

INDUSTRIAL CONTROL & AUTOMATION CATALOG

Think Automation and beyond...



# kodawari

 $k\bar{o}$ - $d\ddot{a}$ - $w\dot{o}$ - $r\bar{e}$  h-(noun) the uncompromising and relentless pursuit of perfection. A time-honored philosophy originating from ancient Japan, it reflects a commitment to attaining the highest degree of excellence.

**Every detail has a purpose.** For more than 65 years, the philosophy of Kodawari has been the driving force inspiring us to design the best in industrial control products. Our meticulous attention to detail and fierce dedication to quality and safety produces products that exceed the highest industry standards.

At IDEC, we believe even a simple switch must do more than just turn a piece of equipment on or off, it must deliver an unparalleled experience. From the overall concept to the smallest detail, we want to enhance the efficiency and comfort of human interaction with our products. IDEC engineers spend years researching and testing just to develop the ideal shape, size and feel for our switches. These small, but critical improvements ensure you are satisfied every time you touch an IDEC switch.



Our enduring commitment to this philosophy has also found unmistakable expression in the sharp, crisp images and superior visibility of our operator interface touchscreens. IDEC displays are a testament to our tenacious desire to meet our customers' every need. Through diligence and hard work, we have been able to generate intense, true-to-life screens by originating a process in which a dual-screen memory buffer produces a smoother transition between screens.



DEC

In the mastery of extraordinary workmanship, we strive to manufacture superior products by exploring all the options available to us. Influenced by an architectural method used for thousands of years to build Japanese shrines and temples without nails, we designed our heavy-duty LED lighting with precision-fitted joints for improved strength and durability. The result is a more resilient product for harsh environments.

The cornerstone of our success lies in the intrinsic presence of Kodawari in all our products. Known as a pioneer in the micro PLC market, in recent years, IDEC made a bold decision to develop the fastest micro-PLC in its class. By adding a Logic Engine to our micro PLCs, we enabled them to process

www.IDEC.com/usa 800-262-IDEC (4332) USA & Canada



instructions faster, freeing up the main processor for additional functions like PID, complex math and communications. As we move forward, we continue to add instructions, making complex machine

Manal

automation simpler for the engineers designing them. In this era of great technological change, we are dedicated to offering our customers the most innovative products.

With each generation of IDEC products, we get closer to attaining perfection. Although light towers have been available in the market for many years, traditional designs let light bleed between modules, often making it difficult to view status. We imagined a new way to see light towers—a better way. Endeavoring to try something different, we undertook the challenge of constructing an improved design by separating signaling modules and using a one-of-a-kind elliptical lens to diffuse light, increasing brightness and visibility of status. This unique approach and aesthetic style are the very essence of Kodawari. an exceptional experience. Existing safety standards for emergency stops only protect users under normal circumstances, but are not sufficient when the emergency device itself is damaged. At IDEC, our unique "Safe Break

Action" is incorporated into our Emergency Stop switches, surpassing existing safety standards and making them the safest on the market.

As IDEC moves into the future, we are dedicated to our vision of a future where people, technology, and information come together in a perfect blend. The greatest reward for our commitment and adherence to the Kodawari philosophy is a sense of fulfillment and pride, knowing that we have made a difference in the daily lives of our customers. Although perfection can never truly be achieved, for us the true reward is in the pursuit itself.

Kodawari—it's in our DNA



We place the highest value on providing you with the safest products in the world, while also providing

# Lumifa - LED Lighting Page 1





#### General Lighting pg 486

- Six different lengths (134 to 1,080mm)
- Space saving: Width 27.5mm, Thickness 16mm
- Long life: Five times longer than fluorescent lamps
- Vibration and shock resistant



#### General Lighting pg 494

- Energy saving: One-third of fluorescent lamps
- Long life: 40,000 hours (Half-life)Multiple sizes and color
- configurations
- Rated voltage up to 24V DC



#### Heavy Duty Tool Lighting pg 490

- Brightest in their class at up to 67.2 Lumens/Watt
- Life: 70% of initial luminance at 50,000 hours
- Durable, stainless steel cover
- Standard or recessed mounting for lower profile



#### Hazardous Location Lighting pg 490

- Explosion-proof LED illumination
- Two types of light distribution
  On/off switch for ease of operation
- Adjustable or fixed angle mounting

# Page 51 Automation & Sensing





#### OI Touchscreens pg 24

- Super-bright, sharp LCD screens
- Up to 65K colors supported
- Remote access, monitor and control plus multimedia
- Basic and high-performance models with wide range of connectivity



#### PLCs pg 51

- Fastest micro PLC in the market
- Maximum 512 I/Os
- Embedded Ethernet and USB ports
- All models meet the highest safety standards



#### Power Supplies pg 165

- Slim, standard or metal frame
- 10W, 15W, 30W, 60W, 90W, 120W and 240W
- Convenient mounting options
- Worldwide approvals



#### Sensors pg 199

- Vision, application, universal photoelectric and proximity
- Variety of housing sizes, styles and functions
- High reliability and precision
- High-speed response times

# Safety Page 281





#### **E-Stops** pg 275, 481, 553, 558, 592

- 16mm, 22mm and 30mm
- Unique "safe-break action" technology
- Turn reset and push-pull functions built-in
- Available in both plastic or metal bezel and finger-safe contacts



#### Interlock Switches pg 295

- Basic and solenoid locking models
- Subminiature to full-size models
- Up to 6 contacts
- Integrated cable or screw termination



#### Enabling Switches pg 389

- Ergonomic three-position functionality
- Variety of contact configurations
- DPDT contacts
- Available with or without rubber covers for watertight seal

#### Safety Relays pg 421

- EN ISO 13849-1 PLe, Safety Category 4 compliant and EN 62061 SIL 3
- Removable and fixed terminal models
- LED status indicators
- Finger-safe protection

# Page 483 Switching & Controls





#### Switches & Pilot Devices pg 483

- 8mm, 16mm, 22mm and 30mm
- Illuminated pushbuttons, pushbuttons, pilot lights, selector switches and key selector switches
- Solder terminals, screw terminals or PC board pins for direct board mounting
- Metallic or black bezels, standard or flush mount models



#### Signaling Lights pg 841

- 360-degree visibility of status
- LED or incandescent lamp illumination
- Steady and flashing units with optional alarm
- Five mounting styles



#### Relays pg 889

- General purpose, PCB, latching and force-guided models
- Contact ratings up to 16A
- Correlating sockets available
- DIN rail, panel or PCB mounting



#### Circuit Breakers pg 1081

- Available in 1, 2 or 3 poles
- Current ratings up to 50A
- Standard and electronic time delay curves
- DIN rail, socket or panel mount options

# Table of Contents

LED Lighting	Lumifa	1
Automation & Sensing	OI Touchscreens	21
	Programmable Logic Controllers	51
	Automation Software	147
	Power Supplies	165
	Sensors	199
	Communication & Networking	235
	Barriers	241
	Safety Overview	281
	XW Series E-Stops	285
	Interlock Switches	295
Safety	Enabling Switches	389
	Safety Control	419
	Light Curtains	457
	AS-Interface Safety at Work	475
	Switches & Pilot Devices	483
	Signaling Lights	841
	Relays	895
Switching & Controls	Timers	991
	Contactors	1041
	Terminal Blocks	1059
	Circuit Breakers	1081
	Index	1093
Index	Hazardous Location Products	1103 1105 1107 1103



Lumifa	1
Heavy Duty Machine Tool Lighting	4
LF1D and LF2D Series	4
General Machine Lighting	11
LF2B Series	11
LF1B-N Series	13
LF1A Series	15
Hazardous Location Lighting	17
EF1A Series	17

# ΟΙ

Touchscreens	21
Selection Guide	22
High Performance Series	24
Enhanced Series	29
Basic Series	29
Compact Series	29
Automation Organizer Suite	30
Supported Drivers	31
Part Numbers	39
Accessories	41
Cables	42
Specifications	45
Dimensions	49

PLCs	51
Selection Guide	52
MicroSmart Family	53
MicroSmart FC6A Part Numbers	78
MicroSmart Pentra CPU Part Numbers	79
MicroSmart CPU Part Numbers	81
Digital I/O Expansion Modules	84
Analog I/O Expansion Modules	91
Accessories	93
Automation Organizer Suite	94
Specifications	94
Dimensions	94
FT1A SmartAxis	118
Part Numbers	122
Starter Kits	123
Accessories	124
Specifications	126
Dimensions	135
FL1F SmartRelay	138
Part Numbers	140
Starter Kits	141
WindLGC Software	142
Specifications	143
Dimensions	146

# Automation Software ......147

Selection Guide	148
Automation Organizer Suite WindO/I-NV2 and NV3 and NV4 WindLDR WindCFG	149 150 155 159
WindSRV	161
WindLGC	164

Power Supplies	165
Selection Guide	166
PS6R Standard Series Part Numbers Specifications	
Dimensions PS5R-V Series	170 174
Part Numbers Specifications Dimensions	174 175 178
PS5R Slim Line Series Part Numbers Specifications Dimensions and Terminal Markings	
PS5R Standard Series Part Numbers Specifications Dimensions	
PS3X Series Part Numbers Specifications Dimensions Safety Precautions	

Sensors	199
Selection Guide	. 200
Datalogic Sensors Selection Guide	. 201
SA1E Miniature Photoelectric	210
SA1U Heavy Duty Photoelectric	. 226

Communication	
& Networking	235

AS Interface (	)verview.	236
AS IIILEITALE (		 230

Barriers	241
Selection Guide	242
Discrete Input Barriers EB3C Discrete Input Barriers EB3N Discrete Input Barrier	244 244 254
Discrete Output Barriers EB3L Discrete Output Barriers	259 259
Switches and Pilot Devices	267
General Information	273

# Safety Overview...... 281

Safety Overview	. 282
Safety Components	. 284

vv Series E-Stops	хw	Series	<b>E-Stops</b>		285
-------------------	----	--------	----------------	--	-----

Selection Guide	. 288
ø22mm XW E-Stops	. 289

# Interlock Switches ...... 295

Selection Guide	296
HS6B Subminiature	297
HS5D Miniature	302
HS2B Full Size	309
HS1B Full Size	.313
HS6E Subminiature with Solenoid	.316
HS5E Miniature with Solenoid	325
HS1E Full Size Solenoid Locking	.341
HS1C Full Size Solenoid Locking	347
HS1L Interlock Switches with Solenoid	352
HS5E-K Key Locking	355
ø22 HW Key Switch	364
HS7A-DMC Non-Contact Magnetic	368
HS7A-DMP Non-Contact Magnetic	372
HS3A Non-contact RFID	376
HS5B/HS5E Door Handle Actuator	380



Enabling	Switches	389
Liiasiiig	011101100	

Selection Guide	391
Panel Mount Enabling Switches	392
HE1B Series	
HE2B Series	
HE3B Series	
HE5B Series	
HE6B Series	
Grip Enabling Switches	406
HE1G Series	
HE1G-L Series	
HE2G Series	
HE5B Housing	417

# Safety Control ......419

Selection Guide	420
Safety Relay HR1S-AC	.421
Safety Relay HR1S-AF	.424
Safety Relay HR1S-DM	427
Safety Relay HR1S-ATE	429
Safety Relay HR2S-301	432
Safety Relay HR2S-332N	437
FS1A Multi-function Safety Relay	443

# Light Curtains ...... 457

Selection Guide	. 458
SE4D Series: Type 4	. 459
SG Series SG2 Series: Type 2 Basic &	. 464
Extended Models	.464
SG4 Series: Type 4	. 468
Mounting Brackets and Accessories	. 472

AS-Interface Safety at Work	475
Emergency Stop Switches	478
Operating Instructions	482
Switches & Pilot Devices	483
Selection Guide	484
Miniature Switches & Pilot Devices	486
AP Series ø8-16mm	486
A8 Series Ø8mm	490
ø16mm Switches & Pilot Devices	497

ø16mm Switches & Pilot Devices	497
X6 E-Stops ø16mm	497
XA E-Stops ø16mm	501
LB Series ø16mm	508
A6 Series ø16mm	543
L6 Series ø16mm	557
LBW Series ø22mm	580
ø22mm Switches & Pilot Devices	603
XW E-Stops ø22mm	603
AP22M Series ø22mm	609
CW Series ø22mm	612
HW Series ø22mm	634
TW Series ø22mm	696
FB Series Enclosures	737
ø30mm Switches & Pilot Devices	739
XN E-Stops ø30mm	739
TWND Series ø30mm	745
TWTD Series ø30mm	775
EU2B & EC2B Series ø30mm	805
Cam Switches - CS Series	828
Mono-Lever Switches - ARN Switches	835
Piezo Switches	837

# Signaling Lights......841

Selection Guide	. 842
SignaLight Towers	844
LD6A LED SignaLight Towers	844
LT7 LED Series Light Towers	853
Surface Mount Indicators	856
LH Series Surface Mount Indicators	856
Jumbo Dome Pilot Lights	861
Panel Mounted Anunciators	862
30mm SLC30 Series	862
30mm SLC30-IPS Series	870
40mm SLC40 Series	878



Relays	895
Selection Guide	896
General Purpose Relays RV8H Series 6mm Interface Relays RJ Series Slim Power Relays RL Series Power Relays RQ Series PCB Relays RH Series Compact Power Relays RR Series Power Relays RU Series Universal Relays RU Series Universal Relays RY/RM Series Miniature Relays RF1V Force Guided Relays RE2V Force Guided Relays	898 911 921 921 927 931 941 948 957 968 968
Solid State Relays RSC Series Solid State Relays RSS Series Panel Mount	982 982
Solid State Relays	985

Timers	991
Selection Guide	992
RTE Series - Analog Timers Accessories Dimensions	998 1003 1004
GT3A Series - Analog Timers	1005
GT3F Series - True Power OFF Delay Timers	. 1013
GT3W Series - Dual Time Range Timers.	. 1017
GT3 Series Accessories Dimensions	.1021 1021 1025
GE1A Series - ON Delay Timers Accessories Dimensions	1027 1029 1030
GT5P Series - ON Delay Timers Accessories Dimensions	.1031 1034 1035
GT5Y Series - ON Delay Timers Accessories	1036 1039
General Instructions for All Timer Series Dimensions	1040 1040

Contactors	1041
Selection Guide	1042
YC1N K Mini Contactors	1043
Part Numbers	1043
Accessories	1045
Specifications	1045
Dimensions	1046
Electrical Diagrams	1046
YC1U Series Contactor AC Coil	1047
Part Numbers	1047
Accessories	1049
Specifications	1050
Dimensions	1051
Electrical Diagrams	1053
YC1N Series Contactors AC Coil	1054
Part Numbers	1054
Accessories	1055
Specifications	1056
Dimensions	1057
Electrical Diagrams	1058

# Terminal Blocks ..... 1059

General Purpose Terminal Blocks	Selection Guides	1060
BN/BNH Modular Terminal & Fuse Blocks 106 BN High Current Power Blocks	General Purpose Terminal Blocks	.1061
BN High Current Power Blocks	BN/BNH Modular Terminal & Fuse Blocks	1061
BA One Piece Terminal/Fuse Blocks & Small Current Power Blocks	BN High Current Power Blocks	1065
Small Current Power Blocks	BA One Piece Terminal/Fuse Blocks &	
BX Break-Out Modules107	Small Current Power Blocks	1067
	BX Break-Out Modules	.1077

# Circuit Breakers ......1081

Selection Guide	1082
NC1V Series	1083
Dimensions	1089
Accessories	1092

# Part Number Index..... 1093

Hazardous Location Products	1103
Approvals & Standards	1105
Mature Product List	1107
General Terms & Conditions	1103





Selection Guide	2
Heavy Duty Machine Tool Lighting	4
LF1D and LF2D Series	4
General Machine Lighting	11
LF2B Series	11
LF1B-N Series	13
LF1A Series	15
Hazardous Location Lighting	17
EF1A Series	17





www.IDEC.com/usa/LED



Table of Contents

# **Selection Guide**

					Application Examples	Illumination Color <sup>1</sup>	Reference Illumination <sup>2</sup>	Power Consumption	Operating Voltage	Page
LF1D/2D	Mini	LF1D-C (IP67F/IP67/IF	F1D-C P67F/IP67/IP69K)		Machine tools     Food processing machines     Automatic manufac- turing machines     Printing machines     Production system     Test equipment	White (5700K)	1801x	4.6W	24V DC	
		LF1D/2D Wide-angle and High Luminance (IP67F/IP67/ IP69K)	Slim		<ul> <li>Machine tools</li> <li>Food processing machines</li> <li>Automatic manufac- turing machines</li> <li>Printing machines</li> <li>Production system</li> <li>Test equipment</li> </ul>	White (5700K)	1450lx	11W	24V DC	page
			Wide				1200Ix	12.5W		_
	D	LF1D-H (IP67F/IP67/ IP69K)		-	Machine tools     Food processing     machines     Automatic manufac-	Neutral	560lx	18.4W		
	Lon	LF1D-J (IP67F/IP67/ IP69K)			turing machines · Printing machines · Production system · Test equipment	White (4700K) <sup>3</sup>	8401x	27.6W	24V DC	
1 E2R			Clear Cover		· Various machines and systems	White	LF2B-B: 2901x LF2B-C: 5401x LF2B-D: 10651x LF2B-E: 13851x LF2B-F: 15201x	12/24V DC LF2B-B: 2.6W LF2B-C: 4.9W LF2B-D: 10.6W	12/24V DC	page
(IP65)	765) White Cover			<ul> <li>Plant</li> <li>Solar power equipment</li> </ul>	it (6500K) ar power equip-		100 to 240V AC LF2B-B: 2.2W LF2B-C: 4.4W LF2B-D: 7.8W LF2B-E: 12.2W LF2B-F: 15.9W	100 to 240V AC	11	

K: Color Temperature (typ.), mm: Dominant Wavelength (typ.).
 Directly below at 1m unless otherwise noted.
 To match traditional cool fluorescent lamps.

			Application Examples	Illumination Color <sup>1</sup>	Reference Illumination <sup>2</sup>	Power Consumption	Operating Voltage	Page
LF1B-N (IP65)			Machine tool     Plant equipment     Test equipment     Control panel	Cool white (6500K)	LF1B-NA: 951x LF1B-NF: 13501x	Cool white/	2414 DC	
			<ul> <li>Food processing machines</li> <li>Cosmetic plant</li> <li>Chemical plant</li> <li>Show cases</li> </ul>	Warm white (3000K)	LF1B-NA:90lx LF1B-NF: 1300lx	Warm white/ Blue LF1B-NA: 1.5W LF1B-NB: 2.9W LF1B-NC: 4.4W		
	Clear/ White		<ul> <li>Semiconductor manufacturing equipment</li> <li>IC foundry</li> </ul>	Yellow (590nm)		LF1B-ND: 8.7W LF1B-NE: 13.0W LF1B-NF: 17.3W		13
	Cover		Photosensitive material     Semiconductor manufacturing     equipment     Darkroom experiment	Red (620nm)	LF1B-NF: 1801x	Yellow/Red/ Green LF1B-NA: 1.0W LF1B-NB: 2.0W	211 00	10
			· Advertising Display	Blue (455nm)	LF1B-NA: 101x LF1B-NF: 801x	LF1B-NC: 2.9W LF1B-ND: 5.8W LF1B-NE: 8.7W		
			· Light ornaments	Green (525nm)	LF1B-NA: 30lx LF1B-NF: 300lx	LFID-INF. II.000		
				Cool white (5500K)	LED Array 3x2: 1901x LED Array 6x2: 3801x LED Array 12x2: 7601x	LED Array 3x2: 1.8W LED Array 6x2:	241/ DC	
LF1A	Clear		· Control Panels	Warm white (2800K)	LED Array 3x2: 130lx LED Array 6x2: 260lx LED Array 12x2: 520lx	3.6W LED Array 12x2: 7.2W		15
(IP40)	Cover		<ul> <li>Manufacturing Equipment</li> </ul>	Yellow (590nm)	LED Array 3x2: 130lx LED Array 6x2: 260lx LED Array 12x2: 520lx	LED Array 3x2: 2.2W LED Array 6x2:		10
				Red (625nm)	LED Array 3x2: 85lx LED Array 6x2: 170lx LED Array 12x2: 340lx	4.4W LED Array 12x2: 8.7W		
EF1A (IP67 or	Contraction of the second seco		For Hazardous Locations: • Oil, gas and mining industries • Printing factory	White	Clear glass surface: 1,100lx (condensing light) 205lx (diffused light)	19W	100 to 240V AC	17
IP65 with switch)			Gas station Chemical complex control panel	(5700K)	Translucent glass: 450lx (condensing light) 175lx (diffused light)	17W	24V DC	1/

 I. K: Color Temperature (typ.), mm: Dominant Wavelength (typ.).

 2. Directly below at .5m unless otherwise noted.

#### LF1D and LF2D Machine Tools • Food and Beverage Processing Equipment • Vision Systems

# LF1D (IP67, IP69K) and LF2D (IP67, IP67F) Series

With their rugged construction, the LF1D/2D series of light units are ideal for machine tools, automated label and package inspection equipment, and food and beverage processing equipment. Their design provides equally brilliant light at the center or edges of the units. Plus with their ratings, the LF1D (IP67, IP67F, IP69K) and LF2D (IP67, IP67F) can be used where high-pressure and high-temperature washdowns are used.

#### Mini (LF1D-C)

- Compact unit only 100 x 50 x 25mm
- Single LED module design eliminates multiple shadows while distributing light over a wide area (120°)

#### Slim and Wide (LF1D/2D-EH, FH)

- Brightness: 1450lx at 1m
- Available with terminal block or spring clamp connections for easy installation
- Angle adjustable mounting brackets provide installation flexibility

#### Long (LF1D-H/J)

- Two lengths available: 365mm and 510mm
- The flat light design reduces glare and multiple shadows, improving visibility from a distance
- M12 Quick Disconnect option (Pig Tail)

#### **LED Optical Specifications**

Model	Mini	Slim	Wide	Lo	ng
IVIUUEI	LF1D-C	LF1D/2D-EH	LF1D/2D-FH	LF1D-H	LF1D-J
Illumination Color		Cool Wh	ite	Neutra	l White
Total Luminous Flux	560lm	1000lm	1260lm	2000lm	3000lm
Color Temperature		5700K		4700K	
Reference Illuminance at 1.0m	180lx	1450lx	1200lx	560lx	8401x

#### **General Specifications**

-						
Modol	Mini	Slim	Wide		Long	
MUUUEI	LF1D-C	LF1D/2D-EH	LF1D/2D-FH	LF1D-H	LF1D-J	
Rated Voltage			24V DC			
Voltage Range			21.6 to 26.4V DC			
Rated Power (typ.)	4.6W	11W	12.5W	18.4W	27.6W	
Insulation Resistance		100M	2 minimum (500V DC megg	jer)		
Dielectric Strength		100	IOV AC, 50/60Hz, 1 minute			
Vibration Resistance (damage limits)		Frequen	cy 5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5	ōmm		
Shock Resistance (damage limits)			1000m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Operating Temperature		-30 to +55°C (no freezing)				
Operating Humidity		45 to	85% RH (no condensation	ו)		
Storage Temperature		-35 to +70°C (no freezing)				
Operating Environment			No corrosive gases			
Life <sup>1</sup>	50,000	hours (The illumination durati t	on in which the illuminance he initial value at 25°C.)	e maintains	a minimum of 70% of	
Degree of Protection <sup>2</sup>		IP67F (reinforce	d glass), IP67 (all models),	IP69K (LF1	D)	
Material <sup>3</sup>	Housing: Diecast aluminum (LF1D/LF2D), Lens: Reinforced glass or polycarbonate (LF1D/LF2D) Cover: Stainless steel (LF1D), Flange cover: Diecast aluminum (LF2D)					
Weight (approx.)	420g	LF1D-EH-2W*: 750g LF1D-EH-2W-A*: 950g LF2D-EH-2W*: 850g LF2D-EH-2W-A*: 1,000g	LF1D-FH-2W*: 800g LF1D-FH-2W-*: 1,000g LF2D-FH-2W*: 900g LF2D-FH-2W-A*: 1,050g	1200g	1600g	

1. LED life depends on the operating environment.

2. Waterproof or oil-proof characteristics specified by IEC 60529 and JIS0920. For illumination units without accessories, use a cable gland and cables that satisfy IP67F or IP67 degree of protection.

3. The reinforced glass and polycarbonate lens types have the same appearance, but have different degrees of protection (IP67F or IP67).



### Part Numbers

Mini (LF1D-C)			Long (LF	Long (LF1D-H 365mm)			Long (LF1D-J 510mm)		
	Cat	ble		Cable	Part Number		Cable	Part Number	
Location	Length	Part Number	Location	Length		Location	Length		
	C	1							
0:4-	3m	LF1D-C2F-2W-330	0:4-	5m	LF1D-H2F-2N-350	0:4-	5m	LF1D-J2F-2N-350	
Side 5m	5m	LF1D-C2F-2W-350	Side	1.5m + M12 connector	LF1D-H2F-2N-3B0	2106	1.5m + M12 connector	LF1D-J2F-2N-3B0	
Pool	3m	LF1D-C2F-2W-430	Pook	5m	LF1D-H2F-2N-450	Paak	5m	LF1D-J2F-2N-450	
васк 5m	LF1D-C2F-2W-450	Back	1.5m + M12 connector	LF1D-H2F-2N-4B0	Back	1.5m + M12 connector	LF1D-J2F-2N-4B0		

### Slim and Wide Surface Mounting (LF1D-EH, FH)

Model			Slim Model (10	D LEDs × 1 row)	Wide Model (7 LEDs × 2 rows)		
Cable Gland LF9Z-A11	Cable LF9Z-C05	Mounting Bracket LF9Z-B11,B12	Clear Reinforced Glass	Clear Polycarbonate	Clear Reinforced Glass	Clear Polycarbonate	
650	$\bigcirc$	and b			185553		
(hole on the side)		$\overline{\checkmark}$	LF1D-EH2F-2W LF1D-EH2F-2W-101	LF1D-EH3G-2W LF1D-EH3G-2W-101	LF1D-FH2F-2W LF1D-FH2F-2W-101	LF1D-FH3G-2W LF1D-FH3G-2W-101	
(hole on the back)	—	$\overline{\checkmark}$	LF1D-EH2F-2W-200 LF1D-EH2F-2W-201	LF1D-EH3G-2W-200 LF1D-EH3G-2W-201	LF1D-FH2F-2W-200 LF1D-FH2F-2W-201	LF1D-FH3G-2W-200 LF1D-FH3G-2W-201	
$\checkmark$		$\overline{\checkmark}$	LF1D-EH2F-2W-300 LF1D-EH2F-2W-301	LF1D-EH3G-2W-300 LF1D-EH3G-2W-301	LF1D-FH2F-2W-300 LF1D-FH2F-2W-301	LF1D-FH3G-2W-300 LF1D-FH3G-2W-301	
(Side)	$\checkmark$	$\overline{\checkmark}$	LF1D-EH2F-2W-350 LF1D-EH2F-2W-A	LF1D-EH3G-2W-350 LF1D-EH3G-2W-A	LF1D-FH2F-2W-350 LF1D-FH2F-2W-A	LF1D-FH3G-2W-350 LF1D-FH3G-2W-A	
√ (Back)	—	$\overline{\checkmark}$	LF1D-EH2F-2W-400 LF1D-EH2F-2W-401	LF1D-EH3G-2W-400 LF1D-EH3G-2W-401	LF1D-FH2F-2W-400 LF1D-FH2F-2W-401	LF1D-FH3G-2W-400 LF1D-FH3G-2W-401	
	$\checkmark$		LF1D-EH2F-2W-450 LF1D-EH2F-2W-451	LF1D-EH3G-2W-450 LF1D-EH3G-2W-451	LF1D-FH2F-2W-450 LF1D-FH2F-2W-451	LF1D-FH3G-2W-450 LF1D-FH3G-2W-451	

# Slim and Wide Recessed Mounting (LF2D-EH, FH)

Model		Slim Model (10	) LEDs × 1 row)	Wide Model (7	' LEDs × 2 rows)
Cable Gland LF9Z-A11	Cable LF9Z-C05	Clear Reinforced Glass	Clear Polycarbonate	Clear Reinforced Glass	Clear Polycarbonate
630	0				
_	_	LF2D-EH2F-2W	LF2D-EH3G-2W	LF2D-FH2F-2W	LF2D-FH3G-2W
—	—	LF2D-EH2F-2W-200	LF2D-EH3G-2W-200	LF2D-FH2F-2W-200	LF2D-FH3G-2W-200
$\checkmark$	_	LF2D-EH2F-2W-300	LF2D-EH3G-2W-300	LF2D-FH2F-2W-300	LF2D-FH3G-2W-300
(Side)	$\checkmark$	LF2D-EH2F-2W-A	LF2D-EH3G-2W-A	LF2D-FH2F-2W-A	LF2D-FH3G-2W-A
$\checkmark$	_	LF2D-EH2F-2W-400	LF2D-EH3G-2W-400	LF2D-FH2F-2W-400	LF2D-FH3G-2W-400
(Back)	$\checkmark$	LF2D-EH2F-2W-450	LF2D-EH3G-2W-450	LF2D-FH2F-2W-450	LF2D-FH3G-2W-450

#### Accessories

			NQ.	40	640	$\bigcirc$	
Mounting Bracket					Cable Gland	Cablo	
Item	Fix	ked	Adjustab	le Angle	Cable Clariu	Gabic	
Part Number	LF9Z-B11	LF9Z-B12	LF9Z-1MDE1	LF9Z-1MDF1	LF9Z-A11	LF9Z-C05	
Applicable Unit	LF1D (Slim)	LF1D (Wide)	LF1D (Slim)	LF1D (Wide)	LF1D/2D (Slim and Wide)		
Material		Stainle	Brass	PVC			
Notes	1 pair, Left and Right				M8*	Length: 5m	

\*Applicable wire size (10-12 AWG)



IDEC





### LF1D and LF2D

# **LED Lighting**









Note 2: Choose mounting screws in consideration of mounting plate thickness.



# LF1D and LF2D

# **LED Lighting**



#### **Safety Precautions**

Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the LF1D/2D. Otherwise electric shock, fire, or malfunction may occur. Before wiring, confirm that the LF1D/2D has cooled down sufficiently. Ensure the correct operating temperature. Otherwise internal temperature rise may result in damage. LED illumination unit is general-purpose industrial electric device. Do not use for electronic equipment which may damage the human body or threaten life in case a malfunction or failure occurs.

#### Instructions

LED modules may vary in illumination colors and illuminance. Before designing equipment and powering up illumination units, confirm the specifications described in the instruction sheet. Apply voltage within the rated value, otherwise the LED elements may be damaged. Do not loosen screws, otherwise the protection characteristics will be impaired. Do not use or store in a place subjected to vibration and shock. Otherwise electric shock or failure occurs. To clean the cover, use a soft cloth with water or neutral detergent. Do not use solvents such as thinners, benzene, or alkaline, otherwise discoloration, deterioration, or decrease in strength may occur.

Wide range of input voltages (100 - 240V AC) for commercial applications, and 12/24V DC are available for battery or industrial usage. Slim units can be used in many applications and installations where space is limited. Rated IP65 (protection from water and dust), LF2B is great for environments where there is water spray.

- Slim units: 40mm wide x 29mm high
- One-step installation in a narrow space is possible when using mounting brackets
- Five Lengths (210/330/580/830/1,080mm) are offered to meet space requirements and illumination coverages
- Bright and clear white LED illuminates the shapes and colors of target objects
- Two covers: clear or white

#### **LED Optical Specifications**

Model	LF2B-B (2	210mm)	LF2B-C	(330mm)	LF2B-D	(580mm)	LF2B-E (	830mm)	LF2B-F (1	,080mm)
Illumination Color	White									
Color Temperature		6500K								
Luminous Flux (typ.)	180	In	n 360In		720In		1080ln		1440In	
Cover	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White
Reference Illuminance (typ.) at 0.5m directly below	2901x	265lx	540lx	500lx	1065lx	9801x	1385lx	1275lx	1520lx	1400lx

LED modules and illumination units may vary in illumination colors and illuminance.

#### **General Specifications**

Model		LF2B-B (210mm)	LF2B-C (330mm)	LF2B-D (580mm)	LF2B-E (830mm)	LF2B-F (1,080mm)			
Datad Valtaga		100-240V AC 50/60Hz (Voltage range: 90-264V AC)							
naleu vollage		12V/24V DC (Voltage range: 10.8-30V DC)							
Input Current (typical)	AC100~240V AC	28mA	57mA	80mA	128mA	165mA			
(at the rated voltage) 1	12V/24V DC	215mA	409mA	880mA	-	-			
Rated Power	100~240V AC	2.2W	4.4W	7.8W	12.2W	15.9W			
(at the rated voltage)	12V/24V DC	2.6W	4.9W	10.6W	-	-			
Insulation Resistance			100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)						
Dielectric Strength	100~240V AC	2,000V AC							
	12V/24V DC		1,000V AC –						
Vibration Resistance		Frequency 5 - 55Hz, Amplitude 0.17mm, speed acceleration 20m/s <sup>2</sup> , 3 directions, 2 hours each							
Shock Resistance		300m/s², 6 directions, 5 times each							
Operating Temperature				–30 to +55°C (no freezing)	)				
Operating Humidity			45	to 85% RH (no condensati	ion)				
Storage Temperature				–35 to +70°C (no freezing)	)				
Operating Atmosphere				No corrosive gases					
Life <sup>2</sup>		40,000 hours (Ta = 25°C	c) (The total illumination lif	e in which the brightness	maintains a minimum of 7	'0% of the initial value.)			
Degree of Protection				IP65 (IEC 60529)					
Material		Front Cover: Polycarbonate Resin; End Cover/Cable Gland: Polyamide Resin; Cable: PVC sheathing (24AWG)							
Maight (approx.)	100~240V AC	200g	255g	400g	520g	645g			
ννειγιτι (αμμιυλ.)	12V/24V DC	175g	235g	370g	-	-			

1. 100V AC input for 100 - 240V AC; 12V DC input for 12V/24V DC.

2. LED life is dependent on the operating environment and conditions.





#### Part Numbers



B: 12V/24V DC



DC12V/24V Length: B (210mm), C (330mm), D (580mm) only

#### Accessories

D:

E:

F:

580mm (22.83")

830mm (32.68")

1,080mm (42.52")



φ 5.5

Cable Length 1000

Blue: N

/Cable Gland <sup>(On DC: – )</sup>

LF2B-B and -C includes 2 brackets each; LF2B-E 3 brackets, and LF2B-F 4 brackets.

4: White

#### Illuminance Distribution at 0.5m (clear cover)













LF2B-F (1,080mm)

End Cover



#### LF1B-N Series Control Panels • Industrial Machines • Commercial Display Cases

The LF1B-N series LED light strips are slim and perfect for applications where space is a concern. They come in six different lengths and six distinct colors, making them a very flexible lighting solution.

- Compact design: 27.5mm wide, 16mm high, and 134 to 1,080mm long
- 6 Colors: cool white, warm white, yellow, red, blue, green
- All units come standard with 3 meter connection cables
- 2 Cover options: clear, white
- IP65 degree of protection (waterproof, dustproof), suitable for use in wet locations



#### **LED Optical Specifications**

Illumination Color		Cool	White	Warm	White	Yel	low	Re	ed	Gre	en	BI	ue
Cover		Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White	Clear	White
Color Temperature Dominant Wavele	e/ ength (typ.)	650	)OK	300	)0K	590	)nm	620	Inm	525	inm	455	inm
	LF1B-NA	95x	851x	901x	801x	201x	18lx	201x	18lx	301x	27lx	10lx	9lx
	LF1B-NB	2401x	215lx	2301x	2100lx	401x	36lx	40lx	36lx	60lx	55lx	201x	18lx
Reference Brightness (turn)	LF1B-NC	4551x	410x	4401x	395lx	75lx	65lx	75lx	65lx	110lx	100lx	301x	271x
at 0.5m	LF1B-ND	8401x	750lx	815lx	725lx	125lx	110Ix	125lx	110lx	190lx	170lx	501x	45lx
	LF1B-NE	1100lx	9951x	1065lx	960lx	160lx	145lx	160lx	145lx	260lx	235lx	601x	551x
	LF1B-NF	1350lx	1210lx	1300lx	1170lx	1801x	160Ix	1801x	160Ix	300lx	270lx	801x	701x

LED modules and illumination units may vary in illumination colors and brightness.

#### **General Specifications**

Model		LF1B-NA (134mm)	LF1B-NB (210mm)	LF1B-NC (330mm)	LF1B-ND (580mm)	LF1B-NE (830mm)	LF1B-NF (1,080mm)		
Rated Voltage		24V DC (operating voltage range: 21.6 to 26.4V)							
Input Current (typ.)	cool white/warm white/blue	60mA	120mA	180mA	360mA	540mA	720mA		
(at the rated current)	red/yellow/green	40mA	80mA	120mA	240mA	360mA	480mA		
Power Consumption (typ.)	cool white/warm white/blue	1.5W	2.9W	4.4W	8.7W	13.0W	17.3W		
(at the rated voltage)	red/yellow/green	1.0W	2.0W	2.9W	5.8W	8.7W	11.6W		
Insulation Resistance			100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)						
Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 1 minute (between live and dead parts)								
Vibration Resistance (damage limits)		Frequency: 5 to 55Hz, Amplitude 0.5mm Acceleration 60m/s <sup>2</sup> (6G), 2 hours each in 3 axes				Frequency: 5 to 55Hz, Amplitude 0.17mm Acceleration 20m/s <sup>2</sup> (2G), 2 hours each in 3 axes			
Shock Resistance (damage	limits)	1,000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G), 5 shocks each in 6 axes 300m/s <sup>2</sup> (30G), 5 shocks each in 6 axes					cks each in 6 axes		
Operating Temperature		-30 to +55°C (no freezing)							
Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH (no condensation)							
Storage Temperature		-35 to +70°C (no freezing)							
Operating Atmosphere		No corrosive gases							
Life (Note)	40,000 hours (Ta = 25°C) (The total illumination life in which the brightness maintains a minimum of 70% of the initial value.)								
Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC 60529)								
Material	Cover: polycarbonate, End cover/cable gland: polyamide, Wire: PVC (24AWG)								
Weight (approx.)		95g	125g	165g	255g	430g	740g		
1 LED life depends on th	o operating onvironment								

LED life depends on the operating environment.

#### Part Numbers

Illumination Color	Cool White	Warm White	Yellow	Red	Blue	Green
rance	1	1	1	1	1	1
Appea	1	1	1	1	1	1
LF1B-NA (134mm)	LF1B-NA@P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-NA@P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-NA@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-NA@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-NA@P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-NA@P-2SHG2-3M
LF1B-NB (210mm)	LF1B-NB <sup>①</sup> P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-NB <sup>®</sup> P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-NB@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-NB@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-NB <sup>①</sup> P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-NB@P-2SHG2-3M
LF1B-NC (330mm)	LF1B-NC <sup>D</sup> P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-NC@P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-NC@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-NC@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-NC@P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-NC@P-2SHG2-3M
LF1B-ND (580mm)	LF1B-ND@P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-ND@P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-ND@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-ND@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-ND@P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-ND@P-2SHG2-3M
LF1B-NE (830mm)	LF1B-NE <sup>®</sup> P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-NE <sup>®</sup> P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-NE@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-NE@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-NE@P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-NE@P-2SHG2-3M
LF1B-NF (1,080mm)	LF1B-NF <sup>®</sup> P-2THWW2-3M	LF1B-NF@P-2TLWW2-3M	LF1B-NF@P-2SHY2-3M	LF1B-NF@P-2SHR2-3M	LF1B-NF <sup>®</sup> P-2THS2-3M	LF1B-NF <sup>D</sup> P-2SHG2-3M

In place of ① insert 3 for clear cover and 4 for white cover.

Part Number Structure (use for interpreting part numbers only)



#### Illuminance Distribution (Ix)







# Dimension Table

Accessory

Madal	1	Д	E	3	С		
IVIOUEI	mm	inch	mm	inch	mm	inch	
LF1B-NA	134	5.28	64	2.52	123	4.84	
LF1B-NB	210	8.27	140	5.51	199	7.83	
LF1B-NC	330	12.99	260	10.24	319	12.56	
LF1B-ND	580	22.83	510	20.08	569	22.40	
LF1B-NE	830	32.68	760	29.92	819	32.24	
LF1B-NF	1080	42.52	1010	39.76	1069	42.09	

#### Dimensions (mm)



### LF1A Series Control Panels • Manufacturing Equipment

LF1A LED strips use super-bright multi-chip LEDs providing illumination equivalent to a 25W fluorescent lamp, while consuming only one-third the power. They come in a thin housing available in three sizes with four color configurations: cool white (5500K), warm white (2800K), yellow (590nm) and red (625nm).

- Brightness: 66.6 Lumens/Watt
- Energy savings: One-third of fluorescent lamps
- Long life: 40,000 hrs (Half-life)
- UL Listed
- RoHS Compliant
- IP40



#### **LED Optical Specifications**

Model		LF1A-*-2THWW6	LF1A-*-2TLWW6	LF1A-*-2SHY8	LF1A-*-2SHR8	
Illumination Color		Cool White	Warm White	Yellow	Red	
Luminous Intensity (Single LED module)		6000mcd	4000mcd 4000mcd		2500mcd	
Color Temperature / Dominant Wavelength		5500K	2800K	2800K 590nm		
Reference	LED Array 3 x 2	190lx	130lx	130lx	851x	
Illuminance at 0.5m	LED Array 6 x 2	380lx	260lx 260lx		170lx	
	LED Array 12 x 2	760Ix	520Ix	5201x	3401x	

\*LED Array A1 = 3x2 , B1 = 6x2, D1 = 12x2

#### **General Specifications**

Model		LF1A-*-2THWW6 LF1A-*-2TLWW6		LF1A-*-2SHY8	LF1A-*-2SHR8		
Rated Voltage		24V DC (non-polarized)					
la sut Cumant	LED Array 3 x 2	75n	nA	90mA			
(at rated voltage)	LED Array 6 x 2	150r	mA	180mA			
	LED Array 12 x 2	300	mA	360mA			
	LED Array 3 x 2	1.8	W	2.	2W		
Kated Power	LED Array 6 x 2	3.6'	W	4.4W			
LED Array 12 x 2		7.2	W	8.	7W		
Dielectric Strength		Between live and dead parts: 1000V AC, 1 minute					
Insulation Resistance	е	Between live and dead parts: 100 M $\Omega$ (500V DC megger)					
Operating Temperatu	ıre	-20 to +50°C					
Storage Temperature	9		-25 to +	+70°C			
Operating/Storage H	lumidity		45 to 85% RH (no	condensation)			
Life (half luminance)	2	40,000 hours					
Weight (approx.)		LF1A-A1: 190g, LF1A-B1: 270g, LF1A-D1: 470g					
Degree of Protection	l .	IP40					

1. \*LED Array A1 = 3x2 , B1 = 6x2, D1 = 12x2

2. LED life depends upon operating environment.



#### Part Numbers



\*LED Array A1 = 3x2 , B1 = 6x2, D1 = 12x2

#### Part Number Structure (use for interpreting part numbers only)



LED Module Arrangement

**Dimension Table** 

A1: 3 LEDs  $\times$  2 rows B1: 6 LEDs  $\times$  2 rows D1: 12 LEDs  $\times$  2 rows LED Illumination Color THWW6: Cool White TLWW6: Warm white SHY8: Yellow SHR8: Red





#### Optical Dispersion at 0.5m LF1A-D1-THWW6 (Cool White)



#### Illuminance Chart LF1A-D1-2THWW6



#### Accessories



1 pair, Left and Right

Item

Part No.

Material





# **EF1A Series**

### Hazardous locations: Oil & Gas, Water Treatment, Chemical Plants, Painting Booths

With UL Class I, Zone 1 and Type 4X ratings, the EF1A series can be used in hazardous locations, making it well-suited to handle applications in oil & gas industries, water treatment, chemical plants, painting booths and more. This design also allows for increased mounting versatility with mounting options including adjustable, fixed angle, or no mounting bracket. And with major international certifications, EF1A can even be used in applications worldwide.

- Hazardous location LED flood lights (Class I, Zone 1 and Zone 2)
- · Heavy-duty aluminum housing with reinforced glass lens
- Narrow-angle and wide-angle beam models available
- Clear or translucent lenses
- · Available with adjustable, fixed angle or no mounting bracket
- Four conduit sizes available
- Type 4X (IP67) without switch
- Type 3S (IP65) with switch
- IP65 (with switch)





#### **Certifications and Compliances**

NEC and CEC	IEC and ATEX (94/9/EC)
CI. I, Zone 1, Groups IIB	Zones 1 & 21 and 2 & 22
UL: Class I, Zone 1, AEx d IIB T4 Gb	ATEX: II 2G Ex d IIB T4 Gb II 2D Ex tb IIIC T 130°C Db IP67 (or IP65)
c-UL: Ex d IIB T4 Gb X	IECEx: Ex d IIB T4 Gb Ex tb IIIC T 130°C Db IP67 (or IP65)
Certificate/file number: UL/c-UL E353024	Certificate numbers: DEMK0 14 ATEX 1208667X IECEx UL 14.0048X

Lens Type

**LED Optical Specifications** 

Collecting Lens (Optical Dispersion)	With	Without	With	Without	
Number of LEDs	16				
Illumination Color	Cool White				
Color Temperature (typ.)	5700K				
Total Luminous Flux (typ.)	960lm				
Reference Illuminance (typ.) At 1.0m directory below	1100lx	450lx	2051x	175lx	

Clear

#### **General Specifications**

Model	EF1A -11	EF1A -12			
Rated Voltage	24V DC	100 to 240V AC			
Voltage Range	21.6 to 26.4V DC	90 to 264V AC			
Rated Power (Typ.)	17W (at rated voltage)	19W (at rated voltage)			
Dielectric Strength	500V AC 1 minute input - FG	2000V AC 1 minute input - FG			
Insulation Resistance	100M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger) input - FG				
Vibration Resistance (damage limits)	Frequency 5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5mm				
Shock Resistance (damage limits)	1000m/s <sup>2</sup>				
Operating Temperature	-20 to +50°C (no freezing)				
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (n	o condensation)			
Storage Temperature	-35 to +70°C	(no freezing)			
Life 1	Over 50,000 hours (The illumination duration in which the bri	ghtness maintains a minimum of 70% of initial value at 25°C)			
Material	Housing: aluminum, Front panel: stainless steel, Mounting bracket: stainless steel Lens: reinforced glass				
Weight (approx.)	2.9Kg (without mounting bracket	t), 3.1Kg (with mounting bracket)			

Diffused



EF1A



## EF1A

# LED Lighting

#### **Part Numbers**

Rated Voltage	Optical Dispersion	Lens Type ①	Conduit Entry ©	Termination Type ③	Conduit Size ④	Pushbutton Switch ⑤	Mounting Bracket	Part No.
100 to 240V AC	Narrow	Blank: Clear glass 1: Diffused glass	Blank: One Side T: Both Sides P: One Side (An- other Side Switch)*	Blank: Spring Clamp Terminal S: Screw Terminal	N1: 1/2"NPT N2: 3/4"NPT M25: M25 (P1.5) M32: M32 (P1.5) (Male connection thread)	Empty: Without pushbutton switch - type 4x (IP67) A2: With pushbut- ton switch - type 3S (IP65)	Without (4-M6 screw on the back of EF1A)	EF1A-120W@3-@-5
							With (Fixed angle)	EF1A-120W@3A-@-5
							With (Adjustable angle)	EF1A-120W@3B-⊕-5
	Wide						Without (4-M6 screw on the back of EF1A)	EF1A-120W1@3-@-5
							With (Fixed angle)	EF1A-120W1@3A-4-5
							With (Adjustable angle)	EF1A-120W1@3B-4-5
24V DC	Narrow						Without (4-M6 screw on the back of EF1A)	EF1A-110W@3-4-5
							With (Fixed angle)	EF1A-110W@3A-4-5
							With (Adjustable angle)	EF1A-110W@3B-4-5
	Wide						Without (4-M6 screw on the back of EF1A)	EF1A-110W1@3-4-5
							With (Fixed angle)	EF1A-110W1@3A-4-5
							With (Adjustable angle)	EF1A-110W1@3B-4-5

\* End of Part No. is marked A2 (pushbutton switch)





#### Optical Dispersion (cd/1000lm)



# Illuminance Distribution (at 1.0m)





#### **Dimensions**



Optical Axis

0

0

0

±0.3

O

റ

M4 grounding terminal M4 grounding terminal

284.2 310.2

277

Lens

3 Mounting Bracket

ŝ 154.2

0

0

0

o



(4) Dimension of conduit entry and ON/OFF switch and end cover

Conduit entry or End cover





Conduit entry size	С
N1	1/2" NPT
N2	3/4" NPT
M25	M25 <sup>P1.5</sup>
M32	M32 <sup>P1.5</sup>

With ON/OFF Switch





G

2) With mounting bracket/angle adjustable bracket



150 ±0.4

(6) Attachments

06

(5) Mounting hole layout 1) Direct mounting

126.7

Instruction Manual......1 Hexagon Wrench (3).....1 (only with bracket) Hexagon Wrench (5).....1



With angle adjustable bracket





	Conduit Entry Cover	
size	С	
	1/2" NPT	
	3/4" NPT	
	M25 <sup>P1.5</sup>	

 $\odot$ 

1902232143



EF1A



Selection Guide	22
High Performance Series	24
Enhanced, Compact and Basic Series	29
Automation Organizer Suite	30
Supported Drivers	31
Part Numbers	39
Accessories	41
Cables	42
Specifications	45
Dimensions	49





www.IDEC.com/oi



Communication

Barriers

# **Selection Guide**

_
_
_
_
-
_
_
_
_
_
_

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

		Compact Series	Basic Series	Enhanced Series		
		4.3″	4.6″	5.7″		
Display Ty	уре	Color-TFT	Monochrome	Monochrome	Color-TFT	
Color Dep	oth	65,536	2	2	65,536	
Rated Pov	wer Voltage	12 to 24 VDC	24VDC	12 to 24VDC	12 to 24 VDC	
Resolutio	n	480 x 272	300 x 100	320 x 240	320 x 240	
Mount Po Landscap	ortrait or De	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
Brightnes	ss (cd / m²)	800	500	1100	500	
SD Card S	Slot	_	_	_	_	
Expansion	n I/O module					
Serial Po	rts	1 (RS-232), 1 (RS-485, RS-422)	RS232 RS485(422)	1 (RS232, RS485,RS422)	1 (RS232, RS485,RS422)	
Ethernet	Port	Standard		Standard	Standard	
USB Port	S	1 Type A/ 1 MiniB		1 Type A/ 1 MiniB	1 TypeA / 1 MiniB	
Video In *	*1	-	-			
Audio In/	Out *2	_	_	_	_	
Remote C	Control / Monitor	$\checkmark$	_	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
Multiple Protocols		$\checkmark$		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
FTP Server Function		$\checkmark$		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
Approvals		IP66F/IP67F, UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 142, 213 ANSI/ ISA - 12/12.01, Type 4X & 13, Class 1 Div 2	IP65, Type 13,UL508, UL1604, CSA C22.2 No.213	IP66F, UL508, CSA C22.2 NO 142.213 ANSI/ISA:12.12.01 Type 4x & 13 Class I Div 2	IP66F,UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142/213, ANSI/ISA:12.12.01 Type 4x & 13 Class I Div 2	
Bezel	Light Gray Black Silver	HG1G-4VT22TF-B HG1G-4VT22TF-S	HG1F-SB22BF-W HG1F-SB22YF-W HG1F-SB22BF-B HG1F-SB22YF-B 	HG2G-5TN22TF-W HG2G-5TN22TF-B HG2G-5TN22TF-S	HG2G-5TT22TF-W HG2G-5TT22TF-B HG2G-5TT22TF-S	

\*1. Composite Video RCA connector (NTSC or PAL).
\*2. 3.5mm audio mini jack(stereo).
\*3. Calendar, Battery Life and Power Failure Backup Data are not available for HG2G-5ST22VF

Communication



-0
Ē
ິ

		5.7″	8.4″	10.4″	12.1″		
Display T	уре	Color-TFT	Color-TFT	Color-TFT	Color-TFT		
Color Dep	oth	65,536	65,536	65,536	65,536		
Rated Po	wer Voltage	24VDC	24VDC	24VDC	24VDC		
Resolutio	n	640 x 480	800 x 600	800 x 600	800 x 600		
Mount Po Landscap	ortrait or De	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Brightnes	ss (cd / m²)	800	600	700	550		
SD Card Slot		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Expansion I/O module		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Serial Po	rts	2 (RS232, RS485,RS422)	2 (RS232, RS485,RS422)	2 (RS232, RS485,RS422)	1 (RS-232), 1 (RS485, RS422)		
Ethernet	Port	Standard	Standard	Standard	Standard		
USB Port	S	1 TypeA / 1 MiniB	1 TypeA / 1 Mini B	1 TypeA / 1 MiniB	1 TypeA / 1 MiniB		
Video In <sup>4</sup>	*1		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Audio In/	Out *2	_	-	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Remote Control / Monitor		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Multiple Protocols		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
FTP Server Function		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		
Approvals		IP66,UL 508, CSA C22.2 No.142, ABS, LR, NK, Type 4X & 13 Class I Div 2	IP66, UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142/213, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01-2007, ABS, LR, NK, Type 4X & 13 Class I Div 2	IP66, UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142/213, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01- 2007, ABS, LR, NK, Type 4X & 13 Class I Div 2	IP66,UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142, ANSI/ ISA-12 12.01-2007, ABS, LR, NK Type 4X & 13 Class I Div 2		
Bezel	Light Gray Black Silver	HG2G-5FT22TF-W HG2G-5FT22TF-B HG2G-5FT22TF-S	HG3G-8JT22MF-W HG3G-8JT22MF-B —	HG3G-AJT22MF-W HG3G-AJT22MF-B –	HG4G-CJT22MF-B _		



# **OI Touchscreens**

# High Performance Series



- 5.7", 8.4", 10.4", and 12.1" sizes
- 65,536 Color TFT LCD
- Mounts Portrait or Landscape
- Video and Audio Interface on select units
- Super Bright: Up to 800 cd/m<sup>2</sup>
- Supports Expansion Discrete I/O modules
- Remote Access, Monitor and Control
- Serial, Ethernet, and USB ports ٠
- Multiple protocols simultaneously
- FTP and Email functions
- LED backlight lifespan: >100,000 hours



Our high-performance OI Touchscreens are so vivid thanks to cutting-edge color conversion technology, the same technology used in LCDTVs. These screens deliver a superior experience with intense screens.

### High-Definition Quality TFT LCD displays

#### **Brightest on the market**

With an LED backlight shining up to 800 cd/m<sup>2</sup>, OI Touchscreens create a very powerful visual presentation. Immediately after the touchscreen is turned on, the screen lights up and lasts much longer than a CCFL (Cold Cathode Florescent Lamp) with a lifespan of 50,000 hours or greater. A 48-level adjustment also provides flexibility, allowing you to determine the brightness.

#### **SVGA** resolution

The High Definition Quality TFT LCD Screens with SVGA resolution (8.4", 10.4" and 12.1" OI Touchscreens) provide sharp images and superior visibility. The high resolution also gives you more space to create additional images and parts for your project, while enjoying exceptional clarity.

#### 65,536 Colors

With so many colors, screen views are realistic and crisp, providing true-to-life images and making it easy to view precise readings of data and images. Distinctly different from 8-bit, 256 color screens, the high-performance series offers an intense depth-of-color perfect for graphical displays.

PLCs

Sensors

Communication






#### Real-time video monitoring

#### Play movie files and audio right on your touchscreen

The high-performance series (8.4", 10.4" and 12.1" OI Touchscreens) feature a built-in video interface (Video In) and audio interface (Audio In/Out). That means a video camera, microphone and speaker can be connected to the OI Touch-screen and used in the following ways:

- Display video images on the touchscreen display
- · Play movie files on the touchscreen display (MP4 supported)
- Play audio files on the touchscreen display
- Video recording function

Using the video and audio interfaces, you can monitor machine conditions on the plant floor simply by using a video camera and microphone and setting it to display on the OI Touchscreen. You can also play your operation manual as a movie or play movie files to give information or instructions to a user or customer. This makes it easy to explain detailed information and makes it a useful feature when you are troubleshooting.

#### Remote access, monitoring and control

#### Connect anytime, anywhere using your PC, PDA or Smart Phone

Distance isn't an issue with our high-performance line of OI Touchscreens. When you need access to your machine or equipment, but can't get to the factory floor or even to the office, all you need is a computer, PDA or Smartphone and you can remotely access, monitor and control your touchscreen through a web browser. It's that simple!

Monitor current values or processes, click pushbuttons to control operation, print, switch screens or even change program values just as if you were in front of your touchscreen on site. You can also troubleshoot, test and do maintenance.

- No additional software tools or modules needed to use the Remote Monitor and Control function
- Up to 5 clients can remotely monitor and control simultaneously
- Simple configuration to enable remote access

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

### **Expand your control**

With a wide range of connectivity options, our high-performance OI Touchscreens offer a communication solution for every application. Store programming or log data with up to 12MB of user memory, communicate with multiple controllers and devices and even remotely monitor and control. If extra storage is needed, an SD card or USB flash drive can easily be used.

SD Card
Supports up to a 32GB SD card for storage

 Store IDEC MicroSmart ladder and touchscreen programs, pictures, log data, alarm logs, screen hard copies, recipe data, operation logs, audio and video files

#### USB Port A (USB 2.0)

- Connect a USB flash drive

   Store IDEC MicroSmart ladder and touchscreen programs, log data and screen capture (if transferred from SD card)
- Connect barcode readers

#### USB Port mini B .....

- Connect PC directly to OI Touchscreen for high speed transfer of program upload, download, or monitoring
- Connect to a USB printer

### Ethernet Port

- 10BaseT or 100Base-TX connection
- Remote communication with the PLC and download, upload or monitor PLC and OI Touchscreen projects
- Allows remote access for monitor and control

Communication





# The connectivity you want, the flexibility you need





### Fast. Flexible. Environmentally-friendly!

#### **Mounting Flexibility**

**OI Touchscreens** 

28



Portrait

-	CONTROL NEWLINA	-
	000	
	series - and and - but of	and in
-		
	And Street Street	
m		P
	9/ 9/ Mil	low!

Landscape

## Low Energy Consumption

Designed with an energy-saving design and LED backlight, these touchscreens use 50% less energy compared with conventional models. While all OI Touchscreens in the high-performance series consume a maximum of 27 Watts of power (depending on model size), if a USB Host and Expansion I/O are not used, less wattage is used. For instance, the 8.4" and 10.4" consume a maximum of 15 Watts when not using these devices. Similarly, having full control of how and when the LED backlight dims or goes to sleep mode allows you to save more energy.

All High-Performance series can be mounted with the screen orientation set to portrait or landscape mode depending on space requirements. This allows you the flexibility of mounting the touchscreen according to your specific application needs. Plus OI Touchscreens are designed with a slim body

style, providing a big advantage in situations where panel space is at a premium.



#### Approvals

We are dedicated to ensuring the safety of life and property at sea. To that end, IDEC OI Touchscreens are trusted and approved by leading maritime classification agencies, such as the American Bureau of Shipping (ABS Type Approval), Lloyd's Register and NK. This means our touchscreens meet technical and safety needs that allow them to be used in marine, offshore structures and shorebased installations. All high-performance models are also CE-marked and c-UL-us listed.

### **High-speed CPU**

The fastest in its class, a 400MHz RISC processor means that these touchscreens have quick operation and response times, as well as exceptional performance. Not to mention, start-up is 3 seconds from power on, so you can start working without delay.

### **Enhanced Series**

### 5.7" HG2G-5T LCD OI Touchscreen



### **Key Features**

- 5.7-inch TFT LCD HMI
- Supports up to four protocols simultaneously
- Remote monitor and control
- FTP and Email functions
- Operating temperatures: -20°C to 60°C
- 65,536 colors or 16 shade monochrome
- Super Bright 500cd/m<sup>2</sup> (color), 1100 cd/m<sup>2</sup> (monochrome)
- LED backlight lifespan: >100,000 hours
- 320 x 240 pixels
- Portrait and landscape mounting
- Rated power voltage: 12-24V DC
- Two Serial ports, 2 USB ports and an Ethernet port
- IP66F, Type 4X, Type 13, Class 1 Div 2

#### 4.6" HG1F LCD OI Touchscreen



### **Compact Series**

#### 4.3" HG1G OI Touchscreen



#### Key Features

- 4.3-inch TFT LCD HMI
- Supports up to four protocols simultaneously
- Remote monitor and control
- FTP and Email Functions
- Operating temperatures: -20°C to 55°C
- 65,536 colors with 800cd/m2
- 480 x 272 Pixel Resolution
- LED backlight lifespan: >70,000 hours
- Portrait and landscape mounting
- Rated power voltage: 12-24V DC
- Two Serial ports, 2 USB ports and an Ethernet port
- IP66F/IP67F, Type 4X, Type 13, Class 1 Div 2

### **Basic Series**

#### **Key Features**

- 16 level Monochrome
- Available in RS232 or RS422/RS485 version
- Super bright LCD screen with 500 cd/m<sup>2</sup>
- Analog resistive touch panel enables flexible screen layout
- High resolution: 300x100 pixels
- Screen orientation: landscape or portrait
- Large memory capacity of 1MB

### **Automation Organizer Suite**

### **Programming Software**



## Automation Organizer WindLDR

PLC programming with WindLDR

Automation Organizer WindO/I-NV2 OI programming with WindO/I-NV2

### Automation Organizer WindCFG

System Configuration with WindCFG

### Automation Organizer Wind0/I-NV4

Programming software for HG2G-5T

### Part Number

SW1A-W1C Automation Organizer Software Suite

Automation Organizer (AO), the IDEC software suite combining the latest versions of our popular PLC programming software (WindLDR) and OI programming software (WindO/I-NV2) and (WindO/I-NV4) with new system configuration software (WindCFG), is made to enable you to see the layout of your system design and basic configuration of devices. AO gives you a powerful and easy-to-use tool to design, debug, and document control systems, saving valuable time and money.

Intuitively working with you, WindO/I-NV2 and WindO/I-NV4 walks you through an easy step-by-step configuration of your images and your workspace. Dragging and dropping makes screen creation fast, even for beginners. Plus debugging, previewing and editing can be handled through the easy-to-use graphic user interface. Designed with a modern look and feel, similar to MS Office 2007 style, a customizable toolbar and workspace with drop down menu and ribbon control make it simple to select parts, objects and functions. You can also change the toolbar by adding icons frequently used on your project, saving programming time and allowing you to customize your workspace.

For more information, see page 149.

PLCs

Communication

### **Supported Drivers**

			Communication	Comm			Support OI To	uchscree	ns Series	Series 4.3" 4.6" HG1G HG1F x x x x x x	
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Соллл. Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1″ HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6″ HG1F	
			Built-in Port or	RS232	OpenNet(FC3A),	х	х	х	x x x	х	
Mic	MicroSmart/		Comm. Module	RS485 (422)	MicroSmart (FC4A/FC5A)	х	х	х	х	х	
IDEC	(FC4A/FC5A)	FU4A, FU3A, FU0A	Built-in or Web Server Unit (FC4A-SX5ES1E)	Ethernet	Web Server Unit (FC3A/FC4A/FC5A)	Х	х	х	x x x -	-	
			Built-in Port	RS232	OpenNet(FC3A),	х	Х	х	х	х	
	OpenNet	FC3A		RS485	MicroSmart (FC4A/FC5A)	х	х	х	х	х	
			Web Server Unit (FC4A-SX5ES1E)	Ethernet	Web Server Unit (FC3A/FC4A/FC5A)	х	х	х	х	-	

Drivers continued on next page.

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

### Drivers

## **OI Touchscreens**

### Supported Drivers, con't

	Series		Communication	Comm			Support OI To	uchscree	ns Series	
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1" HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7" HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6″ HG1F
		MicroLogix 1000	Built-in Port	RS 232	MicroLogix / SLC 500 Full Duplex	х	х	х	х	A.6"       A.6"       HG1F       X   <
			1761-NET-ENI	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	Х	х	х	х	-
		Microl ogiv 1100	Built-in Port	RS 232	MicroLogix / SLC 500 Full Duplex	х	х	х	K     K       G     4.3" HG1G     4.6' HG1       X     X </td <td>х</td>	х
	MicroLogix		Built-in or 1761-NET-ENI	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	Х	х	х	х	-
		MicroLogix 1200	Built-in Port	RS 232	MicroLogix / SLC 500 Full Duplex	Х	х	xx	х	
			1761-NET-ENI	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	Х	Х	х	х	-
		MicroLogix 1500	Built-in Port	RS 232	MicroLogix / SLC 500 Full Duplex	Х	х	х	х	x
			1761-NET-ENI	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	Х	х	х	х	-
			RS232	Built-in Port	Logix DF1 (Full Duplex)	Х	х	х	х	x
		ControlLogix 5550			Ethernet / IP	Х	х	A"       S.7"       A.3"       A.3"         4"       S.7"       A.3"       A.4         2       X       X       X         2       X       X       X         3       X       X       X         4"       X       X       X         2       X       X       X         3       X       X       X         4       X       X       X         5       X       X       X         4       X       X       X         5       X       X       X         6       X       X       X         7       X       X       X         8       X       X       X         9       X       X       X         10       X       X       X         11       X       X       X         12       X       X       X         13       X       X       X         14       X       X       X         15       X       X       X         16       X       X       X <t< td=""><td>-</td></t<>	-	
	Controll ogiv		1756-ENBT	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP (Native Tag)	х	х	х	Hore         Hore           X         X </td	
	CONTROLLOGIX		RS232	Built-in Port	Logix DF1 (Full Duplex)	х	х	х		х
Allen Bradley		ControlLogix 5555			Ethernet / IP	Х	х	х		-
			1756-ENBT	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP (Native Tag)	Х	х	х	х	-
		1768 CompactLogix	Built-in Port	RS232	Logix DF1 (Full Duplex)	х	х	х	х	х
	CompactLogix			RS232	Logix DF1 (Full Duplex)	Х	х	х	х	х
		1769 CompactLogix	Built-in Port	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP (Native Tag)	Х	х	х	х	-
					Ethernet / IP	Х	Х	х	х	-
	FlexI ogix	1794-L33	Built-in Port	BS232	Logix DF1 (Full	x	x	x	x	x
		1794-L34			Duplex)	~	~	~	~	
			1770-KF2	RS232 or	PLC-5 (Half Duplex)	х	х	х	х	х
	PLC-5	PLC-5	Built-in Port	85485	· · ·				x     x     x       x     x       x <td></td>	
			1785-ENET	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	х	х	х	х	-
		PLU-5E	Built-in Port							
	SLC 500	SLC 5/03, 5/04, I	Built-in Port	RS 232	or MicroLogix / SLC 500 Full Duplex	х	х	х	х	х
			1761-NET-ENI	Ethernet	Ethernet / IP	Х	Х	Х	Х	-

Drivers continued on next page.

PLCs

Sensors

Barriers



### Supported Drivers, con't

Manufacturer			Communication	Comm			Support OI To	ouchscree	Series         J."       J.3"       J.6"         R       X       -         X       X       -         X       X       -         X       X       -         X       X       -         X       X       -         X       X       X         X	
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Comm. Type         H           Comm. Type         H           Ethernet         Dire ernet           RS232         Pire RS485(422)           RS232         Dire 205/           RS232         Dire Pire           RS232         Dire (ne)           RS232         Dire (ne)           RS232         Dire (ne)           RS232         Dire (ne)           RS232         Dire (ne)           RS485         Pow (NS485)	Host I/F Driver	12.1″ HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3″ HG1G	4.6″ HG1F
	DirectLOGIC 05	DL05	DO-ECOM,			х	х	х	х	-
	DirectLOGIC 06	DL06	D0-ECOM100		Directl OGIC (Eth-	х	х	х	х	-
	DirectLOGIC	D2-240, D2-250, D2-250-1, D2-260	D2-ECOM, D2-ECOM-F, D2-ECOM100	Ethernet	ernet)	х	х	х	х	-
Automation	DirectLogic DL205	D2-240	Built-in Port	RS232		х	Х	х	х	х
Direct (Koyo)		D4-430, D4-440	Built-in Port	RS232	DirectLogic DL 205/405	X	X	X	X	x
		D4-440		R\$232		×	×	×	×	×
	DirectLogic DL405	D4-430, D4-440, D4-450	D4-ECOM, D4-ECOM-F, D4-ECOM100	Ethernet	DirectLOGIC (Eth- ernet)	x	X	X	x	-
Emerson	Fisher Roc Driver	FloBoss	FloBoss 107	Built-in	RS232, RS485	х	х	х	х	_
540110	Power Mate	Power Mate- MODEL D	Built-in Port	RS422	Power Mate-MODEL	х	x	х	х	х
FANUC	Series	16i, 160i, 18i, 180i, 30i, 31i, 32i	Built-in Port	RS232	D/Series 16i	х	х	х	х	х
		NB1, NB2, NB3, NJ-CPU-E4, NJ-CPU-A8, NJ-CPU-B16, NS	Built-in Port	RS232, RS485	FLEX-PC (CPU)	x	x	x	x	x
	FLEX-PC	NB1, NB2, NB3	NB-RS1-AC/DC	RS232, RS485		х	х	х	х	х
		NJ-CPU-E4, NJ-CPU-A8, NJ-CPU-B16	NJ-RS2, NJ-RS4	RS232, RS485	FLEX-PC(LINK)	х	х	х	х	х
		NS	NS-RS1	RS232, RS485		х	х	х	х	х
FUJI		FS5	NV1L-RS2	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
		F70	NC1L-RS2	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
		F7U	NC1L-RS4	RS485		х	Х	х	х	х
	MICREX-F	F80H, F120H, F120S, F140S, F150S	FFU120B	RS232	MICREX-F	x	х	х	HG2GHG1GHG1FXXX	
		F30, F50, F50H, F55, F60, F70, F70S, F80H, F81, F120H, F120S, F140S, F150S, F250	FFK120A-C10	RS232, RS485	-	x	x	x	x	x
		CPU331, CPU341, CPU350, CPU351,		RS232		х	х	х	Х	x
		СРО352, СРО360, СРО363, СРО364, СРО374		RS485(422)	Series 90 (XNP-X)	х	х	х	4.3" HG1G       4.6" HG1F         X       -         X       -         X       -         X       -         X       -         X       -         X       -         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       -         X       X </td <td>x</td>	x
GE Fanuc Automation	Series 90-30	CPU311, CPU313, CPU323, CPU331, CPU341, CPU350, CPU351, CPU352, CPU360, CPU363, CPU374	Built-in Port	RS485(422)		x	x	x	X	x
		Nano, Micro		RS232		Х	х	х	х	х
	VersaMax	(14point), Micro (23, 28 point)	Built-in Port	RS485		x	x	x	х	x

Drivers continued on next page.

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers



### Drivers

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

## **OI Touchscreens**

### Supported Drivers, con't

			Communication	Comm			Support OI To	Series           5.7"         4.3" HG1G         4.6" HG1F           X         X         X <t< th=""><th></th></t<>		
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1" HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6" HG1F
			Built-in Port	RS485(422)		Х	х	х	Х	Х
	S10mini	S10mini	LQE160, LQE560	RS232	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
			LQE165, LQE565	RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
Hitachi	24214	100510	Built-in Port	RS232, RS485	S10mini	х	х	х	х	х
	\$10V	LUP510	LQE560	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
			LQE565	RS485(422)		Х	х	х	х	х
INVERTER	FREQROL	FREQROL-E500, FREQROL-S500	Built-in Port	RS485(422)	FREQROL	х	х	х	х	х
	TOYOPUC-PC2J	PC2J				Х	х	х	х	х
JTEKT (Toyoda)	TOYOPUC-PC3J	PC3J, PC3JD, PC3JG	Built-in Port	RS485(422)	TOYOPUC-PC3J	х	х	х	х	х
		KV-700, KV-1000, KV-3000	Built-in Port	RS232		х	х	Х	х	х
	KV-700/1000/ 3000/5000	KV-700, KV-1000,	KV-L-20R	RS232 (Port 1,2), RS422/485	KV-700/1000	Х	х	Х	Х	х
Keyence		KV-3000, KV-3000	KV-LE20A, KV-LE20V	Ethernet	KV (Ethernet)	Х	х	х	х	-
		KV-5000	Built-in Port			Х	Х	х	х	-
	Visual KV	KV-10, 16, 24, 40	_	RS232 KV/KZ		Х	Х	х	х	х
	Conventional KV	KV-10, 16, 24, 40/80	Built-in Port		х	х	х	х	х	
	MASTER-K	K10S1, K80S, K120S, K200S	Built-in Port			х	х	х	х	х
LS Industrial		K80S	G7L-CUEB, G7L-CUEC		MASTER-K	х	х	х	х	х
Systems		K200S	G6L-CUEB, G6L-CUEC			х	x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	х		
		K300S	G4L-CUEA			Х	х	х	х	х
		A1N, A2N, A3N	AJ71C24-S3/S6/ S8 or AJ71UC24	RS232		Х	x	х	х	х
		A1SH	A1SJ71C24-R2/ R4 or A1S- J71UC24-R2/R4	RS232		Х	х	Х	Х	х
		A2CCPUC24	Built-in-Port	RS232	-	Х	х	х	х	х
			A0 12 C214 S1	RS232	MELSEC-AnN (LINK)	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
			AUJZ-UZ14-31	RS485		Х	х	Х	X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X          X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X	
Mitsubishi	MELSEC-A	A2A, A3A, A2U,	AJ71C24-S6/-8,	RS232		Х	х	х	х	х
		A3U, A4U	AJ71UC24	RS485		Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
		A2US, A2USH-S1	A1SJ71C24-R2, A1SJ71UC24-R2	RS232		Х	х	Х	Х	х
			A1SJ71C24-R4	RS485		Х	х	Х	Act     Huite     Huite       x     x     x       x     x	
		A2N, , A2A, A3A,A2US, A2USH, A2U, A2USH-S1	Built-in Port	M RS485(422)	MELSEC-AnA (CPU)	x	Х	Х	Х	x
		A1SH, A2SH, A2C, A0J2H			MELSEC-A1S/ A2C(CPU)	x	Х	х	x	х

Barriers

Drivers continued on next page.



### Supported Drivers, con't

Manufacturer			Communication	Comm			Support OI To	uchscree	ns Series       4.3"     4.6"       HG1G     HG1F       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x       x     x	
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1" HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7" HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6" HG1F
			AJ71QC24N-R2,	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
			AJ710C24N,		MELSEC-U/UnA (LINK)	х	х	х	х	х
	MELSEC-QnA	CPU, Q3ACPU-S1,	AJ71QC24N-R4	N340J	()	х	х	х	х	4.3"       4.6"         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X          X          X       X         X          X       X         X       X         X       X         X          X          X          X       X         X       X         X       X         X          X       X         X       X         X          X       X         X          X          X          X          X          X          X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X      X        X       X
		Q2ACPU	AJ71QE71N3-T, AJ71QE71N-B2, AJ71QE71N-B5	Ethernet	MELSEC-Q/QnA (Ethernet)	Х	х	Х	eeurs Series HG1G 4.6" HG1G 46" HG1F HG1G 46" HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F HG1F X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	-
			A1SJ71QC24N-R2	DC222		Х	х	Х	х	х
				N3232	MELSEC-Q/QnA (LINK)	Х	Х	Х	х	х
		Q2ASHCPU-S1,	A13J7AU024N	RS485	х	Х	х	х	4.3"         4.6"           X         X </td	
	MELSEC-QnA	Q2ASCPU-S1, Q2ASCPU Q2ASCPU	A1S- J71QE71N3-T, A1S- J71QE71N-B2, A1SJ71QE71N-B5	Ethernet	MELSEC-Q/QnA (Ethernet)	x	X	х	х	-
		Q00CPU, Q01CPU	Built-in Port	RS232		х	Х	х	х	х
		002CPU, 002HCPU,	QJ71C24N-R2	00000	MELSEC-Q/QnA	х	х	х	4.3"         4.6"           X         X </td	
		Q06HCPU, Q12PH-	QJ71C24,	nəzəz	(LINK)	х	х	х	х	х
		CPU, Q25HCPU	QJ71C24N	RS485		х	х	х	х	х
	MELSEC O	Q02CPU, Q02HCPU	Built-in Port	<b>BC</b> 222	MELSEC-Q (CPU)	х	х	х	х	х
Mitsubishi	WIELSEG-Q	Q02CPU-A		113232	MELSEC-AnU(CPU)	_	-	-	_	4.3"       4.6"         K       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X       X         X          X       X         X       X         X          X       X
		Q00JCPU, Q00CPU, Q01CPU	QJ71E71-100,			х	х	х	х	
		Q02CPU, Q02HCPU, Q06HCPU, Q12H- CPU, Q25HCPU	QJ71E71-B5, QJ71E71-B2	Ethernet	(Ethernet)	Х	х	Х	х	-
		FX1, FX2, FX2C				х	Х	х	х	х
		FXO, FXON, (FX1N), FXOS, FX1S	Built-in Port	RS485(422)	MELSEC-FX (CPU)	Х	х	Х	х	х
		FX2N, FX2NC,				х	х	х	х	х
		FX1N, FX1NC	FX2NC-232ADP	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
		EX2N	FX2N-232-BD	RS232		х	Х	х	х	х
			FX2N-422-BD	RS485(422)		х	Х	х	х	х
	WILLSEG-IX	EX1N	FX1N-232-BD	RS232		х	Х	х	х	X         X      X
			FX1N-422-BD	RS485(422)		х	х	х	х	х
			Built-in Port	RS485(422)		х	х	х	х	х
		FX3UC, FX3U FX	FX3U-232ADP, FX3U-232-BD	RS232	MELSEC-FX3UC(CPU)	х	х	Х	х	x
		EV20	Built-in Port	RS485(422)		Х	Х	Х	Х	х
		глзи	FX3U-232ADP	RS232		Х	Х	Х	х	х

Drivers continued on next page.

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers



### Drivers

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

## **OI Touchscreens**

### Supported Drivers, con't

ManufacturerSeriesApplicable CPUMotocileTypeHost UF DriverDriverB47 ml 0.25 Host 0F Host 0				Communication	Comm	Comm.         Support OI Touchscreens Series           Type         Host I/F Driver         12.1"         8.4" and 10.4"         5.7"         4.3"	port OI Touchscreens Series				
Image: Normal set of the se	Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1″ HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6" HG1F
Normal line line line line line line line lin				C120-LK201-V1	RS232		х	Х	х	х	х
Chun, Coording, Log Coordin				C120-LK202-V1	RS485(422)		Х	Х	х	х	х
Ormer Name ConstructionResult Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result Result 			C500, C500F, C1000H, C2000	C500-I K201-V1	RS232	_	х	Х	х	х	х
Normal basis Normal basis Normal basis Normal basis 			C2000H		RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
<ul> <li>International part of the standard of the standa</li></ul>				C500-I K203	RS232	_	Х	Support OUTUUT         IG       X       I         IG       X <thi< th="">       I</thi<>	х	Х	х
Image: Problem interpretain starsCloud: Figure interpretain starsFigure interpretain starsRising i					RS485(422)	-	Х	Х	х	х	х
OwnerNoNoNoNoNoNoNo2000H, K201 C2000H, K201 C2000H, K202 C2000H, C2002 C2000H, C2002 C2001H, C2002 C2001			C1000HF	C500-I K203	RS232	_	х	Х	х	х	х
Number of the state of the					RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	х	Х	х
OmmonRadia <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>C200HS</td><td>C200H-LK201</td><td>RS232</td><td>_</td><td>Х</td><td>Х</td><td>Х</td><td>Х</td><td>Х</td></th<>			C200HS	C200H-LK201	RS232	_	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
SYSMAC-C         C200H-K200 COMMA/COMORD         G232         SYSMAC-C Series         a         x         x         x         x           C200H-K200F         C200H-K200F         C200H-K200F         G200H-K200F				C200H-LK202	RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
SYMAC-C C200HW-C0000000000000000000000000000000000			C200HE, C200HG,	C200H-LK201, C200HW-COM02/ COM04/COM05/ COM06	RS232		Х	X	xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx	х	Х
Chance of the series of the		SYSMAC-C	C200HX -	C200H-LK202, C200HW-COM03/ COM06	RS485(422)	SYSMAC-C Series	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$			C120 C120E	C120-LK201-V1	RS232	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Omron			C120-LK202-V1	RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
Omron         Image: symple index participant index partitipant index parteripant index partex participant index participant			C20H, C28H, C40H, C60H	_			Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$			CQM1H, C200HS-CPU21/ 23/31/33	Built-in Port	RS232		Х	Х	x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x       x     x     x	x	
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c c } \hline \begin{tabular}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$			C200HE-CPU42, C200HG-CPU43/63, C200HX-CPU44/64		_		Х	Х	Х	Х	х
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c } \hline \mbox{CPM2A} & \mbox{CPM1-C1F11} & \mbox{RS485(422)} & \mbox{x} & \mbo$			CPM1, CPM1A,	CPM1-CIF01			Х	Х	х	х	х
			CPM2A	CPM1-C1F11	RS485(422)	_	Х	Х	х	х	х
$ SYSMAC-CS1 = \left[ \begin{array}{ccc} Summary Summ$			CMP2A	Built-in Port	RS232		х	Х	х	х	х
$ SYSMAC-CS1 = \sum_{SYSMAC-CS1 Series} \left  \begin{array}{ccc} S1W-SCB41 \\ (Port1) & RS485(422) \end{array} \right  \\ SYSMAC-CS1 Series \left  \begin{array}{cccc} x & x & x & x & x & x & x & x & x & x $				Built-in Port			Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
SYSMAC-CS1       CS1G, CS1H       CS1W-SCB41 (Port2)       RS485(422)       x       x       x       x       x       x         SYSMAC-CS1       CS1W-ENT01, CS1W-ENT21, CS1W-ENT21, CS1W-ENT21, CS1W-ENT21,       Ethernet       SYSMAC-CS1 CJJ Series (Ethernet)       x				CS1W-SCB41 (Port1)	RS232	SYSMAC-CS1 Series	Х	Х	х	х	х
Line and the second s		SYSMAC-CS1	CS1G, CS1H	CS1W-SCB41 (Port2)	RS485(422)		Х	Х	Х	х	х
Built-in PortRS232SYSMAC-CS1 SeriesxxxxxSYSMAC-CJ1CS1W-ENT01, CS1W-ENT121, CJ1W-ENT21EthernetSYSMAC-CS1 CJ Series (Ethernet)xxxxx				CS1W-ENT01, CS1W-ENT11, CS1W-ENT21, CJ1W-ENT21	Ethernet	SYSMAC-CS1 CJ Series (Ethernet)	х	х	х	х	-
SYSMAC-CJ1CJ1M, CJ1H, CJ1GCS1W-ENT01, CS1W-ENT11, CS1W-ENT21, CJ1W-ENT21SYSMAC-CS1 CJ Series (Ethernet)xxxxx				Built-in Port	RS232	SYSMAC-CS1 Series	х	х	Х	Х	х
		SYSMAC-CJ1	CJ1M, CJ1H, CJ1G	CS1W-ENT01, CS1W-ENT11, CS1W-ENT21, CJ1W-ENT21	Ethernet	SYSMAC-CS1 CJ Series (Ethernet)	х	x	х	x	-
SYSMAC-CJ2 CJ2H Built-in Port x x x x -		SYSMAC-CJ2	CJ2H	Built-in Port			Х	Х	Х	Х	-
CP1W-CIF01 RS232 CVCNACCCCCC X X X X X X			00211	CP1W-CIF01	RS232	0/01/10 001 0 1	Х	х	Х	Х	х
CP1W-CIF11 RS485(422) SYSMAU-US1 Series x x x x x x		SYSIVIAC-CP1	UPIH	CP1W-CIF11	RS485(422)	SYSIVIAU-UST Series	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х

Drivers continued on next page.

Barriers



### Supported Drivers, con't

			Communication	Comm	mm. Host I/E Drivor 10.1"		Support OI To	ouchscree	ns Series	
Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Module	Туре	Host I/F Driver	12.1" HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3" HG1G	4.6″ HG1F
		FPO, FP1	Built-in Port	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
			Built-in Port			х	х	х	х	х
		EP(SIGMA symbol)	AFPG801	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
			AFPG802			х	х	х	х	х
Panasonic (Aromat)	FP Series		AFPG803	RS485	MEWNET	х	х	х	х	х
(			Built-in Port			х	х	х	х	х
		FF 10, FF 103H	AFP3462	00000		х	х	х	х	х
			Built-in Port	N3232		х	х	х	х	х
		FFZ, FFZ3FI	AFP2462			х	х	х	х	х
		JW-10	Built-in Port	RS422-MMI Port, RS485		х	Х	х	х	х
Sharp N		JW-21CPU, JW-22CU, JW-31CUH/H1, JW-32CUH/H1, JW-33CUH1/H2/3	JW-21CM	RS485(422)	-	x	x	х	х	x
		JW-50CU/CUH			JW	х	х	х	х	х
	New Satellite JW	JW-70CU/CUH	JW-10CM			х	х	х	4.3"       4.6"         HG1G       HG1F         x       x	
		JW-100CU/CUH				х	х	х	х	х
		JW-22CU, JW-70CU/CUH, JW-100CU/CUH	Duilt in Dant	RS232		х	х	х	x	х
		JW-32CUH/H1, JW-33CUH/H1/ H2/H3	- Built-In Port	RS485(422)		X	х	Х	х	х
	S7-200	CPU212,CPU214, CPU215, CPU216, CPU221, CPU222, CPU224, CPU222, CPU224, CPU224XP, CPU226, CPU226XM	Built-in Port	RS485(422)	S7-200 (PPI)	x	x	х	х	x
SIEMENIS		CPU313, CPU314,		RS232		х	х	х	х	х
SIEMENS	S7-300	CPU315, CPU315, CPU315, CPU315-2DP, CPU 316, CPU 318	CP-340, CP-341	RS485(422)	S7-300 3964(R)/ RK512	х	х	х	х	х
		CPU313-2PtP	Built-in Port	RS485(422)	S7-MP1	х	х	х	х	х
	S7-400	CPU 412, CPU 414, CPU416, CPU 416F-2, CPU417	CP-440, CP-441	RS232, RS485(422)	S7-300 3964(R)/ RK512	х	х	х	х	х

Drivers continued on next page.

**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

## Drivers

## **OI Touchscreens**

### Supported Drivers, con't

ens					_			Support OI To	ouchscree	ns Series	
uchscre	Manufacturer	Series	Applicable CPU	Communication Module	Comm. Type	Host I/F Driver	12.1″ HG4G	8.4" and 10.4" HG3G	5.7″ HG2G	4.3″ HG1G	4.6″ HG1F
01 10			T1 (T1-16, T1-28,	Built-in Port	RS232,		х	х	х	х	х
			T1-40)	CU111	RS485(422)		х	Х	х	х	х
			T10 (T1 400)	Built-in Port	RS232,		х	х	х	х	х
			115 (11-405)	CU111	RS485(422)		х	х	х	х	х
			T2 (PU224)	Built-in Port	RS485		х	х	х	х	х
		PROSEC T		CM231E	RS485	-	х	Х	х	х	х
PLCs			12E ( PUZ34E)	CM232E	RS232	-	х	Х	х	х	х
_			T2N (PU215N,	Duilt in Dort	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
	Tashiha		PU235N, PU245N)	Built-III Port	RS485 PROSEC T		х	Х	х	х	х
	IOSIIIDa		T3, T3H (PU315, PU325, PU325H, PU326H)	Built-in Port	RS485	- PRUSEU I	х	х	х	х	х
Automation Software		V Series	S2T, S2E, L1, S2, S3 (PU672T, PU662T, PU612E, L1PU11H, L1PU12H, S2PU82, S2PU72, S2PU32, S2PU72, S3PU65, S3PU55, S3PU45, S3PU21	Built-in Port	RS485		x	x	X	x	X
	Toshiba	TC200	TC3-13B1	Duilt in Dort	00000	TC200	х	х	х	х	х
les	Machine Works	TCmini	TC03-01, TC03-02	Built-In Port	N3232	16200	х	Х	х	х	х
lqqu				Built-in Port	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
er S				VB-485A	RS485		х	х	х	х	х
Pow	VICOR	\/P.or.\/H	VB: V0, VB1, VB2 or		RS232	- VB/VH	х	Х	X X X	х	
	VIGUN		VH: VH	VD-CAUF	RS485		х	х	х	х	х
				VB-232	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
				VB-485	RS485		х	Х	Х	х	х
				Built-in Port	RS232,		х	Х	х	х	Х
S		Machino	MP920, MP930	217IF	RS422, RS485		х	х	х	х	х
Senso	YASKAWA	Controller	MP2300	217IF-01	RS232, RS422, RS485	- MP920_R	x	x	х	х	х
			FA-M3 (F3SP05,	F3LC11-1N	RS232		х	х	х	х	х
nication	YOKOGAWA	FA-M3	F3SP20, F3SP21, F3SP25, F3SP30, F3SP35, F3SP38, F3SP53, F3SP58, F3FP36, F3BP20, F3BP30)	F3LC11-2N	RS485	FA-M3	x	x	х	х	х
Commu			FA-M3 (F3SP05, F3SP21, F3SP25, F3SP28, F3SP35, F3SP38, F3SP53, F3SP58)	Built-in Port	RS232	_	x	x	Х	Х	Х



2
ㅋ
<u> </u>
ISC
Ē
Sue

Part Nu	mbers
---------	-------

		Style	Part Numbers	Bezel Color	Description
	12.1 "		HG4G-CJT22MF-B	Black	12.1" 65K Color TFT, Video In, Audio In/Out
ries	10 //"	-000	HG3G-AJT22MF-W	Light Gray	10.4" 65K Color TET Video In Audio In/Out
ormance Sei	10.4		HG3G-AJT22MF-B	Black	
High Perf	o //"		HG3G-8JT22MF-W	Light Gray	9.4" SEK Color TET Video In Audio In/Out
	0.4		HG3G-8JT22MF-B	Black	8.4 USK CUIULTET, VIDEU III, AUDIU III/ UUL
		Long Street Stre	HG2G-5FT22TF-W	Light Gray	
	5.7″		HG2G-5FT22TF-B	Black	5.7" 65K Color TFT
		Inches	HG2G-5FT22TF-S	Silver	
			HG2G-5TT22TF-W	Light Gray	
ries		(Contraction of the local division of the lo	HG2G-5TT22TF-B	Black	5.7" 65K Color TFT, Ethernet Port, 12-24V DC
d Se	E 7"		HG2G-5TT22TF-S	Silver	
ance	5.7	000	HG2G-5TN22TF-W	Light Gray	
Enha			HG2G-5TN22TF-B	Black	5.7" Monochrome, TFT, Etherenet Port, 12-24V DC
			HG2G-5TN22TF-S	Silver	
act es			HG1G-4VT22TF-S	Silver	4.3" 65K Color TFT
Comp Seri	4.3″		HG1G-4VT22TF-B	Black	4.3" 65K Color TFT
			HG1F-SB22BF-W	Light Gray	4.6" Manachroma, RS222 Tuna
Basic Serries Basic Serries	4.6″		HG1F-SB22BF-B	Black	т.о монослоніс, подод туре
	ч.U		HG1F-SB22YF-W	Light Gray	4.6" Monochrome BS-485 / BS-422 Type
			HG1F-SB22YF-B	Black	



#### Starter Kits and Solution Packages Touchscreen Starter Kits

		Operator Interface Touchscreen	Power Supply	Software and Cable	Part Number
Compact Series	802	4.3" 65K color TFT Display, HG1G-4VT22TF-B	30W	$\checkmark$	SMARTTOUCH-1G-B
Basic Series		4.6" Monochrome, RS232, HG1F-SB22BF-B	30W	$\checkmark$	SMARTTOUCH-1F
nced ies	<b>HARDER</b>	5.7" Monochrome, USB mini-B Ethernet Port 12-24V DC, HG2G-5TN22TF-B	30W	$\checkmark$	SMARTTOUCH-2G-5TN
Enhai Ser	<b>Index</b>	5.7" 65K Color TFT LCD, 12-24V DC, HG2G-5TT22TF-B	30W		SMARTTOUCH-2G-5TT
Series	000	8.4" 65K Color TFT , Video In, Audio In/Out, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	60W		SMARTTOUCH-3G8HP
		10.4" 65K Color TFT, Video In, Audio In/Out, HG3G-AJT22MF-B	60W		SMARTTOUCH-3GAHP
High-Perform		12.1" 65K Color TFT, Video In, Audio In/Out, HG4G-CJT22MF-B	60W	$\checkmark$	SMARTTOUCH-4GHP

\*All packages come with Automation Organizer software suite and a communication cable.

#### **Automation Solution Packages**

(	Operator Interface Touchscreen	CPU	Power Supply	Part Number
Concerning of the local sectors of the local sector	4.3" 65K color TFT, HG1G-4VT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG1G
- HINK	4.3" 65K color TFT, HG1G-4VT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG1G
10 Million - 17 Million	4.3" 65K color TFT, HG1G-4VT22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG1G
10	4.3" 65K color TFT, HG1G-4VT22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RC-HG1G
	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5TT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG2G-5TT
	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5TT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG2G-5TT
	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5TT22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG2G-5TT
	5.7" Monochrome TFT, HG2G-5TN22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG2G-5TN
Concession of the local division of the loca	5.7" Monochrome TFT, HG2G-5TN22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG2G-5TN
In paster	5.7" Monochrome TFT, HG2G-5TN22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG2G-5TN
Carrier and	5.7" Monochrome TFT, HG2G-5TN22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RC-HG2G-5TN
3.5	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5FT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG2G-HP
	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5FT22TF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG2G-HP
	5.7" 65K color TFT, HG2G-5FT22TF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG2G-HP
	8.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG3G-8HP
100	8.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG3G-8HP
TT Been La La Company	8.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG3G-8HP
	8.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG3G-8HP
	8.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-8JT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RC-HG3G-8HP
THE REAL PROPERTY IN	10.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-AJT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG3G-AHP
	10.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-AJT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG3G-AHP
A COLORED TO A COL	10.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-AJT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG3G-AHP
	10.4" 65K color TFT, HG3G-AJT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RC-HG3G-AHP
Color Do	12.1" 65K color TFT, HG4G-CJT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RA-HG4G-HP
	12.1" 65K color TFT, HG4G-CJT22MF-B	16 I/O, FC6A-C16R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-16-RC-HG4G-HP
	12.1" 65K color TFT, HG4G-CJT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1AE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RA-HG4G-HP
	12.1" 65K color TFT, HG4G-CJT22MF-B	24 I/O, FC6A-C24R1CE	60W	KIT-FC6A-24-RC-HG4G-HP

OI Touchscreens have black bezels. All packages come with Automation Organizer software suite and communication cables.

PLCs

40

Communication

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

#### Accessories

					Applica	ble Models			
			12.1″	8.4" and 10.4"		5.7″		4.3″	4.6″
ltem	Part Number	Description	HG4G- CJT- 22MF	HG3G-8JT/ AJT	HG2G- 5FT	HG2G- 5TT	HG2G- 5TN	HG1G	HG1F
	SW1A-W1C	Automation Organizer (includes WiindLDR, WindOI-NV2, and WindCFG Programming Software)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
Programming	HG9Z-XCM2A	USB Programming Cable USB-miniB (2m)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	-
Tools	HG9Z-XCM1A	Cable connecting PC to Touchscreen via RS-232 Serial Port	_	-	_	_	_	_	$\checkmark$
	FC4A-USB	USB to RS-232 Converter for PCs without Serial Ports	-	-	-	-	-	-	$\checkmark$
Mounting Clips	SLD-KO2	Replacement clips (4 pcs are supplied with HMI)	-	-	-	~	~	-	√
Heat Communica		Replacement terminal block plug (1 is supplied with HMI)	• _	• -	-	-	-	v √	_
tion Plug		Benlacement terminal block plug. (1 is supplied w HMI)	✓			-	_	_	
Replacement Battery	HG9Z-XR1	Lithium battery CR2032 (one battery is supplied with HMI)	√	√	$\checkmark$	~	~	_	$\checkmark$
USB Cable Lock Pin	HG9Z-XU1	Used to lock USB cable (for USB2)	✓	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	~	$\checkmark$	~	-
USB panel-mount	HG9Z-XCE11	For USB-A port (1m)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	✓	-
extension cable	HG9Z-XCE21	For USB-mini B PORT (1m)	~	✓	$\checkmark$	~	$\checkmark$	√	-
Memory Card	HG9Z-XMS2	SD Memory Card (2GB)	$\checkmark$	✓	$\checkmark$	-	-	-	-
Protective Cover	HG9Z-2E2	Use with 5.7" HMI. Covers entire front of HMI.	-	-	$\checkmark$	~	$\checkmark$	-	-
	HG9Z-2D5	Use with 5.7" HMI. Sheet lays over LCD area.	_	-	~	✓	~	-	-
Protective Sheet 1	HG9Z-3D8 HG9Z-3DA2	Use with 10.4" HMI. Sheet lays over LCD area.	_	✓ ✓	_	_	_	_	_
	HG9Z-4DC	Use with 12.1" HMI. Sheet lays over LCD area.	$\checkmark$	-	-	-	_	-	-
	HG9Z-1D	Use with 4.6" HMI. Sheet lays over LCD area.	-	_	_	_	_	_	~
	HG9Z-1DPN05	Use with 4.3" HMI. Sheet lays over LCD area. (5 pcs/pack)						$\checkmark$	
	HG9Z-XJ3	Short type for installing expansion I/O modules (Total width 17.6 to 41.1mm)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	_	-	-	-
Expansion Mod- ule Clamp <sup>2</sup>	HG9Z-XJ4	Long type for installing expansion I/O modules (Total width 47 to 68.8 mm)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	-	-	-	-
	HG9Z-XJ5	Extra-Long type for installing expansion I/O modules (Total width 70.1 to 93.9 mm)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	_	_	-	_
L-shaped Terminal Block	HG9Z-PMT10L	For 10 pole MicroSmart I/O Module (min. 2 pcs)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	-	-	-	-
Connector for I/O Module	HG9Z-PMT11L	For 11 pole MicroSmart I/O Module (min. 2 pcs)	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	-	_	-	_
Replacement Backlight	HG9Z-1FB	Replacement backlight for 4.6" HG1F	-	-	-	-	-	-	$\checkmark$
0/I Link Unit	HG9Z-2G1	Communication module for O/I Link mode	-	-	-	-	-	-	$\checkmark$
Panal Mount	HG9Z-2A1	Adaptor for mounting HG2G to the panel cut-out of HG2F	-	-	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	-	_
Adaptor	HG9Z-2A2	Adaptor for mounting HG2G to 156 x 123.5 mm panel cut-out (other mfr.)	-	-	$\checkmark$	~	$\checkmark$	_	_
<b>0</b>	HG9Z- GWDF1DH485-4	AB SLC500 (w/RJ45 connector)DF1 / DH485 Com- munication Pakg for 4.6" HG1F	_	_	_	_	_	-	$\checkmark$
Lonverters	HG9Z- GWDF1DH485-5	AB SLC500 (w/RJ45 connector)DF1 / DH485 Com- munication Pakg for HG2G/HG3G/HG4G	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	~	~	~	-

The protective sheet is UV resistant, however, resistance against direct sunlight in outdoor usage is not guaranteed.
 Use the expansion module clamp when using expansion modules.

Order the module clamp by referring to the width of the module shown in the dimensions of each module.

Note: When connecting more than 3 expansion modules to the HG3G/4G, note the limits shown below:

-Current flow rate at 5V: 130 mA max. Total width: 92.3 mm max.

-Current flow rate at 24V: 150 mA max.

Expansion Modules (Applicable for 12.1" HG	64G, 8.4" and 10.4" H	G3G, and 5.7" HG2G-5FT22TF)
--	-----------------------	-----------------------------

	Input Type	ut Type Part No. (Ordering No.) Connector Dimensions (L × W × H mm)		Dimensions	Consumptio Current (mA	
				$(L \times VV \times H MM)$	5V	24V
~	8 points/AC Input	FC4A-N08A11		90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	25	0
dules	8 points/DC Input	FC4A-N08B1	Removable Terminal Block	90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	25	0
Moo	16 points/DC Input	FC4A-N16B1		90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	40	0
nput	16 points/DC Input	FC4A-N16B3	MIL Commenter	90.0 × 17.6 × 70.0	35	0
	32 points/DC Input	FC4A-N32B3	WIL Connector	90.0 × 29.7 × 70.0	65	0
	8 points/Relay Output	FC4A-R081		90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	30	40
	16 points/Relay Output	FC4A-R161		90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	45	75
lles	8 points/Transistor Sink Output	FC4A-T08K1	Removable Terminal Block	90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	10	20
Jodu	8 points/Transistor Source Output	FC4A-T08S1		90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	10	20
out N	16 points/Transistor Sink Output	FC4A-T16K3		90.0 × 17.6 × 70.0	10	40
Out	16 points/Transistor Source Output	FC4A-T16S3		90.0 × 17.6 × 70.0	10	40
	32 points/Transistor Sink Output	FC4A-T32K3	WIL Connector	90.0 × 29.7 × 70.0	20	70
	32 points/Transistor Source Output	FC4A-T32S3		90.0 × 29.7 × 70.0	20	70
Modules	4 points/DC Input 4 points/Relay Output	FC4A-M08BR1	Removable Terminal Block	90.0 × 23.5 × 70.0	25	20
	16 points/DC Input 8 points/Relay Output	FC4A-M24BR2	Non-removable Terminal Block	90.0 × 39.1 × 70.0	65	45

1. Use the expansion module bracket when using expansion modules.

Order the module bracket (S), (L) or (XL) by referring to the width of the module shown in the dimensions of each module.
 When connecting more than 3 expansion modules to HG3G/4G, note the limits shown below:

Limits

Current flow rate at 5V: 130 mA max. Total width: 92.3mm max.

Current flow rate at 24V: 150 mA max. 4. See instruction manual for details on MicroSmart expansion modules.

### Cables

	Manu-	Spring Applica- Communication 4.2" HG1G 4.6" HG1E		Sarias	Applica-	Applica-	Comm Type Communication	Comm. Type	n. Type Communication 4.3" HG1G 4	4.6% 11015	5.7" (HG2G-5T, HG2G-5FT), 8.4" & 10.4" (HG3G-8JT/-AJT) , 12.1" (HG4G-CJT22MF)		
\$10	facturer	Series	ble CPU	Comm. Type	Module	4.3 1010	4.0 HGTF	Terminal Block Type	9-Pin Dsub				
SIIAC					Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC102	FC4A-KC1CA	HG9Z-AC102	HG9Z-AC501				
			/ - FC4A, : FC5A			RS232	FC4A-PC1/HPC1	HG9Z-AC102	HG9Z-XC183 or FC4A-KC1CA	HG9Z-AC102	HG9Z-AC501		
		Mi- croSmart/ Pentra Mi- croSmart (FC4A/ FC5A)			FC5A-SIF2	HG9Z-AC312	N/A	HG9Z-AC312	N/A				
=				RS485	FC4A-PC2/HPC2	HG9Z-AC172	HG9Z-1C12A	HG9Z-AC172	N/A				
duu					FC4A-PC3/HPC3	Use Shielded Pair	HG9Z-1C131A	Use Shielded Pair	HG9Z-AC502				
					FC5A-SIF4	Use Shielded Pair	N/A	Use Shielded Pair	HG9Z-AC502				
0	IDEC				FC4A-SX5ES1E	Use CAT 5 Ethernet cable	N/A	Use CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable				
				Ethernet	Built-in	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable				
0		Mi-	Mi-	RS232	Built-in Port	FC6A-KC1C	N/A	FC6A-KC1C	FC6A-KC2C				
P		croSmart	FC6A	RS485	Built-in Port	FC6A-KC1C	N/A	FC6A-KC1C	N/A				
DO	2	FC6A		Ethernet	Built-in Port	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable				



ç



**OI Touchscreens** 

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Manu-	Sorios	Applica- ble CPU	Applica- bla CPU Comm. Type Modula 4.3" HG1G	4 3″ HG1G	4.6″ HG1E	5.7" (HG2G-5T, HG2G-5 (HG3G-8JT/-AJT) , 12.1"	FT), 8.4″ & 10.4″ (HG4G-CJT22MF)	
facturer	361163			Module	4.5 11010	4.0 11011	Terminal Block Type	9-Pin Dsub
			RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC112	HG9Z-XC100	HG9Z-AC112	HG9Z-AC504
	SLC 500	SLC-5/03, SLC-5/04,	DH485	Built-in Port	HG9Z-GWDF1DH485-5	HG9Z- GWDF1DH485-4	HG9Z-GWDF1DH485-5	N/A
		310-5/05	Ethernet	Built-in(SLC-5/05), 1761-NET-ENI	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	N/A	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
		1000	RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC122	HG9Z-XC500	HG9Z-AC122	HG9Z-AC511
		1200, 1500	Ethernet	1761-NET-ENI	CAT 5 Ethernet Crossover cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet Crossover cable
	Mi- croLogix	1500	RS232	Built-in Port (9 Pin Dsub)	HG9Z-AC132	N/A	HG9Z-AC132	HG9Z-AC505
Allen Bradley		1100, 1400	RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC152	N/A	HG9Z-AC152	HG9Z-AC518
		1100	Ethernet	Built-in Port	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
	Control- Logix		RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC142	N/A	HG9Z-AC142	HG9Z-AC503
		5550, 5555	Ethernet	1756-ENBT	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
	Compact- Logix		RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC142	N/A	HG9Z-AC142	HG9Z-AC503
		1768, 1769	Ethernet	Built-in Port	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	N/A	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
	FlexLogix	1794-L33, 1794-L34	RS232	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC142	N/A	HG9Z-AC142	HG9Z-AC503
	Direct Logic 05/06	DL05 , DL06	Ethernet	D0-ECOM, D0- ECOM100	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
	Direct Logic	D2-240,- 250,-250- 1, -260	Ethernet	D2-ECOM,-ECOMF,- ECOM100	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
Automa- tion	Direct Logic 205	D2-240	RS232	Built-in Port	N/A	HG9Z-XC400	N/A	HG9Z-AC508
(Koyo)		D4-430	RS232	Built-in Port	N/A	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC506
	Direct	D4-440	RS422	Built-in Port	N/A	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC507
	Logic 405	<b>D</b> 4 4 5 5	RS232	D4-DCM	N/A	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC506
		D4-430,- 440,450	Ethernet	D4-ECOM, -ECOM-F, ECOM100	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	Not Supported	CAT 5 Ethernet cable	CAT 5 Ethernet cable
		CPU331,	RS232					
GE Fanuc	Series 90-30	341, 350, 351, 352, 360, 363	RS485	IC693CMM311	N/A	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC510

### Cables

## **OI Touchscreens**

40
<b>—</b>
<u> </u>
_
- 23
<u> </u>
_
C 3
_
_
•
_

suaa.	Manu-	Carias	Applica- Co	Comm Tuno	Communication	4.3″ HG1G	4.67 11015	5.7" (HG2G-5T, HG2G-5FT), 8.4" & 10.4" (HG3G-8JT/-AJT) , 12.1" (HG4G-CJT22MF)	
louchscr	facturer	Series	ble CPU	Comm. Type	Module	4.3 1010	4.0 HUIF	Terminal Block Type	9-Pin Dsub
[0		MELSEC A	A1N, A2N, A3N, A0J2, A0J2H, A2A, A3A, A2U, A3U, A4U	RS232	AJ71C24/-S3/- S6/-S8, AJ71UC24, A0J2-C214-S1, AJY1C24-S6/-S8, AJ71UC24,	HG9Z-AC192	HG9Z-XC145	HG9Z-AC192	N/A
PLCs	Mitsubi- shi	MELSEC- QnA	04A, 04AR, 03A, 02ACPU- \$1, 02ACPU		AJ710C24N-R2, AJ710C24N				
utomation Software		MELSEC Q	Q02CPU, Q02HCPU, Q06HCPU, Q12PH- CPU, Q25HCPU	RS232	QJ71C24N-R2, QJ71C24, QJ71C24N	N/A	HG9Z-XC203	N/A	N/A
A		MELSEC- FX	FXO, FXON, FX1N, FXOS, FX1S	RS485(422)	Built-in Port	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC182	N/A
upplies	Siemens	S7-300	CPU 313- 2PtP	RS485	Built-in Port	HG9Z-AC510	N/A	N/A	HG9Z-AC510
Power St				Note: For a	complete list of Support	ed PLC/Host Manufacturers, pl	ease check our Com. N	lanual.	

N/A: Communication cable not available.

44

Sensors

Communication



PLCs

Automation Software

### Specifications

### **High Performance Series Specifications**

#### **Display Specifications**

	5.7"	8.4"	10.4"	12.1"
Model	HG2G-5FT22TF	HG3G-8JT22MF	HG3G-AJT22MF	HG4G-CJT22MF
Display Type	Color TFT LCD	Color TFT LCD	Color TFT LCD	Color TFT LCD
Color Depth	65,536	65,536	65,536	65,536
Portrait or Landscape Mounting	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
User Memory	12MB	12MB	12MB	12MB
<b>Display Resolution</b>	640W × 480H pixels	800W × 600H pixels	800W × 600H pixels	800W × 600H pixels
Backlight	LED	LED	LED	LED
Backlight Life <sup>1</sup>	50,000 hours	100,000 hours	100,000 hours	100,000 hours
Brightness <sup>2</sup>	800 cd/m <sup>2</sup>	600 cd/m <sup>2</sup>	700 cd/m <sup>2</sup>	550 cd/m <sup>2</sup>
Brightness Adjustment	48 scales	48 scales	48 scales	48 scales
SD Card Slot		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
MicroSmart Digital I/O Cards Supported	2	4	4	4
Ethernet Port	1 RJ-45	1 RJ-45	1 RJ-45	1 RJ-45
USB Port	1 Type A and 1 mini-B	1 Type A and 1 mini-B	1 Type A and 1 mini-B	1 Type A and 1 mini-B
Serial Ports	2 (RS-232, RS-485, RS-422 configurable)	2 (RS-232, RS-485, RS-422 configurable)	2 (RS-232, RS-485, RS-422 configurable)	2 (RS-232, RS-485, RS-422 configurable)
Video In	-	Composite Video RCA connector (NTSC or PAL)	Composite Video RCA connector (NTSC or PAL)	Composite Video RCA connector (NTSC or PAL)
Audio In/Out	-	3.5mm audio mini-jack (Stereo)	3.5mm audio mini-jack (Stereo)	3.5mm audio mini-jack (Stereo)
Remote Monitor and Control	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$



Power Supplies

### **General Specifications**

	5.7"	8.4" 10.4"		12.1"
Model	HG2G-5FT22TF	HG3G-8JT22MF	HG3G-AJT22MF	HG4G-CJT22MF
Rated Power Voltage	24V DC	24V DC		24V DC
Power Voltage Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC	20.4 to 28.8V DC		20.4 to 28.8V DC
Power Consumption	19W maximum 10W maximum when not using USB interface (USB2) or expansion module interface (EXT)	25W maximum 15W maximum when not (USB2) or expansion mod	t using USB interface lule interface (EXT)	27W maximum 18W maximum when not using USB interface (USB2) or expansion module interface (EXT)
Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10 ms maximum	10 ms maximum		10 ms maximum
Inrush Current	30A maximum	30A maximum		30A maximum
Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 10 mA, 1 minute between power and FG terminals	1,000V AC, 10 mA, 1 minute between power	and FG terminals	1,000V AC, 10 mA, 1 minute between power and FG terminals
Insulation Resistance	10 $M\Omega$ minimum between power and FG terminals (500V DC megger)	10 $M\Omega$ minimum betwee FG terminals (500V DC m	n power and egger)	10 $M\Omega$ minimum between power and FG terminals (500V DC megger)
Operating Temperature	0 to +50°C (no freezing)	0 to +50°C (no freezing)		0 to +50°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)	10 to 90% RH (no conder	nsation)	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)	–20 to +60°C (no freezing	<b>(</b> ]	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)
Storage Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)	10 to 90% RH (no conder	nsation)	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)
Pollution Degree	2	2		2
Vibration Resistance	5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz, acceleration 9.8 m/s <sup>2</sup> 10 cycles (100 minutes) on each of three mutually perpendicular axes	5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 8.4 to 150 Hz, acceleratio 10 cycles (100 minutes) o mutually perpendicular a	mm, on 9.8 m/s <sup>2</sup> on each of three xes	5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz, acceleration 9.8 m/s <sup>2</sup> 10 cycles (100 minutes) on each of three mutually perpendicular axes
Shock Resistance	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11 ms 5 shocks on each of three mutually perpendicular axes	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11 ms 5 shocks on each of three perpendicular axes	e mutually	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11 ms 5 shocks on each of three mutually perpendicular axes
Noise Immunity	Fast transient/burst test, Power terminals: ±1 kV, Communication line: ±0.5 kV (IEC/EN61131-2: 2007)	Fast transient/burst test, Power terminals: ±2 kV, 0 ±1 kV (IEC 61131-2: 2007	Communication line: )	Fast transient/burst test, Power terminals: ±2 kV, Communication line: ±1 kV (IEC/EN61131-2: 2007)
Electrostatic Discharge	ESD-3 (RH-1), Level 3 (Contact ±6 kV, air ±8 kV) (IEC/EN61131-2: 2007)	ESD-3 (RH-1), Contact ±6 (IEC 61131-2: 2007)	kV, air ±8 kV	ESD-3 (RH-1), Level 3 (Contact ±6 kV, air ±8 kV) (IEC/EN61131-2: 2007)
Corrosion Immunity	Free from corrosive gases	Free from corrosive gases	S	Free from corrosive gases
Degree of Protection	IP66 (IEC 60529) (front part when mounted) Type 4X, Type 13	IP66 (IEC 60529) (front pa Type 4X and 13	art when mounted)	IP66 (IEC 60529) (front part when mounted) Type 4X and 13
Switching Element	Analog resistive membrane	Analog resistive membra	ne	Analog resistive membrane
Operating Force	3N maximum	0.55 to 2.3N	0.55 to 2.3N	3N maximum
Mechanical Life	1,000,000 operations	1,000,000 operations		1,000,000 operations
Sound Acknowledgement	Electronic buzzer	Electronic buzzer or speaker output		Electronic buzzer or speaker output
Dimensions	167.2W × 134.7H × 54.4D mm	231W × 176H × 54.4D mm	270W × 212H × 52.7D mm	$314W \times 240H \times 54.1D$ mm
Weight (approx.)	0.65 kg	1.25 kg	1.65 kg	2.1 kg
Approvals	Safety Standards: UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142, Ship Classification Standards: ABS, LR, NK, DNV Type 4X and 13	Safety Standards: UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142, CSA C22.2 No.213, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01-2007 Ship Classification Standards: ABS, LR, NK, DNV, Type 4X and 13		Safety Standards: UL508, CSA C22.2 No.142, Ship Classification Standards: ABS, LR, NK, DNV, Type 4X and 13

Do not use the touchscreen in an environment subject to strong ultraviolet rays, otherwise the LCD quality will deteriorate. \*1 Protection degree of the front surface after mounting. Operation not guaranteed in certain environments.



Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

**OI** Touchscreens

### **Enhanced Series Specifications**

#### **Display Specifications**

Model	5.7" HG2G-5TT	5.7" HG2G-5TN			
Display	TFT Color LCD	TFT Monochrome LCD			
Color/Shade	65,536	16 shades			
Effective Display Area	115.2W × 86.4	4H mm			
Display Resolution	320W × 240H	pixels			
View Angle	Right and left 80°, up 80°, down 80°	Right and left 65°, up 80°, down 60°			
Backlight	LED				
Backlight Life	100,000 hours minimum*1				
Backlight Control	Automatic	off			
Brightness	500 cd/m <sup>2 2</sup>	1100 cd/m <sup>2 *2</sup>			
Brightness Adjustment	32 level	S			
Backlight Replacement	Not possible				
*1 The backlight life refers to the time until the brightness reduces by half after use at 25°C					

\*1 The backlight life refers to the time until the brightness reduces by half after use at 25°C \*2 Brightness of the LCD only.

#### **General Specifications**

Model	HG2G-5TT (Color) / HG2G-5TN (Monochrome)						
Rated Power Voltage	12 to 24 V DC						
Power Voltage Range	10.2 to 28 VDC						
Power Consumption	8W maximum 4W maximum when not using USB interface (USB2)						
Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10ms maximum (Voltage 20.4 to 28.8V DC) 1ms maximum (Voltage 10.2 to 20.4V DC)						
Inrush Current	40A maximum						
Dielectric Strength	1000V AC, 10 mA, 1 minute between power and FG terminals						
Insulation Resistance	$50\ \text{M}\Omega$ minimum between power and FG terminals (500V DC megger)						
Operating Temperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)						
Operating Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)						
Storage Temperature	-20 to +70°C (no freezing)						
Storage Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)						
Pollution Degree	2						
Vibration Resistance	5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz, acceleration 9.8 m/s² 10 cycles (100 minutes) on each of three mutually perpendicular axes						
Shock Resistance	147 m/s², 11 ms $$ 5 shocks on each of three mutually perpendicular axes						
Noise Immunity	Fast transient/burst test, Power terminals: ±2 kV, Communication line: ±1 kV (IEC/EN61000-4-4)						
Electrostatic Discharge	ESD-3 (RH-1) Level 3 (Contact ±6 kV, air ±8 kV) (IEC/ EN61000-4-2)						
Corrosion Immunity	Free from corrosive gases						
Mounting	Panel mounting						
Degree of Protection	IP66F (IEC 60529) (front part when mounted)*1 TYPE 4X TYPE 13 $^{\ast_2}$						
Dimensions	167.2 W ×134.7 H × 40.9 D mm						
Weight (approx.)	0.5 kg						
Do not use the UC2C	Do not use the HC2C is an environment subject to strong ultraviolet rave, otherwise the LCD.						

Do not use the HG2G in an environment subject to strong ultraviolet rays, otherwise the LCD quality will deteriorate.

\*1 Protection degree of the front surface after mounting. Operation not guaranteed

\*2 Operation not guaranteed when used with certain types of oils under certain environments.

#### **Operation Specifications**

• •	
Model	HG2G-5TT (Color) / HG2G-5TN (Monochrome)
Switching Element	Analog resistive membrane
Operating Force	3N maximum
Mechanical Life	1,000,000 operations
Acknowledgement Sound	Electronic buzzer

#### **Function Specifications**

Model	HG2G-5TT (Color) / HG2G-5TN (Monochrome)
Screen Types	Base screen, popup screen, system screen
No. of Screens	Base screen: 3,000 max. Popup screen: 3,015 max.
User Memory	5 MB (including expansion fonts)
Parts	Bit Button, Word Button, Goto Screen, Print Button Key Button, Multi Button, Keypad, Selector Switch, Potentiometer, Numerical Input, Character Input, Pilot Lamp, Multi-State Lamp, Picture Display, Message Display, Message Switching Display, Alarm List Display, Alarm Log Display, Numerical Display, Bar Graph, Trend Chart, Pie Chart, Meter, Calendar, Bit Write Command, Word Write Com- mand, Goto Screen Command, Print Command Screen Script Command, Multi Command, Timer
Calendar	Year, Month, Day, Hour, Min., Sec., Day of Week ±60 sec per month (at 25 °C)
Power Failure Backup Data	Calendar, log data, keep internal relay, keep internal register
Battery	Recommended replacement span: every 4 years (at 25°C)

#### **Interface Specifications**

Model		HG2G-5TT Color / HG2G-5TN Monochrome			
		Electrical Characteristics	EIA RS232C compliant		
	ں د	Transmission Speed	1200, 2400, 4800, 9600, 19200, 38400, 57600, 115200 bps		
	3232	Synchronization	Asynchronous		
	ß	Communication Method	Half or full duplex		
		Control System	Hardware control or none		
Serial		Connector	Detachable 9-pin terminal block		
Interface 1 (COM1)*		Electrical Characteristics	EIA RS422/485 compliant		
	2/485	Transmission Speed	1200, 2400, 4800, 9600, 19200, 38400, 57600, 115200, 187500 bps (Note)		
	EIA RS422	Synchronization	Asynchronous		
		Communication Method	Half or full duplex		
		Control System	None		
		Connector	Detachable 9-pin terminal block		
Ethernet		Interface	IEEE802.3u (10BASE-T/100BASE-TX) compliant		
Interrace (LAIN	1)	Connector	Connector (RJ-45)		
USB Interface		Interface	USB 2.0 full speed (12 Mbps)		
(USB2)		Connector	USB Type Mini-A connector		
USB Interface		Interface	USB 2.0 high speed (480 Mbps)		
(USB1)		Connector	USB Type Mini-B connector		

\*RS232C and RS 422/485 can be used simultaneously.

Note: 187,500 bps is available only with SIEMENS SIMATIC S7-300/400 series (MPI port direct connection).

PLCs

### **Basic and Compact Series Specifications**

Δ

### General Specifications

Model	4.6" HG1F Monochrome
Voltage	24V DC
Voltage Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC
Power Consumption	10W maximum
Inrush Current	20A maximum
Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10 ms minimum
Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 10 mA, 1 minute between power and FG terminals
Insulation Resistance	50 $M\Omega$ minimum between power and FG terminals (500V DC megger)
Backup Battery	CR2032 lithium battery Life approx. 4 years (25°C)
Operating Temperature	0 to 50°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)
Storage Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)
Pollution Degree	2 (IEC 60664-1)
Corrosion Immunity	Atmosphere free from corrosive gases
Vibration Resistance (damage limits)	10 to 20Hz amplitude 0.625 mm, 20 to 55Hz acceleration 9.8 m/s² (1G), 2 hours per axis on each of three mutually perpendicular axes
Shock Resistance (damage limits)	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G), 11 ms, 5 shocks on each of three mutually perpendicular axes
Noise Immunity	Fast transient/burst test, common mode: Level 3, power ter- minals: ±2 kV, communication line: ±1 kV (IEC/EN 61000-4-4)
Electrostatic Discharge	ESD-3 (RH-1), Level 3, (contact ±6 kV, aerial ±8 kV) (IEC/EN 61000-4-2)
Mounting	Panel mounting
Degree of Protection	IP65 TYPE 13, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01-2007
Dimensions (mm)	147W x 47H x 39.3D
Weight (approx.)	280g

#### **Operation Specifications**

Model	4.6" HG1F Monochrome
Switching Element	Resistive membrane
Touch Region Resolu- tion	1 x 1
CC Switch Quantity	
Operating Force	0.2 to 0.8N
Mechanical Life	1,000,000 operations
Acknowledge Sound	Electronic buzzer
Screen Types	Base screen, popup screen, system screen
Number of Screens	Base screen: 3000 max., popup screen: 3015 max.
User Memory	1MB (including expansion fonts)
Parts	Bit Button, Word Button, Goto Screen Button, Print Button, Key Button, Keypad, Selector Switch, Potentiometer, Numeri- cal Input, Character Input, Pilot Lamp, Multi-state Lamp, Pic- ture Display, Message Display, Message Switching Display, Alarm List Display, Alarm Log Display, Numerical Display, Bar Graph, Trend Chart, Pie Chart, Meter, Calendar, Bit Write Command, Word Write Command, Goto Screen Command, Timer, Print Command, Screen Script Command

#### **Operation Specifications con't**

Model	4.6" HG1F Monochrome
Calendar	Year, Month, Day, Hour, Min., Sec., Day of Week
Print Function (support)	ESC/P, PC-PR: Epson VP-700 SII: DPU414
Power Failure Backup	Backup data: Calendar, log data, keep internal relay, keep internal register
Backup Duration	1 month (at 25°C) after full charging for two days
Battery Life	4 years (at 25°C)
*2MB for OS	

### **General Specifications**

	Model	4.3" HG1G Color			
	Rated Power Voltage	12-24V DC			
SUC	Power Voltage Range	10.2 to 28.8V DC			
ectrical Specificatic	Power Consumption	8W maximum 4W maximum when not using USB interface (USB2)			
	Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10ms maximum (voltage 20.4 to 28.8V DC) 1ms maximum (voltage 10.2 to 20.4V DC)			
	Inrush Current	40A maximum			
Ē	Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 10mA, 1 minute between power and FG terminals			
	Operating Temperature	-20 to +55°C (no freezing)			
	Operating Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)			
	Storage Temperature	-20 to +70°C (no freezing)			
	Storage Humidity	10 to 90% RH (no condensation)			
S	Pollution Degree	2			
Specifications	Vibration Resistance	5 to 8.4Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150Hz, acceleration 9.8m/s <sup>2</sup> 10 cycles (100 minutes) on each of three mutually perpendicular axes			
nmental	Shock Resistance	147m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11ms 5 shocks on each of three mutually perpendicular axes			
Enviro	Noise Immunity	Fast transient/burst test, Power terminals: ±2kV, Communication line: ±1kV (IEC/EN 61131-2, IEC/EN 61000-4-4)			
	Electrostatic Discharge	Contact ±6kV, air ±8kV (IEC/EN 61131-2, IEC/EN 61000-4-2)			
	Corrosion Immunity	Free from corrosive gases			
	Mounting	Panel mounting (panel thickness: 1.0 to 5.0mm)			
Structure	Degree of Protection	IP66F/IP67F (IEC 60529, JIS C0920) (see JIS C 0920 Annex 1 for "F") (front part when mounted) *1 IP65F/IP67F when panel thickness is below 1.5mm TYPE 4X TYPE 13 *2, Class I Div 2			
	Dimensions	128 W ×102 H × 31.8 D mm			
	Weight (approx.)	300g			

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens





Communication





Communication

Barriers



Dimensions in blue show the mounting dimensions of the cable.
 Dimensions in the figure vary depending on the type of cable connected.

PLCs

### **OI Touchscreens**

### **Enhanced Series Dimensions and Panel Cutouts (mm)**

#### 5.7" HG2G-5TT22TF/HG2G-5TN22TF



152.5



#### **Panel Cut-out**



**Panel Cut-out** 



**Panel Cut-out** 



Automation Software 4.6" HG1F (Monochrome)





128.0

**D**eec

4.3" HG1G



Power Supplies





1. Dimensions in blue show the mounting dimensions of the cable.

2. Dimensions in the figure vary depending on the type of cable connected.

3. Install the HG2G into a panel cut-out by tightening the four mounting clips (supplied) to a torque of 0.2 to 0.3 N·m.

34.5

43

Do not tighten with excessive force, otherwise the HG2G and screen may be distorted. Also waterproof characteristics may be lost.

50



117.0

Innnnn

27.8 4.0

Selection Guide	52
MicroSmart Family	53
MicroSmart FC6A Part Numbers	54
MicroSmart Pentra CPU Part Numbers	78
MicroSmart CPU Part Numbers	79
Digital I/O Expansion Modules	81
Analog I/O Expansion Modules	84
Accessories	91
Automation Organizer Suite	93
Specifications	94
Dimensions	115
FT1A SmartAxis	118
Part Numbers	122
Starter Kits	123
Accessories	124
Specifications	126
Dimensions	135
FL1F SmartRelay	138
Part Numbers	140
Starter Kits	141
WindLGC Software	142
Specifications	143
Dimensions	146



PLCs

**PLCs** 

www.IDEC.com/plc



### **Selection Guide**

### Programmable Logic Controllers

		MicroSmart Family		Smar		
Series	MicroSmart FC6A	MicroSmart Pentra FC5A	MicroSmart FC4A	Controller	Controller Touch	
Appearance		1				
Page Number	53	71	79	1	18	138
Rated Voltage	12 VDC, 24 VDC, 100- 240 VAC	12 VDC, 24 VDC, 100- 240 VAC	24 VDC, 100-240 VAC	24 VDC, 100-240 VAC	24 VDC	12-24 VDC, 24 VAC/DC, 100-240 VAC/DC
Max. Digital I/O	520	512	264	"48 (local)	12 (local) 156 (Remote I/O)	44
Max. Analog I/O	192 (remote I/O)"	"14 (local)	56	8 (Local) 32 (Remote I/O)	8	16
Base CPU I/O Configura-	158 (remote I/O)"	44	Slim style: 20, 40 I/Os	12 24 40 48	12	12 1/0
tion	126	56	56	12, 24, 40, 40	12	12 1/ 0
Maximum Program Capacity	32 (remote I/O)"	8	16	48KB	5 MB/48K bytesx	2K bytes
Max. Communication Ports	16, 24, 40	"Slim: 12 I/O w/ Ethernet, 16, 32	2	4	3	1
Embedded Ethernet	Brick: 10, 16, 24"	"Slim: 20, 40	-	Yes	Yes	Yes
Modbus TCP	Brick: 10, 16, 24"	12, 24, 40, 48	12, 14	12	Yes	-
Modbus TCP	640K Bytes	128K Bytes	31.2K Bytes	48K Bytes	48K Bytes	2K Bytes
Modbu RTU and ASCII	3	7	2	4	3	1
CAN J1939	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	Yes	Yes
Web Server	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	Yes	-
Email and Text Message	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	Yes	-
User Web Page	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
USB Maintenance Port	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	Yes
32-bit Data & Floating Point Math	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-
High Speed I/O Fre- quency	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-
	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	Yes	-
	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	Yes	-
	100 Khz	100 Khz	20 Khz	100 Khz	10 Khz	5 Khz



### **Power, Performance, Connectivity** MicroSmart FC6A







**16x** 

### **Fast Execution**

MicroSmart FC6A execution time is comparable to those of PAC controller. It's 16 time faster than FC5A MicroSmart Pentra.



### **Expanded Memory**

Program memory is 640 kB (80,000 steps) with 1,024 timers and 512 counters, six high-speed at rates up to 100kHz. Double the capacity of a typical micro PLC, allows handling of large programs with complex control requirements such as PID, flow totalization and recipes.



### **High Speed Outputs**

Allows implementation of PAC-like features including: ARAMP — Ramp pulse output with table JOG — Jog control ABS — Initialize Absolute Counter

### **Upgradable Firmware** Get the latest features without

changing CPU or expansion module hardware

**6**x

# Fast I/O Refresh Expansion I/O refresh is 6 time

faster than FC5A MicroSmart Pentra resulting in more efficient and faster machines.



## Up to 520 Discrete and Analog I/O

Maximum of 126 analog I/O, much more than a typical micro PLC, and approaching PAC capacity



#### **Time-Base Applications** Use built-in real time clock or obtain time from SNTP server

OI Touchscreens



### MicroSmart FC6A PLC CPU Module Specifications

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication



#### Key Features

- Embedded Ethernet port
- Embedded SD memory port
- Modbus TCP and RTU
- Embedded RS232C/RS485 user selectable
- Maximum 520 digital I/O
- Maximum 126 analog I/O
- Data Logging
- Web Server Functions
- Large programming and data memory
- CAN J1939 CPU
- Built-in Web Page Editor for user webpage

#### Standard Base Module

Part Number	Total I/O	Power Voltage	Input Voltage	Output Type	Maximum Digital I/O	Maximum Analog I/O
FC6A-C16R1AE		100-240V AC		Relay	400	100
FC6A-C16R1CE	16			Relay		
FC6A-C16P1CE	(9 inputs, 7 outputs)	24V DC		Transistor Source		
FC6A-C16K1CE				Transistor Sink		
FC6A-C24R1AE		100-240V AC		Relay	504	124
FC6A-C24R1CE	24		24V DC Sink/Source	Relay		
FC6A-C24P1CE	(14 inputs, 10 outputs)	24V DC		Transistor Source		
FC6A-C24K1CE				Transistor Sink		
FC6A-C40R1AE		100-240V AC		Relay		
FC6A-C40R1CE			Relay	F20	100	
FC6A-C40P1CE		40 inputs 16 outputs)		Transistor Source	520	126
FC6A-C40K1CE	40 (24 inputs 16 outputs)			Transistor Sink		
FC6A-C40R1DE			Relay			
FC6A-C40P1DE		12V DC	12V DC Sink/Source	Transistor Source	40	6
FC6A-C40K1DE		IDE	, 000100	Transistor Sink		

#### CAN J1939 Base Module

Part Number	Total I/O	Power Voltage	Input Voltage	Output Type	Maximum Digital I/O	Maximum Analog I/O
FC6A-C40R1AEJ		100-240V AC		Relay		
FC6A-C40R1CEJ			24V DC Sink/Source	Relay	520	126
FC6A-C40P1CEJ	40 (24 inputs, 16 outputs)	24V DC		Transistor Source		
FC6A-C40K1CEJ				Transistor Sink		
FC6A-C40R1DEJ				Relay		
FC6A-C40P1DEJ		12V DC	12V DC Sink/Source	Transistor Source	40	6
FC6A-C40K1DEJ			onny oburce	Transistor Sink	1	

Barriers

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

### Specifications

Part Number		FC6A-C16R1AE FC6A-C16R1CE FC6A-C16P1CE FC6A-C16K1CE	FC6A-C24R1AE FC6A-C24R1CE FC6A-C24P1CE FC6A-C24K1CE	FC6A-C40R FC6A-C40R FC6A-C40P FC6A-C40K FC6A-C40R FC6A-C40P FC6A-C40K	IAE ICE ICE ICE IDE IDE	FC6A-C40R1AEJ FC6A-C40R1CEJ FC6A-C40P1CEJ FC6A-C40K1CEJ FC6A-C40R1DEJ FC6A-C40P1DEJ FC6A-C40K1DEJ			
Rated Power Vo	ltage		AC: 100 to 240V AC, DC	: 24V DC, 12V	DC				
Allowable Voltage Range		AC: 85 to 264V AC 24V DC: 20.4 to 28.8V DC (including ripple), 12V DC: 10.2 to 18.0V							
Rated Frequency		AC: 50/60Hz (47 to 63 Hz)							
AC Maximum Power		FC6A-C16R1AE: 100-240V AC, 33VA FC6A-C24R1AE: 100-240V AC, 35VA FC6A-C40R1AE: 100-240V AC, 41VA FC6A-C40R1AEJ: 100-240V AC, 37VA							
Consumption (CPU module)	DC	FC6A-C16R1CE: 24V DC 140mA, 3.36W FC6A-C24R1CE: 24V DC 155mA, 3.72W FC6A-C40R1CE: 24V DC 195mA, 4.68W FC6A-C16P1CE: 24V DC 190mA, 4.6W	FC6A-C24P1CE: 24V DC 200mA FC6A-C40P1CE: 24V DC 205mA FC6A-C40P1CEJ: 24V DC 175m, FC6A-C40K1CEJ: 24V DC 175m,	, 4.8W , 5.0W A, 4.2W A, 4.2W	FC6A-C40R1DEJ: 12V DC 3 FC6A-C40P1DEJ: 12V DC 3 FC6A-C40K1DEJ: 12V DC 3	340mA, 4.08W 320mA, 3.9W 320mA, 3.9W			
Allowable Mom Power Interrupti	entary on		10 ms (at rated	voltage)					
Dielectric Strength		Between power and ground terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between I/O and ground terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute							
Insulation Resistance		Between power and ground terminals: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger) Between I/O and ground terminals: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)							
Noise Resistance		AC or DC power terminal: 1.5kV (DC type: 1kV), 50 ns to 1 µs I/O terminals (coupling clamp): 1.5kV, 50ns to 1µs coupling adapter							
Inrush Current		AC: 40A maximum 24V DC: 35A maximum 12V DC: 35A maximum							
Power Supply W	/ire	AWG22, AWG18							
Operating Temp	erature	-10 to +55°C (no freezing)							
Storage Tempera	ature	-25 to +70°C (no freezing)							
Relative Humidi	ty	Level RH1 (IEC 61131-2-10 to 95% (no condensation)							
Altitude		Operation: 0 to 2,000m, 795 to 1,013hPa, Transport: 0 to 3,000m, 701 to 1,013hPa							
Pollution Degree	9	2 (IEC 60664-1)							
Corrosion Immur	nity	Free from corrosive gases							
Degree of Protec	ction	IP20 (IEC 60529)							
Ground		D-type ground (Class 3 ground)							
Grounding Wire		AWG16							
Vibration Resistance		5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz acceleration 9.8 m/s2 (1G), 2 hours per axis on each of three mutually perpendicular axes (IEC 61131-2)							
Shock Resistance		147 m/s2 (15G), 11 ms duration, 3 shocks per axis on three mutually perpendicular axes							
Mounting			DIN rail or panel	mounting					
Weight		AC: 350g DC: 340g	AC: 420g DC: 400g	AC: 560g DC (relay): 53 DC (transisto	30g r): 480g	AC: 560g DC (relay/24V DC): 530g DC (relay/12V DC): 560g DC (transistor/24V DC): 480g DC (transistor/12V DC): 530g			

## **Programmable Logic Controllers**

#### **Specifications Cont.**

Part Number		FC6A-C16R1AE FC6A-C16R1CE FC6A-C16P1CE FC6A-C16K1CE	FC6A-C24R1AE FC6A-C24R1CE FC6A-C24P1CE FC6A-C24K1CE	FC6A-C40R1AE FC6A-C40R1CE FC6A-C40P1CE FC6A-C40K1CE FC6A-C40R1DE FC6A-C40P1DE FC6A-C40K1DE	FC6A-C40R1AEJ FC6A-C40R1CEJ FC6A-C40P1CEJ FC6A-C40K1CEJ FC6A-C40R1DEJ FC6A-C40P1DEJ FC6A-C40K1DEJ			
Control System				Stored program system				
Basic		42						
Instruction	vvoras	Advanced			124			
Program Ca	apacity <sup>1</sup>			384KB (48,000 steps)/72KB	(9,000 steps) <sup>2</sup>	640KB (80,000) 72KB (9,000 steps) <sup>2</sup>		
User Progra	am Storage		Serial Flash Memory (100,000 times rewritable)					
Basic Instruction				42us/1,000 steps				
END Processing <sup>3</sup>			1ms maximum					
1/O Pointe		Input	9 points 14 points 24 points					
1/01/01/13		Output	7 points 10 points 16 points					
Expandable	e Modules		4 modules 7 modules					
Expandable	e I/O Points	with Expansion Modules	128 points		224 points			
Expandable	e Modules v	with Expansion Interface			8 modules			
Expandable	e I/O Points	with Expansion Interface			050			
Modules					256 points			
Internal Rel	lay				12,400 points			
Special Inte	ernal Relay				256 points			
Shift Regist	ter				256 points			
Data Regist	ter				54,000 points			
Special Dat	ta Register				500 points			
Counter	40 400		512 points					
Timer (Tms,	, 10ms, 100	ims, Ts)	1,U24 points					
CIOCK	Deeluup De	ta	uuck accuracy: ±30 sec/month (typical) at 25°C					
DAMA	Batton	Ild	internar relay, sinit register, counter, data register, unier, speciar data register, speciar internar relay Lithium primary battery (RR2022)					
Backup	Battery Lif	ρ	Annrox. 4 vears					
	Benlaceah	ility	Possible					
Calf dia ma			Keep data, user program sum check (EEPROM), user program sum check (RAM), timer/counter preset value sum check, user program syntax check, user program					
Self-diagno	STIC FUNCTION	חכ	execution che	ck, WDT check, user program write o	check, power failure, clock error,data ink connect	ion check, I/O bus initialization check		
Input Filter			U ms (without niter), 3 to 15ms (selectable in increments of 1ms) Six inputs 10, 11, 16, 17 Minimum turn on pulse width: 5us					
Catch Input	t/Interrupt I	nput	אווידער אווין אווי אווין אווי אווין אווי אווין אווי אווי					
		F - 1	Minimum turn off pulse width: 5µs max.					
High-	Maximum High-spee	Counting Frequency and d Counter Points	Total 6 points Single/two-phase selectable: 100 kHz (single-phase: 4 points, two-phase: 2 points) Single-phase: 5 kHz (2 points)					
speed	Counting F	Pange	0 to 4,294,967,295 (32 bits)					
Counter	Operation	Mode	Rotary encoder mode, adding counter mode, frequency measurement mode					
Analog		Quantity	1 point –					
Potentiome	eter	Data Range		0 to 1 000				
		Quantity		_				
		Input Voltage Range		0 to 10V				
Analog Volt	tage Input	Input Impedance		Approx. 100KC	)	_		
		Digital Resolution		Approx. 1.000 steps (	- 10 bits)			
Pulso		Quantity		PL - Free PL	4 points			
Output		Maximum Frequency	High speed output port:	100 kHz (2 points) maximum Middle	e speed output port: 5 kHz (2 points maximum)	High speed output port: 100 kHz maximum		
·		Output Voltage/Current			24V (+10%, -15%) / 250mA			
External Power Supply for Sensor (AC only) Used at the internal circuit		Overload			Impossible			
		Detection Isolation from the internal						
		Transformer-isolated						
USB Port		USB mini-B (maintenance communication)						
Serial Port 1, CAN Port		RS232C or RS485 <sup>4</sup> CAN J1939						
Ethernet Port 1		Ethernet (maintenance communication, user communication, user communication, Modbus TCP server/client)						
SD Card Slot		Embedded						
Cartridge (option)		One cartr	idge can be added	Two cartridge	s can be added			
HMI Module (option)		Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes			

Note: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simultaneously is limited.

Note 1: 1 step equals 8 bytes.

Note 2: When 72KB is selected, download function can be used during RUN.

Note 3: Not including expansion I/O service time, counter timer processing time, data link processing time, and interrupt processing time. Note 4: Maintenance communication, user communication, data link, Modbus RTU master/slave communication.

Automation Software

PLCs

Barriers

### **Specifications Cont.**

Part Number		FC6A-C16R1AE FC6A-C16R1CE FC6A-C16P1CE FC6A-C16K1CE	FC6A-C24R1AE FC6A-C24R1CE FC6A-C24P1CE FC6A-C24K1CE	FC6A-C40R1AE FC6A-C40R1CE FC6A-C40P1CE FC6A-C40K1CE FC6A-C40R1DE FC6A-C40P1DE FC6A-C40K1DE	FC6A-C40R1AEJ FC6A-C40R1CEJ FC6A-C40P1CEJ FC6A-C40K1CEJ FC6A-C40R1DEJ FC6A-C40P1DEJ FC6A-C40K1DEJ				
Control System		Stored program system							
Instruction	Wordo	Basic		42					
Instruction	vvorus	Advanced	124						
Program Ca	apacity <sup>1</sup>		384KB (48,000 steps)/72KB (9,000 steps) <sup>2</sup> 640KB (80,000) 72KB (9,000 steps) <sup>2</sup>						
User Progra	am Storage		Serial Flash Memory (100,000 times rewritable)						
Basic Instruction		42us/1,000 steps							
Processing time		END Processing <sup>3</sup>		1ms maximum					
L/O Delinte		Input	9 points	14 points 24 points					
Output		7 points	7 points 10 points 16 points						
Expandable	e Modules		4 modules	4 modules 7 modules					
Expandable	e I/O Points	with Expansion Modules	128 points		224 points				
Expandable	e Modules v	vith Expansion Interface			8 modules				
Modules Expandable	N Points	with Expansion Interface							
Modules	, i/ 0 1 0iiita				256 points				
Internal Re	lay				12,400 points				
Special Inte	ernal Relay				256 points				
Shift Regis	ter				256 points				
Data Regis	ter				54,000 points				
Special Dat	ta Register				500 points				
Counter					512 points				
Timer (1ms	, 10ms, 100	ms, 1s)			1,024 points				
Clock			Clock accuracy: ±30 sec/month (typical) at 25°C						
	Backup Da	ta	Internal relay, shift register, counter, data register, timer, special data register, special internal relay						
RAM	Battery		Lithium primary battery (BR2032)						
Backup	Battery Life	9			Approx. 4 years				
	Replaceab	ility	Possible Keen data user program sum check (FEPROM), user program sum check (RAM), timer (counter present volue sum check user program sumtax check, user program						
Self-diagno	ostic Functio	n	execution check, WDT check, user program write check, power failure, clock error,data ink connection check, I/O bus initialization check						
Input Filter			0 ms (without filter), 3 to 15ms (selectable in increments of 1ms)						
			Six inputs 10, 11, 16, 17 Minimum turn on pulse width: 5µs 13, 14 Minimum turn on pulse width: 35µs max.						
Catch Input	t/Interrupt Ir	nput	Minimum turn	max.	Minimum turn off p	ulse width: 35µs max.			
	Maximum	Counting Frequency and	IVIIIIIIIUIII turri	Total 6 points Single/two-phase	e selectable: 100 kHz (single-phase: 4 points, two	p-phase: 2 points)			
High-	High-speed	Counter Points	Single-phase: 5 kHz (2 points)						
speed Counter	Counting R	ange	0 to 4,294,967,295 (32 bits)						
Counter	Operation I	Mode	Rotary encoder mode, adding counter mode, frequency measurement mode						
Analog		Quantity	1 point –						
Potentiome	eter	Data Range		0 to 1,000		_			
		Quantity		1 point	_				
		Input Voltage Range		0 to 10V		_			
Analog Vol	tage Input	Input Impedance		Approx. 100KΩ		_			
		Digital Resolution		Approx. 1,000 steps (*					
Pulse Output		Quantity			4 points				
		Maximum Frequency	High speed output port: 100 kHz (2 points) maximum Middle speed output port: 5 kHz (2 points maximum) High speed output port: 100 kHz maxim						
External Power Supply for Sensor (AC only)		Output Voltage/Current			24V (+10%, -15%) / 250mA				
		Overload	Impossible						
		Detection Isolation from the internal							
		circuit	Transformer-isolated						
USB Port		USB mini-B (maintenance communication)							
Serial Port 1, CAN Port			RS232C or RS485	54	CAN J1939				
Ethernet Port 1		Ethernet (maintenance communication, user communication, user communication, Modbus TCP server/client)							
SD Card Slot			Embedded						
Cartridge (option)		One cartr	idge can be added	Two cartridges	s can be added				
HMI Module (option)		Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				

Note: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simultaneously is limited.

Note 1: 1 step equals 8 bytes.

Note 2: When 72KB is selected, download function can be used during RUN.

Note 3: Not including expansion I/O service time, counter timer processing time, data link processing time, and interrupt processing time.

Note 4: Maintenance communication, user communication, data link, Modbus RTU master/slave communication.

Barriers

### **MicroSmart FC6A**

## **Programmable Logic Controllers**



Sensors

### **MicroSmart FC6A PLC Digital I/O Specifications**



#### **Key Features**

- 16 modules to choose from
- Screw or MIL type terminal block
- 8/16/32 points I/O module

**MicroSmart FC6A** 

-		

## Specifications

## Input Module Specifications

Part N	Number	FC6A-N08B1	FC6A-N16B1	FC6A-N16B3	FC6A-N32B3	FC6A-N08A11		
Input Points		8 (8/1 common) 16 (16/1 common) 32 (16/1 common)		8 (4/1 common)				
Rated Input Voltage			24V DC sink/sou	urce input signal		100 to 120V AC		
Input Voltage I	Range		0 to 28	0 to 132V AC (50/60 Hz)				
Rated Input Cu	ırrent	7 mA/point (24V DC)		5 mA/point (24V DC)		17 mA/point (120V AC, 60 Hz)		
Input Impedance		3.4 kΩ		4.4 kΩ		0.8 kΩ (60 Hz)		
OFF Voltage		5V maximum				20V maximum		
ON Voltage			15V m	79V minimum				
OFF Current		1.2 mA r	naximum	0.9 mA maximum				
ON Current		4.2 mA minimum (at 15V DC) 3.2 mA minimum (at 15V DC)						
Input Delay Tir	me (24V DC)		Turn ON: 4.1ms,	Turn OFF: 4.1ms		Turn ON: 25ms, Turn OFF: 30ms		
Isolation			Between input tern Internal circuit: Ph	Between input terminals in the same common: Not isolated Between input terminals in different commons: Isolated Between input terminals and internal circuits: Photocoupler-isolated				
External Load	for ction	Not needed						
Signal Determ	ination Method	Static						
Effect of Impro Connection	oper Input	Both sink and source in is applied, permanent	nput signals can be con damage may be caused	If any input exceeding the rated value is applied, permanent damage may be caused.				
Cable Length		3	Im in compliance with e	_				
Connector Inse Removal Dural	ertion/ bility	100 times minimum						
Applicable Ferrule		1-wire: AI 0.5-8 WH (Phoenix Contact) 2-wire: AI-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)				_		
Internal Current Draw	All Inputs ON	30mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	40mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	40mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	65mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	40mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)		
	All Inputs OFF	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)		
Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all inputs ON)		0.20W	0.27W	0.27W	0.44W	0.27W		
Weight (approx.)		110g	105g	75g	110g	110g		



## Programmable Logic Controllers

#### **Relay Output Module Specifications**

neiay output mouule specifications						
Part Number		FC6A-R081	FC6A-R161			
Output Points		8 (4/1 common) 16 (8/1 common)				
Output Type		1N0				
Maximum Load		2A per point				
Current		7A per common 8A per common				
Minimum Load	Switching	1 mA/ 5V DC (reference value)				
Initial Con Resistanc	tact e	30 mΩ maximum				
Electrical	Life	100,000 operations minimum (rated load 1,800 operations/hour)				
Mechanic	al Life	20,000,000 operations minimum (no load 18,000 operations/hour)				
Rated Load		Resistive load: 240V AC 2A, 30V DC 2A Inductive load: 240V AC 2A ( $\cos \varphi = 0.4$ ) 30V DC 2A (L/R =7 ms)				
Dielectric Strength		Between output and ground terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between output terminal and internal circuit: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between output terminals (COMs): 1,500V AC, 1 minute				
Connector Removal [	<sup>,</sup> Insertion/ Durability	100 times minimum				
Applicable Ferrule	9	1-wire: Al 0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact) 2-wire: Al-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)				
Internal	All outputs ON	35mA (5V DC) 50mA (24V DC)	50mA (5V DC) 100mA (24V DC)			
Draw	All outputs OFF	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)			
Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all outputs ON)		1.44W	2.74W			
Weight (approx.)		130g 140g				

#### **Transistor Output Module Specifications**

Part Number		FC6A-T08K1 FC6A-T08P1	FC6A-T16K1 FC6A-T16P1	FC6A-T16K3 FC6A-T16P3	FC6A-T32K3 FC6A-T32P3			
Output Points		8 (8/1 common)	16 (16/1 common)		32 (16/1 common)			
Output Type		FC6A-T□K□: Transistor sink output FC6A-T□P□: Transistor source output						
Rated Load V	oltage	24V DC						
Operating Loa	ad Voltage Range	19.2 to 28.8V DC						
Maximum La	ad Current	0.5A per	point	0.1A per point				
IVIdXIIIIUIII LUe		3A per co	mmon	1A per common				
Voltage Drop	(ON Voltage)	1V maximum (volt	age between COM	and output terminal	s when output is on)			
Inrush Curren	t		1A m	aximum				
Leakage Curr	ent		0.1mA	maximum				
Clamping Vol	tage	Approx. 50V						
Maximum Lamp Load		12W			2.4W			
Inductive Load		L/R = 10ms (28.8V DC 1Hz)						
External Current Draw		FC6A-T□K□: 100 mA maximum, 24V DC (power voltage at the +V terminal) FC6A-T□P□: 100 mA maximum, 24V DC (power voltage at the -V terminal)						
Overcurrent Protection		Transistor Sink Output: No Transistor Source Output: Yes						
Isolation		Between output terminal and internal circuit: Photocoupler-isolated Between output terminals: Not isolated						
Connector Ins Durability	ertion/ Removal	100 times minimum						
Applicable Fe	rrule	1-wire: Al 0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact) 2-wire: Al-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)						
Internal	All outputs ON	25mA (5V DC) 15mA (24V DC)	30mA (5V DC) 25mA (24V DC)		45mA (5V DC) 50mA (24V DC)			
Current Draw	All outputs OFF	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC) 0mA (24V DC)			
Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all outputs ON)		0.53W 0.80W		1.50W				
Output Delay	Turn ON Time	400 µs maximum						
	Turn OFF Time	450 μs maximum						
Weight (approx)		110g	105g	75g	115g			
## Mixed I/O Module Specifications

Part Number		r	FC6A-M08BR1	FC6A-M24BR1			
	Input Points		4 (4/1 common)	16 (16/1 common)			
	Rated Input Voltage		24	/ DC sink/source input signal			
	Input Voltage Range	)	0 to 28.8V DC				
	Rated Input Current			7 mA/point (24V DC)			
	Input Impedance			3.4 kΩ			
fication	OFF Voltage		5V maximum				
	ON Voltage		15V minimum				
	OFF Current		1.2 mA maximum				
Spec	ON Current		4.	2 mA minimum (at 15V DC)			
but	Input Delay Time (24	4V DC)	Turn ON	Time: 4.1ms, Turn OFF Time: 4.1ms			
-	Isolation		Between input terminals:	Not isolated Internal circuit: Photocoupler-isolated			
	External Load for I/O Interconnection			Not needed			
	Signal Determination Method			Static			
	Effect of Improper Input Connection		Both sinking and sourcing input signals can be connected. If any input exceeding the rated value is applied, permanent damage may be caused.				
	Cable Length		3m in comp	liance with electromagnetic immunity			
	Output Points		4 (4/1 common)	8 (4/1 common)			
	Output Type		1N0				
	Maximum Load Current		2A per point 7A per common				
	Minimum Switching Load		1 mA/ 5V DC (reference value)				
	Initial Contact Resistance		30 mΩ maximum				
	Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (rated load 1,800 operations/hour)				
	Mechanical Life		20,000,000 operations minimum (no load 18,000 operations/hour)				
SUC	Rated Load		Resistive load: 240V AC 2A, 30V DC 2A Inductive load: 240V AC 2A (cos ø = 0.4), 30V DC 2A (L/R =7 ms)				
t Specificatio	Dielectric Strength		Between output and PE terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between output terminal and internal circuit: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between output terminals (COMs): 1,500V AC, 1 minute				
Outpu	Connector Insertion, Durability	/Removal	100 times minimum				
	Applicable Ferrule		1-wire: Al 0.5-10 (Phoenix C	Contact), 2-wire: AI-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)			
	Internal Current	All I/Os ON	30mA (5V DC), 25mA (24V DC)	55mA (5V DC), 25mA (24V DC)			
	Draw	All I/Os OFF	17mA (5V DC), 0mA (24V DC)	17mA (5V DC), 0mA (24V DC)			
	Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all I/Os are ON)		0.80W	0.97W			
	Weight (approx.)		120g	165g			
- J - (-)							

## **MicroSmart FC6A**

Ratio (%)

Temperature derating curves: Input voltage vs. I/O Simultaneous ON

## **Programmable Logic Controllers**

**Output Internal Circuit** 

FC6A-T08K1/FC6A-T16K1

FC6A-T08P1/FC6A-T16P1

-0 COM (+)

Output

₩



## **Dimensions** (all dimensions are in mm)



73.

FC6A-N16B1/FC6A-R161 FC6A-T16K1/FC6A-T16P1 FC6A-J4A1/FC6A-J8A1 FC6A-J4CN1/FC6A-J8CU1 FC6A-L06A1 23.



FC6A-M24BR1/FC6A-F2M1 FC6A-F2MR1



FC6A-N16B3/FC6A-T16K3 FC6A-T16P3



Barriers

62

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication



10.1

## MicroSmart FC6A PLC Analog I/O Module Specifications



## **Key Features**

- 8 modules to choose from
- Up to 16-bit resolution
- Fast sampling rate
- Wide range of signals:
- 0/4-20mA, 0-10V DC, -10 to 10V DC, Type K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, C thermocouple and RTD

## **Specifications**

#### **Analog I/O Module Specifications**

Part Number	FC6A-J2C1	FC6A-J4A1	FC6A-J8A1	FC6A-L06A1	FC6A-L03CN1	FC6A-J4CN1	FC6A-J8CU1	FC6A-K4A1
Input Points	2	4	8	4	2	4	8	-
Input Signal Type	Voltage (0 to 10V) Voltage (-10 to +10V) Current (0 to 20mA) Current (4 to 20mA) Thermocouple Resistance Thermom				/) stance Thermometer	Thermocouple Thermistor (NTC, PTC)	_	
Output Points	-	-	_	2	1	-	_	4
Output Signal Style	_	_	_	Voltage (0 to 10V) Voltage (-10 to +10 Current (0 to 20mA Current (4 to 20mA	V)	-	-	Voltage (0 to 10V) Voltage (-10 to +10V) Current (0 to 20mA) Current (4 to 20mA)
External Power Supply			Rated Pov	wer Voltage 24V DC,	Allowable Voltage R	ange 20.4 to 28.8V D(	2	1
External Current Draw (24V DC) <sup>1</sup>	25mA	30mA	40mA	100mA	80mA	40mA	30mA	125mA
Connector Insertion/ Removal Durability	100 times minimum							
Applicable Ferrule	e 1-wire: Al 0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact), 2-wire: Al-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)							
Internal Power Consumption (5V DC)	40mA max.	45mA max.	40mA max.	55mA max.	55mA max.	50mA max.	45mA max.	50mA max.
Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all I/Os are ON)	0.27W	0.30W	0.27W	0.37W	0.37W	0.34W	0.30W	0.34W
Weight (approx.)	115g	110g	110g	110g	115g	110g	110g	115g

Note 1: The external current draw is the value when all the analog inputs are used and the analog output value is at 100%.



## **Analog Input Specifications (1)**

Part Number		FC6A-J2C1		FC6A-J4A1/FC6A-J8A1/FC6A-L06A1				
Input Signal Type		Voltage Input	Current Input	Voltage Input	Current Input			
Input Range		0 to 10V -10 to +10V	0 to 20mA 4 to 20mA	0 to 10V -10 to +10V	0 to 20mA 4 to 20mA			
Input I	mpedance	1MΩ maximum	50Ω maximum	1MΩ maximum	50Ω maximum			
Input I	Detection Current	-	-	-	-			
	Sampling Duration Time	1r	ns	1ms or 10ms (selectable with application software)				
ion	Sampling Repetition Time	Sampling time × valid input channels						
Ivers	Total Input System Transfer Time		Sampling time + sam	pling interval + 1 scan time				
Cor	Type of Input		Single	-ended input				
AD	Operating Mode		Si	elf-scan				
	Conversion Method		ΣΔ	type ADC				
<u> </u>	Maximum Error at 25°C	±0.1% of	full scale	±0.2%	of full scale			
nput Erro	Cold Junction Compensation Error	_	_	_	-			
_	Temperature Coefficient	±0.006% of	full scale/°C	±0.01% of full scale/°C				
	Digital Resolution	65,536 incren	nents (16 bits)	4,096 increments (12 bits)				
	Input per Resolution	0 to 10V: 0.15mV -10 to +10V: 0.30mV	0 to 20mA: 0.30µA 4 to 20mA: 0.244µA	0 to 10V: 2.44mV -10 to +10V: 4.88mV	0 to 20mA: 4.88µA 4 to 20mA: 3.91µA			
Data	Data Type in Application Program		Optional: -32,768 to 32,767 (selectable for each channel) <sup>1</sup>					
	Monotonicity		Yes					
	Input Data Out of Range		Detectable <sup>2</sup>					
	Input Filter		Soft filter (0 to 10 s, sel	ectable in increments of 0.1 s)				
Noise Resistance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	Twisted pair shielded cable						
-	Crosstalk	1LSB maximum						
Isolati	on	Between input and power circuit: Transformer-isolated Between input and internal circuit: Photocoupler-isolated						
Effect	of Improper Input Connection		No	damage				
Maxin (No Da	num Permanent Allowed Overload amage)	13V DC	40mA	13V DC	40mA			
Select	ion of Analog Input Signal Type	Using programming software						
Selection of Analog Input Signal Type Calibration or Verification to Maintain Rated Accuracy			Not	t possible				

Note 1: The data processed in the analog I/O module can be linear-converted to a value between -32,768 and 32,767. The optional range designation, and analog I/O data minimum and maximum values can be selected using data registers allocated to analog I/O modules.

Note 2: When an error is detected, a corresponding error code is stored to a data register allocated to analog I/O operating status.

**Analog Input Specifications (2)** 

#### Part Number FC6A-J8CU1 FC6A-L03CN1/FC6A-J4CN1 uchs Resistance Input Signal Type Voltage Input Current Input Thermocouple Thermocouple NTC Thermistor PTC Thermistor Thermometer Type K (-200 to +1,300°C) Type K (-200 to +1,300°C) Type J (-200 to +1,000°C) Type J (-200 to +1,000°C) Type R (0 to 1,760°C) Type R (0 to 1,760°C) Pt100, Pt1000 3-wire type Type S (0 to 1,760°C) Type S (0 to 1,760°C) 0 to 10V DC 0 to 20mA (-200 to 850°C) Input Range Type B (0 to 1,820°C) Type B (0 to 1,820°C) -90 to +150°C 100 to 10,000Ω Ni100, Ni1000 3-wire type -10 to +10V 4 to 20mA Type E (-200 to +800°C) Type E (-200 to +800°C) (-60 to 180°C) Type T (-200 to +400°C) Type T (-200 to +400°C) Type N (-200 to +1,300°C) Type N (-200 to +1,300°C) Type C (0 to 2,315°C) Type C (0 to 2.315°C) Input Impedance 1 MO minimum 500 maximum 1 MO minimum 1 MO minimum 1 MO minimum 1 MO minimum 0.1mA maximum 0.1mA maximum 0.1mA maximum 0.1mA maximum Input Detection Current Sampling Duration Time 10ms, 100ms or 104ms (selectable using application software) 104ms Sampling Repetition Time Sampling time × valid input channels AD Conversior Total Input System Sampling time + sampling interval + 1 scan time Transfer Time Type of Input Single-ended input Operating Mode Self-scan $\Sigma \Delta$ type ADC Conversion Method itomation S FC6A-L03CN1: ±0.1% of full scale + cold junction compensation error Maximum Error at 25°C +0.2% of full scale $\pm 0.2\%$ of full scale + cold junction compensation error <sup>3</sup> FC6A-J4CN1: ±0.2% of full scale + cold junction Input Error compensation error Cold Junction ±4°C maximum ±4°C maximum Compensation Error re FC6A-L03CN1: 0.006%/°C of full scale **Temperature Coefficient** 0.01%/°C of full scale FC6A-J4CN1: 0.01%/°C of full scale Type K: approx. 15,000 Type K: approx. 15,000 increments (14 bits) increments (14 bits) Type J: approx. 12,000 Type J: approx. 12,000 increments (14 bits) increments (14 bits) Type R: approx. 17,600 Type R: approx. 17,600 Pt100: approx. 10,500 increments (15 bits) increments (15 bits) Type S: approx. 17,600 increments (14 bits) Type S: approx. 17,600 Pt1,000: approx. 8,000 increments (15 bits) increments (15 bits) increments (13 bits) Type B: approx. 18,200 Type B: approx. 18,200 NTC: approx. 2,400 increments (12 bits) **Digital Resolution** 65,536 increments (16 bits) Ni100: approx. 2,400 increments (15 bits) increments (15 bits) PTC: approx. 9,900 increments (14 bits) increments (12 bits) Type E: approx. 10,000 Type E: approx. 10,000 Ni1,000: approx. 2,400 increments (14 bits) increments (14 bits) increments (12 bits) Type T: approx. 6,000 Type T: approx. 6,000 Data increments (13 bits) increments (13 bits) Type N: approx. 15,000 Type N: approx. 15,000 increments (14 bits) increments (14 bits) Type C: approx. 23,150 Type C: approx. 23,150 increments (15 bits) increments (15 bits) ensors 0 to 20mA: 0 to 10V: 0.15mV 0.30µA Input Value of LSB -10 to +10V: 0.1°C 0.1°C 0.1°C 0.1°C 1Ω 4 to 20mA: 0.30mV 0.244µA Data Type in Application Optional: selectable for each channel from -32,768 to 32,767 Program Monotonicity Yes Detectable<sup>2</sup> Input Data Out of Range Input Filter Software Recommended Cable for Twisted pair shielded cable Twisted pair cable Noise Immunity Voise Crosstalk 1 LSB maximum Between input and power circuit: Transformer-isolated Isolation Between input and internal circuit: Photocoupler-isolated Effect of Improper Input No damage Connection Maximum Permanent Allowed 13V DC Overload (No Damage) 40mA Selection of Input Signal Type Using programming software and Input Range Calibration or Verification to Not possible Maintain Rated Accuracy

Note 1: The data processed in the analog I/O module can be linear-converted to a value between -32,768 and 32,767. The optional range designation, and analog I/O data minimum and maximum values can be selected using data registers allocated to analog I/O modules.

Note 2: When an error is detected, a corresponding error code is stored to a data register allocated to analog I/O operating status.

Note 3: R, S: ±6 (0 to 200°C) B: no compensation K, J, E, T, N: ±0.4% of full scale (0°C maximum)



riers.

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

## **Programmable Logic Controllers**

Analog Output Specifications

Part Number			FC6A-K4A1 FC6A-L06A1		FC6A-L03CN1		
Output	Signal Style/Output	Voltage	0 to 10V DC -10 to +10V DC				
Range Current		0 to 20mA 4 to 20mA					
Load	Impedance		Voltage output: 1 kΩ minimum Current output: 300Ω maximum				
	Load Type		Resistive load				
ion	DA Conversion Time			1ms			
DA	Output Update Interval			1ms			
8	Total Output System Tran	sfer Time	DA Co	nversion Time +Output Update Interval + 1 sca	n time		
	Maximum Error at 25°C		±0.2% of full scale	±0.1% of full scale	±0.2% of full scale		
	Temperature Coefficient		±0.01%/°C of full scale	±0.006%/°C of full scale	±0.01%/°C of full scale		
5	Repeatability after Stabil	ization Time	±0.4% of full scale				
t Erro	Output Voltage Drop		No damage				
utpu	Non-lineality		±0.2% of full scale	±0.01%/°C of full scale	±0.2% of full scale		
0	Output Ripple		20mV maximum				
	Overshoot		0%				
	Total Error		±1% of full scale				
	Digital Resolution		4,096 increments (12 bits)				
		Voltage	0 to 10V DC: 2.44mV -10 to +10V DC: 4.88mV				
Data		Current	0 to 20mA: 4.88µA 4 to 20mA: 3.91µA				
	Data Type in Application Program		Optional: -32,768 to 32,767 (selected for each channel)				
	Monotonicity			Yes			
	Current Loop Open		Undetectable				
loise istance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity		Twisted pair shielded cable				
A Res	Crosstalk		1LSB				
te c	Between output and pow	er circuit	Transformer-isolated				
lsol	Between output and inte	rnal circuit	Photocoupler-isolated				
Effect o	f Improper Output Connect	ion		No damage			
Selectio	on of Analog Output Signal	Туре		Using software programming			
Calibrat Maintai	ion or Verification to In Rated Accuracy		Impossible				

## **Dimensions** (all dimensions are in mm)

FC6A-N08B1/FC6A-N08A11/FC6A-R081 FC6A-T08K1/FC6A-T08P1/FC6A-M08BR1 FC6A-J2C1/FC6A-K4A1/FC6A-L03CN1

23.6



3.8



FC6A-N16B1/FC6A-R161 FC6A-T16K1/FC6A-T16P1 FC6A-J4A1/FC6A-J8A1 FC6A-J4CN1/FC6A-J8CU1 FC6A-L06A1 3.8 23.6

4.0





FC6A-N32B3/FC6A-T32K3 FC6A-T32P3 3.8 30.2 П Ę. Ļ. e 73. 0

\*0. 10.

66



4.0

## Specifications

## Input Range

Part Number	FC6A-F2MR1 FC6A-F2M1				
Input	Input Range (Dig	Input Value of LSB			
V	-200 to 1,370°C	-328 to 2,498°F	1°C (°F)		
ĸ	-200.0 to 400.0°C	-328.0 to 752.0°F	0.1°C (°F)		
J	-200 to 1,000°C	-328 to 1,832°F	1°C (°F)		
R	0 to 1,760°C	32 to 3,200°F	1°C (°F)		
S	0 to 1,760°C	32 to 3,200°F	1°C (°F)		
В	0 to 1,820°C	32 to 3,308°F	1°C (°F)		
E	-200 to 800°C	-328 to 1,472°F	1°C (°F)		
Т	-200.0 to 400.0°C	-328.0 to 752.0°F	0.1°C (°F)		
Ν	-200 to 1,300°C	-328 to 2,372°F	1°C (°F)		
PL-II	0 to 1,390°C	32 to 2,534°F	1°C (°F)		
C (W/Re5-26)	0 to 2,315°C	32 to 4,199°F	1°C (°F)		
P+100	-200 to 850°C	-328 to 1,562°F	1°C (°F)		
FLIUU	-200.0 to 850.0°C	-328.0 to 1,562.0°F	0.1°C (°F)		
ID+100	-200 to 500°C	-328 to 932°F	1°C (°F)		
JELLOU	-200.0 to 500.0°C	-328.0 to 932.0°F	0.1°C (°F)		
DC 4 to 20mA	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	2,000 increments) <sup>1</sup>	1.333µA		
DC 0 to 20mA	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	1.666µA			
DC 0 to 1V	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	0.083mA			
DC 0 to 5V	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	0.416mA			
DC 1 to 5V	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	2,000 increments) <sup>1</sup>	0.333mA		
DC 0 to 10V	-2,000 to 10,000 (1	0.833mA			

Dimensions



 $\ast$  9.3 mm when the clamp is pulled out.

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Note 1: Linear-conversion is possible.



## **MicroSmart FC6A PLC PID Module Specifications**

Ratings

FC6A-F2MR1



Part Number

Independent PID Control

Heating/Cooling Control

Cascade Control

Difference Input Temperature Control

#### **Key Features**

Possible

Possible (overwrapping deadband settings available)<sup>1</sup>

Possible <sup>1</sup> Possible <sup>1</sup>

2ch

- Configure up to 15 modules
- Maximum 30 PID loops
- 2 analog inputs and 2 relay or 4-20mA Non-contact voltage output for SSR drive

FC6A-F2M1

Control Mode

Input Points

		Thermocouple	K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (V	V/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum		
S		Resistance Thermometer	Pt10	), JPt100, 3-wire type		
5	Input Type	Current Input	0 to 20 mA DC, 4 t	o 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω		
Autom	input nange		0 to 1V DC Input impedance: $1M\Omega$ minimum			
		voltage input	0 to 5V DC, 1 to 5V DC, 0 to	o 10V DC Input impedance: 100kΩ minimum		
		Sampling Duration Time		100 ms		
		Sampling Repetition Time	100 ms			
	AD Conversion	Total Input System Transfer Time	Sampling time + sampling interval + 1 scan time			
n D	001100131011	Type of Input		Differential input		
		Conversion Method		$\Sigma \Delta$ type ADC		
ne Jav	Maximum	Thermocouple Input	$\pm 0.2\%$ of full scale or $\pm 2^{\circ}C$ (4°F), whichever is g B input: 0 to 300°C (0 to 600°F) Accuracy is not guar	reater However, R, S inputs: 0 to 200°C (0 to 400°F): $\pm$ 6°C (12°F) anteed. K, J, E, T, N inputs: Less than 0°C (32°F): $\pm$ 0.4% of full scale		
5	Error at 25°C	Resistance Thermometer Input	±0.1% of full scale	or ±1°C (2°F), whichever is greater		
	0120 0	Voltage/Current Inputs	±	0.2% of full scale		
	Cold Junction	Temperature Compensation Accuracy		±1°C at 0 to 55°C		
	Temperature (	Coefficient	±0.0	05%/°C of full scale		
	Noino	Input Filter	Yes			
	Resistance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	Twisted pair shielded cable (current/voltage) / Twisted pair cable (temperature input)			
		Cross Talk	None			
	Isolation	Between input and power circuit	Iransformer-isolated			
0	Between input and internal circuit		Photocoupler-isolated			
	Output Points		2ch			
			Relay output 1NO Rated load 5A 250V AC/30V DC (resistive load)	Non-contact voltage output (for SSR drive)		
_				Maximum 40 mA (short circuit protected)		
	Output		3A 200V AC (Inductive load Cos Ø=0.4) 3A 30V DC (resistive load VR=7ms)	Analog current output		
=	Output		Minimum open/closed load:	4 to 20 mA DC		
			Electrical life: 100,000 cycles	Load resistance: 550Ω maximum		
n			(at the maximum rating of resistive load)	LSB input value: 0.016 mA		
-	Noise	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	_	Twisted pair shielded cable		
3	Resistance	Cross Talk	_	None		
			Between input and	power circuit: Transformer-isolated		
	Isolation		Between input/output and internal circuits: Photocoupler-isolated Between input circuits: Photocoupler-isolated			
	Power Voltage	)	24V DC (Externa	I power), 5V DC (Internal power)		
	Allowable Vol	tage Range		20.4 to 28.8V DC		
0	Maximum Pov	ver Consumption		3.6W		
- 0	Internal Powe	r Consumption	65mA (5V DC)			
۵	Weight (approx.)		140g			

Note 1: Dual channel input is required for one loop control.

## MicroSmart FC6A PLC HMI and Communication Adapter Specifications



## **Key Features**

- Add 2nd Ethernet port
- Add additional serial port
- HMI module supports User Web Page
- HMI module supports Web Server Functions
- HMI module supports Email and Text Message notifications

## **HMI Module Specifications**

#### **General Specifications**

Part Number	FC6A-PH1
Power Consumption Inside Module (without connection cartridge)	100mA (5V) 1.5mA (24V)
Cartridge (option)	One analog cartridge can be added
Weight (approx.)	170g

#### **Display Specifications**

Part Nu	mber	FC6A-PH1	
Display		TFT Monochrome LCD	
Color/Shade		Monochrome	
Effective Display	Area	47.98W × 8.22H mm	
Display Resolution	n	192W × 64H pixels	
View Angle		Right and left 30°, up 20°, down 40°	
Contrast adjustm	ent	Impossible	
Backlight		LED (green)	
Brightness		45 cd/m <sup>2</sup>	
Brightness Adjustment		Impossible	
Backlight Control		ON/OFF	
Backlight Replace	ement	Impossible	
Display Character	1/2 size	8 × 16 pixels (JIS 8-bit code, Western European language ISO 8859-1, Cyrillic ANSI1251)	
Size	Full size	16 × 16 pixels (Japanese JIS first level characters, simplified Chinese)	
Quantity of	1/2 size	24 characters × 4 lines	
Characters	Full size	12 characters × 4 lines	
Character Attribu	ite	Blink, reverse,	

#### **Communication Adapter**

Part Number		FC6A-PC1	FC6A-PC3
Standards		EIA RS232C	EIA RS485
Maximum	n Baud Rate		115,200bps
Maintena	nce Communication	Possible	Possible
User Com	munication	Possible	Possible
Data Link	Communication	—	Possible
Half-duple	ex Communication	—	Possible
Maximum	n Cable Length	5m	200m
Quantity of	of Slave Stations	—	31
Isolation between Internal Circuit and Communication Port			Not isolated
Cable			3-core shielded cable with a minimum core wire of 0.3 mm <sup>2</sup>
Cable	Conductor Resistance	_	85 Ω/km maximum
	Shield Resistance		20 Ω/km maximum

### **Operation Specifications**

Part Number	FC6A-PH1
Operation Method	Rubber Switch
Operating Force	2.0N minimum
Mechanical Life	10,000 operations
Multiple Operation	Possible

#### **HMI Ethernet Port Specifications**

Part Number		FC6A-PH1	
Com	munication	Complies with IEEE802.3	
Trans	smission speed	10BASE-T, 100BASE-TX	
Proto	ocol	Datalink layer: IP/ARP Network layer: TCP/UDP, ICMP Application layer: DHCP, DNS, HTTP, SMTP	
Conn	ector	RJ45	
Cable	9	CAT 5. STP	
Maxi	mum Cable Length	100m	
Isolation from Internal Circuit		Pulse transformer isolation	
	Remote Maintenance	Uploading, downloading and monitoring using WindLDR Number of connections: 8	
	Web Server	Page data of 5MB maximum (total of system web page and user web page) can be stored. (System web page: approx. 450 KB) Number of connections: 8 maximum Authentic method: digest authentication	
Major Function	Send E-mail	Sends preregistered e-mails. Up to 255 types of e-mails can be sent. Authentic method: SMTP-Auth (login), SMTP-Auth (CRAM-MD5), SMTPs Encoding method: BASE64	
	E-mail Size	The maximum size of texts for To or Cc is 512 bytes. <sup>1</sup> E-mail subject: 255 bytes maximum E-mail body: 4096 bytes maximum Attached CSV file: 4096 bytes maximum (includes spaces, separator characters, and newlines)	

Note 1: Comma (,) is inserted as a separating character between e-mail addresses.

#### **Dimensions**





## MicroSmart FC6A PLC Expansion Interface Module Specifications

PLCs



## **Key Features**

- Required when expanding to more than 7 expansion modules
- Allows FC6A to expand an additional 8 expansion modules

## **Expansion Interface Module Specifications**

Part Number		FC6A-EXM2	
Rated Power Voltage	9	24V DC	
Allowable Voltage R	ange	20.4 to 28.8V DC	
Power Consumption		Internal power (supplied from CPU module): 20 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC) External power: With I/0 modules <sup>1</sup> 750 mA (26.4V DC)	
Maximum Power Con Power) <sup>1</sup>	nsumption (External	0.5W (24V DC)	
Allowable Momenta Interruption	ry Power	10ms minimum (24V DC)	
I/O Expansion		Between CPU module and expansion interface module Connectable I/O modules: 7 maximum (224 I/Os maximum) Beyond the expansion interface module Connectable I/O modules: 8 maximum (256 I/Os maximum)	
Isolation from Intern	al Circuit	Not isolated	
0	Insertion/Removal Durability	100 times minimum	
CONTECTO	Applicable Ferrules	1-wire: AI 0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact) 2-wire: AI-TWIN 2×0.5-10 (Phoenix Contact)	
Weight (approx.)		150g	

Note 1: Power consumption by the expansion interface module and eight I/O modules.

4.0

## Dimensions (all dimensions are in mm)



Barriers

70

Sensors





## The Power to Control. Anywhere. Anytime.

#### **Power, Performance, Connectivity**

Maximize efficiency and cut development time! MicroSmart Pentra PLCs combine advanced networking capabilities with unparalleled power, performance and connectivity. Designed to meet all your communication requirements, now and in the future, MicroSmart Pentra PLCs give you the flexibility to expand your system with as many as fifteen modules! Our new Embedded Ethernet PLC with built-in Modbus TCP also lets you remotely monitor status in real-time, receive email alerts and customize your own web page.

## Safety

All MicroSmart Pentra PLCs meet the highest standards for safety including: cULus listed for Class 1 Division 2 hazardous locations\*, CE compliant, as well as certified for marine use by ABS, DNV, and Lloyd's Registry\*.



\*Not applicable for all models. Visit www.IDEC.com/approvals for details.

## The MicroSmart Pentra PLC Family: Everything you need in a controller



Embedded Ethernet Port



Modbus TCP, RTU and ASCII



Seven communication ports



User web page



USB programming port

Email and text notifications





NEW Advanced PID control modules

Battery-less models

## **MicroSmart Pentra Performance**

## Embedded Ethernet Port

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies



#### **Remote Access and Control**

The new MicroSmart Pentra PLC with an embedded Ethernet port, you can configure the MicroSmart Pentra PLC for remote monitoring and control. Using WindLDR software, you can remotely monitor or update the PLC programs without having to be near the PLC.

#### **Web Server Functions**

Using standard web browsers like Internet Explorer or Firefox, you can remotely log-in and access web pages that are stored directly on the MicroSmart Pentra PLC. Up to 1 MB of memory is dedicated for web page storage! Use the built-in web pages or create your own using an HTML editor.

#### **14 Simultaneous Connections**

The new embedded Ethernet Pentra supports up to 14 simultaneous connections through its Ethernet port. Through the Ethernet port, the embedded Ethernet Pentra can be configured to communicate to WindLDR for maintenance communications, to an Operator Interface touchscreen, and to VFD using Modbus TCP communications, all simultaneously.

## Embedded USB Maintenance Port

Communication

Sensors



The new MicroSmart Pentra PLC with an embedded Ethernet PLC port also has an embedded mini-B USB port for maintenance.

You can now easily connect your PC to this PLC using a standard USB cable.





## **Programmable Logic Controllers**



Using intuitive WindLDR software, you can configure the MicroSmart Pentra to be a Master or Slave device on a Modbus network. All MicroSmart Pentra PLCs support Modbus RTU/ASCII protocols and our CPU with embedded Ethernet port also supports Modbus TCP protocol.

#### **Email and Text Message**



Easily configure the MicroSmart Pentra PLCs to send out system status and alarms to your email or mobile phone. Data registers values in the PLC can also be incorporated in the body of the email. It also supports email login authentication so third party email server like Yahoo can be used. Up to 255 email templates can be configured with multiple recipients can be included.

Communication

### **User Web Pages**

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication



With IDEC MicroSmart Pentra, users do not need to know JAVA programming to embed dynamic values and parts on their PLC web pages. Even novice HTML programmer can take full advantage of the integrated IDEC system library of numerical display/input, horizontal and vertical bar graphs, trend chart, ON/OFF pilot lights and pushbuttons. Up to 1MB of memory is reserved for user web pages.

### Integrated 100KHz Fast Inputs and Outputs

Configure up to four high-speed inputs from high-speed output devices such as rotary encoders or proximity switches at a maximum frequency of 100KHz, independent of the scan time. Up to three high-speed outputs can be used for simple positioning controls for stepper or servo motors.





## **Maximum 7 Communication Ports**



With MicroSmart Pentra PLCs, you don't have to worry about limited communication capabilities. It doesn't matter if you're just starting out or a current user expanding your MicroSmart Pentra PLC, you can rest assured that these communication modules will provide reliable and seamless communication. If RS485 modules are used for all six ports, up to 186 RS485 slave devices can be connected with as high as a 115K baud rate available for fast transmission.

## **Battery-less CPUs**





With most PLCs, dynamic values are stored and backed up by a rechargeable lithium battery. In most instances, this battery can only back up data for up to 30 days when the PLC is not powered, otherwise all data will be reset. Not only that, but most lithium battery only last up to 5 years. In that case the battery needs to be replaced or in some cases the entire unit.

Now, thanks to the MRAM memory designed into our new FC5A controllers, these limitations are a thing of the past! Values can be stored permanently to eliminate the hassle and worry of losing dynamic and preloaded data. This makes them ideal for applications that need to retain critical data permanently

## Choose a CPU for every application

With three controller types to choose from, MicroSmart Pentra PLCs offer the features you need for your applications. Built to allow you the flexibility to expand when you need to, MicroSmart Pentra PLCs are the best way to get everything you need in just one controller.





Modules snap together easily without the need for additional tools.

## Slim CPU with Ethernet Port

The perfect design when you need Ethernet capability, this slim CPU with embedded Ethernet port is available with 24V DC power and equipped with eight DC inputs and four transistor outputs (sink or source). Up to seven functional modules, including analog and communication modules can be mounted on the right-hand expansion bus. Using an expansion interface module, an additional eight discrete expansion modules can be mounted.

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

76

Communication

## **Programmable Logic Controllers**

## **MicroSmart Pentra Series**



Optional Clock Cartridge

## Slim CPU

If you don't need Ethernet, but still want a high-performance CPU, the MicroSmart Pentra slim CPU is your best choice! Available with 24V DC power, this controller has all the functionalities you need in 16 and 32 I/O configurations. Each 16 I/O CPU is equipped with eight DC inputs, two transistor outputs (sink or source) and six relay outputs, while the 32 I/O CPU is equipped with 16 DC inputs and 16 transistor outputs (sink or source).

#### All-in-One CPU

Available with 12V DC, 24V DC and 100-240V AC power, you can choose from 10, 16 and 24 I/O configurations. The 10 I/O CPU is equipped with six DC inputs and four relay outputs, while the 16 I/O CPU is equipped with nine DC inputs and seven relay outputs. The 24 I/O CPU is equipped with 14 DC inputs and ten relay outputs. The 24 I/O CPU (24V DC and 100-240V AC models) can also be expanded with a maximum of four functional or discreet expansion modules.

OI Touchscreens

Slim Base Module with Embedded Ethernet

## **MicroSmart Pentra CPU Part Numbers**

S
(1)
ā
<u> </u>
0
S
4
0
5
Ĕ
_
$\sim$

PLCs

Automation Software

Style

	Part Number	Permanent Data Backup	Embedded I/Os	Operating Voltage	Ethernet & USB Port	Output	Maximum No. of Expansion Modules
I	FC5A-D12K1E		- 12 (8in/4out)	24V DC	Yes	Transistor Sink	15 (Maximum 492 digital I/Os)
	FC5A-D12S1E					Transistor Source	
	FC5A-D12K1E-DS0838	V				Transistor Sink	
	FC5A-D12S1E-DS0838	Tes				Transistor Source	

## Slim Base Module

Style	Part Number		Operating Voltage	Ethernet & USB Port	Output	Maximum No. of Expansion Modules
FC5/	FC5A-D16RK1				6 Relays, 2 Trans. Sink	15 (Maximum 400
	FC5A-D16RS1	16 (8in/8out)			6 Relays, 2 Trans. Source	digital I/Os)
	FC5A-D32K3		24V DC	_	Transistor Sink	
ñ.	FC5A-D32S3	32 (16in/16out)			Transistor Source	15 (Maximum 512 digital I/Os)

## All-in-One Base Module

Style	Part Number		Operating Voltage	Ethernet & USB Port	Output	Maximum No. of Expansion Modules
-	FC5A-C10R2		120-240V AC			
	FC5A-C10R2C	10 (6in/4out)	24V DC			
	FC5A-C10R2D		12V DC			
	FC5A-C16R2		120-240V AC			_
1 -	FC5A-C16R2C	16 (9in/7out)	24V DC	_	Relay	
	FC5A-C16R2D		12V DC			
	FC5A-C24R2		120-240V AC			4 (Maximum 88
	FC5A-C24R2C	24 (14in/10out)	24V DC			digital I/Os)
	FC5A-C24R2D		12V DC			_

Barriers



Sensors

Communication

## **MicroSmart Performance**

#### Key features:

- Available in 10, 16, 20, 24, and 40 I/O CPUs.
- PID Controls

  Program up to 14 PID loops

  High Speed I/O
- -Built-in 4 high speed inputs -Single or Dual Phase -Max. 20KHz frequency
- Built-in 2 High speed outputs (Slim model only)
- Configure up to 264 I/O Points
- Data link up to 32 MicroSmart and Pentra CPUs
- Using RS485 communication module/port, you can create a network of up to 32 CPUs.
- Worldwide Approvals
   -cULus listed, CE marked
   -Class 1 Div. 2 for hazardous locations
   -Lloyds Registered and ABS approved for shipping industry



## **MicroSmart CPU Part Numbers**

All-in-One						
Style	Part Number	Power	I/O Points	Input	Output	Maximum No. of Expansion Modules
	FC4A-C10R2C	24V DC	- 10/6 in/4 out)			
	FC4A-C10R2	100-240V AC	10 (0 III) 4 Out)			
	FC4A-C16R2C	24V DC	- 16/0 in/7 out)	24V DC (Sink/Source)	Relay	
	FC4A-C16R2	100-240V AC	10 (3 III) 7 OUL)	249 DC (300, 300, 66)		
in the second se	FC4A-C24R2C	24V DC	24 (14 in/ 10 out)			4 (Maximum 88
	FC4A-C24R2	100-240V AC		(14 in/ 10 out)		digital I/Os)

## Barriers

**MicroSmart Series** 

## **MicroSmart CPU Part Numbers**

creens	Slim						
Touchs	Style	Part Number	Power	I/O Points	Input	Output	Maximum No. of Expansion Modules
PLCs 01	U	FC4A-D20RK1				6 Relays, 2 Transistor Sink	7 (Maximum 244
ו Software		FC4A-D20RS1		20 (12 in/8 out) 40 (24 in/16 out)	24V DC (Sink/Source)	6 Relays, 2 Transistor Source	a.g.a. ij ooj
es Automatior	1					Transistor Sink	7 (Maximum 148
Power Suppli	1.		24V DC			Transistor Source	digital I/Os)
Sensors		FC4A-D40K3				Transistor Sink	7 (Maximum 264
Communication	II.	FC4A-D40S3				Transistor Source	digital I/Os)



## **Digital I/O Expansion Modules**

### **Key features:**

- 15 modules to choose from
- Available with Screw or MIL connectors
- Easy snap-on
- Available 8, 16 or 32 point modules
- Up to 512 I/O can be configured in the Pentra and 264 I/O in the MicroSmart system

## **Input Modules**

Style	Part Number	Input	Input Points	Terminal	
	FC4A-N08A11	100-120V AC	. 8		
	FC4A-N08B1	24V DC		Removable Screw Terminals	
	FC4A-N16B1		16		
1.	FC4A-N16B3			MIL Connector (ribbon cable)	
	FC4A-N32B3		32	MIL Connector (ribbon cable)	

## Digital I/O Expansion Modules

# **OI** Touchscreens

ichs(	Output Modules				
I Tou	Style	Part Number	Output	Output Points	Terminal
PLCs 0		FC4A-R081	Relav	8	
nation Software		FC4A-R161		16	Removable Screw Terminals
ver Supplies Auton		FC4A-T08K1		8	
Sensors Pov		FC4A-T16K3	Transistor Sink	16	MIL Connector (ribbon cable)
Communication		FC4A-T32K3		32	

Barriers

82

## **Digital I/O Expansion Modules**

# OI Touchscreens

Style	Part Number	Output	Output Points	Terminal
	FC4A-T08S1		8	Removable Screw Terminals
	FC4A-T16S3	Transistor Source	16	MIL Connector (ribbon cable)
	FC4A-T32S3		32	

## Output Modules (cont.)

## Combination I/O Modules

Style	Part Number	Input	Output	I/O Points	Terminal
	FC4A-M08BR1	241/DC (Sink/Source)		8 (4 in/4 out)	Removable Screw Terminals
	FC4A-M24BR2	24V DC (SINK/Source)	кејау	24 (16 in/ 8 out)	Wire Spring Clamp



## Analog I/O Expansion Modules

## Key features:

**OI** Touchscreens

- 9 different modules to choose from
- 0-10V, 4-20mA, RTD, Thermocouple, Thermistor inputs, 0-10V DC or -10V DC to 10V DC output
- 12 or 16-bit resolution
- Fast conversion time
- Maximum of 56 I/O can be configured in the MicroSmart Pentra system
- Easy to configure using a Macro instruction in WindLDR

## រីរ Modules

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Style	Part Number	I/O Points	Input	Output	Resolution	Terminal
	FC4A-J8C1	8 (8 inputs)		-	16-bit (0-50000)	
	FC4A-L03A1	3 (2 inputs, 1 output)	0-10V DC, 4-20mA	0-10V DC, 4-20mA		
	FC4A-J2A1	2 (2 inputs)		-	12-bit (0-4095)	Removable Screw Terminals
	FC4A-J4CN1	4 (4 inputs)	0-10V DC, 4-20mA, RTD, Thermocouple	-	16-bit (0-50000)	-
	FC4A-L03AP1	3 (2 inputs, 1 output)	RTD, Thermocouple	0-10V DC, 4-20mA	12-bit (0-4095)	-

Barriers



## Analog I/O Expansion Modules

### Modules (cont.)

Style	Part Number	I/O Points	Input	Output	Resolution	Terminal
	FC4A-J8AT1	8 (8 inputs)	Thermistor (NTC/PTC)	-	12-bit (0-4000)	
	FC4A-K2C1	2 (2 outputs)	_	-10 to 10V DC, 4-20mA	16-bit (0-50000)	Removable Screw Terminals
	FC4A-K1A1	1 (1 output)				-
	FC4A-K4A1	4 (4 outputs)	-	0-10V DC, 4-20mA	12-bit (0-4095)	

## Communication Modules Web Server Module

### Features:

- Easy to configure
- Comes with interface cable and Quick Start Guide

## **Part Numbers**

Style	Part Number	Description
	FC4A-ENET	Web Server Module (includes cable and Quick Start Guide)

Style	Part Number	Description
Dirick Start Guide Waterwerklader to Hiersdaart NC	FC9Y-QS100-0	Quick Start Guide



## **Advanced PID for precision control**

PID (Proportional Integral Derivative) is the most commonly used feedback control loop in industrial control systems. PID calculates an error value as the difference between a measured process variable and a desired set point. The controller then attempts to minimize the error by adjusting the process control. With MicroSmart Pentra PLCs, PID implementation can be deployed in two ways: integrated PID controls or a dedicated Process Control module, which can be mounted on the MicroSmart Pentra expansion bus.





## **Advanced PID Control Module Part Numbers**

Style	Part Number	Description	
	FC5A-F2M2	PID Control Module with 2x analog inputs and 2x 4-20mA/non-contact voltage for SSR drive	
2	FC5A-F2MR2	PID Controls Module with 2x analog inputs and 2x Relay Outputs	

## Advanced PID Control Module

A dedicated PID Control module is available for extreme stability and complex applications. This particular module has more functionalities than you will find in any other controller on the market. Independent of CPU scan time, the PID Control module does the work, reducing PLC scan time without taking up PLC memory space.



## **PID Control Module Highlights:**

- Precise, stable and accurate PID control with less than a 0.2% error
- Available in two models:

   Built-in 2 analog inputs, 2 x 4-20mA/ non-contact voltage for SSR drive
   Built-in 2 analog inputs, 2 x relay outputs
- Each input individually configured to accept different signal types
- Up to seven modules can be mounted on the MicroSmart Pentra
- Maximum 14 PID loops with auto-tuning

- 14-bit resolution
- ARW (anti-reset windup)
- Accepts many different input types including:
  - Type K, J, R, S, B, E, T, C, PL-II and N thermocouples
  - RTD
  - 0-20 mA and 4-20 mA
  - 0-1V, 0-5V, 1-5V, and 0-10V DC
- Numerous control methods including:
  - Cascade
  - External set point
  - Heating and cooling control action
  - Difference input control

Automation Software

Sensors

86

Communication



PLCs

## **Communication Module**

Style	Part Number	Description
13	FC5A-SIF4	RS485 Communication Module for MicroSmart Pentra configure as port 3 to 7
	FC5A-SIF2	RS232 Communication Module for MicroSmart Pentra configure as port 3 to 7

#### Communicate with up to seven different serial devices

Only IDEC offers communication modules that enable you to configure up to seven serial devices! Now you can connect your operator interface, PC, barcode reader, RFID equipment, printer and more. Just imagine the possibilities.

Using the MicroSmart Pentra slim CPU, you can configure up to seven communication ports. Using the All-in-one MicroSmart Pentra you can communicate with up to five serial devices.



**MicroSmart Family** 

## Programmable Logic Controllers

## **Optional Modules**

Style	Part Number	Description	Usage
	FC4A-HPH1	HMI Base Module	For mounting HMI module and communication ports with slim model CPU module (HMI module is not included)
	FC4A-PH1	HMI Module	For displaying and changing operands
	FC4A-PM32	EEPROM memory cartridge	32KB EEPROM memory cartridge
	FC4A-PM64	EEPROM memory cartridge	64KB EEPROM memory cartridge
	FC4A-PM128	EEPROM memory cartridge	128KB EEPROM memory cartridge
	FC4A-PT1	Clock cartridge	Real-time clock cartridge

## **Communication Ports**

Communication Ports					
Style	F	Part Number	Description	Terminal	
	F	C4A-PC1	RS232C	Mini DIN	
	P	C4A-PC2	RS485	Mini DIN	
	F	C4A-PC3	RS485	Screw Terminal	



## **Programmable Logic Controllers**

ommunication Mod	lule — for Sli	m CPU	Expansion Power Supply Module			
Style	Part Number	Description	Terminal	Style	Part Number	Description
	FC4A-HPC1	RS232C	Mini DIN		FC5A-EXM1M	Master Expansion Power Supply For MicroSmart Pentra
-	FC4A-HPC2	RS485	Mini DIN		FC5A-EXM1S	Slave Expansion Power Supply For MicroSmart Pentra
	FC4A-HPC3	RS485	Screw Terminal	1	FC5A-EXM2	Expansion Power Supply For MicroSmart Pentra

## **Expansion Power Supply System Configuration**



## FC5A-EXM1M and FC5A-EXM1S (Expansion Interface Master & Salve Modules)



## Cables

<b>Communication Cable</b>	Communication Cables						
Appearance	Part Number	Length	Expanded Description	Appearance	Part Number	Length	Expanded Description
	FC4A-KC4CA	5ft. (1.53m)	Programming cable (Maintenance/User Communication Mode selectable)		FC2A-KM1C	9.84 Ft. (3m)	Modem cable. Used to connect a modem to the MicroSmart RS232C port.
\$9	FC4A-USB	6ft. (1.83m)	USB to Serial Converter		FC2A-KP1C	9.84 Ft. (3m)	User communication cable. Used to connect RS232C equipment to the MicroSmart RS232C port.
	FC4A-KC3C	0.33ft. (100mm)	Web Server Module interface cable		FC5A-KX1C	3.28 Ft. (1m)	MicroSmart Pentra expansion power supply interface cable. Used to connect expansion interface master and expansion slave modules.
9	HG9Z-XCM2A	6ft. (1.83m)	USB programming cable for embedded Ethernet CPU				

## MIL Connector Cables (use with Breakout Modules)

Use with	Part Number	Model	Length		Use with	Part Number	Model	Length
	FC9Z-H050B26	Non-shielded	1.64ft. (0.5m)			FC9Z-H050B20		1.64ft. (0.5m)
	FC9Z-H100B26		3.28ft. (1m)		I/O Expansion Modules (20-wire) BX1D-S20A, BX1D-T20A	FC9Z-H100B20	Non-shielded	3.28ft. (1m)
	FC9Z-H200B26		6.56ft (2m)			FC9Z-H200B20		6.56ft (2m)
CPU Module	FC9Z-H300B26		9.85ft. (3m)			FC9Z-H300B20		9.85ft. (3m)
(26-wire)	FC9Z-H050A26	Shielded	1.64ft. (0.5m)			FC9Z-H050A20	Shielded	1.64ft. (0.5m)
BX1D-S26A, BX1D-T26A	FC9Z-H100A26		3.28ft. (1m)			FC9Z-H100A20		3.28ft. (1m)
DATE 120A	FC9Z-H200A26		6.56ft (2m)			FC9Z-H200A20		6.56ft (2m)
	FC9Z-H300A26		9.85ft. (3m)			FC9Z-H300A20		9.85ft. (3m)
	FC9Z-H100C26A	Shielded Single Connectors	5ft. (1.5m)			FC9Z-H100C20A	Shielded Single Connectors	5ft. (1.5m)

## **Breakout Modules**

	Use with	Part Number	Descrption
	26-wire MIL connector cable	BX1D-S26A	26-terminal breakout module
	Torona	BX1D-T26A	26-terminal touch-down terminal breakout module
	20-wire MIL connector cable	BX1D-S20A	20-terminal breakout module
		BX1D-T20A	20-terminal touch-down terminal breakout module





PLCs

Automation Software

Communication

Barriers

## Accessories

Part Number	Use with	Description		
FC4A-PMT13		13-position left-side terminal block for FC4A-D20RK1/-D20RS1 CPU		
FC5A-PMT13	CDU	13-position left-side terminal block for FC5A-D16RK1/-D16RS1 CPU		
FC4A-PMTS16	CPU module	16-position right-side terminal block for FC4A-D20RS1 and FC5A-D16RS1 CPU		
FC4A-PMTK16		16-position right-side terminal block for FC4A-D20RK1 and FC5A-D16RK1 CPU		
FC4A-PMT11	1/0 evenesion modules	11-position terminal block for 8-pt I/O expansion modules		
FC4A-PMT10	I/O expansion modules	10-position terminal block for 16-pt I/O expansion modules		
FC4A-PMC20		20-position connector socket for MIL connector I/O expansion modules		
FC4A-PMC26		26-position connector socket for MIL connector CPU modules		
FC4A-PSP1		Direct mounting strips for mounting on a panel		
FC4A-PMAC2		Analog voltage input cable for slim CPU		
FC4A-DS824-SW14		14-pt input simulator switch for 24 I/O CPU		
FC4A-DS824-SW9		9-pt input simulator switch for 16 I/O CPU		
FC4A-DS824-SW6		6-pt input simulator switch for 10 I/O CPU		
FC9Y-B812-0A		MicroSmart user manual		
FC9Y-B1138-0		MicroSmart Pentra user manual		
SW1A-W1C		Automation Organizer Software Suite		

#### **RV8 Series 6mm Interface Relays**

#### **Key Features**

- Space-saving 6mm width
- Only 70mm in height from DIN rail
- Gold-plated contacts
- Pre-assembled relay and DIN mount socket
- Universal screw terminals (flat and Phillips)
- Universal AC/DC socket with built-in surge suppression and green LED
- Lever for easy locking and removal of relay
- Wide input voltage range: 6 to 240V
- High dielectric strength and impulse withstand voltages
- Sensitive coil 170mW
- Reverse Polarity protected
- 400V AC maximum switching voltage
- 1500VA maximum switching power
- RoHS compliant

## **Part Numbers**

Coil Voltage		Screw Terminal	Spring Clamp
	6V	RV8H-L-D6	RV8H-S-D6
	9V	RV8H-L-D9	RV8H-S-D9
DC	12V	RV8H-L-D12	RV8H-S-D12
	18V	RV8H-L-D18	RV8H-S-D18
	24V	RV8H-L-D24	RV8H-S-D24
	12V	RV8H-L-AD12	RV8H-S-AD12
	18V	RV8H-L-AD18	RV8H-S-AD18
	24V	RV8H-L-AD24	RV8H-S-AD24
AC/DC	48V	RV8H-L-AD48	RV8H-S-AD48
	60V	RV8H-L-AD60	RV8H-S-AD60
	110V - 125V	RV8H-L-AD110	RV8H-S-AD110
	220V - 240V	RV8H-L-AD220	RV8H-S-AD220

Standard stock models in bold.

## Accessories

(€ .(�)

ltem		Color	Part Number
		Black	SV9Z-J20B
Jumper (20 combs) 1	Concession of the local division of the loca	Gray	SV9Z-J20W
		Blue	SV9Z-J20S
Spacer (circuit separator) <sup>2</sup>		-	SV9Z-SA2W
Marking plate (10 pcs)	1	-	SV9Z-PW10

'US

(when using combination of RV1H relay and SV1H socket)

Jumper combs come with 20 points, if shorter lengths are needed simply cut off the excess points.
 Width of spacer: 2mm

Note: When using a cut jumper, please use a spacer on the cut side. For additional information see instruction sheet.

Communication

## **Starter Kits and Solution Packages**

## **MicroSmart Starter Kits**

ltem		Part Numbers	Controller	Power Supply	Software (Prog. Cables Included)			
MicroSmart Pentra		MM-SMART-10	10 I/O FC4A-C10R2 CPU	-				
	1	MM-SMART-16         16 I/O FC4A-C16R2 CPU         -           MM-SMART-20         20 I/O FC4A-D20RK1 CPU         15W	16 I/O FC4A-C16R2 CPU	-				
			15W					
	3.	MM-SMART-24	24 I/O FC4A-C24R2 CPU	-				
		MM-SMART-40	40 I/O FC4A-D40K3 Slim CPU	15W	Automation Organizer Software Suite			
		MM-PENTRA-16	16 I/Os FC5A-D16RS1 CPU	30W				
		MM-PENTRA-24	24 I/Os FC5A-C24R2 CPU	-				
		MM-PENTRA-12	12 I/Os FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet	30W				

## **MicroSmart Solution Packages**



KIT-PENTRA-12-HG3G-AHP shown

Part Numbers	Operator Interface	Controller	Power Supply	Software (Prog. Cables Included)
KIT-PENTRA-24-HG1F	4.6" HG1F Mono	24 I/O FC5A-C24R2C CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG1F	4.6" HG1F Mono	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-24-HG2G-M	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	24 I/O FC5A-C24R2C CPU	60W	-
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG2G-M	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-24-HG2G-TE	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	24 I/O FC5A-C24R2C CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG2G-TE	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-24-HG2G-HP	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	24 I/O FC5A-C24R2C CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-16-HG2G-HP	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	16 I/O FC5A-D16RS1 CPU	60W	Automation Organizer Software Suite
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG2G-HP	5.7" HG2G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	-
KIT-PENTRA-16-HG3G-8HP	8.4" HG3G Color TFT LCD	16 I/O FC5A-D16RS1 CPU	60W	-
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG3G-8HP	8.4" HG3G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-16-HG3G-AHP	10.4" HG3G Color TFT LCD	16 I/O FC5A-D16RS1 CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG3G-AHP	10.4" HG3G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-16-HG4G-HP	12.1" HG4G Color TFT LCD	16 I/O FC5A-D16RS1 CPU	60W	
KIT-PENTRA-12-HG4G-HP	12.1" HG4G Color TFT LCD	12 I/O FC5A-D12S1E Embedded Ethernet CPU	60W	

OI Touchscreens have black bezels. All packages come with Automation Organizer software suite and communication cables.

## **Automation Organizer Suite**

**Programming Software** 



Automation Organizer (AO) is a powerful software suite containing PLC programming software (WindLDR), OI touchscreen configuration software (WindO/I-NV2/NV3) and system configuration software (WindCFG). AO boasts a completely new graphic user interface and redesigned menu icons. AO is a one-stop automation software package for IDEC MicroSmart Pentra PLCs and IDEC OI touchscreens, and is compatible with Windows XP, Vista (32 bit) and Windows 7 and 8 (32 and 64-bit).



All IDEC MicroSmart Pentra PLCs are programmable with WindLDR ladder logic software. This icon-driven programming tool combines logic and intuition with an incredibly easy-to-use interface to allow you to take advantage of MicroSmart features. Even without ladder program experience, you can use the built-in editors, shortcuts and debuggers to configure programs. WindLDR is an excellent, long-term investment for your control solutions.

#### **Simulation Mode**

WindLDR allows you to simulate ladder programs with built-in Simulation mode. You can easily test and verify functionality of your ladder program without actual hardware.

#### **Online Editing**

Shutting down your PLC for minor changes can be a major hassle, so WindLDR allows you to edit and download programs without interrupting PLC operation. You can write new values to counters, timers and registers at any time without switching between editor mode (for programming) and monitor mode.

#### **Firmware Download**

With WindLDR version 6.4 or later, you have the option to upgrade or downgrade your CPU system program. It's as simple as clicking on the checkbox in the Download dialog box. Now you can easily update your PLC system firmware with the click of a button.

#### **FREE Upgrades**

The Automation Organizer suite comes with free lifetime upgrades. Once you make the initial purchase, upgrades are absolutely free.



WindO/I-NV2/NV3/NV4 software is the programming tool available for all IDEC OI touchscreens and FT1A Touch. It is used to create projects or programs that can display information from a PLC, process status, or can be used to input data with virtual switches or keypads to make changes to a process. The objects are extremely easy to configure with the help of step- by-step navigation. It lets you quickly create colorful graphical screens in no time using drop-down menus and intuitive drag and drop functionality for the objects. A workspace is available to help you organize and manage projects, objects and screens.



WindCFG is a system layout and configuration tool for IDEC PLCs and OI touchscreens. Using WindCFG, you can create a visual layout of the system design and basic configuration of your PLC and OI touchscreens. Part Number

Part Number	Description
SW1A-W1C	Automation Organizer software suite

For more information, see page 147.

## Programmable Logic Controllers

## Specifications

S														
creen	Slim Type													
Touchsc	Model	FC5A-D12K1E-DS0838 FC5A-D12S1E-DS0838	FC5A-D12K1E FC5A-D12S1E	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5A-D16RS1	FC5A-D32K3 FC5A-D32S3	FC4A-D20K3 FC4A-D20S3	FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1	FC4A-D40K3 FC4A-D40S3						
. 10	Rated Power Voltage	24V DC												
	Allowable Voltage Range				20.4 to 26.4	IV DC (including ripple)								
	Maximum Input Current		700 mA (26.4	V DC) <sup>1</sup>		560 mA (26.4V DC) <sup>1</sup>	700 mA (2	26.4V DC)1						
PLCs	Maximum Power Consumption		19W (26.4V	DC) <sup>1</sup>	14W (26.4V DC)1	17W (26	.4V DC)1							
	Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10 ms (at 24V DC)												
	Dielectric Strength	Between power and / terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between I/O and / terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute												
oftware	Insulation Resistance	Between power and $r reminals: 10 M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger) Between I/O and reprint terminals: 10 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)												
ation So	Noise Resistance	DC power terminals: 1.0 kV, 50 ns to 1 µs I/O terminals (coupling clamp): 1.5 kV, 50 ns to 1 µs												
Itom	Inrush Current				50A m	aximum (24V DC)								
AL	Power Supply Wire				UL1015, AV	VG22, UL1007 AWG18								
	Operating Temperature					0 to 55°C								
lies	Storage Temperature	-25 to +70°C (no freezing)												
ddng	Relative Humidity	Level RH1 (IEC61131-2), 10 to 95% (no condensation)												
ver	Altitude	Operation: 0 to 2,000m, Transport: 0 to 3,000m												
Pov	Pollution Degree	2 (IEC60664-1)												
	Corrosion Immunity	Free from corrosive gases												
	Degree of Protection	IP20 (IEC60529)												
	Grounding Wire				UL1015, AV	/G22, UL1007, AWG18								
Ors	Vibration Resistance	When mounted on a DIN rail or panel surface: 5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz acceleration 9.8 m/s² (1G), 2 hours per axis on each of three mutually perpendicular axes (IEC61131-2)												
Sen	Shock Resistance	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G), 11 ms duration, 3 shocks per axis on three mutually perpendicular axes (IEC61131-2)												
	Weight	200g	185g	180g										
	🛕 1. CPU module +	7 I/O modules												



## All-in-One Type

Model		FC5A-C10R2 FC5A-C10R2C FC5A-C10R2D	FC5A-C16R2 FC5A-C16R2C FC5A-C16R2D	FC5A-C24R2 FC5A-C24R2C FC5A-C24R2D	FC4A-C10R2 FC4A-C10R2C	FC4A-C16R2 FC4A-C16R2C	FC4A-C24R2 FC4A-C24R2C						
Rated Power V	oltage	AC power type: 100 to 240V AC, DC power type: 24V DC, 12V DC											
Allowable Volt	age Range	AC power type: 85 to 264V AC, 24V DC power type: 20.4 to 28.8V DC (including ripple), 12V DC type: 10.2 to 18.0V DC											
Rated Power F	requency	AC power type: 50/60 Hz (47 to 63 Hz)											
Maximum Inpu	it Current	250 mA (85V AC) 160 mA (24V DC)	300 mA (85V AC) 190 mA (24V DC)	450 mA (85V AC) <sup>1</sup> 360 mA (24V DC) <sup>2</sup>	250 mA (85V AC) 160 mA (24V DC)	300 mA (85V AC) 190 mA (24V DC)	450 mA (85V AC) <sup>1</sup> 360 mA (24V DC) <sup>2</sup>						
Maximum	AC Power	-C5A-C10R2/FC4A-C10R2: 30VA (264V AC), 20VA (100V AC) <sup>3</sup> -C5A-C16R2/FC4A-C16R2: 31VA (264 V AC), 22VA (100V AC) <sup>3</sup> -C5A-C24R2/FC4A-C24R2: 40VA (264V AC), 33VA (100V AC) <sup>1</sup>											
Consumption	DC Power	FC5A-C10R2C/FC4A-0 FC5A-C16R2C/FC4A-0 FC5A-C24R2C/FC4A-0	C5A-C10R2C/FC4A-C10R2C: 3.9W (24V DC) *5       FC5A-C10R2D: 2.8W (12V DC) <sup>4</sup> C5A-C16R2C/FC4A-C16R2C: 4.6W (24V DC) *5       FC5A-C16R2D: 3.4W (12V DC) <sup>4</sup> C5A-C24R2C/FC4A-C24R2C: 8.7W (24V DC) *3       FC5A-C24R2D: 4.2W (12V DC) <sup>4</sup>										
Allowable Mor Power Interrup	mentary tion			10 ms (rated po	ower voltage)								
Dielectric Stre	ngth		Betwee Betwe	en power and ⊕ or ⇐ te een I/O and ⊕ or ⇐ ter	erminals: 1,500V AC, 1 m minals: 1,500V AC, 1 m	ninute inute							
Insulation Resi	stance		Between powe Between I/O	r and ⊕ or ⇐ terminals and ⊕ or ⇐ terminals:	s: 10 MΩ minimum (500 10 MΩ minimum (500V	V DC megger) DC megger)							
Noise Resistan	ice	AC power terminals: 1.5 kV, 50 ns to 1 μs DC power terminals: 1.0 kV, 50 ns to 1 μs I/O terminals (coupling clamp): 1.5 kV, 50 ns to 1 μs											
Inrush Current		FC5A-C10R2/FC5A-C1 FC5A-C16R2C: 35A FC5A-C10R2D/FC5A-C	0R2C/FC5A-C16R2/ C16R2D: 20A	FC5A-C24R2/ FC5A-C24R2C: 40A FC5A-C24R2D: 20A	3	40A							
Power Supply	Wire			UL1015 AWG22,	UL1007 AWG18								
Operating Tem	perature			0 to 5	5°C								
Storage Tempe	erature			-25 to +70°C	(no freezing)								
Relative Humic	lity		Leve	el RH1 (IEC61131-2), 10	to 95% (no condensati	on)							
Altitude			(	Operation: 0 to 2,000m,	Transport: 0 to 3,000m								
Pollution Degre	96			2 (IEC60	664-1)								
Corrosion Imm	unity			Free from corr	rosive gases								
Degree of Prote	ection			IP20 (IEC	60529)								
Ground		Ground resistance 100Ω (max.)											
Grounding Wir	е			UL1007, 4	AWG16								
Vibration Resis	stance	When mounted on a DIN rail or panel surface: 5 to 8.4 Hz amplitude 3.5 mm, 8.4 to 150 Hz acceleration 9.8 m/s <sup>2</sup> (1G), 2 hours per axis on each of three mutually perpendicular axes (IEC61131-2)											
Shock Resistar	nce	147	m/s² (15G), 11 ms dura	tion, 3 shocks per axis o	n three mutually perpe	ndicular axes (IEC6113	1-2)						
Weight		AC type: 230g DC type: 240g	AC type: 250g DC type: 260g	AC type: 305g DC type: 310g	AC type: 230g DC type: 240g	AC type: 250g DC type: 260g	AC type: 305g DC type: 310g						

CPU module (including 250 mA sensor power) + 4 I/O modules
 CPU module + 4 I/O modules
 CPU module (including 250 mA sensor power)

4. CPU module



#### **Slim Type Function Specifications**

Model FC5A- FC5A-		FC5A-D12k FC5A-D12S	(1E-DS0838) (1E-DS0838)	FC5/ FC5/	A-D12K1E A-D12S1E	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5 FC5A-D16RS1 FC5		-C5A-D32K3 -C5A-D32S3		FC4A-D20K3 FC4A-D20S3		FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1		FC4A-D40K3 FC4A-D40S3		
Contro	System							Stor	ed prog	gram system						
Instruc	tion Wor	ts	42 basic				35 basic									
			152 advanced 126 advanced 130 advanced				53 advanced 72 advanced									
Program Capacity <sup>1</sup>			127.8 KB (21,	300 steps)	62.4 KB (10,400 steps)						27 KB (4,500 steps) 31.2 KB (5,200 steps) <sup>2</sup>					
User Pr	ogram St	torage	Flash ROM (1	0,000 times rew	writable) EEPROM (10,000 times rewritable)											
Proces	sing	Basic Instruction				83 µs (1,000	steps)						1.65 r	ns (1,000 steps	5)	
Expand	lahle I/N	END Processing <sup>3</sup>	7	modules + addi	0.35 ms additional 8 modules using the expansion interface module						U.04 MS 7 modules					
Expand				Expansion:	0	Expansion:		Expansion:	40	Expansion:			10			
1/O Poi	IN	put	8	224	8	224	8	224	16	224	12	Expansion:	12	Expansion:	24	Expansion:
1/0101	0	utput	4	Additional: 256	4	Additional: 256	8	Additional: 256	16	Additional: 256	8	128	8	224	16	224
Interna	l Relay					2,048 poi	nts						1	,024 points		
Shift R	egister					256 poir	nts							128 points		
Data R	egister	D. 1.		42,000 p	points	0.000		42	,000 po	ints *			1	,300 points		
Expans	ion Data	Register				6,000 poi	nts					—		6,000	) points	
Counte	r 1	$0 m_0 10 m_0 1 m_0$				256 poir	its							100 points		
Titter (	Backup	Data				200 pui	11.5	Internal relay	shift re	eaister. counter. d	ata rec	ister, expansio	n data	reaister		
	Backup	Method	Non-volat (MF	Non-volatile memory (MRAM) Ba						Batte	attery					
Backup	Backup	Retension	Approx. 10 Backu	yrs without p Cycle	Approx. 30 days (typical) at 25°C after backup battery fully charged											
3AM	Battery		Lithium seco							ondary battery						
-	Chargir	ng Time		Approx. 15 hours for charging f						from 0% to 90% of full charge						
	Battery	Life		5 years in cycles of 9-hour charging and 15-hour discharging												
	періасі		Power failur	Power failure, watchdog timer, data link connection, user program ROM sum check, timer/counter preset value sum check, user program RAM sum check, keep												
Self-dia	agnostic	Function	data, user program syntax, user program writing, CPU module, clock IC, I/O bus initialize, user program execution													
Input F	ilter		Fourinputo	Without filter, 3 to 15 ms (selectable in increments of 1 ms)												
Catch I	Catch Input/Interrupt Input		Your inputs         (I2 and I5)         Minimum turn off pulse width: 150 μs maximum         (I3 and I4)         Minimum turn off pulse width: 5 μs maximum         Minimum turn off pulse width: 5 μs maximum					Four inputs (I2 through I5) Minimum turn on pulse width: 40 µs maximum Minimum turn off pulse width: 150 µs maximum								
peed ter	Maxim and Hig	um Counting Frequency gh-speed Counter Points	Total 4 points	Single/two-pha Single-phase: 1	ise sele 00 kHz	ectable: 100 kH : (2 points)	z (2 poi	ints)			Total 4 points Single/two-phase selectable: 20 kHz (2 points) Single-phase: 5 kHz (2 points)					Hz (2 points)
gh-s  Coun	Countir	ng Range		0 to 4,294,967,295 (32 bits)							0 to 65,535 (16 bits)					
Ξ-	Operati	on Mode	Rotary encoder mode and adding counter mode													
Analog		Quantity	1 point													
Potentiometer Data Range						0 to	255									
Analog	Q	uantity	1 point													
Voltage	e In	put Voltage Hange														
Input		ata Range	Αμμιυχ. του κω Ο to 255 (8 hite)													
Pulso	Q	uantity		3 points				2 points	0.020	3 points				2 points		
Output	М	aximum Frequency				100 kH	Z							20 kHz		
· · ·	Note: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simultaneously is 54 including those on the CPU module. Modem communication not possible on FC5A-D12K1F/D12S1F modules.															

1. 1 step equals 6 bytes.

2. Expandable up to 62.4 KB when a memory cartridge is used.

3. Not including expansion I/O service time, clock function processing time, data link processing time, and interrupt processing time.

4. Extra data registers D10000 through D49999 are enabled using WindLDR Function Area Settings, then run-time program download cannot be used.

5. Maintenance communication (change monitor device values, upload/download user programs, download system program)

6. Maintenance communication, user communication, modem communication, data link, Modbus ASCII/RTU master/slave communication (FC5A only).

Communication


#### Slim Type Function Specifications (con't)

Model		FC5A-D12K1E-DS0838 FC5A-D12S1E-DS0838	FC5A-D12K1E FC5A-D12S1E	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5A-D16RS1	FC5A-D32K3 FC5A-D32S3	FC4A-D20K3 FC4A-D20S3	FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1	FC4A-D40K3 FC4A-D40S3
	Ethernet Specifications	Electrical Characteristics: Complies with IEEE802.3 Transmission Speed: 10BASE-T/100BASE-TX						
	Ethernet Interface	R	J45					
	User Web Page Area	1	MB					
Ethernet	Compliant Browser	Internet Explore	r 7 and 8, Firefox 3			_		
Port	Protocol	Data Link Layer: IP, ARP Network Layer: UDP, TCP, ICMP Application Layer: SMTP, DHCP, HTTP, NBNS, DNS, SNTP						
	Function (see table next page)	Web server, Send em commnunication server, User communicatio	ail, PING, Maintenance Modbus TCP server/client, n server/client, SNTP					
Port 1		USB mini-B (CDC class) Maintenance Communication <sup>5</sup>		RS23	2C — maintenand Modbus slave AS	e communication CII/RTU commun	n, user communicati nication (FC5A only)	ons,
Port 2 Communication Adapter/ Module (option) <sup>6</sup>				Possibl	е			
Clock Cartridge (option)				Possibl	e			
Memory C	artridge (option)			Possibl	е			
HMI Modu	le (option)			Possibl	е			

Note: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simultaneously is 54 including those on the CPU module. Modern communication not possible on FC5A-D12K1E/D12S1E modules. 1. 1 step equals 6 bytes.
2. Expandable up to 62.4 KB when a memory cartridge is used.

3. Not including expansion I/O service time, clock function processing time, data link processing time, and interrupt processing time.

4. Extra data registers D10000 through D49999 are enabled using WindLDR Function Area Settings, then run-time program download cannot be used.

5. Maintenance communication (change monitor device values, upload/download user programs, download system program)

Maintenance communication, user communication, modem communication, data link, Modbus ASCII/RTU master/slave communication (FC5A only).

#### **All-in-One Type Function Specifications**

Model		FC5A-C10R2 FC5A-C10R2C FC5A-C10R2D	FC5A-C16R2 FC5A-C16R2C FC5A-C16R2D	FC5A- FC5A- FC5A-	C24R2 C24R2C C24R2D	FC4A-C10R2 FC4A-C10R2C	FC4A-C16R2 FC4A-C16R2C	FC4A- FC4A-	C24R2 C24R2C	
Contro	l System					Stored pr	ogram system			
Instruc	tion Worr	10		42 basic				35 basic		
matruc		10	103 advanced	103 advanced	115	advanced	38 advanced	40 advanced	4	8 advanced
Program	m Capacit	ty <sup>1</sup>	13.8 KB (2,300 steps)	27 KB (4,500 steps)	54 KB	(9,000 steps)	4.8 KB (800 steps)	15 KB (2,500 steps)	27 K	B (4,500 steps)
User Pi	rogram St	torage			E	EPROM (10,00	00 times rewritable)			
Proces	sing E	Basic Instruction		1.16 ms (1,000 steps)				1.65 ms (1,000 step	s)	
Time	E	END Processing <sup>2</sup>		0.64 ms				0.64 ms		
Expand	lable I/O	Module	-		4 modu	ıles	-		4 modu	ules
1/O Poi	nte	nput	6	9	14	Expansion:	6	9	14	Expansion: 64
1/0101	(	Dutput	4	7	10	64 <sup>3</sup>	4	7	10	
Interna	ıl Relay			2,048 points			256 points	1,02	4 points	5
Shift R	egister			128 points			64 points	128	3 points	
Data R	egister			2,000 points			400 points	1,30	0 points	3
Expans	ion Data	Register		—				—		
Counte	er			256 points			32 points	100	) points	
Timer (	1-sec, 10	0-ms, 10-ms, 1-ms)		256 points			32 points	100	) points	
	Backup	Data			Internal	relay, shift reg	ister, counter, data reg	ister		
dn	Backup	Duration		Approx. 3	30 days (	typical) at 25°	C after backup battery	fully charged		
Back	Battery					Lithium see	condary battery			
Ę	Chargin	g Time	Approx. 15 hours for charging from 0% to 90% of full charge							
RA	Battery	Life	5 years in cycles of 9-hours charging and 15-hours discharging							
	Replace	eability	Not possible to replace battery							
Self-di	Self-diagnostic Function		Power failure, watchdog timer, data link connection, user program EPPROM sum check, timer/counter preset value sum check, user program RAM sum check, keep data, user program syntax, user program writing, CPU module, clock IC, I/O bus initialize, user program execution							
Input F	ilter		Without filter, 3 to 15 ms (selectable in increments of 1 ms)							
Catch I	nput/Inte	rrupt Input	Four inputs (I2 through I5) Minimum turn on pulse width: 40 µs maximum Minimum turn off pulse width: 150 µs maximum							
-speed unter	Maximu Frequer Points	um Counting ncy and High-speed Counter	Total 4 points     Single/two-phase selectable:   50 kHz (1 point)     Single-phase:   5 kHz (3 points)			Total 4 pointsSingle/two-phase selectable:20 kHz (1 point)Single-phase:5 kHz (3 points)			t) s)	
Ligh Col	Countin	g Range	0 to 65,535 (16 bits)							
-	Operati	on Mode	Rotary encoder mode	and adding counter m	ode					
Analog	1	Quantity	1 point		2 point	S	1 point		2 point	IS
Potenti	iometer	Data Range	0 to 255							
Analog Voltage Input	(           [	Quantity nput Voltage Range nput Impedance Data Range					_			
Pulse Output	C N	Quantity Max. Frequency					_			
Sensor	Power	Output Voltage/Current	24V DC (+10% to -15	5%), 250 mA						
Supply (AC Por	wer Type	Overload Detection	Not available							
Unly)		Isolation	Isolated from the inte	ernal circuit						
Port 1			RS232C – maintenan	ce communication, use	er comm	unications, Mo	odbus ASCII/RTU slave	communication (FC5A	only)	
Port 2	Communi	cation Adapter (option) <sup>4</sup>	Possible	Possible	Possib	е	—	Possible	Possib	le
Clock (	Cartridge	(option)	Possible	Possible	Possib	е	Possible	Possible	Possib	le
Memor	ry Cartrid	ge (option)	Possible	Possible	Possib	е	Possible	Possible	Possib	le
HMI M	lodule (op	otion)	Possible	Possible	Possib	е	Possible	Possible	Possib	le

1. 1 step equals 6 bytes.

2. Not including expansion I/O service time, clock function processing time, data link processing time, and interrupt processing time.

Expansion modules cannot be connected to FC5A-C24R2D.
Maintenance communication, user communication, Modem communication, data link, Modbus ASCII/RTU master/slave communication (FC5A only).

Note: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simulatneously is 33 including those on the CPU module.

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

98

Communication

## **Communication Port (Port 1) Specifications**

CPU Module	FC5A-D12K1E/D12S1E	Slim CPU	All-in-One CPU
Standards	USB 2.0	EIA RS232C	
Maximum Baud Rate	USB 2.0	FC5A: 57,600 bps (maintenance communication) FC4A: 19,200 bps (maintenance communication)	
Cable	HG9Z-XCM2A	FC2A-KC4C, FC2A-KP1C, FC4A-KC1C, FC4	IA-KC2C
Isolation between Internal Circuit and Communication Port	Not isolated	Not isolated	

## **Slim Type Input Specifications**

Model		FC5A-D12K1E-DS0838 FC5A-D12S1E-DS0838	FC5A-D12K1E FC5A-D12S1E	FC4A-D20K3 FC4A-D20S3	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5A-D16RS1	FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1	FC5A-D32K3 FC5A-D32S3	FC4A-D40K3 FC4A-D40S3	
Input Points		8 (8/1 common)	8 (8/1 common)	12 (12/1 common)	8 (8/1 common)	12 (12/1 common)	16 (8/1 common)	24 (12/1 common)	
Rated Input	Voltage		24V DC sink/source input signal						
Input Voltage	e Range		20.4 to 26.4V DC						
Rated Input Current			FC5A FC4A	I0, I1, I3, I4, I6, I7:     4.5 mA/point (24V DC)       I2, I5, I10 to I17:     7 mA/point (24V DC)       I0, I1, I6, I7:     5 mA/point (24V DC)       I2 to I5, I10 to I27:     7 mA/point (24V DC)					
Input Impedance			FC5A FC4A	10, 11, 13, 14, 1 12, 15, 110 to 10, 11, 16, 17: 12 to 15, 110 t	l6, l7: 4.9 k l17: 3.4 k 5.7 k to l27: 3.4 k	Ω Ω Ω			
Turn ON Time			FC5A FC4A	10, 11, 13, 14, 1 12 and 15: 110 to 117: 10, 11, 16, 17: 12 to 15: 110 to 127:	16, 17: 5 με 35 με 40 με 35 με 35 με 40 με	s + filter value s + filter value			
Turn OFF Tim	e		FC5A FC4A	10, 11, 13, 14, 12 and 15: 110 to 117: 10, 11, 16, 17: 12 to 15: 110 to 127:	16, 17: 5 με 150 μ 150 μ 150 μ 45 με 150 μ 150 μ	s + filter value us + filter value us + filter value s + filter value us + filter value us + filter value			
Connector	On Mother Board	MC1.5/16-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)		FL26A2MA (Oki Electric Cable)	MC1.5/13-G-3.8 (Phoenix Contac	81BK .t)	FL26A2MA (Oki Electric Ca	ble)	
	Insertion Durability			100 ti	mes minimum				
Isolation			E	Between input term Internal ci	ninals: Optocouple rcuit: Not isolate	er isolated 1			
Input Type				Type 1	I (IEC61131-2)				
External Load for I/O Interconnection				N	ot needed				
Single Deter	mination Method				Static				
Effect of Imp Connection	proper Input	Both sinking and sou If	rcing input signals any input exceedii	can be connected, ng the rated value	therefore reverse is applied, perma	e connection does r nent damage may b	not cause permar pe caused.	ent damage.	
Cable Length	l		3n	n in compliance wi	th electromagnet	ic immunity			



## All-in-One Type Input Specifications

	FC5A-C10R2 FC5A-C10R2C	FC5A-C16R2 FC5A-C16R20	C	FC5A-C24R2 FC5A-C24R2C	FC5A-C10R2D	FC5A-C16R2D	FC5A-C24R2D
Model	FC4A-C10R2 FC4A-C10R2C	FC4A-C16R2 FC4A-C16R20	C	FC4A-C24R2 FC4A-C24R2C	—	—	—
Input Points	6 (6/1 common)	9 (9/1 commo	on)	14 (14/1 common)	6 (6/1 common)	9 (9/1 common)	14 (14/1 common)
Rated Input Voltage	24V	DC sink/source	input s	ignal	12V	DC sink/source input s	ignal
Input Voltage Range		20.4 to 28.8\	/ DC			10.2 to 18.0V DC	
Rated Input Current	FC5A I0 and I1 I2 to I7, FC4A I0 and I1 I2 to I7,	: 10 to 115: : 10 to 115:	6.4 m/ 7 mA/ 11 mA 7 mA/	A/point point (24V DC) point (24V DC)	10 and 11: 12 to 17, 110 to 115:	6 mA 6 mA	
Input Impedance	FC5A I0 and I1 I2 to I7, FC4A I0 and I1 I2 to I7,	: 10 to 115: : 10 to 115:	3.7 kΩ 3.4 kΩ 2.1 kΩ 3.4 kΩ		10 and 11: 12 to 17, 110 to 115:	1.8 kΩ 2.0 kΩ	
Turn ON Time	FC5A I0 and I1 I2 to I5: I6, I7, I10 FC4A I0 and I1 I2 to I5: I6, I7, I10	: ) to  15: : ) to  15:	2 µs + 35 µs 40 µs 35 µs 35 µs 40 µs	filter value + filter value + filter value + filter value + filter value + filter value	<sup>10 and 11:</sup> 12 to 15: 16, 17, 110 to 11	<sup>2 μs + filter value</sup> 35 μs + filter 5: 40 μs + filter	value value
Turn OFF Time	FC5A I0 and I1 I2 to I5: I6, I7, I10 FC4A I0 and I1 I2 to I5: I6, I7, I10	: ) to 115: : ) to 115:	16 μs 150 μs 150 μs 45 μs 150 μs 150 μs	+ filter value 5 + filter value 5 + filter value 4 filter value 5 + filter value 5 + filter value	10 and 11: 12 to 15: 16, 17, 110 to 115:	16 μs + filter value 150 μs + filter valu 150 μs + filter valu	e e
Isolation		Between input terminals: Optocoupler isolated Internal circuit: Not isolated					
Input Type				Type 1 (IE	C61131-2)		
External Load for I/O Interconnection	Not needed						
Single Determination Method		Static				—	
Effect of Improper Input Connection	Both sinking and sou If any input exceedin	rcing input signa g the rated value	als can e is apj	be connected, therefor blied, permanent dama	re reverse connection d ge may be caused.	oes not cause perman	ent damage.
Cable Length	3m in compliance wi	th electromagne	In compliance with electromagnetic immunity				



## Transistor Sink and Source Output Specifications

Model		FC5A-D12K1E-DS0838 FC5A-D12S1E-DS0838	FC5A-D12K1E FC5A-D12S1E	—	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5A-D16RS1	FC5A-D32K3 FC5A-D32S3		
			—	FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1	—	FC4A-D40K3 FC4A-D40S3		
Transisto	r Output Points	4 (4/1 common)	4 (4/1 common)	2 (2/1 common)	2 (2/1 common)	16 (8/1 common)		
Output	Transistor Sink		F	C5A-D12K1E/D16RK1/D32K C4A-D20K3/D20RK1/D40K	3 3			
Туре	Transistor Source		FC5A-D12S1E/D16RS1/D32S3 FC4A-D20S3/D20RS1/D40S3					
Rated Loa	ad Voltage			24V DC				
Operating	g Load Voltage Range			20.4 to 28.8V DC				
Rated Loa	ad Current			0.3A per output point				
Maximun	n Load Current			1A per common				
Voltage D	rop (ON Voltage)		1V maximum (voltage be	tween COM and output tern	ninals when output is on)			
Inrush Current 1A								
Leakage Current			0.1 mA maximum					
Clamping	Voltage	39V±1V						
Maximun	n Lamp Load	8W						
Inductive	Load	L/R = 10 ms (28.8V DC, 1 Hz)						
External (	Current Draw	Sink output: 100 mA maximum, 24V DC (power voltage at the +V terminal) Source output: 100 mA maximum, 24V DC (power voltage at the –V terminal)						
Isolation		Between output terminal and Internal circuit: Photocoupler isolated Between output terminals: Not isolated						
Connecto	r on Mother Board	MC1.5/16-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)		FL26A2MA (Oki Electric Cable)	MC1.5/16-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)	FL26A2MA (Oki Electric Cable)		
Connecto Removal	r Insertion/ Durability			100 times minimum				
			FC5A	Q0 to Q2: Q3 to Q7, Q10 to Q	5 μs max. 17: 300 μs max.			
Output	ium on time		FC4A	Q0, Q1: Q2 to Q7, Q10 to Q	5 μs max. 17: 300 μs max.			
Delay	Turn OFF Time		FC5A	Q0 to Q2: Q3 to Q7, Q10 to Q	5 μs max. 17: 300 μs max.			
			FC4A	QO, Q1: Q2 to Q7, Q10 to Q	5 μs max. 17: 300 μs max.			

#### **Relay Output Specifications**

<u> </u>							
Model		FC5A-C10R2 FC5A-C10R2C FC5A-C10R2D	FC5A-C16R2 FC5A-C16R2C FC5A-C16R2D	FC5A-C24R2 FC5A-C24R2C FC5A-C24R2D	FC5A-D16RK1 FC5A-D16RS1		
		FC4A-C10R2 FC4A-C10R2C	FC4A-C16R2 FC4A-C16R2C	FC4A-C24R2 FC4A-C24R2C	FC4A-D20RK1 FC4A-D20RS1		
Relay Output Points		4	7	10	6		
	COMO	3	4	4			
Output Points per	COM1	1	2	4	3		
Common Line	COM2	—	1	1	2		
	COM3	—	_	1	1		
Output Type			11	NO			
Maximum Load Curre	ent	2A per point 8A per common line					
Minimum Switching	Load	1 mA/ 5V DC (reference value)					
Initial Contact Resist	ance	30 mΩ maximum					
Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (rated load 1,800 operations/hour)					
Mechanical Life		20,000,000 operations minimum (no load 18,000 operations/hour)					
Rated Load		240V AC/2A (resistive load, inductive load cos $\emptyset = 0.4$ ) 30V DC/2A (resistive load, inductive load L/R =7 ms)					
Dielectric Strength		Between output and letterminals:   1,500V AC, 1 minute     Between output terminal and internal circuit:   1,500V AC, 1 minute     Between output terminals (COMs):   1,500V AC, 1 minute			te te te		
Connector on Mother Board			—		*1		
Connector Insertion/ Removal Durability		— 100 times minimum					
1. MC1.5/16-G-	-3.81BK (Phoen	ix Contact)					

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software



55°C

100

#### **Input Usage Limits** Slim CPU

26.4

24.0

28.8

26.4

Input

COM

Input

сом



103

## Slim CPU Sink Output



## FC5A All-in-One CPU 12V DC Type









Internal Circuit

4

Ľ

Output

\_\/

Communication Adapter/Module Specifications						
Madal	FC4A-PC1	FC4A-PC2	FC4A-PC3			
woder	FC4A-HPC1	FC4A-HPC2	FC4A-HPC			

modol	FC4A-HPC1	FC4A-HPC2	FC4A-HPC3
Standards	EIA RS232C	EIA RS485	EIA RS485
Maximum Baud Rate	FC5A: 57,600 bps <sup>1</sup> FC4A: 19,200 bps	FC5A: 57,600 bps <sup>1</sup> FC4A: 19,200 bps	FC5A: 57,600 bps <sup>1</sup> FC4A: 19,200 bps (38,400 bps <sup>2</sup> )
Maintenance Communication	Possible	Possible	Possible
User Communication	Possible	Possible <sup>3</sup>	Possible <sup>3</sup>
Data Link Communication	_	Possible	Possible
Half-duplex Communication	_	Possible	Possible
Maximum Cable Length	Special cable <sup>4</sup>	Special cable⁵	200m
Quantity of Slave Stations	_	31	31
Isolation between Internal Circuit and	Not isolated		

#### **HMI Module Specifications**

Model	FC4A-PH1
Power Voltage	5V DC (supplied from the CPU module)
Weight	20g

#### **Memory Cartridge Specifications**

Model	FC4A-PM32	FC4A-PM64 <sup>6</sup>	FC4A-PM128 <sup>6</sup>		
Memory Type	EEPROM				
Accessible Memory Capacity	32 KB	64 KB	128 KB		
Hardware for Storing Data	CPU Module				
Software for Storing Data	WindLDR				
Quantity of Stored Programs	One user program can be stored on one memory cartridge				

Twisted-pair shielded cable

with a minimum

core wire of 0.3 mm<sup>2</sup>

85 Ω/km maximum

20 Ω/km maximum

Even when using a large-capacity memory cartridge, the program capacity of the CPU module takes effect, except when using FC4A-D20RK1, FC4A-D20RS1, FC4A-D40K3, and FC4A-D40S3 CPU modules, the program capacity expands to 64KB.

#### **Clock Cartridge Specifications**

Model	FC4A-PT1
Accuracy	±30 sec/month (typical) at 25°C
Backup Duration	Approx. 30 days (typical) at 25°C after backup battery fully charged
Battery	Lithium secondary battery
Charging Time	Approx. 10 hours for charging from 0% to 90% of full charge
Replaceability	Not possible to replace battery

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Shield Resistance

RS485 Cable

1. Maximum speed is 115,200 bps for FC5A-D12\*1E.

2. Maximum speed when data link is used.

3. FC5A (all types), FC4A-D20RK1, FC4A-D20RS1, FC4A-D40K3, FC4A-D40S3

4. FC2A-KC4C, FC2A-KM1C, FC4A-KC1C, FC4A-KC2C, FC2A-KP1C

5. FC2A-KP1C

**Communication Port** 

Cable

Conductor

Resistance

#### Expansion Serial Communication Module General Specifications (Expansion RS232C Communication Module)

Model	FC5A-SIF2
No. of Port	1
Synchronization	Synchronization Start-stop synchronization
Electrical Characteristics	Electrical Characteristics EIA RS232C compliant
Maximum Delay in One Scan	Approx. 4 ms
Operating Temperature	0 to 55°C
Relative Humidity	10 to 95% (no condensation)
Recommended Cable Specifications	Shielded multi-core cable: 24AWG x 6 Dielectric strength: 2,000V AC/min Insulation resistance: 100 MΩ/km
Recommended Cable	KIDU-SB 24 AWG×6C (Nihon Electric Wire & Cable)
Connector on Mother Board	MC1.5/10-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact) Applicable terminal block: FC4A-PMT10P
Connector Insertion/Removal Durability	100 times minimum
Isolation from Internal Circuit	Transformer isolated
Quantity of Applicable Expansion RS232C Communication Modules	All-in-One 24-I/O type CPU module: 3 maximum <sup>1</sup> Slim type CPU module: 5 maximum
Internal Current Draw	40 mA (5V/24V DC) 5
Weight	100g

Note: FC5A-SIF2 cannot be connected to FC4A CPU modules.

 FC5A All-in-One 24-I/O CPU module cannot use the FC5A-SIF2/SIF4 module in combination with the function modules listed in the table on the left. When using these modules in combination with the FC5A-SIF2/SIF4 module, use the slim type CPU module.

Function Modules	Type No.
Analog Modules	FC4A-L03A1, FC4A-L03AP1, FC4A-J2A1, FC4A-K1A1, FC4A-J4CN1, FC4A-J8C1, FC4A-J8AT1, FC4A-K2C1, FC4A-K4A1
AS-Interface Master Module	FC4A-AS62M

5. 85 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC) when the communication module version is lower than V200.

#### (Expansion RS485 Communication Module)

FC5A-SIF4	
1	
Synchronization Start-stop synchronization	
Electrical Characteristics EIA RS485 compliant	
115,200 bps	
0 to 55°C	
10 to 95% (no condensation)	
Shielded twisted pair cable: 22 AWG (0.3 mm2 x 2P) Conductor Resistance: 67 M $\Omega$ /km maximum (at 20°C)	
MC1.5/10-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact) Applicable terminal block: FC4A-PMT10P	
100 times minimum	
Transformer isolated	
All-in-One 24-I/O type CPU module: 3 maximum <sup>1</sup> Slim type CPU module: 5 maximum	
40 mA (5V/24V DC)	
100g	

Note: FC5A-SIF4 cannot be connected to FC4A CPU modules.

#### **Communication Specifications**

Model	FC5A-SIF2	FC5A-SIF4				
Maximum Baud Rate	1,200/2,400/4,800/9,600/19,2	200/38,400/57,6004/115,2004				
Maintenance Communication	Possible <sup>2</sup>					
Modbus Communication	Modbus ASCII master Modbus ASCII slave Modbus RTU master Modbus RTU slave					
Data Link	-	0 <sup>3</sup>				
Max Cable Length	10m	1,200m				
Quantity of Slave Stations	1	31				



Data Link can be used only on one of the communication ports.

4. Can be used when the communication module is version V200 or higher.



## Specifications (I/O Modules)

Input Mod	lule Specific	ations						
Model		FC4A-N08B1	FC4A-N16B1	FC4A-N16B3	FC4A-N32B3	FC4A-N08A11		
Input Points		8 (8/1 common)	16 (16/1	common)	32 (16/1 common)	8 (4/1 common)		
Rated Input	Voltage		24V DC sink/so	urce input signal		100 to 120V AC (50/60 Hz)		
Input Voltage	e Range		20.4 to 2	28.8V DC		85 to 132V AC		
Rated Input	Current	7 mA/poir	nt (24V DC)	5 mA/poi	nt (24V DC)	17 mA/point (120V AC, 60 Hz)		
Input Impeda	ance	3.4	kΩ	4.4	4 kΩ	0.8 kΩ (60 Hz)		
ON Voltage			15V m	inimum		79V minimum		
OFF Voltage			5V ma	ximum		20V maximum		
ON Current		4.2 mA minim	um (at 15V DC)	3.2 mA minim	um (at 15V DC)	—		
OFF Current		1.2 mA r	maximum	0.9 mA	maximum	_		
Turn ON Tim	е		4	ms		25 ms		
Turn OFF Tim	ie		4	ms		30 ms		
Isolation			Between input terr Internal circuit: Ph	ninals: Not isolated otocoupler isolated	Between input terminals in the same common: Not isolated Between input terminals in different commons: Isolated Between input terminals and internal circuits: Photocoupler isolated			
External Loa Interconnect	d for I/O tion		Not n	eeded		Not needed		
Single Deter Method	mination		Sta	atic	Static			
Effect of Imp Connection	proper Input	Both sink and sour rated va	ce input signals can l Ilue is applied, perma	be connected. If any ment damage may be	If any input exceeding the rated value is applied, permanent damage may be caused.			
Cable Length	h	3m	in compliance with e	lectromagnetic imm	—			
Connector or	n Mother Board	MC1.5/10-G-3.81B	K (Phoenix Contact)	FL20A2MA (Ok	ki Electric Cable)	MC1.5/11-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)		
Connector In Removal Dur	nsertion/ rability		mum					
Applicable F	errule	1-wire: Al 0.5-8 Wi 2-wire: Al-TWIN 2> Contact)	H (Phoenix Contact) <0.5-8 WH (Phoenix	-	_	_		
Internal	All Inputs ON	25 mA (5V DC)	40 mA (5V DC)	35 mA (5V DC)	65 mA (5V DC)	60 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC)		
Draw	All Inputs OFF	5 mA (5V DC)	5 mA (5V DC)	5 mA (5V DC)	10 mA (5V DC)	30 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC)		
Internal Pow Consumption while all inp	ver n (at 24V DC uts ON)	0.17W	0.27W	0.24W	0.44W			
Weight		85g	100g 65g 100g 80g			80g		
0								

## Mixed I/O Module Specifications

Model			FC4A-M08BR1		FC4A-M24BR2			
	Input Points		4 (4/1 common)		16 (16/1 common)			
	Rated Input Voltage			24V DC sink/source input signal				
	Input Voltage Range			20.4 to 28.8V DC				
	Rated Input Current			7 mA/poin	t (24V DC)			
	Input Impedance			3.4	kΩ			
	ON Voltage			15V mi	nimum			
SI	OFF Voltage			5V max	ximum			
atior	ON Current			4.2 mA minimu	um (at 15V DC)			
ecific	OFF Current			1.2 mA m	naximum			
ıt Sp	Turn ON Time			4 ms (2	4V DC)			
Inpl	Turn OFF Time			4 ms (2	4V DC)			
	Isolation			Between input term Internal circuit: Pho	ninals: Not isolated ptocoupler isolated			
	External Load for I/O	Interconnection		Not ne	eeded			
	Signal Determination	n Method		Sta	itic			
	Effect of Improper Input Connection		Both sinking and sourcing input signals can be connected. If any input exceeding the rated value is applied, permanent damage may be caused.					
	Cable Length		3m in compliance with electromagnetic immunity					
	Output Points		4 (4/1 common)		8 (4/1 common)			
	Output Type		1N0					
	Maximum Load Curre	ent	2A per point 7A per common					
ions	Minimum Switching	Load		1 mA/ 5V DC (re	eference value)			
ificat	Initial Contact Resist	ance		30 mΩ m	naximum			
Spec	Electrical Life		100,000 oper	rations minimum (ra	ted load 1,800 operations/hour)			
utput	Mechanical Life		20,000,000 og	perations minimum	(no load 18,000 operations/hour)			
0	Rated Load		240V A0 30V DC	C/2A (resistive load, C/2A (resistive load,	, inductive load cos ø = 0.4) inductive load L/R = 7 ms)			
	Dielectric Strength		Between output and () or () terminals: Between output terminal and internal circuit: Between output terminals (COMs):	1,500V AC, 1 min 1,500V AC, 1 min 1,500V AC, 1 min	ute ute			
Con	Connector on Mother Board		MC1.5/11-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)		Input: F6018-17P (Fujicon) Output: F6018-11P (Fujicon)			
Con	nector Insertion/Remo	oval Durability	100 times minimum		Not removable			
Арр	licable Ferrule		1-wire: AI 0.5-8 WH (Ph	oenix Contact), 2-w	ire: AI-TWIN 2×0.5-8 WH (Phoenix Contact)			
Into	rnal Current Draw	All I/Os ON	25 mA (5V DC), 20 mA (24V DC	)	65 mA (5V DC), 45 mA (24V DC)			
inte	anai Gurient Draw	All I/Os OFF	5 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC)		10 mA (5V DC), 0 mA (24V DC)			
Inte (at 2	rnal Power Consumpti 24V DC while all I/Os a	on are ON)	0.65W		1.52W			
Weight			95g		140a			



COMO

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

PLCs

## Specifications (Analog I/O Modules)

## Analog I/O Module Specifications

Model	FC4A-L03A1	FC4A- L03AP1	FC4A-J2A1	FC4A-J4CN1	FC4A-J8C1	FC4A-J8AT1	FC4A-K4A1	FC4A-K1A1	FC4A-K2C1
Input Points	2	2	2	4	8	8	_	—	—
Output Points	1	1	—	_	_	_	4	1	2
Power Voltage					24V DC				
Allowable Voltage Range					20.4 to 28.8V	DC			
External Current Draw * (24V DC)	45 mA	40 mA	35 mA	55 mA	50 mA	55 mA	130 mA	40 mA	85 mA
Connector on Mother Board	MC1.5/11-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)			MC1.5/10-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)			MC1.5/11 (Phoenix	-G-3.81BK Contact)	MC1.5/10-G-3.81BK (Phoenix Contact)
Connector Insertion/ Removal Durability					100 times mini	mum			
Applicable Ferrule			1-wire: AI 0.5-8	3 WH (Phoenix Co	ontact), 2-wire: A	I-TWIN 2×0.5-8 \	VH (Phoenix Con	itact)	
Internal Power Consumption (5V DC)	50 mA	50 mA	50 mA	50 mA	40 mA	45 mA	65 mA	50 mA	60 mA
Internal Power Consumption (at 24V DC while all I/Os are ON)	0.34W	0.34W	0.34W	0.34W	0.27W	0.30W	0.44W	0.34W	0.40W
Weight	85g	85g	85g	140g	140g	125g	100g	85g	110g

\* The external current draw is the value when all the analog inputs are used and the analog output value is at 100%.

## Input Circuit



**MicroSmart Family** 

109

IDEC

Communication

# **Programmable Logic Controllers**

## Analog Input Specifications (1)

ens	Model		FC4A-L03A1, FC4A-J2A1		FC4A-L03AP1			
01 Touchscre	Input Signal Type		Voltage Input 0 to 10V DC	Current Input 4 to 20 mA	Resistance Thermometer Pt100 3-wire type (–100 to 500°C)	Thermocouple       Type K     (0 to 1,300°C)       Type J     (0 to 1,200°C)       Type T     (0 to 400°C)		
	Input Impedar	nce	1 MΩ minimum	10Ω	1 MΩ minimum	1 MΩ minimum		
	Input Detection	on Current	_	_	1.0 mA maximum	_		
		Sampling Duration Time	10 ms n	naximum	20 ms maximum	10 ms maximum		
		Sampling Repetition Time	20 ms n	naximum	40 ms maximum	20 ms maximum		
ŝ	AD	Total Input System Transfer Time	60 ms + 1	scan time	80 ms + 1 scan time	60 ms + 1 scan time		
PLC	Conversion	Type of Input	Single-ended input		Differential input			
		Operating Mode			Self-scan			
		Conversion Method		Σ	∆ type ADC			
e		Maximum Error at 25°C		±0.2% of full scale		±0.2% of full scale plus cold junction compensation error (±4°C maximum)		
war	Input	Temperature Coefficient		±0.006%	% of full scale /°C			
Soft	Error	Repeatability after Stabilization Time		±0.5	% of full scale			
Ition		Non-linearity	±0.2% of full scale					
tome		Maximum Error		±19	% of full scale			
Aut		Digital Resolution	4096 increm	ents (12 bits)	6,000 increments (14 bits)	Type K: 13,000 increments (14 bits) Type J: 12,000 increments (14 bits) Type T: 4,000 increments (14 bits)		
plies	Data	Input Value of LSB	2.5 mV	4 μΑ	0.1°C	Type K: 0.1°C Type J: 0.1°C Type T: 0.1°C		
ver Sup		Data Type in Application Program	Default: 0 to 4,095 Optional: -32,768 to 32,767 (selectable for each channel) <sup>1</sup>					
Pov		Monotonicity	Yes					
		Input Data Out of Range	Detectable <sup>2</sup>					
		Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests	±3% max	kimum when a 500V clamp volt	age is applied to the power su	upply and I/O lines <sup>3</sup>		
	Noise	Input Filter			No			
sors	Resistance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	Twisted pair shielded cable			_		
Sen		Crosstalk		2 L	_SB maximum			
	Isolation		Between input and power circuit: Isolated Between input and internal circuit: Photocoupler-isolated					
	Effect of Impr	oper Input Connection		١	Vo damage			
	Maximum Per (No Damage)	manent Allowed Overload	13V DC	40 mA		_		
tion	Selection of A	Analog Input Signal Type		Using pro	gramming software			
munica	Calibration or Rated Accura	Verification to Maintain cy		I	mpossible			
Com	1: The	data processed in the analog I/O module can be	e linear-converted to a value between -32,768 and 32,767. The optional range designation, and analog I/O data minimum and maximum values can					

The data processed in the analog I/O module can be linear-converted to a value between -32,768 and 32,767. The optional range designation, and analog I/O data minimum and maximum values can be selected using data registers allocated to analog I/O modules.

2: When an error is detected, a corresponding error code is stored to a data register allocated to analog I/O operating status.

3: The accuracy of the thermocouple input is not guaranteed when noise is applied.



Мо	del	FC4A-J4CN1, FC4A-	J8C1	FC4A-J4CN1		FC4A-J8AT1			
npu	ıt Signal Type	Voltage Input	Current Input	Thermocouple	Resistance Thermometer	NTC Thermistor	PTC Thermistor		
npu	ıt Range	O to 10V DC     4 to 20 mA     Type K (0 to 1,300°C) Type J (0 to 1,200°C) Type T (0 to 400°C)     Pt100, Pt1000 3-wire type (-100 to 500°C)     -50 to 150°C       Ni100, Ni1000 3-wire type (-60 to 180°C)     -50 to 150°C			150°C				
npu	it Impedance	1 ΜΩ	7 Ω (FC4A-J4CN1) 100Ω (FC4A-J8C1)	1 MΩ	_	_			
ipu	It Detection Current	—		_	0.1 mA	0.1 r	nA		
	Sampling Duration Time		•	2 ms maxir	num				
- 5	Sampling Repetition Time	FC4A-J4CN1: 1 FC4A-J8C1: 2	0 ms maximum ms maximum	30 ms maximum	10 ms maximum	2 ms × cl	nannels		
	Total Input System Transfer Time	FC4A-J4CN1: 50 ms × FC4A-J8C1: 8 ms × c	channels + 1 scan time hannels + 1 scan time	85 ms × channels + 1 scan time	50 ms × channels + 1 scan time	10 ms × channels + 1 scan time			
Ę	Type of Input	Single-ended input							
	Operating Mode			Self-sca	in				
	Conversion Method		$\Sigma \Delta$ type ADC (FC4A	-J4CN1), Successive approximat	ion register method (FC4A-J8C1	, FC4A-J8AT1)			
Input Error	Maximum Error at 25°C	±0.2% of	full scale	±0.2% of full scale +cold junction compensation error (±3°C maximum)	Pt100, Ni100: ±0.4% of full scale Pt1000, Ni1000: ±0.2% of full scale	±0.2% of full scale			
	Cold Junction Compensation Error	_		±3°C maximum	_	_	-		
	Temperature Coefficient	±0.005% of full scale/°C							
	Repeatability after Stabilization Time	±0.5% of full scale							
	Non-linearity		±(	0.04% of full scale		Non-linear			
	Maximum Error			±1% of full	scale				
	Digital Resolution	50,000 increments (16 bits)		Type K: Approx. 24,000 increments (15 bits) Type J: Approx. 33,000 increments (15 bits) Type T: Approx. 10,000 increments (14 bits)	Pt100: Approx. 6,400 increments (13 bits) Pt1000: Approx. 64,000 increments (16 bits) Ni100: Approx. 4,700 increments (13 bits) Ni1000: Approx. 47,000 increments (16 bits)	Approx. 4,000 increr	nents (12 bits)		
Uata	Input Value of LSB	0.2 mV	0.32 µA	Type K:     0.058°C       Type J:     0.038°C       Type T:     0.042°C	Pt100:     0.086°C       Pt1000:     0.0086°C       Ni100:     0.037°C       Ni1000:     0.0037°C	0.05	°C		
						Default: 0 to 4,000			
	Data Type in Application Program	Default: 0 to 50,00 Optional: –32,768 to	0 o 32,767 (selectable for	each channel) 1		Optional: -32,768 to 32,767 (selectable for each channel) <sup>1</sup> Resistance: 0 to 10,000			
						Temperature: °C, °F	—		
	Monotonicity			Yes					
Input Data Out of Range Detectable <sup>2</sup>									

Analog Input Specifications (2) con't on next page.

## Analog Input Specifications (2), con't

Model		FC4A-J4CN1, FC4A-	J8C1	FC4A-J4CN1		FC4A-J8AT1	
tance	Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests	±3% maximum (when and I/O lines)	a 500V clamp voltage is	applied to the power supply	Not assured	$\pm 3\%$ maximum (when a 500V clamp voltage is applied to the power supply and I/O lines)	
Resis	Input Filter			e			
Noise F	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	Twisted pair cable			_		
	Crosstalk			2 LSB maxi	mum		
Isola	tion	Between input and power circuit: Isolated Between input and internal circuit: Optocoupler-isolated					
Effec Conn	ct of Improper Input nection	No damage					
Maxi Over	imum Permanent Allowed Ioad (No Damage)	11V DC	22 mA DC		—		
Seleo Signa	ction of Analog Input al Type	Using programming software					
Calib Mair	pration or Verification to ntain Rated Accuracy			Impossib	le		

## **Analog Ouput Specifications**

Model	Model		FC4A-K4A1	FC4A-L03A1	FC4A-L03AP1	FC4A-K1A1	FC4A-K2C1		
Output Papa	2	Voltage	0 to 10V DC				-10 to 10V DC		
Output nany	3	Current	4 to 20 mA						
Load	Impedance		Voltage output: 1 k $\Omega$ m Current output: 300 $\Omega$ m	inimum aximum					
	Load Type		Resistive load						
D۸	Settling Time		2 ms/ch	10 ms	10 ms	10 ms	1 ms/ch		
Conversion	Total Output System T	ransfer Time	2 ms/ch + 1 scan time	10 ms + 1 scan time	10 ms + 1 scan time	10 ms + 1 scan time	1 ms × channels + 1 scan time		
	Maximum Error at 25°	С	±0.2% of full scale						
	Temperature Coefficient		±0.015% of full scale/°	С			±0.005% of full scale/°C		
	Repeatability after Stabilization Time		±0.5% of full scale						
Output	Output Voltage Drop		±1% of full scale						
EITUI	Non-lineality		±0.2% of full scale						
	Output Ripple	Output Ripple		20 mV maximum ±0.1% of full scale					
	Overshoot	Overshoot		0%					
	Total Error		±1% of full scale						
	Digital Resolution		4096 increments (12 bit	s)			50,000 increments (16 bits)		
	Output Value of LSP	Voltage	2.5 mV				0.4 mV		
		Current	4 μΑ				0.32 µA		
Data			Default: 0 to 4 095 (volt	ago current)			-25,000 to 25,000 (voltage)		
Data	Data Type in Applicati	on Program	Delault. 0 to 4,000 (volt	age, current,			0 to 50,000 (current)		
			Optional: -32,768 to 32	,767 (selected for each ch	annel)1				
	Monotonicity		Yes						
	Current Loop Open		Undetectable						

1: The data processed in the analog I/O module can be linear-converted to a value between -32,768 and 32,767. The optional range designation, and analog I/O data minimum and maximum values can be selected using data registers allocated to analog I/O modules.



**OI** Touchscreens

## Analog Ouput Specifications, con't

Model		FC4A-K4A1	FC4A-L03A1	FC4A-L03AP1	FC4A-K1A1	FC4A-K2C1			
Noise Resistance	Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests		$\pm 3\%$ maximum when a 500V clamp voltage is applied to the power and I/O lines						
	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity		Twisted pair shielded cable Twisted pair ca						
	Crosstalk	2LSB maximum	None			2 LSB maximum			
loolation	Between output and power circuit		Isolated						
ISUIALIUN	Between output and internal circuit			Photocoupler-isolated	l				
Effect of Imp	roper Output Connection	No damage							
Selection of Analog Output Signal Type		Using software programming							
Calibration or Verification to Maintain Rated Accuracy		Impossible							

## **PID Module Specifications**

Possible     Possible (overlappling deadband settings available) *     Possible *     Possible *     2ch     2ch     K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26)     External resistance: 100Ω maximum     However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum     Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type     Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum     0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC     Input impedance: 50Ω			
Possible (overlappling deadband settings available)*     Possible *     Possible *     2ch   2ch     K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum     Possible conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum     0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
Possible *     2ch   2ch     K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum     Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum     0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
Composible   2ch 2ch   K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum   Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum   0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
2ch 2ch   K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum   Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum   0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
K, J, R, S, B, E, T, N, PL-II, C (W/Re5-26) External resistance: 100Ω maximum However, external resistance of B input: 40Ω maximum Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum 0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
Pt100, JPt100, 3-wire type Allowable conductor resistance (per wire): 10Ω maximum 0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
0 to 20 mA DC, 4 to 20 mA DC Input impedance: 50Ω			
Maximum permanent allowed overload (no damage): 50 mA maximum			
0 to 1V DC Input impedance: 1MΩ minimum Maximum permanent allowed overload (No damage): 5V DC Allowable output impedance: 2 kΩ 0 to 5V DC, 1 to 5V DC, 0 to 10V DC Input impedance: 100kΩ minimum Maximum permanent allowed overload (No damage): 15V DC maximum Allowable output impedance: 100Ω maximum			
100 ms			
125 ms			
Differential input			
$\Sigma \Delta$ type ADC			
$\pm 0.2\%$ of full scale or $\pm 2^{\circ}$ C (4°F), whichever is greater However, R, S inputs: 0 to 200°C (0 to 400°F): $\pm 6^{\circ}$ C (12°F) B input: 0 to 300°C (0 to 600°F) Accuracy is not guranteed. K, J, E, T, N inputs: Less than 0°C (32°F): $\pm 0.4\%$ of full scale			
$\pm 0.1\%$ of full scale or $\pm 1^{\circ}$ C (2°F), whichever is greater			
±0.2% of full scale			
±0.7% of full scale However, R, S input,:0 to 200°C (0 to 400°F): ±6°C (12°F) B input: 0 to 300°C (0 to 600°F) Accuracy is not guranteed. K, J, E, T, N inputs: Less than 0°C (32°F): ±0.9% of full scale			
±0.6% of full scale			

PID Module Specifications con't on next page.



## PID Module Specifications, con't

PLCs

Automation Software

	Model		FC5A-F2MR2	FC5A-F2M2			
	Naira	Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests	Voltage input, current input $\pm 3\%$ maximum when a 500V clamp voltage is applied to the power supply and I/O lim Termocouple, Resistance Thermometer Not assured				
	Noise	Input Filter	None				
	nesistance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	Twist	ted pair cable			
		Cross Talk		None			
	Isolation		Between input and power circuit: Transformer Isolated Between input and internal circuit: Optocoupler isolated				
	Data Accuracy		Maximum error at 25°C±Minimu	um digital resolution of each input range			
	Cold Junction Tem	perature Compensation Accuracy	±1°C	at 0 to 55°C			
	Sampling Period			125 ms			
	Output Points			2ch			
	Output		Relay output 1NO Rated load 5A 250V AC/30V DC (resistive load) 3A 250V AC (inductive load cos ø=0.4) Minimum open/closed load: 10 mA 5V DC Electrical life: 100,000 cycles (at the maximum rating of resistive load)	Non-contact voltage output (for SSR drive) 12V DC±15% Maximum 40 mA (short circuit protected) Leakage current: 0.3 mA maximum Analog current output 4 to 20 mA DC Maximum Error: ±0.5% Full Scale at 25°C ±1.0% Full Scale at 55°C Load resistance: 550Ω maximum Analog output digital resolution: 1,000 LSB input value: 0.016 mA			
	Noise	Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests	-	$\pm 3\%$ maximum when a 500V clamp voltage is applied to the power supply and I/O lines			
	Resistance	Recommended Cable for Noise Immunity	—	Twisted pair cable			
		Cross Talk	—	None			
	Isolation		Between output and power circuit: Transformer Isolated	Between output and power circuit: Transformer Isolated Between output and internal circuit: Optocoupler isolated			
	Power Voltage		24V DC (External power), 5V DC (Internal power)				
	Allowable Voltage	Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC				
	External Power Co	nsumption	Approx. 3.5W maximum				
	Internal Power Con	sumption (at 24V DC while all I/Os are on)	65mA (5V DC)				
	Connector on Moth	ner Board	Input: F6018-17P (Fujicon) Output: F6018-11	P (Fujicon)			
	Weight (approx.)		140g				

## Input Range

Input		Input Range (Digital Resolu	Input Range (Digital Resolution)			
	К	-200 to 1,370°C -200.0 to 400.0°C	-328 to 2,498°F -328.0 to 752.0°F	1°C (°F) 0.1°C (°F)		
	J	-200 to 1,000°C	-328 to 1,832°F	1°C (°F)		
	R	0 to 1,760°C	32 to 3,200°F	1°C (°F)		
	S	0 to 1,760°C	32 to 3,200°F	1°C (°F)		
	В	0 to 1,820°C	32 to 3,308°F	1°C (°F)		
	E	-200 to 800°C	-328 to 1,472°F	1°C (°F)		
	Т	-200.0 to 400.0°C	-328.0 to 752.0°F	0.1°C (°F)		
	Ν	-200 to 1,300°C	-328 to 2,372°F	1°C (°F)		
Input	PL-II	0 to 1,390°C	32 to 2,534°F	1°C (°F)		
Туре	C (W/Re5-26)	0 to 2,315°C	32 to 4,199°F	1°C (°F)		
	Pt100	-200.0 to 850.0°C -200 to 850°C	-328.0 to 1,562.0°F -328 to 1.562°F	0.1°C (°F) 1°C (°F)		
	JPt100	-200.0 to 500.0°C	-328.0 to 932.0°F	0.1°C (°F) 1°C (°F)		
	4 to 20mA DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	1.333 μA		
	0 to 20mA DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	1.666 μA		
	0 to 1V DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	0.083 mA		
	0 to 5V DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	0.416 mA		
	1 to 5V DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	0.333 mA		
	0 to 10V DC	-2,000 to 10,000 (12,000 incr	ements)	0.833 mA		

Barriers



## **Expansion Interface Module Specifications**

Type No.		FC5A-EXM1M (Expansion Interface Master Module)	FC5A-EXM1S (Expansion Interface Slave Module)	FC5A-EXM2 (Expansion Interface Module)		
Rated Power Voltag	ge	—	24V DC (supplied from external power)	24V DC (supplied from external power)		
Allowable Voltage F	Range	—	20.4 to 26.4V DC (including ripple)	20.4 to 26.4V DC (including ripple)		
Current Draw (Internal Power/Exte	ternal Power)	Internal powerInternal power(supplied from CPU module):(supplied from CPU module):90 mA (5V DC)0 mA (5V DC)0 mA (24V DC)External power: With I/O modules750 mA (26.4V DC)'		Internal power (supplied from CPU module): 50 mA (5V DC) 0 mA (24V DC) External power: With I/O modules 750 mA (26.4V DC) <sup>1</sup>		
Maximum Power Co	Consumption (External Power) <sup>1</sup>	—	19W (26.4V DC)	19W (26.4V DC)		
Allowable Momenta	tary Power Interruption	—	10 ms minimum (24V DC)	10 ms minimum (24V DC)		
I/O Expansion		Between CPU module and expansion interface module Connectable CPU modules: FC5A-D16RK1/D16RS1/D32K3/D32S3/D12K1E/D12S1E Connectable I/O modules: 7 maximum Beyond the expansion interface module Connectable I/O modules: 8 digital I/O modules maximum (AC input modules are not applicable) <sup>2</sup>				
Maximum I/O Refre	esh Time³	3	2.8 ms			
Communication between Expansion Interface	tween CPU Module and e Module	Asynchronous communication (I/O refresh of I/O modules on both sides of the expansion interface module is asynchronous.)				
Isolation from Interr	rnal Circuit	Only communication	interface part is isolated	Not isolated		
EMC Compliant Cab	ble Length	1m (FC	C5A-KX1C)	—		
Power Supply Con	onnector on Mother Board	—	MKDSN1.5/3-5.08-BK (Phoenix Contact)	MSTB2.5/3-GF-5.08BK (Phoenix Contact)		
Connector Cor	onnector Insertion/Removal Durability	—		100 times minimum		
Expansion Cable Con	onnector on Mother Board	FCN-365P024-AU	J (Fujitsu Component)	—		
Connector Cor	onnector Insertion/Removal Durability	100 tim	es minimum	—		
Weight		70g	135g	140g		

1: Power consumption by the expansion interface module and eight I/O modules.

2: The maximum number of relay outputs that can be turned on simultaneously is 54 points. Maximum I/O refresh time of the expansion interface module. D8252 stores the refresh time. 3:

\*8.5 mm when the clamp is pulled out.

**Dimensions (mm)** 



4.5\*

\*8.5 mm when the clamp is pulled out.



**OI** Touchscreens

Barriers

ᠵᡂ

4.5\*

IDEC 115



## **Dimensions cont. (mm)**



#### FC4A-N32B3, FC4A-T32K3, FC4A-T32S3



FC5A-EXM1M

17.6 J

4.5 \*1

3.8



60.0 \*2

70.0

\*1: 8.5 mm when the clamp is pulled out.

FC4A-N16B1, FC4A-R161, FC4A-J4CN1, FC4A-J8C1, FC4A-J8AT1



FC4A-HPC1, FC4A-HPC2, FC4A-HPC3



FC4A-SX5ES1E







<sup>\*2:</sup> Reference length when the cable is bent.

## Example

4.5\*

The following figure illustrates a system setup consisting of the all-in-one 24-I/O type CPU module, an 8-point relay output module, and a 16-point DC input module mounted on a 35-mm-wide-DIN rail using BNL6 end clips.

\*8.5 mm when the clamp

is pulled out.



\*8.5 mm when the clamp is pulled out.

Communication

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

## **Mounting Hole Layouts**



Mounting hole layout for FC5A-C24R2 or FC4A-C24R2 and four 23.5mm-wide I/O modules



Mounting hole layout from left, FC4A-HPH1, FC4A-D20K3, FC4A-N16B3, FC4A-N32B3, and FC4A-M24R2 modules



All dimensions in mm.

#### FT1A Touch HMI + PLC A Breed of Its Own

The perfect combination of PLC processing and HMI monitoring and control, the 3.8-inch FT1A Touch is an all-in-one touchscreen interface and logic controller. With a compact body and full complement of features, FT1A Touch is perfect for small systems that require a graphical user interface along with versatile I/O controls at a truly affordable price.

#### USB-A Port

Embedded USB-A port for data logging and recipe data, as well as for performing program updates.

#### Analog Expansion Cartridges (Transistor Output Models)

- Up to 2 analog expansion adapters can be configured on the FT1A Touch with 12-bit resolution.
- Maximum combination of 2in/6out, 4in/4out, or 6in/2out analog I/O can be configured.

#### RS232C and RS485 ports

- Built-in RS232C, RS422/485 interface for serial communication.
- Communication with IDEC or other PLCs also supported through this serial port.

#### Relay or Transistor Outputs .....

- Relay output type equipped with 10A contact, so no interposing relays required.
- Transistor output type equipped with 300mA per channel.

#### Analog Outputs (Transistor Output Models)

2 built-in 0-10V DC, 4-20mA analog outputs.

#### **Digital, Analog and High-speed Inputs**

8 built-in DC inputs

- 2 inputs (I6 and I7) can be configured as 0-10V DC or 4-20mA analog inputs (transistor output models)
  - 10-bit resolution
- 4 high-speed counters
  - Up to 10kHz

#### **Harsh Enviroments**

- Class I, Division 2 for hazardous locations
- -20 to 55°C operating temperature (color models)

Communication





#### **RJ45 Ethernet Port**

- Supports remote Ethernet communication and Modbus TCP.
- Communication with IDEC or other PLCs also supported through the Ethernet port.

OI Touchscreens

**IDEC** 119

## **FT1A Controllers**

FT1A controllers are designed for a range of applications that demand powerful and abundant features. Available with 12, 24, 40 and 48 I/O with and without embedded LCD/keypad, these controllers enable engineers to design cost-effective solutions.

## Smart LCD Screen

The display (24 digits x 4 lines) can provide visual feedback of system status, I/O status, user configurable messages with dynamic data, bar graph, and ladder program monitor and controls.

#### Non-LCD Model

FT1A controllers are also available without embedded LCD/keypad. It's a cost-effective, tamper-proof solution.

#### USB mini-B

With the USB mini-B port, communication with FT1A controllers is extremely convenient as standard USB Type A to mini-B cables can be used.

Note: Features available on specific models. See page 14 for selection guide.

800.262.4332

www.IDEC.com/FT1A



#### **Memory Cartridge**

The optional memory cartridge can be used to easily transfer programs from the internal ROM memory of FT1A controllers to a memory cartridge or vice versa. It's a convenient method to update the PLC program in the field.

Sensors



120



PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

#### **Digital, Analog and High-speed Inputs**

Inputs on the 24V DC power models can be configured as digital, 0-10V DC analog or high-speed counters. Up to 8 analog inputs with 10-bit resolution and up to 6 HSC 100kHz can be configured.



## **RJ45 Ethernet Port**

The embedded Ethernet port on the FT1A controllers provides users with easy access for remote maintenance and communication. It also supports industry standard Modbus TCP protocol. With Ethernet Remote I/O capability, the FT1A controller's I/O can be easily expanded.

#### **Real-Time Clock**

Every FT1A controller is equipped with an embedded real-time clock for time-controlled applications. With the built-in, real-time clock, log data can also be tracked and, with just a click, daylight savings time can easily be setup.

#### **RS232C and RS485 Ports**

Up to two RS232C and/or RS485 communication cartridges can be plugged into the FT1A controllers to allow the PLC to communicate with other serial devices. It also supports industry standard Modbus RTU protocol.

#### Large Programming Memory

With up to 47.4KB (11,850 steps) of programming memory, FT1A controllers have enough memory for even complex PLC programming.

#### SD Memory Card

With the embedded SD memory slot, critical data can be easily logged and retrieved over Ethernet connections or simply remove the SD card and plug it into your PC.



#### **10A Relay and High-speed Outputs**

סופ

The FT1A controller with relay outputs is equipped with four 10A relay contacts. The transistor outputs model is also equipped with two 100kHz high-speed outputs for simple positioning controls. With remote I/O capability, additional outputs can easily be added.



## Part Numbers

Touch	Part Number	Screen Type	Total I/	'O li T	nput ype	Embedded Analog Inp	outs	Embedded Analog Outputs	Out	put Type	Analog Expansi Cartridg	ion Pov ges Vol	ver tage	Remo I/O Mast	ote er	
	FT1A-M14KA-W								Trar	nsistor						
	FT1A-M14KA-B	3.7″ STN		5	ource				Sin	Sink						
	FT1A-M14KA-S	- Monochrome		_		-										
		(8 shades)		c	ink				Trar	nsistor	Yes,					
	FT1A-M14SA-S	-	1110	(o. :	IIIK	2pt (0-10V	t (0-10V DC. 2)	2pt (0-10V	Sou	irce	up to 2 cartridges - see page	es				
	FT1A-01/KA-W		6 out)	(8 in,		- 4-20mA, 1	0-bit	DC, 4-20mA, 10-bit				ige		Ye	es	
	FT1A-C14KA-B			S	ource	Resolution	1)	Resolution)	Tran	nsistor	for part	24				
	FT1A-C14KA-S	3.8″ TET			ouroo				Sin	K	number	:				
0.00	FT1A-C14SA-W	65,536 colors		_		-						24	4V DC			
	FT1A-C14SA-B			S	ink				Tran	nsistor						
	FT1A-C14SA-S								30u	lice						
-	FT1A-M12RA-W	3.7″ STN														
1	FT1A-M12RA-B	Monochrome														
	FT1A-M12RA-S	(8 shades)	12 I/O	c	ink	2pt (0-10V			Dalay							
-	FT1A-C12RA-W	0.0% TET	(0 m, 4 out)	d	SIIIK	Resolution)		-	Петау	_				-		
C. C. C. C.	FT1A-C12RA-B	3.8" TFT 65,536 colors														
Inc. 10	FT1A-C12RA-S															
2 I/O CPU	Part Number	Power Voltage	Total I/O	Input Typ	e Outp	ut Type	Etherne Port	<sup>t</sup> Screen Typ	e	Embedded Analog Inp	H H H	ligh-Spee Counter	d SD Mem Slot	ory	RS23 RS48 Port	
-	FT1A-H12RC	100-240V AC		Contac	t			2.1" Mon	0-	_		—				
apr.	FT1A-H12RA	24V DC	12 I/O	Sink		– Relay —	Relay —	chrome		2pt, 0-10V DC 10-bit	/DC, _ t	1 x 100kH	JOkHz			
	FT1A-B12RC	100-240V AC	(8 m, 4 out)	Contac	t			ieldy —	iciay —				_		—	-
11	FT1A-B12RA	24V DC		Sink				_		2pt, 0-10\ 10-bi	/ DC,	1 x 100kH	2			
4 I/O CPU																
	FT1A-H24RC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source				2 1″ Mon	Mono —			_				
1014 B.	FT1A-H24RA	24V DC	24 I/O	Sink				chrome		4pt, 0-10\ 10-bi	/ DC, t	6 x 100kH	2		Op	
	FT1A-B24RC	100-240V AC	8 out)	Sink/ Source		Relay	Yes					_		_	Ad	
15 6	FT1A-B24RA	24V DC		Sink				_		4pt, 0-10\ 10-bit	/ DC, f	6 x 100kH	2			
10 I/O CPU																
	FT1A-H40RC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source		Relay				_		_				
1. A.	FT1A-H40RKA			Source	Relay	/Trans. Sink		2.1" Mon	0-	6nt 0-10\	/ DC					
1	FT1A-H40RSA	24V DC	40 I/O	Sink	Re	lay/Trans. Source	V	chiomo		10-bi	t 6	6 x 100kH	2		Op	
-	FT1A-B40RC	100-240V AC	(24 in, 16 out)	Sink/ Source		Relay	Yes			_		_	Y	es	Ada (	
	FT1A-B40RKA	04/100		Source	Relay	/Trans. Sink		—		6pt, 0-10\	/ DC,	100171				
100	FT1A-B40RSA	24V DC		Sink	Re	lay/Trans. Source			10-bi		t f	5 x 100kHz				

## **FT1A SmartAxis**

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

48 I/O CPU	Part Number	Power Voltage	Total I/O	Input Type	Output Type	Ethernet Port	Screen Type	Embedded Analog Inputs	High-Speed Counter	SD Memory Slot	RS232C, RS485 Port
	FT1A-H48SC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source	Turne sinter a Course		2.1" Monochrome	—	_	Yes	
	FT1A-H48SA	24V DC	- 48 I/O - (30 in, 18 out)	Sink	Iransistor Source			8pt, 0-10VDC, 10-bit	6 x 100kHz		
	FT1A-H48KC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source	Transistor Sink	Vee		—	_		Optional Adaptore
	FT1A-H48KA	24V DC		Source	TRANSISTOL 2111K			8pt, 0-10VDC, 10-bit	6 x 100kHz		
	FT1A-B48SC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source	Transistar Source	res		—	_		(x2)
	FT1A-B48SA	24V DC		Sink	Transistor Source			8pt, 0-10VDC, 10-bit	6 x 100kHz		
81 - <del>14</del>	FT1A-B48KC	100-240V AC		Sink/ Source	Transistar Sink		_	_	_		
	FT1A-B48KA	24V DC	_	Source	Iransistor Sink			8pt, 0-10VDC, 10-bit	6 x 100kHz		

## **Starter Kits**

	Туре	Part Number	Description
		KIT-TOUCH-□KW	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor sink output type, Light bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-TOUCH-□KB	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor sink output type, Dark bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-TOUCH-□KS	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor sink output type, Silver bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
att- and man		KIT-TOUCH-⊡SW	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor source output type, Light bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
3	Touch	KIT-TOUCH-⊡SB	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor source output type, Dark bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
1.3		KIT-TOUCH-□SS	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Transistor source output type, Silver bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-TOUCH-⊡W	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Relay output type, Light bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-TOUCH-□B	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Relay output type, Dark bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-TOUCH-□S	FT1A Touch Starter Kit, Relay output type, Silver bezel, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		In place 🗆 of insert code	for display type: C = color, M = monochrome
IN- COMMENT	12 I/O CPU	KIT-SMART-12-□AC	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 12 I/O AC, USB cable and software
11 - 100		KIT-SMART-12-DC	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 12 I/O DC, USB cable, 30W PS and software
THE PERSON NAME	24 I/O CPU	KIT-SMART-24-⊡AC	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 24 I/O AC, USB cable and software
		KIT-SMART-24-DC	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 24 I/O DC, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-SMART-40-⊡AC-R	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 40 I/O AC, USB cable and software
	40 I/O CPU	KIT-SMART-40-□DC-RK	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 40 I/O DC, Sink, USB cable, 30W PS and software
10		KIT-SMART-40-□DC-RS	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 40 I/O DC, Source, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-SMART-48-□AC-K	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 48 I/O AC, Sink, USB cable and software
		KIT-SMART-48-□AC-S	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 48 I/O AC, Source, USB cable and software
	48 I/O CPU	KIT-SMART-48-□DC-K	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 48 I/O DC, Sink, USB cable, 30W PS and software
		KIT-SMART-48-⊡DC-S	SmartAXIS Starter Kit, 48 I/O DC, Source, USB cable, 30W PS and software

In place of □ insert code: H = includes display/keypad, B = without display/keypad

Communication

IDEC 123

#### **Touch Accessories**

	Part Number	Description
	FC6A-PJ2A	2-pt 0-10V, 4-20mA Analog input cartridge
	FC6A-PJ2CP	2-pt RTD, Thermocouple cartridge
	FC6A-PK2AV	2-pt 0-10V Analog output cartridge
	FC6A-PK2AW	2-pt 4-20mA Analog output cartridge
	FT9Z-1D3PN05	FT1A Touch screen protective sheet (5 per pack)
	FT9Z-1E3PN05	FT1A Touch protective cover (5 per pack)
	FT9Z-1A01	FT1A Touch rear mount adapter
	FT9Z-1T09	FT1A Touch extra communication terminal block
	FT9Z-1X03	FT1A Touch extra power supply terminal block
	HG9Z-4K2PN04	FT1A Touch extra mounting brackets (4 per pack)
	HG9Z-XU1PN05	USB cable lock-in (5 per pack)
	HG9Z-XCM2A	USB programming cable
	SW1A-W1C	Automation Organizer Software Suite

# **Programmable Logic Controllers**

#### **Controller Accessories**

Part Number	Description
FT1A-PC1	RS232C communication adapter, mini-DIN type
FT1A-PC2	RS485 communication adapter, mini-DIN type
FT1A-PC3	RS485 communication adapter, screw terminal type
FT1A-PM1	Optional memory cartridge
FT9Z-PSP1PN05	Extra direct mounting hook (5 per pack)
SW1A-W1C	Automation Organizer Software Suite
HG9Z-XCM2A	USB programming cable

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

## **General Specifications**

Part No.	FT1A-*12RA-*	FT1A-*14KA-* / FT1A-*14SA-*					
Output	Relay output	Transistor output					
Rated Power Voltage/ Power Supply Isolation	24V	DC/Not isolated					
Allowable Voltage Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC (including ripple)						
Power Consumption	9.2 W maximum	11W maximum					
Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	1	0 ms maximum					
Dielectric Strength	Between power terminal and FE terminal: 500V AC, 5 mA, 1 minute Between power terminal and output terminal: 2,300V AC, 5 mA, 1 minute	Between power terminal and FE terminal: 500V AC, 5 mA, 1 minute Between power terminal and output terminal: 500V AC, 5 mA, 1 minute					
EMC Immunity	IEC/EN 6	1131-2:2007 compliant					
Inrush Current	50A max	imum (5ms maximum)					
Operating Temperature	Color display: –20 to +55°C, Mon	ochrome display: 0 to +55°C (Note 1) (Note 2)					
Storage Temperature	-20 to	+60°C (no freezing)					
Relative Humidity	10 to 95%	6 RH (no condensation)					
Pollution Degree	2	? (IEC 60664-1)					
Corrosion Immunity	Atmosphere	free from corrosive gases					
Degree of Protection	IP66F TYPE 4X TYPE 1	3 (Panel front) (Note 3), IP20 (Rear)					
Ground	Fund	ctional grounding					
Protective grounding conductor	U	L1007 AWG16					
Vibration Resistance	5 to 8.4 Hz half amplitude 3.5 m 2 hours per axis on each of thre	nm, 8.4 to 150 Hz, acceleration 9.8 m/s² (1G), ee mutually perpendicular axis (IEC 61131-2)					
Shock Resistance	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11 ms, X, Y, Z directions 3 times (IEC 61131-2)						
Mounting Structure	Panel mount						
Weight (approx.)	300g 250g						

Note 1: FT1A-\*12RA-\* hardware version V130 (indicated on hardware) and earlier is UL, c-UL listed at 50°C (maximum operating temperature).

Note 2: See SmartAXIS Touch User's Manual FT9Y-B1390(2) for I/O derating.

Note 3: Operation not guaranteed when used with certain types of oils.



## **General Specifications**

Part Number		12-I/O Type H12RC H12RA B12RC B12RA	24-I/O Type H24RC H24RA B24RC B24RA	40-I/O Type H40RC H40RKA H40RSA B40RC B40RKA B40RSA	48-I/O Type H48KC H48SC H48KA H48SA B48KC B48SC B48KA B48SA			
Rated Power Voltage		AC power: 100 to 240V AC, DC power: 24V DC						
Allowable Voltage Range			AC power: 85 to 264V AC, D	C power: 20.4 to 28.8V DC (inclu	iding ripple)			
Rated Power Frequency			AC power	: 50 to 60Hz (47 to 63Hz)				
Power	AC Power	12-I/0: 18V/	A maximum, 24-I/O: 41VA ma	ximum, 40-I/0: 48VA maximum,	48-I/0: 43VA maximum			
Consumption	DC Power	12-I/0: 4.3V	/ maximum, 24-I/0: 4.8W ma	ximum, 40-I/0: 7.9W maximum,	48-I/0: 6.0W maximum			
Allowable Momentary Power Interr	uption		AC power: 20ms ma	ximum; DC power: 10ms maxim	um			
Dielectric Strength		AC power type: Between power/input and PE terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between relay output and PE terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between relay output and PE terminals: 2,300V AC, 1 minute Between power/input and transistor output terminals: 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between power/input and relay output terminals: 2,300V AC, 1 minute DC power type: Between power/input and FE terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between power/input and FE terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between power type: Between power/input and FE terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between relay output and FE terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between relay output and FE terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between power/input and ransistor output terminals: 500V AC, 1 minute Between power/input and relay output terminals: 2,300V AC, 1 minute						
EMC Immunity		IEC/EN 61131-2:2007 compliant						
Inrush Current		AC power: 35A maximum (Cold start with Ta=25°C, 200V AC); DC power: 30A maximum (5ms maximum)						
Operating Temperature		0 to +55°C Note 1						
Storage Temperature		-25 to +70°C (no freezing)						
Relative Humidity		10 to 95% RH (no condensation)						
Pollution Degree		2 (IEC 60664-1)						
Corrosion Immunity			Atmosphere	e free from corrosive gases				
Degree of Protection			I	P20 (IEC 60529)				
Ground		D-type ground (Class 3 ground)						
Protective Grounding Conductor		UL1007 AWG16						
Vibration Resistance		5 to 8.4Hz half amplitude 3.5mm, 8.4 to 150Hz, Acceleration 9.8m/s² (1G) 2 hours per axis on each of three mutually perpendicular axis (IEC 61131-2)						
Shock Resistance		147m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11ms, X, Y, Z directions 3 times (IEC 61131-2)						
Mounting Structure		DIN rail or direct mount						
Weight (approx.)	AC Power		12-1/0: 230g, 24-1/0: 400g, 40-1/0: 580g, 48-1/0: 540g					
	DC Power		12-I/0: 190g, 24-I/0	): 310g, 40-I/O: 420g, 48-I/O: 38	Og			

FT1A Version V110 are UL, c-UL Listed at 0 to +55°C.

## **Function Specifications**

eens				FT1A-*12RA-*     FT1A-*14KA-*     FT1A-*14SA-*					
ISCL	Control Sys	stem		Stored program system					
nch			Basic Instructions		42 types				
1		Instruction Words	Advanced Instructions	98 types 99 types					
0	Ladder	Program Capacity		Program size: 47.4 kB, Configuration memory capacity: 5 MB					
	Program		Basic Instruction	5	1850µs/1,000 steps				
		Processing Time	END Processing		5 msec minimum				
		FB	Ū		37 types				
		Program Capacity		Program siz	e: 38kB, Configuration memory capacity: 5	5MB			
			FB (Note 1)		1,000				
ŝ	FBD	No. of FB	Timer (T)		200				
PLC			Counter (C)		200				
		Processing Time	Basic Instruction		4ms/100				
		Ctorogo	END Processing		5ms minimum				
	User Progra	ani Storage		$9/\sqrt{2}$ 00 or above: 00 max, can be added	Plash NOIVI (100,000 times)	to 1/0 master function)			
	I/O Points	Inputs		with remote I/O master function)					
are	,	Outputs		4 (V3.90 or above: 54 max. can be added with remote I/O master function)	4 (54 additional can be added with remo	ote I/O master function)			
Softwa	Analog Inp	ut		2 (V3.90 or above: 24 max. can be added with remote I/O master function)	2 (4 additional can be added with analog added with remote master function)	g cartridge, and 24 max. can be			
on S	Analog Out	put		—	2 (4 additional can be added with analog	g cartridge)			
lati	Internal Re	lays			1,024				
Iton	Shift Regis	ters			128				
AL	Data Regis	ters			2000				
	Special Dat	ta Registers			200				
	Timor (1mc	10 mc 100 mc 1c)			200				
	Clock	, 10 1113, 100 1113, 13)		Precision: +30 seconds/month (25°C. typical)					
S	OTOCK	Backup Data		Internal relays shift registers counters data registers clock data					
Supplie		Backup Duration		Approximately 30 days (typical) at 25°C after backup battery is fully charged					
	RAM	Battery		Lithium secondary battery	, , , ,				
ver	васкир	Charging Time		Approximately 15 hours required to charge from 0 to 90%					
Pov		Replaceability		Not possible					
	Self-Diagno	ostic Functions		Keep data check, power failure check, watchdog timer check,timer/counter preset value change error check, user program syntax check, user program execution check.					
	Input Filter			No filter, 3 to 15 ms (selectable in increments of 1 ms)					
	Catch Input	t/Interrupt Input		4/4					
	High-	Maximum Counting Frequency and Points	Single/two-phase selectable	Ι (5 KHZ,	(1				
DLS	speed		Single-phase		4 (x 10 kHz)				
ens	Counter	Counting Range		U to 4,294,967,295 (32 DIts)					
Š		Built-in Points		notary	2				
	Analog	Input Bange		0 to 10V DC	0 to 10V DC (voltage input) /4	to 20 mA (current input)			
	Voltage	Input Impedance		78 kΩ	$78 \text{ k}\Omega \text{ (voltage input)} / 2$	$50 \Omega$ (current input)			
	Inputs	Digital Resolution			0 to 1,000 (10 bits)				
	Number of	Relay Outputs		10A relay: 4	_				
	Number of	Transistor Outputs			4 (sink)	4 (source)			
ion	Analog	Built-in Points		—	2				
cat	Output	Output Range		—	0 to 10V DC (voltage output) /4	to 20 mA (current output)			
iuni		Digital Resolution			0 to 1,000 (*	10 bits)			
ШШ	USB-mini E	(NOTE Z)			×				
0	030-A (NU R\$2220 (NU	10 Z)			~				
	RS485/422	(Note 2)			×				
	Fthernet	11010 21			×				
	-		Port 2						
	Expansion	Communication Ports	Port 3		_				
	Memory Ca	artridge			—				
ers	SD Memor	y Card			_				
arri(	Analog Car	tridge Interface	Number of Ports	—	2				
ä	Note 1: Except for timer, counter, input FB, and output FB.				4 (FC6A-PJ2A, FC6A-PK2AV, FC	;6A-PK2AW, FC6A-PJ2CP)			

Note 2: Not isolated from internal circuits.

## **Function Specifications**

Part N	lumber			H12RA B12RA	H12RC B12RC	H24RA B24RA	H24RC B24RC	H40RKA H40RSA B40RKA B40RSA	H40RC B40RC	H48KA H48SA B48KA B48SA	H48KC H48SC B48KC B48SC					
Contro	l System						Stored (	program system								
Instruc	tion	Basic Instr	ructions													
Words Advanced Instructions			99 type	99 types		types	DC power	type: 125 types,	AC power type	: 111 types						
Progra	m Capacity			12KB	12KB 48KB											
User P	rogram Stora	ge		Built-in Flash ROM (10,000 times rewritable)												
Proces	sing	Basic Instr	ruction				950µ	s/1000 steps								
Time		END Proce	essing				2 ms (Pr	o) /640 µs (Lite)								
I/O Poi	ints	Inputs		8			16	2	24		30					
1.	1.0.1	Outputs		4			8		16		18					
Interna	al Relays			256				1	JZ4							
Shift H	legisters			128				1	28							
Data H	legisters	or0		400				2	00							
Adding	n Data negisti	Countors		100				2	00							
Timor	1 me 10 me 1	Ome 1e)		100				2	00							
Clock	11113, 101113, 1	01113, 13)		100				2	00							
OIOCK	Backup Data	9			Internal relave shift registers counters data registers clock data											
đ	Backup Dura	ation			An	proximately 30	days (typical) at	25°C after back	up battery is fully	charged						
Back	Battery				. 4		Lithium s	econdary batter	/							
MAM	Charging Tir	ne			Liunum secondary battery Approximately 15 hours required to charge from 0 to 90%											
ш	Replaceabil	ity		Not possible												
Self-D	iagnostic Fund	ctions		Keep data check, power failure check, clock error check, watchdog timer check, timer/counter preset value change error check, user program syntax check, user program execution check, system error check, memory cartridge transfer error check (Pro/Lite only)												
Input F	ilter				No filter, 3 to 15ms (selectable in increments of 1ms)											
Catch	Input/Interrup	t Input		4/4 6/6												
peed ter	Maximum Counting Frequency	Single/two Selectable	p-phase	2 (100kHz /50kHz) <sup>Note 1</sup>	—	2 (100kHz /50kHz) <sup>Note 1</sup>	_	2 (100kHz /50kHz) <sup>Note 1</sup>	—	2 (100kHz /50kHz) <sup>Note 1</sup>	—					
High-s Coun	& Points Counting Ra	Single-phase Range		2 (x 100kHz)	2 (X 100KHZ) — 4 (X 100KHZ) = 4 (X 1											
	Operation N	<i>l</i> ode				Kot	ary encoder mod	le and adding co	unter mode							
	N/ 1/	Points		2 None 4 None 6 None 8 None												
Analog Inputs	g voltage	Input Rang	je ulanas	0 to 10V DC												
		Digital Res	Input Impedance		10-bit (0 to 1000)											
			No. of Outputs	_		_	_	2	_		2					
Pulse (	Outputs	100 kHz	Function	_	—	_	_	PULS, PWM, RAMP, ARAMP, ZRN	_	Puls Ramp, Al	, PWM, RAMP, ZRN					
		5 kHz	No. of Outputs Function	_	_	_	_	2 PULS, PWM	_	PULS	2 , PWM					
		Output Vo	tage	_	_	_	24V DC	_	24V DC	_	24V DC					
Extern	al Output	Output Cu	rrent				(+10%,-15%) 250mΔ		(+10%, -15%) 300mΔ		(+10%, -15%) 300mΔ					
Power	for Sensor	Overload [	Detection		_		Not Available		Not Available		Not Available					
ouppi)		Insulation					Internal Circuit		Internal Circuit	_	Internal Circuit					
LISB-mini B				X			X		X		X					
LISB-A				_		-	_	-	_		_					
BS232C			_		x	Note 2	X	lote 2	x	Note 2						
nəzəzu RS485/422					X	Note 2	× 1	lote 2	X	Note 2						
Fthern	et			_		A	X	~	X	A	Х					
Econ		optic	Port 2	_			X		X		X					
Expans Ports	sion communi	cation	Port 3						X	X						
Memo	rv Cartridoe			х			Х		X		Х					
SD Memory Card				_		-		X	lote 3	X Note 3						

# **OI** Touchscreens

		Του	ich	Pro (Built-in LCD)				
Disp	blay Element	TFT color LCD	STN monochrome LCD	STN monochrome LCD				
Colo	ors/Shades	65,536 colors	Monochrome 8 shades	Monochrome				
Effe	ctive Display Area	88.92 W x 37.05 H mm	87.59 W x 35.49 H mm	47.98 W x 18.22 H mm				
Disp	olay Resolution	240 W x 10	00 H pixels	192 W x 64 H pixels				
Viev	v Angle	Left/right 40°, top 20°, bottom 60°	Left/right/top/bottom: 45°	Left/right 30°, top 20°, bottom 40°				
Con	trast Adjustment	Not Available	32 levels	Not Available				
Bac	klight	LED	LED (white, red, pink)	LED (green)				
Bac	klight Life	50,000 h	DURS Note 1	_				
Brig	htness	400cd/m <sup>2 Note 2</sup>	740cd/m <sup>2</sup> Note 2	45cd/m <sup>2 Note 2</sup>				
Brig	htness Adjustment	32 le	vels	Not Available				
Bac	klight Control		On/off					
Bac	klight Replacement		Not Available					
	1/4 Size	8 x 8 pixels (Japanese K ISO 8859-1 [Latin 1], ANS ANSI 1257 (Baltic), .	atakana, JIS 8-bit code, SI 1250 [Central Europe]), ANSI 1251 (Cyrillic)					
aracter Size	1/2 Size	8 x 16 pixels (Japanese k ISO 8859-1 [Latin 1], ANS ANSI 1257 (Baltic),	Katakana, JIS 8-bit code, SI 1250 [Central Europe]), ANSI 1251 (Cyrillic)	8 x 16 pixels Japanese Katakana, JIS 8-bit code, ISO 8859- (Latin 1), ANSI 1251 (Cyrillic)				
splay Chi		16 x 32 pixels, 24 x 48 (Western European Ia	pixels, 32 x 64 pixels nguages: ISO 8859-1)					
Di	Full Size	16 x 16 pixels (Japanese JIS fir simplified Chinese, tradi	st and second level characters, itional Chinese, Korean)	16 x 16 pixels (Japanese JIS first level characters, Chinese				
	Double Size	32 x 32 pixels (Japanese JIS firs	t level characters, Mincho font)					
ers	1/4 Size	30 characters x	12 lines/screen					
aracti	1/2 Size	30 characters x	6 lines/screen	24 characters x 4 lines				
of Ch	Full Size	15 characters x	6 lines/screen	12 characters x 4 lines				
No.	Double Size	7 characters x	3 lines/screen					
Cha	racter Magnification	0.5x, 1x, 2x, 3x, 4x, 5x, 6x, 7x,	8x, vertically and horizontally					
Character Attributes		Blink, reverse, b (blink is 1	oold, shadowed or 0.5sec)	Blink, reverse				
Graphics		Line, polyline, polygon, rectangle, polygons (3, 4, 5,	circle, ellipse, arc, pie, equilateral 6, 8), fill, picture	_				
Wir	dow Display	3 pop-up screens -	+ 1 system screen					
1. Th 2. Br	e backlight life refers to the time until th ightness of LCD only (monochrome LCD:	he brightness reduces by half after use at 25°C. when lit white).						

#### **Operation Specifications**

Switching Element	Analog resistive membrane (touch panel)
Operating Force	0.2 to 2.5N
Mechanical Life	1 million operations
Acknowledgment Sound	Electric Buzzer
Multiple Press	Not possible

#### **HMI Function Specifications**

Barriers

Drawings, bit button, word button, goto screen button, key button, multi-button, keypad, selector switch, potentiometer, numerical input, character input, pilot lamp, picture display, message display, message switching display, alarm list display, alarm log display, numerical display, bar chart, line chart, pie chart, meter, calendar, bit write command, word write command, goto screen command, timer, script command, multi-command, system area, start time, Auto Backlight OFF, O/I Link, user communication, maintenance communication, DM Link Communication, PLC Link Communication, alarm log, data log, operation log, data storage area, preventive maintenance, recipe, text group, global script, user account, project data transfer using external memory, downloading logged data in external memory, USB auto-run function

Communication

Functions

## Input Specifications

			*12RA-*	*14KA-*	*14SA-*	H12RA B12RA	H12RC B12RA	H24RA B24RA	H24RC B24RC	H40RKA B40RKA	H40RSA B40RSA	H40RC B40RC	H48KA B48KA	H48SA B48SA	H48KC B48KC	H48SC B48SC	OI Tou		
	Input Points			6		6	8	12	16	18		24	22		30		chs		
	Input Type		Sink	Source	Sink	Sink	No-voltage (with contact)	-voltage (with Sink Sink/ Source Sink Sink/ Source Sink Source Sink		Source	Sink	Sink/S	ource	creens					
	Input Voltage Range				0 to 28.8V DC														
	Rated Input	t Current	4.4 mA	5.2 mA	4.4 mA	No-voltage type and sink/source type: 5.3 mA, sink type: 4.4 mA, source type: 5.2 mA													
	Input Impedance		5.5 kΩ	4.7 kΩ	5.5 kΩ	No-voltage type and sink/source type: 4.3 k\Omega, sink type: 5.5 kΩ, source type: 4.7 kΩ													
	Input	OFF -ON	2.5 µs	+ soft filter	setting		40 µs + filter value (high-speed input section: 2.5 µs + soft filter value)												
	Delay Time	ON - OFF	5 µs +	soft filter s	setting	150 $\mu$ s + filter value (high-speed input section: 5 $\mu$ s + soft filter value)											믿		
Input	Isolation	Between input terminals	I	Not isolated	ł	Not isolated									Cs				
Digital	1301011011	Internal circuit	I	Not isolated	ł	No-voltage type and sink/source type: photocoupler isolated, sink type and source type: not isolated													
	Input Type					Type 1 (IEC 61131-2)													
	External Load for I/O				Not needed														
		OFF voltage	Sink type typ	e: 5V DC ma e: 15V DC r	x. Source nin.	$^{\rm je}$ No-voltage type: 18 k $\Omega$ min., sink/source type and sink type: 5V DC max., source type: 15V DC min							C min.		tion So				
	Operating	ON voltage	Sink type typ	: 15V DC m be: 5V DC m	in. Source Iax.	No-voltage type: 2 k $\Omega$ max., sink/source type and sink type: 15V DC min., source type: 5V DC max.									ftware				
	Level	OFF current	Sink type: type	: 0.9 mA ma e: –1.0 mA	ax. Source min.		No-voltage t	pe and sir	k/source type	e: 1.1 mA ma	ax., sink type	e: 0.9 mA ma:	x., source t	type: –1.0	mA min.				
					ON current	Sink type type	: 2.7 mA mi e: –3.0 mA i	in. Source max.		No-voltage t	ype and sir	nk/source typ	e: 3.0 mA mi	in., sink type	: 2.7 mA min	., source ty	/pe: –3.0 r	nA max.	

			*12RA-*	*14KA-*	*14SA-*	H12RA B12RA	H12RC B12RA	H24RA B24RA	H24RC B24RC	H40RKA B40RKA	H40RSA B40RSA	H48KA B48KA	H48SA B48SA	H48KC B48KC	H48SC B48SC
	Input Points		2		2		4			6		ł	3		
	Input Type		Voltage input	tage input Voltage/Current input		Voltage input		Voltage input		Voltage ir	iput		Voltage	input	
	Input Range		0 to 10.0V DC	0 to 10.0V DC / 4 to 20 mA		0 to 10.0V DC		0 to 10.0V DC		0 to 10.0\	/ DC		0 to 10.0	DV DC	
	Sampling Dur	ration Time	2 ms maximum		2 ms maximum		2 ms maximum	2 ms maximum			2 ms ma	ms maximum			
	Total Input System Transfer Time		3 ms + sampling time + scan time	3 ms + san + scan time input) 12 ms + sa + scan time input)	npling time e (voltage ampling time e (current	2 ms + filtering time + scan time	_	2 ms + filtering time + scan time	_	2 ms + filt time + sca	ering an time		2 ms + f time + s time	iltering can	
	Digital Resolution		0 to 1,000 (10 bits)		0 to 1,000 (10 bits)		0 to 1,000 (10 bits)		0 to 1,000 (10 bits)	)		0 to 1,00 (10 bits)	00		
Input	Input Error	25°C	±3% of full scale		±1.5% of full scale		±1.5% of full scale		±1.5% of	full scale		±1.5% c scale	f full		
Analog	IIIput EITUI	Total	otal ±5%		6 of full scale				±5% of full scale	±5% of fu	II scale		±5% of scale		
	Isolation	Between input terminals	Ν	lot isolated		Not isolated		Not isolated		Not isolat	ed		Not isol	ated	
		Internal circuit	Not isolated			Not isolated		Not isolated		Not isolat	ed		Not isol	ated	
		Digital I/O				Type 1 (n	ot confor	ning to IEC 6	1131-2 dig	gital I/O typ	e)				
	When used	Operation		UFF voltage: 5V maximum											
	input	Level					OFF cu	rrent: 0.06 m/	A maximu	m					
			ON current: 0.20 mA minimum												
	External Power for Input	Input Voltage Range		_		_		_	20.4 to 26.4V DC	-	_	20.4 to 26.4V DC	_	_	20.4 to 26.4V DC
		Output Current Capacity	_			_		_	250 mA	-	_	300 mA	_	_	300 mA

## **Output Specifications**

	Part Num	ber	*12RA-*	<b>*</b> 14KA- <b>*</b>	*14SA-*				
	Outrast Definite	Transistor Sink Output		4	—				
	Output Points	Transistor Source Output		—	4				
	Rated Load Voltage			24V DC					
	Input Voltage Range			20.4 to 2	8.8V DC				
	Maximum Load	1 point		0.3A ma	ximum				
	Current	1 common		1A max	imum				
	Voltage Drop (ON Vo	bltage)		1V maximum (voltage between COM ON	and output terminals when output is I)				
<b>T</b>	Inrush Current			1/	A				
Iransistor Output	Leakage Current		_	0.1 mA m	aximum				
	Clamping Voltage			39V -	= 1V				
	Maximum Lamp Loa	ıd		8 W ma	ximum				
	Inductive Load			L/R = 10 ms (28	3.8V DC, 1 Hz)				
	External Current Dra	W		100 mA maxir	num, 24V DC				
	Isolation	Between output terminal and internal circuit		Photocoupler isolated					
		Between output terminals		Not isolated					
	Output Delay	OFF 🗆 ON		100µS max.					
	output boldy	ON 🗆 OFF		200µS max.					
	Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (resis- tive load 1,800 operations/h)	—	_				
Relay	Mechanical Life		20 million operations minimum (no load 18,000 operations/h)	—	—				
Output Common		Between output terminal and internal circuit	2,300V AC, 1 minute	_	_				
	Dielectric Strength	Between output terminals (between COMs)	2,300V AC, 1 minute	_	_				
	Output Points	-		2					
	Analog Output Signa	al Type		Voltage/Current output (Selectable)					
	Analog Output Rang	le		0 to 10V DC / 4 to 20mA					
	Load Impedance			2kΩ min (voltage input) / 500 Ω max (current input)					
	Applicable Load Typ	е		Resistiv	e Load				
	Maximum Deviation	at 25°C		±0.3% of full scale					
	Temperature Coeffic	ient		±0.02%/°C of full scale					
	Repeatability After S	Stabilization Time		±0.4% of	full scale				
Analog Output	Non-linearity		_	±0.01% of	full scale				
υτρατ	Output Ripple			30mV max. (spike r	oise not included)				
	Overshoot			0% (Note 2)					
	Total Error			±1.0% of full scale	e including ripple				
	Effect of Improper O	lutput Connection		No damage					
	Digital Resolution			0 to 1,000 (10 bits)					
	Output Value of LSB			10mV (0-10V) /	16µA (4-20mA)				
	Monotonicity			Ye	S				
	Current loop open			Not detectable					

Note 1: High-speed output terminal (100 kHz pulse output terminal): 5 μs max. Normal output terminal (including 5kHz pulse output terminal): 100 μs max. Note 2: Overshoot may occur under light load conditions. Overshoot can be suppressed by inserting a damping resistor. Damping resistor value: approx. 150Ω including the input impedance.

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

## **Output Specifications**

				H12RA B12RA	H12RC B12RC	H24RA B24RA	H24RC B24RC	H40RKA B40RKA	H40RSA B40RSA	H40RC B40RC	H48KC B48KC	H48SC B48SC	H48KA B48KA	H48SA B48SA	
		Output	Transistor Sink Output					4	—		18	—	18	—	
		Points	Transistor Source Output					—	4		—	18	_	18	
		Rated Load	l Voltage					24	4V DC			2	4V DC	1	
		Input Voltage Range						20.4 to	28.8V DC			20.4 t	o 28.8V DC		
		Maxi- 1 point						0.3A ı	maximum			0.3A maximum			
		Load Current	1 common					1A m	naximum		1A maximum				
		Voltage Drop (ON Voltage)						1V maximum (voltage between COM and output terminals when output is ON)		1V maximum (voltage between COM and output terminals when output is ON)			COM and ON)		
		Inrush Curr	ent					1A			1A				
	Transistor Output	Leakage Cu	urrent	_	_	_	—	0.1 mA m	aximum	_	0.1 mA r	maximum			
	Output	Clamping \	/oltage					39V ± 1V		39V ± 1\	/				
		Maximum	Lamp Load					8 W maxi	mum		8 W max	kimum			
		Inductive L	oad					L/R = 10 r DC, 1 Hz)	ns (28.8V		L/R = 10 ms (28.8V DC, 1 Hz)				
		External Cu	kternal Current Draw 24V DC (V terminal supply power)			100 mA maximum, 24V DC (V terminal so power)									
		Isolation Output	Between output terminal and internal circuit					Photocoup	oler isolated		Photoco	upler isolate	d		
			Between output terminals					Same common line: Not isolated Separate common line: isolated			Same co common	ommon line: line: isolate	Not isolated ed	Separate	
			OFF -+ ON					(Note)			(Note)				
		Delay	0N -+ 0FF					(Note)			(Note)	1	1		
		Output Points			4										
	404	Output Type													
	IUA relay	Rated Load Current		240V AUTUA, 30V DUTUA											
		Minimum Switching Load			100 mQ maximum (1A, at 6V DC)										
						4	4	8	8	12					
		Output	COM4			4	4	4	4	4					
		Points	COM5			_	_	4	4	4					
		Common	COM6			_	_	_	_	4					
	2A rolav	Output Typ	e					1a conta	ict						
	ZATEIdy	Maxi-	1 point				240	V AC 2A, 30	DV DC 2A		_	_	_	_	
		mum Load Current	1 common					8A maxim	num						
		Minimum S	Switching Load				1 mA/	5V DC (refei	rence value)						
		Initial Cont	act Resistance				30 mΩ i	maximum (1	A, at 6V DC)						
		Electrical L	ife	100	,000 opera	ations min	imum (resi	istive load 1	,800 operatior	ns/h)					
		Mechanica	l Life	20	) million o	perations r	ninimum (	no load 18,0	000 operations	:/h)					
	Relay Output Common	Dielec-	Between output terminal and internal circuit			2,5	300V AC,	1 minute							
		Strength	Between output terminals (be- tween COMs)		2,300V AC, 1 minute										
#### Analog Expansion Cartridge Specifications (FC6A-P)

#### **General Specifications**

Part No.		FC6A-PJ2A	FC6A-PJ2CP	FC6A-PK2AV	FC6A-PK2AW				
Type Voltage/Current Input		Voltage/Current Input	Temperature Input	Voltage Output	Current Output				
Number of Ir	nput/Output	2	2 2		2				
Rated Voltag	je		5.0V, 3.3V (supplied from the Touch)						
Consumption	n Current	5.C 3.3V	IV: – : 30mA	5.0V: 70mA 3.3V: 30mA	5.0V: 185mA 3.3V: 30mA				
Weight			15g						
Output Sp	ecifications								
	Part N	lumber	FC6A-PK2AV		FC6A-PK2AW				
			Voltage Output		Current Output				
Output	Voltage Output		0 to 10V DC		_				
Туре	Current Output		—		4 to 20mA DC				
Lood	Impedance		2kΩ min.		500 kΩ max.				
LUdu	Load Type			Resistance Load					
	Cycle Time			20ms					
D/A	Settling Time		40ms max.		20ms max.				
Conversion	Total Output System Transfer T	уре	60ms+1 scan		40ms+1 scan				
	Maximum Error at	t 25°C	±0.3% of full scale						
	Temperature Coefficient			±0.02%/°C of full scale					
	Reproducibility af	ter Stabilization Time	±0.4% of full scale						
Output	Non-linearity		±0.01% of full scale						
error	Output Ripple		30mV max.						
	Overshoot		0%						
	Maximum Error		±1.0% of full scale						
	Effect of Improper Connection	r Output Terminal		No damage					
	Digital Resolution	1		4096 (12 bits)					
	LSB Output Value		2.44mV (0 to 10V)		3.91µA (4 to 20mA)				
Data	Data Format in Ap	oplication	0 to 4095 (0 to 10V)		0 to 4095 (4 to 20mA)				
	Monotonicity			Yes					
	Open Current Loo	р	—	Cannot be detected					
Noise	Maximum Tempor Noise Tests	rary Deviation during Electrical		±4.0 of full scale					
Resistance	Recommended Ca	able	Shieleded twisted pair						
	Crosstalk			1 LSB max.					
Isolation			None						
Calibration t	o Maintain Rated A	ccuracy		Impossible					
Selection of Output Signal Type			Voltage output only Current output only						

## Programmable Logic Controllers

Barriers

		Ing	out Specifica	tions					
Part No.		FC6A-PJ2A		FC6A-PJ2CP					
Input Type		Voltage Input Current Input Resistance Thermometer Thermocouple							
Input Range		0 to 10V DC 4 to 20mA DC Pi 0 to 20mA DC Pi N N 3-		Pt100: -200 to +850°C Pt1000: -200 to +600°C Ni100: -60 to +180°C Ni1000: -60 to +180°C 3-wire RTD	K: -200 to 1300°C J: -200 to 1000°C R: 0 to 1760°C S: 0 to 1760°C B: 0 to 1820°C	E: -200 to 800°C T: -200 to 400°C N: -200 to 1300°C C: 0 to 2315°C			
Input Impeda	nce	1MΩ min.	250Ω max.		1MΩ min.				
Allowable Co	nductor Resistance			10Ω max.	-	_			
Input Detection	on Current			Typ: 0.2mA, 1.0mA max.	-	_			
	Sample Duration Time	10m	IS		250ms				
	Sample Interval	20m	IS		500ms				
AD	Total Input System Transfer Time	20ms + 7	1 scan		500ms + 1 scan				
Conversion	Type of Input			Single-ended input					
	Operating Mode			Self-scan					
	Conversion Method			SAR					
Input Error	Maximum Error at 25°C	±0.1% of full scale		±0.1% of full scale	sation ss error: range only) or: Not guaranteed nly) couple error: only				
	Temperature Coefficient			±0.02%/°C of full scale					
	Reproducibility After Stabilization Time			±0.5% of full scale					
	Non-liniarity	±0.01% of full scale							
	Maximum Error			±1.0% of full scale					
Data	Digital Resolution	4096 (12 bits)		Pt100: 10,500 (14 bits) Pt1000: 8000 (13 bits) Ni100: 2400 (12 bits) Ni1000: 2400 (12 bits)	K: 15,000 (14 bits) J: 12,000 (14 bits) R: 17,600 (15 bits) S: 17,600 (15 bits) B: 18,200 (15 bits)	E: 10,000 (14 bits) T: 6,000 (13 bits) N: 15,000 (14 bits) C: 23,150 (15 bits)			
	LSB Input Value	2.44mV (0 to 10V DC)	4.88µA (DC0 to 20mA) 3.91µA (DC4 to 20mA)	0.1°C 0.18°F					
Noise	Data Format in Application		Can be arbitrarily s	set for each channel in the range of -32,768 to 32,773					
Resistance	Monotonicity			Yes					
	Maximum Temporary Deviation during Electrical Noise Tests			±4.0% of full scale					
Recommended Cable		Shielded tw	isted pair		Twisted pair				
Crosstalk		1LSB max.							
Isolation				None					
Effect When	Input is Incorrectly Wired			No damage					
Maximum All destructive)	owable Constant Load (non-	13V DC 40mA 13V DC							
Input Type M	odification	Software programming							
Calibration to Maintain Rated Accuracy		Impossible							

IDEC

€

#### **Dimensions (mm)**

Touch



Transistor Output Model When using mounting bracket HG9Z-4K2PN04





Panel thickness: 1.0 to 5.0 (Note) 65. 100 104.5

LCD Active Area LCD Type Х TFT 88.92

STN 87.59 35.49

Y

37.05

Note: Waterproof characteristics depend on panel material and size.

(61.6)

#### Without LCD



FT1A-B12\*A/\*C FT1A-B24\*A/\*C 119 76 /47 1 8 90 110.3 8 90 10.3 ..... مٌ ؽۨ FT1A-B40\*A/\*C FT1A-B\*\*\*A FT1A-B\*\*\*C 160 78 60 (60) Æ A **000** 00 D Ē 2 2 110 8 b= 56 74 مٌ FT1A-B48\*A/\*C 160 78 A æ ..... \_ 8 8 10 8 0000000 ┢ 74 å Note: 9.3 mm when the clamp is pulled out.



#### **FT1A SmartAxis**

#### **Terminal Arrangement and I/O Wiring Diagram Examples** FT1A-\*12RA-\* FT1A-\*14KA-\* O + 0 ower Terminal Ο Οı er Terminal O∳ O⅌ O1 SD . Ó 5 SG Ó 5 SG Port ort Ó 9 RDB Ó 9 RDB Ry OU DC IN ÓΟ 00000000 Ó O AQ1 Ò 00 13 ф ф ф ф Q φφφ 2-wire Sensor Analog voltage output device 2-wire Sensor 中中中 ŧģ ø ø Ġ FT1A-<u>\*14SA-\*</u> FT1A-\*12RA FT1A-\*12RC 0+ 0' Input Side Input Side + ¢⊖ ٠ſ Power Terminal O 🖗 ф 2-wire Sensor O1 SD 551N 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 . Ö 5 SG 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Port 000 . O 9 RDB **Output Side** Output Side Ò 0 0 Ó 00 00 00 φφ Φ ¢ 山 ഥ П ф ф : Fuse ф Ш °ŧfфФ 由由由由 Q C Q )ţĘ Ŧφ ₽<u>₽</u>₽ ŸŦŦġŸŦŦġ L : Load Y ttq' FT1A-\*24RC-① FT1A-\*48SA-2 Input Side Input Side (sink/source) Source Input (Analog/Digital Shared Input is Sink Input) Source Input ţ Ē 2-wire Sensor ф ን 2-wire Sensor ٢ DC OUT DC IP 12 13 14 15 16 17 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 Ŀ ÒÔČ $\neg c$ 00000000 000 Sink Input f ļ 7 2-wire Sensor 115 116 117 120 121 122 123 124 125 Output Side Sink Output Output Side ффффффф-00000 ΦФ 6666 ф ф ф þ : Fuse : Fuse L : Load UUUU LIII LIII CUUUUI LIII CUUUUI LIII Ŷŧŧ '††∳ ſţţ See ① for FT1A-\*40RC, ① and ② for FT1A-\*40RSA, and ① and ③ for FT1A-\*40RKA. FT1A-\*48KA-3 Input Side Communication Sink Input Ŧ 2-wire Sensor ഥ L ⊁ 15 17 110 111 112 113 114 126 127 130 131 132 133 134 135 000 115 116 117 120 121 122 123 124 125 Output Side Source Output Barriers

**OI** Touchscreens







コロロロの

φ¢ : Fuse

L : Load

#### **Recommended Ferrules**



For 2-wire connection





		Touch		Pro/I	_ite														
	Cross					Phoenix Contact			/	0							10	10	
Sectio (mm2	Section (mm2)	AWG	Part No.	Power Supply	ver Serial oply Interface	Relay Out- put Model	Transistor Output Model	Power Supply	1/0	LI	L2	d1	S1	d2	d3	32			
	0.25	24	AI0.25-8YE					×		12.5	8.0	0.8	0.15	1.8		0.25			
	0.34	22	AI0.34-8TQ	×	×	×	×			12.5	8.0	0.8	0.15	2.0		0.25			
	0.5	20	AI0.5-8WH	×	×	×	×	_	-	14.0	8.0	1.1	0.15	2.5		0.25			
1-wire	0.75		AI0.75-8GY	×		×				14.0	8.0	1.3	0.15	2.8		0.25			
connection	1.0 18	18	AI1-8RD	×		_		×		14.0	8.0	1.5	0.15	3.0		0.3			
			AI1-10RD	—	—	×	—	_	-	16.0	10.0	1.5	0.15	3.0		0.3			
	15	16	AI1.5-8BK	×		_		×		14.0	8.0	1.8	0.15	3.4		0.3			
	1.0	10	AI1.5-10BK	_		×			-	18.0	10.0	1.8	0.15	3.4		0.3			
2 mire	0.5	20	AI-TWIN2×0.5-8WH	×	×		×		-	15.0	8.0	1.5	0.15	2.5	4.6	0.25			
	0.75	10	AI-TWIN2×0.75-8GY	×				×		15.0	8.0	1.8	0.15	2.8	5.2	0.25			
CONNECTION	0.75	10	AI-TWIN2×0.75-10GY	2×0.75-10GY — ×	_		_	17.0	10.0	1.8	0.15	2.8	5.2	0.25					
Scrowdriver			SZS 0.6×3.5	×	_	×	_	×	:										
Sciewulivei			SZS 0.4×2.5	_	X	_	×		-										

Note: Crimping pliers - Phoenix Contact part number CRIMPFOX ZA3 (12101882)

Barriers

Communication

#### **IDEC SmartRelay – The Intelligent Choice**

PLCs

Automation Software



Look around. IDEC SmartRelays are in everything from lighting controls to icemaking machines and grocery store misters. Proving reliable time after time, these intelligent logic modules are the ideal controller for simple automation tasks. A new sixth-generation of SmartRelays offer functions to give you even more flexibility and convenience.

Advances include embedded Ethernet port with web server functions, micro SD port for data logging and program storage, extended memory, a brighter display with higher LCD contrast, improved analog and high-speed inputs, an external text display, and upgraded programming software.

Sensors



#### **Industrial Facility Systems**

- Conveyor systems
- Elevator controls
- Exhaust and filtering systems
- Automatic food dispensing machines
- Water treatment and irrigation systems
- Motor, pump and valve controls

#### **Housing and Building Management**

- · Lighting controls (outside and inside)
- Door and gate controls
- Heating and cooling systems
- Shutter, sun blind and awning controls
- · Water and sprinkler systems
- · Ventilation systems



#### **Unique Solutions**

- Solar-electric systems
- Marine systems
- Extreme environmental conditions
- Display panels and traffic light controls
- Energy management

#### **Monitoring Systems**

- · Access controls
- Alarm systems
- Limit level monitoring
- · Parking Lot monitoring
- Baggage control

138



www.IDEC.com/smartrelay

#### **Programmable Logic Controllers**



PLCs

OI Touchscreens



#### Part Numbers

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Rated

Style

	Part Number	Power Volt- age	Input Signal	I/O Points	Output	Display	With Clock	Weight
	FL1F-H12SCD	24V DC	DC	8/4 points	Transistor	Yes		195g
- and	FL1F-H12RCE	12/24// DC	I1, I2, I7 and I8 are used for digital/ana-	8/4 points	Relay	Yes	Yes	204g
	FL1F-B12RCE	12/24V DC	log inputs					200g
	FL1F-H12RCA	241/ 4.0/00	AC/DC	8/4 points	Relay	Yes		240g
	FL1F-B12RCA	241 A0/D0				_		200g
· RAT	FL1F-H12RCC	100 to 240V	AC/DC	8/4 points	Polov	Yes		240g
10 10 W 1	A FL1F-B12RCC	AC/DC			neidy			200g

#### **Text Message Display**

Style	Part Number	Rated Voltage	Description	Weight
	FL1F-RD1	12 V DC, 24 V AC/DC	FL1F Text Display Panel	220g

#### Digital and Analog I/O Expansion Modules

- 8-pt expansion module (4 in/4 out)
- Max. 4 digital expansion modules, 4 analog input modules, and 4 analog output modules

Style	Part Number	Total I/O	Input Power	Input Signal	Output Signal	Weight
	FL1F-M08B1S2	4/4 points	24V DC	DC	Transistor	95g
	FL1F-M08B2R2	4/4 points	12/24V DC	DC	Relay	130g
() eet.	FL1F-M08D2R2	4/4 points	24V AC/DC <sup>2</sup>	AC/DC <sup>2</sup>	Relay	130g
	FL1F-M08C2R2	4/4 points	100 to 240V AC/DC	AC/DC	Relay	130g
- 51a+51	FL1F-J2B2	2/0 points	12/24V DC	Analog	—	95g
	FL1F-K2BM2	0/2 points	24V DC	_	Analog	95g



#### **Starter Kits**

IDEC SmartRelay Starter Kit is an economical and ideal solution for first time IDEC SmartRelay users

• Package includes a base module, WindLGC programming software, simulator switch (DC models only) and a 15W power supply (DC models only).

	CPU	LCD Screen	Software	Part Number
1000	12 I/O, 24V AC/DC, FL1F-B12RCA CPU	-	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-BAF
	12 I/O, 100-240V AC/DC, FL1F-B12RCC CPU	_	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-BCF
DAMES IN	12 I/O, 12-24V AC/DC, FL1F-B12RCE CPU	_	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-BEF
	12 I/O, 24V AC/DC FL1F-H12RCA CPU	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-HAF
and a statement of the	12 I/O, 100-240V AC/DC, FL1F-H12RCC CPU	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-HCF
	12 I/O, 12/24V DC, FL1F-H12RCE CPU	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-HEF
And a state of the	12 I/O, 24V DC, FL1F-H12SCD CPU	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	KIT-SMARTRELAY-HDF

#### Accessories

Description	Part Number	Package Quantity	Remarks
Application Software: WindLGC	FL9Y-LP1CDW	1	DVD-ROM (incl. online help manual)
Mounting Clip for Base Module	FL1F-PSP1PN05	5	Supplied with a module <sup>3</sup>
Mounting Clip and Waterproof Gasket for Text Display	FL1F-KW1	1	Supplied with text display <sup>4</sup>
IDEC SmartRelay User's Manual (English)			Downloadable from: http://www.idec.com/download

3 Supplied with a base module and an expansion module.4 Supplied with a text display, it includes a gasket, four mounting clips, and a power supply connector.



#### WindLGC

#### **Programming Software**

WindLGC is the exclusive programming software for the IDEC SmartRelay using Windows  $\circledast.$  Edit, save, and print out your programs.

#### Key features:

- Ladder programming
- Online Monitor
- Program Comparison
- Time Simulation
- Simplified connection of the functions
- Programs can be saved in PDF or JPG format

Just click the function blocks you need and link function blocks for easy wiring. Devise complicated circuits using the convenient functions of WindLGC.

#### Part Number

Part Number	Description
FL9Y-LP1CDW	WindLGC programming software for IDEC SmartRelay

#### WindLGC system requirements:

- OS: Windows XP, Vista, 7 and 8.
- CPU recommendation: Pentium 266MHz or higher
- Memory: 64MB or more
- RAM recommendation: 128MB
- Hard disk space: 90MB or more for installing WindLGC software.
- Monitor Recommendation: Display more than 800 x 600 dots and 256 colors

#### **Program Comparison**



#### Simulation Mode/Online Monitor

P.In	
111 Barrier	
Constant of the	1.11 00000 Ares

#### Ladder Programming



For more information, see the Automation Software section.

Visit www.IDEC.com/downloads for free upgrades or a free demo version.

PLCs

Power Supplies

Communication



#### **Base Modules**

#### Specifications

	Base Module T	ype No.	FL1F-H12SCD	FL1F-H12RCE FL1F-B12RCE	FL1F-H12RCA FL1F-B12RCA	FL1F-H12RCC FL1F-B12RCC
	Rated Power Voltag	ge	24V DC	12/24V DC	24V AC/DC	100 to 240V AC/DC
	Allowable Voltage	Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC	10.8 to 28.8V DC	20.4 to 26.4V AC 20.4 to 28.8V DC	85 to 265V AC 100 to 253V DC
<u>∧</u>	Rated Frequency			_	47 to 63Hz	47 to 63Hz
er Supp	Current Draw		15 to 50 mA (24V DC) 1.2A (with max. load on digital output)	30 to 140 mA (12V DC) 15 to 90 mA (24V DC)	15 to 150mA (12V DC) 15 to 130mA (24V DC)	15 to 40mA (100V AC)         5 to 10mA (100V DC)           15 to 25mA (240V AC)         2 to 8mA (240V DC)
Pow	Allowable Momentary Power Interruption		_	2ms Typ. (12V DC) 5ms Typ. (24V DC)	5ms Typ. (24V AC/DC)	10ms Typ. (100V AC/DC) 20ms Typ. (240V AC/DC)
	Power Consumption		1.2 W (24V DC)	1.7W (12V DC) 2.2W (24V DC)	3.6 W (24V AC) 3.2 W (24V DC)	4.6W (100V AC) 1.2W (100V DC) 6.0W (240V AC) 2.0W (240V DC)
	Reverse Polarity Pr	otection	Yes	Yes	_	
S	Backup Duration		20 days	20 days	20 days	20 days
CIC	Clock Accuracy		±2 sec/day (Typ.)	±2 sec/day (Typ.)	±2 sec/day (Typ.)	±2 sec/day (Typ.)
	Input Signal		DC	DC	AC/DC	AC/DC
	Input Points		8 (l1 to l8)	8 (l1 to l8)	8 (I1 to I8)	8 (l1 to l8)
	High-speed Input <sup>1</sup>		4 (13, 14, 15, 16), 5kHz maximum	4 (13, 14, 15, 16), 5kHz maximum	_	<u> </u>
	Analog Input Points	3	4 (11, 12, 17, 18)	4 (11, 12, 17, 18)	—	—
	Analog Input Range	9	0 to 10V DC (max. rated input: 28.8V DC)	0 to 10V DC (max. rated input: 28.8V DC)	—	—
	Analog Input Error		±1.5 (of full scale)	±1.5 (of full scale)	—	—
	Analog Input Resol	ution	10 bits (0 to 1000)	10 bits (0 to 1000)		—
	Cycle time		300ms	300ms	300ms	300ms
	Allowable Voltage	Range	0 to 28.8V DC	0 to 28.8V DC	0 to 26.4V AC 0 to 28.8V DC	0 to 265V AC 0 to 253V DC
	Input	Digital Input	5.8kΩ	5.8kΩ	4.8kΩ	610kΩ
nput	Impedance	Analog Input	72kΩ	72kΩ	_	
_	Isolation		_	_	_	_
		OFF Voltage	< 5V DC	< 5V DC	< 5V AC/DC	< 40V AC < 30V DC
	Operating	ON Voltage	≥ 12V DC	≥ 8.5 V DC	≥ 12V AC/DC	≥ 79V AC ≥ 79V DC
	Range OFF Current		< 0.9mA (I3 to I6) < 0.07mA (I1, I2, I7, I8)	< 0.88mA (I3 to I6) < 0.07mA (I1, I2, I7, I8)	< 1.2mA	< 0.05mA (AC) < 0.06mA (DC)
	ON Current		≥ 2.1mA (I3 to I6) ≥ 0.18mA (I1, I2, I7, I8)	≥ 1.5mA (I3 to I6) ≥ 0.12mA (I1, I2, I7, I8)	≥ 2.6mA	≥ 0.08mA (AC) ≥ 0.13mA (DC)
	Turn ON Time		1.5ms (Typ.) ≤ 1.0ms (I3 to I6)	1.5ms (Typ.) ≤ 1.0ms (I3 to I6)	1.5ms (Typ.)	100V AC: 40ms (Typ.), 240V AC: 30ms (Typ.) 100V DC: 25ms (Typ.), 240V DC: 20ms (Typ.)
	Turn OFF Time		1.5ms (Typ.) ≤ 1.0ms (I3 to I6)	1.5ms (Typ.) ≤ 1.0ms (I3 to I6)	15ms (Typ.)	100V AC: 45ms (Typ.), 240V AC: 70ms (Typ.) 100V DC: 60ms (Typ.), 240V DC: 75ms (Typ.)
	Wire Length <sup>2</sup>		100m	100m	100m	100m
	Output Signal		Transistor source output	Relay output	Relay output	Relay output
	Output Points/ Contact Configuration	ion	4 points (separate)	4NO contacts	4NO contacts	4NO contacts
	Isolation		_	Isolated	Isolated	Isolated
	Dielectric Strength (between power/in and output termina	put terminals ls)	_	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute
	Output Voltage		External power voltage	—	—	_
out	Maximum Load Cu	rrent	0.3A maximum	Resistive load 10A at 12/24V AC/DC, 10A at 100/120V A Inductive load 2A at 12/24V AC/DC, 3A at 100/120V AC	AC, 10A at 230/240V AC, 0.: , 3A at 230/240V AC, 0.2A a	2A at 120V DC, 0.1A at 240V DC at 120V DC, 0.1A at 240V DC
Out	Surge Current		—	30A maximum	30A maximum	30A maximum
	Short-circuit Protec	tion	Built-in current limiting resistor: Approx. 1A	External fuse required: 16A maximum	External fuse required: 16A maximum	External fuse required: 16A maximum
	Minimum Switchin	g Load	_	10mA, 12V DC (reference value)	10mA, 12V DC (reference value)	10mA, 12V DC (reference value)
	Initial Contact Resi	stance	_	100mΩ maximum (at 1A, 24V DC)	100mΩ maximum (at 1A, 24V DC)	100mΩ maximum (at 1A, 24V DC)
	Mechanical Life		_	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)
	Electrical Life		_	100,000 operations (rated resistive load) 1800 operations/hour	100,000 operations (rated resistive load) 1800 operations/hour	100,000 operations (rated resistive load) 1800 operations/hour

When selecting frequency trigger function and up/down counter function.
 10m when connected to analog input (twisted pair cable)
 Initialization Time: After power-up, the FL1F takes a maximum of 9 seconds (when using a micro SD card) for initialization. When initialization is complete, the FL1F is automatically set to RUN mode.

## Programmable Logic Controllers

#### Expansion I/O Module

Expansion I/O Module Type No.		FL1F-M08B1S2	FL1F-M08B2R2	FL1F-M08D2R2	FL1F-M08C2R2	FL1F-J2B2	FL1F-K2BM2	
	Rated Power \	/oltage	24V DC	12/24V DC	24V AC/DC	100 to 240V AC/DC	12/24V DC	24V DC
	Allowable Voltage Range		20.4 to 28.8V DC	10.8 to 28.8V DC	20.4 to 26.4V AC	85 to 265V AC	10.8 to 28.8V DC	20.4 to 28.8V DC
	Rated Frequency			_	20.4 to 28.6V DC 50/60Hz (47 to 63Hz)	50/60Hz (47 to 63Hz)		
r Supply	Current Draw		15 to 40mA	10 to 80mA (12V DC) 10 to 40mA (24V DC)	20 to 100mA (24V AC) 8 to 50mA (24V DC)	10 to 30mA (100V AC) 10 to 20mA (240V AC) 5 to 15mA (100V DC)	15 to 30mA	15 to 82mA
Powe	Allowable Mo	mentary Power	_	2 ms (typ.) (12V DC)	5 ms (typ.) (24V AC/DC)	5 to 10mA (240V DC) 10ms (typ) (100V AC/DC) 20ms (typ) (240V AC/DC)	10ms (typ.) (12/24V DC)	10ms (typ.)
1	Power Consun	nption	1.0W	1.0W (12V DC) 1.0W (24V DC)	2.4W (24V AC) 1.2W (24V DC)	3.5W (100V AC) 1.8W (100V DC) 4.8W (240V AC) 2.4W (240V DC)	0.4W (12V DC) 0.8W (24V DC)	2.0W
1	Reverse Polarity	y Protection	Yes	Yes	—	_	Yes	Yes
	Input Signal		DC input	DC input	AC/DC input	AC/DC input	Analog input	_
1	Input Points		4	4	4	4	_	—
1	Isolation		—	—	-			—
	Allowable Vol	tage Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC	10.8 to 28.8V DC	20.4 to 26.4V AC 20.4 to 28.8V DC	85 to 265V AC 100 to 253V DC	_	_
		OFF Voltage	< 5V DC		< 5V AC/DC	< 40V AC < 30V DC		—
	Operating	UN Voltage	≥ 12V DC	≥ 8.5V DC	≥ 12V AC/DC	$\geq$ /9V AC $\geq$ /9V DC		_
	Range	OFF Current	< 0.88mA	< 0.88mA	< 1.1mA	< 0.06mA (DC)		—
_		ON Current	≥ 2.1mA	≥ 1.5mA	≥ 2.63mA	$\geq 0.08$ mA (AC) $\geq 0.13$ mA (DC) 100V AC: 40 ms (typ.)		_
Input	Turn ON Time		1.5ms (Typ.)	1.5ms (typ.)	1.5ms (typ.)	240V AC: 30 ms (typ.) 100V DC: 25 ms (typ.) 240V DC: 20 ms (typ.)	—	_
	Turn OFF Time		1.5ms (Typ.)	1.5ms (typ.)	15ms (typ.)	240V AC: 45 ms (typ.) 240V AC: 70 ms (typ.) 100V DC: 60 ms (typ.) 240V DC: 75 ms (typ.)		
	Analog Input F	Points	—	—	—	—	2	—
	Analog Input F	Range	—	—	—	—	0 to 10V (max. rated input: 28.8V) 0 to 20mA (max. rated input: 40mA)	_
1	Digital Resolution		_	_	—	—	10 bits (0 to 1000)	—
1	Input Error		_	-	_	_	±1.5% (of full scale)	_
	Input Impedance		—	—	—	—	250Ω (0 to 20mA)	—
:	Sampling Cycl	e	_	—	—	—	50ms	_
1	Wire Length		100m	100m	100m	100m	10m (twisted-pair shielded cable)	—
1	Output Signal		Transistor source output	Relay output	Relay output	Relay output	_	_
	Output Points/ Contact Config	/ guration	4 points (separate)	4N0 contacts	4NO contacts	4N0 contacts	_	—
1	Isolation		_	Isolated	Isolated	Isolated	_	—
1	Dielectric Stre (between por terminals and terminals)	ength wer/input d output	—	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute	2500V AC, 1 minute 500V DC, 1 minute	_	_
	Output Voltage	е	External power voltage (20.4 to 28.8V DC)	_	—	—		—
1	Maximum Load Current		0.3A maximum	Resistive load 5A at 12/24V AC/DC, 5A at 100 Inductive load 2A at 12/24V AC/DC 3A at 100	/120V AC, 5A at 230/240V AC,	0.2A at 120V DC, 0.1A at 240V DC	_	_
:	Short-circuit Protection Built-in current limiting		External fuse required:	External fuse required:	External fuse required:	_	Yes	
Ħ	Minimum Swi	tching Load	—	10mA, 12V DC (reference	10mA, 12V DC	10mA, 12V DC (reference value)	_	_
Outp	Initial Contact	Resistance	_	$100m\Omega$ maximum (at 1A, 24)(DC)	$100m\Omega$ maximum (at 1A, 24)(DC)	$100 \text{ m}\Omega \text{ maximum}$		_
1	Mechanical Li	fe	_	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)	10 million operations (no load, 10Hz)		_
1	Electrical Life		_	100,000 operations (rated resistive load)	100,000 operations (rated resistive load)	100,000 operations (rated resistive load) 1800 operations (bour		_
	Analog Output	t Points	_					2
	Analog Output	t Range	_	_	_	_	_	Voltage: 0-10V DC Current: 0-20, 4-20
	Digital Resolu	tion	_	—	—	—		10 bits (0 to 1000)
	Output Error (c	of full scale)	_	_		_	_	Voltage output: ±2.5%
	Output Impeda	ance	—	—	—	—	_	Voltage: 5kΩ min Current: 250Ω max
4	Analog Value Conversion Interval		_	_		_	_	50ms (typ.)
	Wire Length		—	—	—	_		10m (twisted-pair shielded cable)

Communication

### **Programmable Logic Controllers**

#### General

Style		Specification	Standard
Operating	Horizontal Mounting	0 to 55°C (no freezing)	Cold: IEC60068-
Temperature	Vertical Mounting	0 to 55°C (no freezing)	2-1 Hot: IEC60068-2-2
Storage/Transportation Temperature		-40 to +70°C (no freezing)	—
Relative Humidity		10 to 95% RH (no condensation)	IEC60068-2-30
Atmospheric F	Pressure	795 to 1080 hPa	_
Operating Con	dition	No corrosive gas	—
Degree of Prot	tection	IP20	
Vibration Resistance		5 to 8.4Hz, amplitude 3.5mm 8.4 to 150Hz, acceleration 9.8m/s <sup>2</sup>	IEC60068-2-6
Shock Resistance		147m/s <sup>2</sup>	IEC60068-2-27
Drop Test		0.3m	IEC60068-2-31
Drop Test (pac	kaged)	1m	IEC60068-2-32
Emission		Class B Group 1 <sup>1</sup>	EN55011
Electrostatic D	Discharge	8kV air discharge, 6kV contact discharge <sup>2</sup>	IEC61000-4-2
Radiation Field	d Immunity	Field Strength: 1V/m and 10V/m	IEC61000-4-3
Burst Pulses		2kV (power line), 1kV (I/O signal line) $^{\scriptscriptstyle 3}$	IEC61000-4-4
Surge Immunity1 (FL1F-H12RCC, FL1F-B12RCC only)		1kV (power line) normal 2kV (power line) common	IEC61000-4-5
Communication Cable		0.5 to 2.5mm <sup>2</sup> (one wire), 0.5 to 1.5mm <sup>2</sup> (two wires)	_
Terminal Style		Finger-safe type <sup>5</sup>	

For protection against surge noise on DC power supply types (FL1F-H12RCE/B12RCE, FL1F-H12SCD, FL1F-H12RCA/B12RCA), use surge absorbers, noise 1: cut transformers or noise filters. Use of a surge protection device (DEHN + SÕHNE GmbH + Co, BVT AD 24 Part No. 918 402) is recommended. Tightening torque 0.5 to 0.6N m

2:

Tex	t Displ	lay		
Par	rt Numb	er		FL1F-RD1
Keyboard Display				FSTN graphic display (W × H: 160 × 96 dots) LED backlight (White, Amber, Red)
Dimensions ( $W \times H \times D$ )				128.2 × 86 × 38.7 mm
Installation				Panel cut-out using mounting clips
Font Type				English, Spanish, Russian, Chinese, Italian, Turkish, German, Dutch, French, Japanese
Key	Keyboard			Membrane keypad with 10 keys
	Input Voltage			24V AC/DC, 12V DC
	Allowable Voltage Range			20.4 to 26.4V AC 10.2 to 28.8V DC
Ą	Rated Frequency			47 to 63Hz
Supp	Current Draw			30 to 55mA (24V DC)
wer			12V DC	145mA (Typ.)
Р	Power Consumption		24V DC	70mA (Typ.)
			24V AC	75mA (Typ.)
	Data Transmission Rate		sion Rate	10/100M full/half duplex data transmission rate
	Dieplay	Backlig	ght lifetime <sup>1</sup>	20,000 hours
Display lifetime <sup>2</sup>		y lifetime <sup>2</sup>	50,000 hours	
We	Weight			220g

1 For protection against surge noise on DC power supply types (FL1F-H12RCE/B12RCE, FL1F-H12SCD, FL1F-H12RCA/B12RCA), use surge absorbers, noise cut transformers, or noise filters. Use of a surge protection device (DEHN + SÖHNE GmbH + Co, BVT AD 24 Part No. 918 402) is recommended.

2 Tightening torque 0.5 to 0.6  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{N}}\xspace$  m

## Base Module (with Display)



#### Mounting Hole Layout (Using Mounting Slides)



(0) (0) (0)

222

31.9 34.7 38.7 77.6

#### Text Display



#### Installation



#### Dimensions (mm) Base Module (without Display)



#### Expansion I/O Module

000000

(TTTC



#### **Mounting Hole Layout**



146

Communication

Selection Guide	148
Automation Organizer Suite	149
WindO/I-NV2 and NV3 and NV4	150
WindLDR	155
WindCFG	159
WindSRV	161
WindLGC	164



www.IDEC.com/software



**Automation** 

Software

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Table of Contents

#### **Selection Guide**

creens									
chso	Series	Automation Organizer Software Suite							
01 Tou		Wind O/I-NV2 and NV4	Wind 0/I-NV3	WindLDR	WindCFG	WindSRV	WindLGC	WindMSG	
PLCs	Appearance							-	
	Page Number	150	150	155	159	161	164	visit www.IDEC.com/ software	
oftware	Application	OI Touchscreens	FTIA Touch	PLCs	System Configuration Tool for OI Touchscreens & PLCs	OPC Server for PLCs	SmartRelay	Character Displays	

#### **Automation Organizer Suite**

#### A one-stop automation software package for all IDEC PLC and OI Touchscreens

Automation Organizer (A0), the IDEC software suite combining our popular PLC programming software (WindLDR), WindO/I-NV3 programming software for FT1A Touch, and OI programming software (WindO/I-NV2 and WindO/I-NV4) with system configuration software (WindCFG), is made to enable you to see the layout of your system design and basic configuration of devices. AO gives you a powerful and easy-to-use tool to design, debug, and document control systems, saving valuable time and money.

#### **FREE Upgrades**

The Automation Organizer suite comes with free lifetime upgrades. Once you make the initial purchase, upgrades are absolutely free.



#### Part Number

Part Number	Description
SW1A-W1C	Automation Organizer software suite



WindO/I-NV2 and NV4 software is the simplest programming tool for all IDEC OI Touchscreens. It is used to create projects or programs that can display information from a PLC, process status, or can be used to input data with virtual switches or keypads to make changes to a process. The objects are extremely easy to configure with the help of step-by-step navigation. It lets you quickly create colorful graphical screens in no time using drop-down menus and intuitive drag and drop functionality for the objects. A workspace is available to help you organize and manage projects, objects and screens.

WindO/I-NV3 is our exclusive configuration software for FT1A Touch. Using the same platform as WindO/I-NV2 OI Touchscreen programming software, WindO/I-NV3 provides users with the same intuitive experience. Users can easily display alarm screens, trend and bar graphs, scrolling texts and meters. With thousands of industry-standard bitmap libraries, creating a professional interface is just a click away.

## Automation Organizer WindLDR



All IDEC micro controllers are programmable with WindLDR ladder logic software. This icon-driven programming tool combines logic and intuition with an incredibly easy-to-use interface to allow you to take advantage of every MicroSmart feature. Even without ladder program experience, you can use the built-in editors, shortcuts and debuggers to configure programs.

WindCFG is a System Configuration tool. You can create a visual layout of your system design and basic configuration of the IDEC PLCs, OI Touchscreens, barcode readers, & other peripheral devices for the purpose of creating manuals or other documentation.

#### **Automation Software**

#### Automation Organizer Suite - WindO/I-NV2/NV3/NV4

Programming Software for IDEC OI Touchscreens & FT1A Touch

#### **Key Features**

- Built-in Serial and Network Protocols
- Pass-thru function
- Extensive Image Library
- Intuitive Drag & Drop Functionality
- Flexible Screen Display for Efficient Editing
- Workspace easy to manage projects & screens



It's as easy as 1, 2, 3!



#### 1 Create

Creating a project is simple! Just name a project file and select your parameters (OI type and model, protocol type, and optional settings).

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

#### 2 Configure

Select a functional part and assign a device address. The other tabs allow you to change image, color, or add more parameters.

#### Drag and Drop Screen Design

Easy step-by-step configuration



Once your project is ready to be downloaded to the touchscreen, select "Online" and then "Download." You can now debug or monitor your program as needed. It's as simple as that!







PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

#### Create a powerful graphical display





#### Tag Database

You can create a database of device addresses, including Tag Names, which help you label each address to best match your information or documentation. By creating a Tag database, you can choose addresses used to read data from the PLC or Host device, or write data to the PLC or device. Even more convenient, if you have a list of IDEC PLC addresses already made in WindLDR, you can easily import it to the Tag Database.



#### Allen Bradley Logix Native Tag Import

The High-Performance models support "Allen Bradley Logix Native Tag Import," which means you can easily import any tag database file (L5K or CSV file) created with Allen Bradley PLC software. Once registered in the Tag Editor, you simply select the Tag name for your part.

#### **Supports Standard Windows Fonts**

These OI Touchscreens support all fonts used in Windows, including Stroke and 7 Segment Display fonts, making it possible to choose from a variety of text styles to create the look and feel you want to achieve.

TANK1 45678 Warning 45678 Overflow ALARM 3 Level 1 STOP ERROR 12345

#### Multilingual Capabilities for Global Applications

The IDEC Touchscreen family supports many different languages. Using the Text Group function you can create a text database in Japanese, Chinese, Korean, Taiwanese, as well as Baltic, Cyrillic and other European languages. Plus, you can easily switch text messages from English to Japanese or any other supported language with the touch of a button.





PLCs



#### **Security Function**

David

13

When you have multiple users editing projects or displaying screens and parts, it may be necessary to have different levels of security and restrictions. With the Security Function, you can password protect programs, screens and parts from other users.



#### **Operation and Alarm Log Functions**

The operating log helps investigate, analyze and solve problems and system errors by checking who, when, what and where operations were performed. Plus, once you setup up the Alarm Log function for messages and alerts, it can monitor alarm conditions from a PLC and store historical events with a date and time stamp on a memory card (in CSV format). The high-performance series also meets ISA standards for visual alarm management.



#### **Script Function**

Users with basic programming knowledge in "C" can use a Script function to combine conditional statements, mathematical operations and other functions to create simple and complex processes, reducing the programming required in the PLC. A Syntax Check function is also available providing easy program troubleshooting.





#### Switches, Pilot Lamps, and Meters

Hundreds of colorful pushbuttons, switches and meter images can give your display a realistic appearance mimicking a real panel. Pushbuttons and switches are used to set a bit, move data, switch screens or print screen images, while pilot lamps or multi-state lamps read and display statuses from single or multiple bits on the PLC or device.

#### **Bar Graphs and Trend Charts**

Use the Bar graphs and numerical displays to show range or flow for analog values from your PLC or device, or create Trend Charts to closely monitor critical data points. Display historical data (based on a fixed time period or event) with the option to show date & time on the x-axis or store it (in csv format) on the memory card or internal memory for easy viewing and data manipulation on your PC.

#### Recipe

A Recipe function allows you to conveniently set operational parameters, which can be individually defined for different processes. There are 1,024 available channels, which can store up to 8,192 parameters per channel. Plus you can easily upload or download parameters to and from your PLC.





#### Animation

Want to give your screen a "WOW" factor? It's simple to display animation by using the Picture Display function and configuration is a breeze. Simply import a series of images when using the Picture Display Function. Those images will then be displayed depending on the device value or constant time period.

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

#### **Automation Organizer Suite - WindLDR**

Programming Software for IDEC PLCs

#### **Key Features**

- Online Edit
- Simulation Mode
- · Comment download



#### **Single Platform for all IDEC PLCs**

WindLDR is an excellent, long-term investment for your control solutions. It programs every IDEC PLC including the OpenNet Controller. MicroSmart and the fastest micro-controller on the market, MicroSmart Pentra. It's adaptable to whatever hardware you need today and down the road.

#### Simple-to-use Editors

Use the tag editor to access and edit coil data. Edit comments and rung comments. Simulation mode allows you to test your program in WindLDR to guarantee that it works the way you expected, rather than downloading it to your PLC.

#### **Firmware Download**

With WindLDR version 6.4 or later, you have the option to upgrade or downgrade your CPU system program. It's as simple as clicking on the checkbox in the Download dialog box. Now you can easily update your PLC system firmware with the click of a button.

Signature in	-	
		All and a second second
a produce and		and the second se
12	-	the second s
Street, sales	-	and ( passed ( ) a) ( begin ()
Pages Street	•	
happen her.		prim.
and the local diversity of the local diversit		laim.
Tam.		100
		departies and thinkness
Pasting Prophysics		

#### **User-friendly Interfaces**

Icon-based toolbars and drag-and-drop functionality make basic ladder programming accessible to anyone. But WindLDR also shows you how to display parameters and settings and how to input your parameters, and the built-in shortcuts and tutorials will keep you on the right track.

#### **Free Lifetime Upgrade**

Not only is WindLDR the easiest and most convenient ladder programming software on the market, it also comes with a very special price with no strings attached. Our software comes with a free-lifetime upgrade. That means that you no longer need to spend thousands of dollars for a software that has to be renewed every year costing you additional money. Save yourself money by using an IDEC PLC and WindLDR programming software.



#### **Automation Software**

The Confirm and Cancel options allow users to select whether to permanently accept the changes (Confirm) or revert the program back to the original settings (Cancel).

This unique Debug tool allows users to download any changes in the program to a temporary memory location in the PLC. With this option, users can verify the changes they make before selecting whether to accept or cancel them.





**Online Editing** 

Shutting down for minor changes can be a major hassle, so WindLDR allows you to edit and download programs while the PLC is still in Run mode. You'll be able to

make changes to the PLC, verify the results and cancel or accept these changes.

**OI** Touchscreens

**Simulation Mode** 

downloading it to your PLC.

WindLDR has a built-in simulation mode that allows users to write and debug programs without needing a PLC. Test your program in WindLDR to guarantee it works the way you expected, rather than



**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

**Automation Software** 

Power Supplies

Sensors

#### **Automation Software**



#### **Analog Macro**

Setting up analog controls with WindLDR software just got a lot easier. The analog macro instruction allows users to point and select modules, signal and data type in a matter of seconds. And, all of these configurations convert into just one ladder line instruction.



#### 17 Call NO Farances a bote impri • 34 i alcone IS FOR HERE, FOR SEC, FOR MATE PORTOTS a second data of -Ξ Sec. 1 14294 to 22975 -1.0741 1 1292 and in interes a of the gamment of the local MONPH SOUTH A description of the local 10074876 2010 instead In the to Soldhing e ana ta Œ winidel's 944 (25) Vare Ink 124-1122 Large loss - dt. line

#### Simple-to-use PID

Configuring PID loops with WindLDR software is a snap using the built-in PID dialog box. The PID dialog allows users to quickly select and fine tune the desired controls without needing to remember each and every parameter of a PID algorithm. A maximum of 56 PID loops can be utilized in the MicroSmart Pentra.

#### Powerful Debugging Tools

#### **Comment Download Settings**

The comment download settings allow users to choose whether to download Tag names, rung comments, custom monitor dialog boxes and file names into the MicroSmart Pentra. The biggest advantage of utilizing these settings is that once a program is retrieved from the PLC, all these important parameters will be available.

Cormert Doursee Settings	La setter
George Granital	
20 Notices & Lowers	Them
10 High Chineses	a true
all hangConvertigeness	
C. Satur America I All lines	1.0/00
The Production of	-10.6viar
20. Namula Fuel LB	2.6-10-
(i) Inwai Administrationi	15-m
Augustarian .	
Augenee	-11 buts -1
Competing	-10 km - 141
Taley bridget to law	in tyles
Nach-CEDERFER	SHOW .
15	oc cam

PLCs

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Users can create, save and download the custom monitor
dialog into the MicroSmart Pentra controller.

10781	Dow	34				
Denis	Deves Address	19107108	GRETING	President Solution	Connell.	
18:01	HEIDI	(10.21)	-d	1		
20001	120808	SHE DAD	19			
HOUTE	HOORD	100.00	4			
+638	ACRE.	(989-060				
1000	10235	(D) (2)	1.			
1812	THE OF	100.00	18			
		DOC 1982				
		1005.040	-			
		(bbc (xc) -				
		042.040				
		1085.040				
		1002-040				
		(580.540)				
		UNE DIE				
		00000				
-		5mbd (av)	-			
1		bit to m				

#### Custom Monitor Dialog Box

Compile and enter a list of parameters you want to monitor, then save it and access it again and again, instead of re-entering your data every time.

11	AMUE 46.1 56.2 34034 4301
E H.	Earrys 10 Domin
-	L DOOR NUM
14	2
	0

**Bookmark Functions** 

Bookmark function is a great debugging tool. It allows users to quickly jump to a bookmarked location in the ladder program allowing for easier program modifications and updates.

Barriers



Auto I

Automation Organizer

WindCFG

#### Automation Organizer Suite - WindCFG

Configuration Tool for IDEC PLCs and OI Touchscreens

#### **Key Features**

- Create a visual layout of your system design for documentation
- Central Database for configuration and information
- Manage one single program file.
- Share Tag database between WindOI-NV2 and WindLDR SOFTWARE
- WindOI-NV2 and WindLDR can be launched directly from the system configuration screen

WindCFG is a System Configuration tool. It let's you create a visual layout of your system design and basic configuration of the IDEC PLCs and OI Touchscreens, Barcode Readers, & other peripheral devices for the purpose of manual or documentation.



#### **Central Database Configuration & Information :**

- In WindCFG, you can manage one single program file!
  - Create a layout of the IDEC OI & PLC and launch WindOI-NV2 and WindLDR directly from the configuration system to build the program files.



OI Touchscreens

Communication



Address, Tag Names, Comments, and other type of data will be easily accessible and shared between WindO/I-NV2 & WindLDR software.



#### Create a visual layout of your system design for documentation:

- Print configuration of each component used & the option to print BOM (Bill of Material) for documentation purposes.
- View cable part numbers and wiring diagrams for documentation purposes



**Automation Software** 

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

Power Supplies

Barriers



#### WindSRV Software

OPC Server for IDEC PLCs

#### **Key Features**

- On-line full time
- Support MicroSmart Pentra 32-bit and floating point
- Support Ethernet and modem communications
- Built-in Quick Client interface



#### A True Plug-and-Play OPC Server

Looking for a fast and flawless controls solution? Want your control systems centralized, easy-to-manage and able to take advantage of all the components you already have? WindSRV, also known as KEPServerEX, is an OPC server that provides direct connectivity between client applications and IDEC PLCs. It's a true plug-and-play OPC Server with effortless data management, acquisition, monitoring and control.

Part Number	Description
WINDSRV-1	Single device connection. One PLC can be connected to the server.
WINDSRV-4	Four device connections. Up to 4 $\ensuremath{PLCs}$ can be connected to the server.
WINDSRV-U	Unlimited device connections. Up to 100 PLCs can be connected to the server.

#### Use Microsoft Excel

#### **Using Microsoft Excel as Client Applications**

Using Microsoft Excel, available on most PCs, customers can create a visual central monitoring station quickly and effectively. System status such as sensor inputs, motor outputs, etc. can be monitored and controlled. It's a cost-effective, real-time central monitoring system that can be customized to your needs. With just KEP-ServerEX server and Excel, up to 100 PLCs can be monitored and controlled in real time.

#### Sample application using Microsoft Excel

Input and output status such as switches, sensors, flow meters, E-stops, motors, etc. can be monitored in real time.



Using the graph feature in Excel, users can create a custom presentation to monitor water tank levels or production counts. And that isn't all, there is so much more you can do and create using Excel. PLCs



PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

#### Easy to use and set up

#### It's as simple as 1-2-3

KEPServerEX is designed to allow quick and easy configuration of your communications.

## Define Channel Object 2 Define Device Object 3 Tag Object

#### Step 1

#### Select a driver

Each protocol or driver used in the KEPServerEX server and project is referred to as a channel. Channels are specific communication drivers such as RS232C, Ethernet or Dial-up modems. A project can consist of many channels.

.....

#### Step 2

#### Specify the device

Configure the PLC you want to communicate with the server. KEPServerEX supports MicroSmart Pentra, MicroSmart, OpenNet controllers and even older FA and Micro3 series.

#### Step 3

#### **Create tags**

A tag is memory allocation in the PLC. You can monitor input, outputs, internal relays and data registers. You can also create a Tag Group that allows you to monitor each set of PLC parameters such as I/O status, alarm conditions, etc.







#### ······ Quick Client

Once tags or tag groups are created in your project, click on the Quick Client icon to start monitoring these parameters. Quick Client is a quick way to determine if the server is connected to the PLCs.

a Type	SCan Rate	Scaling Desarg	alun
ALC: YELL	100	Norw	
dentery .	100	None	
ilean:	100	Nore	
	-		A
ded with	washing.		
tiner.			
12.85.0			
0.89.1			
5.0			
52.650			
terface i	Gerkmann Saila	re)-	
og for lo	a auti nua	кđ.	
Driver.			
arver 5	2		
acted suc	constantly.		
a line."			
_			Default lines (Terror & Secondary South
			Contract Contract of Contract of the Contract

#### Auto Demotion

This device allows a driver to temporarily place a KEPServerEX device off-line in the event that a physical device is not responding. By placing a non-responsive device off-line, the driver can continue to optimize communication with the device.

#### **Tag Creation and Management**

Tag Grouping, Drag and Drop editing and CSV Import/Export are basic features to make it easier for you to organize your next project. Another feature that you will find useful is Automatic Tag Database Generation. KEPServerEX supports automatic regeneration of tags for select communication drivers. Drivers that support this feature can either read tag information directly from a device or generate tags from stored tag data. You no longer need to enter OPC tags into the server.

#### **On-Line Full-time**

KEPServerEX is on-line all the time, allowing your application to be modified while the server is communicating with client applications. Almost all parameters can be changed while the server is running, including com port and baud rate configuration, along with tag editing and additions.

## Supports MicroSmart Pentra 32-bit registers and floating point data

KEPServerEX version 5 now supports MicroSmart Pentra complete addressing, including 32-bit data and floating point data.

#### WindLGC Software

#### Programming Software for IDEC SmartRelay

#### **Key Features**

- Function Block or Ladder programming
- Online Test features
- Program Simulation

## PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

Automation Software

#### Create

Create, simulate, test and save your program using drag and drop functions. Eight basic functions make it easy to create a simple switching program in just a matter of seconds, while 31 additional special functions make it just as uncomplicated to create complex programs. Choose function block diagrams or ladder programming; you can always convert from one to the other with the click of an icon.

#### Simulate

Offline program simulation (without the need for an actual SmartRelay) enables testing of the entire program from a PC.

#### Test

Once you verify your control program works in Simulation Mode, WindLGC allows you to directly monitor your IDEC SmartRelay during operation using an Online Test mode.

#### Document

You can create and save your WindLGC program as a PDF, BMP or JPG file. Professional documentation is included with all the necessary configuration information, such as comments and program settings.



Part Number	Description	
FL9Y-LP1CDW	SmartRelay programming software	







Visit IDEC at www.IDEC.com/smartrelay for additional information on FREE software upgrades, demo software, FAQs, manuals and brochures.



Selection Guide 166	3
PS6R Standard Series       167         Part Numbers       167         Specifications       168         Dimensions       170	7 7 3
PS5R-V Series       174         Part Numbers       174         Specifications       175         Dimensions       176	4 5 3
PS5R Slim Line Series       182         Part Numbers       183         Specifications       184         Dimensions and Terminal Markings       186	2 3 4 5
PS5R Standard Series188Part Numbers188Specifications188Dimensions192	3 3 9 2
PS3X Series       193         Part Numbers       193         Specifications       194         Dimensions       196         Safety Precautions       198	3 3 4 5 3



Power

**Supplies** 

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

IDEC

www.IDEC.com/powersupply



**Table of Contents** 

LED Lighting - Pg. 1

Automation & Sensing - Pg. 21

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

**Power Supplies** 

Sensors

## **Power Supplies**

#### **Selection Guide**

Series	1	PS6R	PS5R-V	PS5R Slim Line	PS5R	PS3X	PS3L
Appearance							
Page		167	174	182	188	193	Visit www.IDEC.com/ powersupply
Housing		Metal		Plastic		Metal	Metal
Mounting		DIN Rail	DIN Rail or surface mount; 6 direction	DIN Rail or s	urface mount	Direct or DIN Rail mount	Panel or bracket mount
Wattage Rai	nge	120W to 480W	7.5W to 240W	10W to 240W	7.5W to 480W	15W to 100W	10W to 300W
Input Voltag	е	100 to 240 V A, 110 to 350V DC	85 to 264V AC, 100 to 370V DC	85 to 264 V AC, 100-370 V DC (100-350V DC, 120W & 240W)	85 to 264V AC, 105 to 370V DC	85 to 264V AC, 120 to 375V DC	85 to 264V AC, 105 to 370V DC
	5V DC	2A	1.5A, 2.0A	2.0A	1.5A, 2.5A	3A, 5A, 12A, 16A	2A, 3A, 6A
Output Current	12V DC	1A	0.6A, 1.3A, 2.5A	1.2A, 2.5A	0.6A, 1.2A, 2.5A	1.3A, 2.1A, 4.2A, 6A, 8.5A	0.90A, 1.4A, 2.5A, 4.3A, 8.5A, 13A
Ratings	24VDC	5A, 10A, 20A	0.3A, 0.65A, 1.3A, 2.5A, 3.75A, 5.0A, 10.0A	0.65A, 1.3A, 2.5A, 3.75A, 5A, 10A	0.30A, 0.60A, 1.3A, 2.1A, 3.1A, 4.2A, 5A, 10A, 20A	0.63A, 1.1A, 2.2A, 3.2A, 4.5A	0.50A, 0.70A, 1.3A, 2.2A, 4.5A, 6.5A, 12.5A
	5V DC		up to 77%	69%	69%	77%	70-75%
Typical Efficiency	12V DC	up to 93%	up to 85%	75%, 78%	73% to 75%	81% to 82%	74% to 80%
Linoionoy	24V DC		up to 90%	80% to 84%	75% to 91%	82% to 84%	78% to 82%
Voltage Adjı	ustments	+/-10%	+/-10% (+/- 5% for 90W)		+/-10% (V.ADJ control on front)		
Ripple Volta	ge	1.5%peak to peak max (including noise)	-	2% peak to peak max (including noise)		_	160mV maximum
Overvoltage Protection (i	nput)	120%	-	120% or more, auto reset	120% typical	115% typical	120% typical
Overcurrent Protection (d	output)	105 to 120% (auto reset)	105% minimum (101% for 90W), auto reset	105% min shutdown	105% minimum (Zener or auto reset)		
Operating Te	emperature	-10° to +70°C (14° to 140°F)	-25°C to +75°C	-10° to +70°C	(14° to 140°F)	-10° to +85°C	-10° to +60°C (14° to 140°F)
Termination		M3.5 phillip/slotted, spring loaded, captive (fingersafe)				M3 or M3.5	IEC Style screw terminals (fingersafe)
Approvals		CC COURSE AND/SA-12/201-2011 Listed FileF23497 COURSE COUR	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	KEMI F47 120W & 260W only	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	C FALLUS C	C C C LSOB Listed File #E177168

166

Communication

#### **Power Supplies**

#### **PS6R Series Switching Power Supplies**

#### Expandable and space-saving switching power supplies. High efficiency reduces operation costs.

- 93% efficiency
- Plug-in output modules for additional output voltages
- Plug-in branch terminal module for additional terminals
- Power Range: 120W, 240W, 480W
- Input voltage: 100 to 240V AC (voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/110 to 350V DC)
- Up to 70°C (158°F) operating temperature
- DC low LED indicator and output contact
- The terminals are captive spring-up screws. Ring or fork terminals can be used.
- Finger-safe construction prevents electric shocks.
- Panel mount bracket and side-mount panel mounting bracket. Can be attached to a DIN rail or directly to a panel surface.
- RoHS compliant
- UL listed for Class 1, Division 2 Hazardous Locations
- Meets SEMI F47 Sag Immunity
- ABS Certified for maritime use



Applicable Standards	Mark	File No. or Organization	
UL508 CSA C22.2 No. 107.1		UL/c-UL Listed File No. E177168	
EN60950-1		TÜV SÜD	
EN61204-3	CE	EU Low Voltage Directive EMCD	

#### **Part Numbers**

#### PS6R Accessories Item Output Output Output Part No. Input Voltage Capacity\* Voltage Current **Output Voltage Expansion** Module Note 1 120W PS6R-F24 5A 240W **PS6R-G24** 85 to 264V AC 21.6 to 26.4V 10A 480W **PS6R-J24** 20A

\*Output voltage × output current = output capacity



# PS9Z-6RM5 Output: +5V, 1A/+12V, 0.5A, 11W PS9Z-6RM6 Output: +12V, 0.5A/-12V, 0.5A, 12W Branch Terminal Module Note 2 PS9Z-6RS1 Additional screw terminals for wiring: 2 + terminals / 2 - terminals

100		
Panel Mounting Bracket	PS9Z-6R1F	
Side-mount Panel Mounting Bracket	PS9Z-6R2F	Supplied with M3 × 6 countersunk mounting screws
DIN Rail	BNDN1000	1,000mm
DIN Rail End Clip	BNL6	

Part No.

PS9Z-6RM1

PS9Z-6RM2

PS9Z-6RM3

PS9Z-6RM4

Note

Output: +5V, 2A, 10W

Output: +12V, 1A, 12W

Output: +5V, 1A/-5V, 1A, 10W

Output: +15V, 0.4A/-15V, 0.4A, 12W

1. When using an output voltage expansion module, reduce 1A from the output current of PS6R.

When using a branch terminal module, the total voltage/current of PS6R and the branch terminal module should not exceed the rated current/voltage of PS6R OI Touchscreens

PLCs

120W shown with Branch Terminal module attached.





## PS6R

S
Ð
Ð
<u> </u>
0
S
_
0
n
.0
$\vdash$
_
0

Barriers

168

Terminal Screw	/
1. DC input volta	ge is
2. One minute aft	er th
	-

Output Voltage Expansion Module In addition to the standard 24V output, additional 5, 12, and 15V outputs can be added.

# 00

Branch Terminal Module Two terminals can be added. No wiring is required, reducing installation space.

Specifications	
----------------	--

Part No.			PS6R-F24	PS6R-G24	PS6R-J24		
	Input Voltage		100 to 240V AC (Voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/110 to 350V DC) (Load $\leq$ 80% at 85 to 100V AC, 110 to 140V DC) <sup>Note 1</sup>				
	Frequency			50/60Hz			
Input	Input Current	100V AC	1.4A typ	2.7A typ	5.5A typ.		
	Input current	230V AC	0.7A typ	1.2A typ	2.3A typ.		
	Inrush 100V AC		9A max. (Ta=25°C, 100V AC cold start)				
	Current	230V AC	20A max. (Ta=25°C, 230V AC cold start)				
	Leakage 120V AC		0.5mA max.				
	Current	230V AC		1mA max.			
	Efficiency	100V AC	90%	90%	91%		
	(Typical)	230V AC	90%	91%	93%		
	Power Factor	100V AC	0.99	0.99	0.98		
	(Typical)	230V AC	0.96	0.97	0.97		
	Rated Voltage,	/Current	24V/5A	24V/10A	24V/20A		
	Adjustable Vol	tage Range		±10%			
	Output Holding	g Time	20ms min. (at rated input and output)				
	Start Time			800ms max. (at rated input and output)			
nt	Rise Time		200ms max. (at rated input and output)				
Jutp		Total Fluctuation		±5% max.			
0		Input Fluctuation	0.4% max.				
	Regulation	Load Fluctuation	0.6% max.				
	nogulation	Temperature Change	0.05%/oC max. (-10 to +60°C)				
		Bipple (including poise)	1% p-p max. (0 to +60°C)				
		hipple (including hoise)	1.5% p-p max. (–10 to 0°C)				
ary	Overcurrent Protection		105 to 120% (	auto reset) (output current when voltag	e drops by 5%)		
nent tions	Overvoltage Protection			Output off at 120% Note 2			
ppleı Func	Operation Indicator			LED (green)			
Su	Voltage Low Ir	ndication		LED (amber)			
jth c	Between input	and output terminals		3000V AC, 1 minute			
elec.	Between input	and ground terminals	2000V AC, 1 minute				
St	Between output	ut and ground terminals	500V AC, 1 minute				
Insulati	on Resistance		$100 M\Omega$ min. 500V DC megger (between input and output terminals/between input and ground terminals) (at room temperature and normal humidity)				
Operati	ing Temperature	)	-10 to +70°C (no freezing) Note 3				
Operati	ing Humidity		20 to 90% RH (no condensation)				
Storage	e Temperature		-25 to +75°C (no freezing)				
Storage	e Humidity		20 to 90% RH (no condensation)				
Vibration Resistance			10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.375 mm (0.187mm using PS9Z-6R1F) 2 hours each in 3 axes, 6 directions				
Shock Resistance			300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (150 m/s <sup>2</sup> when using a PS9Z-6R1F panel mounting bracket)				
EMC	EMI		EN61204-3 (Class B)				
LIVIC	EMS		EN61204-3 (industrial)				
Degree of Protection				IP20 (IEC 60529)			
Weight (approx.)			630g 960g 1400g				
Terminal Screw			M3.5 (See last page for wire sizes)				
I. DC inp	out voltage is no	ot subjected to safety sta	ndards. 3. S	See the output derating curves.			
2. One m	inute after the o	utput has been turned off	, turn on the input again.				

IDEC

**Easily Expandable**
# **PS6R Series**

### Accessories (For use with PS6R)

Part No.			Output Voltage Expansion Module Branch Terminal Module						
			PS9Z-6RM1	PS9Z-6RM2	PS9Z-6RM3	PS9Z-6RM4	PS9Z-6RM5	PS9Z-6RM6	PS9Z-6RS1
Input Voltage					24V	DC			
Output Capacity			10W max.	12W max.	10W max.	12W max.	11W max.	12W max.	—
	Rate	d Voltage/Current	5V/2A	12V/1A	±5V 2A	±15V 0.4A	5V/1A, 12V/0.5A	±12V 0.5A	24V/10A max. Note 1
	Adju	stable Voltage Range				Not available			
	Volta	age Accuracy			±5%	max.			—
	Star	t Time		200	ms max. (at rate	ed input and output)			—
Output		Input Fluctuation			0.5%	max.			
	ion	Load Fluctuation			1.0%	max.			
	egulati	Temperature Change		0.05%/max. (–10 to +60°C)					—
	8	Ripple (including noise)	100mV max.	100mV max. 150mV max. 100mV max., 150mV max.				ax.	
Supplementary	<b>Overcurrent Protection</b>		105% (auto reset)						
Functions	Over	voltage Protection		—					
Operating Tempe	erature	Э	-10 to +70°C (no freezing) Note 2						
Operating Humid	ity		20 to 90%RH (no condensation)						
Storage Tempera	ture		-25 to +75°C (no freezing)						
Storage Humidity	/		20 to 90% RH (no condensation)						
Vibration Resista	nce		10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.375 mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes, 6 directions (in combination with PS6R-J24)						
Shock Resistance		300 m/s² (150 m/s² when using a PS9Z-6R1F panel mounting bracket), 3 shocks each in 6 axes (in combination with PS6R-J24)							
EMC		EMI		EN61204-3	3 (Class B) (in cor	nbination with PS6R	-□24)		
LIVIC		EMS	EN61204-3 (industrial) (in combination with PS6R-□24)						
Safety Standards		UL	.508 (Listing), CS	SA C22.2 No.107	.1, IEC/EN60950-1, E	N50178 (in co	mbination with	n PS6R- <b>□</b> 24)	
Degree of Protection		IP20 (IEC 60529)							
Weight (approx.)		90g 30g					30g		
Terminal Screw					M3.	5 (See last page for v	wire sizes.)		

**Power Supplies** 

1. Ensure that the current does not exceed the rated current of the PS6R.

2. See the output derating curves.

## Wide Operating Termperature Range



### **Easy Maintenance - LED Indicator**

Status	Normal	Overload or Input Voltage Low*	Output short-circuit	Output OFF
DC ON (green LED)	-)—-	-)		
DC Low (amber LED)		-—	-)	

\*The LEDs turn on when the input voltage drops.

# Energy-saving 93% Efficiency (480W)



OI Touchscreens



# **Dimensions (mm)**



IDEC

170

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

# **Operating Instructions**

## Applicable Crimp Terminal (reference)



- Recommended tightening torque of the input and output terminals is 0.8N·m.
- The output voltage can be adjusted within ±10% of the rated output voltage by using the V.ADJ control. Note that overvoltage protection may work when increasing the output voltage.
- When large shocks or heavy vibrations on the PS6R are expected, the use of DIN rail or PS9Z-6R2F side-mount panel mounting bracket is recommended.



Series Operation The following series operation is allowed. Connect Schottky barrier diodes as shown below. Output voltage expansion modules cannot be connected in series.



Select a Schottky diode in consideration of the rated current. The diode's reverse voltage must be higher than the PS6R's output voltage.

Parallel Operation Parallel operation is possible to increase the output capacity. Output voltage expansion modules cannot be connected in series.



When increasing the capacity, observe the following,

- 1. Maintain the operating temperature below 40°C.
- 2. Output cannot be connected directly in parallel operation. Connect a diode to the output of each PS6R.
- 3. Output terminal voltage of both power supplies must be the same. Also, maintain the voltage difference between the power supplies below 30mV.
- Use load lines of the same diameter and length. 4
- 5. Set the output voltage higher for the amount of diode forward voltage drop.
- 6. Turn on the inputs at the same time.
- Select a diode in consideration of: 7.

Diode's reverse voltage must be higher than the PS6R's output voltage. Diode's current must be three times the PS6R's output current. Provide a heat sink for heat dissipation.

The PS6R should be placed in a proper enclosure. It is designed to be used with general electrical equipment and industrial electric devices

- **Operation Notes**
- 1. Output interruption may indicate blown fuses. Contact IDEC. 2. The PS6R contains an internal fuse for AC input. When using DC input, install an external fuse or DC input. To avoid blown fuses, select a fuse in consideration of the rated current of the internal fuse.

### **Rated Current of Internal Fuses**

Part No.	Internal Fuse Rated Current
PS6R-F24	4A
PS6R-G24	6.3A
PS6R-J24	10A

- Avoid overload and short-circuit for a long period of time, otherwise internal elements may be damaged.

- DC input operation is not subjected to safety standards.



# • The PS6R can be installed in the direction shown below only.



- . Do not close the top and bottom openings of the PS6R to allow for heat radiation by convection.
- Maintain a minimum of 20mm clearance around the PS6R, except for the top and bottom openings.
- When derating of the output does not work, provide forced air-cooling.
- Make sure to wire the ground terminal correctly.
- For wiring, use wires with heat resistance of 60°C or higher.

Use copper wire of the following sizes. Wires of the following sizes must be used to comply with UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 107.1.

Model	Terminal	Wire Size/No. of Wire	Wire Type	Torque, in-ibs (N·m)
	Input	18-14 AWG, 1-wire		
PS6R-F24 PS6R-G24	Output	18-14 AWG, 1-wire, (18 AWG - 7A, 16 AWG - 10A, 14 AWG - 15A)		
	DC OK Output	22-14 AWG, 1-wire (stripped wire length: 6 to 7mm)	Copper	7.0 (0.8)
	Input	18-14 AWG, 1-wire	Solid/Stranded	
		18-14 AWG, 2-wire Use the same size wire for each terminal (18 AWG - 7A, 16 AWG - 10A, 14 AWG - 15A)	-	
PS6R-J24	Output	12 AWG, 1-wire	Copper Solid/Stranded Use with UL-listed ring/ fork crimp terminal.	
	DC OK Output	22-14 AWG, 1-wire (stripped wire length: 6 to 7mm)	Copper	_
PS9Z-6R□	Output	18-14 AWG, 1-wire (18 AWG - 7A, 16 AWG -10A, 14 AWG - 15A)	Solid/Stranded	7.0 (0.8)

Communication

Power Supplies

# **PS6R Series**

# **Power Supplies**



PS6R-6RM1/M2/M3 Output Voltage Expansion Module

. .

+12V

Æ

сом

· 🗌

COM

Æ

OUTPUT 0 5A

OUTPUT 1A

€

### PS9Z-6RM3/M4/M6

-5V

COM

OUTPUT 1A

OUTPUT 1A

Output Voltage Expansion Module

л Т

COM

+5V

### PS6R-6RS1

Branch Terminal Module



			PS6R-D24/PS9Z-6RS1	6RM5 shown)	
Marking	Name		Descriț	otion	
L, N	Input Terminal		Voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/110 to 350V	DC	
Ē	Ground Terminal		Be sure to connect this terminal to a proper	ground.	
+V, -V	DC Output Terminals		+V: Positive output terminal -V: Negative output terminal		
VR.ADJ	Output Voltage Adjustment		Allows adjustment within $\pm 10\%.$ Turning clockwise increases the output voltage.		
DC ON	Operation Indicator (gree	en)	Lights on when the output voltage is on.		
DC LOW	Output Low Indicator (A	nber)	Lights on when the output voltage drops approximately 80% of the rated value.		
DC OK	DC OK Output		Lights on when the output voltage is more than 80% of the rated value. NPN transistor output (50V DC max., 50 mA max.)		
PS9Z-6RM					
Marking	l Name		Description		
+5V, +12V, +	15V DC Output Termina	l +	5V side, +12V side, +15V side	-	

OV side (wired internally to -V of PR6R-J24)

-5V side, -12V side, -15V side

## **Characteristics**

-5V, -12V, -15V

COM



# **Operating Temperature approved by Safety Standards**

Part No.	UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 107. 1	EN60950-1, EN50178
PS6R-F24	60°C	60°C
PS6R-G24	60°C	60°C
PS6R-J24	55°C	60°C
PS9Z-6R□□	55°C	60°C

DC Output Terminal

DC Output Terminal

PLCs

Sensors

Communication

**Parts Description** 

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

### PS6R-J24





PS6R-6RM1/M2/M3

Output Voltage Expansion Module



(PS6R-6RM5 shown)

### PS6R-6RS1

Branch Terminal Module



## PS6R-D24/PS9Z-6RS1

Marking	Name	Description			
L, N	Input Terminal	Voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/110 to 350V DC			
Ð	Ground Terminal	Be sure to connect this terminal to a proper ground.			
+V, -V	DC Output Terminals	+V: Positive output terminal —V: Negative output terminal			
VR.ADJ	Output Voltage Adjustment	Allows adjustment within $\pm 10\%$ . Turning clockwise increases the output voltage.			
DC ON	Operation Indicator (green)	Lights on when the output voltage is on.			
DC LOW	Output Low Indicator (Amber)	Lights on when the output voltage drops approximately 80% of the rated value.			
DC OK	DC OK Output	Lights on when the output voltage is more than 80% of the rated value. NPN transistor output (50V DC max., 50 mA max.)			

### PS9Z-6RM□

Marking	Name	Description
+5V, +12V, +15V	DC Output Terminal	+5V side, +12V side, +15V side
-5V, -12V, -15V	DC Output Terminal	-5V side, -12V side, -15V side
COM	DC Output Terminal	0V side (wired internally to -V of PR6R-J24)

# **Characteristics**



# **Operating Temperature approved by Safety Standards**

Part No.	UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 107. 1	EN60950-1, EN50178
PS6R-F24	60°C	60°C
PS6R-G24	60°C	60°C
PS6R-J24	55°C	60°C
PS9Z-6R□□	55°C	60°C



# **PS5R-V Series Switching Power Supplies**



# PLCs

# Automation Software

Note 1: PS5R-VA/VB/VC/VD/VE only Note 2: EN60950-1, EN50178 only

**Applicable Standards** 

ANSI/ISA 12.12.01

CSA C22.2 No.107.1 CSA C22.2 No.213

CSA C22.2 No.2231

UL508

UL13101

EN60950-1

EN61204-3

EN50178

EN50581

SEMI F47

### UL/c-UL Listed c(UL)us

**Standards Compliance** 

Mark

CE

TÜV SÜD<sup>2</sup> EU Low Voltage Directive, EMC Directive **RoHS** Directive EPRI

File No. or Organization

File No. E467154, E177168

### DIN-rail mount switching power supplies with global approvals for both industrial and hazardous locations

## **Key Features**

- · Compact size preserves panel space
- Slim size (width): 22.5mm (10W/15W/30W) 36mm (60W/90W) 45mm (7.5W) 46mm (120W) 60mm (240W)
- Universal Voltage Input: 85-264V AC/100-370V DC
- Wide operating temperature range
- Spring-up terminals accept ring & fork terminals
- Approved for use in Class I Division 2 hazardous locations
- Can be installed in 6 directions
- 7.5W ~ 90W meet NEC Class 2 output ratings
- Overcurrent protection with auto-reset
- Meets SEMI F47 Sag Immunity (208V AC input)
- · RoHS compliant
- Five-year factory warranty



Output Capacity	Part Number	Input Voltage	Output Voltage	Output Curre
	PS5R-VA05		5V	1.5A
7.5W	PS5R-VA12		12V	0.6A
	PS5R-VA24		24V	0.3A
10W	PS5R-VB05		5V	2.0A
15\4/	PS5R-VB12		12V	1.3A
1500	PS5R-VB24	100 to 240V AC	24V	0.65A
20\\	PS5R-VC12	100 to 370V DC)	12V	2.5A
3000	PS5R-VC24		24V	1.3A
60W	PS5R-VD24		24V	2.5A
90W	PS5R-VE24		24V	3.75A
120W	PS5R-VF24		24V	5.0A
240W	PS5R-VG24		24V	10.0A

## **Part Number Structure**

Part Numbers



Sensors

Barriers

IDEC 174

www.IDEC.com

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

**Power Supplies** 

Sensors

### Specifications

Next         Note of the set of t			Ę	SV DC output	PS5R-VA05	PS5R-VB05	-	-	-	-	-
Unit          Unit         Unit          Unit <th< td=""><td></td><td>Μ</td><td>odel 1</td><td>2V DC output</td><td>PS5R-VA12</td><td>PS5R-VB12</td><td>PS5R-VC12</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></th<>		Μ	odel 1	2V DC output	PS5R-VA12	PS5R-VB12	PS5R-VC12	-	-	-	-
			2	4V DC output	PS5R-VA24	PS5R-VB24	PS5R-VC24	PS5R-VD24	PS5R-VE24	PS5R-VF24	PS5R-VG24
	Outp	out Ca	apacity		7.5W	15W (5V Model is 10W)	30W	60W	90W	120W	240W
		Rated (Sing	d Input Voltage le-phase two-wire	e) <sup>1</sup>	100 to 240V AC (Voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/100 to 370V DC) (Load $\leq$ 80% at 100-105V DC)						
		Freq	uency				50/6	60 Hz			
	Input	Innu	t Curront (Tun )	100V AC	5V: 0.20A 12V, 24V: 0.18A	5V: 0.25A 12V, 24V: 0.35A	0.7A	1.3A	1.1A	1.4A	2.7A
Bits         Model         Table Set all set		inpu	t Guiteint (Typ.)	230V AC	5V: 0.12A 12V, 24V: 0.10A	5V: 0.14A 12V, 24V: 0.19A	0.3A	0.8A	0.6A	0.7A	1.2A
Image: Provide term		Inrus	h Current (Typ.)	100V AC	15A			18A			14A
		(Ta=2	25°C, cold start)	230V AC	36A		45A			41A	30A
$ \begin{array}{c                                    $		Look	rago Curront	120V AC			0.5m/	A max.			
$ \left  \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c } \   \   \   \   \   \   \   \   \   \$		Leak	age current	230V AC			1.0m/	A max.			
eth         Table Factor Fig. 1         200 AC         57.28, 1/2 / 275, 207 / 26         57.28, 1/2 / 275, 207 / 26         172, 455, 207 / 35         87.8         87.8         87.8         87.8         97.8           Power Factor Fig. 1         100 AC		Efficie	ency (Typ.)	100V AC	5V: 74%, 12V: 79%, 24V: 80%	5V: 77%, 12V: 82%, 24V: 84%	12V: 83%, 24V: 85%	86%		88%	89%
		(at ra	ited output) <sup>2</sup>	230V AC	5V: 73%, 12V: 77%, 24V: 76%	5V: 73%, 12V: 80%, 24V: 81%	12V: 85%, 24V: 87%	86%		89%	90%
		Pow	er Factor (Typ.)	100V AC	—	_	—			0.99	
$ \left  \begin{array}{c c c c } \hline \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ $		1000	ci i detoi (iyp.)	230V AC	—	—	—	—	0.86	0.92	0.96
$ \left  \begin{array}{c c c c } & \                                    $		Rate	d Voltage/Curr	ent	5V/1.5A, 12V/0.6A, 24V/0.3A	5V/2.0A <sup>3</sup> , 12V/1.3A, 24V/0.65A	12V/2.5A, 24V/1.3A	24V/2.5A	24V/3.75A	24V/5A	24V/10A
Net with Heading Time         100 With C         100 With Stame 24 With		Adju	istable Voltage	Range		±10%			±5%	±10%	
VP         VP         200 x AC         228 x 32 x		Outo	ut Holding Time	100V AC	45ms	5V: 53ms, 12V: 34ms, 24V: 36ms	12V: 13ms, 24V: 15ms	13ms	20ms	30ms	
<table-container>          Note::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::</table-container>		(Typ.)	(at rated output)	230V AC	285ms	5V: 330ms 12V: 215ms 24V: 230ms	12V: 110ms 24V: 110ms	105ms	30ms	33ms	40ms
$ \begin{array}{ c                                   $		Star	t Time (at rated inp	ut and output)	500ms max.	500ms max.	600ms max.	800r	ns max.	700ms max.	800ms max.
Imput Fluctuation Load Fluctuation         AV - 2004 MB         0.4% - 2005 MC         1.0% max         1.0% max           Imput Fluctuation         5V. 25% max         25% of max         0.05% //C		Rise	Time (at rated inpu	it and output)	5V, 12V: 200ms max	5V. 12V: 200ms max. 24V: 250ms max.			200ms max.		
Performance         Current matche         Current matche           Performance         Difference         Difference <thdifference< th="">         Difference         Differ</thdifference<>			Input Fluctuati		24V: 250ms max		0.49/	mov			
Operation         Data / Induction         Dot / Ship / Char.         Data / Induction         Dist // Char.         Dist // Char. <thdist char.<="" th="">         Dist // Char.         D</thdist>	ort		Input Fluctuati	011	E) / O E0/	101/ 041/ 1 00/	0.4%	max.	1.00/		
Image: Provide the standard for t	) E		Load Fluctuati	UN	5V: 2.5% max.	12v, 24v: 1.0% max.	101/- 0.050/ /00 / 10 to	0.050/ /00	1.0% max.	0.050/ /00	0.050/ /00
Note         Note <t< td=""><td></td><td>_</td><td>Temperature (</td><td>Change</td><td>0.04%/°C max. (-10 to +65°C )</td><td>0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +65°C )</td><td>12V: 0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +50°C) 24V: 0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +55°C)</td><td>0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +55°C )</td><td>0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +50°C )</td><td>0.05%/°C max. (-25 to +55°C )</td><td>0.05%/°C max. (-25 to +50°C)</td></t<>		_	Temperature (	Change	0.04%/°C max. (-10 to +65°C )	0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +65°C )	12V: 0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +50°C) 24V: 0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +55°C)	0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +55°C )	0.05%/°C max. (-10 to +50°C )	0.05%/°C max. (-25 to +55°C )	0.05%/°C max. (-25 to +50°C)
		gulation			5V: 8% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C) 12V: 6% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C) 24V: 4% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C)	5V: 8% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C) 12V: 6% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C) 24V: 4% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C)	12V: 6% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C) 24V: 4% p-p max. (-25 to -10°C)		4% p-p	max. (-25 to -10°C)	
Image: Constraint of the sector of		Re	Ripple (including noise)		5V: 5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 12V: 2.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 24V: 1.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C)	5V: 5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 12V: 2.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 24V: 1.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C)	12V: 2.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 24V: 1.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C) 1.5% p-p max. (-10 to +0°C)				
$ \begin{array}{                                     $					5V: 2.5% p-p max. (0 to +65°C) 12V: 1.5% p-p max. (0 to +65°C) 24V: 1% p-p max. (0 to +65°C)	5V: 2.5% p-p max. (0 to +65°C) 12V: 1.5% p-p max. (0 to +65°C) 24V: 1% p-p max. (0 to +65°C)	12V: 1.5% p-p max. (0 to +50°C) 24V: 1% p-p max. (0 to +55°C)	1% p-p max. (0 to +55°C)	1% p-p max. (0 to +50°C)	1% p-p max. (0 to +55°C)	1% p-p max. (0 to +50°C)
$\begin{array}{                                      $	Overc	urrent	Protection			105% min. (auto r	eset)		101% min. (auto reset)	105% min. (au	ito reset)
$ \begin{array}{ c c c } \hline  c c c } \hline  c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Oper	ation I	Indicator				LED (	green)			
$ \begin{array}{                                    $	<u>e</u> e	Betwe	een input and outpu	t terminals			3,000V A(	C, 1 minute			
$30^{10}$ $30^{10}$	engt	Betwe	een input and groun	d terminals	2,000V AC, 1 minute						
InstaltationResistanceBetween input and output terminals:100M 0 min. (500V DC megger)Between input and ground terminals:100M 0 min. (500V DC megger)Operating Temperature <sup>4</sup> (No freezing)-25 to +75°C-25 to +70°C-25 to +65°CStorage Temperature (No freezing)-25 to +75°C-25 to +75°CStorage Temperature (No freezing)-25 to +55°C-25 to +75°CStorage Temperature (No freezing)-25 to +55°C-25 to +55°CStorage Temperature (No freezing)-10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (When used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.37mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (No na	S	Betwe	een output and grou	nd terminals			500V AC	, 1 minute			
$\frac{1}{10000000000000000000000000000000000$	Insul	ation F	Resistance			Between input and output terminals	: 100MO min (500V DC meager)	Between input and	around terminals: 100M	) min (500V DC meager)	
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Oner	ating 1	Temperature <sup>4</sup> (No	freezing)	-25	to +75°C	-25 to +70°C	Dottroominput and		-25 to +65°C	
$\begin the target tar$	Oner	ating I	Humidity (no conc	lensation)			20 to 9	0% BH		20101000	
tingenergy below bel	Stor	aren Ter	mnerature (No fre	ezina)			-25 to t	+75°C			
VibrationNo <t< td=""><td>Stora</td><td>aae Hu</td><td>umidity (no conde</td><td>nsation)</td><td></td><td></td><td>20 to 9</td><td>0% BH</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Stora	aae Hu	umidity (no conde	nsation)			20 to 9	0% BH			
Nock Resize         State and uppy         Noce and	Vibration Resistance				10 to	10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.375mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) (when us				10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.21mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL6 end clips) 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.375mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with BNL8 and clips)	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.375mm, 2 hours each in 3 axes (when used with part no. BNL6 mounting clips)
Expected Life <sup>5</sup> Or third feed in the rated	Shork Resistance					300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (30G) -3 tim	es each in 6 direction	s	Divico enu crips)		
EMI         ENGL/ Split and any light any	Evorted Life <sup>5</sup>					8 vears minimum (a	at the rated input, 50% load, operative	ting temperature +40	<ul> <li>°C. standard mounting di</li> </ul>	rection)	
EMC         ENG 10/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04/04	pu		EMI		FN61204.3 (Clase R)						
Safety Standards         UL508 (Listing), UL1310 Class 2, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01 CSA C22.2 No. 107.1, 213, 223 EN60950-1, EN50178         UL508 (Listing) ANSI/ISA-12.12.01 CSA C22.2 No. 107.1, 213         EN50950-1, EN50178           Other Standard         SEMI F47 (at 208V AC input only)         EN60950-1, EN50178         EN60950-1, EN50178           Degree of Protection         SEMI F47 (at 208V AC input only)         EN60950-1         EN60950-1           Dimensions (mm)         75H x 45W x 70D         90H x 22.5W x 95D         95H x 36W x 108D         115H x 46W x 121D         125H x 60W x 125D           Weight (approx.)         130g         140g         150g         260g         310g         470g         960g	EMC		EMS				EN61204-3	(industrial)			
Other Standard         SEMI F47 (at 20/8V AC input only)           Degree of Protection         IP20 (EN60529)           Dimensions (mm)         75H x 45W x 70D         90H x 22.5W x 95D         95H x 36W x 108D         115H x 46W x 121D         125H x 60W x 125D           Weight (approx.)         130g         140g         150g         260g         310g         470g         960g	Safe	ty Star	ndards			UL508 (Listing), UL13 CSA C22.2 No. 107.1	10 Class 2, ANSI/ISA-12.12.01 213, 223 EN60950-1, EN50178			UL508 (Listing) ANS CSA C22.2 No. 107.1, 213	I/ISA-12.12.01 EN60950-1, EN50178
Degree of Protection         IP20 (EN60529)           Dimensions (mm)         75H × 45W × 70D         90H × 22.5W × 95D         95H × 36W × 108D         115H × 46W × 121D         125H × 60W × 125D           Weight (approx.)         130g         140g         150g         260g         310g         470g         960g	Othe	r Stan	dard				SEMI F47 (at 20	8V AC input only)		,=10	,
Dimensions (mm)         75H × 45W × 70D         90H × 22.5W × 95D         95H × 36W × 108D         115H × 46W × 121D         125H × 60W × 125D           Weight (approx.)         130g         140g         150g         260g         310g         470g         960g	Degr	ee of F	Protection				IP20 (E	N60529)			
Weight (approx.) 130g 140g 150g 260g 310g 470g 960g	Dime	ension	s (mm)		75H × 45W × 70D	90H × 22.5	W × 95D	95H × 3	6W × 108D	115H × 46W × 121D	125H × 60W × 125D
	Weig	ght (ap	prox.)		130g	140g	150g	260g	310g	470g	960g
Terminal Screw M3.5	Term	inal So	crew				M	3.5			
*At normal temperature and humidity unless otherwise specified.	'At no	ormal	temperature an	d humidity unl	ess otherwise specified.						

Note 1: DC input voltage is not subject to safety standards. When using on DC input, connect a fuse to the input term Note 2: Under stable state. Note 3: PSEN-VB05 (5V DC/2.0A) is 10W (Up to 3.0A at Ta = 0 to 40°C. Not subject to safety standards above 2.0A.) Note 4: See the output derating curves. is not subject to safety standards. When using on DC input, connect a fuse to the input terminal for DC input protection.

Note 5: Calculation of the expected life is based on the actual life of the aluminum electrolytic capacitor. The expected life depends on operating conditions.

Communication

# Characteristics



## **Operating Temperature Approved by Safety Standards**

Part Number	UL508, CSA C22.2 No.107.1, ANSI/ISA12.12.01, EN60950-1, EN50178					
r art Number	Mounting A	Mounting B	Mounting C	Mounting D	Mounting E	Mounting F
PS5R-VA05, -VA12, -VA24	65	60	60	60	65	60
PS5R-VB05, -VB12, -VB24	65	60	60	60	60	60
PS5R-VC12	50	45	45	45	45	45
PS5R-VC24	55	55	50	45	45	45
PS5R-VD24	55	40	40	40	45	35
PS5R-VE24	50	40	40	40	45	40
PS5R-VF24	55	40	45	40	45	35
PS5R-VG24	50	35	30	30	45	30









PS5R-VB/VC PS5R-VD/ VE/VF

Ň



(Left side up)

0

**Mounting Style** 



(Upside down)

NA 1. N

Mounting F

(Downward)



**Front Panel** 

PS5R-VA







warking	Name	Description
L, N	AC Input Terminal	Voltage range: 85 to 264V AC/100 to 370V DC
Ð	Ground Terminal	Be sure to connect this terminal to a proper ground.
+V, -V	DC Output Terminals	+V: Positive output terminal -V: Negative output terminal
VR.ADJ	Output Voltage Adjustment	Allows adjustment within $\pm 10\%$ . (VE = $\pm 5\%$ ) Turning clockwise increases the output voltage. Turning counterclockwise decreases the output voltage.
DC ON	Operation Indicator (green)	Illuminates when the output voltage is on.

## Accessories

# Panel Mounting Bracket<sup>2</sup>

Applicable Switching Power Supply	Part Number	Remarks
PS5R-VB	PS9Z-5R1B	—
PS5R-VC	PS9Z-5R2B	For side mounting
PS5R-VD PS5R-VE	PS9Z-5R1C	—
PS5R-VF	PS9Z-5R1E	—
	PS9Z-6R1F	—
1 350-70	PS9Z-6R2F	For side mounting

Note 2: Used when installing on a panel directly, PS5R-VA model does not require panel mounting bracket. DIN Rail (35mm-wide)

### 1000mm BNDN1000 Aluminum **End Clip** Part Number BNL6





**PS5R-V Series** 



# **PS5R-V Series**

# **Power Supplies**

# **Dimensions (mm)**



70 3.8

24.9

35.3

ŝ

Γ 3.8

PS5R-VD/VE

10 10







PS5R-VG 8-M3.5 Screw Terminal











PS5R-VF



# MTBF\*

12 5

4.5

PS5R-VA:	1,150,000H minimum				
PS5R-VB:	900,000H minimum				
PS5R-VC:	650,000H minimum				
PS5R-VD:	450,000H minimum	INIL-HUBK-217FN2			
PS5R-VE:	380,000H minimum				
PS5R-VF:	350,000H minimum				
PS5R-VG:	290,000H minimum				

\*MTBF stands for Mean Time Between Failure, which is calculated according to statistical device failures, and indicates reliability of a device. It is the statistical representation of the likelihood of the unit to fail and does not necessarily represent the expected life of a product.

\* 3-Phase

178



60

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

**Power Supplies** 

Sensors

Communication

Barriers



# **Safety Precautions**

The PS5R-V should be placed in a proper enclosure. It is designed to be used with general electrical equipment and industrial electric devices

- Do not use switching power supplies with electric equipment whose malfunction or inadvertent operation may damage the human body or life directly.
- Make sure that the input voltage and output current do not exceed the ratings. If the input voltage and output current exceed the ratings, electric shock, fire, or malfunction may occur.
- Do not touch the terminals of the switching power supply while input voltage is applied, otherwise electric shock may occur.
- Provide the final product with protection against malfunction or damage that may be caused by malfunction of the switching power supply.
- Operating temperatures should not exceed the ratings. Be sure to note the derating characteristics. If the operating temperature exceeds the ratings, electric shock, fire, or malfunction may occur.
- Blown fuses indicate that the internal circuits are damaged. Contact IDEC for repair. Do not just replace the fuse and reoperate, otherwise electric shock, fire, or malfunction may occur.
- Do not use the switching power supplies to charge rechargeable batteries.
- Do not overload or short-circuit the switching power supply for a long period of time, otherwise the internal elements may be damaged.
- Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the power supplies, otherwise the high voltage internal part may cause electric shock, fire, or malfunction.
- The fuse inside the PS5R-V switching power supply is for AC input. Use an external fuse for DC input.

# **Operating Instructions**

### Notes for installation

- Do not close the top or bottom openings of the PS5R-V to allow for heat radiation by convection.
- When mounting multiple PS5R-V switching power supplies side by side, maintain a minimum of 10 mm clearance. Observe the derating curves in consideration of the ambient temperature





<b>0</b> 0		
⊕	⊕	

10mm minimum

- When the derating voltage may exceed the recommended value, provide forced air-cooling
- Make sure to wire the ground terminal correctly.
- For wiring, use wires of heat resistance of 60oC or higher (PS5R-VB: 80oC or higher). Use copper wire of the following sizes, according to the rated current.

Terminal	Wire Size (allowable current)	Wire Type
Input	AWG 18 to 14	
Output	AWG18 to 14 (AWG18: 7A, AWG16: 10A, AWG14: 15A)	Copper Solid/Stranded

Cross-Sectional are AWG18: 0.82mm<sup>2</sup>, AWG16: 1.31mm<sup>2</sup>, AWG14: 2.0mm<sup>2</sup>

# Applicable crimp terminal (reference)



Recommended tightening torgue of the input and output terminals is 1.0 to 1.3Nm (0.8N·m for UL).

# **Mounting on DIN Rails**

1. Use a 35mm-wide DIN rail.

2.Place the PS5R-V on the DIN rail as shown with input terminal side up (①), and press the PS5R-V towards the DIN rail (2). Make sure that the PS5R-V is installed firmly.

3. Use BNL6 end clips to ensure power supplies do not slide off the end of the DIN rail. Use of BNL8 end clips is recommended when excessive vibration or shock is anticipated.

### Removal

Insert a flat screwdriver into the slot in the clamp, and pull out until it clicks (①). The lock mechanism is released and the PS5R-V can be removed (2). When mounting the PS5R-V again, push in the latch first. Mounting



### Installing a Panel Mounting Bracket

Panel Mounting Bracket (PS9Z-5R1D, PS9Z-6R1F)



LÒCK

### Panel Mounting Bracket (PS9Z-5R2B)







100%



- ② Insert the tab on the panel mounting bracket into the slot on the power supply.
- ③ Push in the latch to LOCK position.
- ④ Ensure that the panel mounting bracket is locked by the latch.

Barriers

180

Communication



Power Supplies

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

Sensors

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

# Installing PS9Z-6R2F Side-mount Panel Mounting Bracket

Install the bracket on the switching power supply using four M3  $\times$  6 countersunk screws supplied with the bracket. Recommended tightening torque is 0.5 to 0.6N.m (should be in the center positions)





# Adjustment of Output Voltage

The output voltage can be adjusted within  $\pm 10\%$  (VE:  $\pm 5\%$ ) of the rated output voltage by using the VR.ADJ control on the front. Turning the VR.ADJ clockwise increases the output voltage. Turning the VR.ADJ counterclockwise decreases the output voltage.

## **Overcurrent Protection**

The output voltage drops automatically when an overcurrent flows due to an overload or short circuit. Normal voltage is automatically restored when the load returns to normal conditions.

# Insulation/Dielectric Test

When performing an insulation/dielectric test, short-circuit the input (between L and N) and output (between +V and -V). Do not apply or interrupt the voltage quickly, otherwise surge voltages may be generated and the PS5R-V may be damaged.

### **Notes for Operation**

- Output interruption may indicate blown fuses. Contact IDEC.
- The PS5R-V switching power supply contains an internal fuse for AC input. When using DC input, install an external fuse. To avoid blown fuses, select a fuse in consideration of the rated current of the internal fuse.

### **Rated Current of Internal Fuses**

Part Number	Internal FuseRated Current
PS5R-VB/VC	2A
PS5R-VD/VE/VF	4A
PS5R-VG	6.3A

- Avoid overload and short-circuit for a long period of time, otherwise the internal elements may be damaged.
- DC input operation is not subject to safety standards.

# Warranty

incidental

to:

IDEC warranties the PS5R-V switching power supply for a period of five years from the date of shipment.

### Scope

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{IDEC}}$  agrees to repair or replace the PS5R-V switching power supply if the product has been

operated under the following conditions. The maximum value of output capacity is within the range shown in "Operating Temperature vs.

- Output Current on page 3.
- 1. Average operating temperature (ambient temperature of switching power supply) is  $40\,^{\circ}\mathrm{C}$  maximum.
- 2. The load is 80% maximum.
- 3. Input voltage is the rated input voltage.
- 4. Standard mounting style

# **Rust and Scratches on Metal parts**

Bonded metal parts are used for the PS5R-V. Rust on the edge and scratches on the surfaces may be developed depending on the storage condition, but the performance of the PS5R-V is not affected.

### Noise

Small acoustic noise inside the PS5R-V may be heard depending on the input voltage and load, but the performance of the PS5R-V is not affected.

### **Series Operation**

Series operation is allowed. Connect Schottky barrier diodes D as shown below. Select a Schottky diode in consideration of the rated current. The diode's reverse voltage must be higher than the PS5R-V's output voltage.



### **Parallel Operation**

Parallel operation is not possible to increase the output capacity, because the internal elements and load may be damaged.

### **Backup Operation**

Backup operation is a connection method of two switching power supplies in parallel for emergency. Normally one switching power supply has a sufficient output. If one switching power supply fails, another one operates to continue the output. Make sure that the sum of power

consumption by load and diode is not greater than the rated wattage (rated voltage  $\times$  rated

current) of one switching power supply.



Select a diode in consideration of:

Diode's current must be more than double the PS5R-V's output current. Take heat dissipation into consideration.

IDEC shall not be liable for other damages including consequential, contingent or

1. Inappropriate handling, or operation beyond specifications.

3. Failure caused by other than the PS5R-V switching power supply.

2. Modification or repair by other than IDEC.

4. Failure caused by natural disasters.

damages. Warranty does not apply if the PS5R-V switching power supply was subject



Sensors

-0

.60

# PS5R Slim Line Series Switching Power Supplies

:30.

# Key features:

OI Touchscreens

- Lightweight and compact in size
- Wide power range: 10W-240W
- Universal input: 10W to 90W: 85-264V AC/100-370V DC 120W and 240W: 85-264V AC/100-350V DC
- Power Factor Correction for 60W to 240W (EN61000-3-2)
- Meets SEMI F47 Sag Immunity (120W & 240W only)
- UL Listed for Class 1, Div. 2 Hazardous Locations
- Overcurrent protection, auto-reset
- Overvoltage protection, shut down
- Spring-up screw terminal type, IP20
- DIN rail or panel surface mount
- Approvals: CE Marked TÜV c-UL, UL508 UL1310 (PS5R-SB, -SC, -SD)

ANSI/ISA-12.12.01-2011 (Hazardous locations) EN50178:1997 LVD: EN60950:2000 EMC: Directive EN61204-3:2000 (EMI: Class B, EMS: Industrial)



00

**Universal Input Power** 

Long Life Expectancy

increased reliability.

**Output Channel** 

The applied input power has a range of 85-264V

AC (100-350V DC) without the use of jumpers or

slide switches. This makes IDEC power supplies

IDEC power supplies are very reliable, with a life expectancy of 70.000 hrs. (minimum) or longer.

depending on usage. Power factor correction

has also been included to minimize harmonic

distortion, resulting in a longer operating life and

With very low output ripples of less than 1% peak

to peak, the 120W and 240W power supplies are some of the best in the industry. The output comes with overload protection that avoids damaging the power supply and the spring-up, fingersafe, screw

terminals add a level of safety and ease for the .user. The 240W power supply also has the conve-

suitable for use anywhere in the world.

: 120.

PROL OF

071

.90

TRUE TRUE



# **Designed with Accessibility & Convenience in Mind**

# DC Low Indicator (15W, 120W & 240W Slim Line Only)

The indicator turns on when the output voltage drops below 80% of the rated value. This assists in troubleshooting power supply problems.

# DC ON Indicator

The indicator turns on when the unit is powered up. This is a convenient way to know when the ...... power supply is receiving power.

# Output Voltage Adjustment

The output voltage can be easily adjusted within  $\pm\,10\%$  of the rated voltage.



# Fingersafe, Spring-up Screw Terminals

Terminals are captive spring-up screws, which makes using them as easy as pushing a screw down and tightening it. They are shock and vibration resistant, and work with ring lugs, fork connectors or stripped wire connections. The terminals are rated IP20 (when tightened) meaning they are recessed to keep fingers and objects from touching the input contacts.





# nience of two output terminals.

Provides cooling for the power supply and prevents small objects from falling into the power supply circuitry.

Ventilation Grill

Barriers

182



Communication

PLCs

Sensors

# Part Numbers

$ \left[ \begin{array}{c} 10 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 1 $												
$\left[ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$							Style	Output Capacity	Input Voltage	Output Voltage	Rated Current	Part Number
$\left[ \left[ \left$	e 49	10		5V DC	2.0A	PS5R-SB05	000					
$\begin{bmatrix} 1^{5} \\ 1^{5} \\ 3^{0} \end{bmatrix} \xrightarrow{2^{1}} 2^{1} \sqrt{2^{1}} \sqrt{2^{5}} 2^{$	15	45		12V DC	1.2A	PS5R-SB12	entres - Octo Sent	90		24V DC	3.75A	PS5R-SE24
$\left[ \begin{array}{c} \left[ $	33	15		24V DC	0.65A	PS5R-SB24	1					
30       30       24V DC       1.3A       PS5R-SC24       120       B5 to 264V       24V DC       5A       PS5R-SF24         60       24V DC       2.5A       PS5R-SD24       100       B5 to 264V       24V DC       5A       PS5R-SF24         100       80       24V DC       2.5A       PS5R-SD24       240       240       10A       PS5R-S624			85 to 264V AC	12V DC	2.5A	PS5R-SC12	000					
60       24V DC       2.5A       PS5R-SD24         Image: Contract of the second secon	* 30.	30	30	24V DC	1.3A	PS5R-SC24		120	85 to 264V AC	24V DC	5A	PS5R-SF24
60       24V DC       2.5A       PS5R-SD24         240       24V DC       10A       PS5R-SG24	000						1200					
		60		24V DC	2.5A	PS5R-SD24	- occ 240-	240		24V DC	10A	PS5R-SG24
							E So So					

# Accessories

8	Panel Mounting Bracket for PS5R-SB	PS9Z-5R1B	
E Rea	Panel Mounting Bracket for PS5R-SB (flat side mounting)	PS9Z-5R2B	
	Panel Mounting Bracket for PS5R-SC and PS5R-SD	PS9Z-5R1C	
1 1	Panel Mounting Bracket for PS5R-SE	PS9Z-5R1E	
-	Panel Mounting Bracket for PS5R-SF & PS5R-SG	PS9Z-5R1G	
in interest	DIN rail (1000mm)	BNDN1000	
A DE COMPANY	DIN rail end clip	BNL5	

# Specifications

		5V DC output	PS5R-SB05	-	-	-	-	-				
Model 12V DC output 24V DC output		12V DC output	PS5R-SB12	PS5R-SC12	-	-	-	-				
		PS5R-SB24	PS5R-SC24	PS5R-SD24	PS5R-SE24	PS5R-SF24	PS5R-SG24					
Jutpı	ut Capacity		15W (5V Model is 10W)	30W	60W	90W	120W	240W				
Input Voltage (single-phase, 2-		vire)		85 to 264 100 to 37	V AC, OV DC		85 to 100 to	264V AC, 350V DC				
	Input Current	100VAC	0.45A	0.9A	1.7A	2.3A	1.8A	3.5A				
	(maximum)	200VAC	0.3A	0.6A	1.0A	1.4A	1.0A	1.7A				
	Internal Fuse Rati	ng	2A	3.1	5A	4A		6.3A				
nput	Inrush Current (co	ld start)			50A max	imum (at 200V AC)						
	Leakage Current (	at no load)	132V AC: 0.38 mA maximum 264V AC: 0.75 mA maximum		0.75mA max	kimum	1mA	maximum				
		5V DC	69%	-	-	-	-	-				
	Typical	12V DC	75%	78%	-	-	-	_				
	LINCIGHUY	24V DC	79%	80%	83%	82%	1	84%				
		5V DC	2.0A	-	-	-	-	_				
	Output Current	12V DC	1.2A	2.5A	-	-	-	-				
	naungs	24V DC	0.65A	1.3A	2.5A	3.75A	5A	10A				
	Voltage Adjustme	nt			±10% (V. A	ADJ control on front)						
- 1	Output Holding Ti	ne	20ms minimum (at rated input and output)									
	Starting Time		200ms maximum	_	_	_	650ms maximum	500ms maximum				
	Rise Time		100ms maximum (at rated input and output) 200ms maximum									
Itput	Line Regulation		0.4% maximum									
õ	Load Regulation				1.5% maximum			0.8% max				
	Temperature Regu	Ilation	0.05% degree C maximum									
	Ripple Voltage		2% peak to peak maximum (including noise) 1% peak to peak maximum (including noise)									
	Overcurrent Prote	ction	105% or more, auto reset 105 to 130%, auto reset 103 to 110%, auto reset									
	Overvoltage Protection		120% min. SHUTDOWN									
	Operation Indicate	or	LED (green)									
	Voltage Low Indic	ation	LED (amber)	_	_	_	LED	(amber)				
Diele	ectric Strength		Between Input and Ground: 2000 V AC, 1 minute Between input and output: 3000V AC, 1 minute; Between output and ground: 500V AC, 1 minute.									
nsula	ation Resistance		Between Input & Output Terminals: 100 MΩ Min									
Opera	ating Temperature		-10 to +65°C (14 to 149°F)			-10 to 60°C (14 to 1	140°F)					
Stora	age Temperature		-25 to 75°C (-13 to +167°F)									
Opera	ating Humidity		20 to 90% relative humidity (no condensation)									
∕ibra	ation Resistance		Frequency 10 to 55Hz, Amplitude 0.375mm									
Shocl	k Resistance				300m/s² (30G	) 3 times each in 6 axes						
Appro	ovals		EMC: EN61204-3 (EMI: Clas	s B, EMS: Indust	rial), c-UL (CSA 2	22.2 No. 14), ANSI/ISA-12.1	2.01-2011, UL508, LV	D: EN60950, EN50178				
		UL1310 Class 2, c-UL (C	SA 22.2 No. 213	and 223)	-	SE	MI F47					
Harmonic Directive		100	I/A	005	EN	V61000-3-2 A14 class	A					
/veig	incl Correct		IbUg	25Ug	Z85g	44Ug	b3Ug	TUUUg				
iermi	inal Screw			M3.5	siotted-Phillips h	ieau screw (screw terminal	туре)					
r pro				05 0	IP2		115 50 100					
Jime Jime	ensions H x W x D (	mm)	90 x 22.5 x 95	95 x 36		115 x 46 x 121	115 x 50 x 129	125 X 80 X 149.5				
Dimensions H x W x D (inches)			3.54 x 0.89 x 3.74	3.74 x 1.	42 x 4.25	4.53 x 1.81 x 4.76	4.53 x 1.97 x 5.08	4.92 x 3.15 x 5.89				

IDEC

184

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

# **Temperature Derating Curves**

PS5R-SC

10

80

070 Cunrent 070 Cunrent 070 Cunrent

Output f

70

40

30

20

10

0∟ -10

30

10 20

All IDEC Slim Line power supplies are listed to UL508, which allows operation at 100% capacity inside a panel. This eliminates the need to use oversize power supplies or utilize two power supplies derated at 50% of their rated output.

The charts below show that the PS5R Slim 10W (at 60°C) and 15W (at 60°C), 30W/60W/90W (at 55°C), 120W (at 40°C), and 240W (at 45°C) meet the elevated, operating temperature required by UL508 and EN60950 standards to operate at an output current of 100%. The output current starts to derate beyond the required temperature.

PS5R-SG







PS5R-SD, -SE, -SF



PS5R-SE 90W/3.75A/24V DC versus a Leading Competitor Standard derating curve (operating temperature vs. output current)



### **Don't Believe the Hype**

Other companies use slick marketing to sell you 60W power supplies with a "BOOST," but what they don't tell you is that these are merely 90W power supplies that have been renamed to fool you into thinking they have a unique feature. IDEC 90W power supplies are just what they claim, 90W power supplies. The truth is IDEC led the market by incorporating UL508 DIN rail mount power supplies as a standard product. Don't let the other guys pull a fast one on you by claiming to provide features that just aren't true, or even possible. See what IDEC has to offer, no strings attached.

### **Overload Protection**

Overload protection prevents the power supply from being damaged when an overload occurs. There are two kinds of protection.





### **Overcurrent Protection**

When the output current exceeds 105% of the rated current, overload protection is triggered, and the output voltage starts decreasing. When the output current returns within the rated range, the overload protection function is automatically cleared.



### **Overvoltage Protection**

When the output voltage of the power supply rises to 120% or more of the rated value, the output will shut off. To restore power, only manual reset is available which is an

advantage in troubleshooting.

**Overvoltage Protection** 

# **SEMI-F47** Approved

The SEMI F47 (Semiconductor Processing Equipment Voltage Sag Immunity) defines the minimum voltage sag ride-through requirements for semiconductor processing, automated test equipment and other equipment. It requires that the equipment be able to tolerate voltage sags on an AC power line without interrupting operations. This avoids the loss of production and money.

The graph shows how the equipment must tolerate sags to 50% for 200ms, sags to 70% for up to 0.5 seconds and sags to 80% for up to 1 second.

70

# **Dimensions and Terminal Markings**





Frame ground

Input terminals

noise caused by switching power supply. Accept a wide range of voltages and

frequencies (no polarity at DC input).

æ

L, N

# **Mounting Bracket Dimensions (mm)**

### PS9Z-5R1B (for PS5R-SB)





PS9Z-5R2B (for PS5R-SB)



PS9Z-5R1G (for PS5R-SF & PS5R-SG)





PS9Z-5R1C (for PS5R-SC & PS5R-SD)

187

# **PS5R Standard Series Switching Power Supplies**

creens					Swit	ching Po	wer Supplies					
PLCs 01 Touchscree	Key features: • Wide power rang • Universal input : 7.5W-50W: 85-26 100W: 85-132V A 240-370V DC (se 75W, 120W, 240 480W: 3 phase • Overcurrent/over • Power Factor Cor EN61000-3- EN61000-3- e Voltage adjustme	ge: 7.5W-48 64V AC/105 AC/170-264 electable) 0W: 85-264 : 320- 575V voltage pro rection (75 -3 -2 ent +10%	5-370V DC V AC V AC/110-350 AC AC AC tection W, 120W, 240	IV DC IW models)	Swit	240	wer Supplies				40 40 40	
Automation Software	<ul> <li>Spring-up crew te</li> <li>DIN rail or panel</li> <li>Approvals: CE marked UL 508 Liste c-UL TÜV approv LVD EN6095</li> </ul>	erminal, IP2 surface mo ed ed 50:2000	20 (finger-safe unt EMC Dirn EN500 EN500 EN610	) ectives: 81-2 82-2 00-6-2		Part Nu	CE cl UL E File	008 Listed #E177168	Cert No. BL9802133	32392		
pplies	19.9.8			5V DC	1.5A	PS5R-A05	Style	Output Capacity	Input Voltage	Output Voltage	Rated Current	Part Number
ower Su	15-0	7.5		12V DC	0.6A	PS5R-A12	9.9					
đ	650		_	24V DC	0.3A	PS5R-A24	1 - 25e-	75	85 to 264V AC	24V DC	3.1A	PS5R-024
	8.0.8			5V DC	2.5A	PS5R-B05	. <b>D</b> .					
ſS	295-	15		12V DC	1.2A	PS5R-B12		100		24V DC	4.2A	PS5R-E24
Senso	655		85 to 264V AC	24V DC	0.6A	PS5R-B24	1.12					
		30		12V DC	2.5A	PS5R-C12	-					
				24V DC	1.3A	PS5R-C24	1 miles	120	100 to 240V AC	24V DC	5A	PS5R-F24
Communicatio	** · **	50		24V DC	2.1A	PS5R-D24		240		24V DC	10A	PS5R-G24

IDEC

540.

480

320 to 575V AC (3 phase)

360 to 575V AC (2 phase)

24V DC

20A

PS5R-TJ24\*

188

# Specifications

		PS5R-A05	PS5R-B05*	—	_		—		—	
Mod	lel	PS5R-A12	PS5R-B12	PS5R-C12	—		—		—	
		PS5R-A24	PS5R-B24	PS5R-C24	PS5R-D24	PS5R-024	PS5R-E24	PS5R-F24	PS5R-G24	PS5R-TJ24
Outp	out Capacity	7.5W	15W	30W	50W	75W	100W	120W	240W	480W
	Input Voltage (single- phase, 2-wire)	100 to 240V AC no 110 to 340V DC no	minal (85 to 264V A minal (105 to 370V [	C), 50/60Hz (47 to DC)	o 63Hz)		100 to 120V AC, 50/60Hz 200 to 240V AC, 50/60Hz (jumper selectable) 240 to 370V DC	100 to 240V AC, 110 to 340V DC	50/60Hz,	3 phase: 320 to 575V AC 2 phase: 360 to 575V AC
		0.17A at	0.3A at	0.68A at 100V	1.15A at	1.1A at	2.5A at 100V AC	1.8A at		3 x 1.1A
	Input Current (typical)	100V AC	100V AC	AC	100V AC	100V AC	1.5A at 200V AC	100V AC	4A at 100V AC	3 x 0.8A
Ħ	Internal Fuse Rating	2A	2A	3.15A	3.15A	3.15A	4A	4A	6.3A	
Inp	Inrush Current	50A maximum (at o	cold start at 200V A(	2)		70A maximum (at cold start at 230V AC)	50A maximum (at cold start at 200V AC)	70A maximum (a 230V AC)	it cold start at	21A na
	Leakage Current (at no Ioad)		C	).75mA maximum	n (60Hz, measu	red in conformanc	e with UL, CSA, VDE)			<3.5ml
	Typical Efficiency	69% 75% 79%	at 5V at 12V at 24V	75% at 12V 75% at 24V	79% at 24V	83% at 24V	85% at 24V	83%	at 24V	91%
	Overvoltage Protection				Outputs turns	off at 105% (typic	al)			
	Voltage and Current Ratings	5V, 1.5A 12V, 0.6A 24V, 0.3A	5V, 2.5A 12V, 1.2A 24V, 0.6A	12V, 2.5A 24V, 1.3A	24V, 2.1A	24V, 3.1A	24V, 4.2A	24V, 5A	24V, 10A	24V, 20A
	Voltage Adjustments				±10% (V.A	DJ screw on top)				
	Output Holding Time			20ms	s minimum (at	full rated input and	d output)			10ms typical
÷	Rise Time			200ms maximu	m (at full rated	d input and output)			150ms max.	?
utpu	Line Regulation				0.4%	% maximum				1.0% max
õ	Load Regulation				1.5%	% maximum				2.0% max
	Fluctuation due to Ambi- ent Temperature Change	0.05% maximum								40. M
	Ripple voltage	2 % peak to peak maximum (including noise)								< 10mvpp
	<b>Overload Protection</b>	120% typical	(Zener-limiting)			120%	typical, auto reset			auto reset
Ope	ration Indicator				LE	D (green)				
Para	allel Operation	PS5R-A	PS5R-B	PS5R-C	PS5R-D	PS5R-Q	PS5R-E	PS5R-F	PS5R-G	
Allo	wed		No			Yes	No	Y	/es	Yes
Diel	ectric Strength	Between input and output terminals: 3,000V AC, 1 minute Between input terminals and housing: 2,000V AC, 1 minute Between output terminal and housing: 500V AC, 1 minute								
Insu	lation Resistance		Between input a	nd output termin	als/input term	inals and housing:	100MΩ minimum (500	V DC megger)		2kV AC, 500V DG
Ope	rating Temperature			—10° to	o +60°C (14° to	140°F) (see derati	ng curves)			-25 to +70 C
Stor	age Temperature				–30° to +8	5°C (-22° to 185°F)				-40 to +85 C
Ope	rating Humidity			20 to	90% relative	humidity (no conde	ensation)			95% max (at 25 C, no condensation)
Vibr	ation Resistance	45m/s <sup>2</sup> , 10 to 55Hz, 2 hours on each of 3 axes 10 to 50Hz, 0.75mm p-p, 2 hrs on each of 3 axes							<15Hz amplitude +/- 2.5mm in accordance with IEC 60068-2-6 15 to 150Hz, 2.3g, 90 min. 30g in all	
Sho	ck Resistance			300m	n/s²(30G), 3 sh	ocks in each of 6 d	irections			directions in ac- cordance with IE 60068-2-27
Арр	rovals		Conforms to EMC	Directives EN50 UL508 listed	081-2 & EN50 d. c-UL, TUV ap	082-2. LVD Directi oproved. CE marke	ve EN60529 — Certifi d. EN61000-3-2	ed to EN60950.		
Wei	ght	150g	170g	360g	390g	800g	600g	1200g	2000g	2000g
Tern	nination			Spring-up,	fingersafe terr	minals with captive	e M3.5 screws			
IP p	rotection				IP20	(finger safe)				
Dim	ensions H x W x D (mm)	75 x 45 x 70	75 x 45 x95	75 x 90 x 95	75 x 90 x 95	120 x 85 x 140	75 x 145 x 95	120 x 115 x140	120 x 200x 140	130 x 115 x 152.
Dim	ensions H x W x D (inches)	2.95 x 1.77 x 2.76	2.95 x 1.77 x 3.74	2.95 x 3.54 x 3.74	2.95 x 3.54 x 3.74	4.72 x 3.35 x 5.52	2.95 x 5.71 x 3.74	4.72 x 4.53 x 5.52	4.72 x 7.87 x 5.51	5.12 x 4.53 x 6.00
A	<ol> <li>For dimensions, see page</li> <li>For usage instructions, see</li> </ol>	192. 3. * e page 191.	12.5W for 5VDC mod	el.						

OI Touchscreens

1902232145

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

**Power Supplies** 

# **Power Supplies**

# **Temperature Derating Curves**















190

# Accessories

### Part Numbers: PS5R Accessories



# Installation Instructions

### Time-Saving Spring-up Terminals

The innovative terminals on the PS5R series use a spring-loaded screw. This makes installation as easy as pushing down and turning with a screwdriver. Installation time is cut in half since the screws do not need to be backed out to install wiring. The screws are held captive once installed and are 100% finger-safe. Screw terminals accept bare wire or ring or fork connectors.

1. Insert the wire connector into the slot on the side of the power supply.



2. Using a flat head or Phillips screwdriver, push down and turn the screw.

The wire is now connected, and the screw terminal is fingersafe!

### **Front Panel (terminals)**

V. ADJ	Voltage adjustment	Adjusts within ±10%; turn clockwise to increase output voltage
DC ON	Operation indicator	Green LED is lit when output voltage is on
+V,V	DC output terminals	+V: Positive output Terminal -V: Negative output terminal
<del>.</del>	Frame ground	Ground this terminal to reduce high-frequency currents caused by switching
L, N	Input terminals	Accept a wide range of voltages and frequencies (no polarity at DC input)
NC	No connection	Do not insert wires here, as this may damage the power supply



**Overcurrent Protection Characteristics** 

### PS5R-C/D/E



# **Parallel Operation**





 Parallel operation only recommended for PS5R-024, PS5R-F24 and PS5R-624.
 Factory recommended diode ST Microelectronics BYV54V-50, BYV54V-100, BYV54V-200, BYV541V-200 or with equivalent electrical specifications.
 Using the voltage adjustment make sure out-voltage is the same for all power supplies.









٢

-10

0

 $( \neg )$ 

Barriers

192

IDEC

INPUT

Ο  $\overline{\Theta}$ 

 $( \frown )$ 

0

٢

€€

(5)

INPUT

Ē \_\_\_\_ ⊕

 $( \smile )$ 

VOLTAGE SELECT

200-240V

€€ €€ ⊕

200-240V 100-120V

## **Key features:**

- Compact size
- Universal AC input voltage
- 5V, 12V and 24V DC outputs
- Available with mounting brackets for direct or DIN rail mounting
- Overcurrent/overvoltage protection
- EMC, EN55022 Class B compliant
- UL/c-UL recognized, TUV





# **Part Numbers**

### **Power Supply**

Style	Output Capacity	Part Number	Input Voltage	Output Voltage	Output Current
ſ	15W	PS3X-B05AFC PS3X-B12AFC PS3X-B24AFC	100 to 240V AC	5V 12V 24V	3.0A 1.3A 0.63A
	25W	PS3X-C05AFC PS3X-C12AFC PS3X-C24AFC		5V 12V 24V	5.0A 2.1A 1.1A
	50W	PS3X-D12AFG PS3X-D24AFG		12V 24V	4.2A 2.2A
1	75W	PS3X-Q05AFG PS3X-Q12AFG PS3X-Q24AFG		5V 12V 24V	12.0A 6.0A 3.2A
T	100W	PS3X-E05AFG PS3X-E12AFG PS3X-E24AFG		5V 12V 24V	16.0A 8.5A 4.5A

# **Part Number Configuration**



# L-shaped Mounting Bracket (optional)

	Applicable Power Supply	Part Number
Ρ	S3X-B	PS9Z-3N3A
Р	S3X-C	PS9Z-3N3B
Ρ	S3X-D	PS9Z-3E3B
Ρ	S3X-Q	
Ρ	S3X-E	LOAT-2113E

# DIN-rail Mounting Bracket (ontional)

Dire ran mounting Draok	Ent ran meaning Eneries (optional)				
Applicable Power Supply	Part Number				
PS3X-B					
PS3X-C	F 39Z-3114D				
PS3X-D	PS9Z-3E4C				
PS3X-Q					
PS3X-E	1 332-3140				
DIN Rail					

Appearance	Part Number		Length	Material	Weight (g)
	BNDN1000		1000mm	Aluminum	200
End Clips					
Appearance	Part Number	De	scription		
	BNL5	small DIN rail end clip			
1 Sto	BNL6	medium DIN rail end clip (the BNL6 has a higher profile than BNL5)			

PLCs

PS3X

# Specifications

Model					[15W] PS3X-B05/B12/B24	[25W] PS3X-C05/C12/C24	[50W] PS3X-D12/D24	[75W] PS3X-005/012/024	[100W] PS3X-E05/E12/E24		
	Rate	d Input \	Voltage		1 00X 003/012/024	100/ 003/012/024	100 to 240V AC	1 00/ 203/212/224	100/ 203/212/224		
	Voltage Range (Note 1)		85 to 264V AC/ 88 to 264V AC / 125 to 375V DC 88 to 264V AC / 125 to 375V DC								
	Frequency				47 to 63 Hz						
	Input Current		0.5A max.	0.65A max.	1.3A max.	1.8A max.	2.5A max.				
put	Inrus	h Currei	nt	at 115V AC	40A max.	30A max.	30A max.	30A max.	35A max.		
Ē	$(Ta = -25^{\circ}C,$		at 230V AC	60A max.	50A max.	50A max.	50A max.	70A max.			
	Leak	ade Curi	rent		0.5mA max	1.5mA max	1 5mA max	15mA max	15mA max		
	Effici	oncy (Ty	n l	5V	77%	77%		77%	77%		
	(230V AC at input/ 12V		12V	81%	81%	81%	82%	81%			
	rated	output	)	24V	82%	84%	84%	84%	84%		
					5V, 3A	5V, 5A	—	5V, 12A	5V, 16A		
	Rate	d Voltag	e/Curren	it	12V, 1.3A	12V, 2.1A	12V, 4.2A	12V, 6A	12V, 8.5A		
					24V, 0.63A	24V, 1.1A	24V, 2.2A	24V, 3.2A	24V, 4.5A		
	Adju	stable V	oltage Ra	ange			±10%				
	Outp	ut Holdi	ng Time		13 ms typ. (100V AC) 60 ms minimum (220V AC)	10 ms typ. (100V AC) 60 ms minimum (220V AC)	23 ms typ. (100V AC) 60 ms minimum (220V AC)	14 ms typ. (100V AC) 60 ms minimum (220V AC)	17 ms typ. (100V AC) 80 ms minimum (220V AC)		
	Start	Time			(230V AC)	(230V AC) 1000 ms	max (230V AC)		(230V AC)		
_	Rise Time		50 ms max. (230V AC input, rated	30 ms max. (230V AC input, rated	30 ms max. (230V AC input, rated	30 ms max. (230V AC input, rated	30 ms max. (230V AC input, rated				
.ndtr		Input Fluctuation Overvoltage Fluctuation Temperature Fluctuation		υτιρατή	σατρατ)	0 5% max	output)	σατρατή			
10				5V: +2% max. 12V 24V <sup>.</sup> +1% max							
				uctuation	0.12 // max. $12$ // max. $12$ // max. $12$ // max. $-10$ max.						
	Regulation	noise)	–20 to	-10°C	5V: 200mV max. 12V/24V: 200mV max.	5V: 140mV max. 12V: 240mV max. 24V: 300mV max	-	-	-		
		(including	—10 to	0°C	5V: 160mV max. 12V/24V: 200mV max.	5V: 140mV max. 12V: 240mV max. 24V: 300mV max.	12V: 240mV max. 24V: 300mV max.	5V: 140mV max. 12V: 240mV max. 24V: 300mV max.	5V: 160mV max. 12V: 240mV max. 24V: 300mV max.		
			Ripple	PS3X-B PS3X-D	8, C: 0 to +50°C 9, Q, E: 0 to +45°C	5V: 100mV max. 12V/24V: 150mV max.	5V: 70mV max. 12V: 120mV max. 24V: 150mV max.	12V: 120mV max. 24V: 150mV max.	5V: 70mV max. 12V: 120mV max. 24V: 150mV max.	5V: 100mV max. 12V: 120mV max. 24V: 150mV max.	
≥	Over	current l	Protectio	n			105% min. (auto reset) <sup>2</sup>				
menta ctions	Over	voltage	Protectio	in	Voltage limitatio	on at 115% min.	Intermittent	operation or output off at	115% min. <sup>3</sup>		
Supple Func	Oper	ation In	dicator				green LED				
jth tric	Betw	een inp	ut and ou	utput terminals			3000V AC, 1 minute				
elec. renç	Betw	een inp	ut and gr	round terminals			2000V AC, 1 minute				
St	Betw	reen out	put and g	ground terminals		500V DC, 1 minute					
Insulatio	n Resi	stance			100MΩ minimum, 500V DC megger						
Operatio	a Tom	oratura			(between input and output terminals, between input and ground terminals)						
Operatin	a Hum	idity	;		-zo to +/o o (no meezing, see output derating) -10 to +/o o (no meezing, see output derating) -20 to 95% PL (no condensation)						
Storage	Tempe	rature			$-40 \text{ to } 485^{\circ} (\log \text{ fragming})$						
Storage	Humid	itv			10 to 95% BH (no condensation)						
Vibration	n Resis	tance				10 to 55 Hz.	20m/s <sup>2</sup> constant. 2 hours ea	ach in 3 axes			
Shock Resistance				$200m/s^2$ 1 shock each in 3 axes							
EN 40			EMI				EN55022 Class B				
EIMC			EMS				EN55024				
Safety S	tandar	ds				IEC/EN60950	D-1, UL60950-1, CSA C22.2	No. 60950-1			
Dimensio	ons (H	×W×C	)) (mm)		50.8H × 28W × 62D	$50.8\mathrm{H} \times 28.5\mathrm{W} \times 79\mathrm{D}$	$82H \times 35W \times 99D$	95H × 38W × 129D	95H × 38W × 159D		
Weight (	approx	(.)			130g	180g	340g	500g	700g		
Terminal Screw				N	13		M3.5				

See "Output Current vs. Input Voltage" characteristics next page. Not subject to safety standards. When using DC input, connect a fuse to the input terminal for DC input protection.
 Overload for 30 seconds or longer may damage the internal elements.
 One minute after the output has been turned off, turn on the AC input again.

Automation Software

PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

**Power Supplies** 

Sensors

Communication

OI Touchscreens

# **Characteristics**

264

Up

# **Operating Temperature vs. Output Current (Derating Curves)**

Conditions: Natural air cooling (operating temperature is the temperature around the power supply)



PS3X-B/C

100

90

80

70

60

30 20

10

0



Output Current vs. Input Voltage (TA = 25°C)



Input Voltage (VAC)

Mounting B

PS3X-D/Q/E

100

90

80

40 30

20

10

0 L\_\_\_\_i 88 100

Mounting A

(standard)

Output Current (%) 70 60 50

264 264



**Overcurrent Protection Characteristics** 

PLCs

C.
Φ
Π
S
0
2

# Output Current (%) 50 40

PS3X-B: 85 100 PS3X-C: 88 100 Input Voltage (VAC)



Power Supplice	UL/EN60950-1
rower supplies	Mounting A, B
PS3X-B05, -B12, -B24 PS3X-C05, -C12, -C24	50°C
PS3X-D12, -D24 PS3X-Q05, -Q12, -Q24 PS3X-E05, -E12, -E24	45°C

1902232145

Note: Observe the derating curves when operating PS3X power supplies.



# PS3X

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

# **Power Supplies**

# Dimensions

### PS3X-B 7.62 (Terminal Centers) 76.0 Terminal Cover 8.25 39.1 Ð 50.8 Đ 25.25 ED 5-M3 (Terminal Screw) 2-M3 (Depth 2.5 to 4.0 mm max.) Output Voltage 39.1 11.4 -D ę 15.1 ▦ 62.0 2-M3 (Depth 2.5 to 4.0 mm max.)



162.6

2-M3 (Depth 2.5 to 4.0 mm max.)

118.0

159.0

3-M3 (Depth 2.5 to 4.0 mm max.)

95.0

38.0

10.0

78.0





**Terminal Markings** 

PS3X-B/C









Centers)

n a

ED

Output Voltage

7-M3.5 (Terminal Screw)

<u>6</u>

24.0

22.0

0

8

Terminal Cover

Marking	Name	Description
L, N	AC Input Terminal	Accepts a wide range of voltage and frequency. Polarity does not matter when using DC input.
	Ground Terminal	Be sure to connect this terminal to a proper ground.
+V, -V	DC Output Terminals	Positive and negative output terminals
V.ADJ	Output Voltage Adjustment	Allows adjustment within ±10%. Turning clockwise increases the output voltage.
LED	Power status	Illuminates (green) when input power is applied.

Communication



# L-shaped Mounting Bracket

PS9Z-3N3A (for 15W)



### PS9Z-3E3B (for 50W)





### PS9Z-3N3E (for 75W/100W)



# **DIN-rail Mounting Bracket**



Part Number	Applicable Power Supply	L1	L2	L3	H1	H2	H3
PS9Z-3N4B	PS3X-B	95	105.5	35	5.2	20.5	50.8
	PS3X-C	95	113	35	5.2	20.5	50.8
PS9Z-3E4C	PS3X-D	136	117*	35	5.2	20.5	82
PS9Z-3E4D	PS3X-Q	188	141*	39.5	5.2	19.7	95
	PS3X-E	188	173*	39.5	5.2	19.7	95



# \* Note that L2 is shorter than L1.

PS3X

# Instructions



- 8. For wiring, use wires with heat resistance of 60°C or higher. Use copper wire.
- 9. Recommended tightening torque of terminal screws: 0.8  $\textrm{N}{\cdot}\textrm{m}$

### **Adjustment of Output Voltage**

The output voltage can be adjusted within  $\pm 10\%$  of the rated output voltage by using the V.ADJ control. Turning the V.ADJ clockwise increases the output voltage. Turning counterclockwise decreases the output voltage. Note that overvoltage protection may work when increasing the output voltage.

## **Overcurrent Protection**

The output voltage drops automatically when an overcurrent flows, resulting in intermittent operation. Normal voltage is automatically restored when the load returns to normal conditions. However, overcurrent for a prolonged period of time or short-circuit causes the internal elements to deteriorate or break down.

### **Overvoltage Protection**

PS3X-B/C: Voltage limit and auto-recovery method. The switching power supplies operate normally when voltage returns to normal.

PS3X-D/Q/E: The output is turned off when an overvoltage is applied. When the output voltage has dropped due to an overvoltage, turn the input off, and after one minute, turn the input on again.

### Series Operation

When connecting two switching power supplies in a series, insert a Schottky diode to each output.

### **Parallel Operation**

Parallel operation is not possible.

### Insulation/Dielectric Test

When performing an insulation/dielectric test, short the input (between AC) and output (between + and –). Do not apply or interrupt the voltage suddenly, otherwise surge voltage may be generated and the power supply may be damaged.

# Safety Precautions

- Do not use switching power supplies with equipment where failure or inadvertent operation may harm anyone, such as medical, aerospace, railway, nuclear, etc. PS3X switching power supplies are designed for use in general electric equipment such as office, communication, measuring, and industrial electric devices.
- Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the power supplies, otherwise electric shock, fire, or failure may occur.
- Do not install the switching power supply in places where someone will touch it when input voltage is applied. Do not touch the switching power supply while input voltage is applied and right after the power is turned off, because high temperature and high voltage may cause burns and electric shocks.
- Do not short circuit the output terminals or output lead wires, otherwise fire or damage may occur.
- Provide the final product with protection against failure or damage that may be caused by malfunction of the switching power supply. Damaged switching power supply may cause overvoltage on the output terminals, or may cause voltage drop.
- Turn off power before wiring. Also, make sure to wire correctly. Improper wiring may cause electric fire or damage.
- Do not use switching power supplies to charge rechargeable batteries.
- Make sure that the input voltage does not exceed the rating. Note polarity
  of input and output terminals and wire correctly. Incorrect wiring may cause
  blown fuses (AC input power), smoke or fire.
- Do not touch the inside of the switching power supply, and make sure that foreign objects do not enter the switching power supply, otherwise an ac-

cident or failure may occur.

- Observe the temperature derating curves. Operating temperature refers to the temperature around the lower part of the switching power supply. Failure to observe the derating curves could result in an internal temperature rise and possible failure of the switching power supply.
- The fuse inside the switching power supply is for AC input. When using with DC input, install an external fuse.
- Do not set the V. ADJ control over the setting range, otherwise performance deterioration or failure may occur.
- When failure or error occurs, shut down the input to the switching power supply, and contact IDEC.
- Do not use or store the switching power supply in a place subject to extreme vibration or shocks, otherwise failure will result.
- Do not use the switching power supply where it is subject to or near:
  - Direct sunlight, heat or high temperatures
  - Metal powder, oil, chemicals or hydrogen sulfide
  - · Highly humid areas, such as a basement or conservatory
  - Inside freezers or refrigerators, near cooler exhaust, or other cold environments

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

198



Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

Selection Guide	200
Datalogic Sensors Selection Guide	201
SA1E Miniature Photoelectric	210
SA1U Heavy Duty Photoelectric	226



Sensors



www.IDEC.com/sensors



Table of Contents

ED Lighting - Pg. 1 Automa

# Sensors

# **IDEC Sensors Selection Guide**

			-
	Page	210	226
	Series	SA1E	SA1U
Through-beam (SA1E Class 1 Laser models available)	1	0 15m	0 - 50m
Polarized Retro-reflective (on R2 reflective)	tor)	0.05 - 4m	0.2 - 7m
Diffuse Proximity (SA1E Class 1 Laser models available)		0 -700mm 50 - 150mm	0 - 1m
Small-beam reflective		50 - 150mm	-
Background Suppression (SA1E Class 1 Laser models available)		50 - 250mm	0.2 - 2m
Convergent		5 - 35mm	-
Transparent		2m	-
	V DC	10 - 30	10 -30
Power Supply	V AC/V DC		21.6 - 264 V AC 10.8 - 264 V DC
Output	PNP	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
Ουτρατ	NPN	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
	cable	$\checkmark$	
Connection	connector	$\checkmark$	
	terminal block		
Dimensions		11 x 31 x 19	25 x 67.5 x 90
Housing Material		PC/PBT	PBT
Mechanical Protection		IP67	IP67
Approvals		دی) ( ( <b>ا</b>	c@us CEC

**Optic Function** 

Specifications

PLCs

200



# **Datalogic Vision Sensor**

Sensors

Series	DATAVS1	DATAVS2	Touchs
Appearance		8088 8885	screens PLCs
Page	visit www.IDE	C.com/sensors	
Highlights	<ul> <li>Immediate Setup without PC</li> <li>VSC Configurator with 3.5" LCD display</li> <li>Completely embedded sensor</li> <li>Stand-alone functioning</li> <li>Real time monitoring</li> <li>Object Recognition tools and OCV</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Versatile PC setup</li> <li>Wizard-based software</li> <li>Ethernet communication</li> <li>Object recognition or identification tools</li> <li>360° pattern match</li> <li>Monitoring and tuning via VSM monitor</li> <li>Multiple controls</li> <li>IP discovery function</li> </ul>	Automation Software
Tools			
360° Pattern Match		√	
Object Recognition (Brightness, Contrast, Width, Position, Contour Match, Pattern Match, Edge Count)	V	√	Powei
Barcode and Datamatrix		√	r Sup
Optical Character Verification	$\checkmark$	√	plies

# For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

# Sensors

# Datalogic M18 Tubular Photoelectric

Series		S5	S10	S15	S50	S51		
Appearance								
Pag	je	visit www.IDEC.com/sensors						
	Through-beam	0 - 12m	0 - 18m	0 - 20m	0 - 20m, 0 - 60m class 1 laser	0 - 20m		
	Retro-reflective	0.1 - 4m	0.1 - 4m	0.1 - 4m	0.1 - 4m	0.1 - 4m		
	Polarized Retro-reflective	0.1 - 3m	0.1 - 3m	0.1 - 3m	0.1 - 4m, 0.1 - 16m class 1 laser	0.1 - 3m		
Ses	Transparent	0.1 - 0.8m	0.1 - 0.8m	-	0.1 - 1.3m	-		
ting Distand	Diffuse	1 - 100mm, 1 - 350mm, 0 - 600mm	1 - 100mm, 1 - 350mm, 0 - 600mm	1 - 100mm, 1 - 350mm	0 - 100mm, 0 - 350mm, 0 - 700mm, 0 - 350mm class 1 laser	0 - 100mm		
pera	Fixed focus	15mm	14mm	-	100mm	1 - 450mm		
0	Background suppression	-	-	-	5 - 100mm	-		
	Foreground suppression	-	-	-	4 - 100mm	-		
	Distance sensor	-	-	-	5 - 100mm	-		
	Through-beam with fiber optic	0 - 85mm	-	-	0 - 100mm	-		
	Diffuse with fiber optic	0 - 22mm	-	-	0 - 30mm	-		
	Power supply	10 - 30VDC, 15 - 264VAC	10 - 30VDC	12 -30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC		
cal	Approximate dimensions (mm)	M18 x 55/68	M18 x 55/67	M18 x 40	M18 x 55/68	M18 x 55/68		
Techni	Housing material	ABS	NI plated brass, AISI-316L stainless steel	ABS	PBT, NI plated brass	PBT, NI plated brass		
	Mechanical protection	IP67	IP69K	IP69K	IP67	IP67		
Highlights		Varied optic functions can be chosen from fixed focus or diffuse proximity models with short, medium or long operating distances. A red LED indicates the output status, while versions with trimmer adjustment present also have a green LED signaling switching stability.	Suitable for applications in the mechanical or food industries, IP69K mechanical protection guarantees resistance to wash down at high tem- peratures and pressure. AISI-316L stainless steel versions are available for resistance to chemical agents.	A housing length of only 40mm is perfect for applications with reduced space. Available optic functions include: polarized retro-reflective, non-polarized retro-reflec- tive, diffuse proximity and through beam. These sen- sors are ideal for critical applications with harsh environmental conditions.	With universal sensing functions of proximity, polarized retro-reflective and through beam, as well as more advanced functions of background suppression, background/ foreground suppression, analog displacement, con- trast and luminescence, the S50 is one housing for all applications.	The S51 series offers a cost-effective solution, with a wide range of operating distances from 10cm fixed operating distance with the diffuse proximity models up to 4m with the standard retro-reflective models. The emitter and receiver models, used for longer operating distances, reach 18 meters.		

For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

PLCs

202



# **Datalogic Miniature and Fiber Optic Photoelectric**

Series		SMall	S40	S41	S8	\$7		
Appearance					and the second sec			
Pag	e	visit www.IDEC.com/sensors						
Operating Distances	Through-beam	0 - 2m	0.1 - 6m	0.1 - 6m	-	-		
	Retro-reflective	50 - 1500mm	0.1 - 3m	-	-	-		
	Polarized Retro-reflective	0.1 - 1m	0.1 - 2.5m, 0.1 - 6m class 2 laser	0.1 - 2.5m	0 - 10m class 2 laser, 0.1 - 5m	-		
	Transparent	-	0.1 - 0.7m	0.1 - 0.7m	0 - 0.8m	-		
	Diffuse	_	50 - 300mm, 40 - 150mm class 2 laser	2 - 350mm	0 - 500mm	-		
	Fixed focus	3 - 15mm, 3 - 20mm, 3 - 30mm, 3 - 50mm	15 - 100mm, 20 - 600mm class 2 laser	110mm	_	-		
	Background suppression	-	_	_	20 - 200mm class 2 laser, 50 - 300mm	_		
	Through-beam with fiber optic	-	-	-	-	0 - 300mm, 0 - 150mm, 0 - 75mm		
	Diffuse with fiber optic	-	_	_	_	0 - 100mm, 0 - 50mm, 0 - 25mm		
nical	Power supply	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	12 - 30VDC	12 - 24VDC		
	Approximate dimensions (mm)	8 x 23 x 12	12 x 32 x 20	12 x 32 x 20	14 x 42 x 25	10 x 40 x 65		
Tec	Housing material	polycarbonate	ABS	ABS	ABS	ABS		
	Mechanical protection	IP67	IP67	IP67	IP67	IP65		
Highlights		This subminiature series, suitable for applications with reduced space, offers through beam, retro-reflec- tive polarized and accurate fixed focus proximity models to guarantee precise detec- tion. A red LED emission simplifies installation procedures.	With innovative miniature housing, these sensors offer all the main optic functions with the advantages of microprocessor control and automatic Teach-in, as well as Remote setting with EASYtouchTM procedure.	A basic line of photoelec- tric sensors in miniature housing, these sensors are ideal for applications that require reduced dimensions and costs.	This series offers excellent detection performances, usually associated with sensors that have larger dimensions and a higher price. The S8 series is a solution for packaging lines, food and beverage industries, automotive, test and assembling machines and electronic plants.	At 10mm wide and as the first fiber optic amplifier to be manufactured in Europe and equipped with a full 4 digit display, the S7 repre- sents the ideal solution for all applications requiring high accuracy sensing combined with compact dimensions.		

For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

Power Supplies

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

# Sensors

# **Datalogic Compact Photoelectric**

					1	
Sei	ries	S6	S60	S62	S90	
Appearance					HALL BE CONTROL	
Pag	je	visit www.IDEC.com/sensors				
	Through-beam	0 - 20m	0 - 20m, 0 - 60 class 1 laser	-	0 - 20m, 0 - 60m class 1 lase	
	Retro-reflective	0.1 - 6m	-	-	-	
(0	Polarized Retro-reflective	0.1 - 5m	0 - 3.2m, 0.1 - 6.5m, 0.1 - 20m class 1 laser	0.5 - 8.5m, 0.3 - 20m class 2 laser	0 - 3.2m, 0.1 - 6.5m, 0.1 - 20m class 1 laser	
ances	Transparent	0.1 - 1m	0 - 1.7m	-	0 - 1.7m	
ing Dista	Diffuse	10 - 900mm, 50 - 2000mm	10 - 1000mm, 50 - 2000mm, 0 - 600mm class 1 laser	-	10 - 1000mm, 50 - 2000mm, 0 - 600mm class 1 laser	
Operati	Background suppression	1 - 100mm, 30 - 250mm, 100 - 500mm	70 - 200mm, 50 - 100mm class 1 laser	30 - 300mm, 60 - 600mm, 60 - 1200mm, 200 - 2000mm, 30 - 150mm class 2 laser, 50 350mm class 2 laser	70 - 200mm, 50 - 100mm class 1 laser	
	Foreground supression	50 - 200mm	70 - 200mm	-	70 - 200mm	
	Distance sensor	_	50 - 150mm	80 +/- 40mm class 2 laser	-	
	Power supply	10 - 30VDC, 15 - 264VAC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	
nical	Approximate dimensions (mm)	18 x 50 x 50	15 x 50 x 50	18 x 50 x 50	15 x 50 x 41	
Tech	Housing material	ABS	ABS	ABS	zinc plated aluminum	
	Mechnical protection	IP65	IP67	IP67	IP67	
Highlights		The S6 series, thanks to the excellent detection performances and the variety of power supply and connection possibilities, of-fers the most complete universal sensor range in a compact 50x50 mm housing.	A sensitivity adjustment provides quick and precise setting of the switching threshold. These sen- sors also have an M12 connection that can be used straight or rotated to a right-angle position.	These sensors allow the operating distance to be adjusted to obtain the maximum immunity against color differences of the detected object or of the background, even if very reflective.	These sensors offer all the application and universal op functions along with safety o 1 laser emission.	

# For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

Communication


## Datalogic Maxi Photoelectric

Sensors

Ser	ies	S20		
Арр	bearance			
Pag	е	visit www.IDEC.com/sensors		
ces	Through-beam	0.1 - 50m		
stan	Retro-reflective	-		
id Di	Polarized Retro-reflective	0.1 - 8m		
eratii	Diffuse	0.1 - 2m		
Op	Background suppression	10 - 50cm		
	Power supply	12 - 24VDC, 12 - 240VAC/DC		
nical	Approximate dimensions (mm)	26 x 65 x 55		
Tech	Housing material	ABS		
	Mechnical protection	IP66		

## Datalogic Proximity

Series	M4	M5	M8	M12	M18	M30
Appearance		ST.	and the second se	estille alter	A DE COLOR	STR ST
Page			visit www.IDE	C.com/sensors		
Operating Distance	0.8mm	0.8mm	2mm shielded models, 3mm unshielded models	2mm shielded models, 4mm unshielded models	5mm shielded models, 8mm unshielded models	10mm shielded models, 15mm unshielded models
Repeatibility	≤ 1%	≤ 1%	≤ 3%	≤ 3%	≤ 3%	≤ 3%
Hysterisis	< 10%	< 10%	< 10%	< 10%	< 10%	< 10%
Ripple	≥ 10%	≥ 10%	≥ 10%	≥ 10%	≥ 10%	≥ 10%
Switching Frequency	2000 Hz	2000 Hz	1000 Hz	1000 Hz	1000 Hz	300 Hz
Indicators	Yellow LED	Yellow LED	Yellow LED	Yellow LED	Yellow LED	Yellow LED
Power supply	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC
Output	2 wires NO/NC	2 wires NO/NC	2 wires NO/NC	2 wires NO/NC, 3 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires programmable	2 wires NO/NC, 3 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires programmable	2 wires NO/NC, 3 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires NPN/PNP NO/NC, 4 wires programmable
Connections	cable, M8 connector	cable, M8 connector	cable, M8 connector, M12 connector	cable, M8 connector, M12 connector	cable, M8 connector, M12 connector	cable, M8 connector, M12 connector
Housing	standard	standard	standard, short	standard, short	standard, short	standard, short
Housing material	AISI-316L stainless steel	AISI-316L stainless steel	NI plated brass	NI plated brass, AISI- 316L stainless steel	NI plated brass, AISI- 316L stainless steel	NI plated brass
Mechnical protection	IP67	IP67	IP67	IP67	IP67	IP67

PLCs

OI Touchscreens



## **Datalogic Slot Sensors**

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Series	SR21	SR22	SRF
Appearance	and the second s	A CONTRACTOR	[[נ
Page		visit www.IDEC.com/sensors	·
Slot Sensor	2mm	2mm	30mm, 50mm, 80mm, 120mm
Slot depth	50mm	40mm	34mm, 54mm
Switching Frequency	25 kHz	10 kHz	1.5 kHz, 3 kHz
Light emission	IR LED, red/green LED	IR LED	red LED, class 2 red Laser
Setting	AUTO-SET push button	trimmer	trimmer
Power supply	10 - 30VDC	24VDC	10 - 30VDC
Output	PNP, NPN	PNP, NPN	PNP, NPN
Connections	connector	connector	connector
Approximate dimensions (mm)	20 x 90 x 26	14 x 68 x 37	10x50x59, 10x70x79, 10x100x79, 10x140x84
Housing material	zinc plated aluminum	aluminum	aluminum
Mechnical protection	IP65	IP60	IP65

## **Datalogic Contrast Sensors**

Series	TL46	ΤLμ	TL50
Appearance			
Page		visit www.IDEC.com/sensors	
Distance	6 - 60mm	6 - 60mm, fiber optic: 0 - 3mm, 0 - 10mm	9mm
Switching Frequency	15 kHz, 20 kHz, 30 kHz	10 kHz, 20 kHz	15 kHz
Light emission	RGB LED	red/green LED, white LED	RGB LED
Setting	+/- SET pushbutton	MARK and BACKGROUND pushbuttons	MARK and BACKGROUND pushbuttons
Power Supply	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC
Output	PNP/NPN	PNP, NPN	NPN/PNP
Connection	cable, connector	cable, connector	connector
Approximate dimensions (mm)	31 x 81 x 58	31 x 81 x 58	31 x 81 x 53
Housing material	aluminum	zama	ABS
Mechanical protection	IP67	IP67	IP67

## For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

Communication

Barriers



## **Datalogic Luminescence Sensors**

**Sensors** 

Series	LD46	LDµ	LD50	
Appearance				
Page		visit www.IDEC.com/sensors	·	
Distance	10 - 100mm	10 - 100mm, fiber optic: 0 - 30mm	0 - 60mm	
Switching Frequency	2 kHz	2 kHz	2 kHz	
Light emission	UV-HP LED	UV LED	UV-HP LED	
Setting	+/- SET pushbuttons	MARK and BACKGROUND pushbuttons	+/- SET pushbuttons	
Power Supply	15 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	15 - 30VDC	
Output	NPN/PNP, 0-5V	PNP, NPN, 0 - 7V	NPN/PNP	
Connection	cable, connector	cable, connector	connector	
Approximate dimensions (mm)	31 x 81 x 58	31 x 81 x 58	31 x 81 x 53	
Housing material	aluminum	zama	ABS	
Mechanical protection	IP67	IP67	IP67	

## **Datalogic Color Sensors**

Series	S65-V			
Appearance	Contraction of the second			
Page	visit www.IDEC.com/sensors			
Distance	5 - 45mm			
Switching Frequency	1.5 kHz (V09 version), 500 Hz (V19 version			
Light emission	RGB LED			
Serial Interface	RS485			
Setting	SET and SEL pushbuttons			
Power Supply	10 - 30VDC			
Output	PNP, NPN			
Connection	connector			
Approximate dimensions (mm)	50 x 50 x 25			
Housing material	ABS			
Mechanical protection	IP67			

## For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors



PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

## **Datalogic Distance Sensors**

Series	S80	S81
Appearance		
Page	visit www.IDE	C.com/sensors
Distance	0.3 - 4m, 0.3 - 7m, 0.3 - 20.3m, 0.3 - 100.3m	0.3 - 4m
Digital Resolution	0.9mm, 0.4mm, 0.6mm, 6mm	0.9mm
Linearity	0.3%, 0.25%, 0.15%	-
Switching Frequency	100 Hz (Normal), 500 Hz (Fast)	80 Hz
Light Emission	Class 2 red laser	Class 2 red laser
Response time	5 ms (Normal), 1ms (Fast)	6 ms
Serial Interface	RS485	-
Setting	Teach-in	Teach-in
Hysterisis	-	30 mm
Power supply	15 - 30VDC	15 - 30VDC
Output	PNP, 4-20mA	PNP, NPN, 0 - 10V
Connection	M12 connector	M12 connector
Approximate dimensions (mm)	34 x 90 x 73	58 x 31 x 31
Housing material	aluminum	ABS
Mechanical protection	IP67	IP67

For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/ sensors

## **Datalogic Area Sensors**

	Series	AS1-HR	AS1-SR	
Sensors	Appearance			
uo	Page	visit www.IDE	C.com/sensors	
nicat	Height	100 mm	100 mm	
Imur	Resolution	0.2 x 75mm, ø 6 mm	0.2 x 200mm, ø 18 mm	
Com	Switching Frequency	500 Hz	500 Hz	
	Light Emission	IR LED	IR LED	
	Operating Distance	0.3 - 1.9m, 0.8 - 3m	0.3 - 1.9m, 0.8 - 3m	
	Power supply	10 - 30VDC	10 - 30VDC	
	Output	PNP	PNP	
LS	Connection	connector	connector	
arrie	Approximate dimensions (mm)	20 x 41 x 150	20 x 41 x 150	
ä	Housing material	aluminum	aluminum	
	Mechanical protection	IP67	IP67	



## Datalogic Measurement Light Arrays

Series	DS1	DS2	DS3
Appearance	AREAscon		ARAcon
Page		visit www.IDEC.com/sensors	·
Controlled Height	100 - 300mm	150 - 1650mm	150 - 600mm
Resolution	4 - 10mm	Digital resolution : 12/35mm, Absolute measure precision: 6/22.5mm	0.5/0.8mm (crossed beams), 6mm (parallel beams)
Number of beams	16 - 48	21 - 231 (res=12mm), 1 - 36 (res=35mm)	24 - 96
Light emission	IR	IR	IR
Response time	1 - 2.75ms	5 - 90ms	3 - 12ms (crossed beams), 23 - 92 ms (parallel beams)
Serial Interface	_	RS485, Ethernet	_
Setting	Trimmer	Dip-switch, Graphic interface	Teach-in
Operating Distance	0.15 - 0.8m, 0.15 - 2.1m, 0.2 - 4m	0.3 - 5m (res=12mm), 0.3 - 10m (res=35mm)	0.2 - 2m
Power Supply	24VDC	24VDC	24VDC
Output	PNP, 0 - 10VDC	PNP, 0 - 10VDC	PNP, 0 - 10VDC
Approximate dimensions (mm)	20 x 41	35 x 40	35 x 40
Housing material	aluminum	aluminum	aluminum
Mechanical protection	IP65	IP66	IP66

## For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

## **SA1E Miniature Photoelectric Switches**

## Key features:

- Seven sensing methods: through-beam, polarized retroreflective, small beam reflective, diffuse, background suppression, convergent, and transparent.
- 2m cable type and M8 connector.
- NPN output, PNP output, light ON, dark ON can be selected.
- Coaxial polarized retro-reflective type (SA1E-X) available for sensing transparent objects.
- Background suppression (SA1E-B) type detects objects only, ignoring the background.
- Red LED available for easy alignment in long distance applications (SA1E-T, -P, -N, and -B)
- Convergent reflective type (SA1E-G) is ideal for detecting objects at a short distance with a background.
- Also available without sensitivity adjustment (SA1E-T, -P)
- Air blower mounting block for installing an air blower to clean the lens surface. Ideal to maintain a clean lens surface and sensor performance.
- UL Listed and CE marked
- IP67



## Part Numbers

#### **Photoelectric Switches**

	Sensing Method		A	Sensing Penge	Connection	Connection Cable		Connection Cable Operation Length Mode		Part No.	
			weinor	u	Sensing hange	Connection	NPN Output			PNP Output	
			t t			Cabla	<u>?</u> m	Light ON	SA1E-TN1-2M	SA1E-TP1-2M	
			sitivi tmen		(( 10m	Capie	2111	Dark ON	SA1E-TN2-2M	SA1E-TP2-2M	
			/Sen Adjus			Connector		Light ON	SA1E-TN1C	SA1E-TP1C	
		ed LE	3.4			CONNECTOR	_	Dark ON	SA1E-TN2C	SA1E-TP2C	
		ıfrare	vity t			Cabla	2m	Light ON	SA1E-TN1-NA-2M	SA1E-TP1-NA-2M	
L I		-	: o Sensisti Adjustmen		15m	Caple	2111	Dark ON	SA1E-TN2-NA-2M	SA1E-TP2-NA-2M	
	eam			Adjustment Adjustment Adjus		Connector	-	Light ON	SA1E-TN1C-NA	SA1E-TP1C-NA	
	gh-be		0/W					Dark ON	SA1E-TN2C-NA	SA1E-TP2C-NA	
	hrou		sitivity ment			Cable 2	2m	Light ON	SA1E-TAN1-2M	SA1E-TAP1-2M	
		LED					2111	Dark ON	SA1E-TAN2-2M	SA1E-TAP2-2M	
		Red	/Sen djus <sup>-</sup>			Connector		Light ON	SA1E-TAN1C	SA1E-TAP1C	
			≷ ⊲			Connector	_	Dark ON	SA1E-TAN2C	SA1E-TAP2C	
4		Laser	sitivity tment			Cable	2m	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LTN3-2M	SA1E-LTP3-2M	
	i	Class 1	Ulass T w/Sens Adjustr	Adjust		Connector	_	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LTN3C	SA1E-LTP3C	

Communication





**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Power Supplies

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

## **Photoelectric Switches**

Sansing Mathod			4	Sensing Range	Connection Cable		Cable Operation	Part No.	
			1		Connection	Length	Mode	NPN Output	PNP Output
		tment	ment	2.5m (100 mm) When using IAC-R5/R8	Cable	2m	Light ON	SA1E-PN1-2M	SA1E-PP1-2M
		y Adjus <sup>-</sup>		When using IAC-R6	Gabio	2	Dark ON	SA1E-PN2-2M	SA1E-PP2-2M
		ensitivit		1.0m (150 mm)	Connector		Light ON	SA1E-PN1C	SA1E-PP1C
	LED	w/Se	<b>-</b>	0.8m (100 mm) When using IAC-R5/R8□	Connector	_	Dark ON	SA1E-PN2C	SA1E-PP2C
oflective	Red	ment		3.0m (100 mm) When using IAC-R5/R8	Cabla	<u> </u>	Light ON	SA1E-PN1-NA-2M	SA1E-PP1-NA-2M
ed Retro		y Adjust	Note: Maintain at least the distance shown in the ( ) between the SA1E	2.0m (100 mm) When using IAC-R6	Capie	2111	Dark ON	SA1E-PN2-NA-2M	SA1E-PP2-NA-2M
Polarliz		ensitivit	photoelectric switch and reflector. Reflectors are not supplied and must be ordered separately.	1.1m (150 mm)	0		Light ON	SA1E-PN1C-NA	SA1E-PP1C-NA
		w/o S	See the characteristics on page 219.	When using IAC-R31           1.0m (100 mm)           When using IAC-R7□	Connector	-	Dark ON	SA1E-PN2C-NA	SA1E-PP2C-NA
	l Laser	istivity ment		(( 10m	Cable	2m	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LPN3-2M	SA1E-LPP3-2M
	Class 1	w/Sens Adjus			Connector	_	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LPN3C	SA1E-LPP3C
e		ment		700 mm -	Cable	2m	Light ON	SA1E-DN1-2M	SA1E-DP1-2M
reflectiv	ed LED	y Adjust	<b>•</b> • • • • •		Gabie	2111	Dark ON	SA1E-DN2-2M	SA1E-DP2-2M
Diffuse-	Infrare	ensitivit			Connector	_	Light ON	SA1E-DN1C	SA1E-DP1C
		w/St					Dark ON	SA1E-DN2C	SA1E-DP2C
ctive		tment			Cable	2m	Light ON	SA1E-NN1-2M	SA1E-NP1-2M
n Reflec	I LED	y Adjus		50 to 150 mm			Dark ON	SA1E-NN2-2M	SA1E-NP2-2M
iall-bear	Red	ensitivit			Connector	_	Light ON	SA1E-NN1C	SA1E-NP1C
Sm		w/Si					Dark ON	SA1E-NN2C	SA1E-NP2C
		je			Cable	2m	Light ON	SA1E-BN1-2M	SA1E-BP1-2M
sion	I LED	ng Ranç stment		20 to 200 mm			Dark ON	SA1E-BN2-2M	SA1E-BP2-2M
uppress	Red	w/Sensi Adjus		20 to 200 mm 20 to 200 mm Adjustable Sensing Range	Connector	_	Light ON	SA1E-BN1C	SA1E-BP1C
Jround S							Dark ON	SA1E-BN2C	SA1E-BP2C
Backg	1 Laser	sitivity		20 to 300 mm	Cable	2m	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LBN3-2M	SA1E-LBP3-2M
	Class	w/Sensi Adjustn		20 to 300 mm Adjustable Sensing Range	Connector	-	Light ON/ Dark ON	SA1E-LBN3C	SA1E-LBP3C

#### **Photoelectric Switches**

So	Sensing Method		d	Sonsing Bango	Connection	Cable	Cable Operation	Part No.	
00			u		Connection	Length	Mode	NPN Output	PNP Output
ive		ment			Cabla	2m	Light ON	SA1E-GN1-2M	SA1E-GP1-2M
Reflect	d LED	/ Adjust		E to 25 mm	Cable	2111	Dark ON	SA1E-GN2-2M	SA1E-GP2-2M
Ivergent	Infrare	ensitivity		5 to 35 mm	Connector	or - Light ON SA1E-GN1C Dark ON SA1E-GN2C	SA1E-GN1C	SA1E-GP1C	
Cor		w/Se			Connector		Dark ON	SA1E-GN2C	SA1E-GP2C
flective		Image: Sector			Cabla	0	Light ON	SA1E-XN1-2M	SA1E-XP1-2M
l Retro-re	LED		Dark ON	SA1E-XN2-2M	SA1E-XP2-2M				
Polarizec	Red		supplied and must be ordered separately. See characteris- tics diagrams on page 219.	(when using IAC-R10) 1.0m [100 mm] (when using IAC-R11)	Connector	_	Light ON	SA1E-XN1C	SA1E-XP1C
Coaxial							Dark ON	SA1E-XN2C	SA1E-XP2C

For more information, visit www.IDEC.com/sensors

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

## Specifications

Sensing Method	Through-beam	Polarized Retroreflective	Diffuse-reflective	Small-beam Reflective	Background Suppression (BGS)	Convergent Reflective	Transparent
Part No.	SA1E-□T	SA1E-□P	SA1E-D	SA1E-N	SA1E-□B	SA1E-G	SA1E-X
Power Voltage	12 to 24V DC (Operat Equipped with revers	ing range: 10 to 30V D e-polarity protection	C)				
Current Draw	Projector: 15 mA Receiver: 20 mA Laser Receiver: 30 mA	30 mA with laser: 35 mA					20 mA maximum
Sensing Range	With sensitivity adjustment: 10m Laser models: 30m	With sensitivity adjustment: 2.5m (IAC-R5/R8) 1.5m (IAC-R6) 1.3m (IAC-RS2) 1.0m (IAC-RS1) 0.8m (IAC-R7[]) <sup>1</sup> Laser models 0.3-10m	700 mm (using 200 × 200 mm white mat	50 to 150 mm (using 100 × 100 mm white mat	20 mm to preset (using 200 × 200 mm white mat paper)	5 to 35 mm (using 100 × 100 mm white mat	2m (when using IAC-R9)
	Without sensitivity adjustment: 15m	Without sensitivity adjustment: 3.0m (IAC-R5/R8) 2.0m (IAC-R6) 1.4m (IAC-R52) 1.1m (IAC-RS1) 1.0m (IAC-R7) <sup>1</sup>	paper)	paper)	with laser: 20 - 300mm	paper)	
Adjustable Sensing Range	_				40 to 200 mm with laser: 40-300mm	_	_
Detectable Object	Opaque		Opaque/Transparent		Opaque	Opaque/ Transparent	Opaque, transpar- ent and mirror-like objects
Hysteresis	—		20% maximum			20% maximum	—
Response Time	1 ms maximum with laser: 250us	naximum Iser: 250us					500 µs maximum
Sensitivity Adjustment	Adjustable using a po Through-beam type a sensitivity adjustmen Laser models: 2 turn	otentiometer (approx. 2 and polarized retroreflea at. adjustment	60°) ctive type are also avai	lable without	_	Adjustable using a potentiometer (approx. 260°)	Adjustable using a potentiometer (approx. 240°)
Sensing Range Adjustment	_				6-turn control knob	—	_
Light Source Element	Infrared LED Red LED Red laser diode	Red LED Red laser diode	Infrared LED	Red LED	Red LED Red laser diode	Infrared LED	Red LED
Operation Mode	Light ON/Dark ON						
Control Output	NPN open collector of 30V DC, 100 mA max Voltage drop: 1.2V m Short-circuit protection	NPN open collector or PNP open collector 30V DC, 100 mA maximum Voltage drop: 1.2V maximum (BGS type: 2V maximum) Short-circuit protection					
LED Indicators	Operation LED:     Yellow     Operation LED:     Operation LED:       Stable LED: Green     Yellow     Yellow       Power LED: Green (Through-beam type projector)     Stable LED: None     Stable				Operation LED: Yellow Stable LED: Green	Operation LED: Yellow Stable LED: None	
Interference Prevention	_	Two units can be mo	unted in close proximit	у.			1
Degree of Protection	IP67 (IEC 60529)						
Extraneous Light Immunity	Sunlight: 10,000 lux r	maximum, Incandescen	ıt lamp: 5,000 lux maxiı	mum (at receiver)			
Operating Temperature	-25 to +55°C (no free	ezing)					
Operating Humidity	35 to 85% RH (no cor	ndensation)					
Storage Temperature	-40 to +70°C (no free	ezing)					
Insulation Resistance	Between live part an	d mounting bracket: 20	MΩ maximum (500V D	)C megger)			

IDEC 213

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

## Sensors

## Specifications, con't

Sensing Me	Sensing Method Through-beam Polarized Retroreflective Diffuse-reflective Small-beam Reflective		Background Suppression (BGS)	Convergent Reflective	Transparent				
Part No.		SA1E-T	SA1E-P	SA1E-B	SA1E-G	SA1E-X			
Dielectric St	rength	Between live part and mounting bracket: 1000V AC, 50/60 Hz, 1 minute							
Vibration Re	sistance	Damage limits: 10 to	55 Hz, Amplitude 0.75	mm, 20 cycles in each o	of 3 axes				
Shock Resist	tance	Damage limits: 500 m	n/s², 10 shocks in each	of 3 axes					
Material		Housing: PC/PBT, Len	s: PC (Polarized retrore	flective / coaxial polaria	ed retro-reflective: PM	IMA), Indicator cover: F	PC .		
Attachments	;	Instruction sheet							
Cable Model Weight		Projector: 30g Laser Projector: 35g Receiver: 30g <sup>2</sup> Laser Receiver: 35g	30g <sup>2</sup> with laser: 35g			35g <sup>3</sup>	30g <sup>2</sup>	35g <sup>3</sup>	
(approx.)	Connector Model	Projector: 10g Laser Projector: 20g Receiver: 10g Laser Receiver: 20g	10g with Laser 20g		20g	10g	20g		
Cable Ø3.5 mm, 3-core, 0.2 mm <sup>2</sup> , 1-m vinyl cabtyre cable (2-core for the projector of the				ojector of through-bea	m type)				
Method	Connector Model	M8 connector (4-pin)	M8 connector (4-pin)						

IAC-R5/R6/R7□/R8: 100 mm

IAC-RS1/RS2: 150 mm

The detection distance cannot be guaranteed if the reflector is deformed or the tape type reflector is applied on uneven surface.

2. Cable length: 1m (50g when the cable length is 2m, 55g for laser models. 110g when the cable length is 5m, 120g for laser models.)

3. Cable length: 1m (55g when the cable length is 2m. 120g when the cable length is 5m.)

4. For laser models insert L in place of  $\Box$ .

#### **Slit and Sensing Range**

A slit, which changes the beam size of through-beam sensors, can easily be attached to the sensing side of the through-beam projector and receiver. Three different slit widths are available.

Slit		w/Sensitivity Adjustment				w/o Sensitivity Adjustment			
		Sensing Range (m)		Minimum Detectable Object Width (mm)		Sensing Range (m)		Minimum Detectable Object Width (mm)	
Part No.	Slit Width: A	Used on one side	Used on both sides	Used on one side	Used on both sides	Used on one side	Used on both sides	Used on one side	Used on both sides
SA9Z-S06	0.5 mm	2.5	1.0	7.0	0.5	5.0	1.5	7.0	0.5
SA9Z-S07	1.0 mm	3.5	1.5	7.0	1.0	7.0	3.0	7.0	1.0
SA9Z-S08	2.0 mm	6.0	3.5	7.0	2.0	9.0	5.5	7.0	2.0
SA9Z-S09	0.5 mm	2.0	0.7	7.0	0.4	4.0	1.5	7.0	0.5
SA9Z-S10	1.0 mm	3.0	1.5	7.0	0.7	7.0	2.5	7.0	0.8
SA9Z-S11	2.0 mm	5.5	3.0	7.0	1.5	9.0	5.0	7.0	1.5
SA9Z-S12	0.5 mm	0.8	0.08	5.0	0.3	1.3	0.1	5.0	0.5
SA9Z-S13	1.0 mm	1.5	0.3	5.0	0.6	2.5	0.3	5.0	0.6
SA97-S14	2 0 mm	2.5	12	5.0	15	55	16	5.0	17

The slit can be pressed to snap onto the front easily.



Horizontal slits and round slits have an orientation. Make sure that the TOP marking comes on top of the sensor (LED side).

Used on one side: Slit is attached to the receiver only.



## **Output Circuit & Wiring Diagram**



OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

## SA1E

## Sensors



IDEC

## OI Touchscreens

PLCs



**IDEC** 217

## SA1E

## Sensors



Barriers

218

#### **Characteristics (Typical)**



OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

**IDEC** 219



SA1E



220

IDEC

PLCs

#### **Characteristics (Typical)**



#### 4. Small-beam Reflective SA1E-N (Red LED w/sensitivity adjustment)



5. Background Suppression SA1E-B (Red LED w/sensitivity adjustment)



Distance (mm) Sensing Distance (mm) 600 0 6 Black Paper Gray Paper Comparison of sensing distance when set to detect white mat paper (200 x 200 mm) at 200 mm 500 5 4 400 10 Distance (mm) 300 75 3 2 Gray Paper 50 25 200 Black Pane White Paper 100 0 0 0 n of sensing distance when set to te mat namer (200 x 200 mm) at 100 Sensing Distance (mm) Compa 50 100 150 200 Sensing Distance (mm) ō 0 3 4 5 2 Control Knob (turns)

#### **Characteristics (Typical)**

6. Convergent Reflective SA1E-G (Infrared LED w/sensitivity adjustment)







Color Mat Paper and Other Materials

Lateral Displacement

6

4

2

0

-2 -4

-6

-8

10

5

0

ົດ

Lateral Displacement Y (mm)



\_Object: □100mm

white mat paper

0 20 30 40 Sensing Distance X (mm)



Object Size vs. Sensing Distance

50

40

30

20

10

0

0

Sensing Distance X (mm)

50

IAC-R9

3.5 4

3

2.5

2

0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2 Sensing Distance X (mm)

object behind the sensing object. · Referring to the graph on the left, provide a sufficient distance between the photoelectric switch and background.

Х

20 40 60 Side Length A (mm)

Object: 🗌 A mm

white mat paper

60

80

7. Coaxial Polarized Retro-reflective SA1E-X



1.5 2 2.5 Distance (mm)

3 3.5 4

222

Power Supplies

Automation Software

Communication

-10

-20

-30

-40 <u>-</u>0

0.5

1

IDEC

**OI** Touchscreens

## **Safety Precautions**

Turn off power to the SA1E Miniature Photoelectric Switches before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shock or fire hazard.

## Instructions

#### 1. Indicator and Output Operation

(except for background suppression type)



- The operation LED turns on (yellow) when the control output is on.
- The stable LED turns on (green) either at stable incident or stable interruption. Make sure to use the photoelectric switch after the stable operation is ensured.
- In the light ON operation, the output turns on when the receiving light intensity level is 1.0 or over as shown on the right.
- In the dark-ON operation, the output turns on when the receiving light intensity level is 1.0 or less as shown on the right.

#### 2. Optical Axis Alignment (Light ON)

#### Through-beam

Fasten the receiver temporarily. Place the projector to face the receiver. Move the projector up, down, right and left to find the range where the operation LED turns on. Fasten the projector in the middle of the range. Next, move the receiver up, down, right and left in the same manner and fasten in the middle of the range where the operation LED turns on. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.

#### Polarized retroreflective

Install the reflector perpendicularly to the optical axis. Move the SA1E photoelectric switch up, down, right and left to find the range where the operation LED turns on. Fasten the switch in the middle of the range. Polarized retroreflective type can be installed also by finding the position where the reflection of projected red light is most intense, while observing the reflection on the reflector from behind the switch. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.

1.2 and Stable Incident ΟN over ΟN OFF Unstable Incident Operation OFF 1.0 Unstable Level Interruption OFF 0N 0.8 and Stable ΟN below Interruption

SA1E

Diffuse-reflective/Small-beam reflective/Convergent reflective

Place the SA1E photoelectric switch where the switch can detect the object. Move the switch up, down, right and left to find the range where the operation LED tuns on. Fasten the switch in the middle of the range. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption. Because the light source element of small-beam reflective type is a red LED, visual inspection is possible as well.



#### 3. Sensitivity Adjustment

- Referring to the table to the right, adjust the sensitivity of the SA1E photoelectric switch when necessary, in such cases as the through-beam type is used to detect small or translucent objects or the reflective type is affected by background. The table explains the status of operation LED when the operation mode is set to light ON.
- After adjusting the sensitivity, make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption. For detecting objects too small to turn on the stable LED, use an optional slit.
- Sensitivity is set to the maximum at the factory before shipment. When adjusting the sensitivity, use the screwdriver supplied with the SA1E photoelectric switch to turn the control as shown below, to a torque of 0.05 N·m maximum.

Step	Photoelectric Switch Status	Sensitivity Control	Adjusting Procedure
1	<ul> <li>Receiving light</li> <li>Through-beam, polarized reflective: No object detected</li> <li>Diffuse reflective, small-beam reflective, convergent reflective: Object detected</li> </ul>	max. min.	Turn the control counter- clockwise to the minimum. Then turn clockwise until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point A).
2	Light is interrupted • Through-beam, polar- ized reflective: Object detected • Diffuse reflective, small-beam reflective, convergent reflective: No object detected	max. min. B	At interruption status, turn the control clockwise from point A, until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point B). If the operation LED does not turn on (turn off with dark ON type) even though the control has reached the maximum, set the maxi- mum position as point B.
3	_	max. min.	Set the middle point between point A and B as point C.

#### 4. Adjustment of Sensing Range for Background Suppression (BGS) Type

• When adjusting the sensing range, follow the instructions below.

Step	Distance Control	Adjusting Procedure
1		Turn the control counter-clockwise to the minimum. Then turn clockwise until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point A).
2	A B K	At interruption status, turn the control clockwise from point A, until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point B). If the operation LED does not turn on (turn off with dark ON type) even though the control has reached the maxi- mum, set the maximum position as point B.
3		Set the middle point between point A and B as point C.

#### 5. Power Supply and Wiring

- Do not use the SA1E photoelectric switch at the transient status immediately after turning on the power (approx. 100 ms, background suppression type: 200 ms). When the load and switch use different power supplies, make sure to power up the switch first.
- Use a power supply with little noise and inrush current, and use the photoelectric switch within the rated voltage range. Make sure that ripple factor is within the allowable limit. Do not apply AC voltage, otherwise the switch may blow out or burn.
- When using a switching power supply, make sure to ground the FG (frame ground) terminal, otherwise high-frequency noise may affect the photoelectric switch.

When the background is far off and not detected, turn the control 360°, and set the point as point C.
 Because the control is multi-turn, it may take more than one turn to move from point A to point B.



3. Turning the control clockwise lengthens the sensing distance.

- 4. Background suppression (BGS) type is not provided with a stable LED.
- Turn power off before inserting/removing the connector on photoelectric switch. Make sure that excessive mechanical force is not applied to the connector. Connect the connector cable to a tightening torque of 0.5 N-m maximum.
- To ensure the degree of protection, use the applicable connector cable for the connector type. Connector cables are ordered separately.
- Avoid parallel wiring with high-voltage or power lines in the same conduit, otherwise noise may cause malfunction and damage. When wiring is long, use a separate conduit for wiring.
- Use a cable of 0.3 mm<sup>2</sup> minimum core wires, then the cable can be extended up to 100m.

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Communication



225

#### 6. Installation Installing the Photoelectric Switch

 Do not install the SA1E photoelectric switches in an area where the switches are subject to the following conditions, otherwise malfunction and damage may be caused.

Inductive devices or heat source Extreme vibration or shock Large amount of dust Toxic gases Water, oil, chemicals Outdoor

- Make sure to prevent sunlight, fluorescent light, and especially the fluorescent light of inverters from entering the receiver of the photoelectric switch directly. Keep the through-beam type receiver away from intense extraneous liaht.
- Interference prevention allows two SA1E switches to be mounted in close proximity. However, the through-beam type is not equipped with interference prevention. Maintain appropriate distance between the switches referring to the lateral displacement characteristics on pages 218, 219, and 220.
- Because the SA1E photoelectric switches are IP67 waterproof, the SA1E can be exposed to water. However, wipe water drops and smears from the lens and slit using a soft cloth to make sure of the best detecting performance.
- Polycarbonate or acrylic resins are used for optical elements. Do not use ammonia or caustic soda for cleaning, otherwise optical elements will be dissolved. To remove dust and moisture build-up, use soft dry cloth.
- Tighten the mounting screws (M3) to a torque of 0.5 N·m. Do not tighten the mounting screws excessively or hit the switch with a hammer, otherwise the protection degree cannot be maintained.

#### **Installing the Reflector**

- Use M4 mounting screws for the IAC-R5 reflector and M5 mounting screws for the IAC-R6 reflector. Tighten the mounting screws to a tightening torque of 0.5 N·m maximum. Mounting screws are not supplied with the switch.
- Use the M3 self-tapping screw, flat washer, and spring washer to tighten the IAC-R7 reflector to a torgue of 0.5 to 0.6 N·m.
- While optional reflector mounting bracket IAC-L2 is not supplied with mounting screws or nuts, the IAC-L3 and IAC-L5 are supplied with mounting screws for mounting the reflector on the bracket.
- Reflector IAC-RS1 and IAC-RS2 can be installed directly on a flat surface using the adhesive tape attached to the back of the reflector. Before attaching the reflector, clean the board surface to ensure secure attachment.

#### Installing the air blower mounting block SA9Z-A02

- When installing the SA9Z-A02 on the SA1E photoelectric switch, use the attached M3 × 20 mounting screws and tighten to a torgue of 0.5 N·m maximum.
- Do not use the mounting screw (M3 × 12) supplied with the mounting bracket (SA9Z-K01) to mount the SA1E photoelectric switches.
- The SA9Z-A02 cannot be used with the through-beam slits (SA9Z-S06 to S14).
- The air tube fitting (M5) can be installed to either the top or side. The air tube is not supplied.
- Close the unused port using the supplied air supply port plugging screw and gasket to a tightening torque of 1 to 2 N m maximum. The recommended air pressure is 0.1 to 0.3 MPa.

#### Installing the background suppression (BGS) type

 This sensor can detect objects correctly when the sensor head is installed perpendicular to the moving object. Install the sensor head as shown below to minimize sensing errors.







## SA1U

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

## Sensors



## Key features:

- Universal voltage AC Universal Type: 24 to 240V AC and 12 to 240V DC. DC Type: 12 to 24V DC.
- IP67 rated
- Four sensing methods: through-beam, polarized retro-reflective, diffuse-reflective, and background suppression.
- Mounting hole centers: 40, 50 to 55 mm
- Operation and stable LED indicators.
- SPDT contact for relay output type.
- Transistor output type has NPN and PNP open collector dual outputs.
- Interference prevention allows two units to be mounted in close proximity (except through-beam type).
- Spring-up terminal block structure enables easy wiring. Wiring can be extended to up to 100m using ø8 to ø10 mm round cables.



# c⊕us**( €**

## **Part Numbers**

Sensing Method	Detectable Object	Sensing Range	Power Voltage	Control Output	Time Delay Functions	Part No.
			24 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)	Relay contact SPDT	Without	SA1U-T50M
Through-Beam	Opeque	E0m mov	12 to 240V DC	250V AC/3A, 30V DC/3A (resistive load)	With	SA1U-T50MT
	Opaque	JUIII IIIdX.	12 to 24/ DC	NDN//DND open collector	Without	SA1U-T50MW
			12 to 24V DC	NFN/FNF open conector	With	SA1U-T50MWT
Polarizad Ratraraflactiva			24 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)	Relay contact SPDT	Without	SA1U-P07M
	Opaque Mirror surface	7m max.	12 to 240V DC	250V AC/3A, 30V DC/3A (resistive load)	With	SA1U-P07MT
			12 to 24V DC	NIDNI / DNID anon collector	Without	SA1U-P07MW
					With	SA1U-P07MWT
Diffuse			24 to 240V AC (50/60Hz) 12 to 240V DC	Relay contact SPDT	Without	SA1U-D01M
	Opaque	1m mov		250V AC/3A, 30V DC/3A (resistive load)	With	SA1U-D01MT
-==	Transparent	IIII IIIdX.	12 to 24\/ DC	NPN/PNP open collector	Without	SA1U-D01MW
			12 to 24V DC		With	SA1U-D01MWT
Background Suppression			24 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)	Relay contact SPDT	Without	SA1U-B02M
	Opeque	2m may	12 to 240V DC	250V AC/3A, 30V DC/3A (resistive load)	With	SA1U-B02MT
	Opaque	ZIII IIIdX.	12 to 24\/ DC		Without	SA1U-B02MW
			12 to 24V DC		With	SA1U-B02MWT

Specifications

## Universal Voltage Models

Sensing Method	Through-Beam	Polarized Retroreflective	Diffuse	Background Suppression		
Part Number	SA1U-T50M SA1U-T50MT	SA1U-P07M SA1U-P07MT	SA1U-D01M SA1U-D01MT	SA1U-B02M SA1U-B02MT		
Power Voltage	24 to 240V AC (21.6 to 264V AC) 50/6	OHz, 12 to 240V DC (10.8 to 264V DC) c	ompatible			
Power Consumption	Projector: 3 VA maximum Receiver: 3 VA maximum	3 VA maximum				
Control Output	Relay contact SPDT, switching capacity: 250V AC/3A (resistive load), 30V DC/3A (resistive load) Electrical life (minimum operations): 100,000 (NO contact), 50,000 (NC contact) Mechanical life (minimum operations): 50,000,000					
Minimum Applicable Load	5V DC, 10 mA minimum (reference va	lue)				
Response Time	20 ms maximum					
Insulation Resistance	Between power and output terminals: 20 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)					
Dielectric Strength	Between power and output terminals: 1500V AC, 1 minute, Between output terminals: 750V AC, 1 minute					
Weight (approx.)	Projector: 115g, Receiver: 130g	130g				

#### **DC Power Models**

Sensing Method		Through-Beam	Polarized Retroreflective	Diffuse-Reflective	Background Suppression			
Part Number		SA1U-T50MW SA1U-T50MWT	SA1U-P07MW SA1U-D01MW SA1U-P07MWT SA1U-D01MWT		SA1U-B02MW SA1U-B02MWT			
Power Vo	ltage	12 to 24V DC (10 to 30V DC) ripple rat	te 10% p-p maximum					
Current Draw		Projector: 20 mA maximum Receiver: 25 mA maximum	ojector: 20 mA maximum ceiver: 25 mA maximum 30 mA maximum					
	Туре	NPN, PNP open collector (dual output	)					
Control	Load Current	NPN: 100 mA maximum, PNP: 100 mA maximum						
Output	Applied Voltage	30V DC maximum						
	Voltage Drop	NPN: 2.4V maximum, PNP: 2.4V maximum						
Response	e Time	1 ms maximum						
Insulation	n Resistance	esistance Between live and dead parts: 20 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)						
Dielectric Strength Between live and dead parts: 1000V AC, 1 minute								
Weight (a	approx.)	Projector: 105g, Receiver: 110g	er: 110g 110g					

PLCs

PLCs

Automation Software

## **Common Specifications**

Sensing Method	Through-Beam	Polarized Retroreflective	Diffuse	Background Suppression
Sensing Distance	50m maximum	0.2 to 7m (when using supplied reflector IAC-R5)	1m maximum (200 × 200 mm white mat paper)	0.2 to 2m (200 × 200 mm white mat paper)
Preset Distance		_		0.4 to 2m (200 $\times$ 200 mm white mat paper)
Detectable Object	Opaque	Opaque/Mirror surface	Opaque/Transparent	Opaque
Hysteresis	—	—	20% of sensing distance max.	15% of sensing distance max.
Operation Mode	Light ON or Dark ON (mode selector)			
Control Output	[Projector] Power LED: Green [Receiver] Operation LED: Yellow Stable LED: Green	Operation LED: Yellow Stable LED: Green		Operation LED: Yellow
Light Emitting Element	Infrared LED (870 nm)	Red LED (660 nm)	Infrared LED (870 nm)	
Sensitivity Adjustment	1-turn control knob			8-turn control knob
Extraneous Light Immunity	Sunlight: 10,000 lux maximum, Incand	lescent lamp: 5,000 lux maximum		
Vibration Resistance	Damage limits: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude	e 1.5 mm, 30 minutes in each axis		
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 500 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 3 shocks ea	ch in 6 axes 3 consecutive times		
Operating Temperature	–25 to +60°C (no freezing), storage te	mperature: –40 to +70°C		
Operating Humidity	35 to 85% RH (no condensation), stora	age humidity: 35 to 85% RH		
Connection Method	Terminal block with M3 spring-up scre	ews		
Applicable Cable	Outside diameter ø8 to ø10 mm (core	0.3 to 0.75 mm <sup>2</sup> )		
Cable Extension	Extendable up to 100m with a cabtyre	cable of 0.3 mm <sup>2</sup> minimum		
Housing Material	PBT (indicator cover: PC)			
Lens Material	PC/PET	PMMA	PC/PET	
Degree of Protection	IP67 (IEC/EN60529)			

**Time Delay Specifications** 

Sensing Method	Through-Beam	Polarized Retroreflective	Diffuse	Background Suppression		
Type No.	SA1U-T50MT SA1U-T50MWT	SA1U-P07MT SA1U-P07MWT	SA1U-D01MT SA1U-D01MWT	SA1U-B02MT SA1U-B02MWT		
Time Range	0.1 to 5.0 sec (adjusted with the 1-tur	n control knob)				
Time Delay Function	One shot, ON delay, OFF delay, and normal (no delay limit operation) modes					
Temperature Effect of Time Delay	±10% maximum of the time delay for 20°C temperature rise within the operating temperature range					
Repetitive Accuracy of Time Delay	±1.0% maximum of the time delay for repetitive inputs at 10 seconds or more					

Power Supplies



PLCs



1902232146

IDEC 229



#### SA1U-P07M\*

Sensing Distance (m)





Sensing Distance X (m)

è'r: **⊳**()-

¥

100

70

55

Æ

14.5

Communication

Excess Gain

Excess Gain

Op Lev



## **Characteristics (Typical)**



PLCs

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Instructions

## Installation

Make sure that there are no gaps between the cover and the housing as shown in the diagram below.



To maintain waterproof characteristics, tighten the screws within the range of the recommended tightening torque.

Excessive tightening may cause damage.

#### **Screw Tightening Torque**

Screw	Recommended Tightening Torque (N·m)
Terminal screw	0.6 to 1.0
Gland	4.0 to 6.0
Cover set screw	0.5 to 0.8
Housing mounting screw	0.8 to 1.2

#### Notes

- When installing photoelectric switches, take into consideration the reflecting light from the floor or walls as it may affect sensing of through-beam and background suppression types.
- · Make sure to prevent sunlight, fluorescent light, and fluorescent light of inverters from entering the receiver of the photoelectric switch directly. Keep the through-beam type receiver away from intense extraneous light.

- When installing SA1U photoelectric switches, do not tighten the mounting screws excessively or hit the switch with a hammer, otherwise the protection degree cannot be maintained.
- Make sure that the supply voltage is within the rated values.
- When using a switching regulator, be sure to ground the FG (frame ground) terminal.
- To suppress a transient state at start-up, a circuit to turn off the output is installed (universal voltage type: 50 ms, DC power type: 100 ms). The timer will start after resetting the off output.
- To meet European Union Low Voltage Directives, install an EN approved fuse on the outside of the power terminal or output terminal of the universal voltage type SA1U photoelectric switches.
- Attach the cover properly to maintain waterproof characteristics.
- · Interference prevention allows two SA1U photoelectric switches to be mounted in close proximity. However, the through-beam type is not equipped with interference prevention. Maintain appropriate distance between the switches referring to the lateral displacement characteristics on pages 230 and 231.
- Polycarbonate or acrylic resins are used for optical elements. Do not use ammonia or caustic soda for cleaning, otherwise optical elements will dissolve. To remove dust and moisture build-up, use soft dry cloth.
- When mounting the reflector, do not tighten the mounting screws excessively, otherwise the screw hole of the reflector may be damaged.
- Use M4 mounting screws for the IAC-R5 and IAC-R8 reflectors and M3 mounting screws for the IAC-R6 reflector. Tighten the mounting screws to a tightening torgue of 0.5 N·m maximum.
- Use the M3 self-tapping screw, flat washer, and spring washer to tighten the IAC-R7 reflector to a torgue of 0.5 to 0.6 N·m. While optional reflector mounting bracket IAC-L2 is not supplied with mounting screws or nuts, the IAC-L3 and IAC-L5 are supplied with mounting screws for mounting the reflector on the bracket.
- IAC-RS1 and IAC-RS2 reflectors can be installed directly on a flat surface using the adhesive tape attached to the back of the reflector. Before attaching the reflector, clean the surface to ensure secure attachment.

Power Supplies

232



190223214F

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

## Installing the Background Suppression (BGS) Model

Install the sensor head as shown below to minimize sensing errors.



## Wiring

**Connecting Cables** 



- Connect the cables to the correct terminal number. Connect the lower terminal screws first.
- Attach the cover and secure with the set screw.
- To maintain waterproof and dustproof characteristics, use cabtyre cables (do not use soft cables as it may fall out) with ø8 to ø10 mm diameter. Install the attached gland gasket and washer and tighten the gland securely. For the small gland gasket, use a cable with ø8 to ø10 mm diameter. For the large gland gasket, use a cable with ø9 to ø10 mm diameter. The cable sheath should be 10 mm approx. Make sure that the gland washer fits in the groove of the gasket.
- When wiring, make sure that the power is turned off.
- Incorrect wiring may cause damage to the internal circuit.
- Avoid parallel wiring with high-voltage or power lines (especially inverters) in the same conduit, otherwise noise may cause malfunction and damage.
- When wiring is long or may be affected by power lines, use a separate conduit for wiring.
- Use a cable of 0.3 mm<sup>2</sup> minimum core wires. The cable can be extended up to 100m. For DC power types, voltage drop due to resistance of the cable lead wire should be taken into consideration.

• When using crimp terminals, make sure that the terminals do not come into contact with adjacent terminals. For correct installation, see the figure below.



Correct

Incorrect

## **Dimension of Applicable Crimping Terminals**



Dimensions in mm

- When using insulation for ring terminals, use an insulating sheath.
- Install the insulation sheath to the crimp part before wiring.
- Only one crimp terminal can be connected per terminal.

## **Indicator and Output Operation**



The operation LED turns on (yellow) when the control output is on. The stable LED turns on (green) either at stable incident or stable interruption. Make sure to use the SA1U photoelectric switch after the stable LED is on.

See the table below.

Light Receiving	Stable LED	Operation LED (yellow)/ Control Output		
Status	(green)	Light ON	Dark ON	
Stable Incident	ON	ON	OFF	
UnstableIncident	OFF	UN	UFF	
Unstable Interruption	UFF	OFF	ON	
Stable Interruption	ON			

## 1. Through-Beam Type

Fasten the receiver temporarily. Place the projector facing the receiver. Move the projector up, down, right and left to find the range where the operation LED turns on. Fasten the projector in the middle of the range. Next, move the receiver up, down, right, and left in the same manner and fasten in the middle of the range where the operation LED turns on. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.



#### **Sensitivity Adjustment** (except Background Supression)

- Referring to the table below, adjust the sensitivity of the SA1U photoelectric switch when necessary, such as when the through-beam type is used to detect small or translucent objects or the reflective type is affected by background. The table explains the status of operation LED when the operation mode is set to light ON.
- After adjusting the sensitivity, make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.
- · Sensitivity is set to the maximum at the factory before shipment. When adjusting the sensitivity, use the screwdriver supplied with the SA1U photoelectric switch to turn the control as shown below, to a torgue of 0.03 N·m maximum.

	Step	Photoelectric Switch Status	Sensitivity Control	Adjusting Procedure
0012012	1	Receiving light Through-beam, polar- ized reflective: No object detected Diffuse reflective: Object detected	A min. max.	Turn the control counterclockwise to the minimum. Then turn clockwise until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point A).
	2	Light is interrupted Through-beam, polar- ized reflective: Object detected Diffuse reflective: No object detected	A B B Max.	At interruption status, turn the control clockwise from point A, until the operation LED turns on (turns off with dark ON type) (point B). If the operation LED does not turn on (turn off with dark ON type) even though the control has reached the maximum, set the maximum position as point B.
	3	_	A C B Max	Set the middle point between point A and B as point C.

#### 2. Polarized Retroreflective

Install the reflector perpendicularly to the optical axis. Move the SA1U photoelectric switch up, down, right, and left to find the range where the operation LED turns on. Fasten the switch in the middle of the range. Polarized retroreflective type can be installed also by finding the position where the reflection of projected red light is most intense, while observing the reflection on the reflector from behind the switch. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.

#### 3. Diffuse-Reflective

Place the SA1U photoelectric switch where the switch can detect an object. Move the switch up, down, right, and left to find the range where the operation LED tuns on. Fasten the switch in the middle of the range. Make sure that stable LED turns on at stable incident and stable interruption.

## **Adjustment of Sensing Range for Background Suppression**

When adjusting the sensing range, follow the instruction below.



Operation LED (yellow)



- 1. When the background distance is too far and not detected, turn the control 360°, and set the point as point C.
- Because the control is multi-turn, it may take more than one turn to move from point A to point B.
- 3. Turning the control clockwise lengthens the sensing distance.
- 4. Background suppression (BGS) type is not provided with a stable LED.

Power Supplies

234

**OI** Touchscreens

Communication

& Networking



www.IDEC.com/communication





## **AS-Interface Overview** (Actuator Sensor Interface)





PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

## Link to the world and reduce wiring at the same time!

#### SwitchNet Control Units directly connect to an AS-Interface network

Panels can be built with substantially less wiring at a lower total cost.

- Signals and power are carried through two wires.
- A maximum of 62 switches and pilot lights can be connected. The wire length can be extended to 300m by using two repeaters.
- Spring clamp terminals save wiring time.

Each control switch or pilot light contains a communication chip (AS-Interface Ver. 2.1).



Contact IDEC for more information.

#### **Pilot lights & Illuminated Pushbuttons Brightness Control**

Illumination can be controlled at four levels according to a command from the AS-Interface master. Dynamic displays and energy savings are possible.



L6 Pilot Lights See Switch & Pilot Light section.

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

## Easy & Flexible



www.IDEC.com

IDEC

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

Barriers

## Space & Wire Savings



## **Cost Savings**



## **OI** Touchscreens Wiring Comparison

## **AS-Interface & SwitchNet Wiring**



**Cost Comparison Conventional Wiring** 

100%

#### AS-Interface & SwitchNet Wiring

## **Conventional Wiring**

When using conventional wiring that involves a PLC and terminal blocks, the inside of the control panel is filled with wires for switches, pilot lights and other devices. Approximately half of the total panel cost is attributable to labor costs for wirina.

#### **AS-Interface & SwitchNet Wiring**

All SwitchNet units are connected to the AS-Interface master module using 2-wire cables. Wiring time is reduced to approximately 1/4 of the time needed for the conventional method and the total cost can be reduced up to 40%. In addition, maintenance is much easier.



## Inside & Outside-Panel Wiring Example: Cost Savings Approximately 25%

Wiring Comparison



#### Cost Comparison

**Conventional Wiring** 

AS-Interface & SwitchNet Wiring



## **Conventional Wiring**

A large amount of space and cost is required by wiring to and inside junction boxes.

## **AS-Interface & SwitchNet Wiring**

SwitchNet wiring reduces costs for inside-panel wiring resulting in a total cost reduction of approximately 25%.



1. Comparisons were made using IDEC products. Cost comparison is based on control panel configuration using 60 buttons and lights.

PLCs

Communication
Selection Guide	242
Discrete Input Barriers EB3C Discrete Input Barriers EB3N Discrete Input Barrier	244 244 254
Discrete Output Barriers EB3L Discrete Output Barriers	259 259
Switches and Pilot Devices	267
General Information	273







www.IDEC.com/barriers



# **Selection Guide**

Model	EB3C-**AN	EB3C-**DN	EB3N-**D
Appearance	And Andrewson (1997)	And a	
Page	2	44	254
Ratings	UL:       Class I, II, III Div1 / Group A, B, C, I         Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         FM:       Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         FM:       Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         PTB (ATEX):       II(1)G [Exia] IIC: Gas vapor         II(1) D[Exia] IIIC: Dust         PTB (IECEx)       [Exia]IIC         IEC Ex:       [Exia] IIC         CQST:       [Exia Ga] IIC         TIIS:       Discrete input barrier         Switch (EB9Z-A)       Exia IICT6         Switch (EB9Z-A1)       Exia IIBT6         NK:       [Exia] II C         KCS:       [Exia] II C         KR:       [Exia] II C (pending)	D, E, F, and G	UL: Class I, II, III, Div. 1, Groups A, C, D, E, F and G Class I, Zone 0, [AExia] II C PTB (IECEx): [Exia] II C PTB (ATEX): II (1) G [Exia] II C II (1) D [ExiaD] CQST: [Exia] II C TIIS: [Exia] II C
Degree of Protection	IP20	IP20	IP20
Number of Channels	Relay Output: 1,2,3,5,6,8,10 Transistor Output: 1,2,3,5,6,8,10,16	Relay Output: 1,2,3,5,6,8,10 Transistor Output: 1,2,3,5,6,8,10,16	EB3N-□2ND: 2 safety circuits EB3N-□2R5D: 2 safety circuits, 5 auxiliary circuits
Power Voltage	100 to 240V AC (UL rating: 100- 120VAC)	24V DC	24V DC
Output	Relay Transistor (Sink/Source)	Relay Transistor (Sink/Source)	Relay
Connection	Screw Terminal	Screw Terminal, Connector	Screw Terminal
Mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail Panel mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail Panel mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail / Panel mounting
Size (excluding projections)	42W×75H×77.5D (1 channel) 65W×75H×77.5D (2, 3 channels) 110.5W×75H×77.5D (5, 6, 8 channels (common)) 171.5W×75H×77.5D (8, 10 channels)	42W×75H×77.5D (1 channel) 65W×75H×77.5D (2, 3 channels) 110.5W×75H×77.5D (5, 6, 8 channels (common)) 171.5W×75H×77.5D (8, 10, 16 channels (common))	65.0W×75.0H×77.5D (EB3N-□2ND) 110.5W×75.0H×77.5D (EB3N-□2R5D)
Weight (approx.)	380g (EB3C-R10AN)	390g (FB3C-B16CDN)	220g (EB3N-□2ND)

## **Discrete Output Barrier**

Model	EB3L-**AN	EB3L-**DN				
Appearance						
Page		259				
Ratings	UL:       Class I, II, III Div1 / Group A, B, C, D, E, I         Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         FM:       Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         FM:       Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C         PTB (ATEX):       II(1)G [Exia] IIC: Gas vapor         II(1)D [Exia] IIC: Dust       PTB (IEC-Ex)         PTB (IEC-Ex)       [Exia] IIC         CQST:       Ex ia Ga         IEC Ex:       [Exia] II C         TIIS:       Discrete output barrier [Exia] II C         NK:       [Exia] II C         KR:       [Exia] II C, [Exia D]	F, and G F, and G				
Degree of Protection	IP20	IP20				
Number of Channels	1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 10	1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 10, 16				
Power Voltage	100 to 240V AC (UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC)	24V DC				
Input	Transistor input (sink) Transistor input (source)	Transistor input (sink) Transistor input (source)				
Connection	Screw Terminal	Screw Terminal, Connector				
Mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail Panel mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail Panel mounting				
Size (excluding projections)	42W×75H×77.5D (1 channel) 65W×75H×77.5D (2, 3 channels) 110.5W×75H×77.5D (5, 6, 8 channels) 171.5W×75H×77.5D (8, 10 channels)	42W×75H×77.5D (1 channel) 65W×75H×77.5D (2, 3 channels) 110.5W×75H×77.5D (5, 6, 8 channels) 171.5W×75H×77.5D (8, 10, 16 channels (common))				
Weight (approx.)	360g (EB3L-S10SAN)	360g (EB3L-S16CSDN)				

### **Switches and Pilot Lights**



Page 267

Pilot Light and Miniature Pilot Light IP65 (IEC60529) (except for terminals) EB3P-LU/IPL1: IP40

Illuminated Switch IP65 (IEC60529) (except for terminals) EB3P-LSAW\*\*: IP54

Buzzer IP20 (IEC60529) (except for terminals)



# Intrinsically Safe: EB3C Discrete Input Barriers

### **Key features:**

EB3C

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

٠

- Applicable Standards IEC60079 compliant
  - Dry-contact switches can be connected to the EB3C
- 8- and 16-circuit types are available in common wiring types, ideal for connection to PLCs (DC voltage only)
- Universal AC power voltage (100 to 240V AC) or 24V DC power (UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC)
- No arounding required
- IDEC's original spring-up terminals minimize wiring time
- Installation: 35-mm-wide DIN rail mounting or direct screw mounting
  - Global usage USA: UL/FM Europe: CE marking, Global: IECEX ATEX Japan: TIIS COST China: KCs Korea: NK (Japan), KR (Korea pending) Ship class:



## **Entity Barrier Parameters**

Ta= 60°C, Um= 250V, (Um=125V UL only), Uo=13.2V, Io= 14.2mA, Po= 46.9mW at each channel Pn-Nn Io=227.2mA, Po= 750mW at max 16 channels Pn-Nn

		.,																		,
lo(mA)	14.2	28.4	42.6	56.8	71.0	85.2	99.4	113.6	127.8	142.0	156.2	170.4	184.6	198.8	213.0	227.2	Comb	ined		1 ch
Po(mW)	46.9	93.8	140.6	187.5	234.3	281.2	328.1	375.9	421.8	468.7	515.5	562.4	609.2	656.1	702.9	750	Lo(m⊦	1)		Sepe
	0.67	0.65	0.63	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.53	0.51	0.49	0.47	0.44	0.42	0.39	-	-	1.0		Uo	13.2\
	0.79	0.77	0.76	0.75	0.73	0.72	0.70	0.69	0.67	0.66	0.64	0.62	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.5		lo	14.2r
C0(μΓ)	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.93	0.92	0.91	0.90	0.88	0.87	0.86	0.85	0.84	0.2		Po	46.9r
	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.1		Со	0.47µ
Note 1 A	dded to	above t	table, th	ne next v	/alues c	ombine	d Lo an	d Co are	allowal	ole;									Lo	87.5r
lo(mA)			14	4.2					2	.8.4					227	.2				
Lo(mH)	175*	87.5	30.0	2.5	0.55	0.25	43.5*	21.5	20.0	3.5	0.43	0.25	0.68*	0.34	0.68	0.6	0.22	0.13		
Co(uE)	0.90*	0.45	0.33	0.54	0 77	0.90	0.90*	0 45	0.30	0 48	0.80	0.90	0.90*	0.45	0.45	0 49	0.80	0.90		

TIIS, NK only Ta=60°C, Um=250V

	1 ch Seperate	16 ch Common 16
Uo	13.2V	13.2V
lo	14.2mA	227.2mA
Ро	46.9mW	750mW
Со	0.47µF	0.365µF
Lo	87.5mH	0.425mH

Note 2 The intrinsic safe apparatus and wirings shall be accordance to following formulas; for example: Ui > Uo Ii > Io Pi > Po Ci+Cc < Co Li+Lc < Lo \*: Therefore, the values are allowable only at Li < 1%Lo and Ci < 1%Co of the intrinsic safe apparatus. (In the case of 50% of Co and Lo parameters are applicable, the maximum capacitance allowed shall not be more than Co = 1  $\mu$ F for IIB and Co= 600 nF for IIC.)

# Sensors

**Dry Contact Switches** 

**CW** Series



**HW Series** 

## **Spring-up Fingersafe Terminals Reduce** Wiring Time



## **Connector Type**

MIL connector on the non-hazardous side

Dry-contact switches can be connected to the EB3C.

- Easy connection to PLCs
- Wiring reduced
- Various 20-pin MIL connectors can be connected

## **Common Wiring for PLC Inputs**

8- and 16-circuit types are available in common wiring types, ideal for connection to PLCs (DC voltage only).



IDEC

# Specifications

## **EB3C Electrical Specifications**

Ratings				See Certification Numbers table below				
Degree of Protection				IP20 (IEC60529)				
Installation Location	Discr	ete Input Barrie	9r	Safe indoor place (non-hazardous area)				
Non-intrinsically Safe Circuit Maximum Voltage (Um)			uit	250V AC 50/60Hz 125V AC 50/60Hz	, 250V DC , 125V DC (UL rating)			
sically Circuits	Wirir	ig Method		1-channel Separate Wiring	16-channel Common Wiring			
afe (	Rated	d Operating Vol	tage	12V DC ±10%				
⊤ %	Rated	d Operating Cu	rent	10 mA DC ±20%				
		Contact Confi	guration	1N0				
		Rated Insulat	ion Voltage (Ui)	250V AC (UL ratin	g: 125V AC), 125V DC			
		Thermal Curre	ent (lth)	3A (common term	inal: 8A)			
		Contact	Resistive Load	AC: 750 VA, DC: 72W				
		Allowable Power	Inductive Load	AC: 750 VA (cos ø = 0.3 to 0.4) DC: 48W (L/R = 7 ms)				
			Resistive Load	250V AC 3A, 24V DC 3A				
	Dutput	Rated Load	Inductive Load	250V AC 3A (cos ø = 0.3 to 0.4) 24V DC 2A (L/R = 7 ms)				
	lay (	Minimum App	olicable Load	0.1V DC, 0.1 mA (reference value)				
its	Re	Contact Resis	tance	50 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value)				
lircu		ON Time		12 ms maximum (rated voltage)				
afe C		OFF Time		10 ms maximum (rated voltage)				
cally Sa		Mechanical L	ife	20,000,000 operations minimum (at 18,000 operations/hour, without load)				
intrinsi		Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (at 1,800 operations/hour, rated load)				
-uor		Short-circuit F	Protection	None				
2		Rated Voltage	9	24V DC				
		Maximum Vol	tage	30V DC				
		Maximum Cu	rrent	100 mA (connecto	r type: 15 mA)			
	Itput	Leakage Curre	ent	0.1 mA maximum				
	or 01	Voltage Drop		1.5V maximum				
	sistc	Clamping Volt	tage	33V (1W)				
	Tran	Inrush Curren	t	0.5A maximum (1	sec)			
	-	ON Time		0.1 ms maximum	(resistive load)			
		OFF Time		0.4 ms (typical) (re	esistive load)			
		Short-circuit F	Protection	None				

## **EB3C General Specifications**

	AC	DC
Rated Voltage	100 to 240V AC (UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC)	24V DC
Allowable Voltage Range	85 to 264V AC (UL rating: 85 ~ 125V AC)	21.6 to 26.4V DC
Rated Frequency	50/60 Hz (allowable range: 47 to 63 Hz)	—
Inrush Current	10A (100V AC) 20A (200V AC)	10A

		intrinsically safe circuit: 1526.4V AC				
Dielectric Strength (1 minute, 1 mA)		Between AC power and output terminal: 1500V AC				
		Between DC power and transistor output terminal: 1000V AC				
Operating Te	emperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)				
Storage Terr	iperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)				
Operating H	umidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)				
Atmosphere		800 to 1100 hPa				
Pollution De	gree	2 (IEC60664)				
Insulation R	esistance	$10\ M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger, between the same poles as the dielectric strength)				
	Domogo Limito	Panel mounting: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm				
Vibration	Damage Limits	DIN rail mounting: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm				
Resistance	Operation Extremes	Panel mounting: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm				
	(relay output only)	DIN rail mounting: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm				
Shock	Domogo Limita	Panel mounting: 500 m/s <sup>2</sup> (3 times each on X, Y, Z)				
Resistance	Damaye Linnis	DIN rail mounting: 300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (3 times each on X, Y, Z)				
Terminal Sty	le	M3 screw terminal				
Mounting		35-mm-wide DIN rail or panel mounting (M4 screw)				
Power Cons	umption (approx.)	9.6 VA (EB3C-R10AN at 200V AC) 4.8 W (EB3C-R16CDN at 24V DC)				
Weight (app	rox.)	390g (EB3C-R16CDN)				

## **EBC3 Certification Numbers**

Certification Organization	Ratings	Certification Number
UL	Class I, II, III Div. 1 Group A, B, C, D,E, F, and G Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C	E234997
FM	Class I, II, III Div. 1 Group A, B, C, D,E, F, and G Class I, Zone 0 / [AExia] II C	3047250
PTB (ATEX)	II(1)G [Exia] II C: Gas Vapour, II(1)D [Exia] III C: Dust	PTB09 ATEX2046
PTB (IEC-EX)	[Exia] II C: Gas, Vapour [Exia] III C: Dust	IECEx PTB10.0015
TIIS Japan	Relay barrier: [Exia] II C Switch (EB9Z-A) : Exia II C T6 Switch (EB9Z-A1) : Exia II B T6	TC 20541 TC15758 TC15961
Class NK	[Exia] II C	TYPE TEST No. 13T606
COST	[Exia Ga] II C	CNEx 14.0047
KCs	Relay Barrier : [Exia] II C	14-AV4BO-0373
KR	[Exia] IIC	Pending

Class NK is Japan Shipping agency approval, Class KR is Korean shipping agency approval.

# Part Numbers

Power Voltage	Connection to Non-intrinsically Safe Circuit	Input Wiring Method	Ou	tput	Number of Channels	Part Number	We (appi
					1	EB3C-R01AN	15
					2	EB3C-R02AN	18
		Separate/Common Wiring			3	EB3C-R03AN	19
		Compatible	Be	lav	5	EB3C-R05AN	26
		·			6	EB3C-R06AN	27
					8	EB3C-R08AN	30
			_		10	EB3C-R10AN	38
		Common Wiring Only			8	EB3C-R08CAN	28
100 to 240V AC	00 to 240V AC				1	EB3C-T01AN	14
(UL rating: 100 ~					2	EB3C-T02AN	17
120V AG)		Separate/Common Wiring			3	EB3C-103AN	18
		Compatible	Iransistor (	Transistor (Sink/Source)		EB3C-105AN	25
						EB3C-TU6AN	26
					8	EB3C-TU8AN	32
					10	EB3C-TTUAN	34
		Common Wiring Only	Transistor	Sink	8	EB3C-TU8CKAN	20
					0		20
				Source	16		20
	Screw Terminal				10	EB3C-R01DN	19
	Screw terminar	Separate/Common Wiring Compatible			2	EB3C-B02DN	17
					3	EB3C-B03DN	18
					5	EB3C-B05DN	25
			Relay		6	FB3C-R06DN	26
					8	EB3C-R08DN	26
					10	EB3C-R10DN	36
					8	EB3C-R08CDN	27
		Common Wiring Only			16	EB3C-R16CDN	39
					1	EB3C-T01DN	12
0.01/ D.0					2	EB3C-T02DN	16
24V DC						EB3C-T03DN	17
		Separate/Common Wiring	Transistor (	Sink/Source)	5	EB3C-T05DN	24
		Compatible			6	EB3C-T06DN	25
					8	EB3C-T08DN	25
					10	EB3C-T10DN	32
				Sink	8	EB3C-T08CKDN	25
		Common Wiring Only		UIIK	16	EB3C-T16CKDN	35
		control with going	Transistor	Source	8	EB3C-T08CSDN	25
			nunoiotor		16	EB3C-T16CSDN	35
				Sink	10	EB3C-T16CKD-CN	33

## Accessories

Item	Part Number	Description
	BAP1000	Steel (1m long, 7.5mm high)
	BAA1000	Aluminum (1m long, 10.5mm high)
End Clip	BNL6	Medium DIN rail end clip
Static Electricity Caution Plate	EB9Z-N1	Polyester 20 (W) x 6 (H) mm



# **Circuit Diagrams**

### **Internal Circuit Block Diagrams** AC Power, Relay Output Type



### DC Power, Transistor Output Type



Connector Wiring, Sink Output Type



Non-hazardous Area

PLCs

OI Touchscreens

## **External Wiring Examples**

Transistor Output Type (Ex.: EB3C-T06AN)



Note: On the sink/source transistor output type, terminals A can be used as a positive common line.

### Relay Output Type (Ex.: EB3C-R06AN)

		P3 N3				1 V6)
	A2 C2					- 
100 to 240V AC	- Toad	- Foad	- Fload	- Toad	Load	Load Power AC/DC

Transistor Sink Output Type (Ex.: EB3C-T08CKDN)

Wiring Examples



Transistor Source Output Type (Ex.: EB3C-T08CSDN)



### Relay Output Common Wiring Type (Ex.: EB3C-R016CDN)



# EB3C

# **Barriers**

## Dimensions (mm)





**Connector Wiring Terminal Arrangement** 



### EB3C-T16CSD-CN (Source)



EB3C-T16CKD-CN			FC4A-	N16B3	EB3C-T1	6CSD-CN	FC4A-N16B3			
Terminal	Output		Input	Terminal	Terminal	Output		Input	Terminal	
20	A1	-	10	20	20	A1	<u> </u>	10	20	
19	A9	-	l10	19	19	A9	_	110	19	
18	A2	-	11	18	18	A2	_	11	18	
17	A10	_	l11	17	17	A10	_	111	17	
16	A3	-	12	16	16	A3	_	12	16	
15	A11	-	112	15	15	A11		112	15	
14	A4	-	13	14	14	A4	_	13	14	
13	A12	-	113	13	13	A12		113	13	
12	A5	-	14	12	12	A5	_	14	12	
11	A13	-	114	11	11	A13		114	11	
10	A6	-	15	10	10	A6	_	15	10	
9	A14	-	l15	9	9	A14		l15	9	
8	A7	-	16	8	8	A7	_	16	8	
7	A15	-	116	7	7	A15		116	7	
6	A8	-	17	6	6	A8	_	17	6	
5	A16	-	117	5	5	A16		l17	5	
4	+V	-	COM	4	4	-V	-	COM	4	
3	NC		COM	3	3	NC		COM	3	
2	COM		NC	2	2	COM		NC	2	
1	NC	}	NC	1	1	NC		NC	1	

Note: The wiring in dashed line does not affect the operation of the EB3C.

Applicable connector is IDEC JE1S-201.

Output power for PLC outputs is supplied by the EB3C, therefore the PLC output does not need an external power supply. PLCs

### EB3C

# **Barriers**

### Wiring Example of Intrinsically Safe External Inputs

### 1. Common Wiring (Maximum 16 circuits)

All input lines are wired to a common line inside the intrinsically safe switch (one common line per intrinsically safe circuit).





## **Recommended Connector Cable for Connector Types**

Descriptio	n	No. of Poles	Length (m)	Part Number	Shape	Applicable Type		
			0.5	FC9Z-H050A20				
1/0	With Shield		1	FC9Z-H100A20		IDEC MicroSmart		
	with Shield		2	FC9Z-H200A20		I/O Module		
I/O Torminal			3	FC9Z-H300A20				
lerminal Cable			0.5	FC9Z-H050B20				
	Without Shield		1	FC9Z-H100B20	li li	IDEC MicroSmart		
	without Shield		2	FC9Z-H200B20		I/O Module		
		20	3	FC9Z-H300B20	IDEC MicroSmart I/O Module			
			1	BX9Z-H100E4				
Cable with	Crimping Terminal		2	BX9Z-H200E4		Screw Terminal		
			3	BX9Z-H300E4				
			1	BX9Z-H100B	350 Connector B	Mitsubishi A Series		
40-pin Cable for PLC			2	BX9Z-H200B		Input Module (positive common)		
			3	BX9Z-H300B	Connector A	↓ EB3C-T16CKD-CN		

### FC9Z-H A, FC9Z-H B **Internal Connection**



IDEC Connector JE1S-201



## BX9Z-H B Internal Connection



### FC9Z-H 🗆 🗆 E4 **Internal Connection**

IDEC Connector JE1S-201

~	$\sim$	(1)
$\sim$	UQ	
	34	
	ത്ത	<u>5</u>
	66	
_		90
	S	
L	$\mathbb{O}$	
	(13)(14)	
	15 (16)	(j)
	8	0
	$\mathbb{Q}$	
	(1)	

(Connection Side)

Y-shaped Compresion Terminal (Marking Tube No.)

EB3C

IDEC 251

## Installing the EB3C Intrinsically Safe Barriers

- 1. The EB3C can be installed in any direction.
- 2. Install the EB3C intrinsically safe barrier in a safe area (non-hazardous area) in accordance with intrinsic safety ratings and parameters. To avoid mechanical shocks, install the EB3C in an enclosure which suppresses shocks.
- 3. When installing or wiring the EB3C, prevent electromagnetic and electrostatic inductions in the intrinsically safe circuit. Also prevent the intrinsically safe circuits from contacting with another intrinsically safe circuit and any other circuits.

Maintain at least 50mm clearance, or provide a metallic separating board between the intrinsically safe circuit and non-intrinsically safe circuit. When providing a metallic separating board, make sure that the board fits closely to the enclosure (top, bottom, and both sides). Allowable clearance between the enclosure and board is 1.5mm at the maximum.

The clearance of 50mm between the intrinsically safe circuit and non-intrinsically safe circuit may not be sufficient when a motor circuit or high-voltage circuit is installed nearby. In this case, provide a wider clearance between the circuits referring to 5 (3) "Minimum Parallel Distance between the Intrinsically Safe Circuit and Other Circuits."

4. In order to prevent contact between intrinsically safe circuits and non-intrinsically safe circuits, mount EB3C units with terminals arranged in the same direction.



- 5. Maintain at least 6mm (or 3mm according to IEC60079-11: 1999) clearance between the terminal of an intrinsically safe circuit and the grounded metal part of a metal enclosure, and between the relay terminal block of an intrinsically safe circuit and the grounded metal part of a metal enclosure.
- 6. For installing the EB3C, mount on a 35mm-wide DIN rail or directly on a panel using screws. Make sure to install securely to withstand vibration. When mounting on a DIN rail, push in the clamp completely. Use the BNL6 end clips on both sides of the EB3C to prevent from moving sideways.
- 7. Excessive extraneous noise may cause malfunction and damage to the EB3C. When extraneous noise activates the voltage limiting circuit (thyristor), remove the noise source and restore the power.

### **Terminal Wiring**

- 1. Using a ø5.5mm or smaller screw driver, tighten the terminal screws (including unused terminal screws) to a torque of 0.6 to 1.0N m (recommended value).
- 2. Make sure that IP20 is achieved when wiring. Use insulation tubes on bare crimping terminals.
- 3. To prevent disengaged wires from contacting with other intrinsically safe circuits, bind together the wires of one intrinsically safe circuit.
- 4. When the adjacent terminal is connected to another intrinsically safe circuit, provide an insulation distance of at least 6mm.

### Switches in the Hazardous Area

1. A switch contains the switch contact, enclosure, and internal wiring. A switch contact refers to an ordinary switching device which consists of contacts only, such as a pushbutton switch. See below.

### **Applicable Switches**

	Push-pull Switches	Pushbutton, Foot, Trigger, Rocker, Grip						
Control	Twisting Switches	Rotary, Selector, Cam, Drum, Thumb wheel						
OWNERIES	Lever and Slide Switches	Toggle, Multidirectional, Wobble stick, Lever, Slide switch						
Sensina	Displacement Switches	Microswitch, Limit, Magnetic proximity, Door, Reed, Mercury						
Switches	Level Switches	Liquid level						
	Others	Pressure, Temperature						

Note: For installation in hazardous areas and connection to the EB3C, use switches which are certified, approved, or considered to be simple apparatus in relevant standards in each country.

- 2. When the switch has internal wiring or lead wire, make sure that the values of internal inductance (Li) and capacitance (Ci) are within the certified values.
- 3. Enclose the switch contact's bare, live part in an enclosure of IP20 or higher protection.
- 4. Depending on the explosion-protection specifications according to TIIS, the exposed area of the plastic switch operator is limited as follows:

Exia II CT6 (EB9Z-A):	20cm <sup>2</sup> maximum
Exia II BT6 (EB9Z-A1):	100cm <sup>2</sup> maximum

- 5. Attach the certification mark supplied with the EB3C on the EB9Z-A or EB9Z-A1 switch (for Japanese applications).
- 6. When the switch operator of the plastic enclosure has a wider exposed area than the following limits, attach a caution label.

II B: 100 cm<sup>2</sup> maximum

To prevent electrostatic charges, do not rub the switch surface during operation Use a soft cloth dipped with water for cleaning.

Caution

Caution Label Example

7. For the 1-circuit separate wiring, a resistor to prevent reed switch contact welding and an LED miniature pilot light can be connected in series with the contact. See below. Use the terminal screw of M3 or larger.

### **Applicable Resistor Ratings**

Resistance	100Ω maximum
Rated Wattage	0.5 to 3W
Туре	Metal (oxide) film resistors



## **IPL1 series LED miniature pilot lights Output Specifications**

- 1. When wiring the output from the EB3C, connect the non-intrinsically safe circuit to terminals A and C. The EB3C output circuit is not equipped with short-circuit protection. If required, provide a protection in the external circuit.
- 2. Relay Output

Some types of loads generate reverse emf (such as solenoids) or cause a large inrush current (incandescent lamps), resulting in a shorter operation life of output relay contacts. The operation life of contacts can be extended by preventing the reverse emf using a diode, RC, or varistor, or by suppressing the inrush current using a resistor or RL.

Contacts are made of gold-clad silver. When using at a small current and a low voltage (reference value: 0.1mA, 0.1V), test the contact on the actual circuit in advance.

252

Communication



PLCs

OI Touchscreens

Sensors

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

When connecting a small load, the load may not turn off because of a leakage current, even though the transistor output is turned off. If this is the case, connect a resistor in parallel with the load to bypass the leakage current.

When an excessively high voltage (clamps at 33V, 1W) or a reverse voltage is applied to the output terminals, the clamping circuit or output transistor may be damaged.

When driving an inductive load, be sure to connect a diode across the load to absorb reverse emf.



### **Example of Overvoltage Absorption Circuit**

- 4. In the common wiring only types, the output terminals are not isolated from each other.
- 5. When connecting the connector type EB3C's in parallel, use one power supply to power the EB3C's. Do not connect any wiring to the C1 and C2 terminals.

## Wiring for Intrinsic Safety

- 1. The voltage applied on the general circuit connected to the non-intrinsically safe circuit terminals of the EB3C relay barrier must be 250V AC, 50/60Hz, or 250V DC at the maximum under any conditions, including the voltage of the input power and the internal circuit.
- 2. When wiring, take into consideration the prevention of electromagnetic and electrostatic charges on intrinsically safe circuits. Also, prevent intrinsically safe circuits from contacting with other circuits.
- 3. The intrinsically safe circuits must be separated from non-intrinsically safe circuits. Contain intrinsically safe circuits in a metallic tube or duct, or separate the intrinsically safe circuits referring to the table below.

Note: Cables with a magnetic shield, such as a metallic sheath, prevent electromagnetic induction and electrostatic induction, however, a non-magnetic shield prevents electrostatic induction only. For non-magnetic shields, take a preventive measure against electromagnetic induction.

Finely twisted pair cables prevent electromagnetic induction. Adding shields to the twisted pair cables provides protection against electrostatic induction. **Minimum Parallel Distance between the Intrinsically Safe** 

## Circuit and Other Circuits (mm)

Voltage and Current of Other Circuits	Over 100A	100A or less	50A or less	10A or less
Over 440V	2000	2000	2000	2000
440V or less	2000	600	600	600
220V or less	2000	600	600	500
110V or less	2000	600	500	300
60V or less	2000	500	300	150

- 4. When identifying intrinsically safe circuits by color, use light blue terminal blocks and cables.
- When using two or more EB3C's to set up one intrinsically safe circuit in the common wiring configuration, interconnect two neutral terminals (N1 through N10) on each EB3C between adjacent EB3C's in parallel.
- 6. Make sure that the power of the EB3C and contact are turned off before starting inspection or replacement.
- 7. When wiring the intrinsically safe circuit, determine the distance to satisfy the wiring parameters shown below. Note that parameters are different

between separate wiring and common wiring.

- a. Wiring capacitance  $Cw \le Co (Ci + N \times 2 nF)$ 
  - Co: Maximum external capacitance of the EB3C
  - Ci: Internal capacitance of the switch
  - N: The number of switches connected in series or parallel (the number is infinite)
- b. Wiring inductance Lw  $\leq$  Lo (Li + N  $\times$  5  $\mu H)$ 
  - Lo: Maximum external inductance of the EB3C
  - Li: Internal inductance of the switch
  - N: The number of switches connected in series or parallel (the number is infinite)
- c. Wiring resistance  $\leq Rw$ 
  - Rw: Allowable wiring resistance
- d. Allowable wiring distance D (km) is the smallest value of those calculated from the capacitance, inductance, and resistance.

$D \le Cw/C$	C (nF/km): Capacitance of cable per km
$D \le Lw/L$	L (mH/km): Inductance of cable per km
$D \le Rw/2R$	R ( $\Omega$ /km): Resistance of cable per km

- Note: For the details of wiring the intrinsically safe circuits, refer to a relevant test guideline for explosion-proof electric equipment in each country.
- 8) Applicable Wire Size

0.5 to 2.0mm<sup>2</sup> (AWG20 to AWG14): two wires

However, one wire for 2.0 mm<sup>2</sup> (AWG14)

## **Mounting Bracket**

The following mounting brackets can be used to install the EB3C relay barriers and EB3L lamp barriers on the mounting holes of IBRC contact signal transducer, IBPL pilot relay barrier, and IBZ buzzer.

No. of Channels	Part No	Dimension (mm)						
No. of channels	Tart NO.	A	В	С				
1	EB9Z-K01	28.0	44.0	61.0				
2	EB9Z-K02	51.0	59.5	76.0				
3	EB9Z-K03	51.0	75.0	91.5				
5	EB9Z-K05	97.0	105.0	122.0				
6	EB9Z-K06	97.0	120.0	137.0				
10	EB9Z-K10	97.0	181.0	198.0				

Dimensions



All dimensions in mm

Communication

# EB3N

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

# Barriers

# **EB3N Discrete Input Barrier with Redundant Output**

### Build a safety system in an explosive atmosphere. **Key features:**

Safety Performance

- [Exia] II C
- · Ensures safety and machine safety in an explosive atmosphere
- Machine safety system can be built in compliance with ISO13849-1 Category 4, Performance level e.

Performance level e Category 4

- Safety input devices applicable in any explosive gas and hazardous areas are available.
- Available with auxiliary inputs (5 points) used to monitor the operating status of safety input devices
- Global usage USA (UL), Global IEC-Ex, Europe (ATEX), Japan (TIIS), China (CQST) Machine safety: TÜV Rheinland
- · No grounding required





### **Entity Barrier Parameters**

Ta= 60°C, Pn-Nn Io=	, Um= 227.2m=	= 250V, A, Po	(Um=12 o= 750m	5V UL o 1W at m	nly), ax 16 cł	Uo=13.2 nannels	2V, lo Pn-Nn	)= 14.2n	nA, P	o= 46.9n	nW at ea	ach char	nnel					TI Ta	ISI a=60	only I°C, Um=25'	0۷
lo(mA)	14.2	28.4	42.6	56.8	71.0	85.2	99.4	113.6	127.8	142.0	156.2	170.4	184.6	198.8	213.0	227.2	Combined			1 ch	5
Po(mW)	46.9	93.8	140.6	187.5	234.3	281.2	328.1	375.9	421.8	468.7	515.5	562.4	609.2	656.1	702.9	750	Lo(mH)			Seperate	C
0 ( 5)	0.67	0.65	0.63	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.53	0.51	0.49	0.47	0.44	0.42	0.39	-	-	1.0	ι	Jo	13.2V	1
	0.79	0.77	0.76	0.75	0.73	0.72	0.70	0.69	0.67	0.66	0.64	0.62	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.5	I	0	14.2mA	2
CO(µF)	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.93	0.92	0.91	0.90	0.88	0.87	0.86	0.85	0.84	0.2	F	0	46.9mW	7
	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.1	(	Co	0.47µF	0
Note 1 Added to above table, the next values combined Lo and Co are allowable;											L	.0	87.5mH	0							

lo(mA)	14.2								2	227.2								
Lo(mH)	175*	87.5	30.0	2.5	0.55	0.25	43.5*	21.5	20.0	3.5	0.43	0.25	0.68*	0.34	0.68	0.6	0.22	0.13
Co(µF)	0.90*	0.45	0.33	0.54	0.77	0.90	0.90*	0.45	0.30	0.48	0.80	0.90	0.90*	0.45	0.45	0.49	0.80	0.90

	1 ch Seperate	5 ch Common	
Uo	13.2V	13.2V	
lo	14.2mA	227.2mA	
Ро	46.9mW	750mW	
Со	0.47µF	0.28µF	
Lo	87.5mH	0.56mH	

Note 2 The intrinsic safe apparatus and wirings shall be accordance to following formulas; for example: Ui  $\geq$  Uo Ii  $\geq$  Io Pi  $\geq$  Po Ci+Cc  $\leq$  Co Li+Lc  $\leq$  Lo Ci+Cc  $\leq$  Ci+Cc < Ci+Cc \*: Therefore, the values are allowable only at Li < 1%Lo and Ci < 1%Co of the intrinsic safe apparatus. (In the case of 50% of Co and Lo parameters are applicable, the maximum

capacitance allowed shall not be more than  $Co = 1 \mu F$  for IIB and Co = 600 nF for IIC.)

### **Discrete Input Barrier with Redundant Output**

2	2N0	Without	\\//ithout	Auto reset (Auto start)	EB3N-A2ND
			Without	Manual reset (Manual start)	EB3N-M2ND
2	2NO 5 (1 common)	F (1 common)	ENO (1 common)	Auto reset (Auto start)	EB3N-A2R5D
		5 (1 common)	5NO (1 common)	Manual reset (Manual start)	EB3N-M2R5D

A maximum of five monitor contacts from safety input devices can be connected to the auxiliary input terminals. In addition, non-safety input devices can also be connected to the auxiliary input 1 terminals

2 On auto reset (auto start) models, when the safety condition is met (two safety inputs are both on), safety outputs are turned on automatically. Connect the reset (start) input terminals Y1 and Y2 together except for the following cases:

When connecting a contactor or force guided relay to the safety output of the EB3N, connect the NC contacts of the contactor or force guided relay to the reset (start) input terminals Y1 and Y2 of the EB3N for use as a backcheck input signal.

3. On manual reset (manual start) models, while the safety condition is met (two safety inputs are both on), safety outputs are turned on at the falling edge of the reset switch (start switch) signal  $(OFF \rightarrow ON \rightarrow OFF)$  (start off check).

Manual reset (manual start) models have a monitoring function of reset switch contacts (detection of welded contacts). Use NO contacts of a momentary switch for the reset (start) input. When connecting a contactor or force guided relay to the safety output of the EB3N, connect the NC contacts of the contactor or force guided relay to the reset (start) input terminals Y1 and Y2 of the EB3N for use as a backcheck input signal.

254





Sensors

Communication

## **Selection Guide**

1. Selecting the reset (start) fur	nction					
Auto reset (auto start):	Select this model when connecting safety control devices, such as safety relay modules or safety controllers, to the EB3N safety outputs to set up a safety system, using the reset (start) function of the safety control device.					
	Select this model when connecting contactors or force guided relays to the EB3N safety outputs to set up a safety system, and a risk assessment on the entire system has not found any safety problem in using auto reset (auto start).					
Manual reset (manual start):	Select this model when connecting contactors or force guided relays to the EB3N safety outputs to set up a safety system, and a risk assessment on the entire system has found that manual reset (manual start) is necessary.					
2. Selecting the auxiliary output	its					
Without auxiliary outputs:	Select this model when the operating status of safety input devices are not monitored.					
With auxiliary outputs:	Select this model when the operating status of safety input devices are monitored or when non-safety input devices are also con- nected.					
	Specifications					

## **EB3N General Specifications**

Rated Power Vo	oltage	24V DC			
Power Voltage I	Range	20.4 to 26.4V DC			
Operating Temp	perature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing) UL: -20 to +40°C (no freezing)			
Operating Humi	idity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)			
Power	Without auxilia	ry output	5.5W maximum		
Consumption	With auxiliary o	utput	7.0W maximum		
	Contacts	13-14, 23-24	2N0		
0.4	Poted Load	Resistive	30V DC, 1A		
Safety Output	naleu Luau	Inductive	DC-13, 24V, 1A		
output	Response	Turn on	100 ms maximum		
	(rated voltage)	Turn off	20 ms maximum		
	Contacts	A* - C1	5NO/1 common		
Auxiliary	Rated Load	Resistive	24V DC, 3A, common terminal 5A max.		
Ουιμαι	Response	Turn on	15 ms maximum		
	(rated voltage)	Turn off	10 ms maximum		
Mounting		DIN rail or panel mounting			

# **EB3N Safety Specifications**

Category	4
Performance Level (PL)	е
Mean Time to Dangerous Failure (MTTFd)	100 years
Diagnostic Range	99% minimum

Calculation conditions for MTTFd

 $\begin{array}{l} t_{cycle} : \text{Mean operation cycle = 1 hour} \\ h_{cyc} : \text{Mean operation hours per day = 24 hours} \\ d_{op} : \text{Mean operation days per year = 365 days} \\ \text{Note: When } t_{cycle} \text{ is shorter than 1 hour, MTTFd} \ will decrease \end{array}$ 

\*: Channel Numbers: 1 to 5

## **EB3N Certifications**

Certification Organization	Ratings	Certification Number
UL	Class I, Zone O, [AExia] II C Class I, II, III, Div. 1, Groups A, B, C, D, E, F and G	E234997
PTB (IEC-Ex)	[Exia] II C, [Exia D]	IEC Ex PTB 10.0015
PTB (ATEX)	II (1) G [Exia] II C II (1) D [Exia D]	PTB 09 ATEX 2046
TIIS	Discrete Input Barriers with Redundant Output [Exia] II C Switch (EB9Z-A) Exia II CT6 Switch (EB9Z-A1) Exia II BT6	TC18753 TC15758 TC15961
COST	[Exia] IIC	CNEx11.0038

# **Dimensions (mm)**

**Terminal Functions** 

Power

Safety input 1

Safety input 2

Signal ground

Auxiliary input

Safety output 1

Safety output 2

Auxiliary output

Reset input (Start input)

24V DC

Y1-Y2

11-12

21-22

N1, N2

P\*-N3

13-14

23-24

A\*-C1

\*: 1 to 5





Sensors



### Installing a reset switch in a hazardous area, using auxiliary input and output



### Safety Input Devices Connectable to Safety Input Terminals (Examples)

Emergency stop switch: Safety switch: (Non-illuminated) XW1E-BV402M-R, XN4E-BL412MRH HS6B-02B05, HS1B-02R

## Instructions

### **Notes for Operation**

- 1. Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the EB3N discrete input barrier with redundant output, otherwise the safety characteristics may be impaired.
- 2. Use the EB3N within its specification values.
- 3. The EB3N can be mounted in any direction.
- 4. Mount the EB3N on a 35-mm-wide DIN rail or directly on a panel surface using screws. When mounting on a DIN rail, push in the clamp and use end clips to secure the EB3N. When mounting on a panel surface, tighten the screws firmly.
- 5. Excessive noise may cause malfunction or damage to the EB3N. When the internal voltage limiting circuit (thyristor) has shut down the power due to noise, remove the cause of the noise before powering up again.
- 6. The internal power circuit contains an electronic fuse to suppress overcurrents. When the electronic fuse has tripped, shut down the power, remove the cause of the overcurrent before powering up again.
- Use crimping terminals with insulation sheath for wiring. Tighten the terminal screws, including unused terminal screws, to a recommended tightening torque of 0.6 to N·m using a screwdriver of ø5.5 mm in diameter.
- 8. Before inspecting or replacing the EB3N, turn off the power.

### **Notes for Machine Safety**

- 1. Operate the safety input device to check the EB3N functionality everyday.
- For safety input devices, such as safety switches or emergency stop switches, connected to the EB3N, use safety standard-compliant devices with direct opening action and 2NC contacts.
- 3. Do not use the auxiliary input as a safety input.
- 4. For safety control devices connected with the EB3N, use machine safety standard-compliant devices with a disparity detection function.
- 5. Use safety inputs and safety outputs in a circuit configuration compliant with safety requirements.
- 6. To calculate the safety distance, take into consideration the response time of all devices comprising the system, such as the EB3N and safety devices connected to the EB3N.
- 7. Separate the input and output wiring from power lines and motor lines.
- 8. When using multiple EB3N discrete input barriers with redundant output, do not connect one switch to more than one EB3N. Use separate switches for each EB3N.
- To ensure EMC, use shielded cables for safety inputs and auxiliary inputs. Connect the shield to the FG of the control panel on which the EB3N is mounted.
- 10. For protection against overcurrents, connect an IEC60127-2-compliant 2A fast-blow fuse (5 × 20 mm).
- 11. Evaluate the ISO 13849-1 category and performance level in consideration of the entire system.

OI Touchscreens

## EB3N

## **Safety Notes**

- Install the EB3N in an enclosure capable of protecting against mechanical shocks at a hazardous location in accordance with intrinsic safety ratings and parameters.
- 2. Install and wire the EB3N so that the EB3N is not subject to electromagnetic and electrostatic induction and does not contact with other circuits. For example, keep a minimum spacing of 50 mm between intrinsically safe and non-intrinsically safe circuits, or provide a metallic separating board between the intrinsically safe circuit and non-intrinsically safe circuit. When providing a metallic separating board, make sure that the board fits closely to the enclosure (top, bottom, and both sides). Allowable clearance between the board and the enclosure is 1.5 mm at the maximum.
- When a motor circuit or high-voltage circuit is installed nearby, keep a wider spacing than 50 mm between intrinsically safe and non-intrinsically safe circuits.
- 3. Keep a minimum spacing of 3 mm between the terminal or relay terminal block of the intrinsically safe circuit and the grounded metal parts of the metal enclosure.
- 4. Connect the terminals so that IP20 is ensured.
- 5. To prevent disengaged wires from contacting with other intrinsically safe circuits, bind together the end of wires.
- 6. Make sure that the voltage of the power supply for the devices connected to the non-intrinsically safe circuit or the internal voltage of such devices does not exceed 250V AC/DC 50/60 Hz (UL rating: 125V AC 50/60 Hz) or 250V DC (UL rating: 200V DC) under any normal and abnormal conditions.
- 7. Make sure that the wiring of intrinsically safe circuits does not contact with other circuits or is not subject to electromagnetic and electrostatic inductions, otherwise protection from hazards is not ensured.
- 8. When identifying intrinsically safe circuits by color, use light blue terminal blocks and cables.
- 9. When wiring the intrinsically safe circuit, determine the distance to satisfy the wiring parameters shown below.
  - a) Wiring capacitance Cw ≤ Co Ci Co: Intrinsically safe
    - Intrinsically safe circuit allowable capacitance
    - Ci: Internal capacitance of switches
  - b) Wiring inductance  $Lw \le Lo Li$ 
    - Lo: Intrinsically safe circuit allowable inductance
    - Li: Internal inductance of switches
  - c) Wiring resistance  $\leq$  Rw
    - Rw: Allowable wiring resistance

## Switches in the Hazardous Area

- 1. A switch contains the switch contact, enclosure, and internal wiring. A switch contact refers to an ordinary switching device which consists of contacts only.
- 2. When the switch has internal wiring or lead wire, make sure that the values of internal capacitance (Ci) and inductance (Li) are within the certified values.
- 3. Enclose the bare live part of the switch contact in an enclosure of IP20 or higher protection.

Communication



PLCs

**OI** Touchscreens

Automation Software

Sensors

# **EB3L Discrete Output Barriers**

126 types of pilot lights and buzzers can be connected. Illuminated pushbuttons and illuminated selector switches can be connected by combining with the EB3C discrete input barrier. No grounding required.

### **Key features:**

Ratings	
natings	
Discrete Output Barrier	[Exia] II C
Pilot Light (separate wiring)	Exia II CT6
Pilot Light (common wiring)	Exia II CT4
Illuminated Pushbutton	Exia II CT4
Illuminated Selector Switch	Exia II CT4
Buzzer (separate wiring)	Exiab II CT6

- IEC60079 compliant
- · Compact and lightweight
- 8- and 16-channel types are available in common wiring types, ideal for connection to PLCs. 16-circuit types are also available with a connector.
- Universal AC power voltage (100 to 240V AC or 24V DC power [UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC])
- No grounding required
- IDEC's original spring-up terminal minimizes wiring time.
- Installation, 35-mm-wide DIN rail mounting or direct screw mounting
- ø6, ø8, ø10, ø22 and ø30 pilot lights available
- Illuminated pushbuttons and illuminated selector switches can be connected by combining with the EB3C discrete input barrier. Illumination colors: Amber, blue, green, red, white, and yellow (pushlock turn reset type: red only)
- Continuous and intermittent sound types are available for buzzers (ø30).
- · Global usage

USA:	UL/FM
Europe:	CE marking
Global:	IECEx, ATEX
Japan:	TIIS
China:	COST
Korea:	KCs

• Ship class: NK (Japan), KR (Korea)

### **Entity Barrier Parameters**

Ta= 60°C, Um= 250V, (Um=125V UL only), Uo=13.2V, Io= 14.2mA, Po= 46.9mW at each channel Pn-Nn Io=227.2mA, Po= 750mW at max 16 channels Pn-Nn

Co(µF) 0.90\* 0.45 0.33 0.54 0.77 0.90 0.90\* 0.45 0.30 0.48 0.80 0.90 0.90\* 0.45

lo(mA)	14.2	28.4	42.6	56.8	71.0	85.2	99.4	113.6	127.8	142.0	156.2	170.4	184.6	198.8	213.0	227.2	Combi	ned
Po(mW)	46.9	93.8	140.6	187.5	234.3	281.2	328.1	375.9	421.8	468.7	515.5	562.4	609.2	656.1	702.9	750	Lo(mH	)
	0.67	0.65	0.63	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.53	0.51	0.49	0.47	0.44	0.42	0.39	-	-	1.0	
	0.79	0.77	0.76	0.75	0.73	0.72	0.70	0.69	0.67	0.66	0.64	0.62	0.61	0.59	0.57	0.55	0.5	
υ(μr)	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.93	0.92	0.91	0.90	0.88	0.87	0.86	0.85	0.84	0.2	
	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.94	0.1	
Note 1 Added to above table, the next values combined Lo and Co are allowable;																		
lo(mA)	A) 14.2								2	8.4					227	.2		
Lo(mH)	175*	87.5	30.0	2.5	0.55	0.25	43.5*	21.5	20.0	3.5	0.43	0.25	0.68*	0.34	0.68	0.6	0.22	0.13

Note 2 The intrinsic safe apparatus and wirings shall be accordance to following formulas; for example: Ui  $\geq$  Uo Ii  $\geq$  Io Pi  $\geq$  Po Ci+Cc  $\leq$  Co Li+Lc  $\leq$  Lo \*: Therefore, the values are allowable only at Li  $\leq$  1%Lo and Ci  $\leq$  1%Co of the intrinsic safe apparatus. (In the case of 50% of Co and Lo parameters are applicable, the maximum capacitance allowed shall not be more than Co = 1 µF for IIB and Co= 600 nF for IIC.)

### **Common Wiring for PLC Inputs**

g MIL connector on the non-hazardous side

8- and 16-circuit types are available in common wiring types, ideal for connection to PLCs (DC voltage only).

## • Easy connection to PLCs

- Wiring is reduced by 90%
- Various 20-pin MIL connectors can be connected.



EB3L



	Seperate	Common 16
Uo	13.2V	13.2V
lo	14.2mA	227.2mA
Ро	46.9mW	750mW
Со	0.47µF	0.365µF
Lo	87.5mH	0.425mH

TIIS, NK only

Ta=60°C, Um=250V



Illuminated Pushbutton/Selector Switches

Illuminated pushbutton/selector switches can be used

with the combination of EB3C and EB3L.



0.45 0.49 0.80 0.90

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

# **Barriers**

# Specifications

## **Electrical Specifications**

F	Rating	S	Intrinsic safety type (IEC compliant) [Exia] II C
[	Degree	of Protection	IP20 (IEC60529)
		Discrete Output Barrier	Safe indoor place (non-hazardous area)
and the second	stallation ocation	Pilot Light, Illuminated Switch,	For zone 0, 1, 2 hazardous areas
_	Lo	Buzzer	For zone 1 and 2 hazardous areas
n N	Von-int Maximi	rinsically Safe Circuit um Voltage (Um)	250V AC 50/60Hz, 250V DC UL value: 125V AC
C	Inerati	on	Input ON Output ON (1.1)

## Certifications

Certification Organization	Ratings	Certification No.
UL	Class I, II, III Div. 1 Group A, B, C, D, E, F, and G Class I, Zone O [AExia] II C	E234997
FM	Class I, II, III Div. 1 Group A, B, C, D, E, F, and G Class I, Zone O [AExia] II C	3047250
PTB (IEC-Ex)	[Exia] IIC: Gas vapor	IECEx PTB 10.0015
PTB (ATEX)	II(1)G [Exia] IIC: Gas vapor II(1)D [Exia] IIIC: Dust	PTB09 ATEX2046
	Discrete output barrier: [Exia] II C	TC20541
	Pilot light/miniature pilot light: (separate wiring): Exia II CT6	TC16361
TIIS	Pilot light/miniature pilot light: (common wiring): Exia II CT4	TC16360
	Illuminated switch: Exia II CT4	TC16362
	Buzzer: Exib II CT6	TC20797
NK	Discrete output barrier: [Exia] II C Buzzer: Exib II CT6	Type Test No. 13T606 pending
COST	[Exia Ga] IIC	CNEx 14.0047
KCs	Discrete output barrier: [Exia] II C Buzzer: Exib II CT6	KCS14-AV4BO-0375 pending
KR	[Exia] IIC	pending

Note: Illuminated switches, pilot lights, and miniature pilot lights are certified by TIIS and NK only. Other certification organizations, such as UL, regard these units as simple apparatus, and require no certification.

# **General Specifications** Power Voltage Type

Power Voltage Type	AC Power	DC Power			
Rated Power Voltage	100 to 240V AC (UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC)	24V DC			
Allowable Voltage Range	85 to 264V AC (UL rating: 85 ~ 125V AC)	21.6 to 26.4V DC			
Rated Frequency	50/60 Hz (allowable range: 47 to 63 Hz)	—			
Inrush Current	10A (100V AC) 20A (200V AC)	10A			
Dielectric Strength	Between intrinsically safe circ circuit: 1526.4V AC	uit and non-intrinsically safe			
(T MINULE, T MA)	Between AC power and signal input: 1500V AC				
Operating Temperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)				
Storage Temperature	-20 to +60°C (no freezing)				
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensatio	n)			
Atmosphere	800 to 1100 hPa				
Pollution Degree	2 (IEC60664)				
Insulation Resistance	10 $M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC me poles as the dielectric strength	gger, between the same ı)			
Vibration Resistance	Panel mounting: 10 to (2 hours each on )	55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm K, Y, Z)			
(damage limits)	DIN rail mounting: 10 to (2 hours each on )	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm h on X, Y, Z)			
Shock Resistance	Panel mounting: 500 n	n/s² (3 times each on X, Y, Z)			
(damage limits)	DIN rail mounting: 300 n	n/s² (3 times each on X, Y, Z)			
Terminal Style	M3 screw terminal				
Mounting	35-mm-wide DIN rail or panel mounting (M4 screw)				
Power Consumption (approx.)	8.8 VA (EB3L-S10SAN at 200V AC) 5.2 W (EB3L-S16CSDN at 24V DC)				



OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

# Part Numbers

## **Discrete Output Barriers**

Power Voltage	Connection to Non-intrinsically Safe Circuit	Input	Input Wiring Method	Number of Channels	Part Number	Weight (g)
				1	EB3L-S01SAN	150
				2	EB3L-S02SAN	180
				3	EB3L-S03SAN	190
		0	Separate/Common	5	EB3L-S05SAN	250
		Source	winnig compatible	6	EB3L-S06SAN	260
				8	EB3L-S08SAN	330
				10	EB3L-S10SAN	360
100 to 240V AC	0 7 1		Common Wiring Only	8	EB3L-S08CSAN	260
(UL rating: 100 ~ 120V AC)	Screw Terminal			1	EB3L-S01KAN	150
,				2	EB3L-S02KAN	180
				3	EB3L-S03KAN	190
		0.1	Separate/Common Wiring Compatible	5	EB3L-S05KAN	250
		SIUK		6	EB3L-S06KAN	260
				8	EB3L-S08KAN	330
				10	EB3L-S10KAN	360
			Common Wiring Only	8	EB3L-S08CKAN	260
			Separate/Common Wiring Compatible	1	EB3L-S01SDN	130
				2	EB3L-S02SDN	160
				3	EB3L-S03SDN	170
				5	EB3L-S05SDN	240
		Source		6	EB3L-S06SDN	250
				8	EB3L-S08SDN	310
				10	EB3L-S10SDN	250
			Common Wiring Only	8	EB3L-S08CSDN	340
	Carour Tarminal		Common wiring Only	16	EB3L-S16CSDN	350
	Screw reminal			1	EB3L-S01KDN	130
24V DC				2	EB3L-S02KDN	160
				3	EB3L-S03KDN	170
			Separate/Common Wiring Compatible	5	EB3L-S05KDN	240
		Sink	thing outputting	6	EB3L-S06KDN	250
				8	EB3L-S08KDN	310
				10	EB3L-S10KDN	340
			Common Wiring Only	8	EB3L-S08CKDN	250
			Common wiring Uniy	16	EB3L-S16CKDN	350
	Connector	Source	Common Wiring Only	16	EB3L-S16CSD-CN	350
	Connector	Sink	Common wiring Uniy	16	EB3L-S16CKD-CN	350

### Accessories

Name	Part Number	Description
	BAA1000	Aluminum (1m long, 10.5mm high)
	BAP1000	Steel (1m long, 7.5mm high)
End Clip	BNL6	Medium DIN rail end clip

## EB3L

# **Barriers**





All dimensions are in mm

OI Touchscreens

Wiring Example with IDEC's MicroSmart PLC Output Modules

### **Connector Wiring Terminal Arrangement**



FC4A-T16K3			EB3L-S16CSD-CN			FC4A-T16S3			EB3L-S16CKD-CN	
Terminal	Output		Input	Terminal		Terminal	Output		Input	Terminal
20	QO		S1	20		20	QO		S1	20
19	Q10	$\left  - \right $	S9	19		19	Q10		S9	19
18	Q1		S2	18		18	Q1	<u> </u>	S2	18
17	Q11	—	S10	17		17	Q11	<u> </u>	S10	17
16	02	Η	S3	16		16	02		S3	16
15	Q12	$\left  - \right $	S11	15		15	Q12		S11	15
14	03		S4	14		14	Ω3	<u> </u>	S4	14
13	013	_	S12	13		13	Q13	<u> </u>	S12	13
12	Q4		S5	12		12	Q4	<u> </u>	S5	12
11	Q14	$\mid$	S13	11		11	Q14		S13	11
10	Ω5		S6	10		10	Ω5	<u> </u>	S6	10
9	Q15	—	S14	9		9	Q15		S14	9
8	Q6	Η	S7	8		8	Q6	$\vdash$	S7	8
7	Q16		S15	7		7	Q16		S15	7
6	۵7	$\mid$	S8	6		6	۵7	$\vdash$	S8	6
5	017		S16	5		5	Q17		S16	5
4	COM	$\mid$	COM	4		4	COM	$\vdash$	COM	4
3	COM		NC	3		3	COM		NC	3
2	+V	Η	+V	2		2	-V	$\vdash$	-V	2
1	+V		NC	1		1	-V		NC	1

Note: The wiring in dashed line does not affect the operation of the EB3L.

Applicable connector is IDEC's JE1S-201.

Output power for PLC outputs is supplied by the EB3L, therefore the PLC output does not need an external power supply.



Communication

Sensors

## Wiring Example of Intrinsically Safe External Outputs

### 1. Common Wiring (Maximum 16 circuits) (Buzzers cannot be wired in a common line.)\*

All output lines are wired to a common line inside the intrinsically safe equipment (one common line per intrinsically safe circuit) - DC input models only.



### 2. Separate Wiring

Each output line of the EB3L makes up one independent intrinsically safe circuit of a pilot light or buzzer.



3. Wiring Illuminated Pushbuttons and Illuminated Selector Switches

(A maximum of 16 channels of EB3L and EB3C can be wired to a common line.)

The following example illustrates the wiring for a total of 10 contacts used by three illuminated pushbuttons (LB1 to LB3) and three illuminated selector switches (LS1 to LS3).



\*This is permitted under TIIS approvals



When using two or more EB3L's to set up one

intrinsically safe circuit in the common wiring configuration, interconnect two neutral terminals (N1 through N10) on each EB3L

between adjacent EB3L's in a parallel.

EB3L



PLCs

Descriptio	n	No. of Poles	Length (m)	Part Number	Shape	Applicable Type	
			0.5	FC9Z-H050A20			
	With Chield		1	FC9Z-H100A20		IDEC MicroSmart	
	with Shield		2	FC9Z-H200A20		I/O Module	
I/O Tamaina I			3	FC9Z-H300A20			
Cable		_	0.5	FC9Z-H050B20		IDEC MicroSmart I/O Module	
	Without Shield	20	1	FC9Z-H100B20			
			2	FC9Z-H200B20			
			3	FC9Z-H300B20			
			1	BX9Z-H100E4			
Cable with	Crimping Terminal		2	BX9Z-H200E4		Screw Terminal	
			3	BX9Z-H300E4			
			1	BX9Z-H100B	I Connector B	Mitsubishi A Series	
40-pin Cable for PLC			2	BX9Z-H200B	Connector A	Output Module (sink)	
			3	BX9Z-H300B		EB3L-S16CSD-CN	

BX9Z-H B Internal Connection

Fujitsu Connector FCN-367J040-AU/F

ΒA

00

22 33

56

66

ŌŌ

88

ÕÕ

00

ŪŪ 1212

190 1414

1515

1616

00

1818

1919

@@

Connector B IDEC JE1S-201

1413

888 86

**IDEC** Connector

JE1S-201

<u>(</u>)

11 12

<u>@</u> @@

<u>6</u>0

10

(Connection Side)

Y-shaped Compresion Terminal

(Marking Tube Number)

Connector A IDEC JE1S-201

16(15

1817

00

# FC9Z-H A, FC9Z-H B Internal Connection **IDEC** Connector

JE1S-201

19 @

17 18

15 (6 13 (4)

10

90

78

56

34

12

(Connection Side)

**IDEC** Connector

JE1S-201

192 (Connection Side)



Automation Software

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

# **Switches and Pilot Devices**

## General Specifications for Pilot Light, Illuminated Pushbutton, Illuminated Selector Switch, and Buzzer

Operating Temperature		-20 to +60°C (no freezing)					
Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)				
Dielectric Strength (1 mA, 1 minute)		EB3P: 1000V AC IPL1: 500V AC (between intrinsically safe circuit and dead parts)					
Insulation Resistance		$10\ M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger, poles as the dielectric strength)	between the same				
	Degree of Protection	egree of Protection IP65 (IEC60529) (except for terminals) EB3P-LU/IPL1: IP40					
Light	Lens/Illumination Color	Pilot light: Amber, blue, green, red, white, yellow Miniature pilot light: Amber, green, red, white, yellov					
Pilot Light and Miniature Pilot	Intrinsic Safety Ratings and Parameters	1-channel Separate Wiring Maximum input voltage (Ui): Maximum input current (Ii): Maximum input power (Pi): Internal capacitance (Ci): Internal inductance (Li): 16-channel Common Wiring Maximum input voltage (Ui): Maximum input current (Ii): Maximum input power (Pi): Internal capacitance (Ci): Internal inductance (Li):	13.2V 14.2 mA 46.9 mW ≤ 2 nF ≤ 5 µH 13.2V 227.2 mA 750 mW ≤ 32 nF ≤ 80 µH				

Illuminated Switch	Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC60529) (except for terminals) EB3P-LSAW**: IP54				
	Illumination Color	Amber, blue, green, red, white, yellow				
	Contact Voltage/Current	12V DC $\pm$ 10%, 10 mA $\pm$ 20% (when connecting to the EB3C)				
	Intrinsic Safety Ratings and Parameters	16-channel Common Wiring Maximum input voltage (Ui): Maximum input current (Ii): Maximum input power (Pi): Internal capacitance (Ci): Internal inductance (Li):	13.2V 227.2 mA 750 mW ≤ 32 nF ≤ 80 µH			
	Degree of Protection	IP20 (IEC60529) (except for terminals)				
	Sound Volume	75 dB minimum (at 1 m)				
	Sound Source	Piezoelectric oscillator (continuous or intermittent)				
Buzzer	Intrinsic Safety Ratings and Parameters	1-channel Separate Wiring Maximum input voltage (Ui): Maximum input current (Ii): Maximum input power (Pi): Internal capacitance (Ci): ≤ 260 nF Internal inductance (Li): ≤ 80 mH	13.2V 14.2 mA 46.9 mW			
	Weight	100g				



Note: Connect buzzers in separate wiring. Buzzers cannot be used in common wiring.

## Part Numbers for Pilot Lights, Illuminated Pushbuttons, Illuminated Selector Switches, and Buzzers

Unit	Size	Series <sup>1</sup>	Shape	Operation Mode	Contact	Ordering Number	Lens Color/ Illumination Color Code*	Operation
			Dome	—	—	EB3P-LAN1-*		
	a20	N	Square	—	—	EB3P-LUN3B-*		
	000	IN	Rectangular w/Metal Bezel	—	—	EB3P-LUN4-*		
			Dome w/Diecast Sleeve	—	—	EB3P-LAD1-*		
			Flush	—		EB3P-LAW1-*	Δ· Δmher	
Ħ		τ\Λ/	Flush(Marking Type)	—		EB3P-LAW1B-*	G: Green	
Ligl		TVV	Dome	_		EB3P-LAW2-*	R: Red	_
ilot			Square Flush (Marking Type)			EB3P-LUW1B-*	S: Blue	
<u> </u>	α22	HW	Round Flush			EB3P-LHW1-*	W: White	
	ØZZ		Dome	—		EB3P-LHW2-*	T. Tellow	
			Square Flush	_		EB3P-LHW4-*		
		LW	Round			EB3P-LLW1-*		
			Square	—		EB3P-LLW2-*		
			Round w/ Square Bezel	—	—	EB3P-LLW3-*		
	a10		Extended — — IPL1-18-*		IPL1-18-*			
ght	ØIU		Dome	—	—	IPL1-19-*		
ot Li			Flush	—	—	IPL1-87-*	A: Amber	
Pilo	ø8	IIP	Extended	—		IPL1-88-*	G: Green	_
ure		UI	Dome	—		IPL1-89-*	W: White	
niat			Flush	—	_	IPL1-67-*	⁵Y: Yellow	
Mi	ø6		Extended	—	_	IPL1-68-*		
			Dome	—	—	IPL1-69-*		

IDEC 267

Barriers

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Unit	Size	Series <sup>1</sup>	Shape	Operation Mode	Contact	Ordering Number <sup>2</sup>	Lens Color/ Illumination Color Code*	Operation						
					Momentary	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAN211-*	A: Amber G: Green						
	ø30	Ν	Extended	Maintained	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAON211-*	R: Hed S: Blue W: White ⁵Y: Yellow							
			Mushroom	Pushlock Turn Reset	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAVN311-R	Red only	-						
shbutton		7.44	Extended	Momentary	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAW211-*	A: Amber G: Green R: Red S: Blue							
lated Pu		IVV		Maintained	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAOW211-*	W: White 5Y: Yellow	—						
lumin			Mushroom	Pushlock Turn Reset	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LBAVW411-R	Red only							
≡	ø22		Round	Momentary	1N0	EB3P-LBH1W110-*								
		ΠVV	nounu	Maintained	1N0	EB3P-LBHA1W110-*								
			Bound	Momentary	DPDT	EB3P-LBL1W1C2-*								
		1\\\/	nounu	Maintained	DPDT	EB3P-LBLA1W1C2-*								
		LVV	Sauaro	Momentary	DPDT	EB3P-LBL2W1C2-*								
			Square	Maintained	DPDT	EB3P-LBLA2W1C2-*								
	a20	N	Round	2-position	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LSAN211-*		Maintained						
	020		nounu	3-position	2N0	EB3P-LSAN320-*		Maintained						
		TW		2-position	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LSAW211-*	A: Amber	Maintained						
ch <sup>3</sup>			TW	TW	TW	TW		2-position, return from right	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LSAW2111-*	R: Red S: Blue	Spring return from right		
Swit							TW	TW		3-position	2N0	EB3P-LSAW320-*	W: White	Maintained
elector									TW	Round	3-position, return from right	2N0	EB3P-LSAW3120-*	- "T. Tenow
nated S	ø22			3-position,return from left	2N0	EB3P-LSAW3220-*		Spring return from left						
llumi				3-position,2-way return	2N0	EB3P-LSAW3320-*		2-way spring return						
		H\M/	Bound	2-position	1NO-1NC	EB3P-LSHW211-*		Maintained						
		1100	nounu	3-position	2N0	EB3P-LSHW320-*		Maintained						
		IW	Round	2-position	DPDT	EB3P-LSL1W2C2-*		Maintained						
			Round w/Square Bezel	3-position	DPDT	EB3P-LSL3W3C2-*		Maintained						
zzer	ø30		_	Continuous sound	_	EB3P-ZUN12CN	-	Approx 3 Hz						
Bu	200			Intermittent sound		FB3P-7UN12FN								

## Part Numbers for Pilot Lights, Illuminated Pushbuttons, Illuminated Selector Switches, and Buzzers, con't

1. Codes N, TW, HW, LW, and UP are the series names of IDEC's control units.

3. Above parts are recommended for EB3L barriers. However, none of these parts are UL recognized.
4. Buzzers are not rated for Zone 0, but only Zones 1 and 2.

5. Use PW (pure white) LED for yellow lenses

### Accessory

Name	Ordering Number	Package Quantity	Remarks
LED Lamp	EB9Z-LDS1-*	1	Specify a color code in place of * in the ordering number. A: amber, G: green, R: red, S: blue, W: white, PW: pure white (for yellow use PW with yellow lens) Use PW (pure white) LED for yellow lenses
Static Electricity Caution Plate	EB9Z-N1PN10	10	Polyester 20(W) x 6(H) mm

Above part is recommended for EB3L barriers. However, this part is not UL recognized.





Panel Thickness 0.8 to 5.5

40

Panel Thickness 1 to 6

Marking Plate: 22

034

13

ø30 EB3P-LUN3B

(sold separately)

M3 Terminal Screw

M3.5 Terminal Screw

Terminal Cover: APN-PVL

23

ø22 EB3P-LUW1B

Terminal Cover (supplied) APS-PVL II F

34.3 16

### **Pilot Lights**

ø30 EB3P-LAN1 Terminal Cover: APN-PVL (sold separately) M3 Terminal Screw Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5



ø22 EB3P-LAW1



### Terminal Cover: APN-PVL (sold separately) M3 Terminal Panel Thickness 0.8 to 4.5 Screw o **a**fi 34×40 10.5 29 5

ø22 EB3P-LAW1B

ø30 EB3P-LUN4



### ø22 EB3P-LHW1/EB3P-LHW2/EB3P-LHW4

Terminal cover attached.



### Miniature Pilot Lights (Terminal cover not available)

ø10 IPL1-18

## ø10 IPL1-19











ø30 EB3P-LAD Terminal Cover: APD-PVL (sold separately) M3.5 Terminal Screw Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5



### ø22 EB3P-LAW2



# ø22 EB3P-LLW1/EB3P-LLW2/EB3P-LLW3

Terminal cover attached.





ø8 IPL1-87



ø6 IPL1-68



ø8 IPL1-88

5



ø6 IPL1-69



PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

ø30 EB3P-LBAVN311-R

### **Illuminated Pushbuttons**





Panel Thickness

024 23

2200

8.5 11.7

1 to 6

19.5

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

### ø22 EB3P-LBAW211/LBAOW211

69.4

ø22 EB3P-LBL1W1C2/LBLA1W1C2

0

Terminal cover: LW-VL2M (sold separately)





Touchscreens

0

PLCs

M3 Terminal Screw

23.7

25 4

Sensors

Communication





ø22 EB3P-LSHW211/EB3P-LSHW320



Buzzer

ø30 EB3P-ZUN12CN/ZUN12FN









# ø22 EB3P-LBH1W110/LBHA1W110





Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6 M3 Terminal Screw



All dimensions in mm.



Terminal cover attached

M3.5 Terminal Panel Thickness 1 to 6



### ø22 EB3P-LSL1W2C2/EB3P-LSL3W3C2

Terminal cover: LW-VL2M (sold separately)





EB9Z-LDS1



Illumination color is marked on the terminal.

Barriers



### Pilot Lights/Illuminated Pushbuttons/Illuminated Selector Switches

Positive terminal: X1 Negative terminal: X2

### **Miniature Pilot Lights**

Positive terminal: Long pin terminal Negative terminal: Short pin terminal

Pin Terminals

Light Blue Marking

Negative Terminal

+

### Buzzer

Positive terminal: Negative terminal:

### LED Lamp



A light blue marking is indicated on the negative

terminal side to identify

intrinsically safe usage.

## Lamp Test

When checking the lamp lighting without using the EB3L discrete output barrier, first make sure that the atmosphere is free from explosive gases. Connect a 12V DC power supply and a protection resistor of 1 k $\Omega$  in series to turn on the pilot light.

## Installation of EB3L Discrete Output Barriers

- 1. The EB3L can be installed in any direction.
- Install the EB3L discrete output barrier in a safe area (non-hazardous area) in accordance with intrinsic safety ratings and parameters. To avoid mechanical shocks, install the EB3L in an enclosure which suppresses shocks.
- When installing or wiring the EB3L, prevent electromagnetic and electrostatic inductions in the intrinsically safe circuit. Also prevent the intrinsically safe circuits from contacting with another intrinsically safe circuit and any other circuits.

Maintain at least 50 mm clearance, or provide a metallic separating board between the intrinsically safe circuit and non-intrinsically safety circuit. When providing a metallic separating board, make sure that the board fits closely to the enclosure (top, bottom, and both sides). Allowable clearance between the enclosure and board is 1.5 mm at the maximum.

The clearance of 50 mm between the intrinsically safe circuit and non-intrinsically safe circuit may not be sufficient when a motor circuit or high-voltage circuit is installed nearby. In this case, provide a wider clearance between the circuits referring to 6. (3) "Minimum Parallel Distance between the Intrinsically Safe Circuit and Other Circuits."

### Panel Cut-out Pilot Lights/Illuminated Pushbuttons/Illuminated Selector Switches/Buzzers

ø30





Miniature Pilot Lights



\* The 4.8 or 3.2 recess is needed only when using an anti-rotation ring or a nameplate with an anti-rotation projection.

EB3P-LHW does not have an anti-rotation groove.

All dimensions in mm.



# Precautions for Operation

 In order to prevent contact between intrinsically safe circuits and non-intrinsically safe circuits, mount EB3L units with terminals arranged in the same direction.



- 5. Maintain at least 6 mm (or 3 mm according to IEC60079-11: 1999) clearance between the terminal of intrinsically safe circuit and the grounded metal part of a metal enclosure, and between the relay terminal block of an intrinsically safe circuit and the grounded metal part of a metal enclosure.
- 6. For installing the EB3L, mount on a 35-mm-wide DIN rail or directly on a panel using screws. The EB3L can be installed in any direction. Make sure to install securely to withstand vibration. When mounting on a DIN rail, push in the clamp completely. Use the BNL6 end clips on both sides of the EB3L to prevent from moving sideways.
- 7. Excessive extraneous noise may cause malfunction and damage to the EB3L. When extraneous noise activates the voltage limiting circuit (thyristor), remove the noise source and restore the power.

OI Touchscreens

PLC

Automation Software

Power Supplies

## **Terminal Wiring**

- 1. Using a ø5.5 mm or smaller screw driver, tighten the terminal screws (including unused terminal screws) to a torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m (recommended value).
- 2. Make sure that IP20 is achieved when wiring. Use insulation tubes on bare crimping terminals.
- 3. To prevent disengaged wires from contacting with other intrinsically safe circuits, bind together the wires of one intrinsically safe circuit.
- 4. When the adjacent terminal is connected to another intrinsically safe circuit, provide an insulation distance of at least 6 mm.

### **Signal Input**

- 1. Connect the EB3L to the switches or output equipment which have a low leakage current (0.1 mA maximum).
- 2. The EB3L is equipped with power supply. Do not apply external power to the EB3L
- 3. When connecting the EB3L's of connector type in parallel, make sure that the same power supply is used. When using C1 and C2 terminals to supply power to outside equipment, maintain the current at 50 mA maximum.

### **Power Voltage**

- 1. Do not apply an excessive power voltage, otherwise the EB3L may be damaged.
- 2. The EB3L of AC power type may operate at a low voltage (approx. 20V).

### Pilot Lights, Illuminated Switches, and Buzzers in the Hazardous Area

- 1. EB3P and IPL1 units shown on page 267 can be used with the EB3L. Buzzers cannot be connected in common wiring.
- 2. Install the EB3P and IPL1 units on enclosures of IP20 or higher protection. Use a metallic enclosure with magnesium content of 7.5% or less (steel and aluminum are acceptable).
- 3. When wiring, make sure of correct polarities of the EB3P and IPL1.
- 4. Certification mark is supplied with the units. Attach it on the visible area of the EB3P or IPL1 (for Japan application).
- 5. EB3P (except for buzzers) and IPL1 illuminated units, which are simple apparatuses in accordance with relevant standards of each country, can be installed in the hazardous area and connected to the EB3L located in the safe area.
- 6. When connecting illuminated switches to the EB3L discrete output barrier and the EB3C discrete input barrier, a maximum of 16 channels can be connected in common wiring.

### Wiring for Intrinsic Safety

- 1. The voltage applied on the general circuit connected to the non-intrinsically safe circuit terminals of the EB3L discrete output barrier must be 250V AC, 50/60Hz (UL rating: 125V AC 50/60Hz), or 250V DC (UL rating: 125V DC) at the maximum under any conditions, including the voltage of the power line and the internal circuit.
- 2. When wiring, take into consideration the prevention of electromagnetic and electrostatic charges on intrinsically safe circuits. Also, prevent intrinsically

safe circuits from contacting with other circuits.

- 3. The intrinsically safe circuits must be separated from non-intrinsically safe circuits. Contain intrinsically safe circuits in a metallic tube or duct, or separate the intrinsically safe circuits referring to the table at right.
- Note: Cables with a magnetic shield, such as a metallic sheath, prevent electromagnetic induction and electrostatic induction, however, a non-magnetic shield prevents electrostatic induction only. For non-magnetic shields, take a preventive measure against electromagnetic induction.

Finely twisted pair cables prevent electromagnetic induction. Adding shields to the twisted pair cables provides protection against electrostatic induction.

Voltage and Current of Other Circuits	Over 100A	100A or less	50A or less	10A or less
Over 440V	2000	2000	2000	2000
440V or less	2000	600	600	600
220V or less	2000	600	600	500
110V or less	2000	600	500	300
60V or less	2000	500	300	150

Note: Above chart is applicable under TIIS standards only.

### Minimum Parallel Distance between the Intrinsically Safe Circuit and Other Circuits (mm)

- 1. When identifying intrinsically safe circuits by color, use light blue terminal blocks and cables.
- 2. When using two or more EB3L's to set up one intrinsically safe circuit in the common wiring configuration, interconnect two neutral terminals (N1 through N10) on each EB3L between adjacent EB3L's in parallel.
- 3. Make sure that the power of the EB3L, pilot lights, and other connected units are turned off before starting inspection or replacement.
- 4. When wiring the intrinsically safe circuit, determine the distance to satisfy the wiring parameters shown below. Note that parameters are different between separate wiring and common wiring and depend on the connected units, such as pilot lights, illuminated pushbuttons, and buzzers.
  - a) Wiring capacitance  $Cw \le Co - Ci$
  - Co: Maximum external capacitance of the EB3L
  - Ci: Internal capacitance of the connected unit
  - b) Wiring inductance  $Lw \leq Lo - Li$
  - Maximum external inductance of the EB3L Lo:
  - Li: Internal inductance of the connected unit
  - Wiring resistance  $\leq$  Rw c)
  - Rw: Allowable wiring resistance

Allowable wiring distance D (km) is the smallest value of those d) calculated from the capacitance, inductance, and resistance.

- $D \le Lw/L$ L (mH/km): Inductance of cable per km
- $D \le Rw/2R$ R ( $\Omega$ /km): Resistance of cable per km

Note: For the details of wiring the intrinsically safe circuits, refer to a relevant test guideline for explosion-proof electric equipment in each country.

### **Safety Precautions**

Do not use the EB3C Discrete Input Barrier and EB3L Discrete Output Barrier for other than explosion protection purposes.

Read the user's manual to make sure of correct operation before starting installation, wiring, operation, maintenance, and inspection of the EB3C Discrete Input Barrier and EB3L Discrete Output Barrier.

Barriers

272



Communication

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

# **General Information**

# What is Explosion Protection?

## **Explosion Mechanism**

For an explosion to occur, both hazardous atmosphere (mixture of explosive gas/vapor and air) and ignition source from electrical equipment must exist. The first step for explosion prevention is to prevent the three factors (explosive gas/vapor, air, and ignition source) from existing at the same time.



Ignition source: Electrical equipment which originates electrical sparks or has a high temperature, capable of causing ignition in a hazardous atmosphere.

Explosion protection types:

- 1. Separation of explosive gas/vapor and ignition source
  - $\rightarrow$  Flameproof explosion protection
  - $\rightarrow$  Pressurized explosion protection
- 2. Low power on ignition source  $\rightarrow$  Intrinsically safe explosion protection

### **Classification of Hazardous Areas**

- Required when selecting explosion protection electrical equipment and wiring methods.
- Determined by user.
- Hazardous areas are classified depending on the frequency of the occurrence of hazardous atmosphere.

### **IEC Classification**

Zone 0: Where hazardous atmosphere may exist for 1,000 hours or longer per year.

Zone 1: Where hazardous atmosphere may exist for 10 to 1,000 hours per year.

Zone 2: Where hazardous atmosphere may exist for less than 1 hour per year.

### **Gasoline Tank Example**



PLCs

## **Explosion Protection Types**

### Intrinsically Safe Structure

**OI** Touchscreens

• Structure in which voltage and current are limited so that no sparks, arc, and thermal effect produced by electric equipment (switch, pilot light, etc) in hazardous areas are capable of causing ignition of explosive gas/vapor.



## Features:

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

- Barrier is installed in non-hazardous area, and is connected to the switches or pilot lights in hazardous area.
- The intrinsically safe system can be used in zone 0.
- Because voltage and current to the electric equipment are limited, the variety of devices that can be connected to the barrier is restricted.
- Wiring is required between hazardous and non-hazardous areas.
- Grounding (grounding resistance 10Ω max.) may be required (EB3C, EB3L do not require grounding).

Grounding - The procedure to achieve required resistance value by inserting a grounding wire into a hole in the ground and furnishing the surrounding with material of superior electrical conductivity.

Non-insulated barrier (Zener barrier): grounding resistance 10Ω max.

While the voltage difference between the circuits is limited in Zener barriers, the voltage difference between the circuits and grounding is unlimited. When a short-circuit occurs between the circuits and ground, high voltage/current may be generated in the circuits, causing a possible explosion. The OV line of circuits, therefore, must be provided with grounding (resistance 10Ω max.) so that the voltage/current can be shunted to the ground.

Insulated barrier: grounding resistance  $100\Omega$  max.

 Intrinsically safe and non-intrinsically safe parts are electrically isolated by an isolation transformer. If a sufficient isolation distance is not provided on the isolation transformer, however, the transformer may short-circuit between primary and secondary when an abnormal voltage occurs. This may generate high voltage/ current in the intrinsically safe circuit, causing a possible explosion. A transformer with metallic isolator must be used between primary and secondary, and grounding (resistance 100Ω max.) must be provided.

## Difference between NI (Non-incendive) & IS (Intrinsic Safety)

### Standard

- NI: Installed in areas that are Zone 2 hazardous locations.
- IS: Installed in areas that are non-hazardous.

## Advantages & Disadvantages

- NI: Small and inexpensive. Devices connected with NI are also installed only in the Zone 2 area.
- IS: Small but more expensive. Devices connected with IS can be used in the Zone 0, 1 and 2 areas (all zones).



274



Communication

## Structure





## **Explosion Protection Marking**

Gas is categorized into groups by explosiveness and ignition temperature.

Technical standard: Determines the gas type which can be used with the apparatus.



Examples: ExdelIBT4, EXelICT4, ExplIBT4, ExialICT5

# **EB3C/EB3L Features**

### Small and lightweight EB3C Weight: 380g

EB3LWeight:360g• Small system design(10-circuit)Dimensions:171.5 L × 75 W × 77.5 H (mm)	(10-circuit)	Dimensions:	171.5 L × 75 W × 77.5 H (mm)	<ul> <li>Plastic housing</li> </ul>
	EB3L (10-circuit)	Weight: Dimensions:	360g 171.5 L × 75 W × 77.5 H (mm)	Small system design

## No grounding required: less labor, less cost

No explosion protection grounding.

Isolation transformer is used. All isolations - not only between primary and secondary, but also cores and bobbins - are reinforced.



No electrical equipment grounding.

Power supply part:	Electric shock is prevented with reinforced isolation. Conforms to IEC standard.	
Output part:	The small power & EMC design requires no grounding. Conforms to IEC switch output standard.	

Shield wire treatment

Shield wires of intrinsically safe circuits are grounded to the panel in non-hazardous area, and not connected to the N terminal on the barrier.

## **Common Type and Connector Type**

- 1. Common type  $\rightarrow$  For 8 and 16 circuits. Easy connection to PLC.
- 2. Connector type
  - Flat cable connection between non-intrinsically safe part and PLC.
  - Connectable to IDEC's FC5A, and FC4A.
#### **Barriers**

#### Standards

- 1. CE
  - Conforms to EMC directive and LVD. EMC directive:

Electromagnetism generated by the barrier does not affect other communication equipment. Also, electromagnetism generated by other communication equipment does not affect the barrier.

LVD (Low Voltage Directive):

For rated voltages 50 to 1000V AC, 75 to 1500V DC.

2. ATEX

Adopted by EU, this directive covers electrical and mechanical equipment and protective systems, which may be used in potentially explosive atmospheres (Europe). EN50014 series is adopted.

- FM (Factory Mutual Approval)
   A private US certification organization for waterproof and intrinsic safety. Widely recognized for more intrinsic safety than UL.
- 4. CSA (Canadian Standards Association) A Canadian certification organization for electrical equipment.
- 5. NK: Class NK (Nippon Kaiji Kyokai) Required for ships with Japanese ship registration.
- 6. Underwriters Laboratories (UL) A US certification agency for all electrical and hazardous location products.

#### Less labor

- Finger-safe spring-up terminal The finger-safe, captive spring-up terminals prevent electric shock (IP20), and make installation easy. No screw loss.
- 2. Universal voltage 100 to 240V AC (UL rating 100 ~ 120VAC).
- 3. Installation
- Direct and DIN-rail mountable.

EB3 series: Screws cannot be touched by fingers even when loosened.

#### Switches connectable to EB3C

Switches which are configured only with mechanical contacts (dry contacts) can be connected to the EB3C.

Pushbutton, selector, cam, toggle, limit, micro, reed, foot, pressure, and temperature switches can be used.



Note: Contact rating must be 13.2V, 14.2 mA minimum. Contact material such as silver oxide cadmium and silver tungsten may cause conduction failure at 10 mA due to the film generated on the surface. PLCs

OI Touchscreens

Sen

#### Equipment connectable to EB3L

Common wiring: Only EB3P-L type pilot lights, which have been approved, can be connected to the EB3L discrete output barrier.

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

Separate wiring: No approval is required for pilot lights and buzzers to be connected to the EB3L discrete output barrier. However, users must make sure that the temperature rise of the equipment is below the rated value with the current and voltage supplied from the discrete input barrier. Also take the ratings of intrinsically safe circuit into consideration. IDEC's EB3P-L type pilot lights and EB3P-Z type buzzers satisfy the ratings.

EB3P-L Pilot light: ø22 and ø30, a total of 78 types

- Super LED installed
- Lens colors: amber, blue, green, red, white, and yellow
- Accessories and maintenance parts are the same as standard control units. See IDEC's control units catalogs.
- IPL1 Miniature pilot light: ø6, ø8, and ø10, a total of 40 types
  - Low price
  - Illumination colors: amber, green, red, white, and yellow
- EB3P-Z buzzer: Continuous and intermittent sound, ø30 mounting hole, terminal block type
  - Degree of protection: IP20
  - Common wiring is not available due to high inductance value.
  - Approved by TIIS only



ø30: APN, UPQN equivalent

ø22: APW, HW,LW,UPQW equivalent

When connecting one buzzer and 15 pilot lights to EB3L-S16CSD, do not connect the negative lines of buzzer and pilot lights in common. Connect the buzzer and pilot lights to the barrier using separate lines (15 pilot lights can be wired with one common line).

#### Barriers

#### **Connecting Illuminated Switches**

Made possible with the combination of EB3L and EB3C.

#### User benefits

**OI** Touchscreens

PLCs

- Flexibility of control panel design
   Explosion protected panels can be designed in a similar manner to non-explosion protected panels (non-explosion protected panels can be used as explosion protected panels without any changes).
- Control panel becomes smaller.

Connectable illuminated switch: 134 types



#### Connection Method

1. Difference between EB3C and EB3L

EB3C: ON/OFF output signals to other equipment.

Connection to PLC's inputs.

EB3L: ON/OFF input signals to pilot lights and buzzers.

Connection from PLC's outputs.

#### 2. Sink and Source

Available combination: Sink Output + Source Input or Source Output + Sink Input. Sink output (source input) is mainly adopted in Japan (Europe: source output).

#### Other information

- Up to 16 channels, including both pilot lights and contacts, can be connected in common wiring.
- Connect the common wires of pilot lights and contacts separately to the N terminals of each barrier.
- Use two wires to connect the common terminals (N terminals) EB3C and EB3L barriers.
- Accessories and maintenance parts are the same as the standard control units. See IDEC's control units catalogs for details.

#### **Safety Precautions**

#### Electrostatic protection: Prevention of fire ignition and explosion caused by electrostatic charges.

- As required by IEC60079-11, limit the exposed surface of plastic equipment (switch, pilot light) installed in hazardous areas.
- 20 cm<sup>2</sup> max. for IIC gas atmosphere.
- 100 cm<sup>2</sup> max. for IIB and IIA gas atmosphere.
- When the surface area of other than operating parts exceeds the limit, attach a caution plate.
- Pushbutton, knob, or other parts which are frequently touched by operators.

#### **EB3C Separate and Common Types**

1. Separate Wiring Type

The output circuit is isolated for each channel. Both sink and source outputs can be connected.

2. Common Wiring Type

The output circuit is not isolated from each other and uses common terminal C. Sink and source outputs are available on different modules.



Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

Communication

OI Touchscreens

PLCs

Automation Software

Power Supplies

Sensors

#### **Sink/Source Definition**





When connecting a discrete input barrier to the switches and pilot lights installed in hazardous area, use a relay terminal block.

#### $\checkmark$

A relay terminal block can be eliminated when using EB3C and EB3L, as these barriers are considered as relay terminal blocks.

#### **Cable Extension and Intrinsic Safety Parameter**

 For wiring between the barrier and the switches and pilot lights installed in hazardous area, use a cable of 2.0 mm<sup>2</sup>.

The cable can be extended up to approximately 1 km.

- For EB3L of common wiring type, use a cable of 2.0 mm<sup>2</sup>. The cable can be extended up to approximately 600 m. Longer cables cause dim LED lighting.
   Make sure that wiring parameters (inductance, capacitance, resistance) do not exceed the
- Make sure that wiring parameters (inductance, capacitance, resistance) do not exceed the maximum limit.



#### **Noise Countermeasure**

- The LED connected to the EB3L may blink due to noises.
- Check the wiring so that noise is not imposed on the EB3L (eg. separation from power line).
- Noise can be avoided also by inserting a noise filter for AC line into the barrier's power input part.

Recommended noise filters:

TDK-Lambda			Schaffner
RSEL-2002W	RSEL-2002A	ZCB2203-11 => RSEL-2003A	FN670-3/06
RSEL-2003W	RSEL-2003A	ZCB2206-11 => RSEL-2006A	
RSEL-2006W	RSEL-2006		



Safety Overview	282
Safety Components	284



www.IDEC.com/safety



Safety

Overview

#### **Safety Overview**

unlocked by the solenoid.

page 290

130

132 0

**Solenoid Interlock Switch** 

This safety switch serves as an interlock

that enables the machine to start only when the guard is closed and locked. The guard is



Teaching Pendant



**Safety Overview** 

**Safety Product Accessories** 

#### Grip Switch / Enabling Switch

Safety devices are intended to help the operator avoid dangers of unexpected machine operation during work within hazardous areas. page 380



Rapp

SignaLight Tower page 704



Padlockable type

#### Safety Relay Module

This device is intended to start the machine only when the safety control system is functioning normally and safety information from safety devices (safety switch, emergency stop switch, etc.) is relayed to the machine. page 393

This safety switch serves as an interlock that enables the machine to start only when the guard is closed. Once the guard is opened, the machine stops or cannot be started. This safety switch is suitable for applications in limited mounting spaces. page 271

#### **Non-contact Safety Interlock Switch**

This safety switch is an interlock switch that can detect the open/close status of the door without mechanical contact. Taking advantage of dust-proof and water-proof construction as well as miniature size, the non-contact safety switch is suitable for semiconductor manufacturing systems, food processing systems, and assembly lines. page 342





#### **Emergency Stop Switch**

To avoid accidents in an emergency, this switch is used to stop the machine. This switch provides a safety lock mechanism to prevent accidental startup of the machine. page 259

#### **Safety Light Curtain**

This device detects the entry of a person or object into the hazardous area by the interruption of light beams. page 429

#### **Emergency Stop Control Box**

This control box can be mounted separate from the control panel wherever required to ensure safety. pages 562 & 652

IDEC 283

#### **Safety Overview**

#### **Safety Components**



www.IDEC.com

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Selection Guide	288
ø22mm XW E-Stops	289



www.IDEC.com/usa/estop



#### Revolutionary "Safe Break Action" Design

The IDEC Emergency Stop switches, the X6, XA, XW, and XN series, include revolutionary new technology that have changed the way E-Stop switches are designed. This "safe break action" concept provides greater levels of human safety and is the first of its kind in the world!

#### **Innovative Design**

Conventional E-Stop switches are designed with spring pressure on the Normally Closed (NC) contacts, keeping them in the closed position and allowing the machine to operate. Improper installation or excessive force to the stop button in an emergency may break or dislodge a vital part, causing the spring loaded contact to stay closed. This situation renders the E-Stop incapable of stopping the machine, and can lead to catastrophic events, personal injury and possible loss of life.

#### Safe Break Action Design



This one-of-a-kind "safe break action" design, found only in the IDEC XA, XW, and XN series, reverses the energy direction and uses the spring-pressure to assure that the NC contacts will open if the emergency switch is damaged or the contact blocks separate due to excessive force. The NC contacts will reliably open, even if they are welded, and stop the machine. Combined with IDEC quality, this is the E-Stop switch you want in a life threatening situation.

#### Level 4 Safety

#### X6, XA, XW & XN Series, The Safe Break Action E-Stops!



#### **Reach for the "Safe Break Action"**

When the contact block is removed from the operator the main contact (NC) is forced to open (OFF). When removing the contact block, the cam provides a direct opening action to open the contact.

#### Padlock E-Stops

As shown in the diagram, upon latching a traditional E-stop, it is up to the technician to verify and confirm that the machine area is clear and there are no other technicians working before resetting the E-stop and turning on the machine. There is always a chance that the technician might miss someone in the work area before resetting the E-stop, potentially causing injury to that person.

The solution is XN4E series padlock E-Stops, which allow technicians to install their personal padlocks at the spot of actuation of the E-Stop ensuring their own safety. The diagram shows how personal padlocks can be installed. Each one blocks the resetting of the E-stop until all the padlocks are removed. This provides added safety and prevents unauthorized or accidental resetting of the E-stops. A maximum of 20 padlocks can be installed by using lockout hasps.



The X Series of E-Stop switches include up to four contacts in a very compact package. In today's automated world, more customers are requiring E-Stop switches with at least three contacts. (Two of the contacts trip the power and the third contact is used to alert a safetymonitoring relay.) Both the XA and XW series switches offer up to four "safe-break" contacts with a depth behind the panel that is half the size of conventional E-Stop switches. This means that there is an additional contact available and the **switches can be used in Level 4 safety category applications.** 

IDEC's new E-Stop switches are secured from the rear of the control panel so that the E-Stop cannot be removed from the front. Another unique feature of the XA & XW E-Stop switches is that either a push-turn or push-pull reset method can be used to reset the switches. This eliminates any possible confusion for operators when resetting the switch. The durability and quality of these new E-Stop switches make them extremely reliable. They can withstand the increased high stress caused by panic or a reaction to an emergency situation.



Dverview

Light Curtains

#### **Important Safety Information**

With X Series E-Stops, the potential energy level of the latched status is lower than that of the normal status. When the switch is damaged due to excessive shocks, the NC contacts will turn off, thus stopping the machine (patented design).

#### **Direct Opening Action**

Even if the contacts are welded, the force applied on the button directly opens the contact.

Rated Insulation Voltage: 250V Rated Thermal Current: 2.5A

#### Safety Interlock Mechanism

Contacts are opened when the operator is locked, and remain opened until the operator is unlocked intentionally. (IEC60947-5; 6:2)



#### Two E-Stops in One

#### **Pushlock Pull or Turn Reset**

The X Series E-Stops can be reset either by pulling or turning the button. This ensures that the reset action will always be different from the make action. With traditional E-Stops, you need to choose between Push-Pull or Pushlock Turn Reset. With the IDEC X Series E-Stops you get both in one switch.

XN4E, padlock type is Turn Reset only.

**Compact Body with Four Contacts** 

48.7mm



**Pull Reset** 



**XN Series** 

**Turn Reset** 



27.9mm

22mm XW and 16mm XA Series

~20mm



Overview



**X Series E-Stops** 

#### **Selection Guide**

view	Series	X6	ХА	XW	XN	
Overv						
XW Series E-Stops	Appearance	× CO				
vitches		*				
k Sv	Page	see Switches & Pilot Devices section	see Switches & Pilot Devices section	289	see Switches & Pilot Devices section	
erloc	Mounting Hole	16mm	16mm	22mm	30mm	
Inte	Operator Type	Non-Illuminated E-Stops: Pushlock Pull/Turn Reset	Illuminated & Non-Illuminated E-Stops: Pushlock/Turn Reset, Push-Pull			
	Reset Action		Pushlock Pull or Turn Reset (both actions	available in each switch, except XN4E	)	
	Contact Configuration	1NC, 2NC		1NO - 1NC, 2NC, 1NO-3NC, 4NC		
hes	Electrical Life		100,000 Minimum			
witc	Mechanical Life	100,000 Minimum		250,000 Minimum		
S Bu	Termination	Solder/Tab Terminals	PCB & Solder Terminals	Screw T	erminals	
Enabli	Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC 60529)	IP65 (IEC60529)	Operator: IP6 Terminal: IP20 (when XV	65 (IEC60529) W9Z-VL2MF is installed)	
	Approvals		:(4) 🗴 💽 (	€ @ →	)	

X6 and XA series UL recognized.



#### 22mm XW E-Stops

#### **Key features:**

- The depth behind the panel can be as little as 46.4 mm for 1 to 4 contacts (with terminal cover) for illuminated and non-illuminated units.
- IDEC's original "Safe break action" ensures that the NC contacts open when the contact block is detached from the operator.
- 1 to 4NC main contacts and 1 or 2NO monitor contacts
- · Push-to-lock, Pull or Turn-to-reset operator
- · Models with mechanical indicator on the operator body show the normal/latched status (green: normal).
- Safety lock mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 6.2)
- Degree of protection IP65 (IEC60529) ٠
- Fingersafe (IP20) terminals
- Three button sizes: ø38, ø40 and ø60 mm
- Push-ON illumination type available (40mm mushroom head)
- Direct opening action mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 5.2, IEC60947-5-1, Annex K)
- RoHS compliant (EU directive 2002/95/EC).
- UL c-UL listed. EN compliant

**Specifications** 

**Applicable Standards** 

**Operating Temperature** 

**Operating Humidity** 

**Operating Force** 

Storage Temperature

Minimum Force Required for

UL NISD category emergency stop device (File# E305148)



E

CCC No. 2005010305150897

(

TUV

UL File #E68961

Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing), Illuminated: -25 to +55°C (no freezing)
45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
-45 to +80°C
Push-to-lock: 32N Pull-to-reset: 21N Turn-to-reset: 0.27N·m
80N

CSA C22.2 No. 14, GB14048.5

IEC60947-5-5, EN60947-5-5, JIS C8201-5-1, UL508, UL991, NFPA79,

Direct Opening Action	OUN
Min Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	4mm
Maximum Operator Stroke	4.5mm
Contact Resistance	50mΩ maximum (initial value)
Contact Material	Gold plated silver
Insulation Resistance	100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5kV
Pollution Degree	3
Operation Frequency	900 operations/hour
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G), Damage limits: 1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration $50m/s^2$ Damage limits: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration $50m/s^2$
Mechanical Life	250,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum, (250,000 operations minimum @ 24V AC/DC, 100mA)
Degree of Protection	Operator: IP65 (IEC60529) Terminal: IP20 (when XW9Z-VL2MF is installed)
Terminal Style	M3.0 screw terminal
Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	2.0N·m
Wire Size	16 AWG max
Maisht	ø40mm: 72g

ø60mm: 81g

1902232148

Weight





#### **Part Numbers**

#### **Smooth Button With Mechanical Indicator** Monitor Main

turned clockwise. 1. LED lamp is not removable.

Standard Button Without Mechanical Indicator						
Style	Operator Type	Monitor Contact	Main Contact	Part Number		
Non-Illuminated		1N0	1NC	XW1E-BV411M-R		
		-	2NC	XW1E-BV402M-R		
1	40mm Mushroom	2N0	2NC	XW1E-BV422M-R		
		1N0	3NC	XW1E-BV413M-R		
		-	4NC	XW1E-BV404M-R		
	60mm Mushroom	1N0	1NC	XW1E-BV511M-R		
-		-	2NC	XW1E-BV502M-R		
		2N0	2NC	XW1E-BV522M-R		
		1N0	3NC	XW1E-BV513M-R		
		-	4NC	XW1E-BV504M-R		
		1N0	1NC	XW1E-LV411Q4M-R		
Illuminated <sup>1</sup>	40mm Mushroom	-	2NC	XW1E-LV402Q4M-R		
	with built-in 24V	2N0	2NC	XW1E-LV422Q4M-R		
	AC/DC LED	1N0	3NC	XW1E-LV413Q4M-R		
		-	4NC	XW1E-LV404Q4M-R		
	40mm Mushroom	1N0	2NC	XW1E-TV412Q4M-R		

Style	Operator Type	Contact	Contact	Part Number
		-	1NC	XW1E-BV4TG01MR
Non-Illuminated		-	2NC	XW1E-BV4TG02MR
		-	3NC	XW1E-BV4TG03MR
	20mm Mushroom	—	4NC	XW1E-BV4TG04MR
	38mm Mushroom	1N0	1NC	XW1E-BV4TG11MR
		1N0	2NC	XW1E-BV4TG12MR
		1N0	3NC	XW1E-BV4TG13MR
		2N0	4NC	XW1E-BV4TG22MR
	38mm Mushroom	-	1NC	XW1E-LV4TG01Q4MR
Illuminated		-	2NC	XW1E-LV4TG02Q4MR
		—	3NC	XW1E-LV4TG03Q4MR
		—	4NC	XW1E-LV4TG04Q4MR
	AC/DC LED <sup>1</sup>	1N0	1NC	XW1E-LV4TG11Q4MR
		1N0	2NC	XW1E-LV4TG12Q4MR
-		1N0	3NC	XW1E-LV4TG13Q4MR
		2N0	2NC	XW1E-LV4TG22Q4MR

Note: Pushlock pull/turn reset switches are locked when pressed, and reset when pulled or

The light is independent of the position of the switch, except for push-on LED type.
 The light only operates when the switch is pressed as it is internally wired.

Push-ON LED 2

#### **XW Series EMO Switches**

Style	NC Main Contact	NO Monitor Contact	Part Number
	1NC	-	XW1E-BV401M-RH-EMO
40mm Mushroom	2NC	-	XW1E-BV402M-RH-EMO
	3NC	-	XW1E-BV403M-RH-EMO
100	4NC	-	XW1E-BV404M-RH-EM0
L CNO	1NC	1N0	XW1E-BV411M-RH-EMO
EMU	2NC	1N0	XW1E-BV412M-RH-EMO
	3NC	1N0	XW1E-BV413M-RH-EMO
	2NC	2N0	XW1E-BV422M-RH-EMO

#### FB Enclosures with XW E-Stops

		2NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV402MR	@
	40mm Push-lock	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV411MR	SERGESC,
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV422MR	1 Cart
	Non-Illuminated	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV413MR	Canal State
		4NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV404MR	0 8109 0
		2NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-LV402MR	0 0
	40mm Push-lock	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV411MR	
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV422MR	
	Illuminated*	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV413MR	
		4NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-LV404MR	0 0
		2NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV502MR	For odded opfets, Outlet
<b>I</b>	60mm Push-lock	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV511MR	Guards and Nameplates can be
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV522MR	used with E-Stop Enclosures
	Non-Illuminated	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV513MR	*LED illumination voltage: 24V AC/DC
		4NC	_	FB1W-XW1F-BV504MB	

Interlock Switches

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Light Curtains



#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)		250V					
Rat	ed Curr	ent (Ith)		5A	5A		
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)		30V	125V	250V			
	IC)		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	5A	ЗA	
rent	ain ts (N	AC 20/00HZ	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	ЗA	1.5A	
Cur	Ma ntac	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A	
iting	ů	DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A	
pera	10		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1.2A	0.6A	
0 pe	itor ts (N		Inductive Load (AC-14)	-	0.6A	0.3A	
Rate	Mor ntac		Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A	
	Col	DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A	



Minimum applicable load: 5V AC/DC, 1mA (reference value).

The rated operating currents are measured at resistive/inductive load types specified in IEC 60947-5-1.

#### **Illuminated Unit LED Ratings**

Operating Voltage	Current
24V AC/DC ±10%	15mA

#### Part Number Key XW1E - <u>L V 4 TG 11 04MR</u>

Illumination Indicator B: Non-Illuminated L: Illuminated LED T: Illuminated Push-ON LED

TG: w/green mechanical indicator blank: w/o indicator

#### Mushroom Size

- 4: ø40mm
- 5: ø60mm
- (non-illuminated only)

11: 1NO - 1NC 02: 2NC 13: 1NO - 3NC 04: 4NC 22: 2NO-2NC 12: 1NO-2NC (Push-ON LED only) 01: 1NC (EMO switch only)

**Contact Configuration** 

03: 3NC (EMO switch only)

#### **Mounting Hole Layout**







Size	øA	X & Y
10mm	22.3+0.4	70mm min

#### **Panel Cutout**



#### **Depth Behind the Panel**

Depth (mm)	Description
46.4	with indicator, 1 - 4 contacts, both illuminated and non-illuminated
48.7	w/o indicator, 1 - 4 contacts, both illuminated and non-illuminated

4: contact on the Right

Color R: red with indicator -R: red w/o indicator -RH-EMO: red w/o indicator with EMO engraving

Voltage Code Blank: Non-illuminated Q4: Illuminated 24V AC/DC



(with terminal cover)

XW Standard Button Non-Illuminated Without Indicator

#### **XW Series E-Stops**

XW Standard Button LED Illuminated/Push-ON Without Indicator

PafaeteTiTibickeess8.8.8ct6 6

#### **Dimensions (mm)**

(with terminal cover) Illuminated





Accessories: Terminal Covers						Accessories	Shrouds		
Appeara	nce	Description		Pai	t Numbers	Appearance	Part Numbers	E-Stop Types	Applicable Standards
		Terminal Cover for contact block		ck XW	9Z-VL2M		HW9Z-KG1	38mm, 40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 Compliant
S.	IP20 Fingersafe		afe Cover	XW	9Z-VL2MF		HW9Z-KG2	38mm, 40mm, and 60mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 & SEMATECH Compliant
Accessories: N	ameplates	;							
Appearance	Leg	end	Part Number	Inner Ø	Outer Ø		HW9Z-KG3	38mm, 40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2 Compliant
203542	(blank)		HWAV-0	22mm	60mm			Widdingon Houd	(, ipploted by 101)
	"Emergency	Stop"	HWAV-27	22mm	60mm				
	(blank)		HWAV5-0	22mm	80mm	-	HW9Z-KG4	38mm, 40mm	(Approved by TUV)
A10*	"Emergency	Stop"	HWAV5-27	22mm	nm 80mm			Mushroom Head	& SEMATECH

Use 60mm nameplates for 39mm and 40mm mushroom buttons and 80mm nameplates for 60mm mushroom buttons

#### **Removing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Grab the bayonet ring ① and pull back the bayonet ring until the latch pin clicks ②, then turn the contact block counterclockwise and pull out 3.



#### Notes for removing the contact block

- 1. When the contact block is removed, the monitor contact (NO contact) is closed.
- 2. While removing the contact block, do not exert excessive force, otherwise the switch may be damaged.
- 3. An LED lamp is built into the contact block for illuminated pushbuttons. When removing the contact block, pull the contact block straight to prevent damage to the LED lamp. If excessive force is exerted, the LED lamp may be damaged and fail to light.

#### **Operating Instructions**

#### **Panel Mounting**

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking upward, and tighten the locking ring using ring wrench MW9Z-T1 to a torque of 2.0 N·m maximum.



#### **Notes for Panel Mounting**

To prevent the XW emergency stop switch from rotating when resetting from the latched position, use of an anti-rotation ring (HW9Z-RL) or a nameplate is recommended.

#### **Installing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Align the small **v** marking on the edge of the operator with the small **A** marking on the yellow bayonet ring. Hold the contact block, not the bayonet ring. Press the contact block onto the operator and turn the contact block clockwise until the bayonet ring clicks.





#### Notes for installing the contact block

Overview



Make sure that the bayonet ring is in the locked position. Check that the two

#### Wiring

The applicable wire size is 16 AWG maximum.

#### **Screw Terminal**

- 1. Wire thickness: AWG18 to 16
- 2. Tighten the M3 terminal screw to a tightening torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m.

#### Installing and Removing Terminal Covers XW9Z-VL2M

To install the terminal cover, align the TOP marking on the terminal cover with the TOP marking on the contact block. Place the two projections on the bottom side of the contact block into the slots in the terminal cover. Press the terminal cover toward the contact block.



To remove the terminal cover, pull out the two latches on the top side of the terminal cover. Do not exert excessive force to the latches, otherwise the latches may break.



#### IP20 Protection Terminal Cover XW9Z-VL2MF

To install the IP20 protection cover, align the TOP marking on the cover with the TOP marking on the contact block, and press the cover toward the contact block.



- 1. U 2. T
  - The XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be installed after wiring.
     With the XW9Z-VL2MF installed, crimping terminals cannot be used.
  - Make sure that the XW92-VL2MF is securely installed. IP20 protection cannot be achieved when installed loosely, and electric shocks may occur.

#### **Contact Bounce**

When the button is reset by pulling or turning, the NC main contacts will bounce. When pressing the button, the NO monitor contacts will bounce.

When designing a control circuit, take the contact bounce time into consideration (reference value: 20 ms).

#### **LED Illuminated Switches**

LED lamp is built into the contact block and cannot be replaced.

#### Installing the Anti-rotation Ring HW9Z-RL

Without thread

Align the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking, the small s marking on the anti-rotation ring, and the recess on the mounting panel.

marking on the anti-rotation ring

TOP marking

Anti-rotation Ring (HW9Z-RL)



Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

XW Series E-Stops

#### Safety

$\bigcirc$
2
ā
÷.
<
₩.
9
2

Selection Guide	. 296
HS6B Subminiature	. 297
HS5D Miniature	. 302
HS2B Full Size	. 309
HS1B Full Size	. 313
HS6E Subminiature with Solenoid	. 316
HS5E Miniature with Solenoid	. 325
HS1E Full Size Solenoid Locking	. 341
HS1C Full Size Solenoid Locking	. 347
HS1L Interlock Switches with Solenoid	. 352
HS5E-K Key Locking	. 355
ø22 HW Key Switch	. 364
HS7A-DMC Non-Contact Magnetic	. 368
HS7A-DMP Non-Contact Magnetic	. 372
HS3A Non-contact RFID	. 376
HS5B/HS5E Door Handle Actuator	. 380





www.IDEC.com/safety



#### **Selection Guide**

<b>Standard Interloc</b>	k Safety Switches					
Carias	Subminiature	Min	iature		Full Size	
Series	HS6B	HS5B	HS5D	HS2B	HS1B	
Appearance						
Page	297	www.IDEC.com/safety	302	309	313	
Size (mm)	30 x 15 x 78mm	91 x 30 x 30mm	30 x 30 x 90mm	52 x 35 x 98mm	52 x 35 x 125mm	
Contacts	2 or 3	2	2 or 3	2	2	
Termination	Integrated cable	Screw	Screw	Screw	Screw	
Material	Plastic body	Plastic body	Metal or plastic head	Plastic head	Die-cast aluminum body	
Solenoid Locking	J Safety Switches	Miniature		Full Size		
Series	HSEE	HSSE	HS1E	HS1C	HS1I	
Appearance						
Page	316	325	341	347	352	
Size (mm)	75 x 15 x 75mm 500N	35 x 40 x 146mm 1400N	104 x 35 x 129mm 1500N	106 x 35 x 125mm 1500N	104 x 35 x 129mm 3000N	
Contacts	5	4	3 or 4	3 or 4	6	
Termination	Integrated cable	Integrated cable	Screw	Screw	Screw	
Material	Plastic body	Metal head, plastic body	Plastic body	Die-cast aluminum bod	ly Plastic body	
Key Locking Safe Series	e <b>ty Switch</b> HS5E-K	Non HS7A-DMC	-contact Safety Sw HS7A-DMP	v <b>itch</b> HS3A		

wateria	Flastic Douy	ivietal fieau, plastic bouy	Flastic bouy	Die-Cast aluminum
Key Locking Safe	ety Switch	No	n-contact Safety S	Switch
Series	HS5E-K	HS7A-DMC	HS7A-DMP	HS3A
Appearance				
Page	355	368	372	376
Size (mm)	35 x 40 x 146	7 x 16 x 51	13 x 25 x 88	40 x 47 x 70mm
Contacts	4	2	3	3
Termination	Integrated cable	Integrated cable	Integrated cable	M12
Material	Metal head, plastic body	PBT	PBT	PBT

## Safety Control Relays



#### **HS6B Subminiature Interlock Switches**

#### **Key features:**

- Only 78 x 30 x 15mm
- Two actuator entrances provide flexibility for installation options
- Integrated molded cable reduces wiring time
- IP67 (IEC60529)
- Direct Opening Action
- Actuators comply with ISO14119 and EN1088





#### **Part Numbers**

Contact Configuration	Cable Length	Part Number
1NC-1NO	1m	HS6B-11B01
11 <u></u> 12 ⊖	3m	HS6B-11B03
33	5m	HS6B-11B05
2NC	1m	HS6B-02B01
11 <u></u> 12 😔	3m	HS6B-02B03
31 → 32 ↔	5m	HS6B-02B05
2NC-1NO	1m	HS6B-12B01
$11 \xrightarrow{1} 12 \bigoplus$	3m	HS6B-12B03
00 04	5m	HS6B-12B05
3NC Zh	1m	HS6B-03B01
	3m	HS6B-03B03
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5m	HS6B-03B05

# AppearancePart NumberShapeImage: AppearanceHS9Z-A61StraightImage: AppearanceHS9Z-A62Right-angleImage: AppearanceHS9Z-A65Adjustable actuator<br/>90° angleImage: AppearanceHS9Z-A66Adjustable actuator<br/>180° angle

Actuators are not included and must be ordered separately.

#### **Contact Configuration & Operation Chart**

Туре	. (	Contact Configuration	Contact Operation Chart		
HS6B-11	1NC-1NO	$11 \xrightarrow{\qquad J \\ 33 \xrightarrow{\qquad J \\ 34}} 12 \xrightarrow{\qquad 34}$	0.8 (Actuator Mounting Reference Position) 0 5.5 5.8 28.2 (Travel: mm) 11-12 33-34 : Contact ON (closed)		
HS6B-02	2NC	$11 \xrightarrow{-1} 12 \xrightarrow{2b} 31 \xrightarrow{-1} 32 \xrightarrow{2} 31$	11-12		
HS6B-12	2NC-1NO	$11 \xrightarrow{-1} \begin{array}{c} 2b \\ 1 \xrightarrow{-1} \begin{array}{c} 2b \\ 1 \xrightarrow{-1} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} 22 \\ 33 \xrightarrow{-1} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} 34 \end{array}$	11-12		
HS6B-03	ЗNC	$11 \xrightarrow{-1} 2b \xrightarrow{-1} 12 \bigoplus_{21} 22 \bigoplus_{31} 22 \bigoplus_{32} 22 \bigoplus_{32} 22 \bigoplus_{31} 22 \bigoplus_{32} 22 \bigoplus_{$	11-12     1       21-22     1       31-32     1		
			Actuator inserted completely Actuator removed completely		

#### Actuator Keys (order separately)

Light Curtains

#### HS6B

#### **Interlock Switches**

#### Specifications

Conforming to Standards		EN1088, IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, GS-ET-15, IEC60664-1, IEC60204-1, EN60204-1, UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 14			
Operating Temperature		-25 to +70°C (no freezing)			
Storage Temp	erature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)			
Relative Humi	dity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)			
Storage Humi	dity	95% maximum (no condensation)			
Altitude		2,000m maximum			
Pollution Deg	ree	3			
Rated Insulati	on Voltage (U <sub>i</sub> )	300V			
Impulse With	stand Voltage (U <sub>imp</sub> )	4kv			
	• .	Between live & dead metal parts: 100M $\Omega$ maximum			
Insulation Res	sistance	Between positive & negative live parts: $100M\Omega$ minimum			
Electric Shoc	k Protection Class	Class II			
Degree of Pro	tection	IP67 (IEC60529)			
Vibration	Operating Extremes	5 to 55 Hz, half amplitude 0.5 mm			
Resistance	Damage Limits	30Hz, half amplitude 1.5mm			
Contact Resis	tance	300mΩ maximum			
Shock	Operating Extremes	300m/s² (30G)			
Resistance	Damage Limits	1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)			
Direct Openin	g Travel	8mm minimum			
Direct Openin	g Force	60N minimum			
Thermal Curre	ent (I <sub>th</sub> )	2.5A			
Operating Fre	quency	1200 operations/hour			
Mechanical L	ife	1,000,000 operations (GS-ET-15)			
Recommende	d Actuation Speed	0.05 to 1.0m/s			
Wire Tensile S	Strength	50N minimum			
Electrical Life		100,000 operations (at full rated load)			
Conditional SI	nort-Circuit Current	50A 250V (IEC60947-5-1, IEC60269-1, -2)			
Weight		120g			

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Operating Current (I <sub>e</sub> )	Operating Voltage (U <sub>e</sub> )		30V	125V	250V
	AC	Resistive load (AC-12)	-	2.5A	1.5A
		Inductive load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	0.75A
	DC	Resistive load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A
			(2A)	(0.4)A	(0.2A)
		Inductive load (DC-13)	2.3A	0.55A	0.27A
			(1A)	(0.22A)	(0.1A)

298

Light Curtains

#### Installation Notes

**Wiring Designations** Part Number

HS6B-12B01

(2NC-1NO)

HS6B-03B01

(3NC)

HS6B-11B01 (1NC-1NO)

HS6B-02B01 (2NC)

#### **Recommended Screw Torque**

• Safety switch body installation (M4 screw): 1.0~1.5N-m

Contact

NC

NC

NO

NC

NC

NC

NC

NO

NC

NC

Terminal #

11-12

21-22

33-34

11-12

21-22

31-32

11-12

33-34

11-12

31-32

Actuator installation (M4 screw): 1.0~1.5N-m

#### **Handling Cables**

Color

blue-blue/white

brown-brown/white

orange-orange/white blue-blue/white

brown-brown/white

orange-orange/white

blue-blue/white

orange-orange/white

blue-blue/white

orange-orange/white

- Do not tighten or loosen the fastened cable conduit of the safety switch
- Minimum bend radius of installed cable: 40mm



HS6B



#### Using straight actuator (HS9Z-A61)



#### Using Right-angle actuator (HS9Z-A62)



Using Angle Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A65/A66)

Installation

2-M4 Screws

(ø4.3 or M4 tapped)

20 to 22

The interlock switch can be

mounted in two directions.



14

Θ

0

4 7



#### Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A65)





The orientation of actuator adjustment (horizontal/vertical) can be changed using the orienting insert (white plastic) installed on the back of the actuator.

The base is made of glass-reinforced PA66 (66 nylon). Angle adjustment screws are stainless steel. When using adhesive on screws, take material compatibility into consideration.

Note 2: After mounting the actuator, remove the actuator stop from the interlock switch.



When mounted (5)

3.5

(Note 2)

Actuator Stop (supplied)

Rubber Bushing

1.2

2-09





#### Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A66)

The HS9Z-A65 and HS9Z-A66 have the metal key inserted in opposite directions.

#### Horizontal Adjustment



#### Vertical Adjustment







Horizontal Adjustment Vertical Adjustment

300

Light Curtains



#### Minimum Radius of Hinged Door

• When using the interlock switch for a hinged door, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. For doors with small minimum radius, use angle adjustable actuators (HS9Z-A65 or HS9Z-A66).

Note: Because deviation or dislocation of hinged door may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

#### HS9Z-A62 Actuator

• When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



• When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



#### When using the HS9Z-A65/HS9Z-A66 Angle Adjustable (vertical) Actuator

 When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface: Horizontal Swing Vertical Swing



When the door hinge is on extension line of the actuator mounting surface:
 Horizontal Swing
 Vertical Swing



#### Actuator Angle Adjustment for the HS9Z-A65/HS9Z-A66

- Using the angle adjustment screw, the actuator angle can be adjusted (see figures on page 370).
- Adjustable angle: 0 to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening.
- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can enter properly into the actuator entry slot of the interlock switch.
- After adjusting the actuator angle, apply Loctite to the adjustment screw so that the screw will not become loose.

#### **HS5D Miniature Interlock Switches**

#### Key features:

- Detects detachment of head for enhanced safety
- Compact dimensions with up to three contacts
- The head orientation can be rotated, allowing 8 different actuator entries
- NC contacts with direct opening action (IEC/EN60947-5-1)
- M3 terminal screws for easy wiring
- Gold-plated contacts suitable for small loads



#### **Part Numbers**

Contact Configuration	Gland Port Size	Plastic Head Type	Metal Head Type
1NC-1NO	G1/2	HS5D-11RN	HS5D-11ZRN
Main Circuit $\ominus 11 + 12$	PG13.5	HS5D-11RNP	HS5D-11ZRNP
Monitor Circuit 23 24	M20	HS5D-11RNM	HS5D-11ZRNM
2NC	G1/2	HS5D-02RN	HS5D-02ZRN
Main Circuit $\ominus 11 + 12$	PG13.5	HS5D-02RNP	HS5D-02ZRNP
Monitor Circuit ⊕ 21, 22	M20	HS5D-02RNM	HS5D-02ZRNM
2NC-1NO	G1/2	HS5D-12RN	HS5D-12ZRN
Main Circuit $\ominus 11 + 12$ Main Circuit $\ominus 21 + 22$	PG13.5	HS5D-12RNP	HS5D-12ZRNP
Main Circuit $33$ $34$	M20	HS5D-12RNM	HS5D-12ZRNM
3NC	G1/2	HS5D-03RN	HS5D-03ZRN
$\begin{array}{c} Zb\\ Main Circuit \\ \bigcirc 11 \\ 11 \\ 12 \\ 11 \\ 12 \\ 12 \\ 12 \\ $	PG13.5	HS5D-03RNP	HS5D-03ZRNP
Main Circuit $\ominus 21 + 22$ Monitor Circuit $\ominus 31 + 32$	M20	HS5D-03RNM	HS5D-03ZRNM



#### Actuator Keys (order separately)

ltem	Part Number	Description
A	HS9Z-A51	Straight
20	HS9Z-A51A	Straight w/rubber bushings
2	HS9Z-A52	Right-angle
00	HS9Z-A52A	Right-angle w/rubber bushings
A	HS9Z-A55	Angle Adjustable (vertical/horizontal)
C.S.	HS9Z-A5P	Plug Actuator
-	HS9Z-SH5	Sliding Actuator
eral.	HS9Z-PH5	Padlock Hasp

Actuators are not included and must be ordered separately.



Interlock Switches

Overview

Safety Control Relays

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

#### **Contact Configuration & Operation Chart**



#### **Terminal Arrangement**



The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are for the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm. The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch

#### **Specifications**

Applicable Standards	ISO14119, EN1088, IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1 (TÜV approval), GS-ET-15 (TÜV approval), UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 14, GB14048.5 (CCC approval), IEC60204-1/EN60204-1 (applicable standards for use)				
Operating Temperature	-30 to +70°C (no freezing)				
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% (no condensation)				
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)				
Pollution Degree	3				
Impulse Withstand Voltage	4 kV				
Contact Resistance	50 mΩ maximum (initial value)				
Insulation Resistance (500V DC megger)	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of different poles: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum				
Electric Shock Protection Class	Class II (IEC61140)				
Degree of Protection	IP67 (IEC60529)				
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 1000 m/s <sup>2</sup>				
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm Damage limits: 30 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm				
Actuator Operating Speed	0.05 to 1.0 m/s				
Direct Opening Travel	10 mm minimum				
Direct Opening Force	50N minimum				
Operating Frequency	900 operations per hour				
Mechanical Durability	1,000,000 operations minimum (GS-ET-15)				
Electrical Durability	100,000 operations minimum(AC-12 250V, 6A)1,000,000 operations minimum(24V AC/DC,100 mA)(operation frequency: 900 operations per hour)				
Performance of Terminals 11-12 of Removed Head Unit	Mechanical damage limits:10 operations min.Insulation resistance:100 MΩ (initial value)Dielectric strength:1000V, 1 minute (initial value)				
Conditional Short-circuit Current	100A (250V) (note)				
Weight (approx.)	Plastic head:80gMetal head:110g				



#### **Contact Ratings**

	Rated Operating Current (I <sub>e</sub> )	Operating Voltage (U <sub>e</sub> )		30V	125V	250V
		AC	Resistive load (AC-12)	-	2.5A	1.5A
			Inductive load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	0.75A
		DC	Resistive load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A
				(1A)	(0.22A)	(0.1A)

#### **Installation Notes**

#### **Recommended Screw Torque**

- Safety switch body installation (M4 screw): 1.0~1.5N-m
- Actuator installation (M4 screw): 1.0~1.5N-m

#### **Dimensions and Mounting Hole Layouts**



#### HS5D-□□ZRN□ (Metal Head) With HS9Z-A51 Straight Actuator



RP: Reference mounting position.



#### With HS9Z-A52 Right-angle Actuator



All dimensions in mm.

Overview

Interlock Switches

Light Curtains





#### With HS9Z-A52 Right-angle Actuator



Note: Plug the unused actuator insertion slot using the slot plug supplied with the safety interlock switch.

All dimensions in mm.



**Actuator Dimensions** Straight (HS9Z-A51)

6.4

Actuator Stop (Note)

Actuator Mounting Hole Layout (Straight, Right-angle)

Angle Adjustable (HS9Z-A55)

Orienting

Orienting

Insert

7

18

Insert

Horizontal Swing

Œ

15

Vertical Swing

49

2-M4 Screw

c



A-R 2

9

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Light Curtains

AS-Interface Safety at Work

306



#### (Straight, Right-angle) 38



Note: The actuator stop is supplied with the actuator and used when adjusting the actuator position. Remove the actuator stop after the actuator position is determined.

#### Actuator Orientation (Angle Adjustable)

The angle of actuator swing can be changed using the orienting insert (white plastic) installed on the back of the actuator. Do not lose the orienting insert, otherwise the actuator will not operate properly.



IDEC

#### Right-angle (HS9Z-A52)



Actuator Cover

Angle Adjustment (M3 Hexagon Socket Head Screw)

ပ္ကုတ္ထ

MA

3.6

Actuator Stop

Actuator Stop

Angle Adjustment

(M3 Hexagon Socket Head Screw)

(Note)

0.8

(Note)

Straight w/rubber bushing (HS9Z-A51A) Right-angle w/rubber bushing (HS9Z-A52A)





- The mounting center distance is set to 12 mm at factory. When 20-mm distance is required, adjust the distance by moving the rubber bushings.
  - (A)(B): The actuator has flexibility to the directions indicated by the arrows. When 20-mm distance is selected, the actuator swings vertically.

#### **Actuator Mounting Hole Layout** (Straight w/rubber bushing) (Right-angle w/rubber bushing)



\*Mounting centers can be widened to 20 mm by moving the rubber cushions.

#### **Actuator Mounting Reference Position**

As shown in the figure below, the mounting reference position of the actuator when inserted in the interlock switch is where the actuator stop placed on the actuator lightly touches the interlock switch.

Note: After mounting the actuator, remove the actuator stop from the actuator.



www.IDEC.com

#### **Minimum Radius of Hinged Door**

· When using the interlock switch for a hinged door, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. For the doors with small minimum radius, use angle adjustable actuators (HS9Z-A55).

Note: Because deviation or dislocation of hinged door may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

#### HS9Z-A52 Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



 When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



#### When using the HS9Z-A55 Angle Adjustable Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



When the door hinge is on extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



#### Actuator Angle Adjustment for the HS9Z-A55

- Using the angle adjustment screw, the actuator angle can be adjusted (see figures "Actuator Dimensions" on page 13). Adjustable angle: 0 to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening. After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can be inserted properly into the actuator entry slot of the interlock switch.
- After adjusting the actuator angle, apply Loctite to the adjustment screw so that the screw will not loosen.

#### Instructions

#### **Head Removal Detection Function**

Only the NC contact of the main circuit (11-12) turns OFF (open) when the head is removed, such as when rotating the head. Because NC contacts of other than the main circuit (11-12) turn ON (closed), be sure to connect the main circuit (11-12) to the safety circuit.

#### **Recommended Tightening Torque**

Interlock Switch Mo	unting Screw:	1.8 ± 2.2 N⋅m		
	(two M4 screws)			
<ul> <li>Housing Lid Screw:</li> </ul>	0.2 to 0.4 N·m (M3	3 screw)		
<ul> <li>Terminal Screw:</li> </ul>	0.6 to 0.8 N·m (M3	3 screw)		

- Connector: 2.7 to 3.3 N·m
- Actuators HS9Z-A51: 1.8 ± 2.2 N·m (two M4 screws) HS9Z-A52: 0.8 ± 1.2 N·m (two M4 Phillips screws) HS9Z-A51A/A52A: 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws) HS97-A55 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)
- The above recommended tightening torques of the mounting screws are the values confirmed with hex socket head bolts. When other screws are used and tightened to a smaller torque, make sure that the screws do not come loose after mounting.
- · Mounting bolts must be provided by the user.
- To avoid unauthorized or unintended removal of the interlock switch and the actuator, it is recommended that the interlock switch and the actuator be installed in an unremovable manner, for example using special screws or welding the screws.

#### **Rotating the Head**

• The head of the HS5D can be rotated by removing the four screws from the corners of the HS5D head and reinstalling the head in the desired orientation. When reinstalling the head, make sure that no foreign object enters the interlock switch. Tighten the screws tightly, because loose tightening may cause malfunction.

#### Recommended screw tightening torque: 0.9 to 1.1 N·m



HS5D

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 



#### **Applicable Crimping Terminal**

(A`

Overview

HS5D

When using crimping terminals, be sure to install insulation tubes on the crimping terminals to prevent electric shocks. When using stranded wires, make sure that loose wires do not cause short circuit. Also do not solder the terminal to prevent loose wires.

2 to 5.8

6.4 may

Note: Do not remove screw A during wiring. Removing the screw may cause malfunction or damage.

17.4max.

ø3.2

Applicable wire size (with insulation tube): 0.2 to 0.5 mm<sup>2</sup> (20 ~ 24 AWG)

#### **Applicable Wire Size**

0.5 to 1.5 mm<sup>2</sup> (16 ~ 20 AWG)

#### **Applicable Cable Glands**

Use a cable gland with a degree of protection IP67.



XW Series E-Stops



#### **HS2B Full Size Interlock Switches**

#### **Key features:**

- Direct Opening Action: If the door is forced open, the contacts are disconnected even if they are welded or stuck
- Available with or without an indicator (red or green)
- · Flexible Installation: Two actuator entries and three conduit ports are provided
- 1NC-1NO contacts
- Compact and lightweight plastic housing
- Degree of Contact Protection: IP67 ٠



**Part Numbers** Body





Contact

Configuration

1NC-1NO



**Pilot Light** 

Without

With red LED

With green LED

GS-ET-15 BG standard in Germany

Part Number

HS2B-11NB

HS2B-114NB-R

HS2B-114NB-G



**Direct Opening Action** 



Double Insulation

HS2B

Order the	actuators	separately	(not	supplied	with	the	switch	١.
		. ,						

Model

Standard stock items in bold.

#### Actuator Keys & Accessories (order separately)

HS2B

(plastic housing)

Appearance	Part Number	Description		
-	HS9Z-A1	Straight Actuator (Mainly for sliding doors)		
-	HS9Z-A2	Right-angle Actuator (Mainly for rotating doors)		
-	HS9Z-A3	Adjustable Actuator		
0	HS9Z-P1	Conduit Opening Plug		



### Overview

310



Specificati	ons				
Conforming t	o Standards	IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, GS-ET-15, UL508			
Operating Temperature		-25 to +70°C (no freezing)			
Storage Temperature		-40 to +80°C			
Operating Hu	ımidity	85% RH maximum (no condensation)			
Altitude		2,000m maximum			
Rated Insula	tion Voltage (Ui)	300V (between LED and ground: 60V)			
mpulse With	stand Voltage (Uimp)	4 kV (between LED and ground: 2.5 kV)			
Insulation Re	sistance	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal part and ground: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of the same pole: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum			
Electric Shoo	ck Protection Class	Class II (IEC61140)			
Pollution Deg	jree	3 (IEC60947-5-1)			
egree of Pr	otection	IP67 (IEC60529)			
ibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5mm			
esistance	Damage Limits	60 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 6G)			
Shock Resistance Contract Shock Resistance C		1,000 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 100G)			
		1 m/sec maximum			
ositive Ope	ning Travel	11 mm minimum			
ositive Ope	ning Force	36N minimum			
hermal Curr	ent (Ith)	10A			
perating Fr	equency	900 operations/hour			
<b>Nechanical</b>	Life	1,000,000 operations			
ectrical Life	e	100,000 operations (rated load)			
Conditional Short-circuit Current Recommended Short Circuit Protection		100A (IEC60947-5-1)			
		250V, 10A fuse (Type D01 based on IEC60269-1, 60269-			
	Operating Voltage	24V DC			
	Current	10 mA			
luicator	Light Source	LED lamp			
	Lens Color	Red or Green (12 mm dia. Lens)			
Weight		Approx. 130g			

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Operating Current (Ie)	Operatii	ng Voltage (Ue)	30V	125V	250V
	AC	Resistive load (AC12) Inductive load (AC15)	10A 10A	10A 5A	6A 3A
	DC	Resistive load (DC12) Inductive load (DC13)	8A 4A	2.2A 1.1A	1.1A 0.6A

#### Application Examples and Circuit Diagrams



1. Main Circuit: used to enable the machine to start only when the main circuit is closed. Auxiliary Circuit: used to indicate whether the main circuit or door is open or closed. 2. Terminals + and - are used for the LED indicator, and are isolated from door status.

#### Dimensions (mm) Using the straight actuator (HS9Z-A1)



#### (Vertical Mounting)





Conduit

Port G1/2

Interlock Switch Mounting Hole Layout Overview

HS2B

(Vertical Mounting)

#### **Dimensions (mm), continued**

#### Using the Right-angle actuator (HS9Z-A2)

HS2B

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays











#### **Actuator Dimensions**

11.5

9

1

Straight Actuator HS9Z-A1

2-M6 ⊕ Actuator Actuator Cover Mounting (red) Holes



2

2-M6 Screws

22

Actuator

Mounting

Holes

 $\oplus$ 

#### Angle-adjustable Actuator HS9Z-A3



#### **Adjustable Actuator**

The actuator angle is adjustable (0° to 20°) for hinged doors.

The minimum radius of the door opening can be as small as 100mm.

#### **Actuator Angle Adjustment**

- Using the screw (M3 hex socket head screw), the actuator angle can be adjusted (refer to the dimensional drawing). Adjustable angle: (0°) to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening.
- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can be inserted properly into the entry slot of the safety switch.
- Recommended tightening torque: 0.8 N-m (approx. 8.0 kgf-cm)
- After adjusting the actuator angle, apply loctite or the like to the adjustment screw to prevent it from loosening.





312

IDEC
# **HS1B Full Size Interlock Switches**

#### Key features:

- Rugged aluminum die-cast housing
- Direct Opening Action
- Available with or without an indicator (red or green)
- · Flexible Installation: Two actuator entries and three conduit ports are provided
- Select from two circuit configurations (1NO-1NC or 2NC).
- IP67



#### Part Numbers Body





# Actuator Keys and Accessories (order separately)

Appearance	Part Number	Description
-	HS9Z-A1	Straight Actuator (Mainly for sliding doors)
-	HS9Z-A2	Right-angle Actuator (Mainly for rotating doors)
-	HS9Z-A3	Adjustable Actuator
$\checkmark$	HS9Z-T1	Key Wrench (included with switch)
0	HS9Z-P1	Conduit Opening Plug

Actuators are not included and must be ordered separately.

#### **Specifications**

Conforming to Standards		IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, GS-ET-15, UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 14		
Operating Ter	nperature	-20 to +70°C (no freezing)		
Storage Temp	erature	−40 to +80°C		
Relative Humi	dity	45 to 85% (no condensation)		
Altitude		2,000m maximum		
Rated Insulation Voltage (U <sub>i</sub> )		300V (between LED and ground: 60V)		
Impulse Withstand Voltage (U <sub>imp</sub> )		4 kV (between LED and ground: 2.5 kV)		
Insulation Resistance		$\begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$		
Electric Shoc	k Protection Class	Class I (IEC61140)		
Pollution Degree		3 (IEC60947-5-1)		
Degree of Protection		IP67 (IEC60529)		
Vibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5mm p-p		
Resistance	Damage Limits	60 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 6G)		



# **Interlock Switches**

Shock Resistance		1,000 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 100G)
Actuator Ope	rating Speed	0.05 to 1.0m/s
Direct Openin	g Travel	11 mm minimum
Direct Openin	g Force	20N minimum
Thermal Curr	ent (I <sub>th</sub> )	10A
Operating Fre	quency	900 operations/hour
Mechanical L	ife	1,000,000 operations
Electrical Life		100,000 operations (rated load)
Conditional Short-circuit Current		100A (IEC60947-5-1)
Recommende	d Short Circuit Protection	250V, 10A fuse (Type D01 based on IEC60269-1, 60269-2)
	Operating Voltage	24V DC
Indiantor	Current	10 mA
Light Source		LED lamp
Lens Color		Red or Green (12 mm dia. Lens)
Weight		Approx. 280g

# **Contact Ratings**

Rated Operating Current (I <sub>e</sub> )	Operatir	ng Voltage (U <sub>e</sub> )	30V	125V	250V
	AC	Resistive load (AC12) Inductive load (AC15)	10A 10A	10A 5A	6A 3A
	DC	Resistive load (DC12) Inductive load (DC13)	8A 4A	2.2A 1.1A	1.1A 0.6A

# **Application Examples and Circuit Diagrams**

	Status 1	Status 1 Status 2		Status 1	Status 2
Door/ Switch Status	Door Closed Machine ready to operate	Door opened Machine cannot be started	Door/ Switch Status	Door Closed Machine ready to operate	Door opened Machine cannot be started
Door				Z Uccuit	Circuit Skillary Circuit
- HS1B-1 (1NO-11 2 Circuit Diagran	NC) Wain Circuit	Main Circuit Auxiliary Circuit	HS1B-02 (2NC) Circuit Diagram	G Wain Circuit Main Circuit	
2 2 2 2 2 2					
Main Circuit	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open	Main Circuit	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open
Aux. Circuit	1-2: Open	1-2: Closed	Aux. Circuit	1-2: Closed	1-2: Open

Main Circuit: used to enable the machine to start only when the main circuit is closed. Auxiliary Circuit: used to indicate whether the main circuit or door is open or closed.
 Terminals + and - are used for the LED indicator, and are isolated from door status. Wire the terminals only when needed.

# **Dimensions (mm)**



#### **Adjustable Actuator**

The actuator angle is adjustable (0° to 20°) for hinged doors.

The minimum radius of the door opening can be as small as 100mm.

#### **Actuator Angle Adjustment**

- Using the screw (M3 hex socket head screw), the actuator angle can be adjusted (refer to the dimensional drawing). Adjustable angle: (0°) to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable

radius of the door opening.

- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can be inserted properly into the entry slot of the safety switch.
- Recommended tightening torque: 0.8 N-m (approx. 8.0 kgf-cm)
- After adjusting the actuator angle, apply loctite or the like to the adjustment screw to prevent it from loosening.

¢

80

Actuator Mounting Holes

2-M6 Screws



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

# **HS6E Subminiature Interlock Switches with Solenoid**

#### Key features:

- Compact body: 75 × 15 × 75mm
   15mm wide, thispast selencid int
- 15mm wide, thinnest solenoid interlock switch in the world
- Reversible mounting and angled cable allow four actuator insertion directions
- Energy saving: 24V DC, 110mA (solenoid: 100mA, LED: 10mA)
- Manual unlocking possible on three sides
- LED indicator shows solenoid operation
- 500N locking retention force





# **Part Numbers**

Mechanical Spring Lock (power solenoid to unlock)		nlock)	Solenoid Lock (remove power to solenoid to unlock)		
Contact Configuration	Cable Length	Part Number	Contact Configuration	Cable Length	Part Number
(Actuator inserted) (Solenoid OFF)			(Actuator inserted) (Solenoid ON)		
(+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+)			$\begin{array}{c c} (+) & (-) \\ \hline A2 & A1 \end{array}$		
Main Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21 + 22 - 53 - 54$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $31 + 32$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-L44B01-G HS6E-L44B03-G HS6E-L44B05-G	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc 11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21$ $22$ $53$ $54$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 31$ $32$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-L7Y4B01-G HS6E-L7Y4B03-G HS6E-L7Y4B05-G
Iain Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Ionitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $51$ $52$ Ionitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $31$ $32$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-M44B01-G HS6E-M44B03-G HS6E-M44B05-G	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $51$ $52$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $31$ $32$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-M7Y4B01-G HS6E-M7Y4B03-G HS6E-M7Y4B05-G
Iain Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Ionitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $53$ $54$ Ionitor Circuit: $33$ $34$	1m 3m 5m	<b>HS6E-N44B01-G</b> <b>HS6E-N44B03-G</b> HS6E-N44B05-G	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $53$ $54$ Monitor Circuit: $33$ $34$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-N7Y4B01-G HS6E-N7Y4B03-G HS6E-N7Y4B05-G
1ain Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ 1onitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $51$ $52$ 1onitor Circuit: $33$ $34$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-P44B01-G HS6E-P44B03-G HS6E-P44B05-G	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ $21$ $22$ $51$ $52$ Monitor Circuit: $33$ $34$	1m 3m 5m	HS6E-P7Y4B01-G <b>HS6E-P7Y4B03-G</b> HS6E-P7Y4B05-G

1. Contact configuration shows the contact status when actuator is inserted and solenoid off for spring lock.

2. Contact configuration shows the contact status when actuator is inserted and solenoid on for solenoid lock.

3. Indicator LED color is green.

4. Actuator keys are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

5. Manual unlock key is included with the interlock switch.

6. Standard stock items in bold.

316

Light Curtains



Actuator	Keys
----------	------

Appearance	ltem	Ordering Part Number	Remarks
T 00	Straight Actuator	HS9Z-A61	The retention force of HS9Z-A61 actuator is 500N maximum. Do not apply excessive load.
00	Right-angle Actuator	HS9Z-A62	The retention force of HS9Z-A62 actuator is 100N maximum. Do not apply excessive load. When retention force of 100N or more is required, use the HS9Z-A62S actuator.
00.	Right-angle Actuator with Mounting Plate	HS9Z-A62S	The retention force of HS9Z-A62S actuator is 500N maximum. Do not apply excessive load.
1	Horizontal/Vertical Angle Adjustable Actuator	HS9Z-A65	The HS9Z-A65 and HS9Z-A66 have their metal actuator installed in opposite directions. Select actuator by determining the required moving direction in consideration of the door
1	Horizontal/Vertical Angle Adjustable Actuator	HS9Z-A66	See page 320 for more information. The retention force of HS9Z-A65 and HS9Z-A66 500N maximum.

# Specifications

Conforming to Standards		UL 508 (UL listed), USA UZ2.2, No. 14 (C-UL listed), ISU 14119 IEC 60947-5-1, EN 60947-5-1 (TÜV approval), EN 1088 (TÜV approval), GS-ET-19 IEC 60204-1/EN 60204-1 (applicable standards for use)		
Operating Ter	nperature	–25 to +50°C (no freezing)		
Storage Temp	erature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)		
Operating Hu	midity	45 to 85% (no condensation)		
Rated Insulati	on Voltage (U <sub>i</sub> )	300V (between LED and ground: 60V)		
Impulse With	stand Voltage (U <sub>imp</sub> )	Main & lock monitor circuits: 1.5 KV Door monitor circuit: 2.5 kV Between solenoid/LED and ground: 0.5 kV		
Insulation Res (500V DC meg	sistance ger)	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of different poles: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum.		
Contact Resistance		300 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value, 1m cable) 500 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value, 3m cable) 700 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value, 5m cable)		
Electric Shoc	k Protection Class	Class II (IEC 61140)		
Pollution Deg	ree	3		
Degree of Pro	tection	IP67 (IEC 60529)		
Vibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.35mm		
Resistance	Damage Limits	30 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm		
Shock	Operating Extremes	100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10G)		
Resistance	Damage Limits	1000 m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)		
Actuator Operating Speed		0.05 to 1.0 m/s		
Direct Opening Travel		8.0 mm minimum		
Direct Opening Force		60N minimum		
Actuator Rete	ention Force	500N maximum (GS-ET-19)		
Operating Fre	quency	900 operations/hour		
Mechanical Life		1,000,000 operations minimum (GS-ET-19)		



# HS6E

Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum (rated load) 1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100 mA) (operating frequency 900 operations/hr)
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) (Use 250V/10A fast-blow fuse for short-circuit protection.)
Cable	22 AWG (12-core: 0.3 mm <sup>2</sup> or equivalent/core)
Cable Diameter	ø7.6 mm
Weight	Approx. 200g
	1

1. UL, c-UL rating: Main/Lock monitor circuit: 125V AC, 1A Pilot duty, 125V DC, 0.22A Pilot duty

Door monitor circuit: 240V AC, 0.75A Pilot duty250V DC, 0.27A Pilot duty TÜV rating: Main/Lock monitor circuit: AC-15 125V/1A, DC-13 125V/0.22A Door monitor circuit: AC-15 240V/0.75A, DC-13 250V/0.27A

## Solenoid/Indicator

2.

Locking Mechanism		Spring Lock Type or Solenoid Lock Type	
Rated Voltage		24V DC	
Current		110 mA (solenoid 100 mA, LED 10 mA)	
Coil Resistance	240Ω (at 20°C)		
	Pickup Voltage	Rated voltage × 85% maximum (at 20°C)	
0-1	Dropout Voltage	Rated voltage × 10% minimum (at 20°C)	
Solenoia	Maximum Continuous Applicable Voltage	Rated voltage × 110%	
	Maximum Continuous Applicable Time	Continuous	
	Insulation Class	Class F	
Indiantar	Light Source	LED	
Indicator	Illumination Color	Green	

## **Contact Ratings**

Rated Operating Current (I <sub>e</sub> )	Operating Voltage (U $_{e}$ )			30V	125V	250V
	Main and Lock Monitor Circuits	AC	Resistive load (AC-12) Inductive load (AC-15)	-	2A 1A	-
		DC	Resistive load (DC-12) Inductive load (DC-13)	2A 1A	0.4A 0.22A	-
	De en Mariten Cinevit	AC	Resistive load (AC-12) Inductive load (AC-15)	-	2.5A 1.5A	1.5A 0.75A
	Door Monitor Circuit	DC	Resistive load (DC-12) Inductive load (DC-13)	2.5A 2.3A	1.1A 0.55A	0.55A 0.27A

1. UL, c-UL rating: Main/Lock monitor circuit: 125V AC, 1A Pilot duty, 125V DC, 0.22A Pilot duty

Door monitor circuit:240V AC, 0.75A Pilot duty250V DC, 0.27A Pilot duty
 TÜV rating: Main/Lock monitor circuit: AC-15 125V/1A, DC-13 125V/0.22A

Door monitor circuit: AC-15 240V/0.75A, DC-13 250V/0.27A





#### **Actuator Mounting Reference Position**

As shown in the figure on the right, the mounting reference position of the actuator key when inserted in the interlock switch is:

The actuator stop on the actuator lightly touches the interlock switch.

After mounting the actuator, remove the actuator stop from the actuator.



#### Actuator Key Dimensions (mm) Straight Actuator (HS9Z-A61)



#### Straight Actuator (HS9Z-A61) Right-angle Actuator (HS9Z-A62)

The retention force of the HS9Z-A62 actuator is 100N. Note: See page 323 for actuator installation. When tensile force exceeding 100N is expected, use the HS9Z-A62S actuator.

When mounted (33.8)

When mounted (5)

Rubber Bushing

3.5

\_\_\_ 0.8

When mounted (5.6)

The actuator stop is used to adjust the actuator position. Remove after the actuator position is mounted.

× 2-9

#### **Right-angle Actuator** with Mounting Plate (HS9Z-A62S)



XW Series E-Stops

# Angle Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A65)

# Horizontal Adjustment



(Note) Actuator Stop (supplied)

Angle Adjustment (M3 Hexagon Socket

Φ

Head Screw)

# Angle Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A66)

(Note) Actuator Stop (supplied)

The HS9Z-A65 and HS9Z-A66 have the metal actuator inserted in opposite directions.

 $\odot$ 

Θ

4

24

#### **Horizontal Adjustment**

Angle Adjustment (M3 Hexagon Socket Head Screw)



#### Vertical Adjustment

Angle Adjustment (M3 Hexagon Socket Head Screw)



Manual Unlock Key (plastic) (supplied with switch, not replaceable)



#### Actuator Adjustment Orientation

The orientation of actuator adjustment (horizontal/vertical) can be changed using the orienting insert (white plastic) installed on the back of the actuator.



Horizontal Adjustment

Vertical Adjustment



Manual Unlock Key, HS9Z-T3 (metal)

**Enabling Switches** 



320

C 15 2.5 Angle Adjustable Actuator (HS9Z-A65)<sub>3 or M4 tapping screw)</sub>

## **Circuit Diagrams and Operating Characteristics**

Spring Lock Type		Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocking Using Manual Unlock Key	
Interlock Switch Status		Door closed Machine ready to operate Solenoid de-energized	Door opened Machine cannot be operated Solenoid energized	Door open Machine cannot be operated Solenoid energized	Door open Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized	Door closed Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized	
Door Status							Manually Unlocked
Circuit Diagram (Example: HS6E-N4)			$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} & (+) \\ & (-) \\ & A2 \\ \hline \\ & 11 \\ \hline \\ & 12 \\ \hline \\ & 42 \\ \hline \\ & 11 \\ \hline \\ & 42 \\ \hline \\ & 53 \\ & 0 \\ \hline \\ & 54 \\ \hline \\ & 53 \\ & 0 \\ \hline \\ & 54 \\ \hline \\ \\ \\ & 54 \\ \hline \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ $	$11  \bullet  12$ $21  \bullet  22$ $33  \bullet  34$	$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} $	$\begin{array}{c} & (+) & (+) & (-) \\ A2 & A1 \\ 11 & 12 & 41 & 42 \\ 21 & 22 & 53 & 54 \\ 33 & 0 & 34 \end{array}$
Door			Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)
	Door Lock	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS6E-L4 Monitor Monitor ˈm͡/ (+) ┌─♀─┐(–)	Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	A2 A1 Main Circuit: ⊕11 + 12 41 + 42	Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31-32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 21 + 22 = 53 = 54$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 31 + 32$	Lock Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53-54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS6E-M4	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
gram		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
iit Dia	Main Circuit: $\ominus 1$ $+$ $12$ $41$ $+$ $42$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 21$ $+$ $22$ $51$ $+$ $52$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 31$ $+$ $32$	Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31-32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Circu		Lock Monitor Circuit (locked) 51-52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
er and	HS6E-N4	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Numb		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Part I	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc 11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21 + 22 + 53 + 54$ Monitor Circuit: $33 + 34$	Door Monitor Circuit (door open) 33-34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
		Lock Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53-54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS6E-P4	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc 11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21 + 22 + 51 + 52$	Door Monitor Circuit (door open) 33-34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: 33 34 Lock Monitor Circu (locked) 51-52		ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Sol	enoid Power A1-A2 (all types)		OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized)	ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)

Main circuit: Connected to the machine drive control circuit, sending the interlock signals of the protective door. Monitor circuit: Sends the monitoring signals of open/closed and lock/unlocked statuses of the protective door.

#### **Operation Characteristics (reference)**



The characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A61, -A62, -A65, and -A66 actuators. For the HS9Z-A628 actuator, subtract 0.6 mm.

The characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters an entry slot of an interlock switch.

IDEC 321

XW Series E-Stops

**Interlock Switches** 

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**

Sol	enoid Lock Type		Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocking Using Manual Unlock Key
Inte	Interlock Switch Status		Door closed Machine ready to operate Solenoid energized	Door closed Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized	Door open Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized	Door open Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized	Door open Machine cannot be operated Solenoid de-energized
Doo	or Status					Manually Unlocked	
Circ	cuit Diagram (Example: HS6E-N7Y)		$11 \xrightarrow{12} 22 \xrightarrow{53} 0 \xrightarrow{54} 33 \xrightarrow{0} 34$	$11 \xrightarrow{12} 22 \xrightarrow{13} 33 \xrightarrow{10} 34$	$11  \bullet  12$ $21  \bullet  22$ $33  \bullet  0  34$	$\begin{array}{c} & \bigcirc \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & &$	$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & \\ $
Do	or		Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)
		Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS6E-L7Y Door Lock Monitor Monitor		ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	$\begin{array}{c c} (7) \\ A2 \\ \hline \\ Main Circuit: \\ \Theta 11 \\ \hline \\ \Theta 11 \\ \hline \\ 12 \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\ 42 \\ \hline \\ 41 \\ \hline \\$	Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31-32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 21 + 22 53 54$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 31 + 32$	Lock Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53-54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS6E-M7Y	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
gram		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
uit Dia	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc 11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21 + 22 + 51 + 52$	Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31-32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Circu	Monitor Circuit: ⊕3 <u>13, 32</u>	Lock Monitor Circuit (locked) 51-52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
er and	HS6E-N7Y	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Numb		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Part I	Main Circuit: $\bigcirc 11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 21 + 22 + 53 + 54$	Door Monitor Circuit (door open) 33-34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: 3 <u>0</u> 137	Lock Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53-54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS6E-P7Y	Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
		Door Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Main Circuit: $\ominus 11 + 12 + 41 + 42$ Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 21 + 22 + 51 + 52$	Door Monitor Circuit (door open) 33-34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Martin Charles XX   XA	Lock Monitor Circuit (locked) 51-52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Sol	lenoid Power A1-A2 (all types)		ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized) (Note 2)	OFF (de-energized) to ON (re-energized) (Note 1) (Note 2)



Main circuit: Connected to the machine drive control circuit, sending the interlock signals of the protective door.

Monitor circuit: Sends the monitoring signals of open/closed and lock/unlocked statuses of the protective door.

27.4 (stroke in mm) Contacts ON (closed) : Contacts OFF (open)

Note 1: Do not attempt manual unlocking while the solenoid is energized. Note 2: Do not energize the solenoid for a long period of time while the door is open or while the door is unlocked manually using the manual unlock key.

The characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A61, -A62, -A65, and -A66 actuators. For the HS9Z-A62S actuator, subtract 0.6 mm. The characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters an entry slot of an interlock switch.

# IDEC

**Operation Characteristics (reference)** 

# **Operating Instructions**

#### **Minimum Radius of Hinged Door**

 When using the interlock switch on hinged doors, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. When using on doors with small minimum radius, use the angle adjustable actuator (HS9Z-A65 and HS9Z-A66).

Note: Because deviation or dislocation of hinged doors may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

#### When Using the HS9Z-A62/A62S Right-angle Actuator

• When door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



- When door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface
- **Horizontal Adjustment**

#### **Vertical Adjustment**



When door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface

#### **Horizontal Adjustment**



#### Actuator Angle Adjustment for the HS9Z-A65/HS9Z-A66

- Using the angle adjustment screw, the actuator angle can be adjusted (see figures on page 370). Adjustable angle: 0 to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening.
- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can enter properly into the actuator entry slot of the interlock switch.
- After adjusting the actuator angle, apply Loctite to the adjustment screw so that the screw will not become loose.

#### **Mounting Examples**

#### Application on Sliding Doors

Application on Hinged Doors



Note: When mounting the actuator, make sure that the actuator enters the slot in the correct direction, as shown on the right.

#### For Manual Unlocking

#### When using the manual unlock key



- Using the interlock switch with the actuator not fully turned (less than 90°) may cause damage to the interlock switch or operation failures (when manually unlocked, the switch will keep the main circuit disconnected and the door unlocked).
- Do not apply excessive force (0.45 N·m or more) to the manual unlock part, otherwise the manual unlock part will become damaged.



See instruction manual for full details

XW Series E-Stops

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**

#### **Recommended Tightening Torque of Mounting Screws**

- Interlock switch: 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (three M4 screws)
- Actuators: 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)

#### Cables

- Do not fasten or loosen the gland at the bottom of the interlock switch.
- When bending the cable during wiring, make sure that the cable radius is kept at 30 mm minimum.
- When wiring, make sure that water or oil does not enter from the end of the cable.
- Do not open the lid of the interlock switch. Otherwise the interlock switch will be damaged.
- The solenoid has polarity. Make sure of the correct polarity when wiring.

Gland

Minimum Radius 30 mm

(70)

0

0-0

# Interlock Switches

324



# **Terminal Number Identification**

- When wiring, identify the terminal number of each contact by the color of the insulation.
- The following table shows the identification of terminal numbers.
- When wiring, cut unused wires to avoid incorrect wiring.



Note: The contact arrangements show the contact status when the actuator is inserted and locked.

#### Wire Identification

• Wires can be identified by color and or a white line printed on the wire.

Glan

No.	Insulation Color	No.	Insulation Color
1	Blue/White	7	White
2	Gray	8	Black
3	Pink	9	Pink/White
4	Orange	10	Brown/White
5	Orange/White	11	Brown
6	Gray/White	12	Blue

# **HS5E Miniature Interlock Switches with Solenoid**

#### **Spring Lock Type Features:**

- · Automatically locks the actuator without power applied to the solenoid
- After the machine stops, unlocking is completed by the solenoid, providing high safety features
- Manual unlocking is possible in the event of power failure or maintenance
- Gold-plated contacts

#### **Solenoid Lock Type Features:**

- The actuator is locked when energized
- The actuator is unlocked when de-energized
- Flexible locking function can be achieved for an application where locking is not required and sudden stopping of machine must be prevented
- Gold-plated contacts









AS-Interface Safety at Work

#### **Part Numbers**

#### Spring Lock Type (Power Solenoid to Unlock)

					Cabla	Part Number			
Circuit Code	Contact Configuration			Length	Without LED	With LED	With LED and Rear Unlock Button		
А		Door M (Actuator ()	Monitor r Inserted)	Lack Monitor (Solenoid OFF) (+) A2 A1					
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit:	⊕11⊾	12	41, 42	1m	HS5E-A4001	HS5E-A4401-G	HS5E-A44L01-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	2 <u>3</u>	24	52 <sup>1</sup> 54	3m	HS5E-A4003	HS5E-A4403-G	HS5E-A44L03-G	
LOCK MONITOR CIRCUIT: INU	WOHILOF CITCUIL.		   	00 1 04	5m	HS5E-A4005	HS5E-A4405-G	HS5E-A44L05-G	
В		011	1	11. 10	1m	HS5E-B4001	HS5E-B4401-G		
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	⊖ <u>11</u> 2 <u>3</u>	<u>  12</u>   <u>2</u> 4	41 42	3m	HS5E-B4003	HS5E-B4403-G		
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NO Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC	Monitor Circuit:		1	5 <u>1 52</u>	5m	HS5E-B4005	HS5E-B4405-G		
С		0.11			1m	HS5E-C4001	HS5E-C4401-G	HS5E-C44L01-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\Theta \square $	<u>12</u>	41, 42	3m	HS5E-C4003	HS5E-C4403-G	HS5E-C44L03-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		1	5 <u>3</u> 54	5m	HS5E-C4005	HS5E-C4405-G	HS5E-C44L05-G	
D		0.11			1m	HS5E-D4001	HS5E-D4401-G	HS5E-D44L01-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	⊖1 <u>1</u> ↓ ⊖21↓	<u>⊢ 12</u> ⊢ 22	41 42	3m	HS5E-D4003	HS5E-D4403-G	HS5E-D44L03-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC	Monitor Circuit:		I I	5 <u>1+ 52</u>	5m	HS5E-D4005	HS5E-D4405-G	HS5E-D44L05-G	
F		~ / /			1m	HS5E-F4001	HS5E-F4401-G	HS5E-F44L01-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	⊖1 <u>1</u> ⊾ ⊖21⊾	⊥ <u>12</u> ' 22	41 42	3m	HS5E-F4003	HS5E-F4403-G	HS5E-F44L03-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:	⊖3 <u>1</u> ⊦	32	1	5m	HS5E-F4005	HS5E-F4405-G	HS5E-F44L05-G	
G					1m	HS5E-G4001	HS5E-G4401-G	HS5E-G44L01-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\Theta_{21}$	<u>12</u>	41 42	3m	HS5E-G4003	HS5E-G4403-G	HS5E-G44L03-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	33	34		5m	HS5E-G4005	HS5E-G4405-G	HS5E-G44L05-G	
Н		<b>.</b>			1m	HS5E-H4001	HS5E-H4401-G		
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	uit: ⊖1 <u>1</u>	12	41 + 42 51 + 52	3m	HS5E-H4003	HS5E-H4403-G		
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:		1	61 62	5m	HS5E-H4005	HS5E-H4405-G		
J					1m	HS5E-J4001	HS5E-J4401-G		
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	()]]	12	41 + 42 51 + 52	3m	HS5E-J4003	HS5E-J4403-G		
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:			<u>63 64</u>	5m	HS5E-J4005	HS5E-J4405-G		

The contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked.

The contact configuration shows the status when the indicator is installed. Actuators are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

Standard stock items in bold

#### **Dual Safety Circuit type**

IDEC

Circuit Code		Contact Configuration	ı	Cable Length	Part Number
		Door Monitor (Actuator Inserted)	Lock Monitor (Solenoid ON) (+) (-) A2		
DD		- - 		1m	HS5E-DD4401-G
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit 0: $\ominus 1 + 1 + 1$ Main Circuit 0: $\ominus 2 + 1 + 2$	$\ominus 11 + 12$	41 42	3m	HS5E-DD4403-G
		⊖2 <u>1+ 22</u>	<u>51 + 52</u>	5m	HS5E-DD4405-G

1. The contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked.

Manual unlock key is included with the interlock switch.
 Actuators are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

Actuators are not supplied with the interfock sw
 Standard stock items in bold

Overview

Light Curtains

#### Four-circuit Independent Output Type (Spring Lock)

Circuit Code		Contact Configuration	on	Cable Length	Part Number
VA		Door Monitor (Actuator Inserted)	Lock Monitor (Solenoid OFF) (+) A2 (-) A2 (-) A1		
	Monitor Circuit:	⊕11⊾ 12	41, 42	1m	HS5E-VA4401-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	23 24		3m	HS5E-VA4403-G
Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	- 1	5 <u>3   54</u>	5m	HS5E-VA4405-G
VB				1m	HS5E-VB4401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 11 + 12$ 23 + 24	41, 42	3m	HS5E-VB4403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO Lock Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:		51 52	5m	HS5E-VB4405-G
VC		011. 10	1	1m	HS5E-VC4401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\Theta 1 \rightarrow 12$ $\Theta 2 \rightarrow 22$	4 <u>1</u> 4 <u>4</u> 2	3m	HS5E-VC4403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		53 54	5m	HS5E-VC4405-G
VD				1m	HS5E-VD4401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	⊖1 <u>1+ 12</u> ⊖21+ 22	41, 42	3m	HS5E-VD4403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:		5 <u>1 52</u>	5m	HS5E-VD4405-G



The contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked. Actuators are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

Standard stock items in bold.

## Four-circuit Independent Output Type (Solenoid Lock)

Circuit Code	C	ontact Configuratio	n	Cable Length	Part Number
VA		Door Monitor (Actuator Inserted)	Lock Monitor (Solenoid OFF) (+) A2		
	Monitor Circuit:	⊖11, 12	41, 42	1m	HS5E-VA7Y401-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	23 24		3m	HS5E-VA7Y403-G
Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		53 54	5m	HS5E-VA7Y405-G
VB				1m	HS5E-VB7Y401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 11 + 12$ 23 24	4 <u>1+ 42</u>	3m	HS5E-VB7Y403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO Lock Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:	-	5 <u>1 52</u>	5m	HS5E-VB7Y405-G
VC		011. 10		1m	HS5E-VC7Y401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 1 + 12$ $\ominus 21 + 22$	41 42	3m	HS5E-VC7Y403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		53 54	5m	HS5E-VC7Y405-G
VD				1m	HS5E-VD7Y401-G
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 1 + 12$ $\ominus 21 + 22$	411, 42	3m	HS5E-VD7Y403-G
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:		5 <u>1 52</u>	5m	HS5E-VD7Y405-G

The contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked. Actuators are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

Standard stock items in bold.

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

#### Solenoid Lock Type (Remove Power to Unlock)

				Cable	Part Number		
Circuit Code	C	Contact Configurati	on	Length	Without LED	With LED	
A		Door Monitor (Actuator Inserted) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C	Lock Monitor (Solenoid OFF) (+) A2 A1				
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit:	⊖11, 12	41, 42	1m	HS5E-A7Y001	HS5E-A7Y401-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	2 <u>3 24</u>	50 <sup>1</sup> 54	3m	HS5E-A7Y003	HS5E-A7Y403-G	
Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NU	Monitor Circuit:		00 04	5m	HS5E-A7Y005	HS5E-A7Y405-G	
В				1m	HS5E-B7Y001	HS5E-B7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 1 + 12$ 23 $23$	41, 42	3m	HS5E-B7Y003	HS5E-B7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NO Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC	Monitor Circuit:		5 <u>1 + 5</u> 2	5m	HS5E-B7Y005	HS5E-B7Y405-G	
С				1m	HS5E-C7Y001	HS5E-C7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 1_1 + 12$ $\ominus 2_1 + 22$	41, 42	3m	HS5E-C7Y003	HS5E-C7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		<u>53 54</u>	5m	HS5E-C7Y005	HS5E-C7Y405-G	
D				1m	HS5E-D7Y001	HS5E-D7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\begin{array}{c} \ominus 1 \\ \hline \ominus 2 \\ \hline 1 \\ \hline 1 \\ \hline 2 \\ 2 \\$	41, 42	3m	HS5E-D7Y003	HS5E-D7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC Lock Monitor Circuit: 1NC	Monitor Circuit:		5 <u>1+ 5</u> 2	5m	HS5E-D7Y005	HS5E-D7Y405-G	
F				1m	HS5E-F7Y001	HS5E-F7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	⊖1 <u>1, 12</u> ⊖21, 22	41 42	3m	HS5E-F7Y003	HS5E-F7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:	$\Theta 31 + 32$	   	5m	HS5E-F7Y005	HS5E-F7Y405-G	
G				1m	HS5E-G7Y001	HS5E-G7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 1 + 12$ $\ominus 21 + 22$	41 42	3m	HS5E-G7Y003	HS5E-G7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:	3 <u>3</u> 34		5m	HS5E-G7Y005	HS5E-G7Y405-G	
Н			 	1m	HS5E-H7Y001	HS5E-H7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\Theta 1 1 + 12$	<u>41, 42</u> 51, 52	3m	HS5E-H7Y003	HS5E-H7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 2NC	Monitor Circuit:		61 62	5m	HS5E-H7Y005	HS5E-H7Y405-G	
J				1m	HS5E-J7Y001	HS5E-J7Y401-G	
Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC	Main Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	$\ominus 11 + 12$	41 + 42 51 + 52	3m	HS5E-J7Y003	HS5E-J7Y403-G	
Door Monitor Circuit: 1NC, 1NO	Monitor Circuit:		63 64	5m	HS5E-J7Y005	HS5E-J7Y405-G	



The contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked. The contact configuration shows the status when the indicator is installed.

Actuators are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately. Standard stock items in bold

## Actuator Keys & Accessories (order separately)

Appearance	Part Number	Description	Item	Part Number	Description
A	HS9Z-A51	Straight	Crean a	HS9Z-PH5	Padlock Hasp (prevents unauthorized insertion of actuator)
×.	HS9Z-A52	Right-angle		HS9Z-SP51	Mounting Plate (allows easy mounting to aluminum frames)
	HS9Z-A53	Angle adjustable vertical operation		HS9Z-T3	Manual unlock key (long type - metal)
	HS9Z-A55	Angle adjustable horizontal/vertical operation <sup>1</sup>		HS9Z-SH5	Sliding Actuator
- CP	HS9Z-A5P	Plug Actuator (allows switch to be used as interlock plug unit)	1. The actuato 2. Actuators a	r tensile strength is re not included and r	500N minimum. nust be included separately.





#### **Specifications**

Conforming Standards	(BG approval), UL508, CSA C22.2, No. 14, GB 140485.5 (CCC approval) IEC60204-1/EN60204-1
Application Standards	IEC60204-1/EN60204-1
Operating Temperature	–25 to 50°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Operating Environment	Degree of pollution: 3
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5 kV (between LED, solenoid and grounding: 0.5 kV)
Insulation Resistance (DC megger)	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal part and ground: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between Terminals of the same pole: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum
Electric Shock Protection Class	Class II (IEC61140)
Degree of Protection	IP67 (IEC60529)
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10 G) Damage limits: 1000 m/s <sup>2</sup> (100 G)
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 55 H, amplitude 0.35 mm minimum Damage limits: 30 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm minimum
Actuator Operating Speed	0.05 to 1.0m/s
Direct Opening Travel	Actuator HS9Z-A51: 11mm minimum Actuator HS9Z-A52/A53/A55: 12mm minimum
Direct Opening Force	80N minimum
Actuator Retention Force	1400N minimum (GS-ET-19)
Operating Frequency	900 operations per hour
Mechanical Life	1,000,000 operations minimum (GS-ET-19)
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 900 operations per hour, rated load AC-12, 250V, 1A)
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) (Note: Use 250V/10A fast acting type fuse for short circuit protection.)
Cable	21AWG - 8-core: 0.5mm <sup>2</sup> or equivalent/core (HS5E-V types: No. 22AWG - 12-core :0.3mm <sup>2</sup> on equivalent/ core)
Cable Diameter	ø7.6 mm
Weight (approx.)	400g - 1m cable type, 580g - 3m cable type, 760g - 5m cable type

#### Specifications

DC

Inductive Load (DC13)

opecifications								FIIUL	
Rated Voltage 24V D			24V D	С				Rated	
Current 266			266 m	A				Curre	
Coil Resistance 900			90Ω (a	at 20°C)				Light	
Operating Voltage Rate			Rated	lated voltage x 85% or less (at 20°C)					
Return Voltage Rate			Rated	voltage x 10% or	r more (at 20°C)				
Maximum Continuous Applying Voltage		Rated	voltage x 110%						
Insulation Cla	SS		Class	Class F					
<b>Current Rating</b>	s								
Rated Insulat	ion Vol	tage (U <sub>i</sub> ) <sup>2</sup>		250V (between LED, solenoid and grounding: 30V)					
Thermal Curr	ent (I <sub>th</sub> )			2.5A					
Rated Voltage (U <sub>e</sub> )			30V	125V	250V		Vinimum applica		
		Resistive load (AC12)			2.5A	1.5A	3.	TUV, BG rating: A	
Rated Current (Ie) <sup>3</sup>	AL	Inductive Load (AC15		—	1.5A	0.75A		JL, c-UL rating: P	
	50	Resistive load (DC12	2)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A			

2.3A

Pilot Light	
Rated Voltage	24V DC
Current	10mA
Light Source	LED
Light Color	Green

HS5E

0.55A

0.27A



# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**



#### **Actuator Mounting Reference Position**

As shown in the figure on the right, the mounting reference position of the actuator when inserted in the interlock switch is where the actuator stop placed on the actuator lightly touches the interlock switch.

Note: After mounting the actuator, remove the actuator stop from the actuator.



HS5E

**Dimensions (mm) and Mounting Hole Layouts** 

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

## **Dimensions and Mounting Hole Layouts, continued**

#### Straight Actuator (HS9Z-A51)





#### Straight Actuator w/Rubber Bushings (HS9Z-A51A)

Swing



(supplied with the switch)

2-ø10

2-09

Rubber Bushing

Was

0.8

• The mounting center distance is set to 12 mm at factory. When 20-mm distance is required, adjust the distance by moving the rubber bushings. The actuator has flexiblity to the direction



 Actuator Mounting Hole Layout Straight type (with rubber bushings) Right-angle type (with rubber bushings)



Note: Mounting centers can be widened to 20 mm by moving the rubber bushings.







Actuator Cover

#### Right-angle Actuator w/Rubber Bushings (HS9Z-A52A)



/eri

0.8

When mounted (5)

15.8

2-ø9



 When the mounting center distance is set to 20 mm, the actuator swings vertically. Adjust the distance by moving the rubber bushings



#### **Actuator Orientation**

max

ŝ

The orientation of actuator swing (horizontal/vertical) can be changed using the orienting insert (white plastic) installed on the back of the actuator. Do not lose the orientating insert, otherwise the actuator will not swing properly.



**Enabling Switches** 



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

#### **Dimensions and Mounting Hole Layouts, continued**

#### Mounting Plate (HS9Z-SP51)





**Drilling Rear Unlocking Button Hole** 

When installing the HS5E-□44L□-G (rear unlocking button type), provide a rear unlocking button hole on the HS9Z-SP51.





#### Manual Unlocking Key (plastic)





Link Rod (SUS)

Screw (Iron)





**Rear Unlocking Button Kit** Mounting Hole Layout



Note: With the mounting hole dimension, the rear unlocking button rod does not touch the hole even when the interlock switch moves sideways.



## **Circuit Diagrams and Operating Characteristics**

#### Standard and Rear Unlocking Type - Spring Lock Type

		Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Manual Unlock			
Interlock Switch Status				<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine ready to operate</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Open</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Door Open</li><li>Machine cannot be operated</li><li>Solenoid energized</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> <li>→ energized</li> </ul>	
Door Status								LOC CONCERNMENT Turn the manual rotock levy manual rotock rotock	
Circuit Diagram (HS5E-A4)				$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} & (+) \\ & $	$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \end{array}{} \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} $		$\begin{array}{c c} (+) & & (+) \\ A_2 & & (+) \\ A_1 & & A_2 \\ \hline \\ 41 & & A_2 \\ \hline \\ 53 & alo & 54 \\ \hline \\ 0 \text{ cons} \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c c} & (+) & (+) & (+) \\ & (+) & (+) & (+)$	
	Door !	Monitor Lock	Monitor	Main Circuit			OFE (open)	OFE (open)	
	HS5E-A4			11–42 Monitor Circuit (door open) 23-24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: (1) 11 + Monitor Circuit: 23 Monitor Circuit:	<u>12 41</u> 24 53	<u>42</u> 54	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS5E-B4			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: ⊕11 + 12 Monitor Circuit: 23 24	<u>12 41</u>	42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 23–24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit:	51+	52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-C4			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: ⊖11+	12 41	42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit:	53_	54	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
_	HS5E-D4			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Iratio	Main Circuit: ⊖11+ Monitor Circuit: ⊖21+	12 41	42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
onfigu	Monitor Circuit:	5 <u>1 -</u>	52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
act C	HS5E-F4			Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Conta	Main Circuit: ⊖ <u>11</u>	12 41	42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: $\ominus$ 31+	32		Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31–32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	HS5E-G4			Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: $\ominus$ 11+	12 41+	42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: 33	34		Monitor Circuit (door open) 33–34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
				Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-H4 Main Circuit: ⊖1 <u>1</u> +	12 41	42	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	5 <u>1</u> + 6 <u>1</u> +	<u>52</u> 62	Monitor Circuit (locked) 61–62	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
				Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-J4 Main Circuit: ⊕11 +-	12 41+	42	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	Circuit: <u>51 - 52</u> Circuit: <u>63 - 64</u> Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 63-64			OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
Solenoid Power A1-A2 (all types)		OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized)	ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)			

The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and locked.

Main Circuit: Connected to the control circuit of machine drive part, sending interlock signals of the protective door.

Monitor Circuit: Sends monitoring signals of protective door open/closed status or protective door lock/unlock status.

#### **Operation Characteristics (reference)**



The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays



XW Series E-Stops

**Interlock Switches** 

**Enabling Switches** 

#### **Standard Type - Solenoid Lock Type**

			Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Manual Unlock		
Ir	Interlock Switch Status				<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine ready to operate</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Door Closed</li><li>Machine cannot be operated</li><li>Solenoid de-energized</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Door Open</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Door Open</li><li>Machine cannot be operated</li><li>Solenoid energized</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized         <ul> <li>→ energized</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
D	Door Status				200				
С	Circuit Diagram (HS5E-A7Y)				$\begin{array}{c c} & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & $	$\begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \end{array} \\ \begin{array}{c} \end{array} \\ \end{array} $		$\begin{array}{c} (+) \\ A2 \\ \hline 41 \\ \hline 53 \\ \hline 00 \\ \hline 54 \\ \hline 54 \\ \hline \end{array}$	
D	Door			1	Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)
	(Actuator	inserted) (Sc		Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-A7Y Main Circuit: @11 +	↓ A <u>2</u> ↓ 12 4		(door open) 23-24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: 23 Monitor Circuit:	24 5	354	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
	HS5E-B7Y			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: ⊖ <u>11</u> Monitor Circuit: 2 <u>3</u>	12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 23–24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit:	5	1 - 52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-C7Y Main Circuit: ⊕ <u>11</u> - Monitor Circuit: ⊕ <u>21-</u> Monitor Circuit:			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
		12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
		5	354	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
_	HS5E-D7Y			Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Iratio	Main Circuit: → 1 <u>1 +</u> Monitor Circuit: → 2 <u>1 +</u>	12 4	41 42 (d 51 52 Mc	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Dufigu	Monitor Circuit:	5		Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
act Co	HS5E-F7Y			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Conta	Main Circuit: ⊖11+ Monitor Circuit: ⊖21+	12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: ⊕31+	32		Monitor Circuit (door closed) 31–32	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	HS5E-G7Y			Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: ⊖ <u>11</u> + Monitor Circuit: ⊖21+	12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: 33	34		Monitor Circuit (door open) 33–34	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-H7Y			Main Circuit 11-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Main Circuit: ⊕ 11 +	12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit:	6	<u>1 52</u>	Monitor Circuit (locked) 61–62	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
				Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-J7Y Main Circuit: ⊖11 +	12 4	1 42	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: Monitor Circuit:	5	1 52 3 64	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 63–64	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
So	Solenoid Power A1-A2 (all types)		ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized) <sup>2</sup>	OFF to ON 1, 2		

Light Curtains

Safety Control Relays

The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and locked. Main Circuit: Connected to the control circuit of machine drive part, sending interlock signals of the protective door.

Monitor Circuit: Sends monitoring signals of protective door open/closed status or protective door lock/unlock status.

1: Actuator can be unlocked manually for confirming the door movement before wiring and energizing, and also for emergency situation such as power failure.

2: When the operator is confined in a hazardous zone, the actuator can be unlocked manually by pressing the rear unlocking button.

#### **Operation Characteristics (reference)**



26.4 (travel in mm) Contacts ON (closed) Contacts OFF (open)

The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.

# IDEC

334

#### www.IDEC.com

#### **Dual Safety Circuit Type**

Interlock Switch Status			Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Manual Unlock
			Door Closed	Door Closed	Door Open	Door Open	Door Closed
			Machine ready to operate	Machine cannot be operated	Machine cannot be operated	Machine cannot be operated	Machine cannot be operated
			Solenoid de-energized	Solenoid energized	<ul> <li>Solenoid energized</li> </ul>	Solenoid de-energized	<ul> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>
Do	or Status		213		AL LON		LOCK UNLOCK
Cir	cuit Diagram (HS5E-A7Y)		$\begin{array}{c c} & (+) & (+) \\ & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 & (+) \\ \hline & A_2 & (+) \\ \hline & A_1 &$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		$\begin{array}{c} (+) \\$	$11 \xrightarrow{42} 22 \xrightarrow{51} \xrightarrow{52}$
Do	or		Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)
nfiguration	Door Monitor (Actuator instanted) (Solenoid OFF)	Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Contact Co	HS5E-DD4 Main Circuit: ⊕11 + 12 41 + 42 Main Circuit: ⊕21 + 22 51 + 52	Main Circuit 21–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Sole	noid Power A1-A2 (all types)		OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized)	ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)



The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and locked. Main Circuit: Connected to the control circuit of machine drive part, sending interlock signals of the protective door. Note: Actuator can be unlocked manually for confirming the door movement before wiring and energizing, and also for emergency situation such as power failure.

#### **Operation Characteristics (reference)**



The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

#### **Standard Type - Solenoid Lock Type**

			Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Manual Unlock
In	terlock Switch Status		Machine ready to operate	Machine cannot be enerated	Machine cannot be enerated	Machine cannot be operated	Machine cannot be enerated
			Solenoid de-energized	Solenoid energized	Solenoid energized	Solenoid de-energized	Solenoid de-energized
Door Status					Suma and and a second	<b>A</b>	LOCK UNLOCK
Ci	rcuit Diagram (HS5E-VA4)					$(+) \qquad \qquad$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
D	oor		Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)
	Door Monitor Lock Monitor (Actuator Inserted) (Solenoid OFF)	Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
		Monitor Circuit (door open) 23-24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
	HS5E-VA4 Monitor Circuit: ⊕11 +- 12 41 +- 42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit:         23         24           Monitor Circuit:         53         54	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
		Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
_	HS5E-VB4	Monitor Circuit (door open) 23–24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
ratior	Monitor Circuit: $\ominus 1 + 12 + 41 + 42$	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
nfigu	Monitor Circuit: 51 + 52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
ct Co		Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
Conta	HS5E-VC4	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Circuit: ⊕1 <u>1 + 12</u> 4 <u>1 + 42</u>	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: ⊖2 <u>1 + 22</u> Monitor Circuit: 5 <u>3 54</u>	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
		Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	HS5E-VD4	Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
	Monitor Fireuit: Q11 d 12 41 42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
	Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21$ + 22 Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 21$ + 22 Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc 51$ + 52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Sol	enoid Power A1-A2 (all types)		OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized)	ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)

Safety Control Relays







The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and locked.

0 (Actuator insertion position) 3.3 (Locked position) 5.3 6.9

Monitor Circuit: Sends monitoring signals of protective door open/closed status or protective

26.4 (travel in mm)

Contacts ON (closed)

Contacts OFF (open)





energizing, and also for emergency situation such as power failure.

Note: Actuator can be unlocked manually for confirming the door movement before wiring and

The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

#### Standard Type - Solenoid Lock Type

						Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Manual Unlock	
Interlock Switch Status						<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine ready to operate</li> <li>Solenoid energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Open</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Open</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> <li>→ energized</li> </ul>	
Door Status				at the		AL LON		LOCK Wanual Uniock Status			
Circuit Diagram (HS5E-VA4)				$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				$\begin{array}{c c} \hline \bullet $			
Do	oor					Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Open	Closed (unlocked)	
	Door N (Actuator	Monitor Inserted)	Lock N (Solence	Monitor bid ON)	Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
	ļ				Monitor Circuit (door open) 23-24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	
	HS5E-VA7Y Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ 11 + Monitor Circuit: 23 Monitor Circuit:	12	41	42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	
		24	53_	54	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	
	HS5E-VB7Y				Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
_			$\frac{12}{24}$ $\frac{41+42}{51+52}$				Monitor Circuit (door open) 23–24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
ratior	Monitor Circuit: ⊖11+ Monitor Circuit: 23	12 24		42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	
nfigu	Monitor Circuit:			5 <u>1</u> +	52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
ct Co					Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
onta	HS5E-VC7Y				Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
	Monitor Circuit: ⊖11+	12	41.5	42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	
	Monitor Circuit:		53	<u>5</u> 4	Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	
					Main Circuit 11–42	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
	HS5E-VD7Y				Monitor Circuit (door closed) 21–22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	
	Monitor Circuit: ⊖11+	12	41	42	Monitor Circuit (door open) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	
	Monitor Circuit: (→2 <u>1</u> + Monitor Circuit:	Monitor Circuit: ⊖2 <u>1 + 22</u> Monitor Circuit: 5 <u>1</u> +		52	Monitor Circuit (locked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	
Solenoid Power A1-A2 (all types)				OFF (de-energized)	ON (energized)	ON (energized)	OFF (de-energized)	OFF (de-energized)			

The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and locked. Monitor Circuit: Sends monitoring signals of protective door open/closed status or protective door lock/unlock status.

**Operation Characteristics (reference)** 



Note: Actuator can be unlocked manually for confirming the door movement before wiring and energizing, and also for emergency situation such as power failure.

The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.

# **Operating Instructions**

#### **Minimum Radius of Hinged Door**

- When using the interlock switch for a hinged door, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. For the doors with small minimum radius, use angle adjustable actuators (HS9Z-A53 or HS9Z-A55).
  - Because deviation or dislocation of hinged door may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

#### HS9Z-A52 Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



#### HS9Z-A52 Actuator (w/rubber bushings)

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



#### **Actuator Angle Adjustment**

- Using the angle adjustment screw, the actuator angle can be adjusted (refer to the dimensional drawing on pagepage 330). Adjustable angle: 0 to 20°
- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening.
- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can be inserted properly into the actuator entry slot of the interlock switch.
- · After adjusting the actuator angle, apply Loctite to the adjustment screw so that the screw will not move.

#### When using the HS9Z-A53 Angle Adjustable (vertical) Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface: 50 mm

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface: 80 mm



#### When using the HS9Z-A55 Angle Adjustable (vertical/horizontal) Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface: 50 mm







When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface: 70 mm

#### **Rotating the Head**

The head of the HS5E can be rotated by removing the four screws from the corners of the HS5E head and reinstalling the head in the desired orientation. Before wiring the HS5E, replace the head if necessary. Before replacing the head, turn the manual unlock to the UNLOCK position using the manual unlock key. When reinstalling the head, make sure that no foreign object enters the interlock switch. Tighten the screws tightly, without leaving space between the head and body, otherwise the interlock switch may malfunction. Recommended tightening torque: 0.9 to 1.1 N·m.



Overview

AS-Interface Safety at Work

# Instructions, continued

#### For Manual Unlocking Spring lock type

The HS5E allows manual unlocking of the actuator to pre-check proper door movement before wiring or turning power on, as well as for emergency use such as a power failure.

#### Solenoid lock type

The solenoid lock type interlock switch normally does not need the manual unlock. However, only when the interlock switch would not release the actuator even though the solenoid is de-energized, the interlock switch can be unlocked manually. Unlock the interlock switch manually only when the solenoid is de-energized. Do not unlock the interlock switch manually when the solenoid is energized.





Manual Unlocking Position

When locking or unlocking the interlock switch manually, turn the key fully using the manual unlock key supplied with the interlock switch.

Using the interlock switch with the key not fully turned (less than 90°) may cause damage to the interlock switch or operation failures (when manually unlocked, the interlock switch will keep the main circuit disconnected and the door unlocked).

Do not apply excessive force to the manual unlock, otherwise the manual unlock will become damaged.

Do not leave the manual unlock key attached to the interlock switch during operation. This is dangerous because the interlock switch can always be unlocked while the machine is in operation.



#### Installing the Rear Unlocking Button

After installing the interlock switch on the panel, place the rear unlocking button (supplied with the switch) on the push rod on the back of the interlock switch, and fasten the button using the M3 sems screw. Rear unlocking button can be installed alone when the total thickness of mounting frame and panel is 6 mm or less. When the total thickness of mounting frame, panel, and mounting plate is 23 to 43 mm, use the rear unlocking button kit (HS9Z-FL53 or HS9Z-FL54) sold separately.



#### Cables

- When bending the cable during wiring, make sure that the cable radius is kept at 30 mm minimum.
- · Solenoid has polarity. Be sure of the correct polarity when wiring.



#### **Safety Precautions**

Install the rear unlocking button kit in the correct direction as shown below. Do not install the kit in incorrect directions, otherwise malfunction will be caused.



Do not apply strong force exceeding 100 m/s2 to the interlock switch while the rear unlocking button is not pressed, otherwise malfunction will be caused.

#### Manual Unlocking using the Rear Unlocking Button

The rear unlocking button is used by the operator confined in a hazardous area for emergent escape.



# Rear Unlocking Button

# How to operate

When the rear unlocking button is pressed, the interlock switch is unlocked and the door can be opened.

To lock the interlock switch, pull back the button.

When the button remains pressed, the interlock switch cannot be locked even if the door is closed, and the main circuit remains open.

#### **Recommended Tightening Torque**

- HS5E interlock switch: 1.8 to 2.2 N·m (four M4 screws) (Note)
- Rear unlocking button: 0.5 to 0.7 N·m
- Rear unlocking button kit: 4.8 to 5.2 N·m (M5 screw)

Actuators

HS9Z-A51:	1.8 to 2.2 N·m (two M4 screws)
HS9Z-A52:	0.8 to 1.2 N·m (two M4 Phillips screws)
HS9Z-A51A/A52A:	1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)
HS9Z-A53:	4.5 to 5.5 N·m (two M6 screws)
HS9Z-A55:	1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)

Note: The above recommended tightening torque of the mounting screws are the values with hex socket head bolts. When other screws are used and tightened to a smaller torque, make sure that the screws do not become loose after mounting.

XW Series E-Stops

HS5E

## Instructions, continued

#### Wire Identification

Wires can be identified by color and a white line printed on the wire.

- HS5E-V: Wires of gray and gray/white insulation cannot be used.
- HS5E-DD: Wires of brown and brown/white insulation cannot be used.

No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation
1	White	4	Blue	7	Blue/White	10	Pink/White
2	Black	5	Brown/White	8	Orange/White	11	Gray
3	Brown	6	Orange	9	Pink	12	Gray/White



#### **Terminal Number Identification**

- When wiring, the terminal number of each contact can be identified by wire color.
- The following table shows the identification of terminal numbers.

Туре	Circuit Diagram
	White $(+)$
HS5E-A	$\begin{array}{c cccc} \mbox{Main Circuit:} & \mbox{Blue} \bigoplus 11 + 12 & \mbox{41} + 42 & \mbox{Blue/White} \\ \mbox{Monitor Circuit:} & \mbox{Orange} & \mbox{23} + 24 & \mbox{Orange/White} \\ \mbox{Monitor Circuit:} & \mbox{Brown} & \mbox{53} + \mbox{54} & \mbox{Brown/White} \\ \mbox{Interval} & \$
HS5E-B	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Blue/White         Monitor Circuit:       Orange $23$ $24$ Orange/White $51$ $52$ Brown/White         Monitor Circuit:       Brown $51$ $52$ Brown/White
HS5E-C	Main Circuit:       Blue $11$ $12$ $41$ $42$ Blue/White         Monitor Circuit: $21$ $22$ Orange/White $54$ Brown/White         Monitor Circuit:       Brown $53$ $54$ Brown/White
HS5E-D	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ 11       12       41       42       Blue/White         Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ 21       22       Orange/White $\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$ 21 $\bigcirc$ 22       Orange/White         Monitor Circuit: $\bigcirc$ 21 $\bigcirc$ 22 $\bigcirc$ 0       0       0       0
HS5E-F	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ 11       12       41       42       Blue/White         Monitor Circuit: Orange $\bigcirc$ 21 $\bigcirc$ 22       Orange/White         Monitor Circuit: Brown $\bigcirc$ 31 $\bigcirc$ 32       Brown/White
HS5E-G	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ 11       12       41       42       Blue/White         Monitor Circuit: Orange $\bigcirc$ 21       12       0range/White       1       41       42       Blue/White         Monitor Circuit: Brown       33       34       Brown/White       1       1       1       42       1       1       42       1
HS5E-H	Main Circuit:     Blue     → 11     12     41     42     Blue/White       Monitor Circuit:     Brown     51     52     Brown/White       Monitor Circuit:     0range     61     62     Orange/White
HS5E-J	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ 11       12       41       42       Blue/White         Monitor Circuit:       Brown       51       52       Brown/White         Monitor Circuit:       Orange       63       64       Orange/White
HS5E-DD	Main Circuit:       Blue $\bigcirc$ 11       12       41       42       Blue/White         Main Circuit:       Orange $\bigcirc$ 21 $^{-1}$ 22 $51$ $^{-1}$ $52$ Orange/White



locked.

The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and

When wiring, cut unnecessary wires such as the dummy insulation (white) and any unused wires.

Light Curtains



Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

Overview

# **HS1E Full Size Solenoid Locking Switches**

#### Key features:

- Plastic Housing: Lightweight
- 1500N locking retention force
- Available with a red or green indicator
- Choose from 4 circuit configurations
- · Flexible Installation: The actuator can be accessed from two directions
- Ease of Wiring: M3.5 termination screws





# HS1E

XW Series E-Stops

#### Numbers (Mechanical Spring Lock Only)

Contact Configuration		LED	Standard	Manual Unlock Key			
	1 Monitor Circuit	None	HS1E-40R	HS1E-40KR			
Main circuit: 1NC + 1NC Monitor circuit: 1NO/1NO	Main Circuit	Green	HS1E-44R-G	HS1E-44KR-G			
	$\begin{array}{c} & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & & \\ & \\ & \\ & \\ & $	Red	HS1E-44R-R	HS1E-44KR-R			
	Monitor Circuit	None	HS1E-140R	HS1E-140KR			
Main circuit: 1NC + 1NC Monitor circuit: 1NO	B = B = Solenoid Power	Green	HS1E-144R-G	HS1E-144KR-G			
	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically.	Red	HS1E-144R-R	HS1E-144KR-R			
	Monitor Circuit	None	HS1E-240R	HS1E-240KR			
Main circuit: 1NC + 1NC Monitor circuit: 1NC + 1NC	→ → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → →	Green	HS1E-244R-G	HS1E-244KR-G			
	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically.	Red	HS1E-244R-R	HS1E-244KR-R			
	Monitor Circuit	None	HS1E-340R	HS1E-340KR			
Main circuit: 1NC + 1NC Monitor circuit: 1NC	Main Circuit	Green	HS1E-344R-G	HS1E-344KR-G			
	$ \begin{array}{c} & \begin{array}{c} & \begin{array}{c} & \\ & \\ & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \end{array} \begin{array}{c} & \\ \end{array} \end{array}$	Red	HS1E-344R-R	HS1E-344KR-R			

Actuator Keys	s & Accesso	ries
Appearance	Part Number	Description

	HS9Z-A1	Straight Actuator
-	HS9Z-A2	Right-angle Actuator
-	HS9Z-A3	Adjustable Actuator
$\checkmark$	HS9Z-T1	Key Wrench (included with switch)
0	HS9Z-P1	Conduit Opening Plug (G1/2)

Enabling Switches
Safety (

1. Key wrench for TORX screws (HS9Z-T1) is supplied with the interlock switch.

2. Actuator is not supplied with the interlock switch, and must be ordered separately.

 Manual unlock key is included with the interiock s
 TORX is a registered trademark of Camcar Textron Manual unlock key is included with the interlock switch.

# Specifications

Conforming to Standards		EN1088, IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1(TUV), IS014119, GS-ET-19 (BG), UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 14, GB14048.5 (CCC approval), IEC60204-1, EN60204-1 (applicable standards for use)				
Operating Temperature		-20 to +40°C (no freezing)				
Storage Temp	perature	-40 to +80°C				
Relative Hum	idity	40 - 85% RH (no condensation)				
Altitude		2,000m maximum				
Rated Insulat	tion Voltage (Ui)	300V (between LED or solenoid and ground: 60V)				
Impulse With	stand Voltage (Uimp)	4 kV (between LED or solenoid and ground: 2.5 kV)				
Insulation Re (measured with	sistance h 500V DC megger)	$\begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$				
Electric Shoc	k Protection	Class II (according to IEC61140)				
Pollution Deg	ree	3 (IEC60947-5-1)				
Degree of Pro	otection	IP67 (IEC60529)				
Vibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, minimum (amplitude 0.35 mm)				
Resistance	Damage Limits	50 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 5G)				
Shock Resist	ance	1,000 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 100G)				
Actuator Rete	ention Force	1,500N minimum (per GS-ET-19)				
Actuator Ope	erating Speed	0.05 to 1.0m/s				
Direct Openir	ng Travel	11mm minimum				
Direct Openir	ng Force	20N minimum				
Thermal Curr	ent (I <sub>th</sub> )	Main circuit: 10A, Auxiliary circuit: 3A				
Contact Gap		Main circuit: 1.7 mm min., Auxiliary circuit: 1.2 mm min.				
Operating Fre	equency	900 operations/hour max.				
Mechanical L	_ife	1,000,000 operations min. (at full rated load) 900 ops/hr (AC-12/250V, 6A)				
Electrical Life	9	100,000 operations (rated load)				
Conditional S	hort-circuit Current	100A (per IEC60947-5-1)				
Recommende	ed Short Circuit Protection	250V, 10A fuse (Type D01 based on IEC60269-1, 60269-2)				
	Operating Voltage	24V DC				
	Current	292mA (initial value)				
<b>.</b>	Coil Resistance	102Ω (at 20°C)				
Solenoid Unit	Pickup Voltage	20.4V maximum (at 20°C)				
onit	Drop Out Voltage	2.4V minimum (at 20°C)				
	Allowable Voltage	26.4V max (continuous)				
	Insulation Class	Class F				
	Operating Voltage	24V DC				
India ct	Current	10mA				
indicator	Light Source	LED lamp				
	Lens Color	Red or Green				
Weight (appr	ox.)	500g				
in orgine (approv.)						

# **Contact Ratings**

	Operating Voltage (Ue)			30V	125V	250V
	Main Circuit	AC	Resistive load (AC12) Inductive load (AC15)	10A 10A	10A 5A	6A 3A
Rated Operating Current (Ie)		DC	Resistive load (DC12) Inductive load (DC13)	6A 3A	_ 0.9A	-
	liary cuit	AC	Resistive load (AC12) Inductive load (AC15)		3A _	3A 3A
	Auxi Circ	DC	Resistive load (DC12) Inductive load (DC13)	3A —	_ 0.9A	-

Light Curtains

# **Application Examples and Circuit Diagrams**

#### HS1E-4 (Main Circuit: 1NC-1NC, Auxiliary Circuit: 1NO/1NO)

	Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocked Manually
Switch/Door Status	Door Closed Machine ready to operate Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized
Door					
Circuit Diagram	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically	$\begin{array}{c} & & & \\$	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically $0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\$	$\begin{array}{c} \hline \\ \hline $
Main Circuit	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open	3-4: Open	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open
Aux. Circuit	1-2: Open	1-2: Closed	1-2: Closed	1-2: Closed	1-2: Closed
Solenoid	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power OFF

#### HS1E-14 (Main Circuit: 1NC-1NC, Auxiliary Circuit: 1NO)

	Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocked Manually
Switch/Door Status	Door Closed Machine ready to operate Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized
Door					
Circuit Diagram	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically $7 \oplus 6 \oplus 8 \oplus 10^{-7}$	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically	$\begin{array}{c} \hline \\ \hline $	$\begin{array}{c} & & & \\$	$\begin{array}{c} & & & \\$
Main Circuit	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open	3-4: Open	3-4: Open	3-4: Open
Aux. Circuit	1-2: Open	1-2: Open	1-2: Closed	1-2: Closed	1-2: Open
Solenoid	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power OFF

1. Main Circuit: used to enable the machine to start only when the main circuit is closed.

Auxiliary Circuit: used to indicate whether the machine circuit or door is open or closed.
 Terminals 7 and 8 are used for the LED indicator, and are isolated from solenoid and door status.

Overview



# Application Examples and Circuit Diagrams, continued

#### HS1E-24 (Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC, Auxiliary Circuit: 1NC+NC)

HS1E-24 (IV	lain Circuit: 1NC+1NC, A	uxiliary Circuit: 1NC+NC	)		
	Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocked Manually
Switch/Door Status	Door Closed Machine ready to operate Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid energized	Door Opened Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized	Door Closed Machine cannot be started Solenoid de-energized
Door					
Circuit Diagram	$\begin{array}{c} & 1 \\$	the solenoid mechanically T ⊕ 8 ⊕	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically	the solenoid mechanically
Main Circuit	3-4: Closed	3-4: Open	3-4: Open	3-4: Open	3-4: Open
Aux. Circuit	1-2: Closed	1-2: Open	1-2: Open	1-2: Open	1-2: Open
Solenoid	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power ON	5-6: Power OFF	5-6: Power OFF
IS1E-34 (N	lain Circuit: 1NC+1NC, A	uxiliary Circuit: 1NC)			
	Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Status 4	Unlocked Manually

#### HS1E-34 (Main Circuit: 1NC+1NC, Auxiliary Circuit: 1NC)



Safety Control Relays

Main Circuit: used to enable the machine to start only when the main circuit is closed.

Auxiliary Circuit: used to indicate whether the machine circuit or door is open or closed. 2. 3.

Terminals 7 and 8 are used for the LED indicator, and are isolated from solenoid or door status.

1

IDEC

#### **Dimensions (mm)**







, H U U 11.0 17.5 ±1 46.5 (RP) 26 ŝ ື່

HS9Z-A2 Actuator

Note: Plug the unused actuator entry slot using the slot plug supplied with the interlock switch.

#### Accessories

Straight Actuator (mainly for sliding doors) HS9Z-A1



#### **Adjustable Actuator**

- The actuator angle is adjustable (0° to 20°) for hinged doors.
- · The minimum radius of the door opening can be as small as 100mm.

# For HS1/HS2 Series (HS9Z-A3)



All dimensions in mm.

#### Accessories, continued

**Minimum Radius of Hinged Door** 



Screws

# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**

- When using the interlock switch for a hinged door, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. For the doors with small minimum radius, use angle adjustable actuators (HS9ZA3 or HS9Z-A3S).
  - Note: Because deviation or dislocation of hinged door may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

# **HS9Z-A2** Actuator

surface:

• When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:

Door Hinge

Door Hinae

· When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting



# When using the HS9Z-A3 Angle Adjustable (vertical) Actuator

• When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



• When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



Overview

HS1E

# HS1C Full Size Solenoid Locking Switches

#### Key features:

- Rugged aluminum die-cast housing
- 1500N locking retention force
- Flexible Installation: The actuator can be accessed from two directions
- Select from four different circuit configurations
- IP67





#### Part Numbers (Mechanical Spring Lock Only)

Contact Configuration	Indicator LED	Part Number	Contact Configuration	Indicator LED	Part Number
Monitor Circuit	Green	HS1C-R44R-G	$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$ Monitor Circuit $\begin{bmatrix} -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 \\ -7 $	Green	HS1C-R244R-G
Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically.	Red	HS1C-R44R-R	Contacts are linked to the solenoid mechanically.	Red	HS1C-R244R-R
$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \\79 \\ 3 \\79 \end{bmatrix}$ Monitor Circuit	Green	HS1C-R144R-G	Monitor Circuit	Green	HS1C-R344R-G
$\int_{}^{+} \frac{1}{8} \int_{0}^{+} \int_{0}^{+$	Red	HS1C-R144R-R	$\int_{}^{++} \frac{1}{6} \int_{}^{+} \frac{1}{6} \int_{}^{+} \frac{1}{6} \int_{$	Red	HS1C-R344R-R
			0 8 Ø		

Standard stock items in bold



Overview

IDEC 347

# HS1C

Overview

# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**

# Actuator Keys & Accessories

Appearance	Part Number	Description	Appearanc	e Part Number	Description
-	HS9Z-A1	Straight Actuator	~	HS9Z-T1	Key Wrench (included with switch)
a la	HS9Z-A2	Right-angle Actuator	0	HS9Z-P1	Conduit Opening Plug (G1/2)
	HS9Z-A3	Adjustable Actuator			

# Specifications

Conforming to Standards		EN1088, IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, GS-ET-19, UL508, GB 140485.5 (CCC approval), CSA C22.2 No. 14		
Operating Ten	nperature	-20 to +40°C (no freezing)		
Storage Temp	erature	-40 to +80°C		
Relative Humi	dity	40 to 85% (no condensation)		
Altitude		2,000m maximum		
Rated Insulati	on Voltage (U <sub>i</sub> )	300V (between LED or solenoid and ground: 60V)		
Impulse Withs	stand Voltage (U <sub>imp</sub> )	4 kV (between LED or solenoid and ground: 2.5 kV)		
Insulation Resistance		Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal part and ground: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between live metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of the same pole: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum		
Electric Shock	Protection Class	Class 1 (IEC61140)		
Pollution Degr	ee	3 (IEC60947-5-1)		
Degree of Pro	tection	IP67 (IEC60529)		
Vibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm		
Resistance	Damage Limits	60 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 6G)		
Shock Resista	nce	1,000 m/s² (approx. 100G)		
Actuator Rete	ntion Force	1,500N minimum		
Actuator Oper	ating Speed	0.05 to 1.0m/s		
Direct Openin	g Travel	11mm minimum		
Direct Openin	g Force	20N minimum		
Thermal Current (I <sub>th</sub> )		Main circuit: 10A, Auxiliary circuit: 3A		
Contact Opening Distance		Main circuit: 1.7 mm max., Auxiliary circuit: 1.2 mm min.		
Operating Frequency		900 operations/hour max.		
Mechanical Life		1,000,000 operations		
Electrical Life		100,000 operations (rated load)		
Conditional Sh	nort-circuit Current	100A (IEC60947-5-1)		
Recommende	d Short Circuit Protection	250V, 10A fuse (Type D01 based on IEC60269-1, 60269-2)		

XW Series E-Stops
# Specifications, con't

	Operating Voltage	24V DC (100% duty cycle)
	Current	415mA (initial value)
	Coil Resistance	58Ω (at 20°C)
Solenoid Unit	Energizing Voltage	Rated voltage x 85% maximum (at 20°C)
onic	De-energizing Voltage	Rated voltage x 10% minimum (at 20°C)
	Continuous Applicable Voltage	Rated voltage x 110%
	Insulation Class	Class B
	Operating Voltage	24V DC
Indiactor	Current	10 mA
muicator	Light Source	LED lamp
	Lens Color	Red or Green
Weight (approx.)		660g

# **Contact Ratings**

	Operatir	ng Voltage	e (Ue)	30V	125V	250V
		AC	Resistive load (AC12)	10A	10A	6A
	uit cuit		Inductive load (AC15)	10A	5A	3A
	Cire	DC	Resistive load (DC12)	6A	-	-
Rated Operating Current (Ie)			Inductive load (DC13)	ЗA	0.9A	-
	nit	4.0	Resistive load (AC12)	-	3A	3A
	/ Circ	AU	Inductive load (AC15)	-	-	3A
	Auxilian	DC	Resistive load (DC12)	3A	-	-
		DC	Inductive load (DC13)	-	0.9A	-

# HS1C

Dimensions (mm) HS1C-R44R-\* - using the straight actuator (HS9Z-A1)





Mounting Hole Layout

HS1C-R44R-\* - using the Right-angle actuator (HS9Z-A2)





Overview

# **Solenoid Locking Safety Switches**





### **Adjustable Actuator**

Accessories

- The actuator angle is adjustable (0° to 20°) for hinged doors.
- The minimum radius of the door opening can be as small as 100mm.

# For HS1/HS2 Series (HS9Z-A3)





All dimensions in mm.

# **Applicable Crimping Terminals**

- (Refer to the Crimping Terminal 1 or 2 shown in the drawing below.)
- HS1C
- Terminals No. 1 to 6: Use solid or stranded wires only (crimping terminals not applicable). Terminals No. 7 and 8: Crimping Terminal 1 Ground Terminal: Crimping Terminal 2
- HS1B
   Ground Terminal: Crimping Terminal
  - Ground Terminal: Crimping Terminal 2 Other Terminals: Crimping Terminal 1 HS2B, HS5B, and HS1E Crimping Terminal 1



Crimping Terminal 1 Use an insulation tube on the crimping terminal.





**Crimping Terminal 2** 



# **HS1L Interlock Switches with Solenoid**

# **Key features:**

- 3,000N locking retention force
- LED indicator
- · Energy-efficient solenoid
- 6 contacts with easy-to-wire terminations
- M3 terminal screws for easy wiring

Contact Configura



# **Part Numbers**

LED (+) <sup>C</sup> (-) X2 X1

Main circuit:

Monitor circuit: Monitor circuit:

Monitor circuit:

Monitor circuit:  $\ominus 21$  22



Mechanical Spring Lock (power solenoid to unlock)					to unlock)	Solenoid Lock (Remove Power to Unlock)					
ntact Configuration			Con- duit Size	LED	Part Number	Contact Configuration		LED	Part Number		
Door Monitor (Actuator Inserted)	Lock Mor (Solenoid	nitor	C1/2	Red	HS1L-R44KMSR-R	Door Monitor Lock Monitor	G1/2	Red	HS1L-R7Y4KMSR-R		
ייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי	(+) + A2	( <sup>-</sup> ) A1	U 1/ Z	Green	HS1L-R44KMSR-G		01/2	Green	HS1L-R7Y4KMSR-G		
⊡ <u>11</u>		12 I	DC12 5	Red	HS1L-R44KMSRP-R	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	PG13.5	Red	HS1oh yL-R7Y4KMSRP-R		
$: \ominus 21 + 22$		- r	-013.3	Green	HS1L-R44KMSRP-G	Monitor circuit: $\bigcirc 21 22$		Green	HS1L-R7Y4KMSRP-G		
: <u>33</u> <u>34</u> : I : I . I	51+5	52	120	Red	HS1L-R44KMSRM-R	Monitor circuit: <u>33</u> <u>34</u> Monitor circuit: <u>51</u> <u>52</u>	M20	Red	HS1L-R7Y4KMSRM-R		
		<u>52</u> I	VIZU	Green	HS1L-R44KMSRM-G	Monitor circuit: <u>61 62</u>	IVIZU	Green	HS1L-R7Y4KMSRM-G		
	i		C1/2	Red	HS1L-DQ44KMSR-R		C1 /2	Red	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSR-R		
		12	J 1/2	Green	HS1L-DQ44KMSR-G		G1/2	Green	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSR-G		
$\Theta \underline{1} + \underline{12}$ $\Theta \underline{21} + \underline{22}$	51 51	52	52 PC12 5	Red	HS1L-DQ44KMSRP-R	Main circuit: $\bigcirc 21$ 22 51 52	DC12 5	Red	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSRP-R		
: <u>33   34</u>	63 <sup>1</sup> 6	64	Green	HS1L-DQ44KMSRP-G	Monitor circuit: <u>33 34</u> Monitor circuit: <u>63 64</u>	F013.0	Green	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSRP-G			
" I I I	-/-	<u>.</u>	120	Red	HS1L-DQ44KMSRM-R		1420	Red	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSRM-R		
I I		1	VIZU	Green	HS1L-DQ44KMSRM-G		IVIZU	Green	HS1L-DQ7Y4KMSRM-G		
	I I		C1/2	Red	HS1L-DT44KMSR-R		C1/2	Red	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSR-R		
○ 11 ↓ 12		40	J 1/2	Green	HS1L-DT44KMSR-G		G1/2	Green	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSR-G		
$\ominus 21 + 22$	51 51	<u>4</u> 2 52	DC12 E	Red	HS1L-DT44KMSRP-R	Main circuit: $\ominus 21$ 22 51 52	DC12 E	Red	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSRP-R		
∷ ⊖ <u>31 - 32</u>	61⊾. 6	62	13.3	Green	HS1L-DT44KMSRP-G	Monitor circuit: $\ominus 31$ 32 Monitor circuit: 61 62	FU13.3	Green	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSRP-G		
			120	Red	HS1L-DT44KMSRM-R		100	Red	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSRM-R		
		ſ	VIZU	Green	HS1L-DT44KMSRM-G		IVIZU	Green	HS1L-DT7Y4KMSRM-G		

Interlock Switches

⊖11 <u>12</u> Main circuit: Main circuit: ⊖21+22 Monitor circuit: <u>33</u> 34 Monitor circuit: ⊖11+ Main circuit: 12 Main circuit:  $\ominus 21 + 22$ Monitor circuit:  $\ominus 31 + 32$ Monitor circuit:

		Green	131L-D144KW3KW-G	
uration shows the contact	status wh	en actuato	or is inserted and solenoid off fo	r spring lock

1. Contact configu 2. Contact configuration shows the contact status when actuator is inserted and solenoid on for solenoid lock.

3. Actuator keys are not supplied with the interlock switch and must be ordered separately.

4 Manual unlock key is included with the interlock switch.

5. Standard stock items in bold

Light Curtains



**Overview** 

# Actuator Keys & Accessories (order separately)

Appearance	Part Number	Description	Appearance	Part Number	Description
-200	HS9Z-A1S	Straight Actuator	$\checkmark$	HS9Z-T1	Key Wrench (included with switch)
00;	HS9Z-A2S	L-shaped Actuator	0	HS9Z-P1	Conduit Opening Plug (G1/2)
	HS9Z-A3S	Angle Adjustable Actuator (vertical operation only)			

# **Specifications**

Conforming	to Standards	ISO14119, IEC60947-5-1. EN60947-5-1 (TÜV approval), GS-ET-19 (TÜV approval). UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 14 IEC60204-1/EN60204-1 (applicable standards for use)			
Operating Te	emperature	–20 to +55°C (no freezing)			
Storage Tem	perature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)			
Relative Hur	nidity	45 to 85% (no condensation)			
Rated Insula	tion Voltage (Ui)	300V			
Overvoltage	Category	III			
Electric Shoo	ck Protection	Class II (IEC 61140)			
Degree of Pr	otection	IP67 (IEC 60529)			
Shock Resist	tance	Damage limits: 1000m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Actuator Ret	tention Force	3000N minimum (GS-ET-19)			
Actuator Operating Speed		0.05 to 1.0m/s			
Direct Openi	ng Travel	11mm minimum			
Direct Openi	ng Force	50N minimum			
Thermal Cur	rent (Ith)	10A			
Operating Fr	equency	900 operations per hour			
Mechanical	Life	1,000,000 operations minimum (GS-ET-19)			
Electrical Lif	e	100,000 operations minimum (AC-15 3A/250V) 1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100mA) (operating frequency 900 operations per hour)			
Solenoid	Rated Operating Voltage	24V DC (100% duty cycle)			
Unit	Rated Current	200mA (initial value)			
	Rated Operating Voltage	24V DC			
Indicator	Rated Current	10mA			
IIIUICatui	Light Source	LED			
	Illumination Color	Green (G), Red (R)			
Weight (approx.)		450g (HS1L-DQ44)			

# **Contact Ratings**

	Rated Volt	tage (U <sub>e</sub> )	30V	125V	250V
	AC	Resistive load (AC12)	10A	10A	6A
Rated Operating Current (I <sub>e</sub> )		Inductive load (AC15)	10A	5A	ЗA
	DC	Resistive load (DC12)	8A	2.2A	1.1A
		Inductive load (DC13)	4A	0.9A	0.6A

Light Curtains



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

# **Dimensions (mm) and Mounting Hole Layouts**

# Interlock switch when using straight actuator (HS9Z-A1S)





Interlock switch when using L-shaped actuator (HS9Z-A2S)

Note: Plug the unused actuator entry slot using the slot plug supplied with the interlock switch.

\* Install the interlock switch using four mounting screws when using the actuator entry slot vertical to the mounting panel, and three mounting screws when using the actuator entry slot horizontal to the mounting panel.

### Straight Actuator (HS9Z-A1S)



Angle Adjustable (vertical) Actuator (HS9Z-A3S)

20

21) 33 max

Actuator Stop Film (supplied with the actuator)

17.6

.

œ 4 2

R3.

80

Door Hinge

80

2-M6 Screws

Actuator Mounting Hole Layout

### L-shaped Actuator (HS9Z-A2S)



The actuator cover and the actuator stop film are supplied with the actuator and used when adjusting the actuator position. Remove them after the actuator position is determined.

354



Angle Adjustment Screw (M3 hexagon sockethead bolt)

# HS5E-K Key Locking Safety Interlock Switches

### **Key features:**

- Head removal detection circuitry.
- High-security pin tumbler key types are used. Sixteen types of key numbers are available, see page 356.
- Available with rear unlocking button for emergency escape.
- Accessory available for aluminum frame mounting.
- Gold-plated contacts.
- The locking strength is 1400N minimum. (GS-ET-19)
- The head orientation can be rotated, allowing 8 different actuator entries.
- Metal actuator entry slot ensures high durability.
- Actuator with rubber bushings alleviates the impact of the actuator entry slot.
- Environmentally-friendly. RoHs directive compliant.
- Double insulation structure. No need for grounding.
- Compact body: 35 × 40 × 146 mm





A single key used for interlock switch and selector switch prevents itself from being left in the lock.



Hostage key ensures that the person holding the key is not locked inside the hazardous area.



Hostage key prevents the machine from starting unexpectedly.

HS5E-K key interlock switches use a key to lock and unlock a door of safeguard. When the key is taken into a dangerous area, the interlock switch cannot be locked and the machine does not operate. Therefore, workers can be prevented from being locked in a dangerous area, and the system is prevented from restarting unexpectedly. Furthermore, because the key used for HS5E-K key interlock switches can also be used for HW series key selector switches (pin tumbler type), switching operation modes of systems and door unlocking can be performed using a single key. 16 types of key numbers are available, so that each system can have its own key, and a higher level of safety can be achieved.





XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays



Circuit		Contact Configuration	Key Removal Position	Cable	Part Number		
	Code	Contact Conngaration		Rey Hemovari Osidon	Length	Standard	With Rear Unlock Button
			LOCK	A (removable in all positions)	3m	HS5E-KVA003-2A	HS5E-KVA0L03-2A
		Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $11 - 12$ Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $41 - 12$ Monitor Circuit : $23 - 24$ Monitor Circuit : $53 - 12$	<u>42</u> 54	A (removable in all positions)	5m	HS5E-KVA005-2A	HS5E-KVA0L05-2A
	VA				3m	HS5E-KVA003-2B	HS5E-KVA0L03-2B
					5m	HS5E-KVA005-2B	HS5E-KVA0L05-2B
		Monitor Circuit : ⊖ <u>11 + 12</u>		C (removable in LOCK position)	3m	HS5E-KVA003-2C	HS5E-KVA0L03-2C
		Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $\underline{21}$ $\bigcirc$ $\underline{41}$ Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $\underline{21}$ $\bigcirc$ $\underline{51}$	42 52		5m	HS5E-KVA005-2C	HS5E-KVA0L05-2C
			$\bigcirc 41 + 42$ $53 - 54$		3m	HS5E-KVD003-2A	HS5E-KVD0L03-2A
		Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $41$ Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $41$ Monitor Circuit : $23$ Monitor Circuit : $53$			5m	HS5E-KVD005-2A	HS5E-KVD0L05-2A
	VD				3m	HS5E-KVD003-2B	HS5E-KVD0L03-2B
				D (removal in ONLOCK position)	5m	HS5E-KVD005-2B	HS5E-KVD0L05-2B
		Monitor Circuit : \ominus <u>11 + 12</u>			3m	HS5E-KVD003-2C	HS5E-KVD0L03-2C
		Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $\underline{41}$ Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $\underline{21}$ $\underline{22}$ Monitor Circuit : $\bigcirc$ $\underline{51}$	42 52		5m	HS5E-KVD005-2C	HS5E-KVD0L05-2C
	The co	ntact configuration shows the status when the actuator is	s inserted ar	nd the switch is locked To order ad	ditional key ty	nes specify key number at end of par	t number (special order)

Actuators are not supplied with interlock switches and must be ordered separately. Key number 500 is supplied as the default key in table above (500 not added to part number). Example: HS5E-KVA003-2A501

501 to 515 Note: The key number is engraved on the cylinder.

Appearance	Part Number	Description	Appearance	Part Number	Description	Appearance	Part Number	Description
A	HS9Z-A51	Straight	×	HS9Z-A55	Angle adjustable horizontal/vertical operation <sup>1</sup>		HS9Z-SP51	Mounting Plate (allows easy mounting to aluminum frames)
2	HS9Z-A52	Right-angle	<u> </u>	HS9Z-A5P	Plug Actuator (allows switch to be used as interlock plug unit)		HS9Z-T3	Manual unlock key (long type - metal)
2	HS9Z-A53	Angle adjustable vertical operation	18 29 V	HS9Z-PH5	Padlock Hasp (prevents unauthorized insertion of actuator)		HS9Z-SH5	Sliding Actuator

Light Curtains

The actuator tensile strength is 500N minimum.
 Actuators are not included and must be included separately.



**Actuator Keys & Accessories** 

# **Key Locking Safety Switches**

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

### **Specifications**

	ISO14119, IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1 (TÜV approval), EN1088,	Key Cylinder Specifications			
Applicable Standards	GS-ET-19 (TÜV approval), UL508 (UL recognition), CSA C22.2 No. 14 (c-UL recognized)	Operating Method	2-position maintained		
	IEC60204-1/EN60204-1 (applicable standards for use)	Mechanical Durability	100,000 operations minimum		
Operating Temperature	-25 to +70°C (No freezing)	Insertion/Removal Durability	10,000 operations minimum		
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% (No condensation)	Operator Strength	1.0 N⋅m minimum		
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (No freezing)	Direct Opening Force	0.6 N·m minimum		
Pollution Degree	3	Direct Opening Angle	60° minimum		
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5 kV				
Insulation Resistance (500V DC megger)	$\begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$				
Electric Shock Class	Class II (IEC61140)				
Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC60529)				
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes:100 m/s²Damage limits:1,000 m/s²				
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes:10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mmDamage limits:30 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm				
Actuator Operating Speed	0.05 to 1.0 m/s				
Direct Opening Travel	Actuator HS9Z-A51: 11 mm minimum Actuator HS9Z-A51A/A52/A52A/A53/A55: 12 mm minimum				
Direct Opening Force	80N minimum				
Actuator Retention Force <sup>1</sup>	1,400N minimum (GS-ET-19)				
Operating Frequency	900 operations per hour				
Rear Unlocking Button Mechanical Durability	3,000 operations minimum (HS5E-K□L)				
Mechanical Durability	1,000,000 operations minimum (GS-ET-19)				
Electrical Durability	100,000 operations minimum (AC-12, 250V, 1A) 1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100 mA) (Operating frequency: 900 operations per hour)				
Performance between 41 and 42 when head is removed	Mechanical durability: 10 operations minimum Insulation resistance: 100 M $\Omega$ (initial value) Withstand voltage: 1,000V for 1 minute (initial value)				
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) <sup>2</sup>				
Cable	22 AWG (12-core, 0.3 mm <sup>2</sup> or equivalent/core)				
Cable Diameter	ø7.6 mm				
Weight (approx.)	400g (HS5E-KVA003)				
<ol> <li>See page 356 for actuator retention force.</li> </ol>					

2. Use 250V/10A fast-blow fuse for short-circuit protection.

# **Contact Rating**

Rated Insulation Voltage ( $U_i$ ) <sup>1</sup>			250V			
Rated Therma	ıl Curre	ent (I <sub>th</sub> )	Operating temp -25°C to 60°C: 60° to 65°C: 65°C to 70°C:	erature: 2.5A ma 1.5A ma 1.0A ma	ах. ах. ах.	
Rated Voltage	(U <sub>e</sub> )		30V	125V	250V	
	4.0	Resistive load (AC12)		2.5A	1.5A	
Rated	AU	Inductive Load (AC15)	—	1.5A	0.75A	
Current (le) <sup>2</sup>	DC	Resistive load (DC12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A	
	DC	Inductive Load (DC13)	2.3A	0.55A	0.27A	

 Minimum applicable load (reference value) = 3V AC/DC, 5 mA (Applicable range may vary with operating conditions and load types.)

 1: UL rating: 125V

 2: TÜV rating: AC-15, 0.5A/250V, DC-13, 0.22A/125V

UL, c-UL rating:

AC-15, 0.5A/250V, DC-13, 0.22A/125V Pilot Duty AC 0.5A/125V, Pilot Duty DC 0.22A/125V



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

# **Standard Type - Solenoid Lock Type**

		Status 1	Status 2	Status 3	Manual Unlock	
In	Interlock Switch Status		<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine ready to operate</li> <li>Solenoid energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Open</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Door Closed</li> <li>Machine cannot be operated</li> <li>Solenoid de-energized energized</li> </ul>
Door Status		ACCENT	ACCENT	ACCUP I	Press Press rear unlocking button. (Note)	
Ci	Circuit Diagram (HS5E-KVA)					
Do	oor		Closed (locked)	Closed (unlocked)	Open	Closed (unlocked)
		Main Circuit (door closed) 11–12	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
ion		Monitor Circuit (door open) 23-24	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)
nfigurat	NOJE-KVA	Monitor Circuit (locked) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
tact Cor		Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 53–54	OFF (open)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	ON (closed)
nd Con		Main Circuit (door closed) 11–12	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	ON (closed)
ne No. a		Monitor Circuit (door open) 21-22	ON (closed)	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
Typ	11336-1170	Monitor Circuit (locked) 41-42	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)
		Monitor Circuit (unlocked) 51–52	ON (closed)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)	OFF (open)

Note: When the operator is confined in a hazardous area, the actuator can be unlocked manually by pressing the rear unlocking button, which should be accessed easily by the operator. The above contact configuration shows the status when the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked.

Monitor circuit: Sends monitoring signals of protective door open/closed status or protective door lock/unlock status.

### **Operation Characteristics (reference)**

Main Circuit Monitor Circuit (door open, NO) Monitor Circuit (door closed, NC) Monitor Circuit (unlocked, NO) Monitor Circuit (locked, NC)



The operation characteristics shown in the chart above are of the HS9Z-A51. For other actuator types, add 1.3 mm.

The operation characteristics show the contact status when the actuator enters the entry slot of an interlock switch.





# Dimensions (mm) and Mounting Hole Layouts HS5E-K



As shown in the figure on the right, the mounting reference position of the actuator when inserted in the interlock switch is where the actuator stop placed on the actuator lightly touches the interlock switch.

Note: After mounting the actuator, remove the actuator stop from the actuator.



XW Series E-Stops

Overview



# **Dimensions and Mounting Hole Layouts, continued**



the orientating insert, otherwise the actuator will not swing properly.

### Right-angle Actuator (HS9Z-A52)







### Right-angle Actuator w/Rubber Bushings (HS9Z-A52A)





 When the mounting center distance is set to 12 mm, the actuator has flexibility both vertically and horizontally.

When the mounting center distance is set to 20 mm, the actuator swings vertically. Adjust the distance by moving the rubber bushings.

### Angle Adjustable Actuator (Horizontal/Vertical) (HS9Z-A55)





# **Key Locking Safety Switches**



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

1902232148

Light Curtains

# **Operating Instructions**

# **Minimum Radius of Hinged Door**

- When using the interlock switch for a hinged door, refer to the minimum radius of doors shown below. For the doors with small minimum radius, use angle adjustable actuators (HS9Z-A53 or HS9Z-A55).
  - Because deviation or dislocation of hinged door may occur in actual applications, make sure of the correct operation before installation.

### HS9Z-A52 Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



# HS9Z-A52 Actuator (w/rubber bushings)

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface:



When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface:



# Actuator Angle Adjustment (vertical/horizontal)

 Using the angle adjustment screw, the actuator angle can be adjusted (refer to the dimensional drawing on page 359).

Adjustable angle: 0 to 20°

- The larger the adjusted angle of the actuator, the smaller the applicable radius of the door opening.
- After installing the actuator, open the door. Then adjust the actuator so that its edge can be inserted properly into the actuator entry slot of the interlock switch.
- · After adjusting the actuator angle, apply Loctite to the adjustment screw so that the screw will not move.

# When using the HS9Z-A53 Angle Adjustable (vertical) Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface: 50 mm

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface: 80 mm



# When using the HS9Z-A55 Angle Adjustable (vertical/horizontal) Actuator

When the door hinge is on the extension line of the interlock switch surface: 50 mm







When the door hinge is on the extension line of the actuator mounting surface: 70 mm

# **Rotating the Head**

The head of the HS5E can be rotated by removing the four screws from the corners of the HS5E head and reinstalling the head in the desired orientation. Before wiring the HS5E, replace the head if necessary. Before replacing the head, turn the manual unlock to the UNLOCK position using the manual unlock key. When reinstalling the head, make sure that no foreign object enters the interlock switch. Tighten the screws tightly, without leaving space between the head and body, otherwise the interlock switch may malfunction. Recommended tightening torque: 0.9 to 1.1 N·m.



-ight Curtains

362

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

Safety Control Relays

Overview

# Instructions, continued

- Only the lock monitor circuit 41-42 turns off (open) when the head is removed, such as when the head is rotated. The other monitor circuit 51-52 turns ON (close). Be sure to connect the lock monitor circuit (41-42) to a safety circuit.
- When connecting the HS5E-K to a safety circuit, connect the door monitor circuits (11-12) → and the lock monitor circuits (41- 42) → in series. (GS-ET-19)
- When rotating the head, make sure that the interlock switch is not wired or that the key position is in the UNLOCK position.

# Key

Follow the instructions below to avoid operating failures and damage.

- Insert the key completely.
- Do not remove or insert the key while turning the key.
- Other than the standard key number (500), 15 types of key numbers are available. Use a key with the same number as the number on the cylinder.
- Do not apply excessive force when turning the key. Otherwise operating failures and damage may occur.
- Do not turn the key to the LOCK side while the actuator is removed (door open). Otherwise, operating failures and breakdowns may occur.



# Installing the Rear Unlocking Button (HS5E-K□L)

• After installing the interlock switch on the panel, place the rear unlocking button (supplied with the switch) on the push rod on the back of the interlock switch, and fasten the button using the screw supplied with the switch. Rear unlocking buttons can be installed alone when the total thickness of mounting frame and panel is 6 mm or less. When the total thickness of mounting frame, panel, and mounting plate is 23 to 53 mm, use the rear unlocking button kit (HS9Z-FL53, HS9Z-FL54, or HS9Z-FL55) sold separately.



# **Recommended Tightening Torque for Mounting Screws**

- HS5E interlock switch: 1.8 to 2.2 N·m (four M4 screws) (Note)
- Rear unlocking button: 0.5 to 0.7 N·m

- Rear unlocking button kit: 4.8 to 5.2 N·m (M5 screw)
- Actuators
   HS9Z-A51: 1.8 to 2.2 N·m (two M4 screws)
   HS9Z-A52: 0.8 to 1.2 N·m (two M4 Phillips screws)
   HS9Z-A51A/A52A: 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)
   HS9Z-A53: 4.5 to 5.5 N·m (two M6 screws)
   HS9Z-A55: 1.0 to 1.5 N·m (two M4 screws)
- Note: The above recommended tightening torque of the mounting screws are the values with hex socket head bolts. When other screws are used and tightened to a smaller torque, make sure that the screws do not become loose after mounting.

# Wire Identification

Wires can be identified by color and a white line printed on the wire.

- HS5E-V: Wires of gray and gray/white insulation cannot be used.
- HS5E-DD: Wires of brown and brown/white insulation cannot be used.

No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation	No.	Insulation
1	White	4	Blue	7	Blue/White	10	Pink/White
2	Black	5	Brown/White	8	Orange/White	11	Gray
3	Brown	6	Orange	9	Pink	12	Gray/White
Insulation Jacket							

HS5E-V Type

# **Circuit Code Identification**

- Circuit codes can be identified by the insulation color in each contact configuration.
- The following table shows the identification of circuit numbers.
- When wiring, cut unnecessary wires such as the dummy insulation (white) and any unused wires.

Other Types

Туре	Circuit Diagram	
HS5E-KVA	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	9
HS5E-KVD	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	•



The contact configuration shows the status where the actuator is inserted and the switch is locked.



Uverview

XW Series E-Stops

# ø22 HW Key Switch

# Key features:

- Key Selector Switches with Direct Opening Action Mechanism
- High-security Pin Tumbler Key
- The NC contact is opened by direct opening action mechanism →. Mode selection enables easy
  construction of safety systems.
- The single key enables the hostage control of combining HW series key selector switch (pin tumbler type) and HS5E-K interlock key switch. High-security pin tumbler key is used. Sixteen types of key numbers are available.
- Selection of 2-position and 3-position, maintained, spring-return types and key retained variety is available.
- Degree of Protection: IP65 (IEC60529)

Applicable Standards	Mark	File No. or Organization
UL508		UL Listing File No. E68961
CSA C22.2 No.14	<b>€</b> ₽	CSA166730 (LR92374)
	$\triangle$	TÜV Rheinland R50054316
EINDU947-5-1	Œ	Self-declaration Low Voltage Directive of Europe



# Two-position Key Switch (90°)

			Standard Logic		Inverse Logic				
Contract	Contact Block		Logic Table		Maintained	Logic Table		Maintained	
Code	Mounting Position	Contact	1	2	1 2	1	2	2 1	
1N0	1	NO		٠		٠		HW1K-2JPA10	
(10)	2	-	Dumm	y Block	HVVIK-ZPAIU	Dumm	y Block		
1NC	1	NC	•				•		
(01)	2	-	Dumm	y Block	HVVIK-ZPAUI	Dumm	y Block	HWTK-2JPAU1	
2N0	1	NO		•		•		HW1K-2JPA20	
(20)	2	NO		•	HVVIK-ZPAZU	•			
2NC	1	NC	•				•		
(02)	2	NC	•		HVV1K-ZPAUZ		•	HVVIK-ZJPAUZ	
1NO-1NC	1	NO		•		•			
(11)	2	NC	•		HWIK-ZPATT		•	HVVIK-ZJPAII	
	1	NO		•		•			
2NO-2NC	2	NC	•				•	HW1K-2JPA22	
(22)	3	NO		•	HVVIK-2PA22	•			
	4	NC	•				•		

Contact Block Mounting Position



Safety Control Relays



Each key selector switch is supplied with two keys.

Note: The key number is engraved on the cylinder.

Example: HS5E-KVA003-2A501

Key number 500 is supplied as the default key in table above (500 not added to part number). To order additional key types, specify key number at end of part number (special order).

501 to 515

**Interlock Switches** 

**Enabling Switches** 

Overview

365



# Contact Block Mounting Position



On the contact arrangement marked with 🖈 in the table above, the rated current (load switching current) is reduced to a half of the rated current of the contact block. The rated insulation voltage and the rated thermal current remain unchanged.

29.4

For models with  $\bigstar$ , contacts may overlap when the operator position is changed.

For contact block mounting position, see the figure on the right.

Each key selector switch is supplied with two keys.

15 types of key numbers are available in addition to standard (500) key.

Key number 500 is supplied as the default key in table above (500 not added to part number). To order additional key types, specify key number at end of part number (special order).

Example: HS5E-KVA003-2A501

Three-position Key Switch (45°)

| 501 to 515

Note: The key number is engraved on the cylinder.

### **Dimensions (mm)**





# Anti-rotation Ring and Panel cut-out

Align the TOP marking on the operator and the  $\boxed{\text{TOP}}$  mark on the anti-rotation ring with the recess in the mounting panel.



# **Replacement Parts**

>	ltem	Material	Part No.	Remarks
Overviev	Contact Block	1NO contact —	HW-G10	Housing color: blue Push rod: green
	es 1	1NC contact	HW-G01	Housing color: purple Push rod: red
Series E-Stops	Dummy Block	Nylon	TW-DB	Used when using contact blocks in odd numbers.
МХ	Spare Key	Metal	LW9Z-SK-500	Standard key number
ches	1	(nickel-plated brass)	LW9Z-SK-	Key number 501 to 515
Interlock Swite	Locking Ring	Polyamide	HW9Z-LN	Black
les	Safety Lever Lock	Polyacetal	HW9Z-LS	Yellow One safety lever lock is supplied as standard.
nabling Switch	Gasket	Polyacetal	HW9Z-WM	Black

**Interlock Switches** 

# Accessories

	ltem	Material	Part No.	Dimensions
Safety Control Relays	Locking Ring Wrench	Metal (brass) Weight: approx. 150g	MW9Z-T1	Used to tighten the locking ring when installing the HW switch onto a panel. Tighten the locking ring to a torque of 2.0 N·m. 110
Light Curtains	Contact Block Removal Tool	Metal (copper-zinc plating) / Nitrile Rubber	TW-KC1	Used to remove the contact block and the transformer, and also to install or remove the pilot light lens. Also used to adjust the panel thickness (1, 1.6, 2, 2.3, 3.2, and 5 mm).
rface Safety at Work	Anti-rotation Ring	Ring: Nylon Gasket: Nitrile Rubber	HW9Z-RL	Used to prevent the operator from turning.



# **Key Locking Safety Switches**

ltem	Material	Part No.		Dimensions	
Padlock Cover	Body: Polyarylate Gasket: Nitrile Rubber	HW9Z-KL1	R Back Key Hole	82.5 Panel Thickr 0.8 to 3.2 24 22.5 24 Waterproof Rubber Gas 0.5t	ket
Nameplate	Plastic (black) 1.5 mm thick	HWAM	Order marking plate (HWNP-□) separately.		
Marking Plate	ng Plate		White letters on bla Specify a legend coo	ick background ⇔r t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t	pe No.
OFF ON	Aluminum (black) 1.0 mm thick	HWNP-	Code	Legend	
			31	OFF-ON	
			35	HAND-AUTO	
			53	HAND-UFF-AUTU	

To install the marking plate on a nameplate, see Fig. 1.

To remove the marking plate, insert a flat screwdriver between the marking plate and nameplate as shown in Fig. 2. When using a nameplate, mounting panel thickness is decreased by 1.5 mm.

When an anti-rotation ring on the nameplate is not required, remove the projection using pliers as shown in Fig. 2.



# **Operating Instructions**

# **Applicable Wiring**

1. The applicable wire size is 14 AWG maximum (Solid wire 16 AWG max.). One or two wires can be connected.

Applicable Crimping Terminal

Crimping Terminal for  $\bigcirc$ 



Crimping Terminal for  $\, \mathbb{B} \,$ 



Be sure to use an insulation tube or cover on the crimping part of the crimping terminal to prevent electrical shocks.

Solid Wire

2. Tighten the M3.5 terminal screw to a recommended tightening torque of 1.0 to 1.3  $N{\cdot}m.$ 

ø22 HW

# HS7A-DMC Magnetic Safety Switches

# Key features:

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

- Compact size and easy positioning.
- Combination with proprietary relay modules achieves safety category 4 (EN954-1).
- Compact size (7 × 16 × 51mm)
- Positioning for installation is easy.
- Up to 36 sets can be connected. (safety relay module: HR1S-DME)
- Degree of protection: IP67



# Part Numbers

# **HS7A Non-contact Magnetic Interlock Switches**

Contact Configuration	Cable Length	LED	Part Number	Applicable Safety Relay Module	
	2m	Without	HS7A-DMC5902		
	2111	With	HS7A-DMC5912		
1NO - 1NC	Em	Without	HS7A-DMC5905		
INU + INU	IIIC	With	HS7A-DMC5915		
	10m	Without	HS7A-DMC59010		
		With	HS7A-DMC59110		
	<u> </u>	Without	HS7A-DMC7902		
	Zm	With	HS7A-DMC7912		
2N0	Em	Without	HS7A-DMC7905		
	IIIC	With	HS7A-DMC7915	HR12-AF	
	10m	Without	HS7A-DMC79010		
	TOM	With	HS7A-DMC79110		

The HS7A-DMC non-contact interlock switch is supplied with an HS9Z-ZC1 actuator.

The contact configuration in the table above shows the contact status when the non-contact interlock switch is not activated.

# HR1S Safety Relay Modules for Non-contact Interlock Switches

Safety Relay Module	Voltage	Number of Inputs	Max. Number of Connectable Non-contact Interlock Switches
HR1S-DMB□32	24\/ DC 20 to 200/	2	12
HR1S-DME□32	24V DC -20 l0 +20%	6	36
HR1S-AF□30B	24V AC -15 to +10% 50/60 Hz 24V DC -15 to +10%	1	6

Safety category 3 can be achieved when connecting two or more non-contact interlock switches per one input. When connecting multiple non-contact interlock switches (HS7A-DMC790), use HRIS-AF51. (HS7A-DMC791) cannot be connected in multiple numbers.)



### Accessory

Name	Part Number
Actuator	HS9Z-ZC1

One HS9Z-ZC1 is supplied with each HS7A-DMC non-contact interlock switch.



# Maximum Number of Connectable Non-contact Interlock

# Switches per Input of Safety Relay Module

Non contact	HS7A-DN	//€59□□	HS7A-DMC79□□		
Interlock Switch	Without LED	With LED	Without LED	With LED	
HR1S-D□	6	3	-	-	
HR1S-AF□	-	-	6	1	

Light Curtains



# Specifications

Applicable Stand	lards	IEC/EN 60947-5-1 UL508 (UL listed) CSA C22.2, No. 14			
Operating Tempe	erature	-25 to 85°C (no freezing)			
Relative Humidity	/	30 to 85% RH (no condensation)			
Storage Tempera	ature	-40 to +85°C (no freezing)			
Pollution Degree		3			
Electric Shock Protection		Class II (IEC 60536)			
Degree of Protection		IP67 (IEC 60529)			
Shock Resistance		300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms) (IEC 60068-2-7)			
Vibration Resistance		100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10 to 150 Hz) (IEC 60068-2-6)			
Rated Voltage (Ue)		24V DC			
Rated Current (le	2)	100 mA			
Repeat Accuracy	Y	10% maximum			
Maximum Opera	ting Frequency	150 Hz			
Voltago Drop	I = 10 mA	0.1V (without LED) / 2.4V (with LED)			
voltage brop	I = 100 mA	1V (without LED) / 4.2V (with LED)			
Housing Materia	I	РВТ			
Housing Color		Red			
Cable		AWG23 × 4 Cable length: 2m, 5m, 10m			
Weight (approx.)		HS7A-DMC: 100g (cable length: 2m) HS9Z-ZC1: 9g			

Dimensions (mm) HS7A-DMC (Non-contact Interlock Switch)



HS9Z-ZC1 (Actuator)



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

# **Example Wiring Diagram**

The following diagrams show the contact statuses when the non-contact interlock switches are activated by the actuators.

### Example: Safety Category 4 (ISO 13849-1) Circuit, HR1S-DMB + HS7A-DMC591 (1N0+1NC) + HS9Z-ZC1



ESC: External Start Condition

### Example: Safety Category 4 (EN 13849-1) Circuit, HR1S-DME + HS7A-DMC591 (1N0+1NC) + HS9Z-ZC1



ESC: External Start Condition



F1 (protection fuse for the power of safety relay module) L (+) 24V K3 S2 K4 Start Switch FSC I A' K3-K3, K3 ₽₩₽₽ ⊗A1/A2 Fuse HR1S-AF K4 K4 K4 ⊗K1 LOGIC ⊗K2 A2 S21 S22 S12 14 24 34 S1 B Whi \_\_\_\_ K4[ K3 [\$ Bli Blac HS7A-DMC N (-) Guard: Closed ESC: S34: Start switch welding is detected Safety External Start Condition S39: Start switch welding is not detected Output operation.

Note: The circuit example shown on the left (HR1S-AF and HS7A-DMC79 may not conform to safety category 4 depending on the operating conditions, such as the frequency of safety function check. Perform risk assessment of your system before

# **Operating Instructions**





# **Non-Contact Safety Switches**

00

 $\supset 0$ 

Close mounting

0

# **Operating Direction**



Safety output ON distance (SAO): 3mm.

### **Precautions for Installation**

When installing on a ferromagnet



### **Tightening Torque**



**Operation Chart** 

### HS7A-DMC59 (1NO+1NC)



### **Contact Status**



# **Operation Area**



### HS7A-DMC79 (2NO)

Sao: Assured operating distance where the safety output is sure to turn on.

Sar: Assured release distance where the safety output is sure to turn off.

Note: When the transfer time between the actuator's Sao-Sar is 500 ms or longer, the time lag is detected as an error.

Dimensions: mm

HS7A-DMC

Overview

# **HS7A-DMP Magnetic Safety Switches**

### Key features:

- Three-contact models. Auxiliary contacts enable PLCs to monitor the door status.
- Operation signals from auxiliary contacts can be read directly by controllers such as PLCs, allowing for monitoring HS7A-DMP non-contact interlock switches.
- Ideal for installation on guard doors where positioning is difficult.
- Conformable up to safety category 4 (EN ISO 13849-1) (Combining with proprietary safety relay module achieves safety category 4.)
- A maximum of 36 sets can be connected (safety relay module: HR1S-DME)
- Degree of protection: IP67

# • • • • • • •

The HS7A-DMP non-contact interlock switches can be used as interlock switches when used in combination with safety relay modules specified by IDEC.

# **Part Numbers**

# HS7A Non-contact Interlock Switches

Contact Configuration	Cable Length	LED	Ordering Type No.	Applicable Safety Relay Module
	<u>.</u>	Without	HS7A-DMP5002	
110.200	2111	With	HS7A-DMP5012	
INU+2NC	5m	Without	HS7A-DMP5005	HK12-D
		With	HS7A-DMP5015	
	2	Without	HS7A-DMP7002	
2N0+1NC	Zm	With	HS7A-DMP7012	
	5m	Without	HS7A-DMP7005	HK12-AF
		With	HS7A-DMP7015	

The HS7A-DMP non-contact interlock switch is supplied with an HS9Z-ZP1 actuator.

The contact configuration in the table above shows the contact status when the non-contact interlock switch is not activated.

# HR1S Safety Relay Modules for Non-contact Interlock Switches

Safety Relay Module	Number of Inputs	Max. Number of Connectable Non-contact Interlock Switches
HR1S-DMB	2	12
HR1S-DME	6	36
HR1S-AF□	1	6

When connecting multiple non-contact interlock switches (HS7A-DMP700 $\Box$ ), use HR1S-AF $\Box$ . (HS7A-DMP701 $\Box$  cannot be connected in multiple numbers.)



### Accessory

Name	Part Number
Actuator	HS9Z-ZP1



One HS9Z-ZP1 is supplied with each HS7A-DMP non-contact interlock switch.

# Maximum Number of Connectable Non-contact Interlock Switches per Input of Safety Relay Module

Non contact	HS7A-DMP50□□		HS7A-DMP70□□	
Interlock Switch	Without LED	With LED	Without LED	With LED
HR1S-DM□	6	3	-	-
HR1S-AF	-	-	6	1

372



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Dverview

# **Specifications**

Applicable Standards		IEC/EN 60947-5-1 UL508 (UL listed) CSA C22.2, No. 14	
Operating Tempe	erature	–25 to 85°C (no freezing)	
Relative Humidit	У	35 to 85% RH (no condensation)	
Storage Tempera	ature	-40 to +85°C (no freezing)	
Pollution Degree		3	
Electric Shock P	rotection	Class II (IEC 60536)	
Degree of Protec	ction	IP67 (IEC 60529)	
Shock Resistance		300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms) (IEC 60068-2-7)	
Vibration Resistance		100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10 to 150 Hz) (IEC 60068-2-6)	
Rated Voltage (Ue)		24V DC	
Rated Current (Ie)		100 mA	
Repeat Accurac	У	10% maximum	
Maximum Opera	ting Frequency	150 Hz	
	l = 10 mA	0.1V (without LED) / 2.4V (with LED)	
voltage Drop	I = 100 mA	1V (without LED) / 4.2V (with LED)	
Electrical Durabi	lity	1,200,000 operations minimum	
Housing Material		PBT	
Housing Color		Red	
Cable		AWG23 × 6 Cable length: 2m, 5m	
Weight (approx.)		HS7A-DMP: 180g (cable length: 2 m) HS9Z-ZP1: 50g	

Dimensions (mm) HS7A-DMP D D (Non-contact Interlock Switch)

6.5

# HS7A-ZP1 (Actuator)





# IDEC

+24V F1

HR1S-DMB

# **Example Wiring Diagram**

+24V F

The following diagrams show the contact statuses when the non-contact interlock switches are activated by the actuators.

КЗ

K4

K1/K2

Y2

кıĻ

к2

кзЕ

Channel 1

K4 F

Safety Output

Channel 2

кз, кз, K3

кл



# XW Series E-Stops



Example: Safety Category 4 (ISO 13849-1) Circuit HR1S-DMB + HS7A-DMP50 (1N0+2NC) + HS9Z-ZP1

E€€

Orever A1/A2

LOGIC

HS7A-E

🗴 Fault

8 K1/K2

Start S3 I

Y

€

Failure



### Example: Safety Category 3 (EN ISO 13849-1) Circuit HR1S-DMB



# Example: Safety Category 3 (ISO 13849-1) Circuit HR1S-DME



Example: Safety Category 4 (ISO 13849-1) Circuit HR1S-AF + HS7A-DMP70□□ (2NO+1NC) + HS9Z-ZP1



F1: Protection fuse for the power of safety relay module F: Protection fuse for monitor signal contacts (max. 500mA gG (gL))

Note: The circuit example shown on the left (HR1S-AF and HS7A-DMP70 ) may not conform to safety category 4 depending on the operating conditions, such as the frequency of safety function check. Perform risk assessment of your system before operation.

# **Operating Instructions**



# **Non-Contact Safety Switches**

# **HS7A-DMP**







Safety output ON distance (SAO): 3mm.

### **Precautions for Installation**

When installing on a ferromagnet



**Close** mounting





**Operation Area** 





20 (Sar) (Sao) 14

Sao: Assured operating distance where the safety output is sure to turn on. Sar: Assured release distance when the safety output is sure to turn off.

Note: When the transfer time between the actuator's Sao-Sar is 500 ms or longer, the time lag is detected as an error.



Interlock Switches

XW Series E-Stops

Overview

# **Tightening Torque**



IDEC 375

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

# HS3A Non-contact RFID Safety Switches

# Key features:

- RFID non-contact interlock switch, Category 4 and PLe (EN/ISO 13849-1) compliant.
- The sensor head with built-in safety function (redundant solid state output with internal monitoring) eliminates the need for a designated safety module.
- RFID ensures detection of slow-moving, open, sliding, and rattling doors.
- Multicode and unicode sensor heads are available. Unicode sensor head (one sensor head corresponds to one actuator) prevents tampering with the use of an unassigned spare actuator.
- Sensor head can be installed in 5 directions.
- Degree of protection IP67. Actuator IP67, IP69K (Note)

Note: IP69K is a degree of protection specified by Deutsches Institüt für Normung (DIN), DW 40050 Part 9 for hot and high-pressure water.





Interlock Switch (Sensor Head)





# **Part Numbers**

# **HS3A Non-contact RFID Safety Switches**

Outputs	Туре	Part Number
Safety output: 2 Monitor output: 1	Multicode	HS3A-H21M4
	Unicode	HS3A-H21U4

# Accessories

Name		Part Number	Remarks
Actuator		HS9Z-ZH31	Actuator for both multicode and unicode sensor heads. Supplied with two M5 $\times$ 10 mounting screws (stainless steel)
Terminal Plug (For serial connection)		HS9Z-H3TP	Used on Y-branch connector when connecting two or more switches in series.
Y-branch Connector (For serial connection)		HS9Z-H3YD	Used when connecting two or more switches in series. Plug connector: 8-pin (switch side), 5-pin (cable side)
M12 Dlug	5-pin, 5m	HS9Z-H3F505	Used when connecting two or more switches in series.
Connection Cable switches in series	5-pin, 10m	HS9Z-H3F510	5-pin plug connector is provided at one end.
	8-pin, 5m	HS9Z-H3F805	Used when connecting a single switch.
For connecting a single switch	8-pin, 10m	HS9Z-H3F810	8-pin plug connector is provided at one end.
M12 Plug Connection Cable (For serial connection)	5-pin, 5m	HS9Z-H3F5M05	Used when connecting two or more switches in series.
	5-pin, 10m	HS9Z-H3F5M10	5-pin plug connectors are provided at both ends.

Actuator (HS9Z-ZH31): N pcs. Terminal plug (HS9Z-H3TP): 1 pc.

M12 plug connection cable, open end (HS9Z-H3F5)): 1 pc. M12 plug connection cable, plug connectors at both ends (HS9Z-H3F5M)): N–1 pcs.



376

Light Curtains

# Specifications

Operating Temperature-20 to +55°C (no freezing)Relative Humidity5 to 80% (no condensation)Storage Temperature-25 to +70°CPollution Degree3Performance Level (PL)6 (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Category4 (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Category3 (EN 62061)Degree of ProtectionInterlock Switch (sensor head)Rated Voltage (UE)2 4V DC ±15%Current Consurve80mA (at no load)Dielectric Strever500V ACSafety OutputSafety OutputSafety OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (VJ, Min:: UB-15 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mAOutput SpecificationSafety OutputSafety OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (VJ, Min:: UB-15 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mASpecificationSafety OutputMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (VJ, Min:: UB-15 [V] Maximum output current 200 mASpecificationSafety OutputMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (VJ, Min:: 0.8-UB [V] Maximum output current 200 mASpecificationSafety OutputMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V] Maximum output current 200 mASpecificationSafety OutputMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V] Maximum output current 200 mASpecificationSascered Turn-on DistanceMaximu Sing al (S	Applicable Standards		EN60947-5-3 (IFA approval) EN954-1 EN ISO13849-1 EN62061 GS-ET-14 (IFA approval) UL508 (UL listed) CSA C22.2 No.14 (c-UL listed)
Relative Humidity5 to 80% (no condensation)Storage Temperature-25 to +70°CPollution Degree3Penformance Level (PL)e (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Categoru4 (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Categoru3 (EN 62061)Degree of ProtectionInterlock Switch (sensor head)ProtectionInterlock Switch (sensor head)Rated Voltage (UP)24 V DC ±15%Current Consurutor80mA (at no load)Dielectric Stretor500V ACCurrent ConsurutorSeniconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mASpecificationsTurn-on DistanceDistance15mm (typ.)Assured Turn-on Distance (Saor)3mmSolon (actuator removed)150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 160 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 	Operating Tempe	erature	–20 to +55°C (no freezing)
Storage Temperature-25 to +70°CPollution Degree3Pollution DegreePDF-M (EN60947-5-3)Performance Level (PL)e (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Category4 (EN ISO 13849-1)Safety Integrity Level (SIL)3 (EN 62061)Degree of ProtectionInterlock Switch (sensor head)IP67, IP69K (Note)Rated Voltage (UJ)24V D £ 15%Current Consure80mA (at no load)Dielectric Streut500V ACOutputSericonductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: UB-1.5 (V) Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA Maximum output current 200 mAOutput DistanceSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: 0.8-UB (V) Maximum output current 200 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: 0.8-UB (V) Maximum output current: 200 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: 0.8-UB (V) Maximum output current: 200 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: 0.8-UB (V) Maximum output current: 200 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min: 0.8-UB (V) Maximum output current: 200 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)Semiconductor output, P-channel OutputMaximum Turn-o	Relative Humidit	у	5 to 80% (no condensation)
Pollution Degree         3           Sensor Classification         PDF-M (EN60947-5-3)           Performance Level (PL)         e (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Category         4 (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Integrity/Level (SIL)         3 (EN 82061)           Degree of Protection         Interlock Switch (sensor head)         IP67, IP69K (Note)           Rated Voltage (U)         24V DC ±15%         2000 AC           Current Consumtion         80mA (at no load)         Monitor Output           Dielectric Strength         500V AC         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output. 400 mA           Specifications         Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output. 400 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output. 400 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [M, Min:: UB-15 [M] Maximum output current presefery output           Operation	Storage Tempera	ature	-25 to +70°C
Sensor Classification         PDF-M (EN60947-5-3)           Performance Levrel (PL)         e (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Category         4 (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Category         3 (EN 62061)           Bared Voltage IV         3 (EN 62061)           Rated Voltage (UB)         24V DC ±15%           Current Consumtor         80mA (at no load)           Dielectric Strengtor         500V AC           Dielectric Strengtor         500V AC           Monitor Output         Safety Output           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB (V), Min:: UB-15 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8-UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8-UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8-UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA           Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8-UB [V]           Maximum Turn-off Distance (Saor)         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8-UB [V]           More using two or more switches (max.)         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0	Pollution Degree	)	3
Performance Level (PL)         e (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Category         4 (EN ISO 13849-1)           Safety Integrity Level (SIL)         3 (EN 62061)           Degree of Protection         Interlock Switch (sensor head)         IP67           Rated Voltage (UB)         24V DC ±15%           Current Consumpton         80mA (at no load)           Dielectric Strengton         500V AC           Output         Safety Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Output         Safety Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-2.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Operation Distance         Turn-on Distance         15mm (typ.)           Maximum Turn-on Distance (Sar)         38mm           Maximum Turn-on Distance (Sar)         150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           Maximum Turn-on Distance (Sar)         150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           Monitor Output         260 ms (actuator removed)           Sugle switche (max.)         360 ms (actuator removed)           Single switche (max.)         360 ms (actuator removed)           Single switche (max.)         360 ms (actuator removed)           Single switche (max.)         150 ms (non-identical inp	Sensor Classific	ation	PDF-M (EN60947-5-3)
Safety Category       4 (EN ISO 13849-1)         Safety Integrity ∪ I (SIL)       3 (EN 62061)         Pegree of Protection       Interlock Switch (sensor head)       IP67. IP69K (Note)         Rated Voltage (U=)       24V DC ±15%         Current Consumetor       80mA (at no load)         Dielectric Stremetor       500V AC         Output       Safety Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA         Seperifications       Safety Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA         Operation       Turn-on Distance       Ismm (typ.)         Maximum Turn-on       Samo       Samo         Maximum Turn-on       Samm       Safety Output         Maximum Turn-on       Samm       Souro (actuator removed)         Distance       Sam       Souro (actuator removed)         Single switch       Sio ms (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)         Sio ms (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)         Sio ms (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)         Sio ms (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)       Souro (actuator removed)     <	Performance Lev	vel (PL)	e (EN ISO 13849-1)
Safety Integrity Untegrity         3 (EN 62061)           Pegree of Protection         Interlock Switch (sensor head)         IP67           Rated Voltage (UD         IP67, IP69K (Note)           Rated Voltage (UD         24V DC ±15%           Current Consumpton         80mA (at no load)           Dielectric Strengton         500V AC           Safety Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Specifications         Turn-on Distance         Ismm (typ.)           Assured Turn-on Distance (Sar)         13mm           Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)         260 ms (actuator removed)           Maximum Surg a single switch         150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           Mone using two more switches (max.)         260 ms (actuator removed)           Solok Resistance         250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)           400 ms (non-identical enabling input signal at IA/IB)         400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)           Vibration Resistance         0 perating extremes: 300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms)           Vibration Resistance         0 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm           Material         98T           Material         0 perating extremes: 300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms)           Vibration Resistance         9	Safety Category		4 (EN ISO 13849-1)
PerfectionInterlock Switch (sensor head)IP67ActuatorIP67, IP69K (Note)Rated Voltage (UJ)24V DC ±15%Current Consuurton80mA (at no load)Dielectric Streurton500V ACDutputSafety OutputSpecificationsSafety OutputMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mAOperation DistanceMonitor OutputMaximum Output current per safety output: 400 mAMaximum Turn-on Distance15mm (typ.)Maximum Turn-on Distance150m s(non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)Myhen using as single switch260 ms (actuator removed)150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Shock Resistarce0perating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistarce0perating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistarce01 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)4000 (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Safety Integrity I	Level (SIL)	3 (EN 62061)
Indectation       Actuator       IP67, IP69K (Note)         Rated Voltage (UB)       24V DC ±15%         Current Consumption       80mA (at no load)         Dielectric Stremgth       500V AC         Dupput       Safety Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output. 400 mA         Specifications       Monitor Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA         Operation Distance       Turn-on Distance       15mm (typ.)         Maximum Turn-on Distance (Sao)       13mm         Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sao)       58mm         Vhen using a single switch       580m (non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         Shock Resistance       Operating extremes: 300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms)         Vibration Resistance       01 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm         Vibration Resistance       PBT         Cable       M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin         Weight (approx.)       System Manual (CD-ROM)	Degree of Protection	Interlock Switch (sensor head)	IP67
Rated Voltage (UB)       24V DC±15%         Current Consumption       80mA (at no load)         Dielectric Stremption       500V AC         Output       Safety Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-15 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA         Specifications       Monitor Output       Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA         Operation Distance       Turn-on Distance       15mm (typ.)         Assured Turn-on Distance (Sao)       38mm         Maximum Turn-offi Distance (Sar)       58mm         Vhen using a single switch       58mm (son-identical input signal at IA/IB)         150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)       300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         Shock Resistance       Sen s (actuator removed)       250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)         Vibration Resistarce       360 ms (actuator removed)       250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)         Vibration Resistarce       0perating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)       0A/OE, or internal error)         Vibration Resistarce       98T       10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm         Material       Vibration cable, 8-pin       M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin         Weight (approx       400g (HS3A-H21□□) <t< td=""><td>TIOLECTION</td><td>Actuator</td><td>IP67, IP69K (Note)</td></t<>	TIOLECTION	Actuator	IP67, IP69K (Note)
Current Consumption         80mA (at no load)           Dielectric Stremsth         500V AC           Dutput         Safety Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Specifications         Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V]           Operation Distance         Turn-on Distance         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V]           Maximum Turn-on Distance         Assured Turn-on Distance (Sao)         13mm           Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)         58mm           Venen using a single switch         560 ms (actuator removed)           150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)           Shock Resistance         Sofe ms (actuator removed)           Vibration Resistance         250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           Vibration Resistance         Operating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)           Vibration Resistance         98T           Material         Veight (approx.)           Material         ViD2 plug connection cable, 8-pin           Material         M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin           Meight (approx.)         System Manual (CD-ROM)	Rated Voltage (U	IB)	24V DC ±15%
Dielectric Stremy         500V AC           Output Specifications         Safety Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA           Specifications         Monitor Output         Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min:: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA           Operation Distance         Turn-on Distance         15mm (typ.)           Assured Turn-on Distance (Sao)         13mm           Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)         58mm           Vhen using a single switch         260 ms (actuator removed)           150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)           150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)           300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)           When using two or more switches (max.)         360 ms (actuator removed)           400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)           400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)           Shock Resistar-c         Verenus signal at IA/IB           400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal er	Current Consum	ption	80mA (at no load)
SurfaceSafety OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mASpecificationsMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mADeparationTurn-on Distance15mm (typ.)Distance (Sao)13mmMaximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)260 ms (actuator removed)Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at 0A/OB, or internal error)Response Time360 ms (actuator removed)When using two or more switches (max.)250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at 0A/OB, or internal error)Shock Resistance0perating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Dielectric Streng	gth	500V AC
SpecificationsMonitor OutputSemiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mAOperation DistanceTurn-on Distance15mm (typ.)Assured Turn-on Distance (Sao)13mmMaximum Turn-offf Distance (Sar)58mmVhen using a single switch260 ms (actuator removed)150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)When using two or more switches (max.)360 ms (actuator removed)250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)960 ms (actuator removed)250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)970 more switches (max.)980 ms (actuator removed)980 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)980 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)981 MaterialMaterialMaterialWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)Attachment991 Manuel (CD-ROM)	Output	Safety Output	Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: UB-1.5 [V] Maximum output current per safety output: 400 mA
Turn-on Distance15mm (typ.)Operation Distance (Sao)13mmMaximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)58mmAssured Turn-on Distance (Sar)58mmMaximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)260 ms (actuator removed)May Men using a single switch150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)Manage Mental May Men using two or more switches (max.)260 ms (actuator removed)When using two or more switches (max.)360 ms (actuator removed)Shock Resistance250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)Vibration Resistance00 reating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialVPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)600 (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-R0M)	Specifications	Monitor Output	Semiconductor output, P-channel Output voltage: Max: UB [V], Min.: 0.8×UB [V] Maximum output current: 200 mA
Operation DistanceAssured Turn-on Distance (Sao)13mmMaximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)58mmAssured Turn-off Distance (Sar)56mmAssured Turn-off Distance (Sar)260 ms (actuator removed)Assured Turn-off Distance (Sar)150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)Assured Turn-off Distance (Sar)150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)Assured Turn-off Distance (Sar)300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Besponse Time When using two or more switches (max.)360 ms (actuator removed)When using two or more switches (max.)250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)5hock Resistance0perating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)		Turn-on Distance	15mm (typ.)
Image: Note that the section of th	Operation Distance	Assured Turn-on Distance (Sao)	13mm
Response Time260 ms (actuator removed)When using a single switch150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at 0A/0B, or internal error)When using two or more switches (max.)360 ms (actuator removed)250 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)400 ms (actuator removed)400 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at 0A/0B, or internal error)Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmVaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)		Maximum Turn-off Distance (Sar)	58mm
When using a single switch150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)360 ms (actuator removed)360 ms (actuator removed)250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)			260 ms (actuator removed)
single switch150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Response Time360 ms (actuator removed) 250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB) 400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB) 400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)		When using a	150 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)
Response Time       300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         When using two or more switches (max.)       360 ms (actuator removed)         250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)       400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)         400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)       400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         Shock Resistance       Operating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)         Vibration Resistance       10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm         Material       PBT         Cable       M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin         Weight (approx.)       400g (HS3A-H21□□)         Attachment       System Manual (CD-ROM)		single switch	150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)
360 ms (actuator removed)         When using two or more switches (max.)       250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)         400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)       400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         Shock Resistance       Operating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)         Vibration Resistance       10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm         Material       PBT         Cable       M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin         Weight (approx.)       400g (HS3A-H21□□)         Attachment       System Manual (CD-ROM)	Response Time		300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)
When using two or more switches (max.)250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	·		360 ms (actuator removed)
Weight (approx.)       400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)         400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)         400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)         Shock Resistance       Operating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)         Vibration Resistance       10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm         Material       PBT         Cable       M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin         Weight (approx.)       400g (HS3A-H21□)         Attachment       System Manual (CD-ROM)		When using two	250 ms (non-identical input signal at IA/IB)
400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)		(max.)	400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)
Shock ResistanceOperating extremes: 300 m/s² (11 ms)Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)			400 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal error)
Vibration Resistance10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mmMaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Shock Resistance	e	Operating extremes: 300 m/s <sup>2</sup> (11 ms)
MaterialPBTCableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Vibration Resista	ance	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm
CableM12 plug connection cable, 8-pinWeight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Material		PBT
Weight (approx.)400g (HS3A-H21□□)AttachmentSystem Manual (CD-ROM)	Cable		M12 plug connection cable, 8-pin
Attachment System Manual (CD-ROM)	Weight (approx.)		400g (HS3A-H21□□)
	Attachment		System Manual (CD-ROM)





Supplied with two mounting screws (M5 × 10).

46









Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

# **Specifications**





Plug	Connection	Cable
4007	LH2ER	

1332-	ЗЭС-ПЭГД					
Pin	Wire	Legend	Description			
1	White	IB	Enabling input (channel 2)			
2	Brown	UB	Power supply (24V DC)			
3	Green	0A	Safety output (channel 1)			
4	Yellow	OB	Safety output (channel 2)			
5	Gray	OUT	Monitoring output			
6	Pink	IA	Enabling input (channel 1)			
7	Blue	0V	0V			
8	Red	RST	Reset input for hardware			

# HS9Z-H3FS

Pin	Wire	Legend
1	Brown	UB
2	White	0A
3	Blue	0V
4	Black	0B
5	Gray	RST

# Wiring Diagram

### When using a single HS3A

When using a single HS3A, connect as shown in the figure below (Note). The OUT output can be connected to a control system, to a PLC for example, as a monitoring output.

The HS3A can be reset via the RST input. To reset, apply 24V DC for at least 3 seconds. When not using the RST input, connect the RST input to OV.



For details of HR2S-301P safety relay module, see the instruction sheet.

Note: Safety performance of the actual system is determined by performing a risk assessment on the entire system. Depending on the risk level the system may entail, K1 and K2 need to be monitored to prevent serious accidents.





Note: The time required for the safety output to turn off after the actuator moves outside the operating distance of the HS3A switch.

Interlock Switches

# **Non-Contact Safety Switches**

### When using two or more HS3A in series

A maximum of 20 can be connected in series.

Pay attention to the contact resistance at the connection points.

The HS3A switches can be connected in series using plug connection cables and Y-branch connectors as shown in the figure below (Note). When any of the HS3A switches detects that the safety guard is open, or when a failure has occurred on any of the switches, the system tuns off the machine. However, the external control system cannot detect which safety guard is open or where a failure has occurred.

The HS3A can be reset via the RST input. To reset, apply 24V DC for at least 3 seconds. When not using the RST input, connect the RST input to OV.

### Safety Output Response Time

### : Safety output ON t<sub>off</sub> Output OFF time t, Error/actuator removed Actuator removed (Note) Note: The time required for the Failure safety output Missing signal IA/IB to turn off after Non-identical input at IA/IB the actuator Short-circuit or cross-circuit moves outside at OA/OB, or internal fault the operating t (ms) distance of the .\_\_t0+ 400 ms HS3A switch. t<sub>off</sub>=t0+ 360 ms t, t<sub>off</sub>=t<sub>0</sub>+ 250 ms

Overview



# **Operation Distance and Response Time**

When installing the HS3A, ensure the safety of the door opening area by paying attention to the operation distance (Table 1) and response time (Table 2) shown below.

### Table 1: Operation Distance 1

Distance	Value (mm)		
Distance	Min.	Тур.	Max.
Turn-on distance	—	15 <sup>2</sup>	—
Assured turn-on distance Sa0	13	—	—
Switching hysteresis	1.5	2.5	—
Assured turn-off distance Sar	—	—	58

1. When the off-center displacement of the interlock switch (sensor head) and actuator is 0 mm

When surface-mounted on aluminum. When using by embedding in metal, pay attention to the operation distance affected by the metal. In non-metallic environment, the typical turn-on distance increases to 30mm.

# **Table 2: Response Time**

When connecting a single switch 왇 (max.)	260 ms (actuator removed)	
	When connecting	150 ms (missing enabling input IA/IB)
	(max.)	150 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)
seTii		300 ms (short-circuit or cross-circuit at OA/OB, or internal fault)
spon	Suods	360 ms (actuator removed)
₩hen connecting two or more switches (max.)	250 ms (missing signal enabling input IA/IB)	
	400 ms (non-identical enabling input state at IA/IB)	
	400 ms (short-circuit or cross circuit at OA/OB or internal fault)	

Note: To ensure safety, both safety outputs (OA and OB) must always be evaluated. Singlechannel use of the safety outputs as shown below leads to a reduction of safety category stipulated in FN954-1.



# HS5B/HS5E Door Handle Actuator

# Key features:

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

- Easy and secure operation
- Rattling doors can be locked smoothly and securely.
- A door can be locked with an actuator by pushing and turning the handle.

1. Use the kit in combination with the HS5E-□44L□□-G rear unlocking button type interlock switch.

- Padlock tab is provided to ensure operator safety.
- Interlock switch with or without solenoid lock can be installed.
- LED shows solenoid status (when using HS5E-□44L□□-G).

2. Mounting panel is a frame or a panel.



# Part Numbers

**Parts Description** 

i dit Numbers				
Description Ordering Type No.			Remarks	
Handle Unit	For right-hand door	HS9Z-DH5RH	Choose according to the required opening side.	
	For left-hand door	HS9Z-DH5LH		
Switch Cover	Jnit	HS9Z-DH5C	Used for installing the interlock switch inside.	
HS5B Installat	ion Kit	HS9Z-DH5B	Contains a mounting plate and two spacers.	
Rear Unlocking Button Kit <sup>1</sup>		HS9Z-FL53	Contains a button with base plate and a connecting rod	Mounting panel thickness (X): $20 \le X \le 30$ mm $^2$
		HS9Z-FL54		Mounting panel thickness (X): $30 \le X \le 40$ mm $^2$

Enabling Switches





# **Specifications**

Applicable Interlock Switch	HS5B Metal Head Interlock Switch $^{\rm 1}$ HS5E Rear Unlocking Button Type Interlock Switch with Solenoid $^{\rm 2}$		
Operating Temperature	-25 to +70°C (no freezing)		
Mechanical Durability	100,000 operations minimum	<ol> <li>HS5B-□□ZB, HS5B-□□ZBM</li> <li>HS5E-□44L□□-G Interlock switch is not supplied with the actuator and must be ordered separately.</li> <li>For the specifications of interlock switches, see pages XX, XX, and XX.</li> </ol>	
Applicable Shackle Diameter of Padlock	ø6 to 7.5 mm		
Withstand Load of Padlock Tab	30N maximum		
Handle Operation Angle	77° (removed position $\longleftrightarrow$ inserted position)		
Insulation Resistance (500V DC megger)	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of different poles: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum.		

Rattling doors can be locked smoothly and securely.

2 Turn

### Rotational handle actuator can be inserted/removed smoothly on rattling doors. **Conventional Sliding Actuator IDEC's Door Handle Actuator**



The door can be locked and unlocked by pushing and turning the handle.

The actuator can be inserted into the interlock switch by pushing and turning the front handle. The actuator can be removed from the interlock switch by turning the front handle.





Because the handle can be turned only while it is pushed, the actuator is prevented from hitting the switch cover unit.

The rear handle can remove the actuator, but cannot insert the actuator.



Sliding doors can also be locked securely.

### Padlockable tab ensures operator's safety.

When padlocks are installed on the padlock tab, the machine cannot be started because the actuator entry slot is blocked and the actuator cannot enter the interlock switch. By requiring all operators to have their own padlock and installing them on the door handle actuator before entering the hazardous area, the door will not be closed unless all padlocks are removed-i.e. all operators have left the hazardous area.

Note: Operators must observe rules in the workplace in order to ensure safety. Residual risk such as failure to install padlocks must be taken into consideration.

Interlock switch HS5E with/without solenoid locking can be selected.





 $(HS5B-\Box\BoxZ)$ 

(HS5E-044L00-G)









XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

Light Curtains

AS-Interface Safety at Work



IDEC 383

XW Series E-Stops

**Interlock Switches** 

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

Light Curtains

AS-Interface Safety at Work

# **Door Handle Gate System**

# **Dimensions (mm)**

# HS9Z-DH5RH (right-hand door) and HS5E- $\Box$ 44L $\Box$ $\Box$ -G Interlock Switch with Solenoid



Legend	Description
1	Right-hand Door Handle Unit HS9Z-DH5RH
2	Switch Cover Unit HS9Z-DH5C
3	Rear Unlocking Button Kit HS9Z-FL5
4	Interlock Switch HS5E-□44L□□-G



### HS9Z-DH5LH (left-hand door) and HS5E- 44L -G Interlock Switch with Solenoid

nana acon, ana noce	
	Rear Handle (diecast aluminum) (plated) (silver) SUS Rear Unlocking Button Connecting Rod (SUS) Shaft B (free-cuting steel) Steel) Bicast Aluminum (plated) (diecast aluminum) (silver)
SS: Unlocked: 84 Locked: 81	2 2 2 3 47.5 3 3 49.8 10 49.8 Polyacetal (black) 2 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Legend	Description
1	Left-hand Door Handle Unit HS9Z-DH5LH
2	Switch Cover Unit HS9Z-DH5C
3	Rear Unlocking Button Kit HS9Z-FL5
4	Interlock Switch HS5E-□44L□□-G


## **Door Handle Gate System**

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 



HS9Z-DH5LH (left-hand door) and HS5B- $\Box$ Z Interlock Swit	tcł
---	-----



tion
Unit HS9Z-DH5LH
2-DH5C

Descrip

IDEC 385

## Door Handle Gate System

#### Panel Cut-out HS9Z-DH5RH right-hand door handle unit

When using the HS5E-□44L□□-G on the mounting panel of 3 mm or less in thickness

(use the rear unlocking button).

(mounting panel thickness X  $\leq$ 70mm).

When using the HS5B-□Z

Overview

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

Light Curtains

When using the HS5E-□44L□□-G on the mounting panel of 20 to 40 mm in thickness.

- Use the rear unlocking button kit (HS9Z-FL5□).
- In the figure shown on the right, □40mm frame is used.

#### HS9Z-DH5LH left-hand door handle unit

When using the HS5E-□44L□□-G on the mounting panel of 3 mm or less in thickness (use the rear unlocking button).

When using the HS5B- $\Box Z$  (mounting panel thickness X  $\leq$  70mm).

When using the HS5E-□44L□□-G on the mounting panel of 20 to 40 mm in thickness.

- Use the rear unlocking button kit (HS9Z-FL5□).
- In the figure shown on the right, □40mm frame is used.



36 to 46

26

Door Gap

256



4(6)-M5

<u>□40</u> \Door Gap

<Rear View>

a26 to 30

4(6)-M5

<Front View>

Handle Hole

Mounting Position Tolerance







Note 1: Required when using the HS5E-U44L-D-G. Not required when using the HS5B-DZ (without locking function). Note 2: Ensure that the hole in the mounting panel does not interfere with the rear handle shaft.

AS-Interface Safety at Work



#### HS5B Installation Kit (HS9Z-DH5B)



Note: The illustration kit contains the aluminum mounting plate shown above and two spacers.

#### For more information, download instruction sheet from web.

# Interlock Switches



391
392
392
394
397
400
403
406
406
410
413
417



XW Series E-Stops



www.IDEC.com/safety



Table of Contents

Automation & Sensing - Pg. 21

## Enabling "Dead Man" Switches

#### What is an enabling switch?

An enabling switch is a 3-position (OFF-ON-OFF) switch to allow a machine operation only when the switch is lightly pressed and held in the middle position (position 2). Because it disables machine operation when released (position 1) or further depressed (position 3) by a panicked operator, the safety of operators is ensured.

IDEC was a pioneer in developing these type of switches and championed the additional IEC60947-5-8 requirements for enabling switches to be used in automated manufacturing cells.



IEC symbol designating a 3-position enabling switch as specified in IEC60947-5-8

Because operators use pendants in dangerous environments performing teaching, system changeover, and maintenance of robots, they must have protection against unpredictable motion of robots, and therefore teach pendants are equipped with 3-position enabling switches.





Overview



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

## **Selection Guide**

### **Enabling Switches**

Series	HE1B	HE2B	HE3B	HE5B	HE6B
Appearance		Contraction of the second seco	<b>N</b>		
Page	392	394	397	400	403
Description	Basic Switch	Full Size Contacts	16mm Panel Mount	16mm Panel Mount	Compact Size
Main Contacts	1N0	DPDT/DPDT, 2NC/DPDT, 4NC	DPDT	DPDT	DPDT
Monitor Contacts	-	2NC, 4NC	_	_	2NC

#### **Grip Switches**

Series	HE1G	HE1G-L	HE2G	HE5B Housing
Appearance			-	
Page	406	410	413	417
Description	Grip Switch	Light Force Grip Switch	Compact, Ergonomic Grip Switch	Grip switch housing for HE5B
Maximum Contacts	DPDT, 1NC/DPDT, 2NC		DPDT	DPDT
Options	E Stop or Push Button	E Stop or Push Button	E Stop, Push Button, Key Switch, Pilot Light	_

#### **Application Example**



**Back of Teaching Pendant** 



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

## **Enabling Switches**

## **HE1B Basic Enabling Switch**

#### Key features:

- 3-position functionality (OFF ON –OFF) as required for manual robotic control
- Ideally suited for use as enabling (aka "deadman") switch on teach pendants
- Provides a high level of safety based on human behavioral studies that determine personnel may squeeze OR let go when presented with a panic situation
- Positive action contacts "On" (pos. 2) to "Off" (pos. 3) ensure no contact welding (per EN60947-5-1 / IEC60947-5-1)
- Contacts will not close when released from "Off" (pos. 3) to "Off" (pos. 1) (per IEC60204-1; 9.2.5.8)
- Small and lightweight

#### **Part Numbers**





## Specifications

Conforming to Standards		UL508 (UL recognized), CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL recognized), IEC/EN 60947-5-1, IEC/EN 60947-5-8 (TÜV approval)	
Operating Temperature		–25 to +60°C (no freezing)	
Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	
Storage Temperature		–40 to +80°C (no freezing)	
Pollution Degree		2	
Initial Contact Resistar	ice	50mΩ maximum	
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum	
Impulse Withstand Vol	tage	2.5kV	
Operating Frequency		1200 operations/hour	
Maahawiaal I ifa		Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ : 1,000,000 operations minimum	
Mechanical Life		Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ : 100,000 operations minimum	
Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum at rated load	
Charle Davistance	Operating Extremes	150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G)	
Shock Resistance	Damage Limits	1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)	
Vibratian Desistance	Operating Extremes	5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5mm minimum	
vibration resistance	Damage Limits	16.7Hz, amplitude 1.5mm minimum	
Terminal		Solder Terminal	
Recommended Wire S	ize	0.5mm <sup>2</sup> maximum / 1 line (20AWG)	
Solder Heat Resistance	e	260°C / 3 seconds maximum	
Terminal Pulling Streng	jth	20N minimum	
Recommended Screw	Torque	HE1B-M1: M3 screw / 0.5 to 0.8Nm	
Degree of Protection		IP40 (IEC 60529) excluding terminal part	
Conditional Short-Circuit Current		50A (250V)	
Recommended Short Circuit Protection		250V, 10A fast blow fuse (IEC 60127-1)	
Circuit Opening Force		30N minimum (position 2→3)	
Control Resistance (Op	erating)	250N minimum	
Weight		Approx. 6g	



Light Curtains



#### **Current Ratings**

Rated Insulation V		AC / DC250V			
Thermal Current (I		5A			
Rated Operating V	30V	125V	250V		
Rated Operating Current (le)		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	ЗA	1.5A
	AC 30/00HZ	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	0.75A
	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A
DC		Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A
Contact Configuration			SPST-NO th	ree position ((	OFF-ON-OFF)

**Contact Configuration** 

Minimum applicable load: AC/DC3V • 5mA (For reference only).

#### **Operating Characteristics**



#### **Dimensions (mm)**



#### HE1B-M1 (Side Mounting)

1. M3 Screw (not provided)







#### HE1B-M1N (Front Mounting)

1. M3 Screw (not provided) 2. Locking nut (2 pcs) included





When using a panel thicker than 2mm, the button will be lower than the surface of the panel



## HE2B Redundant (Double) Basic Enabling Switch

#### Key features:

- 3-position functionality (OFF ON –OFF) as required for manual robotic control
- Ideally suited for use as enabling (aka "deadman") switch on teach pendants
- Provides a high level of safety based on human behavioral studies that determine personnel may squeeze OR let go when presented with a panic situation
- Snap acting contacts from Off $\rightarrow$ On (1 $\rightarrow$  2)
- Positive action contacts from On→Off (2→ 3) ensure no contact welding (per EN60947-5-1 / IEC60947-5-1)
- Contacts will not re-close when released from Off→On (3→1) (per IEC60204-1; 9.2.5.8)
- Multiple contacts for enhanced reliability
- · Monitoring contacts in addition to main load contacts
- Available with or without rubber cover (cover provides IP65 watertight seal)

Color

Yellow

Black

Gray





## Part Numbers

Accessories

**Replacement Rubber Cover** 

Apperance

Style				Deut Number						
			3 Position Switch	Push Monitor Switch	Return Monitor Switch	Part Number				
			2	0	0	HE2B-M200				
CONSIST.	Without Rubb	er Cover	2	1	1	HE2B-M211				
			2	2	2	HE2B-M222				
1 million 1			2	0	0	HE2B-M200PY				
and the second second	Yellow	Yellow	2	1	1	HE2B-M211PY				
A Maintage 1			2	2	2	HE2B-M222PY				
			2	0	0	HE2B-M200PB				
	With Rubber	With Rubber	With Rubber	With Rubber	With Rubber	Black	2	1	1	HE2B-M211PB
1000	00101		2	2	2	HE2B-M222PB				
Contraction of the			2	0	0	HE2B-M200PN1				
		Gray	2	1	1	HE2B-M211PN1				
				2	2	2	HE2B-M222PN1			

Material

Silicon Rubber

NBR/PVC Polyblend

Part Number

HE9Z-D2Y

HE9Z-D2B

HE9Z-D2N1



Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Overview

#### **Specifications**

Conforming to Standards		UL508 (UL recognized), CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL recognized), IEC/EN 60947-5-1, IEC/EN 60947-5-8 (TÜV approval)		
Application Standards		ISO 12100-1, -2, EN 12100-1, 2 / EN 292, IEC 60204-1 / EN 60204-1 ISO11161 / prEN 11161, ISO10218 / EN 775, ANSI / RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19		
Operating Te	mperature	-25 to +60°C (no freezing)		
Operating Hu	midity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)		
Storage Tem	perature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)		
Dellution Doo		2 (inside of panel/contact side)		
Pollution Deg	liee	3 (outside of panel/operating side)		
Contact Resis	stance	50mΩ maximum		
Inculation Do	aiatanaa	Between live and dead metal parts: $100M\Omega$ maximum		
Insulation ne	sistance	Between positive and negative live parts: $100 M\Omega$ minimum		
Impulse With	stand Voltage	2.5kV		
Operating Frequency		1200 operations/hour		
Mechanical Life		Position 1 $\rightarrow$ 2: 1,000,000 operations minimum Position 1 $\rightarrow$ 2 $\rightarrow$ 3 $\rightarrow$ 1: 100,000 operations minimum		
Electrical Life	9	100,000 (at full rated load)		
Shock	Operating Extremes	150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15 G)		
Resistance	Damage Limits	1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100 G)		
Vibration	Operating Extremes	5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5mm minimum		
Resistance	Damage Limits	16.7Hz, amplitude 1.5mm minimum		
Terminal		0.110" quick connect / solder terminal		
Recommende	ed Wire Size	0.5mm <sup>2</sup> maximum / 1 line (20AWG)		
Solder Heat F	Resistance	310 ~ 350°C / 3 seconds maximum		
Terminal Pull	ing Strength	20N minimum		
Recommende	ed Screw Torque	0.5 to 0.8Nm		
Degree of Protection		with rubber cover: IP65, without rubber cover: IP40 (IEC 60529),		
Conditional Short-Circuit Current		50A (250V)		
Recommende	ed Short Circuit Protection	250V/10A fast blow fuse (IEC 60127-1)		
Circuit Openi	ng Force	60N minimum (button return monitor & button push monitor)		
Actuating Fo	rce (Operating)	500N minimum		
Weight		Approx. 26g (without cover), 30g (with cover)		

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)					250V				
Thermal Current (Ith)						ЗA			
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)				30V	125V	250V			
		٨٢	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1A	0.5A			
	3 P	osition	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15	) –	0.7A	0.5A		
	S۱	Switch	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A	-		
Rated Operating			DC	Inductive Load (DC-13	) 0.7A	0.1A	-		
Current (le)		Push/return Monitor Switch (NC Contacts)	Push/return Monitor Switch (NC Contacts)		۸ <b>C</b>	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	2.5A	1.5A
	Pusł			eturn AC	Inductive Load (AC-15	) –	1.5A	0.75A	
	(NC C			DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A	
(		,	DC	Inductive Load (DC-13	) 2.3A	0.55A	0.27A		
3			3 Pos	ition Switch	2 co	2 contacts (DPDT)			
Contact Configuration		I	Return Monitor Switch		0 ~ 2	0 ~ 2 contacts (NC)			
			Push Monitor Switch		0 ~ 2	0 ~ 2 contacts (NC)			

Minimum applicable load (reference) = AC/DC3V  $\bullet$  5mA (for reference only)

HE2B

XW Series E-Stops





Using rubber boot will change the operating force depending on the operating temperature.

#### Dimensions (mm) Without Rubber Cover



#### With Rubber Cover

6



**Mounting Hole Layout** 



396

Light Curtains



Part Numbers

HE3B-M2

HE3B-M2PY

HE3B-M2PB

HE3B-M2PN1

## HE3B ø16mm Redundant Contact Switch

#### **Key features:**

**Part Numbers** 

- 3-position functionality (OFF ON OFF) as required for manual robotic control
- Provides a high level of safety based on human behavioral studies that determine personnel may squeeze OR let go when presented with a panic situation
- Contacts will not re-close when released from Off→On (3→1) (per IEC60204-1; 9.2.5.8)

Without Rubber Cover

With Rubber

Cover

Yellow

Black

Gray

- Multiple contacts for enhanced reliability
- Snap acting contacts from position 1 to 2
- Available with or without rubber cover



Style



Color

Yellow

Black

Grav

Part Number

MT-001

Part Number

HE9Z-D3Y

HE9Z-D3B

HE9Z-D3N1

Material

Metal

Accessories

Lock Nut Tool

**Replacement Rubber Cover** 

Appearance

Appearance

Overview

Material

Silicon Rubber

NBR/PVC

polyblend

# **Specifications**

Conforming to Standards	UL508 (UL recognized), CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL recognized) IEC/EN 60947-5-1, IEC/EN 60947-5-8 (TÜV approval)
Application Standards	ISO 12100-1, -2, EN 12100-1, 2, IEC 60204-1 / EN 60204-1 ISO 11161 / prEN 11161, ISO 10218 / EN 775 ANSI/RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19
Operating Temperature	-25 to +60°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH maximum (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Pollution Degree	2 (inside panel, terminal side) 3 (outside panel, operator side)
Contact Resistance	50mΩ maximum
Inculation Desistence	Between live & dead metal parts: 100MΩ maximum
	Between positive & negative live parts: 100MΩ minimum
Impulse Withstand Voltage	1.5kV
Operating Frequency	1200 operations/hour
MachaniaalLifa	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ : 1,000,000 operations minimum
	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ : 100,000 operations minimum



#### Specifications con't

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum at rated load	
Shock Resistance	Operating Extremes	150m/s² (15 G)	
	Damage Limits	500m/s <sup>2</sup> (50 G)	
Vibration	Operating Extremes	5 to 55Hz, applitude 0.5mm minimum	
Resistance	Damage Limits	16.7Hz, applitude 1.5mm minimum	
Terminal		0.110" quick connect / solder terminal	
Recommended Wire Size		0.5mm <sup>2</sup> maximum / 1 line (20AWG)	
Solder Heat Resistance		310 ~ 350°C / 3 seconds maximum	
Terminal Pulling Strength		20N minimum	
Recommended Screw Torque		0.68 to 0.88Nm	
Degree of Protection		with rubber cover: IP65, without rubber cover: IP40 (IEC 60529)	
Conditional Short-Circuit Current		50A (125V)	
Recommended Short Circuit Protection		125V/10A fast blow fuse (IEC 60127-1)	
Circuit Opening Force		500N minimum	
Weight		without rubber cover - Approx. 14g	

## **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			125V	
Thermal Current (Ith)		3A		
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)		30V	125V	
Rated Operating Current (Ie)	AC	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1A
		Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	0.7A
	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A
		Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	0.1A
Contact Configuration		2 contact	ts (DPDT)	
Minimum Applicable Load		AC/DC5V 1m	A reference	

1. 3 position switch: 2 contacts, terminal no. = between NO1-C1, between NO2-C2 2. Use between NO-C for OFF $\rightarrow$  On $\rightarrow$  OFF 3 position switch (NC is not used).



**Enabling Switches** 

# Terminal Circuit Diagrams (bottom view)

-N02

C2

**Circuit Diagrams** 

N01

C1

Light Curtains



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

Light Curtains





#### Dimensions (mm) Without Rubber Cover

**Mounting Hole Layout** 

חחו

<u>noodo</u>

Mounting Panel Thickness 0.5 to 4



#### With Rubber Cover

Position 2

Position 3



All dimensions in mm.

. Recommended Lock Nut Torque: 0.68 to 0.88Nm.

Anti-rotation Ring Locking Ring

2. Use a lock nut tool to screw on the lock nut (see page 397).

To retain the switches waterproof performance, do not penetrate the rubber cover.
 Remove the rubber cover projection if you do not want a positioning hole. (Do not penetrate the rubber cover).

Using rubber boot will change the operating force depending on the operating temperature.

(51.2)



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

## **Enabling Switches**

## HE5B ø16mm Redundant Contact Pushbutton Enabling Switch

#### **Key features:**

- Ergonomically-designed OFF-ON-OFF 3-position operation
- Easy recognition of position  $1 \rightarrow 2$  transition, made possible by snap action switch
- Sufficient load difference is provided for shifting from position  $2 \rightarrow 3$
- · Light force needed to maintain position 2, so that operators can easily use the enabling switch
- The switch does not turn ON when being released from position 3 (OFF when pressed) to position 1 (OFF when released) (IEC60204-1, 9.2.5.8)
- Two contacts are provided for safety
- IP65 (using the waterproof rubber cover)
- Mounts in a 16mm (5/8") round hole



#### **Part Numbers**

Style	Color	Part Number	
<b>İ</b>		Yellow	HE5B-M2PY
	Silicon Rubber	Black	HE5B-M2PB
Ő	NBR/PVC	Gray	HE5B-M2PN1
NBB/PVC cover comes	in grav only		



## Accessories

## **Replacement Rubber Cover**

Appearance	Part Number	Mate	rial
	Silison Pubbor	Yellow	HE9Z-D5Y
		Black	HE9Z-D5B
	NBR/PVC Polyblend	Gray	HE9Z-D5N1

#### Lock Nut Tool



#### **Grip Housing**

Appearance Part Number See page HE9Z-GSH51

417 for more information.

## **Specifications**

Conforming to Standards	UL508 (UL recognized), CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL recognized) IEC/EN 60947-5-1, IEC/EN 60947-5-8 (TÜV approval)
Application Standards	ISO 12100-1, -2, EN 12100-1, 2 / EN292, IEC 60204-1 / EN 60204-1, ISO 11161 / prEN 11161, ISO 10218 / EN 775, ANSI/RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19
Operating Temperature	Silicon rubber boot: –25 to 60°C (no freezing) NBR/PVC Polyblend rubber boot: –10 to 60°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Operating Environment	Degree of pollution: 2 (panel inside/terminal side) Degree of pollution: 3 (panel outside/operator side)
Contact Resistance	$50 \text{ m}\Omega$ maximum (initial value)
Insulation Resistance (DC megger)	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum Between terminals of different pole: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum
Impulse Withstand Voltage	1.5 kV



#### Specifications con't

Operating Frequency	1200 operations per hour
Mechanical Life	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ : 1,000,000 operations minimum Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ : 100,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 150 m/s <sup>2</sup> (15 G) Damage limits: 500 m/s <sup>2</sup> (50 G)
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm minimum Damage limits: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm minimum
Terminal Style	Solder Terminal
Recommended Wire Size	0.5 mm <sup>2</sup> maximum per line (20AWG)
Solder Heat Resistance	310 ~ 350°C, 3 seconds maximum
Terminal Pulling Strength	20 N minimum
Recommended Tightening Torque of Locking Ring	0.29 to 0.49 N·m
Degree of Protection	IP65
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) (Use 250V/10A fast acting type fuse for short circuit protection.)
Operator Strength	250N minimum (when pressing the entire surface of the operator)
Weight (approx.)	9 g

#### **Current Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			125V	
Thermal Current (Ith)			3A	
Rated Operating V	oltage (Ue)	30V	125V	
Rated Operating Current (Ie)	AC	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	0.5A
		Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	0.3A
	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	-
		Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	-
Contact Configuration			2 contact	ts (DPDT)

Contact Configuration

Minimum applicable load (reference): 5V AC/DC, 5mA.

#### **Circuit Diagrams**

#### **Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)**



1. 3 position switch: 2 contacts, terminal no. = between N01-C1, between N02-C2 2. Use between N0-C for OFF $\rightarrow$  On $\rightarrow$  OFF 3 position switch (NC is not used).



HE5B

#### Operating Characteristics Operating Characteristics (without rubber cover/center of button being pushed) Position 1 Position 2 Position 3 Part A: Approx. 56N Part B: Approx. 14N Part B Part A Part A: Approx. 50N Part B: Approx. 12N **Operating Force (reference value)** (without rubber boot) (when part A or B is pressed) ON (closed) Part A: Approx. 10N Part B: Approx. 2N : OFF (open) Travel (mm) Part A 0 $1.7^{+0.7}_{-0.2}$ $0.8^{+0.7}_{-0.2}$ $1.0^{+0.7}_{-0.2}$ $1.9^{+0.7}_{-0.2}$ $2.3^{+0.7}_{-0.3}$ $3.0^{+0.7}_{-0.3}$ $4.2^{+0.7}_{-0.3}$ $5.0^{+0.4}_{-0.3}$ Part B 0 Pressing (position 1 to 2 to 3) NO1-C1 NO2-C2 NO1-C1 Releasing $\Diamond$ NO2-C2 (position 2 to 1) ← NO1-C1 Releasing NO2-C2 (position 3 to 1)

Operating load depends on ambient temperature.

#### **Dimensions (mm)** With Rubber Cover



15



#### **Mounting Hole Layout**

ם בקבומות ו

IDEC



1.	Recommended tightening torque for Locking
	Ring: 0.29 to 0.49 N·mm.
2.	Use a lock nut tool to screw on the lock nut
	(see page 400).

<sup>3</sup>20

16



Overview

Interlock Switches

Safety Control Relays

## **HE6B Enabling Switch**

#### Key features:

- Ergonomically-designed OFF-ON-OFF operation.
- The switch does not turn ON while returning from position 3 (OFF) to position 1 (OFF)
- IEC 60204-1 (2005), 10.9
- IEC 60947-5-8 (2006), 7.1.9\*
- Some teach pendants are equipped with two 3-position enabling switches, and when one switch is pressed to position 3 (OFF), the other switch must not enable machine operation even when pressed to position 2. Machine operation can resume after both switches are released. The monitoring switches monitor the OFF status of the 3-position enabling switch, whether the button is returned to position 1 or the button is pressed to position 3 (monitor switches have direct opening action mechanism.)
- Two contacts are provided in a 3-position enabling switch so that even if one contact fails, the other contact will still disable machine operation.
- The waterproof rubber boot provides IP65 protection.
- \* IEC 60947-5-8 Control circuit devices and switching elements Three-position enabling switches

#### **Part Numbers**

	Contact Configuration/No. of Contacts				
Model	3-position Switch	Button Return Monitor Switch 🏵	Button Depress Monitor Switch 🕀	Color	Part Number
	2	Ο	0	Yellow	HE6B-M200Y
1000 B	Z	U		Black	HE6B-M200B
	2		1	Yellow	HE6B-M211Y
1000 B		I		Black	HE6B-M211B

## Accessories

#### **Replacement Rubber Cover**

Appearance	Color	Part Number	Material
	Yellow	HE9Z-D6Y	Ciliaan Dukhar
	Black	HE9Z-D6B	Silicon Rubber



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 



1,000,000 operations minimum

(Use 120V/10A fast acting type fuse for short circuit protection.) (IEC 60127-1)

(Use 250V/10A fast acting type fuse for short circuit protection.) (IEC 60127-1)

40N minimum (button release monitor and button depress monitor switches)

100,000 operations minimum

IEC 60947-5-1/EN60947-5-1

CSA C22.2 No.14 (c-UL recognized) ISO 12100/EN ISO 12100, IEC 60204-1/EN 60204-1, ISO 11161/EN ISO 11161,

ISO 10218-1/EN ISO 10218-1,

ANSI/RIA/R15.06, ANSI B 11.19 ISO 13849-1/EN ISO 13849-1

45 to 85% RH (no condensation)

3 (outside panel, operator side)

50mΩ maximum (initial value)

1.5kV (3 position switch)

1200 operations per hour Position  $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ :

2.5kV (monitor switch)

Position  $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ :

Solder terminal

20N minimum

0.5 to 0.8N·m

IP65 (IEC 60529)

250N minimum

17g

Between live and dead metal parts:  $100M\Omega$  minimum (500V DC megger)

Between terminals of different poles: 10 M $\Omega$  minimum (500V DC megger)

100,000 operations minimum (rated load)

Damage limits: 16.7Hz, amplitude 1.5mm

1 cable, 0.5mm<sup>2</sup> maximum (20AWG wire)

310 to 350°C, 3 seconds maximum

50A (125V): 3-position switch

50A (250V): monitor switch

0.9mm minimum (button return monitor switch)

(when pressing the entire button surface)

4.0mm minimum (button depress monitor switch)

Operating extremes: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5mm

1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100 mA)

Damage limits: 500m/s<sup>2</sup> (50G)

Operating extremes: 150m/s<sup>2</sup> (15G)

ANSI/RIA/ISO 10218-1,

-25 to +60°C (no freezing)

-40 to +80°C (no freezing)2 (inside panel, terminal side)

GS-ET-22 (TÜV approved)

UL508 (UL recognized)

IEC 60947-5-8/EN60947-5-8 (TÜV approved)

#### **Specifications**

Conforming to Standards

**Application Standards** 

**Operating Temperature** 

Storage Temperature

**Relative Humidity** 

**Pollution Degree** 

**Contact Resistance** 

Insulation Resistance

**Operating Frequency** 

Mechanical Life

**Electrical Life** 

Shock Resistance

Vibration Resistance

Applicable Wire Size

**Degree of Protection** 

**Direct Opening Force** 

Direct Opening Stroke

**Operator Strength** 

Weight (approx.)

Current

Conditional Short-circuit

Locking Ring Recommended Tightening Torque

(when pressing the entire button surface)

**Terminal Style** 

Solder Terminal

Heat Resistance Terminal Tensile Strength

Impulse Withstand Voltage

for Use

D	DEC	

#### **Current Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			125V (monitor switch: 250V)				
Rated Thermal Current (Ith)			3A	3A			
Rated Voltage (Ue)			30V	125V	250V		
			Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	0.5A	-	
	2 position awitch	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	0.3A	-	TÜV ratings:
-r (le)	5-position switch	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	-	-	3 position switch: AC-12 125V/0.5A DC-12 30V/1A DC-13 30V/0.7A Monitor Switch: AC-15 250V/0.5A DC-13 125V/0.22A DC-13 30V/1A
			Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	-	-	
	Dutton roturn moni	A.C.	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	2.5A	1.5A	
urre	tor switch	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	0.75A	
ed C	Button depress	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A	
nom Bat	monitor switch (NC)		Inductive Load (DC-13)	2.3A	0.55A	0.27A	
Contact Configuration		3-position switch		2 contacts			
		Button return monitor switch		0 or 1 contact			
		Button depress monitor switch		0 or 1 conta	act		



Minimum applicable load (reference value): 3V AC/DC, 5mA (Applicable operation area depends on the operating conditions and load.)

#### **Operating Characteristics**

Operating Characteristics (without rubber cover/pushing button part A and B)
Position 1
Position 2
Position 3
Position 4



Notes: When a rubber boot is used, the operating force depends on the operating temperature.

#### **Dimensions (mm)**



#### **Mounting Hole Layout**



Mounting screws: M3 screw × 2 (not attached and must be supplied by the user) Mounting screw length: 5 to 6 mm (panel thickness + gasket)

#### Terminal Arrangement (bottom view) HE6B-M211 Label

UL ratings: 3-position switch:

125V AC/0.5A (Resistive) 30V DC/1A (Resistive) Monitor switch:

> 250V AC/0.5A (General use) 30V DC/1A (General use)



Button return monitor switch: 1 contact, terminals 11-12 Button return monitor switch: 1 contact, terminals 21-22 There are no terminals 11-22 and 21-22 for HE6B-M200 type. <sup>1</sup>Use NO and C terminals for OFF → ON → OFF 3-position switch (NC terminal is not used.)





Dverview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

## **HE1G Basic Grip Enabling Switch**

#### Key features:

- 3 position functionality (Off On Off) as required for manual robotic control
- Ideally suited for use as an enabling (aka "deadman") switch for robotic cells
- Provides a high level of safety based on human behavioral studies that determine personnel may squeeze OR let go when presented with a panic situation
- Contacts will not re-close when released from Off  $\rightarrow$  On (3  $\rightarrow$  1) (per IEC60204-1; 9.2.5.8)
- Optional E-Stop switch built in
- Connection for conduit and cable strain relief built in
- IP66 waterproof sealing
- Meets ANSI RIA 15.06 robotics standards
- Optional momentary pushbutton or E-Stop built in





#### Part Numbers

Contact Configuration			Pubbar Root	Part No.	
3-position Switch	Monitor Switch	Pushbutton	Hubber Boot	Tarrivo.	
2 contacts			Silicon Rubber / yellow	HE1G-21SM	
	With (1NC)	_	NBR/PVC Polyblend / gray	HE1G-21SM-1N	
		Momentary Pushbutton (1NO) (1NO: AB6M-M1PB)	Silicon Rubber / yellow	HE1G-21SMB	
			NBR/PVC Polyblend / gray	HE1G-21SMB-1N	
	Without	Emergency Stop Switch (2NC) (2NC: HA1E-V2S2R)	Silicon Rubber / yellow	HE1G-20ME	
			NBR/PVC Polyblend / gray	HE1G-20ME-1N	
		Momentary Pushbutton (2NO) (2NO: AB6M-M2PB)	Silicon Rubber / yellow	HE1G-20MB	
			NBR/PVC Polyblend / gray	HE1G-20MB-1N	

#### Accessories Replacement Rubber Cover

Appearance	Part Number	Material	Color
	HE9Z-GBK1	Silicon Rubber	Yellow
	HE9Z-GBK1-1N	NBR/PVC	Gray

#### Mounting Plate (secures grip switch)

Appearance	Part Number	Material
2-25.3 (For M5 mounting screws) Plastic Coating 3 8 Material: SUS304 Thickness: 3.0 mm	HE9Z-GH1	Metal

#### Specifications

Conforming to Standards	UL508 (UL listed), CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL listed), IEC/EN 60947-5-1 (TÜV/BG approval), GS-ET-22 (TÜV/BG approval)
Applicable Standards	ISO 12100-1, -2, EN12100-1, -2, IEC 60204-1 / EN 60204-1, ISO11161 / prEN11161, ISO 10218 / EN 775, ANSI/RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19
Operating Temperature	-25 to +60°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH maximum (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Pollution Degree	3
Contact Resistance	100mΩ maximum
Insulation Resistance	Between live & dead metal parts: 100M $\Omega$ maximum Between positive & negative live parts: 100M $\Omega$ minimum

Safety Control Relays



## Specifications con't

Impulse Withstand Voltage		2.5kV		
Operating Frequency		1200 operations/hour		
NA 1 1 117		Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ : 1,000,000 operations minimum		
IVIECNANICAI LIT	e	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ : 100,000 operations minimum		
Electrical Life		100,000 minimum at rated load		
Shock	Operating Extremes	150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15 G)		
Resistance	Damage Limits	1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100 G)		
Vibration	Operating Extremes	5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5mm minimum		
Resistance	Damage Limits	16.7Hz, amplitude 1.5mm minimum		
Recommend Wire Size		0.14 to 1.5mm <sup>2</sup> (24AWG - 16AWG)		
Recommend Ca	able Size	ø7 to 13mm		
Conduit Size		M20		
Terminal Pulling	g Strength	20N minimum		
Terminal Screw	/ Torque	0.5 to 0.6Nm		
Dograd of Drote	ation	HE1G-21SM: IP66, HE1G-20MB: IP65		
Degree of Prote	ection	HE1G-20ME: IP65, HE1G-21SMB: IP65		
Conditional Sho	ort Circuit Current	50A (250V)		
Recommended	Short Circuit Protection	250V/10A fast blow fuse (IEC 60127-1)		
Weight (approx.)		HE1G-21SM: 210g HE1G-20ME: 250g HE1G-20MB/HE1G-21SMB: 220g		

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)   250V								
Thermal Current (Ith) 3A								
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)30V125V250V								
			4.0	Resistive Load (AC-12	) –	ЗA	1.5A	
	3 Po	sition Switch	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15	) –	1.5A	0.75A	
	(Term	inal No.1-2, 3-4)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12	) 2A	0.4A	0.2A	
				Inductive Load (DC-13	) 1A	0.22A	0.1A	
		A.C.	Resistive Load (AC-12	) –	2A	1A		
Rated Operating	Mc (Torn	Monitor Switch	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15	) –	1A	0.5A	
Current (le)	HE1G-21SM)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12	) 2A	0.4A	0.2A		
			DC	Inductive Load (DC-13	) 1A	0.22A	0.1A	
	Emorgonoveston		4.0	Resistive Load (AC-12	) –	-	_	
	F	Pushbutton	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15	) –	-	0.5A	
	(Term	inal No. 5-6, 7-8	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12	) –	-	-	
	of HEIG-20IVIE)		DC	Inductive Load (DC-13	) –	-	0.1A	
		3	Position Switch		2	2 Contacts		
Contact Configura	tion	ſ	Monitor	Switch	0 c	0 or 1 Contact		
Contact Connyura		Emerge	ency Sto	p Pushbutton	0 о	r 2 Contacts		
Mo			nentary Pushbutton		0 te	0 to 2 contacts		

The minimum load (reference) = AC/DC3V • 5mA (for reference only.





#### **Operating Characteristics Contact Movement**



2. For the output of the enabling device, use terminals 1-2 and 3-4.

earlier than the other contact, causing a delay in operation.

HE1G-21SM

1. 3-position switches operate with direct opening action igodot when shifting from position 2 to position 3.

3. The above operation characteristics show when the center of the button is pressed. Pressing the edge of a button turns on one contact

HE1G-20N	IE Po	sition 1	Positio	on 2	Position 3
	Terminal No.				
Pressing	1–2				$\ominus$
	3–4				$\supset$
Releasing	1–2				
	3–4				
Releasing	1–2				
(position 3 to 1)	3-4				

Emergency Stop Switch: 2NC contact (terminal no. 5-6, 7-8)

Pressing 1 (position 1 to 2 to 3)	inal No.	
Pressing 1 (position 1 to 2 to 3) 3	_2	
		$ \rightarrow $
	j-4	$ \bigcirc $
Releasing 1	-2	
	i-4	
Releasing 1	-2	

46



Notes:

**Dimensions (mm)** 

408



Connector (supplied with grip switch) Part No. SKINTOP BS-M20x1.5 (LAPP)



HE1G-20ME

Connector (supplied with grip switch) Part No. SKINTOP BS-M20x1.5 (LAPP) O Momentary Pushbutton

HE1G-20MB/21SMB



Connector (supplied with grip switch) Part No. SKINTOP BS-M20x1.5 (LAPP)

**Overview** 

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

## Wiring Precautions HE1G

• Wire Stripping Information

Terminal No.

Wire Length	Terminal Number 1-4	Terminal Number 5-8
L1, L2 (mm)	L1=40mm	L2=27mm
L3 (mm)	L3=6	Smm
	n <u>d</u> ∰ <u>∓ø15.875</u>	

Recommended Torque



	See Drawing Above	Recommended Torque
Rubber Boot & Base	А	1.2±0.1Nm
Connector & Grip Switch	В	4.0±0.3Nm
Connector	С	4.0±0.3Nm
Terminal Screw	D	0.5±0.6Nm
Do Not Remove	E	

XW Series E-Stops

• Applicable Wire Size:0.14 to 1.5mm<sup>2</sup> (24 - 16AWG, one wire per terminal)



XW Series E-Stops

## **Enabling Switches**

## **HE1G-L Light Force Grip Enabling Switch**

#### **Key features:**

- 3 position functionality (Off On Off) as required for manual robotic control
- Ideally suited for use as an enabling (aka "deadman") switch for robotic cells
- Provides a high level of safety based on human behavioral studies that determine personnel may squeeze OR let go when presented with a panic situation
- Contacts will not re-close when released from Off  $\rightarrow$  On (3  $\rightarrow$  1) (per IEC60204-1; 9.2.5.8)
- Optional E-Stop switch built in
- · Connection for conduit and cable strain relief built in
- IP66 waterproof sealing
- Meets ANSI RIA 15.06 robotics standards
- Optional momentary pushbutton
- Distinctive tactile feedback when shifting to position 2 (enabling position)

• Lighter operating force to on position



**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control Relays

## Variation

LISTED (screw terminal)

In addition to a monitoring switch, the HE1G grip switch is also available with an emergency stop switch or a momentary pushbutton. Screw terminal and wire-saving internal connector models can be selected.

#### **Part Numbers**

US

Contact Configuration				Part Numbers		
3-position Switch	Monitor Switch	Additional Pushbutton Switch	Rubber Boot	Screw Terminals	Internal Connector	
		Without	Yellow <sup>1</sup>	HE1G-L21SM	HE1G-L21SMC	
			Gray <sup>2</sup>	HE1G-L21SM-1N	HE1G-L21SMC-1N	
	With (1NC)	Momentary Pushbutton Switch (1NO: AB6M-M1PB)	Yellow <sup>1</sup>	HE1G-L21SMB	HE1G-L21SMCB	
			Gray <sup>2</sup>	HE1G-L21SMB-1N	HE1G-L21SMCB-1N	
2 contacts	Without	Emergency Stop Switch	Yellow <sup>1</sup>	HE1G-L20ME	HE1G-L20MCE	
		(2NC: HA1E-V2S2R)	Gray <sup>2</sup>	HE1G-L20ME-1N	HE1G-L20MCE-1N	
		Momentary Pushbutton	Yellow <sup>1</sup>	HE1G-L20MB	HE1G-L20MCB	
		Switch (2NO: AB6M-M2PB)	Gray²	HE1G-L20MB-1N	HE1G-L20MCB-1N	

1: Yellow silicon rubber: Can be used in general factories. Remains flexible at cold temperatures. Suitable to applications in a wide operating temperature range. 2: Gray NBR/PVC polyblend: Oil-proof. Suitable for environments subjected to machine oil and painting robot where silicon rubber cannot be used.





Light Curtains

Applicable Standards	UL508 (UL listed, screw terminal only) CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL listed, screw terminal only) IEC/EN 60947-5-1 (TÜV/BG approval) GS-ET-22 (TÜV/BG approval)
Applicable Standards for Use	ISO 12100-1, -2, IEC 60204-1/EN 60204-1, ISO11161 / prEN11161, ISO 10218 / EN 775, ANSI/RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19
Operating Temperature	Silicon rubber boot:-25 to 60°C (no freezing)NBR/PVC Polyblend rubber boot:-10 to 60°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Pollution Degree	3
Contact Resistance	100 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value)
Insulation Resistance	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger) Between terminals of different pole: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)
Impulse Withstand Voltage	Screw terminal:2.5 kV (momentary pushbuttons: 1.5 kV)Internal connector:1.5 kV
Electric Shock Protection Class	Class II (IEC 61140)
Operating Frequency	1,200 operations per hour
Mechanical Life	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ : 1,000,000 operations minimum Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ : 100,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum (rated load) 1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100 mA)
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes:150 m/s²Damage limits:1,000 m/s²
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes:5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm minimumDamage limits:16.7 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm minimum
Applicable Wire Size	Screw terminal:0.14 to 1.5 mm2 (AWG16 to 24)Internal connector:0.05 to 0.86 mm2 (AWG18 to 30)
Applicable Cable	Outside diameter ø7 to 13 mm
Conduit Port Size	M20 (cable gland is supplied with the grip style enabling switch)
Terminal Tensile Strength	20N minimum
Terminal Screw Tightening Torque	0.5 to 0.6 N·m
Degree of Protection	HE1G-L21SM:IP66 (IEC 60529)HE1G-L20ME:IP65 (IEC 60529)HE1G-L20MB:IP65 (IEC 60529)HE1G-L21SMB:IP65 (IEC 60529)
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) (Use 250V/10A fast-blow fuse for short circuit protection.)
Direct Opening Force	70N minimum (monitor switch)
Operator Strength	500N minimum (when pressing the entire button surface)
Weight (approx.)	HE1G-L21SMC:       190g         HE1G-L21SMC/L21SMCB/L20MCB:       200g         HE1G-L21SMB/L20MB:       210g         HE1G-L20MCE:       230g         HE1G-L20ME:       240g

See grip switch catalog for complete list of specifications.

HE1G-L

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

Safety Control Relays

## **Enabling Switches**

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rate	Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)         250V (momentary pushbutton: 125V)							
Rate	Rated Thermal Current (Ith) 2.5A (Note)							
Rate	Rated Voltage (Ue)         30V         125V         250V							
		3-position Switch (Terminal No.1-2/A1-B1,3-4/A2-B2)	A.C.	Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	1A	0.5A	
	vitch		AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	0.7A	0.5A	
	g Sv		DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A	—	
	ablin		DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	0.1A	—	
	Grip Style Ena	Monitor Switch (HE1G-L21SM/ HE1G-L21SMB, Terminal No.5-6/A3-B3)	A.C	Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	2A	1A	
_			AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	1A	0.5A	
t (le)			DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	055A	
Irren			DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	2.3A	0.55A	0.27A	
d Cu	Emergency Sop Switch (HE1G-L20M, Terminal No. 5-6/A3-B3, 7-8/A4-B4)	Emergency Sop Switch	AC	Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	—	—	
Rate				Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	—	0.5A	
		DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	—	—	—		
	outto		DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	—	—	0.1A	
	usht		٨C	Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	0.5A	—	
	₽.	Momentary Puhsbutton (HE1G-L20M,	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	0.3A	—	
		(HE1G-L21SM, Terminal No.7-8/A4-B4)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A	—	
			00	Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	0.1A	—	

Minimum applicable load (reference value): 3V AC/DC, 5 mA (Applicable range is subject to the operating conditions and load.)

Note: Operating temp. 40 to up to +50°C (not included): 2A (4 circuits) 50 to +60°C: 1.5A (3 or 4 circuits)



Terminals 1-2/A1-B1 and 3-4/A2-B2 are outputs of the 3-position enabling switch. Terminals 5-6/A3-B3 are outputs of the monitor switch.

The above operation characteristics show when the center of the grip switch button is pressed. Because two contacts are designed to operate independently, pressing the edge of the button turns on one contact earlier than the other contact, causing a delay in operation. To avoid this, always press the center of the button.

#### Internal Connector Terminal No.



Connector Tyco Electronics D-1200D series Receptacle housing: 1-1827864-4 Receptacle contact 1827586-2: AWG28 to 30 (Hand tool: 1762952-1) 1827587-2: AWG22 to 28 (Hand tool: 1762846-1) 1827588-2: AWG22 to 28 (Hand tool: 1762950-1) 1827589-2: AWG18 to 22 (Hand tool: 1762625-1)





Cable Gland (supplied with grip switch) Type No.: SKINTOP BS-M20  $\times$  1.5 (LAPP)

Light Curtains



## **HE2G Compact Grip Enabling Switch**

#### **Key features:**

- New compact, light-weight grip switch provides a comfortable hold
- Compact design fits comfortably in the hand
- Light operating force ensures worry-free operation
- 3-position switch with distinctive tactile feedback
- Dual enabling contacts ensure a high level of safety





(
1
,

#### **Part Numbers**

Additional Control Units		Rubber Boot Color	Solder Terminal	Internal Connector
None		Yellow	HE2G-21SH	HE2G-21SC
NUIE		Gray	HE2G-21SH-1N	HE2G-21SC-1N
Estop			HE2G-21SHE	
Estop and Green Pilot Light			HE2G-21SHE-P-0	-
Two Momentary Pushbuttons		Yellow	HE2G-21SH-L-L	
E-Stop and Two Momentary Pushbuttons			HE2G-21SHE-L-L	HE2G-21SCE-L-L
E-Stop, Momentary Pushbutton and Key Switch			HE2G-21SHE-L-K	HE2G-21SCE-L-K

1. Additional control units installed on the HE2G are as follows:

Emergency Stop Switch: XA1E-BV3U02R Momentary Pushbutton: AB6M-M2PLW

Key Selector Switch: AS6M-2KT2PA Pilot Light: UP9P-2498G

2. Silicon rubber: Can be used in general factories. Remains flexible in cold temperatures. Suitable in applications with a wide operating temperature range.

 NBR/PVC polyblend: Oil-proof. Suitable for environments subjected to machine oil and painting robots where silicon rubber cannot be used. Overview

## HE2G

# **Enabling Switches**

Specifications	
Applicable Standards	UL508 (UL recognition) CSA C22.2, No. 14 (c-UL recognition) IEC/EN 60947-5-1 (TÜV) GS-ET-22 (TÜV approval)
Applicable Standards for Use	ISO 12100-1, -2 IEC 60204-1/EN 60204-1 ISO11161 / prEN11161 ISO 10218 / EN 775 ANSI/RIA R15.06 ANSI B11.19
Operating Temperature	Silicon rubber boot:-25 to 60°C (no freezing)NBR/PVC Polyblend rubber boot:-10 to 60°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Pollution Degree	3
Contact Resistance	50 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value)
Insulation Resistance	Between live and dead metal parts: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger) Between terminals of different pole: 100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)
Impulse Withstand Voltage	(Solder terminal) Grip style enabling switch/emergency stop switch: 2.5 kV Momentary pushbutton/key selector switch: 1.5 kV Pilot light: 500V AC, 1 minute (between live and dead parts) (Internal connector) Grip style enabling switch/emergency stop switch/momentary pushbutton/key selector switch: 1.5 kV
Electric Shock Protection Class	Class II (IEC 61140) (With pilot light: class III)
Operating Frequency	1,200 operations per hour
Mechanical Life	Position $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 1$ :1,000,000 operations minimumPosition $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 1$ :100,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum (rated load) 1,000,000 operations minimum (24V AC/DC, 100 mA)
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes:150 m/s² (15G)Damage limits: $1,000 m/s² (100G)$
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes:5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm minimumDamage limits:16.7 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm minimum
Applicable Wire	Solder terminal: 0.5 mm <sup>2</sup> maximum (20 AWG) Internal connector: 0.05 to 0.86 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG18 to 30)
Applicable Wire Size	Solder terminal: 0.5 mm <sup>2</sup> (20 AWG) Internal connector: 0.05 to 0.86 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG18 to 30) (AWG22 between switch and connector)
Applicable Cable	Outside diameter: ø4.5 to 10 mm
Conduit Port Size	M16 (cable gland is supplied)
Terminal Tensile Strength	20N minimum
Degree of Protection	With control unit: IP67/IP66 (IEC 60529) Without control unit: IP65 (IEC 60529)
Conditional Short-circuit Current	50A (250V) (Use 250V/10A fast-blow fuse for short circuit protection.)
Direct Opening Force	60N minimum (monitor switch)
Operator Strength	500N minimum (when pressing the entire button surface)
Weight (approx.)	HE2G-21SH:       140g         HE2G-21SH-P-0/-21SC:       145g         HE2G-21SHE/-21SC-P-0:       150g         HE2G-21SH-L-L/-21SHE-P-0/-21SCE:       155g         HE2G-21SH-L-K/-21SCE-P-0:       160g         HE2G-21SHE-L-L/-21SC-L-L:       165g         HE2G-21SHE-L-K/-21SC-L-K:       170g         HE2G-21SCE-L-L:       175g         HE2G-21SCE-L-K:       175g
	The store state in the store state store state store s

www.IDEC.com

IDEC

## **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			250V (momentary pushbutton and key selector: 125V) / 30V (with pilot light)						
Rated Thermal Current (Ith)		3A (emergency stop switch: 5A)							
Rate	d Vol	tage (Ue)			30V	125V	250V		
	3-position switch (Terminal No.	٨٢	Resistive Load (AC-12)	_	1A	0.5A			
		AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	0.7A	0.5A			
	witch	N01-C1/A1-B1, N02-C2/A3-B3)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A	_		
	abling S		υc	Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	0.1A	_		
	tyle En			Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	2.5A	1.5A		
	Grip S	Monitor Switch (NC contact)	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	1.5A	0.75A		
		(Terminal No. 31-32/A2-B2)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2.5A	1.1A	0.55A		
t			DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	2.3A	0.55A	0.27A		
d Curre					٨٥	Resistive Load (AC-12)	_	5A	3A
Rate		Emergency Stop Switch XA1E-BV3U02R	AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	3A	1.5A		
		(Terminal No.1-2/A1-B1, 1-2/A2-B2)	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A		
	,t			Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A		
	trol Uni	Momentary Pushbutton Key Selector Switch AB6M-M2PLW, AS6M-2KT2PA (Terminal No.C1/B1, N01/ B2, NC1/B3, C2/A1, N02/	۸.С	Resistive Load (AC-12)	—	0.5A	_		
	Con		AU	Inductive Load (AC-15)	—	0.3A	_		
			DO	Resistive Load (DC-12)	1A	0.2A	_		
	A2, NC2/A3)	00	Inductive Load (DC-13)	0.7A	0.1A	_			
		UP9 Pilot Light UP9P-2498G (Terminal No. +, –)			Rated operatir Rated current:	ng voltage: 24V 15mA	DC ±10%		



-25°C min., 40°C max. 2.5A (12 to 19 poles), 2A (20 to 22 poles)

40°C min., 50°C max. 2.5A (8 to12 poles), 2A (13 to 22 poles)

50°C min., 60°C max. 2.5A (6, 7 poles), 2A (8 to13 poles), 1.5A (14 to 22 poles)

#### **Operation Characteristics**



Terminals NO1-C1/A1-B1, NO2-C2/A3-B3 are outputs of the 3-position enabling switch

The above operation characteristics show when the center of the grip switch button is pressed. Because two contacts are designed to operate independently, pressing the edge of the button turns on one contact earlier than the other contact, causing a delay in operation To avoid this, always press the center of the button.



Internal Connector Cable side connector: Tyco Electronics D-1200D Series

> • Receptacle: 1-1827864-□ Receptacle contact 1827586-2: AWG28 to 30 (Hand tool: 1762952-1) 1827587-2: AWG22 to 28 (Hand tool: 1762846-1) 1827588-2: AWG22 to 28 (Hand tool: 1762950-1) 1827589-2: AWG18 to 22 (Hand tool: 1762625-1)

Specify 2 or 3 in place of  $\Box$ . 2: 4-pin connector 6-pin connector 3: The customer needs to purchase the connector separately.

All dimensions in mm.

4-pin

switch

C2

N02

NC2

C1

N01

NC1

6-Pin Connector Allotment Table

#### **Additional Control Unit Layout**



NC1 NC2

-NO1 - NO2

Momentary pushbutton

Key selector switch



**Internal Connector** 

Pin No.

A1

A2

A3

B1

B2

B3



**Contact Arrangement (Internal Connector)** 

Key selector switch

3-position switch /control unit side connector: Tyco Electronics D-1200D Series Tab housing: 1-1903130-2 (4-pin connector) 1-1903130-3 (6-pin connector) 19303116-2 Tab contact:

Emergency stop 3-position switch Momentary pushbutton

Momentary pushbutton

Key selector switch

B1 \_\_\_\_\_A1

B2 A2

Emergency stop switch

416



HE2G

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

## **Grip Switch Housing for HE5B Enabling Switch**

#### **Grip Style Enabling Switch Housing**

• HE5B enabling switches can be installed in the HE9Z-GSH51 grip style enabling switch housing to be used as 3-position grip style enabling switches.





#### **Part Numbers**

Part Number	Description	
HE9Z-GSH51	Grip Switch Housing for HE5B Enabling Switch	

#### **Specifications**

Applicable Standards	IEC/EN 60529, UL50	
Operating Temperature	-25 to 60°C (no freezing)	The specifications are for the grip style enabiling switch
Relative Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	specifications on page 400.
Storage Temperature	-40 to 80°C (no freezing)	The following switches can be installed on the grip style
Pollution Degree	3	switches.
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 500 m/s <sup>2</sup> (50G)	AB6M pushbuttons (IP65, except for AB6M-V) AS6M selector switches (IP65)
Vibration Resistance	Damage limits: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm	AS6M key selector switches (IP65)
Electric Shock Protection Class	Class II (when using HE5B-M2P*)	The HE9Z-GSH51 grip style enabling switch housing
Applicable Cable	Outside diameter ø4.5 to 10 mm	does not include the HE5B enabling switch. The enabling switch must be ordered separately.
Conduit Port Size	M16 (cable gland is supplied with the grip style enabling switch housing)	The HE5B enabling switch must be installed and wired
Degree of Protection	IP65 (with HE5B-M2P*) Type 4X (with HE5B-M2P*)	housing by the user. For information on wiring, see the instruction sheet supplied with the HE9Z-GSH51.
Weight (approx.)	65g (grip style enabling switch housing only)	

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**IDEC** 417





Selection Guide	420
Safety Relay HR1S-AC	421
Safety Relay HR1S-AF	424
Safety Relay HR1S-DM	427
Safety Relay HR1S-ATE	429
Safety Relay HR2S-301	432
Safety Relay HR2S-332N	437
FS1A Multi-function Safety Relay	443



www.IDEC.com/safety



Safety DEC Safety Control

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

## **Safety Control**

## **Selection Guide**

Sorioo	Single Function Safety Relay	Single Function Safety Relay	Multi-function Safety Relay	
Series	HR1S	HR2S	FS1A	
Appearance				
Page	421	432	443	
Performance Level	PLe	PLe	PLe	
Safety Category	3/4	3/4	4	
Contact Configuration	1NO/1NC, 2NC, 2NO/3NO (time delay)	3NO/1NC, 3NO/3NO (time delay) /2NC (Aux.)	4N0	


### Safety Relay HR1S-AC

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

#### **Key features:**

- 1NC or 2NC safety input type, such as E-Stops or Interlock Switches
- EN ISO 13849-1 PLe, Safety Cat 3 compliant, and EN 62061 SIL 3
- Fault diagnosis function with dual safety circuits.
- Internal relay operations can be monitored with LED Indicator.
- · Finger-safe protection
- 22.5mm wide, 35mm DIN rail mounting
- UL listed, CSA certified, TÜV NORD approved



### **Part Numbers**

Part Number	Terminal Style
HR1S-AC5121	Integrated Terminal Block
HR1S-AC5121P	Removable Terminal Block

#### **Specifications**

Operating Temperature		e	–10 to 55°C (no freezing)	
Degree of Protection			Terminal: IP20, Housing: IP40	
Rated Pow	er Voltage		24V AC (-20 to +10%) 50/60 Hz 24V DC (±20%)	
Power Con	sumption		AC: 2.2 VA (24V AC) maximum DC: 1.2W (24V DC) maximum	
Overcurre	nt Protectio	n	Electronic	
Control Cir	cuit Voltag	е	24V	
Performan	ce Level (P	L)	e (EN ISO 13849-1)	
Safety Cat	egory		3 (EN 954-1)	
Safety Inte	grity Level	(SIL)	3 (EN 62061)	
Response	Time		100ms maximum	
Input Sync	hronization	Time	Unlimited	
Overvoltag	e Category		III	
Pollution D	egree		2	
Rated Insulation Voltage		ige	300V	
Safety	Instantaneous (Stop Cat 0)		3N0	
outputs	Auxiliary	Contact	1NO (transistor, PNP)	
	Safety	AC-15	C300: Ue= 240VAC, Ie=0.75A	
Output	Circuit	DC-13	Ue=24VDC, Ie=2A	
Contact Batings	Transisto	r Circuit	24V/20mA	
Minimum Applicable Load		e Load	17V/10mA (initial value)	
Operation	Frequency		1200 operations/h maximum	
Rated Current			Safety circuit output total: 10.5A maximum	
Wire Size			HR1S-AC5121: 1 × 2.5mm², 2 × 0.75mm² maximum HR1S-AC5121P: 1 × 2.5mm², 2 × 1.5mm² maximum	
Weight			160g	
	o o AA fuso (T	une al ) for n	ower fuse protection	

; gL) Use a 4A (Type gL) or a 6A fast blow fuse for output fuse protection



#### **Dimensions (mm)**

**LED Indicator** • A1/A2 Fuse:



Turns on when power circuit is normal.

• K1: Turns on when K1 relay operates. • K2: Turns on when K2 relay operates.

Turns off when power is interrupted or the electronic fuse blows.

### **Terminal Arrangement**



Interlock Switches



IDEC 421

### **HR1S-AC Wiring Diagram**

Safety Category 3 Example Circuit (using an emergency stop switch with 2NC contacts)



422



105

Operations

1 104

107

AC1: 230V . DC1: 24V

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

#### HR1S-AC Safety Relay Module Operation Chart When Using a Start Switch

	Power ON	Emergency Stop not Operated	Emergency Stop Operated
Emergency Stop Switch A1 - (NC1)			
Emergency Stop Switch A2 - (NC2)	Start S	Switch Operated ON	
Feedback Circuit with - Start Switch (Y1-Y2)	OFF		
Output 13-14 (NO Contact) -		J	
Output 23-24 (NO Contact) -			
Output 33-34 (NO Contact) -			
Transistor Output Y43-Y44 (NO Contact)			
	Contact ON Status		'

#### When Not Using a Start Switch

	Power ON	Emergency Stop not Operated	OFF	Emergency Stop Operated
Emergency Stop Switch A1 — (NC1)				
Emergency Stop Switch A2 — (NC2)				
Y1-Y2 Jumper				
Output 13-14 (NO Contact)				
Output 23-24 (NO Contact) -				
Output 33-34 (NO Contact) —				
Transistor Output Y43-Y44 (NO Contact)				
(	Contact ON Status	OFF		

### Safety Relay HR1S-AF

### Key features:

Overview

- 2NC safety input type, such as E-Stops or Interlock Switches
- EN ISO 13849-1 PLe, Safety Cat 4 compliant, and EN 62061 SIL 3
- Welding detection of start switch
- Fault diagnosis function with dual safety circuits
- Internal relay operations can be monitored with LED Indicator.
- Finger-safe protection
- 22.5mm wide, 35mm DIN rail mounting
- UL listed, CSA certified, TÜV NORD approved



### **Part Numbers**

Part Numb	er	Terminal	Style	
HR1S-AF51	30B	Integrated	l Terminal Block	
HR1S-AF51	30PB	Removable Terminal Block		
Specifica	tions			
Operating	Temperatu	re	–25 to +55°C (no 1	freezing)
Degree of	Protection		Terminal: IP20, Ho	using: IP40
Rated Pow	ver Voltage		24V AC (–15 to +1 24V DC (–15 to +1	0%) 50/60 Hz 0%)
Power Cor	nsumption		5 VA maximum (24 2.5W maximum (2	4V AC) 24V DC)
Overcurre	nt Protecti	on	Electronic (Note)	
Control Cir	cuit Voltag	le	24V	
Performan	ice Level (I	PL)	e (EN ISO 13849-1	)
Safety Cat	egory		4 (EN ISO 13849-1	)
Safety Inte	egrity Leve	I (SIL)	3 (EN 62061)	
Response Time		When S11-S12, S 20 ms maximum When power is int	21-S22 are interrupted: terrupted: 60 ms maximur	
Input Synchronization Time		Unlimited		
Overvoltage Category		III		
Pollution D	)egree		2	
Rated Insu	lation Volt	age	300V	
Safety Outputs	Instantan (Stop Cat	eous O)	3N0	
	Safety	AC-15	C300: Ue= 240VA0	C, le=0.75A
Output Contact	Circuit	DC-13	Ue=24VDC, Ie=2A	
Ratings Minimum Applicable Load		e Load	17V/10mA (initial	value)
Operation	Frequency		1200 operations/h	ı maximum
Rated Current		Safety circuit outp Each safety circuit	ut total: 18A maximum t output: 6A maximum	
Wire Size		HR1S-AF5130B: 1 HR1S-AF5130PB:	× 2.5 mm <sup>2</sup> , 2 × 0.75 mm <sup>2</sup> r 1 × 2.5 mm <sup>2</sup> , 2 × 1.5 mm <sup>2</sup> r	

250g

# - Contraction of the second se

### Dimensions (mm)

### Terminal Arrangement



### LED Indicator

• A1/A2 Fuse: Turns on when power circuit is normal. Turns off when power is interrupted or the electronic fuse blows.

- K1: Turns on when K1 relay operates.
- K2: Turns on when K2 relay operates.



Note: Short-circuit of S11 and S21 activates the overcurrent protection circuit, interrupting the power supply. The safety output turns off. Normal status is restored when the short-circuit is removed. Use a 4A fuse (Type gL) for power line protection. Use a 4A fuse (Type gL) or a 6A fast blow fuse for output line protection.

Weight

IDEC

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

### **HR1S-AF Wiring Diagram** Safety Category 4 Example Circuit (using an emergency stop switch)



The Safety Category is achieved by the entire control system. Take any connected safety equipment and wiring into consideration.

#### L (+) F1 (Fuse: 4A gL)



# Safety Category 3 Example Circuit (using multiple emergency stop switches)



#### When not using a start switch (automatic start)



### When not monitoring the start switch



### When monitoring the start switch



### When not monitoring the start switch



ESC: F1: External Start Condition

Protection fuse for the power of

safety relay module K3, 4: Safety contactor



### **HR1S-AF** Operation Chart

When Using the Emergency Stop Switch



① When monitoring the start switch (detecting the OFF status of start switch)

2 When not monitoring the start switch (contact welding of start switch cannot be detected)

### When not Using the Safety Guard (Automatic Start)



### **Output Contact Electrical Life**



426

Light Curtains

Enabling Switches

Safety Control



### Safety Relay HR1S-DM

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

### **Key features:**

- 1NO-1NC safety input type, such as magnetic coded safety switches
- · Fault diagnosis function with dual safety circuits.
- Internal relay operations can be monitored with LED Indicator.
- Finger-safe protection
- 22.5 or 45mm wide, 35mm DIN rail mounting
- EN ISO 13849-1 PLe, Safety Cat 4 compliant, and EN 62061 SIL 3
- UL listed, CSA certified, TÜV NORD approved



### **Part Numbers**

Part Number	Terminal Style	Input
HR1S-DMB1132	Integrated Terminal Block	2
HR1S-DMB1132P	Removable Terminal Block	2
HR1S-DME1132	Integrated Terminal Block	0
HR1S-DME1132P	Removable Terminal Block	D

## Dimensions (mm) HR1<u>S-DMB</u>





# Dimensions (mm) HR1S-DME





#### То ninal Arran

13

 $\bigotimes_{\mathsf{Y}_{44}}$ 

IR1S-DME	iai Anangenie
S11 S12 S13 23	S31 S32 S33
A1 Y1 Y2 13	S51 S52 S53
Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø A2 Y34 Y44 14	$\bigotimes_{S61} \bigotimes_{S62} \bigotimes_{S63} \bigotimes$
821 S22 S23 24	Ø Ø Ø Ø S41 S42 S43







opooniot			
Operating Temperature		ire	-10 to 55°C (no freezing)
Degree of	Protection		Terminal: IP20, Housing: IP40
Rated Pov	ver Voltage		24V DC (-20 to +20%)
Power Co	nsumption		HR1S-DMB: 2.5W maximum (24V DC) HR1S-DME: 3.5W maximum (24V DC)
Overcurre	nt Protecti	on	Electronic
Control Ci	rcuit Voltag	le	24V DC
Performar	nce Level (F	PL)	e (EN ISO 13849-1)
Safety Cat	egory		4 (EN ISO 13849-1)
Safety Inte	egrity Leve	I (SIL)	3 (EN 62061)
Response	Time		20 ms maximum
Input Synd	chronizatio	n Time	500ms max
Overvoltag	ge Categor	y	III
Pollution [	)egree		2
Rated Insulation Voltage		age	300V
Maximum Input Resistance		stance	100Ω (per input point)
No. of Safety Circuit		cuit	2N0
Outputs	Auxilliary	Contact	2NO (transistor PNP)
	Safety	AC-15	C300: Ue= 240VAC, Ie=0.75A
Output	Circuit	DC-13	Ue= 24V DC, Ie= 1.5A
Contact Batings	Transisto	<sup>r</sup> Circuit	24V/20 mA
nutingo	Minimum Applicable Load		17V/10 mA (initial value)
Operation Frequency			1200 operations/hour maximum
Rated Current			Output total 12A maximum
Wire Size			0.14 to 2.5 mm <sup>2</sup>
Weight			HR1S-DMB: 180g HR1S-DME: 250g

Use a 4A fuse (Type gL) for power fuse protection. Use a 4A (Type gL) or a 6A fast blow fuse for output fuse protection. **Enabling Switches** 



### HR1S-DM

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

# **Safety Control**

### LED Indicator HR1S-DMB

- Power A1/A2:
   Turns on when nower
  - Turns on when power circuit is normal.
- Turns off when power is interrupted or the electronic fuse blows. • Fault:
- Turns on when the HR1S fails (see failure causes on page 694). • K1/K2:
  - Turns on when K1/K2 relays operate.

### HR1S-DME

- Power A1/A2:
  - Turns on when power circuit is normal.
- Turns off when power is interrupted or the electronic fuse blows. • Fault:
- Turns on when the HR1S fails (see failure causes on page 694) K1/K2:
  - Turns on when K1/K2 relays operate.
- S13: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 1
- S12: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 1
- S23: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 2
- S22: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 2
- S33: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 3
- S32: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 3
- S43: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 4
- S42: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 4
- S53: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 5
- S52: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 5
- S63: NO contact of non-contact interlock switch 6
- S62: NC contact of non-contact interlock switch 6

#### HR1S-DM Operation Chart When Using the Emergency Stop Switch



LED2: Fault	Fault Type	Fault Cause	Measures
	Internal Fault	Fault of the internal circuit	Replace the safety relay module.
<b></b>	External Fault	Short circuit of the +24V power supply and input terminal	Remove the short circuit and reboot.
	External Fault	Short-circuit of the non-contact interlock switch wiring	Correct the wiring of the non-contact interlock switch and reboot.
<u>↓</u> л_л_,	Synchronization time excess of switch contact input	Synchronization for the NO contact and NC contact of the non-contact interlock switch (HS7A) is 0.5 seconds or longer.	Open and close the door again.
		Fault of the non- contact interlock switch (HS7A)	Replace the non- contact interlock switch.

The HR1S-DM terminal block can be removed and installed as shown, allowing for easy installation and replacement of modules.







### Safety Relay HR1S-ATE

### **Key features:**

- EN ISO 13849-1 performance level e, safety category 4 compliant, and EN 62061 safety integrity level 3
- Integrated and removable teminal styles available
- Compact design: 45 mm in width
- Time delay outputs: 3NO
- Auxiliary output enables power supply monitoring, inputs (2 channels), and a time delay output
- Environmentally friendly, RoHs directive compliant
- UL Listed, CSA certified, TÜV NORD approved



#### **Part Numbers**

Part Number	Terminal Style
HR1S-ATE5110	Integrated Terminal Block
HR1S-ATE5110P	Removable Terminal Block

### Dimensions (mm) HR1S-ATE5110 Integrated Terminal Type



#### HR1S-ATE5110P Removable Terminal Type





#### **LED Indicator**

A1/A2 Fuse	0	
Input A S12	0	
Input B S22	0	
Stop 1	Ο	

A1/A2 Fuse:	Turns on when power circuit is normal.
Input A S12:	Turns on when S11–S12 is closed.
Input B S22:	Turns on when S21–S22 is closed.
Stop1:	Turns on when the time-delay output circuits 57-58, 67-68, and 77-78 are closed.



### **Specifications**

Applicable Standards			EN 60204-1: 2007, EN 60947-1: 2007, EN 60947-5-1:2004, EN 61000-6-2: 2005 EN 61000-6-4: 2007, EN 62061: 2005 EN ISO 13849-1: 2008, EN ISO 13849-2: 2008			
Applicable Standa	rds fo	r Use	EN 60204-1: 2006 EN ISO 13850: 2008			
Performance level	(PL)		e (EN ISO 13849-1)			
Safety Category			4 (EN ISO 13849-1)			
Safety Integrity Le	vel (SI	L)	3 (EN 62061)			
Stop Category			0, 1 (EN 60204-1) (Note)			
Operating Tempera	ature		-10 to +55°C (no freezing)			
Relative Humidity			30 to 85% RH (no condensation)			
Impulse Withstand	l Volta	ge	4 kV (IEC 60947-5-1)			
Shock Resistance			150 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11m sec, 3 shocks in each 3 axes			
Vibration Resistan	се		10 to 60 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm 60 to 150 Hz, acceleration 50 m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Degree of Protecti	on		Terminal: IP20 Enclosure: IP40			
Rated Voltage			24V AC -20% +10% 24V DC -20% +20%			
Power Consumption	on		24V AC: 8 VA max. 24V DC: 4W max.			
<b>Overcurrent Prote</b>	ction		Built-in, electronic			
Minimal Applicabl	e Loac	1	17V DC / 10 mA (initial value)			
Response Time			ON to OFF: 20 ms max. (instantaneous output)			
Overvoltage Categ	ory		III			
Pollution Degree			2			
Rated Insulation V	oltage		300V Ac			
Safety	Circui	t	2N0			
No of Time-d	elay C	ircuit	3N0			
Outputs Auxillia	iry	Contact	None			
Circuit		Transistor	4			
Safety		AC15	C300 (230V AC / Ie=0.75A)			
Circuit		DC13	24V DC / Ie=1A			
Output Contact Time d	مامير	AC15	C300 (230V AC/ le=0.75A)			
Batings Circuit	elay	DC13	24V DC / Ie=1A			
		Preset Time	0, 0.5, 1, 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, 15, 20, 25, 30 sec.			
Auxillia	ry Cir	cuit	24V DC / 20 mA (PNP)			
Mechanical Durat	oility		10,000,000 operations			
Electrical Durability			See page XX			
Rated Current			Total output: 8A max. 1 output 4A max.			
Wire Size	HR1	S-ATE5110	Single wire: 0.2 to 2.5 mm <sup>2</sup> max. (24~14 AWG) Multiple wires: 0.14 to 0.75 mm <sup>2</sup> max.			
VVIIC JIZE	HR1	S-ATE5110P	Single wire: 0.2 to 2.5 mm <sup>2</sup> max.(24~14 AWG) Multiple wires: 0.2 to 1.5 mm <sup>2</sup> max.			
Weight (approx.)			280g			

**HR1S-ATE** 



Stop category 0 Stop category 1 Use a 4A fuse (Type gG) for power protection.Use a 6A fuse (Type gG) for safety output protection. Use a 4A fuse (Type gG) for time-delay output and auxiliary output protection.

1902232150

IDEC 429

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

Safety Control

### **Safety Control**

#### **HR1S-ATE Wiring Diagram**

Safety Category 4 (3) Circuit (using an emergency stop switch) (Note)



1. When monitoring the start switch, starts when switched off (default setting/recommended) 2. When monitoring the start switch, starts when switched on

3. Outputs must be fused (see the instruction manual for maximum fuse size)

4. To PLC. etc. Note: When using off-delay output, safety category becomes 3.

#### **Emergency stop switch - Input 1 channel**

When not detecting short-circuit (All failures such as short-circuit of emergency stop switch wiring not detected)



#### Safety Category 3 Example Circuit (using multiple emergency stop switches)





Safety category is achieved by the entire control system. Take the connected safety equipment and wiring into consideration.

#### When not monitoring the start switch

(Y3-Y4 short-circuited)

(automatic start when S33-Y2 is short-circuited)



#### When monitoring the start switch

(Y3-Y5 short-circuited)



S1 = Emergency stop switch with 2 NC contacts (recommended)

S2 = Start switch

ESC = External start conditions

Y1 (S33) - Y2 = Feedback loop

#### **Emergency stop switch - Input 2 channels**

When not detecting short-circuit(B1-S12 short-circuit not detected)



HS5E-D4001 Interlock Switch with Solenoid

- Start Switch (HW series momentary)
- Unlocking Enabling Switch

→ Safety output ON → Machine starts

Safety relay module start switch ON → Safety output ON

430

Light Curtains



#### **HR1S-ATE Operation Chart**



#### **Output Contact Electrical Life**

(Safety Circuit, Time-delay Circuit, Auxilliary Circuit)



#### Residual Risk (En ISO/ISO12100-1)

The wiring diagrams on previous page have been tested under actual operating conditions. The HR1S-ATE safety relay module can be used in a safety circuit by connecting to safety equipment compliant to applicable standards. Consider residual risk in the following circumstances:

a) When it is necessary to modify the recommended circuit and if added/modified components are not properly integrated into the control circuit.

b) When applicable standards of machine operation are not observed, or when the machine is not adjusted or maintained properly (adhere to a strict maintenance schedule).

c) When the contacts of relays and contactors for connected with safety outputs are not forced guided (compliant with EN 50205).

Overview

Dverview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

### **Safety Control**

### HR2S-301P/HR2S-301N Safety Relay Modules

### Key features:

- Simple wiring procedure
- Removable terminal block enables easy replacement
- Terminal cover detects improper connection
- Operation modes can be changes with a single action
- Compact design enables installation in a narrow space
- Safety Category 4, Performance Level e according to EN ISO 13849-1: 2008
- TÜV SÜD European and North American (NRTL)





### **Part Numbers**

Contact Configuration		Innut	Supply Voltage	Dort No.	
Safety Output	Auxiliary Contact	Input	Supply voltage	Fait NO.	
3N0	1NC	Positive	24V DC -15% to +10%	HR2S-301P	
		Negative	24V DC -15% to +10%	HR2S-301N	

### Specifications

Applicable Standards	EN ISO 13849-1: 2008 EN 954-1: 1996 EN 50178: 1997 EN 55011/A2: 2007 EN 61000-6-2: 2005 IEC/EN 61496-1: 2006 UL508/R2005-07 CAN/CSA C22.2 No.14: 2005
Applicable Standards for Use	EN 60204-1: 2006
Performance level (PL)	e (EN ISO 13849-1)
Safety Category <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4 (EN ISO 13849-1)
Stop Category	0 (IEC/EN 60204-1)
Operating Temperature	–10 to +55°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	30 to 85% (no condensation)
Altitude	0 to 2000m (operating)
Insulation Resistance	100Ω minimum (500V DC megger, same measurement positions as dielectric strength)
Dielectric Strength	Between outside housing and internal circuit: 3,750V AC,1 minute Between outputs of different poles: 2,500V AC, 1 minute Between input and output terminals: 2,500V AC, 1 minute Between power supply and output terminals: 2,500V AC, 1 minute
Shock Resistance	300 m/s <sup>2</sup> , pulse width 11m sec, 3 shocks in each of 3 axes
Bump	100 m/s <sup>2</sup> , pulse width 16m sec, 1000 times in each of 3 axes
Vibration Resistance	10 to 55 Hz, 1 octave/minute, 0.7 mmp-p in each of 3 axes, 20 sweeps, 5 to 55 Hz, 30 m/s², for 2 hours in each of 3 axes
Degree of Protection	Terminals: IP20 Housing: IP40
Rated Voltage	24V DC -15% +10%
Power Consumption	2.2W (26.4V DC)
Overcurrent Protection	Built-in, electronic (approx. 0.9A)
Contact Resistance	200 mΩ maximum <sup>2</sup>
Turn-On Time	50 ms maximum <sup>3</sup>

Minimum Applicable Load			24V DC / 5 mA (Reference value)				
Response Time			20 ms maximum <sup>34</sup>				
Overvoltage Category			III (IEC60664-1)				
Pollu	ution Degree			2 (IEC60664-1)			
Rated Insulation Voltage (output contact)		output	250V (IEC60664-1)				
	Terminals 13-14	Rated Load <sup>56</sup>		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) <sup>7</sup> Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum			
ngs	23-24	Safety	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3			
Rati	33-34	Circuit	DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms			
act		No. of Outputs		3 (NO contact output)			
utput Cont	Terminals	Rated Load <sup>6</sup>		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum			
0	41-42	Safety	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3			
		Circuit	DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms			
		No. of Outputs		1 (NC contact output)			
Mec	hanical Dura	bility		5,000,000 operations minimum			
Elec	trical Durabi	lity		100,000 operations minimum			
Wire	e Size			0.2 mm <sup>2</sup> to 1.5 mm <sup>2</sup> (24 to 16 AWG)			
Weight (approx.)				200g			
1. HR2S-301N is recommended the safety category must be that you consult a third party Categories may change depending may also change depending			mmended must be hird party ange depe epending	I for use in category 4 safety applications. The requirements of determined according to the safety equipment. We recommend roganization. ending on the combination of the safety equipment. Categories on the output contact ratings.			

- 2. Measured using 5 or 6V DC, 1A voltage drop method.
- 3. When measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bounce time.
- 4. The time from when the safety input turns OFF to when the safety output turns OFF.
- 5. Leave 5 mm of space between the sides of the module when more than 3A is continuously applied to the relay contact.
- The module is not suitable for use with a load less than the minimum applicable load. Once a large load is applied, contacts may not operate with a small load.
- The maximum current of the safety output contact is specified by the approved standard. Category 4
   HR2S-301N, HR2S-301P + Type 4 OSSD's
   3.6A

   Category 3
   HR2S-301P
   5.0A
- To prevent the safety output contact from overcurrent, use a fuse. To satisfy Category 4, use a fuse with a maximum current of 3.6A. This fuse is not required if the short circuit current is less than 5A.



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 







#### **Terminal Arrangement**

$\sim$	
(3)~	
f	
-	
	KAKAKAKA
ļ	
	41 18 28 38
6	S33 S34 A1 A2
SA	IDEC SAFETY RELAY MODULE
$\overline{(7)}$	HR2S-301P
	POW K1 K2
O	
$\odot$	MANU RESET
	AUTO
5	
<b>U</b>	
	K1 41 13 23 33
	K2 42 14 24 34
	S11 S12 S21 S22
	172 17 24 34
1	
ON	
$\mathbf{C}$	
ł	
J	

Part Descri	ption	Terminal Arrangement				
Part No.	Part Names and Functions	Terminal	Markings	I/O Sign	als	Notes
1	CN1: Power supply input,		A1	Power su	pply +24V DC input	
	start/off-check input	014	A2	Power su	pply OV input	
2	CN2: Safety input (dual channel)	CN1	S33			
3	CN3: Safety output contact		S34	Start/off-check input		Use a dry contact.
4	CN4: Safety output contact		S11	Safety	Common	
5	Switch: Select AUTO or MANU mode		S12	input 1	Function	<ul> <li>For HR2S-301N, use a dry contact.</li> <li>When connecting TYPE 4 safety.</li> </ul>
6	POW: Power LED	CN2	S21	Safaty	Common	light curtain to HR2S-301P, use
7	K1: ON-LED for safety output		S22	input 2	Function	only S12 (S22).
8	K2: ON-LED for safety output			Monitor	contact for safety	Bated load 250V AC / 30V DC 1A
			41–42	output (NC)		(Resistive load)
		CN3	13–14			Rated load 250V AC / 30V DC
		UN4	23–24	Safety ou	utput contact (NO)	
			33–34			
		Note	5.0A max. 3.6A max.	Categ Categ	ory 3 or lower ory 4	HR2S-301P HR2S-301N, HR2S-301P + Type 4 OSSD's

Safety Control



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

#### HR2S-301P Wiring Diagram

Safety Category 4 Circuit Example (using a safety light curtain) \*EDM function disabled



ESC: External Start Condition

- F1 to 3: Protective fuse for the output of safety relay module
- K1 to 2: Safety Contactor
- S2: Start Switch
- S33-S34: Feedback loop



#### HR2S-301P Operation Chart Using OSSD outputs of a light curtain (EPSE)







#### HR2S-301N Wiring Diagram

Safety Category 4 (3) Circuit Example (using an emergency stop switch)



Safety category is achieved by the entire control system. Take the connected safety equipment and wiring into consideration.

(1) Use a 3.6A maximum fuse for output line protection.

HR2S-301N Wiring Diagram Safety Category 4 (3) Circuit Example (using an emergency stop switch)







Light Curtains



### HR2S-332N-T075/T15/T30 Safety Relay Modules

### Key features:

- Simple wiring procedure
- Removable terminal block enables easy replacement
- Terminal cover detects improper connection
- Operation modes can be changes with a single action
- Compact design enables installation in a narrow space
- Safety Category 4, Performance Level e according to EN ISO 13849-1: 2008
- TÜV SÜD European and North American (NRTL)





### **Part Numbers**

	Contact Configuration		Input	Supply Voltage	Part No.		
Safety Output	Time-delay Safety Output	Auxiliary Contact	IIIput	Supply voltage			
		2NC	Negative	24V DC -15% to +10%	HR2S-332N-T075		
3N0	3N0				HR2S-332N-T15		
					HR2S-332N-T30		
Note: Time delay dynatics can be set in 15 store. 7.5 see (0.5.1.0							

Note: Time-delay duration can be set in 15 steps. 7.5 sec. (0.5, 1.0 ... 7.0, 7.5); 15 sec. (1, 2 ... 14, 15); 30 sec. (2, 4 ... 28, 30)

### **Specifcations**

Applicable Standards	EN ISO 13849-1: 2008 EN 954-1: 1996 EN 50178: 1997 EN 55011/A2: 2007 EN 61000-6-2: 2005 EN 61496-1: 2004 UL508/R2005-07 CAN/CSA C22.2 No.14: 2005
Applicable Standards for Use	EN 60204-1: 2006
Performance level (PL)	e (EN ISO13849-1)
Safety Category	4 (EN ISO13849-1)
Stop Category	0, 1 (IEC/EN 60204-1) <sup>1</sup>
Operating Temperature	-10 to +55°C (no freezing)
Relative Humidity	30 to 85% (no condensation)
Altitude	0 to 2000m (operating)
Insulation Resistance	100 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger, same measurement positions as dielectric strength)
Dielectric Strength	Between outside housing and internal circuit: 3,750V AC,1 minute Between outputs of different poles: 2,500V AC, 1 minute Between input and output terminals: 2,500V AC, 1 minute Between power supply and output terminals: 2,500V AC 1 minute

Shock Resistance	300 m/s <sup>2</sup> , pulse width 11m sec, 3 times in each of 3 axes
Bump	100 m/s <sup>2</sup> , pulse width 16m sec, 1000 times in each of 3 axes
Vibration Resistance	10 to 55 Hz, 1 octave/minute, 0.7 mmp-p in each of 3 axes, 20 sweeps, 5 to 55 Hz, 30 m/s², for 2 hours in each of 3 axes
Degree of Protection	Terminals: IP20 Housing: IP40
Rated Voltage	24V DC -15% to +10%
Power Consumption	4.6W (26.4V DC)
Overcurrent Protection	Built-in, electronic (approx. 0.9A)
Contact Resistance	200 mW maximum (measured using 5 or 6V DC, 1A voltage drop method)
Turn-On Time	50 ms maximum
Minimum Applicable Load	24V DC / 5 mA (reference value)
Response Time	20 ms maximum <sup>23</sup>
Overvoltage Category	III (IEC60664-1)
Pollution Degree	2 (IEC60664-1)
Rated Insulation Voltage (output contact)	250V (IEC60664-1)



1. Safety output contact: Stop Category 0

Time-delay output contact: Stop Category 1 2. When measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bounce time.

When measured at the rated voltage (at 20 °), excluding contact bounce time.
 The time from when the safety input turns OFF to when the safety output turns OFF.

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Safety Control



### HR2S-332N

### **Safety Control**

### Specifications, con't

	Terminals	Rated Load <sup>56</sup>		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) <sup>7</sup> Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum		
SD	23-24	Safety	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3		
latin	33-34 act Bating	Circuit	DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms		
tact F		No. of Outputs		3 (NO contact output)		
Output Con	<b>-</b> · ·	Rated Load <sup>6</sup>		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum		
-	41-42	11-42 Safety Circuit	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3		
			DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms		
		No. of Outputs		1 (NC contact output)		

Terminals	Rated Load 56		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) <sup>7</sup> Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum		
tact	67-68	Safety	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3	
Con	77-78	Circuit	DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms	
utput		No. of C	)utputs	3 (NO contact output)	
me-delay 0	He-delay Ou	Rated Load <sup>6</sup>		250V AC / 30V DC (resistive load) Category 3 or lower: 5.0A maximum Category 4 or lower: 3.6A maximum	
μĒ	45-46	Safety Circuit	AC15	240V AC / 2A cosø=0.3	
			DC13	24V DC / 1A L/R=48 ms	
		No. of C	)utputs	1 (NC contact output)	
Me	chanical Dura	ability		5,000,000 operations minimum	
Electrical Durability			100,000 operations minimum		
Wire Size			$0.2\ mm^2$ to $1.5\ mm^2$ (24 to 16 AWG)		
We	ight (approx.)	)		320g	

5. Leave 5 mm of space between the sides of the module when more than 3A is continuously applied to the relay contact.

6. The module is not suitable for use with a load less than the minimum applicable load. Once a large load is applied, contacts may not operate with a small load.

 The maximum current of the safety output contact is specified by the approved standard. Category 4: 3.6A Category 3: 5.0A

To prevent the safety output contact from overcurrent, use a fuse. To satisfy Category 4, use a fuse with a maximum current of 3.6A. This fuse is not required if the short circuit current is less than 5A.

438



Overview





 $\square$  $\square$ 

#### **Terminal Arrangement**



Part Descr	iption	Terminal Ar	rangement			
Part No.	Part Names and Functions	Terminals	Markings	I/O Sign	als	Remarks
1	CN1: Power supply input, start/off-check input		A1	Power supply +24V DC input		
2	CN2: Safety input (dual channel)	CN1	A2	Power supply OV input		
3	CN3: Safety output contact		S33	Start/off-check input		
4	CN4: Safety output contact		Y2			Use a dry contact.
5	CN5: Time-delay safety output contact		S11	Safety	Common	
6	CN6: Time-delay safety output contact	CNO	S12	input 1	Function	Use a dry contact.
7	Switch: Select AUTO or MANU mode	GINZ	S21	Safety	Common	
8	POW: Power LED		S22	input 2	Function	
9	K1: ON-LED for safety output		Monitor		contact for	Rated load 250V AC / 30V DC 1A (Resistive load)
10	K2: ON-LED for safety output		41–42	safety output (NC)		
11	ERR: Error (timer) LED	CN3	13–14			
	Switches:	6114	23-24	Safety ou	utput contact	Rated load
12	lime-delay. The same value should be set for both switches. Otherwise, an error		33-34	(NO)		(Note) (Resistive load)
	occurs.		00 01			
13	Characters: Maximum time-delay duration is displayed. 0.75: 7.5 sec., 15: 15 sec., 30: 30 sec.	CN5	45–46	Time-delay safety output contact (NC)		Rated load 250V AC / 30V DC 1A (Resistive load)
14	K3: ON-LED for safety output	CN6	57–58			Bated load
15	K4: ON-LED for safety output		67–68	Time-del	ay safety output	250V AC / 30V DC
			77–78			(Note) (Resistive load)



Note: 5.0A maximum Category 3 or lower 3.6A maximum Category 4



HR2S-332N-T075/T15/T30 Wiring Diagram

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 



(1) Use a 3.6A maximum fuse for output line protection.



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 



#### HR2S-332N-T075/T15/T30 Operation Chart Using emergency stop switches





### **Maintenance Parts**

Item	Part Number	Remarks
Terminal / Coding Key Terminal Coding key	HR9Z-PMT1	Coding keys are used to prevent incorrect insertion of terminals.
Terminal Cover	HR9Z-PMC1	Used to make sure that the terminals are fully inserted.
Protective Tape	HR9Z-PE1	Used to protect the AUTO/MANU switch on the front of the module.



### FS1A Multi-function Safety Relay

Optional Parts

### **Key features:**

- No programming required. Configuration complete by turning on a logic switch
- A safety circuit can be configured easily just by selecting a logic from eight preprogrammed logics
- Mode selection, partial/entire stop can be achieved just by selecting a logic
- One SafetyOne module can connect with various safety inputs such as emergency stop switches and light curtains
- The status of safety I/Os and the SafetyOne errors can be monitored
- Solenoid drive output is provided, eliminating the need for a PLC
- IEC 61508 safety integrity level 3, ISO 13849-1 performance level e, and EN954-1 control category 4 compliant



### **Part Numbers**

No. of Logic	Part Number
8	FS1A-CO1S
24	FS1A-C11S



TTOUUCI	i alt ivuilibei	NOLE
Input Connector	FS9Z-CN01	
Output Connector	FS9Z-CN02	
Connecting Tool	FS9Z-SD01	
Marked Cable Tie	FS9Z-MT01	Used to lock the protective cover of the FS1A.
DIN Rail	BNDN1000	Aluminum, 1m 35mm wide
End Clip	BNL6	

Dout Number

International Standards Compliant
IS0138/9-1 PLo

### Complies with key safety standards!

ndards	The SafetyOne	satisfies:					
npliant	EN 954-1	Category 4					
	IEC 61508	SIL3	ISO	IEC	ΕN	ANSI	/RIA
849-1 PLe	ISO 13849-1	Performance level e	ANS	I SE	MI	NFPA	

With 8 (FS1A-C01S) or 24 (FS1A-C11S) pre-programmed safety circuit logics in a compact housing, the FS1A SafetyOne safety controller allows you to build a safety circuit by just sliding a DIP switch. Because the programs are tested and approved for compliance with key safety standards, labor, cost, and time for safety system certification can be reduced greatly.

Note: The eight logic programs of FS1A-C01S are not included in the 24 logic programs of FS1A-C11S.



 $\bigcirc (\in$ 



Overview

FS1A

### FS1A

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

### **Safety Control**







START

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control

Light Curtains

AS-Interface Safety at Work

### Specifications

### **Operating Environment**

Applicable Standards	TÜV approval: IEC/EN 61000-6-2, IEC/EN 61000-6-4, IEC/EN 61496-1, IEC 61508 Part 1-7, IEC/EN 62061, ISO 13849-1, ISO 13851 (FS1A- C11S), EN 954-1 UL: UL508, CSA C22.2 No. 142 Applicable standards: IEC/EN 60204-1, IEC/EN 61131-2, ISO 10218-1, ANSI/RIA R15.06, ANSI B11.19, SEMI S2-0706, NFPA79 EN 954-1, 13849-1, 62061, 61496-1, 60204-1, 61131-2, 61000-6-2, 61000-6-4 ANSI/RIA R15.06 ANSI B11.19 SEMI S2 NFPA 79				
Safety Circuit	Logic selection				
Operating Temperature	-10 to +55°C (no freezing)				
Operating Humidity	10 to 95% RH (no condensation)				
Storage Temperature	-40 to +70°C (no freezing)				
Storage Humidity	10 to 95% RH (no condensation)				
Pollution Degree	2 (IEC/EN60664-1)				
Degree of Protection	IP20 (IEC/EN60529)				
Corrosion Immunity	Free from corrosive gases				
Altitude	Operation: 0 to 2000m, Transport: 0 to 3000m				
Vibration Resistance	Vibration: 5 to 8.4 Hz, amplitude 3.5 mm 8.4 to 150 Hz Acceleration: 9.8 m/s² (2 hours each on three mutually perpendicular axes) (IEC/EN60028-2-6) Bump: Acceleration 98 m/s², 16 ms (1000 times each on three mutually perpendicular axes) (IEC/EN60028-2-29)				
Shock Resistance	147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 11ms (3 shocks each on three mutually perpendicular axes (IEC/EN 60028-2-27)				
Connector Insertion/ Removal Durability	50 times maximum				
Configuration Switch Durability	100 operations maximum per pole				
Enter Button Durability	1000 operations maximum				
Housing Material	Modified-polyphenyleneether (m-PPE)				
Weight (approx.)	330g				

### **Electric Characteristics**

Rated Voltage	24V DC				
Allowable Voltage Range	20.4 to 28.8V DC				
Maximum Power Consumption	48W (at the rated power voltage, when all I/Os are ON) (incl. output load)				
Allowable Momentary Power Interruption	10 ms minimum (at the rated power voltage)				
Response Time	ON-OFF: 40 ms maximum <sup>1</sup> 100 ms maximum <sup>2</sup> OFF-ON: 100 ms maximum <sup>3</sup>				
Start-up Time <sup>4</sup>	6 sec maximum				
Dielectric Strength	Between live part and FE terminal: 500V AC, 1 minute Between housing and FE terminal: 500V AC, 1 minute				
Insulation Resistance	Between live part and FE terminal: 10 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger) Between housing and FE terminal: 10 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)				
Impulse Noise Immunity (noise simulator)	Power terminal: ±1 kV 50 ns, 1µs (direct connection) I/O terminal: ±2kV 50 ns, 1µs (coupling adapter)				
Inrush Current	25A maximum				
Ground	Ground resistance of $100\Omega$ maximum				
Effect of Incorrect Wiring	Reverse polarity: No operation, no damage Improper voltage: Permanent damage may occur				
1. The time to shut off detected (when off-c 2. Time to shut off safe change of logic or til 3. Auto start—Time to honore the transmission of the shut off start the shut off start.	safety outputs after inputs are turned off or input monitor error is lelay timer is set to 0s) ty outputs after an error (except input monitor error) or a configuration mer is detected (not depending on the off-delay timer value) turn on safety outputs after safe inputs are turned on to turn on concern outputs ofter start inputs or an				

Manual start—Time to turn on safety outputs after start inputs are turned on Control start—Time to turn on safety outputs after the start inputs are turned off-on-off (maintain ON for 0.1 to 5s)

4. Time to change to Run state after power supply is turned on.

Overview



### **Examples**



FS1A-C11S Logic 13b	The logic constructing an OR circuit applicable for selection of active safety input devices	Output Line: 2 2 dual safety outputs of different operations	Category 4
------------------------	--	--	---------------

In machine tools and robots, a hazard source is isolated by a guard in automatic operation. In human-attended operation such as teaching and maintenance, the operator has to work inside a hazardous area. Logic 13b is used to configure a system in which teach or auto mode can be selected using a selector switch. Safety outputs are dual channel outputs. OR circuit can be configured in auto mode. Two dual channel direct opening input, one mode select input, one dual channel dependent input, and two dual channel safety inputs can be connected. Safety output 2 has an off-delay timer.



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Overview



In machine tools and robots, a hazard source is isolated by a guard in automatic operation. In human-attended operation such as teaching and maintenance, the operator has to work inside a hazardous area. Logic 13C is used to configure a system in which teach or auto mode can be selected using a selector switch. Safety outputs are dual channel outputs. Three dual channel direct opening inputs, one mode select input, one dual channel dependent input, one dual channel safety input can be connected. Safety output 2 has an off-delay timer.



#### FS1A-C11S Output Line: 2 The logic for apparatus with Category Logic 12A a two-hand control device 2 dual safety outputs of different operations 4

Logic 12A is used for safeguarding measures of machine tools that use two-hand control. Safety outputs are dual channel outputs. Two dual channel direct opening inputs, one twohand control input (two safety inputs = one point), and two dual channel safety inputs can be connected. Safety output 2 has an off-delay timer.





FS1A-C01S	Muting function logic for apparatus with openings	Output Line: 1	Category
Logic 004		2 dual safety outputs of the same operation	4

In Logic 004, muting functions are added to the dual solid state output of Logic 003. Dual direct-opening components such as emergency stop switches and interlock switches can be used at the same time.

#### **Muting Function Improves Productivity**

With a muting function, the system stops when detecting a human and temporarily defeats the light curtain while work objects are being supplied. This improves the system's productivity. Muting functions can be used easily by connecting a light curtain, muting sensor, and muting lamp to the SafetyOne (Note). In muting status, the OFF signals of corresponding safety solid state outputs are defeated.



#### DIP Switch and LED Display



Note: When installing light curtain and muting sensor, ensure safety by referring to IEC TS 62046 technical documents.

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control

Light Curtains

AS-Interface Safety at Work

### Safety Input Specifications Drive Terminals

(T0, T1, T2, T3, T4, T5, T6, T7, T10, T11, T12, T	ī13, T14, T15)
Rated Drive Voltage	Power supply voltage
Minimum Drive Voltage	Power supply voltage – 2.0V
Number of Drive Terminals	14
Maximum Drive Current	20 mA per terminal (28.8V DC) (Note)

Note: Drive terminals of safety inputs send safety confirmation signals (pulse signals) for the diagnosis of safety components and input circuits.

Wiring and diagnosis function change depending on the selected logic. See user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic." Basic specifications remain the same.

#### **Receive Terminals**

X0,	X1,	X2,	ΧЗ,	X4,	X5,	X6,	X7,	X10,	X11	, X12,	X13	, X14,	X15)
,	,	··,	··,	,	,	,	,	· · · · - /		····-/		, ,	· · · · - /

24V DC
15.0 to 28.8V DC
Open or 0 to 5.0V DC
14
10 mA per terminal (at the rated power voltage)
Sink input (for PNP output), Type 1 (IEC61131-2)

### Wire

	Cable Length (Note)	100m maximum (total wire length per input)				
	Allowable Wire Resistance	300Ω maximum				

Note: When wiring between the SafetyOne and a component is 30m or more, use shielded cable to ensure electromagnetic immunity.





(mA)

### Start Input Specifications

Rated Input Voltage	24V DC
Input ON Voltage	15.0 to 28.8V DC
Input OFF Voltage	Open or 0V to 5.0V DC
Number of Start Inputs	2 (X16, X17)
Input Current	5 mA per terminal (at the rated power voltage)
Input Signal	Sink input (PNP output), Type 1 (IEC61131-2)
Cable Length (Note)	100m maximum (total wire length per input)
Allowable Wire Resistance	300Ω maximum

Note: When wiring between the SafetyOne and a component is 30m or more, use shielded cable to ensure electromagnetic immunity.





Light Curtains

X16, X17 Ο 4.7 kΩ V-



### **Safety Output Specifications**

Output Type		Source output (N channel MOSFET)			
Rated Output Voltage		Power supply voltage			
Minimum Output Volt	age	Power supply voltage - 2.0V			
Number of Safety Out	tputs	4 (Y0, Y1, Y2, Y3)			
Maximum Output	1 output	500 mA maximum			
Current	Total	1A maximum			
Leakage Current		0.1 mA maximum			
Allowable Inductive L	.oad 1	L/R = 25 ms			
Allowable Capacitive	Load	1 µF maximum			
Cable Length <sup>2</sup>		100m maximum (total length per output)			

1. When connecting an inductive load, connect a protection element such as a diode.

When wiring between the SafetyOne and a component is 30m or more, use shielded cable to ensure electromagnetic immunity.

#### · Safety Output Internal Circuit



The safety outputs of the SafetyOne are solid state outputs. When the output is on, off-check signals are generated at regular intervals. The operating characteristics of the safety output change depending on the selected logic. For details, see user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic." The basic specifications remain the same. Note that off-check signals

Note that off-check signals may cause reaction of some safety components depending on their response speed.

Monitor output and solenoid/ lamp output do not generate outputs of off-check signals.

### Monitor Output Specifications

Output Type		Source output (N channel MOSFET)
Rated Output Voltage		Power supply voltage
Minimum Output Volt	age	Power supply voltage – 2.0V
Number of Safety Our	tputs	4 (Y0, Y1, Y2, Y3)
Maximum Output	1 output	500 mA maximum
Current	Total	1A maximum
Leakage Current		0.1 mA maximum
Allowable Inductive L	.oad 1	L/R = 25 ms
Allowable Capacitive	Load	1 µF maximum
Cable Length <sup>2</sup>		100m maximum (total length per output)

Note: When wiring between the SafetyOne and a component is 30m or more, use shielded cable to ensure electromagnetic immunity.

#### Monitor Output Internal Circuit



The operating characteristics of the monitor output change depending on the selected logic. For details, see user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic." The basic specifications remain the same. Do not use monitor output as a safety output, otherwise the system's safety cannot be assured when the SafetyOne or safety components fail.

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Safety Control

#### **Solenoid/Lamp Output Specifications**

Output Type		Source output (N channel MOSFET)	
Rated Output Voltage	)	Power supply voltage	
Minimum Output Vol	tage	Power supply voltage – 2.0V	
No. of Solenoid/Lam	o Outputs	2 (Y17, Y20)	
Maximum Output	1 output	500 mA maximum	
Current	Total	500 mA maximum	
Leakage Current		0.1 mA maximum	
Allowable Inductive I	Load 1	L/R = 25 ms	
Cable Length <sup>2</sup>		100m maximum (total length per output)	

1. When connecting an inductive load, connect a protection element such as a diode.

2. When wiring between the SafetyOne and a component is 30m or more, use shielded cable to ensure electromagnetic immunity.

#### Solenoid/Lamp Output Internal Circuit



The selected operating characteristics of solenoid/lamp output change depending on the selected logic. For details, see user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic." The basic specifications remain the same. Do not use solenoid/lamp output as a safety output, otherwise the system's safety cannot be assured when the SafetyOne or safety components fail.

#### **Internal States**

State	Description
Initial	Initial processing is performed immediately after power is supplied to the SafetyOne. The internal circuits are checked and the LEDs show operation confirmation (blinking) for 6 seconds (approx).
Run	The SafetyOne is under normal operation. Logic processing continues without failures or wiring errors.
Configuration	A logic or off-delay timer value is being configured. Configuration enables the logic and off-delay timer value. When completed, the SafetyOne changes to the Run state.
Protection	An input monitor error has occurred with dual channel input, EDM input, or muting input. When the problem is removed, the SafetyOne changes to Run state.
Stop	A failure or error has occurred with an external device or internal circuit. When the problem is removed and the power is turned on, Stop state is cleared.

### **LED and Output States** When safety outputs are dual channel outputs

State	Logic	Error LED	Timer LED	Safety Output	Solenoid/ Lamp Output	Monitor Output			
	LED			Y0 to Y3	Y17, Y20	Y4 to Y13	Y14	Y15	Y16
Initial	(Note 1)	(Note 1)	(Note 1)	OFF	OFF	OFF	ON	ON	OFF
Run	Logic #	Blank	Selected Value	(Note 2)	(Note 2)	(Note 2)	OFF	OFF	ON
Configuration	(Note 3)	С	(Note 3)	OFF	OFF	OFF	OFF	ON	OFF
Protection	Logic #	1	Selected Value	Off (Note 6)	OFF	(Note 4)	OFF	ON	OFF
Stop	Blank	(Note 5)	Blank	OFF	OFF	(Note 4)	ON	ON or OFF	OFF

### When safety outputs are single channel outputs

Chata	Logic	Error	Timer LED	Safety Output Monitor Output				
State	LED	LED		Y0 to Y3	Y4 to Y13, Y17, Y20	Y14	Y15	Y16
Initial	(Note 1)	(Note 1)	(Note 1)	OFF	OFF	ON	ON	OFF
Run	Logic #	Blank	Selected Value	(Note 2)	(Note 2)	OFF	OFF	ON
Configuration	(Note 3)	С	(Note 3)	OFF	OFF	OFF	ON	OFF
Protection	Logic #	1	Selected Value	Off (Note 6)	(Note 4)	OFF	ON	OFF
Stop	Blank	(Note 5)	Blank	OFF	(Note 4)	ON	ON or OFF	OFF



1. Random display of Initial state. Output and LED display of the selected logic.

3. Blinking LED display of the selected logic number or the selected timer value. Caution: Solenoid/lamp outputs (Y17, Y20) turn on for 1 second maximum when 4. Pulsing display of monitor output and output LED corresponding to the input of error. Other LEDs and monitor outputs maintain the display of Run state.

5. Error number is displayed.

6. Safety output with timer is turned OFF after set OFF-delay time.

the state changes to Run state. Take operation of connected components into consideration.



XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control

Light Curtains

① Logic LED (green) ② Error LED (red) ③ Timer LED (green) ④ Input LED (orange) ⑤ Output LED (orange)



### $\textbf{Logic LED} \ \textcircled{1}$

Туре	LED	Status	Description	F
	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8	ON	The selected logic is in Run or Protection state	С
F3TA-0013		Blink	The selected logic is in Configuration state	V
F01A 0110	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8,	ON	The selected logic is in Run or Protection state (Ex. Logic 14A: $4 \rightarrow A \rightarrow 4 \rightarrow A \rightarrow 4 \rightarrow$ )	F
F3TA-0113	A, b, C, d	Blink	The selected logic is in Configuration state (Ex. Logic 14A: $4\rightarrow A\rightarrow OFF\rightarrow A\rightarrow 4\rightarrow OFF$ )	- L
5044 00404 0440	E	Blink	The selected logic has Configuration error (logic not selected, or multiple logics are selected)	V
FS1A-C01S/ C11S	Random	ON/Blink	Initializing (Initial state)	
	OFF	OFF	Error (Stop state)	

6

### S1A-C01S setting

orrect: Selecting one logic from 1 to 8 Vrong: Selecting two or more logics from 1 to 8

### FS1A-C11S setting

orrect:	Selecting one logic from 1 to 8
	Selecting one from 1 to 4, and one
	from A, b, C, or d.
/rong:	Selecting three or more logics from 1 to 8
	Selecting two or more logics from 1 to 4
	Selecting two or more logics from A (5),
	b (6), C (7), or d (8)

### Error LED ②

Туре	LED	Status	Description
	1	ON	Input monitor error (Protection state)
	2	ON	Wiring error at safety input or an error in safety input circuits
	3	ON	Wiring error at start input or an error in start input circuit
	4	ON	Wiring error at safety output or an error in safety output circuit
	5	ON	Muting lamp error (disconnection) (FS1A-C01S: logic 4 only) (FS1A-C11S: logic 11d only)
FS1A-C01S/	6	ON	Power supply error or internal power supply circuit error
F214-0112	7	ON	Internal error, power supply error, or internal power supply circuit error
	9	ON	EMC disturbance
	0	ON	Configuration procedure is in progress (Configuration state)
	U	Blink	Configuration is valid (Note) (Configuration state)
	Random	ON/Blink	Initializing (Initial state)
	OFF	OFF	Normal operation (Run state)

Note: Blinks for 1 to 5 seconds after the enter button is pressed. Releasing the button during blinking activates the setting. The blinking LED becomes ON if the button is pressed for more than 5 seconds, and the setting becomes invalid even after the button is released.

### Timer LED $\ensuremath{\mathfrak{3}}$

Туре	LED	Status	Description
	0	ON	No off-delay (safety outputs shut down immediately)
	.1	ON	Off-delay timer 0.1s
	.5	ON	Off-delay timer 0.5s
	1	ON	Off-delay timer 1s
	2	ON	Off-delay timer 2s
FS1A-C01S/ FS1A-C11S	5	ON	Off-delay timer 5s
1011/0110	15	ON	Off-delay timer 15s
	30	ON	Off-delay timer 30s
	Each LED	Blink	Selected timer value (Configuration state)
	Random	ON/Blink	Initializing (Initial state)
	All LEDs	OFF	Timer value is not selected or the SafetyOne is in Stop state



### LEDs, con't

① Logic LED (green)
② Error LED (red)
③ Timer LED (green)
④ Input LED (orange)
⑤ Output LED (orange)



### Input LED ④ SAFE-IN (X0 to X15), START-IN (X16, X17)

Туре	LED	Status	Description
	X0 to X15	ON	Input ON
		OFF	Input OFF, Stop/Configuration state
FS1A-C01S		Blink	Input monitor error
	X16, X17	ON	Input ON
		OFF	Input OFF, Stop/Configuration state
FS1A-C11S	X0 to X15	ON	Input ON
		OFF	Input OFF, Stop/Configuration state
		Blink	Input error (error displayed on error LED)
	X16, X17	ON	Input ON
		OFF	Input OFF, Stop/Configuration state
		Blink	Input error (error displayed on error LED)

### Ourput LED (5) SAFE-OUT (Y0 to Y3), SOLENOID-OUT (Y17, Y20)

Туре	LED	Status	Description
	Y0 to Y3	ON	Output ON
		OFF	Output OFF, Stop/Configuration state
FS1A-C01S		Blink	Off-delay operating
	Y17, Y20	ON	Output ON
		OFF	Output OFF, Stop/Configuration state
FS1A-C11S	Y0 to Y3	ON	Output ON
		OFF	Output OFF
		Blink	Off-delay operating, or output error (error displayed on error LED)
	Y17, Y20	ON	Output ON
		OFF	Output OFF
		Blink	Off-delay operating, or output error (error displayed on error LED)

Overview

XW Series E-Stops



### FS1A-C01S

Eight DIP switches are provided for selecting a logic by moving a switch upward. For details, see user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic." Only one logic switch can be selected.

DIP Switch	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Logic	001	002	003	004	005	006	007	800

### FS1A-C11S

Eight DIP switches are provided for selecting a logic by moving one or two switch(es) upward. For details, see user's manual "Chapter 5 Logic."

DIP Switch	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Logic	001	002	003	004	005	006	007	008
	1 + A	1 + b	1 + C	1 + d	2 + A	2 + b	2 + C	2 + d
	11A	11b	11C	11d	12A	12b	12C	12d
	3 + A	3 + b	3 + C	3 + d	4 + A	4 + b	4 + C	4 + d
	13A	13b	13C	13d	14A	14b	14C	14d

### Timer Switch 2

Eight DIP switches are provided for selecting an off-delay timer value, by moving a switch upward. Only one timer switch can be selected.

Switch No.	Timer Value	Description		
1	0	No off-delay (safety outputs shut down immediately)		
2	.1	Off-delay timer 0.1s		
3	.5	Off-delay timer 0.5s		
4	1	Off-delay timer 1s		
5	2	Off-delay timer 2s		
6	5	Off-delay timer 5s		
7	15	Off-delay timer 15s		
8	30	Off-delay timer 30s		

### Enter Button $\ensuremath{\mathfrak{3}}$

The enter button is used to activate the configuration of logic and timer switches. Error LED will blink for 1 to 5 seconds after pressing the enter button. Releasing the button during blinking activates the setting. The blinking LED becomes ON if the button is pressed for more than 5 seconds, and the setting becomes invalid even after the button is released. For setting the switches and enter button, use the setting tool supplied with the SafetyOne.

Interlock Switches



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

#### **Connector Specifications**

### **Input Connector**

	Terminal	No.	Description
	TO	A1	Safety input drive terminal 0
	T1	A2	Safety input drive terminal 1
	T2	A3	Safety input drive terminal 2
	Т3	A4	Safety input drive terminal 3
	T4	A5	Safety input drive terminal 4
	T5	A6	Safety input drive terminal 5
	T6	A7	Safety input drive terminal 6
Applicable connector     Spring clamp (30-pin)	T7	A8	Safety input drive terminal 7
FS9Z-CN01 (IDEC)	T10	A9	Safety input drive terminal 10
(Tyco Electronics)	T11	A10	Safety input drive terminal 11
<ul> <li>Crimp (30-pin)</li> <li>2-1871946-5</li> </ul>	T12	A11	Safety input drive terminal 12
(Tyco Electronics)	T13	A12	Safety input drive terminal 13
	T14	A13	Safety input drive terminal 14
	T15	A14	Safety input drive terminal 15
	T16	A15	Start input terminal 16
	X0	B1	Safety input receive terminal 0
	X1	B2	Safety input receive terminal 1
	X2	B3	Safety input receive terminal 2
	X3	B4	Safety input receive terminal 3
	X4	B5	Safety input receive terminal 4
	X5	B6	Safety input receive terminal 5
	X6	B7	Safety input receive terminal 6
	X7	B8	Safety input receive terminal 7
	X10	B9	Safety input receive terminal 10
	X11	B10	Safety input receive terminal 11
	X12	B11	Safety input receive terminal 12
	X13	B12	Safety input receive terminal 13
	X14	B13	Safety input receive terminal 14
	X15	B14	Safety input receive terminal 15
	X17	B15	Start input terminal 17

Output Connector					
	Terminal	No.	Description		
	YO	A1	Safety output terminal 0		
	Y2	A2	Safety output terminal 2		
	Y4	A3	Safety output terminal 4		
	Y6	A4	Safety output terminal 6		
	Y10	A5	Safety output terminal 10		
Applicable connector	Y12	A6	Safety output terminal 12		
Spring clamp (22-pin) FS9Z-CN02 (IDEC)	Y14	A7	Safety output terminal 14		
2-1871940-1 (Tyco Electronics)	Y16	A8	Safety output terminal 16		
• Crimp (22-pin)	Y20	A9	Solenoid/lamp output terminal 20		
(Tyco Electronics)	V+	A10	24V DC power terminal		
	FE	A11	Functional ground terminal		
	Y1	B1	Safety output terminal 1		
	Y3	B2	Safety output terminal 3		
	Y5	B3	Safety output terminal 5		
	Y7	B4	Safety output terminal 7		
	Y11	B5	Safety output terminal 11		
	Y13	B6	Safety output terminal 13		
	Y15	B7	Safety output terminal 15		
	Y17	B8	Solenoid/lamp output terminal 17		
	NC	B9	Blank terminal		
	V—	B10	OV DC power terminal		
	FE	B11	Functional ground terminal		

Note: For the specifications of crimp connector, contact Tyco Electronics.



Overview


Selection Guide	458
SE4D Series: Type 4	459
SG Series	464
SG2 Series: Type 2 (Basic & Extended Models)	. 464
SG4 Series: Type 4	. 468
Mounting Brackets and Accessories	. 472

Light

Curtains



www.IDEC.com/safety



## **Selection Guide**

lew		Type 4 Safety Category		Type 2 Safety Category		Type 4 Safety Category	
Overv	Series	SE4D Hand Series	SG2 - Hand Series	SG2 - Presence Series	SG4 - Finger Series	SG4 - Hand Series	
Interlock Switches XW Series E-Stops	Appearance	ppearance					
60	Page	459	464 468		8		
che:	Protection Type	Туре 4	Type 2		Type 4		
Swit	Resolution	25mm	30mm	50mm, 90mm	14mm	30mm	
ng	Material	Aluminum		Painted A	Aluminum		



#### SE4D Series

#### **Key features**

The IDEC SE4D Light Curtains are easy to install and use specialized technology to ensure there are no dead zones around the units. Their features increase safety, reduce downtime and improve productivity.

- Cascading with no dead zone
- Built-in muting function
- Built-in EDM function
- Fixed and floating blanking function
- Fast and Unified response time of 14ms
- Supports both PNP and NPN outputs in a single model
- Beam Axis Adjustment function
- Type 4 Hand protection
- Category 4, PLe, SIL3
- IP67 Degree of Protection

#### **Part Numbers**



1. Package quantity is 1 set (emitter/received). Mounting brackets and bottom cap cables are not included with the light curtain. Purchase a mounting bracket and bottom cap cable separately. 2. The sensing distance is the possible setting distance between the emitter and the receiver.

3. The light curtain with "E" in the part number (indicated on the nameplate) is the emitter. The light curtain with "D" in the part number (indicated on the nameplate) is the receiver. Example for SE4D-H12: Emitter = SE4D-H12E, Receiver = SE4D-H12D

#### Accessories

Item	Description	Cable Length	Weight	Part Number	Remarks
	8-pin Bottom Cap Cable	3m	370g approx.	SE9Z-CCB3	
		7m	820g approx.	SE9Z-CCB7	Standard cable Cable diameter: ø6mm
		10m	1,160g approx.	SE9Z-CCB10	Cable color: Emitter - Gray, Receiver - Gray with black line Minimum bending diameter: R6 mm
		15m	1,710g approx.	SE9Z-CCB15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	12-pin Bottom Cap Cable	3m	420g approx.	SE9Z-CCB3-MU	Used for muting function
		7m	930g approx.	SE9Z-CCB7-MU	Cable color: Emitter - Gray, Receiver - Gray with black line Minimum bending diameter: R6 mm
	Cable for Series Connection	0.5m	95g approx.	SE9Z-CSL05	Used for connecting the light curtains in series. Cable color: Gray (for emitter and receiver) Minimum bending diameter: R6 mm

Each pkg contains 2 cables.





#### Controller

Overview



#### **Mounting Brackets**

J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J J					
tem	Part Number	Remarks			
Standard Mounting Bracket	SE9Z-SED-1	Mounting bracket for easy adjustment of the beam axis. Includes 2 hexagon socket head screws (M5) or 1 hexagon socket head screw (M8). The light curtain can be rotated 360 degrees. Material: Zinc diecast			
M8 Mounting Bracket	SE9Z-SED-1-T	Mounting bracket for easy adjustment of the beam axis. The light curtain can be rotated 360 degrees. Material: Zinc diecast			
Dead Space Mounting Bracket	SE9Z-SED-3	Mounting bracket that eliminates dead space. Material: Zinc diecast			

The controller is used for setting optional functions. The cable is used for connecting the controller and the light curtain. Order the cable when purchasing the controlle

#### **Specifications**

Gen	eral Specifications					
Арр	Applicable standards         IEC/EN 61496-1 (TÜV), IEC 61496-2 (TÜV), IEC 61508-1 to 4 (TÜV), ISO 13849-1 (TÜV),           EN ISO 13849-1 (TÜV), EN 50178 (TÜV), EN 55011 (TÜV), EN 61000-6-2 (TÜV), UL 508 (UL),           UL 61496-1/2 (UL), UL 1998 (UL), CSA C22.2 No.14 (c-UL), CSA C22.2 No.8 (c-UL)					
Min	imum Sensing Object	ø25mm (opaque)				
Effe	ctive Aperture Angle	When detection distance is more than 3m: within $\pm 2.5^{\circ}$ maximum (IEC 61496-2	2, UL 61496-2)			
Rat	ed Voltage	24V DC ±20% Ripple P-P10% maximum				
		PNP open-collector transistor / NPN open-collector transistor (switching type)				
Control output (OSSD1/2)		PNP Output Maximum source current: 200mA Applied voltage: Same as supply voltage (between control output and +V) Residual voltage: 2.5V max. (source current 200mA, using 15m length cable) Leakage current: 0.1mA max. (includes power off state) Maximum load capacity: 0.22µF (no load to max. output current) Load wiring resistance: 3W max.	NPN Output Maximum sink current: 200mA Applied voltage: Same as supply voltage (between control output and 0V) Residual voltage: 2.5V max. (sink current 200 mA, using 15m length cable) Leakage current: 0.1mA max. (includes power off state) Maximum load capacity: 0.22µF (no load to max. output current) Load wiring resistance: 3W max.			
	Operation mode (Output operation)	ON when all beams are received, OFF when one or more beams are interrupted (Note 1, 2) (Also turns OFF at sensor or synchronization error)				
	Protection circuit (Short-circuit)	Built-in				
	Response Time	OFF response: 14ms max., ON response: 80 to 90ms				
		PNP open-collector transistor / NPN open-collector transistor (switching type)				
Auxiliary output (Non-safety output)		PNP Output Maximum source current: 60mA Applied voltage: Same as supply voltage (between auxiliary output and +V) Residual voltage: 2.5V min. (source current 60mA, using 15m length cable)	NPN Output Maximum sink current: 60mA Applied voltage: Same as supply voltage (between auxiliary output and 0V) Residual voltage: 2.5V min. (sink current 60mA, using 15m length cable)			
	Operation mode (Output operation)	When OSSDs are ON: OFF, when OSSDs are OFF: ON (factory set) [Operation modes can be changed by using the SE9Z-HC controller (optional).]				
	Protection circuit (Short-circuit)	Built-in				
	Response Time	OFF response: 34ms max., ON response: 110ms max.				
Inte	rference Prevention Function					
Emi	ssion Halt Function					
Inte	rlock Function	Ruilt in				
Exte	rnal Device Monitoring Function	Duitein				
Ove	rride Function					
Mut	ing Function					
Optional Functions (Note 4)         Fixed blanking function, Floating blanking function, Auxiliary output switching function, Interlock setting adjust function, External relay monitorial adjust function, Muting setting adjust function, Protect function, Emitted light intensity control function			function, Interlock setting adjust function, External relay monitoring setting intensity control function			
Deg	ree of Protection	IP65, IP67 (IEC 60529)				
Ope	rating Conditions	ditions       Operating temperature: -10 to +55°C (no freezing) Relative humidity: 30 to 85%RH (no condensation) Storage temperature: -25 to +70°C (no freezing) Storage humidity: 30 to 95%RH (no condensation) Pollution Degree: 3				

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

#### General Specifications (con't)

Operating Illuminance	Incandescent lamp: 3,500 lux max. at light-receiving surface
Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 1 minute between power terminals connected together and enclosure
Insulation Resistance	20MW minimum (500V DC megger) between power terminals connected together and enclosure
Vibration Resistance	Damage limits: 10 to 55Hz, amplitude: 0.75mm 2 hours each in 3 axes
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 300m/s <sup>2</sup> (30G approx.) 3 times each in 3 axes
Light Source	Infrared LED (emission wavelength = 870nm)
Connection	Connector
Material	Enclosure: Aluminum Upper / Iower case: Aluminum Sensing surface: PC / Polyester resin Cap: PBT
Accessories	SE9Z-SED-2 (intermediate supporting bracket) (Note 3), SE9Z-TR25 (test rod): 1
Accessories	SE32-SED-2 (Intermediate supporting bracket) (Note 3), SE32-1H25 (test roo): 1

1. Does not turn OFF during muting even when the light beam is interrupted. 2. When the blanking function is enabled, the operation mode changes:

Floating Blanking Function (Min. Sensing Object)				
No ootting				
NO SELLING	1 beam	2 beam	3 beam	
ø25mm	ø45mm	ø65mm	ø85mm	

 The number of intermediate supporting brackets that is included differs with each model. SE4D-H40/H48/H56 = 1 set, SE4D-H64/H72/H80 = 2 sets, SE4D-H88/H96 = 3 sets
 When using the optional functions, the controller is required.

#### **Individual Specifications**

Part Number	SE4D-H12	SE4D-H16	SE4D-H20	SE4D-H24	SE4D-H28	SE4D-H32
No. of Beams	Beams 12		20	24	28	32
Sensing Range			0.3	to 9m		
Beam Width			20	mm		
Protective Height	230mm	310mm	390mm	470mm	550mm	630mm
Current Consumption	Emitter	70mA max., Receiver: 95	mA max.	Emitter:	80mA max., Receiver: 115	mA max.
PFHd	2.01×10 <sup>.9</sup>	2.21×10 <sup>.9</sup>	2.41×10 <sup>.9</sup>	2.61×10 <sup>.9</sup>	2.81×10 <sup>-9</sup>	3.01×10 <sup>-9</sup>
MTTFd			100 years	s minimum		
Weight (approx.)	510g	660g	810g	960g	1,110g	1,260g
			0545 1140		0510 1101	
Part Number	SE4D-H36	SE4D-H40	SE4D-H48	SE4D-H56	SE4D-H64	SE4D-H72
No. of Beams	36	40	48	56	64	72
Sensing Range			0.3 to 9m			0.3 to 7m
Beam Width			20	mm		
Protective Height	710mm	790mm	950mm	1,110mm	1,270mm	1,430mm
Current Consumption	Emitter: 80mA max. Receiver: 115mA max.	Emitter: 9 Receiver: 1	10mA max. 40mA max.	Emitter: 10 Receiver: 1	00mA max. 60mA max.	Emitter: 110mA max. Receiver: 180mA max.
PFHd	3.21×10 <sup>.9</sup>	3.41×10 <sup>.9</sup>	3.80×10 <sup>.9</sup>	4.20×10 <sup>.9</sup>	4.60×10 <sup>.9</sup>	5.00×10 <sup>-9</sup>
MTTFd			100 years	s minimum		
Weight (approx.)	1,420g	1,570g	1,870g	2,170g	2,470g	2,770g
Part Number	SE4D-H80	SE4D-H88	SE4D-H96			
No. of Beams	80	88	96			
Sensing Range		0.3 to 7m				
Beam Width		20mm				
Protective Height	1,590mm	1,750mm	1,910mm			
Current Consumption	Emitter: 110mA max. Emitter: 120mA max. Receiver: 180mA max. Receiver: 200mA max.					
PFHd	5.40×10 <sup>.9</sup>	5.80×10 <sup>.9</sup>	6.20×10 <sup>.9</sup>			
MTTFd		100 years minimum				
Weight (approx.)	3,070g	3,370g	3,670g			

Note: PFHd (Probability of dangerous failure per hour), MTTFd (Mean time to dangerous failure) Weight is the (total of emitter and receiver.

#### Controller

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Part Number	SE9Z-HC
Supply Voltage	24V DC ±10% Ripple P-P10 % or less (common to light curtain power supply)
Current Consumption	65mA max.
Communication Method	RS-485 two-way communications (exclusive procedure)
Digital LED	4-digit red LED display × 2 (selected beams and settings are displayed)
Functional LED	Green LED × 9 (lights on when set)
Functions	<ul> <li>Fixed blanking function (factory setting: disabled)</li> <li>Floating blanking function (factory setting: disabled)</li> <li>Auxiliary output switching function (factory setting: negative logic of OSSD)</li> <li>Emitted light intensity control function (factory setting: all beam channels enabled, A = B (Note 2), Muting lamp diagnosis function enabled, Muting sensor output operation N.O/N.O)</li> <li>Interlock setting adjust function (factory setting: start /restart)</li> <li>External device monitoring setting adjust function (factory setting: enabled, 300ms)</li> <li>Override setting adjust function, Setting detail monitoring function</li> <li>Protect function (factory setting: 0000)</li> <li>Initialization function</li> <li>Copy function</li> </ul>
Operating Conditions	Operating Temperature:10 to +55°C (no freezing) Operating Humidity: 30 to 85% RH (no condensation) Storage Temperature:25 to +70°C (no freezing) Storage Humidity: 30 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Dielectric Strength	1,000V AC, 1 minute between power terminals connected together and enclosure
Insulation Resistance	20MΩ min. (500V DC megger) between power terminals connected together and enclosure
Cable	8-core shielded cable, 0.5m 1.640 ft long, with a connector at the end (2 cables)
Weight (approx.)	200g
Accessories	Adapter cable: 2

The operating humidity is +20° for conditions that are not specified.
 To enable the muting function, A or B input order can be specified. The muting function is enabled, at the factory, whether muting A or B is input first.



#### Dimensions

#### Light Curtains with Standard Mounting Bracket (SE9Z-SED-1) & Intermediate Supporting Bracket Side Mounting (Note 1)



Overview

IDEC \_

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

## **Light Curtains**

## Type 2 SG2 Series (Basic & Extended Models)

Resolution

٨

#### Hand Protection



**Presence Protection** 



#### Type 2 SG2 features:

- Integrated light curtain for Hand or Presence Protection
- Operating distance up to 19m
- Sensing field heights from 150 to 1800mm
- Compact 32 x 37mm profile
- Sturdy profile and rotating brackets
- Test/Restart, Auto/Manual Restart, EDM, Anti-interference
- User interface with display
- Alignment function

The SG2 Type 2 series offers two models, the SG2 basic and the SG2 extended. Available functions include Test/Restart, EDM and Anti-interference. With very fast response times, the SG2 series can be installed right next to a dangerous area, improving productivity. The adjustable mounting brackets make installation and the alignment of emitting and receiving units easy, even at long distances and in applications that use mirrors.

**Protection Type** 

Hand

Presence





Features

Basic Model - Test/Reset

Extended Model - Test/Reset,

Auto/Manual Restart, EDM

Basic Model - Test/Reset

Extended Model - Test/Reset,

Auto/Manual Restart, EDM

Basic Model - Test/Reset

Extended Model - Test/Reset,

Auto/Manual Restart, EDM

#### **Sensing Field Height Code**

Sensing Field Height	Code		
150mm <sup>1</sup>	015 <sup>1</sup>		
300mm	030		
450mm	045		
600mm	060		
750mm	075		
900mm	090		
1050mm	105		
1200mm	120		
1350mm	135		
1500mm	150		
1650mm	165		
1800mm	180		
<ol> <li>Not applicable to SG2</li> </ol>			

Presence Series



**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control

SG2-30-□-00-X

SG2-30-□-00-E-C

SG2-50-D-00-X

SG2-50-D-00-E-C

SG2-90-D-00-X

SG2-90-□-00-E-C

In place of  $\Box$  enter the Height code. See table on the right.

#### Accessories

#### M12 Unshielded Axial Connector Cable

ltem	# of Pole	s	Used For	Cable Length	Part Number
		(***) ***		3m	CS-A1-02-U-03
				5m	CS-A1-02-U-05
1000	4		SG4 & SG2 Emitters	10m	CS-A1-02-U-10
-			Limitoro	15m	CS-A1-02-U-15
				25m	CS-A1-02-U-25
	5	(***) ***		3m	CS-A1-03-U-03
			SG2 Basic	5m	CS-A1-03-U-05
			Model	10m	CS-A1-03-U-10
			Receivers	15m	CS-A1-03-U-15
				25m	CS-A1-03-U-25
	8			3m	CS-A1-06-U-03
			SG4 & SG2	5m	CS-A1-06-U-05
		(0.4.0)	Extended Model Receivers	10m	CS-A1-06-U-10
				15m	CS-A1-06-U-15
				25m	CS-A1-06-U-25

#### **Mounting Brackets**

ltem	Description	Part Number
Here -	Angled mounting brackets (4 pc kit)	ST-KSTD
-	Anti-vibration supports (4 pc kit)	ST-K4AV
- Paral	Anti-vibration supports (6 pc kit)	ST-K6AV
323	Top-Bottom adjustable mounting brackets (4 pc kit)	ST-K4ROT

#### Laser Pointer

ltem	Description	Part Number
	Laser pointer used to aid in aligning safety light curtains.	SG-LP



#### **Specifications**

		SG2 - Hand Series	SG2 - Presence Series	
	Power supply (Vdd)	24V DC ± 20%		
	Power (TX)	2.5W max		
	Power (RX)	3.5W max (without load)		
	OSSD outputs	2 PNP (push-pull)		
	Short-circuit protection	1.4A max		
	Output current	0.5A max on each output		
cal	Output voltage – ON status	Vdd-1V min		
Output voltage – OFF status 0.2V max				
ů,				
Capacitive load 2.2 uF @ 24V DC max*				
	Height	150 - 1800mm	300 - 1800mm	
	Auxiliary functions	Test/Reset, Auto/Manual Restart (extended), EDM (extended)		
	Electrical protection	protection Class I / Class III		
	Connections	M12: Emitter 4 pole, Receiver 5 pole	(basic), 8 pole (extended)	
	Cable length (for powering)	50m. max *		
	Light emission	Infrared LED (950nm)		
al	Resolution	30mm	50mm / 90mm	
ptic	Operating distance	0.2m-19m (basic) or selectable 0.2m-	9m / 0.2-19m (extended)	
0	Aperture angle (EAA)	±5°		
	Ambient light rejection	IEC 61496-2		
	Operating temperature	0 - 55°C		
ntal	Storage temperature	-25 to +70°C		
Imei	Temperature class	Тб		
/iror	Humidity	15 - 95% (no condensation)		
En	Mechanical protection IP65 (EN 60529)			
nical &	Vibration	0.35mm amplitude, 10 - 55 Hz freque 20 sweep per axis, 1 octave/min (EN	ncy 60068-2-6)	
cha	Shock resistance	16ms (10g) 1.000 shock per axis, (EN	60068-2-29)	
Re	Housing material	Painted aluminium (yellow)		
Protective shield material PMMA				

\* If a longer cable is needed, please verify that the capacitive load specifications are followed.

You way the sensing Field Heights Height 150mm<sup>1</sup> 150mm 450mm 450mm 750mm 1050mm 1050mm 1350mm 1500mm

> 1650mm 1800mm

#### Number of Beams

	00011	SG2 Pr	esence
Height	SG2 Hand	50mm	90mm
150	8	-	-
300	16	9	5
450	24	13	7
600	32	17	9
750	40	21	11
900	48	25	13
1050	56	29	15
1200	64	33	17
1350	72	37	19
1500	80	41	21
1650	88	45	23
1800	96	49	25

#### **Response Time (ms)**

	SG2 Pre		esence
Height	SG2 Hand	50mm	90mm
150	8	-	-
300	9	9	9
450	11	10	10
600	12	11	11
750	14	12	12
900	15	14	13
1050	17	15	14
1200	18	16	15
1350	20	17	16
1500	21	18	17
1650	23	19	18
1800	24	20	19

1. Not applicable to SG2 Presence Series

Overview

Model

150<sup>1</sup>

300

450

600

750

900

1050

1200

1350

1500

1650

1800

36.9

<u>3</u>2.3

**Dimension Table** 

Ľ

233.3

383.2

533.2

683.2

833.2

983.2

1133.2

1283.3

1433.2

1583.3

1733.3

1883.3

Series

M12 4-Pole Connector

Cable Color

٥V

brown

white

blue

black

Not Used 🗕

1. Not applicable to SG2 Presence

+24V DC

Not Used

SG2: SEL operating distance

Function +24V DC

TEST

0V



Ľ

153.3

303.2

453.3

603.2

753.3

903.2

1053.2

1203.3

1353.2 1503.3

1653.3

1803.3



#### **Dimensions (mm) SG2 Basic Models**

#### M12 5-Pole Connector



Pin	Cable Color	Function
1	brown	+24V DC
2	white	OSSD1
3	blue	0V
4	black	OSSD2
5	gray	TEST/RESET

#### M12 4-Pole Connector



Pin	Cable Color	Function
1	brown	+24V DC
2	white	Not Used
3	blue	0V
4	black	Not Used

#### **SG2 Extended Models**



Pin	Cable Color	Function
1	white	RESET 1
2	brown	+24V DC
3	green	EDM Activation
4	yellow	EDM
5	gray	0SSD1
6	pink	OSSD2
7	blue	OV
8	red	SEL MAN / AUTO RESTART



Pin

1

2

3

4

1. Automatic RESTART - RESET function Manual RESTART - RESET/RESTART function

Overview



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

## **Light Curtains**

## Type 4 SG4 Series

**Finger Protection** 



**Hand Protection** 



#### Type 4 SG4 features:

- Integrated light curtain for Finger Protection or Hand Protection
- Operating distance up to 6m for Finger Protection series and 19m for Hand Protection series
- Sensing field heights from 150 to 1800mm
- Compact 32 x 37mm profile
- Sturdy profile and adjustable brackets
- Test/Restart, Auto/Manual Restart, EDM
- User interface with display
- · Alignment function

With mounting brackets that rotate, no connection is necessary between emitter and receiver, and configuration can be accomplished without external control units or supplementary cables. In addition, the light curtains can be aligned using the 7 segment display on either the emitter or receiver.





#### Part Numbers Part Number **Protection Type** Resolution Features Finger Test/Reset, SG4-14-D-00-E Auto/Manual Restart, EDM Hand Test/Reset, SG4-30-D-00-E Auto/Manual Restart, EDM In place of enter the Height code. See table on the right.

#### **Sensing Field Height Code**

Sensing Field Height	Code	
150mm <sup>1</sup>	015 <sup>1</sup>	
300mm	030	
450mm	045	
600mm	060	
750mm	075	
900mm	090	
1050mm	105	
1200mm	120	
1350mm	135	
1500mm	150	
1650mm	165	
1800mm	180	
1. Not applicable to SG2 Presence Series		

Interlock Switches



#### Accessories

#### M12 Unshielded Axial Connector Cable

ltem	# of Pole	S	Used For	Cable Length	Part Number	
	6			3m	CS-A1-02-U-03	
2				5m	CS-A1-02-U-05	
	4	((°°))	SG4 & SG2 Emitters	10m	CS-A1-02-U-10	
	9		15m	CS-A1-02-U-15		
				25m	CS-A1-02-U-25	
				3m	CS-A1-06-U-03	
			SG4 & SG2	SG4 & SG2	5m	CS-A1-06-U-05
	8		Extended Model Receivers	10m	CS-A1-06-U-10	
				15m	CS-A1-06-U-15	
				25m	CS-A1-06-U-25	

#### **Mounting Brackets**

ltem	Description	Part Number
Here -	Angled mounting brackets (4 pc kit)	ST-KSTD
-	Anti-vibration supports (4 pc kit)	ST-K4AV
- Partie	Anti-vibration supports (6 pc kit)	ST-K6AV
323	Top-Bottom adjustable mounting brackets (4 pc kit)	ST-K4ROT

#### **Laser Pointer**



Laser pointer used to aid in aligning safety light SG-LP curtains.



#### **Specifications**

		SG4 - Finger Protection Type	SG4 - Hand Protection Type		
	Power supply (Vdd)	24V DC ± 20%			
	Power (TX)	2.5W max			
	Power (RX)	4W max (without load)			
	OSSD outputs	2 PNP (push-pull)			
	Short-circuit protection	1.4A max			
	Output current	0.5A max on each output			
cal	Output voltage – ON status	Vdd-1V			
ectri	Output voltage – OFF status 0.2V max				
۳ ۳	Leakage current	e current < 1mA			
	Capacitive load 2.2 uF @ 24V DC*				
Height 150 - 1800mm		150 - 1800mm			
	Auxiliary functions	Test/Reset, Auto/Manual Restart, EDM			
	Electrical protection	Class I / Class III			
	Connections	M12: Emitter 4 pole, Receiver 8 pole			
	Cable length (for powering)	50m. max *			
	Light emission	Infrared LED (950nm)			
a	Resolution	14mm	30mm		
ptic	Operating distance	0.2 - 6m	0.2 - 19m		
0	Aperture angle (EAA)	±2.5°			
	Ambient light rejection	IEC 61496-2			
	Operating temperature	0 - 55°C			
ntal	Storage temperature	-25 to +70°C			
Imel	Temperature class	Т6			
/iror	Humidity	15 - 95% (no condensation)			
Mechanical protection IP65 (EN 60529)					
nical &	Vibration	0.35mm amplitude, 10 - 55 Hz frequency 20 sweep per axis, 1 octave/min (EN 60068-2-6)			
chai	Shock resistance	16ms (10g) 1.000 shock per axis, (EN	60068-2-29)		
Me	Housing material	Painted aluminium (yellow)			
Protective shield material PMMA					

\* If a longer cable is needed, please verify that the capacitive load specifications are followed.

**Number of Beams** 

Sensing Field Heights

Height 150mm 300mm 450mm 600mm 750mm 900mm 1050mm

> 1200mm 1350mm 1500mm 1650mm 1800mm

Height	SG4 Finger	SG4 Hand
150	16	8
300	32	16
450	48	24
600	64	32
750	80	40
900	96	48
1050	112	56
1200	128	64
1350	144	72
1500	160	80
1650	176	88
1800	192	96

#### **Response Time (ms)**

Height	SG4 Finger	SG4 Hand
150	11	9
300	15	11
450	18	13
600	22	14
750	25	16
900	29	18
1050	33	19
1200	36	21
1350	40	23
1500	43	25
1650	47	26
1800	50	28

Overview

IDEC

M2 nº3 x 2

#### Dimensions (mm)



#### **Dimensions (mm) SG4 Models**

#### M12 8-Pole Connector



Pin	Cable Color	Function
1	white	RESET 1
2	brown	+24V DC
3	green	EDM Activation
4	yellow	EDM
5	gray	0SSD1
6	pink	0SSD2
7	blue	0V
8	red	SEL MAN / AUTO RESTART

#### M12 4-Pole Connector



Pin	Cable Color	Function
1	brown	+24V DC
2	white	TEST
3	blue	0V
4	black	SG2: SEL operating distance

Automatic RESTART - RESET function Manual RESTART - RESET/RESTART 1. function



<b>Dimension Table</b>					
-	Model	Ľ	L <sup>2</sup>		
f	150 <sup>1</sup>	233.3	153.3		
	300	383.2	303.2		
36.9	450	533.2	453.3		
	600	683.2	603.2		
	750	833.2	753.3		
	900	983.2	903.2		
	1050	1133.2	1053.2		
	1200	1283.3	1203.3		
	1350	1433.2	1353.2		
	1500	1583.3	1503.3		
	1650	1733.3	1653.3		
	1800	1883.3	1803.3		

Overview

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

## **Light Curtains**

## **Mounting Brackets Dimensions (mm)** Adjustable Mounting Bracket<sup>1</sup> (ST-K4ROT) 3 <u>Ø20.4</u> R13 <u>Ø16</u> 39.6 26.6 30 35 30° 12.75 16.25 12 1.5 5.5 Ø6.5 1. Supplied with the SG2 extended models only. Anti-vibration Support Brackets (ST-K4AV/ST-K6AV) 79 max. 58 σ 72. хoт ø25 ł ÷ IDEC 472

#### **Mounting Bracket and Accessories**

Angled Mounting Bracket<sup>2</sup> (ST-KSTD)



2. Supplied with SG2 standard models and all SG4 models.



Mounting Bracket with Light Curtain (mm)



Dimension Table (mm)						
Height	L	А	В	С		
150*	216.3	108	54	-		
300	366.2	216	75	-		
450	516.3	316	100	-		
600	666.2	366	150	-		
750	816.3	466	175	-		
900	966.2	566	200	-		
1050	1116.2	666	225	-		
1200	1266.3	966	150	483		
1350	1416.2	1066	175	533		
1500	1566.3	1166	200	583		
1650	1716.3	1266	225	633		
1800	1866.3	1366	250	683		
1. Not applicable to SG2 Presence Series						

**Mounting Bracket** 

#### Indicators & Settings

SG4 and SG2 light curtains are equipped with an Alignment system that shows alignment status on a visual display, making configuration quick and easy. Alignment level and any change in environment conditions (presence of dust, light disturbance, etc.) are monitored during normal operating mode. The display also gives diagnostic messages to ensure accurate and correct functioning.





XW Series E-Stops

Overview



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Safety Control

Emergency Stop Switches	478
Operating Instructions	482

# **AS-Interface** Safety at Work



www.IDEC.com/safety



Light Curtains

#### AS-Interface Safety at Work

- AS-Interface safety at work integrates a safety network into one wire-saving system.
  - Safety slaves and safety monitors can be simply connected to the existing AS-Interface network to establish the AS-Interface Safety at Work.
- Work, further reducing wiring.
- Safety components can be connected to other networks through gateways.
- Interlock switches, safety relay modules and other safety components can be connected to the safety network via safety slaves.
- Emergency stop switches can be connected directly to AS-Interface Safety at



476

Light Curtains







Dverview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

Enabling Switches

## **AS-Interface Safety at Work**

## **Emergency Stop Switches**

#### XA Series/XW Series/FB Series (Plastic Enclosures) with Safety Slave Functions for Direct Connection to the AS-Interface Safety at Work

- Emergency stop switches with safety slave functions can be connected to the AS-Interface Safety at Work network.
- Complies with IEC 61508 SIL3 (Functional safety of electrical/electronic/programmable electronic safety-related systems) and EN954-1 safety category 4 (Safety of machinery-Safety related parts of control systems).
- · Space, wire, and labor-saving solutions for safety equipment
- Equipped with AS-Interface standard slave functions. Monitored with AS-Interface master devices.
- A wide variety of safety components:
- 1) 1-IN (non-illuminated) and 1-IN/1-OUT (illuminated) available.
- 2) FB series plastic control stations with ø16mm XA series and ø22mm XW series emergency stop switches available.
- 3) XA series available with ø29mm and ø40mm mushroom buttons and XW series available with ø40mm and ø60mm jumbo mushroom buttons.
- 4) Terminal connectors are available in insulation displacement, crimping, and M12 connectors which enable effective connection of multiple switches.



## Part Numbers

ø16mm XA Series							
Button Size	<b>Connector Terminal</b>	I/O Points	Illumination	Part Number	Button/Lens Color		
		1-IN	Non-illuminated	XA1E-BV3Z10C1R	Red		
ø29	9 IDC			XA1E-BV3Z10C1N	Gray		
		1-IN 1-0UT	Illuminated	XA1E-LV3Z114C1R			
a10		1-IN	Non-illuminated	XA1E-BV4Z10C1R	Red		
Ø40		1-IN 1-0UT	Illuminated	XA1E-LV4Z114C1R			

#### ø22mm XW Series

Button Size	Connector Terminal	I/O Points	Illumination	Part Number	Button/LensColor
	IDC	1 IN	Non-illuminated	XW1E-BV4Z10C1R	Red
~10	Crimping	1-IIN		XW1E-BV4Z10C2R	
Ø4U	IDC	1-IN	Illuminated	XW1E-LV4Z114C1R	
	Crimping	1-0UT		XW1E-LV4Z114C2R	
~60	IDC	1.101	Non-illuminated	XW1E-BV5Z10C1R	
ØbU	Crimping	1-11N		XW1E-BV5Z10C2R	

#### **E-Stop Enclosure**

Button Size	<b>Connector Terminal</b>	I/O Points	Illumination	Nameplate	Part Number	Button/Lens Color
		1-IN	Non-illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-BV4Z10C2R-Y0-1	_
a10				With	FB1W-XW1E-BV4Z10C2R-Y1-1	
Ø40	M12	1-IN	Illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-LV4Z114C2R-Y0-1	
		1-0UT	liiuminated	With	FB1W-XW1E-LV4Z114C2R-Y1-1	Red
ø60		1-IN	Non-illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-BV5Z10C2R-Y0-1	
	AS- Interface Piercing	1-IN N	Non-illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-BV4Z10C2R-Y0-2	
a10				With	FB1W-XW1E-BV4Z10C2R-Y1-2	
Ø4U		1-IN	Illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-LV4Z114C2R-Y0-2	
		1-0UT	1-OUT	With	FB1W-XW1E-LV4Z114C2R-Y1-2	
ø60		1-IN	Non-illuminated	Without	FB1W-XW1E-BV5Z10C2R-Y0-2	

Units have been evaluated as emergency stop devices by TÜV.

Units with nameplates are engraved "Emergency Stop".



Light Curtains

IDEC

#### Accessories

Name	Specification	Part Number
XA/XW Series	End connector (with cover)	XW9Z-C100-1
IDC Connector Kit <sup>1</sup>	Through connector (with cover)	XW9Z-C100-2
IDC Connector Termination Tool	Manufactured by ITW Pancon	MMIT-156F
Orientian Trans Orientee Oriela	Length 500 mm, with one connector	XW9Z-C205
Crimping Type Connector Cable	Length 1m, with one connector	XW9Z-C210
	Length 300 mm, straight	FB9Z-CS03
	Length 1m, straight	FB9Z-CS10
FB Series Control Station M12 Connector Cable	Length 2m, straight	FB9Z-CS20
	Length 1m, right-angle	FB9Z-CL10
	Length 2m, right-angle	FB9Z-CL20
Hand-held Programming Device	2	SX9Z-ADR1N

Hand-held Programming Device

1. Minimum order is 5 pieces. IDC connector termination tool MMIT-156F (ITW Pancon) may be required to connect the cable to the connector. \*Hand-held programming device accessories: 2.

-Programming device cable (SX9Z-CN1) -Programming device AC adapter (SX9Z-ADPT)

-SwitchNet addressing port adapter (LA9Z-SNADP)

#### Specifications

	Operating Volta	age	26.5 to 31.6V DC (supplied from AS-Interface)		
	Rated Input Cu	rrent	Illuminated type: 35 mA (XA series), 40 mA (XW, FB series) Non-illuminated type: 25 mA		
	Dielectric Stre	ngth	500V AC, 1 minute		
	Insulation Resistance		100 MΩ (500V DC megger)		
	Operating Temperature		XA, XW series: -25 to +55°C (no freezing) FB series: Illuminated type -25 to +50°C (no freezing) Non-illuminated type -25 to +55°C (no freezing)		
	Storage Tempe	rature	-40 to +70°C (no freezing)		
_	Operating Hum	iidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)		
Genera	Pollution Degre	ee (IEC60664)	XA, XW series - Operator unit: 3, Communication unit: 2, FB series: 3 (2 - per UL)		
	Degree of Prote	ection	Operator unit: IP65		
	IEC60529		Terminal unit: IP20 (FB series: IP65)		
	Corrosion Immunity		Free from corrosive gases		
	Vibration Resistance		Damage limits/Operating extremes: 10 to 500 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm, acceleration 50 $\mbox{m/s}^2$		
	Shock Resistance		Damage limits: 150 m/s <sup>2</sup> , Operating extremes: 1000 m/s <sup>2</sup>		
	Weight (approx.)		XA series ø29: 35g, ø40: 40g XW series ø40: 60g, ø60: 70g FB series M12 connector: 195g (ø40), 205g (ø60) Piercing: 235g (ø40), 245g (ø60)		
	Communication		AS-Interface Ver. 3.0		
	Slave Type		Safety slave		
	Maximum Network Length		100m total		
	Maximum No.	of Slaves	31 (when only safety slaves are connected)		
ication	Profile (I/O, ID, ID2)		S-7, B, E (illuminated type) S-0, B, E (non-illuminated type)		
ommun		la sut	Emergency stop switchDI0DI1DI2DI3When pressed000		
C	Data Bit	Input	Emergency stop switch       DI0       DI1       DI2       DI3         When not pressed       X       X       X       x.0.1 (unspecified)		
		Output	D00 = 1 Pilot light: on D01 to 3: not used D00 = 0 Pilot light: off		
	Parameter Bit		Not used		

**Emergency Stop Switches** 



#### **Emergency Stop Switches**

## **AS-Interface Safety at Work**

	Operating Force	Pushlock: 10.5N (XA series), 32N (XW, FB series) Pull reset: 10N (XA series), 21N (XW, FB series) Turn reset: 0.16N·m (XA series), 0.27 N·m (XW, FB series)
	Minimum Force Required for Direct Opening Action	60N (XA series), 80N (XW, FB series)
ctrical	Minimum Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	4.0 mm
/Ele(	Maximum Operating Stroke	4.5 mm
nical	Operating Frequency	900 operations/hour
cha	Mechanical Life	250,000 operations minimum
Me	Electrical Life	250,000 operations minimum
	Connectors	IDC connector (XA series) IDC connector, crimping connector (XW series) M12 connector/AS-Interface piercing connector (FB series)
	Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	0.88 N·m (XA series), 2.0 N·m (XW series)

#### **Pin Assignment**

#### XA/XW Series



(End connector)



connector)



3

4

**FB** Series

#### (AS-Interface Piercing Connector)



Interlock Switches



24.

#### **Dimensions**







XW Series



#### **M12 Connector Cable for FB Series**



Resetting

These emergency stop switches are push-lock, pull/turn reset types. When pressed, the operator is latched, and reset by pulling or turning.



Overview

XW Series E-Stops

#### **Mounting Centers**

## **XA Series**

XA Size	X & Y
ø29	40mm minimum
ø40	50mm minimum
ø60	70mm minimum

The above values are for installing with ø16mm pushbutton switches. For using with control units of other size and operator shape, determine the mounting centers in consideration of easy operation and wiring.

#### **XW Series**

XW Size	øA	X & Y
40mm	22.3+0.4	70mm min







#### **Operating Instructions**

#### AS-Interface Safety Monitor

#### Wiring and Installation

Overview

XW Series E-Stops

Interlock Switches

**Enabling Switches** 

Before wiring the interface cable, discharge static electricity. Tighten the screws to a torque of 0.8 to 1.2  $N{\cdot}m.$ 

The AS-Interface power supply unit must separate the main power (input) and output safely according to IEC 60742. It must also maintain a stable supply in the event of instantaneous power failure.

#### **Replacing the Safety Slave**

Press "Service" button before and after replacing the safety slave. Resetting of safety monitor using the PC is not necessary. After replacement, check whether the new safety slave performs correctly.

#### **Replacing the Safety Monitor**

The settings of the safety monitor can be transferred to the new safety monitor using the download cable sold separately, and the new safety monitor does not require resetting using software. After replacement, check whether the new safety monitor performs correctly.

# AS-Interface Safety Communication Terminal & Base Module

#### Wiring

The AS-Interface safety communication terminal will be connected to the AS-Interface network via the base module. When only one AS-i flat cable is used, plug the unused grooves using the gaskets supplied with the base module. Tighten the screws to a torque of  $0.7 \text{ N} \cdot \text{m}$  maximum.

Before wiring, disconnect the safety communication terminal and discharge static electricity with an adequate method. Connect the emergency stop switches and interlock switches in normally-closed status.

The slave has two independent inputs for connecting the products to comply with the required safety category. When complying with safety category 4, limit the cable length between the module and the input device to not longer than 30m. For leading in the cables, use the upper part (1 and 2), and tighten the cable gland to a torque of 0.5 to 0.7 N·m.

#### **Emergency Stop Switches**

#### **Panel Mounting**

The panel thickness should be within the range from 0.8 to 6.0 mm. Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking upward, and tighten the locking ring using ring wrench MW9Z-T1 to a torque of 2.0 N·m maximum. Do not use pliers. Do not tighten with excessive force, otherwise the locking ring will be damaged.

To prevent the XW emergency stop switches from rotating when resetting from the latched position, use of an anti-rotation ring (HW9Z-RL) or a nameplate is recommended.

#### Address Setting

The lid of the address setting device on the side of the unit can be removed by prying it out. Take care not to lose the lid, which comes off completely. By removing the lid of the address setting section, you can see the terminals for connecting a programming cable. Connect the programming cable to the terminals.

To set an address while mounting this product on the panel, more than 60mm space is necessary on the left side in terms of the AS-Interface communication unit. Note that adequate space cannot be allocated by the distance specified with minimum mounting centers. If adequate space cannot be allocated, set the address before installing the product on the panel or set the address after removing the AS-Interface communication unit from the operation section.

#### Wiring

A maximum of 31 units can be connected to a network. Addresses must be assigned to avoid overlaps.

This product allows connecting safety slaves with safety equipment, and normal slaves without safety equipment at the same time. Do not connect safety related signals to a normal slave.

The AS-Interface slaves are divided into two types: A/B slaves with expanded addresses and standard slaves without expanded addresses. If A/B slaves and standard slaves are connected simultaneously, the maximum number of slaves connectable to a network may exceed 31.

The network length is a maximum of 100 meters, including all wires. However, the maximum possible length of the wires may actually be shorter than 100 meters depending on the type of master and composition of slaves. Consider the lengths of cables and wiring topology so that voltage drops in transmission lines are no higher than 3V.

Use applicable two-wire flat cables for wiring.

Do not operate the switch using solid object such as metal or with excessive force, otherwise the switch may be deformed or damaged, causing malfunction or operation failure.



484
486 486 490
497 497 501 508 542 545
578 599 599 603 609 612 634 634 634
739 739 745 773 805 805 805 828 828 835 835





www.IDEC.com/switches



Table of Contents

**Switches** 

**& Pilot Devices** 

## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

## **Selection Guide**

ilot De	Appearance	Product Series	Mounting Hole	Contact Rating	Contact Mounting	Function	Page
vitches & F		AP	ø8mm, ø10mm, ø12mm, ø16mm	N/A	N/A	Pilot light	486
Sw	No. of Contraction	A8	ø8mm	1A	Unibody	Pushbutton, Pilot Light	490
ing Lights	*	X6		5A	Unibody	E-Stop	497
Signal		ХА		5A	Removable/ Unibody	E-Stop	501
Sockets		A6	ø16mm	1A	Unibody	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Stop Switch	541
Relays &		LB		ЗА	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Lever Switch, Buzzer	508
mers		L6		5A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Stop Switch, Buzzer	526
Ë		LBW		5A	Removable	Pushbutton, Illuminated Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch.	578
tors		UP		N/A	LED Removable	LED Pilot Light	599
Conta		XW		5A	Removable	E-Stop	603
Blocks		AP22M	ø22mm	N/A	Unibody	Pilot Light	609
Terminal	6	CW		10A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot light, selector switch, key selector	612
Circuit Breakers		HW		10A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, E-Stop, MonoLever	634

# Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Selection	Guide	con't
-----------	-------	-------

Appearance	Product Series	Mounting Hole	Contact Rating	Contact Mounting	Function	Page
	TW	ø22mm	10A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Stop Switch	696
	FB		N/A	N/A	Enclosures	737
	XN		5A	Removable	E-Stop	739
	TWND	ø30mm	10A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Stop Switch	743
	TWTD		10A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch, Stop Switch	773
Salar ( Mar	CS		10A	Unibody	Cam Switch	828
	ARN		10A	Removable	MonoLever	835
	LW Flush	ø25mm, □ 25 x 25mm	5A	Removable	Pushbutton, Pilot Light, Selector Switch, Key Switch	www.IDEC.com/switches
	Piezo Switches	ø22mm ø30mm	1A	Unibody	Momentary, solid state pushbutton, LED illumination	835



#### AP Series — Miniature Pilot Lights

#### Key features:

- Long service life, low maintenance
- Space saving miniature style
- Dome or flat lens models
- Built-in current-limiting resistor
- Five illumination colors: red, green, amber, yellow, and white
- Transformer (120V AC and 240V AC) and DC-DC Converter (110V DC) options on 12mm and 16mm units



tches & Pilot Devices

Swi







Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

\*AP8/AP1 series only.

#### Specifications

-	
Lamp	Built-in LED with current limiting resistor
Operational Voltage	5, 6, 12, 24VDC (full voltage), 110/120, 220/240VAC, (with transformer) 110VDC (with converter)
Current Ratings	AP8: 5V DC/9mA, 12V DC/9mA, 24V DC/9mA, 12V AC/15mA, 24V AC/15mA AP1: 5V DC/9mA, 12V DC/9mA, 24V DC/9mA, 12V AC/15mA, 24V AC/15mA AP2: 6V DC/33mA, 12V DC/22mA, 24V DC/11mA AP6: 6V DC/33mA, 12V DC/22mA, 24V DC/11mA
Operating Temp.	-20°C to +55°C
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH
Insul. Resistance	100M $\Omega$ min. (500V DC megger) Between live and dead parts
Rev. Withstand Voltage	AP2/AP6: 100V AP1/AP8: 200V
Solder Terminal	Soldering 260°C maximum (5 sec.)
Degree of Protection	AP8: IP40 (dustproof) Other Series: IP65 (oiltight)

#### **Optional Adaptors/Converters**

Model	Transformer	DC-DC Converter		
Applicable Units	AP2 & AP6 (with 6V LED only)			
Operating Voltage	110/120VAC 50/60 Hz 220/240VAC 50/60 Hz	110V DC (90 to 140V DC)		
Power Consumption	1.6 VA maximum	1W maximum		
Insulation Voltage	250 V AC	140V DC		
Insulation Resistance	$10M\Omega$ min. (500V DC megger	) Between live and dead parts		
Dielectric Strength	2,000V AC, 1 minute Between live/dead parts 2,000V AC, 1 minute Between terminals	2,000V AC, 1 minute Between live/dead parts 1,500V AC, 1 minute Between terminals		

Available as one piece only (replacement LEDs are not available).

486

Terminal Blocks



#### **Miniature Pilot Lights**

#### AP Miniature Pilot Lights - ø8 & ø10mm

	Style	Lens Style	Operating Voltage	Part Numbers	
AD0.0		Dome	5V DC +/- 5% 12V AC/DC +/- 10% 24V AC/DC +/- 10%	AP8M255-@ AP8M211-@ AP8M222-@	② Color Codes Color
AP8 Series - Ø8mm			5V DC +/- 5%	AP8M155-@	Amber
		Flat	12V AC/DC +/- 10%	AP8M111-@	Green
			24V AC/DC +/- 10%	AP8IVI1ZZ-@	Red
AP1 Series - Ø10mm		Dome	5V DC +/- 5% 12V AC/DC +/- 10% 24V AC/DC +/- 10%	AP1M255-@ AP1M211-@ AP1M222-@	Blue
					Warm White
			5V DC +/- 5% 12V AC/DC +/- 10% 24V AC/DC +/- 10%	AP1M155-@	Cool White
		Flat		AP1M111-@ AP1M122-@	Yellow
1. In place of @, sp	ecify the color code.				* Available in c

lor Code ber А G een ed R ue S\* White W PW White Y low



Available in only the AP8 and AP1 series.

Relays & Sockets

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Devices

Timers

#### AP Miniature Pilot Lights - ø12 & ø16mm Chula

2. For dimensions, see page 489.

For accessories, see page 488.

3.

	Style	Lens Style	Operating Voltage	Part Numbers		
AP2 Socias (d12mm		Dome	6V DC +/- 5% 12V DC +/- 10% 24V DC +/- 10%	AP2M266-@ AP2M211-@ AP2M222-@		
AP2 Series - Ø12mm		Flat	6V DC +/- 5%	AP2M166-@	② Color Codes	
			24V DC +/- 10%	AP2M111-@ AP2M122-@	Color	Code
AP6 Series - Ø16mm		Dome	6V DC +/- 5% e 12V DC +/- 10%	AP6M266-@ AP6M211-@	Amber	А
					Green	G
			24V DC +/- 10%	AP6M222-@	Red	R
		Flat	6V DC +/- 5% t 12V DC +/- 10% 24V DC +/- 10%	AP6M166-© AP6M111-© AP6M122-©	Warm White	W
					Yellow	Y

1. In place of @, specify the color code. For dimensions, see page 489.
 For accessories, see page 488.

#### Optional Transformers and DC-DC Converters (for AP2 and AP6 only)

Style		Voltago	Part Numbers		
		voltage	Used with AP2 Series	Used with AP6 Series	
Ka	Transformer	110/120V AC 220/240V AC	AP2-0126D AP2-0246D	AP6-0126D AP6-0246D	
Rea	DC-DC Converter	110V DC (90–140V DC)	AP2-016DD	AP6-016DD	



Optional Transformers and DC-DC converters snap onto the back of AP2 or AP6 pilot lights.
 Transformers and DC-DC Converters step down to 6V.

3. For dimensions, see page 489.



## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Accessories	— AP	Series
-------------	------	--------

evices	Accessories — AP Series							
lot D	Item Appearance Description			Used With	Part Number			
witches & Pil			Made of metal. Used for tightening plastic locking ring during installation. Tightening torque should not exceed 3kgf-cm	Ø 16mm units	MT-001			
	Locking Ring			Ø 12mm units	MT-002			
	Wrench			Ø 10mm units	MT-003			
S				Ø 8mm units	MT-004			
			Made of rubber. Fills unused mounting holes to provide IP65 protection	Unused 8mm panel cutouts	AL-B8			
Signaling Lights	Mounting Hole Plug			Unused 10mm panel cutouts	AL-B1			
				Unused 12mm panel cutouts	AL-B2			
				Unused 16mm panel cutouts	AL-B6			
	Transformer Removal Tool	-	A Series Blank/Lens Removal Tool	AP2 and AP6 snap on transformer and DC-DC converter	MT-100			
		placement nses		AP1M Flat	AP1M-L1-@			
				AP1M Dome	AP1M-L2-@			
tets	Replacement		Langer (included with all write)	AP2M Flat	AP2M-L1-@			
Sock	Lenses		Lenses (included with an units).	AP2M Dome	AP2M-L2-@			
s &				AP6M Flat	AP6M-L1-@			
elay				AP6M Dome	AP6M-L2-@			

Relays & Sockets

Timers



In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code.
 Internal LED is fixed and cannot be removed or replaced.

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code		
Amber	А		
Green	G		
Red	R		
Blue	S*		
White	W		
Yellow	Y		
*Blue available in AP8/Al			



#### Dimensions – AP Series

#### **Pilot Lights (AP Series)**

Panel Thickness: 0.8 to 6 mm

ø12

ø12 ø10

ø10

Do

Flat

Gask

9.5

	AP8		AP1 AP2		AP6					
Style	Flat	Dome	Flat	Dome	Flat	Dome	w/ Adaptor or Converter	Flat	Dome	w/ Adaptor or Converter
Ø 0.319" (+0.0118, -0)           8.1mm (+0.3, -0)		Ø 0.398" (+ 10.1mm	0.0118, —0) (+0.3, —0)	Ø 0.480" (+0.0118, -0) 12.2mm (+0.3, -0)		Ø 0.638" (-	+0.0118,0) 16	6.2mm (+0.3, –0)		
Outside Dimension	Ø 0.386″	' (9.8mm)	Ø 0.472′	" (12mm)	Ø 0.551" (14mm) 🛛 0.709" (18mm)		Ø 0.709"	(18mm)	🗆 0.709" (18mm)	

AP6





2.2

21.

29.5

1.5

Panel Cut-out

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada





AP8



IDEC

489

**Terminal Blocks** 

## Switches & Pilot Devices

#### A8 Series — Miniature Switches and Pilot Devices: 8mm

#### Key features:

- 21/64" (8mm) round mounting hole
- Compact Design Saves Space
- Bright and Vivid Illumination
- Choice of Shapes and Functions
- Gold Clad Silver Contacts for reliable low level switching
- Snap action contacts
- IP40 (Dustproof) Construction



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 







#### Specifications

LED Lamp Life	50,000 hours approximately (reduced to half of original intensity)			
Contact Configuration	SPDT			
Maximum Voltage	250V AC/DC			
Thermal Current	3A			
Contact Material	Gold-clad Silver			
Terminal Style	Solder Tab Terminal			
Operating Temperature	-25° to +55°C (no freezing)			
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH			
Contact Resistance	$50m\Omega$ maximum (initial value)			
Insulation Resistance	100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)			
Vibration Resistance	5 to 55Hz, 0.75mm amplitude			
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 500m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 50G) Operating extremes: 200m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 20G)			
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum			
Mechanical Life	Maintained: 100,000 (1200 operations/hour) Momentary: 200,000 minimum			
Degree of Protection	IP40 Enclosed/Dustproof			
Soldering Temperature	20W/5 seconds or 260°C/3 seconds			
Dielectric Strength	Switch Unit: 2,000V AC, 1 min. between live/dead part and terminals of different poles; 1,000V AC, 1 minute between terminals of the same pole; 1,500V AC, 1 minute between contact and lamp terminals. Illumination Unit: 2,000V AC, 1 min. between live part/ground			

#### **Contact Ratings**

Operating Voltage		ng Voltage	24V	120V	240V
AC 50/60H	AC	Resistive		1.0A	0.5A
	50/60Hz	Inductive	_	0.7A	0.5A
DC	DC	Resistive	1.0A	0.2A	—
	DC	Inductive	0.7A	0.1A	—

1. AC Inductive Load, PF = 0.6 - 0.7; DC Inductive Load, L/R = 7.

2. Minimum applicable load (reference value) is 5V AC/DC 3mA

(applicable range is subject to the operating conditions and load).



## Miniature ø8mm A8 Series

#### **AB8 Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons**

	Chula	Contract	Part Numbers		
	Style	Contact	Momentary	Maintained	
Round		SPDT	AB8M-M1-®	AB8M-A1-①	
Square		SPDT	AB8Q-M1-@	AB8Q-A1-@	
Rectangular		SPDT	AB8H-M1-①	AB8H-A1-①	

① Button Color Codes							
Color	Code						
Black	В						
Green	G						
Red	R						
Blue	S						
White	W						
Yellow	Y						

1. In place of ①, specify button color code from the table below.

For accessories, see page 493.
 For dimensions, see page 494.

## AL8 Illuminated Pushbuttons & Pilot Lights (Assembled)

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

Style		Contont	Part Numbers		Pilot Light		
		Contact	Momentary	Maintained	Part Number		
Round	The second	SPDT	AL8M-M11-@	AL8M-A11-@	AL8M-P1-@	@ I ED/I one (	Color Codoo
		SPDT	T AL80-M11-@	AL80-A11-@	AL8Q-P1-@	© LED/Lens (	Joior Goues
						Color	Code
Square						Amber	А
						Green	G
						Red	R
Roctangular			AL8H-M11-@	AL8H-A11-@		White	W
		SPDT				Yellow	Y
nootangulai							

Timers

1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify lens color code from table on the right.

A replaceable LED lamp is included with the operator.
 Because the LED lamp does not contain an internal curr

Because the LED lamp does not contain an internal current limiting resistor, an external resistor must be added.

For recommended values, see table below. 4. For accessories, see page 493.

For dimensions, see page 495

#### **Replacement LEDs**

LED Lamp	Part Number	
Amber	LAD-SA	
Green	LAD-SG	
Red	LAD-SR	
Yellow*	LAD-SY	
Yellow	LAD-SY	
	LED Lamp Amber Green Red Yellow* Yellow	

#### LED Voltage and Recommended Current Limiting Resistor

Voltage	External Resistor
5V DC	150Ω, 1/2W
6V DC	200Ω, 1/2W
12V DC	510Ω, 1W
24V DC	1.1kΩ, 1W

\* White units use a white lens and a yellow LED.

#### **LED Lamp Ratings: LED Specifications**

LED Lamp	Forward Current I <sub>f</sub>	Forward Voltage (Nominal) V <sub>f</sub>	Reverse Voltage V <sub>r</sub>	Operating Voltage & External Current Limiting Resistor (Recommended Value)
Amber	20mA	2.2V	4V	
Green	20mA	2.1V	4V	6V DC: 200Ω, 1/2W
Red	20mA	1.7V	4V	12V DC: 510Ω, 1W
Yellow	20mA	2.2V	4V	24V DU: 1.1K12, 1VV

When LED lamps are used at voltages other than those stated above, external resistor value, R, is determined by the following formula: R = (Operating Voltage  $- V_r$ ) / I<sub>r</sub>



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 



Contactors
Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Accessories					
ltem	Description	Used Wit	h	Part Number	
Locking Ring Wrench	Made of metal. Used for tightening plastic locking ring during installation. Tightening torque should not exceed 3kgf-cm	All units		MT-004	
Lens Removal Tool	Made of metal. Used for removing lens or button from the housing	Illuminated pushbuttons a	nd pilot lights	MT-101	
Lamp Holder Tool	Made of rubber. Used for removing and replacing LED lamps in illuminated units	Illuminated pushbuttons a	nd pilot lights	OR-66	
Switch Guard	Used to avoid operating the pushbutton inadvertently. Cover flips	Round & square units		AL-K8	
	open 90°. Provides IP40 protection	Rectangular units		AL-KH8	
Terminal Cover	Made of translucent nylon. Fits over and shields the terminals	All units		AL-V8	
Adaptor Socket	Plug-on adaptor with solder terminals, allows easy control unit replacement.	All units			
AL-C8 AL-C8V shown attached	Plug-on adaptor with PCB terminals, allows easy control unit replacement.	All units		AL-C8V	
Mounting Hole Plug	Made of rubber. Fills unused mounting holes to provide IP65 protection	Extra panel cutouts		AL-B8	
Developments I FD-				LAD-SR (red)	
heplacements LEDs	LED lamp is included in every illuminated control unit.			LAD-SG (green)	
100 100	resistor required.	illuminated units and pilot	lights	LAD-SA (amber)	
				LAD-SY (yellow)	
Replacement Lenses			Round	AL8M-LK1-@	
JE-CO-CO		Illuminated pushbuttons and pilot lights	Square	AL8Q-LK1-@	
and a			Rectangular	AL8H-LK1-@	
Replacement Buttons			Round	AB8M-BK1-①	
		Non-Illuminated buttons	Square	AB8Q-BK1-①	
		Rectangular		AB8H-BK1-①	



In place of <sup>(1)</sup>, specify Button Color Code from the table.
 In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify Lens Color Code from table.

#### $\ensuremath{\textcircled{}}$ Button Color Codes

Color	Code
Black	В
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

#### ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
White	W
Yellow	Y

**Terminal Blocks** 



#### Miniature ø8mm A8 Series

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **Switches & Pilot Devices**





#### Panel Cut-Out (not drawn to scale) Rectangular



Round/Square



Switch Guard, Ø 21/64" (8mm)



## For Round/Square Units (AL-K8)



For Rectangular Units (AL-KH8)





495

Terminal Blocks



496

Terminal Blocks

#### 16mm X6 E-Stops

#### **Key features:**

- Two button sizes—ø30mm and ø40mm
- Two button colors—red for emergency stop and yellow for stop switch
- Two ways of resetting —pulling and turning
- Solder/tab terminal #110 makes for easy connections
- UL, c-UL recognized, EN compliant
- Safety lock mechanism (IEC 60947-5-5; 6.2)
- Direct opening action (IEC 60947-5-5; 5.2, IEC 60947-5-1, Annex K)







UL File No. E68961



#### **Specifications**

Applicable Standards	IEC 60947-5-1, EN 60947-5-1 IEC 60947-5-5 (Note), EN 60947-5-5 (Note) JIS C8201-5-1, JIS C8201-5-5, UL508 CSA C22.2 No.14, GB14048.5
Operating Temperature	-25 to +60°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-45 to +80°C (no freezing)
Operating Force	Push to lock: 10.5N, Pull to reset: 8.8N, Turn to reset: 0.17 N·m
Minimum Force Required for Direct Opening Action	40N
Minimum Operator Stroke Re- quired for Direct Opening Action	4.5mm
Maximum Operator Stroke	4.5mm
Contact Resistance	$50m\Omega$ maximum (initial value)
Insulation Resistance	100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)
Overvoltage Category	П
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5kV
Pollution Degree	3
Operation Frequency	900 operations/hour
Shock Resistance	Operation extremes: 150 m/s2, Damage limits: 1000 m/s2
Vibration Resistance	Operation extremes: 10 to 500 Hz amplitude 0.35 mm, acceleration 50 m/s2 Damage limits: 10 to 500 Hz, amplitude 0.35 mm, acceleration 50 m/s2
Mechanical Life	100,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum
Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC 60529)
Short-circuit Protection	250V/10A fuse (Type aM IEC 60269-1/IEC 60269-2)
Conditional Short-circuit Current	1000A
Terminal Style	Solder/tab terminal #110
Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	0.88N·m
Applicable Wire Size	1.25mm2 maximum (AWG16 maximum)
Terminal Soldering Condition	310 to 350°C, within 3 seconds
Weight (approx.)	ø30mm button: 13g, ø40mm button: 16g
Except for stop switch (yellow button	)

#### **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			250V	V			
Rated Thermal Current (Ith)				5A	5A		
Rated	Opera	ating Volta	age (Ue)	30V	125V	250V	
rent	ent 0 Hz	C 0 Hz	Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	5A	3A	
Rated Operating Curr (Note) Main Contacts DC At	ontacts A 50/6	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	0.75A		
	J	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A		
	ā	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A		

• Minimum applicable load: 5V AC/DC, 1mA (reference value)

(May vary depending on the operating conditions and load)

- Operational current represents the classification by making and breaking currents (IEC 60947-5-1)
- TÜV rating: AC-15 0.75A/250V, DC-13 1A/30V UL rating: Standard Duty AC 0.75A/250V Standard Duty DC 1A/30V



#### **Part Numbers**

#### Pushlock Pull/Turn Reset Switch (Unmarked)

Shana	Main Contact	Part Number		
Shape	(NC)	Solder/tab Terminal #110		
ø30mm Mushroom				
Siles	1NC	AB6E-3BV01PTRH		
	2NC	AB6E-3BV02PTRH		
ø40mm Mushroom				
1	1NC	AB6E-4BV01PTRH		
	2NC	AB6E-4BV02PTRH		

#### Part Number Main Contact Shape (NC) Solder/tab Terminal #110 ø30mm Mushroom 1NC AB6E-3BV01PTRM

Pushlock Pull/Turn Reset Switch (Marked with Arrow)

	2NC	AB6E-3BV02PTRM
ø40mm Mushroom	1NC	AB6E-4BV01PTRM
C	2NC	AB6E-4BV02PTRM

#### Yellow Button, Pushlock Pull/Turn Reset Switch (Unmarked)

#### Part Number Main Contact Shape Operator (NC) Solder/tab Terminal #110 ø30mm Mushroom 1NC AB6E-3BV01PTY ø30mm button 2NC AB6E-3BV02PTY 1NC AB6E-4BV01PTY ø40mm button 2NC AB6E-4BV02PTY

w Button, Push	llock Pull	/ Turn Reset S	Switch (Unmarked)	Accessories			
	Operator	Main Contact	Part Number	Shape	Material	Part Number	Remarks
operator	(NC)	Solder/tab Terminal #110	Locking Ring Wrench				
m Mushroom ø30mm button ø40mm	1NC	AB6E-3BV01PTY		Metal (nickel- plated brass)	l el- d MT-001 )	Used to tighten the locking ring when installing the X6 switch onto a panel. Recommended tightening torque: 0.88 N·m maximum	
	2NC	AB6E-3BV02PTY					
	1NC	AB6E-4BV01PTY					
	button	2NC	AB6E-4BV02PTY	Locking Ring			
<ol> <li>Pushlock pull/turn i turned clockwise.</li> <li>Do not use the stop</li> </ol>	reset switches o switch as an o	are locked when pre emergency stop swi	essed, and reset when pulled or tch.	$\bigcirc$	Plastic	XA9Z-LNPN10	Black
6E - 3 B	V <u>01</u> act Configur NC NC	PT RH	nrking unmarked) marked	SEMI S2 Compliant Switch Guard	Polyamide (PA6)	XA9Z-KG1	IP65 degree of protection Color: yellow (Munsell 2.5Y8/10 or equivalent) Cannot be used with nameplate.

#### **Part Number Key** AB6E - 3 BV 01 PT RH

Contactors Mushroom Size

#### 3: ø29mm 4: ø40mm

#### Contact Configuration Color/Marking RH: Red (unmarked) RM: Red (marked with arrow) Y: Yellow (unmarked)

#### Nameplates

Use With	Description	Legend	Part Number	Material	Background Color	Legend Color
E-Stops	For ø30mm Button	Blank	HAAV-0	Polyamide		
		EMERGENCY STOP	HAAV-27		Yellow	Black
	For ø40mm Button	Blank	HAAV4-0			
		EMERGENCY STOP	HAAV4-27			
Stop Switch	For ø30mm Button	Blank	HAAV-0-W		White (Munsell N9.5)	
	For ø40mm Button		HAAV4-0-W			

Cannot be used with switch guard.

## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Relays & Sockets

Timers





#### Safety Precautions

- Turn off power to the X6 series units before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.
- · For wiring, use wires of proper size to meet the voltage and current requirements and solder properly. Improper soldering may cause overheating and create fire hazards.

#### Instructions

#### Panel Mounting

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side with the projection upward, and tighten the locking ring using the locking ring wrench MT-001.



#### Notes for Panel Mounting

Using the locking ring wrench MT-001, tighten the locking ring to a torque of 0.88 N·m. Do not use pliers. Do not apply excessive force, otherwise the locking ring will become damaged.

#### **Contact Bounce**

When the button is reset by pulling or turning, the NC contacts will bounce. When designing a control circuit, take the contact bounce time into consideration (reference value: 20ms).

Do not apply any external shock to the emergency stop switches, otherwise the contact will bounce.

#### Handling

Do not expose the switch to excessive shock and vibrations, otherwise the switch may be deformed or damaged, causing malfunction or operation failure.



Wirina

- 1. Applicable wire size is 1.25mm<sup>2</sup> (16 AWG) maximum.
- 2. Solder the terminals using a soldering iron at 310 to 350°C for 3 seconds maximum. Do not use flow or dip soldering. SnAgCu type lead-free solder is recommended. Make sure that the soldering iron touches the terminals only, not any plastic parts. Do not apply external force (bending the terminals or applying tensile force on the wires).
- 3. Use a non-corrosive rosin flux. To prevent the flux from entering the switch while soldering, angle the terminals downward.



- 4. Because the terminal spacing is narrow, use protective tubes or heat shrinkable tubes to avoid burning the wire sheath or causing a short circuit.
- 5. Apply force on the terminals in the vertical direction to the panel only, otherwise the terminals will be damaged.
- 6. When using tab connectors, specify quick connect #110 and 0.5mm tab thickness.

Contactors



#### 16mm XA E-Stops

#### **Key features:**

- Two button sizes: ø29 and ø40mm
- Lead-free, RoHS compliant, (EU directive 2002/95/EC)
- Depth behind the panel: Standard - only 27.9mm for 1 to 4 contacts Unibody - only 23.9mm for 1NC or 2NC
- IDEC's original "Safe break action" ensures that the NC contacts open when the contact block is detached from the operator.
- Push-to-lock, Pull or Turn-to-reset operator
- Direct opening action mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 5.2, IEC60947-5-1, Annex K)
- Safety lock mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 6.2)
- Degree of protection: Standard - IP65 (IEC60529) Unibody - IP65 and IP40 (IEC 60529)
- UL, c-UL recognized. EN compliant
- UL NISD2 category emergency stop button (File# E305148)







Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

Signaling Lights

#### **Specifications**

Model	Standard		Unibody		
Applicable Standards	IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, IEC60947-5-5, EN60947-5-5, UL5 UL991, CSA C22.2 No. 14	508,	UL508, CSA C22.2 No.14, IEC 60947-5-1, EN 60947-5-1 IEC 60947-5-5 Note, EN 60947-5-5 Note, JIS C8201-5-1		
Operating Temperature	Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing), Illuminated: -25 to +55°C (no freezing)		-25 to +60°C (no freezing)		
Operating Humidity	45 to 85	5% RH (no conder	nsation)		
Storage Temperature		–45 to +80°C			
Operating Force	Push-to-lock: 10.5N Pu	ull-to-reset: 10N	Turn-to-reset: 0.16N·m		
Minimum Force Required for Direct Opening Action	60N		40N		
Min Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	4mm				
Maximum Operator Stroke		4.5mm			
Contact Resistance	50mΩ maximum (initial value)				
Contact Material	(	Gold plated silver			
Insulation Resistance	100MΩ m	ninimum (500V DC	C megger)		
Impulse Withstand Voltage		2.5kV			
Pollution Degree	3 (inside LED unit: 2)		3		
Operation Frequency	900 operations/hour				
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes:	s: 150 m/s <sup>2</sup> , Dama	ge limits: 1000 m/s²		
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration	tion 50m/s², Dama	ge limits: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration 50m/s $^{2}$		
Mechanical Life	250,00	00 operations min	imum		
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum, (25	50,000 operations	minimum @ 24V AC/DC, 100mA)		
Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC60529)		IP65, IP40 (IEC 60529)		
Terminal Style	Solder terminal, PC board terminal		Solder/tab #110 terminal		
Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	0.88N·m				
Wire Size	16 AWG max				
Soldering Conditions	310 to 350°C, 3 seconds maximum				
Weight	ø29mm: 23g ø40mm: 28g		ø29mm mushroom: 14g ø40mm mushroom: 17g		



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

#### **Part Numbers**

#### **Non-Illuminated XA E-Stop**

Style	Termination	Monitor Contacts	Main Contacts	Part Number
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-BV311V-R
29mm		-	2NC	XA1E-BV302V-R
Mushroom	PCB terminal	1N0	3NC	XA1E-BV313V-R
100		_	4NC	XA1E-BV304V-R
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-BV311-R
	Calder Terminal	-	2NC	XA1E-BV302-R
	Solder lettillia	1N0	3NC	XA1E-BV313-R
		-	4NC	XA1E-BV304-R
	PCB Terminal	1N0	1NC	XA1E-BV411V-R
40mm		-	2NC	XA1E-BV402V-R
IVIUSNFOOM		1N0	3NC	XA1E-BV413V-R
		-	4NC	XA1E-BV404V-R
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-BV411-R
	Soldor Torminal	-	2NC	XA1E-BV402-R
		1N0	3NC	XA1E-BV413-R
		-	4NC	XA1E-BV404-R

#### **Illuminated XA E-Stop**

Style	Termination	Monitor Contacts	Main Contacts	Part Number
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-LV311Q4V-R
29mm		-	2NC	XA1E-LV302Q4V-R
Mushroom	PCB lerminal	1N0	3NC	XA1E-LV313Q4V-R
5 m		-	4NC	XA1E-LV304Q4V-R
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-LV311Q4-R
	Calder Terminal	-	2NC	XA1E-LV302Q4-R
		1N0	3NC	XA1E-LV313Q4-R
		-	4NC	XA1E-LV304Q4-R
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-LV411Q4V-R
40mm	PCP Torminal	-	2NC	XA1E-LV402Q4V-R
IVIUSNTOOM	PCB Terminal	1N0	3NC	XA1E-LV413Q4V-R
Sie		-	4NC	XA1E-LV404Q4V-R
		1N0	1NC	XA1E-LV411Q4-R
	Solder Terminal	-	2NC	XA1E-LV402Q4-R
	Solder Terminal	1N0	3NC	XA1E-LV413Q4-R
		-	4NC	XA1E-LV404Q4-R

All illuminated XA E-Stops come with a replaceable 24V AC/DC LED.

#### Part Number Key

IIIu B: L:	u <b>mination</b> – Non-Illumin Illuminated
Mı 2.	ushroom Siz

502

ø29mm 3: 4: ø40mm

XA1E - L V 3 <u>11</u> <u>04</u> <u>V</u> -Contact Configuration 11: 1NO - 1NC lluminated 02: 2NC 13: 1NO - 3NC om Size 04: 4NC

Terminal Blank: solder tab V: PCB

R

Voltage Code Blank: Non-illuminated Q4: Illuminated 24V AC/DC

#### Unibody XA E-Stop

	_	Part	Number	
Style	Contact IP40 (black housing)		IP65 (yellow housing)	
29mm Mushroom	1NC	XA1E-BV3U01KT-R	XA1E-BV3U01T-R	
	2NC	XA1E-BV3U02KT-R	XA1E-BV3U02T-R	
40mm Mushroom	1NC	XA1E-BV4U01KT-R	XA1E-BV4U01T-R	
	2NC	XA1E-BV4U02KT-R	XA1E-BV4U02T-R	

#### Unibody XA Stop Switch

	Operator Type		① Color Code	Part Number		
Style		Contact		IP40 (black housing)	IP65 (yellow housing)	
~	29mm Mushroom	1NC	Y: yellow N: gray	XA1E-BV3U01KT-①	XA1E-BV3U01T-①	
1		2NC		XA1E-BV3U02KT-①	XA1E-BV3U02T-①	
	40mm Mushroom 1NC 2NC	1NC		XA1E-BV4U01KT-①	XA1E-BV4U01T-①	
			XA1E-BV4U02KT-①	XA1E-BV4U02T-①		

#### EMO XA E-Stop

Style	NC Main Contact	NO Monitor Contact	Part Number
	1NC	-	XA1E-BV401-RH-EMO
40mm Mushroom	2NC	-	XA1E-BV402-RH-EMO
	3NC	-	XA1E-BV403-RH-EMO
JE-VO	4NC	-	XA1E-BV404-RH-EMO
1-MU	1NC	1N0	XA1E-BV411-RH-EMO
	2NC	1N0	XA1E-BV412-RH-EMO
	3NC	1N0	XA1E-BV413-RH-EMO



#### **Contact Ratings**

Standard							
Rat	ted Insu	lation Voltage	(Ui)	300V (illum	300V (illuminated part: 60V)		
Rated Current (Ith)			5A				
Rat	ted Ope	rating Voltage	(Ue)	30V	125V	250V	
	AC 50/60Hz		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	ЗA	ЗA	
rent		AC 30/00HZ	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	1.5A	1.5A	
ting Cur Má Contac	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A		
	C	DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A	
pera	AC 50/60Hz		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1.2A	0.6A	
0 pe		Inductive Load (AC-14)	-	0.6A	0.3A		
Rate Mon Itaci	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A		
Col		Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A		
Unibody							

#### **Mounting Hole Layout**



#### Measurements

Model	øA	X & Y
ø29mm	1 <b>C</b> 2+02	40mm min
ø40mm	10.2	50mm min

#### **Panel Cutout**



#### **PC Board Layout - Bottom View**

Non-Illuminated 8.7 19.8 8.7

Illuminated



Inductive Load (DC-13) Minimum applicable load: 5V AC/DC, 1mA (reference value).

Resistive Load (AC-12)

Inductive Load (AC-15)

Resistive Load (DC-12)

The rated operating currents are measured at resistive/inductive load types specified in IEC 60947-5-1.

250V

30V

\_

2A

1A

125V

5A

3A

0.4A

0.22A

250V

3A

1.5A

0.2A

0.1A

5A

#### **Illuminated Unit LED Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)

Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)

AC 50/60Hz

Thermal Current (Ith)

DC

Operating Voltage	Current
24V AC/DC ±10%	11mA

#### **Depth Behind the Panel**

Depth (mm)	Description
27.9 (Standard)	1 - 4 contacts, both illuminated and non-illuminated
23.9 (Unibody)	1NC or 2NC

#### **Terminal Arrangements (Bottom View)**

4NC 1NO-3NC 2NC 1NO-1NC Non-Illuminated TOP тор TOP тор \*1 \*2 \*3 \*4 \*1 \*2 \*1 \*3 \*4 ⊊∓ ⊊∓ ⊊∓ ¥7 ₽° £1 £γ 4 F \*2 -\* \*2 \* \*2 48 -10 \*3 \*4 \*3 \*3 \*2 \*4 \*3 \*4 \*4 Illuminated тор TOP тор TOF \*3 \*4 \*2 \*4 \*3 \*4 ŢŦ φĒ ¥ ζ\* \*2 \*  $\mathbb{P}$ LED ₩-⊗-LED LED LED -\*2 \* \* \* \* \* \*3 X1 \*3 X1 \*4 \*4 X1 \*4 \*3 X2 \*2 X2 X2 X1 \*4 X1

504



Relays & Sockets

Rated Operating Current

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Timers

Contactors

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **Dimensions (mm)**



#### Accessories

Description	Part Numbers
Replacement LED Unit: Solder Terminal	XA9Z-LED2R
Replacement LED Unit: PCB Terminal	XA9Z-LED2VR
Terminal Cover for contact block (solder terminal only)	XA9Z-VL2

#### **Accessories: Shroud**

## Part Numbers Appearance Part Number Applicable Standards A9Z-LED2R A9Z-LED2VR XA9Z-KG1 SEMI S2 Compliant (Approved by TUV)

#### **Accessories: Nameplates**

Appearance	Legend	Part Number	Inner Ø	Outer Ø	Applicable Mushroom Size
	(blank)	HAAV-0	16mm	43mm	20mm
UNEROED OF	"Emergency Stop"	HAAV-27	16mm	43mm	29mm
STOP	(blank)	HAAV4-0	16mm	60mm	10,000
	"Emergency Stop"	HAAV4-27	16mm	60mm	4011111

#### **Operating Instructions**

#### **Removing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. While pushing up the white bayonet ring, using a small screwdriver (width: 2.5 to 3 mm) if necessary, turn the contact block counterclockwise and pull out. **Do not exert excessive force when using a screwdriver, otherwise the bayonet ring may be damaged.** 



#### Notes for Removing the Contact Block

- 1. When the contact block is removed, the monitor contact (NO contact) is closed.
- 2. While removing the contact block, do not exert excessive force, otherwise the switch may be damaged.

#### **Panel Mounting**

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side with the anti-rotation tab on the operator upward, and tighten the locking ring.



#### **Notes for Panel Mounting**

To mount XA emergency stop switches onto a panel, tighten the locking ring to a tightening torque of 0.88 N·m maximum using ring wrench MT-001. Do not use pliers. Do not exert excessive force, otherwise the locking ring may be damaged.

#### Installing the Contact Block

First turn the bayonet ring to the unlocked position.



Align the small ▲ marking on the edge of the operator base with the TOP marking on the contact block. Press the contact block onto the operator and turn the contact block clockwise until the bayonet ring clicks.

#### **Notes for Installing the Contact Block**

Check that the contact block is securely installed on the operator. When the emergency stop switch is properly assembled, the bayonet ring is in place as shown below.



#### **Removing the LED Unit**

Pull out the LED unit while squeezing the latches on the LED unit using the LED unit removal tool (MT-101).



#### Installing the LED Unit

Align the top of the LED unit with the TOP marking on the contact block. Push the LED unit into the contact block.



Timers

Signaling Lights

506

Terminal Blocks

#### **Operating Instructions, continued**

#### Wiring

- 1. The applicable wire size is 16 AWG maximum.
- 2. Solder the terminal at a temperature of 310 to 350°C within 3 seconds using a soldering iron. Sn-Ag-Cu solder is recommended. When soldering, do not touch the switch with the soldering iron. Also ensure that no tensile force is applied to the terminals. Do not bend the terminals or apply excessive force to the terminals.
- 3. Use a non-corrosive rosin flux.
- 4. Because the terminal spacing is narrow, use protective tubes or heat shrinkable tubes to avoid burning of wire coating or short circuit.

#### **PC Board Terminal Type**

- 1. When mounting a contact block on a PC board, provide sufficient rotating space for the PC board when installing and removing the contact block.
- 2. When mounting an XA emergency stop switch on a PC board, make sure that the operator is securely installed.

#### **About PC Board and Circuit Design**

- 1. Use PC boards made of glass epoxy copper-clad laminated sheets of 1.6 mm in thickness, with double-sided through holes.
- 2. PC boards and circuits must withstand rated voltage and current, including instantaneous current and voltage at switching.
- 3. The minimum applicable load is 5V AC/DC, 1 mA.
- 4. Within the 2.8\* mm areas shown in the figure below, terminals touch the PC board, resulting in possible short circuit on the printed circuit. When designing a PC board pattern, take this possibility into consideration.



All dimensions in mm

#### **Installing Insulation Terminal Cover**

To install the terminal cover (XA9Z-VL2), align the TOP marking on the terminal cover with TOP marking on the contact block, and press the terminal cover toward the contact block.

Note: For wiring, insert the wires into the holes in the terminal cover before soldering.



#### **Contact Bounce**

When the button is reset by pulling or turning, the NC main contacts will bounce. When pressing the button, the NO monitor contacts will bounce.

When designing a control circuit, take the contact bounce time into consideration (reference value: 20 ms).

#### Nameplate

When anti-rotation is not required, remove the projection from the nameplate using pliers.



#### Handling

Do not expose the switch to excessive shock and vibration, otherwise the switch may be deformed or damaged, causing malfunction or operation failure.



- Turn off power to the XA series emergency stop switch before starting installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection of the relays. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shock or fire hazard.
- · Use the LED unit removal tool when replacing the LED unit to avoid burning your hands.
- · Use wires of the proper size to meet the voltage and current requirements, and solder the wires correctly. If soldering is incomplete, the wire may heat during operation, causing a fire hazard.

ø16mm XA E-Stops

#### LB Flush Mount & 16mm Miniature Switches & Pilot Lights

## Flush bezel projects only 2mm from front of panel. Standard bezel has a depth of only 27.9mm! Removable contact blocks are ideal for single board mounting.

#### **Key Features**

- Pushbuttons, lever switches, selector switches, and key selector switches with up to 3PDT contacts.
- Key selectors with keys that are difficult to duplicate. Seven different key numbers to choose from.
- Pilot lights with flat or dome lenses.
- Buzzers with 80dB steady sound.
- Black or metallic flush bezels available.
- Bright and clear LED illuminated face.
- Choice of either gold-clad or silver contacts.
- Degree of protection: IP65 (from the front of the panel).

Applicable Standards	Mark	File No. or Organization
UL508	717	UL Recognition No.E55996
CSA 22.2 No.14	<b>€₽</b> °	CSA File No. LR 21451
EN60047 5 1	$\triangle$	TÜV Rheinland
LIN00347-3-1	CE	EU Low Voltage Directive
GB14048.5		

#### Specifications

-		
Operating Temperature		$-25$ to $+60^{\circ}$ C (no freezing), Illuminated units: $-25$ to $+55^{\circ}$ C
Storage Temperature		-30 to +80°C (no freezing)
Operating H	lumidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Contact Res	istance	50 mW maximum (initial value)
Insulation R	esistance	100 MW minimum (500V DC megger)
Dielectric	Switch	Between live part and ground: 2,000V AC, 1 min. Between terminals of different poles: 2,000V AC, 1 min. Between terminals of the same poles: 1,000V AC, 1 min.
Ū	Illumination	Between live part and ground: 2,000V AC, 1 min.
Vibration Re	esistance	Operating extremes/Damage limits: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5mm
Shock Resis	tance	Operating extremes: 100 m/s <sup>2</sup> Damage limits: 1,000 m/s <sup>2</sup>
Mechanical Life (minimum operations)		Momentary: 2,000,000 Maintained: 250,000 Selector switches: 250,000 Key selector switches: 250,000
Electrical Life (minimum operations)		Momentary: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>1</sup> Maintained: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup> Selector switches: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup> Key selector switches: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup>
Degree of Protection		IP65 (IEC 60529)
Terminal Style		Solder/tab terminal #110, PC board terminal
Bezel		Black plastic or metallic
Weight (approx.)		11g (lever switch) 13g (pilot light, pushbutton) 14g (illuminated pushbutton, pushbutton with guard, buzzer) 15g (selector switch, illuminated pushbutton with guard) 27g (key selector switch)



#### **Contact Ratings**

Gold Contact (switch base color: blue)						
Rated Insulation Volta	250V					
Rated Thermal Current	3A					
Rated Operating Volta	ge		30V DC		125	V AC
Rated Operating Curre	nt (resistive	load)	0.1A		0.1 <i>A</i>	A Contraction of the second se
Contact Material			Gold-clad	l silve	er	
Minimum applicable load	(reference va	lue): 5V AC/DC, 1 mA				
Silver Contact (switch	base color: g	gray)				
Rated Insulation Volta		250V				
Rated Operating Volta	ge		30V	125V		250V
	AC	Resistive load	—	5A		5A
	50/60Hz	Inductive load	—	3A		1.5A
	DC	Resistive load	5A	1.1A	A	—
Rated Operating	DC	Inductive load	2.5A	0.55	iΑ	—
Current	AC	Resistive load	-	5A		ЗA
	50/60Hz	Inductive load	—	3A		1.5A
	DC	Resistive load	3A	0.6A	A	—
	00	Inductive load	1A	0.22	A	—
Rated Thermal Current			5A			
Contact Material	Silver					

AC inductive load: PF=0.6 to 0.7 DC inductive load: L/R=7 ms max.

#### LED Ratings

Rated Voltage	5V DC	12V AC/DC	24V AC/DC
Voltage Range	5V DC±5%	12V AC/DC±10%	24V AC/DC ±10%
LED Part No.	LB9Z-LED5@	LB9Z-LED1@	LB9Z-LED2@
Rated Current	A, R: 22 mA G, PW	/, S: 16 mA	
Voltage Rating	Marked on the side of	of the LED unit	
LED Life (reference value)	Approx. 30,000 hours (until the brightness	s reduces to 50% of th	e initial value)
	A, PW, R	A, PW, R	
Internal			
Circuit	G, S	G, S	
			LED Chip Protection Diode Comparison LED Chip Protection Diode Protection Diode Resistor Varistor

1. For (2) (color code): A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue)

3. LED lamp contains a current-limiting resistor.

Signaling Lights

Contactors

508

Switching frequency 1,800 operations/h.
 Switching frequency 1,200 operations/h.

<sup>2.</sup> Use the white LED for yellow illumination.

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

		Operating		Standard Bezel		Flush Bezel		0				
Style	Operation	Voltage	Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Color Code				
Standard Bezel (black)		5V DC	SPDT	LB@L-M1T51@	LB@L-M1T11V@	LB3@L-M1T51@	LB3@L-M1T11V@					
	ntary	57 00	DPDT	LB@L-M1T61@	LB@L-M1T21V@	LB3@L-M1T61©	LB③⊕L-M1T21V©					
		12V/ AC/DC	SPDT	LB@L-M1T53@	LB@L-M1T13V@	LB3@L-M1T53@	LB3@L-M1T13V@					
	Mom	121710/00	DPDT	LB@L-M1T63@	LB®L-M1T23V@	LB3@L-M1T63@	LB3@L-M1T23V2					
		24V AC/DC	SPDT	LB@L-M1T54@	LB®L-M1T14V@	LB3⊕L-M1T54©	LBI®U-M1T14VØ	Specify the color				
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)			DPDT	LB®L-M1T64®	LB®L-M1T24V®	LB3⊕L-M1T64©	LB3@L-M1T24V2	code in place of © in the Part Number: A: amber				
	5					5V DC	SPDT	LB@L-A1T51@	LB®L-A1T11V®	LB3@L-A1T51@	LB3@L-A1T11V@	G: green R: red S: blue PW: white
		37 00	DPDT	LB@L-A1T61@	LB@L-A1T21V@	LB3⊕L-A1T61©	LB3@L-A1T21VØ	Y: yellow				
	ained	12V AC/DC	SPDT	LB@L-A1T53@	LB@L-A1T13V@	LB3⊕L-A1T53©	LB3@L-A1T13V@					
	Maint	Wainte	DPDT	LB@L-A1T63@	LB®L-A1T23V@	LB3@L-A1T63©	LB3@L-A1T23V@					
Black Bezel with Guard			SPDT	LB@L-A1T54@	LB®L-A1T14V@	LB3⊕L-A1T54©	LB3@L-A1T14V@					
			24V AU/DU	DPDT	LB@L-A1T64@	LB®L-A1T24V@	LB@@L-A1T64@	LB3@L-A1T24V@				

1. For Standard Bezel part numbers specify:

- Bezel shape in place of D. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular)

- Lens/LED color in place of ②. A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow)

- 2. For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:
- Lens/LED in place of @. A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow)

- Bezel shape in place of ③. 6 (round), 7 (square), 8 (rectangular)

- Bezel material in place of ④. M (metallic), Blank (black), G (black with guard)

- 3. Solder/Tab terminals have silver contacts and PC Board Terminals have gold contacts.
- 4. Illuminated pushbuttons contain an LED unit.
- 5. See page page 526 for dimensions.
- 6. See page page 541 for replacement LED units.
- 7. Illuminated pushbuttons can be used with legend markings. Engraving can be done on a marking plate which is placed in the lens, or a clear film can be printed and placed in the lens. See page page 541 for details on the marking plate and film.

**Terminal Blocks** 

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

#### Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

kets	
Soc	
ø	_
١٧S	1

Contact Block						
Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number		
50	Soldor/Tab	Silver	SPDT	LB-T50		
UO	Suluel/ lab		DPDT	LB-T60		
DCD.		Gold	SPDT	LB-T10V		
$\sim$	TCD		DPDT	LB-T20V		

Color

Amber

Green

Red

Blue

White

Yellow

Voltage

5V

12V

24V

Part Number

LB9Z-LED5A

LB9Z-LED1A

LB9Z-LED2A

LB9Z-LED5G

LB9Z-LED1G

LB9Z-LED2G

LB9Z-LED5R

LB9Z-LED1R

LB9Z-LED2R

LB9Z-LED5S

LB9Z-LED1S

LB9Z-LED2S

LB9Z-LED5PW

LB9Z-LED1PW

LB9Z-LED2PW

LB9Z-LED5PW

LB9Z-LED1PW

LB9Z-LED2PW

Contactors

Ar a

	D	E	С
			-

Operator				
Style	Mounting Style	Shape	Monmontary	Maintained
-	0	Round	LB1L-M0	LB1L-A0
	(Plastic)	Square	LB2L-MO	LB2L-A0
		Rectangular	LB3L-MO	LB3L-A0
0		Round	LB6L-M0	LB6L-A0
	Flush Mount (Plastic)	Square	LB7L-M0	LB7L-A0
		Rectangular	LB8L-MO	LB8L-A0
	Flush Mount (Metallic)	Round	LB6ML-M0	LB6ML-A0
(E_)		Square	LB7ML-M0	LB7ML-A0
		Rectangular	LB8ML-M0	LB8ML-A0
	Flush Mount	Round	LB6GL-M0	LB6GL-A0
	(Built-in switch	Square	LB7GL-M0	LB7GL-A0
	guard)	Rectangular	LB8GL-MO	LB8GL-A0
Lens				

Shape	Color	Part Number
	Amber	LB1A-L1A
Round	Green	LB1A-L1G
	Red	LB1A-L1R
	Blue	LB1A-L1S
	White	LB1A-L1W
	Yellow	LB1A-L1Y
Squaro	Amber	LB2A-L1A
Square	Green	LB2A-L1G
	Red	LB2A-L1R
	Blue	LB2A-L1S
-	White	LB2A-L1W
	Yellow	LB2A-L1Y
Bectangular	Amber	LB3A-L1A
nootangular	Green	LB3A-L1G
	Red	LB3A-L1R
1	Blue	LB3A-L1S
0	White	LB3A-L1W
	Yellow	LB3A-L1Y

**Pilot Lights (Assembled)** 

# Switches & Pilot Devices

Skyle         Operating (skyle contacts)         Solder/Tab Terminal (skyle contacts)         Op Board Terminal (skyle contacts)         Op C To and (skyle contacts)         Op C To and (skyle contacts)         Op To			Standard Bezel		Flush Bezel		-	
Sandard Beer (Mak)       SUDC       BB0P-0T010       BB0P-0T0100       B000-0T0100       B00P-0T0100	Style	Operating Voltage	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	© Color Code	
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)         IZV AC/DC         IBOP-ФТ03Ф         IBOP-ФT03VФ         IBOP-ФT03Ф         IBOP-ΦT03Φ <td>Standard Bezel (black)</td> <td>5V DC</td> <td>LB@P-\$T01@</td> <td>LBOP-ST01VØ</td> <td>LB®@P-\$T01@</td> <td>LB@@P-\$T01V@</td> <td></td>	Standard Bezel (black)	5V DC	LB@P-\$T01@	LBOP-ST01VØ	LB®@P-\$T01@	LB@@P-\$T01V@		
Image: Ward of the second se	Fush Bezel (metallic or black)	12V AC/DC	LB@P-\$T03@	LBOP-©T03V©	LB®@P-\$T03@	LB@@P-\$T03V@	Specify the color code in place of © in the Part Number: A: amber G: green PW: white R: red S: blue Y: yellow	
		24V AC/DC	LBOP-ST04©	LB@P-©T04V@	LB3@P-\$T040	LB3⊕P-\$T04VØ		

- - bezel shape in place of D. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular)
  - lens/LED color in place of ②. A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow) - lens type code in place of (\$. 1 (flat), 2 (dome with round lens)
- For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:
   lens/LED in place of <sup>®</sup>. A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow)
  - bezel shape in place of ③. 6 (round), 7 (square), 8 (rectangular)
  - bezel material in place of ④. M (metallic), Blank (black)
  - lens type code in place of (5). 1 (flat), 2 (dome with round lens)
- Pilot lights contain an LED unit.
   See page page 526 for dimensions.
- 5. See page page 541 for replacement LED unit.



#### Pilot Lights (Sub-assembled)

	Contact Block	Operator	LED Module	Lens	Completed Unit
		0	k i		
Block			Operator		

Style

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Contact Block						
Terminal Style		Part Number				
IO.	Solder Tab	LB-T00				
$(\bigcirc$	PCB	LB-T00V				



Mounting

	Style	Snape	Part Numbe
	0	Round	LB1P-0
	(Plastic)	Square	LB2P-0
		Rectangular	LB3P-0
f (		Round	LB6P-0
	Flush Mount	Square	LB7P-0
	(Flastic)	Rectangular	LB8P-0
FI (N		Round	LB6MP-0
	Flush Mount	Square	LB7MP-0
	(iviotanio)	Rectangular	LB8MP-0

Shape

Part Number

#### LED Module Style

	Color	Voltage	Part Number
		5V	LB9Z-LED5A
	Amber	12V	LB9Z-LED1A
Color Amber Green Red Blue White		24V	LB9Z-LED2A
		5V	LB9Z-LED5G
	Green	12V	LB9Z-LED1G
		24V	LB9Z-LED2G
		5V	LB9Z-LED5R
1	Red	12V	LB9Z-LED1R
		24V	LB9Z-LED2R
× .	Blue	5V	LB9Z-LED5S
		12V	LB9Z-LED1S
		24V	LB9Z-LED2S
		5V	LB9Z-LED5PW
	White	12V	LB9Z-LED1PW
		24V	LB9Z-LED2PW
		5V	LB9Z-LED5PW
	Yellow	12V	LB9Z-LED1PW
		24V	LB9Z-LED2PW

		nound
$(\mathcal{B}_{i})$	Flush Mount	Square
	(metanic)	Rectangular
Lens		
Shape	Color	Part Number
	Amber	LB1A-P1A
Round	Green	LB1A-P1G
	Red	LB1A-P1R
	Blue	LB1A-P1S
	White	LB1A-P1W
	Yellow	LB1A-P1Y
2	Amber	LB1A-P2A
Dome	Green	LB1A-P2G
	Red	LB1A-P2R
	Blue	LB1A-P2S
-	White	LB1A-P2W
	Yellow	LB1A-P2Y
Squara	Amber	LB2A-P1A
Square	Green	LB2A-P1G
	Red	LB2A-P1R
	Blue	LB2A-P1S
-	White	LB2A-P1W
	Yellow	LB2A-P1Y
Rectangular	Amber	LB3A-P1A
-	Green	LB3A-P1G
	Red	LB3A-P1R
and the second second	Blue	LB3A-P1S
	White	LB3A-P1W
	Yellow	LB3A-P1Y



512

IDEC

			Standard Bezel		Flush	Ø	
Style	Operation	Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Color Code
Standard Bezel (black)	Maintained	SPDT	LB@B-M1T5@	LB@B-M1T1V@	LB©⊕B-M1T5©	LB③⊕B-M1T1V⊘	
		DPDT	LB@B-M1T6@	LB@B-M1T2V@	LB©@B-M1T6©	LB®®B-M1T2V©	
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)		ЗРDT	LB©B-M1T7©	LB@B-M1T3V@	LB©@B-M1T7©	LB3@B-M1T3V@	Specify the color code in place of <sup>(2)</sup> in the Part Number:
		SPDT	LB@B-A1T5©	LB@B-A1T1V@	LB©⊕B-A1T5©	LB3⊛B-A1T1V⊘	B: black G: green R: red S: blue W: white Y: yellow
		DPDT	LB@B-A1T6@	LB@B-A1T2V@	LB©@B-A1T6©	LB3⊕B-A1T2V⊘	
Black Bezel with Guard		3PDT	LB@B-A1T7@	LB@B-A1T3V@	LB©@B-A1T7©	LB3@B-A1T3V@	

#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

1. For Standard Bezel part numbers specify:

- bezel shape in place of ①. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular)

- lens/LED in place of @. B (black), G (green), R (red), S (blue), W (white), Y (yellow)

For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:

 lens/LED in place of <sup>(2)</sup>. B (black), G (green), R (red), S (blue), W (white), Y (yellow)

- bezel shape in place of ③. 6 (round), 7 (square), 8 (rectangular)

- bezel material in place of ④. M (metallic), Blank (black)

3. See page page 528 for dimensions.

4. Lens can be used with legend markings. Engraving can be done on a marking plate which is placed into the lens, or a clear film can be printed and placed under the lens. For details on the marking plate and film, see page page 541.

Switches & Pilot Devices



#### Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Relays & Sockets

<b>Contact Block</b>				
Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number
100			SPDT	LB-T5
	Solder/Tab	Silver	DPDT	LB-T6
			3PDT	LB-T7
			SPDT	LB-T1V
	PCB	Gold	DPDT	LB-T2V
			3PDT	LB-T3V

Style			Color	Part Number
		Black	LB1A-B1B	
- 6	0		Green	LB1A-B1G
		Round	Red	LB1A-B1R
			Blue	LB1A-B1S
			White	LB1A-B1W
			Yellow	LB1A-B1Y
		Black	LB2A-B1B	
		Green	LB2A-B1G	
		Square	Red	LB2A-B1R
			Blue	LB2A-B1S
			White	LB2A-B1W
			Yellow	LB2A-B1Y
			Black	LB3A-B1B
			Green	LB3A-B1G
1		Pootongular	Red	LB3A-B1R
		neclanyulai	Blue	LB3A-B1S
		White	LB3A-B1W	
			Yellow	LB3A-B1Y

Operator								
Style	Mounting style	Shape	Momentary	Maintained				
1		Round	LB1L-M0	LB1L-A0				
	Standard (Plastic)	Square	LB2L-M0	LB2L-A0				
		Rectangular	LB3L-M0	LB3L-A0				
0		Round	LB6L-M0	LB6L-A0				
	Flush Mount (Plastic)	Square	LB7L-M0	LB7L-A0				
		Rectangular	LB8L-M0	LB8L-A0				
5		Round	LB6ML-M0	LB6ML-A0				
E.	Flush Mount (Metallic)	Square	LB7ML-M0	LB7ML-A0				
		Rectangular	LB8ML-M0	LB8ML-A0				
1		Round	LB6GL-M0	LB6GL-A0				
	Flush Mount (Built-in switch quard)	Square	LB7GL-M0	LB7GL-A0				
	guara	Rectangular	LB8GL-M0	LB8GL-A0				



				Standard Bezel		Flush Bezel	
Style	Operator Po	sition	Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)
Standard Bezel (black)		Maintained	SPDT	LB@S-2©T5	LB@S-2©T1V	LB3@S-2\$T5	LB3@S-2\$T1V
		$\checkmark$	DPDT	LB@S-2©T6	LB@S-2©T2V	LB3⊕S-2©T6	LB3@S-2\$T2V
-	90°		3PDT	LBDS-2©T7	LB@S-2©T3V	LB3@S-2\$T7	LB3⊕S-25T3V
	2-position	Spring return from right	SPDT	LB@S-21©T5	LB@S-21©T1V	LB3@S-21\$T5	LB3@S-21\$T1V
		$\checkmark$	DPDT	LB@S-21©T6	LB@S-21©T2V	LB3⊕S-21\$T6	LB3@S-21\$T2V
			3PDT	LB@S-21\$T7	LB@S-21©T3V	LB3@\$-21\$T7	LB3@S-21\$T3V
		Maintained	DPDT	LB@S-3©T6	LB@S-3©T2V	LB3@S-3\$T6	LB3@S-35T2V
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)		$\bigvee$	3PDT	LB@S-3©T7	LB@S-3©T3V	LB3@S-3©T7	LB3@S-3\$T3V
		Spring return from right	DPDT	LB@S-31©T6	LB@S-31\$T2V	LB3@S-31\$T6	LB3@\$-31\$T2V
The second	45°		3PDT	LB@S-31©T7	LB@S-31©T3V	LB3@\$-31\$T7	LB3@S-31\$T3V
	3-position	Spring return from left $L \subset \begin{bmatrix} C & R \\ R \end{bmatrix}$	DPDT	LB@S-32\$T6	LB@S-32©T2V	LB3@S-32\$T6	LB3@\$-32\$T2V
lever shown		$\bigvee$	3PDT	LB@S-32\$T7	LB@S-32©T3V	LB3@S-32\$T7	LB3@\$-32\$T3V
		Spring return two-way	DPDT	LB@S-33©T6	LB@S-33©T2V	LB3@S-33\$T6	LB3@\$-33\$T2V
			3PDT	LB@S-33\$T7	LB@S-33©T3V	LB3@S-33\$T7	LB3@S-33\$T3V

#### **Selector Switches (Assembled)**

Knob models shown above unless otherwise indicated.

- 5. For Standard Bezel part numbers specify: - bezel shape in place of ①. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular) - operator shape in place of ⑤. blank (knob), L (lever).
- 6. For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:
- bezel shape in place of ③. 6 (round), 7 (square), 8 (rectangular) - bezel material in place of ④. M (metallic), Blank (black) - operator shape in place of ⑤. blank (knob), L (lever).
- See page page 524 for contact operation .
   See page page 530 for dimensions.

## ø16mm - LB Series

#### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

#### Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)

Contact Block	Operator	Completed Unit

#### **Contact Block**

	Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number
	1			SPDT	LB-T5
		Solder/Tab	Silver	DPDT	LB-T6
				3PDT	LB-T7
	-			SPDT	LB-T1V
	PCB	Gold	DPDT	LB-T2V	
				3PDT	LB-T3V

SPDT contacts applicable for 2-position switches only.

Operator

Chulo	Chana	Desition	Function	Part Number		
Style	Snape	Position	Function	Knob	Lever	
Standard (Plastic)		2	Maintained	LB1S-2Y	LB1S-2L	
			Spring from right	LB1S-21Y	LB1S-21L	
	pu	3	Maintained	LB1S-3Y	LB1S-3L	
	Rou		Spring from right	LB1S-31Y	LB1S-31L	
Round			Spring from left	LB1S-32Y	LB1S-32L	
-			Spring from both	LB1S-33Y	LB1S-33L	
12.00	Square	2	Maintained	LB2S-2Y	LB2S-2L	
			Spring from right	LB2S-21Y	LB2S-21L	
Rectangular		3	Maintained	LB2S-3Y	LB2S-3L	
			Spring from right	LB2S-31Y	LB2S-31L	
			Spring from left	LB2S-32Y	LB2S-32L	
			Spring from both	LB2S-33Y	LB2S-33L	
		2	Maintained	LB3S-2Y	LB3S-2L	
			Spring from right	LB3S-21Y	LB3S-21L	
	ıgular	3	Maintained	LB3S-3Y	LB3S-3L	
	lectar		Spring from right	LB3S-31Y	LB3S-31L	
	LL.		Spring from left	LB3S-32Y	LB3S-32L	
			Spring from both	LB3S-33Y	LB3S-33L	

Stulo	Shapo	Position	Eurotion	rarendenber		
Style	Shape	1 0510011	Tunction	Knob	Lever	
Flush Mount		2	Maintained	LB6S-2Y	LB6S-2L	
(Plastic)			Spring from right	LB6S-21Y	LB6S-21L	
500	ри	3	Maintained	LB6S-3Y	LB6S-3L	
1 / 6	Rou		Spring from right	LB6S-31Y	LB6S-31L	
100 100			Spring from left	LB6S-32Y	LB6S-32L	
			Spring from both	LB6S-33Y	LB6S-33L	
Round		2	Maintained	LB7S-2Y	LB7S-2L	
			Spring from right	LB7S-21Y	LB7S-21L	
6	are	3	Maintained	LB7S-3Y	LB7S-3L	
	Squ		Spring from right	LB7S-31Y	LB7S-31L	
1. 1. 1. 1.			Spring from left	LB7S-32Y	LB7S-32L	
			Spring from both	LB7S-33Y	LB7S-33L	
Square		2	Maintained	LB8S-2Y	LB8S-2L	
	F		Spring from right	LB8S-21Y	LB8S-21L	
	Rectangula	3	Maintained	LB8S-3Y	LB8S-3L	
			Spring from right	LB8S-31Y	LB8S-31L	
			Spring from left	LB8S-32Y	LB8S-32L	
			Spring from both	LB8S-33Y	LB8S-33L	
Flush Mount		2	Maintained	LB6MS-2Y	LB6MS-2L	
(Metallic)			Spring from right	LB6MS-21Y	LB6MS-21L	
17-5	pur	3	Maintained	LB6MS-3Y	LB6MS-3L	
	Rot		Spring from right	LB6MS-31Y	LB6MS-31L	
			Spring from left	LB6MS-32Y	LB6MS-32L	
			Spring from both	LB6MS-33Y	LB6MS-33L	
Round		2	Maintained	LB7MS-2Y	LB7MS-2L	
			Spring from right	LB7MS-21Y	LB7MS-21L	
	are	3	Maintained	LB7MS-3Y	LB7MS-3L	
	Squ		Spring from right	LB7MS-31Y	LB7MS-31L	
			Spring from left	LB7MS-32Y	LB7MS-32L	
Square			Spring from both	LB7MS-33Y	LB7MS-33L	
oquaro		2	Maintained	LB8MS-2Y	LB8MS-2L	
	F		Spring from right	LB8MS-21Y	LB8MS-21L	
	gula	3	Maintained	LB8MS-3Y	LB8MS-3L	
	ectar		Spring from right	LB8MS-31Y	LB8MS-31L	
	Re		Spring from left	LB8MS-32Y	LB8MS-32L	
			Spring from both	LB8MS-33Y	LB8MS-33L	

Part Number

Signaling Lights

Timers

	Operating				Standard Bezel		Flush Bezel	
Style	Voltage	Operator Po:	sition	Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)
Standard Bezel (black)		90°	Maintained	SPDT	LB©F-2T51©	LB®F-2T11V@	LB6③F-2T51②	LB6③F-2T11V②
	5V DC	2-position	$\checkmark$	DPDT	LB©F-2T61©	LB®F-2T21V@	LB63F-2T612	LB6③F-2T21V②
		45° 3-position	Maintained	DPDT	LB@F-3T61@	LB@F-3T21V@	LB6@F-3T61@	LB6③F-3T21V②
80		90°	Maintained	SPDT	LB©F-2T53©	LB®F-2T13V@	LB6③F-2T53②	LB6③F-2T13V②
	12V AC/DC	2-position	~	DPDT	LB©F-2T63©	LB®F-2T23V@	LB6③F-2T63②	LB6③F-2T23V②
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)		45° 3-position	Maintained	DPDT	LB@F-3T63@	LB@F-3T23V@	LB6@F-3T63@	LB6@F-3T23V@
	24V AC/DC	90°	Maintained SPC	SPDT	LB@F-2T54@	LB®F-2T14V®	LB6③F-2T54②	LB6③F-2T14V②
		2-position	$\checkmark$	DPDT	LB@F-2T64@	LB®F-2T24V®	LB6③F-2T64②	LB6③F-2T24V②
		45° 3-position	Maintained	DPDT	LB®F-3T64@	LB@F-3T24V@	LB63F-3T642	LB63F-3T24V@

#### **Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**

Flush bezel only available with round operator.

9. For Standard Bezel part numbers specify:

- bezel shape in place of D. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular)

- color code in place of ②. A (amber), G (green), R (red), S (blue), PW (white), Y (yellow) 10. For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:

- color code in place of @. A (amber), G (green), R (red), S (blue), PW (white), Y (yellow) - bezel material in place of ③. M (metallic), Blank (black)

See page page 524 for contact operation.
 See page page 532 for dimensions.

517

IDEC

**Terminal Blocks** 

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

#### Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)

Contact Block	Operator	LED Module	Lens Handle	Completed Unit
10	10	k i	+	In

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Contact Block					
Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number	
100	Solder/Tab	Silvor	SPDT	LB-T50	
		Silver	DPDT	LB-T60	
		Gold	SPDT	LB-T10	
			DPDT	LB-T20	
	PCB	Cald	SPDT	LB-T10V	
		GUIU	DPDT	LB-T20V	

SPDT contacts applicable for 2-position switches only. \_

Uperator				
Style	Shape	Position	Function	Part Number
Standard (Plastic)	pu	2	Maintained	LB1F-2
	Rou	3	Maintained	LB1F-3
	are	2	Maintained	LB2F-2
	Squ	3	Maintained	LB2F-3
	Rectangular	2	Maintained	LB3F-2
		3	Maintained	LB3F-3
Flush Mount (Plastic)	g	2	Maintained	LB6F-2
3	Roun	3	Maintained	LB6F-3
Flush Mount (Metallic)		2	Maintained	LB6MF-2
	Round	3	Maintained	LB6MF-3

Style	Color	Voltage	Part Number
		5V	LB9Z-LED5A
	Amber	12V	LB9Z-LED1A
		24V	LB9Z-LED2A
		5V	LB9Z-LED5G
	Green	12V	LB9Z-LED1G
-		24V	LB9Z-LED2G
	-	5V	LB9Z-LED5R
	Red	12V	LB9Z-LED1R
	2	24V	LB9Z-LED2R
he -		5V	LB9Z-LED5S
0	Blue	12V	LB9Z-LED1S
		24V	LB9Z-LED2S
		5V	LB9Z-LED5PW
	White	12V	LB9Z-LED1PW
		24V	LB9Z-LED2PW
		5V	LB9Z-LED5PW
	Yellow	12V	LB9Z-LED1PW
		24V	LB9Z-LED2PW

#### Lens Handle

Style	Color	Part Number
-	Amber	LA1A-FA
	Green	LA1A-FG
	Red	LA1A-FR
	Blue	LA1A-FS
	White	LA1A-FW
	Yellow	LA1A-FY

518

Terminal Blocks

0.1	Operator		Operator Kev retained			Standard	Bezel	Flush E	Bezel
Style	Pos	ition	n at $lacksquare$		Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)
					SPDT	LB®K-2T5A	LB®K-2T1VA	LB3@K-2T5A	LB③⊕K-2T1VA
			А		DPDT	LB <sup>®</sup> K-2T6A	LB <sup>®</sup> K-2T2VA	LB③⊕K-2T6A	LB③⊕K-2T2VA
					3PDT	LB®K-2T7A	LB <sup>®</sup> K-2T3VA	LB39K-2T7A	LB3@K-2T3VA
Standard Bezel (black)		þ			SPDT	LB@K-2T5B	LB®K-2T1VB	LB③⊕K-2T5B	LB3@K-2T1VB
100.20		aintaine	В	L B	DPDT	LB®K-2T6B	LB@K-2T2VB	LB3@K-2T6B	LB3@K-2T2VB
6	osition	ž		~	3PDT	LB®K-2T7B	LB@K-2T3VB	LB3@K-2T7B	LB3@K-2T3VB
die	90° 2-р				SPDT	LB®K-2T5C	LB@K-2T1VC	LB3@K-2T5C	LB3@K-2T1VC
	0,		С	● ®	DPDT	LB®K-2T6C	LB®K-2T2VC	LB3@K-2T6C	LB3@K-2T2VC
				·	3PDT	LB®K-2T7C	LB®K-2T3VC	LB3@K-2T7C	LB3@K-2T3VC
-		from			SPDT	LB®K-21T5B	LB®K-21T1VB	LB39K-21T5B	LB3@K-21T1VB
1		l return right	В	Ū®	DPDT	LB®K-21T6B	LB®K-21T2VB	LB39K-21T6B	LB3@K-21T2VB
1 2 m		Sprinc			3PDT	LB@K-21T7B	LB@K-21T3VB	LB3@K-21T7B	LB3@K-21T3VB
			٨		DPDT	LB®K-3T6A	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T2VA	LB3@K-3T6A	LB3@K-3T2VA
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)			A		3PDT	LB®K-3T7A	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T3VA	LB③④K-3T7A	LB③④K-3T3VA
1 Contraction			D	© © R	DPDT	LB®K-3T6B	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T2VB	LB③⊕K-3T6B	LB③④K-3T2VB
			В		3PDT	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T7B	LB@K-3T3VB	LB③⊕K-3T7B	LB③④K-3T3VB
			C		DPDT	LB®K-3T6C	LB@K-3T2VC	LB3@K-3T6C	LB3@K-3T2VC
100			U		3PDT	LB@K-3T7C	LB@K-3T3VC	LB3@K-3T7C	LB3@K-3T3VC
4	osition	ained	D	B <sup>©</sup> B	DPDT	LB®K-3T6D	LB@K-3T2VD	LB3@K-3T6D	LB3@K-3T2VD
	45° 3-p	Maint	U		3PDT	LB®K-3T7D	LB@K-3T3VD	LB3@K-3T7D	LB3@K-3T3VD
000			г		DPDT	LB@K-3T6E	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T2VE	LB3@K-3T6E	LB3@K-3T2VE
			E		3PDT	LB®K-3T7E	LB@K-3T3VE	LB3@K-3T7E	LB3@K-3T3VE
			G		DPDT	LB®K-3T6G	LB®K-3T2VG	LB3@K-3T6G	LB3@K-3T2VG
			U	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$	3PDT	LB®K-3T7G	LB®K-3T3VG	LB3@K-3T7G	LB3@K-3T3VG
			Ц		DPDT	LB®K-3T6H	LB®K-3T2VH	LB3@K-3T6H	LB③⊕K-3T2VH
			11		3PDT	LB <sup>®</sup> K-3T7H	LB®K-3T3VH	LB3@K-3T7H	LB3@K-3T3VH

#### Key Selector Switches (Assembled)

Assembled Key Selector Switches con't on next page.

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

	Assembled Rey Selector Switches ton 1 on next page.								
	One	Operator		Kou rotainad		Standard	d Bezel	Flush I	Bezel
Style	Pos	sition	at Co		Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)
Standard Bezel (black)			B	D C R	DPDT	LB©K-31T6B	LB®K-31T2VB	LB③⊕K-31T6B	LB3@K-31T2VB
10		Ŧ	D	Ý	3PDT	LB©K-31T7B	LB@K-31T3VB	LB③⊕K-31T7B	LB3@K-31T3VB
		ı from righ	П	€ ©_B	DPDT	LB@K-31T6D	LB@K-31T2VD	LB③⊕K-31T6D	LB3@K-31T2VD
G		oring retur	D	$\bigvee$	3PDT	LB@K-31T7D	LB@K-31T3VD	LB③⊕K-31T7D	LB3@K-31T3VD
		45° 3-position from left St	G	L O B	DPDT	LB®K-31T6G	LB©K-31T2VG	LB③⊕K-31T6G	LB③⊕K-31T2VG
G	G		ŭ	V	3PDT	LB©K-31T7G	LB®K-31T3VG	LB③⊕K-31T7G	LB③⊕K-31T3VG
	osition		С	<b>O R</b>	DPDT	LB©K-32T6C	LB®K-32T2VC	LB③⊕K-32T6C	LB3@K-32T2VC
Flush Bezel (metallic or black)	45° 3-p			$\vee$	3PDT	LB®K-32T7C	LB®K-32T3VC	LB③⊕K-32T7C	LB3@K-32T3VC
TO			п	€ © ®	DPDT	LB®K-32T6D	LB®K-32T2VD	LB③⊕K-32T6D	LB③⊕K-32T2VD
1000		pring retur	D	$\bigvee$	3PDT	LB@K-32T7D	LB®K-32T3VD	LB③⊕K-32T7D	LB3@K-32T3VD
P.		2	Ц	<b>OR</b>	DPDT	LB®K-32T6H	LB®K-32T2VH	LB③⊕K-32T6H	LB3@K-32T2VH
				$\vee$	3PDT	LB®K-32T7H	LB®K-32T3VH	LB③⊕K-32T7H	LB③⊕K-32T3VH
		return way	П	₽ <mark>©</mark> ₿	DPDT	LB®K-33T6D	LB®K-33T2VD	LB③⊕K-33T6D	LB③⊕K-33T2VD
		Spring r two-v	D	$\bigvee$	3PDT	LB®K-33T7D	LB@K-33T3VD	LB③⊕K-33T7D	LB③⊕K-33T3VD

#### Assembled Key Selector Switches con't on next page

13. Key is retained at lacksquare and removable at O positions.

14. Two keys are supplied.

- 15. For Standard Bezel part numbers specify bezel shape in place of D. 1 (round), 2 (square), 3 (rectangular)
- 16. For Flush Bezel part numbers specify:
  - -bezel shape in place of ③. 6 (round), 7 (square), 8 (rectangular) bezel material in place of ④. M (metallic), Blank (black)
- 17. See page page 524 for contact operation. 18. See page page 533 for dimensions.
- 19. For additional security, wave keys also available.
  Add the letter "S" before the "T" in the part no. Example: LB1K-31ST1A
- Besides the standard wave key (key number OH), six other keys are available.
- To order other keys, specify the key number as shown below:

Example: LB1K-31ST2B-1H (Key number is indicated on the key cylinder. Standard keys do not have a key number indication.)

-(blank): Standard wave key (OH) 1H to 2H: Reversible wave key

20. If ordering standard wave key (0H), subcomponents are available, see next page. 21. If ordering other than standard wave key (for example, key number 6H), only completed switches are available.

520

**Terminal Blocks** 



#### Key Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)

Contact Block	Operator	Completed Unit
		(a

#### **Contact Block**

Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number
Solder,	Solder/Tab	Silver	SPDT	LB-T5
			DPDT	LB-T6
			3PDT	LB-T7
-	PCB	Gold	SPDT	LB-T1V
$\odot$			DPDT	LB-T2V
			3PDT	LB-T3V

#### **Operator**

Style	Shape	Position	Function	Part number
		n	Maintained	LB1K-2©
		Z	Spring from right	LB1K-21B
	Round		Maintained	LB1K-3©
	nounu	2	Spring from right	LB1K-31©
		3	Spring from left	LB1K-32\$
Standard (plastic)			Spring from both	LB1K-33D
	Square	2	Maintained	LB2K-2S
mar.			Spring from right	LB2K-21B
Q. rest		3	Maintained	LB2K-3S
-			Spring from right	LB2K-31\$
-			Spring from left	LB2K-32\$
1000			Spring from both	LB2K-33D
		2	Maintained	LB3K-2S
		2	Spring from right	LB3K-21B
	Boctangular		Maintained	LB3K-3©
	nootanyulai	3	Spring from right	LB3K-31©
		5	Spring from left	LB3K-32\$
			Spring from both	LB3K-33D

Style	Shape	Position	Function	Part number
Flush Mount (plastic)		2	Maintained	LB6K-2\$
100		L	Spring from right	LB6K-21B
12	Dound		Maintained	LB6K-3©
	nouna	2	Spring from right	LB6K-31©
1000		3	Spring from left	LB6K-32\$
and the second			Spring from both	LB6K-33D
		2	Maintained	LB7K-2S
		Z	Spring from right	LB7K-21B
	Squara		Maintained	LB7K-3S
	Square	2	Spring from right	LB7K-31\$
		3	Spring from left	LB7K-32\$
			Spring from both	LB7K-33D
		2	Maintained	LB8K-23
		Z	Spring from right	LB8K-21B
	Pootongular	3	Maintained	LB8K-3©
	nectaliguiai		Spring from right	LB8K-31\$
			Spring from left	LB8K-32\$
			Spring from both	LB8K-33D
Flush Mount (metallic)		2	Maintained	LB6MK-2S
-	Round		Spring from right	LB6MK-21B
60		3	Maintained	LB6MK-3S
and			Spring from right	LB6MK-31\$
-0			Spring from left	LB6MK-325
- A			Spring from both	LB6MK-33D
		2	Maintained	LB7MK-25
		Z	Spring from right	LB7MK-21B
	Squaro		Maintained	LB7MK-3©
	Square	2	Spring from right	LB7MK-31S
		5	Spring from left	LB7MK-32S
			Spring from both	LB7MK-33D
		2	Maintained	LB8MK-2S
		Z	Spring from right	LB8MK-21B
	Boctangular		Maintained	LB8MK-3S
	nectanyuldi	3	Spring from right	LB8MK-31\$
		5	Spring from left	LB8MK-325
			Spring from both	LB8MK-33D

22. In place of (5) specify retention option code from table below.

23. For standard wave key operators, add "S" to part number before the key retention code from table below. (For example, LB6K-2B with wave key would be LB6K-2SB.)

#### S Retention Option Code

- Code Description Key not retained in any position (removable in all positions) А В Key retained in right position only С
  - Key retained in left position only Key retained in left and right (3-position only)

Code	Description
E	Key retained in center only (3-position only)
G	Key retained in right and center (3-position only)
Н	Key retained in left and center (3-position only)

≧.
đ
÷.
S
00
-
<b>—</b>
2
9
Ì.
ö
ŝ

S

D



2					-	-
Pilot De	Style	Operator Position		Contact	Solder/Tab Terminal (silver contacts)	PC Board Terminal (gold contacts)
witches & F	Standard Bezel (black)	2-position	Maintained	SPDT	LB®T-2T5	LB@T-2T1V
			<	DPDT	LB®T-2T6	LB®T-2T2V
				3PDT	LB®T-2T7	LB®T-2T3V
aling Lights	3 Flush Bezel (black)	3-position	Maintained U C D	DPDT	LB®T-3T2	LB®T-3T6V
Signali				3PDT	LB®T-3T3	LB@T-3T7V
kets			Spring return from top/bottom	DPDT	LB®T-33T2	LB@T-33T6V
elays & Soc		<; C D C D	3PDT	LB@T-33T3	LB@T-33T7V	

Lever Switches (Assembled)

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

24. For all part numbers, specify bezel in place of D. 1 (standard bezel), 6 (flush bezel).

25. See page page 524 for contact operation,.26. See page page 535 for dimensions.

#### Lever Switches (Sub-assembled)



#### Contact Block

	Material	Contact	Part Number
		SPDT	LB-T5
	Silver	DPDT	LB-T6
		3PDT	LB-T7
ier/ lab		SPDT	LB-T1
	Gold	DPDT	LB-T2
		3PDT	LB-T3
		SPDT	LB-T1V
PCB	Gold	DPDT	LB-T2V
	ler/Tab	Gold Gold	er/Tab Gold Gold SPDT SPDT 3PDT SPDT SPDT SPDT 3PDT

Operator			
Style	Position	Function	Part Number
Round Standard (Plastic)	2	Maintained	LB1T-2
1	3	Maintained	LB1T-3
		Spring rerturn from both	LB1T-33
Round Flush Mount (Plastic)	2	Maintained	LB6T-2
	3	Maintained	LB6T-3
		Spring return from both	LB6T-33



0.1	01	N/ 1/	Standard Bezel		Flush Bezel	
Style	Snape	voltage	Solder/Tab Terminal	PC Board Terminal	Solder/Tab Terminal	PC Board Terminal
Black Bezel	Round	12V DC	-	_	LB6Z-1T03	LB6Z-1T03V
		24V DC	-	_	LB6Z-1T04	LB6Z-1T04V
	Rectangular	12V DC	LB3Z-1T03	LB3Z-1T03V	LB8Z-1T03	LB8Z-1T03V
		24V DC	LB3Z-1T04	LB3Z-1T04V	LB8Z-1T04	LB8Z-1T04V
Metallic Bezel	Pound	12V DC	-	-	LB6MZ-1T03	LB6MZ-1T03V
40	Kouna	24V DC	-	_	LB6MZ-1T04	LB6MZ-1T04V
	Betangular	12V DC	-	_	LB8MZ-1T03	LB8MZ-1T03V
	neorgingnigi	24V DC	-	_	LB8MZ-1T04	LB8MZ-1T04V

#### **Buzzers (Assembled)**

27. IP54 Rated.

28. For IP40 rating, use part number LB3Z-104K.29. See page page 536 for dimensions.

#### **Buzzers (Sub-assembled)**

Contact Block	Operator	Completed Unit
	Ó	Ō

#### **Contact Block**

Terminal Style		Part Number	
$\odot$	Solder/Tab	LB-T00	
$\bigcirc$	РСВ	LB-T00V	

#### Operator

Stulo	Mounting Style	Shano	Voltage		
Style	Would like Style	Shape	12V DC	24V DC	
	Standard (Plastic)	Rectangular	LB3Z-103	LB3Z-104	
100	Flush Mount	Round	LB6Z-103	LB6Z-104	
	(Plastic)	Rectangular	LB8Z-103	LB8Z-104	
5	Flush Mount (Metallic)	Round	LB6MZ-103	LB6MZ-104	
		Rectangular	LB8MZ-103	LB8MZ-104	



#### **Contact Operation**

#### Selector Switch, Illuminated Selector Switch, Key Selector Switch



#### **Lever Switch**

-	Position & Contact Position 2-position				View)		
		Position		Contact	Down	Center	Up
			SPDT				
	90° 2-position	Main	∠ U > D tained	DPDT	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 <sup>1</sup> C2 <sup>1</sup>		Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C11 C2
				3PDT	Left Center Right NOINCINO2NC2NO3NC3		Left Center Right NO1 NC1 NO2NC2 NO3 NC3 C1 C2 C3
	45°	u c	u c	DPDT	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 C2 <sup>1</sup>	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 C2 <sup>1</sup>
	3-position	D Maintained	∽ <sub>D</sub> Spring return two-way	3PDT	Left Center Right NOTINCT NOZINCZ NOSINC3	Left Center Right NO1NC1 NO2NC2 NO3NC3	Left Center Right NOINC1 NOZICC2 NOSIC3

#### Mounting Hole Layout (mm)



When using the LB series with a rubber boot or terminal cover, make sure to note the dimensions on pages page 539 and page 540.

Signaling Lights

Timers

Circuit Breakers

## PC Board Drilling Layout (mm)

1.6 PC Board)

5 8

Mounting

## Notes for Designing PC Board and Circuit 1. Use 1.6mm-thick glass epoxy PC board with drilled holes.

Design a circuit so that the LB series can operate within the rated voltage and current range. Make sure that inrush current and voltage do not exceed the rating. 2.

3. Minimum applicable load is 5V AC/DC, 1mA on gold contacts.

4. Since the \*2.8mm-wide terminal touches the PC board as shown below , short circuit may occur with pattern lines. Design a circuit that prevents short circuits.

#### **SPDT/DPDT Contacts**



#### **3PDT Contacts**



#### PC Board Drilling Layout (Bottom View)

#### **SPDT/DPDT Contacts**



**3PDT Contacts** 



5. When designing, note the alignment of the center lines of the contact blocks and operators.

6. The diameter of the terminal hole is ø1.2.

7. Hole diameter may vary to meet installation requirements. Determine the location and the size of the hole so that the locking lever can be operated.

ø16mm - LB Series

#### **Dimensions (mm) Illuminated Pushbuttons**

Panel Thickness:

Panel Thickness:

0.5 to 3.2 mm

Gasket

0.5 to 3.2 mm



LOCK



Π

Π



8.8

20.9

Gasket

3.85



Round

Square

Round

Square

#### **Flush Bezels SPDT/DPDT Contacts**









Panel Thickness:



[PC Board Terminal]











[With Guard]

2

#### **Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)**

[With Guard]



**Pilot Lights** 

17.8

#### **Standard Bezels**



2

\* Solder/Tab Terminal

5.5

PC Board Terminal

27 C

Solder/Tab Terminal

#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons**



**Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)** 

#### **SPDT/DPDT Contacts**



(SPDT contacts on the right only)

#### **3PDT Contacts**

TOP	
32 22 12	
312111	

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

528

**Circuit Breakers** 


#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons**

#### **Flush Bezels**





**PC Board Terminal** 

Solder/Tab Terminal

2



28



<sup>\*</sup> Solder/Tab Terminal

Signaling Lights

#### **Selector Switches**

**Standard Bezels** 

2

17.8 15.8

\* Solder/Tab Terminal





[3PDT]





3.85

6.95

33

2-R0.6

LOCK

**B** 

図招

17.8

[SPDT/DPDT]



[Knob Operator PC Board Terminal]





Square





Rectangular



[Knob Operator]

[Lever Operator]



[Lever Operator]



### **Selector Switches**



Lever Operator Solder/Tab Terminal

**Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)** 

#### **SPDT/DPDT Contacts**

T	"OP
22	12
24	
21	11

(SPDT contacts on the right only)

#### **3PDT Contacts**

TOP
32 22 12



#### ø16mm - LB Series

#### **Illuminated Selector Switches**



Lamp

532

Terminal (-)

X1

X2

(SPDT contacts on the right only)

14

11

24

21 -

#### **Key Selector Switches**





[3PDT]

IDEC 533





(SPDT contacts on the right only)





#### **Buzzers**



Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

536

IDEC

Material

Accessories

Part Number

Remarks

Locking Ring Wrench					
€0.0mm			Metal: Nickel-plated brass	MT-001	Used to tighten the locking ring when installing the units on to the panel.
Lens Re	emoval Tool				
	₩ 60.0r	≠ nm	Stainless Steel	MT-101	Used to remove the lens or button.
	Switch Guard (180° Spring return)	For round / square standard units	Guard: Polyacetal	AL-K6SP	Degree of protection: IP65 Used to protect standard pushbuttons and illuminated pushbuttons from inadvertent operation. See page page 540 for dimensions.
	Spring return	For rectangular standard units	Base: Polyarylate	AL-KH6SP	With the gasket mounted on the switch, attach the switch guard and mount on the panel. Note: not applicable for flush mounted units. Select operator with built-in switch guard.
	Switch Guard for Single Board Mounting	For rectangular units	Guard: Polyacetal Base: Polyarylate	LA9Z-K3	Degree of protection: IP65 With the gasket mounted on the switch, attach the switch guard and mount on the panel. See page page 540 for dimensions.
	Rubber Boot for Standard Bezels	1. For round units	Silicon Rubber	LB9Z-D1	
For Standard Beze		2. For square units		LB9Z-D2	Degree of protection: IP65 See page page 539 for dimensions. See page page 542 for mounting.
		3. For rectangular units		LB9Z-D3	
	Mounting Hole Plug	Metal	Plug: Metal (Zinc diecast) Locking nut: Polyacetal Gasket: Nitrile rubber	AL-BM6	Degree of protection: IP65 Tightening torque: 0.1 to 0.29 N•m See page page 539 for dimensions.
	Mounting Hole Plug	Rubber	Nitrile rubber (black)	AL-B6	Degree of protection: IP65 See page page 539 for dimensions.

ltem



	ltem			Material	Part Number	Remarks		
		Rubber Boot for Flush Bezels	1. For round units		LB9Z-D6			
		2	2. For square units	Silicon Rubber	LB9Z-D7	Degree of protection: IP65 See page page 539 for dimensions. See page page 542 for mounting.		
-	sh Bezels	3	3. For rectangular units		LB9Z-D8			
ĩ	For Flus	Mounting Hole Plug 1	1. For round units		LB9Z-BS6			
		2	2. For square units	Plug: Polyamide (Black) Gasket: Nitrile rubber Mounting Plate: Stainless Steel	LB9Z-BS7	Degree of protection: IP65 Panel thickness: 0.5 to 3.2mm See page page 539 for dimensions.		
_		3	3. For rectangular units		LB9Z-BS8			
		Terminal Cover 1 2 1. For SPDT/DPDT co		icts	LB9Z-VL2	See page page 540 for dimensions.		
			2. For 3PDT contacts	2. For 3PDT contacts				

Timers

#### Accessory Dimensions (mm)

20

ŝ

For rectangular units (LB9Z-D3)

26

#### **Rubber Boot** Standard Bezel

For round units (LB9Z-D1)



Flush Bezel For round units (LB9Z-D6)



#### Mounting Hole Plug Standard Bezels





Mounting Hole Layout



# For square units (LB9Z-D7)







Mounting Hole Layout

Flush Bezels

For round units (LB9Z-BS6)



Mounting Hole Layout



For square units (LB9Z-BS7)



Mounting Hole Layout







Mounting Hole Layout



Panel Docking Plate

Panel Thickness: 0.5 to 3.2 mm

Contactors

Signaling Lights

Terminal Cover Standard Bezel

#### Accessory Dimensions (mm) con't

# Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights



#### Switch Guard for Standard Bezel Models

For round / square units (AL-K6SP)



For Single Board Mounting (LA9Z-K3)



Standard Key





For rectangular units (AL-KH6SP)



Panel Thickness 0.5 to 2.0

34

Note: The panel depth is the same for switches with or without switch guards. Both models can be installed on the same PC board.

#### Wave Key

#### Reversible Wave Key



Non-reversible Wave Key





Contactors

Terminal Blocks



ø16mm - LB Se	eries
---------------	-------

_	
_	
-	

Item		Material	Part Number	Remarks
Lens	For round units	Polyarylate ø15.4 H4mm	AL6M-L@	Specify the color code in place of $@$ in the part number.
()	For square units	Polyarylate □15.4, H4mm	AL6Q-L@	A: Amber, C: Clear, G: Green, R: Red, S: Blue, Y: Yellow
	For rectangular units	Polyarylate W21.4 x H4 x D15.4mm	AL6H-L@	Note: Use a clear lens for or white (PW) illumination.
Button	For round units	Polyarylate □15.4, H4mm	AB6M-B@	Creatify the color and in place of @ in
	For square units	Polyarylate □15.4, H4mm	AB6Q-B@	Black, G: Green, R: Red,
	For rectangular units	Polyarylate W21.4 x H4 x D15.4	AB6H-B@	S: Blue W: White, Y: Yellow
Narking Plate	For round units	Acrylic ø13.7 H0.8	AL6M-@	Specify the color code in place of $\mathcal{D}$ in
	For square units	Acrylic □13.7, H0.8mm	AL6Q-@	the part number. B: Black, W: White
	For rectangular units	Acrylic W19.7 x H0.8 (0.4) x D13.7mm	AL6H-@	
ocking Ring	For all units	Polyamide ø17.9, H3.9mm	LB9Z-LNP	
nti-rotation Ring	For standard bezel	Metal (Stainless steel) □17.9, t0.6mm	LB9Z-LP1	
ti-rotation Ring	For flush bezel	Metal (Stainless steel) W21 x H8.2 x D20.6 t0.8mm	LB9Z-LP6	
pare Standard Key	For key selector switches	Nickel-plated Brass	AS6-SK	See page page 540 for dimensions.
pare Wave key Non-reversible Wave Key Reversible Wave Key	For Wave key selector switches	Diecast zinc alloy (nickel plated) W14 x H2 x D30.8mm	la9z-sk-S	Specify Wave key number in place of in the part number. OH: Standard wave key (reversible) 1H to 2H: Reversible wave key 3H to 6H: Non-reversible wave key See page page 540 for dimensions.

#### **Replacement Parts**

1902232151

Item

LED Unit

1 1

Rated Operating Voltage

DC5V

AC/DC12V

AC/DC24V

Part Number

LB9Z-LED5@

LB9Z-LED1@

LB9Z-LED2@

@Color Code

A G PW R S 8. Specify color code in place of the  $\ensuremath{@}$  in the

Blue, PW: White

illumination.

part number. R: Red, G: Green, A: Amber, S:

9. All illuminated LB series contain an LED unit. 10.Use a white (PW) LED unit for yellow (Y)



# Precautions & Instructions / Safety Precautions

- Turn off the power to the LB series control units before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.
- To avoid burning your hand, use the lamp holder tool when replacing the lamps.

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Wiring 1. Solder the terminals at 350°C within 3 seconds using a 60W soldering iron. Sn-Ag-Cu type is recommended. When soldering, do not touch the LB series with the soldering iron. Also ensure that no tensile force is applied to the terminals. Do not bend the terminal or apply excessive force to the terminal.

2. Use non-corrosive liquid flux.

#### **Terminal Cover**

#### Solder/tab terminal

Insert the terminal cover into the contact block with the TOP markings on the contact block and the terminal cover in the same direction.

Note: When wiring, insert the lead wires into the terminal cover holes before soldering. After wiring, terminal covers cannot be installed.

#### Standard Bezel



#### Flush Bezel



#### **Operating Environment**

- Do not use the LB series where corrosive gases exist or under an environment exceeding the operating temperature and humidity ranges. Otherwise, damage such as contact failure or change of the surface color may occur.
- Major parts of the switch are plastic. Scratches or damage may occur when scraped with a sharp object or if excessive load or shock is applied. Note that this may cause operation and appearance failure of the operator and bezel.
- Application of detergent, cutting oil, or special chemicals to the switch may result in operation and/or appearance failure such as a change in surface color.

#### Handling

Contacts (micro switch) When using NC (normally closed) and NO (normally open) contacts of the same microswitch, avoid connections of different voltages, or connections of different types of power supplies. Failure to observe this instruction may cause a short-circuit.

• For wiring, use wires of a proper size to meet voltage and current requirements. Solder correctly according to the instructions in "Wiring" and "Notes on Terminal Cover." Improper soldering may cause overheating and create a fire hazard. Also, when using tab terminals, use receptacles of appropriate size.

#### Instructions

# Removing and Installing the Contact Block 3. Turn the locking lever on the contact block in the direction

- opposite to the arrow on the housing. Then the contact block can be removed
- 4. Insert the contact block with the TOP markings on the contact block and the operator placed in the same direction. Then lock the units, turning the locking lever in the direction of the arrow.





Panel Mounting Remove the contact block from the operator. Insert the operator into the panel cut-out from the front, then install the contact block to the operator.

#### Standard Bezel



#### Notes on Mounting

Use the optional ring wrench (MT-001) to mount the operator onto the panel. Tightening torque should not exceed 0.7 N·m. Do not use pliers. Excessive tightening will damage the locking ring.

Contactors

Timers

Terminal Blocks

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# A6 Series — Miniature Switches and Pilot Devices: 16mm

#### Key features:

- 16mm (5/8") mounting hole
- LED illumination
- Compact design saves space
- Momentary, Maintained, Selectors, and E-Stops
- Gold-clad Silver contacts for reliable low level switching
- Snap action contacts
- IP40 (dustproof) or IP65 (oiltight) versions









	Degree of Protection         IP40: Dustproof           IP65 Watertight/Oiltig         IP65 Watertight/Oiltig			nt					
	Contact Configuration		SPDT, DPDT						
	Maximum Voltage		250V AC/DC						
	Thermal Current		3A						
	Minimum Applicable Load		5V AC/DC, 1mA						
	Contact Material		Gold-clad silver						
	Terminal Style		.110" Solder/ Quick Connect						
	Operating Temperatur	е	-25° to +55°C (no freezing	)					
SU	Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH						
catio	Contact Resistance		$50m\Omega$ maximum (initial va	alue)					
oecifi	Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum (500V D	)C m	egger)				
S	Vibration Resistance		10 to 55Hz, amplitude 1.5mm p-p						
	Shock Resistance		Damage limits: 500m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 50G) Operating extremes: 200m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approx. 20G)						
	Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (at full rated load)						
	Mechanical Life		Maintained: 100,000 operations minimum Momentary: 1,000,000 operations minimum Selector/Keylock: 250,000 operations minimum						
	Dielectric Strength		Switch Unit: 2,000V AC, 1 min. between live/dead part and terminals of different poles; 1,000V AC, 1 minute between terminals of the same pole; 1,500V AC, 1 minute between contact and lamp terminals. Illumination Unit: 2,000V AC, 1 min. between live part/ground						
	Soldering Temperatur	е	20W/5 seconds or 260°C/3 seconds						
	Operating Voltage		24V		120V		240V		
tings	10/50/0011	Resistive	_		1.0A		0.5A		
ct Ra	AL (50/60HZ)	Inductive	_		0.7A		0.5A		
onta	50	Resistive	1.0A		0.2A		_		
0	DC	Inductive	0.7A		0.1A		—		
			5V DC ±5%	6V	/ AC/DC (±10%) 12V AC		/DC (±10%)	24V AC/DC (±10%)	
Ratings	Rated Voltage/Current		8mA	AC DC	C: A, R, W, Y: 8mA G, S: 7mA C: A, R, W, Y: 6mA G, S: 5mA		A	AC: 9mA DC: 8mA	



LED Lamp

. AC Inductive Load, PF = 0.6 - 0.7; DC Inductive Load, L/R = 7ms.

2. LED lamp contains a built-in current limiting resistor and a protection diode.

3. LED's don't "burn out." Luminance is reduced to 50% of initial intensity after being lit for 50,000 hours continuously.



#### ø16mm - A6 Series

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons

AB6 Non-Illuminated P	Pushbuttons	(Assembled)
-----------------------	-------------	-------------

011								
			Part Number					
	Style	Contact	Mome	entary	Maintained (Latching)			
			Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)	Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)		
Standard Button	Round 18mm	SPDT DPDT	AB6M-M1-① AB6M-M2-①	AB6M-M1P-① AB6M-M2P-①	AB6M-A1-① AB6M-A2-①	AB6M-A1P-① AB6M-A2P-①		
	Square 18mm	SPDT DPDT	AB6Q-M1-① AB6Q-M2-①	AB6Q-M1P-① AB6Q-M2P-①	AB6Q-A1-① AB6Q-A2-①	AB6Q-A1P-① AB6Q-A2P-①		
	Rectangular 18mm x 24mm	SPDT DPDT	AB6H-M1-① AB6H-M2-①	AB6H-M1P-① AB6H-M2P-①	AB6H-A1-j AB6H-A2-j	AB6H-A1P-① AB6H-A2P-①		
Oversize Button	Round 23.5mm	SPDT DPDT	_	AB6M-M1P-M@ AB6M-M2P-M@	_	AB6M-A1P-M① AB6M-A2P-M①		
	Square 23.5mm	SPDT DPDT	_	AB6Q-M1P-Q① AB6Q-M2P-Q①	_	AB6Q-A1P-Q① AB6Q-A2P-Q①		
	Rectangular 17.5 X 23.5mm	SPDT DPDT	_	AB6Q-M1P-H① AB6Q-M2P-H①	_	AB6Q-A1P-H① AB6Q-A2P-H①		

#### **①Button Color Code**

Batton	
Color	Code
Black	В
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

In place of ① specify Button Color Code from the table at right.
 To order as sub-assembled, see page 459.
 For accessories, see page 466.
 For dimensions, see page 468.

#### AB6 Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)



#### **Operators**

Stulo	Contact	Operator	Part Number			
Style	Contact Operator		Round	Square	Rectangular	
Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons	CODT	Momentary	AB6M-M100	AB6Q-M100	AB6H-M100	
ST 20.	2PD1	Maintained	AB6M-A100	AB6Q-A100	AB6H-A100	
	DPDT	Momentary	AB6M-M200	AB6Q-M200	AB6H-M200	
		Maintained	AB6M-A200	AB6Q-A200	AB6H-A200	

Oversize rectangular button uses square operator.

#### **Buttons**

	Part Number			
Description	Button			
	Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)		
Round	AB6M-BK1-j	AB6M-BK2-j		
Square	AB6Q-BK1-j	AB6Q-BK2-j		
Rectangular	AB6H-BK1-j	AB6H-BK2-j		
Round Oversize	-	AB6M-BK2-Mj		
Square Oversize	_	AB6Q-BK2-Qj		
Rectangular Oversize	-	AB6Q-BK2-Hj		

### In place of j, specify Button Color Code from table. Buttons which are rated IP65 include a waterproof rubber gasket.

3. For accessories, see page 466.

# ①Button Color Code Color Code

Color	Code	L
Black	В	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
Yellow	Y	

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

#### AL6 Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)

#### **LED Illuminated Pushbuttons**

			Part Numbers			
Description	Style	Contact	Momentary		Maintained (Latching)	
			Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)	Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)
Standard Lens	Round (18mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	AL6M-M1@-@ AL6M-M2@-@	AL6M-M1③P-② AL6M-M2③P-②	AL6M-A13-2 AL6M-A23-2	AL6M-A13P-2 AL6M-A23P-2
	Square (18mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	AL6Q-M13-2 AL6Q-M23-2	AL6Q-M13P-@ AL6Q-M23P-@	AL60-A13-2 AL60-A23-2	AL6Q-A1@P-@ AL6Q-A2@P-@
	Rectangular (18mm x 24mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	AL6H-M1I-@ AL6H-M2I-@	AL6H-M1IP-@ AL6H-M2IP-@	AL6H-A11-@ AL6H-A21-@	AL6H-A11P-@ AL6H-A21P-@
Oversize Lens	Round (24mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	_	AL6M-M13P-M2 AL6M-M23P-M2	_	AL6M-A13P-M2 AL6M-A23P-M2
	Square (24mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	_	AL6Q-M13P-Q2 AL6Q-M23P-Q2	_	AL6Q-A13P-Q2 AL6Q-A23P-Q2
	Rectangular (18mm x 24mm lens)	SPDT DPDT	_	Al6Q-M13P-H2 Al6Q-M23P-H2	_	AL6Q-A13P-H2 AL6Q-A23P-H2

1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify Lens/LED Color Code from table below.

In place of ③, specify Voltage Code from table below.
 Lamps also available in 5V DC, 6V AC/DC or 12 V AC/DC, change "4" using voltage/lamp codes (ie AL6M-M13-k uses 12V AC/DC LED).

4. LED lamp is included in unit and contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode. (External resistor not required.)

5. To order as sub-assembled, see page.

6. For accessories, see page.

7. For dimensions, see page.

8. Light independent of switch position.

#### **②Lens/LED Color Code**

Color	Code
Amber	A
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Warm White	W
Cool White	JW
Yellow	Y



### AL6 Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)



#### **Operators**

Style Contact	Contact	Operator	Part Number		
	Operator	Round	Square	Rectangular	
AL6 Illuminated Pushbuttons	CDDT	Momentary	AL6M-M100	AL6Q-M100	AL6H-M100
	3101	Maintained	AL6M-A100	AL6Q-A100	AL6H-A100
		Momentary	AL6M-M200	AL6Q-M200	AL6H-M200
	UPUT	Maintained	AL6M-A200	AL6Q-A200	AL6H-A200

Oversize rectangular button uses square operator.

#### Lenses

Unit	Part Number				
Degree of Protection	Dustproof (IP40)	stproof (IP40) Oiltight (IP65)			
Size	Standard	Standard	Oversize		
Round	AL6M-LK1-k	AL6M-LK2-@	AL6M-LK2-M k		
Square	AL6Q-LK1-k	ALGO-LK2-k	AL60-LK2-Q k		
Rectangular	AL6H-LK1-k	AL6H-LK2-k	AL6Q-LK2-H k		

In place of @, specify Lens Color Code from table below.
 Lenses which are rated IP65 include a waterproof rubber gasket.

3. For accessories, see page.

#### ②Lens/LED Color Code

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Warm White	W
Cool White	JW
Yellow	Y

LED Lamps

	Appearance	Rated Voltage	Part Number		
	5V DC	LATD-5 @			
	20	6V AC/DC	LATD-6 @		
		12V AC/DC	LATD-1 @		
		24V AC/DC	LATD-2 @		
	1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup> , specify LED Color Code from table at left.				

## AL6 Pilot Lights (Assembled)

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# LED Pilot Lights

Part Number		
Dustproof (IP40)	Oiltight (IP65)	
AL6M-P③-②	AL6M-P@P-@	
AL60-P3-2	AL6Q-P3P-2	
AL6H-P3-2	AL6H-P3P-0	
	Part Nu       Dustproof (IP40)       AL6M-P③-②       AL60-P③-②       AL60-P③-②	

- In place of Ø, specify Voltage Code from table below.
   LEDs also available in 5V DC, 6V AC/DC or 12 V AC/DC, change "4" using voltage codes (ie AL6M-P3-@ uses 12V AC/DC LED).
- 4. LED is included and contains built-in current limiting resistor and reverse polarity protection diode. (no external resistor required)
- 5. To order sub-assembled, see page.
- 6. For accessories, see page.
- 7. For dimensions, see page.

Y

8. For one piece pilot lights and/or dome lens pilot lights, see AP series miniature pilot lights.

②Lens/LED	Color Co	de	③Voltage	Code
Color	Code		Voltage	Code
Amber	А		5V DC	1
Green	G		6V AC/DC	2
Red	R		12V AC/DC	3
Blue	S		24V AC/DC	4
Warm White	W			
Cool White	JW			

Yellow

Contactors

LED Lamp

#### AL6 Pilot Lights (Sub-Assembled)

Lens

=

**Completed Unit** 

+

Operators		6	0	T
05.4-		Part Number		
Style	Round	Square	Rectangular	
AL6 Pilot Lights				
-	AL6M-P00	AL6Q-P00	AL6H-P00	

+

#### Lenses

Degree of Protection	Part Number				
Degree of Frotection	Dustproof IP40	Oiltight IP65			
Round	AL6M-LK1-@	AL6M-LK3-@			
Square	AL6Q-LK1-@	AL60-LK3-@			
Rectangular	AL6H-LK1-@	AL6H-LK3-@			
1. In place of @, specify Lens Color Code from table below.					

2. Lenses which are rated IP65 include a waterproof rubber gasket.

Operator



3. For accessories, see page.

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Warm White	W
Cool White	JW
Yellow	Y

#### **LED Lamps**

Appearance	Rated Voltage	Part Number		
	5V DC	LATD-5 @		
	6V AC/DC	LATD-6 @		
🔍 🥐	12V AC/DC	LATD-1 @		
	24V AC/DC	LATD-2 @		
1. In place of <sup>©</sup> , specify LED Color Code from table at left.				





#### **AS6 Selector and Keylock Switches**

#### AS6 Selector Switches and Keylock Switches (2 & 3 Position)

#### **Contact Operations**

retained in right position only retained in left position only retained in left and right

(for all	selectors)	
----------	------------	--

Style	Function		Knoh	Кеу	(for all se	lectors)			
Round Selector	n 90°	Maintained	L R	AS6M-2Y2P	AS6M-2KT2P <sup>①</sup>	Con	tents	Opera & Conta	ator Position act Operatior
CPB.	2-Positio	Spring Return Right	L R	AS6M-21Y2P	AS6M-21KT2PB			Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC
		Maintained	L R	AS6M-3Y2P	AS6M-3KT2P <sup>①</sup>	2-pos. (	DPDT)		Left Right
Round Keylock		Spring Return Right →Center	L	AS6M-31Y2P	AS6M-31KT2PO			Right	
	ion 45°	Spring Return Left →Center	LCR	AS6M-32Y2P	AS6M-32KT2P①			loft	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC A I A I
	3-Posit	2-Way Return→Center	L C R	AS6M-33Y2P	AS6M-33KT2PD			Leit	
Square Selector	on 90°	Maintained	L R	AS60-2Y2P	AS6Q-2KT2P@	3-pos. (	OPDT)	Center	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC
er.	2-Positi	Spring Return to Right	L R	AS6Q-21Y2P	AS6Q-21KT2PB				
		Maintained	L C R	AS6Q-3Y2P	AS6Q-3KT2P®			Right	Contact Contact NO NC NO NC
Square Keylock	3-Position 45°	Spring Return Right→Center		AS6Q-31Y2P	AS6Q-31KT2P®				c <sup>Y</sup> c <sup>Y</sup>
		Spring Return	Ľ °́∕₽	AS60-32Y2P	AS60-32KT2PD	Key Ke	tentio	1 Codes	
		Left →Center	V "			Code	Key no	ot retained in	n any position
		2-Way Return→Center	LCR	AS6Q-33Y2P	AS6Q-33KT2PD	A	(remov	/able in all p	ositions)
	8	Maintainad	L\ /R			B	Key re	tained in rig	ht position onl
Rectangular Selector	tion 5	IVIdIIIIdiiieu		A30H-212F	A2011-2K12F@	U	Key re	tained in lef	t and right
Rectangular Keylock	2-Posi	Spring Return Right	L R	AS6H-21Y2P	AS6H-21KT2PB	D	(3 pos	ition only)	
		Maintained	L C . R	AS6H-3Y2P	AS6H-3KT2P <sup>①</sup>	E	Key re (3 pos	tained in ce ition only)	nter only
		Spring Return	ç			G	Key re (3 pos	tained right ition only)	and center
		Right →Center	L R	AS6H-31Y2P	Азын-зткт2РФ	н	Key re (3 pos	tained left a ition only)	nd center
	tion 45 <sup>c</sup>	Left→Center	L R	AS6H-32Y2P	AS6H-32KT2P <sup>①</sup>	k k	Key cannot position.	be removed ir	n a spring return
	3-Posi	2-Way Return→Center		AS6H-33Y2P	AS6H-33KT2PD				

Terminal Blocks

550



1. All models are IP65 and DPDT. 2. In place of <sup>(1)</sup>, specify Key Retention Code. See table on right.

3. Available as assembled units only.

4. For accessories, see page 466.

5. For dimensions, see page 468.

#### Switch Engraving Order Form – A6 Series

Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Maximum Number of Lines and Text to be engraved.

To insure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Distributor}}$  .

Your Company:	 Telephone:
Name:	Fax:
Address:	Email:
PO:	Part Number to be Engraved:

Please check one of the boxes below to indicate your choice of engraving options:

\_

	Rectar Swit	igular tch
 # of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line
1	5/32	6
	5/32	6
2	1/8	6
3	1/8	6
4		N/A

		Squar Swite	re :h
	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line
	1	5/32	5
	2	5/32	5
		1/8	6
	3	1/8	6
	4		N/A

	Round Switch						
	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line				
	1	5/32	3				
		1/8	3				
	2	5/32	Custom*				
	3	1/8	Custom*				
	4	3/32	Custom*				
*Enara	avina is po	ssible, but	*Engraving is possible, but character size will be				

\*Engraving is possible, but character size will b smaller than standard sizes.

1

Engraving is done on the button itself for non-Illuminated pushbuttons and on marking plate for illuminated pushbuttons and pilot lights.
 Please enter text exactly how you want it engraved, take care to emphasize capital or small letters.

# Enter text to be engraved : Line 1: Line 2: Line 3: Line 4:

## Sample Letter Sizes





Δ	CC	69	s	٦ri	es
• •	~~				

Accessories					
Appearance		Description	Used With	Part Number	
			Ø 5/8" (16mm) units	MT-001	
Locking Ring		Made of metal. Used for tightening plastic locking ring during installation. Tightening torque should not exceed 3kgf-cm	Ø 31/64" (12mm) AP2M units	MT-002	
Wrench			(12/22" (10mm) AP1M unite	MT 002	
				1011-003	
Lens Removal Tool		Made of metal. Used for removing lens or button from the housing	All pushbuttons and pilot lights	MT-101	
Lamp Holder Tool		Made of rubber. Used for removing and replacing LED lamps in illuminated units	All illuminated pushbuttons and pilot lights	OR-77	
	A	Prevents inadvertent switch operation. IP40 dust-tight.	Round/Square	AL-K6	
Switch Guard	R PP	90 degrees opening maintained	Rectangular	AL-KH6	
Switch Guard		Prevents inadvertent switch operation. IP65 oiltight	Round/Square	AL-K6SP	
		180 degrees opening, spring return	Rectangular	AL-KH6SP	
Terminal Cover	0	Made of translucent nylon. Fits over and shields the terminals	All 5/8" (16mm) units	AL-V6	
			All round units	AL-D6	
	16 mil	Fits over the lens or button to provide extra protection from dust	All square units	AL-DQ6	
Dust Cover		(not applicable for oversize lenses or buttons).	All rectangular units	AL-DH6	
	-	Plug-on terminal adaptor with solder terminals		AL-C6	
Adaptor Socket		Plug-on terminal adaptor with PCB terminals	All 5/8" (16mm) units	AL-C6V	
		Fills unused panel cutouts. Made of nitrile rubber. Push-in installation from front of panel. IP65 (oiltight).	Rubber	AL-B6	
Mounting Hole Plug		Fills unused panel cutouts. Made of aluminum. Screw-on locking ring from inside of panel. IP65 (oiltight).	Aluminum	AL-BM6	
		Round Mounting Hole Plug	Plastic (Applicable for flush mount	LA9Z-BS6	
		Square Mounting Hole Plug	switches only)	LA9Z-BS7	
		Rectangular Mounting Hole Plug	5)/ D0	LA9Z-BS8	
	ent 📕 🍋			LAID-5 @	
Replacement		LED with built in current limiting resistor (with all illuminated		LATD 1 @	
LED Lamps		assemblies).		LATD 0 @	
			24V AC/DC	LAID-2 @	
Replacement Locking Ring	0	Fastens operators to panel (included with all operators).	All switches & pilot lights	HA9Z-LN	
Anti-Rotation Ring	0	Prevents rotation of switches in panel (included with all operators).	All switches & pilot lights	AL6-LP	
			Round standard	AL6M-W	
D I			Square standard	AL6Q-W	
Replacement	6 7	Engraving plates to allow legends underneath translucent lenses	Rectangular standard	AL6H-W	
		נווטומנים שונון מו ופווזפאן.	Round oversize	AL6M-MW	
			Square/rectangular oversize	AL6Q-QW	
Replacement Keys	2	Pair of keys (#132). All key switches use same standard key.	All key selectors	AS6-SK	

2. LEDs include built-in current limiting resistor and reverse polarity protection diode.

Appearance		Description	Used With	Part Number
Flush Bezel	5	ø24mm round, metal (aluminum color), panel cut-out ø20.2mm	Pushbuttons, pilot lights, illuminated pushbutton, selector switches, key selector switches and illuminated selector switches.	LA9Z-SM61
	6	ø24mm round, plastic (black), square panel cut-out ø20.2mm	AG Switch	LA9Z-S61B
	6	24mm square, plastic (black), panel cut-out 20.2 x 20.2mm	+	LA9Z-S71B
	6	24 x 30mm rectangular, plastic (black), rectangular panel cut-out ø20.2 x 26.2mm	Flush Bezel	LA9Z-S81B
Switch Guard w/ Flush Bezel (spring return)	4	Rectangular, plastic (black)	Flush Switch	LA9Z-KS8

## Schematics – A Series: 5/8" (16mm)





Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Square

(TOP)

□18

ø18

(TOP)

023.5

Round

(TOP)

018

Round (TOP)

Round

5.7

9

#### **Dimensions (mm)**

2

#### Pushbuttons, Ø 5/8" (16mm)

Terminal Width 2.8×0.5t

3

2.5

Rubber Gasket

Anti-rotation Ring

ſŌ O

6

8

Locking Ring

1

0.6

9



ഹ



Panel Thickness 0.5 to 6

Rectangular

(TOP)

24





All dimensions are in mm

#### Switch Guard, Ø 5/8" (16mm)



IDEC



24 min.\*

30 min.\*

1902232151

24 min.\*

#### ø16mm - A6 Series

### Switches & Pilot Devices





Engraving must be made on the engraving area within 0.02" (0.5mm) deep.

#### **Replacing and Marking Plate**

#### Removal

Remove the lens holder assembly (lens, marking plate and holder) from the operator by holding the color lens recesses with the lens removal tool (Part No.MT-101) and pulling out. Remove marking plate by pushing the color lens from the rear to disengage the latches. Marking plate must be engraved on the side as shown in the figure on the right. Ø 5/8" (16mm)



#### Installation

For illuminated pushbuttons:

- 1. Insert marking plate inside lens in correct direction
- 2. Press color lens on to lens holder to engage latches.
- 3. Insert lens holder into housing in correct direction.



Do not loosen spring on illuminated pushbutton units (except on pilot light units). The marking plate must be engraved on the front side as shown above.

Contactors

Terminal Blocks



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

#### L6 (Oversize) Series — Miniature Switches and Pilot Devices

#### Key features:

- 5/8" (16mm) mounting holes
- Locking lever removable contact blocks
- Solder terminal or PCB terminal options
- Available assembled or as sub-components
- Worldwide approvals
- Incandescent or LED illumination
- Snap action contacts





TÜV Rheinland C C Registration No. R9551089 (E-stops) Registration No. J9551458 (all other switches) Registration No. R95650511 (Pilot Lights)



	Conforming to Standards	EN60947-1, EN60947-5-1, VDE0660-200, UL508, CSA C22-2 N0.14			
	Operating Temperature	Operation: –25 to +55°C (without freezing), 45 to 85% RH Storage: -30 to +80°C (without freezing)			
	Vibration Resistance	5 to 55Hz, 1.0 peak-peak amplitude max			
	Shock Resistance	Operating limit: 100 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approximately 10G) Damage limit: 1000 m/sec <sup>2</sup> (approximately 100G)			
	Mechanical Life	Momentary pushbuttons 2,000,000 operations minimum All others: 250,000 operations minimum			
	Degree of Protection	IP65 (conforming to IEC 60529)			
	Dielectric Strength	Switch unit: between live and ground: 2500 volt AC, 1 minute between terminals of different poles: 2500 volt AC, 1 minute between terminals of same pole: 1000 volt AC, 1 minute Illumination unit: between live part and ground: 2500 volt AC, 1 minute			
6	Insulation Resistance	$100M\Omega$ minimum (using 500V DC megger)			
ting:	Rated Insulation Voltage	250V AC/DC			
tact Ra	Rated Thermal Current	Gold Contacts (pcb): 3A Silver Contacts (solder): 5A			
Con	Contact Resistance	50Ω maximum initial value			
	Rated Operating Current	Silver ContactsGold Clad Contacts(Solder Terminals)(PCB terminals)30V125V250VAC resistive—5A2AAC inductive—2A1.5ADC resistive3A0.4A—DC inductive1A0.2A—			
	Minimum Recommended Load (reference value for silver contacts)	5V AC/DC, 1mA			
	Terminal Style	0.110" Solder Tab /PCB			
	Contact Form	Snap Action, Double Throw			
	Contact Material	Solder Tab: Pure Silver /PCB: Gold Plated Silver			
	Electrical Life (at full load)	Momentary pushbuttons: 100,000 operations minimum (1800 operations / hour) All others: 100,000 operations minimum (1200 operations / hour)			
.amp Ratings	Lamp Current Draw	5V DC LED: 8mA6V AC/DC incandescent: 100 mA12V AC/DC LED: 7mA6V AC/DC incandescent: 100 mA12V AC/DC LED: 8mA12V AC/DC incandescent: 50 mA24V AC/DC LED: 8mA24V AC/DC incandescent: 25 mA120V AC = 8mA24V AC/DC incandescent: 25 mA			
	Lamp Life	Incandescent: 2000 hours./LED 50,000 hours. (on pure DC, half-life intensity)			



### ø16mm - L6 Series

# Switches & Pilot Devices

### Built-in LED Lamp Ratings

Model		LFTD-5©	LFTD-1@	LFTD-2 <sup>®</sup>	LFTD-H2@		
Lamp Base		SX6S/8x5.4					
Rated Voltage		5V DC	12V AC/DC	24V AC/DC	120V AC		
Operating Voltage		5V DC ±5%	12V AC/DC ±10%	24V AC/DC ±10%	120V AC ±5%		
Current Drow	AC	—	9mA	9mA	8mA		
Current Draw	DC	8mA	8mA	8mA	—		
Color Code @		Specify a color code in place of ② in the Part No: A (amber), G (green), R (red), S (blue), W (white), Y (yellow)					
Lamp Base Color		Same as illumination color					
Voltage Marking		Stamped on the lamp base					
Life (reference val	ue)	Approx. 50,000 hours					
		A, R, W, Y	A, R,				
Internal Circuit		(+) •					
		G, S	G	★ (1)			
			X1 o—				

# Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons

#### Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)

Chula	Oneration	Operation Contact		nal Style
Style	Operation	Contact	Solder Tab	PCB
Oversize Round	Momonton	SPDT	HA1B-M2C5-1	HA1B-M2C1V-①
Extended	womentary	DPDT	HA1B-M2C6-①	HA1B-M2C2V-①
	Maintainad	SPDT	HA1B-A2C5-®	HA1B-A2C1V-①
	Maintaineu	DPDT	HA1B-A2C6-①	HA1B-A2C2V-①
Oversize Square Flush	Momonton	SPDT	HA2B-M1C5-®	HA2B-M1C1V-①
	womentary	DPDT	HA2B-M1C6-®	HA2B-M1C2V-①
	Maintained	SPDT	HA2B-A1C5-①	HA2B-A1C1V-①
		DPDT	HA2B-A1C6-®	HA2B-A1C2V-D
Oversize Square	Momonton	SPDT	HA2B-M2C5-®	HA2B-M2C1V-①
Extended	iviomentary	DPDT	HA2B-M2C6-®	HA2B-M2C2V-①
		SPDT	HA2B-A2C5-®	HA2B-A2C1V-D
	Maintaineu	DPDT	HA2B-A2C6-®	HA2B-A2C2V-D
Mushroom	Momonton	SPDT	HA1B-M3C5-①	HA1B-M3C1V-①
1000	womentary	DPDT	HA1B-M3C6-1	HA1B-M3C2V-①
THE P	Maintainad	SPDT	HA1B-A3C5-①	HA1B-A3C1V-D
	iviaintained	DPDT	HA1B-A3C6-①	HA1B-A3C2V-D

#### 0 Button Color Codes

Color	Code	Color	Code
 Black	В	Blue	S
 Green	G	White	W
Red	R	Yellow	Y

1. In place of ① specify Button Color Code from table.

2. Illuminated (translucent) style lenses also available, specify as such: instead of LA1B-M1C5-① use LA1B-M1C5L-② in place of ②

(specify Lens Color Code from next page.)

PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts (change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, ie LA1B-M1C1V-D becomes LA1B-M1C5V-D).

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)** Contact Safety Lever Lock Operator Button **Complete Part** + + + = **Buttons/Lenses Operators** Contacts Button Style Momentary Maintained Style Lens **Terminal Style** Style Contacts **Oversize Round** Oversize Round Solder РСВ Flush Tab HA1B-MO HA1B-A0 HA1A-B1-① HA1A-L1-@\* SPDT HA-C1 HA-C1V Gold DPDT HA-C2 HA-C2V **Oversize Square** Oversize Round Extended Silver SPDT HA-C5 HA-C5V HA2B-MO HA2B-AO DPDT HA-C6 HA-C6V HA1A-B2-① Safety Lever Lock Mushroom Style Part Number **Oversize Square** HA1B-MOL HA1B-A0L Flush HA9Z-LS HA2A-B1-① HA2A-L1-@\*\* 1. In place of ① specify Button Color Code from table ① Button Color Code on right. 2. In place of @ specify Lens Color Code from table Color Code **Oversize Square** on right. Extended 3. \*requires HA1L-M0 or HA1L-A0 operator instead Black В of HA1B-M0 or HA1B-A0. Green G 4. \*\*requires HA2L-M0 or HA2L-A0 instead of HA2A-B2-① HA2B-M0 or HA2B-A0. Red R S Blue White W Mushroom Yellow Y HA1A-B3-① HA1A-L3-@ ② Lens Color Code Color Code Amber А G Green Red R S Blue Y Yellow White W

**Circuit Breakers** 



#### HA1B/HA1E Stop Switch



#### **Positive Action Stop Switch**

Style		Operation	Contact		Terminal Style		
		Operation			Solder Tab	PCB	
Stop		Pushlock/ Turn Reset	DPST(NC) (2 form B)		HA1B-V2E2R	HA1B- V2E2VR	
Switch	and the second s		Short Body	SPST-NC (1 form B) DPST-NC (2 form B)	HA1E-V2S1R HA1E-V2S2R	—	

Accessories: Shroud

Style	Part Number	Applicable Standards
1	XA9Z-KG1	SEMI S2 Compliant (Approved by TUV)

Button is non-removable, available in red and as complete assembled unit only. 2. Stop Switch does not come with safety lever lock.

#### **Buzzers (IP40)**

1.

Style			Terminal Style		
		Operating Voltage	Solder/ Tab	РСВ	
tangular	Ser and	6V AC/DC ± 10%	LA3Z-1X2	LA3Z-1X2V	
Buzzer-Rec		12V to 24 AC/DC ± 10%	LA3Z-1X4	LA3Z-1X4V	

#### **Buzzer Ratings**

Frequency	2 khz ± 500 HZ
Amplitude	80db @ 0.1m (at rated voltage)
Operating Voltage	6V AC/DC or 12 - 24V AC/DC $\pm$ 10%
Adjustable Cycle	55 to 600 cycles per minute
Current Draw	DC: 7mA AC: 20mA
Life	1000 hrs. minimum
Insulation Voltage	60V AC/DC
Operating Temperature	-20 to 55°C (no freezing), 45 to 85% RH
Degree of Protection	IP40

560



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# Pilot Lights (Assembled)

# Switches & Pilot Devices

## **Pilot Lights**

Stale	Terminal Style			
Style	Solder Tab	PCB		
Oversize Round	HA1P-1C03-0	HA1P-1C03V-@		
Oversize Square	HA2P-1C0@-@	HA2P-1C03V-@		
Oversize Round Unibody	HA1P-13-0	_		
Oversize Square Unibody	HA2P-13-@	_		
1. In place of © specify Lens/LED Co 2. In place of ③ specify Voltage Cod	lor Code from table. e from table.			

②Lens/LED Color Codes					
Color	Code				
Amber	А				
Green	G				
Red	R				

BlueSWhiteWYellowY

# ③Voltage/Lamp Code

Voltage	Code
5V DC LED	1
6V AC/DC LED	2
12V AC/DC LED	3
24V AC/DC LED	4
120V AC LED	8
6V AC/DC Incandescent	5
12V AC/DC Incandescent	6
24V AC/DC Incandescent	7



ices

## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# Pilot Lights (Sub-Assembled)

ē									
ilot D	Terminals +	Safety Lever Lock +	Lamp Holder +	Lamp	+ Operato	or +	Lens	= Com	pleted Unit
Switches & P		1	and g				$\bigcirc$		
	Operators		Lenses			Terminals			
nts	Style	Part Number	Style	Part Nu	mber	Styl	е	Solder Tab	PCB
Signaling Ligh	Oversize Round	HA1P-0	Oversize Round	HA1A-F	21-20	A	0	HA-COO	HA-COOV
		2	Oversize Square			Not requir	ed for unibody o	perators.	
s & Sockets	Oversize Square	HA2P-0		HA2A-f	21-@	Lamp Holde	<b>r</b> e	Part N	umber
Relay	Oversize Round Unibody		In place of @ s	pecify lens color code		-	G	HA9.	Z-AH
	E	HA1P-00	Lamps			Safety Leve	r Lock		
10			Style	Voltage	Part Number	Styl	е	Part N	umber
Timers	Oversize Square Unibody		LED	5V DC 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC	LFTD-5@ LFTD-6@ LFTD-1@	1		HA9	Z-LS
	6. ).	HA2P-00	Ø	24V AC/DC 120 V AC	LFTD-20 LFTD-H20	② Lens/LED	Color Coo	les	
			Incandescent	01/10/20	111.00	Color	Code		
	201			6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC	LH-06 LH-14	Amber	А		
tors			-	24V AC/DC	LH-28	Green	G		
ac						Red	B		

In place of  $\ensuremath{@}$  specify LED color code from table below.

Blue

Yellow

White

S

Y

W



#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

Chulo	Operation	Contract	Terminal Style		
Style	Operation	CUILLACI	Solder Tab	PCB	
Oversize Round	Momentary	SPDT DPDT	HA1L-M1C53-@ HA1L-M1C63-@	HA1L-M1C13V-@ HA1L-M1C23V-@	
	Maintained	SPDT DPDT	HA1L-A1C53-@ HA1L-A1C63-@	HA1L-A1C13V-@ HA1L-A1C23V-@	
Oversize Square	Momentary	SPDT DPDT	HA2L-M1C53-@ HA2L-M1C63-@	HA2L-M1C13V-@ HA2L-M1C23V-@	
	Maintained	SPDT DPDT	HA2L-A1C53-@ HA2L-A1C63-@	HA2L-A1C13V-@ HA2L-A1C23V-@	
Mushroom	Momentary	SPDT DPDT	HA1L-M3C53-@ HA1L-M3C63-@	HA1L-M3C1③V-@ HA1L-M3C2③V-@	
ado	Maintained	SPDT DPDT	HA1L-A3C53-@ HA1L-A3C63-@	HA1L-A3C13V-@ HA1L-A3C23V-@	

1. In place of ② specify Lens Color Code from table.

2. In place of ③ specify Voltage Code from table.

3. PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, (ie LA1L-M1C14V-① becomes LA1L-M1C54V-①).
4. Light independent of switch position.

O Lens Color Codes			
Color	Code		
Amber	А		
Green	G		
Red	R		
Blue	S		
Yellow	Y		
White	W		

#### **③Voltage/Lamp Code**

Voltage	Code
5V DC LED	1
6V AC/DC LED	2
12V AC/DC LED	3
24V AC/DC LED	4
120 V AC LED	8
6V AC/DC Incandescent	5
12V AC/DC Incandescent	6
24V AC/DC Incandescent	7

ø16mm - L6 Series

Signaling Lights

IDEC

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)** Terminals + Safety Lever Lock + Lamp Holder + Lamp + Operator + Lens Completed Unit = **Operators** Lenses Lamps Signaling Lights Part Number Style Momentary Maintained Style **Oversize Round** Oversize Round A1L-M0 HA1L-A0 HA1A-L1-@

ts

Relays & Sock	Ð
Relays & Soc	$\sim$
Relays & So	0
Relays & S	0
Relays &	S
Relays	Š
Relay	S
Rela	>
Rel	g
B	(1)
	ñ
	-
	Be

	F
Oversize Square	
CD;	F
Mushroom	

② Lens/LED Color Codes

Color Amber

Green

Red

Blue Yellow

White

Code

А

G

R

S

Y

W

HA2L-MO	HA2L-AO
HA1B-MOL	HA1B-AOI

AOL



HA1A-L3-@

In place of ② specify lens color code.

Style	Voltage	Part Number
LED	5V DC 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC 120 V AC	LFTD-5@ LFTD-6@ LFTD-1@ LFTD-2@ LFTD-H2@
Incandescent	6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC	LH-06 LH-14 LH-28

#### **Contacts**

	Style		Contacts	Terminal Style	
				Solder Tab	РСВ
		Gold	SPDT DPDT	HA-C10 HA-C20	HA-C10V HA-C20V
		Silver	SPDT DPDT	HA-C50 HA-C60	HA-C50V HA-C60V

#### **Lamp Holder**



#### **Safety Lever Lock**

Style	Part Number
1	HA9Z-LS
Switches

### **Selector Switches (Assembled)**

### **Selector Switches**

1. All assembled selector switches use DPDT contacts.

Ct. J.		Desition	Desition		Terminal Style		
Style		POSILIOI	1	Contact	Solder Tab	PCB	
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	HA1S-2C6	HA1S-2C2V	
Oversize Round	90° 2 -F	Spring return from right	L R	DPDT	HA1S-21C6	HA1S-21C2V	
CARDON NO		Maintained	L R	DPDT	HA1S-3C6	HA1S-3C2V	
- IL	osition	Spring return from right	L C R	DPDT	HA1S-31C6	HA1S-31C2V	
		Spring return from left	L C R	DPDT	HA1S-32C6	HA1S-32C2V	
		2-Way spring return		DPDT	HA1S-33C6	HA1S-33C2V	

For SPDT contacts see sub-components on next page.
 PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, (ie LA1S-21C2V becomes LA1S-21C6V).

# **Contact Operations**

(for all sele	ctors)		P
Contacts	Ор (	erator Position and Contact Operation	ilot Dev
2-nos	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC	rices
(DPDT)	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C	Signaling
3-pos. (DPDT)	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C	Lights
	Center	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C C	Relay
	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C	's & Sockets
AS VIE		Unit of SWILGH.	



# IDEC 565

**Oversize Round** 

Style

Style

Part Number

HA9Z-LS

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Part Number

HA1S-2Y

HA1S-21Y

HA1S-3Y HA1S-31Y

HA1S-32Y

HA1S-33Y

Style

### **Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)**

	Contact	+	Safety Lever Lock	+	Operator	=	Complete Part
			1				3
Operators						Con	itacts

Function

Maintained

Spring from right

Maintained

Spring from right

Spring from left Spring from both

Position

2

3

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

566



Terminal Style

РСВ

HA-C1V

HA-C2V

HA-C5V

HA-C6V

Solder

Tab

HA-C1

HA-C2

HA-C5

HA-C6

Contacts

SPDT

DPDT

SPDT

DPDT

1. All assembled switches listed on previous page

2. SPDT Contacts for use on 2 position selector

Gold

Silver

use DPDT contacts.

switch only

# **Key Switches (Assembled)**

Switches & Pilot Devices

Key Switches										
Chulo		Desitie		Contost	Terminal Style					
Style		Position		Contact	Solder Tab	PCB				
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	HA1K-2C63	HA1K-2C2V3				
Oversize Round	90° 2 -F	Spring return from right	L	DPDT	HA1K-21C6B	HA1K-21C2VB				
RAD		Maintained	L C R	DPDT	HA1K-3C63	HA1K-3C2V3				
		Spring return from right	L	DPDT	HA1K-31C63	HA1K-31C2V3				
	45° 3-P	Spring return from left	L C R	DPDT	HA1K-32C63	HA1K-32C2V3				
		2-Way spring return	LCR	DPDT	HA1K-33C6D	HA1K-33C2VD				

In place of ③ specify Key Retention Code from next page.
 All assembled key switches have DPDT contacts. For SPDT see sub-assembled on next page.

3. PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, (ie LA1K-2C2V③ becomes LA1K-2C6V③).

### **Contact Operations**

	-
(for all	selectors)

Contacts	Ор (	Operator Position and Contact Operation       Left						
2-pos.	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C1 C1						
(DPDT)	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC $\downarrow \downarrow $						
3-pos. (DPDT)	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC						
	Center	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C1 C1						
	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC $C^{1}$ $C^{1}$						

# **③ Key Retention Option Codes**

Code	Description
A	Key not retained in any position (removable in all positions)
В	Key retained in right position only
С	Key retained in left position only
D	Key retained in left and right (3 position only)
E	Key retained in center only (3 position only)
G	Key retained right and center (3 position only)
Н	Key retained left and center (3 position only)

Key cannot be removed from a spring-return position.



As viewed from front of switch.



### **Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)**

Contact + Safety Lever Lock Operator = **Complete Part** +

# Signaling Lights **Operators**

**Contacts** Position Part Number Style Function Style Contacts **Oversize Round** HA1K-23 Maintained 2 Spring from right HA1K-21B SPDT Gold DPDT Maintained HA1K-33 Spring from right HA1K-313 3 Spring from left HA1K-32③ SPDT Silver Spring from both HA1K-33D DPDT 1. All assembled switches listed on previous page use DPDT contacts.

1. In place of ③ specify key removable code from table on right.

2. Operator includes two keys.

Relays & Sockets

568



**Terminal Style** 

PCB

HA-C1V

HA-C2V

HA-C5V

HA-C6V

Solder

Tab

HA-C1

HA-C2

HA-C5

HA-C6

Part Number

HA9Z-LS

Description

2. SPDT Contacts for use on 2 position selector

switch only

Style

**③ Key Retention Option Codes** 

(3 position only)

(3 position only)

(3 position only)

(3 position only)

Key not retained in any position

Key retained in right position only

Key retained in left position only Key retained in left and right

(removable in all positions)

Key retained in center only

Key retained right and center

Key retained left and center

Key cannot be removed from a spring-return position.

Safety Lever Lock

Code

А

В

С

D

Е

G

Н

### **Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**

### **Illuminated Selector Switches**

<b>.</b> .	-				Terminal Style			
Style		Posit	ion	Contact	Solder Tab	PCB		
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	LA1F-2C63-@	LA1F-2C23V-@		
Style       Position       Contact       Termination         ound $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}$	LA1F-21C23V-@							
-		Maintained	L R	DPDT	LA1F-3C63-@	LA1F-3C23V-@		
SORE	osition	Spring return from right		DPDT	LA1F-31C63-@	LA1F-31C23V-@		
	45° 3-P(	Spring return from left	L C R	DPDT	LA1F-32C63-@	LA1F-32C23V-@		
StylePositionContactAound $\frac{10}{500}$ $\frac{1}{1000}$ $\frac{1}{10000}$ $\frac{1}{100000}$ $\frac{1}{10000000000000000000000000000000000$	LA1F-33C63-@	LA1F-33C23V-@						
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	LA2F-2C63-@	LA2F-2C23V-@		
Square	90° 2 -P	Spring return from right	L C R	DPDT	LA2F-21C63-@	LA2F-21C23V-@		
	45° 3-Position	Maintained	L C R	DPDT	LA2F-3C63-@	LA2F-3C23V-2		
		Spring return from right		DPDT	LA2F-31C63-@	LA2F-31C23V-@		
		Spring return from left	L C R	DPDT	LA2F-32C63-@	LA2F-32C23V-@		
		2-Way spring return		DPDT	LA2F-33C63-@	LA2F-33C23V-2		
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	LA3F-2C63-@	LA3F-2C23V-2		
Rectangular	90° 2 -P	Spring return from right	L C R	DPDT	LA3F-21C63-@	LA3F-21C23V-@		
-	sition	Maintained	L C R	DPDT	LA3F-3C63-@	LA3F-3C23V-@		
GER		Spring return from right		DPDT	LA3F-31C63-@	LA3F-31C23V-@		
	45° 3-P	Spring return from left	L R	DPDT	LA3F-32C63-@	LA3F-32C23V-@		
		2-Way spring return	L C R	DPDT	LA3F-33C63-@	LA3F-33C23V-@		
	osition	Maintained	L R	DPDT	HA1F-2C63-@	HA1F-2C23V-2		
Oversize Round	90° 2 -F	Spring return from right	L C R	DPDT	HA1F-21C63-@	HA1F-21C23V-@		
-		Maintained	L C R	DPDT	HA1F-3C63-@	HA1F-3C23V-2		
Little S	osition	Spring return from right		DPDT	HA1F-31C63-@	HA1F-31C23V-@		
	45° 3-P	Spring return from left		DPDT	HA1F-32C63-@	HA1F-32C23V-@		
		2-Way		DPDT	HA1F-33C63-2	HA1F-33C23V-2		

### **Contact Operations**

(for all selectors)

Contacts	Ор (	erator Position and Contact Operation
2-pos.	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C
(DPDT)	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC $e^{-}$ $e^{-}$
	Left	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC
3-pos. (DPDT)	Center	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C
	Right	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C C
🔥 As vie	wed from fr	ont of switch.



# **② Lens/LED Color Codes**

,										
Color	Code	Color	Code							
Amber	А	Blue	S							
Green	G	Yellow	Y							
Red	R	White	W							

# **③ Voltage/Lamp Code**

Voltage	Code
5V DC LED	1
6V AC/DC LED	2
12V AC/DC LED	3
24V AC/DC LED	4
120V AC LED	8
6V AC/DC Incandescent	5
12V AC/DC Incandescent	6
24V AC/DC Incandescent	7



1. In place of ② specify Lens/LED Color Code from table above.
 In place of ③ specify Voltage Code from

- table above.
- 3. All switches listed have DPDT contacts. For SPDT see sub-assembled on next page.
- PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, (ie LA1F-2C24V-@ becomes LA1F-2C64V-@).
- 5. Light independent of switch position.



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

	Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)											
	Contacts	+	Safety Lever Lock	+ Lam	p Holder	+	Lamp -	+ Operate	or +	Lens/Handle	9 = (	Completed Unit
			1		G		S.	9	0			C
	Operators								Safety	Lever Lock		
		Style	•	Position	Fur	nction	Part Numb	er		Style	I	Part Number
		a	101	2	Main Spring f	tained rom right	LA1F-20 LA1F-210			1-		HA9Z-LS
	Round	3		Main Spring f Spring Spring f	tained rom right from left rom both	LA1F-30 LA1F-310 LA1F-320 LA1F-330		Lamp Holder				
				2	Main Spring f	tained rom right	LA2F-20 LA2F-210			Style		Part Number
	Square			3	Main Spring f Spring Spring f	tained rom right from left rom both	LA2F-30 LA2F-310 LA2F-320 LA2F-330			C.		HA9Z-AH
				2	Main	tained	LA3F-20		Lamps			
		æ		2	Spring f	rom right	LA3F-210		St	yle	Voltage	Part Numbe
	Rectangular	9		3	Main Spring f Spring Spring f	tained rom right from left rom both	LA3F-30 LA3F-310 LA3F-320 LA3F-330		LED	6 12 24	5V DC V AC/DC 2V AC/DC 4V AC/DC	LFTD-5@ LFTD-6@ LFTD-1@ LFTD-2@
		-	-	2	Main Spring f	tained rom right	HA1F-20 HA1F-210				120V AC	LFTD-H2@
_	Oversize Round			3	Main Spring f Spring Spring f	tained rom right from left rom both	HA1F-30 HA1F-310 HA1F-320 HA1F-330		Incandes	6 12 24	V AC/DC 2V AC/DC 4V AC/DC	LH-06 LH-14 LH-28

lacis							
			Termir	Terminal Style			
Style	Style		Solder Tab	РСВ			
0	Gold	SPDT DPDT	HA-C10 HA-C20	HA-C10V HA-C20V			
0	Silver	SPDT DPDT	HA-C50 HA-C60	HA-C50V HA-C60V			
	Style	Style Poor	Style     Contacts       Image: Style     Image: Style       Image: Style     Image: Style	Termin       Style     Contacts     Termin       Contacts     Solder     Tab       Contacts     Solder     Tab       Contacts     Solder     Tab       Contacts     SPDT     HA-C10       Contacts     SPDT     HA-C20       Contacts     SPDT     HA-C50       Contacts     SPDT     HA-C50			

All assembled selectors on previous pages use DPDT contacts. SPDT contacts are for use only on two position selectors.

# Lenses/Handles



In place of ② specify lens color code from table.

nber



Style	Voltage	Part Number
LED	5V DC 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC 120V AC	LFTD-5@ LFTD-6@ LFTD-1@ LFTD-2@ LFTD-H2@
Incandescent	6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC	LH-06 LH-14 LH-28

In place of  $\ensuremath{\textcircled{O}}$  specify LED color code from table below.

### ② Lens/LED Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Yellow	Y
White	W

**Circuit Breakers** 

Contactors

Terminal Blocks



### **Pushbutton Selectors (Assembled)**

### **Pushbutton Selectors**

Stulo		Terminal Style				
Style		Solder Tab	PCB			
	2 Position	HA1R-2C6-①	HA1R-2C2V-①			
	3 Position	HA1R-3C6-①	HA1R-3C2V-①			

1. In place of ① specify Button Color Code.

PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts (change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, ie HA1R-2C2V-① becomes HA1R-2C6V-①).

3. Pushed position, momentary only.

### **Contact Operation**

Lever Switches

Style

Ctude	Operator Position							
Style	Le	ft	Cen	ter	Right			
	Normal	Pushed	Normal	Pushed	Normal	Pushed		
2 Position	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC			Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C C		
3 Position	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C C	Blocked	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C	Left Right Contact Contact NO NC NO NC C C C		

Operation

### ① Button Color Codes

Color	Code	Color	Code
Amber	А	Blue	S
Green	G	Yellow	Y
Red	R	White	W

### **Contact Operation**

Contacto	Operator Po	sition	and C	ontac	t Infor	matio	n
CUIILACIS		Do	wn	Cer	nter	U	р
2-pos. (DPDT)	Maintained Spring from Top	Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC			Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC C
2-pos. (DPDT)	Spring Return from Bottom	Left Contact NO NC C	Right Contact NO NC			Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC
3-pos. (DPDT)	All models	Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC	Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC	Left Contact NO NC	Right Contact NO NC C
As viewed from front of switch							

viewed from front of switc

**Terminal Type** 

РСВ

LA1T-2C2V

LA1T-21C2V

Solder Tab

LA1T-2C6

LA1T-21C6

Contacts

DPDT

DPDT

	Maintained
2 -Position	Spring return from top

	2 -P		D			
		Spring return from bottom	U VD	DPDT	LA1T-22C6	LA1T-22C2V
		Maintained	C C	DPDT	LA1T-3C6	LA1T-3C2V
	sition	Spring return from top	C C	DPDT	LA1T-31C6	LA1T-31C2V
	3-Pos	Spring return from bottom	C C	DPDT	LA1T-32C6	LA1T-32C2V
		Spring return from both	C C C	DPDT	LA1T-33C6	LA1T-33C2V

1. PCB terminal models also available with silver contacts (change "1" or "2" to "5" or "6" respectively, ie LA1T-2C2V becomes LA1T-2C6V).

2. Terminology: U = up, D = down, C = center.



### ø16mm - L6 Series

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# Switch Engraving Order Form – L6 Series

Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Maximum Number of Lines and Text to be engraved. To insure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or Distributor.

Your Company:	Telephone:	
Name:	Fax:	
Address:	Email:	
PO:	Part Number to be Engraved:	

Please check one of the boxes below to indicate your choice of engraving options:

ckets		Rectang Switc	ular h			Squar Swite	re h			Ro Sw	ound vitch
ys & So	 # of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line		# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line		# of Lines	Letter Height	Ma
Rela	1	5/32	6		1	5/32	5		1	5/32	
	2	5/32	6		2	5/32	5		I	1/8	
	Z	1/8	6		Ζ -	1/8	6		2		Cus
ers	3	1/8	6		3	1/8	6		3		Cus
Tim	4		N/A		4		N/A		4		Ν
								 *Engra	wing is no	ssihle hut	char

\*Engraving is possible, but character size will be smaller than standard sizes.

Max. Characters Per Line

3

Custom\*

Custom\*

N/A

1.

1. Above mentioned specifications hold true for standard size pushbuttons (round, square and rectangular).

Oversize pushbuttons and pilot lights allow you to engrave 1 additional character.
 Engraving is done on the button itself for non-illluminated push buttons and on marking plate for illuminated pushbuttons and pilot lights.

Please enter text exactly how you want it engraved, take care to emphasize capital or small letters.

Enter text to be engraved:



Sample Le	etter Sizes
1/8 Letters:	OPEN
5/32 Letters:	OPEN

For IDEC Internal Use Only: Work Order #:

IDEC

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

ltem	Appearance	Speci	fications	Part Number	Notes
Ring Wrench		Made of metal		MT-001	Used for tightening the plastic locking ring when installing the L6 series unit on a panel. Tightening torque should not exceed 9kgf cm when tightening the locking ring.
Lamp Holder Tool (Made of Rubber)		Made of rubber. Used f LED and incandescent I	or removing and replacing amps in illuminated units.	OR-44	Rubber tool used for replacing LED and incandescent lamps.
Lens Removal Tool		For Illuminated pushbut	tons and pilot lights.	MT-101	Used for removing the lens or button from the housing.
LED Lamp	20	5V DC 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC 120V AC		LFTD-5@ LFTD-6@ LFTD-1@ LFTD-2@ LFTD-H2@	T 1-3/4 miniature flange base. In place of ① specify LED Color Code (A, G, R, S, W, Y).
Incandescent Lamp	(are)	6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC		LH-06 LH-14 LH-28	0.5W, T 1-3/4 miniature flange base
Switch Guard		180 degrees opening, spring return	Oversize Round/Sq	HA9Z-K1	Prevents inadvertent switch operation. IP65 oiltight rated.
	1 Anna		All removable contacts	H6-VL2	Covers terminals to prevent possible electric shock.
Terminal Cover		Made of white nylon	Unibody Pilot Lights	H6-PVL	
		Rubber		AL-B6	Fills unused panel cutouts. Made of nitrile rubber. Push- in installation from front of panel. IP65 (oiltight) rated.
Mounting Hole Plug		Aluminum		AL-BM6	Fills unused panel cutouts. Made of aluminum. Screw- on locking ring from inside of panel. IP65 (oiltight) rated.
Replacement Keys	A.C.	for HA1K (#231) – overs	size	KG9Z-SK	Pair of keys.
Replacement Engraving Inserts			Oversize Round Oversize Square Mushroom	HA9Z-P1-W HA9Z-P2-W HA9Z-P13-W	
Replacement Locking Ring	0	All models		HA9Z-LN	
Replacement Anti-Rotation Ring	0		L6 oversize	HA9Z-LP	Prevents rotation of switches in panel. (included with all assembled switches)
Replacement Selector Inserts	]			HA9Z-HC1-®	Applicable to round oversize selectors only
Replacement Safety Lever Lock	1			HA9Z-LS	

### Accessories

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

ltem	Appearance	Description	Used With	Part Number
	5	ø24mm round, metal (aluminum color), panel cut-out ø20.2mm	Illuminated selector switches.	LA9Z-SM61
Flush Rezel	5	ø24mm round, plastic (black), panel cut-out ø20.2mm	L6 Switch +	LA9Z-S61B
	5	□24mm square, plastic (black), panel cut-out □20.2mm	Flush Bezel	LA9Z-S71B
	Ð	24 x 30mm rectangular, plastic (black), panel cut-out ø20.2 x 26.2mm		LA9Z-S81B
Switch Guard w/ Flush Bezel (spring return)		Rectangular, plastic (black)	Flush Switch	LA9Z-KS8
Flush bezels	s not applicable for oversize units.			
Lover Switches	(1 4 1 T)	Dimensions (mm)		







# Emergency Stop Switch (HA1B)





...

1110 11-

...

51











574

Contactors



### **Oversize Flush Pushbutton and Pilot Lights**









**Circuit Breakers** 

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 







Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

ø18 316.5

# **General Instructions**

### Pushbutton Assembly Lamp Installation

Lamps can be replaced in two ways:

- 1. If contacts are accessible (or pushbutton not installed in a panel) then it is easiest to first remove the contacts from the operator. This will allow easy access to the lamp/lamp-holder assembly. Grab lamp, depress slightly, and turn counter clockwise. Lamp can then be removed by pushing it back through the lamp holder.
- 2. If contacts are not accessible, then the lamp can be replaced by first removing the lens from the operator. Just pull lens straight out either with a fingernail or optional lens removal tool (MT-101). Lamp/lamp-holder assembly can then be removed with lamp removal tool (OR-44). Insert lamp removal tool through operator, depress slightly, turn counter clockwise, then pull lamp/lamp-holder assembly out. Lamp can then be removed by pushing it back through the lamp holder.

### **Engraving Lenses**

All buttons and lenses can be engraved directly on the outside surface. Illuminated lenses also allow for engraving on a plate that is underneath the colored section of the lens. Remove the colored section of the lens by pulling on the edge while simultaneously unhooking it from the latches on the lens holder. The marking plate will then be accessible. It can then be engraved or a thin marked insert (such as mylar or paper) can be sandwiched between the marking plate and colored section of the lens.



### Color Lens Marking Plate Lens Holder

### **Panel Mounting**

Before any unit can be mounted into a panel, the contact block must be removed. Slide metal locking lever and pull contact off. Loosen and remove the locking ring and square anti-rotation ring from the operator and insert operator through panel cutout from the front of the panel. Slide on anti-rotation ring and tighten locking ring, using locking ring wrench (MT-001). Slide contact block onto operator, observing TOP marking on both parts. Slide metal locking lever in direction indicated by LOCK. The yellow plastic safety lever lock can then be snapped onto the locking lever; this will prevent vibration or maintenance actions from releasing the contact from the operator.

### **PCB Mounting**

Being able to separate the contacts from the operator allows for assembly of the front panel components (operator and lens) to be performed in tandem with the PC board assembly and soldering. For applications where multiple rows of pushbuttons are mounted closely together, or where other components may obstruct access to the contact locking lever, be sure to include access holes in the PC board (refer to PC board layout dimensions for location). Also be sure to allow for space above and to the side of contact to ensure that no components block the contact block locking lever. PC board pins are designed to rest on the PCB, take this into consideration to ensure that pins do not short closely spaced traces.





Signaling Lights

Timers



# LBW Flush Mount 22mm Switches & Pilot Lights

# Flush bezel projects only 2mm from front of panel. Removable contact blocks are ideal for single board mounting.

# **Key Features**

- Pushbuttons, illuminated pushbuttons, selector switches, and key selector switches with up to 3PDT contacts.
- Key selectors with keys that are difficult to duplicate. Seven different key numbers to choose from.
- Pilot lights with round or square flat lenses.
- Solder / Tab or PC Board terminal.
- Black or metallic flush bezels available.
- Guard pushbuttons, illuminated or non-illuminated are available.
- Illuminated pushbuttons with bright, clear, ring, flush or extended lens.
- Choice of either gold-clad or silver contacts.
- Degree of protection: IP65 (from the front of the panel).

Applicable Standards	Mark	File No. or Organization
UL508	91	UL Recognition No.E55996
CSA 22.2 No.14	<b>S₽</b> °	CSA File No. LR 21451
	$\triangle$	TÜV Rheinland
EN00347-3-1	CE	EU Low Voltage Directive
GB14048.5	(M)	

# Specifications

nperature	–25 to +60°C (no freezing), Illuminated units: –25 to +55°C
perature	-30 to +80°C (no freezing)
midity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
tance	50 mW maximum (initial value)
sistance	100 MW minimum (500V DC megger)
Switch	Between live part and ground: 2,000V AC, 1 min. Between terminals of different poles: 2,000V AC, 1 min. Between terminals of the same poles: 1,000V AC, 1 min.
Illumination	Between live part and ground: 2,000V AC, 1 min.
istance	Operating extremes/Damage limits: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5mm
ance	Operating extremes: 100 m/s <sup>2</sup> Damage limits: 1,000 m/s <sup>2</sup>
ife erations)	Momentary: 2,000,000 Maintained: 250,000 Selector switches: 250,000 Key selector switches: 250,000
erations)	Momentary: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>1</sup> Maintained: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup> Selector switches: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup> Key selector switches: 50,000 / 100,000 <sup>2</sup>
tection	IP65 (IEC 60529)
Э	Solder/tab terminal #110, PC board terminal
	Black plastic or metallic
ox.)	16g (illuminated puthbutton) 14g (pilot light) 15g (pushbutton) 17g (selector switch) 29g (key switch) 17g (illuminated pushbutton with guard) 18g (push button with guard)
	nperature erature midity tance sistance Switch Ilumination istance ance erations) erations) tection e



### **Contact Ratings**

Gold Contact (switch base color: blue)			
Rated Insulation Voltage	250V		
Rated Thermal Current	3A		
Rated Operating Voltage	30V DC	125V AC	
Rated Operating Current (resistive load)	0.1A	0.1A	
Contact Material Gold-clad silver			

Minimum applicable load (reference value): 5V AC/DC, 1 mA

Silver Contact (switch base color: gray)					
Rated Insulation Voltage			250V		
Rated Operating Voltage			30V	125V	250V
	AC	Resistive load	—	5A	5A
	50/60Hz	Inductive load	—	3A	1.5A
	DC	Resistive load	5A	1.1A	—
Rated Operating		Inductive load	2.5A	0.55A	—
Current	AC 50/60Hz	Resistive load	—	5A	3A
		Inductive load		3A	1.5A
	DC	Resistive load	3A	0.6A	—
		Inductive load	1A	0.22A	—
Rated Thermal Current			5A		
Contact Material			Silver		

AC inductive load: PF=0.6 to 0.7 DC inductive load: L/R=7 ms max.

### LED Ratings

Rated Voltage	5V DC	12V AC/DC	24V AC/DC
Voltage Range	5V DC±5%	12V AC/DC±10%	24V AC/DC ±10%
LED Part No.	LB9Z-LED5@	LB9Z-LED1@	LB9Z-LED2@
Rated Current	A, R: 22 mA G, PW	/, S: 16 mA	
Voltage Rating	Marked on the side of	of the LED unit	
LED Life (reference value)	Approx. 30,000 hours (until the brightness	s reduces to 50% of th	e initial value)
Internal Circuit	A, PW, R x10 - H	A, PW, R x1 x2 G, S x1 x1 x2 x2 x2 x2 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4 x4	- K LED Chip - K Protection Diode
		X20	Resistor     Varistor

1. For (2) (color code): A (amber), G (green), PW (white), R (red), S (blue)

2. Use the white LED for yellow illumination.

1. Switching frequency 1,800 operations/h.

2. Switching frequency 1,200 operations/h.



580

Relays & Sockets

imers

Contactors

ches & Pilot Devices

### Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled) LBW1L-23T456\* Flush Part No. Round / Black Beze Square / Black Round / Metallic Square / Metallic Round with Guard Square with Guard Bezel Bezel Bezel Extended Flush Ring-illuminated (black bezel is (black bezel is also available) also available) ① Style ② Operation ④ Contact **(5)** LED Operating Voltage Part No. \* Illumination Color Code Gold/SPDT LBW1L-M3T14\* Momentary 24V AC/DC Gold/DPDT LBW1L-M3T24\* Black bezel Gold/SPDT LBW1L-A3T14\* Maintained 24V AC/DC Specify the color code in place Gold/DPDT LBW1L-A3T24\* of \* in the Part No. Gold/SPDT LBW1L-M3T14\* 24V AC/DC Momentary amber Α: Gold/DPDT LBW1L-M3T24\* Metallic bezel G: green Gold/SPDT LBW1L-A3T14\* PW: pure white 24V AC/DC Maintained Gold/DPDT R: LBW1L-A3T24\* red S: blue Gold/SPDT LBW1L-M3T14\* Momentary 24V AC/DC Y: yellow Gold/DPDT LBW1L-M3T24\* Guard Type Gold/SPDT LBW1L-A3T14\* 24V AC/DC Maintained Gold/DPDT LBW1L-A3T24\*

• Flush/Extended color code: A (amber), G (green), PW (pure white), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow)

• Ring-illuminated color code: PW (pure white), WA (amber), WG (green), WR (red), WS (blue)

• Illuminated pushbuttons contain an LED unit. For details on LED units, see 580.

• The guard opens 180 degrees spring-return.

• Illuminated pushbuttons can be used with legend markings. Engraving can be done on a marking plate which is placed in the lens, or a clear film can be printed and placed in the lens. See 594 for details on the marking plate and film.

- White lens type (when light is off) are available. Clear lens is used instead of colored lens for amber, green, red, and blue illuminated pushbuttons. Amber, green, red, or blue LED units are used. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- PC board terminals available for gold contacts. Silver contacts also available. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- Extended style is available. See Part Number Interpretation below (③).
- Flush ring-illuminated style is available. See Part Number Interpretation below (③). Guard is not available with flush ring-illuminated style.
- 5V DC and 12V AC/DC LED operating voltages also available.

• Marking plates are available. See accessory section.

### **Part Number Interpretation**

# LBW1L-23T456\*

### ① Style

Code	Shape
6	Round / Black Bezel
7	Square / Black Bezel
6M	Round / Metallic Bezel
7M	Square / Metallic Bezel
6G	Round with Guard
7G	Square with Guard

### **5 LED Operating Voltage**

Code	Rated Operating Voltage
1	5V DC
3	12V AC/DC
4	24V AC/DC

ி	0	n	eı	ra	ti	n	n

6 Others

Code

Blank

v

Code	Operation
А	Maintained
М	Momentary

Specification

Only)

Solder/Tab Terminal

PC Board Terminal (Gold Contact

To be used for interpreting part numbers only,
not for part number development.

### **③ Operator Style**

Code	Operator Style
1	Flush
2	Extended
1R	Flush Ring-illuminated
Extended : (bl tai av	style is available only for round ack/metallic bezel) and in momen- ry operation. Guard model is not ailable.

Part No. Example

LBW6L-M1T14V\*

④ Conta	④ Contacts		
Code	Contact		
1	Gold/SPDT		
2	Gold/DPDT		
5	Silver/SPDT		
6	Silver/DPDT		

Circuit Breakers

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)



# Signaling Lights

**Contact Block** 

Terminal Style

LED Module Style Material

Silver

Gold

Color

Amber

Green

Red

Blue

Pure

White

Solder/Tab

PCB

2 x

Contact

SPDT

DPDT

SPDT

DPDT

Voltage

5V

12V

24V

Part Number

LB-T50

LB-T60

LB-T10V

LB-T20V

Part Number

LB9Z-LED5A

LB9Z-LED1A

LB9Z-LED2A

LB9Z-LED5G

LB9Z-LED1G

LB9Z-LED2G

LB9Z-LED5R

LB9Z-LED1R

LB9Z-LED2R

LB9Z-LED5S

LB9Z-LED1S

LB9Z-LED2S

LB9Z-LED5PW

LB9Z-LED1PW

LB9Z-LED2PW

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

582



### Operator

Style	Mounting Style	Sł	nape	Momentary		Maintained
B	Flush Mount	Ro	und	LBW6L-M0		LBW6L-A0
0	(Plastic)	Sq	uare	LBW7L-M0		LBW7L-A0
1	Flush Mount	Ro	und	LBW6ML-M	D	LBW6ML-A0
Es.	(Metallic)	Sq	uare	LBW7ML-M	D	LBW7ML-A0
1	Flush Mount	Ro	und	LBW6GL-M0	)	LBW6GL-A0
8	(Built-in switch guard)	Sq	uare	LBW7GL-MC		LBW7GL-A0
	Flush Mount (Plastic)	Ro (fo	und r	LBW6L-M20		LBW6L-A20
	Flush Mount (Metallic)	extended lens)		LBW6ML-M	20	LBW6ML-A20
Lens						
Shano	Color		Part Nun	hor		

### Amber LBW6A-L1A Round (Flush) Green LBW6A-L1G Red LBW6A-L1R Blue LBW6A-L1S White LBW6A-L1W Yellow LBW6A-L1Y LBW6A-L2A Amber Round (Extended) Green LBW6A-L2G Red LBW6A-L2R Blue LBW6A-L2S White LBW6A-L2W Yellow LBW6A-L2Y Amber LBW7A-L1A Square (Flush) Green LBW7A-L1G Red LBW7A-L1R Blue LBW7A-L1S White LBW7A-L1W Yellow LBW7A-L1Y Round Ring Flush LBW6A-L1R-W White Square Ring Flush White LBW7A-L1R-W

Note: No marking plate used in ring illuminated pushbottons.

### **Dimensions**

### All dimensions in mm.

Round

Square <u>U ⊢ – – – – – – –</u>

26

[With Guard]

Square

□16.4

□26

**Ring-illuminated** 

Round

Square

□26

Round

s?/

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

印

Timers





[PC Board Terminal]

**Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)** 

Lamp Terminal (+)	ТОР
Lamp Terminal (–)	22 ~ X1 24 . X2 21 
	(SPDT contacts on the right only)

• For details on pc board and circuit design, see 594.

• For details on single board mounting, see 593.

[Solder/Tab Terminal]



### **Pilot Lights** LBW1P-1T023\* Part No. Round / Black Bezel Square / Black Bezel Round / Metallic Bezel Square / Metallic Bezel (a) I FD Operating Volt: nination Color Code **D**~ .....

Lights	① Style	③ LED Operating Voltage	Part No.	* Illumination Color Code
Signaling	Black Bezel	24V AC/DC	LBW①P-1T04*	Specify the color code in place of $*$ in the Part No. A: amber
ets	Metallic Bezel	24V AC/DC	LBW①P-1T04*	W: pure white R: red S: blue Y: yellow
Relays & Sock	<ul> <li>Pilot lights contai</li> <li>Legends and sym</li> <li>White lens type ( LED units are use</li> </ul>	n an LED unit. For maintenance bols can be engraved on a mark when light is off) are available. d. To specify, see Part Number I	LED units see <mark>583.</mark> king plate or film to be inser Clear lens is used instead nterpretation below.	ted under the lens by users for labelling purposes. See <mark>596</mark> for details. of colored lens for amber, green, red, and blue pilot lights. Amber, green, red, or blue

- PC board terminals available. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- 5V DC and 12V AC/DC LED operating voltages also available.

Timers

Contactors

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

### **Part Number Interpretation**

Shape

# LBW1P-1T023\*

Round / Black Bezel

Square / Black Bezel

Round / Metallic Bezel

Square / Metallic Bezel

To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.

### **② LED Operating Voltage**

Code	Rated Operating Voltage
1	5V DC
3	12V AC/DC
4	24V AC/DC

### 7M ③ Others

1) Style

6

7

6M

Code

June	3 Others				
Code	Specification	Part No. Example			
Blank	Solder/Tab Terminal	—			
V	PC Board Terminal	LBW6P-1T04 <u>V</u> *			

• Specify the color code in place of \* in the table above.

Terminal Blocks



# Pilot Lights (Sub-assembled)

Contact Block	Operator	LED Module	Lens	Completed Unit
	6	N is	+ 🌔 -	-

### **Contact Block**

Terminal Style		Part Number
$\overline{\mathbb{O}}$	Solder Tab	LB-T00
$\bigcirc$	PCB	LB-T00V

### LED Module

5VLB92-LED5AAmber12VLB92-LED1A24VLB92-LED2G612VLB92-LED1G24VLB92-LED1G24VLB92-LED2G24VLB92-LED5R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED1S24VLB92-LED2S24VLB92-LED2S24VLB92-LED2S24VLB92-LED2N24VLB92-LED2PW24VLB92-LED2PW24VLB92-LED2PW	Style	Color	Voltage	Part Number
Amber12VLB92-LED1A24VLB92-LED2A24VLB92-LED5G24VLB92-LED1G24VLB92-LED2G24VLB92-LED5R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2S24VLB92-LED2S24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2PW24VLB92-LED2PW			5V	LB9Z-LED5A
24VLB92-LED2AGreen5VLB92-LED5G12VLB92-LED1G24VLB92-LED2GPart5VLB92-LED5R12VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED2R24VLB92-LED2RBlue5VLB92-LED2S12VLB92-LED1S24VLB92-LED2SPure White5VLB92-LED2FW12VLB92-LED2FW24VLB92-LED2FW24VLB92-LED2FW		Amber	12V	LB9Z-LED1A
5VLB92-LED5GGreen12VLB92-LED1G24VLB92-LED2GPart5VLB92-LED5R12VLB92-LED1R24VLB92-LED2RBlue5VLB92-LED5S12VLB92-LED1S24VLB92-LED1S24VLB92-LED2SPure White5VLB92-LED5PW12VLB92-LED1PW24VLB92-LED1PW24VLB92-LED1PW24VLB92-LED2PW			24V	LB9Z-LED2A
$ \begin{array}{l} \mbox{Green} & 12 V & LB92-LED1G \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED2G \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED5R \\ \hline 12 V & LB92-LED5R \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED1R \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED2R \\ \hline 12 V & LB92-LED2S \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED1S \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED2S \\ \hline 12 V & LB92-LED2PW \\ \hline 12 V & LB92-LED2PW \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED2PW \\ \hline 24 V & LB92-LED2PW \\ \hline 12 V & L$			5V	LB9Z-LED5G
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c } \hline 24V & LB92-LED2G \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline Red & 12V & LB92-LED1F \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2S \\ \hline 12V & LB92-LED1S \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2S \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline 12V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline 12V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED1F \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED1F \\ \hline 24V & LB92-LED2F \\ \hline 24V & $		Amber Green Red Blue	12V	LB9Z-LED1G
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c } \hline & & & & & \\ \hline \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline & & & \\ \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline \\ \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline \\ \hline & & & \\ \hline \hline \\ \hline \hline \\ \hline \\$	100		24V	LB9Z-LED2G
Red         12V         LB92-LED1R           24V         LB92-LED2R           5V         LB92-LED5S           Blue         12V         LB92-LED1S           24V         LB92-LED1S         24V           Pure         5V         LB92-LED5PW           12V         LB92-LED1PW         24V           24V         LB92-LED1PW         24V		Red	5V	LB9Z-LED5R
24V         LB92-LED2R           5V         LB92-LED5S           12V         LB92-LED1S           24V         LB92-LED2S           24V         LB92-LED2S           Pure White         5V         LB92-LED5PW           12V         LB92-LED1PW         24V           24V         LB92-LED2PW         24V	S		12V	LB9Z-LED1R
5V         LB92-LED5S           Blue         12V         LB92-LED1S           24V         LB92-LED2S           Fure         5V         LB92-LED5PW           White         12V         LB92-LED1PW           24V         LB92-LED1PW         LB92-LED2PW	26		24V	LB9Z-LED2R
Blue         12V         LB92-LED1S           24V         LB92-LED2S           5V         LB92-LED5PW           12V         LB92-LED1PW           24V         LB92-LED1PW           24V         LB92-LED2PW	Ch.		5V	LB9Z-LED5S
24V         LB92-LED2S           Pure White         5V         LB92-LED5PW           12V         LB92-LED1PW           24V         LB92-LED2PW		Blue	12V	LB9Z-LED1S
5V         LB92-LED5PW           Pure White         12V         LB92-LED1PW           24V         LB92-LED2PW			24V	LB9Z-LED2S
Pure White12VLB9Z-LED1PW24VLB9Z-LED2PW		D	5V	LB9Z-LED5PW
24V LB9Z-LED2PW		Pure White	12V	LB9Z-LED1PW
			24V	LB9Z-LED2PW

Style	Mounting Style	Shape	Part Numbe
13	Flush Mount	Round	LBW6P-0
	(Plastic)	Square	LBW7P-0
	Flush Mount	Round	LBW6MP-0
63	(Metallic)	Square	LBW7MP-0
Lens			
Shape	Color	Part Number	
Pound	Amber	LBW6A-P1A	-
nuullu	Green	LBW6A-P1G	
	Red	LBW6A-P1R	
	Blue	LBW6A-P1S	
	White	LBW6A-P1W	
	Yellow	LBW6A-P1Y	
Squara	Amber	LBW7A-P1A	
Squale	Green	LBW7A-P1G	_
4	Red	LBW7A-P1R	
	Blue	LBW7A-P1S	
	White	LBW7A-P1W	_
	Yellow	LBW7A-P1Y	

# ø22mm - LBW Series

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# Dimensions



1.2



LOCK

X1(+)

œ⊖

17.8

17.8

15.8

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)**





2.8W × 0.5t

27.9





[Solder/Tab Terminal]

# 2

All dimensions in mm.

# ---

0.8W imes 0.5t

2 5.5

[PC Board Terminal]



IDEC

	_		Pushbuttons			
Part No.	LBW (1)B- (2) (3) Flush Round / Black Bezel	【④⑤★ Square / Black Bezel	allic Square / Metallic Bezel	Extended Extended Fourier of the series of		
① Style	(2) Operation	3 Button Shape	Part No.	* Illumination Color Code		
Black bezel	Momentary	Flush Round Flush Square Extended Round Flush Round	LBW6B-M1T1@⑤ LBW7B-M1T1@⑤ LBW6B-M1T2@⑤ LBW6B-A1T1@⑤	Specify the color code in place		
	Maintained	Flush Square Extended Round	LBW/B-A1114/5 LBW6B-A1T24/5			
Matallia bazal	Momentary	Flush Round Flush Square Extended Round	LBW6MB-M1T1@⑤ LBW7MB-M1T1@⑤ LBW6MB-M1T2@⑤	of * in the Part No.		
wetanic bezer	Maintained	Flush Round Flush Square Extended Round	LBW6MB-A1T1@⑤ LBW7MB-A1T1@⑤ LBW6MB-A1T2@⑤	G: green R: red S: blue W: white		
Guard Type	Momentary Flush Round Flush Square		LBW6GB-M1T1@⑤ LBW7GB-M1T1@⑤	Y: yellow		
Guard Type	Maintained	Flush Round Flush Square	LBW6GB-A1T1@⑤ LBW7GB-A1T1@⑤	_		

• The guard opens 180 degrees spring-return.

• PC board terminals available for gold contacts. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.

• Pushbuttons can be used with legend markings engraved on marking plates and lens buttons with clear film inserted in the lens is available. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below. See for details on the marking plate and film.

• Extended pushbuttons available. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below. Pushbuttons with guard is not available. Extended pushbuttons is available with momentary operation only.

### **Part Number Interpretation**

# LBW1B-23T45\*

To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.

1 Style	•	@ <b>Ope</b>	ration	3 <b>Ope</b>	rator Style	<b>④</b> Cont	acts		
Code	Shape	Code	Operation	Code	Operation	Code	Contact	Code	Contact
6	Round / Black Bezel	A	Maintained	1	Flush	1	Gold/SPDT	5	Silver/SPDT
7	Square / Black Bezel	М	Momentary	2	Extended *	2	Gold/DPDT	6	Silver/DPDT
6M	Round / Metallic Bezel			* Extended style is available only for round (black/metallic		3	Gold/3PDT	7	Silver/3PDT
7M	Square / Metallic Bezel								
6G Round with Guard				bezel) and in momentary operation. Guard model is					
7G	Square with Guard			r	ot available.				
s Athe	re								

5) Uthers

Code	Specification	Part No. Example
Blank	Solder/Tab Terminal	_
L (Note 1)	Lens	LBW6B-M1T1 <u>L</u> *
V	PC Board Terminal (Gold Contact Only)	LBW6B-M1T1 <u>V</u> *
VL (Note 1)	PC Board Terminal with Lens (Gold Contact Only)	LBW6B-M1T1 <u>VL</u> *

Note 1: Codes L and VL are available with flush operator only.

• Color code (\*) for lens:

A (amber), B (translucent lens with black nameplate), G (green), R (red), S (blue), W (white), Y (yellow)



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

# **Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)**



# **Contact Block**

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Terminal Style	Material	Contact	Part Number	
1		Silver	SPDT	LB-T5
	Solder/Tab		DPDT	LB-T6
			3PDT	LB-T7
-			SPDT	LB-T1V
	PCB	Gold	DPDT	LB-T2V
			3PDT	LB-T3V

### Button

	Style		Color	Part Number
			Black	LBW6A-B1B
			Green	LBW6A-B1G
ners		Pound Elush	Red	LBW6A-B1R
ΤΪL			Blue	LBW6A-B1S
			White	LBW6A-B1W
			Yellow	LBW6A-B1Y
		Round (Extended)	Black	LBW6A-B2B
			Green	LBW6A-B2G
ors			Red	LBW6A-B2R
ntact			Blue	LBW6A-B2S
Cor			White	LBW6A-B2W
			Yellow	LBW6A-B2Y
	in the local division		Black	LBW7A-B1B
			Green	LBW7A-B1G
ks			Red	LBW7A-B1R
Bloc	and the second second	Square Flush	Blue	LBW7A-B1S
ninal			White	LBW7A-B1W
Term			Yellow	LBW7A-B1Y

Operator	Operator							
Style	Bezel Style	Shape	Momentary	Maintained				
10	Black plastic	Round	LBW6L-M0	LBW6L-A0				
1	bezel	Square	LBW7L-M0	LBW7L-A0				
5		Round	LBW6ML-M0	LBW6ML-A0				
East	Metallic bezel	Square	LBW7ML-M0	LBW7ML-A0				
	Plastic bezel with built-in switch guard	Round	LBW6GL-M0	LBW6GL-A0				
8		Square	LBW7GL-M0	LBW7GL-A0				
	Flush Mount (Plastic)	Round (for extended lens)	LBW6L-M20	LBW6L-A20				
	Flush Mount (Metallic)		LBW6ML-M20	LBW6ML-A20				

**Circuit Breakers** 

Panel Thickness 0.5 to 3.2 mm

Gasket

Ë

見え

### All dimensions in mm.

### **Flush Pushbutton**

1.2

17.8 15.8

20.8

1.2

17.8

1902232153

**Dimensions** 











[3PDT]

2-R0.6

**Extended Pushbutton** 

\* Solder/Tab Terminal

LOCH

17.8

[SPDT/DPDT]

LOCK

27.9 [Solder/Tab Terminal]

Panel Thickness: 0.5 to 3.2 mm Locking Ring

цĘ

2.8W × 0.5t

Mounting Bracket

.85

6.95

[SPDT/DPDT]

[3PDT]

 $0.8W \times 0.5t$ 

2

[PC Board Terminal]

3.95



**Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View) SPDT/DPDT Contacts** 



(SPDT contacts on the right only)

### **3PDT Contacts**

ТОР	
32 22 12	_
	ר ו ו

- For details on mounting hole layout, see 593.
- For details on pc board and circuit design, see 594.
- For details on single board mounting, see 593.

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights



23 [3PDT] 2

[Solder/Tab Terminal]

Round

IDEC 589

### **Selector Switches**

LBW1S-2T34

Part No.

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets



Round / Black Bezel







@ Stulo	Operator Position			Contact	Part No.		
() Style	(2) Operator Posi	LION		3 CONTACT	Gold Contact	Silver Contact	
		Maintained		SPDT	LBW①S-2T1	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-2T5	
	90° 2-position		LR	DPDT	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-2T2	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-2T6	
	-	× ·		3PDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-2T3	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-2T7	
Black bezel		Maintained	ĻĊŖ	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-3T2	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-3T6	
	45° 3-position		$\bigvee$	3PDT	LBW①S-3T3	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-3T7	
		Spring return two-way	L-C-R	DPDT	LBW①S-33T2	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-33T6	
			$\bigvee$	3PDT	LBW①S-33T3	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-33T7	
Metallic bezel		Maintained L		SPDT	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-2T1	LBW <sub>1</sub> S-2T5	
	90° 2-position		LR	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-2T2	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-2T6	
			Ŷ	3PDT	LBW <sub>①</sub> S-2T3	LBW <sub>1</sub> S-2T7	
		Maintained L	ĻĊŖ	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-3T2	LBW:0S-3T6	
	45°		$\bigvee$	3PDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> S-3T3	LBW:0S-3T7	
	3-position	Spring roturn two-way		דחפת			

• PC board terminals available for gold contacts. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.

Spring return two-way

• For contact operation, see 556.

Terminal Blocks

Timers

### **Part Number Interpretation**

LBW1S-2T34

### ① Style

Code	Shape
6	Round / Black Bezel
7	Square / Black Bezel
6M	Round / Metallic Bezel
7M	Square / Metallic Bezel

To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.

R

### **2** Operator Position



DPDT

DPDT

LBW1)S-33T2

LBW<sup>①</sup>S-33T3

LBW1S-33T6

LBW1)S-33T7

3 Contacts					
Code	Contact				
1	Gold/SPDT (90° 2-position only)				
2	Gold/DPDT				
3	Gold/3PDT				
5	Silver/SPDT (90° 2-position only)				
6	Silver/DPDT				
7	Silver/3PDT				

# **④ Others**

Code	Specification	Part No. Example
Blank	Solder/Tab Terminal	—
V	PC Board Terminal (Gold Contact Only)	LBW6S-2T1V



### **Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)**



### **Contact Block**

Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number
1		Silver	SPDT	LB-T5
	Solder/Tab		DPDT	LB-T6
			3PDT	LB-T7
-	PCB	Gold	SPDT	LB-T1V
( )			DPDT	LB-T2V
			3PDT	LB-T3V

SPDT contacts applicable for 2-position switches only.

### Operator

Style	Shape	Position	Function	Part Number
Flush Mount (Plastic)		2	Maintained	LBW6S-2Y
	g	3	Maintained	LBW6S-3Y
Round	Rour		Spring from both	LBW6S-33Y
		2	Maintained	LBW7S-2Y
	quare	3	Maintained	LBW7S-3Y
Square	S		Spring from both	LBW7S-33Y
Flush Mount		2	Maintained	LBW6MS-2Y
(Ivietanic)		3	Maintained	LBW6MS-3Y
Round	Round		Spring from both	LBW6MS-33Y
-		2	Maintained	LBW7MS-2Y
10	lare	3	Maintained	LBW7MS-3Y
Square	Sq		Spring from both	LBW7MS-33Y

### **Key Selector Switches**

	LBW ① K- Wave Key	23 <b>T</b> 45-6				Disc Tumbler Key	
Part No.	Round / Black	Bezel Square / Blac	k Bezel Round / Metallic	Bezel Squar	e / Metallic Bezel	Round /Metallic Bezel	Square / Metallic Bezel
① Style	② Operator Po	sition	© Kev Removable Pos	ition	© Contact	Part No.	
0.01/12	0 1 1 1 1 1 1		0		0	Gold Contact	Silver Contact
	90° 2-position	Maintained			SPDT	LBW <sub>①</sub> K-2ST1A	LBW ()K-2ST5A
			A: Key removable	L R	DPDT	LBW <sup>®</sup> K-2ST2A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-2ST6A
Black bezel					3PDT	LBW: TK-2ST3A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-2ST7A
	45°	Maintained	A: Key removable	U <sup>C</sup> R	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-3ST2A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-3ST6A
	3-position	Maintaineu	in all positions	$\sim$	3PDT	LBW: TK-3ST3A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-3ST7A
					SPDT	LBW <sub>①</sub> K-2ST1A	LBW①K-2ST5A
	90° 2-position	Maintained	A: Key removable	L ®	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-2ST2A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-2ST6A
Metallic bezel	P · · ·			$\sim$	3PDT	LBW①K-2ST3A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-2ST7A
	45°	Maintained	A: Key removable	(L) <sup>©</sup> (R)	DPDT	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-3ST2A	LBW <sup>①</sup> K-3ST6A
	3-position	Maintailleu	in all positions	$\sim$	3PDT	LBW <sup>®</sup> K-3ST3A	LBW①K-3ST7A

- For operator position, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- For key removable position. see Part Number Interpretation below. The key cannot be removed in a spring returned position.
- Two keys are supplied.
- Besides the standard key (key number OH), six other keys are available.
- Disc tumbler keys also available. Only the standard key is available. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- PC board terminals available for gold contacts. To specify, see Part Number Interpretation below.
- For contact operation, see 593.

### **Part Number Interpretation**

# $LBW \cap K - 2 \odot T 4 \odot - 6$

### 1) Style

Code	Shape
6	Round / Black Bezel
7	Square / Black Bezel
6M	Round / Metallic Bezel
7M	Square / Metallic Bezel

### **④** Contacts

Code	Contact
1	Gold/SPDT (90° 2-position only)
2	Gold/DPDT
3	Gold/3PDT
5	Silver/SPDT (90° 2-position only)
6	Silver/DPDT
7	Silver/3PDT

### 6 Key Number (for wave keys only)

Standard key
Reversible key
Non-reversible key



Others

Code

Blank

۷

To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.

### **②** Operator Position

Code	Operator Position
2	90° 2-position maintained
3	45° 3-position maintained
33	45°-3-position spring return two-way

### 3 Key Style

	•
Code	Key Style
S	Wave key
Blank	Disc tumbler key

### **(5) Key Removal Position**

Specification

Solder/Tab

(Gold Contact Only)

Terminal PC Board Terminal



Part No. Example

LBW6K-2T1VA

### 3-position



Key removable at □, □, □, ℝ.
 Key retained at ●, ₿.

Signaling Lights

592

Terminal Blocks

### Key Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)

Operator



Completed Unit







### **Contact Block**

Terminal Style		Material	Contact	Part Number
100	Solder/Tab	Silver	SPDT	LB-T5
			DPDT	LB-T6
			3PDT	LB-T7
-	PCB	Gold	SPDT	LB-T1V
$\odot$			DPDT	LB-T2V
			3PDT	LB-T3V

### Operator

Style	Shape	Position	Function	Key Style	Key Remove Position	Part number
Black Plastic				Disc	All positions	LBW6K-2A
bezel		2	90° 2-position	tumbler key	Left	LBW6K-2B
		2	maintained		All positions	LBW6K-2SA
R				VVave key	Left	LBW6K-2SB
			45° 3-position	Disc	All positions	LBW6K-3A
	Round		maintained	tumbler key	Center	LBW6K-3D
				Wave	All positions	LBW6K-3SA
		3		key	Center	LBW6K-3SD
			45°-3-position spring return two-way	Disc tumbler key	All positions	LBW6K-33D
				Wave key	Center	LBW6K-33SD
		2	90° 2-position maintained	Disc tumbler key	All positions	LBW7K-2A
					Left	LBW7K-2B
				Wave key	All positions	LBW7K-2SA
					Left	LBW7K-2SB
			45° 3-position	Disc tumbler kev	All positions	LBW7K-3A
	Square		IIIdiiildiiieu		Center	LBW7K-3D
				Wave	All positions	LBW7K-3SA
		3		кеу	Center	LBW7K-3SD
		-	45°-3-position spring return two-way	Disc tumbler key	Center	LBW7K-33D
				Wave key		LBW7K-33SD

Style	Shape	Position	Function	Key Style	Key Remove Position	Part number
Metallic Bezel			90° 2-position	Disc	All positions	LBW6MK-2A
A COLUMN TWO IS NOT			maintaineu	tumbler key	Left	LBW6MK-2B
P		2		Wave key	All positions	LBW6MK- 2SA
					Left	LBW6MK- 2SB
			45° 3-position	Disc	All positions	LBW6MK-3A
	Round		maintained	tumbler key	Center	LBW6MK-3D
				Wave key	All positions	LBW6MK- 3SA
		3			Center LBW6MK- 3SD Center LBW6MK- 33D	LBW6MK- 3SD
			45°-3-position spring return two-way	Disc tumbler key	Center	LBW6MK- 33D
				Wave key		LBW6MK- 33SD
		2	90° 2-position maintained	Disc tumbler key	All positions	LBW7MK-2A
					Left	LBW7MK-2B
				Wave key	All positions	LBW7MK- 2SA
					Left	LBW7MK- 2SB
			45° 3-position	Disc	All positions	LBW7MK-3A
	Square		maintained	tumbler key	Center	LBW7MK-3D
				, Wave key	All positions	LBW7MK- 3SA
		3			Center	LBW7MK- 3SD
			45°-3-position spring return two-way	Disc tumbler key	Center	LBW7MK- 33D
				Wave key		LBW7MK- 33SD



### Dimensions

**Key Selector Switches with Wave Key** 

### Panel Thickness: 0.5 to 3.2 mm Gasket Locking Ring Round Π 2-R0.6 - E H Π \* Solder/Tab Terminal 3.95 .95 Mounting Bracket [SPDT/DPDT] Square [3PDT] LOCK 2.8W × 0.5t 0.8W × 0.5t □26 DBEG 17.8 1272 1878 15.8 ^ 2.6 17.8 24. [SPDT/DPDT] Key No. :N/A to 2H [PC Board Terminal] [Solder/Tab Terminal] LOCK Dec Key No. :3H to 6H

### Key Selector Switches with Disc Tumbler Key



23 [3PDT]



.8W × 0.5t

27.



LOCK

E

11.1 j 23 [3PDT] [PC Board Terminal]



5.5







(SPDT contacts on the right only)

### **3PDT Contacts**



- For details on mounting hole layout, see 593.
- For details on pc board and circuit design, see **594**.
- For details on single board mounting, see 593.

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

594

18

Square

□26

### **Contact Operation**

### Selector Switch, Illuminated Selector Switch, Key Selector Switch

Operator Position & Contact Operation (Top View)									
		Position			Contact	🥆 Left	† Center	🗡 Right	
		R	SPDT						
90° 2-position	Maint	aintained Spring retu		Spring return from right		Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 <sup>1</sup> C2 <sup>1</sup>		Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 <sup>1</sup> C2 <sup>1</sup>	
					3PDT	Left Center Right NOINCIN02NC2N03NC3		Left Center Right NO1 NC1 NO2NC2 NO3 NC3	
45°	C	C	C		DPDT	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2 C1 <sup>1</sup> C2 <sup>1</sup>	Left Right NO1 NC1 NO2 NC2	Left Right NO1NC1 NO2NC2	
3-position	Maintained	Spring return from	Spring return from left	Spring return two- way	3PDT	Left Center Right NOINC1 NO2NC2 NO3NC3	Left Center Right NOTINC1 NO2NC2 NO3NC3	Left Center Right NOINC1 NO2NC2 NO3NC3	

### Mounting Hole Layout (mm)

### LBW Series Flush Bezel (LBW6/LBW6M/LBW6G)



### LBW Series Flush Bezel LBW6/LBW6M/LBW6G



\* 53 mm minimum for switches with guard

### LBW Series Flush Bezela LBW7/LBW7M/LBW7G



# Single Board Mounting

### IDEC's LBW Series is available for single board mounting.



### Installing and Removing Contact Blocks

Turn the locking lever to install and remove contact blocks on the PC using a screwdriver from a hole in the PC board. See "Notes for Designing PC Board and Circuit" on 594. Determine the location of the switches so that the locking lever can be operated. See "Removing and Installing the Contact Block" on 598.

### Mounting Holes and Assembly Procedure

Drill mounting holes in the panel as shown below. When the units are mounted collectively, provide adequate clearance.

### **Assembly Procedure**

- 1. Install the operator to the panel.
- 2. Mount the contact block to the operator from the rear.
- 3. Turn the locking lever to lock the contact block.
- 4. Insert the PC board to terminals and solder.
- Note 1: Make sure that each terminal is inserted into the PC board correctly.
- Note 2: Do not apply tensile force to the connector cable for an extended period of time
- Note 3: Do not expose the contact block to water.
- Note 4: Ensure to lock contact blocks when the contact blocks are installed on the operators.
- UP series can be installed on the same board. For details, see 599.

595

**Terminal Blocks** 

### Notes for Designing PC Board and Circuit

### All dimensions in mm.

- Use 1.6-mm-thick glass epoxy PC board with drilled holes.
- Design a circuit so that the LBW series can operate within the rated voltage and current range. Make sure that inrush current and voltage do not exceed the rating.
- Minimum applicable load is 5V AC/DC, 1 mA on gold contacts. Applicable range is subject to the operating condition and load.
- Since the \*2.8-mm-wide terminal touches the PC board as shown on the right, short circuit may occur with pattern lines. Design a circuit that prevents short circuits.

### SPDT/DPDT Contacts



### **3PDT Contacts**



### PC Board Drilling Layout (Bottom View) SPDT/DPDT Contacts



### **3PDT Contacts**



Note 1: When designing, note the alignment of center lines of the contact blocks and center lines of the operators.

- Note 2: The diameter of the terminal hole is ø1.2.
- Note 3: Hole diameter may vary to meet installation requirements. Determine the location and the size of the hole so that the locking lever can be operated.



	Accessories								
Sha	pe		Specification	Part No.	Remarks				
Locking Ring Wrench			Metal (Nickel-plated brass)	MT-001	Used to tighten the locking ring when installing the units on to the panel.				
For Standard Bezels	Lens Removal Tool		Stainless Steel	MT-101	Used to remove the lens or button. (for standard bezels)				
	Mounting Hole Plug	1. For round units (LBW6/LBW6M)	[Plug] Polyamide (Black)	LBW9Z-BS6*	* Color code: blank (black), W (white)				
Bezels		2. For square units (LBW7/LBW7M)	Nitrile rubber [Mounting Plate] Stainless Steel	LBW9Z-BS7*	Panel thickness: 0.5 to 3.2 mm See 596 for dimensions.				
	Mounting Hole Plug	Metal	[Plug] Zinc diecast [Locking Ring] Polyamide [Gasket] Nitrile rubber	LW9Z-BM	Degree of protection: IP66 Tightening torque: 1.2 N·m See 596 for dimensions.				
For LBW Series Flus	Mounting Hole Plug	Rubber	Nitrile rubber	LW9Z-BP1	Degree of protection: IP65 Tightening torque: 2.0 N·m See 596 for dimensions.				
Terr	ninal Cover ①   ②	1. For SPDT/DPDT contacts	РВТ	LB9Z-VL2	See 596 for dimensions.				
2. For 3PDT contacts			(White)	LB9Z-VL3	See 598 for mounting.				
Key Reversible key Non-reversible key		Metal (zinc nickel-plated)	LA9Z-SK-*	Specify a key number in place of * in the Part No. Blank: Standard key OH (reversible) 1H to 2H: Reversible key 3H to 6H: Non-reversible key See 596 for dimensions.					
Key	s for the second s	For key selector switches (disc tumbler key)	Metal (brass nickel-plated) 18×1.8×25.1 t1.8	AS6-SK-132					



# Switches & Pilot Devices

hts	
Lig	
ling	
gna	
Sig	

Timers

Contactors

Sh	ape		(W×H×D)	Part No.	Remarks
	Lens	1. For round flush units	Polyarylate ø20 H4	HA9Z-L11*	Specify the color code in place of * in the part no.
	2	2. For square flush units	Polyarylate ø20 H4	HA9Z-L21*	S: Blue, Y: Yellow Note: Use a clear lens for pure white (PW) illumination.
	3	3. For round extended units	Polyarylate ø20.2 H7.8	LBW9Z-L12*	Specify the color code in place of * in the part no. A: Amber, G: Green, R: Red, S: Blue, W: clear, Y: Yellow Note: Use a clear lens for pure white (PW) illumination.
	Buttons ①	1. For round flush units	Polyacetal ø20 H3.2 (L5)	HA9Z-B11*	
		2. For square flush units	Polyacetal ø20 H3.9 (L5)	HA9Z-B21*	Specify the color code in place of * in the part no. B: Black, G: Green, R: Red, S: Blue
		3. For round extended units	Polyacetal ø19.8 H7.3 (L9.1)	HA9Z-B12*	vv. vvnite, f. fellow
	Marking plate	1. For round flush units	Acrylic ø17 t0.85 (L1.1)	HA9Z-P1*	
		2. For square units	Acrylic □18.4 t0.85	HA9Z-P2*	Specify the color code in place of $*$ in the part no. B: Black, W: White
		3. For extended units	Acrylic ø15 t3.0	LBW9Z-P12W	
LBW Series	Anti-rotation Ring	LBW series	Metal (Stainless steel) 25×8.2×24.8 t0.8	LBW9Z-LP6	
Lo		All models	Polyamide ø17.9 H3.9	LB9Z-LN	

Accessories

. . . . . .

# **Dimensions for Accessories**





E

Mounting

For round units (LBW9Z-BS6\*)











Terminal Cover For SPDT/DPDT contacts







Key (Wave Key) Reversible key



### Non-reversible key



598

Terminal Blocks



# **Maintenance Parts**

Maintenance LED Unit	Package Quantity: 1			
Shape	Rated Operating Voltage	Part No. (Ordering No.)	* Color Code	
LED Unit	5V DC	LB9Z-LED5*	A:	Amber Green
- HARRAND (	12V AC/DC	LB9Z-LED1*	PW: R:	Pure White Red
	24V AC/DC	LB9Z-LED2*	S: W:	Blue White

• Use a pure white (PW) LED unit for yellow (Y) illumination.

### Transformer

				Package quantity: I
Transformer	Primary Voltage	Secondary Voltage	Part No. (Ordering No.)	Applicable Load
For 24V	100/110V AC	100/110V AC ±10%	TWR512	
	200/220V AC 200/220V AC ±10% <b>TWR522</b> LB92-LED2* (24V AC/DC LED un)	LB9Z-LED2* (24V AC/DC LED unit)		
	400/440V AC	400/440V AC±10%	TWR542	

• Terminal cover (TWR-VL3) is supplied as standard.

• Connect one LB9Z-LED2\* to a transformer.

### **Specifications**

Part No.	TWR5D2
Operating Voltage	100/110V AC, 200/220V AC, 400/440V AC (50/60Hz)
Current Draw	2.4VA
Rated Insulation Voltage	600V
Insulation Resistance	100 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)
Operating Temperature	-30 to +60°C (no freezing)
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	35 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Vibration Resistance	Damage Limits: 30 Hz, amplitude 1.5 mm Operating extremes: 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: 1,000 m/s <sup>2</sup> Operating Extremes: 100 m/s <sup>2</sup>
Dielectric Strength	2,500V AC, 1 minute
Terminal Screw	M3.5
Applicable Wire	2 mm <sup>2</sup> maximum, 2 wires maximum
Weight (approx.)	87g

• Use end clip BC9Z-E/N35NPN10 when using 400/440V AC primar y voltage transformers.

### Dimensions



All dimensions in mm.

# Precautions & Instructions / Safety Precautions

- Turn off the power to the LBW series control units before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.
- To avoid burning your hand, use the lamp holder tool when replacing the lamps.

### Wiring

- Solder the terminals at 350°C within 3 seconds using a 60W soldering iron. Sn-Ag-Cu type is recommended. When soldering, do not touch the LB series with the soldering iron. Also ensure that no tensile force is applied to the terminals. Do not bend the terminal or apply excessive force to the terminal.
- 2. Use non-corrosive liquid flux.

### **Terminal Cover**

### Solder/tab terminal

Insert the terminal cover into the contact block with the TOP markings on the contact block and the terminal cover in the same direction.

Note: When wiring, insert the lead wires into the terminal cover holes before soldering. After wiring, terminal covers cannot be installed.

### Standard Bezel



### Flush Bezel



### **Operating Environment**

- Do not use the LB series where corrosive gases exist or under an environment exceeding the operating temperature and humidity ranges. Otherwise, damage such as contact failure or change of the surface color may occur.
- Major parts of the switch are plastic. Scratches or damage may occur when scraped with a sharp object or if excessive load or shock is applied. Note that this may cause operation and appearance failure of the operator and bezel.
- Application of detergent, cutting oil, or special chemicals to the switch may result in operation and/or appearance failure such as a change in surface color.

### Handling

### **Contacts (micro switch)**

When using NC (normally closed) and NO (normally open) contacts of the same microswitch, avoid connections of different voltages, or connections of different types of power supplies. Failure to observe this instruction may cause a short-circuit.

 For wiring, use wires of a proper size to meet voltage and current requirements. Solder correctly according to the instructions in "Wiring" and "Notes on Terminal Cover." Improper soldering may cause overheating and create a fire hazard. Also, when using tab terminals, use receptacles of appropriate size.

### Instructions

### Removing and Installing the Contact Block

- 3. Turn the locking lever on the contact block in the direction opposite to the arrow on the housing. Then the contact block can be removed.
- 4. Insert the contact block with the TOP markings on the contact block and the operator placed in the same direction. Then lock the units, turning the locking lever in the direction of the arrow.



locking lever

### **Panel Mounting**

Remove the contact block from the operator. Insert the operator into the panel cut-out from the front, then install the contact block to the operator.

### Flush Bezel



### Notes on Mounting

Use the optional ring wrench (MT-001) to mount the operator onto the panel. Tightening torque should not exceed 0.7 N·m. Do not use pliers. Excessive tightening will damage the locking ring.

600



Timers

Contactors

Signaling Lights

**Switches & Pilot Devices**
# Mounts on the same panel as LB/LBW series

• Three illumination colors: Green (G), red (R), and white (W)

# **Specifications**

Color Code		Red (R), White (W) G (Green)	
Rated Current (I)		7mA 2mA	
Maximum Current (Ta: 25°C)	Reverse Voltage (V <sub>R</sub> )	9V	5V
	Operating Temperature (T <sub>opr</sub> )	–25 to +55°C (no freezing)	
	Storage Temperature (T <sub>stg</sub> )	–30 to +80°C (no freezing)	
Forward Voltage (V <sub>f</sub> )		Standard value: 2V (If=7mA)	Standard value: 2.7V (If=2 mA)
Dielectric Voltage		Between live and dead parts: 500V AC, 1 minute	
Weight (approx.)		4.3g (UP8-89V1), 5.1g (UP8-89V2)	



### **UP Series**

	Mounting Hole Size	Shape	Degree of Protection (IEC 60529)	Matching LB/ LBW Mounting Style	Part No.	Illumination Color Code
ø8 UP8	With standard bezel	Chroud	1040	Standard Bezel	UP8-89V1*	Specify the color
With flush bezel		Shroud IP40	Flush Bezel	UP8-89V2*	code in place of * in the Part No. G: green	
ø9 UP9P	HE	Shroud	IP65	Standard bezel Flush bezel	UP9P-99V1*	R: red W: white

• LED cannot be replaced.

Note: Connect an external current limiting resistor in series. Otherwise, the LED may be damaged.

### Dimensions







Body

UP8-89V1

All dimensions in mm.





### Dimensions (L)

Standard Bezel	22.5mm
Flush Bezel	29.9mm

# **PC Board Mounting Hole**







The longer pin is the positive terminal



UP8



# **UP Series Pilot Lights**

# Switches & Pilot Devices

# <u> Safety Precautions</u>

- Turn off power to the unit before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection.
- Failure to turn off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.
- For wiring, use wires of a proper size to meet the voltage and current requirements.
- Improper soldering or failure to tighten the terminal screw may cause overheating and fire.

Signaling Lights

tches & Pilot Devices

Swi

# Single Board Mounting

UP series miniature pilot light single board mounting types can be mounted with LB/ LBW series on the same panel.

Follow the instructions below on single board mounting.



1. Mount the LED kit to the PC board.



### **Temporary mounting**

1. Note the polarity of the terminals and insert the terminals to the PC board. 2. Make sure that part A of the LED kit is

pressed tightly to the PC board. Bend the terminals sideways as shown on the left.

2. Mount the operator and the UP series pilot lights on to the control panel.

3. Mount the contact block to the operator of the miniature control unit and lock the unit by turning the locking lever.



4. Install the PC board in 1. to the panel in 3.



\* When mounting LB/LBW and UP series on a single board, make sure that the distance between the front of the panel and the mounting side of the PC board (gasket distortion is taken into consideration) is as shown in the table below.

Part No.	Mountable Unit	Distance (*)
UP8-89V1*	Standard bezel	22.5mm
UP8-89V2*	Flush bezel	29.9mm
	Standard bezel	22.5mm
0131-3311*	Flush bezel	29.9mm

5. Solder the terminals.

Before soldering, make sure that each terminal of the contact block is securely inserted into the PC board holes.

### Instructions

### Polarity

Pay attention to the polarity of the power supply as UP series units do not contain a diode for protection against reverse polarity. The long terminal is positive and the short terminal is negative.

### **Current Limiting Resistor**

When using a UP series unit without a built-in current limiting resistor, connect an external current limiting resistor. Calculate the resistance using the following formula.





Note: Use a resistor of higher resistance than the calculated value ( $\Omega$ )

$$\begin{array}{c} \mbox{Rated Wattage of Resistor} \\ \mbox{(W)} \end{array} = \begin{array}{c} \mbox{Rated Current} \times \begin{array}{c} \mbox{Operating Voltage} \\ \mbox{(I)} \end{array} \times \begin{array}{c} \mbox{2 to 3 model} \end{array} \\ \end{array}$$

\* 2 to 3 is a safety factor

### <Current Limiting Resistor Reference Value>

Color Operating Voltage	Red (R), White (W)	Green (G)
5V DC	430Ω (1/4W)	1200Ω (1/4W)
6V DC	560Ω (1/4W)	1600Ω (1/4W)
12V DC	1500Ω (1/4W)	4700Ω (1/4W)
24V DC	3000Ω (1/2W)	11000Ω (1/4W)

### Wirina

Solder the terminal at 350°C within 3 seconds using a 60W soldering iron. SnAgCu type lead-free solder is recommended.

When soldering, do not touch the pilot light housing with the terminal. Do not bend the terminal or apply excessive force to the terminal.

### Notes on Panel Mounting

Tightening torque should not exceed 0.49 N·m. Do not use pliers. Do not tighten with excessive force, otherwise the locking ring will be damaged.

### PC Board and Circuit Design

Use glass epoxy copper clad laminate, double-sided through-hole PC boards with a thickness of 1.6 mm.



Example of single board mounting

**Circuit Breakers** 



602

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Terminal Blocks

Contactors

# 22mm XW E-Stops

### **Key features:**

- The depth behind the panel can be as little as 46.4 mm for 1 to 4 contacts (with terminal cover) for illuminated and non-illuminated units.
- IDEC's original "Safe break action" ensures that the NC contacts open when the contact block is detached from the operator.
- 1 to 4NC main contacts and 1 or 2NO monitor contacts
- Push-to-lock, Pull or Turn-to-reset operator
- Models with mechanical indicator on the operator body show the normal/latched status (green: normal).
- Safety lock mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 6.2)
- Degree of protection IP65 (IEC60529)
- Fingersafe (IP20) terminals
- Three button sizes: ø38, ø40 and ø60 mm
- Push-ON illumination type available (40mm mushroom head)
- Direct opening action mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 5.2, IEC60947-5-1, Annex K)
- RoHS compliant (EU directive 2002/95/EC).
- UL c-UL listed. EN compliant
- UL NISD category emergency stop device (File# E305148)





C



# UL File #E68961 Specifications

Applicable Standards	IEC60947-5-5, EN60947-5-5, JIS C8201-5-1, UL508, UL991, NFPA79, CSA C22.2 No. 14, GB14048.5
Operating Temperature	Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing), Illuminated: -25 to +55°C (no freezing)
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)
Storage Temperature	-45 to +80°C
Operating Force	Push-to-lock: 32N Pull-to-reset: 21N Turn-to-reset: 0.27N·m
Minimum Force Required for Direct Opening Action	80N
Min Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	4mm
Maximum Operator Stroke	4.5mm
Contact Resistance	$50m\Omega$ maximum (initial value)
Contact Material	Gold plated silver
Insulation Resistance	$100M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5kV
Pollution Degree	3
<b>Operation Frequency</b>	900 operations/hour
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G), Damage limits: 1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration 50m/s <sup>2</sup> Damage limits: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration 50m/s <sup>2</sup>
Mechanical Life	250,000 operations minimum
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum, (250,000 operations minimum @ 24V AC/DC, 100mA)
Degree of Protection	Operator: IP65 (IEC60529) Terminal: IP20 (when XW9Z-VL2MF is installed)
Terminal Style	M3.0 screw terminal
Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	2.0N·m
Wire Size	16 AWG max
Weight	ø40mm: 72g ø60mm: 81g

1902232153



Signaling Lights

Style

turned clockwise. 1. LED lamp is not removable.

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

### **Standard Button Without Mechanical Indicator**

Part	Numbers
	Smooth F

# Smooth Button With Mechanical Indicator

**Operator Type** 

Style	Operator Type	Monitor Contact	Main Contact	Part Number
Non-Illuminated		1N0	1NC	XW1E-BV411M-R
		-	2NC	XW1E-BV402M-R
1	40mm Mushroom	2N0	2NC	XW1E-BV422M-R
		1N0	3NC	XW1E-BV413M-R
		-	4NC	XW1E-BV404M-R
		1N0	1NC	XW1E-BV511M-R
-	60mm Mushroom	-	2NC	XW1E-BV502M-R
		2N0	2NC	XW1E-BV522M-R
		1N0	3NC	XW1E-BV513M-R
		-	4NC	XW1E-BV504M-R
		1N0	1NC	XW1E-LV411Q4M-R
	40mm Mushroom	-	2NC	XW1E-LV402Q4M-R
	with built-in 24V	2N0	2NC	XW1E-LV422Q4M-R
	AC/DC LED	1N0	3NC	XW1E-LV413Q4M-R
		-	4NC	XW1E-LV404Q4M-R
	40mm Mushroom Push-ON LED <sup>2</sup>	1N0	2NC	XW1E-TV412Q4M-R

1NC XW1E-BV4TG01MR \_ Non-Illuminated \_ 2NC XW1E-BV4TG02MR 3NC XW1E-BV4TG03MR \_ 4NC XW1E-BV4TG04MR \_ 38mm Mushroom 1N0 1NC XW1E-BV4TG11MR 1N0 2NC XW1E-BV4TG12MR 1N0 3NC XW1E-BV4TG13MR 2N0 4NC XW1E-BV4TG22MR \_ 1NC XW1E-LV4TG01Q4MR 2NC \_ XW1E-LV4TG02Q4MR Illuminated 3NC XW1E-LV4TG03Q4MR \_ 38mm Mushroom 4NC \_ XW1E-LV4TG04Q4MR with built-in 24V 1N0 1NC XW1E-LV4TG11Q4MR AC/DC LED 1 1N0 2NC XW1E-LV4TG12Q4MR 1N0 3NC XW1E-LV4TG13Q4MR 2N0 2NC XW1E-LV4TG22Q4MR

Note: Pushlock pull/turn reset switches are locked when pressed, and reset when pulled or

Monitor

Contact

Main

Contact

Part Number

1. The light is independent of the position of the switch, except for push-on LED type. 2. The light only operates when the switch is pressed as it is internally wired.

**XW Series EMO Switches** 

Style	NC Main Contact	NO Monitor Contact	Part Number
	1NC	-	XW1E-BV401M-RH-EM0
40mm Mushroom	2NC	-	XW1E-BV402M-RH-EMO
	3NC	-	XW1E-BV403M-RH-EM0
10	4NC	-	XW1E-BV404M-RH-EM0
L CUD	1NC	1N0	XW1E-BV411M-RH-EMO
EMU	2NC	1N0	XW1E-BV412M-RH-EMO
	3NC	1N0	XW1E-BV413M-RH-EMO
	2NC	2N0	XW1E-BV422M-RH-EMO

# FB Enclosures with XW E-Stops

		2NC	_	FB1W-XW1F-BV402MB	
	40mm Duch look	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV411MR	S SERGEAN
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV422MR	Yor
	Non-Illuminated	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV413MR	
		4NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV404MR	6 STOP 0
		2NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-LV402MR	0 0
	40mm Push-lock	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV411MR	
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV422MR	
	Illuminated*	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-LV413MR	
		4NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-LV404MR	0 0
		2NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV502MR	For added acfaty Switch
	60mm Push-lock	1NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV511MR	Guards and Nameplates can be
	Turn/Pull Reset	2NC	2N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV522MR	used with E-Stop Enclosures
	Non-Illuminated	3NC	1N0	FB1W-XW1E-BV513MR	*LED illumination voltage: 24V AC/DC
		4NC	-	FB1W-XW1E-BV504MR	





# **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)			250V			
Rated Current (Ith)			5A			
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)			30V	125V	250V	
	NC)		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	5A	ЗA
rent	ain ts (N	AC 30/00HZ	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	3A	1.5A
Cur	nta c	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A
ting	ပိ	DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A
pera	10)		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1.2A	0.6A
0 pe	ts (N	AG 30/00112	Inductive Load (AC-14)	-	0.6A	0.3A
Rate	Moi	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A
	Col	00	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A



Minimum applicable load: 5V AC/DC, 1mA (reference value).

The rated operating currents are measured at resistive/inductive load types specified in IEC 60947-5-1.

# **Illuminated Unit LED Ratings**

Operating Voltage	Current
24V AC/DC ±10%	15mA

# **Part Number Key**

### **XW1** V <u>4 TG 11 04MR</u> Ε

Illumination\_ B: Non-Illuminated

T: Illuminated

Indicator TG: w/green L: Illuminated LED mechanical indicator

**Terminal Arrangements (Bottom View)** 

blank: w/o indicator

# Mushroom Size-

Push-ON LED

- 4: ø40mm
- 5: ø60mm (non-illuminated only)

4NC

1NO-3NC

02: 2NC 13: 1NO - 3NC 04: 4NC 22: 2NO-2NC 12: 1NO-2NC (Push-ON LED only)

Color R: red with indicator -R: red w/o indicator -RH-EMO: red w/o indicator with EMO engraving Voltage Code Blank: Non-illuminated

01: 1NC (EMO switch only) Q4: Illuminated 24V AC/DC 03: 3NC (EMO switch only)

2NO-2NC

**1NO-1NC** 



2NC

Contact Configuration

11: 1NO - 1NC

# Push-ON TOP \*3 \*4 wer 7 X1 X2

1NO-2NC

Terminal Marking Description

Contact Type 1-2: NC main contact 3-4: NO monitor contact Contact Number (1-4) Starting with the contact on TOP in a counterclockwise direction. Note: 1: contact on the TOP

2: contact on the Left 3: contact on the Bottom 4: contact on the Right



# **Mounting Hole Layout**



Measurements		
Size	øA	X & Y
40mm	22.3+0.4	70mm min

# **Panel Cutout**



# **Depth Behind the Panel**

Depth (mm)	Description
46.4	with indicator, 1 - 4 contacts, both illuminated and non-illuminated
48.7	w/o indicator, 1 - 4 contacts, both illuminated and non-illuminated



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

(with terminal cover)

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**







XW Standard Button Non-Illuminated Without Indicator

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

-

\_ 

ø60mm Button

# **Dimensions (mm)**

XW Standard Button LED Illuminated/Push-ON Without Indicator (with terminal cover)

Sacenv









XW Smooth Button Non-Illuminated With Indicator (with terminal cover)

ø40mm Button



XW Smooth Button LED Illuminated/Push-ON With Indicator (with terminal cover)









Accessories: Terminal Covers				Accessories	: Shrouds				
Appeara	ance	D	Description		art Numbers	Appearance	Part Numbers	E-Stop Types	Applicable Standards
Bog		Terminal Cover for contact block		ck XW	/9Z-VL2M		HW9Z-KG1	38mm, 40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 Compliant
al a	1	IP20 Fingersafe Cover		XW	/9Z-VL2MF	0	HW9Z-KG2	38mm, 40mm, and 60mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 & SEMATECH Compliant
Accessories: N	Accessories: Nameplates								
Appearance	Leg	end	Part Number	Inner Ø	Ø Outer Ø		HW9Z-KG3	38mm, 40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2 Compliant
20350-	(blank)		HWAV-0	22mm	60mm			Washroom nead	
"Emergency		Stop"	HWAV-27	22mm	60mm				
	(blank)		HWAV5-0	22mm	80mm	0	HW9Z-KG4	38mm, 40mm	(Approved by TUV)
410	"Emergency	y Stop" HWAV5-27		22mm	80mm			Mushroom Head	& SEMATECH
Use 60mm	nameplates for 3	8mm and 40mm	n mushroom buttons	and 80mm	nameplates for				

Use 60mm nameplates for 38mm and 40mm mushroom buttons and 80mm nameplates for 60mm mushroom buttons.

# **Removing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Grab the bayonet ring and pull back the bayonet ring until the latch pin clicks , then turn the contact block counterclockwise and pull out .



### Notes for removing the contact block

- 1. When the contact block is removed, the monitor contact (NO contact) is closed.
- 2. While removing the contact block, do not exert excessive force, otherwise the switch may be damaged.
- An LED lamp is built into the contact block for illuminated pushbuttons. When removing the contact block, pull the contact block straight to prevent damage to the LED lamp. If excessive force is exerted, the LED lamp may be damaged and fail to light.

# **Operating Instructions**

# Panel Mounting

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking upward, and tighten the locking ring using ring wrench MW9Z-T1 to a torque of  $2.0 \text{ N} \cdot \text{m}$  maximum.



### **Notes for Panel Mounting**

To prevent the XW emergency stop switch from rotating when resetting from the latched position, use of an anti-rotation ring (HW9Z-RL) or a nameplate is recommended.

# **Installing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Align the small  $\blacktriangle$  marking on the edge of the operator with the small  $\blacktriangledown$  marking on the yellow bayonet ring. Hold the contact block, not the bayonet ring. Press the contact block onto the operator and turn the contact block clockwise until the bayonet ring clicks.





# ø22mm XW E-Stops

# Notes for installing the contact block

Make sure that the bayonet ring is in the locked position. Check that the two projections on the bayonet ring are securely in place.



# Wiring

The applicable wire size is 16 AWG maximum.

### **Screw Terminal**

- 1. Wire thickness: AWG18 to 16
- 2. Tighten the M3 terminal screw to a tightening torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m.

# **Installing and Removing Terminal Covers** XW9Z-VL2M

To install the terminal cover, align the TOP marking on the terminal cover with the TOP marking on the contact block. Place the two projections on the bottom side of the contact block into the slots in the terminal cover. Press the terminal cover toward the contact block.



To remove the terminal cover, pull out the two latches on the top side of the terminal cover. Do not exert excessive force to the latches, otherwise the latches may break.



# Terminal Blocks

608



imers

Contactors





**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

# IDEC

### **IP20 Protection Terminal Cover** XW9Z-VL2MF

To install the IP20 protection cover, align the TOP marking on the cover with the TOP marking on the contact block, and press the cover toward the contact block.





- 1. Once installed, the XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be removed. The XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be installed after wiring. 2.
- With the XW9Z-VL2MF installed, crimping terminals cannot be used. 3.
- 4. Make sure that the XW9Z-VL2MF is securely installed. IP20 protection cannot be achieved when installed loosely, and electric shocks may occur.

### **Contact Bounce**

When the button is reset by pulling or turning, the NC main contacts will bounce. When pressing the button, the NO monitor contacts will bounce.

When designing a control circuit, take the contact bounce time into consideration (reference value: 20 ms).

# **LED Illuminated Switches**

LED lamp is built into the contact block and cannot be replaced.

# **Installing the Anti-rotation Ring** HW9Z-RL

Without thread

Align the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking, the small s marking on the anti-rotation ring, and the recess on the mounting panel.

marking on the anti-rotation ring

TOP marking

Anti-rotation Ring (HW9Z-RL

# **AP22M Series**

# **Key Features**

- Viewable in direct sunlight.
- Visible from all directions.
- The use of an ultra-bright LED that is not susceptible to external scattered light ensures high visibility and provides for more accurate recognition.
- Integrated terminal cover is IP20 protected (finger protection), preventing electrical shocks.
- UL and c-UL listed, EN standard compliant.
- Colored and clear lenses are offered. Clear lens (except for PW) provides for higher contrast.
- UL Type 4X





# Part Numbers

Pilot Lights			1	1
Appearance	Lens	Rated Voltage	Part Number	Lamp Color
OT.	Color	12V DC	AP22M-2Q@1	R G Y A S PW
O.	Clear	24V AC/DC - 120V AC	AP22M-2Q⊘C⊕	R G Y A S

1. In place of ① insert LED color. Red (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), Blue (S), and White (PW).

2. Clear lenses are standard (except for white). White (PW) only available as colored lens.

3. In place of @ insert voltage code. For 12V DC use (3), for 24V AC/DC use (4), for 120V AC use (H).

4. LED cannot be removed or replaced.

### Accessories

Appearance	Material	Part Number	Notes
Locking Ring Wrench	Metal (brass)	MW9Z-T1	Used for mounting unit into a panel.
Lens	Resin	YW9Z-PL12①	Dimension: ø29.8 H14.5 In place of ① insert color: R (Red), G (geen), Y (Yellow), A (Amber), S (Blue), C (Clear*)
Rubber Gasket	Nitrile rubber	HW9Z-WM	t 0.5 @28.020,15 @28.020,15

1. Nameplates: HWAM, HWAS-0, and CWAM. Go to www.IDEC.com and review HW Series and CW Series catalogs for detailed information.

2. \*Use a clear lens (C) for a PW (White) lamp.





# Specifications

Environment		Operating Temperature: -25 to +55°C (no freezing) Storage Temperature: -45 to +80°C (no freezing) Operating Humidity: 45-85%RH (no condensation)
Insulation Res	stance	100MΩ (DC500V megger)
Over Voltage C	ategory	II (IEC60664-1)
Impulse Dieleo	tric Strength	2.5kV (IEC60664-1, IEC60947-5-1)
Degree of poll	ution	3 (IEC60947-5-1)
Dielectric Strength		between terminals of different poles: 2,000V AC, 1 min between live and non-live parts: 2,000V AC, 1 min
Vibration	Operation limit	5-55Hz half amp: 0.5mm
Resistance	Damage limit	30Hz half amp: 1.5mm
Shock	Operation limit	100m/s <sup>2</sup> (10G)
Resistance	Damage limit	1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)
Degree of Protection		Panel front: IP66 (IEC 60529), UL Type 4X Terminals: IP20
Terminal Size		M3.5 screw
Tightening torque for terminal screw		1.0N•m
Tighten'g torque for Locking Ring		2.0N•m
Wire Size		AWG16 ~ AWG14, 2 wires max.
Weight (appro	x.)	18g

# Lamp Ratings

Rated Voltage	12V DC, 24V AC/DC, 120V AC	V DC, 24V AC/DC, 120V AC				
Voltage Range	12V DC ±5%, 24V AC/DC ±10%, 120V AC ±10%	' DC ±5%, 24V AC/DC ±10%, 120V AC ±10%				
LED Illumination Color	Red (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), Blue (	I (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), Blue (S), and White (PW)				
Rated Current	12V DC: R, A, Y - 21mA; G, S, PW - 22mA 24V AC/DC, 120V AC: 24mA (all colors)					
LED Life (Ref.)	Approx. 30,000 Hrs. at rated DC voltage at 25°C	C in specified environmental conditions (The brightness reduces t	o 50% of initial value.)			
	Colors R, A, and Y	Colors G, S, & PW	Drawing Key			
Equivalent Circuit	X10- X20-		LED Chip     Rectifier Diode     A     Zenner Diode     Resistor			



42

15.5

### Panel cut-out (mm)



A 3.2mm  $_0^{_{402}}$  opening (notch) is used to stop rotation. (Not necessary if a nameplate is not used.)

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

# Timers

# Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Safety Instructions**

Turn off the power before installation, removal, wiring, maintenance and inspection. Failure to turn off power may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.

### When wiring, use proper size (AWG16 - AWG14) wires to meet voltage and current requirements. Tighten the terminal screws to a recommended tightening torque (1.0N•m). Operating with loose terminal screws may cause overheating and fire.

# Installation Instructions

# **Panel Mounting**

Remove the locking ring and check if the rubber gasket is properly aligned. Then insert the AP22M unit, aligning the "TOP" marking with the recess into the panel cut-out, and tighten the locking ring.



When installing the pilot light into a panel cut-out, use locking ring wrench (part number MW9Z-T1) to tighten the locking ring to a recommended torque of 2.0N•m. Do not use pliers and do not tighten excessively, otherwise the unit may become damaged.



# Applicable Terminal

Fork Crimp Terminal



Bar Type Crimp Terminal





### Noise

External noise may cause LED chips to deteriorate, leading to a reduction in brightness, a change in color, or malfunction. We recommend the following solution if this problem exists. However, please note that this solution will vary depending on the operating environment and the application.



Zener Diode Reference Value Zener Voltage: 15V (1W)



Great Visibility - even from inside a train (automatic safety fence on a train station platform)



Compact Size - Perfect for mounting on small or narrow surfaces.

# ø22 Flush Mount CW Switches & Pilot Devices

# Flush bezel projects only 2.5mm from front of panel and as little as 39.9mm behind the panel!

# Key features:

- ø22.3mm mounting hole compliant with IEC 60947-5-1
- 3.5-mm operator travel for pushbuttons ensures comfortable and reliable operation
- Up to 6 contacts per switch are possible with use of dual contact blocks
- Black and metallic bezels available
- Illuminated pushbuttons, pushbuttons, pilot lights, selector switches and key selector switches are available
- Direct opening NC contact
- Seven different keys can be chosen for key selector switches
- 10A contact rating; up to three contact blocks for non-illuminated and two contact blocks for illuminated models can be connected
- Contact blocks can be removed by locking lever
- IP20 finger-safe screw terminals
- UL Type 4X rating

Applicable Standards	Mark	File No. or Organization
UL508 CSA C22.2 No.14	c 🔍 us	UL/c-UL File No. E68961
EN60047-5-1	TUY	TÜV SÜD
LIN00347-3-1	CE	EC Low Voltage Directive

# Specifications

Operating Temperature	Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing) LED illuminated: -25 to +55°C (no freezing)	
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	
Storage Temperature	-40 to +80°C	
Contact Resistance	50 m $\Omega$ maximum (initial value)	
Insulation Resistance	100 $M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)	
Overvoltage Category	II (IEC 60664-1)	
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5 kV (IEC60664-1/60947-5-1)	
Pollution Degree	3 (IEC60947-5-1)	
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 5 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5mm	
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 100m/s <sup>2</sup> Damage limits: 1000m/s <sup>2</sup>	
Mechanical Life (minimum operations)	Pushbutton, illuminated pushbutton:2,000,000Selector switch:250,000Key selector switch:250,000	
Electrical Life (minimum operations)	50,000 (see Contact Ratings) 100,000 (see Contact Ratings) (switching frequency 1800 operations/h)	
Degree of Protection (IEC60529)	Panel front: IP65 Terminals: IP20 Type 4X	
Short-circuit Protection	250V/10A fuse, (Type aM IEC60269-1, IEC602069-2)	
Electrical Shock Protection	Class II (IEC61140)	
Terminal Style	Screw terminal (M3.5 slotted Phillips screw)	
Bezel Material	Polyamide	
Applicable Wire Size	Up to 2 wires of 2mm <sup>2</sup> (solid wire ø1.6) maximum (AWG14 to 16) (Ring terminal cannot be used)	
Recommended Tightening Torque	Terminal: 1.0 to 1.3N·m Locking ring: 1.2N·m	



# **Contact Ratings**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui) 300V						
Rated Thermal Current (Ith) 10A						
Rated Operat	ing Voltage (Ue)			24V	120V	240V
Rated Operating Current (le)	Electrical Life 50,000 operations	AC 50/60Hz	Resistive Load (AC-12)	10A	10A	6A
			Inductive Load (AC-15)	10A	6A	3A
		DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	8A	2.2A	1.1A
			Inductive Load (DC-13)	4A	1.1A	0.55A
	Electrical Life 100,000 operations	AC 50/60Hz	Resistive Load (AC-12)	5A	5A	3A
			Inductive Load (AC-15)	5A	3A	1.5A
		50	Resistive Load (DC-12)	4A	1.1A	0.55A
		DC	Inductive Load (DC-13)	2A	0.55A	0.27A
Contact Material Silver						

1. Minimum applicable load (reference value): 3V AC/DC, 5mA (Applicable range is subject to the operating conditions and load.)

 The operational current represents the classification by making and breaking currents (IEC 60947-5-1).

3. UL, c-UL rating: A300

# **Direct Opening of Key Selector Switch**

	2-position (3NC)	3-position (2NC)
Operator Angle for Direct Opening Action	90°	45°
Minimum Operator Torque for Direct Opening Action	0.2N·m	0.3N·m
Maximum Operator Angle	90°	45°



Terminal Blocks



# Weights

Illuminated Pushbutton	46g (CW1L-M1E02QH, 2 contacts) 62g (CW1L-M1E22QH, 4 contacts)
Pushbutton	45g (CW1B-M1E03, 3 contacts) 52g (CW1B-M1E22, 4 contacts)
Pilot Light	27g (CW1P-1EQH)
Selector Switch	48g (CW1S-2E03, 3 contacts) 55g (CW1S-2E22, 4 contacts)
Key Selector Switch	61g (CW1K-2AE03, 3 contacts) 68g (CW1K-2AE22, 4 contacts)

# LED Module

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)	250V						
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)	6V AC/DC	12V AC/DC	24V AC/DC	100/120V AC	230/240V AC		
Operating Voltage Range	6V AC/DC±10%	12V AC/DC±10%	24V AC/DC±10%	100/120V AC±10%	230/240V AC±10%		
Illumination Color Code @			A (amber), G (green), PW	/ (white), R (red), S (blue)			
LED Module Part Number	CW-EAQ22	CW-EAQ3@	CW-EAQ42	CW-EAQH2	CW-EAQM4@		
Current Draw	15mA	15mA	16.5mA	18mA	18mA		
Life (reference value)			Approx. 30	,000 hours			
Internal Circuit	X1 - R X2 - X2		LED Chip Rectifying Diode Zener Diode Resistor		Image: Rectifying Diode         R       Image: Rectifying Diode         Image: Rectifying Diode </td		

# **Contact Blocks**

Contact Block	Single Contact Block				Double Contact Block					
Contact	1N0		1NC		2N0	2NC	1NO-1NC			
Part No.	YW-E10F	3	YW-E01		YW-EW2R0	YW-EW02	YW-EW1R1			
Shape	1						A LINE			
Housing Color	Blue/Black	k	Reddish P	urple	Blue/Black	Reddish Purple	Reddish Purple/Blue			
Push Rod Color	Black		Red		Black	Red	Gray			
Terminal No.	3-4		1-2		1st tier: 13-14 2nd tier: 23-24	1st tier: 11-12 2nd tier: 21-22	1st tier: (NO) 13-14 2nd tier: (NC) 21-22			
Weight (approx.)		11g				19g				
Degree of Protection				Mounting	Hole Layout					
Rating	IP65	IP66	IP67	UL Type 4X	IEC 60947-	5-1 compliant				
Illuminated Pushbutt	on Yes	Yes *	Yes *	Yes *	<u>10.0 max.</u>					
Pilot Light	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	Ø22.3 %					
Pushbutton	Yes	Yes *	Yes *	Yes *		54.1				
Selector Switch	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes						
Key Selector Switch	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	20					
*When used with	h rubber boot (CW9Z-	D11, -D12)					Note: Determine mounting centers to ensure proper spacing.			



**Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)** 

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Relays & Sockets





(metallic bezel
-----------------





Contactors



IDEC

(me

**Circuit Breakers** 

Style	Operating Contact Black Bezel Voltage		Metallic Bezel	Illumination Color Code ©		
Round Flush CW□L-□1	6V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-31E10022 CW1L-31E01022 CW1L-31E11022 CW1L-31E20022 CW1L-31E02022 CW1L-31E02022 CW1L-31E22022	CW4L-31E10022 CW4L-31E01022 CW4L-31E11022 CW4L-31E20022 CW4L-31E02032 CW4L-31E02032 CW4L-31E22022		
1	12V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2NO-2NC	CW1L-31E1003@ CW1L-31E0103@ CW1L-31E1103@ CW1L-31E2003@ CW1L-31E0203@	CW4L-31E1003@ CW4L-31E0103@ CW4L-31E1103@ CW4L-31E2003@ CW4L-31E0203@		
(black bezel)	24V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-31E10042 CW1L-31E01042 CW1L-31E11042 CW1L-31E20042 CW1L-31E02042 CW1L-31E02042 CW1L-31E22042	CW4L-31E10042 CW4L-31E01042 CW4L-31E11042 CW4L-31E20042 CW4L-31E20042 CW4L-31E02042 CW4L-31E22042	A: G: PW: R: S: Y:	amber green white red blue yellow
(matallic bazal)	100/120V AC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-31E100H@ CW1L-31E010H@ CW1L-31E110H@ CW1L-31E200H@ CW1L-31E020H@ CW1L-31E020H@ CW1L-31E220H@	CW4L-31E100H2 CW4L-31E010H2 CW4L-31E110H2 CW4L-31E200H2 CW4L-31E200H2 CW4L-31E020H2 CW4L-31E220H2		
(Ineranic Dezel)	230/240V AC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-31E100M42 CW1L-31E010M42 CW1L-31E110M42 CW1L-31E200M42 CW1L-31E200M42 CW1L-31E020M42 CW4L-31E220M42	CW4L-31E100M4 CW4L-31E010M4 CW4L-31E110M4 CW4L-31E200M4 CW4L-31E200M4 CW4L-31E020M4 CW4L-31E220M4		
Round Extended CW□L-□2	6V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-32E1002@ CW1L-32E0102@ CW1L-32E1102@ CW1L-32E2002@ CW1L-32E0202@ CW1L-32E0202@ CW1L-32E2202@	CW4L-32E10022 CW4L-32E01022 CW4L-32E11022 CW4L-32E20022 CW4L-32E02022 CW4L-32E02022 CW4L-32E22022		
6	12V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-32E10032 CW1L-32E01032 CW1L-32E11032 CW1L-32E20032 CW1L-32E02032 CW1L-32E02032 CW1L-32E22032	CW4L-32E10032 CW4L-32E01032 CW4L-32E11032 CW4L-32E20032 CW4L-32E02032 CW4L-32E02032 CW4L-32E22032		
(black bezel)	24V AC/DC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-32E10042 CW1L-32E01042 CW1L-32E11042 CW1L-32E20042 CW1L-32E02042 CW1L-32E02042 CW1L-32E22042	CW4L-32E10042 CW4L-32E01042 CW4L-32E11042 CW4L-32E20042 CW4L-32E02042 CW4L-32E02042 CW4L-32E22042	A: G: PW: R: S: Y:	amber green white red blue yellow
	100/120V AC	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0-2NC	CW1L-32E100H2 CW1L-32E010H2 CW1L-32E110H2 CW1L-32E200H2 CW1L-32E020H2 CW1L-32E020H2 CW1L-32E220H2	CW4L-32E100H2 CW4L-32E010H2 CW4L-32E110H2 CW4L-32E200H2 CW4L-32E020H2 CW4L-32E020H2 CW4L-32E220H2		
(metallic bezel)	230/240V AC	1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC 2NO-2NC	CW1L-32E100M42 CW1L-32E010M42 CW1L-32E110M42 CW1L-32E200M42 CW1L-32E020M42 CW1L-32E020M42 CW1L-32E220M42	CW4L-32E100M42 CW4L-32E010M42 CW4L-32E110M42 CW4L-32E200M42 CW4L-32E020M42 CW4L-32E020M42 CW4L-32E220M42		

1. Specify an illumination color code in place of @ in the Part Number.

- 2. Specify function code in place of ③ in the Part Number. M: momentary, A: maintained
- 3. See page 628 for dimensions.
- 4. See next page for replacement LED modules.
- 5. A dummy block is installed when one contact block is used.
- 6. Additional contact configurations available, contact IDEC for more details

www.IDEC.com

Code А G R S

PW or C

use C

# Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)



Contact	Blocks				Operators					① Lens,	/LED
Style	Contacts	Contact	Contact	Part	Style			Black	Metallic	Color Co	ode
		DIOCK	Comguration	Number				Bezei	Bezei	Color	Co
Style       Contacts       Contact Cont         Style       Contacts       Contact       Co	1N0	YW-E10R	-		Round Flush	CW1L-M10	CW4L-M10	Amber	А		
		Single				Momentary				Green	G
	Finger-		1NC	YW-E01		, , ,	Round Extended	CW1L-M20	CW4L-M20	Red	R
	Blocks       Contacts       Contact Configuration       Part Number       Style       Style       Bla Bar Ber Ber Ber Ber Ber Ber Ber Ber Ber Be			Blue	S						
ar and	screw			EW2R0	100		Round Eluch	C\\/11_\\10		White*	PW
termina	Double	2NC	YW-EW02	200	Maintained	nounu nusii	GWILAIU	6W4L-A10	Yellow	Y	
100	,		1N0-1NC	YW- EW1R1	40	Maintainea	Round Extended	CW1L-A20	CW4L-A20	*Use PW for for lens.	LED m
1	Dummy bl	ock		CW-DB	Lens					② Volta	ge C
					Style		Part Number			Voltage	
										6V AC/DC	,
LED Mod	lule					Bound				12V AC/D	С
Style	P	art Numbe	r			Flush	CW9Z-L111			24V AC/C	С
					-					100/120V	AC
66	5. I				-					230/240V	AC
Ch (1) - 2											

LED Module
------------



# **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**



	Part Number
ſ	CW-CN

Style		Part Number						
	Round Flush	CW9Z-L11①						
	Round Extended	CW9Z-L12①						
1. In place of ①, specify the Lens/LED Color Code from table.								

	*Use PW for LED module for lens.
_	② Voltane Code

e voltago obuo							
Voltage	Code						
6V AC/DC	2						
12V AC/DC	3						
24V AC/DC	4						
100/120V AC	Н						
230/240V AC	M4						

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

615

# ø22mm - CW Series

Style	Contact Configuration	Black Bezel	Metallic Bezel	Button Co	olor Code ①		
Round Flush	1N0	CW1B-31E100	CW4B-31E100			-	
CWDB-D1	1NC	CW1B-31E010	CW4B-31E011				
	1NO-1NC	CW1B-31E110	CW4B-31E110				
	2N0	CW1B-31E200	CW4B-31E201				
	2NC	CW1B-31E021	CW4B-31E021				
	2NO-1NC*	CW1B-M1E21 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M1E21 <sup>①</sup>				
	1NO-2NC*	CW1B-M1E12①	CW4B-M1E12 <sup>①</sup>				
(black bezel)	3N0*	CW1B-M1E30 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M1E30 <sup>①</sup>	D.	B: black G: green R: red S: blue		
	3NC*	CW1B-M1E03 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M1E03 <sup>①</sup>	G:			
	2N0-2NC	CW1B-31E22j	CW4B-31E22j	R:			
Round Extended	1N0	CW1B-32E101	CW4B-32E101	W:	white		
CW□B-□2	1NC	CW1B-32E011	CW4B-32E011	Y: yellow	<ul> <li>Y: yellow</li> <li>1. Specify a button color code in place of number.</li> <li>2. Specify function code in place of <sup>(3)</sup> in Number. M: momentary, A: maintaina</li> <li>3. See page 629 for dimensions.</li> <li>4. Two dummy blocks are installed contact is used and one dummy installed when two contact bloc</li> </ul>		
6	1NO-1NC	CW1B-32E111	CW4B-32E111			<ol> <li>Specify a button color code i number.</li> <li>Specify function code in place</li> </ol>	1. Specify a button color code in place of ① in the
	2N0	CW1B-32E201	CW4B-32E201				2. Specify function code in place of ③ in the Part
	2NC	CW1B-32E021	CW4B-32E021			Number. M: momentary, A: maintained 3. See page 629 for dimensions.	
	2NO-1NC*	CW1B-M2E21 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M2E21①			<ol> <li>Two dummy blocks are installed contact is used and one dummy installed when two contact bloc</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Two dummy blocks are installed when or contact is used and one dummy block in</li> </ol>
	1NO-2NC*	CW1B-M2E12 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M2E12①				installed when two contact blocks are us
(matallia hazal)	3N0*	CW1B-M2E30 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M2E30 <sup>①</sup>			<ol><li>*These contact configurations are not available maintained action</li></ol>	
(metanic bezel)	3NC*	CW1B-M2E03 <sup>①</sup>	CW4B-M2E03①			6. Additional contact configuratio	<ol> <li>Additional contact configurations available; co IDEC for more details</li> </ol>
	2NO-2NC	CW1B-M2E22①	CW4B-32E221				

# Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)

# Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-assembled)

Part

YW-E10R

YW-E01

YW-

EW2R0

YW-EW02

YW-

EW1R1

CW-DB

Configuration Number

**Operators\*** 

Style

Contact Blocks	+	Mounting Adaptor	+	Operator	=	Completed Unit
		Ø		1		6

Momentary

Maintained

Black Bezel

CW1B-M1①

CW1B-M2①

CW1B-A1①

CW1B-A2①

Round Flush

Round Flush

Round Extended

Round Extended

# ① Button Color Code

Duttor	00101	
Color	Code	
Black	В	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
Yellow	Y	

1. Specify a button color code in place of ①.

2. \*Operator button is not removable from operator.

**Contact Block Mounting Adaptor** 

Metallic Bezel

CW4B-M1①

CW4B-M2①

CW4B-A1①

CW4B-A2①



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Timers

**Contact Blocks** 

Contacts

Fingersafe

screw

terminal

Dummy block

Style

Contact Block Configur

Single

Double

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

1N0-1NC



Style	Operating Voltage	Black Bezel	Metallic Bezel	Illumination Color Code ②
Round Flush Lens CW□P-1	6V AC/DC	CW1P-1EQ2@	CW4P-1EQ2@	
	12V AC/DC	CW1P-1EQ3@	CW4P-1EQ3@	
1	24V AC/DC	CW1P-1EQ4@	CW4P-1EQ4@	
	100/120V AC	CW1P-1EQH@	CW4P-1EQH@	
(black bezel)	230/240V AC	CW1P-1EQM4@	CW4P-1EQM4@	A: amber G: green B: rod
Round Dome Lens CW□P-2	6V AC/DC	CW1P-2EQ2@	CW4P-2EQ2@	S: blue PW: white
	12V AC/DC	CW1P-2EQ3@	CW4P-2EQ3@	Y: yellow
	24V AC/DC	CW1P-2EQ4@	CW4P-2EQ4@	
	100/120V AC	CW1P-2EQH@	CW4P-2EQH@	
(metallic bezel)	230/240V AC	CW1P-2EQM4@	CW4P-2EQM4@	

# **Pilot Lights (Assembled)**

**Pilot Lights (Sub-assembled)** 

Contact Blocks*	+ LED Module	+	Mounting Adapter	+	Operator	+	Lens	=	Completed Unit
1	and a state		Ø		0		0		6
* 2 dummy blocks are require	ed for each completed pilot li	ght.							
ntact Block		Con	tact Block Moun	tina	Adantor	Lens			

# **Contact Block**

Style	Contacts	Part Number	
1	Dummy Block	CW-DB	

### LED Module



1. In place of ①, specify the Lens/LED Color Code from table. 2. In place of @, specify the Voltage Code from table. 3. Use PW LED for yellow lens.



# **Operators**

Style	Black Bezel	Metallic Bezel
	CW1P-00	CW4P-00

Lens								
Style	Style							
	Round Flush	CW9Z-L11®						
	Round Dome	CW9Z-L15®						
1. In place of	ens/LED Color							

Code from table. 

① Lens	/LED	② Voltage Code						
Color C	ode		Voltage	Code				
Color	Code		6V AC/DC	2				
Amber	А		12V AC/DC	3				
Green	G		24V AC/DC	4				
Red	R		100/120V AC	Н				
Blue	S		230/240V AC	M4				
White*	PW or C							
Yellow	Y							

\*Use PW for LED module, use C for lens.

# Selector Switches (Assembled)

Shape	CW□S (Knob Operator)	K	7						
				(black b	ezel)		(metal	lic bezel)	
	0	Contact	Block		Operato	r Position	L, , R		
No. of Positions	Configuration	Mounting Position	Ту	/pe	L	R	Maintained	Spring return from right	
		1	N	10		•			
	1NU (10)	2	-	_	Dur	nmy	CW <sup>S-2E10</sup>	CW□S-21E10	
	(10)	3	-	_	Dui	mmy			
	1110	1	-	-	Dur	mmy			
	(01)	2	-	-	Dui	nmy	CW S-2E01	CW S-21E01	
		3	N	IC	•				
	1110 1110	1	N	10		•			
	1NU-1NC (11)	2	-	_	Dur	nmy	CW S-2E11	CWDS-21E11	
	()	3	N	IC	•				
		1	N	10		•			
	2NO (20)	2	-	-	Dur	nmy	CW S-2E20	CW□S-21E20	
		3	N	10		•			
	2NC (02)	1	N	IC	•				
90° 2-position		2 -		-	Du	nmy	CW S-2E02	CW S-21E02	
		3	N	IC	•				
		1	N	10		•			
	2NO-1NC (21)	2	N	10		•	CW S-2E21	CW S-21E21	
		3	N	IC	•				
	1NO-2NC (12)	1	N	10		•			
		2 N		IC	•		CW S-2E12	CW S-21E12	
		3	NC		•				
	3N0	1	N	10		•		CW□S-21E30	
		2	N	10		•	CW□S-2E30		
	(30)	3	N	10		•			
		1	Ν	IC	•				
	3NC	2	N	IC	•		CW□S-2E03	CW□S-21E03	
	(03)	3	N	IC	•				
			NO/	NC		•			
		1	NC NC	NC	•		_		
	2N0-2NC	2	_	_	Du	nmy			
	(22)			NIC			UVV∐S-ZEZZ	UWUS-ZIEZZ	
			NO/	NU					
		3	NU	NC	•				
		1	2110	NO		•			
		1 2NC		NO		•			
	4NO (40)	2	-	_	Dur	mmy	CW□S-2E40	CW□S-2E40	
		0	2010	NO		•			
		3	ZINU	NO		•			

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Selector Switches (Assembled) con't

No. of	Contact	Contact Block		Operator Position				
Positions	Configuration	Mounting Position	Туре	L C R	↓ Maintained	Spring return from right	Spring return from left	Spring return two-way
	1NO-1NC (11)	1 2 3	N0 —	Dummy	CW□S-3E11	CW□S-31E11	CW□S-32E11	CW□S-33E11
	1NO-1NC (11N1)	1 2 3	NC — NO	Dummy	CWDS-3E11N1	CW□S-31E11N1	CW□S-32E11N1	CW□S-33E11N1
	1NO-1NC (11N2)	1 2 3	NO NC	Dummy	CW0S-3E11N2	CW□S-31E11N2	CW□S-32E11N2	CW□S-33E11N2
	1NO-1NC (11N3)	1 2 3	NC NO	Dummy • • •	CW□S-3E11N3	CW S-31E11N3	CW S-32E11N3	CW□S-33E11N3
	1NO-1NC (11N4)	2	NO NC	• •	CW <sup>C</sup> S-3E11N4	CW <sup>S-31E11N4</sup>	CW□S-32E11N4	CW□S-33E11N4
	2NO (20)	2	NO — NO	Dummy	CW□S-3E20	CW□S-31E20	CW□S-32E20	CW□S-33E20
	2N0 (20N1)	2	NO NO	Dummy	CW <sup>S-3E20N1</sup>	CW <sup>S-31E20N1</sup>	CW□S-32E20N1	CW□S-33E20N1
45° 3-position	2NC (02)	1 2 3	NC — NC	Dummy	CW□S-3E02	CW□S-31E02	CW□S-32E02	CW□S-33E02
	2NC (02N1)	23	NC NC	Dummy	CW <sup>C</sup> S-3E02N1	CW <sup>S-31E02N1</sup>	CW□S-32E02N1	CW□S-33E02N1
	2NO-1NC (21)	23	NO NO NC		CW□S-3E21	CW□S-31E21	CW□S-32E21	CW□S-33E21
	2NO-1NC (21N1)	23	NC NC	•	CW <sup>S-3E21N1</sup>	CW S-31E21N1	CW□S-32E21N1	CW□S-33E21N1
	1NO-2NC (12)	1 2 3	NO NC NC		CW□S-3E12	CWDS-31E12	CW0S-32E12	CW <sup>S-33E12</sup>
	1NO-2NC (12N1)	1 2 3	NC NO NC		CW <sup>S-3E12N1</sup>	CW S-31E12N1	CW□S-32E12N1	CWDS-33E12N1
	3NO (30)	1 2 3	NO NO NO	• •	CW□S-3E30	CW <sup>_</sup> S-31E30	CW <sup>_</sup> S-32E30	CW□S-33E30
	3NC (03)	1 2 3	NC NC NC		CW□S-3E03	CW□S-31E03	CW□S-32E03	CW□S-33E03

		Contac	t Block		C	)perat Positio	or In	LCB		L C R	L C R									
No. of Positions	Contact Configuration	Mounting Position	Тур	De	L	С	R	Maintained	Spring return from right	Spring return from left	Spring return two-way									
	2NO-2NC (22)	1	NO/ NC	NO NC	•				CW□S-31E22	CW□S-32E22	CW□S-33E22									
		2		—		Dur	nmy	CWDS-3E22												
		3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NO/	NO			•				
			NC	NC																
		1	2N0	NO NO	•															
45°	4N0 (40)	2		_		Dummy		CW□S-3E40	CW□S-31E40	CW□S-32E40	CW S-33E40									
3-position	(40)		2010	NO			•													
		3	ZINU	NO																
			0110	NC																
		1	ZNC	NC																
	2NO-2NC (22N2)	2		_		Dummy		CWDS-3E22N2	CWDS-31E22N2	CW S-32E22N2	CWDS-33E22N2									
	(22112)	3	2N0	NC NC			•													

**Contact Block Mounting Position** 

Selector Switches (Assembled) con't

Specify a bezel color code in place of □ in the Part Number, 1 (black bezel), 4 (metallic bezel)
 For the contact block mounting position, see below.

3. Lever operator is also available. For dimensions, see page 630.

To order a lever operator selector switch, insert L before E in the knob operator part number. Example: Knob Operator part number CW1S-3E11 becomes CW1S-3LE11 for Lever Operator.

1 2 3

Lever Operator





CW1S-□L (black bezel)



/4S-□L	
etallic bezel)	

1		Le	ft	Center	Right	
			L	С	R 🗲	_ Operator Position
	1	NO	٠			
	2	NC		•		
	3	NC				

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# **Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)**

 Contact Block
 +
 Mounting Adaptor
 +
 Operator
 =
 Completed Unit

 Image: 
### **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	Contact Block	Contact Configuration	Part Number
		Single	1N0	YW-E10R
	Finger-	ongic	1NC	YW-E01
	safe screw terminal	Double	2N0	YW- EW2R0
			2NC	YW-EW02
			1N0-1NC	YW- EW1R1
1	Dummy blo	CW-DB		

# **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**



CW-CN

Part Number

# **Operators**

Style	Position	Handle	Description	Black Bezel	Metallic Bezel
		Knob	Maintained	CW1S-2	CW4S-2
		NIIUU	Spring return from right	CW1S-21	CW4S-21
-	2-position	Lever	Maintained	CW1S-2L	CW4S-2L
1000			Spring return from right	CW1S-21L	CW4S-21L
		Knob	Maintained	CW1S-3	CW4S-3
-			Spring return from right	CW1S-31	CW4S-31
51 6			Spring return from left	CW1S-32	CW4S-32
40	2 position		Spring return two-way	CW1S-33	CW4S-33
	3-position		Maintained	CW1S-3L	CW4S-3L
(knob operator shown)		Lover	Spring return from right	CW1S-31L	CW4S-31L
		Lever	Spring return from left	CW1S-32L	CW4S-32L
			Spring return two-way	CW1S-33L	CW4S-33L

Lever or knob is supplied with operator.

Contactors

# Key Selector Switches (Assembled)

Shape	CW□K (black bezel) (black bezel) (metallic bezel)								
No. of Positions	Contact Configuration	Contac Mounting Position	t Block Type	Operator L	r Position R	L R Maintained	L R Spring return from right		
	1NO (10)	1 2 3	N0 	Dur	• mmy mmy	CW□K-2AE10	CW□K-21BE10		
	1NC (01)	1 2 3	  NC	Dur Dur	nmy nmy	CW□K-2AE01	CW□K-21BE01		
	1NO-1NC (11)	1 2 3	N0 — NC	Dur	• nmy	CW□K-2AE11	CW□K-21BE11		
	2NO (20)	1 2 3	N0 — N0	Dur	• mmy	CW□K-2AE20	CW□K-21BE20		
	2NC (02)	1 2 3	NC — NC	• Dur	nmy	CW□K-2AE02	CW□K-21BE02		
	2NO-1NC (21)	1 2 3	NO NO NC	•	•	CW□K-2AE21	CW□K-21BE21		
90° 2-position	1NO-2NC (12)	1 2 3	NO NC NC	•	•	CW□K-2AE12	CW		
	3NO (30)	1 2 3	NO NO NO		•	CW□K-2AE30	CW□K-21BE30		
	3NC (03)	1 2 3		• • NO	•	CW□K-2AE03	CW□K-21BE03		
	2NO-2NC (22)	2	-	NC	• Dummy	CW⊡K-2AE22	CW□K-21BE22		
		3	NO/NC	NO NC	•	-			
	450	1	2N0	N0 N0	•	-			
	4NO (40)	2	- 2N0		Dummy •	CW⊡K-2AE40	CW□K-21BE40		

Circuit Breakers

# Key Selector Switches (Assembled) con't

No. of	No. of Contact		Contact Block		perato osition	n 1	L C R		L C R	
Positions	Configuration	Mounting Position	Туре	L	С	R	Maintained	Spring return from right	Spring return from left	✓ Spring return two-way
	1NO 1NC	1	NO	٠						
	(11)	2	—	[	Dummy	/	CWDK-3AE11	CWDK-31BE11	CWDK-32CE11	CWDK-33DE11
	(11)	3	NC							
	1NO 1NC	1	NC							
	(11N1)	2	—	[	Dummy	/	CWDK-3AE11N1	CWDK-31BE11N1	CWDK-32CE11N1	CWDK-33DE11N1
	(1111)	3	NO			٠				
	1NO 1NC	1	NO	•						
	(11N2)	2	NC		•		CWDK-3AE11N2	CWDK-31BE11N2	CWDK-32CE11N2	CWDK-33DE11N2
	(11112)	3	—	[	Dummy	/				
	1110 1110	1	—	[	Dummy	/				
	(11N3)	2	NC		•		CWDK-3AE11N3	CWDK-31BE11N3	CWDK-32CE11N3	CWDK-33DE11N3
	(1110)	3	NO			٠				
	1110 1110	1	—	[	Dummy	/				
	(11N4)	2	NO	•		٠	CWDK-3AE11N4	CWDK-31BE11N4	CWDK-32CE11N4	CWDK-33DE11N4
	(1111)	3	NC							
	2010	1	NO	•						
	(20)	2	—	[	Dummy	/	CWDK-3AE20	CWDK-31BE20	CWDK-32CE20	CWDK-33DE20
	1 - <i>1</i>	3	NO			٠				
		1	—	[	Dummy	/				
	2NO (20N1)	2	NO	•		•	CWDK-3AE20N1	CWDK-31BE20N1	CWDK-32CE20N1	CWDK-33DE20N1
		3	NO	•	•					
450	2010	1	NC							
40° 3-nosition	(02)	2	—	[	Dummy	/	CWDK-3AE02	CWDK-31BE02	CWDK-32CE02	CWDK-33DE02
o poolition	(/	3	NC							
		1		[	Dummy	/				
	2NC (02N1)	2	NC		•		CWDK-3AE02N1	CWDK-31BE02N1	CWDK-32CE02N1	CWDK-33DE02N1
		3	NC							
		1	NO	•						
	2NO-1NC (21)	2	NO	•		•	CWDK-3AE21	CWDK-31BE21	CWDK-32CE21	CWDK-33DE21
		3	NC							
	2NO-1NC	1	NO	•						
	(21N1)	2	NC		•		CWDK-3AE21N1	CWDK-31BE21N1	CWDK-32CE21N1	CWDK-33DE21N1
	. ,	3	NO			•				
		1	NO	•						
	1NO-2NC (12)	2	NC		•		CW□K-3AE12	CWDK-31BE12	CWDK-32CE12	CWDK-33DE12
		3	NC							
	1NO-2NC	1	NC							
	(12N1)	2	NO	•		•	CWDK-3AE12N1	CWDK-31BE12N1	CWDK-32CE12N1	CWDK-33DE12N1
		3	NC							
	3NIO	1	NO	•						
	(30)	2	NO	•		•	CWDK-3AE30	CW□K-31BE30	CW 2K-32CE30	CWDK-33DE30
		3	NO			•				
	3NC	1	NC							
	(03)	2	NC		•		CWDK-3AE03	CWDK-31BE03	CW□K-32CE03	CWDK-33DE03
(00)	3	NC								

No. of	Contract	Cor	Contact Block		Operator Position		or in	L C R			
Positions	Configuration	Mounting Position	Туре		L	С	R	Maintained	Spring return from right	Spring return from left	Spring return two-way
		1	NO/NC	NO NC	•						
2NO-2NC (22)	2	—		Dummy		y	CWDK-3AE22	CWDK-31BE22	CWDK-32CE22	CWDK-33DE22	
	(22)	3	NO/NC	NO	_		•	_			
				NO							
		1	2N0	NO	•			-			
00° 2 position	4N0	2	_		1	Dumm	y	CW□K-3AE40	CW□K-31BF40	CW K-32CF40	CW□K-33DE40
90° 2-position	(40)	3	2N0	NO NO			•				UT AN OUDE TO
		1	2NC	NC NC				-	CW□K-31BE22N2	CW□K-32CE22N2	CW□K-33DE22N2
	2NO-2NC (22N2)	2	_		Du		у	CWDK-3AE22N2			
	(22112)	3	2NC	NC NC			•				

Key Selector Switches (Assembled) con't

- 1. Specify a bezel color code in place of  $\Box$  in the Part Number: 1 (black bezel), 4 (metallic bezel).
- 2. On the spring-returned models, the key can be released only from the maintained position. On the maintained models, the key can be released from any position. Key retained positions are also available. See below.
- 3. Two keys are supplied. 4. Key cylinder material: Metal
- 5. Besides the standard key (key number OH), six other keys are also available. See below.
- 6. For the contact block mounting position, see right. 7. For dimensions, see page 631.
- 8. When ordering an optional key or optional key-retained positions, specify designation codes as shown below:

blank:

1H to 2H:

3H to 6H:

Example: CW1K-2AE10-1H



Standard key (OH, reversible) Reversible key Non-reversible key

- Key removal position code
- 2-position

  - A: Removable in all positions B: Removable in left only
  - C: Removable in right only
- 3-position
- A: Removable in all positions B: Removable in left and center C: Removable in right and center
- D: Removable in center only
- E: Removable in right and left
- G: Removable in left only H: Removable in right only
- Note: Key is retained in all spring-returned positions.

# **Contact Block Mounting Position**



Note:

Key number is indicated on the key cylinder. Standard keys do not have a key number indication.



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Key Selector Switches (Sub-assembled)



### **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	Contact Block	Contact Configuration	Part Number
		Singlo	1N0	YW-E10R
	Finger-	Single	1NC	YW-E01
	safe screw terminal	Double	2N0	YW- EW2R0
			2NC	YW-EW02
			1N0-1NC	YW- EW1R1
1	Dummy blo	CW-DB		

# **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**



# Operator

Style	Position	Description	Black Bezel	Metallic Bezel
		Maintained, key removable all positions	CW1K-2A	CW4K-2A
	2 position	Maintained, key removable left position only	CW1K-2B	CW4K-2B
	z-position	Maintained, key removable right position only	CW1K-2C	CW4K-2C
		Spring return from right	CW1K-21B	CW4K-21B
		Maintained, key removable all positions	CW1K-3A	CW1K-3A
		Maintained, key removable left and center positions only	CW1K-3B	CW4K-3B
		Maintained, key removable right and center positions only	CW1K-3C	CW4K-3C
		Maintained, key removable center position only	CW1K-3D	CW4K-3D
	0	Maintained, key removable left and right positions only	CW1K-3E	CW4K-3E
-		Maintained, key removable left position only	CW1K-3G	CW4K-3G
5		Maintained, key removable right position only	CW1K-3H	CW4K-3H
	5-position	Spring return from right, key removable left and center positions only	CW1K-31B	CW4K-31B
		Spring return from right, key removable center position only	CW1K-31D	CW4K-31D
		Spring return from right, key removable left position only	CW1K-31G	CW4K-31G
		Spring return from left, key removable right and center positions only	CW1K-32C	CW4K-32C
		Spring return from left, key removable center position only	CW1K-32D	CW4K-32D
		Spring return from left, key removable right position only	CW1K-32H	CW4K-32H
		Spring return two-way, key removable center position only	CW1K-33D	CW4K-33D

Two keys supplied with operator.

**Terminal Blocks** 

Material

Polyalylate

Polyalylate

Polyalylate

1N0

1 Round

2 Round Extended

3 Round

Dome

Housing

Flush

3

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Color code @: A (amber), C (clear), G (green), R (red), S (blue), Y (yellow)

Use a clear (C) lens for white (PW) illumination.

1: For illuminated pushbutton, pilot light 2: For illuminated pushbutton

# Accessories

**Replacement Parts** 

Remarks

3: For pilot light

Push rod color: Black Housing color: Blue/black Terminal No.: 3-4

ltem	Appearance	Material	Part Number	Remarks	
Locking Ring Wrench		Brass	MW9Z-T1	<ul> <li>Used to tighten the locking ring when installing the CW series control unit in a panel cut-out</li> <li>Weight: Approx 150g</li> </ul>	
Mounting Hole Plug		Polyamide (black)	LW9Z-BP1	<ul> <li>Used to plug an unnecessary ø22.3mm hole in the p</li> <li>Degree of protection: IP65</li> <li>Panel thickness: 0.8 to 6.0mm</li> </ul>	panel

Part Number

CW9Z-L11@

CW9Z-L12@

CW9Z-L15@

YW-E10R

Signaling Lights

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Shape

Lens

1

2

Single Contact Block

Push rod

	1NC	YW-E01	Housing color: Reddish purple Terminal No.: 1-2
Double Contact Block	2N0	YW-EW2R0	Push rod color: black Housing color: blue and black Terminal No. 1st tier: 13-14, 2nd tier: 23-24
Push rod Housing	2NC	YW-EW02	Push rod color: red Housing color: reddish purple Terminal No. 1st tier: 11-12, 2nd tier: 21-22
	1NO, 1NC	YW-EW1R1	Push rod color: gray Housing color: reddish purple/blue Terminal No. 1st tier: 13-14, 2nd tier: 21-22
Rubber Boot Flush (clear)		CW9Z-D11	
Round Extended		CW9Z-D12	
Dummy Block	Polyamide (black)	CW-DB	
Locking Ring	Polyamide (black)	CW9Z-LN	
Gasket	Nitrile rubber	CW9Z-WM	Waterproof gasket between CW control unit bezel and the mounting panel
Nameplate	Plastic	CWAM-0B	
Spare Key Non-reversible	Zinc (nickel-plated)	LA9Z-SK-🗆	Specify a key No. in place of □.         0H:       Standard key (reversible)         1H to 2H:       Reversible key         3H to 6H:       Non-reversible key         For dimensions, see page 631.



**Selector Switches** 

Part Number

CW-EAQ2@

CW-EAQ3@

CW-EAQ4@

CW-EAQH@

CW-EAQM4@

A:

G:

R:

S:

PW:

**Current Draw** 

15mA

15mA

16.5mA

18mA

18mA

### **LED Modules**



Nameplate

### Standard Legend Codes

Pushbuttons



**Operating Voltage Range** 

6V AC/DC±10%

12V AC/DC±10%

24V AC/DC±10%

100/120V AC±10%

230/240V AC±10%

Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code
AUTO	101	OPEN	116	AUTO-MAN	201	REV-FOR	216	AUTO-MAN-OFF	301
CLOSE	102	OUT	117	<b>CLOSE-OPEN</b>	202	RUN-JOG	217	AUTO-OFF-MAN	302
DOWN	103	RAISE	118	DOWN-UP	203	RUN-SAFE	218	CLOSE-OFF-OPEN	303
EMERG.	104	RESET	119	FAST-SLOW	204	SAFE-RUN	219	DOWN-OFF-SLOW	304
STOP	105	REVERSE	120	FOR-REV	205	SLOW-FAST	220	FAST-OFF-SLOW	305
FAST	106	RUN	121	HAND-AUTO	206	START-STOP	221	FOR-OFF-REV	306
FORWARD	107	SLOW	122	HIGH-LOW	207	STOP-START	222	LEFT-OFF-RIGHT	307
HAND	108	START	123	JOG-RUN	208	UP-DOWN	223	LOWER-OFF-RAISE	308
HIGH	109	STOP	125	LEFT-RIGHT	209	OI (Int'I OFF	250	OFF-MAN-AUTO	309
IN	110	TEST	126	LOWER-	210	ON)		OFF-SLOW-FAST	310
INCH	111	UP	127	RAISE	211			OFF-1-2	311
JOG	112	l (Int'l On)	150	MAN-AUTO	212			OPEN-OFF-CLOSE	312
LOW	113	O (Int'l	151	OFF-ON	213			SLOW-OFF-FAST	313
LOWER	114	Off)	152	ON-OFF	214			SUMMER-OFF-	314
OFF	115	EMO		<b>OPEN-CLOSE</b>	215			WINTER	315
ON				RAISE-				UP-OFF-DOWN	316
				LOWER				1-0FF-2	317
								HAND-OFF-AUTO	

Pushbuttons/Selector Switches



1. To order engraved nameplates, add legend code to nameplate part number.

Illumination Color Code ②

Specify an illumination color code in place of (2) in the Part Number

amber

green

white

red

blue

2. Character height based on the number of characters and size of nameplate. Standard character size is 3/16".

3. Nameplates with standard legends are the same list price as blank nameplates.

 In place of ①, insert either the standard legend code from table below or custom engraving delimited by " ".

2. Standard engravings are available at no charge.

# Nameplates Order Form — CW Series

Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Custom Engravings, Location of Engraving on Nameplate, and Quantity Desired.

To ensure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or Distributor.

	Step 1	7/64" 11 sharestare mavimum	
<b>CWAM Nameplat</b>	8		 ລ
Eax & Email:		IDEC Bon/Distributor Eav & Email:	
Telephone:		IDEC Rep/Distributor Phone:	
Name:		PO number (if known):	
Your Company:		IDEC Rep/Distributor Contact:	



Step 1. Choose Letter Size - 7/64" or 1/8". Check the box for the letter size you want. Then write your lettering in box below the check boxes. Note: 1/8" size letters cannot exceed 9 characters.

Step 2. Specify Quantity. Enter the number of nameplates desired in the box on the right.



Sample Letter Sizes 7/64" Letters: A B C D 1/8" Letters: A B C D **Circuit Breakers** 

Qty



# **Dimensions (mm)**

# **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

# 1 to 3 Contacts

# **Round Extended**



# **Round Flush**







### 4 to 6 Contacts

### **Round Extended**





Timers

**Circuit Breakers** 



# Pushbuttons

### 1 to 3 Contacts



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets



# ø22mm - CW Series

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# **Selector Switches**

# 1 to 3 Contacts

# Lever Operator





0.5

13.1





Panel Thickness 0.8 to 3.2

### 4 to 6 Contacts

### Lever Operator

41.4



39.9





Signaling Lights



Panel Thickness 0.8 to 3.2

LOCK

7715







đ

D Ø



59.9



# **Key Selector Switches**

### 1 to 3 Contacts





Key No.: 3H to 6H (non-reversible key)

### 4 to 6 Contacts



Keys



Non-reversible Key



# **Safety Precautions**

Turn off the power to CW series switches before installation, removal, wiring and maintenance. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.

**Notes for Operation** 

When using the CW series switches in a safetyrelated circuit of a control system, observe safety rules and regulations of each country concerning particular applications of the actual machines and facilities. Perform risk assessment before operation to ensure safety.

# **Operating Conditions**

In corrosive gas or high-temperature, high-humidity environments, contact failure due to corrosion or color change or breakage of the housing may occur.

Main parts of the CW series switches are made of plastic. Do not scratch the surface with a sharp object or apply excessive electric shock or load, otherwise the switches may be damaged. In particular, keep the button, lens and bezel from such damage, otherwise appearance and function may be impaired.

Do not apply detergents, cutting oils, or chemicals which may impair the function and appearance of the CW series switches.

# **Panel Mounting**

First remove the contact block and then the locking ring from the operator. Insert the operator into the panel cut-out from the front, tighten the locking ring from the back, then install the contact block to the operator.

### Mounting Hole

- 1. Mounting hole dimensions are in compliance with IEC60947-5-1.
- 2. If the anti-rotation projection is removed from the bezel, CW series switches can be mounted in ø22.3mm mounting holes. To remove the antirotation projection, remove the gasket and use cutting pliers to break the projection.



# **Operating Instructions**

### **Removing and Installing the Contact Unit**

1. To remove the contact block from the operator, push the yellow locking lever and turn it to the left.



To install, align the TOP marking on the operator with the TOP marking on the contact block mounting adaptor, and turn the locking lever to the right.

### Installation in Panel Cut-out

Remove the locking ring from the operator. With the anti-rotation projection on the operator aligned with the recess in the mounting hole, insert the operator into the mounting hole. Tighten the locking ring from the rear of the panel.



### **Note for Panel Mounting**

When installing the operator in a panel cut-out, use the optional locking ring wrench (MW9Z-T1) to tighten the locking ring to a recommended tightening torque of  $1.2 \text{ N} \cdot \text{m}$ . Do not use pliers and do not tighten excessively, otherwise the operator may be damaged.

# Illuminated Pushbuttons and Pilot Lights

### **Removing the Lens**

When wiring, use wires of a proper size to meet the voltage and current require-

ments. Tighten the M3.5 terminal screws to a tightening torque of 1.0 to 1.3 N·m. Failure to tighten the terminal screws may cause overheating and fire.

To remove the lens from an illuminated pushbutton or pilot light, insert a flat screwdriver under the flange of the lens at  $90^{\circ}$  from the TOP marking and twist the screwdriver.

Do not insert the screwdriver too far and do not apply excessive force to the lens, otherwise the bezel surface may be damaged.

### **Screwdriver Insertion Direction**



### **Screwdriver Insertion Angle**



### Installing the Lens

Turn the groove in the lens to the TOP marking on the operator housing. With the groove aligned with the ridge, press the lens in.



### Marking

Marking film can be applied for inscriptions or identification.

### **Applicable Marking Film Size**



Thickness: 0.2mm maximum

Film material: Polyester (recommended)

Note: Film is not supplied and must be provided by the user.

Signaling Lights

\_\_\_\_\_

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

\_

### Pushbuttons

Pushbutton caps cannot be removed. Do not tamper with the cap using a screwdriver or pliers, otherwise it may be damaged.

# **Selector Switches**

Turn the selector operator or key to the detent positions.

# **Key Selector Switches**

To prevent malfunction and damage, take the following precautions.

- Completely insert the key before turning.
- Do not remove the key while turning.
- Besides the standard key (0H), six other keys are available. Use only a key with a number that matches the number on the switches' key cylinder. (The standard key does not have a key number.)
- Keys are available in two shapes.
   -OH (standard), 1H, 2H: reversible keys
   -3H, 4H, 5H, 6H: non-reversible keys
   Make sure of correct insertion direction.

# **Operating Instructions, con't**

# **Contact Blocks and LED Modules**

To remove the contact block from the operator, insert a flat screwdriver under the latch and push the screwdriver down as shown below. Before removing the LED module, first remove all contact blocks, and then remove the LED module in the same manner.



# Wiring

### **Applicable Wires**

Stranded wire: 2.0 mm2 maximum (14AWG) Solid wire: ø1.6 mm maximum



One or two wires can be connected to the terminal.

### **Applicable Crimping Terminals**

### Spade terminal

When using crimping terminals, be sure to use insulating tubes or insulated crimping terminals.





Ferrule When connecting two ferrules to one terminal, use ferrules without insulation.



When using spade terminals or ferrules, ensure that they are inserted completely. Ring terminals cannot be used.

### **Screw Tightening Torque**

Tighten the M3.5 terminal screws to a recommended torque of 1.0 to  $1.3N \cdot m$ .

# HW Series – 22mm IEC Style Global Pushbuttons

# Key features:

- Locking lever removable contact blocks
- Finger-safe IP20 contacts
- Tamperproof construction
- All E-stops meet EN60947-5-5, and are compliant with SEMI S2 standards
- Worldwide approvals
- Easy to assemble
- Choice of black plastic or metallic front bezels
- LED illumination
- Transformer or full voltage
- Slow make double break contacts



# HW: The Best Engineered Switch in the World

IDEC's HW switches are "The best engineered switch in the world" for a reason. Carrying the CE mark, UL, CSA, CCC (Chinese), and TUV approvals, these switches are designed for use in almost any part of the world.

Complete with finger-safe contact blocks offering IP20 protection, these 7/8" (22mm) switches

include illuminated and non-illuminated pushbuttons, pilot lights, selector switches, and emergency stop switches.

All switches also incorporate mechanically keyed safety locking levers, ensuring correct installation and maintaining safety in high-vibration applications.





# Specifications

	Rated Operational Characteristics	AC-15: A600 or Ue = 250V, le = 3A (NO, NC, NO-EM, NC-LB) DC-13: P600 or Ue = 125V, le = 1.1A (NO, NC) DC-13: Q600 or Ue = 125V, le = 0.9A (NO-EM, NC-LB)							
	Rated Insulation Voltage	600V							
cal	Rated Switching Over-Voltage	Less than 4kV, conforming to IEC60947-1							
Electri	Rated Impulse Withstanding Voltage	4kV for contact circuit, 2.5kV for lamp circuit							
	Rated Thermal Current	10 Amp							
	Minimum Switching Capacity	5 mA at 3V AC/DC							
	Electrical Reliability	MTBF < 1 fault for 10 million operation cycles (3V DC, 5mA)							
	Lamp Ratings	LEDs: 6V/17mA max, 12V & 24V/11mA max, 120 & 240V/10mA max							
	Contact Operation	Slow break NC or NO							
	Positive Action Operation (Emergency Stops with NC contacts)	5.5mm to 10mm travel to latch, 45N minimum force to latch 10mm maximum travel, 1,800 operations per hour maximum for a Pushlock Turn Reset 900 operations per hour maximum for a Push-Pull							
	Operating Force	Flush and extended pushbuttons—with 1NO or 1NC contact: 6.2±2N (momentary), 7.0±2N (maintained) Additional contacts—1NO or 1NC: +3.2N (momentary), + 3.3N (maintained)							
		Unit	Wire		Number of Wires	Recommended Tightening Torque (Nm)	Terminal Screw		
	Recommended Terminal Torque	HW-U Contact Block	C	rimping Terminal	2	1.0 to 1.3			
			Solid Wire	Ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	MOE		
			Stranded Wire	0.3 to 2.0 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.2 to 1.3	1013.0		
				2.1 to 3.5 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG12)	1	1.2 to 1.3			
			Crimping Terminal						
cal		Illuminated Unit (*1)	Solid Wire	ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	M3.5		
ani			Stranded Wire 0.3 to 2.0 mm (AWG14 to 22)						
ech	Applicable Wire Size	Pilot Light	Solid Wire Ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)		2	0.6 to 1.0 (M3.0)			
Σ			Stranded Wire	ø0.3 to 2.0 mm (AWG14 to 22)		1.0 to 1.3 (M3.5)			
		1. * refers to the lamp terminals of the illuminated push buttons and selector switches.							
	Applicable Wire Size	Minimum 1 x 22 AWG, max. 2 x 14 AWG or 1 x 12 AWG							
	Contact Resistance	Initial contact resistance of $50m\Omega$ or less							
	Contact Gap	4mm (NO and NC), 2mm (NO-EM and NC-LB)							
	Horsepower Rating	Reference Value: 1/4 HP @	@ 120V (1ø non-reversing), 1ł	IP @ 240V (3ø non-reversing)					
	Contact Material	Silver (gold plated contacts available - contact IDEC)							
	Operating Temperature	Operation: -25 to +60°C (	(illuminated -25 to +50°C dor	ne -25 to +55°C)					
	Vibration Resistance	10 to 55Hz, 98m/sec <sup>2</sup> (10G) conforming to IEC6068-2-6							
	Shock Resistance	980m/sec <sup>2</sup> (100G) conforming to IEC6068-2-7							
	Mechanical Life	Momentary pushbuttons: 5.000.000 (900 operations per hour). All other switches: 500.000							

IDEC

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Standards & Approvals	With the constraint of the constrai			CSA: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V) UI: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V) TÜY: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600=P600 (NO, NC)/Q600 (NO-EM, NC-LB) pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)							
	Electric Shock Protection			Class 2 conforming to IEC60664-7							
	Degree of Protection (conforming to IEC60529 and UL50)			UL Type 1, 4X, 12, 13 <sup>1</sup> IP65 (from front of the panel) IP20 (Type HW-U contact block)							
	Pollution Degree (conforming to IEC60947-1)			3							
	External Short-Circuit Protection			10A 250V fuse conforming to IEC60269-1							
t Ratings	Pushbuttons Illuminated Pushbuttons Selector Switches Illuminated Selector Switches Pushbutton Selectors			Contact Block				Type HW-U			
				Rated Insulation Voltage			600V				
				Rated Continuous Current			10A	10A			
Contac				Contact Ratings by Utilization Category IEC 60947-5-1			AC-15 (A600) DC-13 (P600)	AC-15 (A600) DC-13 (P600)			
Characteristics	Operational Voltage			24V	48V	50V	110V	220V	440V		
	Operational Current	AC 50/60 Hz	AC-12 Control of resistiv loads	e loads & solid state	10A	_	10A	10A	6A	2A	
			AC-15 Control of electromagnetic loads (> 72VA)		10A	—	7A	5A	ЗA	1A	
		DC	DC-12 Control of resistiv loads	ntrol of resistive loads & solid state		5A	_	2.2A	1.1A	_	
		DC-13 Control of electron		magnets	5A	2A	-	1.1A	0.6A	-	

For dimensions, see page 685. Note 1. Except HW2B

Conforming to Standards

# LED Lamp Ratings (LSTD Type)

Model			LSTD-6@	LSTD-1@	LSTD-2@	LSTD-H2@	LSTD-M4@	
Lamp Base								
Rated Voltage			6V AC/DC	12V AC/DC	24V AC/DC	120V AC	240V AC	
Voltage Range			6V AC/DC ±10%	12V AC/DC ±10%	24V AC/DC ±10%	120V AC ±5%	240V AC ±5%	
Current	AC	A, R, W: G, S:	17mA 8mA	11mA	11mA	10mA	10mA	
Draw	DC	A, R, W: G, S:	14mA 5.5mA	10mA	10mA	-	-	
Color Cod	е							
Lamp Bas	e Color							
Voltage Marking								
Life (reference value)			Approx. 50,000 hours (Th	In place of @, specify the Lens/LED Color				
			A, R, W	A, R, V	I			Code.
Internal Circuit								

### EN60947-1, EN60947-5-1, VDE0660-200, UL508, CSA C22-2 No.14



# **Non-Illuminated Round Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





		Round	l Flush	Round Extended		
Function	Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
	Operator Only	<i>HW1B-M1-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-M1-</i> ①	<i>HW1B-M2-</i> ①	HW4B-M2-①	
	1N0	HW1B-M1F10-1	HW4B-M1F10-①	HW1B-M2F10-1	HW4B-M2F10-①	
	1NC	HW1B-M1F01-®	HW4B-M1F01-®	HW1B-M2F01-1	HW4B-M2F01-①	
Momentary	1NO-1NC	HW1B-M1F11-®	HW4B-M1F11-①	HW1B-M2F11-10	HW4B-M2F11-①	
	2N0	HW1B-M1F20-®	HW4B-M1F20-①	HW1B-M2F20-1	HW4B-M2F20-①	
	2NC	HW1B-M1F02-10	HW4B-M1F02-®	HW1B-M2F02-®	HW4B-M2F02-1	
	2NO-2NC	HW1B-M1F22-①	HW4B-M1F22-①	HW1B-M2F22-①	HW4B-M2F22-①	
	Operator Only	<i>HW1B-A1-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-A1-</i> ①	<i>HW1B-A2-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-A2-</i> ①	
	1N0	HW1B-A1F10-①	HW4B-A1F10-1	HW1B-A2F10-1	HW4B-A2F10-1	
	1NC	HW1B-A1F01-①	HW4B-A1F01-①	HW1B-A2F01-①	HW4B-A2F01-1	
Maintained	1NO-1NC	HW1B-A1F11-①	HW4B-A1F11-①	HW1B-A2F11-①	HW4B-A2F11-①	
	2N0	HW1B-A1F20-①	HW4B-A1F20-①	HW1B-A2F20-①	HW4B-A2F20-①	
	2NC	HW1B-A1F02-①	HW4B-A1F02-①	HW1B-A2F02-1	HW4B-A2F02-①	
	2NO-2NC	HW1B-A1F22-①	HW4B-A1F22-①	HW1B-A2F22-①	HW4B-A2F22-①	

# ① Button Color Code

	Color	Code
	Black	В
	Green	G
	Red	R
	Blue	S
	White	W
	Yellow	Y

- 1. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code from table below. For nameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.
   For dimensions, see page 685.
- 4. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.
- 5. All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard, Finger-Safe (HW-U...) contacts.
- Operator only models include operator plus button.
   Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

636

Terminal Blocks




# Non-Illuminated Mushroom Head Pushbuttons (Assembled)





		ø29mm Mushr	oom Head	ø40mm Mushroom Head			
Function	Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel		
	Operator Only	<i>HW1B-M3-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-M3-</i> ①	<i>HW1B-M4-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-M4-</i> ①		
	1N0	HW1B-M3F10-①	HW4B-M3F10-①	HW1B-M4F10-①	HW4B-M4F10-①		
	1NC	HW1B-M3F01-1	HW4B-M3F01-①	HW1B-M4F01-①	HW4B-M4F01-①		
Momentary	1NO-1NC	HW1B-M3F11-①	HW4B-M3F11-①	HW1B-M4F11-①	HW4B-M4F11-①		
	2N0	HW1B-M3F20-1	HW4B-M3F20-①	HW1B-M4F20-①	HW4B-M4F20-①		
	2NC	HW1B-M3F02-1	HW4B-M3F02-①	HW1B-M4F02-①	HW4B-M4F02-①		
	2NO-2NC	HW1B-M3F22-①	HW4B-M3F22-①	HW1B-M4F22-①	HW4B-M4F22-①		
	Operator Only	<i>HW1B-A3-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-A3-</i> ①	<i>HW1B-A4-</i> ①	<i>HW4B-A4-</i> ①		
	1N0	HW1B-A3F10-①	HW4B-A3F10-1	HW1B-A4F10-①	HW4B-A4F10-①		
	1NC	HW1B-A3F01-①	HW4B-A3F01-1	HW1B-A4F01-®	HW4B-A4F01-①		
Maintained	1NO-1NC	HW1B-A3F11-①	HW4B-A3F11-①	HW1B-A4F11-①	HW4B-A4F11-①		
	2N0	HW1B-A3F20-①	HW4B-A3F20-1	HW1B-A4F20-①	HW4B-A4F20-①		
	2NC	HW1B-A3F02-①	HW4B-A3F02-1	HW1B-A4F02-1	HW4B-A4F02-①		
	2NO-2NC	HW1B-A3F22-①	HW4B-A3F22-①	HW1B-A4F22-①	HW4B-A4F22-①		



		ø60mm Mushroom Head
unction	Contacts	Plastic Bezel
	Operator Only	HW1B-M5-① *
	1N0	HW1B-M5F10-@*
	1NC	HW1B-M5F01-@*
Nomentary	1NO-1NC	HW1B-M5F11-①*
	2N0	HW1B-M5F20-@*
	2NC	HW1B-M5F02-①*
	2NO-2NC	HW1B-M5F22-①*

### ① Button Color Code

Color	Code
Black	В
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

1. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code from table.

- an inplace of C , opposit, the better optic optic rear black, and yellow.
   Formameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.
- 4. For dimensions, see page 685.
- 5. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685. 6. All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard spring-up
- Finger-Safe (HW-U...) contacts.
- 7. Operator only models include operator plus button.
- 8. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

F

Terminal Blocks

F

1



# ø22mm - HW Series

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 



For nameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.

3. For dimensions, see page 685.

IDEC

# **Non-Illuminated Square Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





Function	Cantaata	Square Flush	Square Extended		
Function	Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Plastic Bezel		
	Operator Only	<i>HW2B-M1-</i> ①	<i>HW2B-M2-</i> ①		
	1N0	HW2B-M1F10-1	HW2B-M2F10-1		
	1NC	HW2B-M1F01-①	HW2B-M2F01-®		
Momentary	1NO-1NC	HW2B-M1F11-①	HW2B-M2F11-1		
	2N0	HW2B-M1F20-①	HW2B-M2F20-1		
	2NC	HW2B-M1F02-①	HW2B-M2F02-1		
	2NO-2NC	HW2B-M1F22-①	HW2B-M2F22-①		
	Operator Only	<i>HW2B-A1-</i> ①	<i>HW2B-A2-</i> ①		
	1N0	HW2B-A1F10-①	HW2B-A2F10-①		
	1NC	HW2B-A1F01-①	HW2B-A2F01-①		
Maintained	1NO-1NC	HW2B-A1F11-①	HW2B-A2F11-①		
	2N0	HW2B-A1F20-①	HW2B-A2F20-①		
	2NC	HW2B-A1F02-①	HW2B-A2F02-①		
	2NO-2NC	HW2B-A1F22-①	HW2B-A2F22-①		

### ① Button Color Code

	Color	Code
	Black	В
	Green	G
	Red	R
	Blue	S
	White	W
	Yellow	Υ

- 1. In place of  ${\rm \textcircled{O}}$  , specify the Button Color Code from table.
- 2. For nameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.
- 3. For dimensions, see page 685.
- 4. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.
- Square pushbuttons available in plastic bezel only.
   All assembled part numbers in catalog include finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
- 7. Operator only model includes operator and button.
- 8. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

Terminal Blocks



#### Part Number Structure



Note: Use only for interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.



2. For nameplates and accessories, see pages 680 and 683.

For dimensions, see page 685.

3.

ø22mm - HW Series

Signaling Lights



# **Non-Illuminated E-Stop Pushbuttons (Assembled)**







	Ø29mm Head Push	nlock Turn Reset	Ø40mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset		
Contacts	Plastic Bezel Metal Bezel F		Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
Operator Only	<i>HW1B-V3</i> ①†	<i>HW4B-V3</i> ①†	<i>HW1B-V4</i> @†	<i>HW4B-V4</i> @†	
1N0	HW1B-V3F10-@†	HW4B-V3F10-@†	HW1B-V4F10-@†	HW4B-V4F10-@†	
1NC	HW1B-V3F01-@†	HW4B-V3F01-@†	HW1B-V4F01-@†	HW4B-V4F01-@†	
1NO-1NC	HW1B-V3F11-@†	HW4B-V3F11-@†	HW1B-V4F11-@†	HW4B-V4F11-@†	
2N0	HW1B-V3F20-@†	HW4B-V3F20-@†	HW1B-V4F20-@†	HW4B-V4F20-@†	
2NC	HW1B-V3F02-@†	HW4B-V3F02-@†	HW1B-V4F02-@†	HW4B-V4F02-@†	







	Ø40mm Head EMO P	ushlock Turn Reset	Ø40mm Head Pushlock Key Reset		
Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
Operator Only	HW1B-V4R-EMO-2*	HW4B-V4R-EMO-2*	HW1B-X4R*	HW4B-X4R*	
1N0	HW1B-V4F10-R-EM0-2*	HW4B-V4F10-R-EMO-2*	HW1B-X4F10-R*	HW4B-X4F10-R*	
1NC	HW1B-V4F01-R-EM0-2*	HW4B-V4F01-R-EMO-2*	HW1B-X4F01-R*	HW4B-X4F01-R*	
1NO-1NC	HW1B-V4F11-R-EMO-2*	HW4B-V4F11-R-EMO-2*	HW1B-X4F11-R*	HW4B-X4F11-R*	
2N0	HW1B-V4F20-R-EM0-2*	HW4B-V4F20-R-EMO-2*	HW1B-X4F20-R*	HW4B-X4F20-R*	
2NC	HW1B-V4F02-R-EM0-2*	HW4B-V4F02-R-EM0-2*	HW1B-X4F02-R*	HW4B-X4F02-R*	





ø60mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset
Plastic Bezel

ator Only	HW1B-V5R*
	HW1B-V5F10-R*
	HW1B-V5F01-R*
1NC	HW1B-V5F11-R*
	HW1B-V5F20-R*
	HW1B-V5F02-R*

- 1. \* Available in Red only.
- † Available in red or yellow. Insert color code in place of ① (R: Red, Y: Yellow). 2.
- 2. For accessories, see page 683.
- 3. For dimensions, see page 685.
- 5. For nameplates and shrouds, see page 685.
- 4. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.
- 7. All HW series E-stops comply with EN60947-5-5, the IEC "E-Stop Addendum to the Low Voltage Directive," this includes "tamper proof" operation whereby a change of contact state is not possible by "teasing" or "floating" the operator. 8. All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...)
- contacts.
- 9. Operator only models include operator and button.
- 10. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

642

2N0 2NC

# ø22mm - HW Series

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 





Contact E	Blocks +	Mounting Ada	aptor +	Safety Lever Lock	+	Anti-Rotation Ring +	- (	Operator	- =	Completed Unit
3		9		1		0	1	C	MO	Carlo Carlo
Contact Bloc	ks				Safety L	.ever Lock	An	ti-Rota	ation Ring	
Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC		Style	Part Number	A	ppearan	ce	Part Number
2 7	Finger- Safe	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F		HW9Z-LS	0		HW9Z-RL		
	Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)		-			U	se with notched p	anel cutout to prevent unit
-	Dummy				Onerato	irs		r	tation.	
. 2	Block	HM	HW-DB		Style		Plastic		Metal	
			-	ø29mm H	ead Pushlock Turn Rese	et	red	HW1B-V3R	HW4B-V3R	
Sontact Bloc	Part Numb	daptor er			-	1		yellow	HW1B-V3Y	HW4B-V3Y
	HW-CB2C				ø40mm H	ead Pushlock Turn Rese	et	red	HW1B-V4R	HW4B-V4R
1						म्	)	yellow	HW1B-V4Y	HW4B-V4Y
1. Used to	mount contact blocks	to operator.			ø40mm H	ead EMO Pushlock Turr	n Reset*			
2. IDEC str safety lo vibration inadvert	rongly recommends us ever lock to prevent he n or maintenance pers tently unlocking contac	ing the eavy connel from cts.			-			HW1B-	V4R-EMO-2	HW4B-V4R-EMO-2
					ø40mm H	ead Pushlock Key Rese	it*			
					-		1	HW1B-	X4R	HW4B-X4R
					ø60mm H	ead Pushlock Turn Rese	et*	HW1B-	V5R	-

1. \*Available in red only.

from the operator.

2. All E-Stop buttons are not removable



Note: Determine mounting centers to

ensure proper spacing.

# Push Pull & Unibody E-Stop Pushbuttons (Assembled)









	Unibody Illuminated E-Stops*
Contacts	LED
1NO-1NC	HW1E-LV4F11QD-R-3
2NC	HW1E-LV4F02QD-R-3
2NC (with push-on illumination)	HW1E-TV4F02QD-R-3
1NO-1NC (with push-on illumination )	HW1E-TV4F11QD-R-3



	ø40mm Unibody Pushlock Turn Reset*				
Contacts	Plastic Bezel				
1NO-1NC	HW1E-BV4F11-R				
2NC	HW1E-BV4F02-R				
1NO-2NC*	HW1E-BV412R-TK2093-1				
* NO contact is used as a monitoring contact					

# Sull Voltage LED Code Voltage Code 6VAC/DC 6V 12VAC/DC 12V 24VAC/DC 24V 120V AC 120V

240V

240V AC

#### **Terminal Numbering**

(Unibody o	only)
Models	Terminal Number
1N0-1NC	NO = 13/14, NC = 11/12
2NC	NC = 11/12, NC = 21/22
HW1E-L HW1E-T	LED + = X2, LED - = X1

- 1. \* Available in Red only.
- 2. † Available in red or yellow. Insert color code in place of ① (R: Red, Y: Yellow).
- 3. In place of ③, specify Full Voltage LED Code.
- 4. With single unit construction, the positive action contacts are integrated in the body of the switch. This provides an extra degree of safety and reliability for critical emergency stop functions.
- 5. In the illuminated version, the light is independent of the switch action (except push-on LED model).
- 6. For accessories, see page 683.
- 7. For dimensions, see page 685.
- 8. For nameplates and shrouds, see page 683
- 9. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 683.
- 10. All HW Series E-Stop operators include non-removable color caps.
- 11. All HW series E-Stops comply with EN60947-5-5, the IEC "E-Stop Addendum to the Low Voltage Directive," this includes "tamper proof" operation whereby a change of contact state is not possible by "teasing" or "floating" the operator.
- 12. All HW series E-Stop switches comply with SEMI S2 standards.
- 13. All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
- 14. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

644

Terminal Blocks

#### **Part Number Structure**



Do not use for developing part numbers.

Illuminated & Non-Illuminated E-Stop Pushbuttons (Replacement Parts)



#### **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC
🎽 🐚	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F
		HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB



There are no replacement parts for the HW1E unibody E-Stop. 2. For illuminated unibody E-Stop, see page 685 for replacement lens.

# **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**





Used to mount contact blocks to operator. IDEC strongly recommends using the safety lever lock to prevent heavy vibration or maintenance personnel from inadvertently unlocking contacts.

#### Safety Lever Lock



### **Anti-Rotation Ring**



#### **Operators**



**Terminal Blocks** 

Timers

Contactors



# **E-Stop Stations**



Timers

	1.
C	1000
1	<u>a</u>



	29mm Pushlock Turn Reset		40mm Pushlock Turn Reset	
Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
1NO-1NC	FB1W-HW1B-V311R	FB1W-HW4B-V311R	FB1W-HW1B-V411R	FB1W-HW4B-V411R
2NC	FB1W-HW1B-V302R	FB1W-HW4B-V302R	FB1W-HW1B-V402R	FB1W-HW4B-V402R





	40mm Push-Pull Reset		40mm Pushlock Key Reset	
Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
1NO-1NC	FB1W-HW1B-Y211R	FB1W-HW4B-Y211R	FB1W-HW1B-X411R	FB1W-HW4B-X411R
2NC	FB1W-HW1B-Y202R	FB1W-HW4B-Y202R	FB1W-HW1B-X402R	FB1W-HW4B-X402R



Contactors

	40mm EMO Pus	hlock Turn Reset
Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
1NO-1NC	FB1W-HW1B-V411R-EMO-2	FB1W-HW4B-V411R-EMO-2
2NC	FB1W-HW1B-V402R-EMO-2	FB1W-HW4B-V402R-EMO-2

Maximum of two contact blocks.
 Box is supplied with yellow top and black bottom only.



# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# Jumbo Dome Pilot Lights



Dome		Operator Only	HW1P-5Q0
Jumbo	LED	Full Voltage 24V AC/DC	HW1P-5Q4-@

In place of ②, specify the Lens/LED Color Code.
 Spring-Up terminals with 24V LED.
 For nameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.

- 4. For dimensions, see page 685.



**Jumbo Dome Replacement Parts** 

W

Y

White

Yellow

ltem	Appearance	Description	Part Number
Lens		Polycarhonate Lens	HW1A-P5@
LED Diffusing Lens	1	T Olycarbonate Lens	HW9Z-PP5C
LED Lamps		LED Lamp	LSTDB-2@
1. In pl	ace of ②, specify the Len white LED for vellow lens	s/LED Color Code.	

#### **Lamp Ratings**

	Part	Operating	Rated	Power
	Number	Voltage	Current	Consumption
LED	LSTDB-2	24V AC/DC ±10%	15mA	0.36W





# **Pilot Lights (Assembled)**



Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

		Rour	Round Flush		ome
			Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
Operator Only		HW1P-1FQ0-©	HW4P-1FQ0-@	HW1P-2FQ0-@	HW4P-2FQ0-©
Full Voltage		HW1P-1FQD-@-3	HW4P-1FQD-@-3	HW1P-2FQD-@-3	HW4P-2FQD-@-3
	120V AC	HW1P-1FH2D-@	HW4P-1FH2D-@	HW1P-2FH2D-@	HW4P-2FH2D-@
Transformer	240V AC	HW1P-1FM4D-@	HW4P-1FM4D-@	HW1P-2FM4D-@	HW4P-2FM4D-@
	480V AC	HW1P-1FT8D-@	HW4P-1FT8D-@	HW1P-2FT8D-@	HW4P-2FT8D-@
DC-DC Converter*	110V DC	HW1P-1D2D-@	-	HW1P-2D2D-@	-



\* DC-DC converter voltage input from 90-140V DC.

2	$\ensuremath{\mathbbm 2}$ Lens/LED Color Code		<b>③ LED Full Volta</b>	ige Code	
	Color	Code		Voltage	Code
	Amber	А		6VAC/DC	6V
	Green	G		12VAC/DC	12V
	Red	R		24VAC/DC	24V
	Blue	S		120V AC	120V
	White	W		240V AC	240V
•	Yellow	Y			

**Circuit Breakers** 

648



In place of ②, specify the Lens/LED Color Code from table below.
 In place of ③ specify the Full Voltage Code from table below.
 For nameplates and accessories, see page 680 and 683.

Pilot lights do not come with anti-rotation ring.
 Operator models come with operator and lens.
 Yellow pilot light comes with white LED.

4. For dimensions, see page 685.

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

### **Part Number Structure**

(not a	Transform	ner* +	Pilot Lights (Rep	Operator +	Lens =	= Complete	
(not a r <b>ansforme</b> r	Transform	ner* +	LED +	Operator +	Lens =	= Complete	
(not a r <b>ansformer</b>	applicable for fu					- oomplott	ed Unit
	Units	ll voltage units)	Operators		0		۱
Style	Voltag	e Part Number	Style		Туре	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
ED	120V A	C HW-FH20	Round Flush	Full Voltage	Finger-Safe	HW1P-1FQ0	HW4P-1FQ0
-	240V A	C HW-FM40			Finger-Safe	HW1P-10	HW4P-10
1		IC HW-F180		Transformer	Used for DC-DC convertor only	HW1P-100	-
6V secondary oltage)	110V D	IC <sup>†</sup> HW-RD0*	Dome	Full Voltage	Finger-Safe	HW1P-2FQ0	HW4P-2FQ0
1. *DC-D( and H)	C convertor can or W2P-100 operator	nly be used with HW1P-100 's e input from 90-140V DC		Transformer	Finger-Safe	HW1P-20	HW4P-20
Z. DG-DI	converter voltag	e input itoin 30-140V DC.	Square Flush	Full Voltage	Finger-Safe	HW2P-1FQ0	-
D Lamps			ALC: NO		Finger-Safe	HW2P-10	-
tyle	Voltage	Part Number		Transformer	Used for DC-DC	HW2P-100	-
-n	6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@	1 Transformer	type requires separate transform	per & LED. Must select (	correct transformer has	es lise 6V i FDs
	12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@	2. Full voltage	type only requires LED.			53. 036 0V LED3.
	24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@	Lenses		③ Lens	Color Code	
	120V AC	LSTD-H2@	Style	Part Number	Color	Code	
	240V AC	LSTD-M4@			Amber	A	
1. In plac 2. The LE	e of @, specify th D contains a curre	ne LED Color Code.	Round/	H\W/1 A_P1_3	Green	G	
and re	verse polarity prot	tection diodes.	Flush		Red	R	
LED Colo	r Code				Blue	S	
olor Co	de Color	Code	100		White	W	
nber A	Blue	S	Dome	HW1A-P2-3	Yellow	Υ	
een G	White	W			A For	yellow lens use white	LED.
ed R For yellow	/ lens use white Ll	ED.	Square/ Flush	HW2A-P1-③			



# **Illuminated Round Pushbuttons (Assembled)**



#### **Illuminated Full Voltage Pushbuttons**



its								
ocke	Contacto	Flu	ısh	Exte	nded	Extended w/ Full Shroud		
/s & S		CONIDCIS	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal
Relav	Momentary	<i>Operator Only</i> 1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO	HW1L-M1-@ HW1L-M1F10QD-@-3 HW1L-M1F01QD-@-3 HW1L-M1F11QD-@-3 HW1L-M1F20QD-@-3	HW4L-M1-© HW4L-M1F100D-@-③ HW4L-M1F010D-@-③ HW4L-M1F110D-@-③ HW4L-M1F200D-@-③	HW1L-M2-© HW1L-M2F100D-@-③ HW1L-M2F010D-@-③ HW1L-M2F110D-@-③ HW1L-M2F200D-@-③	HW4L-M2-@ HW4L-M2F10QD-@-3 HW4L-M2F01QD-@-3 HW4L-M2F11QD-@-3 HW4L-M2F20QD-@-3	HW1L-MF2-@ HW1L-MF2F100D-@-3 HW1L-MF2F010D-@-3 HW1L-MF2F110D-@-3 HW1L-MF2F200D-@-3	HW4L-MF2-0 HW4L-MF2F HW4L-MF2F HW4L-MF2F HW4L-MF2F
mers	Maintained	Operator Only 1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC	HW1L-A1-@ HW1L-A1F10QD-@-3 HW1L-A1F01QD-@-3 HW1L-A1F11QD-@-3	HW4L-A1-@ HW4L-A1F10QD-@-3 HW4L-A1F01QD-@-3 HW4L-A1F11QD-@-3	HW1L-A2-@ HW1L-A2F10QD-@-3 HW1L-A2F01QD-@-3 HW1L-A2F11QD-@-3	HW4L-A2-@ HW4L-A2F10QD-@-3 HW4L-A2F01QD-@-3 HW4L-A2F11QD-@-3	HW1L-AF2-@ HW1L-AF2F100D-@-3 HW1L-AF2F010D-@-3 HW1L-AF2F110D-@-3	HW4L-AF2-C HW4L-AF2F1 HW4L-AF2FC HW4L-AF2F1

HW4L-A1F200D-@-3

#### **Illuminated Transformer Pushbuttons**

HW1L-A1F200D-@-3



HW4L-A2F20QD-@-3

HW1L-AF2F20QD-@-3

	Contacts	Flu	ush	Exte	nded	Extended w/ Full Shroud		
		Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
Momentary	<i>Operator Only</i>	<i>HW1L-M1-</i> @	HW4L-M1-@	HW1L-M2-@	HW4L-M2-@	<i>HW1L-MF2-</i> @	HW4L-MF2-@	
	1NO-1NC	HW1L-M1F11-③D-②	HW4L-M1F11-③D-@	HW1L-M2F11-③D-@	HW4L-M2F11-③D-@	HW1L-MF2F11-③D-@	HW4L-MF2F11-③D-@	
	2NO	HW1L-M1F20-③D-②	HW4L-M1F20-③D-@	HW1L-M2F20-③D-@	HW4L-M2F20-③D-@	HW1L-MF2F20-③D-@	HW4L-MF2F20-③D-@	
Maintained	<i>Operator Only</i>	HW1L-A1-@	<i>HW4L-A1-</i> @	HW1L-A2-@	HW4L-A2-@	<i>HW1L-AF2-</i> @	<i>HW4L-AF2-</i> @	
	1NO-1NC	HW1L-A1F11-③D-@	HW4L-A1F11-③D-@	HW1L-A2F11-③D-@	HW4L-A2F11-③D-@	HW1L-AF2F11-③D-②	HW4L-AF2F11-③D-②	
	2NO	HW1L-A1F20-③D-@	HW4L-A1F20-③D-@	HW1L-A2F20-③D-@	HW4L-A2F20-③D-@	HW1L-AF2F20-③D-②	HW4L-AF2F20-③D-②	

HW1L-A2F20QD-@-3

- 1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify Lens/LED Color Code from table.
- 2. In place of  $\Im$  specify Voltage Code from table.
- 3. Light independent of switch position.
- 4. For replacement part numbers, see page 651. 5. For nameplates and accessories, see page 680. and 683.
- 6. For dimensions, see page 685.
- 7. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685. 8. Full voltage and transformer models use the same operator.
- 9. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).
- 10. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED.

# ② Lens/LED Color Code







### **③ Voltage Code**

	Full Voltage Models		Transfo Mod	rmer els
	Voltage	Code	Voltage	Code
	6V AC/DC	6V	120V AC	H2
	12V AC/DC	12V	240V AC	M4
	24V AC/DC	24V	480V AC	T8
	120V AC	120V		
lse	240V AC	240V		

2N0

650

**Circuit Breakers** 

Metal Bezel

HW4L-MF2F10QD-@-3

HW4L-MF2F01QD-@-3

HW4L-MF2F11QD-@-3

HW4L-MF2F20QD-@-3 HW4L-AF2-@

HW4L-AF2F10QD-@-3

HW4L-AF2F01QD-@-3

HW4L-AF2F110D-@-3

HW4L-AF2F200D-@-3

HW4L-MF2-@

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

		н	W 1 I	Part Number St	tructure	– 12V		
nction — Momentan Maintained Maintained	y <b>Ope</b> d 1F: I 2F: I F2F: E v reting part number	rator Flush C Extended 1 Extended 0 w/ shroud 1 2 nbers. s.	Contact Arrar 0: 1N0 1: 1NC 1: 1N0-1NC 0: 2N0	Illumination C Q: Full Voltage H2: Transforme M4: Transforme T8: Transforme	<b>ircuit</b> <b>ircuit</b> er 120V AC er 240V AC • 480V AC	Lens Color A: Amber S G: Green N R: Red	LE r (fu S: Blue 6V W: White 12 Y: Yellow 24 12 24	D Lamp Voltage II voltage units only) : 6V AC/DC V: 12V AC/DC V: 24V AC/DC 0V: 120VC AC 0V: 240V AC
Contoot		III	uminated Ro	ound Pushbutton	is (Replacement Pa	arts)		Completed
Blocks	+ L + Ho	older +	Adaptor +	Lever Lock +	Lamp + Ring	+ Ope	rator + Lens	s = Unit
t needed with	n full voltage	models.	Ø	Contract P	<b>*</b> ()	۲	9 🤇	
Descri	us otion	Terminals	Part Number	Style	IUCKS	Contacts	1N0	1NC
For use illumina One req (pair) of	with HW-Cl ated pushbur juired for ea contacts.	BL on all tton units. ch deck	HW-LH3	3		Finger-Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01-F HW-U01R-F (late break)
For use odd nun contact	with nber of s.	Finger-Safe	HW-DA1FBN	1. All con	assembled part numbers in ca tacts.	atalog include stand	ard finger-safe spring	I-up (HW-U)
For use even nu contact	with Imber of s.	Finger-Safe	TW-DA1FB	Contact B Style	lock Mounting Ada Part Number	aptor An	<b>ti-Rotation Ri</b> opearance	ng Part Number
120VAC 240VAC 480VAC	) ; ;	Finger-Safe	TW-F126B TW-F246B TW-F486B	1. Use (firs 2. IDE leve mai	HW-CBL ed to mount contact blocks to it pair only). C strongly recommends using er lock to prevent heavy vibra intenance personnel from ina	operator the safety ion or dvertently	Use with not unit rotation.	HW9Z-RL ched panel cutout to preven
				unic Safetv Lev	ocking contacts. <b>7er Lock</b>	LEI	D Lamps	
						C+1		<b>D</b>
110VDC	;		HW-L16D	Style	Part Number	30		age Part Number
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltac	; - to use sprir designed for ge input from	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC.	HW-L16D rpe, must use ormer.	Style	Part Number HW9Z-LS	LE	D Voit 012V	age Part Numbe. C/DC LSTD-6@ AC/DC LSTD-1@
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltag	; - to use sprir designed for ge input from	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC.	HW-L16D rpe, must use ormer.	Style	Part Number       HW9Z-LS	LE	0 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	age Part Numbe C/DC LSTD-6@ AC/DC LSTD-1@ AC/DC LSTD-2@
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltag	; - to use sprir designed for ge input from	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC. Plastic	HW-L16D pe, must use ormer.	Style	Part Number HW9Z-LS	LE	D 12V 24V 120V	age Part Numbe C/DC LSTD-6@ AC/DC LSTD-1@ AC/DC LSTD-2@ / AC LSTD-H2@
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltag	) s - to use sprin designed for ge input from	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC. Plastic Bezel	HW-L16D rpe, must use ormer. Metal Bezel HM(//LMO)	Style Lenses Style Round Flush	Part Number HW9Z-LS Part Number	LEI	D 12V 24V 240	agePart NumbeC/DCLSTD-6@AC/DCLSTD-1@AC/DCLSTD-2@/ ACLSTD-H2@/ ACLSTD-M4@
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltag	s - to use sprin designed for ge input from Momentan Maintained	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC. Plastic Bezel Y HW1L-M0 d HW1L-A0	HW-L16D ppe, must use ormer. Metal Bezel HW4L-M0 HW4L-A0	Style	Part Number       HW9Z-LS       Part Number       HW1A-L1-②		D 6V A D 24V 12V 24V 120V 240V 2. The LED cont and reverso	age     Part Numbe       AC/DC     LSTD-6@       AC/DC     LSTD-1@       AC/DC     LSTD-2@       / AC     LSTD-H2@       / AC     LSTD-M4@       ', specify the LED Color Coor ains a current-limiting resit oparity opterstron diades
110VDC g-up terminals type operator onverter voltaç	s - to use sprin designed for ge input from Momentary Maintained Momentary	ng-up terminal ty spring-up transf 90-140V DC. Plastic Bezel Y HW1L-M0 HW1L-A0 Y HW1L-MFI	HW-L16D       rpe, must use       orrer.       Metal       Bezel       HW4L-M0       HW4L-A0       HW4L-M0       HW4L-M0	Style Lenses Style Round Flush Round Exten	Part Number       HW9Z-LS       ►       Part Number       HW1A-L1-②       ded		D 6V A D 12V 24V 120V 240V 120V 240V 120V 240V 120V 240V 120V 240V 120V 240V 120V 240V	age     Part Numbe       AC/DC     LSTD-6@       AC/DC     LSTD-1@       AC/DC     LSTD-2@       / AC     LSTD-H2@       / AC     LSTD-M4@       v, specify the LED Color Coor ains a current-limiting resisiolarity protection diodes. ot available, use white LED other bergenet.
	nction       Momentar       Momentar       Maintained       only for interprediction       for developing       Contact       Blocks       Contact       Blocks       Omponen       Descrip       For use       illumina       One req       (pair) of       r       For use       odd nur       contact       r       For use       even nu       contact       r       120VAC       240VAC       480VAC	Description         Openation         Maintained       IF: I         Aintained       IF: I         Second of the se	Momentary Maintained Dpertor   15: Flush at 2000 (1000) (100	H W 1 L   Momentary Pretor Contact Arran   2F: Extended 10: 100   2F: Extended 100 100   2F: <td>H       W       1       L       -       M       1       I         Momentary Maintained       Derator IF: Flush 2F: Extended W'shroud       Contact Arrangement 10: 1N0 01: 1NC 20: 2NO       Humination C G: Full Voltage H2: Transformer         Interpreting part numbers. for developing part numbers.       10: 1N0 01: 1NC 20: 2NO       Interpreting contact Arrangement 11: 1NO-1NC 20: 2NO       Interpreting contact Arrangement 12: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 13: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       &lt;</td> <td>H       W       1       L       -       M       I</td> <td>Part Number Structure H W 1 L – M 1F 10 0 D – G – 12V Lens Color Momentary Maintained         Momentary Mementary Minitained       Operator TF: Flush 2F: Extended 01: 1N0 F2F: Extended F2F: Ex</td> <td>Part Number Structure H       H       W       1       L       -       M       1       0       0       -       1       0       0       0       -       1       0       1       0</td>	H       W       1       L       -       M       1       I         Momentary Maintained       Derator IF: Flush 2F: Extended W'shroud       Contact Arrangement 10: 1N0 01: 1NC 20: 2NO       Humination C G: Full Voltage H2: Transformer         Interpreting part numbers. for developing part numbers.       10: 1N0 01: 1NC 20: 2NO       Interpreting contact Arrangement 11: 1NO-1NC 20: 2NO       Interpreting contact Arrangement 12: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 13: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       Interpreting contact Arrangement 14: No-1       <	H       W       1       L       -       M       I	Part Number Structure H W 1 L – M 1F 10 0 D – G – 12V Lens Color Momentary Maintained         Momentary Mementary Minitained       Operator TF: Flush 2F: Extended 01: 1N0 F2F: Extended F2F: Ex	Part Number Structure H       H       W       1       L       -       M       1       0       0       -       1       0       0       0       -       1       0       1       0

IDEC 651

# Illuminated Mushroom & Square Pushbuttons (Assembled)







			40mm Mu	Square Flush		
		Contacts	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	Plastic Bezel	
		Operator Only <sup>+</sup>	HW1L-M4-@	HW4L-M4-@	HW2L-M1-@	
		1N0	HW1L-M4F10QD-@-3	HW4L-M4F10QD-@-3	HW2L-M1F10QD-@-3	
	Momentary	1NC	HW1L-M4F01QD-@-3	HW4L-M4F01QD-@-3	HW2L-M1F01QD-@-3	
ıll Voltage		1NO-1NC	HW1L-M4F11QD-@-3	HW4L-M4F11QD-@-3	HW2L-M1F11QD-@-3	
		2N0	HW1L-M4F20QD-@-3	HW4L-M4F20QD-@-3	HW2L-M1F20QD-@-3	
	Maintained	Operator Only <sup>†</sup>	HW1L-A4-@	HW4L-A4-@	HW2L-A1-@	
Ē		1N0	HW1L-A4F10QD-@-3	HW4L-A4F10QD-@-3	HW2L-A1F10QD-@-3	
		1NC	HW1L-A4F01QD-@-3	HW4L-A4F01QD-@-3	HW2L-A1F01QD-@-3	
		1NO-1NC	HW1L-A4F11QD-@-3	HW4L-A4F11QD-@-3	HW2L-A1F11QD-@-3	
		2N0	HW1L-A4F20QD-@-3	HW4L-A4F20QD-@-3	HW2L-A1F20QD-@-3	
ar	Momonton	1NO-1NC	HW1L-M4F113D-2	HW4L-M4F113D-2	HW2L-M1F113D-@	
orm(	womentary	2N0	HW1L-M4F203D-2	HW4L-M4F203D-2	HW2L-M1F203D-@	
ansf	Maintainad	1NO-1NC	HW1L-A4F113D-2	HW4L-A4F113D-2	HW2L-A1F113D-2	
μ	wamaneu	2N0	HW1L-A4F203D-2	HW4L-A4F203D-2	HW2L-A1F203D-2	

- 1. <sup>†</sup>Full voltage and transformer units use the same operator.
- 2. In place of O , specify the Lens/LED Color Code from table.
- 3. In place of ③specify the Voltage Code from table.
- 4. Light independent of switch position
- 5. For nameplates and accessories, see page 680. and 683.
- 6. For dimensions, see page 685.7. For contact assembly part numbers, see page
- 685.8. Additional contact configurations available (up to
- 6 total contacts). 9. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED.

# ② Lens/LED Color Code

Color	Code	
Amber	А	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
Yellow	Y*	
1. * 1. * 2. Y	40mm mu ot availab ellow LED	shroom lenses le in yellow. not available.

lens.



Full Voltage Models	Models				
Voltage	Code	Voltage	Code		
6V AC/DC	6V	120V AC	H2		
12V AC/DC	12V	240V AC	M4		
24V AC/DC	24V	480V AC	T8		
120V AC	120V				
240V AC	240V				

652

Terminal Blocks

Use white LED for yellow

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

					Part Number S	Structure					
			ΗW	<u>1</u> L –	- <u>M 1</u>	F <u>10</u>	<u>Q</u> <u>D</u> – <u>G</u> -	– <u>12V</u>			
Round Plastic Square Plastic Mound Metal	Functio A: Mome A: Maint	n entary Or tained 1: 4:	oerator Square Flush Mushroom	Contact A 10: 1N0 01: 1NC 11: 1NO-11 20: 2NO	Arrangement – Illuminatio Q: Full Volta NC H2: Transfo M4: Transfo	n Circuit – age rmer 120V J		Lens Color A: Amber S: G: Green W A: Red Y:	Voli           (full           6V:           Blue         12V:           : White         24V:           Yellow         120'           240'	tage voltage unit 6V AC/D 12V AC/I 24V AC/I 24V AC/I /: 120VC AC /: 240V AC	s only) C DC DC C
Do not use fo	iy for interj or developir	preting part nu ng part number	rs.	20. 2110	T8: Transfor	mer 480V A	C				
Transformer* +	Contac	t Lu	Illuminat ead older +	<b>ed Mushroo</b> Adaptor <sup>+</sup> +	Safety Lever Lock +	LED	s (Replaceme Anti-Rotation Bing	e <b>nt Parts)</b> <sup>1</sup> +    Opera	tor + Lens	s = C	ompleted Unit
		8	3	Ø		Œ	0	C	1 (	1	
*Transformer not	needed wi	ith full voltage	models.								
amp Circuit Cor	nponei	nts	-		Contact	t Blocks		0	1110	1110	
Style	Descr	ription	Terminals	Part Number	Style			Contacts	1NU	1NC	
Lead Holder	For use illumin One re (pair) o	e with HW-C nated pushbu equired for ea of contacts.	BL on all itton units. ach deck	HW-LH3				Finger-Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01-F HW-U01R (late breal	: -F <)
Jummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor	For use odd nu contac	e with umber of cts.	Finger-Safe	HW-DA1FBN		All assemblec contacts (HW-	part numbers in cata U).	alog include stand	ard finger-safe sprir	ıg-up	
Full Voltage Adaptor	For use	e with	Einger Sefe		Contact	t Block M	ounting Adap	otor Anti-	Rotation Rin	g Part Nu	nhor
	contac	cts.	ringer-sale	IVV-DAIFD	Style			Appe			
Transformer Unit						F	IVV-UBL			HVV9Z-RI	-
voltage)	120VA 240VA 480VA	кС КС КС	Finger-Safe	TW-F126B TW-F246B TW-F486B	1. 2.	Used to moun operator (first IDEC strongly safety lever lo	t contact blocks to pair only). recommends using th ck to prevent heavy	ne A	Use with notch to prevent unit	ed panel cutout rotation.	
and the second s						from inadverte	ently unlocking contai	tts.	.amps		6 NI
)C-DC Converter	110VD	)C		HW-L16D	Safety I	Lever Loc	k	Style	Volta	ge Par	CINUMber
1. *With spring-	up termina	ıls - to use spri	ng-up terminal ty	pe,	Style	Part N	lumber	ורח	12V/ A		D-0@
must use tran	sformer typ	pe operator de	signed for spring	-up		HW97	-LS		24V A	C/DC LST	D-2@
2. ** DC-DC con	werter volta	age input from	90-140V DC.						120V	AC LST	- D-H2@
perators			Diastis	Matel	Lenses				240V	AC LST	D-M4@
Style			Bezel	Bezel	Style		Part Number		1. In place of ②,	specify the LED	Color Code.
ø40mm Musbroom	EC.	Momentar	y HW1L-M0	L HW4L-MOL	Mushroo Lens	m 🕙	ALW4BLU-@*		<ol> <li>and reverse pol</li> <li>Yellow LED not</li> </ol>	larity protection available, use	diodes. white LED
Mashroom	Sr.	Maintaine	d HW1L-A0L	HW4L-A0L		6			when using yel	low lens.	
Square	ð	Momentar	y HW2L-M0	-	Square Flush		HW2A-L1-©				
		Maintaine	d HW2L-A0		1.1	In place of @, *Mushroom lei	specify the Lens Colo ns not available in yel	r Code. Ilow.			

1902232154

IDEC 653

# **Selector Switches 2-Position (Assembled)**



#### **2-Position Selector Switches**

act	ıting	Ope Pos	rator ition	Handle	Maintained	Spring Return from Right
Cont	Mour	L K	R		L R	L R
Operator Only				Knob Lever	HW'S S-2T HW'S S-2L	HWS S-21T HWS S-21L
1N0	1	0	х	Knob Lever	HW\$S-2TF10 HW\$S-2LF10	HW\$S-21TF10 HW\$S-21LF10
1NO- 1NC	1 2	0 X	X O	Knob Lever	HW\$S-2TF11 HW\$S-2LF11	HW\$S-21TF11 HW\$S-21LF11
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Knob Lever	HW\$S-2TF20 HW\$S-2LF20	HW\$S-21TF20 HW\$S-21LF20
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever	HW\$S-2TF22 HW\$S-2LF22	HW©S-21TF22 HW©S-21LF22

1. In place of (5) enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.

Standard color for knob and lever is black.

7. For Truth Tables see page 693.

5. Optional colors available for lever type. Must order in

For nameplates, see page 680.
 All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.

components. See next page for part numbers. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).



4.

6.

Contactors



⑤ Beze	el Type
Туре	Code

Туре	Code
Plastic	1
Metal	4

				Part Numbe	r Structu	re				
Bezel			ΗV	V <u>1</u> S -	2 <u>1</u>	<u>T</u> I	<u>= 10</u>		Contact Arra	angement
1: Plast 4: Meta	tic <b># of</b> al 2: 2:	ic <b># of Positions</b> — I 2: 2-Position		ined urn			Handle T: Knob L: Lever		11: 1NO-1NC 20: 2NO	
Note: Use o Do not use f	nly for interpreting pa for developing part nu	art numbers. Imbers.								
			Selector	Switches 2-Posi	tion (Rep	lacem	ent Parts	5)		
ontact Bloc	ks + Mo	unting Adapto	or + Safe	ty Lever Lock +	Anti-Rot Ring	ation J	+	Operator	=	Completed Unit
antact Bloc	ks	Ø		Anti-Rotati	on Ring	)		<b>1</b> 99		
/le	Contacts	1N0	1NC	Style		Part I	Number			
2 7	Finger- Safe	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F	C		HW9Z	-RL			
	Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)	Use	with notched p	anel cutou	it to prevent			
	Dummy	НМ	/-DB		rotation.					
	Block			Style	Desci	ription	Handle	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
ntact Bloc	k Mounting A	daptor					Knob	HW1S-2T	HW4S-2T	-
yle	Part N	lumber		-	Maint	ained	Lever	HW1S-2	HW4S-2	
1		20					Knob	H\W/18-21T	HW/48-21T	
2.5	HVV-CE	526		10	Spring from F	Return light		110010-211	110040-211	
							Lever	HW1S-21	HW4S-21	
2. IDEC str prevent inadvert	rount contact blocks rongly recommends us heavy vibration or ma tently unlocking conta	s to operator (first sing the safety lev aintenance persor acts.	pair only). ver lock to nnel from	1. Knob 2. To or opera	o operator com der lever type, ator. See part i	es with bla lever and numbers b	ack handle. inserts must elow.	be ordered separa	tely, along with leve	er
fety Lever	Lock			Levers & I	nserts			① Handl	le/Insert	
/le F	'art Number			Style		Part Nu	mber	Color Co	de	
ł	IW9Z-LS			9	Lever	ASWHHI	①	Black*	BS	
				C	Lever Color Insert	TW-HC1	-①	Green Red Yellow White <sup>†</sup>	G R Y W	
				Sta insu	indard lever co ert color is wh	lor is blacl ite.	k. Standard	1. * 2. †	Lever color inserts Lever not available	not available in black. in white.



**Circuit Breakers** 

Spring Return

# **Selector Switches 3-Position (Assembled)**



Spring Return

Signaling Lights

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

656



HWSS-3JT: Maintained (J cam) Operator cams are color coded (white=standard cam, red=S cam, black =J cam).
 For nameplates, see page 680.

6. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685

W-U...)

Spring Return

9. Optional colors available for lever type. Must order in components. See next page for part numbers.

10. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

11. For Truth Tables see page 693.

# **3–Position Selector Switches**

Operator Position

Handle

Maintained

act					from Right	from Left	Iwo-Way					
Conte	Mount	L K	C ▲	R		L C R		L CR				
Operato	or Only				Knob Lever	HWS S-3T* HWS S-3L	HWS S-31T HWS S-31L	HWS S-32T HWS S-32L	HWS S-33T HWS S-33L			
1NO- 1NC	1 2	0 0	Х— О	X X	Knob Lever	HW©S-3TF11 HW©S-3LF11	HW©S-31TF11 HW©S-31LF11	HW\$S-32TF11 HW\$S-32LF11	HW©S-33TF11 HW©S-33LF11			
2N0	1 2	X 0	0 0	0 X	Knob Lever	HW©S-3TF20 HW©S-3LF20	HW\$S-31TF20 HW\$S-31LF20	HW\$S-32TF20 HW\$S-32LF20	HW\$S-33TF20 HW\$S-33LF20			
2NC	1 2	0 X	X	—X 0	Knob Lever	HW©S-3TF02 HW©S-3LF02	HW©S-31TF02 HW©S-31LF02	HW©S-32TF02 HW©S-32LF02	HW\$S-33TF02 HW\$S-33LF02			
2NO- 1NC	1 2 3	X 0 0	0 0 X	0 X 0	Knob	HW©S-3JTF21N1	-	-	-			
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	Knob	HW\$S-3TF22	HW\$S-31TF22	HW\$S-32TF22	HW©S-33TF22			
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X X	0 0 —X 0	X 0 0 X	Knob	HW@S-3STF22N9	_	_	_			
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Knob	HW\$S-3TF40	HW\$S-31TF40	HW\$S-32TF40	HW©S-33TF40	S Bezel lypeTypeCodePlastic1Motal4		
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 0	0 —X 0 X	Knob	HW@S-3STF40N2	-	-	-	Metal 4		
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	×	—X 0 —X 0	Knob	HWSS-3TF04	HW\$S-31TF04	HW\$S-32TF04	HW©S-33TF04			
	1. In place of © enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.     2. Knob operator includes black knob/lever operator includes black lever.     3. * Three position operator is available with three different cams.     HW@S:3T Maintained (standard cam)											

#### **Part Number Structure**



ø22mm - HW Series

IDEC 657

# Selector Switches 4- & 5-Position (Assembled)



#### **4-Position Selector Switches**

	D	Oper	ator Pos	sition		Handle	Maintained
Contact	Mountin	1	2 •	3	4		
Operate	or Only					Knob Lever	HWS S-4T HWS S-4L
1NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 0	0 X 0 0	0 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	Knob Lever	HWSS-4TF12 HWSS-4LF12
1NO- 3NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X X 0 0	X 0 X 0	X 0 0 X	Knob Lever	HW©S-4TF13N6 HW©S-4LF13N6
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 0	0 X 0 0	0 0 X 0	0 0 0 X	Knob Lever	HW@S-4TF22N3 HW@S-4LF22N3

#### **5-Position Selector Switch**

	Mounting		Oper	ator Pos	Handle	Maintained		
Contact		1	2	3 ▲	4	5		1 4 5
Operat	or Only		Knob Lever	HW\$ S-5T HW\$ S-5L				
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 0	0 X 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 X 0	0 0 0 X	Knob Lever	HW©S-5TF22N3 HW©S-5LF22N3



- 1. In place of S enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.
- 2. Knob operator includes black knob/lever operator includes black lever.
- 3. For nameplates, see page 680.
- 4. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.
- 5. Five position circuit cannot be made to make five independent contact closures.
- 6. All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
- 7. Standard color for knob and lever is black.
- 8. Optional colors available for lever type. Must order in components. See next page for part numbers.9. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).
- 10. For Truth Tables see page 693.

#### **⑤ Bezel Type** -**•** •

туре	Loae
Plastic	1
Metal	4

Relays & Sockets

**Circuit Breakers** 

Contactors



#### Part Number Structure

		I	H W	<u>1</u> S	-	<b>4</b>	Γ F	<u>13N6</u>			
- 1									—Cont	act Arranger	nent
astic letal	<b># of Posit</b> 4: 4-Positio 5: 5-Positio	<b>ions</b> — on on			Har	ndle –			(base 12: 11 13N6 22N2	d on desired tru NO-2NC : 1NO-3NC	th table)
for interpreting (	part numbers.				1. KI L: L	ever			ZZIN3	. ZINU-ZINU	
eveloping part r	numbers.		_	_							
		Selecto	or Switc	hes 4- 8	a 5-Pos	ition (	Repla	cement Pa	rts)		
+ Mou	Inting Adaptor	+	Safety Le	ver Lock	+	F	ling	' +	Operato	or =	Completed
	Ø			C.		(	)		-	4	
			_	Anti-l	Rotatio	n Rinç	J				
Contacts	1N0	1NC		Style			Ра	art Number			
Finger- Safe	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-	F	e		>	H١	V9Z-RL			
Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F	HW-U01F	R-F								
	(early make)	(late brea	IK)		Use wi unit rot	ith notche tation.	d panel c	utout to prevent			
Dummy	HW	-DB		Opera	ators						
Block				Style		Pos	ition	Description	Handle	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
									Knob	HW1S-4T	HW4S-4T
	daptor			- 4			4	Maintained			
Fait Nui	IIDEI								Lever	HW1S-4	HW4S-4
					60				Knob	HW1S-5T	HW4S-5T
HW-CB20	2				3		5	Maintained			
									Lever	HW1S-5	HW4S-5
t contact blocks	to operator (first	pair only).			1. Knob o 2. To orde	perator co	omes wit	h black handle.	he ordered se	narately, along with	lever operator See
recommends us vibration or ma	ing the safety level intenance persone	er lock to nel from			part nu	imbers be	low.			paratory, along with	
unlocking contai	cts.			Lever	s & Ins	erts			① Han	dle/Insert	
k				Style			Part N	lumber	Color	Code	
lumber				1					Color	Code	
					L	.ever	ASWH	IHL-①	Black*	В	
-LS									Blue	S	
									Green	G	
									Red	В	
						ever Volor	T\A/ 11/		neu		
				C	C	.ever Color nsert	TW-H(	C1-@	Yellow	Y	
	I astic letal astic letal or interpreting reveloping part of the second seco	astic # of Positi   astic # of Positi   letal 4: 4-Positic   5: 5-Positic   or interpreting part numbers.   + Mounting Adaptor     + Mounting Adaptor     Finger- HW-U10-F   Safe HW-U10-F   Safe HW-U10-F   Safe HW-U10-F   Block HW-U10-F   Block HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F HW-U10-F   Younting Adaptor HW-U10-F   Part Number HW-U10-F   HW-CB2C HW-U10-F   t contact blocks to operator (first recommends using the safety lev vibration or maintenance person unlocking contacts.   k Humber	Image: selection is interpreting part numbers.   eveloping part numbers.   Selectic   tornacts   Index   Part Number   HW-CB2C   hW-CB2C   It contact blocks to operator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to vibration or maintenance personnel from unlocking contacts. k Iumber -LS	astic # of Positions   letal 4: 4-Position   5: 5-Position   or interpreting part numbers.   eveloping part number   finger-   finger-   Biock   HW-U10-F   HW-U01-F   HW-U01-F   HW-U01-F   HW-U01-F   HW-U01-F   HW-U01-F   HW-DB   contring Adaptor HW-DB contring Adaptor HW-CB2C to or maintenance personnel from unlocking contacts. k unber -LS	astic # of Positions   etal 4: 4-Position   5: 5-Position   or interpreting part numbers.   eveloping part numbers.   eveloping part numbers.   * Mounting Adaptor   + Mounting Adaptor   + Mounting Adaptor   + Mounting Adaptor   + Mounting Adaptor   Finger-   Spring-Up   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-U10-F   HW-UB   Operation   Style   Ounting Adaptor   Part Number   HW-CB2C   t contact blocks to operator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to viprator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends using the safety lever lock to uperator (first pair only). recommends usi	A stic	atic       # of Positions         etal       4: 4-Position         5: 5-Position       T: Knob         or interpreting part numbers.       L: Lever         eveloping part numbers.       L: Lever         eveloping part numbers.       Stelector Switches 4.8 5-Position (         +       Mounting Adaptor       +         Safety Lever Lock       +       Anti-I         Image: Anti-I       Anti-Rotation Ring         Style       Image: Anti-I         Spring-Up       HW-U10R-F       HW-U01F-F         Spring-Up       HW-U10R-F       HW-U01R-F         Block       HW-DB       Operators         Style       Post         ountring Adaptor       Image: Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-	A   astic   # of Positions   ietal   4: 4-Position   5: 5-Position   5: 5-Position   I: Lever    Selector Switches 4: & 5-Positor (Replation (Ring)) I wonting Adaptor + Nounting Adaptor + Safety Lever Lock + Mounting Adaptor + Safety Lever Lock + MW-U10-F HW-U10-F HU-U10-F HU-U10-	I       Handle         astic       # of Position         5:5:5-Position       F. Knob         0: interpreting part numbers.       E: Lever         Selector Switches 4: & S-Position (Replecement Participant part numbers)         Image: Selector Switches 4: & S-Position       Rendle         Image: Selector Switches 4: & S-Position       Replecement Participant Partitent Participant Partitent Participant Partitip	Algorithm       Contact         ietal       4: 4-Position         5: 5-Position       Fir Andle         5: 5-Position       Fir Knob         22N3       E: Lever         Contacts         Anti-Rotation Ring         Anti-Rotation Ring         Anti-Rotation Ring         Contacts         INO         INO<	Contact Arranger tastic astic tetal 4: 4 - Position 5: S-Position restriction

available in black. 2. <sup>†</sup>Lever not available in white.

**Terminal Blocks** 



Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**⑤ Bezel Type** 

Code

1

4

Туре

Plastic

Metal

# Key Switches 2-Position (Assembled)



## **2-Position Key Switches**

act	ıting	Oper Posi	rator ition	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	
Cont	Mour	L K	R	L R	L	
Operato	or Only			HWS K-2A	HW⁄\$ K-21B	
1N0	1	0	Х	HWSK-2AF10	HWSK-21BF10	
1NO- 1NC	1 2	0 X	X 0	HW⑤K-2AF11	HW©K-21BF11	
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	HW©K-2AF20	HW©K-21BF20	
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X 0 X 0	HW\$K-2AF22	HW©K-21BF22	



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets



1. In place of (5) enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.

2. Key is removable in all maintained positions. Other key removable options available.

3. Two keys are supplied with all switches.

4. All standard operators are keyed alike. 5. Other key removable options available. See table below

- 6. For nameplates, see page 680. 7. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.
- Key is retained in "Spring Return" position.
   All assembled part numbers in catalog include finger-safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
   Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).

Key not retained in any position (removable in all positions) Key retained in right position only (removable LEFT)

Key retained in left position only (removable RIGHT)

11. For Truth Tables see page 685.

**Key Removable Option Codes** 

Description

Code

А

В

С

Contactors



#### **Part Number Structure**



			Key	/ Switches 2-Pos	sition	(Replaceme	nt Parts)			
Contact Assembly	+ Mou	nting Adaptor	+	Safety Lever Lock	+	Anti-Rotation Ring	+	Operator	=	Completed Unit
		Ø		3		0		<b>Ca</b>		
Contact Blocks				Safety	Lever	Lock				
Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC	Style		Part Number				
2 2	Finger- Safe	r- HW-U10-F g-Up HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01-F	- 1	HW9Z-LS					
	Spring-Up Terminal		HW-U01R (late breal	-F						
-				Anti-Ro	otatio	n Ring		_		
- <b>6</b>	Dummy	HW	-DB	Style		Par	t Number			
	BIOCK			C	-	HW	9Z-RL			
Contact Block M	ounting A	daptor			Use wi	th notched panel cut	out to prevent	t unit rotation.		



1. Used to mount contact blocks to operator (first pair only).

2 IDEC strongly recommends using the safety lever lock to prevent heavy vibration or maintenance personnel from inadvertently unlocking contacts.

**Operators** 

Style	Description	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel
	Maintained	HW1K-2A	HW4K-2A
	Maintained, key removed left only	HW1K-2B	HW4K-2B
C.E.F.	Spring Return from Right	HW1K-21B	HW4K-21B
	Maintained, key removed right only	HW1K-2C	HW4K-2C

1. Operator includes two keys. 2. All standard operators are keyed alike.



# Key Switches 3-Position (Assembled)



lct	ing	Operator Position		sition	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two Way	
Conta	Mount			L C R		L C R	L C R	© Posol Tu	
Operato	or Only				HW\$K-3A*	HW\$K-31B	HW\$K-32C	HW\$K-33D	Type Code
1NO- 1NC	1 2	0 0	Х О	X X	HW©K-3AF11	HW©K-31BF11	HW\$K-32CF11	HW©K-33DF11	Plastic 1
2N0	1 2	X 0	0 0	0 X	HW©K-3AF20	HW©K-31BF20	HW\$K-32CF20	HW©K-33DF20	Wetai 4
2NC	1 2	0 X	X	—X 0	HW\$K-3AF02	HW©K-31BF02	HW\$K-32CF02	HW©K-33DF02	
2NO- 1NC	1 2 3	X 0 0	0 0 X	0 X 0	HW©K-3JAF21N1	-	-	-	
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	HW\$K-3AF22	HW©K-31BF22	HW\$K-32CF22	HW©K-33DF22	
2NO- 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X X 0	0 0 —X 0	X 0 0 X	HW©K-3SAF22N9	_	_	_	
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	HW\$K-3AF40	HW©K-31BF40	HW\$K-32CF40	HW©K-33DF40	
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 0	0 —X 0 X	HW©K-3SAF40N2	-	-	-	
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X	—X 0 —X 0	HW©K-3AF04	HW©K-31BF04	HW©K-32CF04	HW©K-33DF04	

- bezel. 2. Key is removable in all maintained positions. Other key removable ontions available
- key removable options available.3. Two keys are supplied with all switches.
- All standard operators are keyed alike.
- An statuard operators are keyed alike.
   Other key removable options available. See table to the right.
- \* Operator is available with three different cams. HW©K-3A: Maintained (standard cam) HW©K-3SA: Maintained (Cam S) HW©K-3JA: Maintained (Cam J)
- 7. For nameplates, see page 680.

- All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
   Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).
- 11. For Truth Tables see page 693.

# Code Description

A Key not retained in any position (removable in all positions)
B Key retained in right position only
C Key retained in left position only
D Key retained in left and right (3 position only)
E Key retained in center only (3 position only)
G Key retained right and center (3 position only)
H Key retained left and center (3 position only)



#### **Part Number Structure**



ø22mm - HW Series



## Illuminated Selector Switches 2-Position (Assembled)



#### 2-Position Illuminated Selector Switches

			Style			Part Number			
act	ıting	Oper Posi	rator ition	Туре		Maintained	Spring Return from Right		
Cont	Moun	L K	R			L R	L R		
Operate	or Only					HW5F-22	HW\$F-21@		
				Full Voltage		HW\$F-2F11QD-@-3	HW\$F-21F11QD-@-3		
1NO- 1NC	1ND-         1         0         X           1NC         2         X         0	X O	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-2F11H2D-@ HW\$F-2F11M4D-@ HW\$F-2F11T8D-@	HW\$F-21F11H2D-@ HW\$F-21F11M4D-@ HW\$F-21F11T8D-@			
				Full Voltage		HW\$F-2F20QD-@-3	HW\$F-21F20QD-@-3		
<b>2NO</b> 1 X 2 0	X O	0 X	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-2F20H2D-@ HW\$F-2F20M4D-@ HW\$F-2F20T8D-@	HW\$F-21F20H2D-@ HW\$F-21F20M4D-@ HW\$F-21F20T8D-@			
	1	0	Х	Full Voltage		HW\$F-2F22QD-@-3	HW\$F-21F22QD-@-3		
2NO- 2NC	2 3 4	X O X	0 X 0	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-2F22H2D-@ HW\$F-2F22M4D-@ HW\$F-2F22T8D-@	HW\$F-21F22H2D-@ HW\$F-21F22M4D-@ HW\$F-21F22T8D-@		

1. In place of  $\ensuremath{@}$  specify Lens/LED color code.

2. In place of ③ specify Full Voltage code.

3. In place of ⑤ enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.

4. For nameplates, see page 680.

5. For contact assembly part numbers, see page 685.

6. Light is independent of switch position.

All assembled part numbers in catalog include standard Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.

8. Yellow selector switch comes with white LED.

Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).
 For Truth Tables see page 693.

#### ② Lens/LED Color Code **③ Full Voltage Code** Color Full Voltage Models Code Amber А Voltage Code G 6VAC/DC 6V Green Red R 12VAC/DC 12V S 24VAC/DC 24V Blue White W 120V AC 120V 240V AC 240V Yellow Υ

S Beze	el Code
Туре	Code
Plastic	1

Metal

4

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

664

IDEC

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**





# **Illuminated Selector Switches 3-Position (Assembled)**



#### **3-Position Illuminated Selector Switches**

			St	tyle			Part Number					
lct	ing	Opera	itor Po	sition	Туре		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two- Way		
Conta	Mount	L N	C ▲	R			L C R	L C R	L C R			
Operate	or Only	V					HW\$F-3@	HW\$F-31@	HW\$F-32@	HW\$ F-33@		
					Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F11QD-@-3	HW\$F-31F110D-@-3	HW\$F-32F110D-@-3	HW\$F-33F11QD-@-3		
1NO- 1NC	1 2	0 0	X 0	X X	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F11H2D-@ HW\$F-3F11M4D-@ HW\$F-3F11T8D-@	HW\$F-31F11H2D-@ HW\$F-31F11M4D-@ HW\$F-31F11T8D-@	HW\$F-32F11H2D-@ HW\$F-32F11M4D-@ HW\$F-32F11T8D-@	HW©F-33F11H2D-@ HW©F-33F11M4D-@ HW©F-33F11T8D-@		
					Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F200D-@-3	HW\$F-31F200D-@-3	HW\$F-32F200D-@-3	HW\$F-33F20QD-@-3		
2N0	1 2	X O	0 0	0 X	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F20H2D-@ HW\$F-3F20M4D-@ HW\$F-3F20T8D-@	HW\$F-31F20H2D-@ HW\$F-31F20M4D-@ HW\$F-31F20T8D-@	HW\$F-32F20H2D-@ HW\$F-32F20M4D-@ HW\$F-32F20T8D-@	HW\$F-33F20H2D-@ HW\$F-33F20M4D-@ HW\$F-33F20T8D-@		
					Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F020D-@-3	HW\$F-31F020D-@-3	HW\$F-32F020D-@-3	HW\$F-33F02QD-@-3		
2NC	1 2	0 X	X X	X O	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F02H2D-@ HW\$F-3F02M4D-@ HW\$F-3F02T8D-@	HW\$F-31F02H2D-@ HW\$F-31F02M4D-@ HW\$F-31F02T8D-@	HW\$F-32F02H2D-@ HW\$F-32F02M4D-@ HW\$F-32F02T8D-@	HW\$F-33F02H2D-@ HW\$F-33F02M4D-@ HW\$F-33F02T8D-@		
	1	Х	0	0	Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F220D-@-3	HW\$F-31F220D-@-3	HW\$F-32F220D-@-3	HW\$F-33F22QD-@-3		
2NO- 2NC	2 3 4	0 0 X	0 X X	X X O	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F22H2D-@ HW\$F-3F22M4D-@ HW\$F-3F22T8D-@	HW\$F-31F22H2D-@ HW\$F-31F22M4D-@ HW\$F-31F22T8D-@	HW③F-32F22H2D-② HW⑤F-32F22M4D-② HW⑤F-32F22T8D-②	HW©F-33F22H2D-@ HW©F-33F22M4D-@ HW©F-33F22T8D-@		
	1	Х	0	0	Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F40QD-@-3	HW\$F-31F40QD-@-3	HW\$F-32F40QD-@-3	HW\$F-33F40QD-@-3		
4N0	2 3 4	0 X 0	0 0 0	X O X	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F40H2D-@ HW\$F-3F40M4D-@ HW\$F-3F40T8D-@	HW\$F-31F40H2D-@ HW\$F-31F40M4D-@ HW\$F-31F40T8D-@	HW③F-32F40H2D-② HW③F-32F40M4D-② HW③F-32F40T8D-②	HW\$F-33F40H2D-@ HW\$F-33F40M4D-@ HW\$F-33F40T8D-@		
	1	0	Х	Х	Full Voltage		HW\$F-3F04QD-@-3	HW\$F-31F04QD-@-3	HW\$F-32F04QD-@-3	HW\$F-33F04QD-@-3		
4NC	2 3 4	X O X	X X X	0 X 0	Transformer	120V 240V 480V	HW\$F-3F04H2D-@ HW\$F-3F04M4D-@ HW\$F-3F04T8D-@	HW©F-31F04H2D-@ HW©F-31F04M4D-@ HW©F-31F04T8D-@	HW©F-32F04H2D-@ HW©F-32F04M4D-@ HW©F-32F04T8D-@	HW©F-33F04H2D-@ HW©F-33F04M4D-@ HW©F-33F04T8D-@		

- 1. In place of ② specify Lens/LED color code.
- 2. In place of ③ specify Full Voltage code.
- 3. In place of (5) enter 1 for plastic bezel or 4 for metal bezel.
- 4. For nameplates, see page 680. 5. For contact assembly part numbers,
- see page 685. 6. Light is independent of switch position.
- 7. All assembled part numbers in catalog
- include standard Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U..) contacts.
- 8. Yellow selector switch comes with white LED.
- 9. Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts). 10. For Truth Tables see page 693.

5	② Lens/LED Color						
	Color	Code					
	Amber	А					
	Green	G					

Color	Code	Full Voltage Models			
Amber	А	Voltage	Code		
Green	G	6VAC/DC	6V		
Red	R	12VAC/DC	12V		
Blue	S	24VAC/DC	24V		
White	W	120V AC	120V		
Yellow	Υ	240V AC	240V		

**③ Full Voltage Code** 

e

Туре	Code
Plastic	1
Metal	4

Terminal Blocks

# Switches & Pilot Devices





# Mono Lever Switches 2-Position (Assembled)



#### **2-Position Mono Lever Switches**

Style	Part Number	Description		
	HW1M-F1010-20	Maintained up and down		
	HW1M-F2020-20	Spring return up and down		
	HW1M-F1010-40	Maintained up and down		
HW1M	HW1M-F2020-40	Spring return up and down		
Standard Lever	HW1M-F0101-20	Maintained right and left		
	HW1M-F0202-20	Spring return right and left		
	HW1M-F0101-40	Maintained right and left		
	HW1M-F0202-40	Spring return right and left		
	HW1M-LF1010-20	Maintained up and down		
	HW1M-LF2020-20	Spring return up and down		
	HW1M-LF1010-40	Maintained up and down		
HW1M-L	HW1M-LF2020-40	Spring return up and down		
Interlocking Lever	HW1M-LF0101-20	Maintained right and left		
	HW1M-LF0202-20	Spring return right and left		
	HW1M-LF0101-40	Maintained right and left		
	HW1M-LF0202-40	Spring return right and left		

All Assembled units with Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts

#### Circuit Diagrams 2 Position Left/Right

Circuit	Conta	Contact Mounting		Position			
Number	No.		Left	Center	Right		
20	1	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
20	2	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		
40	1	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
	2	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		
	3	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
	4	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		

## 2 Position Up/Down

Circuit	Cont	act Mounting	Position				
Number	No.		Down	Center	Up		
20	1	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
20	2	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		
	1	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
40	2	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		
40	3	HW-U10-F	Х	0	0		
	4	HW-U10-F	0	0	Х		





#### Mono Lever Switches 2-Position (Sub-assembled) Part Numbers

Contact Assembly	+	Mounting Adaptor	+	Safety Lever Lock	+	Anti-Rotation Ring	+	Operator	=	Completed Unit
		Ø		3		0		-		

#### **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC
<b>&gt;&gt; &gt;&gt;</b>	Finger- Safe	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F
	Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB

#### **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**



#### **Safety Lever Lock**



### **Anti-Rotation Ring**



unit rotation.

#### **Operators**

Style	Description	Part Number
Standard	Maintained Up/Down	HW1M-1010
	Spring return Up/Down	HW1M-2020
	Maintained Left/Right	HW1M-0101
	Spring return Left/Right	HW1M-0202
Interlocking	Maintained Up/Down	HW1M-L1010
-	Spring return Up/Down	HW1M-L2020
	Maintained Left/Right	HW1M-L0101
	Spring return Left/Right	HW1M-L0202

#### **Replacement Parts**





# Mono Lever Switches 3- & 4-Position (Assembled)



#### 3-Position

5-1 031001		
Style	Part Number	Description
HW1M Standard Lover	HW1M-F0121-12N3	Maintained right and left, spring return down
Stanuaru Lever	HW1M-F0222-12N3	Spring return right, down, left
HW1M-L	HW1M-LF0121-12N3	Maintained right and left, spring return down
Interlocking Lever	HW1M-LF0222-12N3	Spring return right, down, left

#### **Circuit Diagram**

Circuit	Conta	ct Mounting	Position				
Number	No.		Down	Left	Center	Up	Right
	1	HW-U01-F	0	0	0	0	Х
12N3	2	HW-U01-F	Х	0	0	0	0
	3	HW-U10-F	0	Х	0	0	0

All assembled part numbers in catalog include Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.

#### 4-Position

Style	Part Number	Description				
	HW1M-F1111-22N9	Maintained all positions				
HW1M	HW1M-F1212-22N9	Maintained up and down, spring left and right				
Standard Lever	HW1M-2121-22N9	Spring up and down, maintained left and right				
	HW1M-2222-22N9	Spring return all positions				
	HW1M-LF1111-22N9	Maintained all positions				
HW1M-L	HW1M-LF1212-22N9	Maintained up and down, spring left and right				
Interlocking Lever	HW1M-LF2121-22N9	Spring up and down, maintained left and right				
	HW1M-LF2222-22N9	Spring return all positions				

#### Circuit Diagram

Circuit	Contact Mounting				Position		
Number	No.		Down	Left	Center	Up	Right
22N9	1	HW-U01-F	0	0	0	0	Х
	2	HW-U01-F	Х	0	0	0	0
	3	HW-U10-F	0	Х	0	0	0
	4	HW-U10-F	0	0	0	Х	0

Contactors



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

#### **Part Number Structure**



#### Mono Lever Switches 3 & 4-Position (Sub-assembled) Part Numbers



Style	Contacts	INU	INC
<b>&gt;&gt; &gt;&gt;</b>	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F
		HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB

#### **Contact Block Mounting Adaptor**



Used to mount contact blocks to operator (first pair only). 2. IDEC strongly recommends using the safety lever lock (included) to prevent heavy vibration or maintenance personnel from inadvertently unlocking contacts.

#### Safety Lever Lock



Style	l.	



HW9Z-RL

Use with notched panel cutout to prevent unit rotation.

# **Operators**

Style	Description	Part Number
	Combination, 3 position	HW1M-0121
Standard	Spring return, 3 position	HW1M-0222
-	Maintained, 4 position	HW1M-1111
	Combination, 4 position	HW1M-1212
	Combination, 4 position	HW1M-2121
	Spring return, 4 position	HW1M-2222
	Combination, 3 position	HW1M-L0121
Interlocking	Spring return, 3 position	HW1M-L0222
million in	Maintained, 4 position	HW1M-L1111
- (1 million	Combination, 4 position	HW1M-L1212
	Combination, 4 position	HW1M-L2121
	Spring return, 4 position	HW1M-L2222

#### **Replacement Parts**

ltem	Part Number
Black Cap	
	HW9Z-CPM
Boot	
۵	HW9Z-BLM (fits standard operator only)



# **Pushbutton Selectors (Assembled)**



### **2-Position Pushbutton Selectors**

				Operator Position				
				Left		Right		
Cam	Contacts	Mountin	ıg	Normal	Push	Normal	Push	Part Number
	Operator Or	ıly						HW1R-2A-①
	1NO-1NC	1 2	HW-U10-F HW-U01-F	0 X	X 0	0 0	X O	HW1R-2AF11-①
A	2N0	1 2	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F	0 0	X X	0 X	X	HW1R-2AF20-①
	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F	0 X 0 X	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	HW1R-2AF22-①
	Operator Or	ly						HW1R-2D-①
_	2N0	1 2	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F	0 0	X 0	0 0	0 X	HW1R-2DF20-①
D	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U01-F	0 0 X X	X 0 0 	0 0 X	0 X X 0	HW1R-2DF22N1-®
	Operator Or	ly						<i>HW1R-2E</i> -①
E	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U01-F	0 0 0 X	X 0 0 X	0 0 X 0	0 X X 0	HW1R-2EF22N1-①
	Operator Or	ly			1		1	HW1R-2F-①
F	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U01-F	0 0 0 X	0 X 0 0	0 0 X 0	X 0 0 0	HW1R-2FF22N1-①
	Operator Or	ly						<i>HW1R-2N-</i> ①
N	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U01-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U10-F	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	HW1R-2NF22N2-@
	Operator Or	ly						HW1R-2T-①
т	2NO-2NC	1 2 3 4	HW-U10-F HW-U10-F HW-U01-F HW-U01-F	0 0 X X	X X 0 0	X X 0 0	Blocked	HW1R-2TF22N1-①

## ① Button Color Code

Color	Code	Color	Code
Black	В	White	W
Green	G	Yellow	Υ
Red	R		
Blue	S		

1. All assembled part numbers in catalog include Finger-Safe

spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.
 Operator only models come with operator and button.

672

Terminal Blocks
### Part Number Structure

	developing part	Cam T part numbers. numbers.		20 (Fo pre	): 2NO r additional con evious page)	itact codes s	ee			S: Blue W: White Y: Yellow	e /		
tact Blocks +	+ Mountin	g Adaptor	+ Safe	Pushbu ty Lever .ock	utton Sele + Anti	-Rotation Ring	ub-asse +	<b>mbled)</b> Operator	+	Button	=	Comple	eted Unit
		ð	1	J		0	1	9	0	0			
tact Blocks					Safety I	.ever Lo	ck			Button	S		
ie	Contacts	1N0	1NC		Style	Part	Number			Style	lush	Part Num	ıber
2 2	Finger- Safe	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F	=	1.1	HWS	17-1 S			Round F	lusn		
3	Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R (late breal	l-F k)						0		HW1A-B1	-1)
	5				Anti-Ro	tation R	ing						
	Dummy Block	HW	'-DB		Style		Ра	art Number			In place of Button Co	①, specify lor Code fron	the 1 table
					C		н	N97-BI			below.		
tact Block M	lounting A	daptor				-		102 112		① Butt	on Colo	or Code	
ety lever lock inclu	ded)	·				Use with no	tched panel c	utout to preve	ent	Color	Code	Color	Code
le	Part Nu	mber				unit rotatior	l.			Black	B	Vellow	VV
/					Operato	ors				Bed	B	TEHOW	I
	HW-CB2	0			Style		Description	Part		Blue	S		
					otyto		0	Num	ber				
							Cam A	HW1					
	t contact blocks	to operator (first	pair only).		500	Sec.	Cam F	HW/1	R-2F				
<ol> <li>Used to mount</li> <li>IDEC strongly</li> </ol>	recommende liei	ing the salety			-		Cam F	HW1	R-2F				
<ol> <li>Used to mount</li> <li>IDEC strongly lever lock (inclusion)</li> </ol>	recommends usi luded) to preven	t heavy vibration	nlockina			-	Cam N	HW1	R-2N				
<ol> <li>Used to mount</li> <li>IDEC strongly lever lock (incl or maintenance contacts.</li> </ol>	recommends usi luded) to preven ce personnel fror	t heavy vibration n inadvertently u	5										

ø22mm - HW Series



**Key features:** 

saving ø22 mm control unit.

• IP40 protection, IP65 when using silicon boot.

### **Dual Pushbutton Switches**

# Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

**Applications:** • Ideal for use as power switches and start/stop switches (available with I/ON and O/OFF markings on the buttons and a pilot light in the center).

• Two pushbuttons and a pilot light are integrated into one space-

• Momentary and interlock types are available for pushbuttons. Inter-

lock type prevents both buttons from being pressed at the same time. • Pilot lights are available in full voltage and transformer with LED.

• Interlock type prevents two pushbuttons from being pressed at the same time.

### **Dual Pushbutton Switches (Assembled) Part Numbers**

### Without Center Pilot Light

	Operation	Putton Stula		Contact Arrangement		Dort Number	④Button Color	Classed Cada	
	Туре	Button Style		Top Button	Bottom Button	Part Number	Code	SLegena Code	
				1N0	1NC	HW7D-B11F1001-@\$			
ners			No.	1N0	1N0	HW7D-B11F1010-@\$			
Ē		Flush (top) Flush (bottom)		1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-B11F1111-@⑤			
				2N0	2NC	HW7D-B11F2002-@⑤			
	Management			2N0	2N0	HW7D-B11F2020-@⑤		Blank: Without legend 1: I/ON (top) 0/0FF (bottom)	
	womentary			1N0	1NC	HW7D-B12F1001-@⑤			
		Flush (top) Extended (bottom)		1N0	1N0	HW7D-B12F1010-@⑤	GR: Green (top) Red (bottom) WB: White (top) Black (bottom)		
rs				1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-B12F1111-@⑤			
acto			- California (* 1976)	2N0	2NC	HW7D-B12F2002-@⑤			
Cont				2N0	2N0	HW7D-B12F2020-@⑤			
				1N0	1NC	HW7D-B21F1001-@⑤			
				1N0	1N0	HW7D-B21F1010-@⑤			
		Flush (top) Flush (bottom)		1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-B21F1111-@⑤			
				2N0	2NC	HW7D-B21F2002-@\$			
ocks				2N0	2N0	HW7D-B21F2020-@⑤			
al Blo	Interiock			1N0	1NC	HW7D-B22F1001-@⑤	-		
mina				1N0	1N0	HW7D-B22F1010-@⑤	-		
Ter		Flush (top) Extended (bottom)		1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-B22F1111-@\$			
		Extended (bottom)		2N0	2NC	HW7D-B22F2002-@⑤			
				2N0	2N0	HW7D-B22F2020-@⑤			

\*Interlock type prevents both top and bottom buttons from being pressed simultaneously. 1.

2. Clear silicon rubber cover part number HW9Z-D7D. 3.

Additional contact configurations available (up to 6 total contacts).





### With Center Pilot Light

Operation Type	Button Style		Top Button	Bottom Button	Part Number
			1N0	1NC	HW7D-L11F1001@3-@5
			1N0	1N0	HW7D-L11F1010@3-@5
	Flush (Top) Flush (Bottom)	Flush (top)	1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-L11F1111@3-@5
			2N0	2NC	HW7D-L11F2002@3-@5
Momentary			2N0	2N0	HW7D-L11F2020@3-@5
womentary			1N0	1NC	HW7D-L12F1001@3-@5
			1N0	1N0	HW7D-L12F1010@3-@5
	Flush (Top) Extended (Bottom)		1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-L12F1111@3-@5
	Extended (Bettern)		2N0	2NC	HW7D-L12F2002@3-@5
			2N0	2N0	HW7D-L12F2020@3-@5
		Flush (top)	1N0	1NC	HW7D-L21F1001@3-@5
		Extended (bottom)	1N0	1N0	HW7D-L21F1010@3-@5
	Flush (Top) Flush (Bottom)	1000	1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-L21F1111@3-@5
			2N0	2NC	HW7D-L21F2002@3-@5
Intarlaak*		NY	2N0	2N0	HW7D-L21F2020@3-@5
Interiock			1N0	1NC	HW7D-L22F1001@3-@5
			1N0	1N0	HW7D-L22F1010@3-@5
	Flush (Top)		1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	HW7D-L22F1111@3-@5
	Entonidod (Bottom)		2N0	2NC	HW7D-L22F2002@3-⊕\$
			2N0	2N0	HW7D-L22F2020@3-@5



\*Interlock type prevents both top and bottom buttons from being pressed simultaneously.
 Clear silicon rubber cover part number HW9Z-D7D.
 All assembled part numbers in catalog include Finger-Safe spring-up (HW-U...) contacts.

### **©Pilot Light Illumination** & Voltage Code

Full Voltage				
Voltage	Code			
6V AC/DC, LED	02			
12V AC/DC, LED	Q3			
24V AC/DC, LED	Q4			
120V AC, LED	Q8			
Step-Down Transform (6V Secondary LED Volta	n <b>er</b> age)			
Voltage	Code			
120V AC, LED	H22			
240V AC, LED	M42			
480V AC, LED	T82			

### **③** Pilot Lamp Color Code

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W

### **④**Pushbutton Color Code

Color		Code	
Тор	Green	CD	
Bottom	Red	un	
Тор	White		
Bottom	Black	VVD	

### **SEngraving Codes** Eng No E I/ON

Engrav	ing	Code	
No Engi	raving	Blank	
I/ON	Тор	1	
0/0FF	Bottom		



**Contact Arrangement Chart** 

### ø22mm - HW Series

### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

	Contact Arrange	ement	Contact Blog	k Top Button Bo		Bottom B	ottom Button		
Top Button	Bottom Button	Contact Code	Mounting Position	Туре	Normal	Push	Normal	Push	
1NO	1NO	1010	1	NO		Х			
INU	TINU	1010	2	NO				Х	
1NO	1NC	1001	1	NO		Х			Мош
INU	TING	1001	2	NC			Х		1110u
110	1110	0110	1	NC	Х				
INC	INU	0110	2	NO				Х	
1110	1110	0101	1	NC	Х				
INC	TNC	0101	2	NC			Х		
			1	NO		Х			
4110		1000	2	NO				Х	
INU	ZNU	1020	3	Dummy					
			4	NO				Х	
			1	NO		Х			
			2	NO				Х	
INO	1NO-1NC	1011	3	Dummy					
			4	NC			Х		
			1	NO		Х			
			2	NC			Х		
1N0	2NC	1002	3	Dummy					
			4	NC			X		
			1	NC	X		Λ		
		0120	2	NO	Λ			Y	
INC	2N0		2	Dummy				Λ	
			1	NO				V	
			1	NC	v			~	
		2	NO	^			v		
INC	1NO-1NC	0111	2	Dummu				^	
			3	Duffinity			v		
			4	NC	V		X		
			1	NC	X		V		
INC	2NC	0102	2	NU			X		
			3	Dummy			X		
			4	NC			X		
			1	NO		Х			
2N0	1N0	2010	2	NO				X	
			3	NU		Х			
			4	Dummy					
			1	NO		Х			
2N0	1NC	2001	2	NC			Х		
			3	NO		Х			
			4	Dummy					
			1	NO		Х			
	1NO	1110	2	NO				Х	
	110		3	NC	Х				
			4	Dummy					
			1	NO		Х			
	1NC	1101	2	NC			Х		
INO-INC	INC .	1101	3	NC	Х				
			4	Dummy					

Mounting Position 4 Mounting Position 2 ng Position 3 Iounting Position 1

**Circuit Breakers** 

1902232154

IDEC 677

### **Contact Arrangement Chart (con't)**

Con	Contact Arrangement		nt Contact Block		Top Bu	tton	Bottom Button	
Top Button	Bottom Button	Contact Code	Mounting Position	Туре	Normal	Push	Normal	Push
			1	NC	Х			
2NC	1NO	0210	2	NO				Х
2110	1110	0210	3	NC	Х			
			4	Dummy				
			1	NC	Х			
2NC	1NC	0201	2	NC			Х	
2110	INC	0201	3	NC	Х			
			4	Dummy				
			1	NO		Х		
2NIO	2010	2020	2	NO				Х
ZINU	ZINU	2020	3	NO		Х		
			4	NO				Х
			1	NO		Х		
2NO	110 110	2011	2	NO				Х
ZINU	TNU-TNC	2011	3	NO		Х		
			4	NC			Х	
2N0	2NC		1	NO		Х		
		2002	2	NC			Х	
			3	NO		Х		
			4	NC			Х	
			1	NO		Х		
	2N0		2	NO				Х
1NO-1NC		1120	3	NC	Х			
			4	NO				Х
			1	NO		Х		
			2	NO				Х
1NO-1NC	1NO-1NC	1111	3	NC	Х			
			4	NC			X	
			1	NO		Х		
			2	NC		~	Х	
1NO-1NC	2NC	1102	3	NC	Х			
			4	NC	~~~~		X	
			1	NC	Х		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	
			2	NO				X
2NC	2N0	0220	3	NC	Х			~
			4	NO	~~~~			X
			1	NC	X			Λ
			2	NIO	Λ			X
2NC	1NO-1NC	0211	2	NC	Y			Λ
			Л	NC	^		y	
			4	NC	v		^	
			1	NC	٨		v	
2NC	2NC	0202	2	NC	v		٨	
			3	NC	X		N/	
			4	NU			X	

### **Contact Block Mounting Position Example**



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



### **Contactor Reset Button**

-	

### **Reset Buttons (Assembled)**

	Plastic Bezel	Metal Bezel	
(Blank)	HW1B-M1RS-@T	HW4B-M1RS-@T	
Engraved "R"	HW1B-M1RS-@T-ENG-R	HW4B-M1RS-@T-ENG-R	
1. In place of 2. 130mm (5. 3. 16mm flat	<ol> <li>specify Button Color Code.</li> <li>overall length.</li> <li>base for easy alignment</li> </ol>		

① Button Color Code						
Color	Code	Color	Code			
Black	В	White	W			
Green	G	Yellow	Y			
Red	R					
Blue	S					

### **Contactor Reset Button (Sub-assembled)**



### Rod

Style	Part Number
8	HW9Z-RS-TK2141

### Operator



### Button

Dutton	
Style	Part Number
	HW1A-B1-①



### ① Button Color Code

Color	Code	Color	Code
Black	В	White	W
Green	G	Yellow	Y
Red	R		
Blue	S		



### **Nameplates - HW Series**



Timers

Contactors

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

In place of ①, insert either the standard legend code from table below or custom engraving delimited by "".
 Standard engravings are available at no charge.
 \* HWAV-27 comes engraved "Emergency Stop" as shown in drawing.

4. † HWAV5-27 and HWAV5-0 for 60mm diameter E-Stops (80mm diameter nameplate).

### **Standard Legend Codes**

	Pushbuttons			Pushbuttons/Selector Switches				Selector Switche	es
Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code
AUTO	101	OPEN	116	AUTO-MAN	201	REV-FOR	216	AUTO-MAN-OFF	301
CLOSE	102	OUT	117	CLOSE-OPEN	202	RUN-JOG	217	AUTO-OFF-MAN	302
DOWN	103	RAISE	118	DOWN-UP	203	RUN-SAFE	218	CLOSE-OFF-OPEN	303
EMERG.STOP	104	RESET	119	FAST-SLOW	204	SAFE-RUN	219	DOWN-OFF-SLOW	304
FAST	105	REVERSE	120	FOR-REV	205	SLOW-FAST	220	FAST-OFF-SLOW	305
FORWARD	106	RUN	121	HAND-AUTO	206	START-STOP	221	FOR-OFF-REV	306
HAND	107	SLOW	122	HIGH-LOW	207	STOP-START	222	LEFT-OFF-RIGHT	307
HIGH	108	START	123	JOG-RUN	208	UP-DOWN	223	LOWER-OFF-RAISE	308
IN	109	STOP	125	LEFT-RIGHT	209	OI (Int'I OFF ON)	250	OFF-MAN-AUTO	309
INCH	110	TEST	126	LOWER-RAISE	210			OFF-SLOW-FAST	310
JOG	111	UP	127	MAN-AUTO	211			OFF-1-2	311
LOW	112	l (Int'l On)	150	OFF-ON	212			OPEN-OFF-CLOSE	312
LOWER	113	O (Int'l Off)	151	ON-OFF	213			SLOW-OFF-FAST	313
OFF	114	EMO	152	OPEN-CLOSE	214			SUMMER-OFF-WINTER	314
ON	115			RAISE-LOWER	215			UP-OFF-DOWN	315
								1-0FF-2	316
								HAND-OFF-AUTO	317

1. To order engraved nameplates, add legend code to nameplate part number.

2. Character height based on the number of characters and size of nameplate. Standard character size is 3/16".

Nameplates with standard legends are the same list price as blank nameplates.

4. Nameplates have built-in anti-rotation feature for use with notched panel cut-outs. Additional anti-rotation ring (HW9Z-RL) is not necessary.



### Switches & Pilot Devices Nameplates Order Form — HW Series Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Custom Engravings, Location of Engraving on Nameplate, and Quantity Desired. To ensure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or Distributor. Your Company: IDEC Rep/Distributor Contact: PO number (if known): Name: IDEC Rep/Distributor Phone: Telephone: IDEC Rep/Distributor Fax & Email: Fax & Email: Signaling Lights **HWAM Nameplate** 7/64" Step 1. 11 characters maximum Engraving Letter Choose Letter Size - 7/64" or 1/8". (for 7/64" size letters) Size Location Check the box for the letter size you want. Then write your lettering in box below the 1/8" 9 characters maximum check boxes. Note: 1/8" size letters cannot Letter (for 7/8" size letters) exceed 9 characters. Relays & Sockets Size Step 2. Sample Letter Sizes Specify Quantity. 7/64" Letters: A B C D Enter the number of nameplates Qty 1/8" Letters: A B C D desired in the box on the right. **HWAQ** Nameplate 7/64" Step 1. 11 characters maximum Letter Timers Engraving Choose Letter Size - 7/64" or 1/8". (for 7/64" size letters) Size Check the box for the letter size you want. Location Then write your lettering in box below the 1/8" 9 characters maximum check boxes. Note: 1/8" size letters cannot Letter (for 1/8" size letters) exceed 9 characters. Size Step 2. Sample Letter Sizes Specify Quantity. 7/64" Letters: A B C D Enter the number of nameplates Qty 1/8" Letters: A B C D Contactors desired in the box on the right. **HWAS Nameplate** 3/32" Step 1. 20 characters maximum Letter Choose Letter Size - 3/32" or 1/8". Engraving Location A (for 3/32" size letters) Size Check the box for the letter size you want. Then write your lettering in box below the 1/8" 14 characters maximum **Terminal Blocks** check boxes. Note: 1/8" size letters cannot Letter (for 1/8" size letters) exceed 14 characters. Size Step 2. Specify Quantity. Qty Enter the number of nameplates desired in the box on the right. Engraving Location B Step 3. Specify Location. Location Enter the location of engraving 18 **Circuit Breakers** (A or B or Both), in box on the right. Sample Letter Sizes 3/32" Letters: A B C D 1/8" Letters: A B C D

### ø22mm - HW Series

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

### Switches & Pilot Devices

ø29mm, ø40mm Mushroom Head

**Sample Letter Sizes** 

1/8 Letters:

5/32 Letters:

**OPEN** 

OPEN

### Switch Engraving Order Form – HW Series

Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Maximum Number of Lines and Text to be engraved. To ensure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or Distributor.

Your Company:	Telephone:	
Name:	Fax:	
Address:	Email:	
PO:	Part Number to be Engraved:	

Please check one of the boxes below to indicate your choice of engraving options:



Above mentioned specifications hold true for standard size pushbuttons (round and square). 1. 2.

\*Engraving Area 2 can be engraved for 40mm mushroom Head non-Illuminated push button only.

3. Engraving is done on the button itself for non-Illuminated push buttons and on marking plate for illuminated push buttons and pilot lights. 4. Please enter text exactly how you want it engraved, take care to emphasize capital or small letters.

Enter text to be engraved:

Line 1: Line 2: Line 3: \_\_\_\_\_ Line 4:

Contactors

682

## IDEC

For IDEC Internal Use Only:

Work Order #:

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

Accessories					
ltem	Appearance	Description/Usage		Part Number	
Locking Ring Wrench		Metallic tool used to tighten the plastic locking ring when in series in a panel	nstalling the HW	MW9Z-T1	
Lamp/LED Removal Tool		Rubber tool makes lamp/LED removal easier.		OR-55	
Anti-Rotation Ring	0	Prevents rotation of switches in panel. (included with all as switches except pilot lights)	sembled	for notched panel cutout (standard) for round panel cutout	HW9Z-RL
Rubber Mounting Hole Plug		Black rubber plug fills unused 7/8" mounting holes in panel.		OB-31	
Metallic Mounting Hole Plug	0	For plugging unused 7/8" mounting holes in the panel. Tight locking ring to a torque of 12 kfg-cm maximum Degree of protection: IP66	en the attached	LW9Z-BM	
Pushbutton Cloar		Used to cover and protect pushbuttons		Flush Pushbuttons	0C-31
Boot		Operating temperature: -50 to +60°C		Extended Pushbuttons	0C-32
Padlock Cover	Ø	Plastic hinged padlockable cover to protect pushbuttons or s switches. (Not intended for E-Stops) Degree of protection: IP65	HW9Z-KL1		
Tab Terminal Adapter		Tab #250 (6.35 x 0.8mm): Single tab	TW-FA4		
		Used to mount round HW series (except Jumbo	22 to 30mm	HW9Z-A30	
Mounting Adaptor		Mushroom, unibody, and square units) into a larger panel cut-out. (includes both pieces)	22 to 25mm	HW9Z-A25	
Replacement Safety Lever Lock	-	Used to prevent contact mounting lever from moving due to or panel maintenance.	heavy vibration	HW9Z-LS	
Reset Rod for Contactors Overload	£1	5" rod used with HW1B-M0.		HW9Z-RS-TK2141	
Replacement Operator Washer	0	Provided with operator. Insert between bezel and locking rin	g.	HWM-WASHER	
Replacement Locking	0			Standard (plastic)	HW9Z-LN
Ring	U	Plastic locking nut comes with all HW operators & assemblies.		Optional (metal)	HW9Z-LNM
Switch Cover (Square)	0	Used only with round or square flush pushbuttons.	HW9Z-K1 (spring return HW9Z-K11 (maintained	) cover)	
Replacement Keys	4	Pair of Keys (#231)	HW9Z-SKP		
Replacement Lens		HW Illuminated Unibody Replacement Lens	HWLV-LENSR		



ø22mm - HW Series

### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

evices	ltem	Appearance	Description/Usage	Part Number			
es & Pilot De	Replacement Jumbo Dome Lens	Polycarbonate Replacement Lens	Polycarbonate Replacement Lens	HW1A-P5① ① = (A, G, R, S, W, Y))			
Switch	Replacement Jumbo LED Diffusing Lens	104	(If using yellow lens, use white LED.)	HW9Z-PP5C			
ghts	Replacement LED Lamps for HW Jumbo Dome		Replacement LED Lamp - applicable for jumbo pilot lights only	LSTDB-2① ① = (A, G, R, S, W)			
Signaling Li	Rubber Cover for Dual Pushbuttons		Clear Silicon rubber cover	HW9Z-D7D			
	Barrier for Dual Pushbuttons	Cree 2	Plastic barrier. Used when mounting the HW7 units on 30mm horizontal centers, to prevent possible interconnections between adjoining terminals.	HW-VU1			
ockets	EMO Sticker	EMO	Emergency stop nameplate sticker	HW9Z-EMO-NP-TK2	2120		
8 N				1NC	1N0		
Relays	Contact Blocks (with side entry)	۱	These contacts are applicable for wires terminated by ring, fork, terminals, <b>not recommended for bare wire connections</b> .	HW-U01 HW-U01-MAU HW-U01R HW-U01R-MAU (with side entry)	HW-U10 HW-U10-MAU HW-U10R HW-U10R-MAU (with side entry)		
Timers	Contact Blocks (without side entry)		These contacts are applicable for wires terminated by ring, fork, or ferule terminals, and <b>also bare wire connections</b> .	HW-U01-F HW-U01-MAU-F HW-U01R-F HW-U01R-MAU-F (no side entry)	HW-U10-F HW-U10-MAU-F HW-U10R-F HW-U10R-MAU-F (no side entry)		

### E-Stop Shrouds

Style	Part Numbers	E-Stop Types	Applicable Standards	Style	Part Numbers	E-Stop Types	Applicable Standards
	HW9Z-KG1	40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 Compliant		HW9Z-KG3	40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2 Compliant (Approved by TUV) ISO 13850
	HW9Z-KG2	40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2-0703, 12.5.1 & SEMATECH Compliant		HW9Z-KG4	40mm Mushroom Head	SEMI S2 Compliant (Approved by TUV) & SEMATECH ISO 13850

Contactors

### **Contact Assemblies**

### Standard Contact Assemblies

For use with Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons & E-Stops

Style	Contacts	Part Number
Standard Finger-Safe Contacts	1N0 1NC 1N0/1NC 2N0 2NC 2N0/2NC	HW-CBF10 HW-CBF01 HW-CBF11 HW-CBF20 HW-CBF02 HW-CBF22

Gold contact option is available. Add suffix "MAU" to end of part number. For example, HW-CBF20 becomes HW-CBF20-MAU.

### **Transfomer Contact Assemblies**

For use with Illuminated Pushbuttons.

Style	Contacts	Part Number	
	120V AC with LED	1NO 2NO 1NC 1NO/1NC	HW-FL10H2-@ HW-FL20H2-@ HW-FL01H2-@ HW-FL11H2-@
The	240V AC with LED	1NO 2NO 1NC 1NO/1NC	HW-FL10M4-@ HW-FL20M4-@ HW-FL01M4-@ HW-FL11M4-@
	480V AC with LED	1NO 2NO 1NC 1NO/1NC	HW-FL10T8-@ HW-FL20T8-@ HW-FL01T8-@ HW-FL11T8-@



In place of ②, specify the LED Color Code.
 ② = A, G, R, S, or W

2. 6V LED included.

### **Dimensions (mm)**

nel Thickness 0.8 to 6

Extended (HW1B-M2, -A2)

Safety Lever Loc

49.4 (1 or 2 blocks

69.4 (3 or 4 blocks)

ø60mm Mushroom (HW1B-M5)

### Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons

Flush (HW1B-M1, -A1)



### ø40mm Mushroom (HW1B-M4, -A4)





19

Square Flush (HW2B-M1, -A1)

ø29mm Mushroom (HW1B-M3 -A3)

0.8 to 6





Terminal Blocks

### Full Voltage Contact Assemblies

For use with Illuminated Pushbuttons.

Style	Contacts	Part Number
	1N0 2N0 1N0/1NC 1NC 2NC	HW-FL10Q0 HW-FL20Q0 HW-FL11Q0 HW-FL01Q0 HW-FL02Q0
Order LED separately.		



ø23.5

13

18.5

ø40mm Mushroom

Extended

LOCH

29.4

Timers



13

### 18.5

### **Emergency Stop Pushbuttons**

ø29mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset (HW1B-V3)

Terminal Screw M3.5

s?

29.4

<u>□24.8</u> 29.4

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

Gasket

Ь

13

32

Locking Ring

50.2 (1 or 2 blocks)

70.2 (4 blocks)



### ø40mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset (HW1B-V4)



### ø40mm Head EMO Pushlock Turn Reset (HW1B-V4)

25

ø29



29.4

Dimensions (mm)

Signaling Lights

# Switches & Pilot Devices





ø40mm Head Push-Pull (HW1B-Y2)





ø60mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset (HW1B-V5)

ø40mm Head Unibody Pushlock Turn Reset (HW1B-BV4)



### Illuminated E-Stop Pushbuttons (HW1E-LV4)



### Terminal Arrangement (Bottom View)



Mounting Hole

R0.8 max. 922.3 'ar 'ar 'br The minimum mounting centers shown below are applicable to E-Stop switches with one layer of contact blocks (two contact blocks). When two layers of contact blocks are mounted, determine the minimum mounting centers for ease of wiring.

Unit	Vertical Spacing	Horizontal Spacing
HW1B-V3 HW1B-V4 HW1B-X4 HW1B-Y2	50 mm	50 mm
HW1B-V5	60 mm	60 mm

IDEC

### ø22mm - HW Series

### Switches & Pilot Devices

### Dimensions (mm)



perator	Dimension A (mm)
ushlock Turn Reset	32
ushlock Key Reset	32 (Key inserted: 49.4)
ush Pull	25.5

Mounting Hole Layout



Dimensions (mm)

### **Pilot Lights**

### Round Flush Terminal screws: M3.5, integrated terminal cover

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

6, 12, 24V AC/DC, Without LED lamp

Gasket

Locking Ring

43.3

100/110V AC, 200/220V AC (240V AC maximum) Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

Gasket

Locking Ring

60.8





Extended Terminal screws: M3.5, integrated terminal cover

6, 12, 24V AC/DC, Without LED lamp

11.



100/110V AC, 200/220V AC (240V AC maximum)



100/110V AC, 200/220V AC (240V AC maximum)

LED Lamp LSTDB

Gasket

Locking Ring

60.8

Light blue:

LŠTDB

Þ

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6

se BA9S/13

Illumination Color

024

R0.8 max

ø22.3 <sup>+0</sup>

⊡29 f

Έ

Mounting Hole Layout

3.2 <sup>+0.2</sup>

110V DC, 380V AC minimum



110V DC, 380V AC minimum



Mounting Hole Layout Close mounting on 30mm centers



When mounting transformer or DC-DC converter type units on 30mm centers vertically and horizontally, keep the ambient temperature below 40°C.

688



11.5

43.3

Square Flush Terminal screws: M3.5, integrated terminal cover

### Jumbo Dome Pilot Light Terminal screws: M3.5, integrated terminal cover

□29.6



IDEC



Timers

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

### Illuminated Pushbuttons

### Full Voltage Models



### Illuminated Pushbuttons con't

4 Contact Blocks



**Transformer Models** 



**Terminal Wiring** Arrows indicate access directions for wiring.



DC-DC Converter Models



Dimensions (mm)

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights



(2-position 90° (2-position)

LOCH

45

(3-positic

Transformer Model

www.IDEC.com

### Non-Illuminated Selector & Key Switches

D

2 contact blocks 4 contact blocks

### **Knob Operator**

1 contact block



Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



Panel Thickness

26.5

ø29

0.8 to 6

21

Locking Ring Safety Lever Lock

49.4 (1 block) 69.4 (2-3 blocks) 89.4 (4 blocks)



### **Illuminated Selector Switches**

Full Voltage Model



### (2-position 90° maintained) 30 .... 2005ition) 45° Locking Ring Panel Thickness 0.8 to 6 Safety Lever Loc N m X1 X2 Ø ß 79.5 (2 blocks), 99.5 (4 blocks)

Dimensions (mm)

### **Terminal Wiring**

Arrows indicate access directions for wiring.

### **Contact Block Full Voltage Adaptor**





Without Pilot Light



With Pilot Light

Full Voltage



The depth of a 3-contact model depends on the combination of contact blocks at top and bottom pushbuttons

on det provide de top and pottom paon partono.					
Top Button	1 contact block	2 contact blocks			
Bottom Button	2 contact blocks	1 contact block			
Depth	89.4 mm	69.4 mm			

Interlocking Lever

### Transformer (480V)



### Monolever

### Dimensions

Standard Lever

Transfomer (240V minimum)

Transformer

79.5 (2 contacts), 99.5 (4 contacts)



Integrated Terminal Cover Terminal Screws M3.5

Dimensions (mm)



Mounting Hole Layout R0.8 max.

-The 3.2 mm recess is for preventing rotation and is not necessary when a nameplate or anti-rotation ring is not used. -When using the safety lever lock, determine the vertical spacing in consideration of convenience for installing and removing the safety lever lock. -Recommended vertical spacing: 100 mm -The minimum mounting centers are applicable to switches with one layer of contact blocks (two contact blocks). When two layers of contact blocks are mounted, determine the minimum mounting centers for ease of wiring.

All dimensions in mm.



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

IDEC 691 Gasket

Locking Ring

HW9Z-D7D

HW9Z-KL1

HW9Z-KG1

SU1

TOP Marking

Operator

HW9Z-KG3

64

48

Padlock Cover

### **Switches & Pilot Devices**

### **Accessory Dimensions**

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Signaling Lights





**Dual Pushbutton Rubber Cover** 

0B-31 **Rubber Mounting Hole Plug** 

3.5

HW-VU1

20

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 3.2

Waterproof Rubber Gasket 0.5t

Gasket

Locking Ring

TOP Marking

82.

ঈ

30

Key Hole

8 32

Panel Thickness: 1.2 to 4

366

29.5

ø29

**Dual Pushbutton Barrier** 

1.5

\_

3.5

HW9Z-RL Anti-Rotation Ring



MW9Z-T1 Locking Ring Wrench





59

OR-55

011.6

Lamp/LED Removal Tool

014

HWLS-TK1971 Safety Lever Lock Safety Lever Lock



HW9Z-KG2



HW9Z-KG4



LSTD



Signaling Lights

### INDUCTIVE

AC Voltages

DC Voltages	Voltage V	24	48	110
	Current A	4	2	1.1



### **2 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position	
		Position	Left	Right
	HW-U10-F	L	0	Х
	(NO)	R	0	Х
HW1S-2T HW1K-2* HW1F-2         HW-U01-F (NC)           HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)         HW-U10R-F (NC-LB)	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	Х	0
		R	Х	0
	HW-U10R-F	L	0	—Х
	(NO-EM)	R	0	—Х
	HW-U01R-F	L	X	0
	R	X	0	

### **3 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact Mounting		Operator Position			
	Guillact	Position	Left	Center	Right	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х	
HW1S-3T HW1K-3* HW1F-3	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	Х	—X	
		R	Х—	—X	0	
	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х—	0	0	
		R	0	0	—Х	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	—X	
	(NC-LB)	R	Х—	- X	0	

	Contact Mountin		Operator Position			
	Guillact	Position	Left	Center	Right	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	0	Х	
HW1S-3ST HW1K-3S*		R	Х	0	0	
	HW-U10R-F	L	Х—	—Х	0	
	(NO-EM)	R	0	X	—X	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	X	—X	
	(NC-LB)	R	Х—	—X	0	

 Mounting position indicates which side of operator each contact should be mounted (as viewed from the front of the panel).
 \*For key removable code see page 663.

Specification Charts

### RESISTIVE

DC Voltages





Voltage V

Current A

24 48 110

8 4 2.2

Conforming to IEC 947-5-1 Appendix C. Utilization categories AC-15 and DC-13. Operation rate: 1,800 op. hour Load factor: Inductive 0.4  $\pm$  0.05 Resistive 0.9  $\pm$  0.05

### Operator Truth Tables 3 Position Selector Switches con't

	Contact Mounting		Operator Position			
	Contact	Position	Left	Center	Right	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	Х	0	
HW1S-3JT		R	0	Х	0	
HW1K-3J*	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х	0	Х	
		R	Х—	0	—X	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	—X	
	(NC-LB)	R	X	Х	0	

### **4 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting		Operator	Position	I
	CUIILACI	Position	1	2	3	4
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0
	(NO)	R	0	0	0	Х
UNA/4.0. 4T	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	0	Х	0
		R	0	Х	0	0
HVV15-41	HW-U10R-F	L	— X	Х	0	Х
	(NO-EM)	R	Х	0	—X—	Х
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	— X —	Х
	(NC-LB)	R	X	— X —	Х	0

### **5 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position				
	Contact	Position	1	2	3	4	5
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0	0
	(NO)	R	0	0	0	0	Х
	HW-U01-F	L	0	0	0	Х	0
HW1S-5T —	(NC)	R	0	Х	0	0	0
	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	X	— X —	Х	0	Х
		R	Х	0	X	— X—	Х
	HW-U01R-F (NC-LB)	L	0	— X	Χ	— X	Х
		R	X	X	X	х	0

3. HW1S-3T is identified by white plungers on the operator.

4. HW1S-3ST is identified by red plungers on the operator.

5. HW1S-3JT is identified by black plungers on the operator.





### **HW Safety Precautions**

Turn off power to HW series control units before starting installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection of the products. Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.

To avoid the possibility of burning yourself, use the lamp holder tool when replacing lamps.

For wiring, use wires of a proper size to meet voltage and current requirements.

### **HW General Instructions**

### **Panel Mounting**

Remove the contact block assembly from the operator (for transformer type pilot lights, remove the transformer from the illumination unit). Remove the locking ring from the operator. Insert the operator into the panel cut-out from the front, tighten the locking ring from the back, then install the contact block assembly to the operator.

### **Removing and Installing the Contact Block Assembly**

- 1. To remove the operator from the contact block, turn the locking lever in the direction of the arrow shown below. The operator can now be removed.
- To reinstall, place the TOP markings on the operator and the contact block mounting adapter in the same direction, and insert the operator into the contact block mounting adapter. Then turn the locking lever in the opposite direction.

### **Notes for Panel Mounting**

- 1. When mounting the operator onto a panel, use the optional locking ring wrench (MW9Z-T1) to tighten the locking ring. Tightening torque must not exceed 2.0 N·m. Do not use pliers. Excessive tightening will damage the locking ring.
- 2. For the contact blocks and transformers housing LED lamps, make sure not to press the lamps too hard, otherwise the lamp socket may be damaged.

### Safety Lever Lock

IDEC strongly recommends using the safety lever lock (HW9Z-LS, yellow) to prevent heavy vibration or maintenance personnel from unlocking the contact assembly.

- 1. HW series can be mounted vertically with a minimum spacing of 55 mm but spacing should be determined to ensure easy operation (recommended minimum spacing: 100 mm).
- 2. Mount the control unit onto the panel, lock the lever, and push in the safety lever lock to install.
- 3. When the spacing is narrower than the recommended value, with the lever unlocked, mount the safety lever lock and insert the contact unit to the operator. Then, lock the lever and strongly push in the safety lever lock to install.
- To remove the safety lever lock, insert a flat screwdriver into the safety lever and push upwards.



Contactors

Terminal Blocks

Timers

### **Dual Pushbutton Instructions**

### **Replacement of Lens**

### Removing

Remove the lens by inserting a screwdriver into the recess of the lens through the bezel.

### Installing

Install the lens in the recess between the buttons by pressing against the bezel.





### **Dual Pushbuttons Instructions continued**

### **Replacement of Lamps**

LED lamps can be replaced by using the lamp holder tool (OR-55) from the front of the panel, or by removing the contact block assembly from the operator unit.

Lamp

### Removing the Lamps from the Front of the Panel

### Removal

1. To remove, slip the lamp holder tool onto the lamp head lightly. Then push slightly, and turn the lamp holder tool counterclockwise.



### Installation

- 1. To install, insert the lamp head into the lamp holder tool, and hold the lamp as shown in the figure below.
- 2. Place the pins on the lamp base to the grooves in the lamp socket. Insert the lamp and turn it clockwise.



Lamp Holder Tool

Do not attempt

to remove the

nushhuttons

### **About Dual Pushbutton Switches**

The dual pushbuttons cannot be removed or replaced!

Do not attempt to remove using a flat screwdriver or pincers, otherwise the dual pushbuttons may be damaged.

### **Narrow Mounting**

When mounting the units closely in a horizontal row on 30mm centers, use optional barriers to prevent interconnection between adjoining terminals. The barriers can be attached simply by pressing them onto the sides of contact blocks.

Pushbuttons



When mounting transformer type illuminated units closely in a horizontal row on 30-mm centers, insert solid wires or stranded wires into inside of the terminal screw on the transformer (see figure on the right) to prevent short circuit between adjoining terminals.





### Installation of LED Illuminated Units

When using full voltage type LED illuminated units, provide protection against electrical noise, if necessary.

### **Applicable Wiring**

The applicable wire size is 2  $mm^2$  maximum. (solid wire ø1.6mm<sup>2</sup> maximum) One or two wires can be connected.

### **Applicable Crimping Terminal**



Be sure to use an insulation tube or cover on the crimping part of the crimping terminal to prevent electrical shocks.



Note: When connecting wires to contact blocks or transformers in the direction shown below, keep the insulation stripping length 6.6 mm at the maximum.





### Installing the Rubber Boot

When using the HW7D pushbuttons in places where the pushbuttons are subjected to water splash or an excessive amount of dust, make sure to use the HW9Z-D7D rubber boot (IP65) which is ordered separately.

### Notes for Installing the Rubber Boot

Remove the gasket from the operator, and install the rubber boot on the operator. Pull out the seals of the rubber boot and place them around the operator sleeve as shown. Make sure that the seals are not twisted or tucked inside and that the gasket does not remain, otherwise the normal waterproof and dustproof characteristics are not ensured.





### **TW Series – 22mm NEMA Style Pushbuttons**



### **Key features:**

- TW NEMA Style Switches with snap-on contacts
- Corrosion resistant octagonal chrome plated locking bezel
- Snap-on 10A contact blocks
- LED illumination
- Slow make, double break, contacts
- Modular construction for maximum flexibility
- Type 4X and IP65 watertight/oiltight panel
- Available assembled or as sub-components
- Finger-Safe Spring-Up
- Large M3.5 screw terminals with captive sems plate

IDEC has your 22mm switching needs covered.

Button styles include flush, extended, mushroom, or square and all bodies are crafted from fracture-resistant nylon.

All illuminated units feature two lens styles, one that maximizes light dispersion, the other accommodates direct lens engraving.

Contact mechanism allow for a wide current rating, 5mA to 10A, which reduces the need for various contact materials.

When looking for a 22mm switch that is durable, easy to use, and versatile, then IDEC's TW series is your solution.



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Type 4X
Availabl
Finger-S
Large M











Certificate No. 2030010305027380 CE

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

Conforming to Standards			EN60947-1, EN6094	47-5-1, VDE0660-	200, UL508, C	SA C22-2 No.	.14			
Approvals	. (									
File No. E68961 File No. Lf	R21451 Certi 2030	ificate No. 0010305027380	CSA: pushbuttons and integral transformer (1) UL: pushbuttons and s integral transformer (1) TÜV: pushbuttons and lights and illuminated	CSA: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V) UL pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V) TÜV: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600=P600 (N0, NC)/Q600 (NO-EM, NC-LB) pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)						
Registration No: J9551802 (E-Stops) Registration No: J9551803 (All other Registration No: J9551804 (Pilot Ligl	switches) nts)									
Operating Temperature			Operation: -25 to +50°	C (without freezing),	Storage: –40 to	+80°C (without	freezing)			
Vibration Resistance			5 to 55Hz, 100m/sec2 (1	Og) conforming to IE	C6068-2-6					
Shock Resistance			1000m/sec <sup>2</sup> (100g) cont	FORMER TO TEC6068-2	!-/					
Degree of Protection (conforming to IEC60529)			IP65 from front of the p IP20 (Type HW-U contact	anel; (IP54 for key sv ct block)	vitches)	<b>7</b> 1 5 1				
(conforming to NEMA ICS6-110)			Momentary pushbutton	s: 5,000,000 (1800 a	2, 3R, 5, 12, 13 perations per ho	tor key switche our)	S)			
Pollution Degree (conforming to IEC609	147-1)		All other switches: 500, 3	,uuu						
Rated Operational Characteristics			AC-15: A600 or Ue = 25 DC-13: P600 or Ue = 12 DC-13: Q600 or Ue = 12	iOV, le = 3A (NO, NC, 5V, le = 1.1A (NO, N 5V, le = 0.9A (NO-E)	NO-EM, NC-LB C) //, NC-LB)					
Rated Insulation Voltage			600V							
Rated Switching Over-Voltage			Less than 4kV, conformi	ing to IEC60947-1						
Rated Impulse Withstanding Voltage			4kV for contact circuit,	2.5kV for lamp circui	t					
Hated Thermal Current			TU Amp							
Contact Operation			Slow break NC or slow	make NO. self-clear	ina					
			Unit		Wire			Number of Wires	Recommended Tightening Torque (Nm)	Terminal Scre
		C		Crimping Termi	nal		2	1.0 to 1.3		
				Solid Wire	ø0.5 to 1.6	mm (AWG14 to	22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	140.5
Recommended Terminal Torque			HW-U Contact Block		Ø1./ to 2	.0 mm (AVVG12) nm <sup>2</sup> (ΔW/G14 to 1	221	1	1.2 to 1.3	M3.5
		Stranded \	Stranded Wire	2.1 to 3.	5 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG12)		1	1.2 to 1.3		
			Crimpin Illuminated Unit (*1) Solid Wire ø0.5		Crimping Termi	nal			1	
					ø0.5 to 1.6	mm (AWG14 to	22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	M3.5
				Stranded Wire	0.3 to 2.0 n	nm (AWG14 to 2	22)			
A self selete Miles Of se			Crimping Terminal 0.6 to				0.6 to 1.0 (	VI3.0)		
Applicable wire Size			Pliot Light	Pilot Light Solid Wire g			Ø0.3 to 2.0 mm (AWG14 to 22) 1.0 to 1.3 (M3.5)			
			1. * refers to	o the lamp terminals	of the illuminat	ed push buttons	s and sele	ctor switches.		
External Short-Circuit Protection			10A 250V fuse conform	ing to IEC60269-1						
Applicable Wire Size			Minimum 1 x 22 AWG	max. 2 x 14 AWG or	1 x 12 AWG					
Contact Resistance			Initial contact resistance	e of 50m0 or less						
Contact Gan			4mm (N() and N(). 2mm	n (NO-FM and NC-LF	8)					
Electrical Reliability			MTBF < 1 fault for 10 m	illion operation cvcl	tion cycles (3V DC, 5mA)					
Lamp Batings			I FDs: 6V: 17m∆ max 1'	2/24V: 11mA max_1	may 120/240V/ 10mA may					
Horsepower Bating			1/4 HP @ 120V (single-	phase, non-reversion	a motor). 1 HP @	240V (3 nhase	non-reve	rsing motor)		
Contact Material			Silver	p		_ 101 (0 priddb)	,			
Dushbuttana	Contact E	Block			Type HW-U					
Illuminated Pushbuttons	Rated Ins	sulation Voltage			600V					
Selector Switches Illuminated Selector Switches	Rated Co	ntinuous Current			10A					
Pushbutton Selectors	Contact F IEC 6094	Ratings by Utilization C 7-5-1	ategory		AC-15 (A60 DC-13 (P60	0) ))				
			Contact Ratings	by Utilization Ca	ategory					
Operational Voltage						24V	48V	50V	110V 220V	440V
	A050/0011-	AC-12	Control of resistive loads a	nd solid state loads		10A	_	10A	10A 6A	2A
Oracetional Course	AU5U/6UHZ	AC-	5 Control of electromagnet	tic loads (> 72VA)		10A	—	7A	5A 3A	1A
operational current		DC-12	Control of resistive loads a	nd solid state loads		10A	5A	_	2.2A 1.1A	_
	DC									



Signaling Lights

Timers

### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





**Circuit Breakers** 



To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.

2NC

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC 1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

1NO-1NC

1NO-1NC

1NO-1NC

1NO-1NC

1NO-1NC

ABW302-①

ABW410-①

ABW401-①

ABW411-①

ABW420-①

ABW402-①

ABGW410-①

ABGW401-①

ABGW411-①

ABGW420-①

ABGW402-①

ABQW110-①

ABQW101-①

ABQW111-①

ABQW120-①

ABQW102-①

ABQW210-①

ABQW201-①

ABQW211-①

ABQW220-①

ABQW202-①

AKW210

AKW201

AKW211

AKW220

AKW202

### Non-Illun

### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons**

Flush

Extended

Recessed

Ø 29mm Mushroom Head

Ø 40mm

Ø 40mm

Mushroom Head

Mushroom Head

with Full Shroud

Square Flush

Square Extended

Keylock Push On/

Off

Extended with Full Shroud

Style

minate	ninated Pushbuttons (Assembled) continued							
			① Button C	olor				
Contacts	Momentary Action	Maintained Action	Color	(				
1N0	ABW110-①	A0W110-0	Black					
1NC	ABW101-①	A0W101-①	Green					
1NO-1NC 2NO	ABW111-① ABW/120-①	AUW111-① A0W/120-①	Red					
2NC	ABW120 @	A0W102-@	Blue					
1110		4.014/040.0	Yellow					
1NU 1NC	ABW210-0 ABW201-0	AUW210-0 A0W201-0	White					
1NO-1NC	ABW211-①	A0W211-①						
2N0	ABW220-1	A0W220-①						
2NC	ABW202-①	A0W202-®						
1N0	ABFW110-①	A0FW110-①						
1NC	ABFW101-10	A0FW101-10						
1NO-1NC	ABFW111-①	A0FW111-10						
2N0	ABFW120-①	A0FW120-①						
2NC	ABFW102-1	A0FW102-@						
1N0	ABFW210-①	A0FW210-①						
1NC	ABFW201-10	A0FW201-10						
1NO-1NC	ABFW211-①	A0FW211-①						
2N0	ABFW220-①	A0FW220-①						
2NC	ABFW202-①	A0FW202-①						
1N0	ABW310-①	A0W310-①						
1NC	ABW301-①	A0W301-①						
1NO-1NC	ABW311-①	A0W311-①						
2N0	ABW320-10	A0W320-①						

A0W302-①

A0W410-①

A0W401-①

A0W411-①

A0W420-①

A0W402-①

A0GW410-①

A0GW401-①

A0GW411-①

A0GW420-①

A0GW402-①

A00W110-①

A00W101-①

A00W111-①

A00W120-①

A00W102-0

A00W210-①

A00W201-①

A00W211-①

A00W220-①

A00W202-①

Button Color Codes					
Color	Code				
Black	В				
Green	G				
Red	R				
Blue	S				
Yellow	Y				
White	W				

1. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code from table. 2. For sub-assembled part numbers, see next page.

3. For accessories, see page 728.

4. For dimensions, see page 730.

5. Keyed switches are supplied with two keys. All units are keyed alike.



1N0

HW-U10-F

HW-U10R-F

(early make)

1NC

HW-U01-F

HW-U01R-F

(late break)

HW-DB



**Circuit Breakers** 

700



ABQW-100

A00W-100

AKW-200

Square Extended

In place of ① specify the button color code from table

ABQW2B-①

Relays & Sockets

Signaling Lights

Contactors

Keylock Push On/Off

### Stop Switches (Assembled)



To be used for interpreting part numbers only, not for part number development.





### Stop Switches (Assembled), continued

### **Non-Illuminated Stop Switches**

evices	Stop Switches (Assem			
k Pilot D	Non-Illuminate	d Stop Switches Style	Contacts	Part Number
Switches 8	Ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset*		1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVW410-R* AVW401-R* AVW411-R* AVW420-R* AVW402-R*
Signaling Lights	Ø 29mm Pushlock Turn Reset*		1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVW310-R* AVW301-R* AVW311-R* AVW320-R* AVW302-R*
Relays & Sockets S	Ø 40mm Push-Pull		1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYW410-① AYW401-① AYW411-① AYW420-① AYW420-①
	Ø 40mm Pushlock Key Reset *		1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC	AXW410- R* AXW401- R* AXW411- R* AXW420- R* AXW420- R*

\*Available in Red only. 1.

2. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code from table.

3. For sub-assembled part numbers, see next page.

4. For accessories, see page 728.

5. For dimensions, see page 730.

### **Illuminated Stop Switches**

	Style		Туре	Contacts	Part Number
	Ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset Type		Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLW4 ④ 11D-R* AVLW4 ④ 20D-R* AVLW4 ④ 02D-R*
			Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLW49911D-R*-③ AVLW49920D-R*-③ AVLW49902D-R*-③
-	Ø 29mm Pushlock Turn Reset		Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLW3⊕11D-R* AVLW3⊕20D-R* AVLW3⊕02D-R*
			Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLW39911D-R*-③ AVLW39920D-R*-③ AVLW39902D-R*-③
			Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLW4 ⊕ 11D-@ AYLW4 ⊕ 20D-@ AYLW4 ⊕ 02D-@
	Ø 40mm Push-Pull	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLW49911D-@-3 AYLW49920D-@-3 AYLW49902D-@-3	

1. \*Available in red only.

2. In place of ②, specify the Lens Color Code (see table above).

3. In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage Code (lamp voltage) (see table above).

4. In place of ④, specify the Transformer Voltage Code (see table above).

5. For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.

6. For accessories, see page 728.

7. For dimensions, see page 730.

### ① Button Color Codes

Color	Code	
Black	В	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
Yellow	Y	

### ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code	
Amber	А	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	

### **③ Full Voltage Codes**

Code	
6V	
12V	
24V	
120V	
240V	

### **④** Transformer Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
120VAC	126
240VAC	246
480VAC	486

Transformers step down to 6V.

**Circuit Breakers** 

Terminal Blocks

Timers

Contactors



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

### Stop Switches (Sub-Assembled)



AVW3B-R\*

AYW4B-①

AXW4B-R\*

2. In place of ①, specify the button color code from table.

In place of @, speen whe EED control code.
 The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

### ① Button Color Codes

Color	Code		
Black	В		
Green	G		
Red	R		
Blue	S		
White	W		
Yellow	Y		

### O LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W



Ø 40mm Push-Pull

Ø 40mm Pushlock

Key Reset

AYW-400

AXW-300

AYLW4-0600

Ø 40mm Push-Pull

Ø 40mm Pushlock Key Reset

1.

\*Available in Red only

ž
ē
Pilo
~
shes
vito
Ś

Lenses			
Chulo	Part Number		
Style	Standard	Engravable	
Ø 29mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset	AVLW3LU-R*	AVLW3BLU-R*	
Ø 40mm Head Pushlock Turn Reset	AVLW4LU-R*	AVLW4BLU-R*	
Ø 40mm Head Push Pull	AYLW4LU-@	AYLW4BLU-@	

In place of O, specify the lens color code from table on previous page. \*Available only in red 1. 2. 3.

Standard lenses have ribbed pattern, Engravable lenses are smooth and include an engravable insert.

### **Lamp Circuit Components**

Style	Application	Part Number
Long Lamp Holder	<b>Used with</b> Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks	TW-LH2
Lead Holder	<b>Used with</b> TW-LH2 holder when using four contact blocks and transformer	HW-LH3

### Illuminated Stop Switches (Sub-Assembled) continued **Transformers/Full Voltage Modules**

S	tyle	Descr	iption	Part Number
Full Size Transformer			120V AC	TW-F126B
		Finger-Safe	240V AC	TW-F246B
			480V AC	TW-F486B
Dummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor	For use with odd number of contacts.	Finger	-Safe	HW-DA1FBN
Full Voltage Adaptor	For use with even number of contacts.	Finger-Safe		TW-DA1FB
All Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).				

### **Contact Blocks**

Style Contacts 1NC		1N0	1NC
<b>&gt;&gt; &gt;&gt;</b>	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F
		HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)
	Dummy Block	HW-DB	



1. Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks. 2. Use of early and late break contacts creates a make before break function

Timers

Contactors

704

Terminal Blocks



### **Pilot Lights (Assembled)**





ø22mm - TW Series

### **Pilot Lights (Assembled) continued**

Assembled Pilot Lights			② Lens Color		
	Style	Туре	Voltage	Part Number	Color
		Transformer	120VAC	APW1126D-@	Amber
B 151 -		Industormer	480VAC	APW1486D-@	Green
Round Flat		Full Voltage	_	APW199D-@-3	Red
					Blue
			120\/AC	20VAC         APW2126D-@           40VAC         APW2246D-@           80VAC         APW2486D-@	White
		Transformer	240VAC		Yellow
Dome			480VAC		
Dome	<b>.</b>	Full Voltage	—	APW299D-@-3	<b>③</b> Full Voltag
					Voltage
			120VAC	APQW1B126D-@	6V AC/DC
		Transformer	240VAC	APQW1B246D-@	12V AC/DC
Square Flat		Full Voltage	460VAC	APUWID480D-@	24V AC/DC
				APQW1B99D-@-3	120V AC
					240V AC

### Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

### e Codes

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V

In place of <sup>©</sup>, specify the Lens Color Code from table below.
 In place of <sup>©</sup>, specify the Full Voltage Code from table below.

3. For accessories, see page 728.

4. For dimensions, see page 730.

For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.
 Yellow pilot light comes with white LED.

Signaling Lights



**② LED/Lens Color Codes** 

Code

А

G

R

S

W Y

If clear lens is desired, use

white marking lens and

remove engraving insert

Color

Amber

Green

Red

Blue

White

Yellow

### Pilot Lights (Sub-Assembled)



\* Transformer not required for full voltage units.

### Operators

Style	Part Number
Round Dome/Flat	APW-199
Square	UPQW-199
Same operator is used for full voltage as transformer completed units.	

### Lamps

Style	Voltage	Part Number	
1.50	6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@	
LED	12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@	
	24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@	
	120V AC	LSTD-H2@	
	240V AC	LSTD-M4@	
1 In place of @ specify the LED color code			

 In place of Ø, specify the LED color code.
 The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.
 Yellow LED not available. Use white LED.

### Transformers

Style	Description		Part Number
		120V AC	TW-F126B
	Finger-Safe	240V AC	TW-F246B
-		480V AC	TW-F486B

### Lenses

Square Flat

Chulo	Part Number			
Style	Standard	Engravable		
Dome	APW2LU-@	_		
Round Flat				
1.1	APW1LU-@	APW1BLU-@		

 In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code from table.
 Standard lenses have a ribbed lens to enhance light dispersion. Marking lenses are smooth and include an

engravable insert.

APQW1BLU-@

All Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).

# Switches & Pilot Devices



### Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Transformers step down to 6V.

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 


# **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

# **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

Stude		Contonto	Part Number		
Style		Contacts	Momentary	Maintained	
Extended Lens	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW2 ⊕ 11D-② ALW2 ⊕ 20D-② ALW2 ⊕ 02D-②	AOLW2	
	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW29911D-@-3 ALW29920D-@-3 ALW29902D-@-3	AOLW29911D-@-3 AOLW29920D-@-3 AOLW29902D-@-3	
Extended Lens with Full Shroud	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALFW2 ④ 11D-② ALFW2 ④ 20D-② ALFW2 ④ 02D-②	AOLFW2 ④ 11D-② AOLFW2 ④ 20D-② AOLFW2 ④ 02D-②	
	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALFW29911D-@-3 ALFW29920D-@-3 ALFW29902D-@-3	AOLFW29911D-@-③ AOLFW29920D-@-③ AOLFW29902D-@-③	
ø29mm Mushroom Button	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW3 ⊕ 11D-@ ALW3 ⊕ 20D-@ ALW3 ⊕ 02D-@	AOLW3 @11D-@ AOLW3 @20D-@ AOLW3 @ 02D-@	
	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW39911D-@-3 ALW39920D-@-3 ALW39902D-@-3	AOLW39911D-@-③ AOLW39920D-@-③ AOLW39902D-@-③	
ø40mm Mushroom Button	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW4 € 11D-@ ALW4 € 20D-@ ALW4 € 02D-@	AOLW4 @11D-@ AOLW4 @20D-@ AOLW4 @ 02D-@	
	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALW49911D-@-3 ALW49920D-@-3 ALW49902D-@-3	AOLW49911D-@-3 AOLW49920D-@-3 AOLW49902D-@-3	
Square Extended	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALQW2B @11D-@ ALQW2B @20D-@ ALQW2B @02D-@	AOLQW2B ⊕11D-@ AOLQW2B ⊕20D-@ AOLQW2B ⊕02D-@	
	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALOW2B9911D-@-3 ALOW2B9920D-@-3 ALOW2B9902D-@-3	AOLQW2B9911D-@-3 AOLQW2B9920D-@-3 AOLQW2B9902D-@-3	

1. In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code (see table). Mushroom lenses not available in yellow.

2. In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage Code (lamp voltage) (see table).

3. In place of ④, specify the Transformer Voltage Code (see table).

4. For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.

5. For accessories, see page 728.

- 6. For dimensions, see page 730.
- 7. Light is independent of switch position.
- 8. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED.

# ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code			
Amber	А			
Green	G			
Red	R			
Blue	S			
White	W			
Yellow	Y			
1. Mushroom lenses not available in yellow. 2. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED.				

# **③ Full Voltage Codes**

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V

# **④** Transformer Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code				
120VAC	126				
240VAC	246				
480VAC	486				
Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).					

Signaling Lights



Transformer/

Adaptor\*

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)**



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets





Complete Part

Lens

=

\*Not applicable for full voltage units

# **Operators**

c	tulo	Part Number		
ى ا	Style		Maintained	
Extended	6	ALW-0600	A0LW-0600	
Extended with Full Shroud	6	ALFW-0600	AOLFW-0600	
ø29mm/ø40mm Mushroom	6	ALW3-0600	A0LW3-0600	
Square/Extended	6	ALQW-2B0600	A0LQW-2B0600	

# Lenses

		05.4-	Part Number		
		Style	Standard	Engravable	
Contactors	Round Extended		ALW2LU-©	ALW2BLU-@	
Terminal Blocks	ø 29mm Mushroom Head*	۲	ALW3LU-©	ALW3BLU-@	
	ø 40mm Mushroom Head*	0	ALW4LU-©	ALW4BLU-@	
akers	Square Extended		_	ALQW2BLU-©	
ircuit Brea	1. In place of 2. *Mushroom 3. Standard le	D, specify the lens color code for lens not available in yellow. nses have ribbed pattern, Engra	rom table on the bottom vable lenses are smooth	right. and include an	

engravable insert.

Lamps

Style	Voltage	Part Number
	6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@
LED	12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@
D. Pr	24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@
	120V AC	LSTD-H2@
	240V AC	LSTD-M4@

1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify the LED color code. 2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

# Lamp Circuit Components

Style	Application	Part Number
Long Lamp Holder	<b>Used with</b> Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks	TW-LH2
Lead Holder	<b>Used with</b> TW-LH2 holder when using four contact blocks and transformer	HW-LH3

# ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code	Color	Code
Amber	А	Blue	S
Green	G	White	W
Red	R	Yellow	Y

Yellow LED not available. Use white LED.

710

# Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled) continued

# **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC
	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F
		HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB



Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.
 Use of early and late break contacts creates a make before break function

# **Transformers/Full Voltage Modules**

Style			Description		Part Number
Full Size Transformer				120V AC	TW-F126B
			Finger-Safe	240V AC	TW-F246B
		480V AC		TW-F486B	
Dummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with odd number of contacts.	Finger-	Safe	HW-DA1FBN
Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with even number of contacts.	Finger-Safe		TW-DA1FB
All Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).					

Switches & Pilot Devices

# ø22mm - TW Series

# Switches & Pilot Devices

# Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Custom contact configurations available.

Custom key removable codes available.
 Portions of part number inside () are optional.

**Circuit Breakers** 



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled) continued

# **2-Position Selector Switches**

	St	yle			Part Number			
0 Tting		Oper Pos	rator ition		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	
Cont	Mour	L K	R		L R	L R	L <sup>K</sup> R	
1N0	1 2	0 0	X O	Knob Lever Key	ASW210 ASW2L10 ASW2K10	ASW2110 ASW21L10 ASW21K10	ASW2210 ASW22L10 ASW22K10	
1NC	1 2	X O	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW201-116 ASW2L01-116 ASW2K01-116	ASW2101-116 ASW21L01-116 ASW21K01-116	ASW2201-116 ASW22L01-116 ASW22K01-116	
1N0 1NC	1 2	X O	0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASW211 ASW2L11 ASW2K11	ASW2111 ASW21L11 ASW21K11	ASW2211 ASW22L11 ASW22K11	
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Knob Lever Key	ASW220 ASW2L20 ASW2K20	ASW2120 ASW21L20 ASW21K20	ASW2220 ASW22L20 ASW22K20	
2NC	1 2	X X	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW202-104 ASW2L02-104 ASW2K02-104	ASW2102-104 ASW21L02-104 ASW21K02-104	ASW2202-104 ASW22L02-104 ASW22K02-104	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X O X O	Knob Lever Key	ASW222 ASW2L22 ASW2K22	ASW2122 ASW21L22 ASW21K22	ASW2222 ASW22L22 ASW22K22	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 X X	X X 0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW222-111 ASW2L22-111 ASW2K22-111	ASW2122-111 ASW21L22-111 ASW21K22-111	ASW2222-111 ASW22L22-111 ASW22K22-111	



Timers

# Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled) continued

# **3-Position Selector Switches**

Style						Part Number			
÷	ßı	Oper	ator Po	sition		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two-Way
Contac	Mountir	L K	C ▲	R		L C R	LCR	LCR	LCR
2N0	1 2	X O	0 0	0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASW320 ASW3L20 ASW3K20	ASW3120 ASW31L20 ASW31K20	ASW3220 ASW32L20 ASW32K20	ASW3320 ASW33L20 ASW33K20
2NC	1 2	0 X—	x	— X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW302 ASW3L02 ASW3K02	ASW3102 ASW31L02 ASW31K02	ASW3202 ASW32L02 ASW32K02	ASW3302 ASW33L02 ASW33K02
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW322 ASW3L22 ASW3K22	ASW3122 ASW31L22 ASW31K22	ASW3222 ASW32L22 ASW32K22	ASW3322 ASW33L22 ASW33K22
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X	0 —X X 0	X 0 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASW322-309 ASW3L22-309 ASW3K22-309	ASW3122-309 ASW31L22-309 ASW31K22-309	ASW3222-309 ASW32L22-309 ASW32K22-309	ASW3322-309 ASW33L22-309 ASW33K22-309
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASW322-310 ASW3L22-310 ASW3K22-310	ASW3122-310 ASW31L22-310 ASW31K22-310	ASW3222-310 ASW32L22-310 ASW32K22-310	ASW3322-310 ASW33L22-310 ASW33K22-310
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASW340 ASW3L40 ASW3K40	ASW3140 ASW31L40 ASW31K40	ASW3240 ASW32L40 ASW32K40	ASW3340 ASW33L40 ASW33K40
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X	×	—X 0 —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASW304 ASW3L04 ASW3K04	ASW3104 ASW31L04 ASW31K04	ASW3204 ASW32L04 ASW32K04	ASW3304 ASW33L04 ASW33K04

1. The truth table indicates the operating position of contact block when the operator is switched to that position.

X = On (closed contacts)

0 = Off (open contacts)

X--X = Overlapping Contacts: Remain on (closed contacts) when switch is moved between these two positions.

2. All knob and lever selector switches come in black. Other colors are available by ordering the knob or lever separately.

3. Every key selector switch uses an identical key. The key is removable in any maintained position.

4. Custom contact configurations are available, see page 720.

# **4-Position Selector Switch**

## **5-Position Selector Switch** Style Maintained Style Maintained Part Number Part Number **Operator Position Operator Position** Mounting Mounting Contact Contact 2 ▲ 3 3 2 5 1 4 1 4 ٨ 1 × 1 0 0 0 0 1 Х 0 0 1 Х 0 2 0 Х 0 ASW422-411 2N0 2 0 0 0 0 ASW522-501 2N0 0 Knob Х Knob 0 0 3 0 Х 0 ASW4L22-411 2NC 3 0 0 0 Х 0 ASW5L22-501 2NC Lever Lever 4 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 Х Х

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)





# **Operators**

Style	Positions	Description	Part Number	
		Maintained	ASW200	
	2	Spring return from right	ASW2100	
		Spring return from left	ASW2200	ŀ
Knob/Lever		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2 Maintained, Cam 3	ASW300-1 ASW300-2 ASW300-3	_
6	3	Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASW3100-1 ASW3100-2	
		Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASW3200-1 ASW3200-2	l
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASW3300-1 ASW3300-2	_
	4	Maintained, Standard Cam Maintained, Cam 1	ASW400 ASW400-1	(
	5	Maintained, Standard cam Maintained, Cam 1	ASW500 ASW500-1	I
		Maintained	ASW2K00	
Kau	2	Spring return from right	ASW21K00	C
Key		Spring return from left	ASW22K00	-
		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2 Maintained, Cam 3	ASW3K00-1 ASW3K00-2 ASW3K00-3	1
	3	Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASW31K00-1 ASW31K00-2	
-01		Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASW32K00-1 ASW32K00-2	
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASW33K00-1 ASW33K00-2	

1. Two keys are supplied with every key switch, all are keyed alike, and removable from any maintained position.

2. Locking rings are included with all operators. Order knobs, levers, and color inserts separately.

3. Different cams produce different contact actions. For details, see page 720.

4. Key switch operator supplied with black sleeve.

Code B

> S G

R

Y W 
 Image: Style
 Part Number

 Knob
 Image: Style
 Part Number

 Lever
 Image: Style
 ASWHHY-O

 Color
 Image: Style
 Image: Style

# Contact Blocks

Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC	
	<b>-</b>	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F	
	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)	
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB	
1. Push rod color code: Green = NO contact block Bed = NC contact block				

Red = NC contact block.2. Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.

Switches & Pilot Devices

**Terminal Blocks** 

Red Yellow White<sup>†</sup>

Color

Black\* Blue

Green

\*Color inserts not available in black. †Knob and lever not available in white.

① Handle/Insert Color Codes

# **Replacement Parts**

Key Switch Black Sleeve AKW2B-B

40000454	
100777716/	
100//0/104	



# ø22mm - TW Series

# Switches & Pilot Devices

# Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)





716

Terminal Blocks

Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.
 All transformers step down to 6V (use 6V lamp).

IDEC

www.IDEC.com

ckets

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Illuminated Selector Switches(Assembled) continued

# Illuminated 2-Position Selector Switches

Style			Part Number							
	D	Operator		Oper	rator		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	
ntaci	untin	Posi	R	Lamp			1	2		
ö	Mo	×	<b>X</b>	Circuit type		- R	L R	2		
1N0 1NC	1 2	0 X	Х О	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW2	ASLW21 ① 11D-② ASLW219911D-②-③	ASLW22			
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW2 ① 20D-② ASLW29920D-②-③	ASLW21 ① 20D-@ ASLW219920D-@-③	ASLW22 ① 20D-@ ASLW229920D-@-③	2 L		
2NC	1 2	X X	0 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW2 ① 02D-104-@ ASLW29902D-104-@-③	ASLW21 ① 02D-104-@ ASLW219902D-104-@-③	ASLW22 ① 02D-104-@ ASLW229902D-104-@-③			
2N0 2NC	1 2 3	0 X 0 X	X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW2	ASLW21 © 22D-@ ASLW219922D-@-③	ASLW22 ① 22D-② ASLW229922D-②-③			
	4	X	U							

# Illuminated 3-Position Selector Switches, Maintained and Spring Return from Right

Style					Part Number				
÷	βι	Opera	ator Pos	sition		Maintained	Spring Return From Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two-Way
Contac	Mountir	L K	C ▲	R	Lamp Circuit Type	L R		LCR	LCR
2N0	1 2	X 0	0 0	0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 ① 20D-② ASLW39920D-②-③	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33
2NC	1 2	0 X	X X	X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 ① 02D-② ASLW39902D-②-③	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 ① 02D-@ ASLW339902D-@-③
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X X	0 X X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 ① 22D-② ASLW39922D-②-③	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 ① 22D-② ASLW339922D-②-③
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X 0 0	0 X X 0	X 0 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 (D) 22D-309-(2) ASLW39922D-309-(2)-(3)	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 (D) 22D-309-(2) ASLW339922D-309-(2)-(3)
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X O X O	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 (1) 22D-310-(2) ASLW339922D-310-(2)-(3)
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 (1) 40D-(2) ASLW39940D-(2)-(3)	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 ① 40D-② ASLW339940D-②-③
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X X X X	X 0 X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLW3 (1) 04D-(2) ASLW39904D-(2)-(3)	ASLW31	ASLW32	ASLW33 ① 04D-② ASLW339904D-②-③

1. In place of  ${\rm \textcircled{O}}$  , specify the Transformer Voltage Code.

2. In place of @, specify the Lens/LED Color Code.

3. In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage Code.

For custom contact configurations, see page 720.
 Light is independent of switch position.

Eight is independent of switch position.
 Yellow selector switch comes with white LED.

# **③ Full Voltage Codes**

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V

Voltage	Code
120VAC	126
240VAC	246
100\/A C	106

Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).

# ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

Signaling Lights

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

# Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled) Transformer\* + Contact Block + Operator + Lamp/Lead Holder\* + LED + Lens = Complete Part Image: State of the s

HW-DA1FBN (odd number of blocks) instead of a transformer. <sup>†</sup>Lamp holder is not included with operators, order separately.

OR

Operators					
Style	Positions	Description	Part Number		
		Maintained	ASLW200		
1000	2	Spring return from right	ASLW2100		
		Spring return from left	ASLW2200		
		Maintained cam 1	ASLW300-1		
		Maintained, cam 2	ASLW300-2		
		Maintained, cam 3	ASLW300-3		
		Spring return from right, cam 1	ASLW3100-1		
(And	3	Spring return from right, cam 2	ASLW3100-2		
1		Spring return from left, cam 1	ASLW3200-1		
•		Spring return from left, cam 2	ASLW3200-2		
		Spring return from left/right, cam 1	ASLW3300-1		
		Spring return from left/right, cam 2	ASLW3300-2		

Different cams produce different contact action. For details, see Contact Arrangements on page 720.

# Lenses (Knobs)



Lamps					
Style	Voltage	Part Number			
	6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@			
LED	12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@			
	24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@			
	120V AC	LSTD-H2@			
	240V AC	LSTD-M4@			



In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify the LED color code.
 The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

# ② LED/Lens Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y
Yellow L white LE	ED not available. Use D

718

Terminal Blocks



# Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled) continued

# **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contacts	1N0	1NC	
<b>&gt;&gt; &gt;&gt;</b>	Finger- Safe Spring-Up Terminal	HW-U10-F	HW-U01-F	
		HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01R-F (late break)	
	Dummy Block	HW	-DB	

Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.
 Use of early and late break contacts creates a make before break function

# **Lamp Circuit Components**

Style	Application	Part Number
Short Lamp Holder	<b>Used with</b> full voltage adaptor and one contact block	TW-LH1
Long Lamp Holder	<b>Used with</b> Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks	TW-LH2
Lead Holder	<b>Used with</b> TW-LH2 holder when using four contact blocks and full size transformer	HW-LH3

# Transformers/Full Voltage Modules

S	tyle	Descri	Part Number	
Full Size Transforme	r		120V AC	TW-F126B
	100	Finger-Safe	240V AC	TW-F246B
1	-		480V AC	TW-F486B
Dummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor	For use with odd number of contacts.	Finger	Finger-Safe HW	
Full Voltage Adaptor	For use with even number of contacts.	Finger-Safe		TW-DA1FB
All Transformer	s step down to 6V (use 6V	lamp).		

inaling Lights

# **Contact Arrangement Charts**

# How to Read Contact Arrangement Charts

**Contact Arrangement** 

Type and quantity of switch

contacts

To determine contact block mounting position, first make sure the selector switch is oriented as shown on the right

**Contact Block** 

blocks on operator.

**Mounting Position** 

Position or mounting contact



3

**Operator Position** 

Truth table indicates the

block when operator is

(X - closed, O - open).

switched to that position

operating position of contact

# **Contact Block Part Number**

Part number to use when ordering sub-assembly contact blocks, as required for use with corresponding mounting n

St	yle		0	roto			0	perator Part Num	ber
	Circuit	Mounting	Upe Pos	rator ition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Ret. from Rt.	Spring Ret. from Lt.
Contact	Number	1 031001	L K	R				L R	L <sup>K</sup> R
1NO	NI/D	1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
INO	N/D	2	0	0	HW-DB	Illuminated Knob	ASUV2R00 ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASIW2200
1NC	110	1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
INC	110	2	0	0	HW-DB	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASUV22K00 ASLW2200
	NI/D	1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
1N0	N/D	2	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASU2100 ASLW2100	ASLW2200
1NC	103	1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
	103	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200
	600	1	0	Х	HW-U10R-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
1NO-EM	000	2	Х	0	HW-U01R-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASIW2200
1NC-LB	601	1	Х	0	HW-U01R-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
	001	2	0	Х	HW-U10R-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200
2010	N/D	1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
2110	N/D	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200
2NC	10/	1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
2110	104	2	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200
		1	0	Х	HW-U10-F				
	N/D	2	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW200	ASW2100	ASW2200
	N/D	3	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200
2N0		4	Х	0	HW-U01-F				
2NC		1	0	Х	HW-U10-F				
	111	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever Key	ASW200 ASW2K00	ASW2100 ASW21K00	ASW2200 ASW22K00
		3	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW200	ASLW2100	ASLW2200

**Circuit Number** 

designation required

\* N/D = No

**Circuit Breake** 

720



N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled selector switch part number.

0

HW-U01-F

Х

2. X = On (closed contacts) O = Off (Open contacts)

4

# **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

Sty	/le								Operator P	art Number	
	Circuit	Mounting	Oper	ator Po	sition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Way
Contact	Number	Position	L K	C ▲	R	Part Number	Description	L C R	L C R	L C R	L
	000	1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	ASW3300-1
	202	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASVV3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASIW3100-1 ASLW3100-1	ASW32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	ASLW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
		1	0	Х—	X	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	ASW3300-1
NO	203	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASW31K00-1 ASLW3100-1	ASW32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
NC		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2
	302	2	Х—	—x	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW31K00-2 ASLW3100-2	ASW32K00-2 ASLW3200-2	ASVV33K00-2 ASLW3300-2
		1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2
	303	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW31K00-2 ASLW3100-2	ASW32K00-2 ASLW3200-2	ASW33K00-2 ASLW3300-2
	N/D	1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	ASW3300-1
	N/D	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASW31K00-1 ASLW3100-1	ASW32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
NÜ		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2
	301	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW31K00-2 ASLW3100-2	ASW32K00-2 ASLW3200-2	ASW33K00-2 ASLW3300-2
		1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2
	304	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW31K00-2 ASLW3100-2	ASW32K00-2 ASLW3200-2	ASW33K00-2 ASLW3300-2
2NC		1	0	X	X	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	ASW3300-1
	N/D	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F		ASW3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASW31K00-1 ASLW3100-1	ASW32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
	1 X 0 0 HW-U10-F										
	N/D	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever Key	ASW300-1 ASW3K00-1	ASW3100-1 ASW31K00-1 ASLW3100-1	ASW3200-1 ASW32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	ASW3300-1 ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
	, _	3	0	X	X	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ob ASLW300-1			
		4	X	X	U	HVV-UU1-F					
		2	0	0	×	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	ASW3300-1
	210	3	0	X	—X	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASW3K00-1	ASW31K00-1	ASW32K00-1	ASW33K00-1
		4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F				102002001	102000001
		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F					
NO	208	2	Х—	—х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2
٩C	500	3	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW300-2	ASLW3100-2	ASLW3200-2	ASLW3300-2
		4	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F					
		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	K I A	1014/000 0	1014/04/02 0	A (1) M (2000 C	A () A (00000 C
	309	2	X	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever Key	ASW300-2 ASW3K00-2	ASW3100-2 ASW31K00-2	ASW3200-2 ASW32K00-2	ASW3300-2 ASW33K00-2
		3	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW300-2	ASLW3100-2	ASLW3200-2	ASLW3300-2
		4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F					
		1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knoh/Lover	A S\A/200 2	A \$\A/2100.2	A CIN/2200 2	A C/A/2200 2
	310	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knod/Lever Key	ASW300-2 ASW3K00-2	ASW3100-2 ASW31K00-2	ASW3200-2 ASW32K00-2	ASW3300-2 ASW33K00-2
		3	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLW300-2	ASLW3100-2	ASLW3200-2	ASLW3300-2



Each operator sub-assembly is available as a "-1" and a "-2" for 3-position selector switches. The internal cam of a "-1" is different from that of a "-2". This results in designated combinations of open and closed contacts in the various operator positions.
 N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.

3. X = On (closed contacts) O = Off (open contacts). X-X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

# **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

Dev	St	yle								Operator P	art Number	
& Pilot		Circuit	Mounting	Oper	ator Po	sition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Way
Switches	Contact	Number	Position	L K	C ▲	R	Part Number		L C R		L C R	L C R
			1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F					ASW3300-1 ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
			2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	
hts		N/D	3	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F		ASW3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASLW3100-1	ASVV32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	
g Lig	4NO		4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F					
ialinç	4110		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob				
Sign		205	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F		ASW300-2 ASW3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW3100-2 ASW31K00-2 ASLW3100-2	ASW3200-2	ASW3300-2 ASW33K00-2 ASLW3300-2
		303	3	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F				ASLW3200-2	
			4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F					
			1	0	Х—	X	HW-U01-F					ASW3300-1 ASW33K00-1 ASLW3300-1
ets			2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-1	ASW3100-1	ASW3200-1	
ocke		N/D	3	0	X	—X	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASVV3K00-1 ASLW300-1	ASLW3100-1	ASVV32K00-1 ASLW3200-1	
s S	4110		4	X	—X	0	HW-U01-F					
elays	4100		1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F					ASW3300-2
B(		014	2	Х	—Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASW300-2	ASW3100-2	ASW3200-2	
		314	3	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASVV3K00-2 ASLW300-2	ASW31K00-2 ASIW3100-2	ASVV32K00-2 ASLW3200-2	ASVV33KUU-2 ASLW3300-2
			4	X	—X	0	HW-U01-F		ASLVV300-Z		ASLVVSZUU-Z	H97119900-5

1. Each operator sub-assembly is available as a "-1" and a "-2" for 3-position selector switches. The internal cam of a "-1" is different from that of a "-2". This results in designated combinations of open

and closed contacts in the various operator positions.
 N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.
 X = On (closed contacts) 0 = Off (open contacts). X-X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Timers

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Custom Selector Switch Building Guide**

To build a custom selector switch, follow these steps.

# Step 1





# Step 2

How many contacts should there be?

# of isolated contacts (maximum 6)



# Step 3

Fill in the Truth Table

(X = closed, 0 = open)

			Knob Position						
		1	2	3	4	5			
Contacts	1								
	2								
	3								
	4								
	5								
	6								

# Step 4

If building a 2 position selector, skip this step. (2 position selectors have only one cam)

If building a 3, 4, or 5 position selector, determine appropriate cam as follows:

- Look at Row 1 from above table and locate an identical row in the operator truth tables (See next page).
- Repeat for all rows. The user must find one operator that contains all rows from above table.
- Record the operator cam version.

# Step 5

Build by placing appropriate contact in appropriate mounting position for each desired row on operator cam truth table. "L" and "R" refer to mounting on left or right side of operator as viewed from the front of the panel.

# Step 6

Develop an assembly part number (if necessary) as follows: follow standard numbering nomenclature for selector switches (see pages 712 or 716. In place of the "Circuit Number" indicate the cam number and contact arrangement as such ASW322-3-OELCSS, where "3" is the cam number, and contact arrangement "OELCXX" calls out individual contact mounting locations in order (see diagram above). O=NO, C=NC, E=NO-EM, L=NC-LB, X= no contact. Part number must designate all 6 possible mounting locations.



Caution: Before putting any custom selector switch into use, the user should use an ohmmeter to test for desired performance. 1. For Operator Truth Tables, see next page.



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Operator Truth Tables**

Use the following tables to build custom selector switches.

# **2 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Oper Posi	ator tion
		Mounting Position         Op Position           L            L            R            R            L            R            L            R            L            R            R            R            R            R            R	Left	Right
	HW-U10-F	L	0	Х
	(NO)	R	0	Х
	HW-U01-F	L	Х	0
ASW200	(NC)	R	Х	0
ASLVV200 ASW2K00	HW-U10R-F	L	0	—Х
	(NO-EM)	R	0	—Х
	HW-U01R-F	L	Х—	0
	(NC-LB)	В	X	0

# **3 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Ope	Operator Position			
	CUIILACI	Position	Left	Center	Right		
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0		
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х		
	HW-U01-F	L	0	Х	— <u>X</u> —		
ASW300-1	(NC)	R	Х	—X	0		
ASVV3K00-1 ASLW300-1	HW-U10R-F	L	Х—	0	0		
	(NO-EM)	R	0	0	<del>_X_</del>		
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	— X—		
	(NC-LB)	R	Х	X	- 0		

	Contact	Mounting	<b>Operator Position</b>			
	CUILLACT	Position	Left	Center	Right	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	Х	
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F	L	0	Х	0	
ASW300-2	(NC)	R	Х	— <u>X</u> —	0	
ASVV3K00-2 ASLW300-2	HW-U10R-F	L	Х—	0	<del>_X_</del>	
	(NO-EM)	R	0	0	<del>_X_</del>	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	- 0	
	(NC-LB)	R	X	X	- 0	

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position			
	CUILLACT	Position	Left	Center	Right	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F	L	0	Х	0	
ASW300-3	(NC)	R	0	Х	0	
ASVV3K00-3 ASLW300-3	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х	0	Х	
		R	Х	0	Х	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	X	—X—	
	(NC-LB)	R	Х—	—X	0	

# **4 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position				
	CUILLACT	Position	1	2	3	4	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	Х	0	0	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	Х	X	—Х	
A C\A/400		R	Х	0	Х	—X—	
A5VV400	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х—	0	0	0	
		R	0 —	X	0	0	
	HW-U01R-F (NC-LB)	L	0 —	- X	X	—X—	
		R	Х	0	— X	— X—	

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position				
	Contact	Position	1	2	3	4	
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0	
	(NO)	R	0	0	0	Х	
ASW400-1	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	0	Х	0	
		R	0	Х	0	0	
	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х	Х	0	Х	
		R	Х	0	Х	Х	
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	Х—	Х	—Х	
	(NC-LB)	R	Х—	X	—Х	0	

# **5 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position				
	Contact	Position	1	2	3	4	5
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0	0
	(NO)	R	0	Х	0	0	0
ASW500	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	0	Х	Х	Х
		R	0	0	0	Х	Х
	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	Х	0	0	0	0
		R	0	— X	- 0	0	0
	HW-U01R-F	L	0	— X	X	X	X
	(NC-LB)	R	Х—	0	— X	X	X

	Contact Mounting		Operator Position				
	CUILLACT	Position	1	2	3	4	5
	HW-U10-F	L	Х	0	0	0	0
	(NO)	R	0	0	0	0	Х
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	0	0	Х	0
		R	0	Х	0	0	0
ASW500-1	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	<del>-X</del>	X	—X	0	Х
		R	Х	0	Х—	X	<del>X</del>
	HW-U01R-F (NC-LB)	L	0	Χ	X	X	<del>X</del>
		R	<del>-X</del>	X	X	— X	0

724

# Nameplates – TW Series





1. In place of  $extsf{D}$ , insert either the Standard Legend Code from table below or custom engraving delimited by " ".

Standard engravings are available at no charge.
 NWAR-27 comes marked "Emergency Stop" as shown in drawing.

# **Standard Legend Codes**

Pushbuttons			Pushbuttons/Selector Switches			Selector Switches			
Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code
AUTO CLOSE DOWN EMERG.STOP FAST FORWARD HAND HIGH IN INCH JOG LOW LOWER OFF ON	101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115	OPEN OUT RAISE RESET REVERSE RUN SLOW START STOP STOP TEST UP I (Int'I On) O (Int'I Off) EMO	116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 150 151 152	AUTO-MAN CLOSE-OPEN DOWN-UP FAST-SLOW FOR-REV HAND-AUTO HIGH-LOW JOG-RUN LEFT-RIGHT LOWER-RAISE MAN-AUTO OFF-ON ON-OFF OPEN-CLOSE RAISE-LOWER	201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210 211 212 213 214 215	REV-FOR RUN-JOG RUN-SAFE SAFE-RUN SLOW-FAST START-STOP STOP-START UP-DOWN	216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223	AUTO-MAN-OFF AUTO-OFF-MAN CLOSE-OFF-OPEN DOWN-OFF-SLOW FAST-OFF-SLOW FOR-OFF-REV LEFT-OFF-RIGHT LOWER-OFF-RAISE OFF-MAN-AUTO OFF-SLOW-FAST OFF-1-2 OPEN-OFF-CLOSE SLOW-OFF-FAST SUMMER-OFF-WINTER UP-OFF-DOWN 1-OFF-2 HAND-OFF-AUTO	301 302 303 304 305 306 307 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317



To order engraved nameplates, add legend code to nameplate part number. Character height based on the number of characters and size of nameplate. Standard character size is 3/16".

2. Nameplates with standard legends are the same list price as blank nameplates.

# Nameplate Order Form on next page.





**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Switch Engraving Order Form – TW Series

Copy this order form and use it to specify Letter Height, Maximum Number of Lines and Text to be engraved. To ensure engraving accuracy, fax it to your IDEC representative or Distributor.

Your Company:	Telephone:	
Name:	Fax:	
Address:	Email:	
PO:	Part Number to be Engraved:	

Round

Switch ,

Please check one of the boxes below to indicate your choice of engraving options:



Square

	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line
	1	5/32	5
		1/8	6
	2	5/32	5
		1/8	6
	3	1/8	5
	4	3/32	5

	(Engraving Area 1 Area 2'				
	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line	pckets	
Engraving	1	5/32	5		
Area 1		1/8	5		
Engraving	1	5/32	7	ļ	
Area 2	1	1/8	7	mers	

ø29mm, ø40mm Mushroom Head Engraving



1. Above mentioned specifications hold true for standard size pushbuttons (round and square). 2.

<sup>†</sup>Engraving Area 2 can be engraved for 40mm mushroom Head non-Illuminated push button only.

3. Engraving is done on the button itself for non-Illuminated push buttons and on marking plate for illuminated push buttons and pilot lights.

4. Please enter text exactly how you want it engraved, take care to emphasize capital or small letters.

Enter text 1	to be engraved:	
Line 1:		
Line 2:		
Line 3:		
Line 4:		

r IDEC Internal Use Only:	
Nork Order #:	
	_

# **Sample Letter Sizes**



OPEN 5/32 Letters:

ø22mm - TW Series



# TW Series Accessories

# Accessories

Item	Appearance	Description/Usage		Part Number
Lamp Removal Tool		Rubber tool used to install or re	emove LED's	OR-55
Contact Block Remover	~	Used to remove contact blocks, to determine panel thickness adju	transformers, lenses, and adaptors. Can also be used stment.	TW-KC1
Nut Locking Wrench		Used in OR-14 locking wrench t	to tighten locking nuts inside square bezel	TW-KQ2
	6	Chrome plated bezels	Standard octagonal units (chrome-pl.)	AW-R8
Metal Bezel		tighten onto operator (replacement for	Full shroud octagonal units (chrome-pl.)	AW-RF8
		damaged bezels)	Full shroud mushroom head units Ø 40mm	AW-G4
			Round flush units (black plastic)	AW-RP1B
		Black plastic bezels for square buttons	Round extended units (black plastic)	AW-FP1B
Plastic Bezel		(replacement for	Square units (black plastic)	AW-Q1B
		damaged bezels)	Square units with full shroud (black plastic)	AW-QF1B
			Waterproof lens cover for square pilot lights	APW00LN
		Used to cover and protect pushbuttons	Waterproof lens cover for square illuminated buttons	APW00L
Boot/Cover	0		Clear boot for round flush units	OC-31
			Clear boot for round extended units	0C-32
			*In place of asterisk, specify <b>Rubber Boot</b> color: <b>B</b> (black), <b>G</b> (green), <b>R</b> (red), <b>Y</b> (yellow) - (nitril rubber)	OCW-11*
Anti-Rotation Ring	0	Ring to prevent operator base f Used when nameplate is not us	rom rotating in the mounting hole. sed	0GL-31
Mounting Hole Plug		Black rubber plug fills unused n	nounting holes in panel.	OB-31
Metallic Mounting Hole Plug	0	For plugging unused mounting l a torque of 12 kfg-cm maximum Degree of protection: IP66	LW9Z-BM	
Replacement Keys	P	Replacement keys (#0)	TW-SK	
Replacement Black Sleeve for Keyswitch	0			AKW2B-B

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

Item	Appearance	Description/Us	sage	Part Number	
Metal Button Guard		Used on flush buttons to prevent inadvertent act	OLW-C		
Terminal Tab Adaptor		Quick- connect terminals	TW-FA4		
Lock-out Adaptor	Ø	Used to provide lock-out protection for pushbutto • Up to Ø 40mm mushroom head size (Padlock not included.) Not applicable for e-stops.	HW9Z-KL1		
22mm to 30mm Adaptor	C	Used to mount TW series control unit (except sq 1-13/64" (30mm) panel cut-out.	TWN	A1R8	
				1NC	1N0
Contact Blocks (with side entry)	<b>)</b>	These contacts are applicable for wires terminated by ring, fork, <b>not recommended for bare wire connections</b> .		HW-U01 HW-U01-MAU HW-U01R HW-U01R-MAU (with side entry)	HW-U10 HW-U10-MAU HW-U10R HW-U10R-MAU (with side entry)
Contact Blocks (without side entry)		These contacts are applicable for wires terminat and <b>also bare wire connections</b> .	HW-U01-F HW-U01-MAU-F HW-U01R-F HW-U01R-MAU-F (no side entry)	HW-U10-F HW-U10-MAU-F HW-U10R-F HW-U10R-MAU-F (no side entry)	

Timers

729

# Dimensions

Extended

Safe

69.4 (3 or 4 bl

Safe

40mm Push-Lock-Turn-Reset

Adjust ring

Panel thickness 1 to 6

Panel thickness 1 to 6

Reset angle 75

29.6

40mm Mushroom

40mm Push-Pull

11 4

Adjust ring

49.4 (1-2 blocks)



29mm Mushroom

Saf





# 29mm Push-Lock-Turn-Reset



# 40mm Pushlock Key reset



# Square Extended



# **Selector Switches**



IDEC















# Mushroom with Full Shroud



# Keylock Push On/Off



# Square Flush





Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Dimensions continued**

# **Illuminated Pushbuttons**



29mm Push-Turn-Reset











30

# 40mm Push-Turn-Reset







# Mushroom



# Switches & Pilot Devices

# **Transformer (2 blocks)**



# Transformer (4 blocks)



# 4 Contact Blocks with Full Voltage Adaptor







# Illuminated Selector Switches

# 1 Contact Block with Full Voltage Adaptor



# 2 Contact Blocks with Full Voltage Adaptor



# **3 Contact Blocks with Full Voltage Adaptor**



**Round Flush APW1 Transformer** 

M3.5 Terminal Screws

Tern T tra

M3.5 Terminal Screws

69.5

69.5

Dome APW2 Transformer

Panel thickness 1 to 6

**Round Flush Marking Type APW1B Transformer** 

Panel thickness 1 to 6

is 1 to 6

Square Flush Marking Type APQW1B Transformer

28.5

Panel thickness 1 to 6

# **Dimensions continued**

# **Pilot Lights**

Terminal cover APS-PVL (supplied)

# **Round Flush APW1 Full Voltage**





# Round Flush Marking Type APW1B Full Voltage

Signaling Lights





# Dome APW2 Full Voltage

Panel thickness 1 to 6



# Square Flush Marking Type APQW1B Full Voltage



# **Illuminated Selector Switches**







Contactors

732





Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# **Dimensions continued**

# **Panel Cut-Out**



1.The Ø 0.137" (Ø 3.5mm) recess is necessary when either the nameplate or anti-rotation ring is used. 2. \*>1.404" (36mm) for 2- or 3-position.

# >1.95" (50mm) for 4- or 5-position.

# **Accessory Dimensions**



Timers



# **Component Construction and General Instructions – TW Series**



# **Instructions for Switches and Pilot Devices**

TW Series: Adjustment for Panel Thickness

The panel thickness ring provides adjustment from 0.04" to 0.24" (1 to 6mm) in 0.004" (0.1mm) increments. Rotate the ring until the markings around the periphery are aligned for the desired thickness, as shown below.



Note: When a nameplate or an anti-rotation ring is used, add 0.03" (0.8mm) to the panel thickness dimension.

An adjustment for panel thicknesses shown below can be made quickly by using the contact block remover tool.



734



# **Pilot Lights and Pushbuttons**

IMPORTANT: Install the body of the TW control unit with the panel thickness scale facing up.

# **Octagonal and Round Bezels**

Octagonal and round bezels screw into the operator. Use a locking ring wrench (optional) for secure tightening and easy removal. Round flush and extended buttons snap onto the operator base. Mushroom buttons screw onto the operator base.

Every round lens can be used with or without legend markings. Engraving can be done on a white translucent plate which is placed in the lens, or clear mylar can be printed and placed in the lens.



# **Square Bezels**

Square bezels are installed in a 3-step procedure. First install the base plate from the front. Then install the lock nut using the nut locking wrench (optional). Finally, install the square bezel, which snap-fits onto the base plate. Square buttons also snap onto the operator base.

Every square lens can be used with or without legend markings. Engraving can be done on a white translucent plate which is placed in the lens, or clear mylar can be printed and placed in the lens. Square units include a round waterproof lens which screws into the operator. The square outer lens snaps on.



To remove square lens from operator, place a screwdriver under the indentation on the side of the lens. To remove the marking plate, place a screwdriver under the indentation and lift out the plate. The lens retainer can be removed by pressing a 3/16" screwdriver into one of the recesses.



# **Marking Plate Engraving Area**

Shape	Engraving Area	Used With	Part Number
Pound	Ø 0.55" (14mm)	0.55" (14mm) Illuminated pushbuttons	
Round	Ø 0.55" (14mm)	Pilot lights	APW2B
Mushroom	Ø 0.55" (14mm)	Illuminated mushroom	ALW3B
Square	🗖 0.83" (21mm)	Square pilot lights	APQW1B
Square	🖵 0.83" (21mm)	Square illuminated pushbuttons	ALQW2B

# Instructions, continued

# **Selector Switches**

The operator shaft of each unit has a recess to identify in which direction to install the handle. Align the handle with the recess. Press color insert (TW-HC1) into the handle and then press handle into the operator, as shown below.



# **Standard Operating Positions**



# **Positions: Non-Illuminated 3-Position Operators**



# Installation of LED Illuminated Units

Transformers are recommended for use in areas subjected to inductive noise. When using full voltage types, install a protection diode as shown below. (Diode with DC power supply to protect against surges and noise.)



Terminal Blocks

736

-25 to +60°C (no freezing)

-40 to +80°C (no freezing)

45 to 85%RH

Polycarbonate

Stainless steel

HW, TW and XW series switches, pilot devices and accessories (see note below)

3

Type 4X (when Type 4X switches and pilot devices are installed)

Class II (when class II switches and pilot devices are installed)

IP65 (when IP65 switches and pilot devices are installed)

(no condensation)

# Enclosures for XW, HW & TW 22mm Switches and Pilot Devices

# Key features:

- Three compact sizes (mm): 76 x 76, 140 x 76 and 200 x 76  $\,$
- Available in 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5 mounting hole configurations
- Easy installation: panel, wall or frame mountable
- Polycarbonate enclosure cover and base, stainless steel screws
- UL Listed, RoHS Compliant
- IP65 and Type 4X rated (when installed with IP65 or Type 4X unit)
- Class II electric shock protection (when installed with applicable unit)
- Ideal for high temperatures (-25 to +60°C) and corrosive environments

Ambient temperature

Relative humidity

Cover and base

Cover mounting screws

76mm type: 125g (FB1W-111Z)

140mm type: 184g (FB2W-211Z) 200mm type: 243g (FB3W-311Z)

Storage temperature Degree of pollution



# **Specifications**

**Operating Conditions** 

**Degree of Protection** 

Material

Devices

Weight (approx.)

**Electric Shock Protection** 

Applicable Switches and Pilot



# Accessories

Description	Part Number
Plug Adaptor 13.5mm	HW9Z-PG135
Mounting Bracket	FB9Z-PK1
Connectors and nu with accessories.	its are not supplied

# **Switch and Pilot Device Accessories**

Description	Part Number	
Nameplate	hwam, hwaq, hwas, hwav	
Marking plate for nameplate	HWNP	
Anti-rotation ring	HW9Z-RL	
EMO switch guard	HW9Z-KG1, HW9Z-KG2, HW9Z-KG3, HW9Z-KG4	
Switch cover	HW9Z-K1, HW9Z-K11	
Pushbutton clear boot	OC-31, OC-32	
Padlock cover	HW9Z-KL1	
Nameplate	HWAV	
EMO switch guard	HW9Z-KG1, HW9Z-KG2, HW9Z-KG3, HW9Z-KG4	
Anti-rotation ring	HW9Z-RL	
Nameplate	NWA, NWAQ, NWAS-0, NWAL-0, NWAQL-0, NWAV	
Anti-rotation ring	0GL-31	
Metal button guard	OLW-C	
Pushbutton clear boot	OC-31, OC-32	
Button cover	0CW-11	
Padlock cover	HW9Z-KL1	
	DescriptionNameplateMarking plate for nameplateAnti-rotation ringEMO switch guardSwitch coverPallock coverNameplateMonswitch guardAnti-rotation ringAnti-rotation ringNameplateAnti-rotation ringMati-rotation ringPallock coverSwitch guardSubbutton clear botManeplateSubbutton clear botMati-rotation ringMetal button guardPushbutton clear botButton coverPadlock cover	

Switches & Pilot Devices

Choose switches, pilot devices and accessories that match the mounting hole centers, effective depth behind the cover, and the thickness of the cover where switches and pilot devices are installed (3 mm). Enclosures with 30 or 36mm mounting hole centers may limit the knob orientation of selector switches because the contact blocks can be mounted in one direction only on these mounting centers.

# **Enclosure Part Numbers**

Size (mm)	Description	Part Number	Distance Between Hole Centers (mm)
Enclosure 1 hole, Yellow		FB1W-111Y	-
70 x 70 x 35.5	Enclosure 1 hole, Beige	FB1W-111Z	-
140 70 50 5	Enclosure 2 hole, Beige	FB2W-211Z	50
140 X 70 X 55.5	Enclosure 3 hole, Beige	FB2W-312Z	30
	Enclosure 3 hole, Beige	FB3W-311Z	50
200 x 76 x 59.5	Enclosure 4 hole, Beige	FB3W-413Z	36
	Enclosure 5 hole, Beige	FB3W-512Z	30



# **FB Enclosures**

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# **External Dimensions (mm)**





Signaling Lights



2-ø21.3 Knockout





14







FB1W-111Y/Z Internal Dimensions (mm)



# **External Back Dimensions (mm)**



# 140 and 200mm (FB2/FB3)



# Measurements (mm)

Model	FB2	FB3
А	84	144
В	104	164
С	106	166

# Mounting

FB9Z-PK1 Frame Mounting Adapter





738

Terminal Blocks



Contactors

CE

<u>TUV</u>

US

C

File No. E68961

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# 30mm XN E-Stops

# **Key features:**

- Plastic bezel, metallic padlock and flush bezel available
- Install up to 20 padlocks (XN4E)
- ø40, ø44 or ø60mm Mushroom heads available
- IDEC's original "safe break action" ensures that the contacts stay open when the contact block is detached from the operator.
- Safety-lock mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 6.2)
- 2-in-1: Push-to-lock, Pull/Turn-to-Reset
- Push-ON LED model allows E-Stops to be illuminated only when latched
- Direct Opening Action mechanism (IEC60947-5-5, 5.2, IEC60947-5-1, Annex K)
- · Very short panel depth
- Degree of protection IP65 (IEC60529)
- RoHS compliant (EU directive 2002/95/EC).
- XN4E series complies with OSHA and ISO 12100-2:2003 standards
- UL, c-UL listed, EN compliant
- UL NISD category emergency type device (File# E305148)

# **Specifications**

Applicable Standards	IEC60947-5-1, EN60947-5-1, IEC60947-5-5,	EN60947-5-5, UL508, UL991, CSA C22.2 No. 14	
Operating Temperature	Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing	Non-illuminated: -25 to +60°C (no freezing), Illuminated: -25 to +55°C (no freezing)	
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)	
Storage Temperature	-45 to +80°C no freezing		
Operating Force	XN1E, XN5E Push-to-lock: 32N Pull-to-reset: 21N Turn-to-reset: 0.27 N·m	XN4E Push-to-lock: 32N Pull-to-reset: N/A Turn-to-reset: 0.4 N·m	
Minimum Force Required for Direct Opening Action	80N		
Min Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	4mm	4mm	
Maximum Operator Stroke	4.5mm		
Contact Resistance	$50m\Omega$ maximum (initial value)		
Contact Material	Gold plated silver		
Insulation Resistance	100M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)	100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)	
Impulse Withstand Voltage	2.5kV	2.5kV	
Pollution Degree	3		
Operation Frequency	900 operations/hour		
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 150m/s <sup>2</sup> (15G), Damage limits: 1000m/s <sup>2</sup> (100G)		
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration 50m/s <sup>2</sup> Damage limits: 10 to 500Hz, amplitude 0.35mm acceleration 50m/s <sup>2</sup>		
Mechanical Life	250,000 operations minimum		
Electrical Life	100,000 operations minimum, (250,000 ope	rations minimum @ 24V AC/DC, 100mA)	
Degree of Protection	Operator: IP65 (IEC60529) Terminal: IP20 (when XW9Z-VL2MF is insta	Operator: IP65 (IEC60529) Terminal: IP20 (when XW9Z-VL2MF is installed)	
Terminal Style	M3.0 screw terminal		
Recommended Tightening Torque for Locking Ring	2.5N·m	2.5N·m	
Wire Size	16 AWG max	16 AWG max	
Weight	XN1E: Plastic bezel: 83g (ø40 mm), 93g (ø60 mm) 0.75 to 1.25 mm <sup>2</sup> XN5E: Flush bezel: 89g XN4E: Padlock type: 120g		



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Part Numbers**

# XN1E Plastic Bezel Type E-Stops (push-pull/twist reset)

Style	Operator Type	Main Contact	Monitor Contact	Part Number
Non-Illuminated		1NC	1N0	XN1E-BV411MR
and the second		2NC	-	XN1E-BV402MR
	40mm Mushroom	2NC	2N0	XN1E-BV422MR
		3NC	1N0	XN1E-BV413MR
		4NC	-	XN1E-BV404MR
		1NC	1N0	XN1E-BV511MR
	60mm Mushroom	2NC	-	XN1E-BV502MR
		2NC	2N0	XN1E-BV522MR
		3NC	1N0	XN1E-BV513MR
		4NC	-	XN1E-BV504MR
		1NC	1N0	XN1E-LV411Q4MR
Illuminated	40mm Mushroom LED (24V AC/DC) 40mm Mushroom Push-ON LED (24V AC/DC)	2NC	-	XN1E-LV402Q4MR
		2NC	2N0	XN1E-LV422Q4MR
		ЗNC	1N0	XN1E-LV413Q4MR
		4NC	-	XN1E-LV404Q4MR
		2NC	1N0	XN1E-TV412Q4MR

# XN4E Padlock Type E-Stops (push twist reset only)

Style	Operator Type	Main Contact	Monitor Contact	Part Number
Non-Illuminated		1NC	1N0	XN4E-BL411MR
The second		2NC	-	XN4E-BL402MR
	44mm Mushroom	2NC	2N0	XN4E-BL422MR
		3NC	1N0	XN4E-BL413MR
		4NC		XN4E-BL404MR
III. un in stand	44mm Mushroom LED (24V AC/DC)	1NC	1N0	XN4E-LL411Q4MR
numinated		2NC	-	XN4E-LL402Q4MR
		2NC	2N0	XN4E-LL422Q4MR
		3NC	1N0	XN4E-LL413Q4MR
		4NC	-	XN4E-LL404Q4MR
	44mm Mushroom Push-ON LED (24V AC/DC)	2NC	1N0	XN4E-TL412Q4MR

# XN5E Flush Bezel Type E-Stops (push-pull/twist reset)

Style	Operator Type	Main Contact	Monitor Contact	Part Number
Non-Illuminated		1NC	1N0	XN5E-BV411MR
		2NC	-	XN5E-BV402MR
31 6 (69)	40mm Mushroom	2NC	2N0	XN5E-BV422MR
		3NC	1N0	XN5E-BV413MR
		4NC	-	XN5E-BV404MR
	40mm Mushroom LED (24V AC/DC)	1NC	1N0	XN5E-LV411Q4MR
Illuminated		2NC	-	XN5E-LV402Q4MR
		2NC	2N0	XN5E-LV422Q4MR
		3NC	1N0	XN5E-LV413Q4MR
		4NC	-	XN5E-LV404Q4MR
	40mm Mushroom Push-ON LED (24V AC/DC)	2NC	1N0	XN5E-TV412Q4MR



**Circuit Breakers** 



740

# **Contact Ratings**

Rat	ed Insu	lation Voltage	250V				
Rat	Rated Current (Ith)				5A		
Rat	Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)			30V	125V	250V	
	NC)		Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	5A	ЗA	
rent	ain ts (N	AC 30/00HZ	Inductive Load (AC-15)	-	3A	1.5A	
ting Cur	Ma Contac	Contac Contac	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A	
			Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A	
pera			Resistive Load (AC-12)	-	1.2A	0.6A	
0 pe	titic 10/00/12		Inductive Load (AC-14)	-	0.6A	0.3A	
Rate Mor	Mor	DC	Resistive Load (DC-12)	2A	0.4A	0.2A	
	Col	00	Inductive Load (DC-13)	1A	0.22A	0.1A	



Minimum applicable load: 5V AC/DC, 1mA (reference value).

The rated operating currents are measured at resistive/inductive load types specified in IEC 60947-5-1.

# **Illuminated Unit LED Ratings**

Model	Operating Voltage	Current
XN	24V AC/DC ±10%	15mA

# **Depth Behind the Panel**

Model	Depth (mm)	Description
XN1E	47.7	1 - 4 contacts, plastic bezel
XN5E	60.4	1 - 4 contacts, flush bezel
XN4E	61.4	1 - 4 contacts, padlock

# **Mounting Hole Layout**



Measurements				
Size	øA	X & Y		
XN1E, XN5E	30.5+0.5	70mm min		
XN4E	30.5 <sup>+0.5</sup>	For XN4E, determine the values according to the size and number of padlocks and hasp.		

# **Panel Cutout**



# **Part Numbers**

# XN<u>1</u>E - <u>L V 4 02 04</u> MR

11: 1NO - 1NC

13: 1NO - 3NC

22: 2NO - 2NC

12: 1NO-2NC (Push-ON

Note:

1: contact on the TOP 2: contact on the Left 3: contact on the Bottom 4: contact on the Right

LED only)

02: 2NC

04: 4NC

Bezel 1: Plastic Bezel 4: Padlock 5: Flush Bezel

## Illumination XN1E, XN5E **BV: Non-Illuminated** LV: Illuminated LED

TV: Illuminated Push-ON LED XN4E BL: Non-Illuminated LL: Illuminated LED

TL: Illuminated Push-ON LED

Mushroom Size

4: ø40mm: XN1E, XN5E

ø44mm: XN4E

- 5: ø60mm
- (XN1E non-illuminated only)

Voltage Code Contact Configuration\* Blank: Non-Illuminated Q4: 24V AC/DC (Illuminated & Push-ON LED type)

\*Contact IDEC for additional configurations.

Timers

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

# **Terminal Arrangements (Bottom View)**

4NC	1NO-3NC	2NC	1NO-1NC	2NO-2NC	1NO-2NC
Non-Illuminated TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP					Push-ON TOP ED TN LED TN R
Illuminated TOP TOP LED FF LED FF R K1 *2		TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP	TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP		<ul> <li>* Contact Type         <ul> <li>Contact Type</li> <li>NC main contact</li> <li>A: NO monitor contact</li> <li>Contact Number (1-4)</li> <li>Starting with the contact on TOP in a counterclockwise direction.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>



ТОР 12

11

# **Dimensions (mm)**



Bayonet Ring (yellow)

① Grab

1 Grab

② Pul

# **Operating Instructions**

# **Removing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Grab the yellow bayonet ring 1 and pull back the bayonet ring 3 Turn counterclockwise until the latch pin clicks 2, then turn the contact block counterclockwise and pull out 3.

# Notes for removing the contact block

- 1. Do not attempt to remove the contact block while the operator is latched, otherwise the switch may be damaged.
- 2. When the contact block is removed, the monitor contact (NO contact) is closed
- 3. While removing the contact block, do not use excessive force, otherwise the switch may be damaged.
- 4. An LED lamp is built into the contact block for illuminated pushbuttons. When removing the contact block, pull the contact block straight to prevent damage to the LED lamp. If excessive force is used, the LED lamp may be damaged and fail to light.

# **Panel Mounting**

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from panel front into the panel hole. Face the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking upward, and tiahten the locking ring using ring wrench XN9Z-T1 or TWST-T1 to a torque of 2.5 N·m maximum.



Projection

Marking

1 Push

STO

Turn clockwise

**TOP Marking** 

Marking

# When using a nameplate

When using a nameplate HNAV-, break the projection from the nameplate using pliers.

# **Installing the Contact Block**

First unlock the operator button. Align the small ▼ marking on the edge of the operator with the small  $\blacktriangle$  marking on the yellow bayonet ring. Hold the contact block, not the bayonet ring. Press the contact block onto the operator and turn the contact block clockwise until the bayonet ring clicks.

# Notes for installing the contact block

- 1. Do not attempt to install the contact block when the operator is latched, otherwise the switch may be damaged.
- 2. Make sure that the bayonet ring is in the locked position.

# **Installing & Removing Terminal Covers** XW9Z-VL2M

To install the terminal cover, align the TOP marking on the terminal cover with the TOP marking on the contact block. Place the two projections on the bottom side of the contact block into the slots in the terminal cover. Press the terminal cover toward the contact block.

To remove the terminal cover, pull out the two latches on the top side of the terminal cover. Do not exert excessive force to the latches, otherwise the latches may break.

# **IP20** Fingersafe Terminal Cover XW9Z-VL2MF

To install the IP20 fingersafe terminal cover, align the TOP marking on the cover with the TOP marking on the contact block, and press the cover toward the contact block.



4.

- Once installed, the XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be removed. With the XW9Z-VL2MF installed, crimping terminals cannot be used. The XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be installed after wiring.
- Make sure that the XW9Z-VL2MF is securely installed. IP20 cannot be achieved when installed loosely, and electric shock may occur.

# **Notes for Operation**

When using the XN emergency stop switches in safety-related part of a control system, observe safety standards and regulations of the relevant country or region. Also be sure to perform a risk assessment before operation.

# Wiring

Tighten the M3 terminal screws to a torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m.

# **Contact Bounce**

When the button is reset by pulling or turning, the NC main contacts will bounce. When pressing the button, the NO monitor contacts will bounce.

When designing a control circuit, take the contact bounce time into consideration (reference value: 20 ms).

# **LED Illuminated Switches**

LED lamp is built into the contact block and cannot be replaced.

# Handling

Do not expose the switch to excessive shocks and vibrations, for example by operating the switch with tools. Otherwise the switch may be deformed or damaged, causing malfunction or operation failure.

# **Screw Terminal Type**

- 1. AWG18 to 16
- 2. Tighten the M3 terminal screw to a tightening torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m.



**TOP Markings** 



TOP Marking (Press) **TOP Marking** 

**Relays & Sockets** 

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights



# **Operating Instructions, continued**

# **Screw Terminal Type**





# Be sure to install an insulating tube on the crimping terminal.

2. Tighten the M3 terminal screw to a tightening torque of 0.6 to 1.0 N·m.

To remove the terminal cover, pull out the two latches on the top side of the terminal cover. Do not exert excessive force to the latches, otherwise the latches may break.



# **IP20 Protection Terminal Cover** XW9Z-VL2MF

To install the IP20 protection cover, align the TOP marking on the cover with the TOP marking on the contact block, and press the cover toward the contact block.



- 2
- 1. Once installed, the XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be removed. The XW9Z-VL2MF cannot be installed after wiring. Use solid wires.
- 3. With the XW9Z-VL2MF installed, crimping terminals cannot be used. Use solid wires. 4. Make sure that the XW9Z-VL2MF is securely installed. IP20 cannot be achieved when installed loosely, and electric shocks may occur.

# **LED Illuminated Switches**

An LED lamp is built into the contact block and cannot be replaced. Installing the Anti-rotation Ring

# HW9Z-RL

Align the side without thread on the operator with TOP marking, the small s mark marking on the anti-rotation ring, and the recess on the mounting panel.



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

744


## **New TWND Series – Full Size NEMA Pushbuttons**



#### New! TWND Series: Heavy duty switches built to last Key features:

- Variety of button sizes up to 2 9/16" (65mm)
- Rugged construction includes chrome plated zinc locking ring die cast zinc mounting thread
- LED illumination
- Transformer or full voltage
- · Slow make, double break wiping contacts
- Modular construction for maximum flexibility
- · Available assembled or as sub-components
- UL Type 4X, 13 and IP65 watertight/oiltight panel

The rugged series of TWND switches offers both variety and durability in an attractive design.

With button sizes up to 2 9/16" (65mm), chrome plated zinc locking rings, die cast zinc mounting threads, steel anti-rotation rings, and self cleaning contacts, the TWNDs are here to stay.

The TWND series also offers LED illumination in full voltage and transformer models.

Regardless of your switching needs, the NEW TWND series provides the kind of long lasting, industrial strength quality you've come to expect from IDEC.







R 50363567



**s** Certificate No. 2016010305902410

**Terminal Blocks** 



**Specifications** 

Conforming to Standards	EN60947-5-1, UL508, CSA C22-2 No.14
Approvals	<ul> <li>CSA: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)</li> <li>UL: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)</li> <li>TÜV: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)</li> </ul>
Operating Temperature	Operation: -25 to +50°C (illuminated versions) -25 ~ +70C non-illuminated Storage: -40 to +80°C (without freezing) C-> °C
Vibration Resistance	5 to 55Hz, 98m/sec <sup>2</sup> (10g) conforming to IEC60068-2-6
Shock Resistance	980m/sec <sup>2</sup> (100g) conforming to IEC60068-2-27
Electric Shock Protection	Class 2 conforming to IEC60664-1
Degree of Protection	IP65 (from front of the panel) (conforming to IEC60529) UL Type 1, 2, 3, 3R, 3S, 4, 4X, 5, 12, 13 (conforming to NEMA ICS6-110)
Mechanical Life	Momentary pushbuttons: 5,000,000 (1800 operations per hour) All other switches: 500,000
Pollution Degree (conforming to IEC60947-1)	3

#### **Mechanical-Electrical Specifications**

Rated Operational Characteristics	AC-15: A600	AC-15: A600				
Rated Insulation Voltage	600V	600V				
Rated Impulse Withstanding Voltage øDielectric Strength	Between live and dead m 2.5kV AC, 1 minute	Between live and dead metal parts 2.5kV AC, 1 minute				
Rated Thermal Current	10 Amp	10 Amp				
Minimum Switching Capacity	5 mA at 3V AC/DC (applie	5 mA at 3V AC/DC (applicable range may vary with operating conditions and load types)				
Contact Operation	Slow break NC or NO	Slow break NC or NO				
Operating Force	Flush and extended push Additional contacts—1N	Flush and extended pushbuttons—with 1NO or 1NC contact: 6.2±2N (momentary), 9.0±1.5N Additional contacts—1NO or 1NC: +3.0N				
	Unit		Wire	Number of Wires	Recommended Tightening Torque (Nm)	Terminal Screw
			Crimping Terminal	2	1.0 to 1.3	
		Solid Wire	ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	M3.5
Recommended Terminal Torque	HW-U Contact Block	Soliu Wile	ø1.7 to 2.0 mm (AWG12)	1	1.2 to 1.3	
		Strandad Wira	0.3 to 2.0 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	
		Stranueu wire	2.1 to 3.5 mm <sup>2</sup> (AWG12)	1	1.2 to 1.3	
		C				
	Illuminated Unit (*1)	Solid Wire	ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3	M3.5
		Stranded Wire	0.3 to 2.0 mm (AWG14 to 22)			
		Crimping Terminal			0.6 to 1.0 (M3.0)	
Applicable Wire Size	Pilot Light	Solid Wire	ø0.5 to 1.6 mm (AWG14 to 22)	2	1.0 to 1.3 (M3.5)	
		Stranded Wire	ø0.3 to 2.0 mm (AWG14 to 22)			
	1. * refers to the	lamp terminals of the il	luminated push buttons and selector switch	hes.		
Contact Resistance	Initial contact resistance	of 50mΩ or less				
Contact Gap	4mm (NO and NC) 2mm (NO-EM and NC-LB)	1				
LED Ratings	LEDs: 6V: 8mA, 12V: 11m	LEDs: 6V: 8mA, 12V: 11mA, 24V: 11mA, 120V: 8.8mA, 240V: 8.6mA				
Contact Material	Silver	Silver				
Contact Ratings						
	0 000 47 5 4		AC-15 (A600)			
Contact Ratings by Utilization Lategory IEL 60947-5-1		DC-13 (P600)				

			DC-13 (P000)						
Contact Ratings by Utilization Category									
Operational Voltage 24V 48V 50V 110V 220V 440V				440V					
AC 50/60 Hz Operation Current DC	AC-12 Control of resistive loads & solid state lo	ads	10A	—	10A	10A	6A	2A	
	AC 30/00 112	AC-15 Control of electromagnetic loads (> 72VA	N)	10A	—	7A	5A	3A	1A
	DC DC-12 Control of resistive loads & solid state DC-13 Control of electromagnets	DC-12 Control of resistive loads & solid state lo	ads	10A	5A	—	2.2A	1.1A	—
			5A	2A	_	1.1A	0.6A	_	

746



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

## Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Custom contact configurations available, contact IDEC for details.

ø30mm - TWND Series

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

## **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons**

	Style	Contacts	Momentary	Maintained
Flush		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ABD110NU ABD101NU ABD111NU ABD120NU ABD102NU	A0D110NU A0D101NU A0D111NU A0D120NU A0D120NU A0D102NU
Extended		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABD210NU ABD201NU ABD211NU ABD220NU ABD220NU ABD202NU	A0D210NU A0D201NU A0D211NU A0D220NU A0D220NU A0D202NU
Extended with Neoprene Boot <sup>+</sup>		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABPD210NU ABPD201NU ABPD211NU ABPD220NU ABPD220NU ABPD202NU	AOPD210NU AOPD201NU AOPD211NU AOPD220NU AOPD220NU AOPD202NU
Recessed		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD110NU ABFD101NU ABFD111NU ABFD120NU ABFD122NU ABFD102NU	A0FD110NU A0FD101NU A0FD111NU A0FD120NU A0FD120NU A0FD102NU
Extended with Full Shroud		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD210NU ABFD201NU ABFD211NU ABFD220NU ABFD220NU ABFD202NU	A0FD210NU A0FD201NU A0FD211NU A0FD220NU A0FD220NU A0FD202NU
ø 40mm Mushroom Head	<b>K</b>	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABD310NU ABD301NU ABD311NU ABD320NU ABD320NU ABD302NU	A0D310NU A0D301NU A0D311NU A0D320NU A0D320NU A0D302NU
ø 40mm Mushroom Head with Full Shroud	1	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABGD310NU ABGD301NU ABGD311NU ABGD320NU ABGD320NU ABGD302NU	A0GD310NU A0GD301NU A0GD311NU A0GD320NU A0GD320NU A0GD302NU
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head	6	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABD410NU ABD401NU ABD411NU ABD420NU ABD420NU ABD402NU	A0D410NU A0D401NU A0D411NU A0D420NU A0D420NU A0D402NU
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head with Shallow Shroud		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABGD410NU ABGD401NU ABGD411NU ABGD420NU ABGD402NU ABGD402NU	AOGD410NU AOGD401NU AOGD411NU AOGD420NU AOGD422NU AOGD402NU
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head With Deep Shroud	0	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD410NU ABFD401NU ABFD411NU ABFD420NU ABFD420NU ABFD402NU	AOFD410NU AOFD401NU AOFD411NU AOFD420NU AOFD402NU AOFD402NU

1. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code.

For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.
 \*Neoprene boot available only in Black (B), Green (G), Red (R) and Yellow (Y).



## **① Button Color Codes**

Color	Code
Black	В
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Yellow	Y
White	W

1. 65mm Jumbo mushroom not available in white. 2. Neoprene boot is not available in blue or white.

1902232156

## Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)



#### **Operators**

Stude		Part Number			
	Style	Momentary	Maintained		
Flush/Extended	6	ABD1200T8	A0D1200T8		
Extended with Full Shroud	Co .	ALFD2300T8	AOLFD2300T8		
ø 40mm Mushroom/ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom	6	ABD3400T8	A0D3400T8		
ø 40mm Mushroom with Full Shroud		ABGD-300T	AOGD-300T		
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom with Shallow Shroud	0	ABGD-400T	AOGD-400T		
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom with Deep Shroud	0	ABFD-400T	AOFD-400T		

	Style	Part Number
Flush		ABD1BN-@
Extended		ABD2BN-①
ø 40mm Mushroom		ABD3BN-@
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom		ABD4BN-①

#### **Contact Blocks**

Stulo	Part Number		
Style	1N0	1NC	
All Control Units	HW-U10-F HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01-F HW-U01R-F (late break)	
Dummy Block	HW	-DB	

 Combining HW-U10R-F and HW-U01R-F result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, when switch is moved between two positions).



## **Stop Switches (Assembled)**





**Circuit Breakers** 

Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers. 2. Custom contact configurations available, contact IDEC for details.

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

IDEC

## **Stop Switches (Assembled)**

Style		Contacts	Part Number
ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset	Non-Illuminated	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVD310NUR* AVD301NUR* AVD311NUR* AVD320NUR* AVD302NUR*
ø 40mm Illuminated Pushlock Turn Reset	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLD3③11DNUR* AVLD3③20DNUR* AVLD3③02DNUR*
	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLD3 ④ 11DNUR* AVLD3 ④ 20DNUR* AVLD3 ④ 02DNUR*
ø 40mm Push-Pull	Non-Illuminated	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYD310NU AYD301NU AYD311NU AYD320NU AYD302NU AYD302NU
ø 40mm Illuminated Push-Pull	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLD3③11DNU② ** AYLD3③20DNU② ** AYLD3③02DNU② **
	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLD3 ④ 11DNU② ** AYLD3 ④ 20DNU② ** AYLD3 ④ 02DNU② **

1. In place of ①, specify the button color code

2. In place of ②, specify the lens color code.

3. In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage (lamp voltage) Code.

**Stop Switches** 

a. \* Only available in red.
 In place of ④, specify the transformer voltage code.
 \*\*Not available in blue.

7. For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.

8. For nameplates and accessories, see page 769 and page 767.

9. For dimensions, see page 772.

**D Button Color Codes** 

Color	Code
Black	В
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
Yellow	Y

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code			
Amber	А			
Green	G			
Red	R			
Blue	S			
White	W			
Yellow	Y			
Eull Valtara Cadaa				

#### **③ Full Voltage Codes**

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	66
12V AC/DC	11
24V AC/DC	22
120V AC	QH2
240V AC	QM4

#### **④** Transformer Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
120VAC	126
240VAC	246
480VAC	486

# Transformers step down to 6V.



## ø30mm - TWND Series

## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

#### Stop Switches (Sub-Assembled)

Lamps

LED

Style

Voltage

6V AC/DC

12V AC/DC

24V AC/DC

120V AC

240V AC

and a protection diode.

Code

В

G

R

S

Y

① Button Color Codes

1. In place of @, specify the LED color code. 2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor



#### \* Not required for full voltage units.

#### **Operators**



## **Buttons and Lenses**

Icial	St	yle	Part Number
	Button for Pushlock Turn Reset Stop Switches (ø40mm, red only)	0	AVN3B-R
	Lens for Illuminated Pushlock Turn Reset Stop Switches (ø40mm, red only)		AVLN3LU-R
	Button for Push-Pull Stop Switches (ø40mm)		AYD3BN-①
CUII LA CLUI S	Lens for Illuminated Push-Pull Stop Switches (ø40mm)	2 pos*	AYLD3L-@



## **Lamp Circuit Components**

Style	Application	Part Number
Long Lamp Holder	Used with Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks Used with Full Voltage Adaptor and two contact blocks	TW-LH2
Lead Holder	<b>Used with</b> TW-LH2 holder when using four contact blocks	HW-LH3

# Terminal Blocks



## ② Lens Color Codes

Complete Part

Part Number

LSTD-63

LSTD-13

LSTD-23

LSTD-H23

LSTD-M43

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W

#### **③ LED Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W

#### **Contact Blocks**

Color

Black

Green

Red

Blue

Yellow



Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks. 1. 2. Combining HW-U10R-F and HW-U01R-F result in overlapping contacts.

#### **Transformers**

Style	Primary Voltage (50/60Hz)	Part Number
	120V AC	TW-F126B
100	240V AC	TW-F246B
	480V AC	HW-L486

6V secondary voltage (uses 6V LED).

#### **Full Voltage Modules**

	Style		Description	Part Number
Dummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with odd number of contacts.	Finger-Safe	HW-DA1FBN
Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with even number of contacts.	Finger-Safe	TW-DA1FB
	ure stan down to 6V luse	6\/ Jamn)		

## **Pilot Lights (Assembled)**





Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

#### **LED Pilot Lights**

Transformer Dome	120V AC 240V AC 480V AC	APD1126DNU@ APD1246DNU@
	1001710	APD1486DNU@
Full Voltage Dome	_	APD13DNU2

Yellow pilot light comes with white LED.

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y
③ Full Voltag	e Codes
③ Full Voltag Voltage	<b>e Codes</b> Code
③ Full Voltag Voltage 6V AC/DC	Code 66
③ Full Voltag Voltage 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC	e Codes Code 66 11
③ Full Voltage Voltage 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC	Codes Code 66 11 22
<ul> <li>Full Voltage</li> <li>Voltage</li> <li>6V AC/DC</li> <li>12V AC/DC</li> <li>24V AC/DC</li> <li>120V AC</li> </ul>	e Codes Code 66 11 22 QH2
③ Full Voltage Voltage 6V AC/DC 12V AC/DC 24V AC/DC 120V AC 240V AC	e Codes Code 66 11 22 QH2 QM4



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

## **Switches & Pilot Devices**

#### **Pilot Lights (Sub-Assembled)**



Green

Red

Blue

White

Yellow

G

R

S

W

Y

Green

Red

Blue

White

G

R

S

W

Yellow LED not available, use white LED with Yellow lens.

Style		Voltage	Part Number
LED		6V AC/DC	LSTD-63
		12V AC/DC	LSTD-13
		24V AC/DC	LSTD-23
		120V AC	LSTD-H23
		240V AC	LSTD-M43

1. In place of @, specify the LED color code.

2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

Terminal Blocks

## ø30mm - TWND Series

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers. 2. All transformers step down to 6V.

## **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Stulo		Contacto	Part Number		Color	Code
Style		Contacts	Momentary	Maintained	Amber	A
					Green	G
Extended Long				AOLD23011DNU2 AOLD2302DNU2 AOLD2302DNU2	Red	R
	Full Voltage	2N0	ALD2@TTDNU@ ALD2@20DNU@		Blue	S
	run ronago	2NC	2NC ALD2@20DNU@		White	W
					Yellow	Y
					<b>③ Full Voltag</b>	e Codes
		1NO-1NC	ALD2 @ 11DNU@	AOLD2 @ 11DNU@	Voltage	Code
	Transformer	2N0	ALD2 @ 20DNU@	AOLD2 @ 20DNU@	6V AC/DC	66
		2NC	ALD2 ④ 02DNU②	AOLD2 @ 02DNU@	12V AC/DC	11
					24V AC/DC	22
					120V AC	QH2
Extended Lens with Full Shroud			ALFD2③11DNU② ALFD2③20DNU② ALFD2③02DNU②		240V AC	QM4
	Full Voltage	Voltage 2NO 2NC		AOLFD2@11DN0@ AOLFD2@20DNU@ AOLFD2@02DNU@	<b>④</b> Transform	er Voltage Codes
					Voltage	Code
					120VAC	126
		1NO-1NC	ALFD2	AOLFD2   11DNU	240VAC	246
	Transformer	2N0	ALFD2 @ 20DNU@		480VAC	486
		ZNU	ALFDZ ④ UZDNU②	AULFDZ @ UZDNU@	6V secondar (uses 6V LED	y voltage I).
ø 40mm Mushroom Lens	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALD3③11DNU② ALD3③20DNU② ALD3③02DNU②	AOLD3@11DNU@ AOLD3@20DNU@ AOLD3@02DNU@		
	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALD3 ⊕ 11DNU© ALD3 ⊕ 20DNU© ALD3 ⊕ 02DNU©	AOLD3 ⊕ 11DNU@ AOLD3 ⊕ 20DNU@ AOLD3 ⊕ 02DNU@		

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Contactors

756



1. In place of ②, specify the Lens Color Code.

5. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED only.

In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage Code (LED voltage).
 In place of ④, specify the Transformer Voltage Code.
 Light is independent of switch position.

#### Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled) Contact Block LED Transformer\* Operator \$ Lens **Complete Part** + = + + \*Not required for full voltage types. **Operators** Lamps **② Lens Color Codes** Part Number Color Code Style Voltage 6V AC/DC LSTD-63 Amber А LED 12V AC/DC LSTD-13 G Green 24V AC/DC LSTD-23 Red R 120V AC S LSTD-H23 Blue White W 240V AC LSTD-M43 Yellow Y 1. In place of @, specify the LED color code. **③ LED Color Codes** 2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode. Color Code Α Amber G Green Red R Blue S White W Yellow lens only. Yellow LED not available, use white LED. **Contact Blocks** Part Number Style 1N0 1NC HW-U10-F HW-U01-F All Control Units HW-U10R-F HW-U01R-F (early make) (late break) Dummy Block HW-DB 1. Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks. 2. Combining HW-U10R-F and HW-U01R-F result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, when switch is moved between two positions). Transformers In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code. **Primary Voltage** Style Part Number (50/60Hz) 120V AC TW-F126B Transformers 240V AC TW-F246B 480V AC HW-L486 6V secondary voltage (use 6V LED). **Full Voltage Modules** Part Number Style Description For use with Dummy Block with HW-DA1FBN odd number Finger-Safe Full Voltage Adaptor of contacts. For use with Full Voltage Adaptor even number Finger-Safe TW-DA1FB of contacts.

All Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V lamp).

## **Lamp Circuit Components**

Style	Application	Part Number
Long Lamp Holder	<b>Used with</b> Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks <b>Used with</b> Full Voltage Adaptor and two contact blocks	TW-LH2
Lead Holder	<b>Used with</b> TW-LH2 holder when using four contact blocks	HW-LH3

	Stulo	Part Number			
	Style	Momentary	Maintained		
Extended	ixtended		AOLD2300T8		
Extended with Full Shroud	(G	ALFD2300T8	AOLFD2300T8		
40mm Mushroom	6	ALD2300T8	AOLD2300T8		
Lenses					

	Style	Part Number
Extended		ALN06LU-@
ø 40mm Mushroom		ALN3LU-@



## Switches & Pilot Devices

## Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)





Terminal Blocks

758



2. Custom key removal codes available. Please contact IDEC for details.

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

## **Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**

#### **Non-Illuminated 2-Position Selector Switches**

Style						Part Number	
act	ıting	Ope Pos	rator ition		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left
Cont	Moun	L K	R		L R	L R	L <sup>C</sup> R
1N0	1 2	0 0	X O	Knob Lever Key	ASD210NU ASD2L10NU ASD2K10NU	ASD2110NU ASD21L10NU ASD21K10NU	ASD2210NU ASD22L10NU ASD22K10NU
1NC	1 2	X O	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD201NU ASD2L01NU ASD2K01NU	ASD2101NU ASD21L01NU ASD21K01NU	ASD2201NU ASD22L01NU ASD22K01NU
1N0 1NC	1 2	0 X	X O	Knob Lever Key	ASD211NU ASD2L11NU ASD2K11NU	ASD2111NU ASD21L11NU ASD21K11NU	ASD2211NU ASD22L11NU ASD22K11NU
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Knob Lever Key	ASD220NU ASD2L20NU ASD2K20NU	ASD2120NU ASD21L20NU ASD21K20NU	ASD2220NU ASD22L20NU ASD22K20NU
2NC	1 2	X X	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD202NU ASD2L02NU ASD2K02NU	ASD2102NU ASD21L02NU ASD21K02NU	ASD2202NU ASD22L02NU ASD22K02NU
2NO 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X 0 X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD222NU ASD2L22NU ASD2K22NU	ASD2122NU ASD21L22NU ASD21K22NU	ASD2222NU ASD22L22NU ASD22K22NU
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 X X	X X O O	Knob Lever Key	ASD222NU-111 ASD2L22NU-111 ASD2K22NU-111	ASD2122NU-111 ASD21L22NU-111 ASD21K22NU-111	ASD2222NU-111 ASD22L22NU-111 ASD22K22NU-111

#### **Non-Illuminated 3-Position Selector Switches**

Style						Part Number				
ц.	bu	Operator Position		Operator Position			Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two-Way
Contac	Mountir	L K	C ▲	R		L C R	L C R	L C R	L C R	
2N0	1 2	X O	0 0	0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD320NU ASD3L20NU ASD3K20NU	ASD3120NU ASD31L20NU ASD31K20NU	ASD3220NU ASD32L20NU ASD32K20NU	ASD3320NU ASD33L20NU ASD33K20NU	
2NC	1 2	0 X—	×	—X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD302NU ASD3L02NU ASD3K02NU	ASD3102NU ASD31L02NU ASD31K02NU	ASD3202NU ASD32L02NU ASD32K02NU	ASD3302NU ASD33L02NU ASD33K02NU	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD322NU ASD3L22NU ASD3K22NU	ASD3122NU ASD31L22NU ASD31K22NU	ASD3222NU ASD32L22NU ASD32K22NU	ASD3322NU ASD33L22NU ASD33K22NU	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X 0 0	0 —X X 0	X 0 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD322NU-309 ASD3L22NU-309 ASD3K22NU-309	ASD3122NU-309 ASD31L22NU-309 ASD31K22NU-309	ASD3222NU-309 ASD32L22NU-309 ASD32K22NU-309	ASD3322NU-309 ASD33L22NU-309 ASD33K22NU-309	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD322NU-310 ASD3L22NU-310 ASD3K22NU-310	ASD3122NU-310 ASD31L22NU-310 ASD31K22NU-310	ASD3222NU-310 ASD32L22NU-310 ASD32K22NU-310	ASD3322NU-310 ASD33L22NU-310 ASD33K22NU-310	
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD340NU ASD3L40NU ASD3K40NU	ASD3140NU ASD31L40NU ASD31K40NU	ASD3240NU ASD32L40NU ASD32K40NU	ASD3340NU ASD33L40NU ASD33K40NU	
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X	X	—X 0 —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD304NU ASD3L04NU ASD3K04NU	ASD3104NU ASD31L04NU ASD31K04NU	ASD3204NU ASD32L04NU ASD32K04NU	ASD3304NU ASD33L04NU ASD33K04NU	

Timers



IDEC

2.

<sup>†</sup>Knob type shown.

## Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)



**Operators** 

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Knob/Le	

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

	Style	Position	Description	Part Number
			Maintained	ASD0201T8
		2	Spring return from right	ASD0213T8
	Knoh/Lover		Spring return from left	ASD0224T8
	Kilos/Eevel		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASD0302T8 ASD0306T8
			Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASD0314T8 ASD0310T8
		3	Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASD0323T8 ASD0328T8
			Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASD0335T8 ASD0339T8
			Maintained	ASD0201KT8
		2	Spring return from right	ASD0213KT8
	Кеу		Spring return from left	ASD0224KT8
	10		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASD0302KT8 ASD0306KT8
			Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASD0302KT8B ASD0310KT8B
		3	Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASD0323KT8 ASD0310KT8B
			Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASD0335KT8 ASD3K339KT8

1. Order knobs, levers, color inserts separately (see below).

2. For key switches, keys are removable in all maintained positions. Other options available, contact IDEC for details.

3. See page 766 "Operator Truth Tables" for details of difference between cams.

#### ① Color Codes

Knob/Lever Color	Code
Black	В
Blue	S
Green	G
Red	R
Yellow	Y
White	W



Knob/Lever not available in white. 1 Color inserts not available in Black. 2. 3. Lever not available in yellow.

#### **Handles and Inserts**





#### **Contact Blocks**

	Part Number			
	1N0	1NC		
All Control Units		HW-U10-F HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U01-F HW-U01R-F (late break)	
Dummy Block		HW	'-DB	



1. Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks. 2. Combining HW-U10R-F and HW-U01R-F result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, when switch is moved between two positions).

## ø30mm - TWND Series

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### **Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**





## Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)

#### **Illuminated 2-Position Selector Switches**

	St	yle			Part Number			
act	ting	Operator Position		Lamn	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	
Cont	Moun	L	R	Circuit Type	L	L R	L R	
1N0 1NC	1 2	0 X	X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD2 @11DNU@ ASLD2311DNU@	ASLD21 @11DNU@ ASLD21311DNU@	ASLD22 ⊕11DNU@ ASLD22 ③11DNU@	
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD2 @20DNU@ ASLD2 320DNU@	ASLD21 @20DNU@ ASLD21 320DNU@	ASLD22  20DNU@ ASLD22  20DNU@	
2NC	1 2	X X	0 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD2	ASLD21 @02DNU-@ ASLD21 302DNU-@	ASLD22	
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X O X O	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD2 @22DNU@ ASLD2 322DNU@	2 © 22DNU@ ASLD21 © 22DNU@ ASLD22 © 22DN 2 © 22DNU@ ASLD21 © 22DNU@ ASLD22 © 22DNU		
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 X X	X X 0 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD2	ASLD21	ASLD22	

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

## Full Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	66
12V AC/DC	11
24V AC/DC	22
120V AC	QH2
240V AC	QM4

#### Illuminated 3-Position Selector Switches, Maintained and Spring Return

Style							Part Number				
	t	Ď	Opera	ator Pos	sition		Maintained	Spring Return From Right	Spring Return from Left Spring Return Two-V		
Contac		Mountin	L N	C ▲	R	Lamp Circuit Type	L C R		LCR		
	2N0	1 2	X 0	0 0	0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33	
	2NC	1 2	0 X	×	—X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 (1) 02DNU (2) ASLD3 (3) 02DNU (2)	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33	
	2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 @ 22DNU@ ASLD3322DNU@	ASLD31 @ 22DNU@ ASLD31 322DNU@	ASLD32	ASLD33	
	2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X 0 0	0 —X X 0	X 0 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 (#) 22DNU-309-(2) ASLD3(3) 22DNU-309-(2)	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33	
	2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3	ASLD31 @ 22DNU-310-@ ASLD31 @ 22DNU-310-@	ASLD32	ASLD33	
	4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 () 40DNU ASLD3 () 40DNU ()	ASLD31 @ 40DNU@ ASLD31 @40DNU@	ASLD32	ASLD33 @ 40DNU@ ASLD33@40DNU@	
	4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X	×	—X 0 —X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 () 04DNU ASLD3 () 04DNU ()	ASLD31 @ 04DNU@ ASLD31 @04DNU@	ASLD32	ASLD33	

1. In place of  $@, \ensuremath{\texttt{g}}$  , specify the Lens/LED Color Code, in place of  $@, \ensuremath{\texttt{specify}}$  , specify the Full Voltage (LED voltage) Code, in place of ④, specify the Transformer Voltage Code.

2. The truth table indicates the operating position of contact block when the operator is switched to that position.

X = On (Closed Contacts) O = Off (Open Contacts)

X X = Overlapping Contacts: Remain on (closed contacts) when switch is moved

between these positions

3. Yellow selector switch comes with white LED.

## **④** Transformer Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
120VAC	136
240VAC	256
480VAC	486

Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V LED).

Signaling Lights

**Circuit Breakers** 

## Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)



\*Not required for full voltage units.

#### Operators

Style	Position	Description	Part Number
	2	Maintained	ASLD0201T8
Operator	3	Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASLD0302T8 ASLD0306T8
Operator	2	Spring return from right	ASLD0213T8
		Spring return from left	ASLD0224T8
	3	Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASLD0314T8 ASLD0310T8
		Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASLD0323T8 ASLD0328T8
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASLD0335T8 ASLD0339T8

#### Lenses

	Style	Part Numbe	r
Knob		ASLNHU-3	0

#### Lamps

Style	Voltage	Part Number
	6V AC/DC	LSTD-63
LED	12V AC/DC	LSTD-13
A DEC	24V AC/DC	LSTD-23
	120V AC	LSTD-H23
	240V AC	LSTD-M43

1. In place of <sup>(2)</sup>, specify the LED color code.

2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

#### **Contact Blocks**

	Part Number			
	Style	1N0	1NC	
	<b>`</b>	HW-U10-F	HW-U10-F	
All Control Units	<b>.</b>	HW-U10R-F (early make)	HW-U10R-F (late break)	
Dummy Block		HW	'-DB	

Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.
 Combining HW-U10R-F and HW-U01R-F result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or

closed, when switch is moved between two positions).

#### **Lamp Circuit Components**

Style		Part Number						
Long Lamp Holder	Used with two contact Used with two contact	Used with Full-size Transformer and two contact blocks Used with Full Voltage Adaptor and two contact blocks						
Lead Holder	<b>Used wit</b> four conta	<b>h</b> TW-LH2 holder ct blocks	when using	HW-LH3				
Full Voltage Mo	dules							
	Style		Description	Part Number				
Dummy Block with Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with odd number of contacts.	Finger-Safe	HW-DA1FBN				
Full Voltage Adaptor		For use with even number of contacts.	Finger-Safe	TW-DA1FB				

All Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V lamp).

#### Transformers

	Style	Primary Voltage (50/60Hz)	Part Number
	-	120V AC	TW-F126B
Transformers		240V AC	TW-F126B
		480V AC	HW-L486

6V secondary voltage.

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

#### **③ LED Color Codes**

Co	lor	Code				
Am	ber	А				
Gre	en	G				
Re	d	R				
Blu	le	S				
Wh	ite	W				
	Yellow lens only. Yello LED not available, use white LED					

1902232156



## **Contact Arrangement Charts**

#### **How to Read Contact Arrangement Charts**

To determine contact block mounting position, first make sure the selector switch is oriented as shown on the right



#### **Contact Block Part Number**

Part number to use when ordering sub-assembly contact blocks, as required for use with corresponding mounting position



			Operator				Operator Part Number			
_	Circuit	Mounting	Posi	ition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	
Contact	Number	1 031001	L K	R			L R	L R	L R	
		1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
1NU	N/D	2	0	0	HW-DB	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213KT8 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
		1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
1NC	N/D	2	0	0	HW-DB	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
		1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
1N0	N/D	2	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
1NC	100	1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
	103	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
		1	0	Х	HW-U10R-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
1N0-EM	600	2	Х	0	HW-U01R-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
1NC-LB		1	Х	0	HW-U01R-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
	601	2	0	Х	HW-U10R-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
	N/D	1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
2NU	N/D	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213KT8 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
0110	N/D	1	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
2NC	N/D	2	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213KT8 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
	N/D	1 2	0 X	X 0	HW-U10-F HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
	N/D	3	0	X	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0201K18 ASLD0201T8	ASD0213K18 ASLD0213T8	ASD0224K18 ASLD0224T8	
		4	X	0	HVV-UU1-F		1020020110	, IOED OF TOTO		
2N0		2	0	X	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
2NC	110	3	X	0	HW-U01-F	Key	ASD0201K18	ASD0213K18	ASD0224K18	
		4	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD020118	ASLD021318	ASLD022418	
		1	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
	111	2	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Kev	ASD0201KT8	ASD0213KT8	ASD0224KT8	
		3	X	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0201T8	ASLD0213T8	ASLD0224T8	
		4	X	U						
2ND 2NC 110 111 4NO N/D		2	0	X	HW-010-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0201T8	ASD0213T8	ASD0224T8	
4N0	NC         N/D           NO         N/D           NO         110           111         111           NO         N/D	2	0	X	HW-U10-F	Кеу	ASD0201KT8	ASD0213KT8	ASD0224KT8	
		4	0	X	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0201T8	ASLD0213T8	ASLD0224T8	
	Contact 1N0 1NC 1NC 1NO-EM 1NC-EM 2NO 2NC 2NC 2NC 2NO 2NC	ContactCircuit1NON/D1NCN/D1NC1/N/D1001/01001/01001/02NON/D2NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/02NO1/0	ContactSincuitPosition1NO $-1$ 21NO $-1$ 21NC $-1$ 21NC $-1$ 21NC $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2103 $-1$ 2104 $-1$ 2105 $-1$ 22NO $-1$ 22NO $-1$ 22NO $-1$ 2110 $-1$ 22NO $-1$ 2110 $-1$ 2111 $-1$ 2 <td>ContactNumberMounting PositionPos1N0AuII1N0AII1N0AII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII101III103III103III103III103III103III103III103III103III104III105III105III1060III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101</td> <td>ContactNumberMounting PositionPosition1NON/D10X1NON/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D20010320X010320X010320X010320X010320X010310X010310X010310X010310X010410X010510X0106110X10710X010810X010910X0100110X11020X011120X014010X011120X014010X014010X014010X0151110X152110</td> <td>ContactAuge of the set of the</td> <td>ContactCircuit NumberPosition PositionContact Block Part NumberDescription100<math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><math>1</math><td>ContactMounting PositionPositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintained100N/D10XHW-U10-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB MASD0201TB1N0N/D1X0HW-U01-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD02</td><td>ContactPosition PositionPosition PositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintainedSpring Return rom Right100<math>1/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math></td></td>	ContactNumberMounting PositionPos1N0AuII1N0AII1N0AII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII1NCAII101III103III103III103III103III103III103III103III103III104III105III105III1060III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101III101	ContactNumberMounting PositionPosition1NON/D10X1NON/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D2001NCN/D20010320X010320X010320X010320X010320X010310X010310X010310X010310X010410X010510X0106110X10710X010810X010910X0100110X11020X011120X014010X011120X014010X014010X014010X0151110X152110	ContactAuge of the set of the	ContactCircuit NumberPosition PositionContact Block Part NumberDescription100 $1$ <td>ContactMounting PositionPositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintained100N/D10XHW-U10-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB MASD0201TB1N0N/D1X0HW-U01-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD02</td> <td>ContactPosition PositionPosition PositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintainedSpring Return rom Right100<math>1/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>0/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math><math>1/2</math></td>	ContactMounting PositionPositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintained100N/D10XHW-U10-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB ASD0201TB MASD0201TB1N0N/D1X0HW-U01-FKnob/Lever Key Illuminated KnobASD0201TB ASD02	ContactPosition PositionPosition PositionContact Block Part NumberDescriptionMaintainedSpring Return rom Right100 $1/2$ $0/2$ $0/2$ $1/2$ $0/2$ $1/2$	

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

## **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

St	yle								Operator P	art Number														
	<b>.</b>	Mounting	Operator Position Mounting		Operator Position		Operator Position		Uperator Position		Operator Position		Operator Position		Operator Position		Operator Position		Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Way
Contact	Number	Position	L N	C ▲	R	Part Number Description		L C R	L	L C R	LCR													
	202	1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8 ASD0302KT8	ASD0314T8 ASD0314KT8	ASD0323T8 ASD0323KT8	ASD0335T8													
	202	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0302T8	ASLD0314T8	ASLD0323T8	ASD03335T8													
	203	1	0	Х—	X	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD0302T8 ASD0302KT8	ASD0314T8 ASD0314KT8	ASD0323T8 ASD0323KT8	ASD0335T8 ASD0335KT8													
0		2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0302T8	ASLD0314T8	ASLD0323T8	ASD0335T8													
۱C	303	1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
002	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0306T8	ASLD310T8	ASLD0328T8	ASLD0339T8														
	202	1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
	303	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0306T8	ASLD310T8	ASLD0328T8	ASLD0339T8													
	N/D	1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8	ASD0314T8	ASD0323T8	ASD0335T8													
NO	N/U	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Ney Illuminated Knob	ASD0302K18 ASLD0302T8	ASD0314K18 ASLD0314T8	ASD0323K18 ASLD0323T8	ASD0335K18 ASD0335T8													
١U	001	1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
	301	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0306K18 ASLD0306T8	ASD0301K18 ASLD310T8	ASD0328K18 ASLD0328T8	ASD0339K18 ASLD0339T8													
	204	1	0	Х	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
10	304	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0306K18 ASLD0306T8	ASD0301K18 ASLD310T8	ASD0328K18 ASLD0328T8	ASD0339K18 ASLD0339T8													
10	N/D	1	0	Х—	—X	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8	ASD0314T8	ASD0323T8	ASD0335T8													
	N/D	2	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Illuminated Knob ASLD0302T8		ASLD0302T8 ASLD0314T8		ASD0335K18 ASD0335T8													
		1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F																		
		2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8	ASD0314T8	ASD0323T8	ASD0335T8													
	N/D	3	0	X	X	HW-U01-F	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD0302K18	ASD0314K18	ASD0323K18	ASD0335K18													
		4	Х—	—X	0	HW-U01-F		ASLDUJUZIO	A3LD031418	ASLDUSZ318	H2D022219													
		1	0	Χ—	X	HW-U01-F																		
		2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8	ASD0314T8	ASD0323T8	ASD0335T8													
	210	3	0	Χ	X	HW-U01-F	Key	ASD0302KT8	ASU0314KT8	ASD0323KT8	ASD0335KT8													
		4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	muminated Knob	ASLDU3U218	ASLUU31418	A9LD037318	A9D033218													
		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F																		
10		2	X	—X	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
IC .	308	3	Х	0	X	HW-U10-F	Key	ASD0306KT8	ASD0301KT8	ASD0328KT8	ASD0339KT8													
		4	X	X	0	HW-U01-F	muminated Knob	A2LD030618	ASED31018	A9FD035818	A2FD033A18													
		1	X	0	X	HW-U10-F																		
		2	X	X	0	HW-U01-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
	309	3	0	X	n	HW-U01-F	Key	ASD0306KT8	ASD0301KT8	ASD0328KT8	ASD0339KT8													
		4	0	0	X	HW-U10-F	IIIuminated Knob	ASLD030618	ASLD31018	ASLD032818	A2FD033818													
		1	0	X	0	HW-U01-F																		
		2	0	0	X	HW-U10-F	Knob/Lever	ASD0306T8	ASD0310T8	ASD0328T8	ASD0339T8													
	310	3	0	X	0	HW-U01-F	Key	ASD0306KT8	ASD0301KT8	ASD0328KT8	ASD0339KT8													
		1	0	Ω	X	HW-1110-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD030618	ASLD31018	ASLD032818	ASLD033918													
		+	U	0	A	1100 010-1																		

1. Each operator sub-assembly is available as an "02" and an "06" for 3-position selector switches. The internal cam of an "02" is different from that of an "06". This results in designated combinations of open and closed contacts in the various operator positions.
2. N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.

3. X = On (closed contacts) 0 = Off (open contacts). X X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

## **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

St	yle		Operator Position Vounting					Operator P	art Number		
Contact Circuit Number	Cinquit	Mounting			Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Wa	
	Number	Position	L K	C ▲	R	Part Number	Description	L C R	L	L C .	L C
		1	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F		10000070	100001170	10000070	
	N/D	2 0 0 X HW-U10-F Knob/Lever AS	ASD030218	ASD031418	ASD032318						
	IN/D	3	Х	0	0	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0302T8	ASLD0314T8	ASLD0323T8	ASD0335T8
4N0		4	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F					
		1	Х	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Knoh/Lever		ASD0310T8	45D0328T8	
	305	2	0	0	Х	HW-U10-F	Kiloby Ecver	ASD0306KT8	ASD0301KT8	ASD0328KT8	ASD03339KT
		3	X	0	X	HW-U10-F	Illuminated Knob	ASLD0306T8	B ASLD0310T8	ASLD0328T8	ASLD0339T8
		4	0	U V	X	HVV-UTU-F					
		1	V	×	X		Knob/Lever	ASD0302T8	ASD0314T8	ASD0323T8	ASD0335T8
	N/D	2	<u>^</u>	N V	v		Key	ASD0302KT8	ASD0314KT8	ASD0323KT8	ASD0335T8
		3	v	U A HWV-001-F Illuminated Knob	ASLD0302T8	ASLD0314T8	ASLD0323T8	ASD0335T8			
4NC		4	^	A V	0	H\\/_LI01_E					
		2	X	X	0	H\M_LI01_F	Knob/Lever		ASLD0339T8		
314	314	2	0	X	0	HW-U01-F	Key	ASD0306KT8	8 ASD0301KT8	ASD0328KT8	ASD0339KT8
		v	N	0		Illuminated Knob	ASLD0306T8	ASLD0301T8	ASLD0328T8	ASLD0339T8	

1. Each operator sub-assembly is available as an "02" and an "06" for 3-position selector switches. The internal cam of an "02" is different from that of an "06". This results in designated combinations of open and closed contacts in the various operator positions.

2. N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.

3. X = On (closed contacts) O = Off (open contacts). X X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

#### **Operator Truth Tables**

Use the following tables to build custom selector switches.

#### **2 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position		
	Contact	Position	Left	Right	
		L	0	Х	
		R	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	Х	0	
		R	Х	0	
ASLDUZUTI8	HW-U10R-F (NO-EM)	L	0	<del>-X-</del>	
		R	0	<del>_X_</del>	
		L	— <del>X</del> —	0	
	HVV-UUTH-F (NU-LB)	R	— <del>X</del> —	0	

#### **3 Position Selector Switches**

	Contact	Mounting	Operator Position			
	Contact	Position	Left	Center	Right	
		L	Х	0	0	
	HVV-010-F (INO)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	Х	—X	
ASD0302T8		R	Х	—X	0	
ASLD030218 ASD0302KT8		L	X	0	0	
		R	0	0	Х	
		L	0	— X	—Х	
	HVV-UTUR-F (INC-LB)	R	X	— X—	0	

	Contract	Mounting	<b>Operator Position</b>			
	Contact	Position	Left	Center	Right	
		L	Х	0	Х	
	HVV-UTU-F (IVU)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01-F (NC)	L	0	Х	0	
ASD0306T8		R	Х—	— X	0	
ASLD030618 ASD0306KT8		L	Х—	0	—X	
	HVV-UIUN-F (INU-EIVI)	R	0	0	Х	
	HW-U01R-F (NC-LB)	L	0	— X	· 0	
		R	X	Х	· 0	

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

## Accessories – TWND Series

ltem	Appearance		Part Number	
Lamp Removal Tool		Rubber tool used to install or rer	Rubber tool used to install or remove LED's	
			Standard octagonal units (chrome-pl.).	0G-81
	6		Extended, non-illuminated (chrome-pl.).	0G-82
Metal Bezel	1( ))	Replacement locking ring/	Extended, illuminated (chrome-pl.).	0G-83L
			Jumbo Mushroom Shallow Shroud	ABN4G
			Jumbo Mushroom Deep Shroud	ABN4F
Plastic Bezel	0	Black plastic locking ring/bezel	Black plastic locking ring/bezel	
			In place of O, specify <b>Neoprene Rubber Boot</b> color: <b>B</b> (black), <b>G</b> (green), <b>R</b> (red), <b>Y</b> (yellow)	0C-11 ®
Boot/Cover	1 ( Carles B	Used to cover and protect pushbuttons	Flush units (clear plastic -40° to +60°C).	OC-121
		Providence	Extended units (clear plastic -40° to +60°C).	OC-122
		Plastic washer For nameplates or panels that sh	OGL-D1T	
Anti-Rotation Ring	$\cup$	Thrust washer/Anti-rotation ring	OGL-D1S	
	C	Plugs used to fill unused 30mm panel cutouts.	Plastic with locking nut attached.	OBP-11
Mounting Liele Diug			Metal with locking nut attached	OB-11
Nounting note ring			Grey rubber (-5° to +60°C)	OB-13
Terminal Tab Adaptor		Tab #250 17/64" x 3/64" (6.35m	m x 0.8mm): Single tab	TW-FA4
	1 miles	<b>Used with</b> Transformer and two	o contact blocks	
Long Lamp Holder	Con Con	Used with Full Voltage Adaptor	TW-LH2	
Lead Holder		Used with TW-LH2 holder when	n using four contact blocks	HW-LH3
Lock Out Adaptor	000	Used to provide lockout protection for TWTD pushbuttons and knob selectors. ø 1-13/64" (30mm)		OL-KL1
Full Voltage Clips	Per	Primary Voltage (50/60Hz) Required for all full voltage pilot lights. Two pieces each. 2 clips required for full voltage pilot lights.		APD-F
Replacement Keys	de	Pair of keys (#0)		TW-SK

IDEC 767

## Accessories TWND Series continued

ltem	Appearance	Description/Usage	Part Number	
			1NC	1N0
Contact Blocks (with side entry)	۱	These contacts are applicable for wires terminated by ring, fork, terminals, <b>not recommended for bare</b> <b>wire connections</b> .	HW-U01 HW-U01-MAU HW-U01R HW-U01R-MAU (with side entry)	HW-U10 HW-U10-MAU HW-U10R HW-U10R-MAU (with side entry)
Contact Blocks (without side entry)		These contacts are applicable for wires terminated by ring, fork, or ferule terminals, and <b>also bare wire connections</b> .	HW-U01-F HW-U01-MAU-F HW-U01R-F HW-U01R-MAU-F (no side entry)	HW-U10-F HW-U10-MAU-F HW-U10R-F HW-U10R-MAU-F (no side entry)

#### **Fingersafe Covers for TWND Series**

ltem	Description	Used with	Part Number
	Fingersafe terminal cover, for full voltage pilot lights, adds 3mm to overall depth	Full voltage pilot lights	APD-PVL
	Fingersafe terminal cover, adds 1.5mm to overall depth	Transformer pilot lights	N-VL3

Relays & Sockets

768



## Nameplates - TWND Series



1. Nameplates are made of 0.031" aluminum. Lettering is white letters engraved on black background.

2. In place of O, insert either the standard legend code from table below or custom engraving delimited by " ".

#### **Standard Legend Codes**

	Pushb	uttons		Pushbut	ttons/Se	lector Switches		Selector Switches	;
Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code
AUTO CLOSE DOWN EMERG.STOP* FAST FORWARD HAND HIGH IN INCH JOG LOW LOWER OFF ON	101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115	OPEN OUT RAISE RESET REVERSE RUN SLOW START STOP* STOP TEST UP I (Int'I On) O (Int'I Off) EMO	116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 150 151 152	AUTO-MAN CLOSE-OPEN DOWN-UP FAST-SLOW FOR-REV HAND-AUTO HIGH-LOW JOG-RUN LEFT-RIGHT LOWER-RAISE MAN-AUTO OFF-ON ON-OFF OPEN-CLOSE RAISE-LOWER	201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210 211 212 213 214 215	REV-FOR RUN-JOG RUN-SAFE SAFE-RUN SLOW-FAST START-STOP STOP-START UP-DOWN	216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223	AUTO-MAN-OFF AUTO-OFF-MAN CLOSE-OFF-OPEN DOWN-OFF-SLOW FAST-OFF-SLOW FOR-OFF-REV LEFT-OFF-RIGHT LOWER-OFF-RAISE OFF-MAN-AUTO OFF-SLOW-FAST OFF-1-2 OPEN-OFF-CLOSE SLOW-OFF-FAST SUMMER-OFF-WINTER UP-OFF-DOWN 1-OFF-2 HAND-OFF-AUTO	301 302 303 304 305 306 307 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317

1. \*Available in Red as standard legend code 104 and 124. To order engraved nameplate and codes, add legend code to nameplate part number.

Character height based on the number of characters, space and size of nameplate. Standard character size is 3/16".

2. Nameplates with standard legends are the same list price as blank nameplates. Special engravings, additional cost.

To specify engraving instructions, use the Nameplate order form on next page.



#### ø30mm - TWND Series

## Switches & Pilot Devices



770

## ø30mm - TWND Series



5

7

7



65mm

Jumbo

Mushroom

Please check one of the boxes below to indicate your choice of engraving options:



	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line	
	1	5/32	7	
		1/8	8	
	2	5/32	7	
		1/8	8	
	3	1/8	8	
	4		Custom*	
*Engraving is possible, but character size will be				

Engraving is possible, but character size will be smaller than standard sizes.

Round

	Switch			
	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line	
	1	5/32	7	
		1/8	8	
	2	5/32	7	
		1/8	8	
	3	1/8	8	
	4		Custom*	

\*Engraving is possible, but character size will be smaller than standard sizes.

For IDEC Internal Use Only:

Work Order #:

	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line	
	1	3/4	4	
	I	5/16	5	
	2	5/16	5	
		1/4	6	
		5/32	8	
	0	5/32	8	
	3	1/8	9	
	4	1/8	9	

Ø	29mm, ø40	Engraving Engraving Area 1 Area 2'	om Head
	# of Lines	Letter Height	Max. Characters Per Line
		5/32	5

1

1

Engraving

Engraving

Area 2

Area 1

1.	Above mentioned specifications hold true for standard size push-

1/8

5/32

1/8

- outtons (round and square) 2. <sup>†</sup>Engraving Area 2 can be engraved for 40mm mushroom head non-Illuminated pushbutton only.
- 3. Engraving is done on the button itself for non-Illuminated push buttons and on marking plate for illuminated push buttons and pilot lights.
- 4. Please enter text exactly how you want it engraved, take care to emphasize capital or small letters.

**Sample Letter Sizes** OPEN 1/8 Letters:

OPEN 5/32 Letters:

> All engraving is 5/8mm wide.

Enter text to be engraved:

Line 1:

Line 2: Line 3:

Line 4:



## **Dimensions (mm)**

Pushbutton

41.4

w/Transformer



Pushbuttons	Dimension A	Dimension B			
Flush Extended Extended w/Full Shroud	0.351" (9mm) 0.566" (14.5mm) 0.663" (17mm)	ø 0.975" (25mm) ø 0.975"(25mm) ø 1.11" (28.5mm)			
Mushroom Mushroom w/Full Shroud Jumbo Mushroom ø 1.56" (40mm)	0.858" (22mm) 0.936" (24mm) 1.13" (29mm)	ø 1.56″ (40mm) ø 1.87″ (48mm) ø 2.54″ (65mm)			
Mushroom, Pushlock Turn Reset and Push-Pull ø 1.56″ (40mm)	*0.975" (25mm) **0.975" (25mm)	ø 1.56″ (40mm) ø 1.56″ (40mm)			
*Dimension when operator is in reset position.					

\*Dimension when operator is in pull position.

**Illuminated Pushbuttons** 

23.5

65.4 75.5 (2 blocks), 95.5 (4 blocks)

**Dimension A** 

0.975" (25mm)

0.995" (25.5mm)

0.741" (19mm)

0.761" (19.5mm)

\*0.975" (25mm)

\*\*0.975" (25mm)

43.9 (1 or 2 blocks) 63.9 (3 or 4 blocks)

Illuminated

Pushbuttons

Flush w/Full Shroud

Extended w/Full Shroud

Pushlock Turn Reset,

Push-Pull

ø 1.56" (40mm) Mushroom



Contactors

\*Dimension when operator is in reset position. \*\*Dimension when operator is in pull position.

## **Selector Switches**

#### Knob



772





IDEC



# Lever

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5

**Dimension B** 

ø 0.936" (24mm)

ø 0.936" (24mm) ø 0.936" (24mm)

ø 0.936" (24mm)

ø 1.56" (40mm)

ø 1.56" (40mm)













#### **Selector Switches Panel Cut-Out**



## 1. \*Jumbo Mushroom < 2.61" (66mm)

**OC-31** 

ø32.6

Pushbutton Clear Boot

18 (OC-31)

22 (OC-32)

- Minimum mounting centers are applicable to switches with one stack of contact blocks. When mounting two stacks of contact blocks, minimum centers should allow for access to wiring.
   The Ø 0.195" (Ø 5mm) recess is necessary when either the
- nameplate or anti-rotation ring is used.

#### IlluminatedSelector Switches

#### OL-KL1

Lock-Out Adaptor



#### **Finger-Safe Cover**

#### N-VL3



**APD-PVL** 







## 0B-31

Mounting Hole Rubber Plug



ø30mm - TWND Series

IDEC 773

## **Operating Instructions**

## Adjustment for Panel Thickness

Each unit is shipped with several waterproof gaskets which are 0.06" (1.5mm) and 0.12" (3mm) thick. Combine the gaskets for a dimension approximately equal to panel thickness and install between the bezel and the body of the unit.



A trim washer must be used with a thrust washer or a nameplate to prevent the control unit from rotating in the mounting hole. When using anti-rotation rings (trim washer with thrust washer or nameplate), install as shown below. **Selector Switches** 

The operator shaft of each unit has a recess to identify in which direction to install the handle. Align the handle with the recess. Press color insert (TW-H

install the handle. Align the handle with the recess. Press color insert (TW-HC1) into the Standard Operating Positions.

## **Standard Operation Positions**



## Insallation of LED Illuminated Units

Transformer units are recommended for use in areas subjected to inductive noise.

## Application Example For Push-To-Test Pilot Light

A typical application of illuminated pushbuttons is a push-to-test pilot light which can be used to check the lamp/LED circuit.

## Transformer/AC-Adapter Circuit



#### **Full Voltage Circuit**



Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

## **TWTD Series – Full Size NEMA Pushbuttons**



#### **TWTD Series: Heavy duty switches built to last Key features:**

- Variety of button sizes up to 2 9/16" (65mm)
- Rugged construction includes chrome plated zinc locking ring die cast zinc mounting threads, screw mounted contact blocks
- LED or incandescent illumination
- Transformer or full voltage
- Transparent contact windows
- Slow make, double break self-cleaning contacts
- Modular construction for maximum flexibility
- Double nickel plated terminal screws
- · Available assembled or as sub-components
- Type 4x and IP65 watertight/oiltight panel
- Large M3.5 screw terminals with captive sems plate

UL Listed

File No. E68961



Ref No. 117617MC

attractive design.

the TW/TDs are here to stay.

age and transformer models.

make/slow-break contacts.



The rugged series of TWTD switches offers both variety and durability in an

With button sizes up to 2 9/16" (65mm), chrome plated zinc locking rings, die

cast zinc mounting threads, steel anti-rotation rings, and self cleaning contacts,

The TWTD series also offers either LED or incandescent illumination in full volt-

Transparent contact windows allow the viewing of IDEC's self cleaning slow-

Regardless of your switching needs, the TWTD series provides the kind of long

lasting, industrial strength quality you've come to expect from IDEC.

Certificate No. 2005010305145658

#### ø30mm - TWTD Series

**Specifications** 

Approvals

Conforming to Standards

**Operating Temperature** 

**Electric Shock Protection** 

Vibration Resistance Shock Resistance

Degree of Protection

Mechanical Life

Pollution Degree

(conforming to IEC60947-1)

**Rated Operational Characteristics** 

**Rated Insulation Voltage** 

**Rated Thermal Current** 

**Contact Operation** 

**Operating Force** 

Terminal Referencing

Applicable Wire Size

Rated Switching Overvoltage

Minimum Switching Capacity

**Recommended Terminal Torque** 

**External Short-Circuit Protection** 

Rated Impulse Withstanding Voltage

**Mechanical-Electrical Specifications** 

## Switches & Pilot DevisesNTINUED

CSA: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbut-

UL: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600 pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons

TÜV: pushbuttons and selector switches: A600=P600 (NO, NC)/Q600 (NO-EM, NC-LB) pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons, direct supply

pilot lights and illuminated pushbuttons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)

EN60947-1, EN60947-5-1, VDE0660-200, UL508, CSA C22-2 No.14

Operation: -25 to +50°C (without freezing)

980m/sec2 (100g) conforming to IEC6068-2-7

10 to 55Hz, 98m/sec<sup>2</sup> (10g) conforming to IEC6068-2-6

IP65 (from front of the panel) (conforming to IEC60529)

AC-15: A600 or Ue = 250V, Ie = 3A (NO, NC, NO-EM, NC-LB)

Type 1, 2, 3, 3R, 3S, 4, 4X, 5, 12, 13 (conforming to NEMA ICS6-110) Momentary pushbuttons: 5,000,000 (900 operations per hour)

Storage: -40 to +70°C (without freezing)

Class 0 conforming to IEC60536

All other switches: 500,000

3 for switches not using a transformer

DC-13: P600 or Ue = 125V, le = 1.1A (NO, NC) DC-13: Q600 or Ue = 125V, Ie = 0.9A (NO-EM, NC-LB)

Less than 4kV, conforming to IEC60947-1

Slow break NC or NO, self-cleaning

Conforming to CENELEC EN50005

DC-13 Control of electromagnets

10A 250V fuse conforming to IEC60269-1

Minimum 1 x 22 AWG, max. 2 x 14 AWG or 1 x 12 AWG

4kV for contact circuit

2.5kV for lamp circuit

5 mA at 3V AC/DC

7.0±2N (maintained)

0.8 N m (7.1 in lb.)

2 for switches using a transformer

IP54 (key switches)

600V

10 Amp

tons with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)

with integral transformer (100/110, 115, 120, 200/220, 230, 240, 380, 400/440, 480V)

Maximum Inrush Cu	urrent	40 A (4
Contact Material	Silver	
Contact Rating	S	
Contact Ratings by	Utilization Category I	EC 6094
Operational Voltage	9	
	10 50 /00 11	AC-12

Contact Resistance		Initial contact resistance of 50m $\Omega$ or less						
Contact Gap		4mm (NO and NC) 2mm (NO-EM and NC-LB)						
Lamp Ratings		Incandescent: 1 W LEDs: 6V: 17mA, 12V: 11mA, 24V: 11mA,	/ 120, 240V: 10mA					
Maximum Inrush Cu	irrent	40 A (40 msec)						
Contact Material		Silver						
Contact Rating	S							
Contact Ratings by	Utilization Category I	EC 60947-5-1	AC-15 (A600) DC-13 (P600)					
		Contact Ra	tings by Utilization Category					
Operational Voltage	•			24V	48V	50V	110V	220V
		AC-12 Control of resistive loads & solid st	tate loads	10A		10A	10A	6A
Operation Current	AU 30/00 HZ	AC-15 Control of electromagnetic loads (>	> 72VA)	10A	_	7A	5A	3A
operation current	DC	DC-12 Control of resistive loads & solid st	tate loads	8A	5A	_	2.2A	1.1A
	DC							

Flush and extended pushbuttons—with 1NO or 1NC contact: 6.2±2N (momentary),

Additional contacts—1NO or 1NC: +3.2N (momentary), + 3.3N (maintained)



776



5A

2A

440V

2A 1A

0.6A

1.1A

## **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Custom contact configurations available, contact IDEC for details.

## **Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### ① Button Color Codes

Color Black

Green

Red Blue

Yellow

White

Code

В

G R

S

Υ

W

1. 65mm Jumbo mushroom not available in white. 2. Neoprene boot is not available in blue or white.

	Style	Contacts	Momentary	Maintained	
Flush		1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ABD110N-① ABD101N-① ABD111N-① ABD120N-① ABD102N-①	A0D110N- A0D101N- A0D111N- A0D120N- A0D122N- A0D102N-	
Extended		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABD210N-① ABD201N-① ABD211N-① ABD220N-① ABD202N-①	A0D210N- A0D201N- A0D211N- A0D220N- A0D220N- A0D202N-	
Extended with Neoprene Boot <sup>†</sup>	Re Co	1NO 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ABPD210N-① ABPD201N-① ABPD211N-① ABPD220N-① ABPD202N-①	A0PD210N- A0PD201N- A0PD211N- A0PD220N- A0PD220N- A0PD202N-	
Recessed		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD110N- ABFD101N- ABFD111N- ABFD120N- ABFD102N- 3	AOFD110N- AOFD101N- AOFD111N- AOFD120N- AOFD102N- AOFD102N-	7
Extended with Full Shroud	N.C.	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD210N-@ ABFD201N-@ ABFD211N-@ ABFD220N-@ ABFD202N-@	AUFD210N-@ AUFD201N- AUFD211N- AUFD220N-@ AUFD2021I-@	
ø 40mm Mushroom Head		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	A5D310N- ABD301N- ABD311N- ABD320N- ABD302N- (1) ABD302N- (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	A0D310N-@ A0D301N-@ A0D311N-@ A0D320N-@ A0D302N-@	
ø 40mm Mushroorn Head with Full Shroud		1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABGD310N-① ABGD301N-① ABGD311N-① ABGD320N-① ABGD302N-①	AOGD310N- AOGD301N- AOGD311N- AOGD320N- AOGD302N- AOGD302N-	
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head	ACC .	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABD410N-① ABD401N-① ABD411N-① ABD420N-① ABD402N-①	A0D410N- A0D401N- A0D411N- A0D420N- A0D420N- A0D402N-	
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head with Shallow Shroud	-	1N0 1NC 1N0-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABGD410N-① ABGD401N-① ABGD411N-① ABGD420N-① ABGD402N-①	AOGD410N-① AOGD401N-① AOGD411N-① AOGD420N-① AOGD402N-①	
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom Head With Deep Shroud	-	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2N0 2NC	ABFD410N- ABFD401N- ABFD401N- ABFD420N- ABFD420N- ABFD402N-	AOFD410N- AOFD401N- AOFD401N- AOFD411N- AOFD420N- AOFD402N-	

1. In place of ①, specify the Button Color Code.

For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.
 \*Neoprene boot available only in Black (B), Green (G), Red (R) and Yellow (Y).

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

IDEC

## Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)

Contact Block	+	Operator	+	Button	=	Complete Part
REAL R						

#### **Operators**

Style		Part Number		
		Momentary	Maintained	
Flush/Extended	6	ABD-100	A0D-100	
Extended with Full Shroud	Co	ABFD-200	AOFD-200	
ø 40mm Mushroom/ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom		ABD-390	A0D-300	
ø 40mm Nushrcom with Full Shroud		ABGD-300	AOGD-300	
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom with Shallow Shroud	Ø	ABGD-400	AOGD-400	
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom with Deep Shroud	0	ABFD-400	AOFD-400	

	Style	Part Number
Flush		ABD1BN-@
Extended		ABD2BN-@
ø 40mm Mushroom		ABD3BN-@
ø 65mm Jumbo Mushroom		ABD4BN-@

#### **Contact Blocks**

Style		Part Number		
		1N0	1NC	
	1	BST-010	BST-001	
All Control Units	BST-010S (early make)	BST-001S (late break)		
Dummy Block		BST-D		

Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.
 Combining BST-010S and BST-001S result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, when switch is moved between two positions).

## **Stop Switches (Assembled)**





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Custom contact configurations available, contact IDEC for details.

780

**Terminal Blocks**
Pull

Х

Х

0

0

Center

0

# **Stop Switches (Assembled)**

Style		Contacts	Part Number
ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset	Non-Illuminated	1N0 1NC 1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVD310N-R* AVD301N-R* AVD311N-R* AVD320N-R* AVD302N-R*
ø 40mm Illuminated Pushlock Turn Reset	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLD39911③N-R-③* AVLD39920③N-R-③* AVLD39902③N-R-③*
ERE	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AVLD3 ⊕ 11©N-R* AVLD3 ⊕ 20©N-R* AVLD3 ⊕ 02©N-R*
ø 40mm Push-Pull		1N0 1NC	AYD310N-@ AYD301N-@
E.C.	Non-Illuminated	2NO 2NO 2NC	AYD311N-@ AYD320N-@ AYD302N-@
ø 40mm Push-Pull	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLD39911©N-@-@ ** A7LD33926©N-@-@ ** AYLD39302@N-@-@ **
	Transformer	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	AYLD3 ⊕ 11©N-@ ** AYLD3 ⊕ 21©N-@ ** AYLD3 ⊕ 02©N-@**
ø 40mm Momentary Push-Pull (3-position)	Full Voltage	1NO-1NC 1NC-1LB†	AYLD229911©N-@-③ -TK962 AYLD229902S©N-@-③-TK962
	Transformer	1NO-1NC 1NC-1LB†	AYLD22 ⊕ 11⑤N-②-TK962 AYLD22 ⊕ 02S⑤N-②-TK962

#### **Unibody E-Stops**

Ston Switches

Style		Contacts	Part Number
ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset (available in Red only)		1NO-1NC 2NC	HN1E-BV4F11-R* HN1E-BV4F02-R*
Illuminated ø 40mm Pushlock Turn Reset (available in Red only)	1	1NO-1NC 2NC	HN1E-LV4F11Q⑤-R-③ HN1E-LV4F02Q⑤-R-③

- 1. In place of  ${\rm \textcircled{O}}$  , specify the button color code
- 2. In place of ②, specify the lens color code.
- 3. In place of ③, specify the Full Voltage (lamp voltage) Code.
- 4. In place of ④, specify the transformer voltage code. 5. In place of ⑤, specify the Lamp Type code.
- 6. With single unit construction, the positive action contacts
- are integrated in the body of the switch. This provides an extra degree of safety and reliability for critical emergency stop functions.
- 7. HN1E series E-stops comply with the IEC "E-Stop Addendum to the Low Voltage Directive," this includes "tamper proof" operation whereby a change of contact state is not possible by "teasing" or "floating" the operator.
- 8. 3 position push-pull available in spring return to center only.
- Available in red only.
   \*\*Not available in blue.
- 11. <sup>†</sup>The most common configuration for motor starting applications.
- 12. For sub-assembly part numbers, see next page.
- 13. For nameplates and accessories, see page 799 and page 797. 14. For dimensions, see page 802.

(BST-001)	U	U
NC-LB (BST-001S)	0	Х
NO (BST-010)	Х	0
NO-EM (BST-010S)	Х	Х
① Button (	Color Code	S
Color	Cod	е
Black	В	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
Yellow	Y	
@ LED/Lens Cold	or Codes	
Color	Cod	e
Amber	A	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
③ Full Vol	tane Codes	

3 Position Push-Pull<sup>+</sup>

Push

0

Contact

NC

#### 3 Full Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V (LED only)

Transformer Voltage Codes

Voltage	Code
120VAC	126
240VAC	246
480VAC	486



#### **⑤ Lamp Type Codes**

Lamp	Code
Incandescent	Blank
LED	D

# Stop Switches (Sub-Assembled)



In place of @, specify the LED Color Code.

782

6V secondary voltage (uses 6V lamp).

Code

В

G

R

S

Υ

Code

А

G

R

S

W

1NC

BST-001

BST-001S

# ø30mm - TWTD Series

# **Pilot Lights (Assembled)**





Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

#### **LED and Incandescent Pilot Lights**

Style			Part Number	
	Voltage	LED	Incandescent	
Transformer Dome				
-	120V AC 240V AC 480V AC	APD1126DN-@ APD1246DN-@ APD1486DN-@	APD1126N-@ APD1246N-@ APD1486N-@	
Full Voltage Dome	_	APD199DN-@-3	APD199N-@-3	

#### 2 Lens Color Codes

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

# **3 Full Voltage Codes**

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V (LED only)



# Switches & Pilot DevicesNTINUED

**One Selection from Right Column** 

# **Pilot Lights (Sub-Assembled)**



plus

\* Not required for full voltage units (full voltage clips used instead).

**One Each from Left Column** 

hts
Lig
gnaling
ŝ

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

ts	
ke	
00	
S	
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	
ay	
e	
ш.	

Timers

Contactors

Style Part Number   Transformer Image: Comparison of the style	Operators			Full Voltage Clips	
Transformer APD-006   Full Voltage Image operator   Full voltage operator APD-199   Full voltage operator APD-199   Full voltage operator Full vol		Style	Part Number	Primary Voltage (50/60Hz)	
Full Voltage   Full voltage operator comes with full voltage clips.     Full voltage operator comes with full voltage clips.     Style     Pat Number     Dome Lens     APD-199     APD-199     APD-199     Full voltage operator comes with full voltage clips.     Style     Pat Number   APN106LN-②	Transformer		APD-006	Required for all full voltage models. Two pieces each.	77
Full voltage operator comes with full voltage clips.     Lenses     Style   Part Numbiar   Dome Lens   APN106LN-②   LED   For secondary voltage (use 6V lamp).	Full Voltage	50	APD-199	Transformers Style Privity Voltage (5ኢ/60Hz)	7
Lenses S'yle Part Numbir Dome Lens APN106LN-@	Full voltage op	erator comes with full voltage clips.		120V	AC
Style     Part Numbian       Dome Lens     APN106LN-@	Lenses			LED 240V	AC
Dome Lens APN106LN-@	ſ	Style	Part Number	480V	AC
	Dome Lens		APN106LN-©	6V secondary voltage (use 6V lamp).	LEC

1. In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code.

2. LED and incandescent lenses differ in shade only. Some colors have only one shade.

#### Lamps

6V AC/DC         LSTD-6@           12V AC/DC         LSTD-1@		Style	Voltage	Part Number
12V AC/DC LSTD-1@			6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@
			12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@
LED 24V AC/DC LSTD-2@	LED		24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@
120V AC LSTD-H2@			120V AC	LSTD-H2@
240V AC LSTD-M4@			240V AC	LSTD-M4@
6V AC/DC IS-6			6V AC/DC	IS-6
12V AC/DC IS-12	Incondoccont	14/10	12V AC/DC	IS-12
24V AC/DC IS-24	mednuescem		24V AC/DC	IS-24
120V AC L-120L			120V AC	L-120L

1. In place of O , specify the LED color code.

2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

**LED/Lens Color Codes** 

Part Number

Part Number

APD-F

TWD-0126

TWD-0246

TWD-0486

Color	Code	
Amber	А	
Green	G	
Red	R	
Blue	S	
White	W	
Yellow	Y	
Yellow le	ens only. Yellow LED able, use white LED.	

**Circuit Breakers** 

Terminal Blocks



# **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**





1. Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers. 2. All transformers step down to 6V.

ø30mm - TWTD Series



# **Illuminated Pushbuttons (Assembled)**

#### **Illuminated Pushbuttons**

#### **② Lens Color Codes**

Style		Part Number			Color	Code
		Contacts	Momentary	Maintained	Amber	A
					Green	G
Extended Lens		1NO-1NC	ALD299115N-@-3	A0LD29911\$N-@-3	Red	R
	Full Voltage	2N0	ALD29920SN-@-3	AOLD29920SN-@-3	Blue	S
		ZINU	ALD29902©N-@-3	AULD29902©N-@-3	White	W
125					Yellow	Y
	Transformer	1NO-1NC	ALD2 @ 115N-@	AOLD2 @ 115N-@	<b>3 Full Volta</b>	ge Codes
	Iransformer	2NU 2NC	ALD2 @ 205N-@ ALD2 @ 025N-@	AOLD2 @ 203N-@ AOLD2 @ 023N-@	Voltage	Code
					6V AC/DC	6V
	Full Voltage		IO-1NC ALFD29911©N-@-3 2NO ALFD29920©N-@-3 2NC ALFD29902©N-@-3		12V AC/DC	12V
Extended Lens with Full Shroud		1NO-1NC		AOLFD29911©N-@-3 AOLFD29920©N-@ 3 AOLFD29902©N-@-3	24V AC/DC	24V
DIA		e 2NO 2NC			120V AC	120V
					240V A.C	240V (LED only)
	Transformer	1NO-1NC	ALFD2 @ 115N-@	AOLFD2 @ 11 SN-@ AJLFD2 @ 20 SN-@ ACLFD2 @ 62 SN @	Transform	ner Voltage Codes
					Voltage	Code
and a	IIdiisioiiilei	2NC	ALFD2 @ 200N-@ ALFD2 @ 020N-@		12UVAC	126
					240VAC	246
					480VAC	486
ø 40mm Mushroom Lens	Ful! Voltage	1NO-1NC 2NO 2NC	ALD3\$911©N-@-③ ALD3\$920⊙N-@-③ ALD39502⊙N-@-©	A0!.D39911\$N-@-3 A0LD39920\$N-@-3 A0LD39902\$N-@-3	6V seconda (uses 6V la	ry voltage mp).
					S Lamp Type	e Codes
		1N0-1NC	ALD3 @ 11@N-@	A0I D3 @ 11@N-@	Lamp	Code
	Transformer	2N0	ALD3 @ 20\$N-@	AOLD3 @ 20\\$N-@	Incandescent	Blank
		2NC	ALD3	AOLD3 @ 02\$N-@	LED	D

786



1. In place of @, specify the Lens Color Code.

5. Light is independent of switch position. 6. Yellow pushbutton comes with white LED only.

In place of ③, specify the Eull Voltage Code (lamp voltage).
 In place of ④, specify the Transformer Voltage Code.
 In place of ⑤, specify the Lamp Type Code.

# Illuminated Pushbuttons (Sub-Assembled)



\*Not required for full voltage types (full voltage types use APD-F full voltage clips).

#### **Operators**

Style		Part N	Style		
		Momentary	Maintained		E
Extended	10	ALD-0600	AOLD-0600	LED	1 2
Extended with Full Shroud		ALFD-0600	AOLFD-0600	Incandescent	1 2 of ②, contai
40mm Mushroom	10	ALD-0600	AOLD-0600	Contact Block	(\$
Lenses	1571			All Control Units	
	Style		Part Number		
Extendeo			ALN06LU-@	Dummy Block 1. Dummy b 2. Combinin	locks a BST
ø 40mm Mushroom			Aln3lu-©	when sw Transformers	itch is Styl
In place of @, sp	pecify the Lens Color Code.			Transformers	9

#### **Full Voltage Clips**



Required for all full voltage models.

Lamps **② LED/Lens Color Codes** Voltage Part Number Color Code SV AC/DC LSTD-6@ А Amber 2V AC/DC G LSTD-1@ Green R 4V AC/DC LSTD-2@ Red S 120V AC LSTD-H2@ Blue W 240V AC White LSTD-M4@ SV AC/DC Yellow Y IS-6 2V AC/DC IS-12 Yellow lens only. Yellow LED no: ava lable, use AV AC/DC IS-24 white LED. 120V AC L-120L

specify the LED color code. ns a current-limiting resistor and a le.

	Stulo	Part Number		
	Style	1N0	1NC	
	1 AL	BST-010	BST-001	
All Control Units	No. of Street,	BST-010S (early make)	BST-001S (late break)	
Dummy Block		BS	T-D	

(no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks. -010S and BST-001S result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, moved between two positions).

	Style	Primary Voltage (50/60Hz)	Part Number
	-	120V AC	TWD-0126
Transformers	0 IE	240V AC	TWD-0246
		480V AC	TWD-0486

#### 6V secondary voltage (use 6V lamp).



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

# **Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**





1

788

Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

2. Custom key removal codes available. Please contact IDEC for details.

# **Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**

#### **Non-Illuminated 2-Position Selector Switches**

	St	yle			Part Number		
act	ıting	Oper Posi	rator ition		Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left
Cont	Moun	L K	R		L R	L R	L
1N0	1 2	0 0	X O	Knob Lever Key	ASD210N ASD2L10N ASD2K10N	ASD2110N ASD21L10N ASD21K10N	ASD2210N ASD22L10N ASD22K10N
1NC	1 2	X O	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD201N-116 ASD2L01N-116 ASD2K01N-116	ASD2101N-116 ASD21L01N-116 ASD21K01N-116	ASD2201N-116 ASD22L01N-116 ASD22K01N-116
1N0 1NC	1 2	0 X	X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD211N ASD2L11N ASD2K11N	ASD2111N ASD21L11N ASD21K11N	ASD2211N ASD22L11N ASD22K11N
2N0	1 2	0 0	X X	Knob Lever Key	ASD220N ASD2L20N ASD2K20N	ASD2120N ASD21L20N ASD21K20N	ASD2220N ASD22L20N ASD22K20N
2NC	1 2	X X	0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD202N-104 ASD2L02N-104 ASD2K02N-104	ASD2102N-104 ASD21L02N-104 ASD21K02N-104	ASD2202N-104 ASD22L02N-104 ASD22K02N-104
2NO 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 X 0 X	X 0 X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD222N ASD2L22N ASD2K22N	ASD2122N ASD21L22N ASD21K22N	ASD2222N ASD22! 22N ASD22K22N
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 X X	X X 0 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD222N-111 ASD2L22N-111 ASD2K22N-111	ASD2122N-111 ASD21L22N-111 ASD21Y22N-111	ASD22222N-111 ASD22L22N-111 ASD22K22N-111

# Non-Illuminated 3-Position Selector Switches

Style					Part Number				
Ţ	Ē	Oper	ator Pos	sition		iviaintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two-Way
Contac	Mouritir	K	C	R		L C R	L C R	L C R	LCR
2N0	1 2	X O	0 0	0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD320N ASD3L20N ASD3K20N	ASD3120N ASD31L20N ASD31K20N	ASD3220N ASD32L20N ASD32K20N	ASD3320N ASD33L20N ASD33K20N
2NC	1 2	0 X—	×	—X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD302N ASD3L02N ASD3K02N	ASD3102N ASD31L02N ASD31K02N	ASD3202N ASD32L02N ASD32K02N	ASD3302N ASD33L02N ASD33K02N
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 0 X	0 0 X	0 X —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD322N ASD3L22N ASD3K22N	ASD3122N ASD31L22N ASD31K22N	ASD3222N ASD32L22N ASD32K22N	ASD3322N ASD33L22N ASD33K22N
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X 0 0	0 —X X 0	X 0 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD322N-309 ASD3L22N-309 ASD3K22N-309	ASD3122N-309 ASD31L22N-309 ASD31K22N-309	ASD3222N-309 ASD32L22N-309 ASD32K22N-309	ASD3322N-309 ASD33L22N-309 ASD33K22N-309
2N0 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD322N-310 ASD3L22N-310 ASD3K22N-310	ASD3122N-310 ASD31L22N-310 ASD31K22N-310	ASD3222N-310 ASD32L22N-310 ASD32K22N-310	ASD3322N-310 ASD33L22N-310 ASD33K22N-310
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Knob Lever Key	ASD340N ASD3L40N ASD3K40N	ASD3140N ASD31L40N ASD31K40N	ASD3240N ASD32L40N ASD32K40N	ASD3340N ASD33L40N ASD33K40N
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X	X	—X 0 —X 0	Knob Lever Key	ASD304N ASD3L04N ASD3K04N	ASD3104N ASD31L04N ASD31K04N	ASD3204N ASD32L04N ASD32K04N	ASD3304N ASD33L04N ASD33K04N



Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Non-Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)



Signaling Lights

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Timers

**Operators** 

Style	Position	Description	Part Number
		Maintained	ASD200
Knob/Lever	2	Spring return from right	ASD2100
		Spring return from left	ASD2200
		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASD300-1 ASD300-2
	2	Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASD3100-1 ASD3100-2
	J	Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASD3200-1 ASD3200-2
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASD3300-1 ASD3300-2
	2	Maintained	ASD2KOC-RA
		Spring return from right	ASD21KOC-RL
Kev		Spring return from laft	ASD22K00
15-		Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASD3X00-1 ASD3K00-2
		Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASD31K00-1-RLC ASD31K00-2-RLC
	.5	Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASD32K00-1-RRC ASD32K00-2-RRC
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASD33K00-1-RC ASD33K00-2-RC
1. Order knobs, li	evers, color	inserts separately (see below).	

2. For key switches, keys are removable in all maintained positions. Other options available,

3. See page 796 "Operator Truth Tables" for details of difference between cams.

Code

В

S

G R

Υ

<sup>†</sup>Knob type shown.

2.

# **Handles and Inserts**



# **Contact Blocks**

	Part Number		
	1N0	1NC	
	ETE.	BST-010	BST-001
All Control Units	Control Units		BST-001S (late break)
Dummy Block		BS	T-D

Contactors

Knob/Lever Color

① Color Codes

Black Blue

Green

Red Yellow

790

	White	W
1.	Knob/Lever not ava	ilable in white.
2.	Color inserts not av	ailable in Black

contact IDEC for details.



1. Dummy blocks (no contacts) are used with an odd number of contact blocks.

2. Combining BST-010S and BST-001S result in overlapping contacts (remain on, or closed, when switch is moved between two positions).

# **Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**



Assembled Illuminated Selector Switches	
A <u>SL D 2 (2) 99 11 D</u> N – <u>111</u> –	$\underline{\mathbf{R}} - \underline{24}$
Function	Lamp Voltage
SL:Illuminated Selector Switch	(Full Voltage Units Only)
Series Designation	12V: 12V AC/DC
D: TWTD series	24V <sup>-</sup> 24V AC/DC 120V: 120V AC
Number of Positions	240V: 240V AC (LED only)
2: 2-Position	Lens Color Code
3: 3-Position	A: Amber G: Green
Spring Return Action	R: Red
Blank: Maintained 1: Spring return from Right 2: String return from Left	W: White Y: Yellow
3: Two-Way spring return from Left and Right	Circuit Code Number
Rated Operational Valtage (Primary)	See Circuit # column of Selec-
Transformer TypeFull Voltage Type126:120V AC99:Full Voltage	tor Switch Contact Arrangement Charts on page 794.
246: 240V AC 486: 480V AC	Lamp Туре
Contact Arrangement Code	Blank: Incandescent Lamp D: LED Lamp
20: 2NO 02: 2NC 40: 4NO 04: 4NC	
11:1N0-1NC 22:2N0-2NC	

Use only when interpreting part numbers. Do not use for developing part numbers.

1902232156

Signaling Lights

Style

Mounting

1

2

1

2

1

2

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

Contact

1N0

1NC

2N0

2NC

2N0

2NC

2N0

2NC

Spring Return

from Left

ASLD22 @115N-2

ASLD22 @205N-2

ASLD22 @225N-2

ASLD2299225N-2-3

ASLD22 @225N-111-2

ASLD229922@N-111-@-3

ASLD2299115N-2-3

ASLD229920⑤N-@-③

ASLD22 @025N-104-2

ASLD229902⑤N-104-@-③

# **Illuminated Selector Switches (Assembled)**

Part Number

Spring Return from Right

ASLD21 @115N-@

ASLD21 @205N-@

ASLD21 @225N-2

ASLD2199225N-2-3

ASLD21 @225N-111-2

ASLD219922⑤N-111-②-③

ASLD219911 SN-@-3

ASLD219920SN-@-3

ASLD21 @025N-104-2

ASLD219902⑤N-104-@-③

#### Illuminated 2-Position Selector Switches

Lamp Circuit Type

Transformer

Full Voltage

Operator

Position

R

Х

0

Х

Х

0

0

Х

0

Х

0

Х

Х

0

0

L

0

Х

0

0

Х

Х

0

Х

0

Х

0

0

Х

Х

#### **② LED/Lens Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

#### **③ Full Voltage Codes**

Voltage	Code
6V AC/DC	6V
12V AC/DC	12V
24V AC/DC	24V
120V AC	120V
240V AC	240V (LED only)

Maintained

ASLD2 @115N-2

ASLD2 @205N-2

ASLD2 @22\\$N-@

ASLD29922@N-@- 3

ASLD2 @225N-111-2

ASLD29922⑤N-111-@-③

ASLD299115N-2-3

ASLD299205N-2-3

ASLD2 @02\$N-104-@

ASLD29902⑤N-104-@-③

		Style					Part N	umber	
Ļ	Ð	Opera	ator Pos	sition		Maintained	Spring Return From Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two-Way
Contac	Mountin	L K	C ▲	R	Lamp Circuit Type	t. V. R		L C R	L C R
2N0	1 2	X O	0 0	0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3	A SLD31	ASLD32 ⊕ 20⑤N-② ASLD329920⑤N-②-③	ASLD33
2NC	1 2	0 X—	×	—x	Transformer Full Voitage	ASLD3	ASLD31 ⊕ 02⑤N-② ASLD319902⑤N-②-③	ASLD32 ⊕ 02⑤N-② ASLD329902⑤N-②-③	ASLD33
2NU 2NC	1 2 3 4	X 0 X	0 ) XX	0 X —X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 @ 22\$N-@ ASLD39922\$N-@-3	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33
2NO 2NC	1 2 3 4	X X 0 0	0 —X X 0	X 0 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 @ 22\$N-309-@ ASLD39922\$N-309-@-3	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33
2NO 2NC	1 2 3 4	0 0 0 0	X 0 X 0	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 @ 22\$N-310-@ ASLD39922\$N-310-@-3	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33
4N0	1 2 3 4	X 0 X 0	0 0 0 0	0 X 0 X	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33
4NC	1 2 3 4	0 X	×	—X 0 —X 0	Transformer Full Voltage	ASLD3 @ 04⑤N-② ASLD39904⑤N-②-③	ASLD31	ASLD32	ASLD33

 In place of <sup>(©)</sup>, specify the Lens/LED Color Code, in place of <sup>(©)</sup>, specify the Full Voltage (lamp voltage) Code, in place of <sup>(©)</sup>, specify the Transformer Voltage Code and in place of <sup>(©)</sup> specify the Lamp Type Code.

The truth table indicates the operating position of contact block when the operator is switched to that position.

X = On (Closed Contacts) O = Off (Open Contacts)

 $X\!\!-\!\!X$  = Overlapping Contacts: Remain on (closed contacts) when switch is moved between these positions

3. Yellow selector switch comes with white LED.

Transformer Voltage Codes

 Voltage
 Code

126

246

486

S Lamp Type Codes

Code
Blank
D

Transformers step down to 6V (use 6V lamp). Light is independent of switch position.

Signaling Lights

Timers

792



120VAC

240VAC

480VAC

# Illuminated Selector Switches (Sub-Assembled)



\*Not required for full voltage units (use APD-F full voltage clips instead)

#### **Operators**

Style	Position	Description	Part Number
	2	Maintained	ASLD200
Operator	3	Maintained, Cam 1 Maintained, Cam 2	ASLD300-1 ASLD300-2
Operator	2	Spring return from right	ASLD2100
and the	Z	Spring return from left	ASLD2200
1(4)		Spring return from right, Cam 1 Spring return from right, Cam 2	ASLD3100-1 ASLD3100-2
A.	3	Spring return from left, Cam 1 Spring return from left, Cam 2	ASLD3200-1 ASLD3200-2
		Spring return from left/right, Cam 1 Spring return from left/right, Cam 2	ASLD3300-1 ASLD3300-2

#### Lenses



#### Lamps

Style	Voltage	Part Number
	6V AC/DC	LSTD-6@
LED	12V AC/DC	LSTD-1@
	24V AC/DC	LSTD-2@
	120V AC	LSTD-H2@
	240V AC	LSTD-M4@
Incandescent	6V AC/DC	IS-6
Gine Contraction	12V AC/DC	IS-12
	24V AC/DC	IS-24
	120V AC	L-120L



1. In place of @, specify the LED color code. 2. The LED contains a current-limiting resistor and a protection diode.

#### **Contact Blocks**

	Stalo	Part Number			
	Style	1N0	1NC		
All Control Units		BST-010 BST-010S (æarly make)	BST-001 BST-001S (late break)		
Dummy Block		BS	T-D		



## Full Voltage Clips

	Style	Part Number
Full Voltage Clips (2 required for each unit)	Per	APD-F

Required for all full voltage models.

# **Transformers**

	Style		Primary (50/6	Voltage OHz)	Part Number				
		100	120\	/ AC	TWD-0126				
Transformers	a		240\	/ AC	TWD-0246				
	-	101	480\	/ AC	TWD-0486				
6V second 2 LED/Lens	ary voltage.	es							
Color Code Color Code									
Amber	A	Blue	S						
Green	G	White	W						

Y

G White Green Red R Yellow Yellow lens only. Yellow LED not available, use white LED.

**Terminal Blocks** 

# **Contact Arrangement Charts**

#### **How to Read Contact Arrangement Charts**

To determine contact block mounting position, first make sure the selector switch is oriented as shown on the right



#### **Operator Position**

Truth table indicates the operating position of contact block when operator is switched to that position.

0 = Off (Open Contacts) X—X = Overlapping Contacts: Remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions

#### **Contact Block Part Number**

Part number to use when ordering sub-assembly contact blocks, as required for use with corresponding mounting position

	Sty	yle		Operator				Operator Part Number			
ckets		Circuit	Mounting	Pos	ition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Loft	
ays & So	Contact	Number	Position	L	R	Part Number	·	L R	L R	L <sup>#</sup>	
Kel	1N0	N/D	1	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD200	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200	
	nito	N/D	2	0	0	BST-D	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASL D2200	
	1NC	116	1	Х	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever Kev		ASD2100	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
		110	2	0	0	BST-D	Illuminated Knob	ASLL'200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
Imers		N/D	1	0	X	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
Ξ	1N0	N, B	2	Х	0	BST-001	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
	1NC	103		X	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
	7/	103	2	0	X	BST-010	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
		600	1	0	Х	BST-010S	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
OLS	1NO-EM		2	Х	0	BST-001S	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
DLacr	1NC-LB		1	Х	0	BST-001S	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
L L			2	0	Х	BST-010S	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
	2N0	N/D	1	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
		, =	2	0	Х	BST-010	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
2	2NC	104	1	Х	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
BIOCK			2	Х	0	BST-001	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
IIIIai		N/D	2	X	0 X	BST-010 BST-001	Knob/Lever Kev	ASD200 ASD2K00	ASD2100 ASD21K00	ASD2200 ASD22K00	
ט		,	3	U	X	BSI-UIU PST 001	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
			4	X	0	BST-001		100000	1000105	100000	
	2N0		2	0	X	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD200	ASD2100	ASD2200	
-	2NC	110	3	X	Ô	BST-001	Кеу	ASD2K00	ASD21K00	ASD22K00	
	2110		4	0	X	BST-010	Illuminated Knob	ASLD200	ASLD2100	ASLD2200	
			1	Ő	X	BST-010	Knoh/Loucz	450200	ASD2100	100200	
)		111	2	Ō	Х	BST-010	KIIUD/LEVEI				
2		111	3	Х	0	BST-001	NUU . LIK L	ASDZKUU	ASDZIKUU	ASDZZKUU	
2			4	Х	0	BST-001	IIIuminated Knob	A2FD200	A2FD5100	A2FD2200	
2			1	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD200	ASD2100	ASD2200	
Cul	4N0	N/D	2	0	Х	BST-010	Kev	ASD2K00	ASD21K00	ASD22K00	
5		,0	3	0	X	BS1-010	Illuminated Knoh	ASI D200	ASI D2100	ASI D2200	
			4	0	Х	R21-010		/ JULDZOU	10002100	NOLDZZ00	

#### **Contact Arrangement Chart: 2-Position Selector Switches**



794

Signaling Lights

# DISCONT SWITCH es & Pilot Devices

# **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

Style							Operator Part Number				
	Circuit	Mounting	Oper	rator Pos	sition	Contact Block	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Way
Contact	Number	Position	L	C ▲	R	Part Number		L C R	L C R	LCR	L
	202	1	Х	0	0	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1	ASD3100-1	ASD3200-1	ASD3300-1
	202	2	Х—	—X	0	BST-001	Key Illuminated Knob	ASLD300-1	ASLD3100-1 ASLD3100-1	ASD32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD33K00-1 ASLD3300-1
		1	0	X	—x	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1	ASD3100-1	ASD3200-1	ASD3300-1
1NO	203	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD3K00-1 ASLD300-1	ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASD32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD33K00-1 ASLD3300-1
1NC		1	Х	0	х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
	302	2	Х—	—х	0	BST-001	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD3K00-2 ASLD300-2	ASD31K00-2 ASLD3100-2	ASD32K00-2 ASLD3200-2	ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
		1	0	х	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
	303	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD3K00-2 ASLD300-2	ASD31K00-2 ASLD3100-2	ASD32K00-2 ASI_D3200-2	ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
	N/D	1	Х	0	0	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1	ASD3100-1	ASD3200-1	ASD3300-1
	N/D	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD3K00-1 ASLD300 1	ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASU32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD 33K00-1 ASLD3300-1
2NU		1	Х	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	A3D3200-2	ASD3300-2
	301	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Key Hiuminated Knob	ASD3K00-2 ASLD300-2	ASD31K00-2 ASLD3100-2	ASD32K00-2 ASLD3200-2	ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
	004	1	0	Х	0	BST-001	Knob/!.ever Key II!uminated Knob	ASD300-2 ASD3K00-2 ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
2NC	304	2	Х—	—x	Û	BST-001			ASLD3100-2 ASLD3100-2	ASLD32K00-2 ASLD3200-2	ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
		1	0	X	— <u> </u>	BST-001	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob	ASD300-1 ASD3K00-1 ASLD300-1	ASD3100-1 ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASD3200-1 ASD32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD3300-1
	N/D	2	Х—	X	C	BST-001					ASD33K00-1 ASLD3300-1
		1	x	0	0	BST-010	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob	ASD300-1 ASD3K00-1 ASLD300-1	ASD3100-1 ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASD3200-1 ASD32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD3300-1
	NUD	2	Û	0	Х	BST-010					
	UNI	3	0	X	—Х	BST-001					ASLD3300-1
		4	Х—	—X	0	BST-001					
		1	0	X	—Х	BST-001					
	210	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1 ASD3K00-1 ASLD300-1	ASD3100-1	ASD3200-1	ASD3300-1
	210	3	0	X	—Х	BST-001	Key Illuminated Knob		ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASLD3200-1	ASD3300-1 ASLD3300-1
		4	0	0	Х	BST-010					
		1	Х	0	Х	BST-010					
2N0	200	2	Х—	X	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
2NC	308	3	Х	0	Х	BST-010	Key Illuminated Knob	ASD3K00-2 ASLD300-2	ASD31K00-2 ASLD3100-2	ASD32K00-2 ASLD3200-2	ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
		4	X	—X	0	BST-001		. 102000 Z	NOLDOTOU Z	. 10200200 2	. 1020000 2
		1	Х	0	Х	BST-010					
		2	Х—	X	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
	309	3	0	Х	0	BST-001	Key	ASD3K00-2	ASD31K00-2	ASD32K00-2	ASD33K00-2
		4	0	0	Х	BST-010		HOLDOUU-Z	ASLD3100-2	HOLDOZUU-Z	HOLDOOU-2
		1	0	Х	0	BST-001					
		2	0	0	X	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2
	310	3	0	X	0	BST-001	Key	ASD3K00-2	ASD31K00-2	ASD32K00-2	ASD33K00-2
		4	0	0	X	BST-010	mummated Knob	A9FD300-5	A9FD3100-2	A9FD3200-5	A3LD3300-2
1.5	h anaratar auh	aaaamblu ia ayai		" 1" opd o	" " for "		itaban. The internal carr of	o " 1" in different fre	m that of a " 2" This.	anulta in designated a	ambinations of anon

1.

and closed contacts in the various operator positions. 2. N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.

3. X = On (closed contacts) O = Off (open contacts). X—X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

Signaling Lights



# **Contact Arrangement Chart: 3-Position Selector Switches**

	St	yle								Operator P	art Number	
Co		Circuit Number	Mounting	Oper	ator Po	sition	Contact Block Part Number	Description	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Two-Way
	Contact		Position	L N	C ▲	R		Docomption	L C .	L C R	L C .	L C
			1	Х	0	0	BST-010					
		N/D	2	0	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1 ASD3K00-1 ASLD300-1	ASD3100-1 ASD31K00-1 ASLD3100-1	ASD3200-1 ASD32K00-1 ASLD3200-1	ASD3300-1 ASD33K00-1 ASLD3300-1
		N/U	3	Х	0	0	BST-010	Key Illuminated Knob				
	4NO		4	0	0	Х	BST-010					
	4110	305	1	Х	0	Х	BST-010	Knob/Lever Key Illuminated Knob				
			2	0	0	Х	BST-010		ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3200-2	ASD3300-2 ASD33K00-2 ASLD3300-2
			3	Х	0	Х	BST-010		ASLD300-2	ASLD3100-2	ASLD3200-2	
			4	0	0	Х	BST-010					
			1	0	X	X	BST-001		100000 /			
		N/D	2	X	—Х	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-1 ASD3K00-1	ASD3100-1 ASD31K00-1	ASD3200-1 ASD32K00-1	ASD3300-1
		N, D	3	0	Х—	—X	BST-001	Illuminated Knob	ASLD300-1	ASLD3100-1	ASLD3200-1	ASLD3300-1
	4NC		4	Х—	—Х	0	BST-001					
	110		1	0	Х	0	BST-001					
		31/	2	Х—	—X	0	BST-001	Knob/Lever	ASD300-2	ASD3100-2	ASD3260-2	ASD3300-2
		514	3	0	Х	0	BST-001	Illuminated Knob	ASI D300-2	ASLD3100-2	ASLD3200-2	ASLD3300-2
			4	Х—	—X	0	BST-001					

Timers

Contactors

1. Each operator sub-assembly is available as a "-1" and a "-2" for 3-position selector switches. The internal cam of a "-1" is different from that of a "-2". This results in designated combinations of open

and closed contacts in the various operator positions. 2. N/D = No circuit number designation required in assembled part number.

3. X = On (closed contacts) 0 = Off (open contacts). X - X Overlapping contacts remain on (closed) when switch is moved between these two positions.

#### **Operator Truth Tables**

Use the following tables to build custom selector switches.

# **2 Position Selector Switches**

	Contract	Mounting	Operator Position		
	Contact	Position	Left	Right	
	PST (110 (NIO)	L	0	Х	
	B31-010 (NO)	R	0	Х	
		L	Х	0	
0.0000	D31-001 (INC)	R	Х	0	
ISD200		L	0	-X-	
	B31-0103 (INO-EIVI)	R	0	—X—	
		L	— <del>X</del> —	0	
	R21-0012 (NC-FR)	R	-X-	0	

# **3 Position Push/Pull Switches**

	Contract	Operator Position				
	Contact		Normal	Push		
	BST-010 (NO)	0	0	Х		
VI D22	BST-001 (NC)	Х	0	0		
AT LUZZ	BST-010S (NO-EM)	0	Х	Х		
	BST-001S (NC-LB)	Х	Х	0		

#### **3 Position Selector Switches**

	Contract	Mounting	<b>Operator Position</b>			
	Contact	Position		Center	Right	
		L	Х	0	0	
	D31-010 (NO)	R	0	0	Х	
		L	0	X	—X	
ASD300-1	D31-001 (INC)	R	Х	—X	0	
ASLD300-1 ASD3K00-1		L	Х	0	0	
	D31-0103 (INO-EIVI)	R	0	0	Х	
		L	0	— X	—X	
	D31-0013 (INC-LD)	R	Х	— X—	0	

		Contract	Mounting	<b>Operator Position</b>						
		Contact	Position	Left	Center	Right				
			L	Х	0	Х				
		B31-010 (NO)	R	0	0	Х				
		DCT 001 (NC)	L	0	Х	0				
	ASD300-2	B21-001 (INC)	R	X	— X	0				
ASI ASI	ASLD300-2 ASD3K00-2		L	X	0	—Х				
		B21-0102 (INO-EINI)	R	0	0	Х				
			L	0	— X	0				
		R21-0012 (NC-FR)	R	X	Х	0				

Terminal Blocks



Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Accessories – TWTD Series

#### **TWTD Series Accessories**

ltem	Appearance		Part Number	
Lamp Removal Tool		Rubber tool used to install or rer	OR-55	
			Standard octagonal units (chrome-pl.).	OG-81
	5		Extended, non-illuminated (chrome-pl.).	0G-82
Metal Bezel	1( ))	Replacement locking ring/	Extended, illuminated (chrome-pl.).	0G-83L
		Dezei	Jumbo Mushroom Shallow Shroud	ABN4G
			Jumbo Mushroom Deep Shroud	ABN4F
Plastic Bezel	0	Black plastic locking ring/bezel		OGP11B
			In place of D, specify Neoprene Rubber Boot color: B (black), G (green), R (red), Y (yellow)	0C-11 <sup>①</sup>
Boot/Cover		pushbuttons	Flush units (clear plastic -40° to +60°C).	OC-121
			Extended units (clear plastic -40° to +60°C).	0C-122
	60	Plastic washer For nameplates or panals that sh	nould not be scratched.	OGL-D1T
Anti-Kotation King	CLA	Thrus: washer/Anti-rotation ring	for use with notched panel cutout.	OGL-D1S
			Plastic with locking nut attached.	OBP-11
Mounting Hole Plug	10	Plugs used to fill unused 30mm	Metal with locking nut attached	OB-11
Nounting Note Hug		panel cutouts.	Grey rubber (-5° to +60°C)	OB-13
Terminal Tab Adaptor		Tab #250 17/64" x 3/64" (6.35mi	m x 0.8mm): Single tab	TW-FA1
Full Voltage Adaptor	Per	Used on all full voltage illuminat Two required per unit. (M3.5 scre	APD-F	
Lock Out Adaptor		Used to provide lockout protection ø 1-13/64" (30mm)	OL-KL1	
Replacement Keys	-	Pair of keys (#0)		TW-SK

**Terminal Blocks** 



# Fingersafe Covers for TWTD Series

44
-
_
-
-
_
_
_
~
~~~
-
-
~

- 1	L .	_	_	_
			с.	r
		•	-	•

fe terminal cover, for full voltage pilot lights, m to overall depth	APD199 full voltage pilot lights	APD-PVL
fe terminal cover, for contact blocks, adds overall depth	Non-Illuminated pushbuttons ABD, and AOD	N-VL2
fe terminal cover, adds 1.5mm to overall depth	Transformer pilot lights and illuminated units	N-VL3
fe terminal cover, adds 4 mm to depth	Full voltage illuminated pushbuttons	N-VL4
fin fio	e terminal cover, for full voltage pilot lights, n to overall depth e terminal cover, for contact blocks, adds verall depth e terminal cover, adds 1.5mm to overall depth e terminal cover, adds 4 mm to depth	e terminal cover, for full voltage pilot lights, no overall depth       APD199 full voltage pilot lights         e terminal cover, for contact blocks, adds verall depth       Non-Illuminated pushbuttons ABD, and AOD         e terminal cover, adds 1.5mm to overall depth       Transformer pilot lights and illuminated units         e terminal cover, adds 1.5mm to overall depth       Full voltage illuminated pushbuttons

Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Nameplates - TWTD Series





1. Nameplates are made of 0.031" aluminum. Lettering is white letters engraved on black background.

2. In place of  $\mathbb{O}$ , insert either the standard legend code from table below or custom engraving delimited by " ". 3. HNAV available in yellow only.

#### **Standard Legend Codes**

	uttons	Pushbuttons/Selector Switches			Selector Switches				
Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code	Legend	Code
AUTO CLOSE DOWN EMERG.STOP* FAST FORWARD HAND HIGH IN INCH JOG LOW LOWER OFF ON	101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115	OPEN OUT RAISE RESET REVERSE RUN SLOW START STOP* STOP TEST UP I (Int'I On) O (Int'I Off) EMO	116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 150 151 152	AUTO-MAN CLOSE-OPEN DOWN-UP FAST-SLOW FOR-REV HAND-AUTO HIGH-LOW JOG-RUN LEFT-RIGHT LOWER-RAISE MAN-AUTO OFF-ON ON-OFF OPEN-CLOSE RAISE-LOWER	201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210 211 212 213 214 215	REV-FOR RUN-JOG RUN-SAFE SAFE-RUN SLOW-FAST START-STOP STOP-START UP-DOWN	216 217 218 219 220 221 222 223	AUTO-MAN-OFF AUTO-OFF-MAN CLOSE-OFF-OPEN DOWN-OFF-SLOW FAST-OFF-SLOW FOR-OFF-REV LEFT-OFF-RIGHT LOWER-OFF-RAISE OFF-MAN-AUTO OFF-SLOW-FAST OFF-1-2 OPEN-OFF-CLOSE SLOW-OFF-FAST SUMMER-OFF-WINTER UP-OFF-DOWN 1-OFF-2 HAND-OFF-AUTO	301 302 303 304 305 306 307 308 309 310 311 312 313 314 315 316 317

1. \*Available in Red as standard legend code 104 and 124. To order engraved nameplate and codes, add legend code to nameplate part number.

Character height based on the number of characters, space and size of nameplate. Standard character size is 3/16".

2. Nameplates with standard legends are the same list price as blank nameplates. Special engravings, additional cost.

To specify engraving instructions, use the Nameplate order form on next page.

#### ø30mm - TWTD Series

# Switches & Pilot DevisesNTINUED





Signaling Lights



For IDEC Internal Use Only:

Work Order #:



Pushbutton M3.5 Terminal Screw

**`0** 

# **Dimensions (mm)**



22

Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5

Pushbuttons	Dimension A	Dimension B
Flush Extended Extended w/Full Shroud	0.351" (9mm) 0.566" (14.5mm) 0.663" (17mm)	ø 0.975" (25mm) ø 0.975"(25mm) ø 1.11" (28.5mm)
Mushroom Mushroom w/Full Shroud Jumbo Mushroom ø 1.56" (40mm)	ushroom ushroom w/Full Shroud umbo Mushroom 1.56" (40mm) 0.858" (22mm) 0.936" (24mm)	
Mushroom, Pushlock Turn Reset and Push-Pull ø 1.56" (40mm)	*0.975" (25mm) **0.975" (25mm)	ø 1.56″ (40mm) ø 1.56″ (40mm)

Full Voltage

\*Dimension when operator is in reset position. \*Dimension when operator is in pull position.

**Illuminated Pushbuttons** 

23

53 (1 or 2 blocks)

76 (3 or 4 blocks)







\*\*Dimension when operator is in pull position.

# **Selector Switches**

# Knob





# Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5 M3.5 Terminal Screw 0 23 53 (1 or blocks) 76 (4 blocks)

# **Illuminated Knob**



Lever



#### Key Panel Thickness 0.8 to 7.5 M3.5 Terminal Screw ÷. 0 \_23 53 (1 or 2 blocks) 16.5 38 76 (4 blocks)

# IDEC 802

Timers

Relays & Sockets

# Switches & Pilot Devices





#### 1. \*Jumbo Mushroom < 2.61" (66mm) 2. Minimum mounting centers are applicable to switches with one stack of contact blocks. When mounting two stacks of contact

- blocks, minimum centers should allow for access to wiring. 3. The ø 0.195" (ø 5mm) recess is necessary when either the nameplate or anti-rotation ring is used.
- IlluminatedSelector Switches



# **0C-31 Pushbutton Clear Boot** ø32.6 18 (OC-31) 22 (OC-32)

N-VL3

1.4



**OB-31** Mounting Hole Rubber Plug ø29 3.5

N-VL4

0.8





# **APD-PVL**

N-VL2





# **Operating Instructions**

# Adjustment for Panel Thickness

Each unit is shipped with several waterproof gaskets which are 0.06'' (1.5mm) and 0.12'' (3mm) thick. Combine the gaskets for a dimension approximately equal to panel thickness and install between the bezel and the body of the unit.



A trim washer must be used with a thrust washer or a nameplate to prevent the control unit from rotating in the mounting hole. When using anti-rotation rings (trim washer with thrust washer or nameplate), install as shown below.

# Selector Switches

The operator shaft of each unit has a recess to identify in which direction to install the handle. Align the handle with the recess. Press color insert (TW-HC1) into the Standard Operating Positions.

# Standard Operation Positions



1 0 2 1 0 2 Installation of TWTD Series Units TWTD Pilot Lights TWTD Illuminated Pushbuttons TWTD Selector Switches (Transformer or Full Voltage) Terminal X1 = Positive

Terminal X1 = Positive Terminal X2 = Negative

# Installation of LED Illuminated Units

Transformer units are recommended for use in areas subjected to inductive noise. When using full voltage types, install a protection diode as shown below. Use diode with DC power supply to protect against surges and noise.





Make sure that LED illuminated units are installed with correct polarity, as indicated at the terminals.

#### Application Example For Push-To-Test Pilot Light

A typical application of illuminated pushbuttons is a push-to-test pilot light which can be used to check the lamp/LED circuit.

#### **Transformer/AC-Adapter Circuit**



# Full Voltage Circuit



Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

Signaling Lights

# Switches & Pilot Devices

# Timers

#### 30mm Hazardous Location Switches EU2B Series: 30mm Hazardous Location Switches EC2B Series: Hazardous Location Control Stations

#### **Key features:**

- Pre-configured stations
- Custom-configured stations
- Open control boxes
- Mounting holes for up to 18 control units
- Class I, Zone 1/Division 2
- Applicable in explosive gas atmospheres (AEx de IIC T6 Gb)
- UL Type 4X rated
- Up to 3 contact blocks
- Selector switches available with lever or key
- Selector switches available with overlapping contacts
- Exposed and finger-safe (IP20) screw terminals available
- Corrosion resistant stainless steel enclosure (SUS304)
- Melamine coating
- NPT and Metric reducer options





# Specifications

## **Standards Compliance**

	Switches	Pilot Lights	Meters	Control Boxes		
UL						
c-UL	Class I, Zone 1, Ex de IIC T6 GbClass I, Zone 1, Ex de IIB T6 GbClass I, Div 2, Groups A, B, C and DClass I, Div 2, Groups C and D			Class I, Zone 1, Ex de IIC T6 Gb Class I, Div 2, Groups A, B, C and D		
ATFX		😥 II2G Ex de IIC Gb	Ex d e IIC T6 Gb			
,	(Ex	Ex tb IIIC 180°C Db (dust)				
IECEx		Ex de IIC T6 Gb Ex tb IIIC T80°C Db (dust)				

# **Certificate Numbers**

UL/c-UL	ATEX	IECEx
E347230	PTB 08 ATEX 1053 U PTB 08 ATEX 1003 U PTB 08 ATEX 1048	IECEx PTB 15.0006U IECEx PTB 15.0007U IECEx PTB 15.0032

# **Applicable Standards**

Control Units	Standards	Mark
	EN60947-5-1	CE
Pushbuttons Selector	UL60079-0 UL60079-1 UL60079-7	
Switches Key Selector Switches	CAN/CSA C22.2 No. 60079-0 CAN/CSA C22.2 No. 60079-1 CAN/CSA C22.2 No. 60079-7	
Pilot Lights Meters	EN60079-0 EN60079-1 EN60079-7 EN60079-31	(Ex)
	IEC60079-0 IEC60079-1 IEC60079-7 IEC60079-31	IECEx
Emergency Stop Switches	EN60947-5-5	TUY



# ø30mm - EU2B & EC2B Series

# Switches & Pilot Devices

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **General Specifications**

	Degree of Protection	IP65 (IEC60529), Type 4X	<sup>2</sup> 65 (IEC60529), Type 4X						
	Insulation Resistance	100 MΩ minimum (500V DC	IOO MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)						
	Operating Temperature	–20 to +50°C (no freezing)							
	Operating Humidity	45 to 85% (no condensation	45 to 85% (no condensation)						
	Altitude	2,000m Maximum							
	Pollution Degree	3							
Shock Resistance		Operating Extremes	100-m/s <sup>2</sup> Emergency Stop Switch: 150-m/s <sup>2</sup> (without Meter)						
		Damage Limits	1000-m/s <sup>2</sup>						
Vibration Re	Vibration Resistance	Operating Extremes	5 to 55-Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm Emergency Stop Switch: 5 to 500-Hz, amplitude 0.35-mm, acceleration 50-m/s² (without Meter)						
		Damage Limits	30Hz, amplitude 1.5-mm Emergency Stop Switch: 5 to 500-Hz, amplitude 0.35-mm, acceleration 50-m/s <sup>2</sup>						

# Switches

Rated Insulation Voltage		600V	
Contact Resistance		$50 \text{m}\Omega$ maximum (initial value)	
Impulse Withstand Voltage (Uimp)		6kV	
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)	
Short-Circuit Protection		250V/10A fuse (Type aM IEC60269-1/IEC60269-2)	
Conditional Short-Circuit Current		1,000A	
	Pushbutton	1,000,000 operations minimum	
Maabapiaal Lifa	Selector Switch	500,000 operations minimum	
	Key Selector Switch	500,000 operations minimum	
	Emergency Stop Switch	50,000 operations minimum	
	Pushbutton	250,000 (switching frequency 1800 operations/hr)	
	Selector Switch	250,000 (switching frequency 900 operations/hr)	
	Key Selector Switch	250,000 (switching frequency 900 operations/hr)	
	Emergency Stop Switch	50,000 (switching frequency 900 operations/hr)	
Minimum Operator Stroke Required for Direct Opening Action	Emergency Stop Switch	7.0mm	
Maximum Operator Stroke	Emergency Stop Switch	9.0mm	

Note: Contacts will bounce during operation of pushbuttons and selector switches (reference value: 20-ms). Be sure to take contact bounce time into consideration when designing a control circuit.

# Contact Rating (Switches)

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)				600V				
Rated Thermal Current (Ith)				10A*				
Rated Operating Voltage (Ue)			24V	120V	240V	500V		
	AC 50/60Hz DC	Resistive Load (AC12)	10A*	10A*	6A	2.8A		
Poted Operating Current (Io)		Inductive Load (AC15)	10A*	6A	ЗA	1.4A		
nateu Operating Guirent (ie)		Resistive Load (DC12)	8A	2.2A	1.1A	—		
		Inductive Load (DC13)	4A	1.1A	0.55A	—		

Note: Up to 2 contacts (per control unit): 10A 3 contacts (per control unit): 9A Minimum applicable load: 3V AC/DC, 5mA Applicable operating locations may vary according to operating conditions and load types.

	Maximum current, Amperes							Maximum Volt-Amperes			
		120	Volt	240	Volt	480 \	Volt	600	Volt	600	Volt
Contact Rating Code Designation	Thermal Continuous Test Current Amperes	Make	Break	Make	Break	Make	Break	Make	Break	Make	Break
A600	10	60	6.00	30	3.00	15	1.5	12	1.2	7200	720

Terminal Blocks

#### **Pilot Liahts**

Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)		500V		
	Voltage	6V, 12V, 24V AC/DC		
nateu Operating voltage (Oe)	Transformer	120V, 230V, 240V, 380V, 480V AC		
Impulse Withstand Voltage (Uimp)		4kV		
Insulation Resistance		100 MΩ minimum (500V DC)		
Frequency		50/60Hz		
Dower Concumption (opprov)	Full Voltage	0.3W		
Power Consumption (approx.)	Transformer	1.5W		
Life (reference value)		Approx. 40,000 hours		

Note: Because the built-in LED lamp is a high-brightness version, the lamp may light dimly due to induction even when power is off.

#### Meters

Accu	iracy Class	2.5		
Insulation Resistance		100 MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)		
	Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)	300V		
	Operation	Moving core		
eter	Impulse Withstand Voltage (Uimp)	4kV		
amm	Power Consumption	1VA		
AC	Measurement	5A, 10A, 30A, 50A, etc		
	Input (CT Ratio)	1A, 5A		
	Extended Memory	3 times, etc		
	Rated Insulation Voltage (Ui)	150V		
ter	Operation	Moving coil		
it me	Impulse Withstand Voltage (Uimp)	2.5kV		
inpu	Input	0 to10V DC, 4 to 20mA, etc.		
DC	Power Consumption (DC ammeter)	0.01W		
	Consumption Current (DC voltmeter)	1mA		

Note: Use a commercially available CT (current transformer) for all AC ammeters, and install the CT in a non-hazardous location.

#### **Control Boxes**

Degree of protection	IP65 (IEC60529), Type 4X	Agency Approvals		UL/c-UL, IECEx/ATEX certified
Housing Material	Stainless steel (SUS304)	Appli	cable Enclosure	All enclosures except for 6 Control Units x 3 Column
	Melamine	Moun	ting Style	Wall Mount
Standard Coating	1-column: Outside coating 2-, 3-column: Inside and outside coating		Pilot Light	Yes <sup>1</sup>
			Pushbutton	Yes
	block: 500V) Meter AC input: 300V	introl Uni	Emergency Pushbutton	Yes
Rated insulation voltage			Selector Switch	Yes
	Meter DC input: 150V		Key Selector Switch	Yes
Insulation Resistance	100 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)		Meter	Yes
Operating Temperature	–20 to +50°C (no freezing)		_	NPT Thread (standard)
Operating Humidity 45 to 85% (no condensation)		Reduc	cer Screw	Metric Thread
Altitude	2000m maximum	Degree of Protection		IP65, TYPE4X (UL)
		Grounding Terminal Screw Material		Stainless Steel

Applicable Wire Stranded Wire (mm2)

Solid/Stranded Wire (AWG)

Solid Wire (mm2)

1.5 to 2.5

1.2 to 1.6

16-14

1: c-UL explosion protection is different when pilot light is installed.



# tches & Pilot Devices



Pushbuttons



**Emergency Stop Switches** 



**Pilot Lights** 



**Selector Switches** 

**Pilot Lights** 

Operating voltage 126 : AC 120V (Transformer type) 246 : AC 240V (Transformer type)

386 : AC 380V (Transformer type)

486 : AC 480V (Transformer type)

terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal)

**Switches (Control Units)** 





**Key Selector Switches** 

Operator (style / function) L1 : Pilot Light / dome

EU2B - Y<u>L1 22 F</u> D <u>R</u>

66 : AC/DC 6V (Full voltage type) 11 : AC/DC 12V (Full voltage type)

22 : AC/DC 24V (Full voltage type)

Note: ① Illumination Color. Specify a contact terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe

Meters

-Lens/LED Colors R : Red G : Green A : Amber Y : Yellow PW : White S : Blue

F : Finger-safe terminal (IP20)

C : Exposed screw terminal

- Terminals

#### **Pushbuttons**

Operator (style / function) ———	U2B - Y <u>B1</u>	<u>11 F S</u> - D	<b>D</b> #
B1 : Flush pushbutton / Momentary B2 : Extended pushbutton / Momentary B3 : Mushroom pushbutton / Momentary	<b>Contact arran</b> 10 : 1NO 20 : 2NO 30 : 3NO	gement 01 : 1NC 02 : 2NC 03 : 3NC	Button Color Blank: Red, Green, Black, and White included Y: Yellow S: Blue Terminals
	11:1NO-1NC 21:2NO-1NC	12 : 1NO-2NC	F : Finger-sate terminal (IP20) C : Exposed screw terminal

Part Number	Style and Function	Contact Arrange- ment	Weight (Approx.)	① Button Color		
EU2B-YB110@①-D		1N0	00	① Blank - sup-		
EU2B-YB101@①-D		1NC	680			
EU2B-YB111@①-D		1NO-1NC		plied with red,		
EU2B-YB120@①-D	<b>FI I M</b>	2N0	92g	white buttons		
EU2B-YB102@①-D	Flush Momen-	2NC				
EU2B-YB121@①-D	ury	2NO-1NC		For yellow or		
EU2B-YB112@①-D		1NO-2NC	116a	specify Y (yellow)		
EU2B-YB130@①-D		3N0	riog	or S (blue).		
EU2B-YB103@①-D		3NC				
EU2B-YB210@①-D		1N0	70g			
EU2B-YB201@①-D		1NC		Specify a button color code in place of ① in the part number		
EU2B-YB211@①-D	Extended Momentary	1NO-1NC	94g			
EU2B-YB220@①-D		2N0				
EU2B-YB202@①-D		2NC				
EU2B-YB221@①-D	montary	2NO-1NC	118g			
EU2B-YB212@①-D		1NO-2NC				
EU2B-YB230@①-D		3N0				
EU2B-YB203@①-D		3NC		B : black		
EU2B-YB310@①-D		1N0	76a	G : green		
EU2B-YB301@①-D		1NC	70y	R : rea S : blue		
EU2B-YB311@①-D		1NO-1NC		W : white		
EU2B-YB320@①-D		2N0	101g	Y : yellow		
EU2B-YB302@①-D	Mushroom	2NC				
EU2B-YB321@①-D	womentary	2NO-1NC				
EU2B-YB312@①-D		1NO-2NC	125a			
EU2B-YB330@①-D		3N0	12by			
EU2B-YB303@①-D		3NC				

Note: ① Button Color. Specify a contact terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal)

Signaling Lights

Terminal Blocks



# ø30mm - EU2B & EC2B Series

# **Emergency Stop Switches**

EU2B - Y <u>BV3 11 F R</u>									
<b>Operator (style / function)</b> BV3 : 40mm mushroom/push, pull or twist release	Contact arrangement 01 : 1NC 11 : 1NO-1NC 02 : 2NC 03 : 3NC 12 : 1NO-2NC	Button color R : Red Terminals F : Finger-safe terminal (IP20) C : Exposed screw terminal							
	Cont	tact Weight							

Part Number	Operator	Arrangement	(Approx.)	Button Color
EU2B-YBV301@R		1NC	96g	
EU2B-YBV311@R		1NO-1NC	120a	
EU2B-YBV302@R	ø40 Mushroom	2NC	TZUY	R : Red
EU2B-YBV312@R		1NO-2NC	144a	
EU2B-YBV303@R		3NC	1449	

Specify a terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal)

#### Meters





Set pointer blank : non -R : with set pointer — Specification of scale -PER : 0~100% -60HZ : 0~60Hz -80HZ : 0~80Hz

Input	Part Number		Description			
	EU2B-YM53A5@	Capacity: 5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM53A10@	Capacity:10/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM13A10@	Capacity:10/1A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM53A15@	Capacity:15/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM13A15@	Capacity:15/1A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM13A20@	Capacity:20/1A	Expansion scale: x3			
AC input meter	EU2B-YM53A30@	Capacity:30/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
(uninotor)	EU2B-YM13A30@	Capacity:30/1A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM53A50@	Capacity:50/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM53A60@	Capacity:60/5A	Expansion scale: x3	270 a		
	EU2B-YM53A75@	Capacity:75/5A	Expansion scale: x3	270y		
	EU2B-YM53A100@	Capacity:100/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM53A150@	Capacity:150/5A	Expansion scale: x3			
	EU2B-YM010VD@-PER	0-10V DC Input	Scale: 0 to 100%			
	EU2B-YM010VD@-60HZ	0-10V DC Input	Scale: 0 to 60Hz			
	EU2B-YM001MD@-PER	0-1mA DC Input	Scale: 0 to 100%			
DC input meter	EU2B-YM001MD@-60HZ	0-1mA DC Input	Scale: 0 to 60Hz			
	EU2B-YM001MD@-80HZ	0-1mA DC Input	Scale: 0 to 80Hz			
	EU2B-YM420MD@-PER	4-20mA DC Input	Scale: 0 to 100%			
	EU2B-YM420MD@-60HZ	4-20mA DC Input	Scale: 0 to 60Hz			

Specify a terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal)

# ø30mm - EU2B & EC2B Series

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

# **2 Position Selector Switches**

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

#### EU2B - Y<u>SK 3 11 N1 F A</u>

Operator (style / function)	
S : Selector (Knob operator)	
SK: Key selector (Key operator)	
Number of Positions / Spring Return Action	
2 : 2-position / Maintained	3: 3-position / Maintained
2R : 2-position / Maintained (Overlap)	31: 3-position / Spring retu
2J : 2-position / Maintained (Special function)	32 : 3-position / Spring retu
	<u> </u>

21: 2-position / Spring return from right

position / Spring return 32 : 3-position / Spring return 33 : 3-position / Spring return

	T T			
	<b>Contact arra</b> 10 : 1NO	ngement 03 : 3NC		Key Removable Position See option codes below
	11 : 1NO-1NC 01 : 1NC 30 : 3NO	02 : 2NC 21 : 2NO-1NC 12 : 1NO-2NC	L	— <b>Terminals</b> F : Finger-safe terminal (IP2 C : Exposed screw terminal
n from left n two-way	20 : ZNU			-Circuit Number Blank : No Designation

See option codes below
<b>Terminals</b> F : Finger-safe terminal (IP20) C : Exposed screw terminal
Circuit Number
Blank : No Designation

N\* : See charts

hts					Selector	Switches	Key Selector Switches		
naling Lig	Con-	Mount-	Ope Pos	rator ition	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	
Sig	tact	ing	ᡟ	<b>₽</b>	L R		L R		
	NO	1		•		51100			
					EU2B-YS210④	EU2B- YS2110@	EUZB- YSK210@3	EUZB- YSK2110@3	
kets									
Sock						FU2B-	FU2B-	FU2B-	
s So		-	-		EU2B-YS201@	YS2101@	YSK201@3	YSK2101@3	
elay	NC	3	•	-					
LL.	NO	1		•		EU2B-	EU2B-	EU2B-	
	NO	0		-	EU2B-YS220@	YS2120@	YSK220@3	YSK2120@3	
	NU	3	•	•		EU2B- YS2102④	EU2B-	EU2B-	
	NU	1	•						
Timers	NO	0			E058-12505@		YSK202@3	YSK2102@3	
	NU	3	•						
	NU	I		•		EU2B- YS2111④	EU2B- YSK211@3	EU2B- YSK2111@3	
	NC	2			EOSR-12511@				
	NO	J 1	•						
	NO	2				EU2B- YS2130@	EU2B- YSK230@3	EU2B- YSK2130@3	
	NO	2			LUZD-13230@				
	NC	1		•					
ors	NC	2			ELI2B-V\$203@	EU2B-	EU2B-	EU2B-	
itact	NC	3	•		1020 102000	YS2103@	YSK203@3	YSK2103@3	
Con	NO	1	•	•					
	NO	2		•	EU2B-YS221@	EU2B-	EU2B-	EU2B-	
	NC	3	•	-		YS2121@	YSK221@3	YSK2121@3	
	NO	1		•					
	NC	2			EU2B-YS212④	EU2B-	EU2B-	EU2B-	
cks	NC	3	•			YS2112@	YSK212@3	YSK2112@3	
Blo	NO	1							
inal					EU2B-	N/A	EU2B-	N/A	
Tern	NC	2			132n11@		13K2H11@3		

	Mount	Position					
Contact	ing	ᡟ	₿	L R	L R		
NO	1	۲			51.100		
				EU2B-YS2J10④	EU2B- YSK2J10@3		
				FU2B-YS2.101@	EU2B-		
NC	3		•	1020 1020010	YSK2J01@3		
NO	1	•					
				EU2B-YS2J20④	EU2B- YSK2.120@3		
NO	3	۲			IUNZUZUWW		
NC	1		•		51100		
				EU2B-YS2J02④	EU2B- YSK2,102@3		
NC	3		•				
NO	1	•					
				EU2B-YS2J11④	EUZB- YSK2J11@3		
NC	3		•				
NO	1	•			ELIOD		
NO	2	•		EU2B-YS2J30④	YSK2J30@3		
NO	3	•					
NC	1		•				
NC	2		•	EU2B-YS2J03④	YSK2J03@3		
NC	3		•				
NO	1	•			FLI2B-		
NO	2	٠		EU2B-YS2J21④	YSK2J21@3		
NC	3		•				
NO	1	•			FU2B-		
NC	2			EU2B-YS2J12④	YSK2J12@3		
NC	3						

**Key Selector** 

Świtches

Maintained

Selector Switches

Maintainod

Operator

#### **③ Key Removable Option Codes (2-position)**

А	Key removable in any position
В	Key removable in left position
С	Key removable in right position

Key is removable in all maintained positions. Specify key removal position in place of (3) in the part number. See table. Specify a terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal).

2-position, 2-position/inverse cam Key Selector Switch

Selector Switch



810



IDEC

① Contact Block
 Position
 Section
 3

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

#### **3 Position Selector Switches**

	Selector Switches								Key Selector Switches			
		Opera	arator Position Maintained		Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two Way	Maintained	Spring Return from Right	Spring Return from Left	Spring Return Two Way	
Contact	Mounting	×	C ▲	R	L C R				L C R			
N0 N0	1	•		•	EU2B-YS320@	EU2B-YS3120④	EU2B-YS3220@	EU2B-YS3320@	EU2B- YSK320@3	EU2B- YSK3120@3	EU2B- YSK3220@3	EU2B- YSK3320@3
NO NO	2	•		•	EU2B- YS320N1@	EU2B- YS3120N1④	EU2B- YS3220N1④	EU2B- YS3320N1@	EU2B- YSK320N1@3	EU2B- YSK3120N1@3	EU2B- YSK3220N1@3	EU2B- YSK3320N1@3
NC	1				EU2B-YS302④	EU2B-YS302④	EU2B-YS3202④	EU2B-YS3302④	EU2B- YSK302@3	EU2B- YSK302@3	EU2B- YSK3202@3	EU2B- YSK3302@3
NC NC	2		•		EU2B- YS302N1④	EU2B- YS3102N1@3	EU2B- YS3202N1@3	EU2B- YS3302N1④	EU2B- YSK302N1@3	EU2B- YSK3102N1@3	EU2B- YSK3202N1@3	EU2B- YSK3302N1@3
NO NC	1	•			EU2B-YS311@	EU2B-YS311@	EU2B-YS3211@	EU2B-YS3311@	EU2B- YSK311@3	EU2B- YSK311@3	EU2B- YSK3211@3	EU2B- YSK3311@3
NC	1				EU2B- YS311N1④	EU2B- YS3111N1@	EU2B- YS3211N1④	EU2B- YS3311N1@	EU2B- YSK311N1@3	EU2B- YSK3111N1@3	EU2B- YSK3211N1@3	EU2B- YSK3311N1@3
NO NC	1 2	•	•		EU2B- YS311N2④	EU2B- YS3111N2④	EU2B- YS3211N2④	EU2B- YS3311N2④	EU2B- YSK311N2@3	EU2B- YSK3111N2@3	EU2B- YSK3211N2@3	EU2B- YSK3311N2@3
NC NO	2		•	•	EU2B- YS311N3④	EU2B- YS3111N3①	EU2B- YS3211N3①	EU2B- YS3311N3①	EU2B- YSK311N3@3	EU2B- YSK3111N3@3	EU2B- YSK3211N3@3	EU2B- YSK3311N3@3
NO NC	2	•			EU2B- YS311N4@	EU2B- YS3111N4④	EU2B- YS3211N4@	EU2B- YS3311N4@	EU2B- YSK311N4@3	EU2B- YSK3111N4@③	EU2B- YSK3211N4@3	EU2B- YSK3311N4@3
NO NO NO	1 2 3	•		•	EU2B-YS330@	EU2B-YS3130@	EU2B-YS3230@	EU2B-YS3330@	EU2B- YSK330@3	EU2B- YSK3130@3	EU2B- YSK3230@3	EU2B- YSK3330@3
NC NC NC	1 2 3				EU2B-YS303@	EU2B-YS3103@	EU2B-YS3203@	EU2B-YS3303@	EU2B- YSK303@3	EU2B- YSK3103@3	EU2B- YSK3203④③	EU2B- YSK3303@3
NO NC NO	1 2 3		•	•	EU2B-YS3 21N1④	EU2B- YS3121N1@	EU2B- YS3221N1④	EU2B- YS3321N1④	EU2B- YSK321N1@3	EU2B- YSK3121N1@3	EU2B- YSK3221N1@3	EU2B- YSK3321N1@3
NC NO NC	1 2 3	•			EU2B-YS3 12N1④	EU2B- YS3112N1@	EU2B- YS3212N1@	EU2B- YS3312N1@	EU2B- YSK312N1@3	EU2B- YSK3112N1@3	EU2B- YSK3212N1@3	EU2B- YSK3312N1@3

Specify a terminal style in place of ④ in the part number: F (Finger-safe terminal), C (Exposed screw terminal).

3-position, 3-position/inverse cam Selector Switch Key Selector Switch





**③ Key Removable Option Codes (3-Position)** 

А	Key removable in any position
В	Key removable in left and center positions
С	Key removable in center and right positions
D	Key removable in center position
E	Key removable in left and right positions
G	Key removable in left position
Н	Key removable in right position)

**Terminal Blocks** 

IDEC 811

## ø30mm - EU2B & EC2B Series

# **Control Boxes**

# 1Column

Relays & Sockets

Timers

1 control unit	2 control units	3 control units	4 control units	5 control units
EC2B-B21B011N2①-U	EC2B-B21B021N2①-U	EC2B-B31B031N2①-U	EC2B-B51B041N3①-U	EC2B-B51B051N3①-U

# 2 Columns

4 control units	6 control units	8 control units	10 control units
EC2B-B32B042N2①-U	EC2B-B32B062N2①-U	EC2B-B52B082N3①-U	EC2B-B52B102N3①-U

# 3 Columns

6 control units	9 control units	12 control units	15 control units	18 control units
EC2B-B33B063N2①-U	EC2B-B33B093N2①-U	EC2B-B53B123N3①-U	EC2B-B53B153N3①-U	EC2B-B63B183N3①-U
:::				

Thread	Size	① Terminal E	Block Style
Code	Description	Code	Description
M1	M16	blank	no terminal block
M2	M20	С	Exposed screw terminals
M3	M25	F	Finger-safe terminals
M4	M32		
M5	M40		
N1	NPT1/2	Other thread	size options available. To specify diffe

NPT3/4

NPT1

NPT1

1/4

N2

N3

N4

Other thread size options available. To specify different thread sizes, use table at left to select a code to use in place of N2 or N3 in the part number. Specify terminal block style in place of  $\mathfrak{D}$  in part number (standard versions do not contain a terminal block).

Contactors

# **Standard Control Stations**

# 1 Control Unit × 1 Column

# 1 Flash Pushbutton



	EC2B-1102BN2N□1-U	EC2B-1102BN2N□2-U
1	Flush momentary 1NO contact Nameplate ON Button color: black, green, red, and white 1NO-1NC contact	Flush momentary 1NC contact Nameplate OFF Button color: black, green, red, and white

	EC2B-TT02BINZINLL3-0	EC2B-ITU2BINZIN_4-0
1	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact Nameplate ON Button color: black, green, red, and white	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact Nameplate OFF Button color: black, green, red, and white

# 1 pilot light



	EC2B-1101BN2□11-U		EC2B-1101BN2□12-U	EC2B-1101BN2□3-U
1	120V AC Illumination color: red	240 Illu	DV AC mination color: red	24V AC/DC Illumination color: red
		,		

#### 1 selector switch





#### 1 key selector switch









EC2B-1102BN2N□7-U
Emergency stop switch 2NC contact Nameplate EMERGENCY STOP Button color (red)



# 2 Control Units × 1 Column 2 Control Units × 1 Column 2 Mushroom Pushbuttons

#### 2 flush pushbuttons



	EC2B-2102BN2N□1-U
1	Flush momentary 1NO contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black, green, red, white)
2	Flush momentary 1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)



	EC2B-2102BN2N□4-U
1	Mushroom momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black)
0	Mushroom momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (red)

#### 1 pilot light/1 pushbutton



	EC2B-2110BN2N□5-U	EC2B-2110BN2N□6-U	EC2B-2110BN2N□3-U
1	120V AC	240V AC	24V AC/DC
	Illumination color: red	Illumination color: red	Illumination color: red
2	Flush momentary	Flush momentary	Flush momentary
	1NO-1NC contact	1NO-1NC contact	1NO-1NC contact
	Name plate STOP	Name plate STOP	Name plate STOP
	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)

Specify terminal style code in place of 🗌 in part no. C (standard screw terminal), F (finger-safe screw terminal)

Contactors

# 2 Control Units × 1 Column

### 1 pilot light / 1 selector switch





# **3 Control Units × 1 Column**

## 1 pilot light / 2 pushbuttons



	EC2B-3110BN2N□5-U	EC2B-3110BN2N□6-U	EC2B-3110BN2N□3-U
1	120V AC	240V AC	24V AC/DC
	Illumination color: red	Illumination color: red	Illumination color: red
2	Flush momentary	Flush momentary	Flush momentary
	1NO contact, Nameplate ON	1NO contact, Nameplate ON	1NO contact, Nameplate ON
	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)
3	Flush momentary	Flush momentary	Flush momentary
	1NC contact, Nameplate OFF	1NC contact, Nameplate OFF	1NC contact, Nameplate OFF
	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)





Specify the meter's capacity and scale in place of  $\triangle$  in the part number

# 4 Control Units × 1 Column

#### 2 pilot lights / 2 pushbuttons



	EC2B-4110BN3N□5-U	EC2B-4110BN3N□6-U	EC2B-4110BN3N□3-U
1	120V AC, Illumination color: red	240V AC, Illumination color: red	24V AC/DC, Illumination color: red
2	120V AC, Illumination color: green	240V AC, Illumination color: green	24V AC/DC, Illumination color: green
<ul> <li>Flush momentary</li> <li>1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON</li> <li>Button color (black, green, red, white)</li> </ul>		Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black, green, red, white)	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black, green, red, white)
<ul> <li>Flush momentary</li> <li>1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF</li> <li>Button color (black, green, red, white)</li> </ul>		Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)


#### 1 pilot light / 2 pushbuttons / 1 selector switch



	EC2B-4113BN3N口5-U	EC2B-4113BN3N□6-U	EC2B-4113BN3N□3-U	
1	120V AC, Illumination color: red	240V AC, Illumination color: red	24V AC/DC, Illumination color: red	
<ul> <li>Flush momentary</li> <li>1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON</li> <li>Button color (black, green, red, white)</li> </ul>		Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black, green, red, white)	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON Button color (black, green, red, white)	
3	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)	Flush momentary 1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF Button color (black, green, red, white)	
4	Knob, 2-position, maintained 1NO-1NC contact Nameplate HAND-AUTO	Knob, 2-position, maintained 1NO-1NC contact Nameplate HAND-AUTO	Knob, 2-position, maintained 1NO-1NC contact Nameplate HAND-AUTO	

#### **5 Control Units × 1 Column**

#### 2 pilot lights / 2 pushbuttons / 1 selector switch



	EC2B-5113BN3N□5-U	EC2B-5113BN3N□6-U	EC2B-5113BN3N□3-U
1	120V AC, Illumination color: red	240V AC, Illumination color: red	24V AC/DC, Illumination color: red
2	120V AC, Illumination color: green	240V AC, Illumination color: green	24V AC/DC, Illumination color: green
3	Flush momentary	Flush momentary	Flush momentary
	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate ON
	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)
4	Flush momentary	Flush momentary	Flush momentary
	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF	1NO-1NC contact, Nameplate OFF
	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color (black, green, red, white)	Button color black, green, red, white)
5	Knob, 2-position, Main-	Knob, 2-position, Main-	Knob, 2-position, Main-
	tained, 1NO-1NC contact,	tained, 1NO-1NC contact	tained, 1NO-1NC contact
	Name plate HAND-AUTO	Name plate HAND-AUTO	Name plate HAND-AUTO

Specify terminal style code in place of 🗆 in part no. C (standard screw terminal), F (finger-safe screw terminal)

Shown with finger-safe contacts

19.3

## Dimensions

Pushbuttons

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 







# **Emergency Stop Switches** Shown with finger-safe contacts



#### **Selector Switches** Shown with finger-safe contacts



#### **Key Selector Switches**

Shown with finger-safe contacts



#### **Pilot Lights**

Shown with finger-safe contacts





Щ







ø 40.0 62.0 20.3 67.7

#### Meters Shown with finger-safe contacts











Panel thickness: 1.0 to 4.5 mm.

\*Note: The meter can be mounted on the top mounting holes of a standard 50mm mounting centers. The meter can be mounted on any mounting hole with a 70mm or larger mounting center.

Relays & Sockets

#### ø30mm - EU2B & EC2B Series

#### **Switches & Pilot Devices**



820

ΠГ

#### **Terminal Blocks**

Terminal blocks are not supplied with the standard control boxes (without wiring). When wiring inside the control box is required, specify the wiring circuit. The terminal block type used on the control boxes with wiring depends on the terminal style of the control unit.



The number of terminal blocks, poles, and the installation direction that can be installed on the control box are as follows:

<u>, III II I</u>



#### **Fittings and Reducers**

Reducers installed at the bottom of the control box are as follows: 1 column: 1 reducer, 2 columns: 2 reducers, 3 columns: 3 reducers. Material is nickel-plated brass. Use cable lead-in fittings that are commercially available. See the following table for optional reducers.

Control Box Style	Part No.	Thread Size	Symbol	UL c-UL
	EC9E-H3M16E- UL	M16	M1	0
	EC9E-H3M20E- UL	M20	M2	0
1 column	EC9E-H3M25E- UL	M25	M3	0
(1 to 3 control units) 2, 3 columns (2, 3 control units)	EC9E-H3M32E- UL	M32	M4	0
	EC9E-H3NPT1E- UL	NPT 1/2	N1	0
	EC9E-H3NPT2E- UL	NPT 3/4	N2	•
	EC9E-H3NPT3E- UL	NPT 1	N3	0
	EC9E-H4M25E- UL	M25	M3	0
	EC9E-H4M32E- UL	M32	M4	0
1, 2, 3 columns (4, 5 control units)	EC9E-H4M40E- UL	M40	M5	0
3 columns (6 control units)	EC9E-H4NPT2E- UL	NPT 3/4	N2	0
	EC9E-H4NPT3E- UL	NPT 1	N3	•
	EC9E-H4NPT4E- UL	NPT 1 1/4	N4	0

•: Standard reducer O: non-standard reducer

The reducers in the table above are for replacement use only. All EC2B boxes are supplied with a reducer that has been secured to the housing per UL regulations. If it is necessary to replace a reducer, the user should follow appropriate UL standards for securing to EC2B housing.

### Accessories

# **Switches & Pilot Devices**

Signaling Lights



Appearance

Nameplates



Used for pilot light, pushbutton, selector switch, and key selector switch.

Dimensions

Marking Plate 4.5

Part Number

All dimensions in mm

#### **Rubber Boots** Appearance Description/Usage Part Number For Flush Pushbuttons Not for use with name EU9Z-DB1 plate For Flush Pushbuttons EU9Z-DB1N For use with name plate For Extended Pushbuttons Not for use with name EU9Z-DB2 plate For Extended Pushbuttons For use with name plate EU9Z-DB2N

#### **Padlock Cover**

EU2B-YB2 extended pushbutton: to maintain latched status

Part

EU2B-YB1 flush pushbutton/EU2B-YSK key selector switch: to prevent operation





Note: mounted to outside of enclosure with screws, not provided by IDEC Material: Stainless Steel

#### **Nameplate Inserts**

Appearance	Legend	Part Number
	Blank	EU9Z-NP0
	ON	EU9Z-NP1
HAND OFF AUTO	OFF	EU9Z-NP2
	START	EU9Z-NP3
O'N	STOP	EU9Z-NP4
A.17	OFF-ON	EU9Z-NP31
077	HAND-AUTO	EU9Z-NP35
	HAND-OFF-AUTO	EU9Z-NP53

Material: Aluminum

Installing the insert to the nameplate



Removing the insert from the nameplate



#### **Emergency Stop Switch Nameplate Stickers**

Appearance	Legend	Part Number	Dimensions
0	Blank	EU9Z-NVS0	EU92-NVS0
STOP	Emergency Stop	EU9Z-NVS27	EU9Z-NVS27

Material: yellow synthetic paper Legend: black

#### **Emergency Stop Switch Padlock Cover**

Used with EU2B-YBV emergency stop switch to maintain the switch in the latched status.



Coating: yellow Material: Stainless Steel

Timers

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

**Circuit Breakers** 

822



**Buttons** 

#### **Mounting Hole Plug**

Used to plug unused mounting holes (ø30.5) on the mounting panel.



#### Lenses

Appearance	Lens Color	Part Number
	Red	EU9Z-LR
	Green	EU9Z-LG
	Amber	EU9Z-LA
	Yellow	EU9Z-LY
	White	EU9Z-LW
	Blue	EU9Z-LS

Buttons							
Appearance	Style	Part Number	Button Color Code	s & F			
	Flush	HW1A-B1①	Specify a color code in place of	lot Devices			
	Extended	HW1A-B2①	① in the Ord ering Number. R : red G : green B : black Y : vellow	Signali			
	ø40 Mushroom	HW1A-B4①	W : white S : blue	ing Lights			
Vlaterial: Polyacetal							

Material: AS resin (gasket supplied)

#### **Control Box Shade**

		Appliachla		Dimensions (mm)		
Shape	Part No.	Control Box	Н	W	D	
		EC2B-11*B	100	160	160	
	LUJZ-IZAZ IW	EC2B-21*B	100		100	
	EC9Z-F2A31M	EC2B-31*B	230	160	160	
H	EC9Z-F2A51	EC2B-41*B	360	160	160	
		EC2B-51*B			100	
	EC9Z-F2A32	EC2B-22*B	260	420	100	
		EC2B-32*B			100	
	EC9Z-F2A52	EC2B-42*B	360	420	100	
		EC2B-52*B			160	
Material: stainless steel		EC2B-23*B	200	510	400	
Photo: Part No FC97-F2A52	EU9Z-FZA33	EC2B-33*B	260		160	
		EC2B-43*B	200	F10	100	
	EC9Z-F2A53	EC2B-53*B	360	510	100	
	EC9Z-F2A63	EC2B-63*B	410	510	160	

Protects control units from direct sunlight and rain. The surface of the control box shade is uncoated. Can be installed by tightening to the mounting tabs on the control box.

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

823

IDEC

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

**Installation Area** 

Installation

#### **Operating Instructions**

# Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

with equivalent strength to install the control box. Mounting tab thickness is 1.5mm for 1 column and 2mm for 2 and 3 columns. If bolts become may loose due to vibration, use spring washers.

If bolt corrosion is anticipated, use anti-corrosion bolts or other countermeasures.

Do not install the EC2B control box in an environment where more than IP65 protection degree (more than Type 4X in North America) is required.

Use the EC2B control box under ambient temperature of -20 to +50°C. If the

above 50°C, provide a shade to keep the surface temperature below 50°C.

Use four M6 bolts for 1-column, four M8 bolts for 2- and 3-column, or other methods

control box is exposed to direct sunlight and the surface temperature may rise

#### **Notes on Emergency Stop Switches**

When using the emergency stop switches on safety-related parts of the control system, observe safety standards and regulations of the relevant country or region. Also be sure to perform a risk assessment before operation.

#### **Opening/Closing the Lid**

Use a Philips screwdriver to loosen lid mounting screws. While holding the unhinged side, open the lid slowly without exerting excessive force on the hinge.

Before closing the lid, make sure of the following:

No foreign substances are on the packing or joint surfaces.

No displacement of the waterproof packing.

Wires are not caught between the joint surfaces.

Next, close the lid slowly and tighten the screws to a proper torque of 1.6 to 2.4  $\ensuremath{N\mbox{\cdot}m}.$ 

#### Limitation of the Operating Current

Major heat sources comes from the wiring which is connected to the control box. Therefore, not only the operating current but wiring conditions (size, no. of wires, no. of wire bundles) may cause temperature rise. When wiring, observe the following conditions.

Stranded wire: 1.5 to 2.5 mm<sup>2</sup> (UL-c-UL certified) / Solid wire:  $\emptyset$ 1.2 to  $\emptyset$ 1.6 mm (16 to 14 AWG)

Maximum no. of wires per bundle: 16

Maximum operating current: 10A

When using the control box under an operating environment of  $40^{\circ}$ C minimum, use a heat resistant cable of  $70^{\circ}$ C minimum.

Determine the operating current so that the total heat value of 1 wire bundle is below 300 [ $A^2 \times$  wires]. Also, when calculating the heat value, take the current fluctuation (10%) into consideration. [calculation example: EC2B-41\*\*8 (8 circuit)]

① Apply 10A to 1 circuit, 1A to the remaining 7 circuits:

{(10A  $\times$  1.1)<sup>2</sup>  $\times$  2 wires} + {(1A  $\times$ 1.1)<sup>2</sup>  $\times$  14 wires}  $\approx$  259 (can be used because < 300)

② Apply 10A to 1 circuit, 2A to the remaining 7 circuits:

{(10A × 1.1)<sup>2</sup> × 2 wires} + {(2A × 1.1)<sup>2</sup> × 14 wires}  $\approx$  310 (cannot be used because > 300)

See the table below for the allowable operating current when applying current evenly to each control box.

#### **Allowable Operating Current**

Control	Max. No. of Circuits	Max No. of Wires per B [wires] ([wires]×[bundle]	Allowable Operating	
Box Part No.		Without terminal- blocks	With terminal blocks	Current (reference) (*2)
EC2B-11	3	16 (16×1)	8 (8×1)	7A
EC2B-21	6	16 (16×1)	8 (8×1)	5A
EC2B-31	9	16 (16×1)	8 (8×1)	4A
EC2B-41	12	16 (16×1)	16 (16×1)	3A
EC2B-51	15	16 (16×1)	16 (16×1)	3A
EC2B-22	12	32 (16×2)	16 (8×2)	5A
EC2B-32	18	32 (16×2)	16 (8×2)	4A
EC2B-42	24	32 (16×2)	32 (16×2)	3A
EC2B-52	30	32 (16×2)	32 (16×2)	3A
EC2B-23	18	48 (16×3)	24 (8×3)	5A
EC2B-33	27	48 (16×3)	24 (8×3)	4A
EC2B-43	36	48 (16×3)	48 (16×3)	3A
EC2B-53	45	48 (16×3)	48 (16×3)	3A
EC2B-63	54	48 (16x3)	48 (16x3)	3A

\*1: Make sure that the number of wires per bundle is a maximum of 16 by reducing the wiring or by jumper wiring. The maximum number of wires per bundle may need to be further reduced depending on the wire size, lead-in fitting, or conduit size.

\*2: The allowable current value (reference) when applying current evenly to all circuits of the maximum number of circuits.

824



#### Wiring

#### **Wiring Construction**

Observe the laws and regulations in each country concerning wiring construction. Use cable wiring or metal conduit wiring for installation in hazardous locations. If foreign objects or water may enter the box, install a sealing fitting near the cable entry of the box and seal the control box using a compound. Standard type control boxes do not contain a terminal block. Wire the control units directly.

#### **Applicable Wires**

Stranded wire: 1.25 to 2.5  $mm^2$ , solid wire: ø1.2 to ø1.6 mm (AWG16 to 14). Do not connect more than 2 wires to the same terminal.

#### Applicable crimping terminal

Ring and spade terminals cannot be used for EU2B control units with IP20 finger-safe terminals. Ring and spade terminals cannot be used for IP20 clamp type terminal blocks. When connecting two ferrules to an EU2B control unit, use ferrules without insulating sheath.



For screw terminal ET2A-8PE

For IP20 clamp terminal (WAGO: 264-238)

(Ring terminal)

ulation sheath



Recommended crimping terminal (WAGO) Ferrule with insulating sheath: 216-204 Ferrule without insulating sheath: 216-104 Crimping plier: 206-204

#### **Recommended Tightening Torque**

EU2B control units (M3.5) and ET2A-8PE terminal block (M4): 1.0 to 1.3 N·m

#### Warning

Incorrect wiring may cause fire hazard. Observe the following conditions.

Be sure to install an insulating sheath on the crimping terminal or the crimping terminal with insulation.

When connecting solid wires or stranded wires directly, strip the insulation as mentioned below, and insert the wire all the way in.

EU2B Control units: 8.6 mm maximum IP20 crimping terminal: 8 to 9 mm

When using stranded wires, make sure that there are no wire whiskers. Make sure that the spade crimping terminals and ferrules are inserted all the way in.

Use insulated ring terminals for the ET2A-8PE terminal block. Use only applicable crimping terminals and do not directly connect stranded wires or solid wires.

#### Removing and Installing the Contact Unit / Lamp Unit

To remove the contact unit or the lamp unit from the operator, pull the protruding yellow part of the locking lever outwards as shown in the figure below using a screwdriver, and turn it to the left. The contact unit or lamp unit can be removed.



When the contact unit is removed from the emergency stop switch operator, the NO contact closes and the NC contact opens.

Do not turn the locking lever when the contact unit is removed from the operator (the red indicator protruding out, see the figure below) or the switch can be damaged.



#### Panel mounting for the operator, lens unit and meter

Remove the locking ring from the operator and check that the rubber gasket is in place. Insert the operator from the panel front into the panel hole. Place the projection on the operator with TOP marking upward and the recess on the mounting panel in the same direction. Meters have no projection.

Tighten the locking ring using ring wrench XN92-T1 to a torque of 2.5 Nm. When using a nameplate or padlocking cover, install it between the operator and panel. Make sure that the groove of the namplate or padlocking cover and the projection on the TOP marking of the operator are in the same direction.

Note: The locking ring for emergency stop switches and meter is metallic. The meter can't mount the nameplate or podlocking cover.

#### Installing the contact unit and lamp unit

To install the contact unit, place the TOP marking on the operator and the TOP marking on the contact block adapter in the same direction, and then attach the contact unit to the operator. Then turn the locking lever to the right. Follow the same procedure when installing the lamp unit.

When installing the lamp unit, check that the inner lens is not loose.

The contact block adapters for emergency stop switches cannot be used for pushbuttons, selector, or key selector switches.







**Removing the Contact Block** 



#### **Installing the Contact block**

When installing the contact block after maintenance or wiring, make sure that the contact configuration is correct. Installing the contact block in the incorrect position or incomplete installation may cause malfunction of the switch.

To remove the contact block, insert a flat screwdriver under the latch of the

contact block adaptor and disengage the latch as shown in the figure below.

Remove the contact block from the operator before installing the contact block to the contact block adaptor. Also make sure that the contact block is correctly installed to the contact block adaptor before attaching the operator. Do not install the contact block adaptor with the operator attached. Otherwise, malfunction may result.

#### **Protective Grounding**

Protective grounding must be performed according to the installation environment and rating requirements. Observe laws and regulations set by each country.

Connect the M4 grounding terminal of the EC2B control box to a proper ground (grounding resistance  $10\Omega$  maximum). When operating the EC2B control box by connecting to circuits of 300V or below, the grounding resistance must be  $100\Omega$  maximum.

When using cables, connect one of the cable cores to the grounding terminal in the enclosure.

If the grounding terminal in the enclosure cannot be used, use the M4 arounding terminal on the outside of the enclosure.

Recommended tightening torque: M4: 1.0 to 1.3 Nm, M6: 3.9 to 5.4 Nm For grounding, use appropriate wires (size, material, insulation) that can tolerate the expected maximum grounding current. Be sure to protect the grounding wire with protection, such as metal conduit, from external damage.

#### Accessories

#### **Padlock Cover**

The following padlocks and hasps can be used.

(Padlock Size)	а	b	C
Flush/extended pushbutton/key selector switch	ø3.5 to 7.0 mm	15 mm min.	70 mm max.
Emergency Stop Switch	ø5.5 to 7.0 mm	_	—

#### **Recommended Hasp**

Manufacturer	Part No.
Panduit	PSL-1, PSL-1A, PSL-1.5, PSL-1.5A, PSL-HD1
Master Lock	420, 421

Padlock and hasp are available in various shapes and sizes. Make sure that they do not interfere with the control units. Note: Not supplied by IDEC. Keep the total weight of padlock and hasp under 1500g max, otherwise the switch may malfunction or result in failure. No vibration should be applied when padlock or hasp are installed. When padlock or hasp are disfigured, stop usage immediately.

Ensure that no shock or electric sparks are generated.

When using the plate lock padlock cover with the extended pushbutton, the switch contact may turn on/off when the cover is being installed. Ensure to

provide functional safety measure to prevent unexpected startup. When using the padlock cover on the safety-related part of the control system, observe safety standards and regulations of the relevant country or region. Also be sure to perform risk assessment before operation.

#### Installing EU9Z-PC Padlock Cover

(Flush/extended pushbtton/key selector switch) EU9Z-PC can be installed in the following two ways.

Remove the cover in the reverse step of installing the cover. Do not install or remove the cover forcefully, or it will cause failure. [Installation A]



#### [Installation B]

This method is effective when the neighboring control unit interferes when installing in method A.



#### Installing EU9Z-DB Rubber Boots

To install the rubber boot on flush and extended pushbuttons, place the rubber boot on the cap and push the rubber boot holder straight. The notches around the rubber boot must show evenly.



Push the rubber boot holder further around on the two notches on the holder so that the holder fits the button completely

Make sure that the rubber boot and rubber boot holder are installed straight.

On Nameplate Types, the EU2B and the rubber boot holder must be aligned so that when installed, the anti-rotation projection on the EU2B comes to the center of the groove on the holder.

Make sure that the rubber boot is installed completely, otherwise water droplets might enter the rubber boot, but no water will enter the control box.





To remove the rubber boot from the flush and extended pushbuttons, gently insert the slotted screwdriver (0.5t x 4w or below) inside a notch on the rubber boot holder and

tilt to the direction shown by the arrow ①. To prevent damage, do not apply excessive force to the EU2B when removing the rubber boot.

Signaling Lights

Contactors

#### use the EC2B control box, otherwise damage or accident may result. Do not modify the EC2B, otherwise damage or accident may result. Do not use a damaged EC2B control box, otherwise damage or accident may

When connecting external devices, make sure that each cable is connected to the correct terminal, otherwise electric shock, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

EC2B control boxes can be installed only in zones 1 and 2. Do not use in zone 0. In North America, the EC2B can be installed in Division 2 areas, but cannot be

Turn power off to the EC2B control box before installation, removal, wiring, or

and relevant laws/regulations are required to transport, install, wire, operate,

Special skills and knowledge of explosion protection, electric system installation,

repair, and inspect the EC2B control box. People without such expertise must not

maintenance, otherwise explosion, fire hazard, or electric shock may result.

Use wires of a proper size to meet voltage and current requirements. Incorrect wiring may cause abnormal temperature rise and lead to fire hazard and explosion.

Connect the grounding terminal to a proper ground, otherwise electric shock, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

Do not sit on or hang from the EC2B control box, otherwise damage, personal injury, or accident may result.

Do not open the lid of the EC2B control box when it is energized, otherwise electric shock, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

Operate the EC2B control box at the rated current and voltage specified in this catalog, otherwise short-circuiting, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

When measuring the insulation resistance of the EC2B control box, make sure that potentially explosive atmosphere of explosive gas or vapor does not exist in the vicinity, otherwise explosion may result. Also, do not touch the terminals without paying attention, otherwise electric shock will result.

Do not place any obstacles in front of the nameplate.

Do not remove the nameplate.

**EC2B Control Boxes** 

installed in Division 1 areas.

result.

When opening the lid for wiring, maintenance or inspection, make sure that substances such as dust, concrete powder, or metal powder do not enter inside the box, otherwise contact failure or insulation failure may result.

Do not drop the EC2B control box during transportation.

Be sure to open the carton the right way up, otherwise damage or personal injury may result.

Check that the product is what you have ordered. Using an incorrect model might result in malfunction or accident.

Stop operation immediately if abnormal operation occurs. Otherwise, a secondary accident may occur.

The surface temperature of the EC2B control box may become extremely hot during operation. Before maintenance or inspection of the EC2B, be sure to wear gloves to prevent burning your hand.

Signaling Lights

Timers

#### **Maintenance and Inspection**

EU2B switches should be installed in an appropriate control box.

#### **Maintenance and Inspection Method**

Perform daily or periodical maintenance and inspection for items such as damage and temperature rise of the EU2B switches listed in the Maintenance and Inspection table below.

Observe laws and regulations set by each country. Do not open the lid when inspecting the EC2B while it is energized. Never disassemble the control box. Do not use tools that cause sparks during maintenance and inspection. When using measuring devices, use explosion-protected types. When the EC2B needs to be disassembled or assembled for maintenance or repair, contact IDEC.

#### **Maintenance and Inspection**

Inspection Items	Inspection Method	Inspections	Measures
Enclosure base	Visual	No rusting No damages	Cleaning Rust-resistant treatment
Tightening bolt, screws	Visual, tactile	No loosening No rusting	Tightening Cleaning
Packings	Visual	No cracks No apparent deformation	Replacement
Connecting parts	Visual, tactile	No loosening of screws No dirt on insulation materials	Tightening Cleaning
Temperature rise	Thermometer, tactile	Surface temperature 80°C max.	Investigate the cause

#### Disposal

Observe laws and regulations set by each country concerning refuse disposal.

#### **Safety Precautions**

#### **EU2B Control Units**

Use EU2B switches that are applicable for use in hazardous areas (potentially explosive atmosphere where explosive gas or vapor may exist), otherwise explosion or fire hazard may result.

EU2B switches can be installed only in zones 1 and 2. Do not use in zone 0.

Turn power off to the EU2B switches before installation, removal, wiring, or maintenance, otherwise explosion, fire hazard, or electric shock may result.

Do not disassemble, repair, or modify, otherwise damage or accident may result.

Do not use damaged EU2B switches, otherwise damage or accident may result.

When connecting external devices, make sure that each cable is connected to the correct terminal, otherwise electric shock, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

Use wires of a proper size to meet voltage and current requirements. Incorrect wiring may cause abnormal temperature rise and lead to fire hazard and explosion.

Connect the grounding terminal to a proper ground, otherwise electric shock, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

Operate the EU2B switches at the rated current and voltage specified in this catalog, otherwise short-circuiting, fire hazard, or explosion may result.

Stop operation immediately if abnormal operation occurs. Otherwise, a secondary accident may occur.

Use explosion-proof electrical equipment that are applicable for use in hazardous areas (potentially explosive atmosphere where explosive gas or vapor may exist), otherwise explosion or fire hazard may result.

#### ø30mm - CS Series

# Switches & Pilot Devices

# CS Series — Heavy Duty Cam Switches

## Key features:

**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

- Wide variety of heavy-duty oiltight cam switches
- Operators available up to 12 positions
- Switches made with a double circuit contact block
- Contact blocks rated 600V, 10A
- Ideal for ammeter/voltmeter applications
- Built to order not available in subcomponents
- UL listed and CSA certified
- Type 12, 13



**Contact Ratings** 





Rated Th	Rated Thermal Current		10A					
AC	Break Current		120V/5A	240V/3A	480V/2A	600V/1A		
	Resistive	Break Current	24V/8A	110V/3A	220V/1A	440V/0.45A		
DC	Inductivo	Break Current	24V/5A	110V/1.2A	220V/0.45A	440V/0.20A		
Inductive		Make Current (A)	Rated amperage x 1.1					
Electrical Life			500,000 operations minimum (at full rated load)					
Mechanical Life			5,000,000 (at no load)					

CSA Certified

File No. LR48366

#### **CS Series**

	Operator					
Series	Style	Cam Angle	Position	Maximum Contacts To Be Mounted	Handle Styles	
	(Contraction)	30°	Up to 12			
ACSNO	and lit	45°	Up to 8	1 to 10 decks;	VR SR PR FR	
, loone	2123 1 21	60°	Up to 6	Up to 20 contacts	10,00,10,10	
		90°	Up to 4			
	1000 Alexandre	30°	Up to 12			
ΔΩSNK	8-100	45°	Up to 8	1 to 10 decks; Up to 20 contacts	HB or standard key	
AUDIAR	TU	60°	Up to 6			
	6.0	90°	Up to 4			
	In the second	30°	Up to 12	1 to 10 decks; Up to 20 contacts	YB, SB, PB, FB	
110500	C. Car	45°	Up to 8			
00040	1 A.	60°	Up to 6			
			Up to 4			
UCSOM		45° Spring return	Only 3	1 to 3 decks; Up to 6 contacts	YB, SB, PB, FB	

**Circuit Breakers** 

828

1. Do not use spring return (SR) for more than six contacts.

2. Two identical keys come with ACSNK unit. Specify "H" for handle key option.

Contactors

#### **Selector Switches (Assembled)**



1. \*Contact blocks may contain two independent contacts, (a four position switch with four independent contacts only requires two contact blocks).

2. \*Caution: switches with 180° or more of rotation may require separate blocks for each contact due to cam overlapping.

3. Key retainable in every 45° position (45, 90, 180, 225, 270, 315, 360).

ø30mm - CS Series



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### **Contact Arrangements**



Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

#### **Contact Arrangements continued**

#### **Ammeter Switching**

C-1012



C-4003



C-4007



C-6003



#### **Voltmeter Switching**

#### C-2022



#### C-3009



C-3007

C-3008



Contactors



#### **Contact Arrangement Table**

Came	Terminal						Pos	ition					
Gams	Numbers	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Dock 1	1 and 2												
DECKI	3 and 4												
Dock 2	5 and 6												
DECKZ	7 and 8												
Dock 3	9 and 10												
DECKJ	11 and 12												
Dock /	13 and 14												
DECK4	15 and 16												
Dock 5	17 and 18												
Deck 3	19 and 20												
Dock 6	21 and 22												
DECKU	23 and 24												
Dock 7	25 and 26												
DECK	27 and 28												
Dock 8	29 and 30												
Decko	31 and 32												
Dock 9	33 and 34												
DECKJ	35 and 36												
Deck 10	37 and 38												
DOUNTO	39 and 40												
To spe X = Cl	To specify non-standard arrangements (designation not on preceding pages), fill in this table using the following symbols. <b>X</b> = Closed contact (break before make) <b>0</b> = Open contact <b>X</b> - <b>X</b> = Overlapping contact (remain on when switch is moved between two positions)												

#### Specifying Nameplate (Optional)



**Specifying Legends** 

\_\_\_\_

Timers

Terminal Blocks

832

IDEC

If no engraving information is provided,

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### Accessories – CS Series

#### **Replacement Handles**

	()	9	9		R
Part Number	CSH-YB	CSH-SB	CSH-PB	CSH-FB	CSH-H2B
Dimensions	0.79″D x 1.61″H	0.79"D x 1.97"H	1.58"D x 1.97"H	1.58"D x Ø 1.97"	0.95"D x 2.28"H
Applicable Models		ACSNK			

#### **Replacement Nameplates**

Size & Shape 🗖 2.52″ (64mm) Black Aluminum					
Part Number	CQ	CQM	CQN		
Applicable Models	UCSQO	UCSQM	ACSNO, ACSNK		
• 1. Eutro cost for conversion 2/16" min latter brickt Lorendo menimum ten charactere					

Extra cost for engraving, 3/16" min. letter height, Legends maximum ten characters.

EXtra cost for engraving, sy to thim, letter neight, cegenus mountain on ondecess.
 Blank nameplates are supplied with all cam switches (they need not be ordered separately).

#### Wiring Clips

Part Number	Contact Block Jumpers
CJ-1	Between decks
CJ-2	Same deck

#### **Replacement Keys**

Part Number	Description
K301	
que-	Pair of keys (#301)



#### **Dimensions/Terminal Arrangements/Mounting Holes**

с

48

4-M4 Scre

้ด

□70

Y 6

48

□70

Panel Thickness 7.0 max

064

(P2 Handle)



M3.5 Terminal Screw

46.4

00

Ø

M3.5 Terminal Screw

22

2

12N+9

31

N: Number of Contact Blocks

20

2

12

12N+9

<sup>t</sup> Spring Return: 31 Maintained: 29 N: Number of Contact Blocks

Terminal Arrangement



**Mounting Holes** 



UCSQO UCSQM



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Signaling Lights

UCSQM

834



#### **ARN Series – Mono-Lever Switches**

#### **Key features:**

- Mono-Lever Switches Ø 1-13/64" (30mm)
- Contact Blocks Rated for 600V, 10A
- Available in 2–, 3–, and 4–positions.
- Maintained and spring-return modes available.
- Models available with interlock mechanism to prevent inadvertent actuation.





# **Specifications**

Operating Tempe	erature	-25°to 50°C (without freezing)
Insulation Resistance		100ΜΩ
Contact Rating	Rated Voltage: Current	110VDC: 3A 24V AC/DC: 10A 120VAC: 10A 240VAC: 6A 480VAC: 2A 600VAC: 1A
	Insulation Voltage	600V AC/DC
	Rated Thermal Current	10A
	Electrical Life	Over 500,000 operations

#### Part Numbering Guide (Assembled)

ARN	4 –	1012	-	10.00.02.11
<li>① Style</li>	@ Number of	3 Lever		④ Contact
	Contact Blocks	Action		Arrangemen

	Description	Code	Remarks
	Standard Lever	ARN	
① Style	Short Lever	ARNS	Interlocking lever prevents inadvertent operation.
	Interlocking Lever	ARNL	
		1	
@ No. of Contact Diacks		2	Fach contrast black contains two independent contrasts
IND. OF CONTACT BIOCKS	—	3	
		4	
	Blocked	0	
③ Lever Action	Maintained	1	Specify in this order:
	Spring Return	2	- op.ingit.com.com
	No contacts	00	
	1 NO contact	10	
④ Contact Arrangement	1 NC contact	01	Specify the number of contacts to be activated in all active (non-blocked) positions:
	1 NO and 1 NC contact	11	For blocked positions use code: 00
	2 NO contacts	20	
	2 NC contacts	02	





#### **Mono-Lever Switches (Sub-Assembled)**



#### **Standard Mono-Lever Operators**

	Style	Lever Operation Mode	Part Number
		2-Position manual return 3-Position manual return 4-Position manual return	ARN0-1010-B ARN0-1110-B ARN0-1111-B
Stanuaru Lever	Contra C	2-Position spring return 3-Position spring return 4-Position spring return	ARN0-2020-B ARN0-2220-B ARN0-2222-B
Short Lover	(Million of	2-Position manual return 3-Position manual return 4-Position manual return	ARNS0-1010-B ARNS0-1110-B ARNS0-1111-B
Short Lever	(indian a)	2-Position spring return 3-Position spring return 4-Position spring return	ARNS0-2020-B ARNS0-2220-B ARNS0-2222-B
	(Inc.)	2-Position manual return 3-Position manual return 4-Position manual return	ARNL0-1010-B ARNL0-1110-B ARNL0-1111-B
Interlocking Lever	(Internet	2-Position spring return 3-Position spring return 4-Position spring return	ARNL0-2020-B ARNL0-2220-B ARNL0-2222-B

#### **Contact Blocks**

Style	Contact Arrangement	Part Number
-	2NO contacts 1NO & 1NC contact 2NC contacts 1NO early make contact	BR-1E BR-2E BR-3E BR-1EM

To calculate the number of contact blocks required, add the number of NO and NC contacts on each pair of adjoining positions (up + right, right + down, down + left, and left + up). The largest of the four sums is the number of contact blocks required. Up to four contact blocks can be mounted.

#### **Replacement Parts**

Style			Part Number
Pallaura	A.	ARNO, ARNSO (standard & short lever)	ARN-BL
Dellows	-	ARNLO (Interlocking)	ARNL-BL (comes in 2 pieces)
Knob (ball)	•	All Models Knob (ball)	ARNB-B

#### **Dimensions – ARN Series**



Signaling Lights

836



# **Piezo Switches**

#### **Product Description**

Designed for demanding applications where reliability is critical, Piezo switches are based on solid-state outputs allowing for an exceptionally long lifespan. The flat metal surface is completely closed, preventing ingress of liquids and other contaminants, and is perfect for surface cleaning, required in medical and food processing industries. High performance sealing up to IP68 and IP69K is achieved with the single piece construction of the switch.

The Piezo switch series includes a choice of 22mm or 30mm diameter housings with ring or dot illumination, various LED color options (including dual color).

#### **Kev features:**

- 22 or 30mm diameter stainless steel 316L housing
- Sealing up to IP68 & IP69K (switches mounted on panel)
- Flush mount bezel
- Easy to clean metal surface
- · Solid state switch, no moving parts
- Over 50 million lifecycles
- Dot or ring illumination options
- Side viewable illumination models
- Single or dual illumination color
- Short uni-body construction

#### **Specifications**

I	PART NUMBER	PW1L-R6AFB002 112	PW1L-RYAFB002 12	PN1L-M2AFB002 12	PN1L-M4AFB002 12		
Construction		Momentary, solid state pushbutton, dot LED indicator, 3mm mount bezel with finger guide	Momentary, solid state pushbutton, LED ring illumination, 4.5mm chamfered bezel	Momentary, solid state pushbutton, LED ring illumination, 2.5mm flush mount bezel	Momentary, solid state pushbutton, LED side-viewable ring illumination, 5.5mm mount bezel		
Housing diameter		22mm	22mm	30mm	30mm		
rs	Housing	Stainless steel 316L	Stainless steel 316L	Stainless steel 316L	Stainless steel 316L		
ERIA	Wire sealing	Ероху	Ероху	Ероху	Ероху		
AATI	Illuminated ring		Polycarbonate (translucent when off)	Polycarbonate (translucent when off)	Polycarbonate (translucent when off)		
TRICAL MATERIAL	Locking nut	Stainless steel	Stainless steel	PA6.6 nylon - black	PA6.6 nylon - black		
	Switch effect		Pulse once activated (pulse duration dep	pending on actuation force and speed)			
	Electrical function	1 Normally Open (NO) contact					
RICAL	Maximum ratings	1A@ 24V AC or DC					
	Electrical life	50 million cycles					
ELECT	Switch resistance ON / OFF		ON: 10 ohms max / 0	F: 5 M ohms min			
	LED consumption		10mA @ 12VDC or 24VDC		20mA @ 12VDC or 24VDC		
	Insulation resistance		1000 Mohms minir	ium at 500VDC			
	Dielectric strength		500 Vrms 50Hz min betwe	en outputs and housing			
CAL	Torque	2.5Nm (1.8lb-ft) min - 3.0Nm (2.	2lb-ft) max applied to locking nut	1.5Nm (1.1lb-ft) min - 10.0Nm (7.4lb-ft) max applied to locking nut			
CHANI	Operating force	2.00N (0.45lb)	- 6.00N (1.35lb)	6.00N (1.35lb) - 12.00N (2.70lb)			
ME	Panel thickness	1.5mm min t	o 6.5mm max	1.5mm min to 6mm max			
Temperature range -40°C to +75°		-40°C to +75°C (-4	40°F to +167°F)				
Seali	ng	IP68 according to IEC 60529; IP69K according to DIN 40050-9					
Vibration resistance			10-500Hz / 10g per IEC 60068-2-6				
EMC			EN61000-4 & E	N61000-6-2			



PW1L-R6AFB002 22mm with LED dot & finger guide



PN1L-M2AFB002 30mm flush with LED ring



PW1L-RYAFB002 22mm chamfer with LED ring









#### **Part Numbers**

Part Number	Description	Panel cut size	LED voltage ①	LED color @
PW1L-R6AFB002302	22mm Piezo switch with LED dot & finger guide	Ø22mm	P: Dot / 12VDC J: Dot / 24VDC	0B: Blue OG: Green OS: Red OY: Yellow OW: White SG: Red/Green <sup>1</sup>
PW1L-RYAFB0023@	22mm Piezo switch with LED ring	Ø22mm	D: Ring / 12VDC E: Ring / 24VDC	0B: Blue 0G: Green 0S: Red 0Y: Yellow 0W: White 2A: Red/Green <sup>2</sup>
PN1L-M2AFB0023@	30mm flush Piezo switch with LED ring	Ø30mm	D: Ring / 12VDC E: Ring / 24VDC	0B: Blue 0G: Green 0S: Red 0Y: Yellow 0W: White 2A: Red/Green <sup>2</sup>
PN1L-M4AFB0023@	30mm Piezo switch with side viewable LED ring	Ø30mm	D: Ring / 12VDC E: Ring / 24VDC	0B: Blue 0G: Green 0S: Red 0Y: Yellow 0W: White 2A: Red/Green <sup>2</sup>

#### **Replacement Parts**

Part Number	Description	Size	Material
PW9Z-LNM	Spare 22mm Piezo Switch Hex Locking Nut	M22x1	Metal
PN9Z-LN	Spare 30mm Piezo Switch Hex Locking Nut	M30x1.5	Plastic

Note: 1. See Equivalent Circuit Diagram-2 on page 837 for details. 2. See Equivalent Circuit Diagram-4 on page 837 & 838 for details.

838

Timers

Contactors



# PIEZO SWITCH PW1L-R6AFB002 PANEL CUT OUT

#### All dimensions in mm





#### DIMENSIONS



PW9Z-LNM



1

1

1

1

2

RED

RED

YELLOW

LED +12V DC or +24V DC

LED GND

LED GND LED +12V DC or +24V DC

#### PIEZO SWITCH PW1L-RYAFB002 PANEL CUT OUT

#### All dimensions in mm

DIMENSIONS

2.00

Ø22×1

3.50

20.00





IP69K PANEL CUT OUT

# 6x0.22mm<sup>2</sup> for led 2A 300mm long







50

0-RING

:0.22mm<sup>2</sup>

300mm long





D

Е

EQUIVALENT CIRCUIT DIAGRAM-3

	RED WIRES	N.O. CONTACT Max.rating: 1A 24V AC/DC
OLOR	YELLOW WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC
B	BLUE WIRE	LED GND

IS	RED	1
IY	YELLOW	1
W	WHITE	1
A	RED/GREEN	2



EQUIVALENT CIRCUIT DIAGRAM-4

		RED WIRES	N.O. CONTACT Max.rating: 1A 24V AC/DC
OLOR	REEN	GREEN WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC
LED O	D2-G	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
SOLOR	RED	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
ED	D1-	RED WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC



COLOR

COLOR

ß

YELLOW WIRE

BLUE WIRE

YELLOW WIRE

BLUE WIRE



IDEC



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Relays & Sockets

#### PIEZO SWITCH PN1L-M2AFB002\_ PANEL CUT OUT



**Switches & Pilot Devices** 

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks





#### PIEZO SWITCH PN1L-M4AFB002\_\_\_ PANEL CUT OUT

All dimensions in mm

DIMENSIONS





PANEL CUT OUT













PN1L-M4AFB002\_\_



3

EQUIVALENT CIRCUIT DIAGRAM-3

Ma:

RED WIRES

YELLOW WIRE

BLUE WIRE

- BLUE

YELLOW

N.O. CONTACT K.rating: 1A 24V AC/DC

LED +12V DC or +24V DC

LED GND



EQUIVALENT CIRCUIT DIAGRAM-4

		RED WIRES	N.O. CONTACT Max.rating: 1A 24V AC/DC
OLOR	REEN	GREEN WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC
D2-G	D2-G	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
COLOR	RED	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
LED C	D1-	RED WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC



E

24V









		RED WIRES	N.O. CONTACT Max.rating: 1A 24V AC/DC
OLOR	REEN	GREEN WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC
E	D2-G	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
OLOR	RED	BLACK WIRE	LED GND
9	10	RED WIRE	LED +12V DC or +24V DC

EQUIVALENT CIRCUIT DIAGRAM-2

D2

RED

GREEN

840

IDEC

LED COLOR

Selection Guide 8	342
SignaLight Towers	344 344 353
Surface Mount Indicators	356 356 361
Panel Mounted Anunciators830mm SLC30 Series830mm SLC30-IPS Series840mm SLC40 Series8	362 362 370 378







www.IDEC.com/signalinglights



Table of Contents

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Selection Guide

s & Pi	Series	LD6A			
(1)			LT7	LH1D	Jumbo Dome Pilot Lights
Switches					
Signaling Lights	Appearance				
Relays & Sockets					
6	Page	844	853	856	861
mers		LED	LED	LED	Incandescent or LED
Ē	Description	Steady or Flashing Light with Buzzer	Steady or Flashing Light with Buzzer	One-color, Two-color, or Three- color Alternate Illumination	
	Features	<ul> <li>Unique oval lens shape provides clear distinction between LED colors</li> <li>Color coded wires</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Ultra bright LEDs</li> <li>Fast and easy assembly</li> <li>Optional adjustable alarm</li> <li>Color-coded wiring terminals</li> <li>LED strobe modules</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Flat lens, dome, or jumbo dome lenses</li> </ul>	Large dome lens
OLS	Nominal Voltage	24V AC/DC	24V DC, 90-250V AC	24V AC/DC	24V AC/DC
Itact	Lamp Style	Lens LED Modules	Lens LED modules	LED	LED or Incandescent
Con	Lens Colors	Red, Yellow, Blue, Green, White	Red, Amber, Green, Blue, White, Lemon Yellow	Cool White, Blue, Green, Yellow, Warm White, Amber, Red	Amber, Green, Red, Blue, White, Yellow
	Degree of Protection	IP65, IP54, IP23	IP65, Type 4, 4X, 13	IP67, Type 4X	IP65
Blocks	Mounting	Frame mount Wall mount Direct mount Pole mount with base Pole mount with L-shaped bracket	Base-mounting with stud L-angle bracket with pole Base-mount with pole Wall mount bracket	Direct mount Surface mount	22mm panel cut-out
Terminal	Lens Shape/Size	Oval / 40mm x 60mm	Round / 70mm (2.75")	Dome / ø37mm Flat / 35mm x 34mm Jumbo Dome / ø66mm	Dome / ø66mm
cuit Breakers	Ratings/Approvals	c SUs ( E	c@Jus <b>( (</b>	(€ ₀∰ստ	C C C CVR heinland

842



#### SLC Series — Panel Mount Annunciators

		SLC Serie	es – Panel Mount Annunciato	ors
Series	SI	_C30 1.18" (30mm)	SLC30-IPS 1.18" (30mm)	SLC40 1.57" (40mm)
Appearance	Full Voltage		Available with integrated control unit pushbuttons and key switches	Full Voltage
Page		862	870	878
Features			<ul> <li>Custom-built, multiple combination wind</li> <li>Custom illumination color combinatio</li> <li>Optional legend engraving</li> </ul>	dows ns
Illumination Face Size	Style F: 1.181" x 1.181" (30 x 30mm)         Style F: 1.575" x 1.575" (40 x 40mm)           Style H: 1.181" x 2.362" (30 x 60mm)         Style H: 1.575" x 3.150" (40 x 80mm)           Style L: 1.181" x 3.543" (30 x 90mm)         Style L: 1.575" x 4.724" (40 x 120mm)           Style V: 2.362" x 1.181" (60 x 30mm)         Style V: 3.150" x 4.724" (40 x 120mm)           Style G: 2.362" x 2.362" (60 x 60mm)         Style G: 3.150" x 3.150" (80 x 40mm)			
Light Source		bayonet	LED cluster or base incandescent (1W)	LED cluster or screw base incandescent (2W)
Illumination Colors		LEC	: Amber, Blue, Green, Red, Yellow, White, Red/Green	n 2-color alternate*
		Full voltage	6, 12	2, 24V DC
	LED	Transformer	120V,	, 240V AC
Input Type/Voltage		DC-DC converter	11	IOV DC
	Incondessant	Full voltage	6.3, 18,	, 24, 30V DC
	Incanuescent	Transformer	120V, 240V	V AC (50/60Hz)
Terminations			M3.5 screw with captive sems plate (M3 screw check terminals on applicable u LED models feature M3.5 spring-up termi	units) nals
Approvals		Cert No. B970213332375	BASE UL Recognized File No. E68961	CSA Certified File No. LR48366 ABS American Bureau of Shipping
*Red/Green 2-color a	lternate available in 24	IV LED only.		

843

#### LD6A LED SignaLight Towers

#### Unique Striped Design Improves Visibility

Key features of the LD6A LED SignaLight Towers include:

- The striped design with non-illuminated area between the lenses makes the illuminated color very visible.
- Unique oval lens shape provides high-visibility from different directions.
- Five different mounting styles available: frame mount, wall mount, direct mount and pole mount (round or L-shaped bracket).
- Clear lens models available to clearly distinguish between illuminated and non-illuminated lenses.
- Custom configuration is possible.
- Flashing cycle: 1.75Hz (approx. 105 flashes per minute) conforms to international standard IEC 60073.
- Alarm (3.3kHz, 2 different styles) can be heard in 360° degrees. Adjustable volume (70 to 90dB).
- Degree of protection: IP65 Steady units and IP54 Flashing units (using frame, wall, direct and pole mount with round base), IP23 Steady and Flashing units using pole mount with L-shaped bracket.



# **Assembled Products**

Mounting	Tions	LED Color	Stead	iy	Steady/Flashi	ng/Alarm
Style	Hers	Code	Part Number	Weight (approx.)	Part Number	Weight (approx.)
	1	R, Y, S, G, W	LD6A-1GQ*-	220g	LD6A-1GZQ*-	310g
	2	RY, RG	LD6A-2GQ*-	260g	LD6A-2GZQ*-	350g
G: Frame Mount	3	RYS, RYG	LD6A-3GQ*-	300g	LD6A-3GZQ*-	390g
Widdine	4	RYSG	LD6A-4GQ*-	340g	LD6A-4GZQ*-	430g
	5	RYSGW	LD6A-5GQ*-	380g	LD6A-5GZQ*-	470g
	1	R, Y, S, G, W	LD6A-1WQ*-	225g	LD6A-1WZQ*-	315g
	2	RY, RG	LD6A-2WQ*-	265g	LD6A-2WZQ*-	355g
W: Wall Mount	3	RYS, RYG	LD6A-3WQ*-	305g	LD6A-3WZQ*-	395g
Widding	4	RYSG	LD6A-4WQ*-	345g	LD6A-4WZQ*-	435g
	5	RYSGW	LD6A-5WQ*-	385g	LD6A-5WZQ*-	475g
	1	R, Y, S, G, W	LD6A-1DQ*-	185g	LD6A-1DZQ*-	275g
	2	RY, RG	LD6A-2DQ*-	225g	LD6A-2DZQ*-	315g
D: Direct Mount	3	RYS, RYG	LD6A-3DQ*-	265g	LD6A-3DZQ*-	355g
Widdine	4	RYSG	LD6A-4DQ*-	305g	LD6A-4DZQ*-	395g
	5	RYSGW	LD6A-5DQ*-	345g	LD6A-5DZQ*-	435g
	1	R, Y, S, G, W	LD6A-1PQ*-	645g	LD6A-1PZQ*-	735g
	2	RY, RG	LD6A-2PQ*-	685g	LD6A-2PZQ*-	775g
P: Pole Mount (with base)	3	RYS, RYG	LD6A-3PQ*-	725g	LD6A-3PZQ*-	815g
(11111 5000)	4	RYSG	LD6A-4PQ*-	765g	LD6A-4PZQ*-	855g
	5	RYSGW	LD6A-5PQ*-	805g	LD6A-5PZQ*-	895g
	1	R, Y, S, G, W	LD6A-1KQ*-	640g	LD6A-1KZQ*-	730g
K: Pole Mount	2	RY, RG	LD6A-2KQ*-	680g	LD6A-2KZQ*-	770g
(with	3	RYS, RYG	LD6A-3KQ*-	720g	LD6A-3KZQ*-	810g
L-shaped bracket)	4	RYSG	LD6A-4KQ*-	760g	LD6A-4KZQ*-	850g
STUDIOL	5	RYSGW	LD6A-5KQ*-	800g	LD6A-5KZQ*-	890g

Specify housing color code in place of \*: B (black), . W (light gray) Specify illumination color in place of Starting with the top tier. State the LED color code from the left. R (red), Y (yellow), S (blue), G (green), W (pure white) Example: When the LED color is RYGSW => LD6A-5GQW-RYGSW Clear lens type also available. Specify "C" after the LED color code. Example: LD6A-5GQW-RYSGW => LD6A-5GQW-RYSGWC

Switches & Pilot Lights

Circuit Breakers

844



#### **Combination of LED Color and Lens Color**

LED Color	Color Lens Type	Clear Lens Type	
R: Red	Red lens	Clear lens	
Y: Yellow	Yellow lens	Clear lens	
S: Blue	Blue lens	Clear lens	
G: Green	Green lens	Clear lens	
W: White	Clear lens		

For white (W) LED, a clear lens is used in both color and clear lens configurations.

#### **Mounting Parts Included**

-	
Mounting Style	Supplied Parts
G: Frame mount	M4 screw (4 pcs)*, M4 spring washer (4 pcs)*, M4 plain washer (4 pcs)*, M5 screw (2 pcs), M5 spring washer (2 pcs), M5 plain washer (2 pcs), bracket (1 pc)
W: Wall mount	M4 screw (20 mm) (4 pcs), M4 screw (8 mm) (4 pcs)*, M4 spring washer (8 pcs)* M4 plain washer (8 pcs)*, M4 nut (4 pcs), bracket (1 pc), gasket (1 pc)
D: Direct mount	M5 screw (4 pcs)*, M5 spring washer (4 pcs)*, M5 plain washer (4 pcs)*, M5 nut (4 pcs)*, O-ring (4 pcs), gasket (1 pc)
P: Pole mount (with base)	M5 screw (4 pcs), M5 spring washer (4 pcs), M5 plain washer (4 pcs), M5 nut (4 pcs), O-ring (4 pcs), gasket (1 pc)
K: Pole mount (with L-shaped bracket)	M22 plain washer 2 (pcs), M22 nut (2 pcs), bracket (1 pc)



\*For black housing, black screws and washers are supplied. For light gray housing, silver screws and washers are supplied.

#### **Base Module**

Chulo	Mounting Style	Р	Notos		
Style	woulding Style	Steady	Steady/Flashing/Alarm	Notes	
$\bigcirc$	Frame Mount	LD6A-0GQ*	LD6A-0GZQ*		
0	Wall Mount	LD6A-0WQ*	LD6A-0WZQ*		
	Direct Mount	LD6A-0DQ*	LD6A-0DZQ*	A top cap is supplied.	
	Pole Mount (with base)	LD6A-0PQ*	LD6A-0PZQ*		
	Pole Mount (with L-shaped bracket)	LD6A-0KQ*	LD6A-0KZQ*		

Specify a housing color code in place of \*: B (black), W (light gray)

Do not supply power to the base module without connecting LED modules.

#### **LED Module**

Style		Lens	Part Number	LED Color Code
	Plack	Color lens	LD9Z-6ALB-	R, Y, S, G, W
	DIdUK	Clear lens LD9Z-6ALB-	LD9Z-6ALB- 🗆 C	R, Y, S, G
	Light gray	Color lens	LD9Z-6ALW-	R, Y, S, G, W
		Clear lens	LD9Z-6ALW- 🗆 C	R, Y, S, G

Specify an LED color code in place of : R (red), Y (yellow), S (blue), G (green), W (white)

When using white (W) with a clear lens, order LD9Z-6ALB-W (black housing) or LD9Z-6ALW-W (light gray housing).

#### **Center Set Screw**

Item		Part Number	Notes
	1 tier	LD9Z-6AC1	
6	2 tiers	LD9Z-6AC2	
	3 tiers	LD9Z-6AC3	A plain washer and spring washer are supplied.
00	4 tiers	LD9Z-6AC4	
	5 tiers	LD9Z-6AC5	

1902232157



IDEC

LD6A

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### Ordering Examples [Ex. 1] When ordering LD6A-3PQW-RYG as sub-component parts, specify the following:

Pole mount (with base), steady, light gray housing, 3 tiers, color lens LED	modules with Red, Yellow, an	d Green LED
Base module (pole mount with base, steady, light gray housing)	LD6A-0PQW	1 piece
LED module (red LED with color lens, light gray housing)	LD9Z-6ALW-R	1 piece
LED module (yellow LED with color lens, light gray housing)	LD9Z-6ALW-Y	1 piece
LED module (green LED with color lens, light gray housing)	LD9Z-6ALW-G	1 piece
Center screw set (3 tiers)	LD9Z-6AC3	1 piece

#### [Ex. 2] When ordering LD6A-5WZQB-RYSGWC as sub-component parts, specify the following: Wall mount, steady/flashing/alarm, black housing, 5 tiers, clear lens LED modules with Red, Yellow, Blue, Green, and Pure white LED Base module (wall mount, steady/flashing/alarm, black housing) LD6A-0WZQB 1 piece LED module (red LED with clear lens, black housing) LD9Z-6ALB-RC 1 piece LED module (yellow LED with clear lens, black housing) LD9Z-6ALB-YC 1 piece LED module (blue LED with clear lens, black housing) LD9Z-6ALB-SC 1 piece LED module (green LED with clear lens, black housing) LD9Z-6ALB-GC 1 piece LED module (pure white LED with clear lens, black housing) LD9Z-6ALB-W 1 piece Center screw set (5 tiers) LD9Z-6AC5 1 piece

#### **Replacement Parts**

It	em	Description		Part Number	Notes
		Тор Сар	Black	LD9Z-6ATB	A top cap is supplied with a base module.
			Light gray	LD9Z-6ATW	
	000	L-shaped Bracket	Metal (chrome-plated)	LD9Z-6AK	Two plain washers and two nuts are supplied.

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

846



Signaling Lights Switches & Pilot Lights

#### Specifications External Contact Ratings

#### **Specifications**

Safety Standards	IEC60947-5-1, CSA C22.2 No.	EN60947-5-1, UL508, 14					
Operating Temperature	-25 to +55°C (r	-25 to +55°C (no freezing)					
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)					
Storage Temperature	-40 to +75°C (r	no freezing)					
Overvoltage Category	III (IEC60664-1)						
Impulse Withstand Voltage	800V (IEC6094)	800V (IEC60947-1)					
Insulation Resistance	100 MΩ minim	um (500V DC megger)					
Dielectric Strength	Between live and dead parts: 1000V AC, 1 minute						
Pollution Degree	3						
Corrosion Immunity	Atmosphere free from corrosive gases						
Vibration Resistance	Operating extremes: 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm						
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 147 m/s <sup>2</sup> , 6 shocks each in 6 axes						
	Steady	frame mount, wall mount, direct mount, pole mount with base	IP65				
Degree of Protection	Steady	pole mount with L-shaped bracket	IP23				
(IEC60529)	Flashing/ Alarm	frame mount, wall mount, direct mount, pole mount with base	IP54				
	Flashing/ Alarm	pole mount with L-shaped bracket	IP23				
Housing Color	Black, Light gra	ay					
Material	Housing: AE Lens: AS Pole: Str Pole base: Dir	XS resin 6 resin eel (nickel-chrome plated) ecast aluminum					
Wire	22AWG						

#### **Functional Specifications**

Rated Insulation Voltage		60V			
Operating Voltage		24V AC/DC ±10%			
Rate	ed Voltage (Ue)	24V AC/DC			
LED	Color Code	R (red), Y (yellow)	, S (blue), G (green)	, W (white)	
	Illumination Color	R, Y	S, G	W	
	Rated Current (per tier)	25mA	30mA	20mA	
	Power Consumption (per tier)	0.6W	0.75W	0.5W	
LED Life (Note)		Approx. 30,000 hours (until brightness is reduced to 50% of the initial value in a 25°C operating environment)			
Flas	hing Cycle (IEC60073)	Approx. 105 flashes per minute (1.75 Hz)			
Alarm Cycle		Alarm 1: approx. 700 times per minute Alarm 2: approx. 35 times per minute			
Ę	Current Draw	110mA max.			
Alar	Inrush Current	AC: 400mA max.	400mA max. DC: 250mA max.		
	Alarm Volume	70 to 90dB, at 1m (volume adjustable)			
	Acoustic Frequency	Approx. 3.3kHz			

Note: Life of the LED varies according to operating conditions and environment.

	AC Contact Capacity	Current Capacity	100mA min.				
	(per tier)	Dielectric Strength	35V AC min.				
E		Current Capacity	100mA min.				
	DC Contact Capacity, Transistor Capacity (per tier)	Dielectric Strength	35V min.				
		Leakage Current	0.1mA max.				
Alarm	AC Contact Capacity	Current Capacity	400mA min.				
	(per alarm)	Dielectric Strength	35V AC min.				
	DC Contact Capacity.	Current Capacity	300mA min.				
	Transistor Capacity	Dielectric Strength	35V min.				
	(per alarm)	Leakage Current	0.1mA max.				



#### **Dimension Table**

Tioro	Frame Mount	Wall Mount	Direct Mount	I	Pole Mount
ners	(L1)	(L2)	(L3)	w/ base (L4)	w/ L-shaped bracket (L5)
1	156	156	98	408	372
2	186	186	128	438	402
3	216	216	158	468	432
4	246	246	188	498	462
5	276	276	218	528	492

#### **Panel Cut-Out**







Contactors

**Circuit Breakers** 

848





#### **Dimension Table**

	Tiers	Frame Mount (L1)	Wall Mount (L2)	Direct Mount (L3)	Pole Mount	
					w/ base (L4)	w/ L-shaped bracket (L5)
	1	228	228	170	480	444
	2	258	258	200	510	474
	3	288	288	230	540	504
	4	318	318	260	570	534
	5	348	348	290	600	564

#### **Panel Cut-Out**



\*Complies with IEC60947-5-1.

LD6A

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### Wiring Example (Flashing Light and Alarm) Mechanical Contacts NPN Transistors



Red Yellow Blue Green Pure White	LED Red LED Yellc LED Blue LED Gree Alarm	Red w: Orange Ellue an: Green White: White White: White Hungh 2 Light Blue		External contact for steady light/alarr External contact for flashing light
F	lashing CO	M: Brown		
Р	ower:	Gray		
Р	ower:	Yellow	Fuse 1A	Power supply 24V DC



#### Safety Precautions

- Turn off the power to the LD6A before mounting, removing, wiring or assembling the LED module. Make sure the wiring is done correctly otherwise electrical shock or fire may result.
- Mount the LD6A on a solid surface not subject to vibrations.
- Do not mount the LD6A upside-down or horizontally.
- Do not leave the LD6A without a cap or unassembled.

See drawing below regarding the mounting of the LD6A.For panel cut-out dimensions, see pages 9 and 10.

- Install the supplied gasket, otherwise the waterproof seal will be compromised.
- · Do not apply any chemicals that may corrode the plastic materials.
- If the LD6A is subjected to strong vibrations, the hexagon socket screw may

· Postion the LD6A to make sure the alarm sound is the loudest. (Steady/flash-

1. Insert two nuts in the frame, and attach the bracket using two M5 screws.

#### become loose. Take measures to prevent loosening. (See the figure below.)



• Do not loosen any screws if the tightening torque is not specified.

#### Instructions

#### Examples of recommended frames and frame nuts

Frame Size	Frame	Frame Nut	Manufacturer
□ 30 mm*	SFF-302	SFB-001 SFB-4B5 SFB-101	SUS
□ 40 mm	SFF-402	SFB-008 SFB-4A5 SFB-108	(Japan)

\*The mounting bracket for the housing is 40 mm.

When using a frame mount type, be sure to use flexible conduit, otherwise the waterproof seal will be compromised.

Refer to the "Example of Flexible Conduit" shown on the right.

#### **Example of Flexible Conduit**

Conduit Port Size	M20
Gland	AL16/M20/A/BL
Conduit	PAFS16BL
Manufacturer	Adaptaflex



Contactors



Recommended tightening torque: 2.6 to 2.7 N·m 2. Mount the LD6A to the bracket using four M4 screws.

Note: See table below for typical examples of frames and nuts. Consult the manufacturer of the frame for the installation method of the frame nut.



LD6A

Timers

Mounting

ing/alarm type)

**Frame Mounting** 

850



Conduit port

Gland

M5 Screw

O-ring

Base Gasket

Nut

Spring Washer

Plain Washer

#### Wall Mounting

- Make four tapped holes in the mounting panel and mount the bracket and gasket using four screws (M4 x 20). Recommended tightening torque: 1.6 to 1.7 N·m
- 2. Mount the LD6A to the bracket using four screws (M4 x 8). Recommended tightening torque: 1.6 to 1.7 N  $\cdot m$





#### Pole Mounting (with base)

The pole mount type can be installed in four ways. The recommended mounting method (pattern A from page 9 or 10) is described below.

P<u>anel</u>

Recommended tightening torque: 2.6 to 2.7 N·m (M5 screw)



#### Pole Mounting (with L-shaped bracket)

#### 1. Using L-shaped bracket

Recommended tightening torque: 10 to 11 N·m (M10) Recommended tightening torque: 25 to 26 N·m (M22)

#### 2. Not using L-shaped bracket

Remove the bushing, hexagonal nut (M22), plain washer, and L-shaped bracket from the LD6A and install in the following order: plain washer, hexagonal nut (M22), and bushing.

Recommended tightening torque: 25 to 26  $N{\cdot}m$  (M22)



2. Not using L-shaped bracket



The parts marked with \* are not supplied and should be provided by the user.

#### **Replacement and Addition of LED Modules**

- Make sure to turn power off.
- Insert a flat screwdriver into the cap recess as shown below, lift up the cap, and remove with your hands. Use a flat screwdriver with maximum 1-mm thick and 7-mm wide tip.
- Remove the center screw before reassembling the LED modules.
- When assembling the LED modules, make sure to align the recess of the cap with the recess of the LED module. Otherwise, damage may result. Recommended tightening torque: 0.4 to 0.5 N·m.



- Note the correct orientation when assembling the LED modules.
- Tighten the screws to the recommended tightening torque. The LED module may be damaged if the screw is loose during operation.
- Do not touch the metal plug on the LED module. Otherwise, LED elements maybe damaged due to static electricity.
- Use a maximum of 5 tiers.
- Select the correct screw length depending on the number of tiers.
- Do not remove the gasket from the LED module. Otherwise, the waterproof seal will be compromised.

#### Wiring

- For wiring, see the wiring diagrams on pages 848 and 850.
- Incorrect wiring may damage the internal circuit.
- Be sure to insulate unused wires.
- Connect a 1A fuse to the power line as shown in the Wiring Examples on pages 848 and 850.
- Use a UL listed external fuse holder.
- Use a class 2 power supply only.
- When using LED modules of the same color for two or more tiers, determine contact capacity in referencet to the LED current, because only one wire is used to light all tiers of the same color.
- Do not apply voltage to flashing (brown) lines.
- Do not connect flashing (brown) line to the power lines. The internal circuit may be damaged.
- Do not turn on steady and flashing circuits simultaneously.
- Do not turn on alarms 1 and 2 simultaneously.

#### LD6A

**Signaling Lights** 

#### Wire Color

Wire Color	Steady	Steady, Flashing, Alarm
Red	LED Module – Red	LED Module – Red
Orange	LED Module – Yellow	LED Module – Yellow
Blue	LED Module – Blue	LED Module – Blue
Green	LED Module – Green	LED Module – Green
White	LED Module – White	LED Module – White
Purple	_	Alarm 1
Light Blue	—	Alarm 2
Brown	—	Flashing COM
Gray	—	Power Line
Yellow	Power Line	Power Line

For information on external contacts, see "External Contact Ratings" on page 847.

#### **Alarm Volume Adjustment**

- Move the volume adjustment to the right or left to change the volume.
- When the adjustment lever is all the way to the right the volume is at its maximum.
- The adjustment lever may be damaged if forced open or closed.



#### **High Temperature Limitations**

The external temperature cannot exceed  $50^{\circ}$ C when all tiers are lit at the same time in the following combinations:

1. Three tiers

Two or more tiers of blue and green (example: Red-Green-Blue, Green-Green-Red)

2. Four or five tiers (example: Red-Yellow-Green-White, Red-Yellow-Blue-Green-White)



Contactors

852
# **LT7 Series Light Towers**

### Easily build or modify the combination that works for you!

The LT7 light tower combines innovative LED technology with modular style assembly. This enables the towers to meet the extensive requirements seen in most status indicating applications. The simple design uses only 9 modular components to make a five color tower complete with alarm and flashing functions.

Using the latest and brightest LEDs, the LT7 product range provides brilliant illumination for all the lens colors. The unique prism cut design enhances the brightness and ensures outstanding levels of visibility from any direction and distance.

Key features of the LT7 series light towers include:

- 70mm diameter
- Ultra bright LEDs
- LED strobe modules
- Unique interlocking construction
- Fast and easy assembly
- Optional adjustable alarm
- Lead-free design, RoHS compliant
- IP65 environment protection, NEMA 4, 4X, 13
- Color-coded wiring terminals
- Only nine modular components with 5 lens colors & 4 base units
- UL/c-UL Listed, CE marked



# Part Numbers

### **Part Numbers: Base Units**

Voltage	Steady	Flashing/Buzzer		
24\/ DC	LT7B-D24			
24V DU	LT7B-D24SB*	LI / D-UZ4FD		
90-250V AC	LT7B-A250	LT7B-A250FB		
A P in inter				

Base unit comes with top cap.
 \*Short body, black base type.

### Part Numbers: Lens/LED Units

Color	Part Number
Red	LT7A-R
Amber Yellow	LT7A-Y
Green	LT7A-G
Blue	LT7A-S
White	LT7A-C
Lemon Yellow	LT7A-LY*

\*Maximum 5 LED color variations per base. Lemon yellow LED module and amber yellow LED module share same signal and both will light if stacked together.

### Part Numbers: LED-Strobe Units

Color	Part Number		
Red	LT7A-XE-R		
Amber Yellow	LT7A-XE-Y		
Green	LT7A-XE-G		
Blue	LT7A-XE-S		
White	LT7A-XE-C		

(for 24V DC base only)



Switches & Pilot Lights

Lemon Yellow LED module

Short body type

LT7B-A250FB

Flashing/Steady

90~250V AC (50/60Hz)

90~250V AC (50/60Hz)

Alarm 1\*

50mA±10mA

1.8W±0.25W

90dB±5 (at 1m)

-25°C~+55°C

Upright, indoor only IP65, Type 4, 4X, 13

NPN

340g

70dB or less (at 1m)

60 flashes per minute

Alarm 2\*\*

24mA±10mA

1.3W±0.25W

LT7B-A250

Steady

310g

: Lights	
Pilot	
Š	
Switches	

LT7

**Base Units** 

**Operation/Function** 

**Operating Voltage** 

**Current Consumption** 

**Power Consumption** 

Alarm Sound Level

Flashing Cycle

**Temperature Range** 

Operating

Mounting

Protection

**Open Collector** 

\*Alarm 1: continuous sound \*Alarm 2: intermittent sound

Weight

Max

Min

Rated Voltage

Alarm

hts	
Ŀġ	
ling	
Signa	
0,	

Specifications

G
$\sim$
0
0
S
Š
S
>
g
B
~

ts

										CO	for coded wiring re	minais
	LED Unit Type			Steady/	Flashing					Strobe		
tions	LED Unit Color	Red	Amber Yellow	Green	Blue	White	Lemon Yellow	Red	Amber Yellow	Green	Blue	White
ifica	Current/Power	52mA/	/1.25W		42mA	/1.0W		280mA	/6.96W	130mA/3.36W	260mA/6.48W	270mA/6.72W
Operating Temperature Range					-10°C~+60°C							
Weight 60g							70g					
	<ul> <li>*Operate with all voltage base units listed on previous page.</li> <li>3. Strobe units should be operated in 'Continuous light' mode. If it is operated in flashing mode, it will NOT operate correctly.</li> </ul>											

Strobe units pulse 77 times per minute 1.

Strobe units suitable only for BASE unit [LT7B-D24(FB)]. Units do NOT work with BASE unit [LT7B-A250(FB)].

LT7B-D24

Steady

250g

LT7B-D24SB

LT7B-D24FB

24V DC

24V ±10% (21.6~26.4V)

50mA±10mA

1.2W±0.25W

-30°C~+60°C

Upright, indoor only

IP65, Type 4, 4X, 13

PNP/NPN

280g

90dB±5 (at 1m)

70dB or less (at 1m)

60 flashes per minute

Alarm 1\*

Flashing/Steady

Alarm 2\*\*

24mA±10mA

0.58W±0.25W

### **Accessories & Replacement Parts**



Must use LT9Z-7L pole mount with LT9Z-SZ020 wall mount bracket.

5. 6.

4. Do not substitute parts of units from other products.

This product can be used only indoors. Do not use outdoors.

Do not use without LED unit or top cover installed.



**Ultra-bright LEDs** 



# **Wiring Examples**



1902232157

38.0

70.0

1/2 N

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

# LH Series Surface Mount Indicators

### Innovative indicators in a slim & stylish design. **Reduces installation space.**

Kev features of the LH series include:

- Direct mounting on surfaces such as panels, aluminum frames, and walls.
- Surface mount style does not affect the placement of other components. Requires only a small space behind the mounting surface for screws and nuts.
- Slim design well suited for installation in small spaces.
- Direct cable wiring style ensures waterproof characteristics. 1m, 3m, and 5m cables available.
- IP67, Type 4X
- Excellent visibility from the front and from the side.
- Legends and symbols can be printed on marking film to customize flat type.
- Red/Green two-color alternate illumination available.
- Three-color alternate illumination available with jumbo-dome models.
- · Jumbo dome models available with connector.



# ( € .ጫ

Kela		1m	LH1D-D2HQ4C10-®
	Dome ø37 One Color	3m	LH1D-D2HQ4C30-®
		5m	LH1D-D2HQ4C50-®
mers		1m	LH1D-D2HQ4C10-RG
=	Dome ø37 Red/Green 2.color Altornato	3m	LH1D-D2HQ4C30-RG
		5m	LH1D-D2HQ4C50-RG
	Flat One Color Full	1m	LH1D-H2HQ4C10-®
Contactors		3m	LH1D-H2HQ4C30-®
		5m	LH1D-H2HQ4C50-@
	Flat Red/Green 2-rolor Alternate	1m	LH1D-H2HQ4C10-RG
		3m	LH1D-H2HQ4C30-RG
sks			LH1D-H2HQ4C50-RG

RPW: red/cool white, GW: green/warm white, GPW: green/cool white

5. RG: R (red) / G (green) 2-color alternate illumination Note: Dual- and tri-color units use a white lens.

Specify a color code in place of ① in the Part No.: A: amber, G: green, PW: cool white, R: red, S: blue, W: warm white, Y: yellow

4. Specify a color code in place of (1) in the Part No.: RGW: red/green/warm white, RGPW: red/green/cool white

Specify a color code in place of <sup>©</sup> in the Part No.: A: amber, G. green, R: red, S: blue, W: warm white, Y: yellow
 Specify a color code in place of <sup>©</sup> in the Part No.: AG: amber/green, AW: amber/warm white, APW: amber/cool white, RG: red/green, RW: red/warm white,

### LH1D-D3HQ4C10-@ 1m Cable 3m LH1D-D3HQ4C30-@ Jumbo Dome (one color) LH1D-D3HQ4C50-@ 5m Connector LH1D-D3HQ4CN1-@ 1m LH1D-D3HQ4C10-3 Cable 3m LH1D-D3HQ4C30-3 Jumbo Dome (two color) 5m LH1D-D3HQ4C50-3 Connector LH1D-D3HQ4CN1-3 1m LH1D-D3HQ4C10-@ Cable LH1D-D3HQ4C30-@ 3m Jumbo Dome (three color) 5m LH1D-D3HQ4C50-@ Connector LH1D-D3HQ4CN1-@

Terminal Bloc

1.

**Circuit Breakers** 



LH

vs & Sockets

IDEC

# Part Numbers

### **Replacement Parts**

Style	Material	Part Number	<sup>©</sup> Lens Color
Lens (flat)	Polyarylate	LH9Z-1DLH2-@	For flat lens. Specify a color code in place of $\oplus$ in the Part No. A: amber G: green C: clear R: red S: blue Y: yellow Note: Use C (clear) lens for R/G (red/green alternate), W (warm white), or PW (cool white) illumination.
Lens (jumbo dome)	Polycarbonate	HW1A-P5@	For jumbo dome lens. Specify a color code in place of (2) in the Part No. A: amber G: green R: red S: blue W: white Y: yellow Note: Dual- and tri-color units use a white lens.

# LH Specifications

	IEC 60947-1, IEC 60947-5-1,	Standards					
Applicable Standards	EN 60598-2-1, EN 60947-5-1 UL508, CSA C22.2 No.14		Standards	Marks	s File No. or Organization		
Operating Temperature	–20 to +55°C (no freezing)	E	N 60598-2-1		TÜV SÜD		
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no condensation)						
Storage Temperature	–30 to +80°C (no freezing)	E	N 60598-2-1 N 60947-5-1	(	EC Low Voltage Directive		
Impulse Withstand Voltage (illuminating part)	800V		11 508	<b>.</b> (F)			
Insulation Resistance	Between live and dead parts: 100 $M\Omega$ minimum						
Dielectric Strength	Between live and dead parts: 2000V, 50/60Hz , 1 minute			unt indicator	s are approved by TUV as class III lighting fixtures.		
Pollution Degree	3	SI	pecifications				
Vibration Resistance	60m/s², 5 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm	R	ated Insulation Voltage	(Ui) 32	V		
Shock Resistance	1000m/s <sup>2</sup>	R	ated Voltage	24	V AC/DC		
Cable Tensile Strength	90N minimum	Operating Voltage Rang		24	V AC/DC ±10%		
		K	ated Current	1/			
Degree of Protection	IP67, Type 4X	N	laximum Power/Current	U.t	SVV (25 mA)		
Housing Color	Black	1	lumination Color	A R	(amber), G (green), PW (cool white), (red), S (blue), W (warm white), Y (yellow)		
Cable	24 AVVG 2-core (one-color) 3-core (2-color alternate) 4-core (3-color alternate)	U	ED Lamp Life	Ap (W bri	red) /G (green) alternate prox. 50,000 hours /hen used on complete DC at 25°C, ightness reduces to 50% of the initial		
Cable Outside Diameter	ø4.1mm			int	ensity.)		
Allowable Cable Bending Radius	24.6mm minimum						
Weight (1m cable)	50g (dome type, flat type) 140g (jumbo dome type)						







Two-color (Dome)



### Internal Circuit One-color Illumination



N.C. means No connection

**One-color Illumination (Flat)** 





### **Lens Colors**

	Illumination Type	Illumination Color	White Lens Color		
_		Amber	Amber		
		Blue	Blue		
		Green	Green		
e/Fla	One Color	Cool White	Clear (Note)		
Jome		Red	Red		
		Warm White	Clear (Note)		
		Yellow	Yellow		
	Two-color Alternate	Red/Green	Clear (Note)		
		Amber	Amber		
		Green	Green		
	One Color	Red	Red		
	Une Color	Blue	Blue		
		White	White		
		Yellow	Yellow		
ne	Two color Alternate	Red/Green	White		
Dor		Green/White	White		
umbo		Red/White	White		
٦		Amber/Green	White		
		Amber/White	White		
		Red/Pure White	White		
		Green/Pure White	White		
		Amber/Pure White	White		
	Three-color	Red/Green/White	White		
	Alternate	Red/Green/Pure White	White		
_	Resistor     Note: Because lenses have a white				
_	LED Chip	white, areen t	warm white, and red/		
	- 🖂 — Rectifying D	iode light is	off.		
	Zener Diode				

ling Lights

Terminal Blocks

## **Dimensions (mm)**

Dome



Flat



Jumbo Dome





Circuit Breakers

**Terminal Blocks** 

LH

Not to scale.

Contactors

# Instructions

### **Panel Mounting**

Using two M3 screws, install the LH indicator to a mounting surface. Tighten the screws to a torque of 0.6 N·m maximum. Mounting screws are not provided and must be supplied by the user.



Note: The standard dome lens is not removable. Do not attempt to remove or damage may occur. However, the jumbo dome lens is removable and replaceable.



Note 1: Do not install the LH indicator by attaching the lens only, such as by taping down on the lens as the internal components may come loose.

Note 2: Make sure that the back of the indicator is securely attached to the mounting surface so that the lens cannot be easily removed.

4. Insert the edge of a marking film into the gap between the base and the diffusion plate, and place the marking film on top of the diffusion plate.



5. Replace the lens. Ensure that the lens is installed snugly.



Note 1: Do not touch the gasket, as this may affect its waterproof characteristics. Note 2: Do not touch the diffusion plate.

### Markings

Legends and symbols can be printed on marking film that can be used with the flat lens. One 0.1mm-thick film can be inserted.

Marking films are not inlcuded and must be supplied by the user.

Recommended marking film: Polyester



LH

# **Inserting Marking Film into Flat Type Lens**

1. Insert a flat screwdriver into the groove between the base and lens.



2. Twist the screwdriver and disengage the lens from the base.



3. Remove the lens from the base.



Relays & Sockets

Contactors

Timers



# **Jumbo Dome Pilot Lights**



			Plastic Bezel
		Operator Only	HW1P-5Q0
Dome	LED	Full Voltage 24V AC/DC	HW1P-5Q4-@
Jumbo	Incondoccont	Operator Only	HW1P-5Q7*
	Incandescent	Full Voltage 24V AC/DC	HW1P-507-@



- In place of ey, specify the balance balan

# ② Lens/LED Color Code

Color	Code
Amber	А
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	PW
Yellow	Y

# **Jumbo Dome Replacement Parts**

ltem	Appearance	Description	Part Number			
Lens		Polycarbonato Long	HW1A-P5@			
LED Diffusing Lens*	1	Folycarbonate Lens	HW9Z-PP5C			
LED Lamps	1	LED Lamp	LSTDB-2@			
1. In place of @, specify the Lens/LED Color Code. 2. *Diffusing lens for LED models only.						

3. Use white LED for yellow lens.

### **Lamp Ratings**

	Part Number	Operating Voltage	Rated Current	Power Consumption
LED	LSTDB-2		15mA	0.36W
Incandescent	LSB-2	24V AC/DC ±10%	150mA	3.6W





# SLC30 Series — Panel Mounted Annunciators

# SLC Series Panel Mounted Annunciators – an Ideal Alternative to Mounting Multiple Pilot Devices

# Cluster mounting simplifies panel cutouts and offers a variety of

# window combination sizes!

Available with incandescent or Superbright LED illumination.

Key features of the SLC30 series include:

- Custom configurations with up to 200 windows
- Five window sizes based on a 30mm grid
- Non-reflective clear lenses
- Incandescent or Superbright LED illumination
- Wide variety of input voltages

**UL** Recogized

File No. E68961

• Two color alternate illumination in Red/Green LED











(30mm x 30mm)

Style H (30mm x 60mm)

Style L (30mm x 90mm)

CSA Certified

File No.

LR48366

Style V (60mm x 30mm)



Style G (60mm x 60mm)



**Staggered Terminals:** increased safety and serviceability

SLC30

Contactors

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Specifications

Light Source		LED	Incandescent					
	Full Voltage	6, 12, 24V AC/DC	6, 12, 18, 24, 30V AC/DC					
Nominal Voltages	Transformer	120, 240V AC	120, 240V AC					
Voltaguo	DC-DC Conv.	110V DC	110V DC					
Colors		Amber, Green, Red, Yellow, Blue (24V only), White, dual color Red/ Green (24V only)	Amber, Green, Red, Yellow, Blue, White					
Lamp Type		Surface (Chip type) LED cluster	BA9S/13 (T3-1/4) bayonet base (1W)					
_	6V DC	Red (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), White (W): 80mA						
Current Consumption	12V DC	Red (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), White (W): 40mA						
consumption	24V DC	Red (R), Green (G), Yellow (Y), Amber (A), White (W), Blue (S): 20mA						
Available Wind	dow Sizes	<b>"F" "H" "L"</b> ☐ 30x30mm ⋮ 30x60mm іі	<b>"V" "G"</b> 30x90mm ─── 60x30mm ──── 60x60mm					
Insulation Res	istance	More than 100 M $\Omega$ by a 500V DC megger						
Degree of Prot	tection	IP20 (for indoor use only)						
Dielectric Stre	ngth	2,000V AC direct (2,500V AC transformer, 1 minute)						
Operating Tem	perature	$-20^{\circ}$ to +40°C; 15–90% relative humidity (– 10° to +40°C DC-DC converter)						
Material of Ma Color Screen	arking Plate and	Polycarbonate						
Termination		M3.5 screw with captive sems plate (Check terminals: M3 screw with captive sems plate on applicable units)						
Maximum Size		Full voltage 10 rows, 20 columns (200 windows) Transformer and DC/DC converter (50 windows)						
Recommended Wire Size		22-14 AWG x2 (2mm <sup>2</sup> x 2)						
Approvals		Cert. No. B970213332375 © UL Re File N ABS America Bureau Shipping	ecognized No. E68961 S an of g					



**Part Number Guide** 

Description

③ Type

①Number of Rows

② Number of Columns

SLC30N

LED

Incandescent

6V AC/DC

12V AC/DC

1

01

Number of

Full voltage

Full voltage with

2 color (Red/Green)

DC-DC converter

check terminal

Full voltage

Transformer

Full voltage

Transformer

Rows

2

03

Number of

DD

DHM

DW

TD CD

DS

TS

6

1

Columns

3

DD

Туре

4

2

Code

01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10

01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10

11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20

Voltage Style

# **Signaling Lights**

6

A(3)

Color and

Remark

10 row maximum

6V, 12V, 24V

24V only

24V only

120V, 240V AC

110V DC only

120V, 240V

Type DD or DS

6V, 12V, 18V, 24V, 30V

With Type DD or DS

20 column maximum

Number of Windows

(always expressed in terms of "F" size windows)

(always expressed in terms of "F" size windows)

# Part Numbers (assembled)

5

F

B



**Circuit Breakers** 

864

8 18V AC/DC Type DS only 2 24V AC/DC Type DD, DW, DS or DHM ④ Voltage 30V AC/DC 3 Type DS only 12 120V AC Type TD or TS 240V AC 24 Type TD or TS 110V DC 1 With Type CD 99 No lamp Type DS only F 30x30mm Square Horizontal rectangle Н 30x60mm Horizontal rectangle with barrier H2 Large horizontal rectangle L 30x90mm Style ۷ 60x30mm Vertical rectangle G 60x60mm Large square Combination Μ Fill out order form on next page Amber А G Green © Color Red R (number of After each color, specify the number of windows Example... A(3), G(2), R(1) Blue S (LED version: 24V only) windows) White W Y Yellow 1. Secondary voltage on transformers and DC-DC converters is 24V.

2. To specify arrangement of varying window sizes and colors, use the order form on the next page.

3. Drawing required for any units ordered with engraving.

4. Incandescent models use color screen and marking plate, LED models use 2 marking plates (no color screen).



1902232157

# How to complete SLC30N Series annunciator order form:

1. Draw the SLC30N layout in the Order Form as per customer requirements. Define the boundaries of each window (F, V, H, L or G Style) and of complete annunciator panel by heavy border lines. Specify each window color with appropriate designation (eg: G for Green, R for Red, etc). See Example 1 below:

### Example 1

SLC30



- Count number of rows and columns. eg: Example 1, Rows: 03 and Columns: 03 SLC30N-0303
- 3. Determine the type of illumination required. eg: "DD" for LED full voltage type illumination. SLC30N-0303-DD
- 4. Determine the voltage code. eg: "2" for 24V AC/DC.

### SLC30N-0303-DD2

5. Determine window style. eg: "L" style windows as shown in Example 1.

### SLC30N-0303-DD2LB\* \*B denotes black frame

6. Count the number of different colored windows in the annunciator. Example 1 has 1 Red L-style (30x90mm) window, 1 Yellow L-style window and 1 Green L-style window.

### SLC30N-0303-DD2LB-R(1)Y(1)G(1)

7. Now your part number is complete, please fill out contact information and fax or email the form to IDEC Customer Service for order processing. If you would like to get annunciator windows engraved, please see the information on page 887 and send us your engraving information. If you have any questions, please contact IDEC Technical Support or for additional information, view examples 2 and 3:

### Example 2

Rows=03; Columns= 03; F Style Windows (30x30mm); LED Full Voltage 24V AC/DC Illumination. Part number SLC30N-0303-DD2FB-R(3)Y(3)G(3).



### Example 3:

Rows = 04; Columns = 05; M = combination of various window styles(F, H, L V and G Style); LED Full Voltage 24V AC/DC Illumination. Part number **SLC30N-0405-DD2MB-A(1)R(2)Y(1)G(1)W(2)S(2)**.



Timers

Terminal Blocks

### **Dimensions**

### **Panel Cut-Out Dimensions**

	No. of Co	lumns		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
f Rows	Overall Pa Dimension	nel Wid n →	th	1.654" (42mm)	2.853" (72mm)	4.016" (102mm)	5.197" (132mm)	6.378" (162mm)	7.559" (192mm)	8.740" (222mm)	9.921" (252mm)	11.102" (282mm)	12.283" (312mm)	13.465" (342mm)	14.646" (372mm)	15.827" (402mm)	17.008" (432mm)	18.189" (462mm)	19.370" (492mm)	20.551" (522mm)	21.732" (552mm)	22.913" (582mm)	24.094" (612mm)
No. o	Overall Height ↓	Cut- out Ht ↓	Cut- out Wd ➔	1.378" (35mm)	2.559" (65mm)	3.740" (95mm)	4.921" (125mm)	6.102" (155mm)	7.283" (185mm)	8.465" (215mm)	9.646" (245mm)	10.827" (275mm)	12.008" (305mm)	13.189" (335mm)	14.370" (365mm)	15.551" (395mm)	16.732" (425mm)	17.913" (455mm)	19.094" (485mm)	20.276" (515mm)	21.457" (545mm)	22.638" (575mm)	23.819" (605mm)
1	1.654" (42mm)	1.378" (35mm	ı)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
2	2.853" (72mm)	2.559" (65mm	ı)	2	4	6	8	10	12	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	32	34	36	38	40
3	4.016" (102mm)	3.740" (95mm	ı)	3	6	9	12	15	18	21	24	27	30	33	36	39	42	45	48	51	54	57	60
4	5.197" (132mm)	4.921" (125mi	m)	4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48	52	56	60	64	68	72	76	80
5	6.378" (162mm)	6.102" (155mi	m)	5	10	15	20	25	30	35	40	45	50	55	60	65	70	75	80	85	90	95	100
6	7.559" (192mm)	7.283" (185mi	m)	6	12	18	24	30	36	42	48	54	60	66	72	78	84	90	96	102	108	114	120
7	8.740" (222mm)	8.465" (215mi	m)	7	14	21	28	35	42	49	56	63	70	77	84	91	98	105	112	119	126	133	140
8	9.921" (252mm)	9.646" (245mi	m)	8	16	24	32	40	48	56	64	72	80	88	96	104	112	120	128	136	144	152	160
9	11.102" (282mm)	10.827 (275mi	," m)	9	18	27	36	45	54	63	72	81	90	99	108	117	126	135	144	153	162	171	180
10	12.283" (312mm)	12.008 (305m)	}" m)	10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100	110	120	130	140	150	160	170	180	190	200

Total Number of Windows (equivalent to style F-basic unit size)

1. The number of rows and columns refers to styles equivalent to style F (basic unit size).

For styles H, L, V, and G, convert into style F (basic unit size) equivalents.

Style H: 1 window high (1 row) x 2 windows wide (2 columns)

Style V: 2 windows high (2 rows) x 1 window wide (1 column) Style L: 1 window high (1 row) x 3 windows wide (3 columns) Style G: 2 windows high (2 rows) x 2 windows wide (2 columns)

Example: 18 windows = 3 windows high (3 rows) x 6 windows wide (6 columns)

Overall dimension (H x W): 4.016" x 7.559" (102 x 192mm)

Panel cut-out (H x W): 3.740" x 7.283" (95 x 185mm)

Tolerance: +0.039" (1mm), -0

2. For part numbering information, see page 864.

### **Window Dimensions**

Window Style		Style F	Style H	Style L	Style V	Style G
Appearance		P		P		
	Illumination Face (H x W)	1.181" x 1.181" (30 x 30mm)	1.181" x 2.362" (30 x 60mm)	1.181" x 3.543" (30 x 90mm)	2.362" x 1.181" (60 x 30mm)	2.362" x 2.362" (60 x 60mm)
	Lens (H x W)	1.102" x 1.102" (28 x 28mm)	1.102" x 2.283" (28 x 58mm)	1.102" x 3.432" (28 x 88mm)	2.283" x 1.102" (58 x 28mm)	2.283" x 2.283" (58 x 58mm)
Window Size	Marking Plate (H x W x t)	1.062" x 1.062" x 0.04" (27 x 27 x 1.0mm)	1.062" x 2.244" x 0.04" (27 x 57 x 1.0mm)	1.062" x 3.425" x 0.04" (27 x 87 x 1.0mm)	2.244" x 1.062" x 0.04" (57 x 27 x 1.0mm)	2.244" x 2.244" x 0.04" (57 x 57 x 1.0mm)
	Color Screen (H x W x t)	1.062" x 1.062" x 0.04" (27 x 27 x 1.0mm)	1.062" x 2.244" x 0.04" (27 x 57 x 1.0mm)	1.062" x 3.425" x 0.04" (27 x 87 x 1.0mm)	2.244" x 1.062" x 0.04" (57 x 27 x 1.0mm)	2.244" x 2.244" x 0.04" (57 x 57 x 1.0mm)
	Engraving Area	0.984" x 0.984" (25 x 25mm)	0.984" x 2.165" (25 x 55mm)	0.984" x 3.346" (25 x 85mm)	2.165" x 0.984" (55 x 25mm)	2.165" x 2.165" (55 x 55mm)



Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Dimensions, continued**



Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

IDEC

# **Dimensions, continued**



# Instructions





1. Make sure that the panel thickness is sufficient to support the total weight of the display panel(s).

		Full Voltage	Transformer (incandescent/LED)	DC-DC Converter (LED only)
A Frame Weight	B Housing Weight		C Lamp/LED Weight (includes lamp/	LED)
0.68oz (22g)	0.53oz (17g)	0.65oz (21g)	2.36oz (76g)	1.77oz (52g)

2. Weights are approximate.

Example:

SLC30N-0304-DD2FB Total weight = A (rows + columns) + B (rows x columns) + C (rows x columns) Total weight = 0.68 (3+4) + 0.53 (3x4) + 0.65 (3x4) = 19.92 oz

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **Signaling Lights**

# SLC30-IPS Series — Panel Mounted Annunciators

# SLC Series Panel Mounted Annunciators - an Ideal Alternative to Mounting Multiple Pilot Devices

# SLC30-IPS combination display lights with control units combine display lights with control units such as pushbuttons, illuminated pushbuttons, selector switches and keylock selector switches.

This results in savings of both space and installation time, since mounting separate switches becomes unnecessary. SLC30-IPS combination display lights can be custom built to meet your specifications.

Key features of the SLC30-IPS series include:

- Switches are integrated into an assembled SLC matrix, requiring only one panel cutout
- Illuminated, non-illuminated, selector, and key-switches are available
- Five window sizes based on a 30mm grid
- Non-reflective clear lenses
- Incandescent or Superbright LED illumination
- Momentary pushbuttons only



Momentary Illuminated Pushbuttons Square or Round with Square Bezel—

Momentary Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons Square or Round with Square Bezel

Selector Switches 2-Position or 3-Position





Cert No. B970213332375

Relays & Sockets

**Circuit Breakers** 



Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# Specifications

Light Source		LED Incandescent
	Full Voltage	6, 12, 24V AC/DC 6, 12, 18, 24, 30V AC/DC
Nominal Voltages	Transformer	120, 240V AC 120, 240V AC
ronagoo	DC-DC Conv.	110V DC 110V DC
Maximum Volt	age	250V AC/DC
Contact Therm	al Current	3A (gold contact), 5A (silver contact)
Contact Opera	ting Current	Gold contact: 125V AC/0.1A, 30V DC/0.1A (resistive load) Silver contact: 125V AC/3A, 250V AC/2.0A (resisitive load), 30V DC/2A, 125V DC/0.4A (resistive load)
		Pushbuttons: Square or round, illuminated or non-illuminated (momentary only)
Control Unit Ty	pes	Selector switches: 2-position or 3-position, maintained
		Keylock switches: 2-position or 3-position, maintained
Colors		Amber, Green, Red, Yellow, Blue (24V only), White, dual color Red/Green (24V only)Amber, Green, Red, Yellow, Blue, White
Lamp Type		Surface (Chip type) LED cluster BA9S/13 (T3-1/4) bayonet base (1W)
Available Window Sizes		"F"     "H"     "L"     "V"     "G"       30x30mm     30x60mm     30x90mm     60x30mm     60x60mm
Insulation Resi	istance	More than 100 M $\Omega$ by a 500V DC megger
Degree of Prot	ection	IP20 (for indoor use only), Type 1
Dielectric Stre	ngth	2,000V AC direct (2,500V AC transformer, 1 minute)
Operating Tem	perature	- 20° to +40°C; 15–90% relative humidity (- 10° to +40°C DC-DC converter)
Material of Ma Color Screen	arking Plate and	Polycarbonate
Termination		M3.5 screw with captive sems plate (Check terminals: M3 screw with captive sems plate on applicable units)
Maximum Size	1	Full voltage: 10 rows, 20 columns (200 windows) Transformer and DC/DC converter: 50 windows
Recommended	d Wire Size	22-14 AWG x2 (2mm <sup>2</sup> x 2)
Approvals		Cert. No. B970213332375 UL Recognized File No. E68961 CSA Certified File No. LR48366

Contactors

Part Number Guide

SLC30N-

# **Signaling Lights**

MLB

# Part Numbers (assembled)

4 2

3

DD

2

03

1

01



		Number of Rows	Number of Type Columns	Voltage		
①Number of Row	S			01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10	10 row maximum (number of base unit (F-style) windows)	
② Number of Col	umns			01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20	20 column maximum (number of base unit (F-style) windows)	
			Standard	DD	6V, 12V, 24V	
		Full voltage	With check terminal	DHM	24V only	
	LED		2 color (Red/Green)	DW	24V only	
③ Туре		Transformer		TD	120V, 240V AC	
		DC-DC conver	ter	CD	110V DC only	
	Incondoccent	Full voltage		DS	6V, 12V, 18V, 24V, 30V	
Incandescent Trar		Transformer		TS	120V, 240V	

Relays & Sockets

Description		Code	Remark
	6V AC/DC	6	Type DD or DS
	12V AC/DC	1	With Type DD, DHM or DS
	18V AC/DC	8	Type DS only
	24V AC/DC	2	Type DD, DHM, DW, or DS
④ Voltage	30V AC/DC	3	Type DS only
	120V AC	12	Type TD or TS
	240V AC	24	Type TD or TS
	110V DC	1	With Type CD
	No lamp	99	Type DS only

1. 2. 3.

1. Secondary voltage on transformers and DC-DC converters is 24V.

To specify arrangement of varying window sizes and colors, use the order form on the next page.
 Drawing required.

# **SLC30-IPS Order Form Instructions**

### How to order a SLC30-IPS display light:

### Example 1: Specifying a window color

Enter the lens illumination color code in each square. Use the table below for color codes.

### Example 2: Specifying a control unit

Enter the lens illumination color code in each square. Use the table below for color codes.



This example would place a Red, square, illuminated pushbutton with silver contacts in this location

This example would place a Red window in this location

For assistance with developing part numbers or completing the order form on the next page, contact IDEC technical support.

# **Color Codes**

Color	Code
Amber	A
Green	G
Red	R
Blue	S
White	W
Yellow	Y

# **Control Unit Codes**

	Contac	ct Type
Туре	Gold	Silver
Square illuminated pushbutton (DPDT)	1	2
Round illuminated pushbutton (DPDT)	3	4
Square pushbutton (DPDT)	5	6
Round pushbutton (DPDT)	7	8
Selector switch (2-position)	9	10
Selector switch (3-position)	11	12
Keylock selector switch (2-position)	13	14
Keylock selector switch (3-position)	15	16



www.IDEC.com

# Signaling Lights

874

# How to complete SLC30N-IPS Series annunciator order form:

1. Determine the type of switches you would like to include in the annunciator panel. For this example, we will include the following 3 types of switches:

- i. Red Square illuminated pushbutton DPDT with silver contacts.
- ii. Yellow round non-illuminated push button DPDT with silver contacts.
- iii. 2 Position keylock selector switch with silver contacts.

2. From chart shown on page 872,

### CODE DESCRIPTION

**R/2** Red Square Illuminated Push Button DPDT with Silver Contacts.

- Y/8 Yellow Round Non-illuminated Push Button DPDT with Silver contacts
- 14 2 Position Keylock Selector Switch with Silver contacts.

Enter the above mentioned CODE designation in the layout window (on the previous page), where you would like the respective switch to be installed.

- 3. Determine the type of 30x30mm illuminated windows you would like to include. For the current example, we will assume 3 F-Style (30x30mm) windows in Yellow, Green and White color. Specify each window color in the Order Form with appropriate designation: "Y" for Yellow, "G" for Green and "W" for White.
- 4. Define the boundaries of each window (F, V, H, L or G Style) and of complete annunciator panel by heavy border lines, as shown below.



- 5. Count the number of rows and columns in the SLC30N diagram. eg: For the current example, we have, Rows: 02 and Columns: 03. SLC30N-0203
- 6. Determine the type of illumination for SLC30N annunciator. eg: For the current example, we use, "DD" for LED Full Voltage type illumination. SLC30N-0203-DD
- 7. Determine the voltage code; for the current example, we will use 24V AC/DC for all illuminated windows and illuminated switches. This is designated by using the number "2".

SLC30N-0203-DD2

- 8. The complete part number would be: SLC30N-0203-DD2MLB
- 9. A drawing must be provided for each of these parts ordered.

Note: Buttons and switches are only available in 'F' (30 x 30mm) window sizes.



# **SLC30-IPS**

# **Signaling Lights**



### **Panel Cut-Out Dimensions**

	No. of Co	lumns		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
f Rows	Overall Pa Dimensior	inel Wid า →	lth	1.654" (42mm)	2.853" (72mm)	4.016" (102mm)	5.197" (132mm)	6.378" (162mm)	7.559" (192mm)	8.740" (222mm)	9.921" (252mm)	11.102" (282mm)	12.283" (312mm)	13.465" (342mm)	14.646" (372mm)	15.827" (402mm)	17.008" (432mm)	18.189" (462mm)	19.370" (492mm)	20.551" (522mm)	21.732" (552mm)	22.913" (582mm)	24.094" (612mm)
No. o	Overall Height ↓	Cut- out Ht ↓	Cut- out Wd →	1.378" (35mm)	2.559" (65mm)	3.740" (95mm)	4.921" (125mm)	6.102" (155mm)	7.283" (185mm)	8.465" (215mm)	9.646" (245mm)	10.827" (275mm)	12.008" (305mm)	13.189" (335mm)	14.370" (365mm)	15.551" (395mm)	16.732" (425mm)	17.913" (455mm)	19.094" (485mm)	20.276" (515mm)	21.457" (545mm)	22.638" (575mm)	23.819" (605mm)
1	1.654" (42mm)	1.378" (35mm	1)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
2	2.853" (72mm)	2.559" (65mm	י)	2	4	6	8	10	12	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	32	34	36	38	40
3	4.016" (102mm)	3.740" (95mm	י ו)	3	6	9	12	15	18	21	24	27	30	33	36	39	42	45	48	51	54	57	60
4	5.197" (132mm)	4.921" (125m	m)	4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48	52	56	60	64	68	72	76	80
5	6.378" (162mm)	6.102" (155m	m)	5	10	15	20	25	30	35	40	45	50	55	60	65	70	75	80	85	90	95	100
6	7.559" (192mm)	7.283'' (185m	m)	6	12	18	24	30	36	42	48	54	60	66	72	78	84	90	96	102	108	114	120
7	8.740" (222mm)	8.465" (215m	m)	7	14	21	28	35	42	49	56	63	70	77	84	91	98	105	112	119	126	133	140
8	9.921" (252mm)	9.646" (245m	m)	8	16	24	32	40	48	56	64	72	80	88	96	104	112	120	128	136	144	152	160
9	11.102" (282mm)	10.827 (275m	7" m)	9	18	27	36	45	54	63	72	81	90	99	108	117	126	135	144	153	162	171	180
10	12.283" (312mm)	12.008 (305m	3" m)	10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100	110	120	130	140	150	160	170	180	190	200

Fotal Number of Windows (equivalent to style F—basic unit size)

Terminal Blocks

Contactors

# **Dimensions, continued**



# **Contact Operations**

### **Selector Switches and Keylock Selector Switches**

			<b>Operator Position and Contact Operation</b> (top view)							
	Position	Contacts	Left	Center	Right					
)peration	90° 2-position maintained L R	DPDT 2-position	Left Right	_	NO NC NO NC					
Contact (	45° 3-position maintained L R	DPDT 3-position	NO NC NO NC	NO NC NO NC	NO NC NO NC					

**SLC30-IPS** 



# SLC40 Series — Panel Mounted Annunciators

# **SLC 40 Series Annunciators**

### SLC series panel mounted annunciators are an ideal alternative to mounting multiple pilot devices.

Cluster mounting simplifies panel cutouts and offers a variety of window combination sizes. Available with incandescent or Superbright LED illumination.

Key features of the SLC40 series include:

- Custom configurations with up to 105 windows
- Four window sizes based on a 40mm grid
- Non-reflective clear lenses that can be extended (angled) for better visibility when mounted in higher locations
- Incandescent or Superbright LED illumination
- Wide variety of input voltages











**Extended Windows** 



Style F (40mm x 40mm)

Style G (80mm x 80mm)



**Style H** (40mm x 80mm)



Style L (40mm x 120mm)



Style V (80mm x 40mm)



**Staggered Terminals:** increased safety and serviceability

SLC40

Relays & Sockets

Terminal Blocks



# Specifications

Light Source		LED Incandescent					
	Full Voltage	6, 12, 24V AC/DC 6, 12, 18, 24, 30V AC/DC					
Nominal Voltages	Transformer	120, 240V AC 120, 240V AC					
ronagoo	DC-DC Conv.	110V DC —					
Colors		Full voltage: Amber, Green, Red, Yellow, Blue (24V only), White, dual color Red/Green (24V only)					
Lamp Type		Surface (Chip type) LED cluster E12/15 Screw terminal base (2W)					
	24V AC/DC	40mA 80mA					
Current	12V AC/DC	80mA 160mA					
Consumption	6V AC/DC	160mA 330mA					
Available Window Sizes		"F"     "H"     "L"     "V"     "G"       40x40mm     40x80mm     40x120mm     80x40mm     80x80mm					
Insulation Resi	stance	100MW minimum (with 500V DC megger), between live and dead parts					
Degree of Prot	ection	IP20 (for indoor use only), Type 1					
Dielectric Stre	ngth	Full voltage: 2,000V AC direct Adaptor/transformer 2,500V AC (1 minute)					
Operating Tem	perature	– 20° to +40°C; (45-85% relative humidity)					
Material of Ma Color Screen	irking Plate and	Polycarbonate					
Termination		X1 and X2 terminals: M3.5 screw with a captive wire clamp washer (Check terminal: M3 screw on applicable models)					
Maximum Size		Full voltage: 7 rows, 15 columns (105 windows) Others: 50 windows maximum					
Recommended	l Wire Size	22-14 AWG x2 (2mm <sup>2</sup> x 2)					
Approvals		Cert. No. B970213332375 Cert. No. B970213332375 UL Recognized File No. E68961 CSA Certified File No. LR48366					



Termin

Contactors

SLC40

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers



Switches & Pilot Lights

**Circuit Breakers** 

880

# **Signaling Lights**

# Part Numbers (assembled)







Columns

Rows



Number of Windows

### **Part Numbers: Assembled Parts**

ghts		Description		Code	Remark
ling Li	①Number of Row	'S		01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07	7 row maximum (always expressed in terms of "F" size windows)
Signa	© Number of Colu	umns		01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10 11, 12, 13, 14, 15	15 column maximum (always expressed in terms of "F" size windows)
			Full voltage	DD	6V, 12V, 24V
			Full voltage with check terminal	DHM	24V only
ckets		LED	Full voltage 2 color (Red/Green)	DW	24V only
Soc	③ Type		Transformer	TD	120V, 240V AC
ys &			DC-DC converter	CD	110V DC only
fela			Full voltage	DE	6V, 12V, 18V, 24V, 30V
-		Incandescent	Full voltage with check terminal	DEM	6V, 12V, 18V, 24V, 30V
			Transformer	TE	120V, 240V
		6V AC/DC		6	Type DD, DE, or DEM
		12V AC/DC		1	Type DD, DE or DEM
ers		18V AC/DC		8	Type DE or DEM
in the second se		24V AC/DC		2	Type DD, DHM, DW, DE, or DEM
	④ Voltage	30V AC/DC		3	Type DE or DEM
		120V AC		12	Type TD or TE
		240V AC		24	Type TD or TE
		110V DC		1	Type CD
		No lamp		99	Type DE or DEM
ctors		Square		F	40x40mm
Conta		Horizontal rectangle		н	40x80mm
		Large horizonta	al rectangle	L	40x120mm
(S	© Style	Vertical rectan	gle	V	80x40mm
ninal Bloch		Large square		G	80x80mm
Terr		Combination		Μ	Fill out order form on next page
		Amber		А	
		Green		G	
	© Color	Red		R	After each color encoder the number of windows Example $A(2)$ $C(2)$ $D(1)$
S	windows)	Blue		S (LED version: 24V only)	Arter each color, specify the number of windows Example A(3), G(2), B(1)
aker	,	White		W	
Sree		Yellow		Υ	
cuit Brea	1 Secondar	Yellow	ormers and DC-DC converte	Y 3 Di	rawing required for any units ordered with engraving

Secondary voltage on transformers and DC-DC converters is 24V.

To specify the arrangement of varying window sizes and colors, use the order form on the next page.

3. Drawing required for any units ordered with engraving.

4. Incandescent models use color screen and marking plate, LED models use 2 marking plates (no color screen).

2.



SLC40

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

1902232157

How to complete SLC40N Series annunciator order form:

1. Draw the layout of SLC40N annunciator in the Order Form as per customer requirements. Define the boundaries of each window (F, V, H or L Style) and of complete

annunciator panel by heavy border lines. Specify each window color with appropriate designation: eg: G for Green, R for Red, etc.



1 2

3 4

# Switches & Pilot Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors



- 2. Count number of rows and columns. Eg: Example 1 has 02 rows and 03 columns. SLC40N-0203
- 3. Determine the type of illumination required. Eg: "DD" for LED full voltage type illumination. SLC40N-0203-DD
- 4. Determine the voltage code. Eg: "2" for 24V AC/DC, as in Example 1.
- SLC40N-0203-DD2
- 5. Determine window style. Eg: "V" style windows as shown in Example 1.

# SLC40N-0203-DD2VB\*

- \*B denotes black frame.
- 6. Count the number of different colored windows. Eg: Example 1 has 1 Red V-style (80mmx40mm) window, 1 Yellow V-style window and 1 Green V-style window. Therefore to complete the part number for example 1, you would illustrate this by: R(1)Y(1)G(1) SLC40N-0203-DD2VB-R(1)Y(1)G(1)
- 7. Now your part number is complete, please fill out contact information and fax or email the form to IDEC Customer Service for order processing. If you would like to get annunciator windows engraved, please see the examples on page 887 and send us your engraving information. If you have any questions please contact IDEC Technical Support.
- Here are two more examples of your order form and the subsequent SLC40N layout you will receive.

### Example 2

Rows=02; Columns= 03; F Style Windows (40x40mm); LED Full Voltage 24V AC/DC Illumination. Part number SLC40N-0203-DD2FB-R(2)Y(2)G(2).



### Example 3

Rows=3; Columns= 4; M = combination of various window styles (F, H, L and V Style); LED Full Voltage 24V AC/DC Illumination. Part number SLC40N-0304-DD2MB-R(1)Y(1)G(1)W(1)S(1).



Terminal Blocks

# IDEC

### **Dimensions**

### **Panel Cut-Out Dimensions**

	No. of Co	lumns		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
	Overall Pa Dimension	nel Widt ₁ →	th	2.205" (56mm)	3.780" (96mm)	5.354" (136mm)	6.929" (176mm)	8.504" (216mm)	10.079" (256mm)	11.654" (296mm)	13.228" (336mm)	14.804" (376mm)	16.378" (416mm)	17.953" (456mm)	19.528" (496mm)	21.102" (536mm)	22.677" (576mm)	24.252" (616mm)
No. of Rows	Overall Height ↓	Cut- out Ht ↓	Cut- out Wd →	1.772" (45mm)	3.346" (85mm)	4.921" (125mm)	6.496" (165mm)	8.071" (205mm)	9.646" (245mm)	11.220" (285mm)	12.795" (325mm)	14.370" (365mm)	15.945" (405mm)	17.520" (445mm)	19.094" (485mm)	20.669" (525mm)	22.244" (565mm)	23.819" (605mm)
1	2.205" (56mm)	1.772" (45mm	)	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
2	3.780" (96mm)	3.346" (85mm	)	2	4	6	8	10	12	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30
3	5.354" (136mm)	4.921" (125mr	m)	3	6	9	12	15	18	21	24	27	30	33	36	39	42	45
4	6.929" (176mm)	6.496" (165mr	m)	4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48	52	56	60
5	8.504" (216mm)	8.071" (205mr	m)	5	10	15	20	25	30	35	40	45	50	55	60	65	70	75
6	10.079" (256mm)	9.646" (245mr	m)	6	12	18	24	30	36	42	48	54	60	66	72	78	84	90
7	11.654" (296mm)	11.220 (285mr	)" m)	7	14	21	28	35	42	49	56	63	70	77	84	91	98	105
				Total Nu	mber of V	Vindows	(equivalen	t to style F	—basic u	nit size)								

1. The number of rows and columns refers to styles equivalent to style F (basic unit size). For styles H, L, V, and G, convert into style F (basic unit size) equivalents.

Style H: 1 window high (1 row) x 2 windows wide (2 columns)

Style V: 2 windows high (2 rows) x 1 window wide (1 column)

Style L: 1 window high (1 row) x 3 windows wide (3 columns)

Style G: 2 windows high (2 rows) x 2 windows wide (2 columns) Example: 18 windows = 3 windows high (3 rows) x 6 windows wide (6 columns)

Overall dimension (H x W): 5.354" x 10.079" (136 x 256mm) Panel cut-out (H x W): 4.921" x 9.646" (125 x 245mm)

Tolerance: +0.039" (1mm), -0

2. See page 880 for part numbering information.

### **Window Dimensions**

Window Style		Style F	Style H	Style L	Style V
Appearance					
	Illumination Face (H x W)	1.575" x 1.575" (40 x 40mm)	1.575" x 3.150" (40 x 80mm)	1.575" x 4.724" (40 x 120mm)	3.150" x 1.575" (80 x 40mm)
	Lens (H x W)	1.457" x 1.457" (37 x 37mm)	1.457" x 3.031" (37 x 77mm)	1.457" x 4.606" (37 x 117mm)	3.031" x 1.457" (77 x 37mm)
Window Size	Marking Plate (H x W x t)	1.409" x 1.409" x 0.04" (35.8 x 35.8 x 1.0mm)	1.409" x 2.984" x 0.04" (35.8 x 75.8 x 1.0mm)	1.409" x 4.559" x 0.04" (35.8 x 115.8 x 1.0mm)	2.984" x 1.409" x 0.04" (75.8 x 35.8 x 1.0mm)
	Color Screen (H x W x t)	1.409" x 1.409" x 0.04" (35.8 x 35.8 x 1.0mm)	1.409" x 2.984" x 0.04" (35.8 x 75.8 x 1.0mm)	1.409" x 4.559" x 0.04" (35.8 x 115.8 x 1.0mm)	2.984" x 1.409" x 0.04" (75.8 x 35.8 x 1.0mm)
	Engraving Area	1.339" x 1.339" (34 x 34mm)	1.339" x 2.913" (34 x 55mm)	1.339" x 4.488" (34 x 85mm)	2.913" x 1.339" (55 x 34mm)

1902232157



Switches & Pilot Lights **Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Dimensions, continued**

# SLC40

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors





### Styles F, H, L, V, G: Single Window (right) Multiple Windows (below)

Tui	apic windows					
	Description	LED	Incandescent			
A	Full voltage	2.618" (66.5mm)	2.539" (64.5mm)			
В	Full voltage LED 2-color alternate	2.874" (73mm)	—			
	Transformer	3.327" (84.5mm)	—			
С	DC-DC converter	3.327" (84.5mm)	—			
	Transformer	—	2.854" (72.5mm)			
Tern	ninals (X1, X2)	M3.5 screw				
Che	ck terminal (C)	M3 screw				
Sam adja	e terminals, cent windows	1.575" (40mm) centers				













884

Terminal Blocks



# **Dimensions, continued**



# Instructions

# **Estimating Weights**



1. Make sure that the panel thickness is sufficient to support the total weight of the display panel(s).

Total weight = A (rows + columns) + B (rows x columns) + C (rows x columns)

Total weight = 0.93 (3+4) + 0.93 (3x4) + 0.93 (3x4) = 28.83 oz

		Full Voltage	Transformer (incandescent) AC Adapter (LED)	DC-DC Converter (LED only)
A Frame Weight	B Housing Weight		C Lamp/LED Weight (includes lamp/	LED)
0.93oz (30g)	0.93oz (30g)	0.93oz (30g)	2.98oz (96g)	1.92oz (62g)

2. Weights are approximate.

Example: SLC40N-0304-DD2FB

Contactors

886



SLC40

Timers

# **Engraving Information**

### Part Numbers: SLC30 Engraving Plates

Window Type	Part No.	Character Size	Maximum Characters per Line	Maximum Lines
		7/32	9	4
F		3/16	10	4
30x30mm	SLC-3PF	5/32	11	5
		9/64	12	6
		1/8	13	7
Н		5/16	10	3
30x60mm	SLC-3PH	7/32	15	4
		5/32	19	6
L	SLC-3PL	5/16	16	3
30x90mm		7/32	22	4
		5/32	28	6
V		5/16	6	7
60v20mm	SLC-3PV	7/32	8	9
60x30IIIII		5/32	10	13
G		5/16	12	7
E0v60mm	SLC-3PG	7/32	15	10
60x60mm		5/32	18	14

**Engraving Size Samples** 

5/16" size 7/32" size 3/16" size 5/32" size 9/64" size 1/8" size

### **Part Numbers SLC40 Engraving Plates**

F		5/16	8	4
40x40mm	SLC-4PF	7/32	11	6
		5/32	14	8
Н		5/16	17	4
40x80mm	SLC-4PH	7/32	20	6
		5/32	24	8
L	SLC-4PL	5/16	22	4
		7/32	30	6
		5/32	34	8
V	SLC-4PV	5/16	7	8
90v40mm		7/32	10	9
80x401111		5/32	12	14
G		5/16	12	7
	SLC-4PG	7/32	15	10
		5/32	18	14

**Engraving Size Samples** 

5/16" size 7/32" size

**SLC** 

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# **Signaling Lights**

# **Engraving Example**

Engraving information can be provided in two ways:

# Method 1

If you have created your own SLC annunciator layout and there is enough space to write engraving information, please print out a copy of the layout and write what you would like to be engraved in respective window. Attach this with the Order Form and send it to IDEC Customer Service for processing.





# Method 2

If you are using the Order Form from the IDEC Automation Catalog and do not have enough space to list engraving information, you can number the top right corner of the window you would like to be engraved.



Keeping engraving window type, character size, maximum character per line and maximum number of lines in perspective, create a table (see Engraving Table Example shown below). Please attach the Table along with SLC annunciator layout and send it to IDEC Customer Service for processing. **Engraving Table Example** 

1	7/32"	"OPEN"
2	7/32"	"CLOSE"
3	7/32"	"SYSTEM" "ERROR "
4	3/16"	"PUMP 1" "ON"
5		NO ENGRAVING
6	5/32"	"PUMP 2" "OVERFLOW"

Contactors

888

Using method 1 or 2, the final engraved panel will look as below:



**Final Engraved Panel** 

Accessories
	Description	Application		Part No.	Remarks	
			F	SLC-3LF-(UL)		
lenses		SLC30	H and V	SLC-3LH-(UL)		
		incandescent, LED	L	SLC-3LL-(UL)		
			G	SLC-3LG-(UL)		
Lenses			F	SLC-4LF-(UL)	A lens is included with each window on asse	emplea units
		SLC40	H and V	SLC-42H-(UL)		
		incandescent, LED	L	SLC-4LL-(UL)		
			G	SLC-4LG		
			F	SLC-3PF-*-(UL)		
	~	SLC30	H and V	SLC-3PH-*-(UL)	Specify color code in place of asterisk (*):	
	62	incandescent	L	SLC-3PL-*-(UL)	A = Amber	
Color	C-7		G	SLC-3PG-*	G = Green (incandescent)	
Screens	01		F	SLC-4PF-*-(UL)	R = Red	A color screen and
	237	SLC40	H and V	SLC-4PH-*	S = Blue W = White	marking plate are
	5	incandescent	L	SLC-4PL-*-(UL)	Y = Yellow	window of assembled
			G	SLC-4PG		incandescent units
			F	SLC-3PF-D-(UL)		Two marking plates are included with each window of assembled LED units; LED units do not use color screens
		SLC30	H and V	SLC-3PH-D-(UL)	a Specify color code in place of square ( □ ): C = Transparent (LED) W = White (incandescent) WL = White (LED)	
		incandescent, LED	L	SLC-3PL-D-(UL)		
Marking			G	SLC-3PG-D-(UL)		
Plates		SLC40 incandescent, LED	F	SLC-4PF-D-(UL)		
			H and V	SLC-4PH-D-(UL)		
			L	SLC-4PL-□-(UL)		
			G	SLC-4PG		
			F	SLC-3WF-B		
			Н	SLC-3WH-B		
		SLC30	V	SLC-3WV-B	-	
		incandescent only	L	SLC-3WL-B		
			G	SLC-3WG-B		
			F	SLC-3WF-BL		
			Н	SLC-3WH-BL	_	
		SLC30	V	SLC-3WV-BL	_	
		LED Only	L	SLC-3WL-BL	A lens frame is included with each window of	on
Lens Frames			G	SLC-3WG-BL	assembled units	alls nainted white
Tumoo	100 million (1990)		F	SLC-4WF-B	while the incandescent frame is completely	black.
			Н	SLC-4WH-B		
		SLC40 incandescent only	V	SLC-4WV-B		
			L	SLC-4WL-B		
			G	SLC-4WG-B		
			F	SLC-4WF-BL		
		SLC40	V	SLC-4WV-BL		
		LED only	L	SLC-4WL-BL		
			G	SLC-4WG-BL		

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 



	Description		Appli	cation	Part No.	Remarks	
		BA9S/13 (1W)			IS-6	6.3V, 1W; operating voltage: 5 to 6V AC/DC	
		(,	SLC30	BA9S/13	IS-12	12V, 1W; operating voltage: 9 to 12V AC/DC	Unloss "no lama"
		P	incandescent only	lamp base	IS-24	24V, 1W; operating voltage: 18 to 24V AC/DC	(99) is specified, a
	Incandescent	1			IS-30	30V, 1W; operating voltage: 24 to 30V AC /DC	each style F window
	Lamps	E12/15 (2\W)			LE-6	6.3V, 2W; operating voltage: 5 to 6V AC/DC	equivalent
		SLC40	E12/15	LE-8	18V, 2W; operating voltage: 12 to 18V AC/DC	One part number is specified for one replacement bulb	
		incandescent only	lamp base	LE-2	24V, 2W; operating voltage: 18 to 24V AC/DC		
					LE-3	30V, 2W; operating voltage: 24 to 30V AC/DC	
		SLC30	6V AC/DC	SLDN-36M-*			
		LE 1-1 SL 2-1 SL LE 1-1	LED only 1-color	12V AC/DC	SLDN-31M-*		
				24V AC/DC	SLDN-32M-*		
	LED Lamps		SLC30 LED only 2-color: Red/Green	24V AC/DC	SLDN-32MW-RG	$ \begin{array}{l} \text{A = Amber} \\ \text{G = Green} \\ \text{R = Red} \end{array} $	
			SLC40 LED only 1-color	24V AC/DC	SLCN-42M-*	S = Blue (available in 24V version only) W = White Y = Yellow	
			SLC40 LED only 2-color: Red/Green	24V AC/DC	SLCN-42MW-RG		

# **Replacement Parts**

Full Voltage Models		Description	Туре	Part Number
SLC30	Incandescent	Incandescent	DS	SLC-3DS
Jur S		Standard LED	DD	SLDN-3DH
	LED	LED w/ Check Terminal	DHM	SLD-3DHM
		Dual Color LED	DW	SLD-3DW
SLC 40		Incandescent	DE	SLC-4DE
10000	Incandescent	Incandescent w/ Check Terminal	DEM	SLC-4DEM
1000		Standard LED	DD	SLDN-4DH
	LED	LED w/ Check Terminal	DHM	SLD-4DHM
		Dual Color LED	DW	SLD-4DW
Step Down Models		Description	Туре	Part Number
SLC30	Incondoccont	Incandescent xfrmr, 120V AC	TS12	SLC-3TS120
	Incandescent	Incandescent xfrmr, 240V AC	TS24	SLC-3TS240
A CALL MARKED		LED xfrmr, 120V AC	TD12	SLDN-3TH12
	LED	LED xfrmr, 240V AC	TD24	SLDN-3TH24
		LED DC-DC converter, 110V DC	CD1	SLDN-3CH1
SLC40	Incondoscont	Incandescent xfrmr, 120V AC	TE12	SLC-4TE12
	Incandescent	Incandescent xfrmr, 240V AC	TE24	SLC-4TE240
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		LED xfrmr, 120V AC	TD12	SLDN-4TH120
	LED	LED xfrmr, 240V AC	TD24	SLDN-4TH240
		LED DC-DC converter, 110V DC	CD1	SLDN-4CH1

Timers

Terminal Blocks

Description	Application		Part No.	Remarks
Lamp Holder Tool	SLC30 and SLC40 incandescent		OR-55	Rubber tool eases the removal of incandescent lamps
Tab Terminal Adaptors	o Terminal Adaptors     Used for wiring quick-connect terminals		TW-FA1	#250 tab terminal (W x H): 0.250" x 0.031" (6.35 x 0.8mm) single tab
		X1 terminal (spade)	SLC-JP30	
Jumpers	SLC30	X2 terminal (ring)	SLCN-JP34	
المسلا		C terminal (ring)	SLC-JP32	Tatal annulas of increase annula total annulas of et la Enviralance anticelante
P L O		X1 terminal (spade)	SLC-JP40	
D	SLC40	X2 terminal (ring)	SLCN-JP44	
		C terminal (ring)	SLC-JP42	
Mounting Clip	All SLCs		SLC-3K1	Mounting clips are included with the panel (see page 894 for details about quantity and placement).
Finger-Safe Terminal Covers	Use with SLC30 types DD, TD, CD, DS and TS		SLC30-VL3	
Ch.	Use with and DW	all SLC30 types DHM	SLC30-VL6	
	Use with CD, DE ar	SLC40 types DD, TD, nd TE	HW-VL3	
	Use with SLC40 types DHM, DW, and DEM		SLC40-VL6	



Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 



# **SLC Series Installation Instructions**

#### **Installation Notes**

- 1. Since lamps generate heat, it is recommended that ventilation be provided for cooling when more than ten lamps are lit continuously.
- A lower number of windows is specified for multiple transformer and DC-DC converter units (50 maximum, instead of 200 as for full voltage only). This is done to avoid damage which may result from excessive heat generation when all lamps are lit simultaneously.
- 3. When multiple units are panel mounted, determine panel thickness so that the combined weight of all units and connecting wires can be supported.
- Multiple units are not designed for continuous, simultaneous lighting of all lamps. However, it is possible to conduct a lamp test with all lamps lit simultaneously for a period of up to 40 minutes.
- 5. Before removing the LED unit, turn the power supply off.
- 6. DC-rated voltages for LED units are complete direct current voltages. Make sure to check the measuring instruments and compensate for any error in the measured, full-wave rectified or pulsating voltages.
- 7. To ensure brightness and long life of LED units, keep the DC power voltage within the operating voltage range.

LED Operating Voltage Range: 24V AC/DC ± 10%

#### **Terminal Arrangements (LED units)**

For full voltage (1- and 2-color) and DC-DC converter LED units, terminal X1 is positive and terminal X2 is negative. Make sure to observe polarity when wiring.











SLC30/SLC40 Full Voltage DC-DC Converter



SLC30/SLC40

Full Voltage with Check Terminal SLC30/SLC40 Transformer



SLC30/40 2-color LED (alternating)





SLC30



SLC40



Switches & Pilot Lights

Relays & Sockets

Terminal Blocks

892

Contactors

# Installation Instructions, continued

#### **Removing Windows**

SLC30: To remove a window, insert the tip of a small screwdriver into the slot under the lens frame and gently press down on the screwdriver.

SLC40: To remove an extended window, pull on the top as if to extend the unit; then continue pulling until the unit comes out of the housing. All units are shipped with windows retracted. When transporting units, make sure windows are pushed in fully. After windows are installed, they can be extended as shown in Figure 1.

## **Removing Lens, Color Screen, and Marking Plate**

The lens has two retaining projections on the right and two on the left. To remove the lens, color screen, and marking plate from the lens frame, push open the lens frame with both hands as shown in Figure 2.

The lens can also be removed by inserting a screwdriver into one of the sides with recesses. Since the lens has an orientation, be sure to insert the screwdriver in the direction shown in Figures 3 and 4.





Figure 3: SLC30

Figure 4: SLC40

### Installing Lens, Color Screen, and Marking Plate

First, install the marking plate and color screen into the lens frame. To install the lens, insert its retaining projections into the recesses inside the lens frame, and press the lens into the lens frame as shown in Figure 5.



Figure 5: SLC30 and SLC40

# **Replacing the LED Unit**

To remove: Insert the tip of a screwdriver into one of the two slots inside the LED unit. Pull the LED unit straight out without pressing on the LED terminals, as shown in Figure 6.

To install: Make sure that the junction inside the LED unit is aligned in the same direction as the junction of the LED housing. Push the LED unit into the LED housing as shown in Figure 7.





## **Installing Units into a Panel**

Single units: With leaf springs installed, push the SLC housing from the front of the panel. Secure the SLC housing with two mounting clips. Tighten the mounting clip screws to a torque of 4 to 5 kgf-cm as shown in Figure 8.



#### Figure 8: SLC40

Multiple combination units: Insert the units into the panel cut-out from the front. Install the attached mounting clips into the openings on the frame, and tighten the screws as shown in Figure 9. After tightening, use Loctite to prevent loosening. The number of mounting clips included with each multiple unit varies with the number of windows as shown in the table below.



**Figure 9: Multiple Combination** 

limers

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets



# **SLC Series Installation Instructions, continued**

# Number of Mounting Clips Included

		•				
Columns	1 or 2		3 t	o 8	9 to 15	16 to 20 *
Rows	Full Voltage	Others	Full Voltage	Others	All Types	All Types
1 or 2	2		4		6	8
3 to 6	4	6	6	8	8	10
7 to 10 (SLC30 only)	6	8	8		10	12

\* SLC30 series only

# **Recommended Mounting Clip Positions**



### Assembly Order for Lamp On/Lamp Off Colors

Lamp On: Amber, Blu	ue Green, Red, Yellow	Lamp On: White	Lamp On: Red/Green	
Lamp Off: Desired Color	Lamp Off: White	Lamp Off: White	Lamp Off: White	
Matte Surface (non-shiny)	Matte Surface (non-shiny)	Matte Surface (non-shiny)	Matte Surface (non-shiny)	
Light Source	Light Source	Light Source	Light Source (LED only)	
Lens Color Marking Screen: Plate: Any Color White	Lens Marking Color Plate: Screen: White Any Color	Lens Marking Color Plate: Screen: White White	Lens Marking Color Plate: Screen: White White	

**Circuit Breakers** 

Terminal Blocks

Contactors

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Signaling Lights** 

**SLC** 

IDEC

Selection Guide	896
General Purpose Relays	898
RV8H Series 6mm Interface Relays	898
RV8S Series 6mm Interface Relays	898
RV8H Series 14mm Interface Relays	898
RJ Series Slim Power Relays	911
RL Series Power Relays	921
RQ Series PCB Relays	927
RH Series Compact Power Relays	931
RR Series Power Relays	941
RU Series Universal Relays	948
RY/RM Series Miniature Relays	957
RF1V Force Guided Relays	968
RF2V Force Guided Relays	974
Solid State Relays	982
RSC Series Solid State Relays	982
RSS Series Panel Mount Solid State Relays	985



www.IDEC.com/relays



Table of Contents

**Switching & Controls** 

Relays

# **Selection Guide**

Conoral Purn	noco Pol	ave			Jelecti	on Guiu	C			
Series	RV8 6n	nm Series	RV8H 14mm	Series	RJ Series	R	Q Serie	s	RH Series	RL Series
Appearance			1			1	P		Í.	
Page	;	898	899		911		926		931	920
Contact Configuration	1 form C	(SPDT)	1-pole : 1C (SF 2-pole: 2C (DP	PDT) DT)	SPDT, SPST, DPDT, DF	PST SPDT, I	OPDT	SPDT	, DPDT, 3PDT, 4PDT	RL1: 1X (SPST, Double RL2: 2X (DPST, Double
Terminal	Screw, S	pring-clamp	Screw, Spring	Clamp	Blade or PCB	PCB		Blade	e or PCB	QuicK Connect/Screw
Contact Rating (resistive)	6A 30V D	)C/250V AC	<ol> <li>1-pole screw:</li> <li>1-pole spring:</li> <li>2-pole screw:</li> <li>2-pole spring:</li> </ol>	16A 12A 8A 6A	SPDT: 12A/16A, 30V DC/250V AC DPDT: 8A, 30V DC/25 AC	SPDT: 1 OV DPDT: 8	2A, 16A 3A	10A, 1/3H 1/6H	30V DC/240V AC P, 240V AC P, 120V AC	1-pole: 250V AC 30A 2-pole: 250V AC 25A
Contact Material	Silver-Nic gold plati	ckel with ing	1-pole: Silver- 2-pole: Silver- with gold plati	Nickel Nickel ing	Silver-Nickel alloy	Silver-1	Nickel al	loy Silve	r-Cadmium Oxide	Ag Alloy
Approvals	Class I D Hazardou	US ivision 2 us Locations	(when using common of RV relay and S Class I Divisio Hazardous Loc	pination V socket) n 2 cations				US		
Series		RRS	Series		RU Series		RY/RI	VI Series		RF1V Series
Appearance			20		ĮĮ		E D	00 00		-
Page		ç	941		948		1	957		968
Contact Config	uration	SPDT, DPDT, 3	3PDT	DPDT, 4	PDT	DPDT, 4PDT		DPDT	4PDT or	6PDT
Terminal		Pin or Blade		Blade o	r PCB	Blade or PCB				
Contact Rating (resistive)		10A, 30V DC/ 1/3HP, 240V / 1/4HP, 120V /	' 240V AC AC AC	DPDT: 1 4PDT: 6	0A, 30V DC/250V AC A, 30V DC/250V AC 1/10 HP, 240V AC	RY: DPDT: 3A DC/240V AC 4PDT: 5A DC/240V AC	, 30V , 30V	5A, 30V DC/	240V AC 6A, 250 6A 250\	V AC / DC
Contact Materi	ial	Silver		DPDT 4PDT	Silver Tin Oxide Indium Gold-Silver Alloy on Silver	Gold plated s	ilver	Silver	Silver a	lloy
Approvals				C		C				
		Ĺ	t		$(\epsilon$					*with socket

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

# Selection Guide con't

Bifurcated Contacts	Relays		Latching Relays			
Series	RJ22 Series	RU42 Series	Series	RR2KP Series	RY2KS Series	
Appearance			Appearance			
Page	911	948	Page	visit www.l	DEC.com/relays	
Contact Configuration	DPDT	4PDT	<b>Contact Configuration</b>	DPDT	DPDT	
Terminal	Blade or PCB	Blade or PCB	Terminal	Pin	Blade	
Contact Rating (resistive)	1A 250V AC/30V DC	3A 250V AC/30V DC	Contact Rating (resistive)	10A, 30V DC 10A, 240V AC	3A, 30V DC 3A, 240V AC	
Contact Material	Gold clad	Gold Silver Alloy on Silver	Contact Material	Silver	Silver, gold-plated	
Approvals				c SUs SP	c Sus	

### **Solid State Relays**

Series	RV8S Series	RSC Series	RSS Series
Appearance		all far	CE ST
Page	898	982	985
Output Configuration	1 Form A (SPST-NO)	1 Form A (SPST-NO)	1 Form A (SPST-NO)
Output Rating	24V: 3.5A, 48V DC: 100mA, 280 V AC: 2A	20A, 30A, 45A 48 - 600V AC	10A, 25A, 50A, 75A, 90A 48 - 660V AC
Output	24V - MOSFET, 48V DC Photo-transis- tor, 280V AC: Triac	Dual SCR (zero crossing)	
Approvals	(when using combination of RV relay and SV socket)	C SUS (S)* LUV Rheinland (C E	

Contactors

IDEC 897

**Key features:** 

(6mm only)

• Gold-plated contacts

# **Relays & Sockets**

6mm and 14mm Slim Interface Relay

# Switches & Pilot Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

- Universal screw terminals (flat and phillips) or spring clamp terminals
  Universal AC/DC socket with built-in surge suppression and green LED
  6A-16A contact rating
  - Lever for easy locking and removal of relay

(electromechanical relays only)

• Class I, Division 2 and Class I, Zone 2

• Solid State relay versions available

• Only 70mm in height from DIN rail

(electrical mechanical relays only)

• Pre-assembled relay and DIN mount socket

• Operating temperature of -40°C ~ +70°C (-20°C ~ +60°C for SSR)

Hazardous Location options (electromechanical relays only)

RoHS compliant



Electromechanical Screw Terminal

#### Solid State Spring Clamp Terminal





6mm wide

# **General Specifications**

6mm wide

		Electromechanical Standard/ Hazardous Location C1D2	Solid State	
Ratings		Class I, Division 2, Groups A, B, C, D, T4A Class I, Zone 2 AEx nA nC IIC T4 Class I, Zone 2 Ex nA nC IIC T4 X Gc UL/c-UL Listed <b>C</b>	UL/c-UL Listed, C €	
Number of Po	les	1 Pole	1 Pole	
Contact Config	guration	1C (SPDT)	1A (SPST)	
Contact Mater	rial	AgNi (Au plating)	MOSFET, Transistor or Triac	
Degree of Prot	tection	IP20	IP20	
Dielectric	Between Contact and Coil	4,000V AC for 1 minute	2,500V AC for 1 minute	
Strength	Between Pole	1,000V AC for 1 minute	-	
Vibration	Operating Extremes	Frequency 10 to 55Hz, Amplitude 0.5mm (NO contact),	Frequency 10 to 55Hz,	
Resistance	Damage Limits	0.2mm (NC contact)	Amplitude 1.0mm	
Shock	Operating Extremes	NO: 49m/s² NC: 29.4m/s²	980m/s²	
nesistance	Damage Limits	980m/s²		
Mechanical Li (no load)	fe	Over 10,000,000 operations (operation frequency 18,000 operations per hour)	-	
Operating Tem	nperature	-40 to +70°C no freezing (-40 to +55°C for AD110 and AD220 coil voltages)	-20 to +60°C	
Operating Hur	nidity	5 to 85% (no condensation)	5 to 85% (no condensation)	
Weight (appro	х.)	Screw Terminal: 30g, Spring Clamp Terminal: 26g	Screw Terminal: 30g, Spring Clamp Terminal: 26g	

**Circuit Breakers** 

898



Terminal Blocks

**Key features:** 

• Space-saving 14mm width.

Screw Terminal







Spring Clamp Terminal



• Universal screw terminals (flat and Philips) or spring clamp terminals

- Only 70 mm in height from DIN rail
- Release lever for easy locking and removal of relay
- Wide input voltage range: 6 to 240V
- High dielectric strength and impulse withstand voltages.

• Class I, Division 2 and Class I, Zone 2 Hazardous Location options

- Reverse polarity protected
- RoHS compliant

# **Specifications**

Nu	mber of Poles	1 Pole	2 Pole			
Ratings		Class I, Division 2, Groups A, B, C, D, T4 Class I, Zone 2 AEx nA nC IIC T4 Class I, Zone 2 Ex nA nC IIC T4 X Gc UL/c-UL Listed <b>C</b>				
Contact Config	uration	1C (SPDT)	2C (DPDT)			
Contact Mater	ial	AgNi	AgNi (Au-plated)			
Degree of Prot	ection	IP20	IP20			
	Between contact and coil	5,000V AC for 1 minute				
Dielectric strength	Between contacts of the same pole	1,000V AC for 1 minute				
	Between contact sets	-	2,500V AC for 1 minute			
Vibration	Operating extremes	Frequency 10 to 55Hz,	Frequency 10 to 55Hz,			
Resistance	Damage limits	Amplitude 0.75mm (NO contact), 0.175mm (NC contact)	Amplitude 0.75mm (NO contact), 0.1mm (NC contact)			
Shock	Operating extremes	NO: 98m/s <sup>2</sup> NC: 24.5m/s <sup>2</sup>				
Resistance Damage limits		980m/s <sup>2</sup>	980m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Electrical Life - Screw terminal		AC load:30,000 operations minimum (250V AC, 16A resistive load, operation frequency 360 operation per hour)	AC load:100,000 operations minimum (250V AC, 8A resistive load, ozperation frequency 360 operation per hour)			
Electrical Life - Spring Clamp terminal		AC load:30,000 operations minimum (250V AC, 12A resistive load, operation frequency 360 operation per hour)	AC load:100,000 operations minimum (250V AC, 6A resistive load, operation frequency 360 operation per hour)			
Mechanical Lif	e (no load)	Over 10,000,000 operations (Operation frequency 18,000 operations per hour)	Over 10,000,000 operations (Operation frequency 18,000 operations per hour)			
		RV8H-1L1-D6, D9, D12, D18, D24, AD12, AD18, AD24, AD48, AD60, AD110 : -40 to +70°C (Contact current 12A max, 6A per terminal) no freezing : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 16A max, 8A per terminal) no freezing	RV8H-2L-D6, D9, D12, D18, D24, AD12, AD18, AD24, AD48, AD60, AD110 : -40 to +70°C (Contact current 6A max) no freezing : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 8A max) no freezing			
Operating Tem	perature	RV8H-1L1- AD220 : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 16A max, 8A per terminal) no freezing	RV8H-2L- AD220 : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 8A max) no freezing			
		RV8H-1S1-D6, D9, D12, D18, D24, AD12, AD18, AD24, AD48, AD60, AD110 : -40 to +70°C (Contact current 12A max, 6A per terminal) no freezing	RV8H-2S-D6, D9, D12, D18, D24, AD12, AD18, AD24, AD48, AD60, AD110 : -40 to +70°C (Contact current 6A max) no freezing			
		RV8H-1S1- AD220 : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 12A max, 6A per terminal) no freezing	RV8H-2S- AD220 : -40 to +55°C (Contact current 6A max) no freezing			
Operating Hum	nidity	5 to 85% (no condensation)				
Weight (appro	x.)	Screw Terminal: 52g Spring Clamp Terminal: 49g	Screw Terminal: 52g Spring Clamp Terminal: 49g			



6mm Electromechanical Relay

# **Relays & Sockets**

Spring Clamp Terminal

Spring Clamp Terminal

# Part Numbers

Screw Terminal

			1 A 10		
I	nput Voltage	General Purpose	Hazardous Location (C1D2)	General Purpose	Hazardous Location (C1D2)
DC	6V	RV8H-L-D6	RV8H-L-D6-C1D2	RV8H-S-D6z	RV8H-S-D6-C1D2
	9V	RV8H-L-D9	RV8H-L-D9-C1D2	RV8H-S-D9	RV8H-S-D9-C1D2
	12V	RV8H-L-D12	RV8H-L-D12-C1D2	RV8H-S-D12	RV8H-S-D12-C1D2
	18V	RV8H-L-D18	RV8H-L-D18-C1D2	RV8H-S-D18	RV8H-S-D18-C1D2
	24V	RV8H-L-D24	RV8H-L-D24-C1D2	RV8H-S-D24	RV8H-S-D24-C1D2
	12V	RV8H-L-AD12	RV8H-L-AD12-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD12	RV8H-S-AD12-C1D2
	18V	RV8H-L-AD18	RV8H-L-AD18-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD18	RV8H-S-AD18-C1D2
	24V	RV8H-L-AD24	RV8H-L-AD24-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD24	RV8H-S-AD24-C1D2
AC/ DC	48V	RV8H-L-AD48	RV8H-L-AD48-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD48	RV8H-S-AD48-C1D2
DO	60V	RV8H-L-AD60	RV8H-L-AD60-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD60	RV8H-S-AD60-C1D2
	110V - 125V	RV8H-L-AD110	RV8H-L-AD110-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD110	RV8H-S-AD110-C1D2
	220V - 240V	RV8H-L-AD220	RV8H-L-AD220-C1D2	RV8H-S-AD220	RV8H-S-AD220-C1D2

Screw Terminal

# 6mm Solid State Relay

Timers



Inpu	t Voltage	Output Voltage	Part Number	Part Number
		24V DC, 3.5A	RV8S-L-D24-D6	RV8S-S-D24-D6
	C)/	48V DC, 0.1A	RV8S-L-D48-D6	RV8S-S-D48-D6
	ov	240V AC, 2A zero cross	RV8S-L-A240Z-D6	RV8S-S-A240Z-D6
DC		240V AC, 2A random	RV8S-L-A240-D6	RV8S-S-A240-D6
DC		24V DC, 3.5A	RV8S-L-D24-D24	RV8S-S-D24-D24
	24V	48V DC, 0.1A	RV8S-L-D48-D24	RV8S-S-D48-D24
		240V AC, 2A zero cross	RV8S-L-A240Z-D24	RV8S-S-A240Z-D24
		240V AC, 2A random	RV8S-L-A240-D24	RV8S-S-A240-D24
		24V DC, 3.5A	RV8S-L-D24-A120	RV8S-S-D24-A120
	120\/	48V DC, 0.1A	RV8S-L-D48-A120	RV8S-S-D48-A120
	1200	240V AC, 2A zero cross	RV8S-L-A240Z-A120	RV8S-S-A240Z-A120
٨٢		240V AC, 2A random	RV8S-L-A240-A120	RV8S-S-A240-A120
AU -		24V DC, 3.5A	RV8S-L-D24-A240	RV8S-S-D24-A240
	2401/	48V DC, 0.1A	RV8S-L-D48-A240	RV8S-S-D48-A240
	2401	240V AC, 2A zero cross	RV8S-L-A240Z-A240	RV8S-S-A240Z-A240
		240V AC, 2A random	RV8S-L-A240-A240	RV8S-S-A240-A240



# 14 mm Electromechanical Relay



		General	Purpose	Hazardous Loca	ation (C1D2)	General	Purpose	Hazardous Loc	ation (C1D2)
Input voltage		1 Pole	2 Pole	1 Pole	2 Pole	1 Pole	2 Pole	1 Pole	2 Pole
	6V	RV8H-1L1-D6	RV8H-2L-D6	RV8H-1L1-D6-C1D2	RV8H-2L-D6- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-D6	RV8H-2S-D6	RV8H-1S1-D6-C1D2	RV8H-2S-D6- C1D2
DC	9V	RV8H-1L1-D9	RV8H-2L-D9	RV8H-1L1-D9-C1D2	RV8H-2L-D9- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-D9	RV8H-2S-D9	RV8H-1S1-D9-C1D2	RV8H-2S-D9- C1D2
	12V	RV8H-1L1-D12	RV8H-2L-D12	RV8H-1L1-D12-C1D2	RV8H-2L-D12- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-D12	RV8H-2S-D12	RV8H-1S1-D12-C1D2	RV8H-2S-D12- C1D2
	18V	RV8H-1L1-D18	RV8H-2L-D18	RV8H-1L1-D18-C1D2	RV8H-2L-D18- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-D18	RV8H-2S-D18	RV8H-1S1-D18-C1D2	RV8H-2S-D18- C1D2
	24V	RV8H-1L1-D24	RV8H-2L-D24	RV8H-1L1-D24-C1D2	RV8H-2L-D24- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-D24	RV8H-2S-D24	RV8H-1S1-D24-C1D2	RV8H-2S-D24- C1D2
	12V	RV8H-1L1-AD12	RV8H-2L-AD12	RV8H-1L1-AD12-C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD12- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD12	RV8H-2S-AD12	RV8H-1S1-AD12- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD12- C1D2
	18V	RV8H-1L1-AD18	RV8H-2L-AD18	RV8H-1L1-AD18-C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD18- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD18	RV8H-2S-AD18	RV8H-1S1-AD18- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD18- C1D2
	24V	RV8H-1L1-AD24	RV8H-2L-AD24	RV8H-1L1-AD24- C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD24- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD24	RV8H-2S-AD24	RV8H-1S1-AD24- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD24- C1D2
AC/ DC	48V	RV8H-1L1-AD48	RV8H-2L-AD48	RV8H-1L1-AD48- C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD48- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD48	RV8H-2S-AD48	RV8H-1S1-AD48- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD48- C1D2
	60V	RV8H-1L1-AD60	RV8H-2L-AD60	RV8H-1L1-AD60- C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD60- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD60	RV8H-2S-AD60	RV8H-1S1-AD60- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD60- C1D2
	110V - 125V	RV8H-1L1-AD110	RV8H-2L-AD110	RV8H-1L1-AD110- C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD110- C1D2	RV8H-1S1-AD110	RV8H-2S-AD110	RV8H-1S1-AD110- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD110- C1D2
	220V - 240V	RV8H-1L1-AD220	RV8H-2L- AD220	RV8H-1L1-AD220- C1D2	RV8H-2L-AD220- C1D2	RV8H-1S1- AD220	RV8H-2S-AD220	RV8H-1S1-AD220- C1D2	RV8H-2S-AD220- C1D2

IDEC

# Ratings

# 6mm Electromechanical Coil Ratings

Signaling Lights

		Potod Current	Circuit AC Resis-	Circuit DC Resis-	Opera	Power		
	Rated Voltage	±15% (mA) <sup>1</sup> (at 23°C)	tance ±15% (Ω)¹ (at 23°C)	tance ±15% (Ω)¹ (at 23°C)	Pickup Voltage (at 23°C)	Dropout Voltage (at 23°C)	Maximum Allowable Voltage (at 23°C)	Consumption (W)
	6V	35	-	170				0.21
DC	9V	18.6	-	485		7% min	110%	0.2
	12V	14.6	-	820	90% max			0.2
	18V	11.6	-	1550				0.2
	24V	10.6	-	2270				0.25
	12V	15.5	755	800		7% min		0.2
	18V	13.3	1365	1345				0.25
	24V	13.7	1730	1790				0.33
AC/ DC	48V	4	11880	12230	90% max		110%	0.2
DC	60V	3.4	17600	17910				0.2
	110V - 125V	3.4 - 3.9	31790 - 31890	32450 - 32900				0.5
	220V - 240V	3.3 - 3.6	65670 - 66070	65940 - 68570				0.85

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

Note 1 ±10% for 6V, 9V and 12V

# 6mm Electromechanical Contact Ratings

Allowable Contact Power	Resistive Load	1500VA, 180W DC
Rated Load	Resistive Load	250V AC 6A, 30V DC 6A
Allowable Switching Curre	nt	6A
Allowable Switching Volta	ge	400V AC, 125V DC
Allowable Switching Powe	r	1500VA, 180W DC
Minimum Applicable Load		6V DC/10mA

# 6mm Solid State Input Ratings

Туре	Control Voltage Range	Output / Input Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	Input Current	Maximum Operation Time	Maximum Release Time
	4.5-12V DC	24V DC / 6V DC	4.5V DC	1.5V DC	10mA±10%(±6VDC)	120µs	200µs
	19.6-30V DC	24V DC / 24V DC	19.6V DC	5V DC	9mA±10%(±24VDC)	350µs	200µs
	96-132V AC	24V DC / 120V AC	96V AC	12V AC	10mA±10%(±120VAC)	11ms	14ms
	192-264V AC	24V DC / 240V AC	192V AC	24V AC	10mA±10%(±240VAC)	11ms	14ms
	4.5-12V DC	48V DC / 6V DC	4.5V DC	1.5V DC	6mA±10%(±6VDC)	40µs	300µs
	19.6-30V DC	48V DC / 24V DC	19.6V DC	5V DC	7mA±10%(±24VDC)	40µs	300µs
	96-132V AC	48V DC / 120V AC	96V AC	12V AC	10mA±10%(±120VAC)	8ms	14ms
	192-264V AC	48V DC / 240V AC	192V AC	24V AC	10mA±10%(±240VAC)	8ms	14ms
	4.5-12V DC	240V AC / 6V DC	4.5V DC	2V DC	15mA±10%(±6VDC)	10ms	10ms
Zero	19.6-30V DC	240V AC / 24V DC	19.6V DC	5V DC	7mA±10%(±24VDC)	10ms	10ms
Crossing	96-132V AC	240V AC / 120V AC	96V AC	12V AC	10mA±10%(±120VAC)	16ms	20ms
	192-264V AC	240V AC / 240V AC	192V AC	24V AC	10mA±10%(±240VAC)	16ms	20ms
	4.5-12V DC	240V AC / 6V DC	4.5V DC	2V DC	15mA±10%(±6VDC)	300µs	10ms
Random	19.6-30V DC	240V AC / 24V DC	19.6V DC	5V DC	7mA±10%(±24VDC)	300µs	10ms
Crossing	96-132V AC	240V AC / 120V AC	96V AC	12V AC	10mA±10%(±120VAC)	8ms	20ms
	192-264V AC	240V AC / 240V AC	192V AC	24V AC	10mA±10%(±240VAC)	8ms	20ms



# 6mm Solid State Output Ratings

Typical Input Voltage	24V DC	48V DC	240V AC
Output Device	MOSFET	Photo-transistor	Triac
Operating Voltage Range	0-24V DC	0-48V DC	24-280V AC (47-63Hz)
Maximum Load Current	3.5A	100mA	2A
Minimum Load Current	1mA	1mA	70mA
Maximum Blocking Voltage	30V DC	60V DC	600V AC
Maximum Surge Current	9A (10ms)	300mA (10ms)	120A pk (16.6ms)
Maximum I2t for Fusing	_	_	60A <sup>2</sup> sec
Typical On-State Leakage Current	0.4V	1V	1.1V (peak)
Maximum Off-State Leakage Current	0.001mA	0.001mA	4mA
Switching Configuration	Normally Open	Normally Open	Normally Open

# 14mm Electromechanical Coil Ratings

Rated Volt- age		R	ated Curr ±15% (mA (at 23°C)	ent \) <sup>1</sup>	Circu	it AC Resis ±15% (Ω) (at 23°C)	stance		Operating C (Against Ra	haracteristic ated Voltage)	S	Opera-	Power	Consumpti	ion (W)
		DC	AC 50Hz	AC 60Hz	DC	DC AC 50Hz		Pickup Voltage (at 23°C)	Pickup Dropout Voltage Voltage (at 23°C) (at 23°C)	Maximum Allowable Voltage (at 23°C)	Maximum Allowable Voltage <sup>2</sup>	release time	DC	AC (50Hz)	AC (60Hz)
	6V	75.0			80								0.45	-	-
DC	9V	44.0			205					120%			0.40	-	-
	12V	32.0			375								0.38	-	-
	18V	24.0			750								0.43	-	-
	24V	20.0			1200								0.48	-	-
	12V	32.0	29.0	29.0	375	414	414						0.38	0.35	0.35
	18V	24.0	24.0	24.0	750	750	750	80% max	ax 7% min		110%²	15ms max	0.43	0.43	0.43
	24V	20.0	21.0	21.0	1200	1143	1143						0.48	0.50	0.50
AC/	48V	7.6	9.0	9.0	6316	5333	5333			1100/			0.36	0.43	0.43
DC	60V	7.6	9.0	9.0	7895	6667	6667			TTU%			0.46	0.54	0.54
	110V - 125V	4.4~5.1	5.3-5.8	5.3-5.8	24510	21552	21552						0.64	0.73	0.73
	220V - 240V	4~4.6	4.5-5.2	4.8-5.5	52174	46154	43636						1.10	1.25	1.32

Note 1: Input voltages lower than 24V: ±10%

Note 2: At rated operating temperature

# **14mm Contact Ratings**

		Screw Terminal	Spring Clamp Terminal		
	Desistive load	1 Pole 4,000VA	1 Pole 3,000VA		
Allowable contact power	Resistive load	2 Pole 2,000VA	2 Pole 1,500VA		
	Inductive load	B300 (pilot duty)	B300 (pilot duty)		
	Resitive load	1 Pole 250V AC, 16A (8A per terminal) at 55°C, 12A (6A per terminal) at 70°C	1 Pole 250V AC, 12A (6A per terminal) at 70°C		
Rated Load		2 Pole 250V AC, 8A at 55°C, 6A at 70°C	2 Pole 250V AC, 6A at 70°C		
	Inductive load	B300 (pilot duty)	B300 (pilot duty)		
Allowable		1 Pole 16A (8A per terminal) at 55°C, 12A (6A per terminal) at 70°C	1 Pole 12A (6A per terminal) at 70°C		
Switching Current		2 Pole 8A at 55°C, 6A at 70°C	2 Pole 6A at 70°C		
Allowable		1 Pole 4,000VA	1 Pole 3,000VA		
Switching Power		2 Pole 2,000VA	2 Pole 1,500VA		
Minimum Applicable Load (	rafaranga valua)	1 Pole 6VDC 100mA	1 Pole 6VDC 100mA		
winimum Applicable road (	reference value)	2 Pole 5VDC 10mA	2 Pole 5VDC 10mA		

# Accessories

lumper, Spacer, and Screwdriver			Spacer (circuit separator) 5,6	
6mm	Color	Part Number		
Jumper for 6mm Relay (20 combs) <sup>1, 2, 6</sup>	Black	SV9Z-J20B		S//07 S A 2/A/
Manual Manua Manual Manual	Gray	SV9Z-J20W		3V92-3AZVV
and the second s	Blue	SV9Z-J20S		
14mm			Screwdriver	
Jumper for 14mm Relay (32 combs, with 2 combs per relay, or 16 discrete relays.) <sup>3, 4, 6</sup>	Black	SV9Z-J232B		BC1S-SD0
COMPANY DISTORTED AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	Gray	SV9Z-J232W	1. Jumper combs come with 20 points for 6mm relays.	If shorter lengths are needed
	Blue	SV9Z-J232S	<ul> <li>simply cut off the excess points.</li> <li>2. Ensure that the total current to the jumper does not (Rated current: 6A).</li> <li>3. Jumper combs come with 16 pairs of combs for 14m peeded simply cut off the excess points.</li> </ul>	exceed the overall rated curr m relays. If shorter lengths a
			A Ensure that the total current to the jumper does not	exceed the overall rated curr

4. Ensure that the total current to the jumper does not exceed the overall rated current (Rated current: 6A for spring-clamp terminals and 8A for screw type terminations).
5. Width of spacer: 2mm
6. When using a cut jumper, please use a spacer on the cut side. For additional information see instruction sheet.

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers



#### Marking Plate Part Numbers

	6mm	14mm	Part Number	Engraving
1.00			SV9Z-PW10	blank
ation		10	SV9Z-PW10-11-10	1-10
ienta		2.2	SV9Z-PW10-@11-20	11-20
		100	SV9Z-PW10-021-30	21-30
zonta	19	-	SV9Z-PW10-031-40	31-40
Hori			SV9Z-PW10-141-50	41-50
1			SV9Z-PW10-151-60	51-60
here -			SV9Z-PW10-161-70	61-70
ation		1.5	SV9Z-PW10-171-80	71-80
rient			SV9Z-PW10-181-90	81-90
al O			SV9Z-PW10-191-100	91-100
ertic	5	20	SV9Z-PW10-①A-J	A-J
- >	1		SV9Z-PW10-①K-T	K-T
	1		SV9Z-PW10-①U-Z	U-Z
			SV9Z-PW10-@GROUND	Ť
			SV9Z-PW10-①AC	Ð

#### Marking Plate Placement



1. In place of  ${\odot}$  insert orientation code: V=Vertical, H=Horizontal

2. Each unit has 10 pieces (marking plates).

Signaling Lights



# **Dimensions (mm)**



Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

6mm Electromechanical and Solid State Relay 6mm Screw Terminal

6mm Spring Clamp Terminal





14mm Electromechanical Relay 14mm Screw Terminal





口

Ē

E

.....

百



Timers

# **Internal Connections**





### 6mm Solid State Relay







### 14mm Electromechanical Relay 1 Pole



### 14mm Electromechanical Relay 2 Pole















SV9Z-J20\* Jumper for 6mm Relay

# **Accessories Dimensions**

10.5



86.

115.9 6.1 120.0

6.0

12.3

2.8

\*Available in Black, Gray and Blue

#### SV9Z-J232\* Jumper for 14mm Relay



\*Available in black, gray and blue.

# **Characteristics**





Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

#### SV9Z-SA2W Spacer for 6 and 14mm Relay



### **6mm Electromechanical Relay**









# **RV8H and RV8S**

# **Relays & Sockets**

# 14mm Electromechanical Relays

# 14 mm Electrical Life Curve AC Load



14mm Contact Ratings





Relays & Sockets

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights



# **RJ Series Slim Power Relays**

#### Key features:

- · Compact and rugged power relays. Large switching capacity
- Compact housing only 12.7-mm wide. Large contact rating RJ1 (1-pole): 16A (UL general use rating @250V AC) RJ2 (2-pole): 8A
- Non-polarized LED indicator available on blade type. IDEC's unique light guide structure enables high visibility of coil status from any direction.
- The smallest width for 2-pole/bifurcated contact relay
- Excellent electrical and mechanical life. Electrical life: 200,000 operations (AC load) Mechanical life: 30 million operations (AC coil)
- RoHS directive compliant (EU directive 2002/95/EC). Contains no lead, cadmium, mercury, hexavalent chromium, PBB or PBDE.
- Diode model: Diode reverse withstand voltage: 1000V
- UL recognized, CSA certified, EN compliant.





CSA C22.2 No. 14 1608322 CSA File No. LR35144



EN61810-1 VDE (REG.-Nr B312)

EN61810-1 EC Low Voltage Directive

Style	Terminal	Contact	Model	Part Number	Coil Voltage Code (Standard Stock in bold)
			Standard	RJ1S-C-□	A24, A110, A120, A220, A240,
		CDDT	with LED	RJ1S-CL-□	D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D100
		3PD1	with Surge Suppresion Diode	RJ1S-CD-□	D12 D24 D49 D100
			with LED & Surge Suppresion Diode	RJ1S-CLD-□	D12, <b>D24</b> , D40, D100
ALC: NO			Standard	RJ2S-C-□	A24, A110, A120, A220, A240,
	Plada		with LED	RJ2S-CL-□	D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D100
	Didue		with Surge Suppresion Diode	RJ2S-CD-□	D12 D24 D49 D100
PER LAN		דחפח	with LED & Surge Suppresion Diode	RJ2S-CLD-□	DTZ, <b>DZ4</b> , D40, D100
		וטיט	Standard Bifurcated contacts (without LED indicator)	RJ22S-C-□	A12, <b>A24</b> , <b>A120</b> , <b>A240</b> ,
			Bifurated contacts (with LED indicator)	RJ22S-CL-□	D5, D12, <b>D24</b> , D100
			Bifurcated contacts diode (without LED indicator)	RJ22S-CD-□	DE D12 D24 D40 D100
			Bifurcated contacts diode (with LED indicator)	RJ22S-CLD-□	D5, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D100
			Standard	RJ1V-C-□	
		SPDT	High Capacity	RJ1V-CH-□	
Contractions			Standard	RJ1V-A-□	A24, A110, A120, A220, A240,
	DCD	3F31-INU	High Capacity	RJ1V-AH-□	D5, D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D100
	100	DPDT	Standard	RJ2V-C-□	
		DPST-NO	Standard	RJ2V-A-□	
		DPDT	Bifurcated contacts	RJ22V-C-□	A12, <b>A24</b> , <b>A120</b> , <b>A240</b> ,
		DPST-NO	Bifurcated contacts	RJ22V-A-□	D5, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D100
			<b>Orderin</b> When	<b>ig Information</b> ordering, specify	the Part No. and coil voltage cod

Part Number Selection





911

IDEC

\_\_\_\_\_

-Coil Voltage Code

A120

(example) RJ1S-C-

Part No.

# **Coil Voltage Table**

Relays

RJ1S (Std)

RJ1V (Std)

•												
Coil Voltage Code	A12	A24	A110	A120	A220	A240	D5	D6	D12	D24	D48	D100
Coil Rating	12V AC	24V AC	110V AC	120V AC	220V AC	240V AC	5V DC	6V DC	12V DC	24V DC	48V DC	100-110V DC

# Sockets

Blade Models

PCB Models

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

#### Standard DIN Rail Mount Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount PCB Mount SJ1S-05BW SJ1S-61 SJ1S-07LW RJ2S (Std)/RJ22S SJ2S-05BW SJ2S-07LW SJ2S-61 SQ1V-07B\* SQ1V-63\* RJ1V (HC) RJ2V/RJ22V SQ2V-07B\* SQ2V-63\*



## **Replacement Hold Down Springs**

Part Number	Used With Socket							
SJ9Z-CM	SJ1S-05BW, SJ1S-07LW, SJ2S-05BW, SJ2S-07LW							
SQ9Z-C	SQ1V-07B, SQ2V-07B							
SQ9Z-C63	SQ1V-63, SQ2V-63							

### **Jumpers for SJ Sockets**

Poles	Part Number	Quantity
2	SJ9Z-JF2	Must
5	SJ9Z-JF5	purchase in
8	SJ9Z-JF8	quantities
10	SJ9Z-JF10	ot 1U.

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

\*Hold-down clip or spring must be removed to use with RJ PCB relays.

Shown with optional marking plate

#### Accessories

ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)		All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).
DIN Rail End Stop	A REAL	DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.
Marking Plate		Finger safe sockets (ONLY)	SJ9Z-PWPN10	10 pieces per pack

IDEC

# **Specifications**

	Model	RJ1	RJ2	RJ22S RJ22V					
Number of Poles		1-pole		2-pole					
Contact Configura	ition	SPDT	SPDT DPDT		DPDT (bifurcated), DPST-NO (bifurcated)				
Contact Material		Silver-nic	kel alloy	AgNi (g	old clad)				
Degree of Protect	ion		IP40		Flux-tight structure				
Contact Resistant	ce (initial value) 1		50 mΩ m	naximum					
Operating Time $^{\scriptscriptstyle 2}$			15ms maximum (with c	liode: 20 ms maximum)					
Release Time <sup>2</sup>			10 ms maximum (with o	diode: 20 ms maximum)					
D. I	Between contact and coil		5000V AC	, 1 minute					
Dielectric Strenath	Between contacts of the same pole		1000V AC	, 1 minute					
	Between contacts of different poles			3000V AC, 1 minute					
Vibration	Operating extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm							
Resistance	Damage limits	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm							
Shock	Operating extremes	NO contact: 200 m/s <sup>2</sup> , NC contact: 100 m/s <sup>2</sup>							
Resistance	Damage limits	1000 m/s <sup>2</sup>							
Electrical Life (rat	ed load)	AC load: 200,000 operations n (operation frequency 1800 operations n DC load: 100,000 operations n (operation frequency 1800 operations)	ninimum erations per hour) ninimum erations per hour)	AC load: 100,000 operations minimum (operation frequency 1,800 per hour) DC load: 200,000 operations minimum (operation frequency 1,800 per hour)					
Mechanical Life (	no load)	AC coil: 30,000,000 operations frequency 18,000 operations p DC coil: 50,000,000 operations frequency 18,000 operations p	s minimum (operation per hour) s minimum (operation per hour)	AC load: 10 million operations minimum (operating frequency 18,000 operations per hour) DC load: 20 million operations minimum (operating frequency 18,000 operations per hour)					
Operating Temper	rature <sup>3</sup>	-40 to +70°C (no freezing)							
Operating Humidi	ty	5 to 85% RH (no condensation)							
Weight (approx.)		19g (blade type), 17g (PCB for 16g (PCB form A type)	m C type),	19g	DPDT: 17g, DPST-NO: 16g				

Note: Above values are initial values.

Measured using 5V DC, 1A voltage drop method.
 Measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bounce time.
 100% rated voltage.



#### **Coil Ratings**

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

			Coil	н	tated Cur ±15% (a	rent (mA it 20°C)	.)	Coil Besistance	Operating Characteristics <sup>2</sup>		cteristics <sup>2</sup>	Power	
	Rated Vo	ltage	Voltage	Witho	ut LED <sup>1</sup>	With	LED <sup>1</sup>	(ohms)±10%	Pickup	Dropout	Maximum	Consumption	
			Coue	50Hz	60Hz	50Hz	60Hz	(at 20°C)	Voltage	Voltage	Allowable Voltage <sup>3</sup>		
	Blade	24V	A24	43.9	37.5	47.5	41.1	243					
	& PCB	120V	A120	8.8	7.5	8.7	7.4	6,400				0.9VA (60Hz)	
	Models	240V A240 4.3 3.7 4.3 3.7 25,570											
AC		12V	A12 87.3 75.0 91.1 78.8 62.5 80% max 30% mi	30% min	140%	Approx.							
	Bifurcated	24V	A24	43.9	37.5	47.5	41.1	243				1.1VA (50Hz)	
	Models	120V	A120	8.8	7.5	8.7	7.4	6,400				0.9 to 1.2VA	
		240V	A240	4.3	3.7	4.3	3.7	25,570				(60Hz)	
	Poted Ve	Itago	Coil         Rated Current (mA)         Coil         Operatin           Voltorer         ±15% (at 20°C)         Resistance         0		erating Chara	cteristics <sup>2</sup>	Power						
	nateu vo	llage	Code	Witho	ut LED <sup>1</sup>	With	LED <sup>1</sup>	(ohms)±10% (at 20°C)	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	Maximum Allowable Voltage <sup>3</sup>	Consumption	
	1	12V	D12	4	4.2	48	3.0	271					
	Blade	24V	D24	2	2.1	25	5.7	1,080	70% max	10% min	170%	0.52\//	
	Models	48V	D48	1	1.0	1(	).7	4,340	70 /0 IIIax	10 /0 11111		0.00 VV	
		100-110V	D100	5.3	- 5.8	5.2	- 5.7	18,870			160%		
		5V	D5	1	06		-	47.2					
		6V	D6	8	8.3		-	67.9					
	PCB	12V	D12	4	4.2		-	271	70% max	10% min	170%	0.53-0.64\\/	
B	Models	24V	D24	2	2.1		-	1,080	70 /0 IIIax	10 /0 11111		0.55-0.0411	
		48V	D48	1	1.0		-	4,340					
		100-110V	D100	5.3	- 5.8		-	18,870			160%		
		5V	D5	1	06	1	10	47.2					
	Rifurcated	12V	D12	4	4.2	48	3.0	271			170%	Approx	
	Models	24V	D24	2	2.1	25	5.7	1,080	70% max	10% min	17070	Approx. 0.53 to 0.64W	
	44 100-	48V	D48	1	1	10	).7	4,340					
		100-110V	D100	5.3	-5.8	5.2	-5.7	18,870			160%		

1. LED Indicator is only available on Blade or Bifurcated relays.

Deparating characteristics are at 20°C.
 The maximum allowable voltage is the maximum value which can be applied to the relay coils.

Contact Ratings

	Model			Allowable	Contact Power		Rated Loa	d	Allowable	Allowable	Minimum										
			Contact	Resistive Load	Inductive Load	Voltage	Resistive Load	Inductive Load cosø=0.3 L/R=7ms	Switching Current	Switching Voltage	Applicable Load										
	1	nolo	NO	3000VA	1875VA	250V AC	12A	7.5A	16A	AC250V	DC5V										
els	Se l poie		NC	3000VA	1875VA	250V AC	12A	7.5A	6A	DC30V	100mA										
٨od	2	nalaa	NO	2000VA	1000VA	250V AC	8A	4A	4A	AC250V DC	DC5V										
de N	Z	poles	NC	2000VA	1000VA	250V AC	8A	4A	4A	DC30V	10mA										
Bla	2	poles	NO	250VA AC	100VA AC	250V AC	1A	0.4A	1 A	250V AC	1V DC										
	(bifurcat	ed contacts)	NC	30W DC	15W DC	30V DC	1A	0.5A	IA	125V DC	100µA										
			NO	3000VA	1875VA	250V AC	12A	7.5A	124												
	Stan Ty	Standard	NU	360W	180W	30V DC	12A	6A	IZA	AC250V	DC5V										
		Туре	NC	3000VA	1875VA	250V AC	12A	7.5A	e A	DC125V	100mA										
	1 nolo		NO	180W	90W	30V DC	6A	3A	0A												
	i pole		NO	4000VA	2000VA	250V AC	16A	8A	16 4	AC250V											
<u>s</u>		High	NU	480W	240W	30V DC	16A	8A	TOA		DC5V										
lode		Capacity	Capacity Type	Capacity Type	Capacity	Capacity	Capacity	Capacity	Lapacity	Lapacity Type	Type	Lapacity Type	NO	4000VA	2000VA	250V AC	16A	8A	0.4	DC125V	100mA
BN		17po	NC.	240W	120W	30V DC	8A	4A	84												
PC			NO	2000VA	1000VA	250V AC	8A	4A	0 4												
	2	noloo	NU	240W	120W	30V DC	8A	4A	оA	AC250V	DC5V										
	2 poles		NC	2000VA	1000VA	250V AC	8A	4A	4.0	DC125V	10mA										
			INC	120W	60W	30V DC	4A	2A	4A												
	2	poles	NO	250VA AC	100VA AC	250V AC	1A	0.4A	1 Δ	250V AC	1V DC										
	(bifurcat	ed contacts)	NC	30W DC	15W DC	30V DC	1A	0.5A	IA	125V DC	100µA										

# **Agency Ratings**

		UL												
) (alta na		General Use												
voitage	RJ1		RJ2		RJ22		RJ22							
	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC						
250V AC	16A	6A	8A	4A	1A	1A	-	-						
30V DC	12A	6A	8A	4A	-	-	1A	1A						
	CSA													
Valtara	General Use				Resistive						Indu	ctive		
voitage	RJ22		R	RJ1 RJ2		RJ	22	R	J1	R	J2	RJ	122	
	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC	NO	NC
250V AC	1A	1A	12A	12A	8A	8A	-	_	7.5A	7.5A	4A	4A	-	-
30V DC	_	-	12A	6A	8A	4A	1A	1A	6A	3A	4A	2A	1A	1A

	VDE									
N/ 1/		Resi	AC-15, DC-13*							
voltage	RJ1	RJ2	RJ	22	RJ1	RJ2				
	NO	NO	NO NC		NO	NO				
250V AC	12A	8A	1A	1A	6A	3A				
30V DC	12A	8A	1A	1A	2.5A	2A				

\*According to the utilization categories of IEC60947-5-1

# **Socket Specifications**

	Socket	Terminal	Electrical Rating	Wire Size	Torque
DIN Rail/ Panel Mount	SJ1S-05BW	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	250V, 12A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	0.6 - 1.0N ● m (Maximum 1.2N ● m)
	SJ2S-05BW	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	250V, 8A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	0.6 - 1.0N ● m (Maximum 1.2N ● m)
	SJ1S-07LW	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	250V, 12A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	0.6 - 1.0N ● m (Maximum 1.2N ● m)
Finger-safe DIN Rail/Panel Mount	SJ2S-07LW	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	250V, 8A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	0.6 - 1.0N ● m (Maximum 1.2N ● m)
IVIOUIIL	SQ1V-07B	M3 screw with box clamp, fingersafe	300V, 12A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	1.0N●m Maximum
	SQ2V-07B	M3 screw with box clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	1.0N  ● m Maximum
	SJ1S-61	PCB mount	250V, 12A	—	—
DOD M	SJ2S-61	PCB mount	250V, 8A	—	—
PUD IVIOUNT	SQ1V-63	PCB mount	300V, 12A	—	—
	SQ2V-63	PCB mount	300V, 12A	_	_

Contactors

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

IDEC 915



IDEC

916

#### RJ22 (AC Coil, 60 Hz)





The above temperature rise curves show characteristics when 100% the rated coil voltage is applied. The slanted dashed line indicates allowable temperature rise for the coil at different ambient temperatures.

#### RJ22 (DC Coil)



#### Internal Connection (View from Bottom)

#### **RJ1-C-\*** Standard



#### **RJ1-CL-\*** With LED Indicator



(A1 2(12) 4(11) 3(14) (A2)

Coil voltage 24V AC/DC and below

#### **RJ1-CD-\*** With Diode



#### **RJ1-CLD-\*** With LED Indicator and Diode



Coil voltage greater than 24V AC/DC



RJ22V-A-\*

3(11) 4(14)

7(22) 6(21) 5(24)





Coil voltage greater than 24V AC/DC



RJ2-C/RJ22-C-\* Standard

(A1)

(A2)

(A1)



RJ2-CLD/ RJ22-CLD-\* With LED Indicator and Diode





Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

3(11) 4(14) 2(12) 7(22) 6(21) 5(24) (A2)

2(12)

# Coil voltage 24V AC/DC and below

RJ2-CL/RJ22-CL-\* With LED Indicator

# **Dimensions (mm)**





**Blade Relay (mm)** 

Ł





PCB Relay (mm) RJ1V-C-\*





 $\|$ 0.5

4.8





RJ22V-C-\*



RJ1V-A-\*



RJ1V-AH-\*/RJ2V-A-\*



RJ22V-A-\*



RJ1S

# Dimensions con't (mm)

# Standard DIN Rail Mount Sockets

SJ1S-05BW



#### Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount Sockets SJ1S-07LW









SJ2S-05BW



SJ2S-07LW



SQ2V-07B



**IDEC** 919

SJ2S-61

# Dimensions con't (mm)



RJ

**PC Mount Sockets** 









SQ2V-63











14.0

36.5

4.0

SQ1V-63

# Switches & Pilot Lights

- 3HP at 277VAC, 1.5HP at 120VAC
- Single pole rated at 30A, double pole at 25A
- Flange mount or DIN-rail mount with panel mount tabs
- #250 guick-connect or screw terminations
- · Designed for Motor, Lighting, and Heater Loads
- Up to 7500 VA maximum switching power
- RoHS compliant



# **RL Series Power Relays**





# **Specifications**

		RL1	RL2	
Number of poles		1 pole	2 poles	
Contact Configuration		1X (SPST, double make)	2X (DPST, double make)	
Contact material		Ag Alloy	Ag Alloy	
Operating Time and Releas	se Time	30ms max	30ms max	
Degree of Protection		IP40	IP40	
	Between contact and coil	4,000V AC for 1 minute	4,000V AC for 1 minute	
Dielectric strength	Between pole	2,000V AC for 1 minute	2,000V AC for 1 minute	
	Between contact sets	-	2,000V AC for 1 minute	
Vibration Registance	Operating extremes	Frequency 10 to 55 Hz, Amplitude 0.75mm	Frequency 10 to 55 Hz, Amplitude 0.75mm	
VIDIATION NESISTANCE	Damage limits	Frequency 10 to 55 Hz, Amplitude 0.75mm	Frequency 10 to 55 Hz, Amplitude 0.75mm	
Charle Danistanan	Operating extremes	100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10G)	100 m/s² (10G)	
SHOCK RESISTANCE	Damage limits	1,000 m/s² (100G)	1,000 m/s² (100G)	
Electrical Life	AC resistive load	200,000 operations min	200,000 operations min	
Operation frequency (1800 operations per hour)	Inductive load	100,000 operations min	100,000 operations min	
Mechanical Life (without I	oad)	1,000,000 operations min	1,000,000 operations min	
Operating Temperature		-25 to +55°C	-25 to +55°C	
Operating Humidity		5 to 85% (without condensation)	5 to 85% (without condensation)	
Weight		Between 90 and 135 grams, depending on model	Between 90 and 135 grams, depending on model	

# **Standards Compliance**

Agency ratings	RL1	RL2
Standard current ratings	30 A, 277 Vac, General Use, 100,000 Cycles	25 A, 277 Vac, General Use, 100,000 cycles
	1.5 HP, 120 Vac, 10,000 Cycles	1.5 HP, 120 Vac, 10,000 Cycles
nr raungs	3 HP, 277 Vac, 30,000 Cycles	3 HP, 277 Vac, 30,000 Cycles
[] A and [] DA ratings	20 FLA, 120 LRA, 120 Vac, 50/60 Hz, 30,000 Cycles	20 FLA, 120 LRA, 120 Vac, 50/60 Hz, 30,000 Cycles
rla anu lha raungs	17 FLA, 102 LRA, 277 Vac, 50/60 Hz, 30,000 Cycles	17 FLA, 102 LRA, 277 Vac, 50/60 Hz, 30,000 Cycles

in an economical and compact package, 30A RL power relays are the superior choice for HVAC panels, energy management and applications requiring higher voltage loads and inductive kickback. Choose from panel or DIN rail mounting. Unlike the competition, when DIN rail mounted,

RL relays don't require a socket or adaptor. Quick Connect terminals allow faster installation on commercial applications, while screw terminations are ideal for industrial applications.

Designed with a 1- and 2-pole 3HP/277V AC rating

# **Key Features**

- Double Make contacts

- AC or DC Coil Inputs



Timers

# **RL Series Power Relays**

# **Relays & Sockets**

# **Coil Ratings**

Rated Voltage Coil Volta Code		Call Valta na	Rated Current (mA) ±10%		0-1	Operating Characteristics at 20°C			5	
		Coll Voltage Code			Coll Resistance (Ω)	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	Maximum Allowable Voltage	Consumption	
DC	12V	D12	16	60	75	x 15% min	110%	1.9W		
DC	24V D24		79	9.0	303			80% max	1.9W	
		Rate Coil Voltage		urrent (mA) % -25% Coil		Operating Characteristics at 20°C		Power		
Kated Vol	tage	Code	50Hz	60Hz	Resistance (Ω) Pickup Voltage		Dropout Voltage	Maximum Allowable Voltage	Consumption	
	24V	A24	71.0	69.5	-				1.7-2.5VA	
AC (50-60Hz)	100V - 120V	A100	17.0	16.6	-	80% max 10% min	10% min	1% min 110%	1.7-2.5VA	
	200V - 240V	A200	8.5	8.1	-			1.7-2.5VA		

# **Contact Ratings**

		RL1	RL2
Allowable Contact Power	Resistive load	7500VA	6250VA
Rated Load Resitive load		250VAC 30A, 30VDC 30A	250VAC 25A, 30VDC 25A
Allowable Switching Currer	it	30A	25A
Allowable Switching Voltag	e	277	7VAC

# Part Numbers

#### Flange Mount

Coil voltage		Screw Terminal 1 Pole Flange Mount	Screw Terminal 2 Pole Flange Mount	Quick Connect Terminal 1 Pole Flange Mount	Quick Connect Terminal 2 Pole Flange Mount
DC	12V	RL1N-T-D12	RL2N-T-D12	RL1B-T-D12	RL2B-T-D12
DC	24V	RL1N-T-D24	RL2N-T-D24	RL1B-T-D24	RL2B-T-D24
	24V	RL1N-T-A24	RL2N-T-A24	RL1B-T-A24	RL2B-T-A24
AC	100V - 120V	RL1N-T-A100	RL2N-T-A100	RL1B-T-A100	RL2B-T-A100
	200V - 240V	RL1N-T-A200	RL2N-T-A200	RL1B-T-A200	RL2B-T-A200

# **DIN Rail Mount with Panel Mount Tabs**

Coil voltage		Screw Terminal 1 Pole DIN Rail	Screw Terminal 2 Pole DIN Rail	Quick Connect Terminal 1 pole DIN Rail	Quick Connect Terminal 2 Pole DIN Rail
DC	12V	RL1N-D-D12	RL2N-D-D12	RL1B-D-D12	RL2B-D-D12
	24V	RL1N-D-D24	RL2N-D-D24	RL1B-D-D24	RL2B-D-D24
AC	24V	RL1N-D-A24	RL2N-D-A24	RL1B-D-A24	RL2B-D-A24
	100V - 120V	RL1N-D-A100	RL2N-D-A100	RL1B-D-A100	RL2B-D-A100
	200V - 240V	RL1N-D-A200	RL2N-D-A200	RL1B-D-A200	RL2B-D-A200

# Part Number Structure

Series Name	
Contact Arrangement	
1:1 Form X	
2 : 2 Form X	
Terminal Construction ——	
B : Quick Connect Terminal	
N : Screw Terminal	

# <u>RL 1 B - T-A 100</u>

└── Input Voltage 12 : 12V 24 : 24V
100 : 100-120V 200 : 200-240V
 <ul> <li>Voltage</li> <li>D : DC (Voltage: 12, 24V)</li> <li>A : AC 50/60Hz (Voltage: 24, 100-120, 200-240V)</li> </ul>
 <b>Mounting</b> T : Flange Mount D: DIN Rail Mount with panel mount tabs

Switches & Pilot Lights

Timers

922

Terminal Blocks

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

# Dimensions

#### **RL1N-T Screw Terminal 1 Pole Flange Mount**



60 36.8 4-M4 14.4 4.5 2 Ø 2-M3.5 36.8 50 67 ~~ 49

**RL2N-T Screw Terminal 2 Pole Flange Mount** 



Recommended tightening torque: Coil terminals (M3.5): 0.7 - 0.9 N·m, Contact terminals (M4): 1.0 - 1.4 N·m

#### **RL1B-T Quick Connect Terminal 1 Pole Flange Mount**



(All dimensions in mm, except where noted.)

#### RL2B-T Quick Connect Terminal 2 Pole Flange Mount





Contactors

## **RL1N-D Screw Terminal 1 Pole DIN Rail Mount**





#### **RL2N-D Screw Terminal 2 Pole DIN Rail Mount**





Recommended tightening torque: Coil terminals (M3.5): 0.7 - 0.9 N·m, Contact terminals (M4): 1.0 - 1.4 N·m

#### **RL1B-D Quick Connect Terminal 1 Pole DIN Rail Mount**



#### **RL2B-D Quick Connect Terminal 2 Pole DIN Rail Mount**





Switches & Pilot Lights


Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

# Accessories



Applicable for screw terminal models only

# Terminal Arrangements (Top View)





# 5 6



6



# (

### **Mounting Hole Dimensions**

### Flange Mount



### **DIN Rail Mount with Panel Mount Tabs**



Recommended tightening torque: 0.6 - 0.9 N·m







Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



IDEC 926

# **RQ Series PCB Relays**

IDEC RQ relays are low-profile, PCB relays in a compact package. Size equals value. RQ relays are small, yet maintain high contact ratings and long operational life. For larger power needs, a 16A model is also available.

### **Key features:**

- · Low profile:
  - 29 x 12.7 x 15 mm
- · Contact rating: 8A (DPDT) and 12A (SPDT)
- High capacity model with 16A (SPDT) contact rating
- Operational life: 100K cycles at full resistive load 10 million cycles, no load
- · LED/Diode Plug-in modules available with DIN rail socket





CE

Ordering Information

When ordering, specify the Part No. and coil voltage code:

A115

Coil Voltage Code

(example) R01V-CM

Part No.

# Part Number Selection

		Part Number	
Contact	Model	Pin Terminal	Coil Voltage Code
SPDT 12A	Basic	RQ1V-CM-	A24, A115, A230, D12, D24
SPDT 16A	Hlgh Capacity (HC)	RQ1V-CH-□	A24, A115, A230, D12, D24, D110
DPDT 8A	Basic	R02V-CN-	A24, A115, A230, D12, D24, D110





RQ

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights



# Coil Voltage Table

Coil Voltage Code	A24	A115	A230	D12	D24	D110
Coil Rating	24V AC	110-120V AC	220-240V AC	12V DC	24V DC	110V DC

Sockets		
Relays	Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount	PCB Mount
RQ1	SQ1V-07B <sup>†</sup>	SQ1V-63*
RQ2 RQ1 HC	SQ2V-07B <sup>†</sup>	SQ2V-63*
	AL	$\square$

### **Replacement Parts & Accessories**

Part Number SQ9Z-C

SQ9Z-C63 SQ9Z-J8

Description	Part Number	Description
Replacement retaining clip	SQ9Z-LD	Diode plug in modules for DIN socket
Replacement hold-down spring for SQ PCB sockets	SQ9Z-LR	RC plug-in module (110-230V AC) for DIN socket
8 pt jumper for DIN socket	SQ9Z-P	Replacement marking plate

# Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

Signaling Lights

Accessories						
ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks		
Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)		All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	IDEC offers a low-profile DIN rail (BNDN1000). The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).		
DIN Rail End Stop	A State	DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.		

### **Specifications**

Model	RQ1	RQ1 HC	R02	
No. of poles	1	1	2	
Contact Configuration		SPDT	SPDT	DPDT
Contact Rating		12A	16A	8A
Contact Material		Si	ilver-Nickel a	lloy
Contact Resistance			100mΩ max	C
Operating Time			12 ms	
Release Time			8 ms	
Dielectric Strength	Between contact & coil Between contacts	5,000VAC, 1 minute 1,000VAC, 1 minute		
Vibration Resistance	Damage limits Operating extremes	10-55 Hz, amplitude 1.5mm 10-55 Hz, amplitude 1.5mm		
Shock Resistance	Damage limits Operating extremes	100m/s <sup>2</sup> min (10G) 1,000m/s <sup>2</sup> min (100G)		
Mechanical Life		10,000,000 operations		
Electrical Life @ Full Rate	ed Load	100,000 operations		
Operating Temperature	-40 to 85° C			
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH			
Dimensions (H x W x D m	m)	29 x 12.7 x 15		
Weight (Approx.)		15g		

# **Coil Ratings**

Potod Voltago		Nomina	l Current	Coil	Power Co	nsumption	Piakun Valtaga	Dropout Voltago	Max Allowable Voltage
nalet	rvonaye	50HZ	60HZ	Resistance	50HZ	60HZ	FICKUP VOILage	Diopout voitage	wax Allowable voltage
	12V	33.	3mA	360Ω	0.40W				
DC 24V	24V	16.	7mA	1,440Ω			80% Max	5% Min	130%
	110V	4.1	mA	26,530Ω					
	24V	29.75mA	25.35mA	350Ω	0.71W	0.61W			
AC	115V	7.65mA	6.3mA	8,100Ω	0.88W	0.73W	80% Max	30% Min	130%
	230V	3.42mA	2.72mA	32,500Ω	0.79W	0.63W			

# **Socket Specifications**

	Relays	Terminal	Electrical Rating	Wire Size	Torque
DIN Pail Saakata	SQ1V-07B	M3 screw with box clamp	300V, 12A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	1.0N∙m Maximum
DIN NAII SUCKEIS	SQ2V-07B	M3 screw with box clamp	300V, 8A	Maximum up to 2 - #14 AWG	1.0N●m Maximum
PCP Mount Socket	SQ1V-63	PCB mount	300V, 12A	—	—
FUD MOUTH SUCKEL	SQ2V-63	PCB mount	300V, 12A	—	—

# **Electrical Life Curves**

RQ1 & RQ1 High Capacity





### Maximum Switching Capacity R01, R01 High Capacity & R02



# Internal Connection (View from Bottom)



RQ2

# **Dimensions (mm)**







Max 16.0 3-ø1.5 <u>2-ø1.2</u> 3.5 7.6 3.5





SQ2V-07B

2.7







SQ1V-63 PCB Pin Layout

SQ1V-63

3.5

3.5

20.0





SQ2V-63 PCB Pin Layout

Ø

20.0

7.6

63?

SQ2V-63





Contactors

7.6

63.S



# **RH Series Compact Power Relays**

### **Key features**

- SPDT through 4PDT, 10A contacts
- Compact power type relays
- Miniature power relays with a large capacity
- 10A contact capacity
- Compact size saves space



Conta

SPDT

DPDT

3PDT

4PDT







# **Part Number Selection**

		Part	Number	
rt	Model	Blade Terminal	PCB Terminal	Coil Voltage Code (Standard Stock in bold)
	Standard	RH1B-U 🗆	RH1V2-U □	
	With Indicator	RH1B-UL □	—	AC6V, AC12V, AC24V, AC110V, AC120V,
	With Check Button	RH1B-UC □	—	AC220V, AC240V DC6V, DC12V, DC24V,
	With Indicator and Check Button	RH1B-ULC □	—	DC48V, DC110V, DC125V
	Top Bracket Mounting	RH1B-UT	—	
	With Diode (DC coil only)	RH1B-UD □	RH1V2-UD □	DC6V, <b>DC12V</b> , <b>DC24V</b> , DC48V, DC110V, DC125V
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RH1B-ULD □	—	DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC110V, DC125V
	Standard	RH2B-U □	RH2V2-U □	
	With Indicator	RH2B-UL □	RH2V2-UL □	AC6V, AC12V, AC24V, AC110-120V,
	With Check Button	RH2B-UC □	—	AC220-240V DC6V DC12V DC24V DC48V DC100-110V
	With Indicator and Check Button	RH2B-ULC □	—	DC125V
	Top Bracket Mounting	RH2B-UT	—	
	With Diode (DC coil only)	RH2B-UD	RH2V2-UD	DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC100-110V,
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RH2B-ULD □	RH2V2-ULD □	DC125V
	Standard	RH3B-U 🗆	RH3V2-U 🗆	
	With Indicator	RH3B-UL 🗆	RH3V2-UL 🗆	AC6V, AC12V, AC24V, AC110V, AC120V,
all and	With Check Button	RH3B-UC □	—	AC220V, AC240V DC6V, DC12V, DC24V,
1000	With Indicator and Check Button	RH3B-ULC 🗆	—	DC48V, DC110V, DC125V
all der /	Top Bracket Mounting	RH3B-UT 🗆	—	
and the second s	With Diode (DC coil only)	RH3B-UD	—	
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RH3B-ULD 🗆	_	
	Standard	RH4B-U 🗆	RH4V2-U □	
1.0	With Indicator	RH4B-UL 🗆	RH4V2-UL 🗆	AC6V AC12V AC24V AC110V AC120V
	With Check Button	RH4B-UC	_	AC220V, AC240V DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V,
	With Indicator and Check Button	RH4B-ULC	_	DC110V, DC125V
	Top Bracket Mounting	RH4B-UT	_	
	With Diode (DC coil only)	RH4B-UD	RH4V2-UD 🗆	
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RH4B-ULD 🗆	_	υσον, υστζν, υσζάν, υσάδν, υστιύν, υστζέν

PCB terminal relays are designed to mount directly to a circuit board without any socket.

<b>Ordering Information</b> When ordering, specify the Part No. and coil voltage code:			
(example) <b>RH3B-U</b>	AC120V		
Part No.	Coil Voltage Code		

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

# Sockets (for Blade Terminal Models)

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Relays	Stan
RH1B	SH1E

RH2B RH3B

RH4B

<b>ts</b> (10	r blaue reminal Mouels)			
	Standard DIN Rail Mount <sup>1</sup>	Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount <sup>1</sup>	Through Panel Mount	PCB Mount
	SH1B-05	SH1B-05C	SH1B-51	SH1B-62
	SH2B-05	SH2B-05C	SH2B-51	SH2B-62
	SH3B-05	SH3B-05C	SH3B-51	SH3B-62
	SH4B-05	SH4B-05C	SH4B-51	SH4B-62
	8	and a	The second	-

DIN Rail mount socket comes with two horseshoe clips. Do not use unless you plan to insert pullover wire spring. Replacement horseshoe clip part number is Y778-011.

1.

## Hold Down Springs & Clips

	Appearance	Item	Relay	For DIN Mount Socket	For Through Panel & PCB Mount Socket			
$\leq$	$\sim$		RH1B	SY2S-02F1 <sup>2</sup>		2. N		Must use horseshoe clip when
	$< \$	Pullover Wire Spring	RH2B	SY4S-02F1 <sup>2</sup>		mounting in DIN mount so Replacement horseshoe of part number is Y778-011.		Replacement horseshoe clip
	~ ~		RH3B	SH3B-05F1 <sup>2</sup>	3143-3111		part number is Y778-011. Two required per relay	
	$\sim$		RH4B	SH4B-02F1 <sup>2</sup>				iwo roquirou por rolay.
	8	Leaf Spring (side latch)	RH1B, RH2B, RH3B, RH4B	SFA-202 <sup>3</sup>	SFA-302 <sup>3</sup>			
	1	Leaf Spring (top latch)	RH1B, RH2B, RH3B, RH4B	SFA-101 <sup>3</sup>	SFA-301 <sup>3</sup>			

# **AC Coil Ratings**

		Rated Current (mA) ±15% at 20°C							Coil Resistance (Ω)				Operation Characteristics		
Voltage	AC 50Hz				AC 60Hz			±10% at 20°C				(against rated values at 20°C)			
(V)	SPDT	DPDT	3PDT	4PDT	SPDT	DPDT	3PDT	4PDT	SPDT	DPDT	3PDT	4PDT	Max. Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage
6	170	240	330	387	150	200	280	330	18.8	9.4	6.4	5.4		80% maximum	
12	86	121	165	196	75	100	140	165	76.8	39.3	25.3	21.2			30% minimum
24	42	60.5	81	98	37	50	70	83	300	153	103	84.5			
110	9.6	—	18.1	21.6	8.4	-	15.5	18.2	6,950	—	2,200	1,800			
110-120	—	9.4- 10.8	—	—	—	8.0-9.2	—	—	—	—	—	—	110%		
120	8.6	—	16.4	19.5	7.5	—	14.2	16.5	8,100	—	10,800	7,360			
220	4.7	—	8.8	10.7	4.1	—	7.7	9.1	25,892	—	10,800	7,360			
220-240	—	4.7-5.4	—		—	4.0-4.6	_		—	18,820	_	_			
240	4.9	_	8.2	9.8	4.3	_	7.1	8.3	26,710	_	12,100	9,120			

# **DC Coil Ratings**

Voltage	Rated (	Current (n	1A) ±15%	at 20°C		Coil Resis ±10% a	stance (Ω at 20°C	)	Operat (against			
(V)	SPDT	DPDT	3PDT	4PDT	SPDT	DPDT	3PDT	4PDT	Max. Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	
6	128	150	240	250	47	40	25	24				
12	64	75	120	125	188	160	100	96			10%	Standard coil
24	32	36.9	60	62	750	650	400	388	1100/	80%		
48	18	18.5	30	31	2,660	2,600	1,600	1,550	TIU%	maximum	minimum	BOLD.
100-110	—	8.2-9.0		—	—	12,250		_				
110	8		12.8	15	13,800		8,600	7,340				

Contactors

IDEC

# **Contact Ratings**

Maximum Contact Capacity										
	Continuous Current	Allowable Co	ontact Power	Rated Load						
Model		Resistive Load	Inductive Load	Voltage (V)	Res. Load	Ind. Load				
				110 AC	10A	7A				
SPDT	10A	1540VA 300W	990VA 210W/	220 AC	7A	4.5A				
			21011	30 DC	10A	7A				
DPDT				110 AC	10A	7.5A				
3PDT	10A	1650VA 300W	1100VA 225W	220 AC	7.5A	5A				
4PDT		00011	22011	30 DC	10A	7.5A				
Note: Inductive load for the rated load — $\cos \phi = 0.3$ , L/R = 7 ms										

# **TÜV Ratings**

Voltage	RH1	RH2	RH3	RH4
240V AC	10A	10A	7.5A	7.5A
30V DC	10A	10A	10A	10A

AC: cos ø = 1.0, DC: L/R = 0 ms

# **Socket Specifications**

	Sockets	Terminal	Electrical Rating	Wire Size	Torque
DIN Rail	SH1B-05	(Coil) M3 screws (contact) M3.5 screws with captive wire clamp	250V, 10A	Maximum up to 2—#12AWG	5.5 - 9 in∙lbs 9 - 11.5 in∙lbs
Mount Sockets	SH2B-05 SH3B-05 SH4B-05	M3.5 screws with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2–#12AWG	9 - 11.5 in • lbs
Finger-safe	SH1B-05C	(coil) M3 screws (contact) M3.5 screws with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	250V, 10A	Maximum up to 2–#12AWG	5.5 - 9 in∙lbs 9 - 11.5 in∙lbs
DIN Rail Mount	SH2B-05C SH3B-05C SH4B-05C	M3.5 screws with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2–#12AWG	9 - 11.5 in • lbs
Through Panel Mount Socket	SH1B-51 SH2B-51 SH3B-51 SH4B-51	Solder	300V, 10A	_	_
	SH1B-62	PCB mount	250V, 10A	_	
PCB Mount Socket	SH2B-62 SH3B-62 SH4B-62	PCB mount	300V, 10A	_	_

### Accessories

Item	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)	- Contraction of the second se	All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).
DIN Rail End Stop		DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.
Replacement Hold-Down Spring Anchor	2	DIN mount sockets and hold down springs.	Y778-011	For use on DIN rail mount socket when using pullover wire hold down spring. 2 pieces included with each socket.

# **UL Ratings**

	I	Resistive	)	Ge	neral Us	se	Horsepower Rating			
Voltage	RH1 RH2	RH3	RH4	RH1 RH2	RH3	RH4	RH1 RH2	RH3	RH4	
240V AC	10A	7.5A	7.5A	7A	6.5A	5A	1/3 HP	1/3 HP	—	
120V AC	—	10A	10A	—	7.5A	7.5A	1/6 HP	1/6 HP	—	
30V DC	10A	10A	—	7A	—	—	—	—	—	
28V DC	—	_	10A	_	_	_	—	—	—	

# **CSA** Ratings

Voltage		Resi	stive			Horse- power Rating			
	RH1	RH2	RH3	RH4	RH1	RH2	RH3	RH4	RH1, 2, 3
240V AC	10A	10A	—	7.5A	7A	7A	7A	5A	1/3 HP
120V AC	10A	10A	10A	10A	7.5A	7.5A	—	7.5A	1/6 HP
30V DC	10A	10A	10A	10A	7A	7.5A	—	—	_

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

**Terminal Blocks** 



### Specifications Contact Material

Operating Time<sup>2</sup>

Release Time <sup>2</sup>

**Power Consumption** 

Insulation Resistance

Dielectric Strength <sup>3</sup>

**Operating Frequency** 

Vibration Resistance

Shock Resistance

Mechanical Life

**Electrical Life** 

Operating

Temperature <sup>4</sup>

Operating Humidity

Weight (approx.)

2.

(approx.)

Contact Resistance 1

Minimum Applicable Load

Silver cadmium oxide

24V DC, 30 mA; 5V DC, 100 mA (reference value)

DC: 0.8W

DC: 0.9W

DC: 1.5W

DC: 1.5W

1,800 operations/hour maximum

18,000 operations/hour maximum

10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm

10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm

200m/s<sup>2</sup> (20G - SPDT, DPDT)

100m/s<sup>2</sup> (10G - 3PDT, 4PDT)

1,000m/s2 (100G)

2,000V AC, 1 minute

2,000V AC, 1 minute

2,000V AC, 1 minute

2,000V AC, 1 minute

50mΩ maximum

20ms maximum

25ms maximum

20ms maximum

25ms maximum

AC: 1.1VA (50Hz), 1VA (60Hz)

AC: 2VA (50Hz), 1.7VA (60Hz)

AC: 2.5VA (50Hz), 2VA (60Hz)

Between live and dead parts:

Between live and dead parts:

Between contact and coil:

Electrical:

Mechanical:

Damage limits:

Damage limits:

Operating extremes:

Operating extremes:

50,000,000 operations minimum

-25 to +70°C (no freezing)

45 to 85% RH (no condensation)

500,000 operations minimum (120V AC, 10A)

200,000 operations minimum (120V AC, 10A)

SPDT: 24g, DPDT: 37g, 3PDT: 50g, 4PDT: 74g

4. For use under different temperature conditions, refer to Continuous Load Current vs. Operating Temperature Curve. The operating

Between contact and coil:

100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)

Between contacts of the same pole: 1,000V AC, 1 minute

Between contacts of different poles: 2,000V AC, 1 minute

Between contacts of the same pole: 1,000V AC, 1 minute

AC: 1.4VA (50Hz), 1.2VA (60Hz)

SPDT

DPDT

3PDT

4PDT SPDT

DPDT

3PDT

4PDT SPDT

DPDT

3PDT

4PDT

SPDT

DPDT

3PDT

4PDT

DPDT

SPDT

3PDT

4PDT

SPDT DPDT

3PDT 4PDT

Measured using 5V DC, 1A voltage drop method

Release time of relays with diode: 40 ms maximum 3. Relays with indicator or diode: 1000V AC, 1 minute

Measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bouncing

temperature range of relays with indicator or diode is -25 to +40°C.

Note: Above values are initial values.

÷
ø
6
άŬ
Ē
0
÷.
3
Ś

ights

		~
D	E	
_	_	-

# **Characteristics (Reference Data)**

### **Electrical Life Curves**



# **Maximum Switching Capacity**





Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

0.1

IDEC 935

100

200

10

Load Voltage (V)



**Circuit Breakers** 

936

### With Indicator LED & Diode (-LD type)



### RH1B-U/RH1B-UL/RH1B-UD/RH1B-ULD



### RH2B-U/RH2B-UL/RH2B-UD/RH2B-ULD



### RH3B-U/RH3B-UL/RH3B-UD/RH3B-ULD



Ð

Ф

6.4

ø2.6 hole

35.6

RH2B-UT



Timers

### RH4B-U/RH4B-UL/RH4B-UD/RH4B-ULD



RH1B-UT

RH4B-UT



RH3B-UT









Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

# **Dimensions con't (mm)**

### RH1V2-U/RH1V2-UD

### RH2V2-U/RH2V2-UL/RH2V2-UD

0

RH4V2-U/RH4V2-UL/RH4V2-UD

Π

0.5

35.6 max

0.5

4.6

ŝ

21

2 6 10

13

8

14-ø2.4 hole





### RH3V2-U/RH3V2-UL/RH3V2-D





# **Standard DIN Rail Mount Sockets**

SH1B-05

SH3B-05



SH2B-05



8-ø2.4 ho

14.2

10

SH4B-05





Signaling Lights

IDEC

# **Dimensions con't (mm)**

# **Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount Sockets**







14



39.2





Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors



# Dimensions con't (mm)

### PCB Mount Sockets SH1B-62

1.5

-0'0

30.2

0

۵

π

3

11

15

3

Switches & Pilot Lights

940







SH2B-62



### SH3B-62





25.4

# **RR Series Power Relays**

### **Key features:**

- SPDT through 3PDT, 10A contacts
- Midget power type relays
- Available in pin and blade terminal styles.
- Options include an indicator, check button for test operations and side flange.
- DIN rail, surface and panel mount sockets are available for a wide a variety of mounting applications.







Ūν



# Part Number Selection

		Part	Number	
Contact	Model	Pin Terminal	Blade Terminal*	Coil Voltage Code (Standard Stock Items in Bold)
SPDT	Standard		RR1BA-U 🗌	
W.W.	With Indicator		RR1BA-UL	
	With Check Button	—	RR1BA-UC	
	With Indicator and Check Button		RR1BA-ULC	
-	Side Flange Model		RR1BA-US	
DPDT	Standard	RR2P-U 🗌	RR2BA-U 🗌	
Real Providence	With Indicator	RR2P-UL	RR2BA-UL	
	With Check Button	RR2P-UC □	RR2BA-UC	AC240V, AC24V, AC110V, AC120V, AC240V, AC240V,
	With Indicator and Check Button	RR2P-ULC	RR2BA-ULC	DC6V, DC12V, <b>DC24V</b> , DC48V, DC110V
and di	Side Flange Model	—	RR2BA-US	
3PDT	Standard	RR3PA-U 🗌	RR3B-U 🗌	
-	With Indicator	RR3PA-UL 🗌	RR3B-UL 🗌	
THE REAL PROPERTY.	With Check Button	RR3PA-UC	RR3B-UC □	
the said	With Indicator and Check Button	RR3PA-ULC	RR3B-ULC	
ander Br	Side Flange Model	_	RR3B-US	

\*Blade type not TUV tested or CE marked.

Side flange model mounts directly to panel with no socket required.

No. and coil voltage code:
AC120V
Coil Voltage Code

### Sockets

Relays	Standard DIN Rail Mount	Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount	Through Panel Mount
RR2P	SR2P-05 SR2P-06	SR2P-05C	SR2P-51
RR3PA	SR3P-05 SR3P-06	SR3P-05C	SR3P-51
RR1BA RR2BA RR3B	SR3B-05	_	SR3B-51





Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# Hold Down Springs & Clips

Appearance	Description	Relay	For DIN Mount Socket	For Through Panel & PCB Mount Socket	
$\sim$		RR2P	SR2B-02F1	SD2D 01E1	
$< \$	Pullover Wire Spring	RR3PA	SR3B-02F1	3N3P-01F1	
∕`'		RR1BA, RR2BA, RR3B	SR3B-02F1	SR3B-02F1	
Nº	Leaf Spring (side latch)	RR2P, RR3PA	SFA-203	_	

### Accessories

	ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
	Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)	and the second	All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).
	DIN Rail End Stop	APP	DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.
	Replacement Hold-Down Spring Anchor	2	Horseshoe clip for sockets SR3B-05, SR2P-06, SR3P-06	Y778-011	For use on DIN rail mount socket when using pullover wire hold down
		p,	Chair clip for sockets SR2P-05(C), SR3P-05(C)	Y703-102	spring. 2 pieces included with each socket.

# Specifications

Contact Material		Silver	r			
Contact Resistance <sup>1</sup> 30 mΩ maximum						
Minimum Applicable Load 1V DC, 10 mA						
Operating Time	2	25 ms maximum				
Release Time	2	25 ms maximum				
Power Consumpt	ion (approx.)	AC: 3 VA (50 Hz), 2.5 V/ DC: 1.5W	A (60 Hz)			
Insulation Resista	ince	100 MΩ minimum (500	V DC megger)			
		Between live and dead	parts:	1500V AC, 1 minute		
	Din Terminel	Between contact and c	oil:	1500V AC, 1 minute		
		Between contacts of di	fferent poles:	1500V AC, 1 minute		
Dielectric		Between contacts of th	ie same pole:	1000V AC, 1 minute		
Strength	Blade Terminal	Between live and dead parts:		2000V AC, 1 minute		1. Measured using 5V DC, 1A voltage drop method
		Between contact and coil:		2000V AC, 1 minute		bouncing
		Between contacts of di	fferent poles:	2000V AC, 1 minute	3	<ol> <li>For use under different temperature conditions, refer to Continuous Load Current vs. Operating Temperature Curve.</li> </ol>
		Between contacts of th	acts of the same pole: 1000V AC, 1 minute			
Operating Freque	nev	Electrical:	1800 operations/h maximum			
operating rieque	ncy	Mechanical:	18,000 operations/h maximum			
Vibration Resista	100	Damage limits:	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.5 mm			
Vibration nesista		Operating extremes:	10 to 55 Hz, amp	litude 0.5 mm		
Shock Resistance		Damage limits:	1000 m/s² (100g)			
		Operating extremes:	100 m/s <sup>2</sup> (10G)			
Mechanical Life		10,000,000 operations				
Electrical Life	ctrical Life 200,000 operations (220V AC, 5A)					
Operating Tempe	rature <sup>3</sup>	–25 to +40°C (no freezi	ng)			
Operating Humidi	ty	5 to 85% RH (no conde	nsation)			
Weight (approx.)	(Standard type)	RR2P: 90g, RR3PA: 96g	, RR1BA/RR2BA/RI	R3B: 82g		

# **Coil Ratings**

		Rated Current (m	A) ±15% (at 20°C)	Coil Projetance (0)	Operating Characteristics (values at 20°C)			
Rated Vo	oltage (V)	50 Hz	60 Hz	±10% (at 20°C)	Maximum Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	Con
	6	490	420	4.9				tacto
	12	245	210	18			200/ minimum	ors
AC	24	121	105	79	1100/	110% 80% maximum		
(50/60 Hz)	110	27	23	1,680	11076		30 % IIIIIIIIIIIIII	
	120	24	20.5	2,100				
	240	12.1	10.5	8,330				_
	6	240		25				ſerm
	12	12	20	100			inal	
DC	24	60		400	110%	80% maximum 10% min	10% minimum	Bloc
	48	3	0	1,600				ks
	110	1	3	8,460				

# **Contact Ratings**

TÜV Ratings Voltage 240V AC

30V DC

Maximum Contact Capacity						
0	Allowable Co	ontact Power	Rated Load			
Current	Resistive Load	Inductive Load	Voltage (V)	Res. Load	Ind. Load	
10A	1650VA AC 300W DC	1100VA AC 150W DC	110 AC	10A	7.5A	
			220 AC	7.5A	5A	
			30 DC	10A	5A	
Note: Inductive load for the rated load — $\cos \varphi = 0.3$ , L/R = 7 ms						

AC: cos ø = 1.0, DC: L/R = 0 ms

### **UL Ratings**

2 manigo						
Voltage	Resistive	General use	Horse Power Rating			
240V AC	10A	7A	1/3 HP			
120V AC	10A	7.5A	1/4 HP			
30V DC	10A	7A	—			

# **CSA** Ratings

Voltage	Resistive	General use
240V AC	10A	7A
120V AC	10A	7.5A
100V DC	_	0.5A
30V DC	10A	7.5A

# **Socket Specifications**

10A

10A

	Relays	Terminal	Electrical Rating	Wire Size	Torque
	SR2P-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
	SR2P-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
	SR2P-06	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
DIN Rail Sockets	SR3P-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
000000	SR3P-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
	SR3P-06	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
	SR3B-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 15A (10A)* (*CSA rating)	Maximum 2 - #12 AWG	9 - 11.5in•lbs
Through	SR2P-51	Solder	300V, 10A	—	—
Panel Mount	SR3P-51	Solder	300V, 10A	—	—
Sockets	SR3B-51	Solder	300V, 10A	_	—

Timers

944

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# **Characteristics (Reference Data)**

Electrical Life Curves





### **Maximum Switching Capacity**



### Internal Connection (View from Bottom) Standard Type



### Continuous Load Current vs. Operating Temperature Curve (Standard Type, With Check Button, and Side Flange Type)





# With Indicator (-UL type)





# **Dimensions (mm)**

### RR3PA-U/RR3PA-UL

ð

Ъ

튭

16.1

47.5 max

73.5

E H



Contactors

# **Standard DIN Rail Mount Sockets**

47.5 m

Total length from panel surface including relay socket SR3B-05: 73 (76) max., SR3B-51: 56 (60) max

3.0 ¥ ø2.0 oblong hole

Dimensions in the () include a hold-down s

spring

### SR2P-05





**Circuit Breakers** 



946



2-ø4.5 Mounting Holes

仲

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

### **Standard DIN Rail Mount Sockets**



### **Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount Sockets**

SR2P-05C



### **Through Panel Mount Socket**

SR2P-51



### SR3B-51





2-ø3.5 Mounting Holes (or M3 Tapped Holes)

N: No. of sockets mounted

SR3P-51







Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers



# **RU Series Universal Relays**

### **Key features:**

- Full featured universal miniature relays
- Designed with environment taken into consideration
- Two terminal styles: plug-in and PCB mount
- Non-polarized LED indicator
- No internal wires, lead-free construction
- Cadmium-free contacts
- Mechanical flag indicator
- Manual latching lever with color coding for AC or DC coil
- Snap-on yellow marking plate; optional marking plates are available in four other colors
- Maximum contact ratings: 10A (RU2), 6A (RU4), 3A (RU42)
- UL Recognized, CSA Certified, EN Compliant



# With Latching or Momentary Lever

Mechanical Indicator\* ...... The contact position can be confirmed through . the five small windows.

Marking Plate ..... Standard yellow marking plate is easily replaced ... with optional marking plates in four colors for easy identification of relays.

Standard (without lever)

Mechanical Indicator\* ······

LED Indicator\*..... Non-polarized green LED indicator is standard

provision for plug-in terminal types.

IDEC

# Contactors

Timers

# S

\*Not available on PCB type.



For identification of AC or DC coils. AC coil: Yellow DC coil: Blue

AC Coil

AC/DC Color Marking ·····

### - Latching and Momentary Lever

Using the lever, operation can be checked without energizing the coil. The lever is color coded for AC and DC coils.

	Latching	Momentary		
AC coil:	Orange	Red		
DC coil:	Green	Blue		
In Normal Operation				
<b>RR</b>				



Note: Turn off the power to the relay coil when using the latching lever. After checking the operation, return the latching lever in the normal position.



Coil Voltage	Tape Color
24V AC	White
100 to 110V AC	Clear
110 to 120V AC	Blue
200 to 220V AC	Black
220 to 240V AC	Red
24V DC	Green
6V DC	
12V DC	Voltage marking on
48V DC	yellow tape
110V DC	



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

DC Coil

# **Part Number Selection**

			Part Number		
Contact	Model	Standard	With Latching Lever	With Momentary Lever	Coil Voltage Code (Standard Stock in bold)
DPDT (10A)	Standard	RU2S-C-	RU2S-	RU2S-M-	A24, <b>A110, A220</b> D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
	With RC (AC coil only)	RU2S-CR-	RU2S-R-	RU2S-MR-	A110, A220
	With diode (DC coil only)	RU2S-CD-	RU2S-D-	RU2S-MD-	D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
	PCB	RU2V-NF-	—	—	A24, A110, A220 D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
4PDT (6A)	Standard	RU4S-C-	RU4S-	RU4S-M-	A24, <b>A110, A220</b> D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
THE REPORT OF	With RC (AC coil only)	RU4S-CR-	RU4S-R-	RU4S-MR-	A110, A220
	With diode (DC coil only)	RU4S-CD-	RU4S-D-	RU4S-MD-	D6, D12, D24, D48, D110
PALSE PALSE	PCB	RU4V-NF-	—	—	A24, <b>A110</b> , A220 D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
4PDT Bifurcated (3A)	Standard	RU42S-C-	RU42S-	RU42S-M-	A24, A110, A220 D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110
	With RC (AC coil only)	RU42S-CR-	RU42S-R-	RU42S-MR-	A110, A220
	With diode (DC coil only)	RU42S-CD-	RU42S-D-	RU42S-MD-	D6, D12, D24, D48, D110
MALINA MALANA	PCB	RU42V-NF-	_	_	A24, A110, A220 D6, D12, <b>D24</b> , D48, D110



Plug-in terminal models have an LED indicator and a mechanical indicator as standard.
 PCB models do not have an LED indicator or a mechanical indicator.

### **Ordering Information** When ordering, specify the Part No. and coil voltage code: (example) RU2S-C A110 Part No.

-Coil Voltage Code

### **Coil Voltage Table**

Coil Voltage Code	A24	A110	A220	D6	D12	D24	D48	D110
Coil Rating	24V AC	110-120V AC	220-240V AC	6V DC	12V DC	24V DC	48V DC	110V DC

### Sockets

Relays	Spring Clamp DIN Rail Mount	Standard DIN Rail Mount	Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount	Panel Mount	PCB Mount
RU2S (DPDT)	SU2S-11L	SM2S-05	SM2S-05C		SM2S-61 SM2S-62
RU4S (4PDT) RU42S (4PDT)	SU4S-11L	SY4S-05	SY4S-05C	5145-51	SY4S-61 SY4S-62
				W. AND	

### Hold Down Springs & Clips

Appearance	ltem	Relay	For DIN Mount Socket	For Through Panel & PCB Mount Socket	
$\langle \rangle$	Pullover Wire Spring	RU2S/RU4S/ RU42S	SY4S-02F1	SY4S-51F1	
8	Leaf Spring (side latch)	RU2S/RU4S/ RU42S	SFA-202*	SFA-302*	
1	Leaf Spring (top latch)	RU2S/RU4S/ RU42S	SFA-101*	SFA-301*	Note: Order 2 pieces for each relay

### Accessories

Name	Part Number	Color Code *
Marking Plate	RU9Z-P*	A (orange), G (green), S (blue), W (white), Y (yellow)

Specify a color code when ordering. The marking plate can be removed from the relay by inserting a flat screwdriver under the marking plate.

### **Specifications**

Model (Contact)	RU2 (DPDT)	RU4 (4PDT)	RU42 (4PDT-bifurcated)			
Contact Material	Silver alloy	Silver-nickel (gold clad)				
Contact Resistance <sup>1</sup>		50 mΩ maximur	n			
Minimum Applicable Load <sup>2</sup>	24V DC, 5 mA (reference value)	1V DC, 1 mA	1V DC, 0.1 mA			
Operating Time <sup>3</sup>		20 ms maximur	n			
Release Time <sup>3</sup>		20 ms maximur	n			
Power Consumption	AC: 1.1 to 1.4VA (	50 Hz), 0.9 to 1.2VA (	60 Hz) DC: 0.9 to 1.0W			
Insulation Resistance	100	MΩ minimum (500V E	)C megger)			
	Between	contact and coil: 250	0V AC, 1 minute			
Dialactria Strangth	Betw	Between contacts of different poles:				
Dielectric Strength	2500V AC, 1 minute 2000V AC, 1 minute					
	Between conta	Between contacts of the same pole: 1000V AC, 1 minute				
Operating Frequency	Electri Mechan	ical: 1800 operations ical: 18,000 operatio	/h maximum ns/h maximum			
Vibration Resistance	Damage I Operating ex	imits: 10 to 55 Hz, ar xtremes: 10 to 55 Hz,	nplitude 0.5 mm amplitude 0.5 mm			
Shock Resistance	Da Ope	mage limits: 1000 m, rating extremes: 150	/s²(100G) m/s²(15G)			
Mechanical Life	AC: 50,000,000 DC: 100,000,00	O operations 10 operations	50,000,000 operations			
Electrical Life <sup>4</sup>		See table on page	952			
Operating Temperature <sup>5</sup>	PCB model: -55 to +70°C (no freezing) Blade model: -55 to +60°C (no freezing)					
Operating Humidity	5	to 85% RH (no conde	ensation)			
Weight	Approx. 35g					
<ol> <li>Measured using 5V DC, 1A</li> </ol>	voltage drop method		4. Contact I			

4. Contact Load and Electrical Life (at ambient temperature 20°C)

Measured at operating frequency of 120 operations/min (failure rate level P, reference value)
 Measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bouncing;

Release time of AC relays with RC:25 ms maximumRelease time of DC relays with diode:40 ms maximum

5. Measured at the rated voltage.

Relays & Sockets

Signaling Lights

Terminal Blocks



### Accessories

ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)	and the second	All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).
DIN Rail End Stop	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.
Replacement Hold-Down Spring Anchor	0	Horseshoe clip for DIN rail sockets	Y778-011	For use on DIN rail mount socket when using pullover wire hold down spring. 2 pieces included with each socket.

### **Coil Ratings**

	Coil	Rated Curr ±15% (at	rent (mA) t 20°C)	Coil Resistance (Ω)	Operatio	ng Characteristics (values	at 20°C)	
itage (v)	Code	50 Hz	60 Hz	±10% (at 20°C)	Maximum Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	
24	A24	49.3	42.5	164				
110-120	A110	8.4-10.0	7.1-8.2	4,550	110%	80% maximum	30% minimum	
220-240	A220	4.2-5.0	3.6-4.2	18,230				
6	D6	15	ō	40			10% minimum	
12	D12	80		160				
24	D24	44.	7	605	110%	80% maximum		
48	D48	18		2,560				
110	D110	8.9	)	12,100				
	tage (V) 24 110-120 220-240 6 12 24 48 110	tage (V)         Coil Voltage Code           24         A24           110-120         A110           220-240         A220           6         D6           12         D12           24         D24           48         D48           110         D110	Coil Voltage Code         Rated Curr ±15% (at 50 Hz           24         A24         49.3           110-120         A110         8.4-10.0           220-240         A220         4.2-5.0           6         D6         155           12         D12         8.00           24         D24         4.4.4           48         D48         18           110         D110         8.5	Coil Voltage Code         Rated Curret (mA) ±15% (ar 20°C)           24         50 Hz         60 Hz           24         A24         49.3         42.5           110-120         A110         8.4-10.0         7.1-8.2           220-240         A220         4.2-5.0         3.6-4.2           6         D6         -5.7         3.6-4.2           12         D12         8.4         -5.0           24         D24         -4.2-5.0         3.6-4.2           48         D48         -4.2         -5.0           110         D110         8.4         -5.0	Rated Cui-tifs% (at 20°C)         Coil Resistance ( $\Omega$ ) $\pm 10\%$ (at 20°C)           Coil Voltage Code $50 \text{ Hz}$ $60 \text{ Hz}$ Coil Resistance ( $\Omega$ ) $\pm 10\%$ (at 20°C)           24         A24         49.3         42.5         164           110-120         A110         8.4-10.0         7.1-8.2         4,550           220-240         A220         4.2-5.0         3.6-4.2         18,230           6         D6 $-15^{-1}$ 40           12         D12 $-15^{-1}$ 40           24         D24 $-160$ 160           48         D48 $-16$ 2,560           110         D110 $-8.1^{-1}$ 2,260	Rated Curr Voltage CodeRated Curr $\pm 15\% (\pm 2^{\circ}C)^{\circ}$ Coil Resistance (n) $\pm 10\% (at 20^{\circ}C)$ Maximum Continuous Applied Voltage24A2449.342.5164104110-120A1108.4-10.07.1-8.24,550110%220-240A2204.2-5.03.6-4.218,230110%6D6 $-4.2-5.0$ 3.6-4.2160 $-4.2-5.0$ 12D12 $-3.2-5.0$ 160110%24D24 $-4.2-5.0$ 1605110%12D12 $-3.2-5.0$ 1605110%48D48 $-3.2-5.0$ 2.560110%110D110 $-3.2-5.0$ 12.10012.100	Acity Voltage CodeRated Current (mA) $\pm15\% (\pm 2^{\circ}C)$ Coil Resistance (m) $\pm10\% (at 20^{\circ}C)$ Maximum Continuous Applied VoltagePickup Voltage24A2449.342.5164Maximum Continuous Applied VoltagePickup Voltage110-120A1108.4-10.07.1-8.24,550110%80% maximum220-240A2204.2-5.03.6-4.218,230110%80% maximum20-240D6 $-4.2-5.0$ 3.6-4.2160 $-4.2-5.0$ 80% maximum12D12 $-3.6-4.2$ 160 $-4.2-5.0$ 80% maximum $-4.2-5.0$ 24D24 $-4.2-5.0$ $-4.0-5.0$ $-4.0-5.0$ $-4.0-5.0$ $-4.0-5.0-5.0$ 48D48 $-4.2-5.2$ $-2.560.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-5.0-$	

1. The rated current includes the current of the LED indicator.

### **Surge Suppressor Ratings**

Mo	odel	Ratings
AC Coil	With RC	RC series circuit R: 20 kΩ, C: 0.033 μF
DC Coil	With Diode	Diode reverse voltage: 1000V Diode forward current: 1A

### **Contact Ratings**

Maximum Contact Capacity										
Contract	Continuous	Allowable Co	Voltage	Rated Load						
Contact	Current	Resistive Load	Inductive Load	(V)	Res. Load	Ind. Load				
דחקח	10.0	2500VA AC	1250VA AC	250 AC	10A	5A				
וסוס	IUA	300W DC	150W DC	30 DC	10A	5A				
	C A	1500VA AC	600VA AC	250 AC	6A	0.8A				
4FD1	UA	180W DC	90W DC	30 DC	6A	1.5A				
4PDT	4PDT 3A	750VA AC	200VA AC	250 AC	ЗA	0.8A				
bifurcated		90W DC	45W DC	30 DC	ЗA	1.5A				

On 4PDT relays, the maximum allowable total current of neighboring two poles is 6A. At the rated load, make sure that the total current of neighboring two poles does not exceed 6A (3A + 3A = 6A).
 Inductive load for the rated load — cos ø = 0.3, L/R = 7 ms

### **UL and c-UL Ratings**

Voltago	F	Resistiv	/e	General Use			Horse Power Rating		
vonage	RU2 RU4 RU42		RU2	RU4	RU42	RU2	RU4	RU42	
250V AC	10A		ЗA	—	6A		_	1/10HP	_
30V DC	10A	6A	3A	—	—	_	—	—	—

### **CSA Ratings**

SA Rati	ngs	TÜV Ratings								
Voltago	Resistive	Voltago	Resistive					Inductive		
voitage	RU42	voitage	RU2	RU4	RU42	RU2	RU4	RU42		
250V AC	3A	250V AC	10A	6A	3A	5A	0.8A	0.8A		
30V DC	3A	30V DC	10A	6A	3A	5A	1.5A	1.5A		



### **Socket Specifications**

Signaling Lights

RU

	Sockets	Terminal	Electrical Rating	Wire Size	Torque				
	SU2S-11L	Spring clamp terminals	250V/10A	24-16 AWG	—				
DIN Rail Mount S Sockets S	SU4S-11L	Spring clamp terminals	250V/6A (using RU4), 10A (using RU2)	24-16 AWG	—				
	SM2S-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2–#14AWG	5.5 - 9in•lbs				
	SM2S-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2-#14AWG	5.5 - 9in•lbs				
	SY4S-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 7A (using RU4), 10A (using RU2)	Maximum up to 2–#14AWG	5.5 - 9in•lbs				
	SY4S-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 7A (using RU4), 10A (using RU2)	Maximum up to 2–#14AWG	5.5 - 9in•lbs				
Through Panel Mount Socket	SY4S-51	Solder	300V, 7A	—	—				
PCP Mount Socket	SY4S-61	PCB mount	300V, 7A	—	—				
LOR INIONIT 200KGL	SY4S-62	PCB mount	250V 7A						

### **Electrical Life Curves**

**RU2** (Resistive Load) -----

**RU2** (Inductive Load)

0.1

0.5 1

Load Current (A)

250V AC/30V DC
 110V DC

0.5 1

Load Current (A)

1000

(¥ 10,000 operations) 01

1

1000

(¥ 10,000 operations) )1 (

1

250V AC 30V DC 110V DC

|Ш

5 10

5 10







952



AC: cos Ø = 0.3 DC: L/R = 7 ms

0.1



### RU4 (Resistive Load)



### **RU4 (Inductive Load)**





### **RU42 (Resistive Load)**



### RU42 (Inductive Load)

250V AC 30V DC 110V DC



### RU42 (Bifurcated)





The above temperature rise curves show the characteristics when 100% the rated coil voltage is applied.

Load current 6A x 2 poles is for the RU4 models only.

The heat resistance of the coil is 120°C. The slant dashed line indicates the allowable temperature rise for the coil at different ambient temperatures.



**Relays & Sockets** 

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

IDEC 953

# Internal Connection (View from Bottom)

**RU2S-\*R** with RC

(1)12 (5)14 (9)11

13)A1

RU4S-\*R/RU42S-\*R With RC

(1)12 (2)22 <u>آ</u>(

(6)24 (9)11 (10)21 (3)32 (4)42

(7)34 (11)31 (8)44 (12)41

(14)A2

(4)42

(8)44

(12)41

(14)A

Switches & Pilot Lights **RU2S-\*** Standard

### (4)42 1)12 5)14 (9)11 (8)44 (12)41 13)A1 (14)A2

24V AC/DC coil or less



Over 24V AC/DC coil

### RU4S-\*/RU42S-\* Standard



24V AC/DC coil or less

(1)12 (2)22 (3)32 (4)42	
(5)14 (6)24 (7)34 (8)44	
(9)11 (10)21 (11)31 (12)41	
(13)A1 (14)A2	

Over 24V AC/DC coil

RU2S



Marking plate removal slot is provided only on one side. Insert a flat screwdriver into the slot to remove the marking plate.

### **RU2S-\*D With Diode**







### RU4S-\*D/RU42S-\*D With Diode





### RU4V-NF-\*/RU42V-NF-\*

RU2V-NF-\*

(1)12 (5)14 (9)11

(13)A1

(4)42

(8)44

(12)41

(14)A2



# **Dimensions (mm)**

RU2V



All dimensions in mm.

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# Dimensions con't (mm)

### RU4S/RU42S



Marking plate removal slot is provided only on one side. Insert a flat screwdriver into the slot to remove the marking plate. 

4.1



6

All dimensions in mm.

# Spring Clamp DIN Rail Mount Sockets SU2S-11L



### **Standard DIN Rail Mount Sockets**



**Terminal Blocks** 

# **Dimensions con't (mm)**





SM2S-62

SY4S-62

21.2

,000

1.5

### **PCB Mount Sockets**









4.2 min.\*

Terminal Arrangement

5.4

(Bottom View)

\* 19.2 min. when using

1234

hold-down springs



13.8 min.

++++

15-ø2 holes

(Tolerance 0.1)





al Arrangeme

(Bottom View



\* 17.2 min. when using a hold-down spring. ++13.2 min, when using a hold-down spring for the relay with check button.



21.2

27

 $T^T$ 

21.2

SM2S-61

5

Timers

956



8.2 min.\*\*



13.

\* 17.2 min. when using a hold-down spring 43.2 min. when using a hold-down the relay with check button spring for

# **Through Panel Mount Socket**

11

15

1.5

# SY4S-51

Panel Thickness: 1 to 2 0.3 27 13 18.7 Ш 2.4 21.2



13.2

+++++

1 1

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **RY/RM Series Miniature Relays**

### **Key features:**

- RY2 (3A), RY4 (5A), RM2 (5A)
- General purpose miniature relays
- 3A or 5A contact capacity
- Wide variety of terminal styles and coil voltages meet a wide range of applications
- All 4PDT types have arc barriers.









	CE Part Number S	election	UHUUUUU
ľ	Plug_in Terminal	PC Board Torminal	Coll Voltago Codo

		Part N	lumber		
Contact	Model	Plug-in Terminal	PC Board Terminal	Coil Voltage Code	
	Standard	RY2S-U 🗌	RY2V-U 🗌		
DPDT (Slim) 3A	With Indicator	RY2S-UL	RY2V-UL		
1000	With Check Button	RY2S-UC		AC220V, AC240V	
	With Indicator and Check Button	RY2S-ULC	—	DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC110V	
and the second second	Top Bracket Mounting	RY2S-UT 🗌			
	With Diode (DC coil only)	RY2S-UD 🗌	RY2V-UD	DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC110V	
	Standard	RM2S-U 🗌	RM2V-U 🗌		
DPDT (Wide) 5A	With Indicator	RM2S-UL	RM2V-UL		
Pres.	With Check Button	RM2S-UC		RYAC6V, AC12V, AC24V, AC110-120V, AC220-240V DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC100-110V	
R. O.	With Indicator and Check Button	RM2S-ULC		2004, 20124, 20214, 20104, 20100 1104	
- The second	Top Bracket Mounting	RM2S-UT	—		
- Street	With Diode (DC coil only)	RM2S-UD			
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RM2S-ULD		DC0V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC100-110V	
	Standard	RY4S-U 🗌	RY4V-U 🗌		
4PDT 5A	With Indicator	RY4S-UL 🗌	RY4V-UL 🗌	AC6V AC12V AC24V AC110-120V	
Sarding .	With Check Button	RY4S-UC 🗆		AC220-240V	
	With Indicator and Check Button	RY4S-ULC 🗌		DC6V, DC12V, DC24V, DC48V, DC100-110V	
	Top Bracket Mounting	RY4S-UT 🗌	—		
	With Diode (DC coil only)	RY4S-UD 🗌			
	With Indicator and Diode (DC coil only)	RY4S-ULD 🗌		DG0V, DG12V, DG24V, DG48V, DG100-110V	



Top mount models are designed to mount directly to a panel and do not require a socket.

### **Ordering Information** When ordering, specify the Part No. and coil voltage code: AC110-120V (example) RY4S-U Part No. -Coil Voltage Code



Sockets

# **Relays & Sockets**

Pilot Lights
<u>م</u>
Switches

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Relays	Standard DIN Rail Mount	Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount	Through Panel Mount	PCB Mount	
RY2S	SY2S-05	SY2S-05C	SY2S-51	SY2S-61	
RM2	SM2S-05	SM2S-05C	SM2S-51	SY4S-61	
RY4S	SY4S-05	SY4S-05C	SY4S-51	SY4S-62	
			The second		

# Hold Down Springs & Clips

	Appearance	ltem	Relay	For DIN Mount Socket	For Through Panel & PCB Mount Socket		
-	$\sim$		RY2S	SY2S-02F1	SY4S-51F1		
	$\langle \rangle$	Pullover Wire Spring	RM2				
		1 5	RY4S	3143-5171	5145-51F1		
	Mar.	Leaf Spring <sup>1</sup> (side latch)	RY2S	SEA 202 2	SFA-302		
	20		RM2, RY4S	3FA-202 -			
	-	Leaf Spring <sup>1</sup> (top latch)	RY2S				
			RM2	SFA-101 <sup>2</sup>	SFA-301		
	_		RY4S				
	1 Not available for PCR mount socket SV/S-62						

 Not available for PCB mc
 Order 2 pieces per relay. et SY4S-62

## Accessories

6

	ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
Contactors	Aluminum DIN Rail (1 meter length)	and the second	All DIN rail sockets	BNDN1000	The BNDN1000 is designed to accommodate DIN mount sockets. Made of durable extruded aluminum, the BNDN1000 measures 0.413 (10.5mm) in height and 1.37 (35mm) in width (DIN standard). Standard length is 39" (1,000mm).
	DIN Rail End Stop	APP	DIN rail	BNL5	9.1 mm wide.
ocks	Replacement Hold-Down Spring Anchor	0	Horseshoe clip for all DIN rail sockets	Y778-011	For use on DIN rail mount socket when using pullover wire hold down spring. 2 pieces included with each socket.

Spec	ificati	ons
------	---------	-----

Contact Model	Standard Contact					
Contact Model	RY2 - DPDT Slim		RM2 - DPDT Wide	RY4 - 4PDT		
Contact Material	Gold-plated silver		Silver	Gold-plated silver		
Contact Resistance 1	50 mΩ maximum		30 mΩ maximum	50 mΩ maximum		
Minimum Applicable Load	24V DC, 5 mA; 5V DC, 10 mA (reference value)		24V DC, 10 mA; 5V DC, 20 mA (reference value)	24V DC, 5 mA; 5V DC, 10 mA (reference value)		
Operating Time <sup>2</sup>			20 ms maximum			
Release Time <sup>2</sup>			20 ms maximum			
Power Consumption (approx.)	AC: 1.1 VA (50 Hz), 1 VA DC: 0.8W	A (60 Hz)	AC: 1.4 VA (50 Hz), 1.2 VA (60 Hz) DC: 0.9W	AC: 1.4 VA (50 Hz), 1.2 VA (60 Hz) DC: 0.9W		
Insulation Resistance			100 $M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger)			
			Between live and dead parts:			
	1500V AC, 1 minute		2000V AC, 1 minute	2000V AC, 1 minute		
			Between contact and coil:			
Dialactric Strongth	1500V AC, 1 m	inute	2000V AC, 1 minute	2000V AC, 1 minute		
Dielectric Strength			Between contacts of different poles:			
	1500V AC, 1 minute		2000V AC, 1 minute	2000V AC, 1 minute		
			Between contacts of the same pole:			
	1000V AC, 1 minute		1000V AC, 1 minute	1000V AC, 1 minute		
Operating Frequency	Electrical: Mechanical:	1800 operat 18,000 opera	ions/h maximum ations/h maximum			
Vibration Resistance	Damage limits: Operating extremes:	10 to 55 Hz, 10 to 55 Hz,	amplitude 0.5 mm amplitude 0.5 mm			
Shock Resistance	Damage limits: Operating extremes:	1000 m/s² 100 m/s² (Df	PDT Slim), 200 m/s² (4PDT, DPDT Wide	)		
Mechanical Life			50,000,000 operations			
Electrical Life	200,000 operations (220V AC, 3A)		500,000 operations (220V AC, 5A)	100,000 operations (220V AC, 5A) 200,000 operations (220V AC, 3A)		
Operating Temperature <sup>3</sup>	–25 to +55°C (no freezi	ing)	-25 to +45°C (no freezing)	–25 to +55°C (no freezing) <sup>4</sup>		
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH (no cond	ensation)				
Weight (approx.)	23g		35g	34g		
Note: Above values are initial values.			3. For use under different temperature conditions, refer to Continuous Load			

 Measured using 5V DC, 1A voltage drop method
 Measured at the rated voltage (at 20°C), excluding contact bouncing Release time of relays with diode: 40 ms maximum

3. For use under different temperature conditions, refer to Continuous Load Current vs. Operating Temperature Curve. The operating temperature range of relays with indicator or diode is -25 to  $+40^{\circ}$ C.

4. When the total current of 4 contacts is less than 15A, the operating temperature range is -25 to +70°C.



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Relays & Sockets**

# **AC Coil Ratings**

	Rated Current (mA) ±15% at 20°C				Coil Resis	stance ( $\Omega$ ) ±10%	Operation Characteristics (against rated values at 20°C)			
Voltage (V)	AC 50Hz		AC 60Hz		at 20°C					
voltago (v)	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide & 4PDT	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide & 4PDT	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide & 4PDT	Max. Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	
6	170	240	150	200	18.8	9.4		80% maximum		
12	86	121	75	100	76.8	39.3	_			
24	42	60.5	37	50	300	153			30%	
110	9.6	—	8.4	—	6,950	—				
110-120	—	9.4-10.8	—	8.0-9.2	—	4,290	110%			
120	8.6	—	7.5	—	8,100	—				
220	4.7	—	4.1	—	25,892	—				
220-240		4.7-5.4	—	4.0-4.6		18,820				
240	4.9	_	4.3	_	26,710	_				

# **DC Coil Ratings**

Voltage (V)	Rated Current (mA) ±15% at 20°C		Coil Resistance (Ω) ±10% at 20°C		Operation Characteristics (against rated values at 20°C)		
	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide & 4PDT	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide & 4PDT	Max. Continuous Applied Voltage	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage
6	128	150	47	40		80% maximum 10% minimu	
12	64	75	188	160			10% minimum
24	32	36.9	750	650	1100/		
48	18	18.5	2,660	2,600	110%		
100-110	—	8.2-9.0	—	12,250			
110	8	_	13,800	_			

# **Contact Ratings**

Maximum Contact Capacity							
Contact	Continuous Current	Allowable Contact Power		Rated Load			
CUIILACI		Resistive Load	Inductive Load	Voltage (V)	Res. Load	Ind. Load	
DODT OU	3A	660 VA AC 90W DC	176 VA AC 45W DC	110V AC	ЗA	1.5A	
DPD1 Slim (RY2)				220V AC	ЗA	0.8A	
(1112)				30V DC	ЗA	1.5A	
	5A	1100VA AC 150W DC	440VA AC 75W DC	110V AC	5A	2.5A	
DPD1 Wide (BM2)				220V AC	5A	2A	
(11112)				30V DC	5A	2.5A	
	5A	1200 VA AC 150W DC	288 VA AC 60W DC	240V AC	5A	1.2A	
4PDI (N14)				30V DC	5A	2A	

Note: Inductive load for the rated load —  $\cos \varphi = 0.3$ , L/R = 7 ms

# **TÜV Ratings**

Voltage	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide	4PDT	
240V AC	ЗA	5A	5A	
30V DC	3A	5A	5A	

AC: cos ø = 1.0, DC: L/R = 0 ms

# **UL Ratings**

	Resistive			General use		
Voltage	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide	4PDT	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide	4PDT
240V AC	ЗA	5A	5A	0.8A	2A	5A
120V AC		—	—	1.5A	2.5A	—
100V DC	0.2A	0.4A	0.2A	0.2A	—	0.2A
30V DC	ЗA	5A	5A	ЗA	—	5A

## **CSA** Ratings

	Voltage	Resistive			General use		
		DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide	4PDT	DPDT Slim	DPDT Wide	4PDT
	240V AC	ЗA	5A	5A	0.8A	2A	5A
	120V AC	ЗA	5A	—	1.5A	2.5A	—
	100V DC			—	0.2A	0.4A	0.2A
	30V DC	ЗA	5A	5A	1.5A	2.5A	1.5A
Torque

5.5 - 9 in •lbs

5.5 - 9 in • lbs

5.5 - 9 in • lbs

Socket Specifications						
	Sockets	Terminal	Electrical Rating			
DIN Rail	SY2S-05	M3 screws with captive wire clamp	300V, 7A			
Mount	SM2S-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 10A			
Sockets	SY4S-05	M3 screw with captive wire clamp	300V, 7A*			
Finger-safe	SY2S-05C	M3 screws with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 7A			

Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount	SY2S-05C	M3 screws with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 7A	Maximum up to 2—#14AWG	5.5 - 9 in•lbs
	SM2S-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 10A	Maximum up to 2—#14AWG	5.5 - 9 in • lbs
	SY4S-05C	M3 screw with captive wire clamp, fingersafe	300V, 7A*	Maximum up to 2-#14AWG	5.5 - 9 in • lbs
Through	SY2S-51	Solder	250V, 7A	—	—
Panel Mount	SM2S-51	Solder	250V, 10A	—	—
Socket	SY4S-51	Solder	250V, 7A*	—	—
PCB Mount Socket	SY2S-61	PCB Mount	300V, 7A	_	—
	SY4S-61	PCB Mount	300V, 7A	_	_
	SY4S-62	PCB Mount	250V. 7A		_

Wire Size

Maximum up to 2-#14AWG

Maximum up to 2-#14AWG

Maximum up to 2-#14AWG



\* When using only 2 poles of the 4-poles, the UL recognized current is 10A.

# **Characteristics (Reference Data)**



IDEC

www.IDEC.com





# Continuous Load Current vs. Operating Temperature Curve (Standard Type, With Check Button, and Top Bracket Mounting Type)



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers



# **RY/RM**

# **Relays & Sockets**



over

24V DC



absorber.

 $(+)1_{0}$ 

# **Dimensions (mm)**

#### RY4S

RY4V

0.5



8-ø1 hole





80

21

27.5

7.15

Dimensions in the () include a hold-down spring

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights



43.2 8

3.5

14.5

35.6 r

RY2V

0.5

۵ 0.5

RY2S



97

0.5

6.4

5.4

M

27.5

14

3 ¥ ø1.2 oblong hole

2

35.6

27.5

RY4S-UT

35.6 m



0.8

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

⊜(0)∈

21

9

0.5

П

14-ø1 hole

L...... L.

11 4.4

77

12

27.5

RM2S-UT

35.6 ma

RM2V

0.5

F

0.5

П

RM2S

2.2 ¥ ø1.2 hole 38 38 17 6.4 3.5 <u>→</u>|-\_21.5 35.6 ma 6.4



8-ø1 hole

13.2

Contactors

# **Dimensions**

8041 1

100



SM2S-05





SY4S-05



# **Finger-safe DIN Rail Mount Sockets**



C 000

(Top View)

**Ring terminals** 

18.2 29

cannot be used.

# Switches & Pilot Lights

# Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

966

**Circuit Breakers** 

Terminal Blocks



# **Through Panel Mount Socket**



SY4S-51

TMT

21.2

3



11

18.7

Panel Thickness 1 to 2

ŝ



[27 (N-1) + 21.4] +0.5

\* 10.4 min. when using hold-down springs

N: No. of sockets mounted



SM2S-51



ngemen

(Bottom View)

\* 10.4 min. when using hold-down springs

PCB Mount Sockets

SY2S-61



Terminal Arrangement 1234 5678 90112 134

(Bottom View)

0.3

1234 5678 90112

(Bottom View)

25.6 0

5.4 min.\*

#### SY4S-62





 \* 17.2 min. when using a hold-down spring.
 \* 43.2 min. when using a hold-down spring for the relay with check button SY4S-61



Timers

# **RF1V Force Guided Relays/SF1V Relay Sockets**

#### Key features:

- Compact and EN compliant RF1V force guided relays
- Force guided contact mechanism (EN50205 Type A TÜV approved)
- Contact configuration
  4-pole (2NO-2NC, 3NO-1NC)
  6-pole (4NO-2NC, 5NO-1NC, 3NO-3NC)
- Built-in LED indicator model and Counter Electromotive force diode models
- Fast response time (8 ms maximum).
- High shock resistance (200 m/s<sup>2</sup> minimum)
- Finger-safe DIN rail mount socket and PC board mount soc



Applicable Standard	Marking	Certification Organization/ File Number					
UL508	77	UL recognized File No. E55996					
CSA C22.2 No.14	<b>S</b> ₽°	CSA File No. 253350					
EN50205 EN61810-1	TUY	TÜV SÜD					

# **Part Number Selection**

		Part Number					
Contact		Rated Coil Voltage	Without LED Indicator	With LED Indicator	Counter-Electromotive Force		
		12V DC	RF1V-2A2B-D12	RF1V-2A2BL-D12	RF1V-2A2BLD1-D12		
	2NO-2NC	24V DC	RF1V-2A2B-D24	RF1V-2A2BL-D24	RF1V-2A2BLD1-D24		
1 nala		48V DC	RF1V-2A2B-D48	RF1V-2A2BL-D48	RF1V-2A2BLD1-D48		
4-pole		12V DC	RF1V-3A1B-D12	RF1V-3A1BL-D12	RF1V-3A1BLD1-D12		
	3NO-1NC	24V DC	RF1V-3A1B-D24	RF1V-3A1BL-D24	RF1V-3A1BLD1-D24		
		48V DC	RF1V-3A1B-D48	RF1V-3A1BL-D48	RF1V-3A1BLD1-D48		
	4NO-2NC	12V DC	RF1V-4A2B-D12	RF1V-4A2BL-D12	RF1V-4A2BLD1-D12		
		24V DC	RF1V-4A2B-D24	RF1V-4A2BL-D24	RF1V-4A2BLD1-D24		
		48V DC	RF1V-4A2B-D48	RF1V-4A2BL-D48	RF1V-4A2BLD1-D48		
		12V DC	RF1V-5A1B-D12	RF1V-5A1BL-D12	RF1V-5A1BLD1-D12		
6-pole	5NO-1NC	24V DC	RF1V-5A1B-D24	RF1V-5A1BL-D24	RF1V-5A1BLD1-D24		
		48V DC	RF1V-5A1B-D48	RF1V-5A1BL-D48	RF1V-5A1BLD1-D48		
		12V DC	RF1V-3A3B-D12	RF1V-3A3BL-D12	RF1V-3A3BLD1-D12		
	3NO-3NC	24V DC	RF1V-3A3B-D24	RF1V-3A3BL-D24	RF1V-3A3BLD1-D24		
		48V DC	RF1V-3A3B-D48	RF1V-3A3BL-D48	RF1V-3A3BLD1-D48		

# Sockets

Sty	le	No. of Poles	Ordering Type No.			
	DIN Rail	4	SF1V-4-07L			
	Mount Sockets	6	SF1V-6-07L			
	PC Board	4	SF1V-4-61			
	Mount Sockets	6	SF1V-6-61			

#### **Certification for Sockets**

Applicable Standard	Marking	Certification Organization/ File Number
UL508	<i>71</i>	UL recognized File No. E62437
CSA C22.2 No.14	SP.	CSA File No. 253350
EN147000	TUY	TÜV SÜD
EN147100	CE	EC Low Voltage Directive (DIN rail mount sockets only)

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

968

Terminal Blocks

# **Coil Ratings**

Contact		Rated CoilRated CurrentCVoltage (V)(mA) ±10%Resist. (at 20°C) 1±10% (		Coil Registeres (O)		Power		
				±10% (at 20°C)	Pickup Voltage	Dropout Voltage	Maximum Continuous Applied Voltage <sup>2</sup>	Consumption
		12V DC	30	400				
	2N0-2NC	24V DC	15	1600				
1 nolo		48V DC	7.5	6400		10% minimum	110%	Approx. 0.36W
4-pule		12V DC	30	400				
	3NO-1NC	24V DC	15	1600				
		48V DC	7.5	6400				
	4NO-2NC	12V DC	41.7	288				
		24V DC	20.8	1152	75% maximum			
		48V DC	10.4	4608				
		12V DC	41.7	288				
6-pole	5NO-1NC	24V DC	20.8	1152				Approx. 0.5W
		48V DC	10.4	4608				
		12V DC	41.7	288				
	3NO-3NC	24V DC	20.8	1152				
		48V DC	10.4	4608				

For relays with LED indicator, the rated current increases by approx. 2 mA.
 Maximum continuous applied voltage is the maximum voltage that can be applied to relay coils.

#### Accessories

ltem	Appearance	Specifications	Type No.		Remarks
DIN Rail	1	Aluminum Weight: Approx. 250g	BNDN1000	Length: Width:	1m 35 mm
Fad Clin		Metal (zinc plated steel)	BNL5		
End Crip		Weight: Approx. 15g	BNL6		_



# RF1V

**Specifications** 

# **Relays & Sockets**

# Signaling Lights

Number of F	Poles	4-pole		6-pole			
Contact Con	ifiguration	2NO-2NC	3NO-1NC	4NO-2NC	5NO-1NC	3NO-3NC	
Contact Res	sistance (initial value) <sup>1</sup>			100 mΩ maximum			
Contact Mat	terial			AgSnO <sub>2</sub> (Au flashed)			
Rated Load	(resistive load)			6A 250V AC, 6A 30V D0	0		
Allowable S	Switching Power (resistive load)			1500 VA, 180W			
Allowable S	Switching Voltage			250V AC, 30V DC			
Allowable S	Switching Current			6A			
Minimum A	pplicable Load <sup>2</sup>		5V	DC, 1 mA (reference va	llue)		
Power Cons	umption (approx.)	0.3	6W		0.5W		
Insulation R	esistance	1000 MΩ r	ninimum (500V DC megg	er, same measurement	positions as the dielect	ric strength)	
	Between contact and coil			4000V AC, 1 minute			
Dioloctric		2500V AC, 1 minute Between contacts 7-8	and 9-10	2500V AC, 1 minute Between contacts 7-8 Between contacts 9-1 Between contacts 11-	and 11-12 0 and 13-14 12 and 13-14		
Strength	Between contacts of different poles	4000V AC, 1 min. Between contacts 3-4 Between contacts 3-4 Between contacts 5-6	and 5-6 and 7-8 and 9-10	4000V AC, 1 min. Between contacts 3-4 Between contacts 3-4 Between contacts 5-6 Between contacts 7-8	and 5-6 and 7-8 and 9-10 and 9-10		
	Between contacts of the same pole		1500V AC, 1 minute				
Operating Ti	ime (at 20°C)	20 ms maximum (at the rated coil voltage, excluding contact bounce time)					
Response Ti	ime (at 20°C) <sup>3</sup>	8 ms maximum (at the rated coil voltage, excluding contact bounce time)					
Release Tim	ne (at 20°C)	20 ms maximum (at the rated coil voltage, excluding contact bounce time)					
Vibration	Operating Extremes	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm					
Resistance	Damage Limits	10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm					
Shock	Operating Extremes (half sine-wave pulse: 11 ms)	200 m/s <sup>2</sup> , when mounted on DIN rail mount socket: 150 m/s <sup>2</sup>					
Resistance	Damage Limits (half sine-wave pulse: 6 ms)			1000 m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Electrical Life		250V AC 6A resistive load: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1200 per hour) 30V DC 6A resistive load: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1200 per hour) 250V AC 1A resistive load: 500,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1800 per hour) 30V DC 1A resistive load: 500,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1800 per hour) [AC 15] 240V AC 2A inductive load: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1200 per hour, cos ø = 0.3) [DC 13] 24V DC 1A inductive load: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1200 per hour, L/R = 48 ms)					
Mechanical	Life	10 million operations	minimum (operating freq	uency 10,800 operation	ns per hour)		
Operating Te	emperature <sup>4</sup>		-	40 to +85°C (no freezin	g)		
Operating H	lumidity	5 to 85%RH (no condensation)					
Storage Temperature				-40 to +85°C			
Operating Fr	requency (rated load)			200 operations per hou	ır		
Weight (app	prox.)	2	Og		23g		
1. Me 2. Fai	1. Measured using 6V DC,1A voltage drop method.    3. Response time is the time until NO contact opens, after the coil voltage is turned off.      2. Failure rate level P (reference value)    3. When using at 70 to 85°C, reduce the switching current by 0.1A/°C.						

970

Terminal Blocks



# **Socket Specifications**

Part Number	SF1V-4-07L	SF1V-6-07L	SF1V-4-61	SF1V-6-61				
Rated Current								
Rated Voltage		250V AC,	/DC					
Insulation Resistance		1000 M $\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger, between terminals)						
Dielectric Strength		2500V AC, 1 minute (be	etween terminals)					
Screw Terminal Style	M3 slotte	d Phillips screw	-	_				
Applicable Wire	0.7 to 1.65 mm <sup>2</sup>	(18 AWG to 14 AWG)	-	_				
Recommended Screw Tightening Torque	0.5 t	to 0.8 N·m	-	_				
Terminal Strength	Wire tensile	strength: 50N min.	-	_				
Vibration Resistance	D	amage limits: 10 to 55 Hz Resonance: 10 to 55 Hz,	z, amplitude 0.75 mr amplitude 0.75 mm	n				
Shock Resistance		1000 m/	/s <sup>2</sup>					
Operating Temperature <sup>1</sup>		-40 to +85°C (n	o freezing)					
Operating Humidity	5 to 85% RH (no condensation)							
Degree of Protection	IP20 (finger-sa	fe screw terminals)	-	_				
Weight (approx.)	40g	55g	9g	10g				
1 When using at 70 t	1. When using at 70 to $95\%$ , reduce the antitabing auropt by $0.10/9\%$							





Note: Ring tongue terminals cannot be used.

the switching current by 0.1A/°C

#### **Characteristics**

#### **Maximum Switching Capacity**



#### **Electrical Life Curve**



#### **Notes on Contact Gaps except Welded Contacts**



- If the NO contact (7-8 or 9-10) welds, the NC contact (3-4 or 5-6) remains open even when the relay coil is de-energized, maintaining a gap of 0.5 mm. The remaining unwelded NO contact (9-10 or 7-8) is either open or closed.
- If the NC contact (3-4 or 5-6) welds, the NO contact (7-8 or 9-10) remains open even when the relay coil is energized, maintaining a gap of 0.5 mm. The remaining unwelded NC contact (5-6 or 3-4) is either open or closed.

Timers



# **RF1V Dimensions (mm)**

RF1V (6-pole)

RF1V

RF1V (4-pole)

<u>13 max.</u>

1.0

10.16

max

24

3.5

# Switches & Pilot Lights





Timers

Contactors

### Internal Connection (View from Bottom) With Indicator and Diode (-LD type)

#### RF1V (4-pole)





40 max.

0.5

5.08

11.43

b

1.83

13.97

5.08

With LED Indicator



With Counter-electromotive Force Diode





**3NO1NC** Contact



PC Board Terminal type Mounting Hole Layout (Bottom View)

RF1V (4-pole)



RF1V (6-pole)





Without LED Indicator







With LED Indicator



With Counter-electromotive Force Diode



4NO-2NC Contact

5NO-1NC Contact





Terminal Blocks

# SF1V DIN Rail Mount Socket Dimensions (mm)



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 



**Switches & Pilot Lights** 

Signaling Lights

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# **RF2V 2-Pole Force Guided Relays/SJ Series Relay Sockets**

#### **Key features:**

- 2-pole force guided relay to reduce cost and installation space.
- Force guided contact mechanism (EN50205 Type A TÜV approved).
- Reinforced insulation between coil and contact and contacts of different poles.
- Mechanical indicator shows contact status.
- Two terminal styles socket mounting and PC board mounting.
- RTIII degree of protection, LED, diode models available.
- Can be used with SJ series relay socket.
- Applicable Standards Mark Certification



Applicable Standard	Marking	Certification Organization/ File Number
UL60947-4-1a	c <b>FL</b> <sup>®</sup> us	UL/Recogntion File No. E55996
CSA C22.2 No.14	€₽°	CSA File No. LR35144
EN50205	TUV	TÜV SÜD
EN61810-1	CE	EU Low Voltage Directive

# **Part Numbers**

Contact		Terminal LED		w/Diodo	Degree of Pro	tection (Note)	Rated	Port No.
Con	figuration	Style	Indicator	W/Diode	Flux-tight (RTII)	Sealed (RTIII)	Coil Voltage	Part No.
			With	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		12V DC	RF2S-1A1BLD1-D12
			\\/ithout	—	$\checkmark$			RF2S-1A1B-D24
			vvitriout	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		241/ DC	RF2S-1A1BD1-D24
		Dlug in	\ <b>\</b> /;+b	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		24V DC	RF2S-1A1BLD1-D24
	SPST-NO + SPST-NC	Plug-in +	VVILII	$\checkmark$		$\checkmark$		RF2S-1A1BLD1K-D24
			Without	—	$\checkmark$		48V DC	RF2S-1A1B-D48
			With	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$			RF2S-1A1BLD1-D48
2 nolo						$\checkmark$		RF2S-1A1BLD1K-D48
z-poie				—	$\checkmark$		12V DC	RF2V-1A1B-D12
				—	$\checkmark$			RF2V-1A1B-D24
			Without	_		$\checkmark$		RF2V-1A1BK-D24
		PC Board			$\checkmark$		24V DC	RF2V-1A1BD1-D24
			t	$\checkmark$		$\checkmark$		RF2V-1A1BD1K-D24
			With Without	$\checkmark$		$\checkmark$		RF2V-1A1BLD1K-D24
				_	$\checkmark$		48V DC	RF2V-1A1B-D48
	DPDT		Without	_	$\checkmark$		24V DC	RF2V-2C-D24





#### **Coil Ratings**

Potod	Rated Current	(mA)	Coil Resistance	9	Operating Characte	num Pickup Descent Vickara Maximum Continuous		Power	
Kated	±15% (at 20°0	2)	±10% (at 20°C	)	Minimum Pickup			Consumption	
voltage (v)	Without LED	With LED	Without LED	With LED	Voltage	Dropout voitage	Applied Voltage	oonsumption	
12V DC	58	63	205	205					
24V DC	29	33	820	820	75% maximum	10% minimum 110	110%	Approx. 0.7W	
48V DC	14.6	18	3300	3300					

Note: Maximum continuous applied voltage is the maximum voltage that can be applied to relay coils.

#### **Standards Ratings**

Voltago	UL Rating Resistive		CSA Rating Resistive	
vuitage	NO	NC	NO	NC
277V AC	6A	3A	6A	3A
30V DC	6A	3A	6A	3A

Voltago	TÜV Rating Resistive				
vullaye	NO	NC			
240VAC	6A	ЗA			
24V DC	6A	3A			

#### Sockets

Sty	le	No. of Poles	Part Number
- 3	Standard Screw Terminal	2	SJ2S-05BW
	Fingersafe Screw Terminal	2	SJ2S-07LW
	PC Board Mount Sockets	2	SJ2S-61

#### **Certification for Sockets**

Applicable Standard	Marking	Certification Organization/ File Number
UL508	c <b>FL</b> <sup>®</sup> us	UL Recognition File No. E62437
CSA C22.2 No.14	TUY	CSA File No. LR84913
EN60999-1 (Note 4) EN60664-1 (Note 5)	CE	EC Low Voltage Directive

Note 4: Finger-safe screw terminal only. Note 5: PC board terminal only.

# RF2V

# **Relays & Sockets**

# Specifications

	Model	RF2S (Plug-in Terminal) 2-pole	RF2V (PC board terminal) 2-pole		
Contact Cor	figuration	SPST-NO + SP	SPST-NO + SPST-NC, DPDT		
Contact Res	sistance (initial value) 1	100 mΩ m	aximum		
Contact Ma	terial	AgNi+Au-Clad			
Rated Load	(resistive load)	NO contact: 240V A NC contact: 240V A	C, 6A/24V DC, 6A C, 3A/24V DC, 3A		
Allowable S	Switching Power (resistive load)	NO contact: 1440VA/144W	, NC contact: 720VA/72W		
Allowable S	Switching Voltage	250V AC,	125V DC		
Allowable S	Switching Current	64	A.		
Minimum A	pplicable Load <sup>2</sup>	1V DC,	1mA		
Power Cons	umption (approx.)	Approx.	0.7W		
Insulation R	esistance	1000 $M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC megger, same mea	asurement positions as the dielectric strength)		
Distantia	Between contact and coil	5000V AC,	1 minute		
Strength	Between contacts of the same pole	4000V AC ,	1 minute		
	Between contacts of different poles	1500V AC,	1 minute		
Operating T	ime (at 20°C)	15 ms maximum (at the rated coil volt	age, excluding contact bounce time)		
Response Time (at 20°C) <sup>3</sup>		5ms max. (at the rated coil voltage, without diode) 20ms max. (at the rated coil voltage, with diode)			
Release Time (at 20°C)		10ms max. (at the rated coil voltage, excluding contact bounce time, without diode) 25ms max. (at the rated coil voltage, excluding contact bounce time, with diode)			
Vibration	Operating Extremes	NO contact: 10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.75mm NC contact:10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.2mm			
Resistance	Damage Limits	10 to 55Hz, amplitude 0.75mm			
Shock	Operating Extremes	No Contact 100 m/s <sup>2</sup> , NC contact: 50 m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Resistance	Damage Limits	1000 m/s <sup>2</sup>			
Electrical Life		N0 contact: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1,800 per hour) at 240V 6A resistive load or 2A inductive load (power factor 0.4) 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1,800 per hour) at 24V 6A resistive load or 1A inductive load (time constant 48ms) NC contact: 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1,800 per hour) at 240V AC, 3A resistive load or 2A inductive load (power factor 0.4) 100,000 operations minimum (operating frequency 1,800 per hour) at 24V DC, 3A resistive load or 1A inductive load (time constant 48ms)			
Mechanical	Life	10 million operations minimum (operating frequency 10,800	) operations per hour)		
Operating T	emperature	Single mounting: -40 to +70°C (no freezing) Collective mounting: -40 to +55°C (no freezing)	-40 to +70°C (no freezing)===		
Operating Humidity		5 to 85%RH (no	condensation)		
Storage Ten	nperature	-40 to +85°C	(no freezing)		
Operating F	requency (rated load)	1200 operatio	ons per hour		
Weight (app	эгох.)	18g (without LED/diode), 20g (with	LED/with diode/with LED & diode)		
1. M 2. Fa	easured using 5V DC,1A voltage drop method. 3. Res ilure rate level P (reference value)	ponse time is the time until NO contact opens, after the coil voltage is	s turned off.		

976

Terminal Blocks



# Applicable Crimping Terminals Specifications

Socket Sp	pecificatio	ns		Applicable Crimping Terminals Spec
Part N	lumber	SJ2S-05B/-07L	SJ2S-61	
Mounting		DIN Rail	PC Board	ø3.2 min.
Rated Curre	nt	{	BA	5.9 max.
Rated Insula	ation Voltage	250V	AC/DC	4.0 max. 5.3 min.
	Between contact and coil	4000V AC, 1 minute	5000V AC, 1 minute	5.9 max. 3.2 min.
Dielectric Strength	Between contacts of the same pole	1000V A(	C, 1 minute	4.0 max. 5.3 to 6.5
Between contacts of the different pole		3000V AC, 1 minute		Note: Ring tongue terminals cannot be used on SJ2S-OL.
Screw Term	inal Style	M3 slotted Phillips screw	-	
Applicable \	Nire	2mm <sup>2</sup> -		
Recomment Tightening T	led Screw Forque	0.6 to 1.0 N·m	-	
Terminal Str	rength	Wire tensile strength: 50N min.	-	
Vibration Re	esistance	Damage limits: 90 m/s2 Resonance: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75 mm		
Shock Resis	tance	1000		
Operating Te	emperature <sup>1</sup>	-40 to +70°		
Operating H	umidity	5 to 85% RH (r		
Storage Temperature		–55 to +85°0		
Storage Humidity		5 to 85% RH (r	no condensation)	
Degree of P (Scre Termir	rotection nal)	SJ2S-07L: IP20 (IEC 60529)	-	
Weight (app	prox.)	4034g	4.5g	

1. When using at 70 to 85°C, reduce the switching current by 0.1A/°C.

\_

Description/S	hape	Material	Part No.	Ordering No.	Package Quantity	Remarks
Removable Marking Plate		Plastic (white)	SJ9Z-PW	SJ9Z-PWPN10	10	9 9 15.2 9 0 Marking area: 15.2 × 7.25 mm 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	For 2 sockets	Nickel-coated brass with polypropylene coating	SJ9Z-JF2	SJ9Z-JF2PN10	-	Terminal centers: 15.5mm
lumpor	For 5 sockets		SJ9Z-JF5	SJ9Z-JF5PN10		Rated current: 12A
Jumper	For 8 sockets		SJ9Z-JF8	SJ9Z-JF8PN10		jumper does not exceed the maximum
	For 10 sockets		SJ9Z-JF10	SJ9Z-JF10PN10		current.
Replacement Release Lever (with integrated marking plate)		Plastic (gray)	SJ9Z-CM	SJ9Z-CMPN05	5	$\begin{array}{c} \overbrace{\begin{array}{c} \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\$

# **RF2V Dimensions (mm)**



4.0

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

# Internal Connection (View from Bottom)

# RF2 -1A1B-□



#### RF2 \*-2C-□



#### RF2\* -1A1BL-□

#### With LED indicator



#### RF2\* -2CL-□

With LED indicatorl



RF2\* -1A1BLD1-□

With LED indicator + diode of reverse polarity coil



#### RF2 -2CLD1-□

With LED indicator + diode of reverse polarity coil



#### RF2\* -1A1BD1-

With diode of reverse polarity coil



#### RF2\* -2CD1-□

With diode of reverse polarity coil



Relays with diode have polarity. Take polarity into consideration when wiring.

When using DPDT model as a force guided relay, use in SPST-NO + SPST-NC wiring (EN50205).

#### RF2 -1A1BLD-🗆

#### With LED indicator + diode



# RF2\* -2CLD-□

#### With LED indicator + diode



#### RF2\* -1A1BD-□

With diode



#### RF2\* -2CD-□



# **Operating Instructions**

# **Driving Circuit for Relays**

- 1. To ensure correct relay operation, apply rated voltage to the relay coil.
- 2. Input voltage for the DC coil:
- A complete DC voltage is best for the coil power to make sure of stable relay operation. When using a power supply containing a ripple voltage, suppress the ripple factor within 5%. When power is supplied through a rectification circuit, the relay operating characteristics, such as pickup voltage and dropout voltage, depend on the ripple factor. Connect a smoothing capacitor for better operating characteristics as shown below.





3. Leakage current while relay is off:

When driving an element at the same time as the relay operation, special consideration is needed for the circuit design. As shown in the incorrect circuit below, leakage current (lo) flows through the relay coil while the relay is off. Leakage current causes coil release failure or adversely affects the vibration resistance and shock resistance. Design a circuit as shown in the correct example.





4. Surge suppression for transistor driving circuits:

When the relay coil is turned off, a high-voltage pulse is generated, causing a transistor to deteriorate and sometimes to break. Be sure to connect a diode to suppress the back electromotive force. Then, the coil release time becomes slightly longer. To shorten the coil release time, connect a Zener diode between the collector and emitter of the transistor. Select a Zener diode with a Zener voltage slightly higher than the power voltage.



# **Protection for Relay Contacts**

1. The contact ratings show maximum values. Make sure that these values are not exceeded. When an inrush current flows through the load, the contact may become welded. If this is the case, connect a contact protection circuit. such as a current limiting resistor.

#### 2. Contact protection circuit:

When switching an inductive load, arcing causes carbides to form on the contacts, resulting in increased contact resistance. In consideration of contact reliability, contact life, and noise suppression, use of a surge absorbing circuit is recommended. Note that the release time of the load becomes slightly longer. Check the operation using the actual load. Incorrect use of a contact protection circuit will adversely affect switching characteristics. Four typical examples of contact protection circuits are shown in the following table:



3. Do not use a contact protection circuit as shown below:



This protection circuit is very effective in arc suppression when opening the contacts. But, when the contacts are closed, a current flows to charge the capacitor, causing contact welding.

Generally, switching a DC inductive load is more difficult than switching a DC resistive load. Using an appropriate arc suppressor, however, will improve the switching characteristics of a DC inductive load.

# Soldering

- 1. When soldering the relay terminals, use a soldering iron of 30 to 60W, and quickly complete soldering (within approximately 3 seconds).
- 2. Use a non-corrosive rosin flux.

Load

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

980

Terminal Blocks

# **Operating Instructions con't**

1. General notice:

To maintain the initial characteristics, do not drop or shock the relay.

The relay cover cannot be removed from the base during normal operation. To maintain the initial characteristics, do not remove the relay cover.

Use the relay in environments free from condensation, dust, sulfur dioxide  $(SO_2)$ , and hydrogen sulfide (H<sub>2</sub>S).

• Turn off the power to the relay before starting installation, removal, wiring,

maintenance, and inspection of the relays. Failure to turn power off may

· Observe specifications and rated values, otherwise electrical shock or fire

· Use wires of the proper size to meet voltage and current requirements. Tight-

en the terminal screws on the relay socket to the proper tightening torque.

· Surge absorbing elements on AC relays with RC or DC relays with diode are

provided to absorb the back electromotive force generated by the coil. When

the relay is subject to an excessive external surge voltage, the surge absorb-

ing element may be damaged. Add another surge absorbing provision to the

cause electrical shock or fire hazard.

hazard may be caused.

relay to prevent damage.

Make sure that the coil voltage does not exceed applicable coil voltage range.

- 2. UL and CSA ratings may differ from product rated values determined by IDEC.
- 3. Do not use relays in the vicinity of strong magnetic field, as this may affect relay operation.

# Safety Precautions

#### **Precautions for the RU Relays**

- Before operating the latching lever of the RU relay, turn off the power to the RU relay. After checking the circuit, return the latching lever to the original position.
- Do not use the latching lever as a switch. The durability of the latching lever is a minimum of 100 operations.
- When using DC loads on 4PDT relays, apply a positive voltage to terminals of neighboring poles and a negative voltage to the other terminals of neighboring poles to prevent the possibility of short circuits.
- DC relays with a diode have a polarity in the coil terminals. Apply the DC voltage to the correct terminals.

# **RSC Series Solid State Relays**

# Key features:

- · Slim design allows for DIN rail or panel mounting
- · Built-in heat sink maximizes current output capability
- Epoxy-free design
- Choice of 20A, 30A and 45A models
- LED indicator
- Finger-safe terminals
- Zero voltage switching
- Back-to-back SCR output
- Direct Bond Copper (DBC) substrate construction
- Built-in transient protection (TVS)
- 100k-cycle UL508 endurance rating
- UL Recognized, TUV Approved, CE Marked
- Lead free and RoHS compliant
- EMC (Level 3) & IEC 62314 compliant







# Part Number Selection

Input Control Voltage	Output Current Rating	Part Number
	20A	RSCDN-20A
4-32V DC	30A	RSCDN-30A
	45A	RSCDN-45A
	20A	RSCA1N-20A
90-140V AC	30A	RSCA1N-30A
	45A	RSCA1N-45A
180-280V AC	20A	RSCA2N-20A
	30A	RSCA2N-30A
	45A	RSCA2N-45A*

# Doze ODEC

# **Specifications**

	Model	20A	30A	45A	
	Operating temperature (°C)	-20 to +80 -20 to +60 (90-140 V AC input models)			
	Storage temperature (°C)	-	40 to +100		
	Input-to-Output isolation voltage (Vrms)		4200		
	Input/Output to ground isolation voltage (Vrms)		4000		
Characteristics	Operating frequency (Hz)	47 to 63			
	Housing material	UL94-V0 Self-extinguishing polycarbonate			
	Heat sink material	Anodize	d aluminum b	lack	
nera	Protection (IEC 60529) - Casing		IP20		
Ge	Input terminal wire size (stranded and solid)	16 AWG to 24 AWG			
	Input terminal tightening torque (Nm)	0.5			
	Output terminal wire size (stranded)	8 AWG to 16 AWG			
	Output terminal wire size (solid)	10 AWG to 16 AWG			
	Output terminal tightening torque (Nm)	1.3			
	Weight (g)	22	25	400	

**Circuit Breakers** 

**Relays & Sockets** 

Timers

Contactors

C

**Switches & Pilot Lights** 

20A, 30A, 45A

90-140V AC

10

6

5

30

30

30A

48-600

180-280V AC\*

10

8

6

30

30

45A

48-600

#### Specifications con't

	Model	20A		30A		45A
	Conformity to standards	IEC 62314      IEC 60947-4-3        IEC 60947-4-2 (AC 53a)      CE compliant        TUV certified per EN 60950      c-UR per C22.        UL recognized per UL 508      CUR per C22.		3 (AC 51) with LVD .2.no. 14-8	73/23/EEC 95	
	Vibrations according to IEC/ EN60068-2-6	35 mm / 10-55 Hz				
	Shock test IEC 60068-2-27	15 G / 11 ms				
Safety Standards	Immunity to electrostatic discharges IEC/EN 61000-4-2	Level 3				
	Immunity to electrostatic fields ENV 50140/204 (IEC 1000-4-3)	Level 3				
	Immunity to rapid transient bursts to IEC 1000-4-4	Level 3				
	Immunity to shock waves according to IEC/EN 61000-4-5	Level 3				
	Immunity to radio frequency in common mode acc. to ENV (CEI 1000-4-6)	Level 3				
	Conducted and radiated noise for industrial environments per CISPR 11	Class A				
	Pollution	Degree 2				
	Overvoltage		Cat	egory III		

4-32V DC

1

20

16

8.33 (60Hz) / 10 (50Hz)

8.33 (60Hz) / 10 (50Hz)

20A

48-600

Turn-off voltage (V) Max. controlled current (mA) Min. input current (mA) Turn-on time (ms) Max. turn-off time (ms)

Input voltage (V)

Model

Model

Voltage range (Vrms max)

LED is not an absolute indicator of power being present.
 \*45A model is 180-260V AC

	Non-rep. peak voltag
	Maximum off-state and T = 25 °C ( $\mu$ A)
	Current max @ 40°C
tput Specifications	Minimum current (m
	On-state voltage dro
	l²t (t = 10 ms) (A²s) (5
	Static (off-state) dv/
	HP ratings at 120V
Out	HP ratings at 240V

Non-rep. peak voltage (Vpeak)	1100	1100	1100
Maximum off-state leakage at Vmax and T = 25 $^\circ C~(\mu A)$	120	120	120
Current max @ 40°C (A)	20	30	45
Minimum current (mA)	100	100	100
On-state voltage drop at I max (Vpeak)	1.2	1.2	1.35
l²t (t = 10 ms) (A²s) (50/60 Hz)	1225/1020	2850/2350	3200/2600
Static (off-state) dv/dt (V/µs)	500	500	500
HP ratings at 120V	1/2	3/4	1.5
HP ratings at 240V	1	2	3
HP ratings at 480V	-	-	5
Utilization category AC-51 (A)	20	30	45
Utilization Category AC-53 (A)	6	9	10
Max. non-rep. 1 s surge (T=25°C) (A)	100	150	160
Max. non-rep.1-cycle surge (T=25°C) (A)	495	750	800

Switches & Pilot Lights

RSC

**Terminal Blocks** 

1902232158

IDEC 983

# **Dimensions (mm)**

#### 20A/30A Models









08.1

4

Switches & Pilot Lights

RSC



S

# **RSS Series Panel Mount Solid State Relays**

#### **Key features:**

- Input status LED Indicator
- Dual SCR output with epoxy free design
- Direct bond copper substrate with direct output lead frame termination
- Internal transient protection built-in snubber
- EMC compliant (level 3)
- 1200 Volt blocking voltage
- 4000 Volt optical isolation
- Zero crossing voltage turn-on
- High surge capability
- Optional fingersafe cover (RSS-CVR)



# **Part Number Selection**

Input	Continuous Output Current	Part Number
	10A	RSSAN-10A
AC Input	25A	RSSAN-25A
90-280V AC	50A	RSSAN-50A
	75A	RSSAN-75A
	90A	RSSAN-90A
	10A	RSSDN-10A
DC Input	25A	RSSDN-25A
3-32V DC	50A	RSSDN-50A
	75A	RSSDN-75A
	90A	RSSDN-90A

#### Wiring Diagram



Spe	pecifications						
	Series		RSSDN			RSSAN	
	Voltage Range	3 to 32V D	)C		90 to 2	280V AC	
Output Specifications Input Specifications	Input Current		curr	ent regula	ated (10	mA)	
atioı	Pick Up Voltage	3V DC			90V A	2	
cific	Drop Out Voltage	1V DC			10V A(	2	
put Spe	Dielectric Strength (Input-Output-Base)	4000 RMS	G (min)		4000 F	RMS (min)	
Ľ	Capacitance (Input to Output)	8pF			8pF		
	Rev. Voltage Protection	Yes (–32V	DC)		N/A		
	Current (continuous)	10A	25A	504	4	75A	90A
	1-Cycle Surge Current	150A	300A	750A		1000A	1200A
	1-Second Surge Current at 25°C	50A	85A	150A		225A	300A
	Minimum Holding Current	50mA	50mA	100mA		100mA	100mA
	Voltage Drop at Rated Current	1.35V (maximum)					
	Voltage Range			48 - 660	OV AC		
su	Output			Dual SCF	R (N.O.)		
atio	Over Voltage Rating			1200	PIV		
cific	Frequency Range			47 to 4	40Hz		
Spe	Off-State Leakage at Rated Voltage			25mA (ma	aximum)		
Output	Turn-On Time	1/2 cycle versions	@ 60Hz for	zero-cross	s versior	ns, 20ms foi	r other
	Turn-Off Time	1/2 cycle versions	@ 60Hz for	zero-cross	s versior	ns, 30ms foi	r other
	Zero Voltage Switching			Ye	S		
	Static DV/DT			200V/	usec		
	Commutating DV/DT	Snubbed for 0.5 power factor at rated load					
	Ambient operating temperature range	-20 to 80°C					
	Weight			820	7		



RSS



# **Recommended Loads**

# **Transformer Loads**

Transformer loads sometimes result in severe inrush current when the transformer saturates during the first cycle. Use a relay rated for this surge, which has a 1/2 cycle surge current greater than the maximum applied line voltage; the transformer's primary resistance (approximately 10x rated current).

#### **Recommended Loads**

SSR Rating	at 120V AC	at 240V AC
10A	500VA	1KVA
25A	1KVA	2KVA
50A	2KVA	4KVA

#### Heater Loads

When using solid state relays for driving heaters where the load is switched on and off rapidly and continuously, severe thermal stress will result. In such cases, use an SSR relay at no more than 75% of the rating.

#### **Recommended Loads**

SSR Rating	at 120V AC	at 240V AC
10A	1KW	2KW
25A	2KW	4KW
50A	3KW	6KW

#### **Solenoid Valves and Contactors**

RSS relays use high-noise immunity circuitry with a built-in snubber to handle the electrical noise generated by inductive loads.

#### **Recommended Loads**

SSR Rating	at 120V AC	at 240V AC
10A	900W	1,800W
25A	2,100W	4,200W
50A	3,800W	7,500W

RSS series relays provide a highly reliable means of switching AC loads when applied properly. Read the technical notes on the following page prior to installing solid state relays.

Signaling Lights

#### **UL Motor Load Ratings (HP Ratings)**

Part Number	120V	240V	480V
10A	1/2	3/4	3/4
25A	1/2	3/4	3/4
50A	3/4	1 1/2	1 1/2
75A	3/4	5	5
90A	3/4	5	5

#### Lamp Loads

Zero voltage switching is ideal for driving incandescent lamps, since the cold filament will not be subjected to a large inrush current. Using a zero-switched SSR will reduce inrush current and prolong lamp life.

#### **Recommended Loads**

SSR Rating	at 120V AC	at 240V AC
10A	1KW	2KW
25A	2KW	4KW
50A	3KW	6KW

#### **Recommended Wire Sizes**

Terminals	Wire Size (Solid/ Stranded)	Wire Pull-Out Strength (Ibs) (N)
Input	24 AWG (0.2 mm²) / 0.2 (min)	10 (44.5)
	2 x 12 AWG (3.3 mm²) / 3.3 (max)	90 (400)
Output	20 AWG (0.5 mm²) / 0.518 (min)	3 (133)
	2 x 10 AWG (5.4 mm <sup>2</sup> ) / 5.4	110 (490)
	2 x 8 AWG (8.4 mm²) / 8.4 (max)	90 (400)

#### Internal Circuit Block Diagram







Switches & Pilot Lights

RSS



# **Technical Notes**

### Environment

Do not install SSRs near sources of excessive heat. Make sure applications are dry and well ventilated.

If SSRs must be installed in an environment subject to high temperatures or poor ventilation, or if SSRs are mounted collectively, reduce the load current so that it does **not** approach the ambient temperature-load current recommendation. (See the Temperature Derating Curves on the following page.)

When SSRs are used with inductive loads, suppress the inrush current to half of the peak surge current.

#### **Heat Sinks**

Heat sinks are recommended for all solid state relays depending on ambient temperature and mounting position. The recommended heat sink dimensions and material are shown in the table:

Output Rating	Dimensions	Material
10A	12" x 12" x 1/8"	Aluminum (black anodized)
25A	12" x 12" x 1/8" (DC/AC)	Aluminum (black anodized)
25A	15" x 15" x 1/8" (AC/AC)	Aluminum (black anodized)
50A	15" x 15" x 1/8"	Aluminum (black anodized)
75A	17" x 17" x 1/8"	Aluminum (black anodized)
90A	17" x 17" x 1/8"	Aluminum (black anodized)

Using a thermal compound between the base of the SSR and the heat sink for heat dissipation is recommended.

#### Wiring

Locate SSRs as far from motor leads as possible to prevent malfunction from induced current.

Use shielded wires for input leads when they are exposed to a source of induced current.

#### Mounting

Provide sufficient ventilation.

Use #6 - 32 screws, flat washers, and lock washers to secure mounting on heat sinks.

Vertical mounting is recommended to allow air to flow unimpeded. Horizontal or inverted mounting is possible, but the SSR must be derated according to the derating curves on the following page.

#### **Additional Information**

Do not exceed the load voltage and current specifications.

A small-capacity load may not turn off due to the leakage current present after the SSR has turned off. If this is the case, use a resistor in parallel with the load to shunt the leakage current.

Observe the polarity of input terminals. Failure to do so may cause damage to the SSR.

When the SSR output is subjected to a higher than rated voltage, a varistor or other element should be connected to the output terminals to absorb the over-voltage.

When the input signal contains a ripple voltage, the lowest ripple amplitude should exceed the minimum pick-up voltage of 4V.



RSS

Signaling Lights

Contactors



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

**Relays & Sockets** 

# Temperature Derating Curves: RSS Series - Dependent upon heat-sink heat dissipation





•••0.5°C/W - 0.7°C/W • -1°C/W - 1.5°C/W ••- 2°C/W









#### **75 AMP SCR OUTPUT**



# **Dimensions (mm)**



#### Finger-safe Cover Dimensions



Tolerances: ±0.02 in / 0.5 mm All dimensions are in: inches [millimeters]

Selection Guide	992
RTE Series - Analog Timers	998
Accessories	1003
Dimensions	1004
GT3A Series - Analog Timers	. 1005
GT3F Series - True Power OFF Delay Timers	. 1013
GT3W Series - Dual Time Range Timers	. 1017
GT3 Series	. 1021
Accessories	. 1021
Dimensions	. 1025
GE1A Series - ON Delay Timers	. 1027
Accessories	. 1029
Dimensions	. 1030
GT5P Series - ON Delay Timers	. 1031
Accessories	1034
Dimensions	1035
GT5Y Series - ON Delay Timers	. 1036
Accessories	. 1039
Dimensions	. 1040
General Instructions for All Timer Series	. 1040





www.IDEC.com/timers



Timers

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# Timers

# **Selection Guide**

Series	RTE	GT3A	GT3F
Page	998	1005	1013
Appearance			
Modes of Operation	ON-delay Interval OFF-delay One-shot Cycle (ON first) Cycle (OFF first) Signal OFF delay Signal ON/OFF delay	ON-delay Interval OFF-delay One-shot Cycle (off first) Cycle (on first) Signal OFF delay Signal ON/OFF delay	True Power OFF-delay
Time Range	0.1 second to 600 hrs	0.1 second to 180 hrs	0.1 to 600 seconds
Contact Configuration	DPDT	SPDT, DPDT	SPDT, DPDT
Repeat Accuracy	±0.25% maximum	±0.2% maximum	±0.4% maximum
Contact Load Rating (resistive)	10A, 240V AC	SPDT: 3A, 250V AC DPDT: 5A, 240V AC	5A, 250V AC
Available Operating Voltage	100-240V AC 12V DC 24V AC/DC	100 to 240V AC 12V DC 24V AC/DC	100 to 240V AC 24V AC/DC
Approvals	UL Listed c-uL Listed TUV CE	UL Listed c-uL Listed CE	UL Listed c-uL Listed CE

For Timing Diagrams Overview, see page 994.
 For all series specific instructions, accessories, and dimensions, see the individual series section.

# **Timers**

# **Selection Guide**

Series	GT3W	GE1A	GT5P	GT5Y
Page	1017	1027	1031	1036
Appearance				
Modes of Operation	Sequential start ON-delay Recycler and instantaneous Recycler OFF start Recycler ON start Interval Interval ON delay Sequential interval	ON-delay	ON-delay	ON-delay
Time Range	0.1s to 300 hrs	0.1s to 10 hrs	0.1s to 10 minutes	0.1s to 1 hour
Contact Configuration	DPDT	SPDT, DPDT	SPDT	DPDT, 4PDT
Repeat Accuracy	±0.2% maximum	±0.2% maximum	±0.2% maximum	±0.2% maximum
Contact Load Rating (resistive)	3A, 250V AC 5A, 120V AC/30V DC	5A, 240V AC	5A, 250V AC	5A, DPDT: 250V AC 3A, 4PDT: 250V AC
Available Operating Voltage	100 to 240V AC 12V DC 24V AC/DC	24V AC/DC 110 to 120V AC 220 to 240V AC	100 to 120V AC 200 to 240V AC 12V DC 24V DC	100 to 120V AC 200 to 240V AC 12V DC 24V DC 24V AC
Approvals	UL Listed c-uL Listed CE	UL Listed c-uL Listed TUV CE	UL recognized TUV CSA CE	UL Listed c-uL Listed CE

For Timing Diagrams Overview, see page 994.
 For all series specific instructions, accessories, and dimensions, see the individual series section.





# Timing Function Diagrams Overview

#### **ON-Delay 1** (power start)

When voltage is applied to the coil, the relay contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the relay contacts transfer to the **on state**. The contacts remain in the on state until the timer is reset. The timer is reset by removing the coil voltage. Applicable models: RTE-P(B)1, GT3A-1, -2, -3, GE1A, GT5Y and GT5P.



#### Interval 1 (power start)

When voltage is applied to the coil, the relay contacts transfer immediately to the **on state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the relay contacts transfer to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the timer is reset. The timer is reset by removing the coil voltage. Applicable models: RTE-P(B)1, GT3A-1, -2, -3.



# ON-Delay 2 (signal start)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start input is supplied, the relay contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the relay contacts transfer to the **on state**. The contacts remain in the **on state** until the timer is reset. The timer is reset by applying a reset input or by removing the coil voltage. Applicable models: GT3A-4 and RTE-P(B) 2.



# Interval 2 (signal start)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the relay contacts transfer immediately to the **on state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the relay contacts transfer to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the timer is reset. The timer is reset by applying a reset input or by removing the coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-5.



T = set time, T' = shorter than set time, Ts = one shot output time
 For more detailed timing diagrams, see specifications for individual timer models.

Relays & Sockets

994

Terminal Blocks

# Timers

#### Cycle 1 (power start, OFF first)

When voltage is applied to the coil, the contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. At the end of the set time, the contacts transfer to the **on state** and remain in the **on state** until the set time elapses. The timer cycles between the two states until power is removed from the coil. Removing the coil voltage resets the timer. The set time for both the **on state** and the **off state** is the same. Applicable models: GT3A-1, -2, -3 and RTE-P(B)1.



#### Cycle 3 (power start, ON first)

When voltage is applied to the coil, the contacts immediately transfer to the **on state** and the set time begins. At the end of the set time, the contacts transfer to the **off state** and remain in the **off state** until the set time elapses. The timer cycles between the two states until power is removed from the coil. Removing the coil voltage resets the timer. The set time for both the **off state** and the **on state** is the same. Applicable models: GT3A-1, -2, -3 and RTE-P(B)1.



#### One Shot 1 (signal start, retriggerable)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the contacts immediately transfer to the **on state** and the set time begins. If another start signal is supplied (**before set time has elapsed**) the set time restarts, as the contacts remain in the **on state**. Successive pulses at a frequency greater than the set time will cause the contacts to remain in the **'On state**'' indefinitely. When the set time has elapsed the contacts transfer back to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the next start signal is supplied (no reset is necessary). The timer can be reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-6.



#### Cycle 2 (signal start, OFF first)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the relay contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. At the end of the set time, the contacts transfer to the **on state** and remain in the **on state** until the set time elapses. The timer cycles between the two states until the timer is reset. The set time for both the **on state** and the **off state** are the same. The timer is reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable models: GT3A-4 and RTE-P(B) 2.



# One Shot Cycle (signal start)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. At the end of the set time, the contacts transfer to the **on state** and remain in the **on state** for the set time. After the set time has elapsed, the contacts return to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the timer is reset. The timer is reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-5.



# One Shot 2 (signal start)

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the contacts immediately transfer to the **on state** and the set time begins. If another start signal is supplied **(before set time has elapsed)**, the set time will not be affected. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer back to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the next start signal is supplied (no reset is necessary). The timer can be reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable models: GT3A-6 and RTE-P(B)2.



I = set time, I = shorter than set time, Is = one shot output time
 For more detailed timing diagrams, see specifications for individual timer models.

IDEC 995

# Signal ON/OFF-Delay 1

Voltage is supplied to the coil at all times. When a maintained start signal is supplied, the contacts immediately transfer to the **on state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the start signal is removed. The contacts transfer back to the **on state** and remain in the **off state** until the start signal is supplied again (no reset is necessary). The timer is reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable models: GT3A-4 and RTE-R(B)2.



# Signal ON/OFF-Delay 3

Voltage is supplied to the coil at all times. When a momentary start signal is supplied, the contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer to the **on state**. The contacts remain in the **on state** until another momentary input is supplied. The contacts then remain in the **on state** for the set time. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer to the **off state** and remain in the **off state** and remain in the **off state** until the start signal is supplied again (no reset is necessary). The timer is reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-6.



# One Shot ON-Delay (signal start)

When voltage is applied to the coil, the preset time is initiated and the contacts remain in the **off state** for the preset time. Following the preset time, the contacts transfer to the **on state**, and remain in the **on state** until the start input is supplied. Following the start input, the contacts transfer to the **off state** for the preset time. After the preset time has elapsed, the contacts transfer back to the **on state** and remain there until either the next start input is supplied or the timer is reset. The timer can be reset by either a reset input or removal of the coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-6.



# Signal ON/OFF-Delay 2

Voltage is supplied to the coil at all times. When a maintained start signal is supplied, the contacts remain in the **off state** and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer to the **on state**. The contacts remain in the **on state** until the start signal is removed. Once the start signal is removed, the contacts remain in the **on state** and the set time begins again. Once the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer back to the **off state**. The timer is ready for the next start signal. The timer is reset by the application of a reset signal or removal of power. Applicable model: GT3A-5.



# Signal OFF-Delay 1

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a start signal is supplied, the contacts immediately transfer to the **on state**. The set time begins **when the start signal is removed**. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer to the **off state**. The contacts remain in the **off state** until the next start signal is supplied (no reset is necessary). The timer can be reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable models: RTE-P(B)2 and GT3A-4.



# Signal OFF-Delay 2

Voltage is applied to the coil at all times. When a maintained start signal is supplied, the contacts remain in the **off state**. When the "start signal is removed", the contacts transfer to the "**On state**" and the set time begins. When the set time has elapsed, the contacts transfer back to the **off state**. They remain in the **off state** until the next start signal is supplied (no reset is necessary. The timer can be reset by application of a reset input or by removing coil voltage. Applicable model: GT3A-5.



T = set time, T' = shorter than set time, Ts = one shot output time
 For more detailed timing diagrams, see specifications for individual timer models.

Signaling Lights

Terminal Blocks

Type No.

Mode

996

See Page
# Sequential Start (power start)

When voltage is applied to the coil, both contacts remain in the OFF state and the set time, T1, begins. When T1 has elapsed, output 1 comes on and T2 begins. When T2 has elapsed, output 2 comes on. Both outputs remain on until power is removed from the coil. Applicable model: GT3W-A.



# **True Power-OFF Delay**

When voltage is applied, output comes on immediately; when voltage is removed from the coil, the timer begins timing (internal capacitors power the timing circuit). When time has expired, contacts transfer back to the OFF state. If power is reapplied before the elapsed time has expired, the timing function will reset back to the starting point. Applicable models: GT3F-1, 2.



**Recycler Outputs (power start)** 

When voltage is applied to the coil, both contacts remain in the off state and time T1 begins. When T1 has elapsed, both contacts transfer to the ON state and T2 begins. When T2 has elapsed, both contacts transfer back to the OFF state and T1 begins again. The cycle continues until power is removed, at which time both contacts transfer back to the OFF state. Applicable model: GT3W-A.





T = set time, T' = shorter than set time, Ts = one shot output time
 For more detailed timing diagrams, see specifications for individual timer models.

UL Listed File No. E66043

US

# **RTE Series** – Analog Timers

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

# Key features:

- 20 time ranges and 10 timing functions
- Time delays up to 600 hours
- Space-saving package
- High repeat accuracy of  $\pm 0.2\%$
- ON and timing OUT LED indicators
- Standard 8- or 11-pin and 11-blade termination
- 2 form C delayed output contacts
- 10A Contact Rating



Cert. No. E9950913332316 (EMC, RTE) Cert. No. BL960813332355 (LVD, RTE)

# **General Specifications**



CE



#### **Contact Ratings**

Contact	Configuration	2 Form C, DPDT (Delay output)
Allowab Allowab	le Voltage / le Current	240V AC, 30V DC / 10A
Maximu Operatir	m Permissible ng Frequency	1800 cycles per hour
	Resistive	10A 240V AC, 30V DC
Rated	Inductive	7A 240V AC, 30V DC
Load	Horse Power Rating	1/6 HP 120V AC, 1/3 HP 240V AC
1:4-	Electrical	500,000 op. minimum (Resistive)
LIIE	Mechanical	50,000,000 op. minimum

\*For the value of the error against a preset

time, whichever the largest, applies.

Operation Type		Solid state CMOS Circuit								
		Multi-Mode								
Time Range		0.1sec to 600 hours								
Pollution Degree		2 (IE60664-1)								
Over voltage category		III (IE60664-1)								
	AF20	100-240V AC(50/60	Hz)							
Rated Operational Voltage	AD24	24V AC(50/60Hz)/24V DC								
	D12	12V DC								
	AF20	85-264V AC(50/60Hz)								
Voltage Tolerance	AD24	20.4-26.4V AC(50/60Hz)/21.6-26.4V DC								
	D12	10.8-13.2V DC								
Input off Voltage		Rated Voltage x10%	6 minimum							
Ambient Operating Temperatu	re	-20 to +65°C (witho	ut freezing)							
Ambient Storage and Transpo	rt Temperature	-30 to +75°C (witho	ut freezing)							
Relative Humidity		35 to 85%RH (with	out condensation)							
Atmospheric Pressure		80kPa to 110kPa (0	perating), 70kPa to 1	10kPa (Transport)						
Reset Time		100msec maximum								
Repeat Error		±0.2%, ±20msec*								
Voltage Error		±0.2%, ±20msec*								
Temperature Error		±0.5%, ±20msec*								
Setting Error		±10% maximum								
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum (500V DC)								
		Between power and output terminals: 2000V AC, 1 minute								
Dielectric Strength		Between contacts of	of different poles: 200	00V AC, 1 minute						
		Between contacts of the same pole:1000V AC, 1 minute								
Vibration Resistance		10 to 55Hz amplitude $0.5 mm^2$ hours in each of 3 axes								
		Operating extremes	: 98m/sec <sup>2</sup> (10G)							
Shock Resistance		Damage limits: 490	m/sec² (50G)							
		3 times in each of 3	axes							
Degree of Protection		IP40 (enclosure) (IE	C60529)							
TYPE		RTE-P1, -B1		RTE-P2, -B2						
Power Consumption AF20	120V AC/60Hz	6.5VA		6.6VA						
(Approx.)	240V AC/60Hz	11.6VA		11.6VA						
24V A0	C 60Hz/DC	3.4VA/1.7W		3.5VA/1.7W						
D12		1.6W		1.6W						
Mounting Position		Free								
Dimensions	RTE-P1, P2	40Hx 36W x 77.9D mm								
	RTE-B1, B2	40Hx 36W x 74.9D mm								

87g

Contactors

ters

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



85g

89g

# Part Numbering Guide

RTE series part numbers are composed of 4 part number codes. When ordering a RTE series part, select one code from each category. Example: **RTE-P1AF20** 



#### **Part Numbers: RTE Series**

	Description	Part Number Code	Remarks
① Series	RTE series	RTE	For internal circuits, see next page.
1 Torminal Stude	Pin	Р	Select one only
© Terminal Style	Blade	В	Select one only.
	ON-delay, interval, cycle OFF, cycle ON	1	Each function group has different timing functions.
③ Function Group	ON-delay, cycle OFF, cycle ON, signal ON/ OFF delay, OFF-delay, one-shot	2	See page 994.
	100 to 240V AC(50/60Hz)	AF20	
Input Voltage	24V AC(50/60Hz)/24V DC	AD24	
	12V DC	D12	

#### **Part Numbers**

Voltago	Power T	riggered	Start Input	t Triggered
voltage	8-Pin	Blade	11-Pin	Blade
12V DC	RTE-P1D12	RTE-B1D12	RTE-P2D12	RTE-B2D12
24V AC/DC	RTE-P1AD24	RTE-B1AD24	RTE-P2AD24	RTE-B2AD24
100-240V AC	RTE-P1AF20	RTE-B1AF20	RTE-P2AF20	RTE-B2AF20

#### Time Range Determined by Time Range Selector and Dial Selector

	Dial	0 - 1	0 - 3	0 - 10	0 - 30	0 - 60
	Second	0.1 sec - 1 sec	0.1 sec - 3 sec	0.2 sec - 10 sec	0.6 sec - 30 sec	1.2 sec - 60 sec
ıge	Minute	1.2 sec - 1 min	3.6 sec - 3 min	12 sec - 10 min	36 sec - 30 min	1.2 min - 60 min
Rar	Hour	1.2 min - 1 hr	3.6 min - 3 hr	12 min - 10 hr	36 min - 30 hr	1.2 hr - 60 hr
	10 Hours	12 min - 10 hr	36 min - 30 hr	2 hr - 100 hr	6 hr - 300 hr	12 hr - 600 hr

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

RTE

# **Timing Diagrams**

#### RTE-P1, -B1



1. RTE-B1: Do not apply voltage to terminals #2, #5 & #8. 2. IDEC sockets are as follows: RTE-P1: SR2P-06\* pin type socket,

RTE-B1: SR3B-05\* blade type socket, (\*-may be followed by suffix letter A,B,C or U).

#### A: ON-Delay 1 (power start)

Set timer for desired delay, apply power to coil. Contacts transfer after preset time has elapsed, and remain in transferred position until timer is reset. Reset occurs with removal of power.

Item	Terminal Nun	nber	Operat	ion	
Power	(1) 2 - 7 (2) A - B				
Delayed	(1) 1 - 4, 5 - 8 (2) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)			
Contact	(1) 1 - 3, 6 - 8 (2) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)			
Indicator	PWR				
muicator	OUT				
Set Time			←→ T	-	

#### C: Cycle 1 (power start, OFF first)

Set timer for desired delay, apply power to coil. First transfer of contacts occurs after preset delay has elapsed, after the next elapse of preset delay contacts return to original position. The timer now cycles between on and off as long as power is applied (duty ratio 1:1).

ltem	Terminal Nur	nber			Op	peration			
ower	(1) 2 - 7 (2) A - B								
)elayed	(1) 1 - 4, 5 - 8 (2) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)							
ontact	(1) 1 - 3, 6 - 8 (2) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)							
	PWR								
dicator	OUT								
let Time				•• T					

B: Interval (power start)

Set timer for desired delay, apply power to coil. Contacts transfer immediately, and return to original position after preset time has elapsed. Reset occurs with removal of power.

Item	Terminal Nu	nber		Opera	tion	
Power	(1) 2 - 7 (2) A - B					
Delayed	(1) 1 - 4, 5 - 8 (2) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)				
Contact	(1) 1 - 3, 6 - 8 (2) 4 - 7, 6 - 9 (NO)					
Indiantor	PWR					
IIIUICatu	OUT					
Set Time		•	т,	-		

D: Cycle 3 (power start, ON first)

Functions in same manner as Mode C, with the exception that first transfer of contacts occurs as soon as power is applies. The ratio is 1:1. Time On = Time Off

ltem	Terminal Nu	nber			Op	eration		
Power	(1) 2 - 7 (2) A - B							
Delayed	(1) 1 - 4, 5 - 8 (2) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)						
Contact	(1) 1 - 3, 6 - 8 (2) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)						
Indiantas	PWR							
Indicator	OUT							
Set Time				←→ T				

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

RTE-P2, -B2





#### A: ON-Delay 2 (signal start)

When a preset time has elapsed after the start input turned on while power is on, the NO output contact goes on.

ltem	Terminal Nur	nber		Operat	tion	
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B					
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5					
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)				
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)				
Indiantes	PWR					
Indicator	OUT					
Set Time			-	т	-	

C: Cycle 4 (signal start, ON first)

When the start input turns on while power is on, the NO contact goes on. The output oscillates at a preset cycle (duty ratio 1:1).

ltem	Terminal Nur	nber	Operation									
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B											
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5											
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)										
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9 (NO)											
Indicator	PWR											
muicator	OUT											
Set Time	Set Time					i ← → T	i ← →	i ← →		- T	<b>⊀</b> ∎ Ta	

#### E: Signal OFF-Delay

When power is turned on while the start input is on, the NO output contact goes on. When a preset time has elapsed after the start input turned off, the NO output contact goes off.

ltem	Terminal Nur	nber							Operation						
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B														
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5														
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)													
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)													
Indiantor	PWR														
Indicator	OUT														
Set Time	Set Time				₹ T	+			<b>→</b> Ta	ł	τ T	+		- Ta	*

2. RTE-B2: Do not apply voltage to terminals #2, #5 & #8.

1. RTE-P2: Do not apply voltage to terminals #5, #6 & #7.

3. IDEC sockets are as follows: RTE-P2: SR3P-05\* pin type socket, RTE-B2: SR3B-05\* blade type socket, (\*-may be followed by suffix letter A,B,C or U).

#### B: Cycle 2 (signal start, OFF first)

When the start input turns on while power is on, the output oscillates at a preset cycle (duty ratio 1:1), starting while the NO contact off.

ltem	Terminal Nur	nber					Operat	ion				
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B											
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5											
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)										
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)										
Indicator	PWR											
muicator	OUT											
Set Time				I ← → T	l ← → T	T T	ł ←→ T	T T	l ←→ T	l ← → T	d ++ Ta	-

#### D: Signal ON/OFF-Delay

When the start input turns on while power is on, the NO output contact goes on. When a preset time has elapsed while the start input remains on, the output contact goes off. When the start input turns off, the NO contact goes on again. When a preset time has elapsed after the start input turned off, the NO contact goes off.

Item	Terminal Nur	nber				Opera	tion				
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B										
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5										
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)									
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)									
Indicator	PWR										
mulcator	OUT										
Set Time				+	•	•	←→ Ta	 •	 •	- T₂	ł

#### F: One-Shot (signal start)

When the start input turns on while power is on, the NO output contact goes on. When a preset time has elapsed, the NO output contact goes off.

Item	Terminal Nur	nber			Operation		
Power	(A) 2 - 10 (B) A - B						
Start	(A) 5 - 6 (B) 2 - 5						
Delayed	(A) 1 - 4, 8 - 11 (B) 1 - 7, 3 - 9	(NC)					
Contact	(A) 1 - 3, 9 - 11 (B) 4 - 7, 6 - 9	(NO)					
Indiantor	PWR						
muicatui	OUT						
Set Time							

**Circuit Breakers** 

RTE

Timers

#### **Temperature Derating Curves**



#### Instructions

Hold-down Spring (sold separately)

SFA-203 (use two springs)

Insert the springs

nto the slots

Socket SR2P-05

Switch Settings



①Operator Mode Selector
 ②Scale Selector
 ③Time Range Selector

- Turn the selectors securely using a flat screwdriver 4mm wide (maximum). Note that incorrect setting may cause malfunction. Do not turn the selectors beyond their limits.
- Since changing the setting during timer operation may cause malfunction, turn power off before changing.

#### **Safety Precautions**

Special expertise is required to use Electronic Timers.

- All Electronic Timers are manufactured under IDEC's rigorous quality control system, but users must add a backup or fail safe provision to the control system when using the Electronic Timer in applications where heavy damage or personal injury may occur should the Electronic Timer fail.
- Install the Electronic Timer according to instructions described in this catalog.
- Make sure that the operating conditions are as described in the specifications. If you are uncertain about the specifications, contact IDEC in advance.
- In these directions, safety precautions are categorized in order of importance under Warning and Caution.

#### Warnings

Warning notices are used to emphasize that improper operation may cause severe personal injury or death.

- Turn power off to the Electronic timer before starting installation, removal, wiring, maintenance, and inspection on the Electronic Timer.
- Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.

 Do not use the Electronic Timer for an emergency stop circuit or interlocking circuit. If the Electronic Timer should fail, a machine malfunction, breakdown, or accident may occur.

#### Caution

Caution notices are used where inattention might cause personal injury or damage to equipment.

- The Electronic Timer is designed for installation in equipment. Do not install the Electronic Timer outside equipment.
- Install the Electronic Timer in environments described in the specifications. If the Electronic Timer is used in places where it will be subjected to high-temperature, high-humidity, condensation, corrosive gases, excessive vibrations, or excessive shocks, then electrical shocks, fire hazard, or malfunction could result.
- Use an IEC60127-approved fuse and circuit breaker on the power and output line outside the Electronic Timer.
- Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the Electronic Timer.
- When disposing of the Electronic Timer, do so as industrial waste.

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Installation of Hold-Down Springs

Insert the springs into the outer slots with the projections

Hold-down Spring (sold separately)

SFA-202 (use two springs)

facing inside

**DIN Rail Mount Socket** 

Socket SR2P-06

Contactors

1002

Terminal Blocks



#### Accessories

**DIN Rail Mounting Accessories** 

#### **DIN Rail/Surface Mount Sockets and Hold-Down Springs**

	DIN Rail Mount Socket			Applicable Hold-Down Springs			
Style	Appearance	Use with Timers	Part Number	Appearance	Part Number		
11-Pin Screw Terminal (dual tier)		DTE D2	SR3P-05		SEA 202		
11-Pin FingerSafe Socket		nie-r2	SR3P-05C		5FA-2U3		
8-Pin Screw Terminal	ESEE	DTE D4	SR2P-06				
8-Pin Fingersafe Socket		RIE-PI	SR2P-05C	20 Co	SFA-202		
11-Blade Screw Terminal		RTE-B1 RTE-B2	SR3B-05				
DIN Mounting Rail Length 1000mm		_	BNDN1000				

#### **Panel Mounting Accessories**

# Flush Panel Mount Adapter and Sockets that use an Adapter

Accessory	Description	Appearance	Use with	Part No.
Panel Mount Adapter	Adaptor for flush panel mounting RTE timers		All RTE timers	RTB-G01
	8-pin screw terminal	0000	RTE-P1	SR6P-M08G
	11-pin screw terminal	(Shown: SR6P-M08G Wiring Socket Adapter)	RTE-P2	SR6P-M11G
Sockets for use with Panel Mount Adapter	8-pin solder terminal		RTE-P1	SR6P-S08
	11-pin solder terminal		RTE-P2	SR6P-S11



#### **Dimensions**





RTE-P1 (8 pin) Terminal Style



RTE-P2 (11 pin)Terminal Style



**Panel Mount Adapter** 

RTE Timer, 8-Pin and 11-Pin with SR6P-S08 or SR6P-S11



#### RTE Timer, 8-Pin with SR6P-M08G



#### RTE Timer, 11-Pin with SR6P-M11G





Signaling Lights

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# GT3A Series – Analog Timers

#### **Key features:**

- 4 selectable operation modes on each model
- External start, reset, and gate inputs
- Panel mount or socket mount
- Large variety of timing functions
- Power and output status indicating LEDs



#### **Specifications**

	GT3A-1	GT3A-2	GT3A-3	GT3A-4,-5,-6			
Operation		Multi-mode		Multi-mode with inputs (11 pins)			
Time Range		0.1s to 1	80 hours				
Rated Voltage		100 to 240V 12V 24V AC, 50/6	AC, 50/60Hz I DC 0Hz / 24V DC				
Contact Ratings	125V AC/2 30V DC, 1A (r	50V AC, 3A; esistive load)	125V AC/25 30V DC, 5A (r	50V AC, 5A; esistive load)			
Minimum Applicable Load		5V, 10mA (ref	erence value)				
Voltage Tolerance		AF20 (100V AC) AD24: 20.4 to 26.4V D12: 10.8 t	: 85 to 264V AC AC/21.6 to 26.4V DC o 13.2V DC				
Error		±0.2%, ±10 msec (repea	t, voltage, temperature)				
Setting Error		±10% m	aximum				
Reset Time		60msec r	naximum				
Insulation Resistance		100MW	minimum				
Dielectric Strength		Between power and output terminals: 2,000V AC, 1 minute Between contacts of different poles: 2,000V AC, 1 minute Between contacts of the same pole: 750V AC, 1 minute					
	Delayed SPDT	Delayed SPDT + instantaneous SPDT	Delayed DPDT	Delayed DPDT			
Power Consumption (approximate)	10.8VA (200V AC, 60Hz)	13.5VA (200V AC, 60Hz)	14.4VA (200V AC, 60Hz)	4.7VA (100V AC, 60Hz), 14.4VA (200V AC, 60Hz)			
(app: oning co)	_	12VDC/1W 24VDC/0.7W 24VAC/1.2VA	12VDC/1.1W 24VDC/0.6W 24VAC/1.3VA	12VDC/0.8W 24VDC/0.6W 24VAC/1.3VA			
Mechanical Life	10,000,000 oper	rations minimum	5,000,000 oper	ations minimum			
Electrical Llfe	50,000 operations n	ninimum (rated load)	100,000 operations r	ninimum (rated load)			
Weight (approximate)	63g	73g	79g	80g			
Vibration Resistance		100m/sec <sup>2</sup> (app	proximate 10G)				
Shock Resistance		Operating extremes: 100r Damage limits: 500m/s	n/sec² (approximate 10G) sec² (approximate 50G)				
Operating Temperature		-10 to	+50°C				
Operating Humidity		45 to 8	5% RH				
Storage Temperature		–30 to	+80°C				
Housing Color		Gr	ау				

**Terminal Blocks** 

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors



# **Part Numbers**

# GT3A-1, -2, -3

Mode Of	Datad Valtage Cade	Time Denge	Output	Contoot	Complete	e Part No.
Operation	haled vollage code	nine hange	Ουτρυτ	Contact	8-Pin	11-Pin
	AF20: 100 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)			Delayed SPDT	GT3A-1AF20	GT3A-1EAF20
			250V AC, 3A,	D I LODDT	GT3A-2AF20	GT3A-2EAF20
A: ON-delay 1			(resistive load)	Delayed SPD1 + Instantaneous SPDT	GT3A-2D12	GT3A-2ED12
B: Interval 1 C: Cvcle 1	AF20: 100 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)	0.1 seconds to 180 hours			GT3A-2AD24	GT3A-2EAD24
D: Cycle 3	AD24: 24V AC (50/60Hz)/24V DC		240V AC. 5A.		GT3A-3AF20	GT3A-3EAF20
			24V DC, 5A	Delayed DPDT	GT3A-3D12	GT3A-3ED12
			(resistive load)		GT3A-3AD24	GT3A-3EAD24

1. For wiring schematics and timing diagrams for GT3A-1, -2, -3, see pages page 994 and page 995 respectively.

For more details about time ranges, see instructions on page page 994.
 For socket and accessory part numbers, see page 1012.

## GT3A-4, -5, -6

Mode of	Poted Voltage Code	Timo Pongo	Output	Contact	Input	Complete	Part No.
Operation	naleu voltage coue	nine nange	υτιραί	Contact	mput	A (11-pin)	B (11-pin)
A: ON-Delay 2	ΔΕ20· 100 to 240\/ ΔC (50/60Hz)					GT3A-4AF20	GT3A-4EAF20
B: Cycle 2 C: Signal ON/OFF-Delay 1	D12: 12V DC					GT3A-4D12	GT3A-4ED12
D: Signal OFF-Delay 1	AD24: 24V AC (50/60H2)/24V DC					GT3A-4AD24	GT3A-4EAD24
A: Interval 2 B: One-Shot Cycle		0.1 seconds	250V AC, 5A, 24V DC, 5A	Delayed	Start Reset	GT3A-5AF20	GT3A-5EAF20
C: Signal ON/OFF-Delay 2 D: Signal OFF-Delay 2	AF20: 100 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)	to 180 hours	(resistive load)	UPUT	Gate	GT3A-5AD24	GT3A-5EAD24
A: One-Shot B: One-Shot ON-Delay	AD24: 24V AC (50/60Hz)/24V DC					GT3A-6AF20	GT3A-6EAF20
C: One-Shot 2 D: Signal ON/OFF-Delay 3						GT3A-6AD24	GT3A-6EAD24

For wiring schematics and timing diagrams GT3A-4,-5,-6, see pages 994, 995, and 995 respectively.
 For more details about time ranges, see instructions on page 994.
 A (11-pin) and B (11-pin) differ in the way inputs are wired.

7. For socket and accessory part numbers, see page 1012.

8. For the timing diagrams overview, see page 994.

**Circuit Breakers** 



# **Timing Diagrams/Schematics**

# GT3A-1 Timing Diagrams Delayed SPDT

	8-P	in (4_5)	11-Pin 5 6 7
Operation Mode Selection	(-)		(6) (4) (8) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1
ON-Delay 1	Item Set Time	Terminal Number	Operation T
MODE	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)	*
A	Delayed Contact	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p) (NC) 6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)	
$\bigcirc$	Indicator	POWER OUT	
Interval 1	Item Sat Time	Terminal Number	Operation
MODE	Power	2 - 7 (8p)	4
B	Delayed Contact	2 - 10 (11p) 5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p) 6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)	
$\bigcirc$	Indicator	POWER OUT	
Cycle 1	ltem	Terminal Number	Operation
(OFF first)	Set Time		
	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)	
C	Delayed Contact	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p) (NC) 6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)	
$\bigcirc$	Indicator	POWER OUT	
Cycle 3	Item	Terminal Number	Operation
(UN IIISL)	Power	2 - 7 (8p)	
MODE D	Delayed Contact	2 - 10 (11p) 5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p) 6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)	
$\bigcirc$	Indicator	POWER OUT	

Switches & Pilot Lights

GT3A



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **GT3A-2 Timing Diagrams Delayed SPDT + Instantaneous SPDT**

OUT

Operation Mode Selection



ON-De MO A

	ltem	Terminal N	umber		(	Operation	
	Set Time				Т		
ay 1	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)		-			
)E	Delayed	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)				
	Contact	6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)				
	Instantaneous	1 - 4	(NC)				
7	Contact	1 - 3	(NO)				

B	}
Ć	

	Item	Terminal Nu	ımber			Operatio	n	
	Set Time				Т			
rval 1	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)		-				
ЛОDE	Delayed	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)					
D	Contact	6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)					
D	Instantaneous	1 - 4	(NC)					
$\bigcirc$	Contact	1 - 3	(NO)					
$\mathbb{V}$		POWER						
	Indicator	ОЛТ						

Cycle 1 (OFF first

Timers

	Item	Item Terminal Number			Operation								
ala 1	Set Time			Т	Т								
F first)	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)			<b>ر ب</b>		-						
MODE	Delayed	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)										
MUDE	Contact	6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)										
C	Instantaneous	1 - 4	(NC)										
$\bigcirc$	Contact	1-3	(NO)										
$\langle \rangle$													
$\smile$	Indicator	OUT											

Terminal Blocks

Contactors

MODE
D
$\wedge$
$\bigcirc$

Cycle 3 (ON first)

ltem	Terminal Nu	ımber			Oper	ation		
Set Time			T	Т				
Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)			•	•			
Delayed	5 - 8 (8p) 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)						
Contact	6 - 8 (8p) 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)						
Instantaneous	1 - 4	(NC)						
Contact	1 - 3	(NO)						
Indicator	POWER							
IIIUICalUI	OUT							

Note: Pins 1, 3, and 4 are the instantaneous contacts.

### **GT3A-3 Timing Diagrams Delayed DPDT**

8-Pin

(-)







ON-Delay 1	ltem	Terminal Number	Operation
On Delay I	Set Time		T
MODE	Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)	4
Α	Delayed	1 -4, 5 - 8 (8p) 1 -4, 8 - 11 (11p) (NC)	
	Contact	1 -3, 6 - 8 (8p) 1 -3, 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)	
$\square$	Indiantas	POWER	
$\bigcirc$	muicator	OUT	

Interval 1 MODE В

ltem	Terminal Number	Uperation							
Set Time		Т							
Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)	<del>د ، ،</del>	-						
Delayed	1 -4, 5 - 8 (8p) 1 -4, 8 - 11 (11p) (NC)								
Contact	1 -3, 6 - 8 (8p) 1 -3, 9 - 11 (11p) (NO)								
	POWER								
IIIUICatul	OUT								

Cycle 1 (OFF first) MODE С

					•			
Item	Ierminal Num	ber			Oper	ation		
Set Time			T	T				
Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)							
Delayed	1 -4, 5 - 8 (8p) 1 -4, 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)						
Contact	1 -3, 6 - 8 (8p) 1 -3, 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)						
Indiantor	POWER							
muicator	OUT							

Cycle 3 (ON first) MODE D

Item	Terminal Num			Opera	tion			
Set Time			T	T				
Power	2 - 7 (8p) 2 - 10 (11p)				•			
Delayed	1 -4, 5 - 8 (8p) 1 -4, 8 - 11 (11p)	(NC)						
Contact	1 -3, 6 - 8 (8p) 1 -3, 9 - 11 (11p)	(NO)						I
POWER								
indicator	OUT							



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### GT3A-4 Timing Diagrams Delayed DPDT



1902232200



#### **GT3A**

# Timers



 $\begin{array}{ll} T = Set \mbox{ time } & Ta = Shorter \mbox{ than set time } \\ T = T' + T'' \end{array}$ 



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### GT3A-6 Timing Diagrams Delayed DPDT



1902232200



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 

# **Timers**

# Instructions: Setting GT3A Series Timers

Timed OUT Indicator

2 === . 6 **GT3A** 

POWER Indicator (flashes during time-delay period)

④ Setting Knob

③ Time Range Selector 1S, 10S, 10M, 10H

① Operator Mode Selector A, B, C, D



<sup>©</sup> Dial Selector 0-1, 0-3, 0-6, 0-18

Step 1.	Desired	Mode of Operation	S	election	Remarks			
	For Timers	Mode of Operation	① Operatio	on Mode Selector				
		ON-delay 1		А				
	GI3A-1	Interval 1		В				
	GT3A-2	Cycle 1		С	-			
	010/10	Cycle 3		D				
		ON-delay 2		A	The desired exerction made can be calculated from			
	CT24 4	Cycle 2		В	the $\Delta$ B C and D modes using the Operation Mode			
	G13A-4	Signal ON/OFF-delay 1		С	Selector. Change the operation mode from A to B, C,			
Select the desired mode		Signal OFF-delay 1		D	and D in turn by turning the operation mode selector			
		Interval 2		А	clockwise using a flat screwdriver which is a maximum			
	CTOA E	One-shot cycle		В	of 0.156" (4mm) wide. The selected mode is displayed			
	G13A-5	Signal ON/OFF-delay 2		С				
		Signal OFF-delay 2		D	_			
		One-shot 1		A	_			
	GT3A-6	One-shot ON-delay		В				
		One-shot 2		С				
		Signal ON/OFF-delay 3		D	-			
Step 2.	Des	ired Time Range	S	election	Remarks			
	-	Time Ranges	② Dial Selector	<b>③ Time Range Selector</b>				
	0.1 seconds t	to 1 second	0-1					
	0.1 seconds t	to 3 seconds	0-3	10				
	0.1 seconds to 6 seconds		0-6	10				
	0.15 seconds to 18 seconds		0-18					
	0.1 seconds to 10 seconds		0-1					
	0.3 seconds t	to 30 seconds	0-3	100				
Select the time range	0.6 seconds t	to 60 seconds	0-6	103	The desired time range is selected by setting both			
that contains the desired	1.8 seconds t	to 180 seconds	0-18		© Dial Selector and			
time period.	6 seconds to	10 minutes	0-1		③ Time Range Selector.			
	18 seconds t	o 30 minutes	0-3	1014				
	36 seconds t	o 60 minutes	0-6	TUIVI				
	108 seconds	to 180 minutes	0-18					
	6 minutes to	10 hours	0-1					
	0 11111000 10							
	18 minutes to	o 30 hours	0-3	10Ц				
	18 minutes to 36 minutes to	o 30 hours o 60 hours	0-3 0-6	10H				
	18 minutes to 36 minutes to 108 minutes	o 30 hours o 60 hours to 180 hours	0-3 0-6 0-18	10H				

www.IDEC.com



# GT3F Series — True Power OFF Delay Timers

#### Key features:

- "True" power OFF-delay up to 10 minutes
- No external control switch necessary
- Available with reset inputs
- Mountable in sockets or flush panel





#### **Specifications**

	GT3F-1	GT3F-2				
Operation	True power	OFF-delay				
Time Range	0.1 seconds to	o 600 seconds				
Rated Voltage	100 to 240V 24V A	AC, 50/60Hz .C/DC				
Contact Rating	250V AC/24V DC, 5A (resistive load)	250V AC/24V DC, 3A (resistive load)				
Contact Form	SPDT	DPDT				
Minimum Power Application Time	1 se	cond				
Voltage Tolerance	AF20: 100 t AD24: 21.6 to 26.4V	to 240V AC DC, 20.4 to 26.4VAC				
Repeat Error	±0.2%, ±	10 msec				
Voltage Error	±0.2%, ±	10 msec				
Temperature Error	±0.2%, ±	10 msec				
Setting Error	±10% m	aximum				
Insulation Resistance	100MW minimum					
Dielectric Strength	Between power and output terminals: 2,000V AC, 1 minute (SPDT) 1,500V AC, 1 minute (DPDT) Between contacts on different poles: 1,000V AC, 1 minute (DPDT) Between contacts of the same pole: 750V AC, 1 minute					
Power Consumption	AF20: 3.7VA (2 AD24: 0.8W (D	00V AC, 60Hz) 0C), 1.2VA (AC)				
Mechanical Life	3,000,000 opera	ations minimum				
Electrical Life	100,000 operat	tions minimum				
Vibration Resistance	100m/sec <sup>2</sup> (app	proximate 10G)				
Shock Resistance	Operating extremes: 100 m/sec² (approximate 10G) Damage limits: 500 m/sec² (approximate 50G)					
Operating Temperature	-10 to +50°C					
Storage Temperature	−30 to +80°C					
Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH					
Weight (approximate)	77g	79g				



 An inrush current flows during the minimum power application time. AF20: approximate 0.4A, AD24: approximate 1.2A
 CTEF does not reach the present time range shown on the least of the present first operation.

 GT3F does not read the preset time range shown on the knob after power is turned off. Note that minimizing the preset time, by turning the knob to zero, does not shorten the delay time after power is removed.



Switches & Pilot Lights

GT3F

Mode of

Operation

True-Power

**OFF-delay** 

# **Timers**

Output

30V DC, 5A (resistive load)

30V DC, 3A (resistive load)

250V AC, 5A,

250V AC, 3A,

**Part Numbering List** 

Contact

**Delayed SPDT** 

Delayed DPDT

**Optional Input** 

Reset

None (8p)

Reset (11p)

**Complete Part Number** 

11-Pin

GT3F-1EAF20

GT3F-1EAD24

GT3F-2EAF20

GT3F-2EAD24

8-Pin

GT3F-1AF20

GT3F-1AD24

GT3F-2AF20

GT3F-2AD24

# Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Optional reset input resets the contact to the OFF state before time out.

Rated

Voltage Code

AF20: 100 to

240VAC (50/60Hz)

AD24: 24V AC/DC

Time Range

0.1 seconds to

600 seconds

# **Timing Diagrams/Schematics**

# **GT3F-1** Timing Diagrams



1. For time ranges, see page page 995.

2. For sockets and accessory part numbers, see page page 1021.

When power is applied, the NO output contact closes. When power is removed, the timing period 3.

begins. When time has elapsed, the NO contact opens.

4. For the timing diagram overview, see page page 994.



Ta = Shorter than set time

Tr = Minimum Power Application Time

Ts = 1 Second

GT3F-1: 1 Second

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers



When power is applied, the NO contact closes. When power is removed, the timing period begins. When time has elapsed, the NO contact opens. Optional reset input will return contacts to original state before time elapses.



ltem	Terminal	Numbe	er				Operation				
Power	2 -	10					1				
Reset Input	6 - 7 (11p)	ON	or L								
Delayed	1 - 4 8 - 11		(NC)								
Contact	1 - 3 9 - 11		(NO)								
Indicator	POWER										
Set Time				← → Tr	<→ T		← → Ta			↔ Ts	l <del>a s</del> ∣ ⊨ T

Contactors



#### Instructions: Setting GT3F Series Timers



Dial Selector 0-1, 0-3, 0-6, 0-18, 0-60

Step 1	<b>Desired Operation</b>	Sele	ction	Remarks				
	Base Time Ranges	① Dial Selector	② Time Range Selector					
	0.1s to 1s	0 to 1						
Select a time range that0.1s to 3scontains the desired period of time.0.1s to 10s0.1s to 300.3s to 30	0.1s to 3s	0 to 3	1s	T I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I				
	0.1s to 6s	0 to 6		lime range can be selected from 1S and 1US using a flat screwdriver and five different dials of 0 to 1, 0 to 3, 0 to 6, 0 to 18, and 0 to 60 are displayed in the six windows by				
	0 to 1		turning the Dial Selector, allowing for selecting the best suited scale. Note that the					
	0.3s to 30	0 to 3		switch does not turn infinitely.				
	0.6s to 60	0 to 6	10s					
	1.8s to 180s	0 to 18						
	6s to 600s	0 to 60						
	St	ep 2		Remarks				
				Setting Examples:				
The set time is s	elected by turning the ③ Set	ting Knob.		1. When the Setting Knob $\circledast$ is set at 2.5, with Dial Selector $\circledast$ 0 to 3 and Time Range Selector $\circledast$ 1S selected, then the set time is 2.5 seconds.				
				2 When the Setting Knoh (3) is set at 5.0 with Dial Selector (1) 0 to 60 and Time Bange				

Selector 2 10S selected, then the set time is 500 seconds.

# Instructions: Wiring Inputs

#### Inputs of GT3F

To avoid electric shock, do not touch the input signal terminal during power voltage application. Never apply the input signals to two or more GT3F timers using the same contact or transistor.



In a transistor circuit for controlling input signals, with its primary and secondary power circuits isolated, do not ground the secondary circuit.

0



**Circuit Breakers** 

On the GT3F timers, connect the input signals to terminal No.1 and 4 only on the 8-pin type; connect the input signals to terminal No. 6 and 7 only on the 11-pin type. Never apply voltage to other terminals; otherwise, the internal circuit may be damaged. Input signal lines must be made as short as possible and installed away from power cables and power lines. Use shielded wires or a separate conduit for input wiring. The GT3F, consisting of a high-impedance circuit, may not be reset due to the influence of an inductive voltage or residual voltage caused by a leakage current. If not reset, connect an RC filter or bleeder resistor between power terminals so that the voltage between power terminals can be reduced to less than 15% of the rated voltage.





Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# GT3W Series — Dual Time Range Timers

#### **Key features:**

- Sequential start, sequential interval, on-delay, recycler, and interval ON timing functions
- 2 time settings in one timer
- 8 selectable operation modes on each model
- Mountable in sockets or flush panel
- Power and output status indicating LEDs
- Time ranges up to 300 hours



#### **General Specifications**





#### **Contact Ratings**

Allowable Con	tact Power	960VA/120W				
Allowable Volt	age	250V AC/150V DC				
Allowable Curr	rent	5A				
Maximum perr operating freq	nissible uency	1800 cycles per hour				
		1/8HP, 240V AC				
Rated Load		3A, 240V AC (Resistive)				
		5A, 120V AC/30V DC (Resistive)				
Conditional Sh	ort Circuit	Fuse 5A, 250V				
Life	Electrical	100,000 op. minimum (Resistive)				
	Mechanical	20,000,000 op. minimum				

GT3W

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

\* For the value of the error against a preset time, whichever the largest applies.





Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **Timers**

# **Part Number List**

#### **Part Numbers**

Mode of Operation	Output	Contact	Time Range*	Rated Voltage	Pin Configuration	New Part Numbers
				100 to 240V AC	8 pin	GT3W-A11AF20N
				(50/60Hz)	11 pin	GT3W-A11EAF20N
A: Sequential Start B: On-delay with course and fine			1: 0.1sec - 6 hours		8 pin	GT3W-A11AD24N
C: Recycler and instaneous D: Recycler outputs (OFF Start)	3A, 240V AC Delay SPD 5A, 120V AC/30V DC + (Resistive Load) SPD	Delayed SPDT	Settings for details.)	24V AU/DU	11 pin	GT3W-A11EAD24N
F: Interval ON G: Interval ON Delay		+ Delayed SPDT		121/ DC	8 pin 11 pin	GT3W-A11D12N
H: Sequential Interval				IZV DC		GT3W-A11ED12N
			3: 0.1sec - 300 hours	100 to 240V AC (50/60Hz)		GT3W-A33AF20N
				24V AC/DC	ο μπ	GT3W-A33AD24N

For timing diagrams and schematics, see page 994.
 For socket and accessory part number information, see page 1013.
 8- and 11-pin models differ only in the number of pins (extra pins are not used).
 For the timing diagram overview, see page 994.
 \*For details on setting time ranges, see the instructions on page 995.

### **Time Range Table**

	Time Range Code: 1			Time Range Code: 3	
Time Range Selector	Scale	Time Range	Time Range Selector	Scale	Time Range
1S		0.1 sec - 1 sec	1S		0.1 sec - 3 sec
10S	0-1	0.3 sec - 10 sec	1M	0 - 3	3 sec - 3 min
10M		15 sec - 10 min	1H		3 min - 3 hours
1S		0.1 sec - 6 sec	1S		0.6 sec - 30 sec
10S		1 sec - 60 sec	1M		36 sec - 30 min
1M	0 - 6	6 sec - 6 min	1H	0 - 30	36min - 30 hours
10M		1 min - 60 min	10Ц		6 hours - 300 hours
1H		6 min - 6 hours	ΙUΠ		



# **Timing Diagrams/Schematics**





Mode	Operation Chart							Mode	Operation Chart			
	Item	Terminal No.		Oper	ation		Description		Item	Terminal No.	Operation	Description
	Power	2-7						art)	Power	2-7		
tial Start	Delayed Contact Ry1	1-4 (NC) 1-3 (NO) 5-8					ON after T1	uts (ON St	Delayed Contact Ry1	1-4 (NC) 1-3 (NO) 5-8		ON during T1 OFF during T2
A: Sequent	Delayed Contact Ry2	(NC) 6-8 (NO) OUT1					ON after T1 + T2	cycler outp	Delayed Contact Ry2	(NC) 6-8 (NO) 0UT1		ON during T1 OFF during T2
	Indicator Set Ti	OUT2 me		T2			-	E: Rec	Indicator Set Ti	OUT2 me		
	·	Terminal								Terminal		
е	ltem	No.		Oper	ation		Description		Item	No.	Operation	Description
nd fi	Power	2-7							Power	2-7		
course a	Delayed Contact Ry1	(NC) 1-3 (NO) 5-8					ON after T1 + T2	al ON	Delayed Contact Ry1	(NC) 1-3 (NO) 5-8		ON during T1
with (	Delayed Contact By2	(NC) 6-8					ON after T1 + T2	Interva	Delayed Contact By2	(NC) 6-8		ON after T1, during T2
elay		(NU) 0UT1	-					ப்ப				3
)n-de	Indicator	0011					-		Indicator	0011		-
ы ы		0012								0012		
	Set Ti	ne	<b>I</b> ∎ T1	<b>&gt;</b>  ∢	T2 •1				Set Ti	me		
	ltem	Terminal No.		Oper	ation		Description		ltem	Terminal No.	Operation	Description
snoa	Power	2-7							Power	2-7		
tane	Delayed	1-4 (NC)						lay	Delayed	1-4 (NC)		
stan	Ry1	1-3 (NO)					Instantaneous ON	N De	Ry1	1-3 (NO)		ON during T1
d in	Delayed	5-8 (NC)							Delayed	5-8 (NC)		
r an	Contact Rv2	6-8 (NO)					ON during T2	erva	Contact Rv2	6-8		ON after T1 + T2
ycle					_			: Int	, 			
Rec	Indicator	01172			_		-	G	Indicator	01172		-
ن	C-+ T									0012		
	Set II	me	T1 T2						Set II	me	T1 T2	
	ltem	Terminal No.		Oper	ation		Description		Item	Terminal No	Operation	Description
art)	Power	2-7							Power	2-7		
F St	Delayed	1-4 (NC)						val	Delayed	1-4 (NC)		
(OF	Contact Ry1	1-3			_		OFF during T1 ON during T2	nter	Contact Rv1	1-3		ON during T1 + T2
puts	Dolavad	(INU) 5-8 (NIO)						ial I	Dolayod	(NU) 5-8		
out	Contact	(NC) 6-8					OFF during T1 ON during T2	rent	Contact	(NC) 6-8		ON after T1,
cler	Ку2	(NO)						Sequ	Ry2	(NO)		
Recy	Indicator	UUT1					-	Ξ	Indicator	OUT1		
U.L.		OUT2								OUT2		
							1	1	1			1

**IDEC** 1019

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

# Timers

# Instructions: Setting GT3W Timer



- The switches should be securely turned using a flat screwdriver 4mm wide (maximum). Note that incorrect setting may cause malfunction. The switches, which do not turn infinitely, should not be turned beyond their limits.
- 2. Since changing the setting during timer operation my cause malfunction, turn power off before changing.

#### Safety Precautions

Special expertise is required to use Electronic Timers.

- All Electronic Timer modules are manufactured under IDEC's rigorous quality control system, but users must add a backup or fail safe provision to the control system when using the Electronic Timer in applications where heavy damage or personal injury may occur should the Electronic Timer fail.
- Install the Electronic Timer according to instructions described in this catalog.
- Make sure that the operating conditions are as described in the specifications. If you are uncertain about the specifications, contact IDEC in advance.
- In these directions, safety precautions are categorized in order of importance to Warning and Caution.

#### Warning

Warning notices are used to emphasize that improper operation may cause sever personal injury or death.

- Turn power off to the Electronic timer before starting installation, removal, Wiring, maintenance, and inspection on the Electronic Timer.
- Failure to turn power off may cause electrical shocks or fire hazard.
- Emergency stop and interlocking circuits must be configured outside the Electronic timer. If such a circuit is configured inside the Electronic Timer, failure of the Electronic timer may cause malfunction of the control system, or an accident.

# Caution

Caution notices are used where inattention might cause personal injury or damage to equipment.

- The Electronic Timer is designed for installation in equipment. Do not install the Electronic Timer outside equipment.
- Install the Electronic Timer in environments described in the specifications. If the Electronic Timer is used in places where it will be subjected to high-temperature, high-humidity, condensation, corrosive gases, excessive vibrations, or excessive shocks, then electrical shocks, fire hazard, or malfunction could result.
- Use an IEC60127-approved fuse and circuit breaker on the power and output line outside the Electronic Timer.
- Do not disassemble, repair, or modify the Electronic Timer.
- When disposing of the Electronic Timer, do so as industrial waste.

Contactors



1902232200

# **GT3 Series**

## Accessories

#### **DIN Rail Mounting Accessories**

#### **DIN Rail/Surface Mount Sockets and Hold-Down Springs**

	DIN Rail Mount Socket	Applicable Hold-Down Sprin	gs		
Style	Appearance	Use with Timers	Part No.	Appearance	Part No.
8-Pin Screw Terminal (dual tier)		GT3A-1, 2, 3 (8-pin) GT3F-1, 2 (8-pin) GT3W (8-pin)	SR2P-05		
11-Pin Screw Terminal (dual tier)		GT3A-1, 2, 3 (11-pin) GT3A-4, 5, 6 GT3F-1, 2 (11-pin) GT3W (11-pin)	SR3P-05	-	SEA 202
8-Pin Fingersafe Socket		GT3A-1, 2, 3 (8-pin) GT3F-1, 2 (8-pin) GT3W (8-pin)	SR2P-05C		SI A-203
11-Pin Fingersafe Socket		GT3A-1, 2, 3 (11-pin) GT3A-4, 5, 6 GT3F-1, 2 (11-pin) GT3W (11-pin)	SR3P-05C		
8-Pin Screw Terminal	REEE	GT3A-1, 2, 3 (8-pin) GT3F-1, 2 (8-pin) GT3W (8-pin)	SR2P-06	-	SEA 202
11-Pin Screw Terminal	S STATE	GT3A-1, 2, 3 (11-pin) GT3A-4, 5, 6 GT3F-1, 2 (11-pin) GT3W (11-pin)	SR3P-06	Cas a .	51 A-202
DIN Mounting Rail Length 1000mm	No. of Concession, Name	_	BNDN1000		

#### Installation of Hold-Down Springs



Panel Mount Socket



Switches & Pilot Lights Signaling Lights

1021

# **Panel Mounting Accessories**

# Panel Mount Sockets and Hold-Down Springs

	Panel Mount Socket		Applicable HD Springs		
Style	Appearance	Use with Timers	Part No.	Appearance	Part No.
8-Pin Solder Terminal	HUNG I	GT3A- (8-pin) GT3W- (8-pin) GT3F- (8-pin)	SR2P-51	1.	SEA 402
11-Pin Solder Terminal	RECEN	GT3A- (11-pin) GT3W- (11-pin) GT3F- (11-pin)	SR3P-51	0	SFA-402

Relays & Sockets

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

For information on installing the hold-down springs, see page 1021.

# Flush Panel Mount Adapter and Sockets that use an Adapter

Rel	Accessory	• Description	Appearance	Use with Timers	Part No.
Timers	Panel Mount Adapter	Adaptor for flush panel mounting GT3 timers		All GT3 timers	RTB-G01
IS		8-pin screw terminal		All 8-pin timers	SR6P-M08G
Contactor	Sockets for use with Panel Mount Adapter	11-pin screw terminal	(Shown: SR6P-M08G for Wiring Socket Adapter)	All 11-pin timers	SR6P-M11G
Terminal Blocks		8-pin solder terminal		All 8-pin timers	SR6P-S08
Breakers		11-pin solder terminal		All 11-pin timers	SR6P-S11

**Circuit Breakers** 

No hold down springs are available for flush panel mounting.

IDEC 1022

# Instructions: Wiring Inputs for GT3 Series

#### Inputs

To avoid electric shock, do not touch the input signal terminal during power voltage application.

When connecting the input signal terminals of two or more GT3A timers to the same contact or transistor, the input terminals of the same number should be connected. (Connect Terminals No.2 in common.)

[Incorrect]



In a transistor circuit for controlling input signals, with its primary and secondary power circuits isolated, do not ground the secondary circuit.



Connect the input signal terminals of the GT3A timers to Terminal No.2 only. Never apply voltage to other terminals; otherwise, the internal circuit may be damaged.



Input signal lines must be made as short as possible and installed away from power cables and power lines. Use shielded wires or a separate conduit for input wiring.

1902232200



# Inputs Instructions, continued

For contact input, use gold-plated contacts to make sure that the residual voltage is less than 1V when the contacts are closed.



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

For transistor input, use transistors with the following specifications; VCE = 40V, VCES = 1V or less, IC = 50 mA or more, and ICBO =  $50\mu$ A or less. The resistance should be less than  $1k\Omega$  when the transistor is on. When the output transistor switches on, a signal is input to the timer.



# Inputs: GT3A-1, -2, -3

Transistor output equipment such as proximity switches and photoelectric switches can input signals if they are voltage/current output type, with power voltage ranges from 18 to 30V and have1V. When the signal voltage switches from H to L, a signal is input to the timer



# Inputs: GT3A-4, -5, -6

•		
Start Input	The start input initiates a time-delay operation and controls output status.	No-voltage contact inputs and NPN open collector transistor inputs are applicable.
Reset Input	When the reset input is activated, the time is reset, and contacts return to original state.	24V DC, 1mA maximum
Gate Input	The time-delay operation is suspended while the gate input is on (pause).	Input response time: 50msec maximum



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Timers**

#### **Dimensions**



 NOTE: GT3W series are UL Listed when used in combination with following IDEC's sockets:

 GT3W-A11, A33:
 SR2P-06\* pin type socket.

 GT3W-A11E:
 SR3P-05\* pin type socket.

 (\*-May be followed by A,B,C or U)

- The socket to be used with these timers are rated:
- -Conductor Temperature Rating 60°C min. -Use 14AWG max.(2mm<sup>2</sup>max.) Copper conductors only -Terminal Torque 1.0 to 1.3 N-m

#### Analog GT3 Timer, 8-Pin with SR2P-06







#### Analog GT3 Timer, 11-Pin with SR3P-05



#### **Panel Mount Adapter**

# Analog GT3 Timer, 8-Pin and 11-Pin with SR6P-S08 or SR6P-S11



**Terminal Blocks** 



# **Mounting Hole Layout**



# **Single Function**

#### **Key features:**

- DPDT or SPDT + instantaneous SPDT
- 8-pin, octal base
- Repeat error ±0.2% maximum
- Large, clear knob for easy setting
- Instant monitoring of operational status by LED indicators







#### **Specifications**

Rated Operatin	g Voltage	24V AC/DC 110 to 120V AC 220 to 240V AC		
Voltage Tolerance		AC: 85 to 110% DC: 90 to 110%		
Contact Rating		240V AC/5A 24V DC/5A		
Contact Form		DPDT or SPDT+ instantaneous SPDT		
Repeat Error		±0.2% ±10msec maximum		
Voltage Error		±0.5% ±10msec maximum		
Temperature E	rror	±3% maximum		
Setting Error		±10% maximum		
Reset Time		0.1 sec maximum		
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)		
Dielectric Strength		Between power and output terminals: 2,000V AC, 1 minute Between contact circuits: 750V AC, 1 minute		
Vibration Resis	tance	Damage limits: Amplitude 0.75mm, 10 to 55 Hz Operating extremes: Amplitude 0.5mm, 10 to 55 Hz		
Shock Resistar	nce	Damage limits: 500m/s <sup>2</sup> (Approx. 50G)		
		24V AC type: 1.6 VA		
		24V DC type: 1.0W		
	GEIA-B	110V AC type: 3.8 VA		
Power		220V AC type: 7.7 VA		
Consumption		24V AC type: 2.0 VA		
	CE1A C	24V DC type: 0.8W		
	GEIA-C	110V AC type: 3.5 VA		
		220V AC type: 8.0 VA		
Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (at full rated load)		
Mechanical Lif	е	B type: 10,000,000 operations minimum, C type: 5,000,0000 operations minimum		
Operating Tem	perature	-10 to +55°C (without freezing)		
Operating Humidity		35 to 85% RH (without freezing)		



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Operation Mode Selection

# Timers

# Part Numbering List

Mode of Operation	Contact	Output	Rated Voltage	Time Range	Complete Part Number
			220-240V AC		GE1A-B10HA220
			110-120V AC	0.1s - 10h	GE1A-B10HA110
	Delayed SPDT +		24V AC/DC		GE1A-B10HAD24
	Instantaneous SPDT		220-240V AC		GE1A-B30HA220
		24V DC/120V AC, 5A 240V AC, 5A	110-120V AC	0.3s - 30h	GE1A-B30HA110
			24V AC/DC		GE1A-B30HAD24
UN-Delay	Delayed DPDT		220-240V AC		GE1A-C10HA220
			110-120V AC	0.1s - 10h	GE1A-C10HA110
			24V AC/DC		GE1A-C10HAD24
			220-240V AC		GE1A-C30HA220
			110-120V AC	0.3s - 30h	GE1A-C30HA110
			24V AC/DC		GE1A-C30HAD24

#### **Timing Diagrams/Schematics**



POWER



	ltem	Terminal Nu	mber	Opera	tion		Item	Terminal Nu	mber	Operati	on	
ON Delay 1	Set Time			<del>ه</del>	-		Set Time			<b>←</b> →		
UN-Delay I	Power	2 - 7 (8p)					Power	2 - 7 (8p)				
MODE	Delayed	5 - 8 (8p)	(NC)				Delayed	5 - 8 (8p)	(NC)			
Δ	Contact	6 - 8 (8p)	(NO)				Contact	6 - 8 (8p)	(NO)			
A	Instantaneous	1 - 4	(NC)				Indicator	POWER				
$\square$	Contact	1 - 3	(NO)					OUT				
$\bigcirc$	Indiantor	POWER										
	Indicator	OUT										



Contactors



Note: Terminals 1, 3, and 4 are for the instantaneous contact

	-
Arrace	ORIDE
<b>AUUU3</b> 3	01103

#### **Mounting Accessories & Sockets**

	Item	Appearance	Part No.
DIN Rail/Surface Mounting Accessories	8-Pin Screw Terminal (dual tier)		SR2P-05
	8-Pin Fingersafe Socket		SR2P-05C
	8-Pin Screw Terminal	SERE	SR2P-06
	DIN Mounting Rail Length 1000mm	Non Concession of Concession	BNDN1000
	8-Pin Solder Terminal	NOLON A	SR2P-51
Panel Mounting Accessories	Screw Terminal Socket	 P	SR6P-M08G
	Panel Mount Adapter		GE9Z-AD

#### **Other Accessories**

ltem	Appearance	Part No.
Dust Cover		GE9Z-C48



# **GE1A**

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **Timers**

# Dimensions





#### **GE1A Timer Panel Cutout**



## 8-Pin SR2P-05



#### 8-Pin SR2P-06



**Circuit Breakers** 



# **GT5P Series** – **ON Delay Timers**

#### **Key features:**

- SPDT, 5A contacts
- 8-pin, octal base
- 9 time ranges
- Repeat error ±0.2% maximum
- · Control settings by hand or screwdriver
- Power ON and timing out LED indicators
- Uses the same sockets and hold down clips as IDEC's RR2P 8-pin relays

















#### **Specifications**

Rated Operating Voltage		100 to 120V AC (50/60Hz) 200 to 240V AC (50/60Hz) 24V AC/DC 12V DC		
Voltage Tolerance		AC type: ±15% DC type: ±10% (ripple 10% maximum)		
	Resistive load	120V AC/24V DC, 5A 240V AC, 3A		
Contact Rating	Inductive load	240V AC, 0.8A 120V AC, 1.4A 24V DC, 1.7A		
Allowable Contact Power (resistive load)		960VA AC 120W DC		
Contact Form		SPDT		
Voltage		250V AC, 150V DC		
Repeat Error		±0.2% ±10msec		
Voltage Error		±0.5% ±10msec		
Temperature Error		$\pm 3\%$ maximum (over –10 to 50°C, reference temperature 20°C)		
Setting Error		±10% maximum		
Reset Time		When turning power off after time up: 0.1 sec maximum When turning power off before time up: 1 sec maximum		
Insulation Resist	ance	100MΩ minimum		
Dielectric Streng	gth	2000V AC, 1 minute (except between contacts of the same pole)		
Vibration Resistance		Damage limits: 10 to 55 Hz, amplitude 0.75mm, 2 hours in 3 directions. Operating Extremes:10 to 55 HZ, amplitude 0.5 mm, 10 minutes in 3 directions.		
Shock Resistance		Operating extremes: 100N (approximate 10G) Damage limits: 500N (approximate 50G)		
Power Consumption		100V AC type: 2.9VA (at 50Hz) 200V AC type: 5.0VA (at 50Hz) 24V DC type: 1.4VA/0.5W		
Electrical Life		100,000 operations minimum (at rated load)		
Mechanical Life		20,000,000 operations minimum		
Operating Temperature		-10 to +50°C		
Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH		



 $1. \ \ Inductive \ \ Ioad \ (reference), \ cos \ \ g=0.3 \ to \ 0.4 \ or \ L/R=15 msec. \\ 2. \ \ Minimum \ \ applicable \ \ Ioad \ \ 5VDC/10mA \ (reference).$ 

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Part Numbering List

	Mode of Operation	Contact	Output	Rated Voltage	Time Range	Complete Part No.
					1S	—
				100 to 120V AC	3S	GT5P-N3SA100
					6S	—
					10S	GT5P-N10SA100
					30S	GT5P-N30SA100
					60S	GT5P-N60SA100
					3M	GT5P-N3MA100
					6M	GT5P-N6MA100
					10M	GT5P-N10MA100
				200 to 240V AC	1S	GT5P-N1SA200
					3S	—
					6S	GT5P-N6SA200
					10S	GT5P-N10SA200
					30S	GT5P-N30SA200
					60S	GT5P-N60SA200
					3M	GT5P-N3MA200
					6M	GT5P-N6MA200
	ON-Delay	SPDT	24V DC/120V AC, 5A		10M	GT5P-N10MA200
	,		240V AC, 3A		1S	GT5P-N1SAD24
				24V AC/DC	3S	_
					6S	GT5P-N6SAD24
					10S	GT5P-N10SAD24
					30S	_
					60S	GT5P-N60SAD24
					3M	_
					6M	GT5P-N6MAD24
					10M	GT5P-N10MAD24
					15	—
					35	
					6S	
				105	GT5P-N10SD12	
				12V DC	305	GI5P-N30SD12
					60S	G15P-N60SD12
					3M	_
					bM	
					TUM	G15P-N10MD12

For sockets and accessories, see page 995.

Terminal Blocks

1032 **IDEC**
Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

#### Timing Diagram/Schematic/Electrical Life Curves



1033

IDEC

1902232200

#### Accessories

### Mounting

ghts			Acce	essories			
Pilot Li			Мо	unting			
es & F		Ν	Nounting Accessories and Sockets			Applicable Hold-Down Spring	js
witch		Style	Appearance	Use with Timers	Part No.	Appearance	Part No.
naling Lights Sv		8-Pin Screw Terminal (dual tier)		GT5P	SR2P-05		054,202
Sockets Sign	DIN Rail/ Surface Mounting	8-Pin Fingersafe Socket			SFA-2U3		
Relays &	Accessories	8-Pin Screw Terminal	SEXE	GT5P	SR2P-06	Lo Co	SFA-202
Timers		DIN Mounting Rail Length 1000mm	Line and the second sec	_	BNDN1000		
			Part Numbers: Mounting Accessories a	and Sockets		js	
Contactors	Mounting Accessories	8-Pin Solder Terminal	1614)		SR2P-51	6	SFA-402
Breakers Terminal Blocks	Installation of Hold- DIN Rail Mount Soci Socket SR2P-05	Down Springs ket Insert the springs into the slots. Hold-down Spring (sold sep SFA-203 (use two springs)	Parately)	rings into the outer projections	Panel I ( 8-p SR2	Mount Socket SFA-402 Insert	



#### Dimensions





GT5P



800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

#### GT5Y Series - ON Delay Timers

#### Key features:

- 4PDT, 3A or DPDT, 5A contacts
- 4 time ranges
- Repeat error ±0.2% maximum
- Control settings by hand or screwdriver
- Power ON and timing out LED indicators
- Uses the same sockets and hold-down clips as IDEC's RY4S and RU series relays



#### **Specifications**

E

		GT5Y-2	GT5Y-4						
Rated Operating Voltage		100 to 120V AC (50/60Hz) 200 to 240V AC (50/60Hz) 24V DC 24V AC 12V DC							
Contact Form		DPDT	4PDT						
Roted Load	Resistive Load	220V AC, 5A 30V DC, 5A	220V AC, 3A 30V DC, 3A						
	Inductive Load	220V AC, 2A 30V DC, 2.5A	220V AC, 0.8A 30V DC, 1.5A						
	Resistive Load	1100VA AC 150W DC	660VA AC 90W DC						
Allowable Contact Power	Inductive Load Cos ø = 0.3 L/R = 7msec	440VA AC 75W DC	176VA AC 45W DC						
Allowable Voltage		250V AC,	125V DC						
Allowable Current		5A 3A							
Temperature Error		±3% maximum (over –10 to 50°	C, reference temperature 20°C)						
Setting Error		±10% maximum							
Reset Time		When turning power off after time up: 0.1 second maximum When turning power off before time up: 1 second maximum							
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ r	ninimum						
Dielectric Strength		2,000V AC, 1 minute (except bet	ween contacts of the same pole)						
Vibration Resistance		100N (appro	ximate 10G)						
Shock Resistance		Operating extremes: 10 Damage limits: 5001	DON (approximate 10G) V (approximate 50G)						
Power Consumption		100V AC type: 200V AC type: 24V DC ty	1.5VA (at 50Hz) 1.6VA (at 50Hz) /pe: 0.9W						
Electrical Life		500,000 operations minimum (220V AC, 5A)	200,000 operations minimum (110V AC, 3A)						
Mechanical Life		50,000,000 oper	ations minimum						
Operating Temperature		-10 to +50°C							
Operating Humidity		45 to 85% RH							
1 Minimum analis 11 1									



 Minimum applicable load: GT5Y-2: 5V DC, 20mA (reference value); GT5Y-4: 5V DC, 10mA (reference value). 2. Inductive load: cos ø =0.3, L/R=7msec.



Relays & Sockets

**Switches & Pilot Lights** 



Mode of Operation	Contact	Output	Rated Voltage	Time Range	Complete Part No.
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-2SN1A100
			100 to 120V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-2SN3A100
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-2SN6A100
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-2SN1A200
			200 to 240V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-2SN3A200
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-2SN6A200
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-2SN1D12
	DPDT	220V AC/ 30V DC, 5A	12V DC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-2SN3D12
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-2SN6D12
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-2SN1D24
			24V DC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-2SN3D24
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-2SN6D24
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-2SN1A24
			24V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-2SN3A24
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-2SN6A24
UN-Delay		1S/10S/1M/10		1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-4SN1A100
			100 to 120V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-4SN3A100
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-4SN6A100
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-4SN1A200
			200 to 240V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-4SN3A200
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-4SN6A200
				1S/10S/1M/10M	—
	4PDT	220V AC/30V DC, 3A	12V DC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-4SN3D12
				6S/60S/6M/60M	—
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-4SN1D24
			24V DC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-4SN3D24
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-4SN6D24
				1S/10S/1M/10M	GT5Y-4SN1A24
			24V AC	3S/30S/3M/30M	GT5Y-4SN3A24
				6S/60S/6M/60M	GT5Y-4SN6A24

#### Part Numbering List



For sockets and accessories, see page 995.

#### **Timing Ranges**

Code	Scale	Time I Indic	Range ation	Time Range					
1S		x 0.1	S	0.1 second to 1 second					
10S	0 to 10	x 1	S	0.2 second to 10 seconds					
1M	0 10 10	x 0.1	М	1.2 seconds to 1 minute					
10M		x 1	М	12 seconds to 10 minutes					
3S		x 1	S	0.1 second to 3 seconds					
30S	0 to 2	x 10	S	0.5 second to 30 seconds					
3M	0 10 3	x 1	М	3 seconds to 3 minutes					
30M		x 10	М	30 seconds to 30 minutes					
6S		x 1 S		0.1 second to 6 seconds					
60S	0 to 6	x 10	S	1 second to 60 seconds					
6M	0100	x 1	М	6 seconds to 6 minutes					
60M		x 10	М	1 minute to 60 minutes					







#### **Electrical Life Curves**



Terminal Blocks

Timers

Contactors



#### Accessories2

#### DIN Rail Mounting Accessories

**DIN Rail/Surface Mount Sockets and Hold-Down Springs** 

	DIN Rail Mount Socket	Applicable Hold-Down Springs				
Style	Appearance	Appearance	Part No.			
14-Blade Screw Terminal		SY4S-05				
14-Blade Screw Terminal (fingersafe)		SY4S-05C	As as	SFA-202		
DIN Mounting Rail Length 1000mm		BNDN1000				

#### Panel Mounting Accessories Part Numbers: Panel Mount Socket and Hold-Down Springs

# Applicable Hold-Down Spring Style Appearance Part No. Appearance Part No. 14-Blade Solder Terminal SY4S-51 SY4S-51 SFA-302

#### PCB Mounting Accessories Part Numbers: PCB Mount Sockets with Applicable Hold-Down Springs

	PCB Mount Socket	Applicable Hold-Down Springs				
Style	Appearance	Part No.	Appearance	Part No.		
14 Blade, PCB Terminal		SY4S-61	Tool too	SFA-302		
14 Blade, PCB Terminal	E B	SY4S-62	$\sqrt{1}$	SY4S-02F1		



**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### Dimensions



#### **General Instructions for All Timer Series**

#### Load Current

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

With inductive, capacitive, and incandescent lamp loads, inrush current more than 10 times the rated current may cause welded contacts and other undesired effects. The inrush current and steady-state current must be taken into consideration when specifying a timer.

#### **Contact Protection**

Switching an inductive load generates a counter-electromotive force (back EMF) in the coil. The back EMF will cause arcing, which may shorten the contact life and cause imperfect contact. Application of a protection circuit is recommended to safeguard the contacts.

#### **Temperature and Humidity**

Use the timer within the operating temperature and operating humidity ranges and prevent freezing or condensation. After the timer has been stored below its operating temperature, leave the timer at room temperature for a sufficient period of time to allow it to return to operating temperatures before use.

#### Environment

Avoid contact between the timer and sulfurous or ammonia gases, organic solvents (alcohol, benzine, thinner, etc.), strong alkaline substances, or strong acids. Do not use the timer in an environment where such substances are prevalent. Do not allow water to run or splash on the timer.

#### **Vibration and Shock**

#### **Timing Accuracy Formulas**

Timing accuracies are calculated from the following formulas:

**Repeat Error** 

= ± 1 x Maximum Measured Value – Minimum Measured Value x 100% 2 Maximum Scale Value

**Voltage Error** 

= ± Tv - Tr x 100% Tr

= ± <u>Tt - T20 x 100%</u>

T20

Tv: Average of measured values at voltage V Tr: Average of measured values at the rated voltage

**Temperature Error** 

Tt: Average of measured values at °C T20: Average of measured values at 20°C

Setting Error

1040

**Circuit Breakers** 

= ± Average of Measured Values - Set Value x 100%

Maximum Scale Value

Excessive vibration or shocks can cause the output contacts to bounce, the timer should be used only within the operating extremes for vibration and shock resistance. In applications with significant vibration or shock, use of hold down springs or clips is recommended to secure a timer to its socket.

#### **Time Setting**

The time range is calibrated at its maximum time scale; so it is desirable to use the timer at a setting as close to its maximum time scale as possible. For a more accurate time delay, adjust the control knob by measuring the operating time with a watch before application.

#### **Input Contacts**

Use mechanical contact switch or relay to supply power to the timer. When driving the timer with a solid-state output device (such as a two-wire proximity switch, photoelectric switch, or solid-state relay), malfunction may be caused by leakage current from the solid-state device. Since AC types comprise a capacitive load, the SSR dielectric strength should be two or more times the power voltage when switching the timer power using an SSR.

Generally, it is desirable to use mechanical contacts whenever possible to apply power to a timer or its signal inputs. When using solid state devices, be cautious of inrushes and back-EMF that may exceed the ratings on such devices. Some timers are specially designed so that signal inputs switch at a lower voltage than is used to power the timer (models designated as "B" type).

Selection Guide	1042
YC1N K Mini Contactors	1043
Part Numbers	1043
Accessories	1045
Specifications	1045
Dimensions	1046
Electrical Diagrams	1046
YC1U Series Contactor AC Coil	1047
Part Numbers	1047
Accessories	1049
Specifications	1050
Dimensions	1051
Electrical Diagrams	1053
YC1N Series Contactors AC Coil	1054
Part Numbers	1054
Accessories	1055
Specifications	1056
Dimensions	1057
Electrical Diagrams	1058





www.IDEC.com/contactor



Table of Contents

D Lighting - Pg. 1 Automat

Automation & Sensing - Pg. 21

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **Selection Guide**

Selection by Horsep	ower Rating (AC Coil)		
Series	YC1N(K) Mini series	YC1U AC Series	YC1N AC Series
Coil Voltage	AC or DC	AC	AC
Amp Range (AC3)	9A & below	9A - 80A	80A - 300A
RoHS Compliance	Yes	Yes	Yes
Page	1043	1047	1054
Approvals			

#### **Bi-Metalic Thermal Overloads**

Series	YC9Z	YC9Z	YC9Z
			COMP.
Amp Range	0.1 - 12.5 Amps	0.1 - 90 Amps	65 - 185 Amps
Phase Failure	Yes	Yes	Yes
Reset Mode	Manual and Automatic	Manual and Automatic	Manual and Automatic
RoHS Compliant	Yes	Yes	Yes
Page	1045	1049	1049
Approvals			

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



#### YC1N(K) Mini Contactors

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors



#### Part Numbers

#### Selection by Horsepower Rating (AC Coil)

	R	ated Po	wer (Hp	p) per /	AC3 IEC	60947-	4-1	Ra	ted Pow	er (Hp) p	er UL50	B CSA C					
	1-Pł	nase	3-Phase				1-Phase 3-Phase			Auxilary	Part		Coil				
	110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		voltage
	0.5	1	2	4	4	4	4			2	2	0	2	1N0	YC1N-5		
Trees	0.5	1	2	4	4	4	4			Z	Z	5	5	1NC	YC1N-5B		A24: 24V AC A120: 120V AC
S + 3	0.75	1 5	2			FF	FF			0	0	F	F	1N0	YC1N-6	+	A240: 240V AC A480: 480V AC
	0.75	1.0	3	5.5	5.5	0.0	0.0	_	_	3	3	5	5	1NC	YC1N-6B		



#### Selection by Horsepower Rating (DC Coil)

	Ra	ated Po	wer (H	p) per	AC3 IEC	60947-	4-1	Rat	ted Pow	er (Hp) p	oer UL50	8 CSA C2					
	1-Phase 3-Phase							1-Phase 3-Phase				Auxilary	Part		Coil		
	110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		Voltage
	0.5	1	0	4	4	4				0	0	0	0	1N0	YC1K-5		
Terers	0.5		Z	4	4	4	4	_		Z	L	5	3	1NC	YC1K-5B		D24: 24V DC
5 40	0.75	1 5	2	E E	FF		FF			2	2	F	F	1N0	YC1K-6	+	D110: 110V DC
	0.75	1.0	3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	_	_	3	3	5	5	1NC	YC1K-6B		

#### Selection by Amp Rating (AC Coil)

		Rated	l Power	(A) per	AC3 IEC 6	0947-4-	1	Ra	ated Pow	er (A) pe	r UL508	CSA C22					
	1-Ph	nase			3-Phase			1-P	hase	3-Phase			Auxilary	Part		Coil	
1	10V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		Voltage
_		7	75	7	65/6	E	4			75	60	10	2.0	1N0	YC1N-5		A24: 24V AC A120: 120V AC
C		/	7.5	/	0.3/0	5	4	-	_	7.5	0.0	4.0	3.9	1NC	YC1N-5B		
1	0 5	10	10.1	0	0 5 /0	C.F.	E			11	0.0	7.0	6.1	1N0	YC1N-6	+	A240: 240V AC
1	0.5	10	10.1	9	8.5/8	6.5	5	-	-	11	9.6	7.b	b. I	1NC	YC1N-6B		A480: 480V AC

#### Selection by Amp Rating (DC Coil)

		Rated Power (A) per AC3 IEC 60947-4-1						Ra	ted Pow	/er (A) p	er UL508	CSA C2					
1-Phase		nase			3-Phase			1-Pi	nase	3-Phase				Auxilary	Part		Coil
	110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		Voltage
1	0	7	75	7	65/6	E	4			75	60	10	2.0	1N0	YC1K-5		
	0	/	7.5	/	0.5/ 0	5	4	_	_	7.5	0.0	4.0	3.9	1NC	YC1K-5B		D24: 24V DC
	10 E	10	10.1	0	0 5 /0	6 F	6			11	0.6	76	61	1N0	YC1K-6	+	D110: 110V DC
	10.5	10	10.1	9	0.3/0	0.0	5	_	_	11	9.0	7.0	0.1	1NC	YC1K-6B		

#### Selection by Kilowatt Rating (AC Coil)

	i	Rated Powe	r (kW) per A	AC3 IEC 6094	47-4-1							
1-Pł	nase				Auxilary	Part		Coil				
110V	220V	220/240V	380/400V	415/440V	500V	660/690V	Contact	Numbers		voltage		
0.27	0.75	1.5	2	3	3	3	1N0	YC1N-5		Δ24· 24\/ ΔC		
0.37	0.75		3				1NC	YC1N-5B		A120: 120V AC		
0 55	1 1	2.2	л	4	4	4	1N0	YC1N-6	+	A240: 240V AC		
0.00	1.1	1.1	2.2	4	4	4	4	1NC	YC1N-6B		A480: 480V AC	

#### Selection by Kilowatt Rating (DC Coil)

	l	Rated Powe	er (kW) per /	AC3 IEC 6094							
1-Pł	nase			3-Phase			Auxilary	Part		Coil	
110V	220V	220/240V	0V 380/400V 415/440V 500V 66		660/690V	Contact	Nullibers		voitaye		
0.27	0.75	1.5	2	3	3	3	1N0	YC1K-5		D24: 24V DC	
0.37	0.75		4				1NC	YC1K-5B			
0 55	1 1	2.2			4	4	1N0	YC1K-6	+	D110: 110V DC	
0.00	1.1	L.L			4	4	1NC	YC1K-6B			

Terminal Blocks

Timers

Contactors

Switches & Pilot Lights



		A	ccessories
Description	Current Range	Part Number	Descri
	0.1-0.16A	YC9Z-RHU5AP16	Top Mo
	0.16-0.25A	YC9Z-RHU5AP25	Auxilia
	0.25-0.4A		
	0.35-0.5A	YC9Z-RHU5AP5	
	0.45-0.63A	YC9Z-RHU5AP63	1
Overload Belay	0.55-0.8A	YC9Z-RHU5AP8	10
Overload fieldy	0.75-1A	YC9Z-RHU5A1P0	
-	0.9-1.3A	YC9Z-RHU5A1P3	
	1.1-1.6A	YC9Z-RHU5A1P6	Mechai
	1.4-2A	YC9Z-RHU5A2P0	100
1.000	1.8-2.5A	YC9Z-RHU5A2P5	
	2.3-3.2A	YC9Z-RHU5A3P2	
	2.9-4A	YC9Z-RHU5A4P0	
	3.5-4.8A	YC9Z-RHU5A4P8	
	4.5-6.3A	YC9Z-RHU5A6P3	Surge S
	5.5-7.5A	YC9Z-RHU5A7P5	
	7.2-10A	YC9Z-RHU5A10P	
	9-12.5A	YC9Z-RHU5A12P	

Description	Form A (NO)	Form B (NC)	Part Number
Top Mount	-	2 NC	YC9Z-CNA202M
Auxiliary Contact	-	4 NC	YC9Z-CNA404M
	1 NO	1 NC	YC9Z-CNA211M
2-00	1 NO	3 NC	YC9Z-CNA413M
	2 NO	-	YC9Z-CNA220M
00	2 NO	2 NC	YC9Z-CNA422M
-	3 NO	1 NC	YC9Z-CNA431M
	4 NO	-	YC9Z-CNA440M
Mechanical Interlock - for R	eversing Contact	ors	YC9Z-C16
	120\/ A.C	RC	YC9Z-SS1ES
	IZUV AU	VA DIOTOD	V007 00050

	1201/ AC	RC	YC9Z-SS1ES
Surgo Supproseer Unit	IZUV AG	VARISTOR	YC9Z-SS2ES
Surge Suppressor Onit	2401/ 4.0	RC	YC9Z-SS1HS
	240V AG	VARISTOR	YC9Z-SS2HS

#### **General Specifications**

	YC1N-5/6	YC1K-5/6
Contact Configuration	3A1a or	3A1b
Making Capacity (A)	10x	Ie
Breaking Capacity (A)	8x <b>I</b>	e
Switching Frequency (Operations/Hr)	1,20	00
Electrical Life (Operations)	1,000	,000
Mechanical Life (Operations)	5,000	,000
Operating Temperature	-20°C ~	55°C
Storage Temperature	-40°C ~	70°C
Weight (Kg)	0.18	0.23

Note: Ie = rated operational current

#### **Main Pole Contact Specifications**

	YC1N-5/6	YC1K-5/6
Insulation Voltage, Ui (V)	IEC: 690	UL: 600
Operational Voltage, Ue (V)	IEC: 690	UL: 600
Thermal Current, $I_{th}(A)$	IEC /U	L: 20
Short Circuit Current Rating (KA)	5	
NEMA Size Equivalent (approx.)	00-	+

#### Specifications

#### **Auxilary Contacts Specifications**

			YC1N-5/6	YC1K-5/6				
Insulation Voltage, U	i (V)		IEC /UL: 600/600					
Operational Voltage,	Ue (V)		IEC /UL: 600/600					
Thermal Current, I <sub>th</sub> (A	A)		AC: 10	DC: 2.5				
		120V	6					
	AC-15 A600	240V	3					
Operational		380V	1.9					
Current (A)		480V		1.5				
IEC 60947-5-1		500V		1.4				
UL 508		600V		1.2				
	DC-13	125V	0.55					
	0300	250V	0	.27				

#### **Coil Specifications**

		YC1N-5/6	YC1K-5/6	
Pick-up Voltage	50/60Hz	75%	75%	
Power Consumption,	Inrush	27	-	
max. (VA)	Sealed	5	3	
Power Dissipation max.	(W)	2	3	

#### YC1N(K)

#### Contactors

#### Dimensions (mm)

#### Contactor YC1N-5/6, YC1K-5/6



Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks





 $\bigcirc$ 

₽

YC1N-5/6, YC1K-5/6 (1NC Aux.)

L1 L2 L3 NC

T1 T2 T3 NC

2 4 6 22

d . d

1

A1

A2

3 5 11

Ļ

45

31

**Top Mounting Auxiliary Contact YC9Z-CNA** 

M3.5 screw

30

35

⊅

+

#### Accessories

#### Overload Relay YC9Z-RHU5



#### Mechanical Interlock YC9Z-CI6



#### **Electrical Diagrams**

YC1N-5/6, YC1K-5/6 (1NO Aux.)





#### YC1U

1047



#### **Part Numbers**

#### **Selection by Horsepower Rating**

	Rated Power (Hp) per AC3 IEC 60947-4-1								ted Pow	er (Hp) p	er UL50	8 CSA C	22.2					
	1-Pł	hase			3-Phase	9		1-Pl	hase		3-Pl	nase		Auxilary	Part		Coil	
	110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		voitage	
	0.75	15	25	55	55	55	5.5	0.75	2	2	2	5	7.5	1N0	YC1U-9			
Ser.	0.75	1.5	3.5	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.75	2	3	3	5	7.5	1NC	YC1U-9B			
	0 75	15	4	75	75	75	75	1	2	5	5	75	10	1N0	YC1U-11			
員 算	0.70	1.5	7	7.5	7.0	7.5	7.0	'	2	5	5	7.5	10	1NC	YC1U-11B			
- C (25)	1	2	55	10	10	10	10	15	3	5	5	10 10	1N0	YC1U-16				
		-	0.0	10	10	10	10	1.0	0	0	U	10	10	1NC	YC1U-16B			
Į,	1.5	3	7.5	15	15	15	15	2	3	7.5	7.5	15	15	1NO-1NC	YC1U-18		A24: 24V AC A120: 120V AC	
a start	2	4	10	20	20	20	20	2	5	7.5	10	20	20	1NO-1NC	YC1U-27	+	A240: 240V AC A480: 480V AC	
	2	5	12	20	20	25	25	3	5	10	15	25	30	1NO-1NC	YC1U-32			
	3	7	15	25	30	30	30	3	7.5	10	15	30	30	1NO-1NC	YC1U-38			
Sec.	4	8	20	35	35/40	40	40	5	10	15	20	40	50	2N0-2NC	YC1U-50			
- Tar	4	8	25	40	45/50	50	50	5	15	20	25	50	60	2NO-2NC	YC1U-65			
	5.5	10	30	50	54	60	60	7.5	15	25	30	60	60	2NO-2NC	YC1U-80			

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

#### **Selection by Amp Rating**

	Rated	Power	(A) per	AC3 IEC	60947-4	l-1	Ra	ted Pov	ver (A)	per UL50	8 CSA (	22.2				
1-PI	hase		3-Phase					1-Phase 3-Phase					Auxilary	Part		Coil Voltage
110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		oon ronago
10 5	10.5	11 5	11	10/9	g	6	12.0	12	12	9.6	7.6	a	1N0	YC1U-9		
10.5	10.5	11.5	11	10/5	U	U	13.0	12	12	5.0	7.0	5	1NC	YC1U-9B		
10 5	10 5	12	12	11	a	7	16	12	19	15.2	11	11	1N0	YC1U-11		A 2 4 · 2 4 V A C
10.5	10.5	12	12	11	9	/	10	12	10	IJ.Z	' '	11	1NC	YC1U-11B		
12 5	14	16	16	15	12	10	20	17	10	15.2	14	11	1N0	YC1U-16		
13.5	14	10	10	15	15	10	20	17	10	IJ.Z	14	11	1NC	YC1U-16B		AZ4: Z4V AL
19.5	20.5	23	22	21	19	14	24	17	26	22	21	17	1NO-1NC	YC1U-18	+	A120: 120V A
30	30	30	30	28/27	26	21/20	24	28	25.3	28	27	22	1NO-1NC	YC1U-27	-	AZ40. Z40V A
35	35	35	32	32	30	23/22	34	28	32.2	42	34	32	1NO-1NC	YC1U-32		A400. 400V A
39	39	39	38	38	33	25.2/24.2	34	40	32.2	42	40	32	1NO-1NC	YC1U-38		
48	48	55	55	52	45	35	56	50	49	54	52	52	2NO-2NC	YC1U-50		
50	50	65	64	64	55	45	56	68	63	68	65	62	2NO-2NC	YC1U-65		
60	60	75	72	72/70	65	60	80	68	79	80	77	62	2NO-2NC	YC1U-80		

A24: 24V AC A120: 120V AC A240: 240V AC A480: 480V AC

#### Selection by Kilowatt Rating

Rated Power (kW) per AC3 IEC 60947-4-1											
1-Pł	nase			3-Phase			Auxilary	Part		Coil Voltage	
110V	220V	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	Contact	Numbers		J	
0 55	1 1	25	Λ	1	1	1	1N0	YC1U-9			
0.00	1.1	2.5	4	4	4	4	1NC	YC1U-9B			
0 55	1 1	2	55	55	55	55	1N0	YC1U-11			
0.00	1.1	3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	1NC	YC1U-11B			
0 75	15	Л	75	75	75	75	1N0	YC1U-16			
0.75	1.0	7	7.5	7.5	7.5	7.5	1NC	YC1U-16B			
1.1	2.2	5.5	11	11	11	11	1NO-1NC	YC1U-18		A24: 24V AC Δ120· 120V ΔC	
1.5	3	7.5	15	15	15	15	1NO-1NC	YC1U-27	+	A240: 240V AC	
1.5	3.7	9	15	15	18.5	18.5	1NO-1NC	YC1U-32		A480: 480V AC	
2.2	5	11	18.5	22	22	22	1NO-1NC	YC1U-38			
3	6	15	25	25/30	30	30	2NO-2NC	YC1U-50			
3	6	18.5 30		33/37	37	37	2NO-2NC	YC1U-65			
4	7.5	22	37	40	45	45	2NO-2NC	YC1U-80			

Contactors

Timers

Part Number

YC9Z-RHU10AP16

YC9Z-RHU10AP25

Current Range

0.1-0.16

0.16-0.25

١	1	<b>C1</b>	Т	
		6		U

ories								
Item						Part Number		
Side Mount Auxiliary Contact		for YC1U-9 t	nru 38	1NO-1NC (1a	1b)	YC9Z-CNA111S		
				·	,			
				RC		YC9Z-SS1E		
		120V AC		VARISTOR		YC9Z-SS2E		
Surge Suppressor u	e Suppressor Unit			RC		YC9Z-SS1H		
		240V AC	VARISTOR			YC9Z-SS2H		
ltem	Forr		For	m B (NC)	Par	t Number		
Top Mount	1.01		1 011		i ui			
Auxiliary Contact	-		2NC		YC9	Z-CUA202		
10	1NC		1NC	;	YC9	Z-CUA211		
			-		YC9	IZ-CUA220		
-	2N(	)	2NC 1NC		YC9	YC9Z-CUA422		
	3N(	)			YC9	Z-CUA431		
a sea	4N(	)	-		YC9Z-CUA440 Part Number			
ltem	Size	9	Coil	Voltage				
		-	24V	AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A24*		
			110	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A110		
			120	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A120*		
	9~2	7	208	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU22A208		
			220	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A220		
			240	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A240*		
			480	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU22A480*		
			24V	AC	YC9	Z-LCU38A24*		
			110	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU38A110		
Benlacement			120	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU38A120*		
Coils	27~	38	208	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU38A208		
			220	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU38A220		
			240	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU38A240*		
			480	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU38A480*		
			24V	AC	YC9	Z-LCU80A24*		
			110	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU80A110		
			120	V AC	YCS	Z-LCU80A120*		
	50~80	80	208	V AC	YC9	Z-LCU80A208		
			220	V AC	YC9	YC9Z-LCU80A220		
			240	V AC	YC9	3Z-LCU80A240*		
			480	V AC	YC9Z-LCU80A480*			

\* Standard stock coil voltages.

		0.25-0.4A	YC9Z-RHU10AP40
		0.35-0.5A	YC9Z-RHU10AP5
		0.45-0.63A	YC9Z-RHU10AP63
		0.55-0.8A	YC9Z-RHU10AP8
		0.75-1A	YC9Z-RHU10A1P0
		0.9-1.3A	YC9Z-RHU10A1P3
		1.1-1.6A	YC9Z-RHU10A1P6
		1.4-2A	YC9Z-RHU10A2P0
	0.27	1.8-2.5A	YC9Z-RHU10A2P5
	9~27	2.3-3.2A	YC9Z-RHU10A3P2
		2.9-4A	YC9Z-RHU10A4P0
Overload Relay		3.5-4.8A	YC9Z-RHU10A4P8
		4.5-6.3A	YC9Z-RHU10A6P3
		5.5-7.5A	YC9Z-RHU10A7P5
12114		7.2-10A	YC9Z-RHU10A10P
		9-12.5A	YC9Z-RHU10A12P
UNN		11.3-16A	YC9Z-RHU10A16P
F. M.		15-20A	YC9Z-RHU10A20P
1.55		21-25A	YC9Z-RHU10A25P
		24.5-30A	YC9Z-RHU10A30P
		15-20A	YC9Z-RHU10A220
		17.5-21.5A	YC9Z-RHU10A21P
		21-25A	YC9Z-RHU10A225
	27~38	24.5-30A	YC9Z-RHU10A230
		29-36A	YC9Z-RHU10A36P
		24.5-36A	YC9Z-RHU80A436
		35-47A	YC9Z-RHU80A447
		17-25A	YC9Z-RHU80A325
		24.5-36A	YC9Z-RHU80A336
	E0 00	35-47A	YC9Z-RHU80A347
	20~80	45-60A	YC9Z-RHU80A360
		58-75A	YC9Z-RHU80A75P
		72-90A	YC9Z-RHU80A90P
ltem			Part Number
Mechanical Interlock	for YC1U-9,11, 16	YC9Z-CI18	
	for YC1U-50, 65, 8	YC9Z-Cl35	

Contactor Size

ltem

IDEC 1049 Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

#### Contactors

#### Specifications

#### **General Specifications**

	YC1U-9	YC1U-11	YC1U-16	YC1U-18	YC1U-27	YC1U-32	YC1U-38	YC1U-50	YC1U-65	YC1U-80
Contact Configuration		3A1a , 3A1t	)	3A1a1b		3A1a1b			3A2a2b	
Making Capacity (A)		10xIe		10xIe		10xIe			10xIe	
Breaking Capacity (A)		8xIe		8xIe		8xIe			8xIe	
Switching Frequency (Operations/ Hr)	1200			1200	1200				1200	
Electrical Life (Operations)	1,000,000		1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000					500,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
Mechanical Life (Operations)		5,000,000		5,000,000	5,000,000			5,000,000		
Operating Temperature		-20°C ~ 55°C								
Storage Temperature					-40°C ~ 70°C					
Weight (Kg)	0.3		0.4	0.7						

Note: Ie = rated operational current

#### **Main Pole Contact Specifications**

	YC1U-9	YC1U-11	YC1U-16	YC1U-18	YC1U-27	YC1U-32	YC1U-38	YC1U-50	YC1U-65	YC1U-80
Insulation Voltage, Ui (V)	II	EC: 660 UL: 6	00	IEC: 660 UL: 600	IEC	C: 1000 UL: 6	00		IEC: 660 UL: 600	)
Operational Voltage, Ue (V)	II	EC: 660 UL: 6	00	IEC: 660 UL: 600	IE	C: 690 UL: 6	00		IEC: 660 UL: 600	)
Thermal Current, $I_{th}(A)$		IEC: 25 UL: 24		IEC: 32 UL: 35	IEC: 50 UL: 45	IEC: 60 UL: 50	IEC: 60 UL: 55	IEC: 70 UL: 72	IEC: 80/100 UL: 85	IEC: 100 UL: 104
Short Circuit Current Rating (KA)		5		5		5			10	
NEMA Size Equivalent (approx.)	0	0+	0+	1+	1	2	2	2+	2+	3+

#### **Auxilary Contacts Specifications**

		YC1U-9	YC1U-11	YC1U-16	YC1U-18	YC1U-27	YC1U-32	YC1U-38	YC1U-50	YC1U-65	YC1U-80		
Contact Configura	ition			1a or 1b		1a1b		1a1b			1a1b		
Insulation Voltage, Ui (V)			IEC: 600 UL: 600			IEC: 660 UL: 600	IEC: 690 UL: 600			IEC: 660 UL: 600			
Operational Voltage, Ue (V)			IE	EC: 600 UL: 6	600	IEC: 600 UL: 600	IE	C: 690 UL: 6	00	IEC: 660 UL: 600			
Thermal Current,	I <sub>th</sub> (A)			AC: 10 DC: 2.5									
Contact Rating Co	ode Designati	or UL		A600 Q300									
		120V	6										
	AC-15	240V		3									
Operational		380V	1.9										
Current (A)	A600	480V					1.	5					
IEC 60947-5-1		500V					1.4	4					
UL 508		600V					1.:	2					
	DC-13	DC-13 125V		0.55									
	0300	250V				0.27							

#### **Coil Specifications**

		YC1U-9	YC1U-11	YC1U-16	YC1U-18	YC1U-27	YC1U-32	YC1U-38	YC1U-50	YC1U-65	YC1U-80
Pick-up Voltage	50-60Hz		70%		75%		75%			75%	
Power Consumption,	Inrush		70		70	15	50 (cos ø = 0	.7)		280	
max. (VA)	Sealed	12			12	15 (cos ø = 0.3)			32		
Power Dissipation max. (N	N)		2-4		2-4		5			6-7.5	



#### Dimensions (mm)

#### Contactors

#### YC1U-9, YC1U-11, YC1U-16





#### YC1U-50, YC1U-65, YC1U-80





#### YC1U-27, YC1U-32, YC1U-38



#### 800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

### IDEC 1051

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

YC1U

1902232202

#### Dimensions (mm)

#### Dimensio

YC9Z-RHU10 (for YC1U-9, 11, 16, 18)









#### YC9Z-RHU80 (for YC1U-50, 65, 80)



#### Mechanical Interlocks YC9Z-CI18 (for YC1U-9, 11, 16, 27, 32, 38)









Contactors



**Overload Relays** 

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

YC9Z-CUA4

46

θ

€€

44.5

69

 $\Theta$ 

Æ

#### **Top Mounting Auxiliary Contacts** YC9Z-CUA2



#### Side Mounting Auxiliary Contact YC9Z-CNA111SR (1a1b for YC1U-9 to YC1U-38)



#### YC1U-9/11/16 (1NO Aux.)



#### **Electrical Diagrams**

#### YC1U-9/11/16 (1NC Aux.)



#### YC1U-18 to YC1U-38 (1NO-1NC Aux.)



Relays & Sockets

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights



26.3 36.8

M3.5 screw

- 3-Phase Contactor with 2NO & 2NC Auxillary Contacts
- Side Mount Auxiliary contact blocks
- Comply with IEC 60945, UL508, CSA C22.2 standards







\*see selection table for details

#### Part Numbers

	Rated	Power	(Hp) per A	AC3 IEC	60947-4-1	Rated Power (Hp) per UL508 CSA C22.2									
			3-Phas	е		1-P	nase		3-PI	hase		Auxilary	Part		Coil Voltage
	220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		
ALC: NO	40	80	80	85	85	10	15	30	40	75	100		YC1N-100		
	54	100	100	100	100	-	-	40	50	100	100		YC1N-125		
	60	110	110	125	136	_	_	50	75	125	125	200-200	YC1N-150	Т	A24: 24V AC A120: 120V AC
-	75	125	136	150	150	_	_	60	75	150	150	2110 2110	YC1N-180	т	A240: 240V AC A480: 480V AC
	85	160	170	180	180	_	_	75	100	200	200		YC1N-220		
No.	120	220	220	220	270	_	_	100	125	250	250		YC1N-300		

#### Selection by Horsepower Rating

#### **Selection by Amp Rating**

Rated F	Rated Power (A) per AC3 IEC 60947-4-1					ated Pow	ver (A) per l	JL508 C	SA C22.2					
	3-Phase					ase		3-Pha	ise		Auxilary	Part		Coil Voltage
220/ 240V	380/ 400V	415/ 440V	500V	660/ 690V	110/ 120V	220/ 240V	200/ 208V	230/ 240V	440/ 480V	575V	Contact	Numbers		j-
115	115	105	93	75	100	68	92	104	96	99		YC1N-100		
138	138	138	105	85	-	-	120	130	124	99		YC1N-125		A24.24V/AC
150	147	138	129	107	-	-	150	154	156	125		YC1N-150		A24. 24V AC A120: 120V AC
182	179	182	156	118	-	-	177	192	180	144	ZINU-ZINU	YC1N-180	+	A240: 240V AC
225	225	220	190	140	-	-	221	248	240	192		YC1N-220		A480: 480V AC
300	300	300	250	220	-	-	285	312	302	242		YC1N-300		

#### **Selection by Kilowatt Rating**

Rated	Power (kW	/) per AC3 I	EC 6094					
	3	-Phase		Auxilary	Part		Coil Voltage	
220/240V	380/400V	415/440V	500V	660/690V	Contact	Numbers		
30	60	60	65	65		YC1N-100		
40	75	75	75	75		YC1N-125		A 2 A · 2 A V A C
45	80	80	90	100	0110 0110	YC1N-150		A120: 120V AC
55	95	100	110	110	ZNU-ZNU	YC1N-180	+	A240: 240V AC
65	120	132	132	132		YC1N-220		A480: 480V AC
90	160	160	160	220		YC1N-300		

RC

RC

VARISTOR

VARISTOR

120V AC

240V AC

YC9Z-SS1E

YC9Z-SS2E

YC9Z-SS2H

YC9Z-SS1H

Δεεδογι	AC
ACCESSON	63

Item	Size	Current Range	Part Number	Item	Contactor Size	Coil Voltage	Part Number
		65~95A	YC9Z-RHN100A95P			24VAC	YC9Z-LCN125A
	100, 125	85~125A	YC9Z-RHN100A125			110VAC	YC9Z-LCN1254
		110~160A	YC9Z-RHN100A160			120VAC	YC9Z-LCN125/
		65~95A	YC9Z-RHN150A95P		100, 125	208VAC	YC9Z-LCN125/
Overland Palay	150	85~125A	YC9Z-RHN150A125			220VAC	YC9Z-LCN125
Overload Relay		110~160A	YC9Z-RHN150A160			240VAC	YC9Z-LCN125/
	100	110~160A	YC9Z-RHN180A160			480VAC	YC9Z-LCN125/
	100	125~185A	YC9Z-RHN180A185			24VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
	220.200	110~160A	YC9Z-RHN220A160			110VAC	YC9Z-LCN180/
	220, 300	125~185A	YC9Z-RHN220A185			120VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
				Replacement Coils	150, 180	208VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
ltem			Part Number			220VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
Mechanical						240VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
Interlock	171		YC9Z-CI100			480VAC	YC9Z-LCN180
						24VAC	YC9Z-LCN300/
Side Mount				-		110VAC	YC9Z-LCN300/
Auxiliary Contact						120VAC	YC9Z-LCN300
all i	1-1		V007 0NA111P0		220, 300	208VAC	YC9Z-LCN300
And I	laib		YU9Z-UNATTIBU			220VAC	YC9Z-LCN300
- 1						240VAC	YC9Z-LCN300
				_		480VAC	YC9Z-LCN300/

\* Standard stock coil voltages.

Switches & Pilot Lights

Surge Suppressor Unit



#### Specifications

#### **General Specifications**

	YC1N-100	YC1N-125	YC1N-150	YC1N-180	YC1N-220	YC1N-300
Contact Configuration			3A2a	2b		
Making Capacity (A)			10x <b>I</b>	[e		
Breaking Capacity (A)			8xI	е		
Switching Frequency (Operations/ Hr)	1,200					
Electrical Life (Operations)	1,000,000					
Mechanical Life (Operations)			5,000,000			
Operating Temperature			-20°C ~	55°C		
Storage Temperature			-40°C ~	70°C		
Weight (Kg)	:	2.2	4.	1	6	.7

Note: Ie = rated operational current

## Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

### **Main Pole Contact Specifications**

	YC1N-100	YC1N-125	YC1N-150	YC1N-180	YC1N-220	YC1N-300
Insulation Voltage, Ui (V)	IEC: 1000 UL: 600		IEC: 1000 UL:600		IEC: 1000 UL:600	
Operational Voltage, Ue (V)	IEC: 690 UL:600		IEC: 690 UL:600		IEC: 690 UL:600	
Thermal Current, I <sub>th</sub> (A)	IEC: 135 UL: 130	IEC/UL: 150	IEC/UL: 200	IEC/UL: 240	IEC/UL: 260	IEC/UL: 350
Short Circuit Current Rating (KA)			1	0	1	8
NEMA Size Equivalent (approx.)	3	4	4	4	4	5

#### **Auxiliary Contacts Specifications**

			YC1N-100	YC1N-125	YC1N-150	YC1N-180	YC1N-220	YC1N-300
Insulation Voltage	, Ui (V)		IEC: 690 UL:600					
Operational Voltag	ge, Ue (V)				IEC: 690 (	JL: 600		
Thermal Current, I	<sub>th</sub> (A)		AC: 10 DC: 2.5					
Contact Rating Co	de Designat	tior UL	A600 Q300					
	AC-15	120V			6			
		240V			3			
Operational		380V			1.9	)		
Current (A)	A600	480V			1.5	5		
IEC 60947-5-1		500V			1.4	ļ		
UL 508		600V			1.2	2		
	DC-13	125V			0.5	5		
	Q300	250V			0.2	7		

#### **Coil Specifications**

		YC1N-100/YC1N-125	YC1N-150/YC1N-180	YC1N-220/YC1N-300
Pick-up Voltage	50/60Hz	75%	75%	75%
Drop-out Voltage		60%	45%	45%
Power Consumption,	Inrush	560	700	300
max. (VA)	Sealed	63	88	63
Power Dissipation max. (W)		6-11.6	25-35	9-15

**Terminal Blocks** 



#### **Dimensions (mm)**

#### Contactors YC1N-100, YC1N-125



#### YC1N-150, YC1N-180 M8 screw M3.5 screw



₽Þ

157.2

٥

þ

0

0

YC1N

## Contactors

#### YC1N-220, YC1N-300





#### **Dimensions (mm)**



YC1N

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

**Circuit Breakers** 



100

### 105 M3.5 screw 4mm M8 screw

Ø8.4

#### **YC9Z-RHN180**



#### **Mechanical Interlock YC9Z-CI100**



## 12.4 27.4

#### YC9Z-RHN150



#### YC9Z-RHN220



#### Side Mounting Auxilary Contact YC9Z-CNA111BC (1a1b)



#### **Electrical Diagram**

#### YC1N-100 to YC1N-300



Selection Guides	1060
General Purpose Terminal Blocks	1061
BN/BNH Modular Terminal & Fuse Blocks	1061
BN High Current Power Blocks	1065
BA One Piece Terminal/Fuse Blocks &	
Small Current Power Blocks	1067
BX Break-Out Modules	1077



www.IDEC.com/terminalblocks



## Terminal Blocks

#### **Selection Guide**

-ights				
Pilot I	Description	Appearance	Page	Current
Switches &	Modular DIN Rail Terminal Blocks		1061	10A to 150A
Signaling Lights	Modular DIN Rail Fuse Holders		1063	10A maximum
ys & Sockets	One-Piece Power Blocks (DIN rail and surface mount)		1065	200A to 350A
Relar	One-Piece DIN Rail Terminal Blocks		1067	15A to 40A
Timers	One-Piece DIN Rail Fuse Holders	and the second se	1068	10A maximum
Contactors	DIN Rail Break-Out Modules	Banana	1077	1A maximum

**Circuit Breakers** 

#### Key features of IDEC terminal blocks include:

- Molded from UL94-V0 material with excellent flame- and shock-resistance
- Mounts on a standard 35mm DIN rail
- Marking strips and dust covers are available
- Control circuit, power circuits, and fuse blocks, are available
- Sectional or one-piece construction

Specifications	Insulation Voltage	600V
	Dielectric Strength	2,500V AC, 1 minute
	Insulation Resistance	$100M\Omega$ minimum
	Operating Temperature	-25 to +55°C
	Operating Humidity	45 to 85% RH

#### **BNH/BN Series**

50	UL Recognized File No. E78117	Image: Second system       Image: Second system         Image: Second		ey features: • Touch-down terminals with spi • Jumpers available up to 50A n • Fuse block with or without blov • Mounts on 35mm standard DIN ile No. R9551701 	ring-loaded captive screws nodel wn-fuse indicator in neon or LED V rail
			Specifications		
Model		BNH10W	BNH15MW	BNH15LW	BNH30W
Appearance			<b>F</b>		
Width		0.275" (7mm)	0.315" (8mm)	0.413" (10.5mm)	0.472" (12mm)
Approvals		UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV
No. of Poles		1	1	1	1
Wire Sizes		22 to 16 AWG	22 to 14 AWG	22 to 14 AWG	18 to 10 AWG
Voltage/Curre	nt	600V / 10A	600V / 10A	600V / 15A	600V / 30A
Terminals	Size	M3	M3	M3.5	M4
Terminulo	Туре	Touch-down	Touch-down	Touch-down	Touch-down
Mounting		35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail
Terminal	(N-m)	0.6 - 1.0	0.6 - 1.0	1.0 - 1.3	1.4 - 2.0
Torque	(in-lbs.)	5.3 - 8.9	5.3 - 8.9	8.9 - 11.5	12.4 - 17.8
End Plate		BNE15W	BNE15W	BNE15W	BNE30W
DIN Rail Stop		BNL-5	BNL-5	BNL-5	BNL-5
Dust Cover		BNC230	BNC230	BNC230	BNC230
	PVC	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7
iviarking Strip	Fiberglass	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9
	End clip	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3
<b>Ring Terminal</b>	Jumpers	BNJ16	BNJ26W	BNJ46	BNJ56
Fork Terminal	Jumpers	BNJ16F	BNJ26FW	BNJ46F	BNJ56F



1. BNDN1000 aluminum DIN rails are available in 1 meter lengths.

2. Marking strips are sold in 1 meter lengths.

Most jumpers are provided with 6 poles (except for BNH50W jumper that is 2-poles only).
 Remove the "H" in the terminal block part number for standard screw type (ex. BNH10W becomes BN10W).



#### Specifications, continued

Model		BNH50W	BN75W	BN150W	BNDH15W
Appearance					
Width		0.610" (15.5mm)	0.787" (20mm)	1.024" (26mm)	0.315" (8mm)
Approvals		UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV
No. of Poles		1	1	1	2
Wire Sizes		16 to 6 AWG	16 to 4 AWG	16 to 0 AWG	22 to 14 AWG
Voltage/Curre	ent	600V / 50A	600V / 75A	600V / 150A	600V / 10A
Tanatasla	Size	M5	M6	M8	M3
Terminals	Туре	Touch-down	Hex bolt	Hex bolt	Touch-down
Mounting		35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail, surface
Terminal	(N-m)	2.6 - 3.7	3.9 - 5.4	10 - 13.5	0.6 - 1.0
Torque	(in-lbs.)	23.1 - 32.8	34.6 - 47.9	88.8 - 119.8	5.3 - 8.9
End Plate		BNE50W	BNE75W	BNE150W	BNDE15W
DIN Rail Stop		BNL-5	BNL-6	BNL-6	BNL-8
Dust Cover		BNC320	BNC420	BNC520	BNC230 (top level) BNC240 (bottom Level)
	PVC	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7
Marking Strin	Fiberglass	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9
ourp	End clip	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3
Connecting R	ods	_	_	_	BNR1 10.34" (265mm) BNR2 19.69" (500mm)
Connecting N	luts	_	_	_	BNN1 (2 pieces)
Base Mount	Brackets	—	—	—	BNDL2
Ring Termina	Jumpers	BNJ62 (2 pole)	_	_	BNJ26
Fork Termina	Jumpers	_	_	_	BNJ26FW

1. BNDN1000 aluminum DIN rails are available in 1 meter lengths.
 2. Marking strips are available in 1 meter lengths.
 3. Most jumpers are six poles (except for BNJ62 which is 2 poles only).
 4. Remove the "H" in the terminal block part number for standard screw type (ex. BNH50W becomes BN50W).

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

#### Specifications, continued

Model		BNF10SW	BNF10NW	BNF10DW
Appearance				
Width		0.591" (15mm)	0.591" (15mm)	0.591" (15mm)
Blown Fuse Ir	ndicator	None	Neon (100–300VAC)	LED (24V DC)
Approvals		UL, CSA	UL, CSA UL, CSA L	
No. of Poles		1 1		1
Wire Sizes		18 to 10 AWG	18 to 10 AWG	18 to 10 AWG
Voltage/Current		600V/10A maximum 600V/10A maximum		600V/10A maximum
Torminala	Size	M4	M4	M4
Terminals	Туре	Standard screw	Standard screw	Standard screw
Mounting		35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail
Terminal	(N-m)	1.4 - 2.0	1.4 - 2.0	1.4 - 2.0
Torque	(in-lbs.)	12.4 - 17.8	12.4 - 17.8	12.4 - 17.8
End Plate		BNE20	BNE20	BNE20
DIN Rail Stop		BNL-5	BNL-5	BNL-5
Dust Cover		_	_	_
Marking Strip		BNM7	BNM7	BNM7
Applicable Fu	se Size	1/4" x 1-1/4" (6.35 x 31.8mm)	1/4" x 1-1/4" (6.35 x 31.8mm)	1/4" x 1-1/4" (6.35 x 31.8mm)



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

#### **BNH/BN**

### **Terminal Blocks**







#### **BN Power Block Series**

			UL Recognized File No. E78117	<ul> <li>Key features:</li> <li>Up to 350A are available fo panel surfaces</li> <li>2, 3, 4 pole models availabl</li> <li>CSA Certified File No. LR64803</li> </ul>	r DIN rail or direct mounting on e le No. J9551516
			Specifications		
Model		BN200NW# (replace # with the number of poles)	BN400NW# (replace # with the number of poles)	BN200NW#K (replace # with the number of poles)	BN400NW#K (replace # with the number of poles)
Appearance					North Contraction
Width		See dimension table on page 1066	See dimension table on page 1066	See dimension table on page 1066	See dimension table on page 1066
Approvals		UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV	UL, CSA, TUV
No. of Poles		2, 3, 4	2, 3, 4	2, 3, 4	2, 3, 4
Wire Sizes		0000 AWG	400 mcm	0000 AWG	400 mcm
Voltage/Curre	nt	600V / 200A	600V / 350A	600V / 200A	600V / 350A
Torminals	Size	M10 stud	M12 stud	M10 stud	M12 stud
Terminais	Туре	17mm hex	19mm hex	17mm hex	19mm hex
Mounting		35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	Surface	Surface
Terminal	(N-m)	21 - 28	38 - 49	21 - 28	38 - 49
Torque (in-Ibs.)		186 - 249	337 - 435	186 - 249	337 - 435
DIN Rail Stop		BNL-8	BNL-8	—	—
Dust Cover		Included	Included	Included	Included
Marking Strip		Included	Included	Included	Included



1. BNDN1000 aluminum DIN rails are available in 1 meter lengths.

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Timers

Part No.

BN200NW BN400NW

Part No.

BN200NW

BN400NW

Part No.

BN200NW#K BN400NW#K

Part No.

BN200NW#K

BN400NW#K

No. of poles

2-Pole

3-Pole

4-Pole

2-Pole

3-Pole

4-Pole

No. of poles

2-Pole

3-Pole

4-Pole

2-Pole

3-Pole

4-Pole

#### **Terminal Blocks**

Diagram

Dim E

Terminal

stud M10

Terminal

stud M10

Terminal

stud M10

Terminal

stud M12

Terminal

stud M10

Terminal

stud M10

Dim F

Ø

0.312"

(8mm)

3 holes

Ø

0.312"

(8mm)

3 holes

Dim G

1.33"

(34mm)

1.48"

(38mm)

Dim F

1.33"

(34mm)

1.33"

(34mm)

1.33"

(34mm)

1.48"

(38mm)

1.48"

(38mm)

1.48"

(38mm)

Dim H

1.44″

(37mm)

2.22"

(57mm)

Dim G

2.59"

(66.5mm)

2.59"

(66.5mm)

2.59"

(66.5mm)

3.18"

(81.5mm)

3.18"

(81.5mm)

3.18"

(81.5mm)

Dim I

1.29"

(33mm)

2.03"

(52mm)

Dim H

2.56"

(65mm)

2.56"

(65mm)

2.56"

(65mm)

3.12"

(80mm)

3.12"

(80mm)

3.12"

(80mm)

Mounting Hole Dimension

-M6 Screv

D

Dim J

0.156"

(4mm)

0.195"

(5mm)

Dim K

2.59"

(66.5mm)

3.21″

(81.5mm)

Dim I

3.51″

(90mm)

3.51"

(90mm) 3.51"

(90mm)

4.68"

(120mm)

4.68″

(120mm)

4.68"

(120mm)

Dim L

2.54″

(65mm)

3.12"

(80mm)

#### **Dimensions**

0

Dim D

0.156'

(4mm)

0.156'

(4mm)

0.156'

(4mm)

0.195'

(5mm)

0.195"

(5mm)

0.195"

(5mm)

Dim E

Terminal

stud M10

Terminal

stud M10

I (between terminal screws: 46) Dust Cove

Î ព ٥ 0

1.5

Dim C

1.29"

(33mm)

1.29"

(33mm)

1.29"

(33mm)

2.03"

(52mm)

2.03"

(52mm)

2.03"

(52mm)

Dim D

3.9"

(100mm)

5.34″

(137mm)

6.79"

(174mm)

5.54"

(142mm)

7.76″

(199mm)

9 98"

(256mm)

Diagram

G

Dim C

4.52"

(116mm)

5.97"

(153mm)

7.41″

(190mm)

6.16"

(158mm)

8.39"

(215mm)

10.61"

(272mm)

Dim B

1.44″

(37mm)

1.44″

(37mm)

1.44"

(37mm)

2.22"

(57mm)

2.22″

(57mm)

2.22"

(57mm)

Dim A

3.04"

(78mm)

4.49"

(115mm)

5.93"

(152mm)

4.41"

(113mm)

6.86"

(176mm)

9.09"

(233mm)

к

Dim A

3.04"

(78mm)

4.49"

(115mm)

5.93"

(152mm)

4.41"

(113mm)

6.86"

(176mm)

9.09"

(233mm)

90 (between terminal screws: 46)

Dust Cover

Ô 0 ø

Dim B

3.9"

(100mm)

5.34"

(137mm)

6.79"

(174mm)

5.54"

(142mm)

7.76"

(199mm)

9 98"

(256mm)



1066



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

#### **BA Series**



#### Key features:

- Self-contained: end plates are not required
- Rugged heavy-duty construction
- Current capacities up to 40A
- 3-pole units available as 1 piece (no endplates are needed)
- Fuse blocks with blown fuse indicators







#### Specifications

**Power Blocks** 

Model		BA111T	BA211T	BA311T	BA411S
Appearance					
Width		0.984" (25mm)	1.201" (30.5mm)	1.358" (34.5mm)	0.630" (16mm)
Approvals		UL, CSA	UL, CSA	UL, CSA	UL, CSA
No. of Poles		3	3	3	1
Wire Sizes		22 to 14 AWG	22 to 12 AWG	18 to 10 AWG	16 to 6 AWG
Voltage/ Current	UL/CSA	300V / 15A	300V / 20A	150V / 30A	600V / 40A
	JIS	600V / 16A	600V / 21A	600V / 40A	600V / 70A
Terminals	Size	M3	M3.5	M4	M5
	Туре	Standard screw	Standard screw	Standard screw	Standard screw
Mounting		35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail	35mm DIN rail
Terminal	(N-m)	0.6 - 1.0	1.0 - 1.3	1.4 - 2.0	2.6 - 3.7
Torque	(in-lbs.)	5.3 - 8.9	8.9 - 11.5	12.4 - 17.8	23.1 - 32.8
DIN Rail Stop		BNL-5	BNL-5	BNL-5	BNL-5
Dust Cover		BNC220	BNC220	BNC230	BNC320
Marking Strip	PVC	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7	BNM7
	Fiberglass	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9	BNM9
	End clip	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3	BNM3



1. BNDN1000 aluminum DIN rails are available in 1 meter lengths. 2. Marking strips are available in 1 meter lengths. **Fuse Blocks** Model

Appearance

Blown Fuse Indicator

Size

Туре

(N-m)

(in-lbs.)

Width

Approvals

No. of Poles

Wire Sizes

Current

Terminals

Mounting

Terminal Torque

**DIN Rail Stop** 

Marking Strip

Applicable Fuse Size

**Dust Cover** 

#### **Terminal Blocks**

BAF111SDU

0.630" (16mm)

LED (24V DC)

UL, CSA

1

18 to 10 AWG

10A maximum

M4

Standard screw

35mm DIN rail

1.4 - 2.0

12.4 - 17.8

BNL-5

\_

BNM7

1/4" x 1-1/4"

(6.35 x 31.8mm)

#### Specifications, continued

BAF111SNU

0.630" (16mm)

Neon (100 to 300V AC)

UL, CSA

1

18 to 10 AWG

10A maximum

M4

Standard screw

35mm DIN rail

1.4 - 2.0

12.4 - 17.8

BNL-5

\_

BNM7

1/4" x 1-1/4"

(6.35 x 31.8mm)

BAF111SU

0.630" (16mm)

None

UL, CSA

1

18 to 10 AWG

10A maximum

M4

Standard screw

35mm DIN rail

1.4 - 2.0

12.4 - 17.8

BNL-5

\_\_\_\_ BNM7

1/4" x 1-1/4"

(6.35 x 31.8mm)

ilot Lights
witches & P

1068


# **Terminal Blocks**

# Dimensions





Switches & Pilot Lights

**BA Series** 



# **Terminal Blocks**

## Accessories

# Part Numbers: End Plates, DIN Rail Stops, Stand-Offs, DIN Rail and Dust Covers

ghts		Acce	essories		
ilot Li	Part Numbers: E	nd Plates, DIN Rail Stops, Stand-Offs, DIN Rail a	nd Dust Cov	ers	
8	ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
ches			BNH10W		
Swite			BNH15MW	BNE15W	
0)			BNH15LW		
			BNH30W	BNE30W	
			BNF10SW		
lhts	End Plates		BNF10NW	BNE20	
g Liç			BNF10DW		
Ialin			BNH50W	BNE50W	
Sigr			BN75W	BNE75W	
			BN150W	BNE150W	
			BNDH15W	BNDE15W	
			BNH10W		
ts			BNH15MW		
cke			BNH15LW		
& So			BNH30W		
ays å			BNH50W		
Rela			BNF10SW		
		5	BNF10NW	BNL5	1. DIN rail stops prevent side-to-side movement.
			BNF10DW	(small)	2. The BNL-5 width is 0.375" (9mm).
		24	BA111T		
			BA211T		
S	DIN		BA311T		
imel	Rail Stops		BA411S		
F			BAF111SU		
			BAF111SDU		
		and the second	BN75W BN150W	BNL6 (medium)	<ol> <li>DIN rail stops prevent side-to-side movement.</li> <li>The BNL-6 width is 0.375" (9mm).</li> <li>To firmly stabilize these higher profile terminal blocks, the BNL-6 has a higher profile than the BNL-5.</li> </ol>
Contactors		N.C.s	BNDH15W BN200NW# BN400NW#	BNL8 (large)	<ol> <li>DIN rail stops prevent side-to-side movement.</li> <li>The BNL-8 width is 0.571" (14.5mm).</li> <li># = number of poles.</li> </ol>
	DIN Rail		All sorios	BNS3	1.46" (37mm) height
"	Stand-Offs	1 A 4	All Selles	BNS4	3.03" (77mm) height
Terminal Blocks	DIN Rail	Non Carlos States	All series	BNDN1000 (length 39.37" (1mm)	<ol> <li>For calculating the rail lengths required, see the instructions on page 876.</li> <li>The DIN rail material is aluminum.</li> </ol>
Circuit Breakers	Surface Mount Bracket	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	BNDH15W (dual-deck)	BNDL2	Used to surface mount dual-deck terminal blocks. (BNDL2).

# Accessories, continued

# Part Numbers: Rods, Nuts, Marking Strips, Dust Covers, and Jumpers

ltem	Appearance	Use with	Part No.	Remarks
		BNDH15W		
		BNH10W		
		BNH15MW	BNC230	
		BNH15LW		
Dust		BNH30W		The overall length is 39.37" (1,000mm).
Covers		BNH50W	BNC320	The material is polycarbonate (UL94-V2).
		BN75W	BNC420	
		BN150W	BNC520	
		BN200	BAC820	
		BN400	BNC1000	
Marking Strips		All series	BNM7	Material: polyvinyl chloride (PVC) Strip dimensions are 0.37"x39" (9.5 x 1,000mm).
			BNM9	Material: fiberglass Strip dimensions are 0.37″x39″ (9.5 x 1,000mm).
Marking Strip Fastener		All series	BNM3	Used to prevent marking strips from sliding off terminal block.
		BNH10W	BNJ16	
	000000	BNH15MW	BNJ26W	
Ring Terminal		BNH15LW	BNJ46	
Jumpers		BNH30W	BNJ56	
	Infalates.	BNDH15W	BNJ26W	
		BNH50W	BNJ62	- Jumpers come standard with 6 points (except BNJ62).
		BNH10W	BNJ16F	Note: insulated jumpers available - add "B" to end of part
	1 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	BNH15MW	BNJ26FW	- number. For example, BNJ26VVB.
Fork Terminal		BNH15LW	BNJ46F	
Jumpers	111111	BNH30W	BNJ56F	
	<u>Enžužnžnžnž</u>		BN 1265W	
	1 520162 23000 510 2511	DINDITION		
M4 Thread Bod		BNDH15W	BNR1 (265mm)	1. Rod and connecting nuts are used to mount dual-decks
ini fini cau nou		DIVDITION	BNR2 (500mm)	collectively. 2. Each connecting nut set includes 1 hex connecting nut and 1 round connecting nut. - 3. The BNB1 rod dimensions are 0.027 "x 10.43" (0.7 x
Connecting Nuts	۲	BNR1 BNR2	BNN1	265mm). 4. The BNR2 rod dimen-sions are 0.027" x 19.69" (0.7 x 500mm).
Terminal Block Removal Tool	~		BND2	
For accessory din	nensions, see page 1072.			

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**Circuit Breakers** 

1902232202



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

# **Terminal Blocks**

# Dimensions

# **Dimensions: DIN Rail**



# **Dimensions: Jumpers**

## **BNH Series**



Thickness + 0.8mm (0.0315")

# **Dimensions, continued**

## **Dimensions, DIN Rail Stops and Stand-offs**

Part No.	Dimensions
BNL-6	BNL-6 shown, BNL-5 same except without back crossbar
BNL-8	
BNDL2	
BNS3	36.7 2-05.2 30 12.5 12.5 BNS3
BNS4	76.7 2-05.2 30 12.5 12.5 12.5 12.5 BNS4

# **Terminal Blocks**

# **Dimensions, continued**



# **Terminal Blocks**

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

## Instructions

#### Wiring Touch-Down Terminal Blocks: BNH Series

	Instructions	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4
Step 1. Step 2.	Insert the wire (or crimping terminal) into the terminal block with the terminal screws in the open position. (Use of crimping terminals is optional.) Push the terminal screw down to hold the wire in	T	T	卫	玊
Step 3.	place. Hold the terminal screw down, and tighten with a	And the		-V	
	screwdriver.				
Step 4.	To remove the wire, loosen the terminal screw and pull up until wire is released.	Q	Ĭ		1

#### Installation and Removal of Terminal Blocks

 Instructions
 Appearance

 Step 1.
 Slide the terminal blocks onto the DIN rail from one end.

 Step 2.
 Use BNL5 or BNL6 end clips to secure the terminal block row and to prevent side-to-side movement. BNH10W, BNH15MW, BNH15LW, and BNH30W can be installed from the middle of a DIN rail.

 Step 3.
 To install, place the terminal block on top of the DIN rail and push down until both edges of the terminal block snap onto the DIN rail.

 Step 4.
 To remove the terminal block, use the BND2 removal tool as shown on the right.

#### Mounting Double-Deck Terminal Blocks



Contactors

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Terminal Blocks**

#### **Calculating DIN Rail Lengths**



#### **DIN Rail Stop Dimensions**

Part No.	Width
BNL-5	.374" (9mm)
BNL-6	.374" (9mm)
BNL-8	.571" (14.5mm)

#### **Torque Specifications and Applicable Connector Sizes**

Screv	w Size	M3	M3.5	M4	M5	M6	M8	M10	M12	Diagram
Torquo	(N-m)	0.6 to 1.0	1.0 to 1.3	1.4 to 2.0	2.6 to 3.7	3.9 to 5.4	10 to 13.5	21 to 28	38 to 49	
loique	(kgf-cm)	6.1 to 10.2	10.2 to 13.3	14.3 to 20.4	26.5 to 37.7	39.8 to 55.1	102 to 138	214 to 286	388 to 500	
Dimensi	on A	0.257" (6.6mm)	0.332" (8.5mm)	0.371" (9.5mm)	0.499" (12.8mm)	0.655″ (16.8mm)	0.890" (22.8mm)	1.279" (32.8mm)	1.981" (50.8mm)	B (minimum)
Dimensi	on B	0.129" (3.3mm)	0.156″ (4mm)	0.176″ (4.5mm)	0.176″ (4.5mm)	0.234" (6mm)	0.312" (8mm)	0.429" (11mm)	0.546″ (14mm)	
Dimensi	on C	0.195" (5mm)	0.195″ (5mm)	0.234" (6mm)	0.254" (6.5mm)	0.332" (8.5mm)	0.429" (11mm)	0.624" (16mm)	1.014" (26mm)	øD
Dimensi	on D	Ø 0.125" (3.2mm)	Ø 0.140" (3.6mm)	Ø 0.164" (4.2mm)	Ø 0.203" (5.2mm)	Ø 0.242" (6.2mm)	Ø 0.332" (8.5mm)	Ø 0.410" (10.5mm)	Ø 0.488" (12.5mm)	

#### **Rated Current**

Applicable Wire	Rated at 60°C	Applicable Wire	Rated at 60°
22 AWG (0.3mm <sup>2</sup> )	3A	6 (14mm <sup>2</sup> )	50A
20 AWG (0.5mm <sup>2</sup> )	5A	4 (22mm²)	75A
18 AWG (0.75mm <sup>2</sup> )	7A	0 (38mm²)	100A
16 AWG (1.25mm <sup>2</sup> )	10A	00 (60mm²)	150A
14 AWG (2mm <sup>2</sup> )	15A	0000 (100mm <sup>2</sup> )	200A
12 (3.5mm <sup>2</sup> )	20A	300mcm (150mm <sup>2</sup> )	300A
$10 (5.5 \text{mm}^2)$	304	$400mcm (200mm^2)$	3504

UL/CSA ratings are specified. The current carrying capacity depends on the rating of the wire used, as shown.

1076

**Ferminal Blocks** 



# **Terminal Blocks**

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

**Terminal Blocks** 

**BX Series** 



#### Key features:

- Unique touch-down terminals
- All units are molded from UL94-V0 material with excellent flame- and shock-resistance
- Mount on DIN rail or flat surface
- Current capacity: 1A
- Available with 16, 20, 26, 34, 40, and 50 pins
- UL and CSA
- Hinged covers with built-in marking strips

#### Specifications

Terminal Width7.62mm (M3 screw)Rated Voltage125VRated Current1ARated Wire Size22-14 AWG (2mm²)Insulation Resistance100MΩ minimum (500V DC)Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)		
Rated Voltage125VRated Current1ARated Wire Size22-14 AWG (2mm²)Insulation Resistance100MΩ minimum (500V DC)Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Terminal Width	7.62mm (M3 screw)
Rated Current1ARated Wire Size22-14 AWG (2mm²)Insulation Resistance100MΩ minimum (500V DC)Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Rated Voltage	125V
Rated Wire Size22-14 AWG (2mm²)Insulation Resistance100MΩ minimum (500V DC)Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Rated Current	1A
Insulation Resistance100MΩ minimum (500V DC)Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Rated Wire Size	22-14 AWG (2mm <sup>2</sup> )
Dielectric Strength500V AC, 1 minuteOperating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Insulation Resistance	$100M\Omega$ minimum (500V DC)
Operating Temperature-10 to 65°CHumidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Dielectric Strength	500V AC, 1 minute
Humidity Range45 to 85% RHHousing MaterialPPE resin (UL94-V0)Terminals/ConnectorPBT resin (UL94-V0)	Operating Temperature	-10 to 65°C
Housing Material     PPE resin (UL94-V0)       Terminals/Connector     PBT resin (UL94-V0)	Humidity Range	45 to 85% RH
Terminals/Connector PBT resin (UL94-V0)	Housing Material	PPE resin (UL94-V0)
	Terminals/Connector	PBT resin (UL94-V0)

#### **BX Series Application Examples**



# Circuit Breakers

# **Part Numbers**

#### Part Numbers: Break-Out Modules and Cables

### Accessories

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

		Terminal	Madula Dart		Cable Part Number		
	Pins	Style	Number	MIL to Single Connectors	MIL to MIL Shielded	MIL to MIL Non-shielded	Remarks
	16	Touch-down	BX1D-T16A				
	10	Screw	BX1D-S16A	DA92-H#D4	_	_	
	20	Touch-down	BX1D-T20A				FC4A/FC5A 16 & 32 point
	20	Screw	BX1D-S20A	DA92-H#E4	FU9Z-H#AZU	FG9Z-H#D2U	I/O modules
	20	Touch-down	BX1D-T26A				FC4A/FC5A 20 & 40 point
Standard MIL	20	Screw	BX1D-S26A	FU92-H100U20A	FU9Z-H#AZ0	FU9Z-H#D20	I/O slim CPUs
Connector Modules	24	Touch-down	BX1D-T34A				
	34	Screw	BX1D-S34A	DA9Z-H#F4	_	_	
	40	Touch-down	BX1D-T40A				
	40	Screw	BX1D-S40A	DA92-H#04	_	_	
	50	Touch-down	BX1D-T50A				
	50	Screw	BX1D-S50A	DA37-U#U4	_	_	

1. For BX terminal arrangements, see page 879.

2. # = length codes:

(1 meter)

100 = 39.4" 200 = 78.7" 300 = 118.1" (2 meter) (3 meter)

Timers

#### Part Numbers: DIN Rail and DIN Rail Stops

Description	Use with	Diagram	Part No.	Remarks
DIN Rail	All BX series	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BNDN1000	<ol> <li>The length is 39.37" (1,000mm).</li> <li>For calculating the rail lengths required, see the instructions on page 876.</li> <li>DIN rail material is aluminum.</li> </ol>
DIN Rail Stop	All BX series	A COLOR	BNL6	1. Rail stops prevent side-to-side movement. 2. Use rail stops on BNDN1000 DIN rails.





Signaling Lights

# **BX Series**

# **Terminal Blocks**

# **Dimensions: BX Series**

# Dimensions

80
Switches &

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

k Pilot Lights

Dimensions			
		Dimer	nsions
Part No.	Pins	L	А
BX1D-T16A	10	3.66″	3.27″
BX1D-S16A	10	(94mm)	(84mm)
BX1D-T20A	20	4.29″	3.89″
BX1D-S20A	20	(113mm)	(103mm)
BS1D-T26A	26	5.20″	4.80″
BX1D-S26A		(132mm)	(122mm)
BX1D-T34A	24	6.38″	5.98″
BX1D-S34A	34	(162mm)	(152mm)
BX1D-T40A	40	7.28″	6.89″
BX1D-S40A	40	(185mm)	(175mm)
BX1D-T50A			
BX1D-S50A	50	8.78" (223mm)	8.39" (213mm)





Selection Guide	1082
NC1V Series	1083
Dimensions	1089

**Switching & Controls** 

Switches & Pilot Lights

Circuit

**Breakers** 



www.IDEC.com/circuitbreaker



Table of Contents

# **Selection Guide**

Series		NC1V	NRA	NRBM	
Appearance					
Page		1083	Visit www.IDEC.c	om/circuitbreaker	
Actuator Style	Lever		Lever and Rocker (non-illuminated and illuminated)	Lever	
Number of Poles		1, 2, 3	Lever: 1, 2, 3 Rocker: 1	1, 2, 3	
Protection Method	Hydraulic magnetic		Electromagnetic trip		
Internal Circuits	Series current trip Relay voltage trip		Series current trip		
Auxiliary Contact	Option	nal 125V AC 3A (resistive load), 30V DC 2A (resistive load)	Optional (250V AC, 5A; 50V DC, 1A)	Optional (250V AC, 5A; 50V DC, 1A)	
Alarm Contact	Optiona	I 125V AC 3A (resistive load). 30V DC 2A (resistive load)	Optional (250V AC, 5A; 50V DC, 1A)	Optional (250V AC, 5A; 50V DC, 1A)	
Inertial Delay	Optior	nal (for resistance to high inrush currents)	Optional (for resistance to high inrush)	Optional (for resistance to high inrush)	
Time Delay Curves		3 types (AC or DC)	2 types for DC; 3 types for AC	2 types for DC; 3 types for AC	
Rated Voltage	1-pole         250V AC 50/60Hz, 65V DC           2-pole         250V AC 50/60Hz, 125V DC           3-pole         250V AC, 50/60Hz		250V AC, 50/60Hz, 65V DC		
Rated Tripping Currents	0.1A, 0.3	3A, 0.5A, 1A, 2A, 3A, 5A, 7A, 10A, 15A, 20A, 25A, 30A	0.3A, 0.5A, 0.75A, 1A, 2A, 3A, 5A, 7.5A, 10A, 15A, 20A, 25A, 30A	1A, 2A, 3A, 5A, 7.5A, 10A, 15A, 20A, 25A, 30A, 40A, 50A	
Rated Interruption Capacity		2,500A	1,000A, 250V AC (50/60Hz), 65V DC	1,000A, 250V AC (50/60Hz), 65V DC	
Approvals	UL, CSA, CE, TUV, CCC		Lever: UL, CSA, VDE Rocker: UL	UL, c-UL, VDE	

1. For dimensions, see end of each section.

2. UL recognized, applicable standard: UL1077, "Supplementary Protectors." 3. Not suitable for branch circuit protection.













File No. B07 09 13332 063

Terminal Blocks

Timers

Contactors

# NC1V Circuit Breakers

#### **Key features:**

- Superior protection for a wide range of devices from sensitive electronic equipment to electrical control circuits. Applications include semiconductor manufacturing equipment, electronic controllers, computers, microprocessors, communications equipment, power supplies, machine tools, motors, and more.
- Excellent tripping time curve performance
- · Flat retractable lever for safety operations
- Slim housing design
- Spring-up terminals allow for use of ring terminals
- · Fingersafe main circuit terminals
- Color (red/green) contact position indicator
- DIN rail or direct panel mounting (through-panel mounting brackets available)
- · Optional built-in auxiliary / alarm contacts

Applicable Standards	Certification Mark		Certification Mark		File Number
UL1077	ŰL		(UL)		E68029
CSA C22.2 No. 235	(	<b>}</b> ∘_▲	LR83454		
EN 1999 A			B07 09 13332 063		
EN60934	CE		European Commission's Low Voltage Directive		
GB17701-1999			No. 2008010307265840		
Electrical Applicance and Material	Series Trip	PS E	lot		
Safety Law Technical Standard	Relay Trip	(PS) E	JEL		



– <u>30A A</u> <u>DC24V</u> NC1V - 2 1 00 F **Voltage Trip Coil Voltage** DC24V: 24-48V DC \*Specified for relay trip only. **Time Delay Curve** M: Slow **Inertial Delay** A: Medium Blank: Without 1: Series trip (current trip) S: Instantaneous F: With 5: Relay trip (voltage trip) \*Specified for series trip only. \* Inertial delay is for AC voltage only.

\* Available with medium and slow trip curves

(not applicable with relay trip).

Part Number Structure

#### Auxiliary/Alarm Contacts

DIN rail and panel mountng

Internal Circuit

00: None

1: 1-pole

2: 2-pole

3: 3-pole

Type

NC1V: Lever style

No. of Poles -

- 11: With one auxiliary contact
- 12: With two auxiliary contacts
- 13: With three auxiliary contacts
- 21: With one alarm contact
- 31: With one auxiliary contact and one alarm contact
- 32: With two auxiliary contacts and one alarm contact

**Rated Current** 

0.1A, 0.3A, 0.5A, 1A, 2A, 3A, 5A,

7A, 10A 15A, 20A, 25A, 30A

\*Specified for series trip only.

Timers

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# **Circuit Breakers**

# **Specifications**

Operator Style		Retractable lever				
Internal Circuit		Series trip (current trip), Relay trip (voltage trip)				
Protection Method		Hydraulic magnetic trippin	Hydraulic magnetic tripping system, Magnetic tripping system (voltage trip)			
No. of Poles		1-pole	2-pole	3-pole		
Rated Voltage (AC/DC) <sup>1</sup>		250V AC 50/60Hz, 65V DC	250V AC 50/60Hz, 125V DC	250V AC, 50/60Hz		
	Rated Short-circuit Capacity	250V AC, 2500A 65V DC, 2500A	250V AC, 2500A 125V DC, 2500A	250V AC, 2500A		
Series Trip (Current Trip)	Rated Current	0.1A, 0.3A, 0.5A, 1A, 2A, 3	0.1A, 0.3A, 0.5A, 1A, 2A, 3A, 5A, 7A, 10A, 15A, 20A, 25A, 30A			
(00	Operation Characteristics <sup>2</sup>	Time delay curve curve M Only curves M and A are a	slow), curve A (medium), S (instants) Iso available with inertial delay o	ntaneous) ption.		
Delay Trip	Rated Current	30A				
(Voltage Trip) <sup>3</sup>	Trip Voltage	24 to 48V DC (at 25°C) Voltage application duration	24 to 48V DC (at 25°C) Voltage application duration 10 sec maximum, tripping time 0.1 sec maximum (at rated voltage)			
Auxiliary Contact/Alarm	Contact Rating	125V AC 3A (resistive load), 30V DC 2A (resistive load)				
Contact	Minimum Applicable Load	24V DC 1mA (resistive load, reference value)				
Insulation Resistance		100MΩ minimum (500V DC megger)				
Dielectric Strength		2,000V AC, 1 minute (between terminals when main contacts are open, between live parts of different poles, between live and dead parts) 600V AC (between terminals when auxiliary circuits are open)				
Vibration Resistance (with rated current applied)		Damage limits:147 m/s² (10 to 55 Hz) (1-pole, 2-pole), 78 m/s² (3-pole)Operating extremes:98 m/s² (1-pole, 2-pole), 78 m/s² (3-pole)				
Shock Resistance (S time delay curve: 80% ratec A, M time delay curve: 100% ra	l current, ated current)	Damage limits:490 m/s² (1-pole, 2-pole), 297 m/s² (3-pole)Operating extremes:196 m/s² (S, A, M curves)				
Electrical Life		10,000 cyles minimum (at rated curent), 10 operations per minute				
Reference Temperature		40°C				
Operating Temperature		<ul> <li>-10 to +60°C (no freezing)</li> <li>Rated current is based on an ambient temperature of 40°C. When the operating temperature exceeds 40°C, derate the rated current by using the factors shown below.</li> </ul>				
Operating Humidity	Operating Humidity		ition)			
	Main Circuit Terminal	Spring-up, fingersafe term	nal: M4 screw (up to 20A), M5 sc	rew (25A and 30A)		
Terminal Style	Auxiliary/Alarm Contacts, Voltage Coil Terminal	M3.5 screw				
Weight (approx.)		1-pole: 90g, 2-pole: 170g, 3-pole: 260g				

<sup>1</sup>3-pole model is for AC voltage only.

<sup>2</sup>For S (instantaneous) tripping curve, a humming sound may occur when used in an AC sinusoidal-wave current circuit around 80% of

the rated current, however, the performance of the circuit breaker will not be affected.

To avoid unnecessary tripping, do not use in circuits where inrush currents may be present.

<sup>3</sup>Relay trip (voltage trip) type is not equipped with an overcurrent trip function.

Do not use the NC1V circuit breakers in environments where they are exposed to extreme temperature, humidity, dust, corrosive

gases, vibration, shock, or in a circuit where inrush current may be present, otherwise unnecessary operation and damage may occur.

Operating Temp. 50°C

55°C

60°C



Derating Factor 0.9

0.8

0.7

# Models

Specify rated current, time delay curve, or voltage trip coil voltage in place of 678 when ordering.

		Inertial	Auxiliary Contact			Code				
Internal Circuit	No. of Poles	Delay	Alarm Contact	Part No	6 Rated Current	7 Time Delay Curve	8 Voltage Trip Coil Voltage			
			—	NC1V-1100-67						
			One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-1111-67						
	1 polo		One Alarm Contact	NC1V-1121 6 7						
	1-hoie		—	NC1V-1100F-67						
		With	One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-1111F-67						
			One Alarm Contact	NC1V-1121F-67						
			—	NC1V-2100-67						
			One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-2111-67						
			Two Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-2112-67						
			One Alarm Contact	NC1V-2121-67						
	2 polo		One Auxiliary Contact and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-2131-67						
	z-poie		—	NC1V-2100F-67						
			One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-2111F-67	0.1A	M (slow) A (medium) S (instantaneous)				
		With	Two Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-2112F-67	0.5A					
			One Alarm Contact	NC1V-2121F-67	1A 2A					
Series Trip			One Auxiliary Contact and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-2131F-67	2A 3A 5A 7A 10A 15A					
(Current Irip)		_	—	NC1V-3100-67						
			One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-3111-67						
						Two Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-3112-67	20A		
			Three Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-3113-67	25A 30A					
			One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3121-67	00/1					
			One Auxiliary Contact and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3131-67	-					
	2 polo		Two Auxiliary Contacts and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3132-67						
	2-hoie		—	NC1V-3100F-6 7						
			One Auxiliary Contact	NC1V-3111F-6 7						
			Two Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-3112F-6 7						
			Three Auxiliary Contacts	NC1V-3113F-67						
		With	One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3121F-6 7						
			One Auxiliary Contact and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3131F-67						
							Two Auxiliary Contacts and One Alarm Contact	NC1V-3132F-67		
DI T	1-pole			NC1V-1500-8						
Relay Trip (Voltage Trip)	2-pole	—		NC1V-2500-8	_	—	DC24V			
(voltage hip)	3-pole			NC1V-3500-8						

# NC1V

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

Terminal Blocks

# **Circuit Breakers**





**Circuit Breakers** 

1086

AC (50/60Hz)

\*: MAY TRIP on DC

IDEC

M (slow)

A (medium)

M (slow)

With Inertial Delay

With Inertial Delay

NO TRIP

NO TRIP

NO TRIP

\*60 to 600

25 to 240

60 to 600

30 to 200

9 to 60

6 to 32

10 to 60

0.4 to 10

0.8 to 6

0.8 to 10

to 4.5

0.09

to 3.5

0.06

to 4.5

to 1.8

0.02

to 1.8

0.02

to 3

to 0.8

0.01

to 1.0

0.01

to 1.75

# Time Delay Curves at 40°C



Note: Inertial Delay option not available with S (instantaneous) curve.



Note: The entire shaded area applies to AC. For DC, the shaded area on the right of the dashed line applies.



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers

Contactors

# Time Delay Curve and Ambient Temperature

NC1V circuit breakers employ a hydraulic magnetic tripping system, where the rated current (trip current) is not affected by ambient temperatures. But the time delay may vary with the oil viscosity in the oil dash pot. Lower oil viscosity at higher temperatures results in a shorter delay, whereas at lower temperatures the delay will be longer.

#### **Temperature Correction Curve**

The time delay curves on the preceding page are measured at 40°C. With reference to the following curves, time delays can be corrected according to ambient temperature.



The time delay is based on an ambient temperature of  $40^{\circ}$ C. Time delays at other temperatures are corrected according to the temperature correction curve. The time delay of the instantaneous time delay curve (S) is not affected by ambient temperature.

When operating temperature exceeds	Ope
multiplying the derating factor shown	50°
on the right.	55°
	600

eeds	Operating Temp	Derating Factor	
nown	50°C	0.9	
101111	55°C	0.8	
iown	60°C	0.7	

#### Impedance and Coil Resistance Series Trip (Current Trip) at 25°C

Rated	For AC ! Impeda	50/60 Hz Ince (Ω)	For Resista	DC nce (Ω)
Current	Curve S	Curves A, M	Curve S	Curves A, M
0.1A	66.0	116.0	43.0	106.0
0.3A	6.6	11.0	4.1	10.0
0.5A	1.92	3.65	0.86	3.40
1A	0.50	0.93	0.25	0.90
2A	0.16	0.27	0.11	0.25
ЗA	0.07	0.12	0.050	0.11
5A	0.025	0.050	0.015	0.045
7A	0.014	0.027	0.011	0.025
10A	0.007	0.021	0.005	0.020
15A	0.006	0.010	0.005	0.009
20A	0.005	0.006	0.004	0.005
25A	0.004	0.005	0.004	0.005
30A	0.003	0.004	0.003	0.004

Tolerance: ±25% (up to 20A), ±50% (25A and 30A)

# Relay Trip (Voltage Trip) at 25°C

Tripping Voltage	For DC Resistance (Ω)		
24-48V	100.0		

Tolerance: ±25%

#### **Inertial Delay**

Inertial delay is designed not to trip on a non-repeating single pulse of 20 times the rated current (peak value) for a duration of 8ms. In addition, circuit breakers equipped with inertial delay do not respond to high inrush currents caused by transformer or lamp loads, but perform the specified interruption on subsequent overcurrents. Inertial delay is not available with the series trip curve S (instantaneous).



#### Voltage Drop Due to Coil Resistance or Impedance

The internal resistance or impedance of a circuit breaker tends to be larger for a smaller rated current. Therefore, when circuit breakers with a small rated current are used, voltage drop should be taken into consideration. Internal resistance also varies with time delay curves, which should also be considered during installation.

Terminal Blocks

# **Dimensions (mm)**



Switches & Pilot Lights

Signaling Lights

Relays & Sockets

Timers





and one alarm contact)

714

Contactors





## **Installation Angle**

Tripping method is hydraulic magnetic. Minimum operating current varies with installation angle. Operating currents are influenced by the weight of the movable iron core. With reference to the following figures, correct the rated current.



Minimum operating current is calculated from the following formula:

(Minimum operating current) = (Rated current) × (Correction factor by installation angle) × (Reference minimum tripping current rate)

#### **DIN Rails**

Installation on DIN Rail

1. Fasten the DIN rail securely.

2. With the latch facing downward, install the NC1V circuit breaker on the DIN rail as shown below.

#### Removal from DIN Rail

Using a flat screwdriver, pull the latch on the circuit breaker to remove from the DIN rail.



#### Panel Mounting Screws (not supplied)

	• • • • •	
Screw Type	Tightening Torque	Shape
M4	0.8 to 1.0 N·m	Spring Washer Plain Washer

#### Instructions **Applicable wire and Crimp Terminals**

Terminal	Terminal Screw	Connectable Wire Size (mm²)	Applicable Crimping Terminal	Tightening Torque (N∙m)
sle	Spring-up, fingersafe,	0.25 to 1.65	R1.25-4	1 to 1.4
mina	slotted Phillips screw with	1.04 to 2.63	R2-4	
it Ter	(up to 20A)	2.63 to 6.64	R5.5-4	
Main Circui	Spring-up fingersafe terminal (25A and 30A)	0.25 to 1.65	R1.25-5	1.8 to 2.2
		1.04 to 2.63	R2-5	
		2.63 to 6.64	R5.5-5	
Auxiliary Contact Alarm Contact Voltage Coil Terminals	Slotted Phillips screw with square washer	0.25 to 1.65	R1.25-3.5	0.7 to 0.9
		1.04 to 2.63	R2-3.5	

· For wiring the main circuit terminal, use applicable crimp terminals and tighten to the recommended

- torque. When using the a NC1V circuit breaker as a CSA-certified product, use with CSA-certified crimp terminals
- When using the NC1V circuit breaker as UL-recognized product, use with UL-recognized crimp terminals.

# Product Markings (Example: NC1V-1111-30AA)



#### Installation of Auxiliary/Alarm Terminal Cover

After wiring the terminals, install the terminal cover by aligning with the circuit breaker as shown below.





# NC1V

# **Circuit Breakers**

# Accessories

Accessories						
& Pilot	Appearance	Part No.	Description	Appearance	Part No.	Description
s Switches &		NC9Z-MA11	Panel Cut-Out Mounting bracket for 1-pole model	1010	NC9Z-PW1	Marking Plate Holder*
Signaling Light	L.	NC9Z-MA21	Panel Cut-Out Mounting bracket for 2-pole model		NC9Z-LK1	Padlock attachment**
Relays & Sockets	Ľ	NC9Z-MA31	Panel Cut-Out Mounting bracket for 3-pole model		NC1V-AUX-CV	Replacement Auxiliary/ Alarm Terminal Cover (Nylon - PA66)
Timers		NC9Z-TA1	Replacement Wiring Clip when using panel mount brackets	*Marking plate not supplied. ** Padlock not supplied.		

Contactors



**Symbols** 4.6" HG1F OI Touchscreens 42 5.7" HG2G OI Touchscreens 42 6mm Interface Relays RV8H series 832 8.4" HG3G OI Touchscreens 42 8-16mm AP series 488 8mm A8 series 492 10.4" HG3G OI Touchscreens 42 12.1" HG4G OI Touchscreens 42 16mm A6 series 543 HA1B/HA1E E-stops 560 L6 series 557 LB series 508 X6 E-Stops 497 XA E-Stops 460, 497, 501 22mm AP22M series 586 CW series 589 FB series enclosures 713 HW series 611 TW series 672 XW E-stops 580 XW E-Stops 271, 460 30mm ARN series 771 CS series 764 TWTD series 721 XN E-stops 715, 751

# Α

A2A-L 559 A6 Series - 16mm 543 accessories 551 dimensions 553 miniature switches & pilot devices 16mm 543 part numbers 544 specifications 543 switch engraving order form 551 A8 Series - 8mm 492 accessories 495 dimensions 496 miniature switches & pilot devices 8mm 492 part numbers 493 specifications 492 AB6E-3 498 AB6E-4 498 AB6H-A 544 AB6H-B 541 AB6H-M 544 AB6M-A 544 AB6M-B 541 AB6M-M 544 AB6Q-A 544 AB60-B 541 AB6Q-M 544 AB8 493, 495 ABD 724, 725 ABD1BN 725

ABD2BN 725 ABD3BN 725 ABD4BN 725 ABFD 724, 725 ABFW 676 ABFW1 675 ABFW2 675 ABG 724 ABGD 725 ABGW 676 ABGW4 675 ABN4F 743 ABN4G 743 ABPD 724 ABQW 676 ABQW1 675 ABQW1B 676 ABOW2 675 ABQW2B 676 ABW 676 ABW1 675 ABW1B 676 ABW2 675 ABW2B 676 ABW3 675 ABW3B 676 ABW4 675 ABW4B 676 ACSNK 764 ACSNO 764 AKW 676 AKW2 675 AKW2B-B 704 AL6H 541 AL6H-L 541 AL6H-M 546 AL6H-P 549 AL6H-W 552 AL6-L 552 AL6M 541 AL6M-L 541 AL6M-P 549, 552 AL6M-W 552 AL60 541 AL6Q-L 541 AL60-M 546 AL6Q-P 549 AL60-0 552 AL6Q-W 552 AL8 494 AL-B6 537 AL-B8 490, 495

AL6M-M 546, 552 AL-B 490, 552, 573 AL-BM6 537 AL-C 552 AL-C8 495 AL-C8V 495 AL-D 552 ALD 732, 733 ALFD 732, 733 ALFW 686 AL-K 495, 552 AL-K6SP 537 AL-KH6SP 537 ALN3LU 733 ALN06LU 733 ALQW 686 ALQW2 705

ALQW2B 685 ALQW2BLU 686 AL-V6 552 AL-V8 495 ALW 686 ALW2 685, 705 ALW2BLU 686 ALW2LU 686 ALW3 685, 686, 705 ALW3BLU 686 ALW3LU 686 ALW4 685 ALW4BLU 630, 686 ALW4LU 686 Analog Timers GT3A Series 931 RTE Series 924 AOD 724, 725 AOF 724 AOFD 724, 725 AOFW 676 AOFW1 675 AOFW2 675 AOGD 724, 725 A0GW 676 A0GW4 675 AOLD 732, 733 AOLFD 732, 733 AOLFW 686 AOLQW 686 AOLQW2B 685 AOLW 686 AOLW2 685 AOLW3 685, 686 AOLW4 685 AOPD 724 A00W 676 A00W1 675 A00W2 675 AOW 676 AOW1 675 A0W2 675 AOW3 675 AOW4 675 AP1 489.490 AP2 489.490 AP2-0 489 AP6 489, 490 AP8 489 AP22M-2Q4 586 AP22M Series 586 accessories 586 dimensions 587 instructions 588 part numbers 586 specifications 587 APD 733 APD- 730 APD1 729 APD-F 728, 730, 739, 743 APD-P 744 APN1 730 Approvals & Standards 1031 definitions 1031 hazardous location definitions 1032 APQW1 682, 705 APQW1BLU 683 AP Series - 8 to 16mm 488 accessories 490 dimensions 491

part numbers 489 specifications 488 APS-P 705 APW00L 704 APW-1 683 APW1 682 APW1BLU 683 APW1LU 683 APW2 682 APW2LU 683 ARN 771 ARNO- 772 ARNB-B 772 ARN-BL 772 ARNLO- 772 ARNL-BL 772 ARNS0-1 772 ARNS0-2 772 ARN Series 771 dimensions 773 mono-lever switches 771 replacement parts 772 part numbering guide 771 specifications 771 AS6H-2 550 AS6M-2 550 AS6Q-2 550 AS6-SK 541, 552 ASD 736 ASHHL- 736 ASHHY- 736 **AS-Interface** safety at work accessories 461 dimensions 463 F-Stons 460 operating instructions 464 part numbers 75, 460 BV8H 75 specifications 461 AS-Interface Overview 218 ASLD 739 ASLD2 738 ASLD3 738 ASLNHU- 739 ASLW 694 ASLW2 693 ASLW3 693 ASLWLU- 694 ASW 691 ASW2 689 ASW3 690 ASW4 690 ASW5 690 ASWHHL- 632, 634, 636, 691 ASWHHY- 691 Automation Organizer Suite 34, 77, 133 part number 34, 77 WindCFG 143 WindLDR 139 Wind0/I-NV2 134 WindO/I-NV3 134 Automation Software Automation Organizer Suite 133 selection guide 132 WindCFG 143 WindLDR 139 Wind0/I-NV2 134 Wind0/I-NV3 134 WindSRV 145 AVD 727, 728



AVLD 727 AVLD3 728 AVLN 728 AVLW3 678, 680 AVLW3- 679 AVLW4 678, 680 AVN 728 AVW- 679 AVW3 678 AVW3B 679 AVW4 678 AVW4B 679 AW-R 704 AXW- 679 AXW4 678 AXW4B 679 AYD 727, 728 AYD3BN 728 AYLD 727, 728 AYLD2L 728 AYLD3L 728 AYLD22TK962 728 AYLW4 680 AYLW4- 679 AYW- 679 AYW4 678 AYW4B 679

В

BA 993

BA211T 993

BA311T 993

BA411S 993

BAF111SDU 994

BAF111SNU 994

discrete input

EB3C 226

BAF111SU 994

Barriers

Mature Product List

Approvals & Standards

Index

Hazardous Location

(0)

Terms

discrete input with redundant output EB3N 233 discrete output EB3L 241, 249 general information 255 selection guide discrete input 224 discrete input with redundant output 224 discrete output 225 BA Series 993 dimensions 995 instructions 1001 specifications 993 terminal blocks 993 BN 988, 997 BN150W 988 BN200 991 BN400 991 BNC 997 BND 997 BNDH 988 BNDL2 996 BNDN1000 151, 165, 173, 175, 425, 844, 860, 865, 874, 883, 890, 901, 929, 947, 955, 960, 965, 996, 1004 BNE 996 BNF1 989 BNF10DW 989 BNF10NW 989 BNH1 987

BNH5 988 BNH15LW 987 BNH15MW 987 BNH30W 987 BNH/BN Series 987 dimensions 990 instructions 1001 specifications 987 terminal blocks 987 BNJ 997 BNL5 165, 173, 175, 844, 860, 865, 874, 883, 890, 901, 996 BNL6 151, 175, 425, 901, 996, 1004 BNL8 996 BN Power Block Series 991 dimensions 992 instructions 1001 specifications 991 terminal blocks 991 BNR 997 BNS 996 BR- 772 **Break-Out Modules** BX series 1003 BST-0 725, 728, 733, 736, 739 BST-D 725, 728, 733, 736, 739 Buzzers 523 BX1D- 1004 BX1D-S 74 BX1D-T 74 BX9Z-H 233. 248 BX Series 1003 dimensions 1006 part numbers 1004 specifications 1003 terminal arrangements 1005 terminal blocks 1003

# C

Cables OI Touchscreens 46 PLCs 74 Chemical Plant Lighting 18 **Circuit Breakers** NC1V Series 1009 selection guide 1008 CJ 769 Commercial Display Case Lighting 13 Commercial Products Lighting 11 Communication & Networking 217 **Compact Power Relays** RH series 863 Configuration Tool 143 Contactor Reset Button 656 Contactors 967 selection quide 968 YC1N(K) mini contactors 969 YC1N series (AC coil) 980 YC1U series (AC coil) 973 Control Panel Lighting 11, 13, 16 CQ 769 CQM 769 CQN 769 CSH- 769 CS Series 764 accessories 769 contact arrangements 766 contact ratings 764 dimensions 770 heavy duty cam switches 764 nameplates 769 order form 768

part numbers 764 terminal arrangements 770 CW1B 593 CW1K 602 CW1L 591. 592 CW1P 594 CW1S 598 CW4B 593 CW4K 602 CW4L 591, 592 CW4P 594 CW4S 598 CW9Z-D 603 CW9Z-L 592, 603, 656 CW9Z-W 603 CWAM- 604 CWAM-0B 603 CW-CN 592, 593, 594, 602 CW-DB 594, 603 CW-E 604 CW-EAQ 592, 594, 604 CW Series 589 accessories 603 contact ratings 589 dimensions 605 illuminated pushbuttons 591 instructions 609 key selector switches 599 LED module 590 nameplates order form 604 non-illuminated pushbuttons 593 operating instructions 609 pilot lights 594 replacement parts 603 selector switches 595 specifications 589

# D

Discrete Input Barriers 226 EB3C 226 Discrete Input Barriers with Redundant Output 236 EB3N 233 Discrete Output Barriers 241 EB3L 241, 249 Door Handle Actuator 362 HS5B/HS5E Series 362 Drivers OI Touchscreens 35 Dual Pushbutton Switches 651 Dual Time Range Timers GT3W Series 943

# E

EB3C 224 EB3C Series accessories 228 circuit diagrams 229 dimensions 230 features 258 part numbers 226 specifications 228 wiring examples 229 EB3L 225 EB3L-S 243 EB3L Series 241, 249 accessories 243 dimensions 244 features 258 part numbers 243 precautions 253

specifications 242 wiring examples 245 EB3N 224, 233 EB3N Series 236 dimensions 238 instructions 239 specifications 237 EB3P-LAD 249 EB3P-LAN 249 EB3P-LAW 249 EB3P-LBA 250 EB3P-LBH 250 EB3P-LBL 250 EB3P-LHW 249 EB3P-LSA 250 EB3P-LSH 250 EB3P-LSL 250 EB3P-LUN 249 EB3P-LUW 249 EB3P-ZUN 250 EB9Z-LDS1 250 EF1A Series 18 dimensions 21 LED optical specifications 20 specifications 20 Elevator Ceiling Lightin 22 **Enabling Switches** basic switch HE1B Series 374 HE6B Series 385 grip style switch HE1G-L Series 392 HE1G Series 388, 392, 395 HE2G Series 395 housing 399 pushbutton switch HE3B Series 379 HE5B Series 382 redundant contact pushbutton enabling switch 382 HR5B Series 382 redundant contact switch 379 HE3B Series 379 redundant (double) basic switch HE2B Series 376 selection guide 373 Enclosures E-Stops 460 XW, HW & TW 713 Engraving see also Nameplates 820 Engraving Information SLC40 Series 820 E-Stops FB series enclosures 460, 713 HW series pushbuttons 619 push pull & unibody 621 nameplates 275, 498, 505, 584, 657, 701, 718, 745 safe break action design 268 stations 623 unibody E-stops 727 X6 series 497 XA series 460, 497, 501 dimensions 463 part numbers 460, 502 specifications 461 XN series 715 accessories 718 contact ratings 717 dimensions 718 part numbers 716 specifications 715, 751

terminal arrangements 717 XW series 267, 460, 580 accessories 275, 584 contact ratings 273, 582 dimensions 274, 463, 583 part numbers 272, 460, 581 specifications 271, 461, 580 terminal arrangements 273, 582 E-Stop Stations 623

#### E

FB1W-1 713 FB1W-H 623 FB1W-X 460, 581 FB2W-2 713 FB2W-3 713 FB3W-4 713 FB3W-5 713 FB9Z-C 461 FB9Z-P 713 FB Series Enclosures 460, 713 accessories 713 AS-Interface safety at work 460 dimensions 714 part numbers 713 specifications 713 FC2A-K 74 FC4A-C 63 FC4A-D 64, 75 FC4A-ENET 69 FC4A-H 72, 73 FC4A-J 69 FC4A-K 69, 74 FC4A-M 67 FC4A-N 65 FC4A-P 72, 75 FC4A-R 66 FC4A-T 66, 67 FC4A-U 74 FC5A-C 62 FC5A-D 62 FC5A-S 71 FC5A-SIF2 71 FC9Y-B 75 FC9Y-QS100-0 69 FC9Z-H 74, 233, 248 FL1E-R 123 FL9Y-LP1CDW 125 Flush Mount Switches 508 Fooed & Beverage Processing Equipment Lighting 4 Force Guided Relays 900 RF1V series 900 FS1A-C 425 FS1A Series 425 LEDs 434 optional parts 425 part numbers 425 specifications 428, 432, 437 FS9Z-CN 425 FS9Z-MT 425 FS9Z-SD 425 FT1A-B 106 FT1A-H 106 FT1A SmartAXIS Series part numbers 106 specifications display 112 general 108, 109, 110 starter kits 107 FT1A Touch HMI + PLC

Part Numbers 102 Starter Kits 107 Full Size Interlock Switches 291, 295 HS1B series 295 HS2B Series 291 Full Size NEMA Pushbuttons 721. See also TWTD Series Full Size Solenoid Locking Switches 329 HS1E Series 323

### G

GE1A-B 954 GE1A-C 954 GE1A Series 953 accessories 955 dimensions 956 instructions 966 ON delay timers 953 part numbers 954 sockets 955 specifications 953 timing diagrams 954 timing diagrams overview 920 GE9Z-A 955 GE9Z-C 955 General Purpose Relays RF1V series 900 RH series 863 RJ series 843 RQ series 859 RR series 873 RU series 880 RV8H series 832 RY/RM series 889 General Purpose Terminal Blocks BA series 993 BNH/BN series 993 BN series 991 General Terms & Conditions 1035 GT3A-1 932 938 GT3A-2 932, 938 GT3A-3 932, 938 GT3A-4 932, 938 GT3A-5 932, 938 GT3A-6 932, 938 GT3A Series 931 analog timers 931 instructions 938, 966 part numbers 932 setting timers 938 specifications 931 timing diagrams 933-937 timing diagrams overview 920 GT3D Series instructions 966 GT3F-1 940 GT3F-2 940 GT3F Series 939 instructions 942, 966 part numbers 940 setting GT3F timers 942 specifications 939 timing diagrams 940 timing diagrams overview 920 true OFF delay timers 939 GT3 Series 947 accessories 947 DIN rail mounting accessories 947 panel mounting accessories 948 dimensions 951 mounting hole layout 952 panel mount adapter 951 instructions 949, 966

wiring inputs 949 **GT3** Series Timers timing diagrams overview 920 GT3W-A 944 GT3W Series 943 contact ratings 943 dual time range timers 943 instructions 946, 966 part numbers 944 safety precautions 946 setting GT3W timer 946 specifications 943 timing diagrams 945 timing diagrams overview 920 GT5P-N 958 GT5P Series 957 accessories 960 instructions 966 ON delay timers 957 part numbers 958 sockets 960 specifications 957 timing diagram 959 timing diagrams overview 920 GT5Y-2 963 GT5Y-4 963 GT5Y Series 962 accessories 965 DIN rail mounting accessories 965 panel mounting accessories 965 PCB mounting accessories 965 dimensions 966 electrical life curves 964 instructions 966 ON delay timers 962 part numbers 963 sockets 965 specifications 962 timing diagram 964 timing diagrams overview 920 timing ranges 963

# Н

H6-PVL 573 H6-VL2 573 HA- 559 HA1A 564 HA1A-B 559 HA1A-F 570 HA1A-L 559 HA1A-P 562 HA1B 564 HA1B-A 558, 559 HA1B-V 560 HA1E-V 560 HA1F 570 HA1F-2 569 HA1F-3 569 HA1K 568 HA1K-2 567 HA1K-3 567 HA1L 564 HA1L-A 563 HA1P-0 562 HA1P-1 561 HA1R-2 571 HA1R-3 571 HA1S 566 HA1S-2 565 HA1S-3 565 HA2A 564 HA2A-B 559

Index

Hazardous Location

Approvals & Standards

Mature Product List

lerms

HA2A-P 562 HA2B-A 558, 559 HA2B-M 558, 559 HA2L 564 HA2L-A 563 HA2L-M 563 HA2P-0 562 HA2P-1 561 HA9Z-AH 562, 564, 570 HA9Z-H 573 HA9Z-K 573 HA9Z-L 552, 573 HA9Z-LS 559, 562, 564, 566, 568, 570 HAAV-0 498, 505, 560 HAAV-0-W 498 HAAV4-0 498, 505 HAAV4-0-W 498 HAAV4-27 498, 505 HAAV-27 498, 505 HA-C 562, 564, 566, 568, 570 Hazardous Location Definitions 1032 Hazardous Location Lighting 18 Hazardous Location Products 1029 HE1B-M 374 HE1B Series 374 basic enabling switch 374 current ratings 375 dimensions 375 part numbers 374 specifications 374 HE1G-2 388 HE1G-L 392 HE1G-L Series 392 contact ratings 394 dimensions 394 grip style enabling switch 392 operating characteristics 394 part numbers 392 specifications 393 HE1G Series 388 accessories 388 contact ratings 389 dimensions 390 grip style enabling switch 388 operation characteristics 390 part numbers 388 specifications 388 wiring precautions 391 HE2B-M 376 HE2B Series 376 accessories 376 circuit diagrams 378 contact ratings 377 dimensions 378 operating characteristics 378 part numbers 376 redundant (double) basic enabling switch 376 specifications 376 HE2G-2 395 HE2G Series 395 compact grip enabling switch 395 contact ratings 397 dimensions 398 operation characteristics 398 part numbers 395 specifications 396 HE3B-M 379 HE3B Series 379 accessories 379 circuit diagrams 380 contact ratings 380 dimensions 381



operating characteristics 381

part numbers 379 pushbutton enabling switch 379 specifications 379 HE5B Housing 399 dimensions 400 part numbers 399 specifications 399 HE5B-M 382 HE5B Series 382 accessories 382 circuit diagrams 383 current ratings 383 dimensions 384 operating characteristics 384 part numbers 382, 399 redundant contact pushbutton enabling switch 382 specifications 382, 399 HE6B-M 385 HE6B Series 385 accessories 385 current ratings 387 dimensions 387 operating characteristics 387 part numbers 385 specifications 386 HE9Z-D 376, 379, 382, 385 HE9Z-G 382, 388, 399 Heavy Duty Cam Switches 764. See also CS Series CS series 764 Heavy Duty Photoelectric Sensors 208 SA1U 208 HG1F Series (4.6" Display) OI Touchscreens 42 HG2G Series (5.7" Display) OI Touchscreens 42 HG3G Series (8.4" & 10.4" Dsiplays) 42 OI Touchscreens 42 HG4G Series (12.1" Display) OI Touchscreens 42 HN1E-B 727 HN1E-L 727 HNAV 745 HNAV-0 718 HNAV-27 718 HR1S-AC 403 HR1S-AC Series 403 dimensions 403 part numbers 403 specifications 403 HR1S-AF 350, 406 HR1S-AF Series 406 dimensions 406 part numbers 406 specifications 406 HR1S-ATE 411 HR1S-ATE Series 411 dimensions 411 operation chart 413 part numbers 411 specifications 411 HR1S-D 350 HR1S-DM 409 HR1S-DM Series 409 dimensions 409 operation chart 410 part numbers 409 specifications 409 HR2S-301P/HR2S-301N Series 414 dimensions 415 operation chart 417, 418 part numbers 414

terminal arrangement 415 HR2S-332N 419 HR2S-332N-T075/T15/T30 Series 419 dimensions 421 maintenance parts 424 operation chart 424 part numbers 419 specifications 419 terminal arrangement 421 HR9Z-P 424 HS1B-0 295 HS1B-1 295 HS1B Series 295 accessories 295 actuator keys 295 application examples & circuit diagrams 296 dimensions 297 full size interlock switch 295 part numbers 295 specifications 295 HS1C-R 329 HS1C Series accessories 330, 333 actuator keys 330 contact ratings 331 dimensions 332 full size solenoid locking switches 329 part numbers 329 specifications 330 HS1E-1 323 HS1E-2 323 HS1E-3 323 HS1E-4 323 HS1E Series 323 accessories 323, 327 actuator keys 323 application examples & circuit diagrams 325 contact ratings 324 dimensions 327 full size solenoid locking switches 323 part numbers 323 specifications 324 HS1L-R 334 HS1L Series 334 accessories 335 actuator keys 335 contact ratings 335 dimensions 336 part numbers 334 specifications 335 HS2B-1 291 HS2B Series 291 accessories 291 actuator keys 291 application examples & circuit diagrams 293 dimensions 293 full size interlock switch 291 part numbers 291 specifications 292 HS3A-H 358 HS3A Series 358 accessories 358 dimensions 359 specifications 359 HS5B/HS5E Series 362 dimensions 366 part numbers 362 specifications 363 HS5D-02 284 HS5D-03 284 HS5D-11 284 HS5D-12 284

HS5D Series actuator kevs 284 contact configuration 285 contact ratings 286 dimensions 286 part numbers 284 specifications 285 terminal arrangement 285 HS5E-A 308 HS5E-B 308 HS5E-C 308 HS5E-D 308 HS5E-F 308 HS5E-G 308 HS5E-H 308 HS5E-J 308 HS5E-K 338 HS5E-K Series 337 accessories 338 actuator keys 338 contact ratings 339 dimensions 341 operating instructions 344 specifications 339 HS5E Series 307 accessories 310 actuator kevs 310 dimensions 312 miniature solenoid locking switches 307 operating instructions 320 part numbers 308 dual safety circuit type 308 four-circuit independent output type 309 solenoid lock type 310 spring lock type 308 HS6B-0 279 HS6B-1 279 HS6B Series 279 actuator keys 279 contact configuration 279 contact ratings 280 dimensions 281 part numbers 279 specifications 280, 285 wiring designations 281 HS6E-L 298 HS6E-M 298 HS6E-N 298 HS6E-P 298 HS6E Series 298 actuator keys 299 application examples & circuit diagrams 303 contat ratings 300 dimensions 301 operating instructions 305 part numbers 298 specifications 299 subminiature interlock switches with solenoid 298 HS7A-DMC 350 HS7A-DMC Series accessories 350 dimensions 351 operating instructions 353 part numbers 350 specifications 351 HS7A-DMP 354 HS7A-DMP Series accessories 354 dimensions 355 operating instructions 357 part numbers 354

specifications 355 HS9Z-A1 291, 295, 323, 330 HS9Z-A1S 335 HS9Z-A2 291, 295, 323, 330 HS9Z-A2S 335 HS9Z-A3 291, 295, 323, 330 HS9Z-A3S 335 HS9Z-A5P 284, 310, 338 HS9Z-A51 284, 310, 338 HS9Z-A51A 284 HS9Z-A52 284, 310, 338 HS9Z-A52A 284 HS9Z-A53 310, 338 HS9Z-A55 284, 310 HS9Z-A61 279, 299 HS9Z-A62 279, 299 HS9Z-A62S 299 HS9Z-A65 279, 299 HS9Z-A66 279, 299 HS9Z-DH 362 HS9Z-FL 362 HS9Z-H3 358, 360 HS9Z-P1 291, 295, 323, 330, 335 HS9Z-PH5 284, 310, 338 HS9Z-SH 310 HS9Z-SH5 284, 338 HS9Z-SP 310, 338 HS9Z-T 310, 338 HS9Z-T1 295, 323, 330, 335 HS9Z-Z 358 HW- 626 HW1A 791 HW1A- 661 HW1A-B 594, 614, 616 HW1A-B1- 650 HW1A-P 624, 626, 795 HW1B 614, 616, 620, 622, 656 HW1B-A 613, 615 HW1B-M 613, 615, 656 HW1B-V 619 HW1B-X 620 HW1B-Y 621 HW1E-B 621 HW1E-L 621 HW1E-T 621 HW1F-2 641, 642 HW1F-3 643, 644 HW1K-2 346, 637, 638 HW1K-3 347, 639, 640 HW1L 628, 630 HW1L-A 627, 629 HW1L-M 627, 629 HW1M 646 HW1M-F 645, 647 HW1M-L 645.647 HW1P 626 HW1P-1 625 HW1P-2 625 HW1P-5 624, 795 HW1R 650 HW1R-2 649 HW1S-2 631, 632 HW1S-3 633, 634 HW1S-4 635, 636 HW1S-5 635 HW2A 630 HW2A-B 618 HW2B 618 HW2B-M 617 HW2L-A 629 HW2L-M 629

1096 **IDEC** 

specifications 414

Terms

HW2P-1 625 HW4B 614, 619, 620, 622, 656 HW4B-A 613, 615 HW4B-M 613, 615, 656 HW4B-Y 621 HW4F-2 641.642 HW4F-3 643, 644 HW4K-2 637, 638 HW4K-3 639, 640, 755, 757 HW4L 628, 630 HW4L-A 627, 629 HW4L-M 627, 629 HW4P 626 HW4P-2 625 HW4S-2 631, 632 HW4S-3 633, 634 HW4S-4 635, 636 HW4S-5 635 HW7D 653 HW7D-B 651 HW7D-L 652 HW9Z 650 HW9Z-A 660 HW9Z-B 646, 648, 653 HW9Z-C 646, 648 HW9Z-D 661 HW9Z-EMO- 661 HW9Z-FDY- 642, 644 HW9Z-K 275, 584, 660, 661, 705 HW9Z-KG 275 HW9Z-KL1 349 HW9Z-L 653, 660 HW9Z-LS 348, 614, 616, 618, 620, 622, 628, 630, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 642, 644, 646, 648, 650, 653, 660 HW9Z-P 624, 661, 713, 795 HW9Z-R 656, 660 HW9Z-RL 348, 614, 616, 618, 620, 622, 628, 630, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 642, 644, 646, 648, 653, 660 HW9Z-S 660 HW9Z-WM 348, 586 HWAM 349 HWAM- 657 HWAQ-0 657 HWAS- 657 HWAV-0 275, 584 HWAV5-0 275, 584, 657 HWAV5-2 657 HWAV5-27 275, 584 HWAV-27 275, 584, 657 HWAV-0 657 HW-C 616, 618, 620, 622, 628, 630, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 642, 644, 646, 648, 653, 661, 676, 680, 687.691.695 HW-CB2C 614, 616, 618, 620, 622, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 646, 648, 650, 653 HW-CBL 628, 630, 642, 644, 653 HW-D 628, 630, 642, 644, 653, 680, 687, 695 HW-F 614, 616, 618, 620, 622, 626, 628, 630, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 642, 644, 646, 648, 650, 653, 661, 662, 676, 680, 687, 691, 695 HW-G 348, 614, 616, 618, 628, 630, 632, 634, 636, 638, 640, 642, 644,

646, 648, 650, 653 HW-L 628, 630, 642, 644, 653, 695 HW-LH3 680, 686 HWLV-LENSR 661 HWM-WASHER 660 HWNP 604, 657 HW Series 346, 611 accessories 348, 660 dimensions 668 contact assemblies 661 contactor reset button 656 dimensions 347, 662-667 dual pushbutton selectors 651 part numbers 651 E-stop stations 623 FB series enclosures 713 general instructions 670 dual pushbutton instructions 670 IEC style global pushbuttons 611 illuminated mushroom & square pushbuttons 629 replacement parts 630 illuminated round pushbuttons 627 replacement parts 628 illuminated selector switches 2-position 641 replacement parts 642 illuminated selector switches 3-position 643 replacement parts 644 jumbo dome pilot lights 624 replacement parts 624 key switches 2-position 637 replacement parts 638 key switches 3-position 639 replacement parts 640 mono lever switches 2-position 645 part numbers 645 replacement parts 646 mono lever switches 3- & 4-position 647 part numbers 648 replacement parts 648 nameplates 657 nameplates order form 658 non-illuminated E-stop pushbuttons 619 replacement parts 620 non-illuminated mushroom head pushbuttons 615 replacement parts 616 non-illuminated round pushbuttons 613 replacement parts 614 non-illuminated square pushbuttons 613, 617 replacement parts 614, 618 operating instructions 349 operator truth tables 669 part numbers 613 pilot lights 625 replacement parts 626 pushbutton selectors 649 push pull & unibody E-stop pushbuttons 621 replacement parts 622 replacement parts 348 safety precautions 670 selector switches 2-position 631 replacement parts 632

selector switches 3-position 633 replacement parts 634 selector switches 4- & 5-position 635 replacement parts 636 shrouds 661 specifications 589, 611 standard legend codes 604, 657 switch engraving order form 659 transfomer contact assemblies 662 HW-T 630, 642, 644

800-262-IDEC (4332) • USA & Canada

HW-V 705, 824 HW-VG1 661 HW-VL1 660

**IDEC SmartRelay** function blocks 129 software WindLGC 125 specifications 126 starter kits 124 IEC Style Global Pushbuttons HW series 611 Illuminated Pushbuttons 494, 509, 563, 591, 684, 731 mushroom & square 629 round 627 Illuminated Selector Switches 517, 569, 692, 737, 739 2-Position 641 3-Position 643 Industrial Equipment Lighting 11 Industrial Machine Lighting 13 Interface Relays 6mm RV8H series 832 Interlock Switches full size HS1B series 295 HS2B Series 291 full size solenoid locking HS1C series 329 HS1E series 323 miniature solenoid locking HS5E Series 307 selection guide 278 subminiature HS6B series 279 subminiature with solenoid HS6E Series 298 with solenoid HS1L Series 334 IPL1- 249 IS- 626, 628, 630, 642, 644, 653, 679, 683, 686, 694, 728, 730, 733, 739, 823

# J

Jumbo Dome Pilot Lights 624, 795 lamp ratings 795 replacement parts 795

# Κ

K301 769 Key Locking Safety Interlock Switches 337 HS5E-K Series 337 Key Selector Switches 519, 599 2-Position 637 3-Position 639 Key Switch 346 ø22 HW 346 Key Switches 567 KG9Z-SK 573 KIT-SMART 107 KIT-TOUCH 107

L6 Series accessories 573 dimensions 574

general instructions 579 illuminated pushbuttons 563 illuminated selector switches 569 key switches 567 miniature switches & pilot devices 557 non-illuminated pushbuttons 558 part numbers 558 pilot lights 561 pushbutton selectors 571 selector switches 565 specifications 557 switch engraving order form 572 LA1A 518 LA1A-F 570 LA1F 570 LA1F-2 569 LA1F-3 569 LA1T-2 571 LA1T-3 571 LA2F 570 LA2F-2 569 LA2F-3 569 LA3F 570 LA3F-2 569 LA3F-3 569 LA3Z-1 560 LA9Z-B 552 LA9Z-K 537, 553, 574 LA9Z-S 541, 553, 574 LA9Z-SK 603 LAD- 495 LATD- 547, 549, 552 LB1A 510, 512, 514 LB1B 513 LB1F 517.518 LB1K 519, 521 LB1L 509, 510, 514 LB1P 511, 512 LB1S 515, 516 LB1T 522 LB2A 510, 512, 514 LB2B 513 LB2F 517, 518 LB2K 519, 521 LB2L 509, 510, 514 LB2P 511, 512 LB2S 515, 516 LB3A 510, 512, 514 LB3B 513 LB3F 517, 518 LB3K 519, 521 LB3L 509, 510, 514 LB3P 511, 512 LB3S 515.516 LB3Z 523 LB6B 513 LB6F 517, 518

LB6GB 513

LB6K 519, 521

LB6MB 513

LB6MP 512

LB6MZ 523

LB6T 522

LB6Z 523

LB6P 511, 512

LB6S 515, 516

LB6GL 509, 510, 514

LB6L 509, 510, 514

LB6MF 517, 518

LB6MK 519, 521

LB6MS 515, 516

LB6ML 509, 510, 514

LB7B 513

LB7F 517

LB7GB 513

LB7K 519, 521

LB7MB 513

LB7MF 517

LB7MK 519, 521

LB7MP 511, 512

LB7MS 515.516

LB7P 511.512

LB7S 515, 516

LB8B 513

LB8F 517

LB8GB 513

LB8K 519, 521

LB8L 510, 514

LB8MK 519. 521

LB8ML 510, 514

LB8MP 511, 512

LB8MS 515, 516

LB8MZ 523

LB8Z 523

LB8P 511.512

LB8S 515, 516

LB8MB 513

LB8MF 517

LB7ML 509, 510, 514

LB8GL 509, 510, 514

LB7GL 509, 510, 514

LB7L 509. 510. 514

Index

Approvals & Standards

Mature Product List

Terms

LB9MP 511 LB9Z-B 538 LB9Z-D 537, 538 LB9Z-L 541 LB9Z-LED 510, 512, 518, 541 LB9Z-V 538 LB78L 509 LB78ML 509 LB Series 508 accessories 537 dimensions 539 buzzers 523 contact ratings 508 dimensions 526 illuminated selector switches 517 illuminated pushbuttons 509 illuminated selector switches 517 key selector switches 519 lever switches 522 non-illuminated pushbuttons 513 pilot lights 511 precautions & instructions 542 replacement parts 541 selector switches 515 specifications 508 LB-T 510, 512, 514, 516, 518, 521, 522, 523 LD6A 778, 779 LD6A Series 778 base module 779 dimensions 782 instructions 784 LED module 779 mounting parts 779 replacement parts 780 specifications 781 wiring example 782 LD9Z 779, 780 LE 823 LED Lighting Lumifa 1 LED SignaLight Towers 778 Lever Switches 522

dimensions 17 illuminance chart 17 part numbers 16 specifications 17 LE1B-N Series 13 brilliance distribution 15 dimensions 15 part numbers 13 specifications 14 LF1D 4 long 4 mini 4 slim & wide 4 LF1D-C 4 LF1D-H 4 LF1D-J 4 LF1D & LF2D Series 4 dimensions 7 distribution characteristics 7 illuminance charts 6 part numbers 4 specifications 6 LF1F Series 22 dimensions 22 part numbers 22 specifications 22 LF2B Series 11 dimensions 12 illuminance charts 12 part numbers 11 specifications 12 LF2D 4 slim & wide 4 LF9Z 5, 11, 13 LFTD- 562, 564, 570, 573 LH- 562, 570, 573 LH1D 790 LH9Z 791 LH Series dimensions 793 instructions 794 internal circuit 792 lens colors 792 part numbers 790 replacement parts 791 specifications 791 Light Curtains 440 mounting brackets and accessories 454 SE4D series 441 selection guide 440 Type 2 SG2 Series 446 Type 4 SG4 Series 450 Lighting chemical plants 18 commercial display cases 13 commerical product 11 control panel 11, 13, 16 elevator 22 food & beverage processing 4 hazardous locations 18 industrial equipment 11 industrial machines 13 machine tools 4 manufacturing equipment 16 oil & gas 18 painting booths 18 vision systems 4 visual inspection 22 water treatment 18 Light Towers LT7 Series 787 LSB-2 624, 795 LSTD- 626, 628, 630, 642, 644, 653, 679,

LF1A Series 16

LSTD-1 730 LSTD-2 730 LSTD-6 730 LSTDB 624 LSTDB-2 624, 661, 795 LSTD-H2 730 LSTD-M4 730 LT7A- 787 LT7A-X 787 LT7B- 787 LT7 Series 787 accessories 788 dimensions 789 part numbers 787 replacement parts 788 specifications 788 wiring examples 789 LT9Z-7 788 LT9Z-H 788 LT9Z-M 788 LT9Z-0 788 LT9Z-S 788 Lumifa 1 selection guide 2LW9Z 603 LW9Z-B 660, 704 LW9Z-L 660 LW9Z-SK 348 Μ Machine Tool Lighting 4 Magnetic Safety Switches 354 HS7A-DMP Series 354 Manufacturing Equipment Lighting 16 Mature Product List 1033 MicroSmart 63 cables 74 modules analog I/O expansion 68 communication web server module 69 digital I/O expansion 65 optional 72 web server module 69 part numbers 63 MicroSmart Pentra 56 cables 74 modules analog I/O expansion 68 communication web server module 69 digital I/O expansion 65, 68 optional 72 web server module 69 part numbers 62 Miniature Interlock Switches HS5D 284 Miniature Interlock Switches with Solenoid 307 HS5E Series 307 Miniature Photoelectric Switches 192 SA1E 192 Miniature Pilot Lights AP series 488 Miniature Relays RY/RM series 889 Miniature Switches and Pilot Devices A6 series 543

683. 686. 694. 728. 733. 739

MMIT-1 461 MM-SMART 76 Mono Lever Switches 2-Position 645 3- & 4-Position 647 Mono-Lever Switches 772 ARN series 771 MT-001 379, 382, 490, 498, 537, 552, 573 MT-002 490, 552 MT-003 490. 552 MT-004 490, 495 MT-100 490 MT-101 495, 537, 552, 573 Multi-function Safety Relay 425 FS1A 425 MW9Z 603 MW9Z-T 660 MW9Z-T1 348, 586

# Ν

NAKD 745 NALD 745 Nameplates CS series 769 CW series 604 HW Series 657 TW series 701 TWTD series 745 XN E-Stops 718 XW E-Stops 275, 584 Nameplates Order Form CW series 604 HW Series 604.658 TW series 702 TWTD series 746 NAQD 745 NC1V-1 1011 NC1V-2 1011 NC1V-3 1011 NC1V-AUX-CV 1018 NC1V Series accessories 1018 dimensions 1015 instructions 1017 models 1011 specifications 1010 time delay curves 1013 NC9Z 1018 **NEMA Style Pushbuttons** TW series 672 Non-contact RFID Safety Switches 358 HS3A Series 358 Non-Illuminated E-Stop Pushbuttons 619 Non-Illuminated Pushbuttons 493. 513. 559. 593. 674. 723 mushroom head 615 round 613 square 617 N-V 744 NWAL 701 NWAOL 701 NWAR 701 NWAS 701

#### 0

OB-11 743 OB-13 743 OB-31 660, 704 OBP-11 743 OC-11 743

1098 **IDEC** 

A8 Series 492

L6 series 557

Mini Contactors. See also YC1N(K) Series

OC-31 660, 704 OC-32 660, 704 0C-121 743 0C-122 743 0CW-1 704 0G-81 743 OG-82 743 0G-83L 743 0GL-31 704 OGL-D 743 OGP11B 743 Oil & Gas Lighting 18 OL-K 743 OLW-C 704 **ON Delay Timers** GE1A Series 953 GT5P Series 957 GT5Y Series 962 **Operator Interface Touchscreens** 4.6" HG1F 42 5.7" HG2G 42 8.4" HG3G 42 10.4" HG3G 42 12.1" HG4G 42 accessories 44 automation solution packages 43 Basic Series 33 Automation Organizer Suite 34 dimensions & panel cutouts 52 cables 46 drivers 35 expansion modules 45 High Performance Series 28 dimensions & panel cutouts 51 display specifications 47 general specifications 48 specifications 47 part numbers 42 selection guide 26 starter kits and solution packages 43 supported drivers 35 touchscreen starter kits 43 **Operator Truth Tables** HW series 669 TW series 700 TWTD series 742 OR-5 704 OR-44 573 OR-55 660, 743, 824 OR-66 495 OR-77 552

#### Ρ

Painting Booth Lighting 18 Panel Mounted Annunciators SLC30-IPS Series 804 SLC30 Series 796 SLC40 Series 812 PCB Relays RQ series 859 Piezo Switches 835 Pilot Devices miniature A8 series 8mm 492 Pilot Lights 511 AP22M series 586 CW series 594 HW series 625 jumbo dome 624 L6 series 561 miniature A6 series 8mm 488

TWTD series 729 PLCs cables 74 communication modules 69 web server module 69 MicroSmart 63 MicroSmart Pentra 56 modules analog I/O expansion 68 communication web server module 69 digital I/O expansion 65, 68 optional 72 web server module 69 selection guide 54, 132, 133 software WindLGC 125 specifications 78 starter kits and solution packages 76 web server module 69 Power Relays RR Series 873 **Power Supplies** PS3X series 175 PS5R slim line 164 PS5R standard 170 PS6R series 151 selection guide 150 Programmable Logic Controllers see also PLCs 53 PS3X-B 175 PS3X-C 175 PS3X-D 175 PS3X-E 175 PS3X-Q 175 **PS3X Standard Series** part numbers 175 PS5R slim line 164 standard 170 PS5R-A 170 PS5R-B 170 PS5R-C 170 PS5R-D 170 PS5R-E 170 PS5R-F 170 PS5R-G 170 PS5R-Q 170 PS5R-SB 165 PS5R-SC 165 PS5R-SD 165 PS5R-SE 165 PS5R-SF 165 PS5R-SG 165 PS5R Slim Line Series 164 accessories 165 dimensions 168 mounting bracket dimensions 169 part numbers 165 specifications 166 switching power supplies 164 temperature derating curves 167 PS5B Standard Series 170 accessories 173 dimensions 174 installation instructions 173 overcurrent protection characteristics 173 part numbers 170 specifications 171, 176 switching power supplies 170 temperature derating curves 172 PS5R-T 170

TW series 681

PS5R-V 157 PS5R-V Series Specifications PS5R-V 158 PS6R-F 151 PS6R-G 151 PS6R-J 151 PS6R Series 151 accessories 151 branch terminal module 151 characteristics 156 dimensions 154 instructions 155 output voltage expansion module 151 part numbers 151 specifications accessories/modules 153 PS6R 152 PS9Z-3 175 PS9Z-5 165 PS9Z-6 151 Pushbutton Selectors 571, 649 Push Pull & Unibody E-Stop Pushbuttons 621

# R

Relays & Sockets 6mm - RV8H 832 compact power relays RH series 863 force guide relays 900 interface 832 miniature relays RY/RM series 889 PCB relays RQ Series 859 power relays RR series 873 RF1V series 900 RH series 863 RJ series 843 RQ series 859 RR series 873 RSC series 908 RSS series 911 RU series 880 RV8H series 832 RY/RM series 889 selection guide 830 solid state relays RSC series 908 **RSS** series DIN panel mount 911 universal relays RU series 880 RF1V 900 **RF1V Series** accessories 901 coil ratings 901 dimensions RF1V 904 SF1V DIN rail mount sockets 905 PC board mount sockets 905 operating instructions 906 part numbers 900 safety precautions 907 sockets 900 socket specifications 903 specifications 902 RH1B-U 863 RH2B-U 863 RH3B-D 863

RH3B-U 863 RH4B-L 863 RH4B-U 863 RH Series 863 accessories 864 characteristics 867 coil ratings 865 compact power relays 863 contact ratings 865 dimensions 869-872 operating instructions 906 part numbers 863 safety precautions 907 sockets 864 socket specifications 865 specifications 866 RJ1S-C 843 RJ1V-A 843 RJ1V-C 843 RJ2S-C 843 RJ2V-A 843 RJ2V-C 843 **RJ** Series accessories 844 coil ratings 846 contact ratings 846 dimensions 850-852 electrical life curve 848 operating instructions 906 part numbers 843 safety precautions 907 sockets 844 socket specifications 847 specifications 845 RM2 890 RM2S-U 889 RM2V-U 889 RQ1V-C 859 RQ Series 859 accessories 860 coil ratings 861 dimensions 862 electrical life curves 861 operating instructions 906 part numbers 859 PCB relays 859 safety precautions 907 sockets 860 socket specifications 861 specifications 860 RR1BA-U 873 RR2BA-U 873 RR2P-U 873 RR3B-U 873 RR3PA-U 873 **RR Series** 873 accessories 874 characteristics 877 coil ratings 875 contact ratings 876 dimensions 878 operating instructions 906 part numbers 873 power relays 873 safety precautions 907 sockets 873 socket specifications 876 specifications 875 RSCA1N- 908 RSCA2N- 908 RSCDN- 908 RSC Series 908 dimensions 910 part numbers 908

Index



solid state relays 908

specifications 908

RSSAN- 911

RSSDN- 911

RSS Series 911

dimensions 916

part numbers 911

specifications 911

RTB-G01 929, 948

RTE-B 925, 929

RTE-P 925, 929

RTE Series 924

accessories 929

dimensions 930

instructions 966

sockets 929

RU2S- 881

RU2S-C 881

part numbers 925

specifications 924

timing diagrams 926

temperatature derating curves 928

timing diagrams overview 920

analog timers 924

contact ratings 924

technical notes 914

recommended loads 912

DIN panel mount solid state relays 911

internal circuit block diagram 913

temperature derating curves 915

Index

Hazardous Location

Approvals & Standards

-

RU2S-M 881 RU2V-N 881 RU4S- 881 RU4S-C 881 RU4S-M 881 RU4V-N 881 RU9Z-P 882 RU42S- 881 RU42S-D 881 RU42S-M 881 RU42S-R 881 RU42V-N 881 RU Series 880 accessories 882, 883 coil ratings 883 contact Ratings 883 dimensions 886-888 electrical life curves 884 operating instructions 906 part numbers 881 safety precautions 907 sockets 881 socket specifications 884 specifications 882 universal relays 880 RV8H Series 75, 832 operating instructions 906 part numbers 75, 832 safety precautions 907 RY2S 890 RY2S-U 889 RY2V-U 889 RY4S 890 RY4S-U 889 RY4V-U 889 RY/RM Series 889 accessories 890 characteristics 894 coil ratings 892 contact ratings 892 dimensions 897-899 miniature relays 889 operating instructions 906 part numbers 889

safety precautions sockets *890* socket specifications specifications

#### S

S9Z-A55 338 SA1F 192 characteristics 200 dimensions 197 instructions 205 Miniature Photoelectric Switches 192 output circuit & wiring diagram 197 part numbers 192 specifications 195 SA1E-B 193 SA1E-D 193 SA1E-G 194 SA1E-L 192 SA1E-N 193 SA1E-P 193 SA1E-T 192 SA1E-X 194 SA1U 208 descriptions 211 dimensions 212 instructions 214 part numbers 208 specifications 209 SA1U-B 208 SA1U-D 208 SA1U-P 208 SA1U-T 208 Safe Break Action Design 268 Safety components 266 overview 264 selection guide 270 Safety Control 402 Selection Guide 402 Safety Relay 403 FS1A 425 HR1S-AC 403 HR1S-AF 406 HR1S-ATE 411 HR1S-DM 409 HR2S-301P/HR2S-301N 414 HR2S-332N-T075/T15/T30 419 SE4D-H 441 SE4D Series 441 accessories 441 dimensions 445 part numbers 441 specifications controller 444 general 442 individual 443 Selector Switches 515, 565, 595, 688, 734 2-Position 631 3-Position 633 4- & 5-Position 635 Sensors heavy duty photoelectric 208 miniature photoelectric switches 192 SA1E series 192 SA1U series 208 selection guide Datalogic Sensors 184 IDEC Sensors 182 SF1V 900 SFA-101 864, 882, 890 SFA-202 864, 882, 890, 929, 947, 960, 965 SFA-203 874, 929, 947, 960

SFA-301 864, 882, 890 SFA-302 864, 882, 890, 965 SFA-402 948.960 SG2-30 446 SG2-50 446 SG2-90 446 SG2 Series light curtains 446. See also Type 2 SG2 Series SG4 Series light curtains. See also Type 4 SG4 Series SH1B-05 864 SH1B-51 864 SH1B-62 864 SH1B-05C 864 SH2B-05 864 SH2B-05C 864 SH2B-51 864 SH2B-62 864 SH3B-05 864 SH3B-05C 864 SH3B-05F1 864 SH3B-51 864 SH3B-62 864 SH4B-02F1 864 SH4B-05 864 SH4B-05C 864 SH4B-51 864 SH4B-62 864 Shrouds HW series 661 XA E-Stops 505, 560 XW E-Stops 275, 584 Signaling Lights jumbo dome pilot lights 795 LD6A Signalight Towers 778 LH Series Surface Mount Indicators 790 LT7 Series Light Towers 787 panel mounted annunciators SLC30-IPS series 804 SLC30 series 796 SLC40 series 812 selection guide 776 SLC30-IPS series 804 SLC30 series 796 SLC40 series 812 SJ1S-05B 844 SJ1S-07L 844 SJ1S-61 844 SJ2S-05B 844 SJ2S-07L 844 SJ2S-61 844 SJ9Z 844 SJ9Z-C 844 SJ9Z-J 844 SLC 823 SLC-3 822, 823 SLC-4 822, 823 SLC30-IPS Series 804 contact operations 811 dimensions 810 order form 808 instructions 807, 809 panel mounted annunciators 804 part numbers 806 specifications 805 SLC30 Series dimensions 801-803 order form 799 instructions 800 panel mounted annunciators 796 part numbers 798 specifications 797

window dimensions 801 SI C30-V 824 SLC40N 814 SLC40 Series 812 accessories 822 dimensions 817-819 engraving information 820 installation instructions 825 instructions 819 order form 815 instructions 816 panel mounted annunciators 812 part numbers 814 replacement parts 823 specifications 813 window dimensions 817 SLC40-V 824 SLC-J 824 SLCN 823, 824 SLC Series installation instructions 825 SLDN 823 Slim Power Relays RJ series 843 SM2S-05 890 SM2S-05C 890 SM2S-51 890 Sockets GE1A series timers 955 GT3 series timers 947, 948 GT5P series timers 960 GT5Y series timers 965 RF1V series relays 900 RH series relays 864 RJ series relays 844 RQ series relays 860 RR series relays 873 RTE series timers 929 RU series relays 881 RY/RM series relays 890 Software Automation Organizer Suite 133 selection guide 132 WindCFG 143 WindLDR 139 Wind0/I-NV2 134 Wind0/I-NV3 134 WindSRV 145 Solid State Relays RSC series 908 **RSS** series panel mount 911 SQ1V-07B 844, 860 SQ1V-63 844, 860 SQ2V-07B 844, 860 SQ2V-63 844, 860 SQ9Z-C 844, 860 SQ9Z-J 860 SQ9Z-L 860 SQ9Z-P 860 SR2B-02F1 874 SR2P 960 SR2P-05 873, 947, 955 SR2P-05C 873, 929, 947, 955, 960 SR2P-06 873, 929, 947, 955, 960 SR2P-51 873, 948, 955, 960 SR3B-02F1 874 SR3B-05 873, 929 SR3B-51 873 SR3P-01F1 874 SR3P-05 873, 929, 947 SR3P-05C 873, 929, 947 SR3P-06 873, 947

SR3P-51 873, 948 SR6P-M08G 929, 948, 955 SR6P-M11G 929.948 SR6P-S08 929, 948 SR6P-S11 929, 948 Starter Kits FT1A SmartAXIS series 107 Stop Switches 560, 677, 726 3 position push-pull 727 HA1B 560 HA1E 560 nameplates 560 TW series 677 TWTD series 726 Subminiature Interlock Switch 279 HS6B series 279 Subminiature Interlock Switches with Solenoid 298 HS6E Series 298 Supported Drivers Operator Interface 35 Switch Engraving Order Form A6 series 551 HW series 659 L6 Series 572 TW series 703 TWTD series 747 Switches & Pilot Devices A6 series 543 A8 series 492 AP22M series 586 AP series 488 ARN series 771 CS Series 764 CW series 589 **F-Stops** XA series 497, 501 XN series 715 XW series 271, 580 FB series enclosures 713 full size NEMA pushbuttons TWTD series 721 heavy duty cam switches CS series 764 HW series 589, 611 IEC style global pushbuttons HW series 611 LB Series 508 miniature pilot lights AP series 488 miniature switches & pilot devices A6 series 543 A8 Series 492 16 series 557 mono-lever switches ARN series 771 NEMA style pushbuttons TW series 672 selection guide 486 TW series 672 TWTD series 721 XA E-Stops 497, 501 XN E-Stops 715 XW E-Stops 271, 580 SX9Z-A 461 SY2S-02F1 864, 890 SY2S-05 890 SY2S-05C 890 SY2S-51 890 SY2S-61 890 SY4S-02F1 864, 882, 965

SY4S-51F1 *864, 882, 890* SY4S-61 *890, 965* SY4S-62 *890, 965* 

#### Γ.

Terminal Blocks BA series 993 BNH/BN series 987 BN series 991 BX series 994 selection quide 986 Terms & Conditions 1035 Timers analog timers GT3A Series 931 RTE Series 924 dual time range timers GT3W Series 943 ON delay timers GE1A Series 953 GT5P Series 957 GT5Y Series 962 selection guide 918 timing diagrams overview 920 True OFF Delay Timers GT3F Series 939 True OFF Delay Timers GT3F Series 939 TW-D 628, 630, 638, 640, 642, 644, 648, 650, 653, 676, 680, 687, 691, 695 TWD-0 728. 730. 733. 739 TW-DB 348, 622 TW-F 628, 630, 642, 644, 653, 680, 683, 695, 705, 743, 824 TW-FA1 660 TW-H 691 TW-HC1- 632, 634, 636, 736 TW-K 704 TW-KC1 348 TW-L 680, 686, 695 TWN-A 705 TW Series - 22mm 672 accessories 704 contact arrangement charts 696 custom selector switch building auide 699 dimensions 706 FB series enclosures 713 general instructions 710 nameplates 701 nameplates order form 702 NEMA style pushbuttons 672 operator truth tables 700 part numbers 675 specifications 673 switch engraving order form 703 TW-SK 704, 743 TWST-T1 718 TW-T 628, 630, 642, 644, 680, 683, 687, 695 TWND Series 721 accessories 743 contact arrangement charts 740 contact ratings 722 dimensions 748 nameplates 745 nameplates order form 746 non-illuminated pushbuttons 723, 725 operating instructions 750 operator truth tables 742 specifications 722

standard legend codes 745 switch engraving order form 747 Type 2 SG2 Series 446 accessories 447 dimensions 449 laser pointer 447 mounting brackets 447 specifications 448 Type 4 SG4 Series 450 accessories 451 dimensions 453 laser pointer 451 mounting bracket 454 mounting brackets 451 part numbers 450 specifications 452

#### U

UCSQM 764 UCSQO 764 Universal Relays RU series 880 UPQW-1 683

### V

Vision System Lighting *4* Visual Inspection Lighting *22* 

### W

W4P-1 625 Water Treatment Lighting 18 Web Server Module 69 W-G 620 WindCFG 143 WindLDR 139 WindLGC 148 software for IDEC SmartRelay 125 WindMSG software for HG1X character display 134 WindO/I-NV2 134 WindO/I-NV3 134 WindSRV 145

# Х

X6 E-Stops 497 accessories 498 contact ratings 497 dimensions 499 instructions 500 part numbers 497 safety precautions 500 specifications 497 XA1E-B 460, 502, 503 XA1E-L 502 XA9Z-K 505, 560 XA9Z-KG1 498 XA9Z-L 505 XA9Z-LNPN10 498 XA9Z-V 505 XA E-Stops 460, 497, 501 accessories 505 AS-Interface safety at work 460 contact ratings 504 dimensions 463 505 nameplates 505 operating instructions 464, 506 part numbers 460, 502

shroud 505 specifications 461, 501 XN1E 716 XN1E-B 716 XN1E-L 716 XN4E 716 XN4E-B 716 XN4E-L 716 XN5E 716 XN5E-B 716 XN5E-L 716 XN9Z-HASP 718 XN9Z-T 718 XN E-Stops 715 accessories 718 contact ratings 717 dimensions 718 nameplates 718 operating instructions 719 part numbers 716 specifications 715, 751 terminal arrangements 717 XW1E-B 272, 460, 581 XW1E-L 272, 581 XW9Z-C 461 XW9Z-V 275, 584, 718 XW E-Stops 271, 460, 580 accessories 275, 584 AS-Interface safety at work 460 contact ratings 582 dimensions 274, 463, 583 EMO switches 272 FB enclosures 272 FB series enclosures 460, 713 nameplates 275, 584 operating instructions 275, 464, 584 part numbers 272, 460, 581 selection guide 270 shrouds 275, 584 specifications 271, 461, 580

# Υ

Y703-1 874 Y778-0 865, 874, 883, 890 YC1K-5 970 YC1K-5B 970 YC1K-6 970 YC1K-6B 970 YC1N-5 969, 970 YC1N-5B 969, 970 YC1N-6 969, 970 YC1N-6B 969, 970 YC1N-100 980, 981 YC1N-125 980, 981 YC1N-150 980, 981 YC1N-180 980, 981 YC1N-220 980, 981 YC1N-300 980, 981 YC1N(K) Series 969 accessories 971 dimensions 972 electrical diagrams 972 part numbers 969 by amp rating (AC coil) 970 by amp rating (DC coil) 970 by horsepower rating (AC coil) 969 by horsepower rating (DC coil) 970 by kilowatt rating (AC coil) 970 by kilowatt rating (DC coil) 970 specifications 971

SY4S-05 890, 965

SY4S-51 890, 965

SY4S-05C 890, 965



YC1N Series 980 accessories 981 dimensions 983

YC1U-11B *973*, YC1U-16 *973*, YC1U-16B *973*, YC1U-18 *973*, YC1U-27 *973*, YC1U-32 *973*, YC1U-38 *973*, YC1U-50 *973*, YC1U-65 *973*, YC1U-80 *973*,

YC1U Series 973 accessories 975 dimensions 977 electrical diagrams 979 part numbers 973 by amp rating 974 by horsepower rating 974 by kilowatt rating 974 specifications 976 YC9Z-CI6 971 YC9Z-CI18 975

YC9Z-CI35 975 YC9Z-CI100 981 YC9Z-CNA 971 YC9Z-CNA111BC 981 YC9Z-CNA111SR 975 YC9Z-CUA 975 YC9Z-LCN 981 YC9Z-LCU 975 YC9Z-RHN 981 YC9Z-RHN 975 YC9Z-RHU 975 YC9Z-RHU 975 YC9Z-RHU 971 YC9Z-SB 971, 975, 981 YW9Z- 586

YW-E 590, 592, 593, 598, 602, 603

electrical diagram 984 part numbers 980 by amp rating 981 by horsepower rating 980 by kilowatt rating 981 specifications 982 YC1U-9 973, 974 YC1U-9B 973, 974 YC1U-11 973, 974

Index

**Hazardous** Location

Approvals & Standards

Mature Product List

Terms

# **IDEC Hazardous Location Products**

Family		Series		Hazardous Location Rating	Page
LED Lighting		EF1A		UL/c-UL, ATEX, IECEx Class I, Zone 1 AEx d IIB T4 Gb IEC60079-0:Ed 6 (2011), IEC60079-1:Ed 6 (2007), IEC60079-31: Ed 1 (2008) EN60079-0 2012, EN60079-1 2007, EN60079-31 2009 ANSI/UL 60079-0.Ed. 5 (2009), ANSI/UL 60079-1. Ed.6 (2009) CSA C22.2 60079-0:2011, CSA C22.2 60079-1:2011	
OI Touchscreens	High Performance Series	5.7" HG2G-5FT, 8.4" & 10.4" HG3G, 12.1" HG4G		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01 IP66, UL508, ABS, LR, NK, DNV Type 4X & 13	28
	HG2G-5T Series	5.7" HG2G-5TT		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01 IP66, UL508 Type 4X & 13	33
		5.7″ HG2G-S5TN		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01 IP66, UL508 Type 13	
	4.6″	4.6" HG1F		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01 IP65, UL508 Type 13	
PLCs		FC5A		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D, ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2010	71
		FC4A		UL Class 1 Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2010	78
		FT1A		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2013	108

	Family	Series		Hazardous Location Rating	Page
Index	PLCs	FL1F		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2007 FM Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D Class I, Zone 2 Ex nC IIC	118
Hazardous Location	ver Supplies	PS6R		UL/c-UL Class I and II, Division 2 and Class III, Divisions 1 and 2 ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2013 ABS and GL Marine certifications (pending)	149
Terms Mature Product List Approvals & Standards	Pow	PS5R-S	<b>fill</b>	UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D ANSI/ISA 12.12.01-2007	155
		EB3C		UL, FM, CSA, ATEX Class I, II, III, Divivion 1 Groups A, B, C, D, E, F, G Class I, Zone 0 [AExia] II C UL913, UL60079-0, UL60079-11, UL61010-1	244
	Barriers	EB3N		UL, FM, CSA, ATEX, IECEx Class I, II, III, Division 1 Groups A, B, C, D, E, F, G Class I, Zone 0 [AExia] II C UL913, UL60079-0, UL60079-11, UL61010-1	251
		EB3L		UL, FM, CSA, ATEX Class I, II, III, Division 1 Groups A, B, C, D, E, F, G Class I, Zone 0 [AExia] II C UL913, UL60079-0, UL60079-11, UL61010-1	259
	Relays	RV8H		UL/c-UL Class I, Division 2 Groups A, B, C, D T4A Class I, Zone 2 AEx nA nC IIC T4 Class I, Zone 2 Ex nA nC IIC T4 X Gc	898
	Switches	EU2B		UL: Class I, Zone 1, AEx de IIC T6 Gb Class I, Div 2, Groups A, B, C and D c-UL: Class I, Zone 1, Ex de IIC T6 Gb Class I, Div 2, Groups A, B, C and D ATEX: II2G Ex de IIC II2D tD A21 IP65	805
## **Approvals & Standards**

Approval	Explanation



#### **UL Listing Mark**

This is one of the most common UL marks. If a product carries this mark, it means UL found that samples of this product met UL's safety requirements. These requirements are primarily based on UL's own published Standards for Safety.



## C-UL / US Listing Mark

UL introduced this new listing mark in early 1998. It indicates compliance with both Canadian and U.S. requirements.



### **Recognized Component Mark for Canada and the United States**

These are marks consumers rarely see because they are specifically used on component parts that are part of a larger product or system. These components may have restrictions on their performance or may be incomplete in construction. Products that bear this mark comply with the safety standards of Canada and the U.S.

#### UL Listing vs. UL Recognition What's the difference?

A product is UL Listed if the UL Listing Mark is on the product, accompanied by the manufacturer's name, trade name, trademark or other authorized identification.

A UL Listing Mark on a product is composed of four elements: the "UL in a circle Mark", the word "LISTED" in capital letters, an alpha-numeric control number, and the product name. Sometimes the UL file number is used as company identification. The UL Listing Mark on a product is the manufacturer's representation that samples of that complete product have been tested by UL to nationally recognized Safety Standards; found to be free from reasonably foreseeable risk of fire, electric shock and related hazards; and that the product was manufactured under UL's Follow-Up Services program.

If you do not find a UL Listing Mark on the product, you may find, on closer examination, that some of the individual components have the UL Recognized Component Mark. The UL Recognized Component Mark means that the compo-

nent alone meets the requirements for limited, specified use. UL's Component Recognition Service covers the testing and evaluation of component products that are incomplete or restricted in performance capabilities. These components will later be used in complete end products or systems listed by UL.

UL's Component Recognition Service covers millions of components, such as plastics, wire and printed wiring boards, that may be used in either very specific, or a broad spectrum of end-products, or even components such as motors or power supplies. These components are not intended for separate installation in the field. They are intended for use as components of complete equipment submitted for investigation to UL. Component/end-product compatibility is the critical link between certification of a component and certification of the end product in which the component is used.

Hazardous Location

Index

Approval	Explanation
	The CSA mark may appear alone or with indicators. If it appears alone, it means that the product is certified for the Canadian market, to the applicable Canadian standards.
CE	Many products seeking entry into the European Union must comply with the European Directives and bear the CE Marking. The CE Mark- ing is the manufacturers self-declaration, showing compliance with all applicable directives.
D	DEMKO's D-Mark represents electrical product safety for a great majority of consumers. The D-Mark is recognized throughout the EU as a reputable European third-party mark of electrical product safety.
ê	<b>International "emc-Mark"</b> The International "emc-Mark" appears on products meeting the electromagnetic compatibility requirements of Europe, the United States, Japan, Australia, or any combination of the four. In the United States, some types of products can't be sold without proof of compliance

FIIR

to U.S. electromagnetic compatibility requirements.







## **TÜV Rheinland**

The TÜV Rheinland mark demonstrates compliance with European safety requirements.



## **VDE Mark**

The VDE Mark indicates conformity with the VDE standards or European or internationally harmonized standards and confirms compliance with protective requirements of the applicable EC Directive(s).



The BIA is a test and certification body affiliated with the testing and certification system BG-PRÜFZERT of German institutions for statutory accident insurance and prevention (BG means Berufsgenossenschaft). The BIA has received accreditation from the central office of safety technology of the Länder (ZLS).

The BIA acts as a test and certification body for products under the terms of the EC Directive for personal protective equipment.



The CCC Mark is a labeling requirement for select products entering China. Essentially, the CCC Mark verifies to customs officials that a product complies with safety and quality requirements set by the Chinese government. Compliance is demonstrated by the manufacturer affixing the CCC Mark to their products.



Factory Mutual is a test and certification body specializing in approvals for Hazardous Locations products.

#### **Hazardous Location Definitions**

Class I: An area with flam- mable gases, vapors or liquids	Division 1: Where ignitable concentrations of flammable gases, vapors, or liquids can exist all of the time under normal operating conditions. Division 2: Where ignitable concentrations of flammable gases, vapors, or liquids are not likely to exist under normal operating conditions.
<b>Class II:</b> An area with combus- tible dusts	Division 1: Where ignitable concentrations of combustible dusts can exist all of the time or some of the time under normal operating conditions. Division 2: Where ignitable concentrations of combustible dusts are not likely to exist under normal operating conditions.
<b>Class III:</b> An area with ignitable fibers and flyings	Division 1: Where easily ignitable fibers or materials producing combustible flyings are handled, manufactured, or used. Division 2: Where easily ignitable fibers are stored or handled.

# **Mature Product List**

Device	Product	Discontinued	Available but not in stock	Replaced by
Pilot Lights	UP		√	None
	S Series	√		TWS
Switches and Pilot Devices	MCM Series	V		MC Series
	RY2L Series	√		None
	RH2L	V		None
	BHN Series	V		BH1B
	RN Series	J		None
	BCN Series	v V		None
	I CN Series	1		None
	BG Series	1		None
	BP Series	1		None
Belays	RE Series	2		None
neiays	BW/ Sorios	N N		None
	RSE Sorios	N N		None
	DA Series	N N		None
	nA Series	N N		None
	RB Series	↓ V		None
	RD Series	√ /		None
	RV3N	√ ,		None
	RY22	√		RJ22 (different socket needed)
	RY42	V		RU42
	RTB Series	√		GT3A or RTE
	RTA Series	√		GT3A or GT3F
	RTM Series	$\checkmark$		GT3A
	RTP Series	$\checkmark$		GT5P
	RTY Series	√		GT5Y
	GT3P Series	√		GT3W
	GT3D series	√		None
	GT3S series		$\checkmark$	
	GT3W-B	√		GT3W-A (some functions)
	GT3W-C GT3W-D GT3W-E GT3W-F	$\checkmark$		None
Timers	RTE-PN1 RTE-P11 RTE-P11 RTE-PN2 RTE-P12 RTE-P12	V		RTE-P1
	RTE-PF1 RTE-PS1 RTE-P21 RTE-PF2 RTE-PS2 RTE-P22	V		RTE-P2
	RTE-BN1 RTE-BI1 RTE-B11 RTE-BN2 RTE-B12 RTE-B12	$\checkmark$		RTE-B1
	RTE-BF1 RTE-BS1 RTE-B21 RTE-BF2 RTE-BS2 RTE-B22	V		RTE-B2



## **Mature Product list**

Device	Product	Discontinued	Available but not in stock	Replaced by
Display Lights	SLD Series		√	SLCs
	SA1A, SA1B		$\checkmark$	
Photoelectric Sensors	SA1C	$\checkmark$		SA1E
	ISA			SA1E
	ISF	1		SA1U/SA2U
	SA1L	1		None
	SA1K	1		May use SA1.1
Full Color Recognition Sensors	SA1K-C2	1		May use SA1.
	SA1K-FA	1		May use SA1.
Laser Sensors	SA1M	1		None
	MX1A/MX1B/MX1C	1		None
Illtrasonic Analog Sensors	SA6A	V	1	None
Intrinsically safe control units	YC contact blocks	1	v	None
Monolevers		2		HW1M
Woholevers		V		
Contacts	TW-C**M TW-C**T	$\checkmark$		New cammed operators in TW and HW series
Thumbwheel switches	DK, DL, DE, DF		$\checkmark$	None
	PSR-S PSR-H	$\checkmark$		PS3L
Power Supplies	PSR-AD	$\checkmark$		PS5R-A
	PS3E	$\checkmark$		PS3X
	PS3L		$\checkmark$	
Incandescent bulb for miniature pushbutton	LAY			LATD (LED)
Circuit breakers	NRA*2, NRA*3 NRA*4 NRA*5 NRBM*2 NRBM*3 NRBM*4 NRBM*5	V		None
	NRA/NRB-BD, CD, DD, SD, ED, CA, SA, EA delay curves	$\checkmark$		None
	FA1	$\checkmark$		
	FA1J	$\checkmark$		
	FC1A (Micro1)	$\checkmark$		
	FC2A (Micro3)	$\checkmark$		ECAA or ECEA (MicroSmort)
1 203	FC2A (Micro3C)	$\checkmark$		
	FC3A (ONC)		$\checkmark$	
	FA-2J	$\checkmark$		
	FA-3S	$\checkmark$		
	LAPD	$\checkmark$		LATD
	LFPD	$\checkmark$		LFTD
LED Lamps	LSPD	$\checkmark$		LSTD
	LF1E	$\checkmark$		LF2B, LF1B-N
IDEC SmartRelay	FL1A, FL1B, FL1C, FL1D, FL1E			FL1F
	HG2A, HG2F	$\checkmark$		HG2G
Operator Interfaces	HG3F, HG4F			HG3G, HG4G
	HG1B, HG1A	$\checkmark$		HG1F
Contactors	YS series			YC series

Available



# **General Terms & Conditions**

#### 1. Responsibility And Title:

All orders are acknowledged, either in writing or by actual shipment, after final acceptance by IDEC. Risk of loss shall pass to Buyer upon delivery to carrier at IDEC's F.O.B. point. The products are security for full payment of the purchase price. If payment is not made on a timely basis, the title to the products shall revert to IDEC.

#### 2. Shipments:

F.O.B. Sunnyvale, California, seller's dock.

#### 3. Delivery Schedule:

IDEC shall not be liable for delays in delivery or failure to perform due to causes beyond reasonable control of IDEC. IDEC reserves the right to bill for merchandise and charges for warehousing, insurance, trucking and other associated expenses, if and when shipment should be held beyond scheduled date at the request of Buyer.

#### 4. Cancellations:

No order accepted by IDEC may be altered or modified by Buyer unless agreed to in writing signed by an authorized official of IDEC, and no such order may be canceled or terminated except upon payment of IDEC's loss, damage and expense arising from such cancellation or termination.

#### 5. Special Handling:

If special transportation, packaging or overseas shipment is requested by Buyer, IDEC reserves the right to assess special handling charges.

#### 6. Terms of Payment:

One percent (1%) discount if paid within ten (10) days from date of invoice, or total amount of invoice within thirty (30) days. Past due accounts are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month (annual percentage 18%) or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less.

#### 7. Inspection and Acceptance of Merchandise:

Buyer is responsible for evaluating received merchandise for final acceptance. All claims for shortages must be made within thirty (30) days from receipt of merchandise.

### 8. Returns:

No merchandise shall be returned unless return authorization has been secured from IDEC. Refer to IDEC's Returned Goods Policy.

#### 9. Warranty:

IDEC warrants its merchandise to be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal and proper use for a period of one (1) year from date of shipment. Buyer's exclusive remedy for a nonconformity in any item shall be repair or replacement at seller's option. This warranty is in lieu of all other warranties whether expressed, implied or statutory, including implied warranties of merchantability and of fitness. IDEC shall not be liable for claims based on breach of warranty or negligence or any other damages including consequential, contingent or incidental damages. Warranty does not apply if the merchandise is altered or modified in any way after delivery by IDEC.

#### 10: Patents:

IDEC shall have no liability of any kind with respect to any actual or alleged infringement of any United States or foreign patent, trade mark or similar rights.

#### 11. Technical Data:

Buyer shall not use, duplicate or disclose any technical data delivered or disclosed by IDEC to Buyer for any purpose other than for use, operation or maintenance of merchandise purchased by Buyer, without IDEC's prior written consent.

#### 12. Taxes:

Unless Buyer provides IDEC with tax exemption certificates acceptable to the taxing authorities, Buyer shall pay any sales, use, excise or similar tax attributable to the sale of merchandise covered hereby.

#### 13. Governing Law:

This agreement and performance by the parties hereunder shall be construed in accordance with the law of the state of California.

#### 14. Specifications, Dimensions & Pricing:

Subject to change without notice.



## **Section Table of Contents**

LED Lighting	Lumifa	1
	OI Touchscreens	21
	Programmable Logic Controllers	51
	Automation Software	147
Automation & Sensing	Power Supplies	165
	Sensors	199
	Communication & Networking	235
	Barriers	241
	Safety Overview	281
	XW Series E-Stops	285
	Interlock Switches	295
Safety	Enabling Switches	389
	Safety Control	419
	Light Curtains	457
	AS-Interface Safety at Work	475
	Switches & Pilot Devices	483
	Signaling Lights	841
	Relays	895
Switching & Controls	Timers	991
	Contactors	1041
	Terminal Blocks	1059
	Circuit Breakers	1081
	Index	1093
Index	Hazardous Location Products	1101 1103 1105 1103

1104 **IDEC**